Department of Economic and Social Affairs Statistics Division

NATIONAL ACCOUNTS STATISTICS: MAIN AGGREGATES AND DETAILED TABLES, 2005

PART I



The Department of Economic and Social Affairs of the United Nations Secretariat is a vital interface between global policies in the economic, social and environmental spheres and national action. The Department works in three main interlinked areas: (i) it compiles, generates and analyses a wide range of economic, social and environmental data and information on which States Members of the United Nations draw to review common problems and to take stock of policy options; (ii) it facilitates the negotiations of Member States in many intergovernmental bodies on joint courses of action to address ongoing or emerging global challenges; and (iii) it advises interested Governments on the ways and means of translating policy frameworks developed in United Nations conferences and summits into programmes at the country level and, through technical assistance, helps build national capacities.

NOTE

Symbols of United Nations documents are composed of capital letters combined with figures. Mention of such a symbol indicates a reference to a United Nations document. The first 14 editions of the National Accounts Yearbook were issued without series symbols.

The designations used in this publication have been provided by the competent authorities. Those designations and the presentation of material in this publication do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the Secretariat of the United Nations concerning the legal status of any country, territory, city or area or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of its frontiers or boundaries.

Where the designation "country or area" appears in the headings of tables, it covers countries, territories, cities or areas.

ST/ESA/STAT/SER.X/36. PART I

UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATION Sales No. E.06.XVII.11

ISBN 92-1-161494-5

Inquiries should be directed to: SALES SECTION UNITED NATIONS NEW YORK, NY 10017

Copyright © UNITED NATIONS, 2006
All rights reserved
Printed by the United Nations Reproduction Section, New York

CONTENTS

| Introduction | | |
|--------------------------------|-----|-------------|
| I. System of National Accounts | | |
| II. Country Tables | | |
| Afghanistan | 3 | Ecuador |
| Albania | | Egypt |
| Algeria | | El Salvador |
| Andorra | | Estonia |
| Anguilla | | Ethiopia |
| Argentina | | Eunopia |
| Armenia | | |
| Aruba | | |
| Australia | | |
| Austria | | |
| Azerbaijan | | |
| Bahamas | | |
| Bahrain | | |
| Bangladesh | | |
| Barbados | | |
| Belarus | | |
| | | |
| Belgium | | |
| Belize | | |
| Benin | | |
| Bermuda | | |
| Bhutan | | |
| Bolivia | | |
| Bosnia and Herzegovina | | |
| Botswana | | |
| Brazil | | |
| British Virgin Islands | | |
| Brunei Darussalam | | |
| Bulgaria | | |
| Cambodia | | |
| Cameroon | | |
| Canada | | |
| Cape Verde | | |
| Chad | | |
| Chile | | |
| China | | |
| China, Hong Kong SAR | | |
| China, Macao SAR | | |
| Colombia | | |
| Cook Islands | | |
| Costa Rica | | |
| Cot D'Ivore | | |
| Croatia | | |
| Cuba | | |
| Cyprus | | |
| Czech Republic | | |
| Denmark | | |
| Djibouti | | |
| Dominica | | |
| Dominican Republic | 844 | |

| 874 |
|-----|
| 885 |
| 918 |
| 932 |
| 968 |
| |

X

INTRODUCTION

1. This is the forty-seventh issue of *National Accounts Statistics: Main Aggregates and Detailed Tables* 1/ showing detailed national accounts estimates for 178 countries and areas for the reporting years 1994 to 2005. Like the previous issues, it has been prepared by the Statistics Division of the Department for Economic and Social Affairs of the United Nations Secretariat with the generous co-operation of national statistical services. It is issued in accordance with the recommendation of the Statistical Commission at its first session 2/ that the Statistics Division of the United Nations should publish regularly the most recent available data on national accounts for as many countries and areas as possible.

THE NEW NATIONAL ACCOUNTS QUESTIONNAIRE 1993 SNA

- 2. This publication, for the seventh time, is based on the new United Nations National Accounts Questionnaire 1993 SNA (NAQ), which was introduced in October 1999.
- 3. The System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) 3/ was unanimously recommended to the United Nations Economic and Social Council by its Statistical Commission at its 24th session in March 1993. Similar to the recommendation made in 1968 for its predecessor, A System of National Accounts (1968 SNA) 4/, the Council in its resolution 1993/5 of 12 July 1993 recommends that member states use the 1993 SNA in the international reporting of comparable national accounting data. However, it should be highlighted that the Council went a few steps further in 1993 and also recommends that member states consider using the 1993 SNA: (a) as the standard for the compilation of their national accounts statistics, (b) to promote the integration of economic and related statistics, and (c) as an analytical tool.
- 4. Taking into account all the above recommendations the United Nations Statistics Division (UNSD), in cooperation with the UN Regional Commissions, has designed a United Nations National Accounts Questionnaire (NAQ) based on the 1993 SNA with the following objectives in mind:
- (a) The tables included are those that provide a data set most relevant for global and regional analysis carried out by the UN Department of Economic and Social Affairs (DESA) and other international and regional organizations. It should be noted that the scope of the 1993 SNA aims at a much more detailed analysis at the national level than what the questionnaire tables represent. The UN Statistical Commission has agreed that the scope and pace of the

implementation of the 1993 SNA must be decided by each country according to its analytic and policy needs, the resources available for implementation, and the current state of basic data.

(b) The tables reflect an equally balanced emphasis between production analysis based on supply and use information by industries on the one hand, and production, income and financial analysis based on integrated accounts for institutional sectors on the other. Thus, the behaviour of economic agents and distributional effects which are very important in explaining differences in economic structures and developments of countries can be identified.

SCOPE OF THE NEW QUESTIONNAIRE

- 5. The data tables of the questionnaire are divided into five parts. Part I (Tables 1.1 to 1.3) requests summary information on gross domestic product by expenditures in current and constant prices and on the relations among product, income, savings and net lending aggregates.
- 6. Part II (Tables 2.1 to 2.3) of the questionnaire requests information on kind of activity breakdowns. The data series for this group of tables are requested to be reported according to the International Standard Industrial Classification of all Economic Activities, Rev. 3 (ISIC Rev. 3) 5/ either as a combination of tabulation categories (A+B, G+H, J+K and M+N+O) or as single tabulation categories (A to P) (one-digit level of ISIC). Only in the case of categories A and I information at the two-digit level is requested for divisions 01, 02, 64 and the sum of the divisions 60 to 63. Where appropriate both current and constant prices are specified.
- 7. Part III (Tables 3.1 and 3.2) of the questionnaire requests information on functional breakdowns in current prices. The data series are requested to be reported according to the Classifications of Expenditure According to Purpose 6/. For the general government final consumption expenditure (including both individual and collective consumption expenditure), data are requested for the 10 divisions of the Classification of the Functions of Government (COFOG). For the individual consumption expenditure of households, data are requested for the first 12 divisions of the Classification of Individual Consumption According to Purpose (COICOP), which is based on the Central Product Classification (CPC) 7/. For the individual consumption expenditure of non-profit institutions serving households, data are requested for groups 13.1 through 13.6 of division 13 of COICOP. For the individual consumption expenditure of general

government, data are requested for groups 14.1 through 14.5 of division 14 of COICOP.

- 8. Part IV (Tables 4.1 to 4.7) of the questionnaire requests information on the integrated economic accounts. The data requested in this part includes the sequence of accounts for the total economy, rest of the world and the five institutional sectors of the system, i.e. the non-financial corporations, financial corporations, general government, households, and non-profit institutions serving households. For all of the sectors as well as for the total economy data for the uses and resources as well as balancing items are requested for each of the accounts from the production account through the financial account as specified in Annex V, Part II of the 1993 SNA.
- 9. Part V (Table 5.1) of the questionnaire requests information on the cross-classification of gross value added by industries and institutional sectors. Data are requested to be reported for gross value added of the total economy and the five institutional sectors of the system included in Part IV cross-classified by categories of ISIC Rev. 3 as indicated in Part II above.
- 10. Countries are requested to update the data tables and complete them to the extent possible. They are the following:

Part I: Main aggregates

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings and net lending aggregates at current prices

Part II: Domestic production by industries

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries at current prices

Part III: Classifications of expenditure according to purpose

Table 3.1 General government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditures at current prices

Part IV: Integrated economic accounts

Table 4.1 Total economy (S.1)

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Table 4.3 Non-financial corporations (S.11)

Table 4.4 Financial corporations (S.12)

Table 4.5 General government (S.13)

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Part V: Cross classification of gross value added by industries and institutional sectors

Table 5.1 Cross classification of gross value added by industries and institutional sectors

11. It should be noted that the new NAQ does not cover the full scope of the accounts and tables that comprise the 1993 SNA since it is mainly geared to collect data needed for global and regional analysis rather than national analysis. Also, it is in certain respects less comprehensive than the previous questionnaire based on the 1968 SNA since, for example, it does not include tables for the other changes in assets accounts and the balance sheets of the total economy and institutional sectors; the data requested on stocks of fixed assets is very limited; the tables requested broken down by kind of economic activity are less detailed, showing mainly the one-digit level of ISIC instead of the two-digit level of ISIC.

COMPILATION OF DATA

- 12. To compile the large volume of national accounts data, the Statistics Division annually sends a pre-filled SNA questionnaire to countries or areas. The recipients are requested to update the questionnaire with the latest available national accounts estimates and to indicate where the scope and coverage of the country estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA. Data obtained from these replies are supplemented by information gathered from correspondence with the national statistical services and from national source publications.
- In order to lighten the reporting burden of 13. different international and countries regional organizations, the United Nations, the Statistical Office of the European Union (EUROSTAT) and the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) have agreed on an integrated set of national accounts questionnaires. The three organizations exchange data to a maximum extent currently possible. Thanks to the consistency of the 1993 SNA and the European System of Accounts (ESA 1995), all OECD countries submit data either to EUROSTAT or OECD but need not conduct duplicate submissions. Member states of OECD which are not members of the European Community have to complete a sub-set of the ESA 1995 questionnaire. In addition, data for the transition economies are received through the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe

- (UNECE). As a result, the UN questionnaire based on the 1993 SNA is sent to less than 160 countries out of the 207 included in the UNSD National Accounts database.
- 14. The new UN National Accounts Questionnaire (NAQ) based on the 1993 SNA was implemented in October 1999 for the first time. Some countries have just started to familiarize themselves with the new NAQ. Therefore many of them are implementing and reporting data for some tables only. Several countries have also deliberately decided on a phased implementation of the 1993 SNA. In particular, member countries of the EU and OECD have agreed on a phased implementation of the ESA 1995/1993 SNA questionnaire tables whereby a five-year period (from 1999 to 2003) has been allotted to gradually transmit all tables.
- 15. In order to create a new database based on the new questionnaire, UNSD made a one-time conversion of data from the 1968 SNA format to the 1993 SNA format for all countries included in the UNSD national accounts database. Together with the data, also the footnotes were imported to the new database. These references were adjusted to comply with the new questionnaire.

CONCEPTUAL REFERENCES AND PRESENTATION OF DATA

- 16. The form and concepts of the statistical tables in the present publication generally conform to the recommendations in the 1993 SNA. A summary of the conceptual framework and definitions of transactions is provided in chapter I of the present publication.
- 17. It has to be pointed out that the data collected by the new NAQ are in the format of the 1993 SNA but the concepts applied by countries to compile their data may still adhere to the 1968 SNA or even the 1953 SNA. A series of questions focusing on the most important conceptual changes from the 1968 SNA to the 1993 SNA was added to the annual NAQ sent to countries in October 2002 in order to evaluate the status of the conceptual adherence to the 1993 SNA.
- 18. The Series Note at the top of each table indicates the SNA system used by the given country to compile the displayed data of the given series. Series numbers below 100 are used for 1968 SNA data, series numbers 100 and higher are used for 1993 SNA estimates. Whenever 1968 SNA data are not replaced for all years by a series of 1993 SNA data, the new 1993 SNA data are presented in a new row with one overlapping year in order to allow users to link the two series. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote is attached to the relevant tables.

- In the tables with constant prices data (Table 1.2 and Table 2.2), the data with a new fixed base year are presented as a new sub-series in a separate row with one overlapping year. The new base year (or reference year) is indicated in the column of the year in which the new subseries starts. An exception to this rule is data with annually changing base years. Such data are presented as a single series and the respective base year is indicated for every year. For countries, which use annually changing base years but link the data to a uniform reference year, a respective qualification is made in the country note. It has to be noted that constant price data, which are linked or chained in such a way are not additive, i.e. the total is not equivalent to the sum of its components. Also, constant price data, which are scaled up or down to a certain reference year in order to allow international comparison, are not additive.
- 20. In the present publication, the data for each country or area are presented in separate chapters, as far as possible, under uniform table headings and classifications of the SNA. Differences in definition and coverage of specific items are indicated in footnotes to the relevant tables.
- 21. Country data are presented in alphabetical order. Unless otherwise stated, the data in the country tables relate to the calendar year against which they are shown. The Series Note at the top of each table indicates the type of fiscal year used for any given series.

COMPARABILITY OF THE NATIONAL ESTIMATES

22. Every effort has been made to present the estimates of the various countries or areas in a form designed to facilitate international comparability. To this end, important differences in concept, scope, coverage and classification have been described in the notes, which precede and accompany the country tables. Such differences should be taken into account if misleading comparison among countries or areas are to be avoided. It should also be noted that the country notes not only refer to the latest data covered in this publication but to the country in general.

REVISIONS

23. The figures shown are the most recent estimates and revisions available at the time of compilation. In general, figures for the most recent year are to be regarded as provisional.

NOMENCLATURE

- 24. The information for the countries and areas shown in this publication reflect what is available to the Statistics Division of the United Nations as of August 2006.
- 25. Designations, which have changed in recent years, are as follows:

Hong Kong - Pursuant to a Joint Declaration signed on 19 December 1994, the United Kingdom restored Hong Kong to the People's Republic of China with effect from 1 July 1997; the People's Republic of China resumed the exercise of sovereignty over the territory with effect from that date.

Zaire - All data for the former Zaire are shown under the country name of Democratic Republic of the Congo.

Czech Republic, Slovakia - Data for Czech Republic and Slovakia are shown separately under the appropriate country name. For period prior to 1 January 1993, data for the former Czechoslovakia are shown under the country name Czechoslovakia (Former)

Yugoslavia (Former) - All data for Yugoslavia prior to 1 January 1992 refer to the Socialist Federal Republic of Yugoslavia, which was composed of six republics. After that date, when available, data for the republics, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Croatia, Slovenia, The Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia, and Serbia and Montenegro are shown separately.

USSR (Former) - In 1991, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics formally dissolved into fifteen independent republics (Armenia, Azerbaijan, Belarus, Georgia, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Latvia, Lithuania, Republic of Moldova, Russian Federation, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, Ukraine and Uzbekistan). When available, data are shown for the individual republics. All data for the former USSR are shown under the country name USSR (Former)

Germany - On October 1990, the Federal Republic of Germany and the German Democratic Republic united to form one sovereign State under the designation Germany.

Yemen - In May 1990, Yemen and Democratic Yemen united to form a single State. Since that date they have been represented as one country with the name "Yemen".

Ethiopia, Eritrea – In 1993 Eritrea separated from Ethiopia to form a new state. Ethiopia refers to Ethiopia excluding Eritrea while Ethiopia (Former) refers to Ethiopia including Eritrea.

Serbia and Montenegro – The state union of Serbia and Montenegro dissolved in June 2006. Data for the state union of Serbia and Montenegro up to 2005 appear under Serbia and Montenegro. When available, data are shown for the individual republics.

SYMBOLS AND DATA DISPLAY

- 27. Each series is presented in a separate row and identified by a series number in the column of the year in which it starts. A new series is introduced if the data displayed differs from preceding data in terms of methodology, fiscal-year type or currency. A Series Note at the top of each table informs about SNA system applied, currency denomination, and fiscal-year type used. The scale used to present the data is displayed at the top right of each table.
- 28. Decimals in tables do not necessarily add to totals shown because of rounding.

GENERAL DISCLAIMER

- 29. The designations employed and the presentation of material in this publication do not imply the expression of any opinion whatsoever on the part of the Secretariat of the United Nations concerning the legal status of any country, territory, city or area or of its authorities, or concerning the delimitation of its frontiers and boundaries.
- 30. Where the designation "country or area" appears in the headings of tables, it covers countries, territories, cities or areas. In prior issues of this publication where the designation "country" appears in the headings of tables, it covers countries, territories, cities or areas

<sup>United Nations publication. The first 25 editions of this publication were issued under the title Yearbook of National Accounts Statistics under the following sales number:
1957, 58.XVII.3; 1958, 59.XVII.3; 1959, 60.XVII.3; 1960, 61.XVII.4; 1961, 62.XVII.2; 1962, 63.XVII.2; 1963, 64.XVII.4; 1964, 65.XVII.2; 1965, 66.XVII.2; 1966, 67.XVII.14; 1967, E.69.XV11.6; 1968, vol.I, E.70.XV11.2, vol.II, E.70.XVII.3: 1969, vol.I, E.71.XVII.2. vol.II, E.71.XVII.3; 1970, (2 volumes), E.72.XVII.3; 1971, (3</sup>

volumes), E.73.XVII.3; 1972, (3 volumes), E.74.XVII.3:1973, (3 volumes), E.75.XVII.2; 1974, (3 volumes), E.75.XVII.5; 1975, (3 volumes), E.76.XVII.2 .1976, (2 volumes), E.77.XVII.2; 1977, (2 volumes), E.78.XVII.2; 1978, (2 volumes), E.79.XVII.8; 1979, (2 volumes), E.80.XVII.11; 1980, (2 volumes), E.82.XVII.6; 1981, (2 volumes), E.83.XVII.3;

Beginning with the twenty-sixth edition, this publication replaced Volume 1. Individual Country Data of the Yearbook and it was issued under the following sales number:

1982, E.85.XVII.3; 1983, E.86.XVII.3; 1984, E.86, XVII.26; 1985, E.87.XVII.10; 1986, E.89.XV11.7 (Parts I and II); 1987, E.90.XVII.2 (Parts I and II); 1988, E.90.XVII.18 (Parts I and II): 1989, E.91 XVII.16 (Parts I and II); 1990, E.93.XIII.3 (Parts I and II); 1991, E.94.XVII.5 (Parts I and II): 1992, E.95.XVII.4 (Parts I and II); 1993, E.96.XVII.5 (Parts I and II); 1994, E.97.XVII.6 (Parts I and II); 1999, E.99.XVII.7 (Parts I and II); 2000, E.00.XVII.11 (Parts I and II); 2001, E.01.XVII.14; 2002, E.02.XVII.6.

- 2/ Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 1947, Supplement No. 6 (E/264), chap. VIII, para. 42.
- 3/ Commission of the European Communities, International Monetary Fund, Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development, United Nations, World Bank: System of National Accounts 1993, Brussels/Luxembourg, New York, Paris, Washington D.C. (United Nations publication, Series F, No.2, Rev.4, Sales No. E.94.XVII.4).
- 4/ United Nations publication, A System of National Accounts, Studies in Methods, Series F, No.2, Rev.3 (Sales No. E.69.XVII.3). The first edition of the report, published in 1953 was prepared by an expert committee appointed by the Secretary-General of the United Nations.
- 5/ United Nations publication, International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities, Statistical Paper, Series M, No. 4, Rev. 3 (Sales No. E.90.XVII.11). (The most recent update of this publication is also available on UNSD's web page at http://www.un.org/depts/unsd/class/).
- 6/ United Nations publication, Classifications of Expenditure according to Purpose: Classification of the Functions of Government (COFOG); Classification of Individual Consumption According to Purpose (COICOP); Classification of the Purposes of Non-Profit Institutions Serving Households (COPNI); Classification of the Outlays of Producers According to Purpose (COPP); Statistical Papers, Series M, No. 84. (Also available on UNSD's web page at http://www.un.org/depts/unsd/class/).
- 7/ United Nations publication, Central Product Classification Version 1.0, ST/ESA/STAT/Ser.M/77/Ver. 1.0, (Sales No. E.98.XVII.5). (Also available on UNSD's web page at http://www.un.org/depts/unsd/class/).

I. SYSTEM OF NATIONAL ACCOUNTS (SNA)

1. The System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) 1/ was unanimously recommended to the United Nations Economic and Social Council by its Statistical Commission at its 24th session in March 1993 2/. Similar to the recommendation made in 1968 for its predecessor, A System of National Accounts (1968 SNA) 3/, the Council in its resolution 1993/5 of 12 July 1993 recommends that members states use the 1993 SNA in the international reporting of comparable national accounting data. However, it should be highlighted that the Council went a few steps further in 1993 and also recommends that member states consider using the 1993 SNA: (a) as the standard for the compilation of their national accounts statistics, (b) to promote the integration of economic and related statistics, and (c) as an analytical tool.

A. THE SNA AS A SYSTEM

- The System of National Accounts (SNA) consists of a coherent, consistent and integrated set of macroeconomic accounts, balance sheets and tables based on a set of internationally agreed concepts, definitions, classifications and accounting rules. It provides a comprehensive accounting framework within which economic data can be compiled and presented in a format that is designed for purposes of economic analysis, decision-taking and policy-making. The themselves present in a condensed way a great mass of detailed information, organized according to economic principles and perceptions, about the working of an economy. They provide a comprehensive and detailed record of the complex economic activities taking place within an economy and of the interaction between the different economic agents, and groups of agents that takes place on markets or elsewhere. In practice the accounts are compiled for a succession of time periods, thus providing a continuing flow of information that is indispensable for the monitoring, analysis and evaluation of the performance of an economy over time. The SNA provides information not only about economic activities, but also about the levels of an economy's productive assets and the wealth of its inhabitants at particular points of time. Finally, the SNA includes an external account that displays the links between an economy and the rest of the world.
- 3. The SNA may be implemented at different levels of aggregation: at the level of individual economic agents, or institutional units as they are called in the System; for groups of such units, or institutional sectors; or at the level of the total economy. Although traditionally described as a system of national accounts, for analytical purposes the SNA has to be implemented at lower levels

- of aggregation. In order to understand the workings of the economy, it is essential to be able to observe and analyse the economic interactions taking place between the different sectors of the economy. Certain key aggregate statistics, such as gross domestic Product (GDP), that are widely used as indicators of economic activity at the level of the total economy, are defined within the System, but the calculation of such aggregates has long ceased to be the primary purpose for compiling the accounts.
- 4. The System is built around a sequence of interconnected flow accounts linked to different types of economic activity taking place within a given period of time, together with balance sheets that record the values of the stocks of assets and liabilities held by institutional units or sectors at the beginning and end of the period. Each flow account relates to a particular kind of activity such as production, or the generation, distribution, redistribution or use of income. Each account is balanced by introducing a balancing item defined residually as the difference between the total resources and uses recorded on the two sides of the account. The balancing item from one account is carried forward as the first item in the following account, thereby making the sequence of accounts an articulated whole. The balancing items typically encapsulate the net result of the activities covered by the accounts in question and are therefore economic constructs of considerable interest and analytical significance - for example, value added, disposable income and saving. There is also a strong link between the flow accounts and the balance sheets, as all the changes occurring over time that affect the assets or liabilities held by institutional units or sectors are systematically recorded in one or another of the flow accounts. The closing balance sheet is fully determined by the opening balance sheet and the transactions or other flows recorded in the sequence of accounts.

B. ACCOUNTS AND THEIR CORRESPONDING ECONOMIC ACTIVITIES

5. The purpose of this section is to give a very brief summary of the main sequence of accounts in order to describe the main features of the System before discussing other related issues. It is impossible to do justice to the wealth of information contained in the System in a short section of this kind, and reference should be made to chapter II of the SNA for a comprehensive overview of the System.

1. The sequence of accounts

Current accounts

6. These accounts record the production of goods and services, the generation of incomes by production, the subsequent distribution and redistribution of incomes among institutional units, and the use of incomes for purposes of consumption or saving.

Production account

7. The production account records the activity of producing goods and services as defined within the System. Its balancing item, gross value added, is defined as the value of output less the value of intermediate consumption and is a measure of the contribution to GDP made by an individual producer, industry or sector. Gross value added is the source from which the primary incomes of the System are generated and is therefore carried forward into the primary distribution of income account. Value added may also be measured net by deducting consumption of fixed capital.

Distribution and use of income accounts

8. These consist of a set of articulated accounts showing how incomes are:

Generated by production

Distributed to institutional units with claims on the value added created by production

Redistributed among institutional units, mainly by government units through social security contributions and benefits and taxes

Eventually used by households, government units or non-profit institutions serving households (NPISHs) for purposes of final consumption or saving.

9. The balancing item emerging from the complete set of income accounts is saving. The income accounts have considerable intrinsic economic interest in themselves. In particular, they are needed to explain the behaviour of institutional units as final consumers - that is, as users of the goods and services emanating from production for the satisfaction of the individual and collective needs and wants of households and the community. The balancing item, saving, is carried forward into the capital account, the first in the System's sequence of accumulation accounts.

Accumulation accounts

10. These are flow accounts that record the acquisition and disposal of financial and non-financial assets and liabilities by institutional units through transactions or as a result of other events:

The capital account records acquisitions and disposals of non-financial assets as a result of transactions with other units or internal bookkeeping transactions linked to production (changes in inventories and consumption of fixed capital).

The financial account records acquisitions and disposals of financial assets and liabilities, also through transactions.

A third account, the other changes in assets account, consists of two sub-accounts. The first, the other changes in volume of assets account, records changes in the amounts of the assets and liabilities held by institutional units or sectors as a result of factors other than transactions; for example, destruction of fixed assets by natural disasters. The second, the revaluation account, records those changes in the values of assets and liabilities that result from changes in their prices.

11. The link between the accumulation accounts and the income accounts is provided by the fact that saving that is, disposable income that is not spent on consumption goods or services - must be used to acquire financial or non-financial assets of one kind or another, if only cash, the most liquid financial asset. When saving is negative, the excess of consumption over disposable income must be financed by disposing of assets or incurring liabilities. The financial account shows the way in which funds are channelled from one group of units to another, especially through financial intermediaries. Access to finance is a prerequisite for engaging in many types of economic activities.

Balance sheets

12. The balance sheets show the values of the stocks of assets and liabilities held by institutional units or sectors at the beginning and end of an accounting period. As already noted, the values of the assets and liabilities held at any moment in time vary automatically whenever any transactions, price changes or other changes affecting the volume of assets or liabilities held take place. These are all recorded in one or another of the accumulation accounts so that the difference between the values in the opening and closing balance sheets is entirely accounted for within the System, provided, of course, that the assets

and liabilities recorded in the balance sheets are valued consistently with the transactions and other changes - that is, at current prices.

2. Activities and transactions

The accounts of the System are designed to provide analytically useful information about the behaviour of institutional units and the activities in which they engage, such as production, consumption and the accumulation of assets. They usually do this by recording the values of the goods, services or assets involved in the transactions between institutional units that are associated with these activities rather than by trying to record or measure the physical processes directly. For example, the accounts do not record the physical consumption of goods and services by households - the eating of food or the burning of fuel within a given time period. Instead, they record the expenditures that households make on final consumption goods and services or, more generally, the values of the goods and services they acquire through transactions with other units, whether purchased or not. Data on transactions provide the basic source material from which the values of the various elements in the accounts are built up or derived. The use of transactions data has important advantages. First, the prices at which goods and services are exchanged in transactions between buyers and sellers on markets provide the information needed for valuing, directly or indirectly, all the items in the accounts. Secondly, a transaction that takes place between two different institutional units has to be recorded for both parties to the transaction and therefore generally appears twice in a system of macroeconomic accounts. This enables important linkages to be established in the System. For example, output is obtained by summing the amounts sold, bartered or transferred to other units plus the amounts entered into, less the amounts withdrawn from inventories. In effect, the value of output is obtained by recording the various uses of that output by means of data on transactions. In this way, flows of goods and services can be traced through the economic system from their producers to their eventual users. Some transactions are only internal bookkeeping transactions that are needed when a single unit engages in two activities, such as the production and consumption of the same good or service, but the great majority of transactions take place between different units on markets

C. THE INSTITUTIONAL SECTORS OF THE ECONOMY

14. The purpose of this section is to indicate very briefly the main sectors of the economy for which it is possible to compile the full sequence of accounts summarized in the previous section. Two main kinds of

institutional units, or transactors, are distinguished in the System - households and legal entities. The latter are either entities created for purposes of production, mainly corporations and non-profit institutions (NPIs), or government units, including social security funds. Institutional units are essentially units that are capable of owning goods and assets, incurring liabilities and engaging in economic activities and transactions with other units in their own right. For the purposes of the System, institutional units that are resident in the economy are grouped together into five mutually exclusive sectors composed of the following types of units:

Non-financial corporations

Financial corporations

Government units, including social security funds

NPIs serving households (NPISHs)

Households.

The five sectors together make up the total economy. Each sector is also divided into sub-sectors. For example, the non-financial and financial corporations sectors are divided to distinguish corporations subject to control by Governments or foreign units from other corporations. The System makes provision for a complete set of flow accounts and balance sheets to be compiled for each sector, and sub-sector if desired, as well as for the total economy. The total number of accounts that may be compiled is therefore potentially quite large, depending upon the level of disaggregation that is required and feasible. Only by disaggregation into sectors and subsectors is it possible to observe the interactions between the different parts of the economy that need to be measured and analysed for purposes of policy-making. The complete set of accounts at the level of the five main sectors is shown in annex V at the end of the SNA.

15. Institutional units that are resident abroad form the rest of the world. The System does not require accounts to be compiled in respect of economic activities taking place in the rest of the world, but all transactions between resident and non-resident units have to be recorded in order to obtain a complete accounting for the economic behaviour of resident units. Transactions between residents and non-residents are grouped together in a single account, the rest of the world account.

D. OTHER FEATURES OF THE SYSTEM

16. The SNA is a rich and detailed economic accounting system that extends well beyond the main sequence of accounts to encompass other accounts or tables that either contain information that cannot be included in the main accounts or present information in alternative ways, such as matrices, that may be more appropriate for certain types of analysis. It is not proposed to list all these various elements at this point, as they are described in chapter II of the SNA, but it is useful to draw attention to two specific elements which play a major role in the System.

1. Supply and use tables

17. In addition to the flow accounts and balance sheets described earlier, the central framework of the System also contains detailed supply and use tables in the form of matrices that record how supplies of different kinds of goods and services originate from domestic industries and imports and how those supplies are allocated between various intermediate or final uses, including exports. These tables involve the compilation of a set of integrated production and generation of income accounts for industries - that is, groups of establishments as distinct from institutional units - that are able to draw upon detailed data from industrial censuses or surveys. The supply and use tables provide an accounting framework within which the commodity flow method of compiling national accounts - in which the total supplies and uses of individual types of goods and services have to be balanced with each other - can be systematically exploited. The supply and use tables also provide the basic information for the derivation of detailed inputoutput tables that are extensively used for purposes of economic analysis and projections.

2. Price and volume measures

- 18. The System also provides specific guidance about the methodology to be used to compile an integrated set of price and volume indices for flows of goods and services, gross value added and GDP that are consistent with the concepts and accounting principles of the System. It is recommended that annual chain indices should be used where possible, although fixed base indices may also be used when the volume measures for components and aggregates have to be additively consistent for purposes of economic analysis and modelling.
- 19. Rates of inflation and economic growth appropriately measured by price and volume indices for the main aggregates of the System are key variables both for the evaluation of past economic performance and as

targets for the formulation of economic policy-making. They are an essential part of the System, especially given the emergence of inflation as an endemic economic problem in many countries. The System also recognizes that the growth in the volume of GDP and the growth of an economy's real income are not the same because of trading gains or losses resulting from changes in international terms of trade.

E. CONCEPTS

20. The contents of the SNA depend not only on the accounting structure itself - that is, on the type and format of the accounts - but also on the ways in which the items included in the accounts are defined and classified. The issues involved are not simply of a technical nature but raise fundamental questions of economic theory and principles. The concepts and classifications used in the System have a considerable impact on the ways in which the data may be used and the interpretations placed on them

1. The production boundary

21. The activity of production is fundamental. In the System, production is understood to be a physical process, carried out under the responsibility, control and management of an institutional unit, in which labour and assets are used to transform inputs of goods and services into outputs of other goods and services. All goods and services produced as outputs must be such that they can be sold on markets or at least be capable of being provided by one unit to another, with or without charge. The System includes within the production boundary all production actually destined for the market, whether for sale or barter. It also includes all goods or services produced and provided free to individual households or collectively to the community by government units or NPISHs.

Household production

- 22. The main problem for defining the range of activities recorded in the production accounts of the System is to decide upon the treatment of activities that produce goods or services that could have been supplied to others on the market but are actually retained by their producers for their own use. These cover a very wide range of productive activities, in particular:
- (a) The production of agricultural goods by household enterprises for own final consumption;
- (b) The production of other goods for own final use by households: the construction of dwellings, the production of foodstuffs and clothing, etc;

- (c) The production of housing services for own final consumption by owner occupiers;
- (d) The production of domestic and personal services for consumption within the same household: the preparation of meals, care and training of children, cleaning, repairs, etc.

All of these activities are productive in an economic sense. However, inclusion in the System is not simply a matter of estimating monetary values for the outputs of these activities. If values are assigned to the outputs, values have also to be assigned to the incomes generated by their production and to the consumption of the output. It is clear that the economic significance of these flows is very different from that of monetary flows. For example, the incomes generated are automatically tied to the consumption of the goods and services produced; they have little relevance for the analysis of inflation or deflation or other disequilibria within the economy. The inclusion of large non-monetary flows of this kind in the accounts together with monetary flows can obscure what is happening on markets and reduce the analytic usefulness of the data.

23. The SNA is a multi-purpose system. It is designed to meet wide a range of analytical and policy needs. A balance has to be struck between the desire for the accounts to be as comprehensive as possible and the need to prevent flows used for the analysis of market behaviour and disequilibria from being swamped by nonmonetary values. The System therefore includes all production of goods for own use within its production boundary, as goods can be switched between market and non-market use even after they have been produced, but it excludes all production of services for own final consumption within households (except for the services produced by employing paid domestic staff and the ownaccount production of housing services by owner occupiers). These services are consumed as they are produced and the links between their production and market activities are more tenuous than for goods production, such as agricultural goods which households may produce partly for own final consumption and partly for sale, or barter, on the market. The location of the production boundary in the System is a compromise, but a deliberate one that takes account of the needs of most users. In this context it may be noted that in labour force statistics economically active persons are defined as those engaged in productive activities as defined in the SNA. If the production boundary were extended to include the production of personal and domestic services by members of households for their own final consumption, all persons engaged in such activities would become self-employed, making unemployment virtually impossible by definition. This illustrates the need to confine the production

boundary in the SNA and other related statistical systems to market activities or fairly close substitutes for market activities.

Other production boundary problems

- Certain natural processes may or may not be counted as production depending upon the circumstances in which they occur. A necessary condition for an activity to be treated as productive is that it must be carried out under the instigation, control and responsibility of some institutional unit that exercises ownership rights over whatever is produced. For example, the natural growth of stocks of fish in open seas is not counted as production: the process is not managed by any institutional unit and the fish do not belong to any institutional unit. On the other hand, the growth of fish in fish farms is treated as a process of production in much the same way that rearing livestock is a process of production. Similarly, the natural growth of wild, uncultivated forests or wild fruits or berries is not counted as production, whereas the cultivation of crop-bearing trees, or trees grown for timber or other uses, is counted in the same way as the growing of annual crops. However, the deliberate felling of trees in wild forests, and the gathering of wild fruit or berries, and also firewood, counts as production. Similarly, rainfall and the flow of water down natural watercourses are not processes of production, whereas storing water in reservoirs or dams and the piping, or carrying, of water from one location to another all constitute production.
- 25. These examples show that many activities or processes that may be of benefit to institutional units, both as producers and consumers, are not processes of production in an economic sense. Rainfall may be vital to the agricultural production of a country but it is not a process of production whose output can be included in GDP.

2. The consumption boundary

26. The coverage of production in the System has ramifications that extend considerably beyond the production account itself. The boundary of production determines the amount of value added recorded and hence the total amount of income generated by production. The range of goods and services that are included in household final consumption expenditures, and actual consumption, is similarly governed by the production boundary; for example, these expenditures include the estimated values of the agricultural products consumed by households that they have produced themselves and also the values of the housing services consumed by owner occupiers, but not the values of "do-it-yourself" repairs and maintenance to vehicles or household durables, the

cleaning of dwellings, the care and training of children, or similar domestic or personal services produced for own final consumption. Only the expenditures on goods utilized for these purposes - e.g., cleaning materials - are included in household final consumption expenditures.

3. The asset boundary

- 27. Balance sheets are compiled for institutional units, or sectors, and record the values of the assets they own or the liabilities they have incurred. Assets as defined in the System are entities that must be owned by some unit, or units, and from which economic benefits are derived by their owner(s) by holding or using them over a period of time. Financial assets and fixed assets are clearly covered by this definition. However, the ownership criterion is important for determining which naturally occurring - i.e., non-produced - assets are included in the System. Naturally occurring assets such as land, mineral deposits, fuel reserves, uncultivated forests or other vegetation and wild animals are included in the balance sheets provided that institutional units are exercising effective ownership rights over them - that is, are actually in a position to be able to benefit from them. Assets need not be privately owned and could be owned by government units exercising ownership rights on behalf of entire communities. Thus, many environmental assets are included within the System. Assets that are not included are those such as the atmosphere or open seas, over which no ownership rights can be exercised, or mineral or fuel deposits that have not been discovered or that are unworkable - i.e., incapable of bringing any benefits to their owners, given the technology and relative prices existing at the time.
- 28. Changes in the values of naturally occurring assets owned by institutional units between one balance sheet and the next are recorded in the accumulation accounts of the System. For example, the depletion of a natural asset as a result of its use in production is recorded in the other changes in volume of assets account, together with losses of fixed assets due to their destruction by natural disasters (floods, earthquakes, etc.). Conversely, when deposits or reserves of minerals or fuels are discovered or previously unworkable deposits become workable, their appearance is recorded in this account and they enter the balance sheets in this way.

4. National boundaries

29. The accounts of the System are compiled for resident institutional units grouped into institutional sectors and sub-sectors. The concept of residence is the same as that used in the Balance of Payments Manual of the International Monetary Fund (IMF). An institutional unit is said to be resident within the economic territory of

a country when it maintains a centre of economic interest in that territory - that is, when it engages, or intends to engage, in economic activities or transactions on a significant scale either indefinitely or over a long period of time, usually interpreted as one year. As an aggregate measure of production, the GDP of a country is equal to the sum of the gross values added of all resident institutional units engaged in production (plus any taxes, and minus any subsidies, on products not included in the value of their outputs). This is not exactly the same as the sum of the gross values added of all productive activities taking place within the geographical boundaries of the national economy. Some of the production of a resident institutional unit may take place abroad - for example, the installation of some exported machinery or equipment or a consultancy project undertaken by a team of expert advisers working temporarily abroad. Conversely, some of the production taking place within a country may be attributable to foreign institutional units.

F. USES OF THE SNA

- The SNA is a multi-purpose system, as stated above, designed for economic analysis, decision-taking and policy-making, whatever the industrial structure or stage of economic development reached by a country. The basic concepts and definitions of the System depend upon economic reasoning and principles which should be universally valid and invariant to the particular economic circumstances in which they are applied. Similarly, the classifications and accounting rules are meant to be universally applicable. There is no justification, for example, for seeking to define the components of a production account - output, intermediate consumption and gross value added - differently in less developed than in more developed economies, or in large relatively closed economies than in small open economies, or in inflation economies than in low-inflation economies. Certain definitions, or accounting rules. specified in the System may become superfluous in certain circumstances (e.g., when there is no inflation), but it is nevertheless necessary for a general system such as the SNA to include definitions and rules covering as wide a range of circumstances as possible.
- 31. The fact that data needs and priorities, and also statistical capabilities, may vary considerably between different kinds of countries does not justify the construction of different systems with different concepts, definitions, classifications or accounting rules. Some countries may be able, at least initially, to calculate only a small number of accounts and tables for the total economy with little or no disaggregation into sectors, but a reduced set of accounts or tables does not constitute an alternative system. It is not appropriate to try to lay down general priorities for data collection when economic

circumstances may vary so much from one country to another. In practice, priorities can only be established country by country by economic analysts or policy-makers familiar with the economic situation, needs and problems of the individual countries in question. It is not useful, for example, to try to specify general priorities for developing countries when they constitute a very heterogeneous group of countries at a world level. Data priorities may vary as much between one developing country and another as between a developing and a developed country.

1. Specific uses

32. The main objective of the SNA is to provide a comprehensive conceptual and accounting framework which can be used to create a macroeconomic database suitable for analysing and evaluating the performance of an economy. The existence of such a database is a prerequisite for informed, rational policy-making and decision-taking. Some of the more specific uses of the SNA are described in the following sections.

Monitoring the behaviour of the economy

33. National accounts data provide information covering both different types of economic activities and the different sectors of the economy. It is possible to monitor the movements of major economic flows such as production. household consumption, government consumption, capital formation, exports, imports, wages, profits, taxes, lending, borrowing, etc., the flows of goods and services being recorded at both current and constant prices. Moreover, information is provided about certain key balancing items and ratios which can only be defined and measured within an accounting framework - for example, the budget surplus or deficit, the share of income which is saved, or invested, by individual sectors of the economy or the economy as a whole, the trade balance, etc. National accounts also provide the background against which movements of short-term indicators, such as monthly indices of industrial production or of consumer or producer prices, can be interpreted and evaluated. The monitoring of the behaviour of the economy may be significantly improved if at least some of the main aggregates of the System are compiled quarterly as well as annually, although many of the accounts, tables or balance sheets of the System are not usually compiled more frequently than once a year.

Macroeconomic analysis

34. National accounts are also used to investigate the causal mechanisms at work within an economy. Such analysis usually takes the form of the estimation of the parameters of functional relationships between different

economic variables by applying econometric methods to time series of data at both current and constant prices compiled within a national accounting framework. The types of macroeconomic models used for such investigations may vary according to the school of economic thought of the investigator as well as the objectives of the analysis, but the System is sufficiently flexible to accommodate the requirements of different economic theories or models, provided only that they accept the basic concepts of production, consumption, income, etc. on which the System is based.

35. Advances in computer technology have made it possible for the econometric analysis of large macroeconomic models to be carried out on microcomputers. Many econometric software packages have been developed for this purpose so that this kind of modelling is no longer confined to a few government departments, research institutes or universities with large mainframe computers. It is increasingly being undertaken by private corporations or institutions with only limited resources available for these purposes.

Economic policy-making and decision-taking

- 36. Economic policy in the short term is formulated on the basis of an assessment of the recent behaviour and current state of the economy and a view, or precise forecast, about likely future developments. Short-term forecasts are typically made using econometric models of the type just described. Over the medium- or long-term, economic policy has to be formulated in the context of a broad economic strategy which may need to be quantified in the form of a plan. Most of the elements which make up a medium- or long-term economic plan consist of national accounts flows, and it may be impossible to draw up such a plan without them. A good macroeconomic model which accurately reflects the past performance of the economy may be indispensable for planning as well as forecasting.
- Economic policy-making and decision-taking 37. take place at all levels of government and also within public and private corporations. Large corporations such as multinationals have the ability to build their own models tailored to macroeconomic their requirements, for which they need national accounts data. The investment programmes of major corporations must be based on long-term expectations about future economic developments that require national accounts data. There are also, of course, specialist agencies that provide forecasts for individual clients in return for fees. Such agencies typically require very detailed national accounts data.

International comparisons

- The SNA is the system used for reporting to international or supranational organizations national accounts data that conform to standard, internationally accepted concepts, definitions and classifications. The resulting data are widely used for international comparisons of the volumes of major aggregates, such as GDP or GDP per head, and also for comparisons of structural statistics, such as ratios of investment, taxes or government expenditures to GDP. Such comparisons are used by economists, journalists or other analysts to evaluate the performance of one economy against that of other similar economies. They can influence popular and political judgements about the relative success of economic programmes in the same way as developments over time within a single country. Databases consisting of sets of national accounts for groups of countries can also be used for econometric analyses in which time-series and cross-section data are pooled to provide a broader range of observations for the estimation of functional relationships.
- 39. Levels of GDP or, alternatively, gross national income (GNI) per head in different countries are also used by international organizations to determine eligibility for loans, aid or other funds or to determine the terms or conditions on which such loans, aid or funds are made available. When the objective is to compare the volumes of goods or services produced or consumed per head, data in national currencies must be converted into a common currency by means of purchasing power parities and not exchange rates. It is well known that, in general, neither market nor fixed exchange rates reflect the relative internal purchasing powers of different currencies. When exchange rates are used to convert GDP, or other statistics, into a common currency the prices at which goods and services in high-income countries are valued tend to be higher than in low-income countries, thus exaggerating the differences in real incomes between them. Exchange rate converted data must not, therefore, be interpreted as measures of the relative volumes of goods and services concerned. Levels of GDP, or GDP per head, in different countries are also used to determine, in whole or in part, the size of the contributions which the member countries of an international organization make to finance the operations of the organization.
- 40. Although international organizations use the SNA in order to be able to collect internationally comparable national accounts data, the SNA has not been created for this purpose. It has become the standard, or universal, system used with little or no modification by most countries in the world for their own national purposes. National statistical offices and government agencies have a strong vested interest in ensuring that the

SNA meets their own analytic and policy requirements and have taken an active part in the development of the System for this reason.

2. Flexibility of implementation and use

- The SNA is designed to be sufficiently comprehensive that individual countries, whatever their economic structures, institutional arrangements or level of development, can select from within it those parts of the System which are considered to be most relevant and useful to implement in the light of their own needs and capabilities. The SNA is meant to be implemented in a flexible manner and the accounts and tables, classifications and sectoring presented in this volume should not be regarded as fixed. In some cases, the System explicitly insists on flexibility. For example, two alternative methods of sub-sectoring the general government sector are proposed in chapter IV of the SNA without either being assigned priority. Similarly, although the System suggests sub-sectoring the households sector on the basis of the household's principal source of income, it stresses that this is only one possible criterion for sub-sectoring. In some cases, it may be more appropriate to sub-sector on the basis of socio-economic criteria or the type of area in which the household is located or, indeed, to carry the disaggregation of the households sector further by using two or more criteria together in a hierarchical manner.
- Ways in which the System may be adapted to meet differing circumstances and needs are specifically addressed in chapter XIX of the SNA. For example, classifications of institutional units, transactions and assets may be implemented flexibly in order to adapt them to the data availability and special circumstances of different countries. The flexible use of classifications does not change the basic concepts and definitions of the System. However, as explained in chapter XXI of the SNA, flexibility may be taken a stage further by developing satellite accounts that are closely linked to the main System but are not bound to employ exactly the same concepts or restricted to data expressed in monetary terms. Satellite accounts are intended for special purposes such as monitoring the community's health or the state of environment. They may also be used to explore new methodologies and to work out new accounting procedures that, when fully developed and accepted, may become absorbed into the main System in the course of time, in the way that input-output analysis, for example, has been integrated into the System.
- 43. Another way in which the System may be implemented flexibly is by rearranging the data in the accounts in the form of a social accounting matrix in order better to serve particular analytical and policy

needs. Such matrices should not be construed as constituting different systems but as alternative ways of presenting the mass of information contained in the System which many users and analysts find more informative and powerful for both monitoring and modelling social and economic development.

3. The SNA as a coordinating framework for statistics

44. The System also has a very important statistical function by serving as a coordinating framework for economic statistics in two different senses: first, as the conceptual framework for ensuring the consistency of the definitions and classifications used in different, but related, fields of statistics, and secondly, as an accounting framework for ensuring the numerical consistency of data drawn from different sources, such as industrial inquiries, household surveys, merchandise trade statistics, VAT returns and other administrative sources.

G. HARMONIZATION BETWEEN DIFFERENT STATISTICAL SYSTEMS

- 45. The SNA and related statistical systems need to be as consistent as possible in respect of their basic concepts, definitions and classifications. National accounts have always occupied a central position in economic statistics because the data from more specialized systems, such as balance of payments or labour force statistics, typically have to be used in conjunction with national accounts data. Consistency between the different systems enhances the analytical usefulness of all the statistics involved. harmonization of the SNA and related statistical systems, such as financial statistics or balance of payments statistics, has been one of the driving forces behind the revision of the System.
- 46. Revisions of other statistical systems have been conducted in parallel with, and in close collaboration with, that of the SNA in order to eliminate conceptual differences between them other than a few exceptions that can be specifically justified in terms of the special characteristics of different kinds of data, or the special requirements of different kinds of users. Harmonization between the SNA and other major systems has been largely successful and has been achieved by making changes to the SNA as well as to the other systems.
- 47. Because of the active involvement of the IMF in the revision of the SNA, the harmonization process has been particularly effective in respect of balance of payments statistics, government finance statistics and money and banking statistics, for which the IMF has responsibility. Revisions of each of these three systems are being undertaken by the IMF in order not only to

update these systems but also to make them consistent with the SNA to the fullest extent possible. Revised manuals on these systems are being published at about the same time as, or in the years immediately following, the 1993 SNA.

48. Various other revised international guidelines are being issued at about the same time as the revised SNA. These include the third revision of the United Nations International Standard Industrial Classification of All Economic Activities (ISIC), the industrial classification that is used in the SNA. The establishment as described in ISIC is also the statistical unit used to compile the production accounts by industry that make up supply and use tables of the SNA, the concept of the establishment being the same in both the SNA and ISIC. The International Labour Organisation (ILO) has issued revised standards on labour statistics that define employment in a way that is consistent with the boundary of production in the SNA, as summarized earlier in this chapter. An extract from the resolution of the Fifteenth Conference of Labour Statisticians International concerning the distinction between the formal and informal sectors is reproduced as an annex to chapter IV of the SNA. Another example is provided by the revised Handbook on Agricultural Accounts, prepared by the Food and Agricultural Organization of the United Nations (FAO), which has been brought into line with the treatment of agricultural products and activities in the SNA. It is neither necessary nor feasible to list here all the revisions to international statistical systems and standards that are being undertaken or planned as it is the policy of all the various international agencies involved at a world level to harmonize these systems with each other and with the SNA to the fullest extent possible.

H. IMPLEMENTATION OF CONCEPTS

49. The contents of the accounts are determined not only by the conceptual framework, definitions and classifications of the System but also by the ways in which they are interpreted and implemented in practice. However simple and precise concepts and classifications may appear in principle, there are inevitably difficult borderline cases which cannot easily be fitted into predetermined categories. These points may be illustrated by considering a fundamental distinction in economics and in the System, namely, the distinction between consumption and gross fixed capital formation (or gross fixed investment, as it is often described in other contexts).

- 1. Final consumption, intermediate consumption and gross fixed capital formation
- 50. Consumption is an activity in which institutional units use up goods or services. There are two quite different kinds of consumption. Intermediate consumption consists of inputs into processes of production that are used up within the accounting period. Final consumption consists of goods and services used by individual households or the community to satisfy their individual or collective needs or wants. The activity of gross fixed capital formation, on the other hand, is restricted to institutional units in their capacity as producers, being defined as the value of their acquisitions less disposals of fixed assets. Fixed assets are produced assets (mostly machinery, equipment, buildings or other structures but also including some intangible assets) that are used repeatedly or continuously in production over several accounting periods (more than one year).
- 51. The general nature and purpose of the distinction between gross fixed capital formation and consumption, whether intermediate or final, is clear. The distinction is fundamental for economic analysis and policy-making. Nevertheless, the borderline between consumption and gross fixed capital formation is not always easy to determine in practice. Certain activities contain some elements that appear to be consumption and at the same time others that appear to be capital formation. In order to try to ensure that the System is implemented in a uniform way decisions have to be taken about the ways in which certain difficult, even controversial, items are to be classified. Some examples are given below.

Training, research and development

Expenditures by enterprises on activities such as 52. staff training or research and development are not the type of intermediate inputs whose consumption is determined by the level at which production is carried out in the current period but are designed to raise productivity or increase the range of production possibilities in the future, in much the same way as expenditures on machinery, equipment, buildings and other structures. However, expenditures on training and research or development do not lead to the acquisition of assets that can be easily identified, quantified and valued for balance sheet purposes. Such expenditures continue to be classified as intermediate consumption, therefore, even though it is recognized that they may bring future benefits. In fact, many other expenditures undertaken by enterprises may also have impacts in future periods as well as the current period - for example, market research, advertising and expenditures on health and safety that affect the wellbeing and attitudes of the workforce.

Education

- 53. It is often proposed that expenditures on education should also be classified as gross fixed capital formation as a form of investment in human capital. The acquisition of knowledge, skills and qualifications increases the productive potential of the individuals concerned and is a source of future economic benefit to them. However, while knowledge, skills qualifications are clearly assets in a broad sense of the term, they cannot be equated with fixed assets as understood in the System. They are not produced because they are acquired through learning, studying and practising - activities that are not themselves processes of production. The education services produced by schools, colleges, universities, etc. are consumed by students in the process of their acquiring knowledge and skills. Education assets are embodied in individuals as persons. They cannot be transferred to others and cannot be shown in the balance sheets of the enterprises in which the individuals work (except in rare cases when certain highly skilled individuals are under contract to work for particular employers for specified periods). Education assets could possibly be shown in balance sheets for the individuals in which they are embodied, but individuals are not enterprises. They would be difficult to value, bearing in mind that the remuneration received by a skilled worker depends upon the amount of time and effort expended and is not simply a return payable to the owner of an asset.
- 54. It may also be noted that final consumption consists of the use of goods and services for the direct satisfaction of human needs or wants, individually or collectively. Education services are undoubtedly consumed in this sense. They increase the welfare and improve the general quality of life of those consuming them. Moreover, they are not the only services consumed by individuals to bring long- as well as short-term benefits. For example, the consumption of health services brings long-term benefits and even the consumption of basic items such as food and housing is necessary in order to keep an individual in good health and good working order.

Repairs, maintenance and gross fixed capital formation

55. Another, less familiar, example of the intrinsic difficulty of trying to draw a dichotomy between consumption and gross fixed capital formation is provided by repairs and maintenance. Ordinary maintenance and repairs undertaken by enterprises to keep fixed assets in good working order are intermediate consumption. However, major improvements, additions or extensions to fixed assets, both machinery and structures, which improve their performance, increase their capacity or

prolong their expected working lives count as gross fixed capital formation. In practice it is not easy to draw the line between ordinary repairs and major improvements, although the System provides certain guidelines for this purpose. Some analysts, however, consider that the distinction between ordinary repairs and maintenance and major improvements and additions is neither operational nor defensible and would favour a more "gross" method of recording in which all such activities are treated as gross fixed capital formation.

- 2. Interpretation of the distinction between consumption and gross fixed capital formation
- 56. The examples given above show that a simple dichotomy between consumption and gross fixed capital formation inevitably presents problems when dealing with flows of goods and services that do not fit comfortably under either heading. The issue is not simply how to classify certain flows, but also how to achieve an economically meaningful and feasible set of accounting procedures for the assets acquired through gross fixed capital formation within an integrated, coherent set of accounts encompassing past and future periods as well as the present.
- 57. Some care and sophistication is needed in using the accounts. For example, goods and services "consumed" by households - i.e., acquired for the satisfaction of their needs or wants - are not suddenly "used up" and do not "vanish" at the moment of acquisition. In particular, households "consuming" services such as health and education may continue to derive benefits over long periods of time. The "consumption" of such services therefore has points of similarity with "investment" in assets. Similarly, enterprises may continue to benefit over long periods of time from the intermediate consumption of services such as maintenance and repairs, training, research and development, market research, etc. Thus, while the acquisition of fixed assets by enterprises - that is, gross fixed capital formation - is undertaken specifically to enhance future production possibilities, they are not the only types of expenditure that may be expected to bring future benefits.
- 58. The decision whether to classify certain types of expenditure by households or government, such as education or health services, as final consumption expenditures or gross fixed capital formation does not affect the size of GDP, as both are final expenditures. On the other hand, the decision to classify certain expenditures by enterprises as intermediate consumption rather than gross fixed capital formation does reduce the gross value added and operating surplus of the enterprise and hence GDP as a whole. However, treating certain

expenditures as intermediate reduces not only gross fixed capital formation but also consumption of fixed capital in subsequent periods. It is therefore an open question as to how net value added and net domestic product (NDP) are affected in the longer term, depending upon the pattern of the relevant expenditures over time.

I. DEFINITIONS OF IMPORTANT TERMS (GLOSSARY)

Acquisitions

Goods and services are acquired by institutional units when they become the new owners of the goods or when the delivery of services to them is completed.

Actual final consumption of general government

Actual final consumption of general government is measured by the value of the collective (as opposed to individual) consumption services provided to the community, or large sections of the community, by general government; it is derived from their final consumption expenditure by subtracting the value of social transfers in kind payable.

Actual final consumption of households

Actual final consumption of households is the value of the consumption goods acquired by households, whether by purchase in general, or by transfer from government units or NPISHs, and used by them for the satisfaction of their needs and wants; it is derived from their final consumption expenditure by adding the value of social transfers in kind receivable.

Actual final consumption of NPISHs

NPISHs have no actual final consumption because most of the services provided by NPISHs are individual in nature and, for simplicity, all services provided by NPISHs are treated by convention as social transfers.

Additivity

Additivity is a property pertaining to a set of interdependent index numbers related by definition or by accounting constraints under which an aggregate is defined as the sum of its components; additivity requires this identity to be preserved when the values of both an aggregate and its components in some reference period are extrapolated over time using a set of volume index numbers.

Base period

The period that provides the weights for an index is described as the base period.

Basic price

The basic price is the amount receivable by the producer from the purchaser for a unit of a good or service produced as output minus any tax payable, and plus any subsidy receivable, on that unit as a consequence of its production or sale; it excludes any transport charges invoiced separately by the producer.

C.i.f. price

The c.i.f. price (i.e. cost, insurance and freight price) is the price of a good delivered at the frontier of the importing country, including any insurance and freight charges incurred to that point, or the price of a service delivered to a resident, before the payment of any import duties or other taxes on imports or trade and transport margins within the country.

Capital transfers

Capital transfers are transactions in which the ownership of an asset (other than cash and inventories) is transferred from one institutional unit to another, in which cash is transferred to enable the recipient to acquire another asset or in which the funds realised by the disposal of another asset are transferred.

Chain indices

Chain indices are obtained by linking price (or volume) indices for consecutive periods by using weighting patterns appropriate to those periods.

Changes in inventories (including work-in-progress)

Changes in inventories (including work-in-progress) are measured by the value of the entries into inventories less the value of withdrawals and the value of any recurrent losses of goods held in inventories.

Compensation of employees

Compensation of employees is the total remuneration, in cash or in kind, payable by enterprises to employees in return for work done by the latter during the accounting period.

Constant prices

Constant prices are obtained by directly factoring changes over time in the values of flows of goods and services into two components reflecting changes in the prices of the goods and services concerned and changes in their volumes (i.e. changes in "constant price terms").

Consumption good or service

A consumption good or service is one that is used (without further transformation in production) by households, NPISHs or government units for the direct satisfaction of individual needs or wants or the collective needs of members of the community.

Consumption of fixed capital

Consumption of fixed capital represents the reduction in the value of the fixed assets used in production during the accounting period resulting from physical deterioration, normal obsolescence or normal accidental damage.

Current transfers

Current transfers consist of all transfers that are not transfers of capital; they directly affect the level of disposable income and should influence the consumption of goods or services.

Deductible VAT

Deductible VAT is the amount of VAT payable on purchases of goods or services intended for intermediate consumption, gross fixed capital formation or for resale which a producer is permitted to deduct from his own VAT liability to the government in respect of VAT invoiced to his customers.

Disposals

Disposals of assets (inventories, fixed assets or land or other non-produced assets) by institutional units occur when one of those units sells any of the assets to another institutional unit.

Export subsidies

Export subsidies consist of all subsidies on goods and services that become payable to resident producers when the goods leave the economic territory or when the services are delivered to non-resident units; they include direct subsidies on exports, losses of government trading enterprises in respect of trade with non-residents, and subsidies resulting from multiple exchange rates.

Export taxes

Export taxes are taxes on goods or services that become payable when the goods leave the economic territory or when the services are delivered to non-residents; they include export duties, profits of export monopolies and taxes resulting from multiple exchange rates.

Exports of goods

Exports of goods consist of exports of the following items from residents to non-residents, generally with a change of ownership being involved: general merchandise, goods for processing, goods procured in domestic ports by non-resident carriers, and non-monetary gold.

Exports of services

Exports of services consist of the following services provided by residents to non-residents: transportation; travel; communications; construction; insurance; financial; computer and information; royalties and licence fees; other business services; personal, cultural, and recreational services; and government services n.i.e.

F.o.b. price

The f.o.b. price (free on board price) is the c.i.f. price less the costs of transportation and insurance charges, between the customs frontier of the exporting (importing) country and that of the importing (exporting) country.

Factor cost

Gross value added at factor cost is not a concept used explicitly in the System but it can easily be derived by subtracting the value of any taxes, less subsidies, on production payable out of gross value added.

Final consumption

Final consumption consists of goods and services used up by individual households or the community to satisfy their individual or collective needs or wants.

Final consumption expenditure of government

Government final consumption expenditure consists of expenditure, including imputed expenditure, incurred by general government on both individual consumption goods and services and collective consumption services.

Final consumption expenditure of households

Household final consumption expenditure consists of the expenditure, including imputed expenditure, incurred by

resident households on individual consumption goods and services, including those sold at prices that are not economically significant.

Final consumption expenditure of NPISHs

Final consumption expenditure of NPISHs consists of the expenditure, including imputed expenditure, incurred by resident NPISHs on individual consumption goods and services

Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM)

Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) is an indirect measure of the value of financial intermediation services provided but for which financial institutions do not charge explicitly.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible or intangible assets produced as outputs from processes of production that are themselves used repeatedly or continuously in other processes of production for more than one year.

Goods

Goods are physical objects for which a demand exists, over which ownership rights can be established and whose ownership can be transferred from one institutional unit to another by engaging in transactions on markets.

Gross

The term "gross" is a common means of referring to values before deducting consumption of fixed capital (generally used as in "gross capital stock" or "gross domestic product").

Gross capital formation

Gross capital formation is measured by the total value of the gross fixed capital formation, changes in inventories and acquisitions less disposals of valuables for a unit or sector.

Gross domestic product - expenditure based

Expenditure-based gross domestic product is total final expenditures at purchasers' prices (including the f.o.b. value of exports of goods and services), less the f.o.b. value of imports of goods and services.

Gross domestic product - income based

Income-based gross domestic product is compensation of employees, plus taxes less subsidies on production and imports, plus gross mixed income, plus gross operating surplus.

Gross domestic product - output based

Output-based gross domestic product is the sum of the gross values added of all resident producers at producers' prices, plus taxes less subsides on imports, plus all non-deductible VAT (or similar taxes).

Gross domestic product at market prices

Gross domestic product at market prices is the sum of the gross values added of all resident producers at producers' prices, plus taxes less subsides on imports, plus all non-deductible VAT (or similar taxes).

Gross fixed capital formation

Gross fixed capital formation is measured by the total value of a producer's acquisitions, less disposals, of fixed assets during the accounting period plus certain additions to the value of non-produced assets (such as subsoil assets or major improvements in the quantity, quality or productivity of land) realised by the productive activity of institutional units.

Gross national disposable income

Gross national disposable income may be derived from gross national income by adding all current transfers in cash or in kind receivable by resident institutional units from non-resident units and subtracting all current transfers in cash or in kind payable by resident institutional units to non-resident units.

Gross national income (GNI)

Gross national income (GNI) is GDP less net taxes on production and imports, less compensation of employees less property income payable to the rest of the world plus the corresponding items receivable from the rest of the world (in other words, GDP less primary incomes payable to non-resident units plus primary incomes receivable from non-resident units); an alternative approach to measuring GNI at market prices is as the aggregate value of the balances of gross primary incomes for all sectors; (note that gross national income is identical to gross national product (GNP) as previously used in national accounts generally).

Gross saving

Gross saving is gross disposable income less final consumption expenditure.

Gross value added

Gross value added is the value of output less the value of intermediate consumption; it is a measure of the contribution to GDP made by an individual producer, industry or sector.

Gross value added at basic prices

Gross value added at basic prices is output valued at basic prices less intermediate consumption valued at purchasers' prices.

Gross value added at producers' prices

Gross value added at producers' prices is output valued at producers' prices less intermediate consumption valued at purchasers' prices.

Import duties

Import duties consist of customs duties, or other import charges, which are payable on goods of a particular type when they enter the economic territory.

Import subsidies

Import subsidies consist of subsidies on goods and services that become payable to resident producers when the goods cross the frontier of the economic territory or when the services are delivered to resident institutional units

Imports of goods

Imports of goods consist of imports of the following items from non-residents to residents, generally with a change of ownership being involved: general merchandise, goods for processing, goods procured in foreign ports by domestic carriers, and non-monetary gold.

Imports of services

Imports of services consist of the following services purchased by residents from non-residents: transportation; travel; communications; construction; insurance; financial; computer and information; royalties and licence fees; other business services; personal, cultural, and recreational services; and government services n.i.e.

Indirect taxes

As traditionally understood, indirect taxes are taxes that supposedly can be passed on, in whole or in part, to other institutional units by increasing the prices of the goods or services sold but the term "indirect taxes" is not used in 1993 SNA; rather, taxes are specifically identified by their purpose (e.g. taxes on products).

Intermediate consumption

Intermediate consumption consists of the value of the goods and services consumed as inputs by a process of production, excluding fixed assets whose consumption is recorded as consumption of fixed capital; the goods or services may be either transformed or used up by the production process.

Inventories

Inventories consist of stocks of outputs that are still held by the units that produced them prior to their being further processed, sold, delivered to other units or used in other ways and stocks of products acquired from other units that are intended to be used for intermediate consumption or for resale without further processing.

Invoiced VAT

Invoiced VAT is the VAT payable on the sales of a producer; it is shown separately on the invoice which the producer presents to the purchaser.

Market prices

Market prices for transactions are the amounts of money willing buyers pay to acquire something from willing sellers.

Mixed income

Mixed income is the surplus or deficit accruing from production by unincorporated enterprises owned by households; it implicitly contains an element of remuneration for work done by the owner, or other members of the household, that cannot be separately identified from the return to the owner as entrepreneur but it excludes the operating surplus coming from owner-occupied dwellings.

Net

The term "net" is a common means of referring to values after deducting consumption of fixed capital (generally used as in "net capital stock" or "net domestic product"); it should be noted, however, that the term "net" can be

used in different contexts in the national accounts, such as "net income from abroad" which is the difference between two income flows.

Net income from abroad

The difference between the total values of the primary incomes receivable from, and payable to, non-residents is often described as net income from abroad.

Net lending

Net lending is the net amount a unit or a sector has available to finance, directly or indirectly, other units or other sectors; it is the balancing item in the capital account and is defined as: (Net saving plus capital transfers receivable minus capital transfers payable) minus (the value of acquisitions less disposals of non-financial assets, less consumption of fixed capital); negative net lending may also be described as "net borrowing".

Net national disposable income

Net national disposable income may be derived from net national income by adding all current transfers in cash or in kind receivable by resident institutional units from nonresident units and subtracting all current transfers in cash or in kind payable by resident institutional units to nonresident units.

Net national income

The aggregate value of the balances of net primary incomes summed over all sectors is described as net national income.

Net saving

Net saving is net disposable income less final consumption expenditure.

Net value added

Net value added is the value of output less the values of both intermediate consumption and consumption of fixed capital.

Non-deductible VAT

Non-deductible VAT is the VAT payable by a purchaser which is not deductible from his own VAT liability, if any.

Non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are entities, over which ownership rights are enforced by institutional units, individually or collectively, and from which economic benefits may be derived by their owners by holding them, or using them over a period of time, that consist of tangible assets, both produced and non-produced, and most intangible assets for which no corresponding liabilities are recorded.

Non-produced assets

Non-produced assets are non-financial assets that come into existence other than through processes of production.

Non-profit institutions serving households (NPISHs)

Non-profit institutions serving households (NPISHs) consist of NPIs which are not financed and controlled by government and which provide goods or services to households free or at prices that are not economically significant.

Non-resident

A unit is non-resident if its centre of economic interest is not in the domestic economic territory.

Operating surplus

The operating surplus measures the surplus or deficit accruing from production before taking account of any interest, rent or similar charges payable on financial or tangible non-produced assets borrowed or rented by the enterprise, or any interest, rent or similar receipts receivable on financial or tangible non-produced assets owned by the enterprise; (note: for unincorporated enterprises owned by households, this component is called "mixed income").

Other subsidies on production

Other subsidies on production consist of subsidies, except subsidies on products, which resident enterprises may receive as a consequence of engaging in production (eg, subsidies on payroll or workforce or subsidies to reduce pollution).

Other subsidies on products

Other subsidies on products consist of subsidies on goods or services produced as the outputs of resident enterprises that become payable as a result of the production, sale, transfer, leasing or delivery of those goods or services, or as a result of their use for own consumption or own capital formation; there are three broad categories: (1)

subsidies on products used domestically, (2) losses of government trading organisations, and (3) subsidies to public corporations and quasi-corporations.

Output

Output consists of those goods or services that are produced within an establishment that become available for use outside that establishment, plus any goods and services produced for own final use.

Producer's price

The producer's price is the amount receivable by the producer from the purchaser for a unit of a good or service produced as output minus any VAT, or similar deductible tax, invoiced to the purchaser; it excludes any transport charges invoiced separately by the producer.

Property income

Property income is the income receivable by the owner of a financial asset or a tangible non-produced asset in return for providing funds to or putting the tangible non-produced asset at the disposal of, another institutional unit; it consists of interest, the distributed income of corporations (i.e., dividends and withdrawals from income of quasi-corporations), reinvested earnings on direct foreign investment, property income attributed to insurance policy holders, and rent.

Purchaser's price

The purchaser's price is the amount paid by the purchaser, excluding any deductible VAT or similar deductible tax, in order to take delivery of a unit of a good or service at the time and place required by the purchaser; the purchaser's price of a good includes any transport charges paid separately by the purchaser to take delivery at the required time and place.

Resident

An institutional unit is resident in a country when it has a centre of economic interest in the economic territory of that country.

Services

Services are outputs produced to order and typically consist of changes in the conditions of the consuming units realised by the activities of producers at the demand of the consumers; by the time their production is completed they must have been provided to the consumers.

Stocks

Stocks are a position in, or holdings of, assets and liabilities at a point in time and the System records stocks in accounts, usually referred to as balance sheets, and tables at the beginning and end of the accounting period; stocks result from the accumulation of prior transactions and other flows, and they are changed by transactions and other flows in the period (note that stocks of goods are referred to as "inventories" in the System).

Subsidies

Subsidies are current unrequited payments that government units, including non-resident government units, make to enterprises on the basis of the levels of their production activities or the quantities or values of the goods or services which they produce, sell or import.

Taxes and duties on imports

Taxes and duties on imports, excluding VAT, consist of taxes on goods and services that become payable at the moment when the goods cross the national or customs frontiers of the economic territory or when the services are delivered by non-resident producers to resident institutional units.

Taxes on production and imports

Taxes on production consist of taxes payable on goods and services when they are produced, delivered, sold, transferred or otherwise disposed of by their producers plus other taxes on production, consisting mainly of taxes on the ownership or use of land, buildings or other assets used in production or on the labour employed, or compensation of employees paid.

Taxes on products

Taxes on products, excluding VAT, import and export taxes, consist of taxes on goods and services that become payable as a result of the production, sale, transfer, leasing or delivery of those goods or services, or as a

result of their use for own consumption or own capital formation.

Transfer

A transfer is a transaction in which one institutional unit provides a good, service or asset to another unit without receiving from the latter any good, service or asset in return as counterpart.

Valuables

Valuables are produced assets that are not used primarily for production or consumption, that are expected to appreciate or at least not to decline in real value, that do not deteriorate over time under normal conditions and that are acquired and held primarily as stores of value.

Value added - gross

Gross value added is the value of output less the value of intermediate consumption; it is a measure of the contribution to GDP made by an individual producer, industry or sector.

Value added - net

Net value added is the value of output less the values of both intermediate consumption and consumption of fixed capital.

Value added tax (VAT)

A value added tax (VAT) is a tax on products collected in stages by enterprises; it is a wide-ranging tax usually designed to cover most or all goods and services but producers are obliged to pay to government only the difference between the VAT on their sales and the VAT on their purchases for intermediate consumption or capital formation, while VAT is not usually charged on sales to non-residents (i.e., exports).

- Commission of the European Communities, International Monetary Fund, Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development, United Nations, World Bank: System of National Accounts 1993, Brussels/Luxembourg, New York, Paris, Washington D.C. (United Nations publication, Series F, No.2, Rev.4, Sales No. E.94.XVII.4).
- 2/ Official Records of the Economic and Social Council, 1993, Supplement No. 6 (E/1993/26), para. 26.
- United Nations publication, A System of National Accounts, Studies in Methods, Series F, No.2, Rev.3 (Sales No. E.69.XVII.3). The first edition of the report, published in 1953 was prepared by an expert committee appointed by the Secretary-General of the United Nations.

II. COUNTRY TABLES

Afghanistan

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Central Statistical Office, Kabul.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA), so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, new afgh | nanis, Fiscal | year beginni | ing 21 Marcl | n | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|--|---------------|---------------|--------------|------------|------|------|------|------|----------|-----------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | | | | | 20 | | | |
| | Expenditure | es of the gro | ss domest | ic product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | 200042.0 | 227372.0 | | |
| Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | | | | | | | | | 185523.0 | 209949.0 | | |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | 14518.0 | 17422.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | 22453.0 | 27627.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | | | | | | | 22453.0 | 27627.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | | | | | | | | 106735.0 | 105755.0 | | |
| Exports of goods | | | | | | | | | 85328.0 | 83577.0 | | |
| Exports of services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | | | | | | | | | 146368.0 | 142856.0 | | |
| Imports of goods | | | | | | | | | 144129.0 | 139911.0 | | |
| Imports of services | | | | | | | | | 2239.0 | 2945.0 | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | | | | | | | | 182862.0 | 217898.0ª | | |

^a Data has not been revised. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1: Value added by industries.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, new af | ghanis, Fiscal y | year beginn | ing 21 Marcl | n | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---------------------------------|------------------|-------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|---------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | | | | | 20 | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | _ | | | | | | | | 89834.0 | 106891.0 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | 261.0 | 469.0 | | |
| Manufacturing | _ | | | | | | | | 27151.0 | 33330.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|----------|----------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | | | | | 20 | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | | | | | | | | 67.0 | 939.0 | | |
| Construction | | | | | | | | | 8700.0 | 12205.0 | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | | | | | | | | | 0.00.0 | .2200 | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, | | | | | | | | | 18167.0 | 20386.0 | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | | | | | | | | | 1027.0 | 1233.0 | | |
| communications Land transport; transport via | | | | | | | | | 17343.0 | 24856.0 | | |
| pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| agencies Post and | | | | | | | | | 17122.0 | 24671.0 | | |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | 222.0 | 358.0 | | |
| estate, renting and business activities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| business activities Public administration and | | | | | | | | | 197.0 | 217.0 | | |
| defence; compulsory social security | | | | | | | | | 8500.0 | 10428.0 | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services | | | | | | | | | 10267.0 | 10889.0 | | |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health and social work | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other community, social and personal services | | | | | | | | | 4460.0 | 4619.0 | | |
| Private households with employed persons | | | | | | | | | | *** | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | | | | | | | | | 180292.0 | 220393.0 | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | 2570.0 | 4715.0 | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products a | | | | | | | | | 2570.0 | 4715.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | | | | | | | | 182862.0 | 225108.0 | | |

^a Includes only taxes on imports.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------------|----------|------|------|
| Series Base year | | | | | | | | | 20 2002 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ishing | _ | | | | | | | | 89834.0 | 101819.0 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | 261.0 | 250.0 | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | | | | | | | | 27151.0 | 29148.0 | | |
| supply | _ | | | | | | | | 67.0 | 156.0 | | |
| Construction | _ | | | | | | | | 8700.0 | 10941.0 | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | _ | | | | | | | | 18167.0 | 20164.0 | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and household goods | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | = | | | | | | | | 1027.0 | 1163.0 | | |
| communications | | | | | | | | | 17343.0 | 24463.0 | | |
| Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| transport; Supporting and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| auxiliary transport activities activities of travel agencies | | | | | | | | | 17122.0 | 24138.0 | | |
| Post and telecommunications | _ | | | | | | | | 200.0 | 225.0 | | |
| inancial intermediation, real | _ | | | | | | | | 222.0 | 325.0 | | |
| estate, renting and business activities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| business activities | _ | | | | | | | | 28.0 | 28.0 | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | _ | | | | | | | | 8500.0 | 9704.0 | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | _ | | | | | | | | 10267.0 | 10422.0 | | |
| Education | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health and social work | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other community, social and personal services | | | | | | | | | 4460.0 | 4559.0 | | |
| Private households with | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | _ | | | | | | | | 108292.0 | 207067.0 | | |
| ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FISIM) | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | 2570.0 | 4452.0 | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | a | | | | | | | | 2570.0 | 4452.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | S | | | | | | | | | | | |
| equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | | | | | | | | 182862.0 | | | |

^a Includes only taxes on imports.

Albania

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Statistical Directory of the Ministry of Economy, Tirana. The latest data for Albania was received through the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UN/ECE).

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). Most transition economies went directly from the Material Product System (MPS) to the 1993 SNA and did not implement the System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, lek, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|--|--------------|---------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | Expenditure | es of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | | | 356389.1 | 361406.7 | 409246.4 | 408103.4 | 416329.1 | 429561.0 | 481215.0 | 531314.0 | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | | | 319688.0 | 319725.0 | 361550.0 | 356169.0 | 359405.0 | 365652.0 | 407258.0 | 450731.0 | | |
| expenditure General government final | | | 229.1 | 305.7 | 340.4 | 408.4 | 490.1 | 700.0 | 800.0 | 914.0 | | |
| consumption expenditure | | | 36472.0 | 41376.0 | 47356.0 | 51526.0 | 56434.0 | 63209.0 | 73157.0 | 79669.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 115610.0 | 101394.0 | 105125.0 | 149798.0 | 222231.0 | 280704.0 | 304160.0 | 379646.0 | | |
| formation | | | 91243.0 | 89127.0 | 103736.0 | 146301.0 | 209467.0 | 272949.0 | 298985.0 | 367011.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 24367.0 | 12267.0 | 1389.0 | 3497.0 | 12764.0 | 7755.0 | 5175.0 | 12635.0 | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | | 38782.5 | 33739.2 | 44375.8 | 74588.3 | 93452.6 | 107524.0 | 122044.3 | 141289.8 | 164784.4 | |
| Exports of goods | | | 25462.9 | 23623.2 | 31334.6 | 37872.2 | 33866.3 | 39141.6 | 43868.9 | 54398.6 | 61907.6 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | | | 13319.6 | 10116.0 | 13041.2 | 36716.1 | 59586.3 | 68382.4 | 78175.4 | 86891.2 | 102876.8 | |
| services | | | 110933.7 | 118365.0 | 141737.8 | 151909.7 | 199035.5 | 227506.7 | 276081.1 | 312931.4 | 332464.0 | |
| Imports of goods | | | 96021.5 | 103285.7 | 122267.1 | 129133.2 | 142323.5 | 170640.3 | 197476.0 | 216213.6 | 224436.3 | |
| Imports of services | | | 14912.2 | 15079.3 | 19470.7 | 22776.4 | 56712.0 | 56866.4 | 78605.1 | 96717.7 | 108027.7 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | -48734.0 | -24534.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -25270.0 | | |
| PRODUCT | 184393.0 | 229793.0 | 351113.7 | 353641.7 | 417009.5 | 480580.5 | 532976.9 | 590282.4 | 631338.2 | 714049.0 | 775864.2 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, lek, We | estern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1990 | | | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| | Expenditure | s of the gro | oss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | | 356388.6 | 269513.1 | 345440.4 | 402639.1 | 407576.4 | 411956.2 | 455615.6 | 514517.9 | ••• | |
| Household final | | | | 2000.0 | 0.0 | .02000 | | | 10001010 | 0.1011.0 | | |
| consumption expenditure | | | 319688.0 | 233100.0 | 305733.0 | 354789.0 | 355671.0 | 354589.0 | 386760.0 | 440597.0 | | |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure | ••• | | 229.1 | 238.5 | 315.0 | 408.4 | 428.9 | 514.6 | 735.0 | 840.0 | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | | | 36471.5 | 36174.5 | 39392.4 | 47441.7 | 51476.5 | 56852.6 | 68120.6 | 73080.9 | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | 113288.4 | 130196.4 | 151581.8 | 209303.3 | 280611.8 | 307717.0 | 317986.1 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | | 74414.0 | 94747.2 | 132717.9 | 206202.5 | 260923.8 | 285807.6 | 346022.9 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | -24090.2 | 38874.4 | 35449.1 | 18863.9 | 3100.8 | 19688.0 | 21909.4 | -28036.8 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | | | 28822.5 | 41769.5 | 76794.8 | 92212.8 | 94618.2 | 135625.6 | 145841.7 | | |
| Exports of goods | | | | 20260.0 | 30871.5 | 41345.2 | 34913.7 | 44696.9 | 45460.8 | 49527.3 | | |
| Exports of services | | | | 8562.4 | 10897.9 | 35449.6 | 57299.1 | 49921.3 | 90164.8 | 96314.4 | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | | | | 98690.5 | 133494.7 | 158745.4 | 197042.1 | 216358.2 | 283161.1 | 311135.9 | 332401.0 | |
| Imports of goods | - | | | 30030.3 | 133434.7 | 130743.4 | 131042.1 | 210330.2 | 203101.1 | 311133.8 | 332401.0 | |
| porto or goodo | | | | 88581.2 | 120460.2 | 140975.2 | 146725.3 | 166436.9 | 192996.3 | 214821.5 | 224907.3 | |
| Imports of services | | | | 10109.3 | 13034.5 | 17770.3 | 50316.8 | 49921.3 | 90164.8 | 96314.4 | 107493.7 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 13331.0 | 15107.0 | 16482.0 | 312933.5 | 383911.5 | 472270.3 | 512050.4 | 570828.0 | 615797.1 | 667209.8 | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, lek, We | estern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|----------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 100755.0 | 125435.0 | 121756.8 | 106981.7 | 113326.9 | 117614.3 | 125595.1 | 130796.3 | 137319.0 | 151942.5 | 154513.5 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | | | 121338.4 | 106618.9 | 112439.4 | 116741.2 | 124433.7 | 129490.2 | 135943.1 | 150356.2 | | |
| Fishing | | | 418.4 | 362.8 | 887.5 | 873.0 | 1161.4 | 1306.2 | 1375.9 | 1586.3 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 23112.0 a | 26943.0ª | 3256.5 | 3062.0 | 2786.8 | 3672.4 | 4135.6 | 4664.2 | 4281.0 | 4083.6 | 61414.9a | |
| Manufacturing | | | 18202.5 | 16672.4 | 18459.4 | 20896.3 | 23011.8 | 23849.9 | 26780.9 | 32920.6 | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | | 11375.9 | 9239.1 | 7075.4 | 7750.9 | 10381.3 | 10934.7 | 8530.4 | 17924.0 | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 17721.0 | 23621.0 | 17011.3 | 20171.6 | 19334.6 | 26942.5 | 39979.4 | 56450.2 | 69164.7 | 87047.1 | 103586.1 | |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 36592.0 b | 45677.0 ^b | 90954.0 | 90573.9 | 103612.3 | 132328.2 | 132513.4 | 136445.3 | 136933.6 | 139654.2 | 384962.2 b | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 6213.0 | 8118.0 | 19289.4 | 24296.3 | 38700.1 | 48092.7 | 47737.4 | 62602.5 | 60797.0 | 69604.4 | | |
| activities | | | 23870.1 | 32748.2 | 49790.7 | 53915.8 | 59006.5 | 66158.4 | 76016.4 | 78749.0 | | |

| · | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | | | 16219.7 | 17955.7 | 19691.0 | 20973.0 | 23698.0 | 26791.0 | 33311.6 | 36988.0 | | |
| Education; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | | 15693.6 | 16478.9 | 19269.3 | 22307.1 | 26354.0 | 29729.4 | 29738.5 | 33509.3 | | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | 184393.0 | 229793.0 | 337629.8 | 338179.7 | 392046.6 | 454493.3 | 492412.5 | 548421.9 | 582873.0 | 652422.7 | 704476.7 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | .= | | | | |
| (FISIM) | ••• | | 8058.0 | 11148.1 | 20731.2 | 21424.5 | 18507.9 | 17895.3 | 19251.7 | 20073.0 | 18729.5 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | 04544.0 | 00040.4 | 45004.4 | 47544.0 | 50070.0 | 50755.0 | 07740.7 | 04000 0 | 00447.0 | |
| products | | | 21541.8 | 26610.1 | 45694.1 | 47511.8 | 59072.3 | 59755.8 | 67716.7 | 81699.3 | 90117.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | | | 23163.8 | 28020.1 | 48059.1 | 49577.8 | 63935.8 | 67165.8 | 73710.8 | 86714.3 | 94951.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | 1622.0 | 1410.0 | 2365.0 | 2066.0 | 4863.5 | 7410.0 | 5994.1 | 5015.0 | 4834.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 184393.0 | 229793.0 | 351113.7 | 353641.7 | 417009.5 | 480580.5 | 532976.9 | 590282.4 | 631338.0 | 714049.0 | 775864.2 | |

^a Includes Manufacturing, and Electricity, gas and water supply. ^b Refers to Other Services.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, lek, We | stern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|---------------|--------|------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| .griculture, hunting, forestry; shing | | | | 100924.0 | 113571.9 | 119376.6 | 125374.0 | 128977.2 | 133477.1 | 141727.6 | 161321.6 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | | | | 100729.6 | 112698.3 | 118415.7 | 124091.2 | 127669.9 | 132025.2 | 140152.6 | | |
| Fishing | | | | 194.5 | 873.6 | 960.9 | 1282.9 | 1307.4 | 1451.8 | 1575.0 | | |
| lining and quarrying | | | | 2201.7 | 3050.9 | 3723.4 | 4132.2 | 4463.7 | 3232.0 | 4626.2 | 64122.2 a | |
| lanufacturing lectricity, gas and water | | | | 12356.3 | 24741.6 | 22777.1 | 21657.4 | 24878.4 | 24600.3 | 33386.4 | | |
| upply | | | | 9988.1 | 9162.4 | 8421.9 | 6946.7 | 10467.5 | 9623.7 | 13060.7 | | |
| onstruction /holesale, retail trade, repair f motor vehicles, motorcycles | | | | 14132.1 | 17492.6 | 23087.0 | 39482.5 | 53072.0 | 68571.7 | 85485.1 | 100533.9 | |
| nd personal and household bods; hotels and restaurants ransport, storage and | | | | 90632.3 | 92573.8 | 111204.1 | 119424.9 | 136712.6 | 138600.5 | 129790.0 | 367134.2 ^b | |
| nancial intermediation, real | | | | 16631.0 | 29632.7 | 59168.9 | 56921.4 | 55167.8 | 69308.2 | 64880.3 | *** | |
| state, renting and business ctivities ublic administration and | | | | 25272.7 | 38089.6 | 58629.0 | 55484.7 | 62427.4 | 68925.8 | 78989.8 | | |
| efence; compulsory social ecurity ducation; health and social ork; other community, social | | | | 16154.3 | 16098.1 | 19275.5 | 20698.0 | 23545.4 | 29540.4 | 34320.5 | | |
| nd personal services rivate households with | | | | 16513.5 | 16540.3 | 20101.1 | 24390.3 | 26849.7 | 28065.2 | 30087.9 | | |
| nployed persons quals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS, in basic prices ss: Financial intermediation | | | | 304806.0 | 360953.8 | 445764.7 | 474512.1 | 526561.7 | 573944.8 | 616354.4 | 693111.8 | |
| rvices indirectly measured ISIM) us: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | 8001.9 | 13310.8 | 25914.0 | 15554.2 | 19600.3 | 19730.7 | 19733.6 | 16763.0 | |
| oducts | | | | 16129.3 | 36268.5 | 52419.7 | 53092.5 | 63866.6 | 61583.0 | 70589.0 | 85465.3 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | | | | 17610.4 | 37920.6 | 55393.9 | 55519.1 | 68491.2 | 69256.3 | 76379.0 | 91143.7 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | 1481.1 | 1652.1 | 2974.3 | 2426.6 | 4624.6 | 7673.3 | 5790.0 | 5678.3 | |
| PRODUCT | 135737.0 | 208917.0 | 250704.0 | 312933.5 | 383911.5 | 472270.3 | 512050.4 | 570828.0 | 615797.1 | 667209.8 | 761814.2 | |

^a Includes Manufacturing, and Electricity, gas and water supply. ^b Refers to Other Services.

Algeria

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Office National des Statistiques (ONS), Alger. Official estimates are published in "Comptes Economiques" by the Direction des Statistiques et de la Comptabilite Nationale, Secretariat d'Etat au Plan, and in the "Annuaire Statistique de L'Algerie" by ONS.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algerian | erian dinar, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | Data in millions | |
|---|------------------------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------------------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Expenditures of the gross domestic product | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 1101399.0 | 1455016.0 | 1740409.0 | 1890175.0 | 2060358.0 | 2214319.0 | 2274324.0 | 2472290.0 | 2688382.0 | 2902404.0 | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 837464.0 | 1114809.0 | 1335040.0 | 1430344.0 | 1556727.0 | 1670715.0 | 1714188.0 | 1847731.0 | 1987973.0 | 2124911.0 | | |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 263935.0 | 340207.0 | 405369.0 | 459831.0 | 503631.0 | 543604.0 | 560136.0 | 624559.0 | 700409.0 | 777493.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation | 467941.0 | 633031.0 | 644641.0 | 647459.0 | 773955.0 | 849952.0 | 969661.0 | 1168300.0 | 1402689.0 | 1598977.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 407545.0 | 541826.0 | 639447.0 | 638120.0 | 728754.0 | 789799.0 | 852629.0 | 965463.0 | 1111309.0 | 1265165.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 60396.0 | 91205.0 | 5194.0 | 9339.0 | 45201.0 | 60153.0 | 117032.0 | 202837.0 | 291380.0 | 333812.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 342567.0 | 533047.0 | 781688.0 | 837217.0 | 652257.0 | 911556.0 | 1734751.0 | 1550898.0 | 1605790.0 | 2013436.0 | | |
| Exports of goods | 321762.0 | 496790.0 | 742369.0 | 793777.0 | 595079.0 | 844317.0 | 1664967.0 | 1482627.0 | 1510886.0 | 1913840.0 | | |
| Exports of services | 18795.0 | 36257.0 | 39319.0 | 43440.0 | 57178.0 | 67239.0 | 69784.0 | 68271.0 | 94904.0 | 99596.0 | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 424503.0 | 616099.0 | 596710.0 | 594683.0 | 656079.0 | 737629.0 | 855222.0 | 930677.0 | 1159170.0 | 1250630.0 | | |
| Imports of goods | 385447.0 | 559932.0 | 540663.0 | 536974.0 | 593273.0 | 671806.0 | 749058.0 | 821558.0 | 1038740.0 | 1133793.0 | | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 29376.0 | 56167.0 | 56047.0 | 57710.0 | 62807.0 | 65823.0 | 106164.0 | 109119.0 | 120430.0 | 116837.0 | | |
| PRODUCT | 1487404.0 | 2004995.0 | 2570030.0 | 2780170.0 | 2830491.0 | 3238198.0 | 4123514.0 | 4260811.0 | 4537691.0 | 5264187.0 | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algeriar | n dinar, west | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|--------------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | _ 1487404.0 | 2004995.0 | 2570028.0 | 2780168.0 | 2830490.0 | 3238198.0 | 4123514.0 | 4260811.0 | 4537691.0 | 5264187.0 | | |
| employees - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - | -57509.0 | -101594.0 | -118778.0 | -123730.0 | -114758.0 | -147657.0 | -175240.0 | -123190.0 | -174669.0 | -189978.0 | | |
| from the rest of the world | 5026.0 | 7263.0 | 8696.0 | 20546.0 | 25958.0 | 19940.0 | 37383.0 | 64237.0 | 57859.0 | 69621.0 | | |
| Less: Property income - to the rest of the world | 62535.0 | 108857.0 | 127474.0 | 144276.0 | 140716.0 | 167597.0 | 212623.0 | 187427.0 | 232528.0 | 259599.0 | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL NCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 1429895.0 | 1903401.0 | 2451250.0 | 2656438.0 | 2715733.0 | 3090541.0 | 3948274.0 | 4137621.0 | 4363022.0 | 5074209.0 | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | 00000 0 | 445700.0 | 00070.0 | 400070.0 | 02040.0 | 04450.0 | 70400.0 | 405464.0 | 420040.0 | 404467.0 | | |
| et Plus: Current transfers - | 99889.0 | 115798.0 | 90879.0 | 103673.0 | 93918.0 | 94152.0 | 72426.0 | 105464.0 | 138019.0 | 184167.0 | | |
| from the rest of the world | 104265.0 | 123114.0 | 107093.0 | 109290.0 | 97071.0 | 101474.0 | 106248.0 | 116117.0 | 157019.0 | 192223.0 | | |
| Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world | 4376.0 | 7316.0 | 16214.0 | 5617.0 | 3153.0 | 7322.0 | 33822.0 | 10653.0 | 19000.0 | 8056.0 | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | _ 1529784.0 | 2019199.0 | 2542129.0 | 2760111.0 | 2809651.0 | 3184693.0 | 4020700.0 | 4243085.0 | 4501041.0 | 5258376.0 | | |
| Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | _ 1101399.0 | 1455016.0 | 1740409.0 | 1890176.0 | 2060358.0 | 2214319.0 | 2274324.0 | 2472290.0 | 2688382.0 | 2902404.0 | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from | 428385.0 | 564183.0 | 801720.0 | 869935.0 | 749293.0 | 970374.0 | 1746376.0 | 1770795.0 | 1812659.0 | 2355972.0 | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net | -1127.0 | -157.0 | 12232.0 | 3365.0 | 37752.0 | 18521.0 | 22113.0 | 93753.0 | 80031.0 | 57617.0 | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less | 467941.2 | 633031.4 | 644641.5 | 647459.0 | 773955.0 | 849952.0 | 969661.0 | 1168300.0 | 1402689.0 | 1598977.0 | | |
| disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | 61.0 | 60.0 | 38.0 | 44.0 | 233.0 | 53.0 | 54.0 | 64.0 | 121.0 | 666.0 | | |
| NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | -40744.0 | -69065.0 | 169272.0 | 225797.0 | 12856.0 | 138891.0 | 798774.0 | 696184.0 | 489880.0 | 813946.0 | | |
| | Net values: | Gross Natio | onal Income | e / Gross Na | itional Disp | osable Inco | me / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | ion of fixed | capital | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | 121979.9 | | 195448.0 | 189876.0 | 218993.0 | 265478.0 | _ | 299731.0 | 310008.0 | 358152.0 | • | |
| quals: NET NATIONAL | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: NET NATIONAL | | | | 2466562.0 | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | _ | | | 2570235.0 | | | | | | | | |
| quals: SAVING, NET | 306405.3 | 422441.0 | 606272.0 | 680059.0 | 530300.0 | 704896.0 | 1479271.0 | 1471064.0 | 1502651.0 | 1997820.0 | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algerian | dinar, West | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 145615.0 | 196560.0 | 277842.0 | 242703.0 | 324846.0 | 359666.0 | 346171.0 | 412119.0 | 417225.0 | 510033.0 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 348222.0 | 531756.0 | 783656.0 | 876399.0 | 678865.0 | 932072.0 | 1664242.0 | 1486430.0 | 1521489.0 | 1923488.0 | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 144768.0 | 170381.0 | 183163.0 | 187972.0 | 215711.0 | 225648.0 | 238459.0 | 256245.0 | 266012.0 | 278441.0 | | |
| supply | 13673.0 | 19299.0 | 25040.0 | 30710.0 | 35937.0 | 40037.0 | 47269.0 | 52296.0 | 55462.0 | 61775.0 | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | _ 151781.0 | 191161.0 | 217686.0 | 243651.0 | 265412.0 | 271258.0 | 292046.0 | 320507.0 | 369939.0 | 401014.0 | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | _ 242723.0 | 310330.0 | 352463.0 | 384564.0 | 419158.0 | 454634.0 | 481586.0 | 526228.0 | 564653.0 | 611541.0 | | |
| and household goods | 222050.0 | 283532.0 | 320575.0 | 348348.0 | 380362.0 | 412531.0 | 436292.0 | 476209.0 | 509286.0 | 552180.0 | | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 20673.0 | 26798.0 | 31888.0 | 36216.0 | 38796.0 | 42103.0 | 45294.0 | 50119.0 | 55367.0 | 59361.0 | | |
| communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport | 74795.0 | 99807.0 | 148886.0 | 182084.0 | 206470.0 | 238856.0 | 275930.0 | 337223.0 | 364330.0 | 412437.0 | | |
| activities; activities of travel agencies | 65277.0 | 86148.0 | 133617.0 | 165902.0 | 187523.0 | 218277.0 | 250595.0 | 306638.0 | 327587.0 | 355530.0 | | |
| Post and telecommunications Financial intermediation; real | 9518.0 | 13659.0 | 15269.0 | 16182.0 | 18947.0 | 20579.0 | 25335.0 | 30585.0 | 36743.0 | 56907.0 | | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 72610.0 | 98981.0 | 134469.0 | 98376.0 | 114895.0 | 127181.0 | 152079.0 | 177397.0 | 184264.0 | 195544.0 | | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 47206.0 | 68373.0 | 96014.0 | 52965.0 | 58203.0 | 62493.0 | 80324.0 | 98326.0 | 100171.0 | 105402.0 | | |
| business activities Public administration and | 25404.0 | 30608.0 | 38455.0 | 45411.0 | 56692.0 | 64688.0 | 71755.0 | 79071.0 | 84093.0 | 90142.0 | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 204794.0 | 253584.0 | 302785.0 | 334744.0 | 366690.0 | 390352.0 | 401707.0 | 449570.0 | 479618.0 | 532145.0 | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 21685.0 | 33145.0 | 39487.0 | 45357.0 | 48003.0 | 51215.0 | 54015.0 | 57723.0 | 61379.0 | 65071.0 | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | _ 1420666.0 | 1905004.0 | 2465477.0 | 2626560.0 | 2675990.0 | 3090918.0 | 3953503.0 | 4075738.0 | 4284371.0 | 4991489.0 | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 36708.0 | 54574.0 | 77768.0 | 35408.0 | 38825.0 | 42571.0 | 62033.0 | 81588.0 | 80639.0 | 85006.0 | | |
| products | 119300.0 | 174844.0 | 209027.0 | 217287.0 | 226925.0 | 226272.0 | 267827.0 | 302912.0 | 377502.0 | 403071.0 | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | -15851.0 | -20279.0 | -26707.0 | -28272.0 | -33597.0 | -36421.0 | -35783.0 | -36251.0 | -43543.0 | -45368.0 | | |
| PRODUCT | 1487407.0 | 2004995.0 | 2570029.0 | 2780167.0 | 2830491.0 | 3238198.0 | 4123514.0 | 4260811.0 | 4537691.0 | 5264186.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algerian | dinar, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|-----------------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate | a 2213240.0 | 2874189.0 | 3680798.0 | 3956271.0 | 4180960.0 | 4825359.0 | 5805301.0 | 6041548.0 | 6416077.0 | 7342948.0 | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 792577.0 | 969185.0 | 1215321.0 | 1329709.0 | 1504972.0 | 1734441.0 | 1851798.0 | 1965810.0 | 2131706.0 | 2351459.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1420664.0 | 1905004.0 | 2465477.0 | 2626562.0 | 2675988.0 | 3090918.0 | 3953503.0 | 4075738.0 | 4284371.0 | 4991489.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 469902.0 | 568758.0 | 667240.0 | 722065.0 | 794559.0 | 857549.0 | 884617.0 | 972355.0 | 1047278.0 | 1136544.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 155199.0 | 212863.0 | 291095.0 | 310632.0 | 281983.0 | 332185.0 | 489154.0 | 494380.0 | 505269.0 | 619642.0 | | |
| | ^b 795563.0 | 1123384.0 | 1507143.0 | 1593864.0 | 1599446.0 | 1901186.0 | 2579732.0 | 2609003.0 | 2731823.0 | 3235301.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | ··· | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed | 36708.0 | 54574.0 | 77768.0 | 35408.0 | 38825.0 | 42571.0 | 62033.0 | 81588.0 | 80639.0 | 85006.0 | | |
| capital | 120232.0 | 141742.0 | 195448.0 | 189876.0 | 218993.0 | 265478.0 | 267105.0 | 299731.0 | 310008.0 | 358152.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 675331.0 | 981643.0 | 1311696.0 | 1403993.0 | 1380451.0 | 1635706.0 | 2312627.0 | 2309273.0 | 2421816.0 | 2877149.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 467941.0 | 633031.0 | 644641.0 | 647459.0 | 773955.0 | 849952.0 | 969661.0 | 1168300.0 | 1402689.0 | 1598977.0 | | |
| formation | 407545.0 | 541826.0 | 639447.0 | 638120.0 | 728754.0 | 789799.0 | 852629.0 | 965463.0 | 1111309.0 | 1265165.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 60396.0 | 91205.0 | 5194.0 | 9339.0 | 45201.0 | 60153.0 | 117032.0 | 202837.0 | 291380.0 | 333812.0 | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algeria | n dinar, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million: |
|--|----------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _a 180173.0 | 240309.0 | 350816.0 | 299414.0 | 397330.0 | 441204.0 | 425584.0 | 505136.0 | 510637.0 | 620876.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 34558.0 | 43749.0 | 72974.0 | 56711.0 | 72484.0 | 81538.0 | 79412.0 | 93016.0 | 93412.0 | 110843.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 145615.0 | 196560.0 | 277842.0 | 242703.0 | 324846.0 | 359666.0 | 346172.0 | 412120.0 | 417225.0 | 510033.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 18699.0 | 26076.0 | 33296.0 | 38076.0 | 42769.0 | 47619.0 | 51153.0 | 56342.0 | 56842.0 | 60846.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 330.0 | 339.0 | 358.0 | 375.0 | 426.0 | 397.0 | 402.0 | 37769.0 | 38243.0 | 46760.0 | | |
| GROSS | b 126586.0 | 170144.0 | 244189.0 | 204252.0 | 281651.0 | 311650.0 | 294617.0 | 318009.0 | 322140.0 | 402427.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 741.0 | 721.0 | 822.0 | 1368.0 | 1000.0 | 1366.0 | 1419.0 | 452.0 | 389.0 | 408.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | ° 125845.0 | 169423.0 | 243367.0 | 202884.0 | 280651.0 | 310284.0 | 293198.0 | 317557.0 | 321751.0 | 402019.0 | | |

 ^a At producer's prices.
 ^b Includes Gross mixed income and FISIM.
 ^c Includes Net mixed income and FISIM.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | *** | | | | *** | | *** | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algerian | dinar, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|--------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | a 575920.0 | 757629.0 | 1087256.0 | 1228537.0 | 1072122.0 | 1439155.0 | 2226788.0 | 2053135.0 | 2117373.0 | 2661514.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 227698.0 | 225873.0 | 303600.0 | 352138.0 | 393257.0 | 507083.0 | 562547.0 | 566704.0 | 595884.0 | 738026.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 348222.0 | 531756.0 | 783656.0 | 876399.0 | 678865.0 | 932072.0 | 1664241.0 | 1486431.0 | 1521489.0 | 1923488.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 20070.0 | 24105.0 | 30931.0 | 39229.0 | 46141.0 | 48572.0 | 52568.0 | 59845.0 | 65713.0 | 69312.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 77938.0 | 116511.0 | 177122.0 | 203271.0 | 167250.0 | 214859.0 | 367275.0 | 329781.0 | 334008.0 | 428448.0 | | |
| GROSS | b 250214.0 | 391140.0 | 575603.0 | 633899.0 | 465473.0 | 668642.0 | 1244398.0 | 1096805.0 | 1121768.0 | 1425728.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 39665.0 | 47744.0 | 71052.0 | 63383.0 | 74042.0 | 124390.0 | 109138.0 | 117597.0 | 127030.0 | 154070.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | ° 210549.0 | 343396.0 | 504551.0 | 570516.0 | 391432.0 | 544251.0 | 1135260.0 | 979208.0 | 994738.0 | 1271658.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algeria | an dinar, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|-----------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _a 354007.0 | 453171.0 | 519849.0 | 546050.0 | 654272.0 | 700506.0 | 717467.0 | 759695.0 | 782921.0 | 791730.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 209239.0 | 282790.0 | 336686.0 | 358078.0 | 438561.0 | 474858.0 | 479008.0 | 503450.0 | 516909.0 | 513289.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 144768.0 | 170381.0 | 183163.0 | 187972.0 | 215711.0 | 225648.0 | 238459.0 | 256245.0 | 266012.0 | 278441.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 59402.0 | 67523.0 | 73525.0 | 76042.0 | 85385.0 | 98529.0 | 82382.0 | 82913.0 | 78044.0 | 78813.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 16982.0 | 23914.0 | 28359.0 | 11729.0 | 13289.0 | 14282.0 | 15200.0 | 15602.0 | 15534.0 | 15910.0 | | |
| GROSS | _b 68384.0 | 78944.0 | 81279.0 | 100201.0 | 117037.0 | 112837.0 | 140877.0 | 157730.0 | 172434.0 | 183718.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 27745.0 | 27419.0 | 42766.0 | 36173.0 | 43521.0 | 44109.0 | 48038.0 | 49440.0 | 41018.0 | 42280.0 | | |

 ^a At producer's prices.
 ^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.
 ^c Includes Net mixed income.

^a At producer's prices. ^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^c Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET ° | 40639.0 | 51525.0 | 38513.0 | 64028.0 | 73516.0 | 68728.0 | 92839.0 | 108290.0 | 131416.0 | 141438.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algerian di | inar, Weste | n calendar y | ear ear | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 23150.0 | 31291.0 | 40876.0 | 49725.0 | 58013.0 | 64212.0 | 73403.0 | 81155.0 | 86031.0 | 95186.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 9477.0 | 11992.0 | 15835.0 | 19015.0 | 22075.0 | 24175.0 | 26134.0 | 28860.0 | 30569.0 | 33412.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 13673.0 | 19299.0 | 25040.0 | 30710.0 | 35937.0 | 40037.0 | 47269.0 | 52295.0 | 55462.0 | 61774.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 6161.0 | 7157.0 | 9644.0 | 9130.0 | 10658.0 | 11952.0 | 13166.0 | 13632.0 | 14252.0 | 15456.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 650.0 | 765.0 | 1124.0 | 1365.0 | 1594.0 | 1780.0 | 1933.0 | 2125.0 | 2264.0 | 2508.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 6862.0 | 11377.0 | 14273.0 | 20216.0 | 23686.0 | 26305.0 | 32170.0 | 36538.0 | 38946.0 | 43810.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 5819.0 | 6372.0 | 8310.0 | 5971.0 | 6931.0 | 7569.0 | 8475.0 | 22697.0 | 24031.0 | 28155.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET © | 1043.0 | 5005.0 | 5963.0 | 14245.0 | 16755.0 | 18736.0 | 23695.0 | 13841.0 | 14915.0 | 15655.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algeria | n dinar, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | a 298308.0 | 361123.0 | 412125.0 | 457206.0 | 484779.0 | 505221.0 | 554661.0 | 607590.0 | 704491.0 | 748498.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | _ 146527.0 | 169962.0 | 194440.0 | 213555.0 | 219367.0 | 233963.0 | 262615.0 | 287083.0 | 334552.0 | 347484.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 151781.0 | 191161.0 | 217686.0 | 243651.0 | 265412.0 | 271258.0 | 292046.0 | 320507.0 | 369939.0 | 401014.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 88983.0 | 110166.0 | 125262.0 | 130525.0 | 137956.0 | 140896.0 | 146204.0 | 148643.0 | 170666.0 | 182074.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 9709.0 | 12227.0 | 16234.0 | 18188.0 | 19575.0 | 19803.0 | 20945.0 | 21880.0 | 26498.0 | 28878.0 | | |
| GROSS | b 53090.0 | 68767.0 | 76189.0 | 94938.0 | 107881.0 | 110559.0 | 124897.0 | 149984.0 | 172775.0 | 190062.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a At producer's prices.
 ^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.
 ^c Includes Net mixed income.

^a At producer's prices. ^b Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^c Includes Net mixed income.

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 12513.0 | 15759.0 | 16566.0 | 17227.0 | 17800.0 | 17496.0 | 19503.0 | 19933.0 | 22055.0 | 23939.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET © | 40577.0 | 53008.0 | 59623.0 | 77711.0 | 90081.0 | 93062.0 | 105395.0 | 130051.0 | 150720.0 | 166123.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algerian | dinar, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 303441.0 | 390573.0 | 444533.0 | 472486.0 | 509617.0 | 555932.0 | 587327.0 | 641768.0 | 681151.0 | 738039.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 60718.0 | 80243.0 | 92070.0 | 87922.0 | 90459.0 | 101298.0 | 105741.0 | 115540.0 | 116498.0 | 126499.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 242723.0 | 310330.0 | 352463.0 | 384564.0 | 419158.0 | 454634.0 | 481586.0 | 526228.0 | 564653.0 | 611540.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 36830.0 | 40841.0 | 45601.0 | 45079.0 | 44710.0 | 44309.0 | 53917.0 | 62596.0 | 73103.0 | 78856.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 31271.0 | 38238.0 | 43375.0 | 43839.0 | 45381.0 | 47689.0 | 48488.0 | 50333.0 | 54175.0 | 58760.0 | | |
| GROSS | 174621.0 | 231251.0 | 263487.0 | 295646.0 | 329067.0 | 362636.0 | 379181.0 | 413299.0 | 437375.0 | 473924.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 14536.0 | 21016.0 | 22895.0 | 24429.0 | 25919.0 | 26942.0 | 29425.0 | 29587.0 | 32708.0 | 35974.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 160085.0 | 210235.0 | 240592.0 | 271217.0 | 303148.0 | 335694.0 | 349756.0 | 383712.0 | 404667.0 | 437950.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algeria | an dinar, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|-----------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _a 107973.0 | 154923.0 | 227919.0 | 278467.0 | 317111.0 | 373630.0 | 429440.0 | 506625.0 | 553279.0 | 613498.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 33178.0 | 55116.0 | 79033.0 | 96382.0 | 110641.0 | 134774.0 | 153510.0 | 169403.0 | 188949.0 | 201061.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 74795.0 | 99807.0 | 148886.0 | 182085.0 | 206470.0 | 238856.0 | 275930.0 | 337222.0 | 364330.0 | 412437.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 22711.0 | 25781.0 | 31154.0 | 37738.0 | 42235.0 | 50844.0 | 55052.0 | 66577.0 | 71766.0 | 79733.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | 3610.0 | 4829.0 | 5165.0 | 8384.0 | 9247.0 | 10488.0 | 11710.0 | 13823.0 | 14862.0 | 16599.0 | | |
| GROSS | b 48474.0 | 69198.0 | 112567.0 | 135962.0 | 154988.0 | 177525.0 | 209168.0 | 256822.0 | 277702.0 | 316105.0 | | |

^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^c Includes Net mixed income.

^a At producer's prices. ^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^c Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 12581.0 | 16388.0 | 23037.0 | 28141.0 | 36437.0 | 31167.0 | 36967.0 | 44863.0 | 48007.0 | 56974.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET c | 35893.0 | 52810.0 | 89530.0 | 107821.0 | 118551.0 | 146358.0 | 172201.0 | 211959.0 | 229695.0 | 259131.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algerian of | linar, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 80021.0 | 108033.0 | 146125.0 | 111760.0 | 129528.0 | 142338.0 | 167898.0 | 195263.0 | 209128.0 | 221354.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 7412.0 | 9051.0 | 11656.0 | 13375.0 | 14632.0 | 15157.0 | 15819.0 | 17866.0 | 24864.0 | 25811.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 72610.0 | 98982.0 | 134469.0 | 98385.0 | 114896.0 | 127181.0 | 152079.0 | 177397.0 | 184264.0 | 195543.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 14438.0 | 17298.0 | 19839.0 | 19184.0 | 24475.0 | 26830.0 | 31064.0 | 34971.0 | 35788.0 | 38759.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 6020.0 | 5005.0 | 6120.0 | 5836.0 | 6776.0 | 7616.0 | 7523.0 | 6685.0 | 6861.0 | 7346.0 | | |
| GROSS b | 52152.0 | 76681.0 | 108509.0 | 73356.0 | 83644.0 | 92735.0 | 113492.0 | 135741.0 | 141615.0 | 149438.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 6313.0 | 5844.0 | 9410.0 | 12373.0 | 12640.0 | 11711.0 | 13277.0 | 14213.0 | 13778.0 | 15186.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET c | 45839.0 | 70837.0 | 99099.0 | 60983.0 | 71005.0 | 81024.0 | 100215.0 | 121528.0 | 127837.0 | 134252.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | *** | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algeria | an dinar, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-----------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | a 263280.0 | 339491.0 | 404412.0 | 458730.0 | 502209.0 | 542055.0 | 558542.0 | 622904.0 | 698447.0 | 775426.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 58487.0 | 85907.0 | 101628.0 | 123986.0 | 135519.0 | 151703.0 | 156835.0 | 173334.0 | 218829.0 | 243281.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 204794.0 | 253584.0 | 302785.0 | 334744.0 | 366690.0 | 390352.0 | 401707.0 | 449570.0 | 479618.0 | 532145.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 197058.0 | 243608.0 | 290868.0 | 318674.0 | 349864.0 | 376829.0 | 387831.0 | 435154.0 | 468878.0 | 519862.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 7652.0 | 9873.0 | 11792.0 | 15934.0 | 16683.0 | 13397.0 | 13659.0 | 14175.0 | 10489.0 | 11958.0 | | |

b Includes Gross Mixed Income. c Includes Net mixed income.

^a At producer's prices. ^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

 $^{^{\}mbox{\tiny c}}$ Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 84.0 | 104.0 | 125.0 | 136.0 | 143.0 | 126.0 | 217.0 | 241.0 | 251.0 | 325.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 84.0 | 104.0 | 125.0 | 136.0 | 143.0 | 126.0 | 217.0 | 241.0 | 251.0 | 325.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | *** | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algerian of | dinar, Weste | rn calendar y | ear ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 26316.0 | 36930.0 | 45932.0 | 52800.0 | 55980.0 | 59558.0 | 62596.0 | 66622.0 | 70657.0 | 74757.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 4631.0 | 3785.0 | 6444.0 | 7443.0 | 7977.0 | 8344.0 | 8581.0 | 8899.0 | 9279.0 | 9686.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 21685.0 | 33145.0 | 39488.0 | 45357.0 | 48003.0 | 51214.0 | 54015.0 | 57723.0 | 61378.0 | 65071.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 5552.0 | 6205.0 | 7121.0 | 8389.0 | 10366.0 | 11169.0 | 11281.0 | 11682.0 | 12226.0 | 12832.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 1037.0 | 1162.0 | 1446.0 | 1711.0 | 1762.0 | 1874.0 | 2019.0 | 2207.0 | 2335.0 | 2475.0 | | |
| GROSS b | 15096.0 | 25778.0 | 30922.0 | 35258.0 | 35876.0 | 38171.0 | 40715.0 | 43834.0 | 46817.0 | 49764.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 235.0 | 374.0 | 464.0 | 670.0 | 564.0 | 602.0 | 647.0 | 707.0 | 740.0 | 841.0 | | |
| $\underline{OPERATING\;SURPLUS,NET\;^{\mathtt{c}}}$ | 14861.0 | 25404.0 | 30458.0 | 34588.0 | 35312.0 | 37569.0 | 40068.0 | 43127.0 | 46077.0 | 48923.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algeria | an dinar, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|-----------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 1304.0 | 1358.0 | 934.0 | 1585.0 | 896.0 | 1439.0 | 1552.0 | 1629.0 | 1310.0 | 1245.0 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 348106.0 | 531650.0 | 783606.0 | 876351.0 | 678818.0 | 932026.0 | 1664196.0 | 1486386.0 | 1521449.0 | 1923442.0 | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 125913.0 | 146848.0 | 153843.0 | 148638.0 | 161803.0 | 160062.0 | 173258.0 | 181471.0 | 184835.0 | 191539.0 | | |
| supply | 13673.0 | 19299.0 | 25040.0 | 30710.0 | 35937.0 | 40037.0 | 47269.0 | 52296.0 | 55461.0 | 61775.0 | | |
| Construction | 71301.0 | 95475.0 | 104626.0 | 108613.0 | 114559.0 | 115123.0 | 122822.0 | 125924.0 | 143731.0 | 158881.0 | | |

b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^c Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|-----|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 37112.0 | 35949.0 | 35694.0 | 27976.0 | 32168.0 | 31616.0 | 32495.0 | 35401.0 | 40910.0 | 45448.0 | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 34497.0 | 43096.0 | 50599.0 | 60211.0 | 65341.0 | 64859.0 | 78773.0 | 89367.0 | 101406.0 | 125549.0 | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 5693.0 | 7342.0 | 7277.0 | 7299.0 | 8336.0 | 8749.0 | 9716.0 | 10101.0 | 11594.0 | 12354.0 | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 699.0 | 1435.0 | 666.0 | 652.0 | 481.0 | 530.0 | 1047.0 | 1237.0 | 1355.0 | 1431.0 | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 638298.0 | 882452.0 | 1162285.0 | 1262035.0 | 1098340.0 | 1354440.0 | 2131128.0 | 1983812.0 | 2062051.0 | 2521664.0 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algeria | n dinar, Weste | rn calendar y | /ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|--|----------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| notorcycles and personal and nousehold goods; hotels and estaurants Fransport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 47214.0 | 68382.0 | 96026.0 | 52981.0 | 58203.0 | 62493.0 | 80324.0 | 98326.0 | 100171.0 | 105402.0 | | |
| ecurity ducation; health and social vork; other community, social | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mployed persons flus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 47214.0 | 68382.0 | 96026.0 | 52981.0 | 58203.0 | 62493.0 | 80324.0 | 98326.0 | 100171.0 | 105402.0 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algerian | dinar, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|---|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Manufacturing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| activities Public administration and | 2056.0 | 2251.0 | 2999.0 | 3738.0 | 33649.0 | 39117.0 | 40616.0 | 42186.0 | 43483.0 | 45985.0 | | |
| defence; compulsory social security | 204794.0 | 253584.0 | 302785.0 | 334744.0 | 366690.0 | 390352.0 | 401707.0 | 449570.0 | 479618.0 | 532145.0 | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | ••• | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| basic prices | 206850.0 | 255835.0 | 305784.0 | 338482.0 | 400339.0 | 429469.0 | 442323.0 | 491756.0 | 523101.0 | 578130.0 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algeria | n dinar, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture bunting forestry | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 144310.0 | 195201.0 | 276908.0 | 241118.0 | 323950.0 | 358227.0 | 344620.0 | 410491.0 | 415915.0 | 508788.0 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 116.0 | 107.0 | 50.0 | 48.0 | 47.0 | 46.0 | 45.0 | 44.0 | 40.0 | 46.0 | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 18855.0 | 23532.0 | 29320.0 | 39336.0 | 53909.0 | 65586.0 | 65201.0 | 74774.0 | 81177.0 | 86902.0 | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | _ 80480.0 | 95686.0 | 113059.0 | 135038.0 | 150853.0 | 156135.0 | 169224.0 | 194583.0 | 226208.0 | 242133.0 | | |
| restaurants | 205610.0 | 274381.0 | 316769.0 | 356588.0 | 386989.0 | 423018.0 | 449091.0 | 490827.0 | 523743.0 | 566092.0 | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | 40298.0 | 56711.0 | 98287.0 | 121874.0 | 141129.0 | 173997.0 | 197156.0 | 247855.0 | 262924.0 | 286888.0 | | |
| estate renting and business activities | 17647.0 | 21006.0 | 28167.0 | 34358.0 | 14707.0 | 16822.0 | 21424.0 | 26784.0 | 29017.0 | 31803.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|----|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 20986.0 | 31710.0 | 38822.0 | 44704.0 | 47522.0 | 50685.0 | 52967.0 | 56486.0 | 60024.0 | 63640.0 | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 528302.0 | 698334.0 | 901382.0 | 973064.0 | 1119106.0 | 1244516.0 | 1299728.0 | 1501844.0 | 1599048.0 | 1786293.0 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Total economy

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Algerian | dinar. West | ern calendar | vear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|--|-------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing | 145614.0 | 196559.0 | 277842.0 | 242703.0 | 324846.0 | 359666.0 | 346172.0 | 412120.0 | 417225.0 | 510033.0 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 348222.0 | 531757.0 | 783656.0 | 876399.0 | 678865.0 | 932071.0 | 1664241.0 | 1486430.0 | 1521489.0 | 1923488.0 | | |
| Manufacturing | 144768.0 | 170380.0 | 183163.0 | 187974.0 | 215712.0 | 225648.0 | 238459.0 | 256245.0 | 266012.0 | 278441.0 | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 13673.0 | 19299.0 | 25040.0 | 30710.0 | 35937.0 | 40037.0 | 47269.0 | 52296.0 | 55461.0 | 61775.0 | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and rousehold goods; hotels and | _ 151781.0 | 191161.0 | 217685.0 | 243651.0 | 265412.0 | 271258.0 | 292046.0 | 320507.0 | 369939.0 | 401014.0 | | |
| estaurants ransport, storage and | 242722.0 | 310330.0 | 352463.0 | 384564.0 | 419157.0 | 454634.0 | 481586.0 | 526228.0 | 564653.0 | 611540.0 | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | 74795.0 | 99807.0 | 148886.0 | 182085.0 | 206470.0 | 238856.0 | 275929.0 | 337222.0 | 364330.0 | 412437.0 | | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and | 72610.0 | 98981.0 | 134469.0 | 98376.0 | 114896.0 | 127181.0 | 152080.0 | 177397.0 | 184265.0 | 195544.0 | | |
| lefence; compulsory social ecurity Education; health and social | 204794.0 | 253584.0 | 302785.0 | 334744.0 | 366690.0 | 390352.0 | 401707.0 | 449570.0 | 479618.0 | 532145.0 | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 21685.0 | 33145.0 | 39488.0 | 45356.0 | 48003.0 | 51215.0 | 54014.0 | 57723.0 | 61379.0 | 65071.0 | | |
| mployed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 1420664.0 | 1905003.0 | 2465477.0 | 2626562.0 | 2675988.0 | 3090918.0 | 3953503.0 | 4075738.0 | 4284371.0 | 4991489.0 | | |

Andorra

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Andorra is undertaken by the "Servei d'Estudis" at Andorra's Ministry of Finance. The data displayed have been submitted directly to the United Nations Statistics Division through the UN national accounts questionnaire.

General

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated only by production approach.

Production Approach

Gross value added of the economy is valued at basic prices and defined as the total productive activity of the resident units of production as measurable in monetary transactions. Since information enabling a direct computation of value added is not available for the majority of economic sectors, the "Servei d'Estudis" has made an estimation of this macroeconomic aggregate by means of an indirect method, which has been applied to all the economic sectors with exception of the tobacco industry and the banking sector. The indirect method multiplies the compensation of employees declared for each economic actitity with the Andorran Social Security Fund "Caixa of Seguretat Social (CASS)" with a technical coefficient "VAB" (Value Added Bruto/Compensation of Employees at basic current prices) for each activity. This coefficient is calculated by the National Institute of Statistics of Spain (INE) for Catalonia when estimating the regional accounts of Spain. The value added for the tobacco industry is estimated from tobacco imports data provided by the Customs Department of the Government of Andorra. Value added for the financial sector is estimated on the basis of balance sheets and profit-and-loss statements of the banking organizations that operate in Andorra. The GDP value is computed by adding indirect taxes collected by the central administration to the Value Added. Computation of integrated institutional sector accounts has not been implemented since currently only rudimentary information is available, i.e. on the government sector and the household sector but not on the other sectors. GNI cannot be computed since data on transactions of the domestic sectors with the Rest of the World is not available.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, euro, W | estern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in tens of | thousands |
|--|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 10 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | 1048.6 | 1428.7 | 1352.9 | 1129.3 | 860.7 | 1241.8 | 1191.3 | 1165.0 | 1134.2 | 1280.4 | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | 5489.6 | 6128.6 | 8196.0 | 3836.0 | 4758.7 | 6086.1 | 7028.9 | 8281.4 | 9936.7 | 10664.7 | |
| supply | _ | 1418.2 | 1488.9 | 1776.0 | 1725.7 | 2041.1 | 2083.8 | 2441.5 | 2478.6 | 2495.6 | 2619.6 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | _ | 11569.9 | 11030.9 | 10923.5 | 11954.3 | 13555.4 | 15379.5 | 16819.3 | 18231.9 | 21028.8 | 23729.1 | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | | 38261.0 | 42466.5 | 46392.0 | 49704.5 | 52168.6 | 53616.5 | 58898.8 | 65068.1 | 74048.4 | 81367.1 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1334 | 1000 | 1330 | 1557 | 1550 | 1555 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2005 | 2004 | 2000 |
| Series | | 10 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and household goods | | 23989.1 | 26242.6 | 30445.8 | 32225.1 | 31839.7 | 33040.6 | 35646.3 | 38586.3 | 49035.5 | 53398.7 | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | | 14271.9 | 16223.9 | 15946.3 | 17479.4 | 20328.9 | 20575.9 | 23252.5 | 26481.8 | 25012.9 | 27968.4 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | | 2511.9 | 2713.6 | 3038.8 | 3293.3 | 3636.5 | 3963.2 | 4447.3 | 4863.9 | 7156.1 | 6630.3 | |
| activities | | 34114.1 | 36162.0 | 24147.3 | 30220.1 | 28944.6 | 34286.9 | 46935.2 | 54691.1 | 58317.4 | 57569.0 | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | | 27803.7 | 29106.3 | 16256.9 | 21704.8 | 19445.8 | 23890.8 | 34410.8 | 40377.3 | 40042.1 | 36116.0 | |
| business activities Public administration and | | 6310.4 | 7055.7 | 7890.4 | 8515.3 | 9498.8 | 10396.2 | 12524.5 | 14313.8 | 18275.3 | 21453.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education: health and social | | 5489.1 | 6361.8 | 7152.4 | 7256.4 | 8016.9 | 8710.4 | 9609.1 | 10382.5 | 11557.1 | 12758.9 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | | 5392.6 | 5927.7 | 6375.5 | 7196.7 | 8102.3 | 9473.3 | 10804.5 | 12140.5 | 9925.9 | 11724.5 | |
| Education | | 646.4 | 713.5 | 838.6 | 834.0 | 943.5 | 1214.7 | 1360.8 | 1470.4 | 1472.6 | 1582.6 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | | 4177.1 | 4614.8 | 4931.7 | 5759.8 | 6416.9 | 7371.9 | 8361.3 | 9496.8 | 8155.5 | 9819.4 | |
| and personal services Private households with | | 569.0 | 599.3 | 605.2 | 602.9 | 742.0 | 886.8 | 1082.3 | 1173.3 | 297.8 | 322.5 | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 642.0 | 719.1 | 791.1 | 878.0 | 964.7 | 1075.4 | 1135.8 | 1225.2 | 1233.1 | 1484.6 | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | | 105936.8 | 114427.7 | 110145.5 | 117194.2 | 123049.5 | 135917.1 | 159311.7 | 178528.1 | 196833.3 | 209828.0 | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | | 10499.4 | 11321.6 | 16257.5 | 11351.9 | 11749.2 | 11740.4 | 12609.7 | 13672.7 | 13880.0 | 14540.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | 116436.1 | 125749.3 | 126403.0 | 128546.2 | 134798.8 | 147657.5 | 171921.5 | 192200.8 | 210713.3 | 224368.0 | |
| Memorandum Item: FISIM, if distributed to uses | | | 7834.0 | 8109.0 | 11893.0 | 14149.0 | 20960.0 | 23266.0 | 26503.0 | 23317.0 | | |

^a Data for this Item are not updated

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, euro, W | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in tens of | thousa |
|--|---------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|--------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | | 10 1995 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | _ | 1048.6 | 1384.4 | 1285.2 | 1055.7 | 783.6 | 1083.8 | 1011.7 | 956.8 | 905.4 | 989.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | = | 5489.6 | 5938.6 | 7786.1 | 3586.1 | 4332.5 | 5311.6 | 5969.1 | 6801.5 | 7932.6 | 8237.7 | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | _ | 1418.2 | 1442.7 | 1687.2 | 1613.3 | 1858.3 | 1818.7 | 2073.4 | 2035.7 | 1992.3 | 2023.5 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | | 11569.9 | 10688.8 | 10377.2 | 11175.5 | 12341.5 | 13422.4 | 14283.3 | 14973.8 | 16787.4 | 18329.0 | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | _ | 38261.0 | 41149.7 | 44072.1 | 46466.1 | 47496.8 | 46793.5 | 50018.2 | 53440.2 | 59113.3 | 62850.4 | |
| and household goods | _ | 23989.1 | 25428.9 | 28923.2 | 30125.5 | 28988.4 | 28836.0 | 30271.6 | 31690.8 | 39145.3 | 41246.7 | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | _ | 14271.9 | 15720.9 | 15148.8 | 16340.6 | 18508.4 | 17957.5 | 19746.5 | 21749.4 | 19968.0 | 21603.7 | |
| communications | _ | 2511.9 | 2629.4 | 2886.9 | 3078.7 | 3310.9 | 3458.9 | 3776.7 | 3994.7 | 5712.8 | 5121.4 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series Base year | | 10 1995 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business activities | | 34114.1 | 35040.7 | 22939.7 | 28251.2 | 26352.5 | 29923.8 | 39858.4 | 44917.7 | 46555.1 | 44468.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation | | 27803.7 | 28203.8 | 15444.0 | 20290.7 | 17704.4 | 20850.5 | 29222.4 | 33161.8 | 31965.9 | 27897.1 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | | 6310.4 | 6836.9 | 7495.7 | 7960.4 | 8648.1 | 9073.2 | 10636.0 | 11755.8 | 14589.2 | 16570.9 | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | | 5489.1 | 6164.6 | 6794.7 | 6783.6 | 7299.0 | 7601.9 | 8160.3 | 8527.1 | 9226.1 | 9855.3 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | | 5392.6 | 5743.9 | 6056.7 | 6727.8 | 7376.7 | 8267.8 | 9175.4 | 9971.0 | 7923.9 | 9056.4 | |
| Education | | 646.4 | 691.4 | 796.7 | 779.7 | 859.0 | 1060.1 | 1155.7 | 1207.6 | 1175.6 | 1222.4 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | | 4177.1 | 4471.7 | 4685.0 | 5384.5 | 5842.2 | 6433.8 | 7100.6 | 7799.7 | 6510.6 | 7584.8 | |
| and personal services Private households with | | 569.0 | 580.7 | 575.0 | 563.6 | 675.5 | 773.9 | 919.2 | 963.6 | 237.7 | 249.1 | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED. | | 642.0 | 696.8 | 751.6 | 820.8 | 878.3 | 938.6 | 964.5 | 1006.3 | 984.4 | 1146.7 | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | | 105936.8 | 110879.6 | 104637.4 | 109558.8 | 112030.2 | 118621.0 | 135291.0 | 146624.8 | 157133.3 | 162077.5 | |
| (FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | 400=0 - | | | | | | | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | 10499.4 | 10970.5 | 15444.5 | 10612.3 | 10697.1 | 10246.4 | 10708.5 | 11229.3 | 11080.5 | 11231.1 | |
| PRODUCT Memorandum Item: FISIM. if | | 116436.1 | 121850.1 | 120081.9 | 120171.1 | 122727.2 | 128867.4 | 145999.5 | 157854.1 | 168213.8 | 173308.6 | |
| distributed to uses | | | 8090.0 | 8540.0 | 12720.0 | 15540.0 | 24020.0 | 30890.0 | 32270.0 | 29210.0 | | |

^a Data for this Item are not updated

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, euro, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in tens o | f thousar |
|--|---------------|------------|-------------|-------------|-------|------|------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | | | | 10 | | | | |
| ı | Individual c | onsumption | n expenditu | re of house | holds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic | | • | • | | | | | | | | | |
| beverages | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics | | | | | | | | 16073.0 | 16621.0 | 16937.0 | | |
| and harcotics | | | | | | | | 16073.0 | 10021.0 | 16937.0 | | |
| Clothing and footwear | | | | | | | | 6095.0 | 6615.0 | 5819.0 | | |
| Housing, water, electricity, gas | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and other fuels | | | | | | | | 11747.0 | 12937.0 | 13793.0 | | |
| Furnishings, household | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| equipment and routine | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| maintenance of the house | | | | | | | | 3195.0 | 3557.0 | 3733.0 | | |
| Health | | | | | | | | 2570.0 | 2955.0 | 3277.0 | | |
| Transport | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Communication | | | | | | | | 15537.0 | 17070.0 | 19507.0 | | |
| Recreation and culture | | | | | | | | 3134.0 | 3770.0 | 3821.0 | | |
| Education | | | | | | | | 706.0 | 756.0 | 900.0 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Restaurants and hotels | | | | | | | | 5746.0 | 5520.0 | 5314.0 | | |
| Miscellaneous goods and | | | | | | | | 0470.0 | 0040.0 | 7000 0 | | |
| Services | | | | | | | | 6178.0 | 6912.0 | 7332.0 | | |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| domestic market | | | | | | | | 70982.0 | 76712.0 | 80434.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------|------------|-----------|--------------|---------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | | | | 10 | | | | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents | <u>-</u> | | | | | | | 8692.0 | 10238.0 | 11631.0 | | |
| Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure | _ | | | | | | | 79674.0 | 86950.0 | 92065.0 | | |
| | Individual c | onsumption | expenditu | re of non-pr | ofit institut | ions servin | g household | ls (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual c | onsumption | expenditu | re of genera | l governme | ent | | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| general government Equals: Total actual individual | - | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Anguilla

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Development Planning Unit, Ministry of Finance and Economic Development, Anguilla. The official estimates were published in "Anguilla - National Accounts Statistics, 1984-1987" by the Ministry, May 1988.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, EC dollar | r, Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data ir | n thousands |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 148880.0 | 191890.0 | 208780.0 | 220640.0 | 228980.0 | 290140.0 | 312930.0 | 291450.0 | 299710.0 | 319260.0 | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 116260.0 | 156320.0 | 171180.0 | 176690.0 | 193440.0 | 247650.0 | 263040.0 | 238120.0 | 244990.0 | 262550.0 | | |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 32620.0 | 35570.0 | 37600.0 | 43950.0 | 35540.0 | 42490.0 | 49890.0 | 53330.0 | 54720.0 | 56710.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation | 52981.0 | 58546.0 | 62239.0 | 60086.0 | 89950.0 | 124490.0 | 126630.0 | 96790.0 | 85530.0 | 94260.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 52981.0 | 58546.0 | 62239.0 | 60086.0 | 89950.0 | 124490.0 | 126630.0 | 96790.0 | 85530.0 | 94260.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 170380.0 | 153320.0 | 159250.0 | 182560.0 | 223960.0 | 193590.0 | 187310.0 | 199790.0 | 190490.0 | 203550.0 | | |
| Exports of goods | 4510.0 | 3300.0 | 4750.0 | 4300.0 | 9440.0 | 7830.0 | 11940.0 | 9560.0 | 13510.0 | 11450.0 | | |
| Exports of services | 165870.0 | 150020.0 | 154500.0 | 178260.0 | 214520.0 | 185760.0 | 175370.0 | 190230.0 | 176980.0 | 192100.0 | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 172360.0 | 202000.0 | 217220.0 | 224700.0 | 273250.0 | 321730.0 | 335200.0 | 290560.0 | 270450.0 | 298790.0 | | |
| Imports of goods | 105530.0 | 126910.0 | 142730.0 | 146500.0 | 170130.0 | 218310.0 | 224880.0 | 184940.0 | 166410.0 | 182420.0 | | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 66830.0 | 75090.0 | 74490.0 | 78200.0 | 103120.0 | 103420.0 | 110320.0 | 105620.0 | 104040.0 | 116370.0 | | |
| PRODUCT | 199880.0 | 201760.0 | 213050.0 | 238590.0 | 269640.0 | 286490.0 | 291670.0 | 297470.0 | 305270.0 | 318280.0 | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, EC dolla | ar, Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data ii | n thousand |
|--|----------------|--------------|------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|---------------|---------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | 199880.0 | 201760.0 | 213050.0 | 238590.0 | 269640.0 | 286490.0 | 291670.0 | 297470.0 | 305270.0 | 318280.0 | | |
| employees - from and to the est of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rlus: Property income - from nd to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| sum of Compensation of employees and property ncome - from and to the rest of the world, net | -25120.0 | -20360.0 | -16750.0 | -10250.0 | -10450.0 | -8620.0 | -7290.0 | -9510.0 | -14210.0 | -14840.0 | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on roduction and imports - from nd to the rest of the world, | | 200000 | .0.00.0 | 1020010 | 10.0010 | 552515 | . 200.0 | 00.0.0 | | . 10 10.0 | | |
| et quals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 174760.0 | 181400.0 | 196300.0 | 228340.0 | 259190.0 | 277870.0 | 284380.0 | 287960.0 | 291060.0 | 303440.0 | | |
| et | -3770.0 | 43460.0 | 19330.0 | 1070.0 | 8250.0 | -1070.0 | 8120.0 | 3420.0 | 380.0 | -220.0 | | |
| ess: Final consumption | 170990.0 | 224860.0 | 215630.0 | 229410.0 | 267440.0 | 276800.0 | 292500.0 | 291380.0 | 291440.0 | 303220.0 | | |
| expenditure / Actual final consumption | 148880.0 | 191890.0 | 208780.0 | 220640.0 | 228980.0 | 290140.0 | 312930.0 | 291450.0 | 299710.0 | 319260.0 | | |
| quals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 22110.0 | 32970.0 | 6860.0 | 8770.0 | 38460.0 | -13340.0 | -20430.0 | -70.0 | -8260.0 | -16040.0 | | |
| net Plus: Capital transfers - | -18350.0 | -14060.0 | -14130.0 | -16670.0 | -15130.0 | -18900.0 | -26330.0 | -23790.0 | -21610.0 | -21130.0 | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to | 3540.0 | 3540.0 | 3540.0 | 3650.0 | 3640.0 | 3640.0 | 3640.0 | 3510.0 | 3570.0 | 3720.0 | | |
| the rest of the world | 21890.0 | 17600.0 | 17670.0 | 20320.0 | 18770.0 | 22540.0 | 29970.0 | 27300.0 | 25180.0 | 24850.0 | | |
| ess: Gross capital formation ess: Acquisitions less lisposals of non-produced | 52981.0 | 58546.0 | 62239.0 | 60086.0 | 89950.0 | 124490.0 | 126630.0 | 96790.0 | 85530.0 | 94260.0 | | |
| on-financial assets quals: NET LENDING (+) / IET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | a -30870.0 | -25580.0 | -55380.0 | -51320.0 | -51490.0 | -137830.0 | -147060.0 | -96860.0 | -93790.0 | -110300.0 | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | Net values: | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nat | ional Dispo | sable Incor | me / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | on of fixed o | apital | |
| apital quals: NET NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| QUAIS: NET NATIONAL | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| quals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Excludes Capital transfers from and to the Rest-of-the-World.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

Series 10: 1968 SNA, EC dollar, Western calendar year Data in thousands 1994 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 1995 2004 2005 Series 10 Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 7170.0 6430.0 7060.0 7370.0 7940.0 7030.0 6500.0 6200.0 7100.0 7230.0 fishing Agriculture, hunting, forestry 2550.0 1920.0 2730.0 2330.0 2600.0 2350.0 2520.0 2800.0 2400.0 2340.0 Fishing 4570.0 3880.0 4710.0 4850.0 5140.0 4630.0 4160.0 4280.0 4370.0 4900.0 Mining and quarrying 1150.0 1320.0 1780.0 1960.0 2120.0 2350.0 2500.0 2250.0 2170.0 2880.0 Manufacturing 1270.0 1330.0 1580.0 1640.0 1880.0 3150.0 3260.0 3400.0 3540.0 4030.0 Electricity, gas and water supply 5790.0 4290.0 5610.0 7170.0 8140.0 9730.0 7920.0 10620.0 14750.0 13800.0 Construction 21450.0 23170.0 26700.0 28610.0 30980.0 39470.0 36820.0 31440.0 28780.0 29710.0 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants 71680.0 71230.0 68280.0 77540.0 82920.0 88510.0 85750.0 91480.0 83810.0 89970.0 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods 10920.0 13510.0 14020.0 15050.0 16580.0 17760.0 19530.0 18970.0 17310.0 19020.0 Hotels and restaurants 60760.0 57720.0 54260.0 62490.0 72510.0 66500.0 70950.0 66340.0 70750.0 66220.0 Transport, storage and communications 24110.0 23970.0 25360.0 30920.0 32390.0 34290.0 36640.0 35740.0 38070.0 37960.0 Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies 11180.0 11060.0 11240.0 12870.0 13880.0 14470.0 15130.0 15090.0 15560.0 16720.0 Post and telecommunications 12930.0 12910.0 14120.0 18050.0 18510.0 19820.0 21510.0 20650.0 22510.0 21240.0 Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities 23830.0 24200.0 32300.0 30670.0 32300.0 35560.0 43620.0 46390.0 40320.0 44830.0 Financial intermediation 17880.0 23630.0 24870.0 38370.0 36370.0 17310.0 25460.0 28020.0 35930.0 32050.0 Real estate, renting and business activities 6520.0 6320.0 6840.0 7040.0 7540.0 7690.0 8020.0 8270.0 7430.0 8460.0 Public administration and defence; compulsory social 23500.0 24000.0 25620.0 27700.0 29080.0 34850.0 37730.0 40730.0 43590.0 45590.0 security Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services 2730.0 2840.0 3030.0 3480.0 3740.0 4070.0 4680.0 5020.0 5300.0 5950.0 Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices 182680.0 182780.0 197320.0 217060.0 231490.0 259010.0 265420.0 273270.0 267430.0 281950.0 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured 16230.0 17910.0 21570.0 22880.0 22260.0 26060.0 31910.0 33490.0 25480.0 29010.0 Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products 33430.0 36890.0 37300.0 44410.0 60410.0 53540.0 58160.0 57690.0 63320.0 65340.0 Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT 199880.0 238590.0 269640.0 286490.0 291670.0 297470.0 201760.0 213050.0 305270.0

^a Includes Private households with employed persons.

^b At factor cost.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, EC dollar | r, Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data i | n thousands |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 10 1990 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 6530.0 | 5800.0 | 5830.0 | 6130.0 | 6570.0 | 5820.0 | 5370.0 | 5090.0 | 5860.0 | 5950.0 | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 2220.0 | 2140.0 | 1980.0 | 2160.0 | 2360.0 | 2030.0 | 1960.0 | 1580.0 | 2280.0 | 1940.0 | | |
| Fishing | 4310.0 | 3660.0 | 3850.0 | 3970.0 | 4210.0 | 3790.0 | 3410.0 | 3510.0 | 3580.0 | 4010.0 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 930.0 | 1070.0 | 1330.0 | 1460.0 | 1620.0 | 1770.0 | 1880.0 | 1690.0 | 1630.0 | 2160.0 | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 1180.0 | 1260.0 | 1300.0 | 1340.0 | 1470.0 | 2350.0 | 2430.0 | 2480.0 | 2510.0 | 2750.0 | | |
| supply | 4040.0 | 3670.0 | 3120.0 | 3910.0 | 4290.0 | 5160.0 | 5590.0 | 6420.0 | 7010.0 | 7280.0 | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 17980.0 | 19060.0 | 21970.0 | 22850.0 | 24680.0 | 29920.0 | 27910.0 | 23830.0 | 21820.0 | 22520.0 | | |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 66660.0 | 61960.0 | 58960.0 | 66920.0 | 68720.0 | 73070.0 | 69750.0 | 74280.0 | 67770.0 | 72220.0 | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 9500.0 | 11570.0 | 11590.0 | 12370.0 | 13300.0 | 13970.0 | 14430.0 | 13710.0 | 12230.0 | 12950.0 | | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 57160.0 | 50390.0 | 47370.0 | 54550.0 | 55420.0 | 59100.0 | 55320.0 | 60570.0 | 55540.0 | 59270.0 | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and | 22580.0 | 21860.0 | 22690.0 | 27870.0 | 28680.0 | 32450.0 | 34340.0 | 32930.0 | 34250.0 | 33190.0 | | |
| auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies | 9300.0 | 8470.0 | 8180.0 | 9290.0 | 9820.0 | 9930.0 | 9770.0 | 9420.0 | 8980.0 | 9240.0 | | |
| Post and telecommunications Financial intermediation, real | 13280.0 | 13390.0 | 14510.0 | 18580.0 | 18860.0 | 22520.0 | 24570.0 | 23510.0 | 25270.0 | 23950.0 | | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 20800.0 | 21100.0 | 27710.0 | 26030.0 | 27400.0 | 30220.0 | 36490.0 | 43250.0 | 39570.0 | 42580.0 | | |
| Financial intermediation | 15040.0 | 15530.0 | 21880.0 | 20030.0 | 21220.0 | 23980.0 | 30150.0 | 36780.0 | 32900.0 | 35750.0 | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 5760.0 | 5580.0 | 5830.0 | 6000.0 | 6180.0 | 6240.0 | 6340.0 | 6470.0 | 6670.0 | 6830.0 | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 21280.0 | 21440.0 | 22540.0 | 23430.0 | 24190.0 | 24860.0 | 25840.0 | 26950.0 | 27810.0 | 29090.0 | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 2380.0 | 2440.0 | 2520.0 | 2880.0 | 3020.0 | 3210.0 | 3470.0 | 3640.0 | 3730.0 | 4030.0 | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | o 164360.0 | 159670.0 | 167970.0 | 182820.0 | 190640.0 | 208830.0 | 213070.0 | 220560.0 | 211960.0 | 221770.0 | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 14720.0 | 16240.0 | 19550.0 | 20740.0 | 20180.0 | 23620.0 | 28390.0 | 29800.0 | 27080.0 | 30830.0 | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 30050.0 | 32090.0 | 31500.0 | 37070.0 | 49220.0 | 42570.0 | 46000.0 | 45900.0 | 48380.0 | 48230.0 | | |
| PRODUCT | 179690.0 | 175520.0 | 179920.0 | 199150.0 | 219680.0 | 227780.0 | 230680.0 | 236660.0 | 233260.0 | 239170.0 | | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Includes Private households with employed persons. $^{\rm b}$ At factor cost.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, EC dollar, | Western ca | lendar year | | | | | | | | | Data ii | n thousands |
|---|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|-----------|----------|---------|----------|------|------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 8728.0 | 11465.0 | 11809.0 | 14971.0 | 22000.0 | 27000.0 | 24000.0 | 24000.0 | | | | |
| Defence | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | 3438.0 | 3518.0 | 3974.0 | 4395.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | 6000.0 | 7000.0 | | | | |
| Economic affairs | 4150.0 | 4142.0 | 3978.0 | 4304.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | | | | |
| Environment protection Housing and community | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| amenities Health | 1712.0 5066.0 | 1714.0 5682.0 | 1987.0 6758.0 | 2351.0 7998.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | | | | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | | | 6/56.0 | | | | 9000.0 | | | | | |
| Education | 5937.0 | 6271.0 | 7228.0 | 8022.0 | 9000.0 | 11000.0 | 11000.0 | 12000.0 | | | | |
| Social protection | 770.0 | 832.0 | 925.0 | 910.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | | | | |
| Plus: (Other functions) Equals: General government | 1546.0 | 1508.0 | 1889.0 | 1731.0 | 2000.0 | 3000.0 | | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure a | 31347.0 | 35132.0 | 38548.0 | 44683.0 | 54000.0 b | 64000.0b | 58000.0 | 62000.0b | | | | |

 ^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices.
 ^b Data contains discrepancies between components and total due to rounding of some data.

Argentina

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Argentina is undertaken by Dirección Nacional de Cuentas Nacionales (DNCN) INDEC. The official estimates are published by the DNCN in "Economic Activity Press Release" and by the Ministerio de Economía in "Economic Report". In 1999, the publication "Sistema de Cuentas Nacionales, Año Base 1993" was presented and contains detailed description of the sources and methods used for the national accounts estimation, in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the data would permit. Previous estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate government final consumption expenditure, gross investment in construction and machinery and exports and imports of goods and services. The commodity-flow approach is used to estimate the current value of private final consumption expenditure and the gross investment in machinery and equipment by sector of origin, using indices of prices and quantities for sectors producing domestic and imported goods. Coefficients for the allocation of economic use are determined on the basis of the nature of the goods involved. Government final consumption expenditure is estimated in accordance with budgetary information from national, provincial and municipal government. Investment in construction is estimated with a physical volume index prepared as a weighted average of labor (data from the social security system) and material inputs into the construction industry. The estimation of domestically produced capital goods is done on the basis of the industrial censuses. For the years between censuses, the data are updated through a combination of indexes of physical output and price indexes. Data on exports and imports of goods and services are obtained from the balance of payments accounts. Constant values of government consumption expenditure are obtained through deflating purchases of goods and services by the average of the wholesale and the consumer prices. Private consumption expenditure at constant prices is obtained with a commodity flow method. Construction cost is used by multiplying the price index with the constant values for construction to obtain current values. Domestic machinery and equipment products are deflated by the price index of producer prices or extrapolated by volume of production. Imported machinery and equipment are deflated by capital goods import price index. Price deflation is used for exports and imports of goods and services.

Income Approach

The estimates of compensation of employees are based on employment data and remuneration data (sources: social security system and Permanent Household Survey). Operating surplus is, in general, obtained as a residual.

Production Approach

The production approach is used to estimate value added of most industries. The basic statistics on agricultural production are obtained from the Secretaría de Agricultura y Ganadería, Pesca y Alimentación (SAGPyA), producers' associations and other relevant institutions. Livestock quantity estimates output are based on information provided by SAGPyA and other relevant institutions on the basis of surveys, administrative records and estimates on production and stocks for different species. Prices of outputs and inputs are collected within the framework of the INDEC prices indices system. For fishing and related services the data used is based on the deep-sea catches on quantities by species and by type of vessel, provided by the SAGPyA. Monthly data on prices by species are available from the INDEC system of wholesale price indices. The data needed to calculate the value added of mines and quarries is provided by the SubSecretaría de Energía (quantities produced and prices of oil and gas) and the Secretaría de Minería (other minerals). The main data sources used in estimating industrial production are the monthly and annual surveys for the manufacturing industry and the industrialists' chambers and administrative data sources for some industries. Data on production at current prices as well as volume indices at the level of five digits of the industrial classification are obtained from the surveys. The other data sources vary according to the activity, although they are mainly data on quantities produced. The value added of supply of electricity, gas and water are provided by the enterprises, covering 100% of the industry in electricity and gas and the relevant enterprise in water. Prices are obtained from wholesale price index system of the INDEC. Data on the physical volume index is prepared as a weighted average of labor (social security system) and material inputs into the construction industry are used to estimate the value of construction. Information on prices from the INDEC system of construction cost indices. Gross output of the trade sector is estimated through applying gross percentage mark-up rates to the value of goods recorded as entering the various marketing channels. The main sources are economic census of 1984, production from monthly industrial surveys and foreign trade statistics. Other data sources include the stocks of vehicles used to estimate vehicle repairs. The value of hotels at constant prices are based on trend movements of this industry estimated from press information, tourism flow data and the travel category in the balance of payments (Dirección Nacional de Cuentas Internacionales). The value of restaurants at constant prices is derived from a demand corresponding to hotels and restaurants in the consumer price index. Different kinds of indicators are used for the estimates of land transport services depending of the type of service. Thus, indicators used include: the number of passengers and tons transported by railways, commodity flow data for road transport of goods, number of passengers transported by buses, demand functions for expenditure on taxis, etc. Relevant price indices for the corresponding items of transportation are available from the wholesale and consumer prices indexes compiled by the INDEC. Quarterly estimates for air transport are based on information (transported passengers and cargo) from Aerolíneas Argentinos (the largest airline) and consumer price indices compiled by the INDEC. Quarterly information from all airlines is used for the revised quarterly estimates. The indicator used for the water transport industry is the income from freight by resident producers. Related services are estimated on the basis of a variety of indicators such as hotels and air transport (travel agencies), the commodity flow method (warehousing), export and import cargoes (port activities), number of crossing vehicles (tolls), etc. Prices indices from the wholesale and consumer price indices as well as tariffs for specific services are available. For communications the data used is based on financial information of the enterprises belonging to this sector and are available quarterly as a basis for the current price estimates. Volume indicators are calculated for telephone services based on the data reported by the telephone companies on the number of telephone lines in service, invoiced impulses, and minutes of international calls (incoming and outgoing). Relevant price indices from the system of wholesale price indices of the INDEC and specific tariff price indices for some of the communication services are available to deflate current price data. The value added of financial intermediation is based on financial and quantity data of the banking system. Quantity data, and in some cases, also financial data, are available for others producers of financial services. Monthly data on insurance premiums and quarterly financial statements are available for insurance companies. Value added in the real estate, renting and business activities, is estimated from the stock of dwellings and different indicators for each of the business services: number of deeds in Buenos Aires (real estate) or yield of the judicial tax (judicial activities). The value added of public administration and defense is based on compensation of employees on accrual basis from the execution of the national budget and are available from the integrated system of financial information (SIDIF). Data on the execution of the budget by the provincial and municipal governments are supplied by the Dirección Nacional de Coordinación Fiscal con las Provincias (Ministerio de Economía). Volume indices of

employment (based on number of persons) for each of the government levels are available for the estimates at constant prices. The value of public education is the same as for public administration plus full coverage financial and physical data from extra budgetary educational institutions. Estimates for the private educational are compiled on the basis of labor (social security system). The value of public health is the same as for public administration. Volume indices are compiled based on quantities of services provided based on administrative records. Quantity indicators related to outpatient consultations, emergency rooms and hospitalization are obtained from a sample of medical centers in Buenos Aires and major cities are the basis for the estimates for the private health industry. Price indices of drugs, wages and medical services are available from INDEC and SIJP. For other activities involving community, social and personal services, services are estimated on the basis of demand functions. The value of the domestic services is estimated on the basis of labor (Encuesta Permanente de Hogares of INDEC).

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | ne peso, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 213955.0 | 211354.4 | 220510.4 | 238353.2 | 243786.7 | 237777.9 | 236219.4 | 223201.7 | 231727.0 | 280563.3 | 331014.5 | 389727.4 |
| Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 180007.0 | 176908.6 | 186487.2 | 203028.5 | 206433.8 | 198869.5 | 197044.2 | 185164.3 | 193482.1 | 237566.6 | 281189.0 | 326510.5 |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 33948.0 | 34445.8 | 34023.3 | 35324.7 | 37352.9 | 38908.5 | 39175.2 | 38037.4 | 38244.9 | 42996.7 | 49825.5 | 63216.9 |
| Gross capital formation | 51331.0 | 46285.1 | 49210.6 | 56727.2 | 59595.2 | 51073.9 | 46020.1 | 38098.8 | 37386.6 | 56903.3 | 85800.4 | 114323.1 |
| Exports of goods and services | 19364.0 | 24978.5 | 28381.4 | 30928.4 | 31137.2 | 27862.3 | 31149.1 | 30977.0 | 86552.4 | 93869.1 | 113063.4 | 131097.6 |
| Exports of goods | 16023.0 | 21161.7 | 24042.7 | 26430.8 | 26433.7 | 23308.6 | 26409.5 | 26610.0 | 77856.9 | 82952.2 | 99398.4 | 114471.2 |
| Exports of services | 3341.0 | 3816.8 | 4338.7 | 4497.6 | 4703.5 | 4553.7 | 4739.6 | 4367.0 | 8695.5 | 10916.8 | 13664.9 | 16626.5 |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 27289.0 | 26038.0 | 30148.4 | 37413.7 | 38667.3 | 32762.7 | 32878.9 | 27434.4 | 40010.3 | 53385.2 | 81324.5 | 101503.2 |
| Imports of goods | 20162.0 | 18804.3 | 22283.2 | 28553.5 | 29530.9 | 24103.2 | 23851.5 | 19159.3 | 26552.1 | 37806.7 | 62125.0 | 79162.0 |
| Imports of services | 7127.0 | 7233.7 | 7865.2 | 8860.2 | 9136.4 | 8659.5 | 9027.4 | 8275.1 | 13458.2 | 15578.5 | 19199.5 | 22341.1 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 78.0 | 1451.9 | 4195.7 | 4263.8 | 3096.5 | -428.4 | 3694.1 | 3853.6 | -3075.6 | -2041.2 | -910.3 | -1376.8 |
| PRODUCT | 257440.0 | 258031.9 | 272149.8 | 292858.9 | 298948.4 | 283523.0 | 284203.7 | 268696.7 | 312580.1 | 375909.4 | 447643.4 | 532268.2ª |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | ne peso, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 205703.0 | 198346.9 | 208236.4 | 225026.8 | 232806.3 | 229783.0 | 228714.5 | 216919.2 | 189087.2 | 202264.9 | 219152.3 | 237791.3 |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 173608.0 | 166008.0 | 175195.9 | 190922.4 | 197557.1 | 193609.6 | 192332.5 | 181290.0 | 155267.3 | 167951.0 | 183905.7 | 200356.0 |
| General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 32095.0 | 32338.9 | 33040.6 | 34104.3 | 35249.2 | 36173.3 | 36382.1 | 35629.2 | 33819.9 | 34313.9 | 35246.6 | 37435.2 |
| Gross capital formation | 51231.0 | 44528.3 | 48483.9 | 57047.5 | 60780.7 | 53116.3 | 49502.1 | 41749.6 | 26532.9 | 36659.5 | 49279.6 | 60466.8 |
| Exports of goods and services | 18840.0 | 23084.8 | 24850.0 | 27876.1 | 30837.5 | 30448.9 | 31271.7 | 32128.9 | 33122.6 | 35108.5 | 37957.2 | 43178.4 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 15560.0 | 19489.7 | 20744.9 | 23596.1 | 26347.2 | 26130.3 | 26875.2 | 28068.1 | 28081.5 | 29439.3 | 31425.3 | 35858.2 |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 3280.0 | 3595.1 | 4105.1 | 4280.0 | 4490.4 | 4318.6 | 4396.6 | 4060.8 | 5041.1 | 5669.2 | 6531.9 | 7320.2 |
| services | 26682.0 | 24065.6 | 28284.1 | 35884.5 | 38903.8 | 34520.6 | 34466.2 | 29659.3 | 14812.0 | 20376.2 | 28551.5 | 34342.8 |
| Imports of goods | 19832.0 | 17568.6 | 21067.3 | 27632.2 | 30090.6 | 26070.6 | 25786.6 | 21316.1 | 9699.8 | 14909.2 | 22422.1 | 27622.4 |
| Imports of services | 6850.0 | 6497.0 | 7216.8 | 8252.3 | 8813.2 | 8450.0 | 8679.6 | 8343.3 | 5112.2 | 5467.0 | 6129.4 | 6720.5 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 1215.0 | 1291.7 | 3340.0 | 3375.4 | 2602.6 | -458.6 | 1150.5 | 2858.4 | 1304.9 | 2366.8 | 1303.7 | -2278.3 |
| PRODUCT | 250308.0 | 243186.1 | 256626.2 | 277441.3 | 288123.3 | 278369.0 | 276172.7 | 263996.7 | 235235.6 | 256023.5 | 279141.3 | 304815.3ª |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argenti | ine peso, We | stern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|-------------|----------------------|------------|---------------|-----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 257440.0 | 258031.9 | 272149.8 | 292858.9 | 298948.4 | 283523.0 | 284203.7 | 268696.7 | 312580.1 | 375909.4 | 447643.4 | 532268.2ª |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Sum of Compensation of employees and property | - "" | *** | | | | ••• | *** | | ••• | *** | | |
| of the world, net Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | -3694.0 | -4669.0 | -5502.1 | -6217.7 | -7406.2 | -7463.7 | -7469.7 | -7743.5 | -19401.7 | -22429.4 | -26293.1 | -18393.8 |
| production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 253746.0 | 253362.9 | 266647.7 | 286641.2 | 291542.2 | 276059.3 | 276734.0 | 260953.2 | 293178.5 | 353480.0 | 421350.3 | 513874.4 |
| Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net | 462.0 | 553.8 | 447.5 | 463.6 | 406.3 | 397.4 | 355.0 | 281.1 | 1311.4 | 1319.0 | 2067.5 | 1996.5 |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption | 254207.0 | 253916.7 | 267095.2 | 287104.8 | 291948.5 | 276456.7 | 277089.0 | 261234.3 | 294489.9 | 354799.0 | 423417.8 | 515870.9 |
| expenditure / Actual final consumption | 213955.0 | 211354.4 | 220510.4 | 238353.2 | 243786.7 | 237777.9 | 236219.4 | 223201.7 | 231727.0 | 280563.3 | 331014.5 | 389727.4 |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from | 40252.0 | 42562.3 ^b | 46584.8 ^b | 48751.6 ^b | 48161.8 ^b | 38678.8 ^b | 40869.6 b | 38032.6 ^b | 62762.8 b | 74235.7b | 92403.3 b | 126143.5b |
| and to the rest of the world, net | 18.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 51331.0 | 46285.1 | 49210.6 | 56727.2 | 59595.2 | 51073.9 | 46020.1 | 38098.8 | 37386.6 | 56903.3 | 85800.4 | 114323.1 |
| non-financial assets | | 14.2 | 50.8 | 50.8 | 72.9 | 86.4 | 87.2 | 100.5 | 127.2 | 133.1 | 123.4 | 262.3 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: NET LENDING (+) / | -78.0 | -1451.9 | -4195.7 | -4263.8 | -3096.5 | 428.4 | -3694.1 | -3853.6 | 3075.6 | 2041.2 | 910.3 | 1376.8 |
| NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | -11140.0 | -5174.7 | -6821.6 | -12239.4 | -14530.0 | -11966.7 | -8844.5 | -3919.8 | 28451.9 | 19373.5 | 7513.3 | 13197.2 |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | Net values: | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nat | ional Dispo | sable Incon | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumptio | on of fixed o | capital | |
| capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | e peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 13085.0 | 13808.5 | 15270.0 | 15293.0 | 15702.9 | 12639.0 | 13300.5 | 12275.7 | 31903.9 | 38824.6 | 43148.5 | 46410.3 |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 12609.0 | 13253.4 | 14664.0 | 14624.9 | 15062.6 | 12080.4 | 12725.3 | 11564.9 | 30481.8 | 37266.9 | 41886.0 | 44862.3 |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 12364.0 | 12997.2 | 14403.8 | 14338.1 | 14766.6 | 11799.2 | 12451.2 | 11299.7 | 30080.0 | 36652.8 | 41172.3 | 44034.2 |
| related service activities | 245.0 | 256.2 | 260.2 | 286.7 | 296.0 | 281.2 | 274.1 | 265.2 | 401.7 | 614.1 | 713.7 | 828.1 |
| Fishing | 475.7 | 555.1 | 605.9 | 668.2 | 640.3 | 558.6 | 575.1 | 710.8 | 1422.2 | 1557.7 | 1262.4 | 1548.0 |
| Mining and quarrying | 3818.0 | 4838.4 | 5888.9 | 5632.5 | 4311.5 | 4674.3 | 7097.6 | 6657.4 | 18674.3 | 20528.2 | 23541.5 | 28723.4 |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 41596.0 | 44502.1 | 47723.4 | 53382.1 | 53326.3 | 48089.8 | 46877.3 | 43242.0 | 63603.1 | 84529.8 | 99662.6 | 114372.8 |
| supply | 4730.0 | 5111.0 | 5232.4 | 5501.7 | 5821.1 | 6133.0 | 6583.9 | 6331.9 | 5352.4 | 6127.0 | 6959.8 | 8542.8 |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 14311.0 | 13414.0 | 13526.8 | 15080.3 | 16396.6 | 15367.9 | 13308.1 | 11597.0 | 7887.6 | 11531.0 | 17259.2 | 24059.3 |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 42798.0 | 41198.5 | 44541.0 | 49120.5 | 50234.6 | 45627.5 | 43905.8 | 40139.1 | 40371.3 | 49415.3 | 58314.5 | 70530.0 |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 36568.0 | 34955.2 | 37753.7 | 41476.8 | 41983.7 | 37661.8 | 36110.3 | 32830.5 | 33690.6 | 41183.3 | 48387.0 | 57969.6 |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 6230.0 | 6243.3 | 6787.3 | 7643.6 | 8250.9 | 7965.6 | 7795.5 | 7308.5 | 6680.7 | 8232.0 | 9927.6 | 12560.4 |
| communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport | 18251.0 | 19059.9 | 20501.4 | 22951.9 | 24390.4 | 23485.0 | 24136.6 | 22872.5 | 23116.2 | 29975.3 | 37402.5 | 44234.0 |
| activities; activities of travel agencies | 12688.0 | 13141.3 | 14232.5 | 15999.5 | 16444.5 | 15588.1 | 16348.2 | 15322.8 | 16148.6 | 21365.4 | 26134.3 | 29975.2 |
| Post and telecommunications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 5563.0 | 5918.6 | 6268.9 | 6952.4 | 7945.8 | 7896.9 | 7788.4 | 7549.7 | 6967.5 | 8609.9 | 11268.2 | 14258.8 |
| activities | 48599.0 | 51339.4 | 52374.9 | 54683.0 | 56328.0 | 56029.0 | 56018.6 | 56459.0 | 56342.0 | 55877.9 | 63154.9 | 75155.1 |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 8751.0 | 9869.4 | 9831.8 | 10116.3 | 11123.2 | 11518.0 | 11517.4 | 13761.5 | 16456.9 | 13683.3 | 17161.5 | 21497.4 |
| business activities Public administration and | 39849.0 | 41470.0 | 42543.0 | 44566.8 | 45204.7 | 44511.1 | 44501.1 | 42697.5 | 39885.1 | 42194.6 | 45993.4 | 53657.7 |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 15569.0 | 15607.0 | 15497.3 | 15859.7 | 16706.4 | 17503.0 | 17802.7 | 17117.2 | 16866.9 | 18846.2 | 21337.8 | 26739.4 |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 29231.0 | 29894.5 | 30594.4 | 32064.4 | 32802.3 | 33906.2 | 35121.2 | 35023.3 | 31561.0 | 34675.8 | 39844.8 | 50657.2 |
| Education | 10823.0 | 11199.8 | 11250.1 | 11710.2 | 12176.1 | 12951.2 | 13607.7 | 13534.9 | 13068.3 | 14036.5 | 15957.4 | 20840.4 |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 8807.0 | 9068.4 | 9201.8 | 9656.3 | 9926.0 | 10233.2 | 10459.3 | 10516.8 | 9648.3 | 10226.2 | 11127.8 | 13503.8 |
| and personal services | 9602.0 | 9626.4 | 10142.5 | 10697.9 | 10700.2 | 10721.9 | 11054.3 | 10971.6 | 8844.4 | 10413.1 | 12759.6 | 16313.0 |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data. ^b Includes Acquisitions less disposal of valuables.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------------------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons | 3857.0 | 3561.0 | 3457.7 | 3523.0 | 3510.2 | 3451.7 | 3397.2 | 3260.1 | 2962.8 | 3042.4 | 3412.7 | 3730.6 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: VALUE ADDED, | -5471.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 230374.0 a | 242334.3 | 254608.1 | 273092.2 | 279530.2 | 266906.2 | 267549.6 | 254975.2 | 298641.5 | 353373.6 | 414038.8 | 493154.8 |
| (FISIM) | 3215.0 | 3722.1 | 3508.5 | 3534.2 | 4180.6 | 4432.0 | 4330.6 | 4086.7 | 3837.1 | 1774.5 | 2068.6 | 3039.2 |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 30281.0 | 19419.7 | 21050.2 | 23300.9 | 23598.7 | 21048.8 | 20984.8 | 17808.2 | 17775.7 | 24310.3 | 35337.0 | 42152.6 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 257440.0 | 258031.9 | 272149.8 | 292858.9 | 298948.4 | 283523.0 | 284203.7 | 268696.7 | 312580.1 | 375909.4 | 447307.2 | 532268.2 ^b |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | e peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 13057.0 | 13791.0 | 13632.4 | 13695.2 | 14890.9 | 15258.5 | 14990.8 | 15148.4 | 14802.4 | 15819.6 | 15577.8 | 17327.8 |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 12653.0 | 13380.0 | 13167.2 | 13194.7 | 14444.7 | 14824.4 | 14567.0 | 14612.3 | 14369.7 | 15381.8 | 15223.5 | 17028.5 |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | 12404.0 | 13117.4 | 12901.0 | 12882.7 | 14101.7 | 14512.3 | 14248.4 | 14298.9 | 14057.7 | 15036.1 | 14866.2 | 16675.6 |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 249.0 | 262.6 | 266.2 | 312.1 | 343.1 | 312.1 | 318.6 | 313.4 | 312.0 | 345.7 | 357.3 | 352.9 |
| Fishing | 404.0 | 411.0 | 465.2 | 500.5 | 446.2 | 434.1 | 423.7 | 536.1 | 432.7 | 437.8 | 354.3 | 299.3 |
| Mining and quarrying | 4010.0 | 4670.0 | 4881.5 | 4881.5 | 4726.7 | 4572.1 | 4879.6 | 5107.1 | 4916.0 | 5099.0 | 5077.5 | 5044.5 |
| Manufacturing | 40600.0 | 41849.6 | 44549.7 | 48626.6 | 49525.6 | 45598.8 | 43855.5 | 40626.8 | 36176.1 | 41952.4 | 46976.6 | 50573.3 |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 4948.0 | 5476.2 | 5698.1 | 6163.8 | 6634.3 | 6872.9 | 7325.3 | 7407.0 | 7182.5 | 7680.7 | 8183.4 | 8594.6 |
| Construction | 14164.0 | 12441.1 | 13491.5 | 15728.6 | 17094.7 | 15751.9 | 14284.2 | 12627.1 | 8409.6 | 11300.1 | 14622.7 | 17605.3 |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 41939.0 | 38804.0 | 41866.0 | 46422.3 | 48002.1 | 44700.6 | 43622.7 | 40221.8 | 33477.1 | 37382.5 | 42028.5 | 46057.6 |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 36045.0 | 33066.5 | 35556.8 | 39322.6 | 40450.7 | 37464.4 | 36386.8 | 33513.6 | 27324.9 | 30860.7 | 35050.4 | 38527.6 |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 5894.0 | 5737.5 | 6309.3 | 7099.7 | 7551.4 | 7236.1 | 7235.9 | 6708.2 | 6152.2 | 6521.8 | 6978.0 | 7530.0 |
| communications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; | 17793.0 | 18098.5 | 19350.0 | 21519.2 | 23425.3 | 23121.2 | 23521.8 | 22446.3 | 20664.3 | 22362.8 | 25370.3 | 29131.8 |
| activities of travel agencies Post and | 12217.0 | 12043.5 | 12673.3 | 13535.7 | 13845.7 | 13216.7 | 13155.7 | 12086.8 | 11032.6 | 12232.2 | 13378.9 | 14584.8 |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation, real | 5575.0 | 6054.9 | 6676.7 | 7983.6 | 9579.5 | 9904.5 | 10366.1 | 10359.5 | 9631.7 | 10130.6 | 11991.4 | 14547.0 |
| estate, renting and business activities | 47280.0 | 47119.0 | 50001.9 | 53658.6 | 57438.1 | 57158.4 | 57893.2 | 55328.0 | 49993.2 | 49448.2 | 50513.7 | 54062.7 |
| Financial intermediation | 10915.0 | 11036.3 | 12561.6 | 14347.9 | 16994.9 | 17069.6 | 17441.9 | 15887.2 | 12755.2 | 10745.8 | 10150.1 | 11912.5 |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 36365.0 | 36082.7 | 37440.2 | 39310.6 | 40443.2 | 40088.8 | 40451.3 | 39440.8 | 37238.0 | 38702.4 | 40363.6 | 42150.2 |
| defence; compulsory social security | 14193.0 | 14118.7 | 14206.2 | 14081.5 | 13997.9 | 14268.7 | 14367.2 | 14130.9 | 14004.1 | 14158.4 | 14415.1 | 14896.5 |

^a At producer's prices. ^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 28360.0 | 28753.3 | 29861.6 | 31819.0 | 32299.5 | 33067.1 | 33924.8 | 34209.8 | 33104.4 | 34504.1 | 36329.0 | 38674.4 |
| Education | 10323.0 | 10416.3 | 10777.6 | 11191.0 | 11287.3 | 11707.0 | 12047.9 | 12347.4 | 12395.7 | 12651.9 | 13086.6 | 13630.0 |
| Health and social work | 8276.0 | 8673.8 | 9033.6 | 9401.1 | 9614.3 | 9893.8 | 10110.2 | 10123.6 | 10004.7 | 10364.3 | 10608.2 | 11048.5 |
| Other community, social and personal services Private households with | 9761.0 | 9663.3 | 10050.4 | 11226.8 | 11397.9 | 11466.3 | 11766.7 | 11738.8 | 10703.9 | 11487.9 | 12634.3 | 13995.8 |
| employed persons | 3731.0 | 3698.5 | 3572.0 | 3665.4 | 4015.1 | 3947.9 | 3868.7 | 3746.3 | 3256.1 | 3121.9 | 3310.5 | 3506.4 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: VALUE ADDED, | -5216.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 224859.0 | 228819.9 | 241111.0 | 260295.4 | 272050.2 | 264318.1 | 262533.6 | 250999.5 | 225985.7 | 242829.6 | 262405.3 | 285474.9 |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 4574.0 | 4537.4 | 5253.7 | 6300.2 | 8347.9 | 8341.9 | 8408.9 | 6947.5 | 4668.4 | 3029.4 | 2233.5 | 2643.0 |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 30023.0 | 18903.6 | 20769.0 | 23446.1 | 24421.0 | 22392.8 | 22048.0 | 19944.7 | 13918.3 | 16223.3 | 18969.5 | 21983.4 |
| PRODUCT | 250308.0 | 243186.1 | 256626.2 | 277441.3 | 288123.3 | 278369.0 | 276172.7 | 263996.7 | 235235.6 | 256023.5 | 279141.3 | 304815.3b |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | ne peso, Wes | tern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 408357.0 | 415752.5 | 439379.9 | 472628.9 | 479954.7 | 451015.8 | 452339.0 | 428541.7 | 561691.2 | 684455.5 | 812151.1 | 953239.8 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 172511.0 | 173418.3 | 184771.8 | 199536.7 | 200424.5 | 184109.6 | 184789.4 | 173566.5 | 263049.7 | 331082.0 | 398112.2 | 461106.1 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 235846.0 b | 242334.3 | 254608.1 | 273092.2 | 279530.2 | 266906.2 | 267549.6 | 254975.2 | 298641.5 | 353373.6 | 414038.8 | 492133.7° |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 94665.0 | 91592.0 | 90162.0 | 95780.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS d | 94676.0 | 101983.0 | 114341.0 | 125183.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | 46504.0 | 44450.0 | 45451.0 | 45898.0 | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | 3215.0 | 3722.0 | 3509.0 | 3534.0 | 4181.0 | 4432.0 | 4331.0 | 4087.0 | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | 51331.0 | 46285.0 | 49211.0 | 56727.0 | 59595.0 | 51074.0 | 46020.0 | 38099.0 | | | | |
| persons) | 13000.0 | 12428.0 | 12663.0 | 13370.0 | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.
^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

 ^a At producer's prices.
 ^b Value added includes statistical discrepancy and therefore differs from the values in Table 2.1.
 ^c Data for this year refers to preliminary data.
 ^d Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^e Discrepancy between total economy and components as displayed in sub-item tables.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentine | e peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 19781.0 | 21273.8 | 24194.5 | 24312.7 | 24435.6 | 20403.2 | 21196.2 | 20027.9 | 49163.2 | 57359.7 | 63357.9 | 67286.8 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6696.0 | 7465.3 | 8924.6 | 9019.7 | 8732.7 | 7764.2 | 7895.7 | 7752.3 | 17259.3 | 18535.2 | 20209.4 | 20876.6 |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | 13085.0 | 13808.5 | 15270.0 | 15293.0 | 15702.9 | 12639.0 | 13300.5 | 12275.7 | 31903.9 | 38824.6 | 43148.5 | 46410.3 ^b |
| Compensation of employees | 2227.0 | 2394.0 | 2426.0 | 2602.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 9883.0 | 10366.0 | 11778.0 | 11534.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 975.0 | 1049.0 | 1066.0 | 1157.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | *** | *** | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | | *** | | *** | *** | ••• |
| persons) | 862.0 | 878.0 | 893.0 | 966.0 | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | ne peso, Wes | tern calenda | ır year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 18793.0 | 20132.2 | 22977.6 | 22966.4 | 23108.4 | 19231.8 | 20005.0 | 18650.0 | 46499.5 | 54288.8 | 60602.8 | 64013.6 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6429.0 | 7135.0 | 8573.8 | 8628.3 | 8341.8 | 7432.6 | 7553.8 | 7350.3 | 16419.5 | 17636.0 | 19430.5 | 19979.4 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 12364.0 | 12997.2 | 14403.8 | 14338.1 | 14766.6 | 11799.2 | 12451.2 | 11299.7 | 30080.0 | 36652.8 | 41172.3 | 44034.2b |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.
^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

^a At producer's prices. ^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argenti | ne peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|---------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 271.0 | 283.8 | 288.2 | 325.0 | 338.0 | 317.7 | 314.6 | 307.9 | 478.0 | 712.5 | 805.5 | 904.9 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 26.0 | 27.6 | 28.0 | 38.3 | 42.0 | 36.6 | 40.5 | 42.7 | 76.3 | 98.4 | 91.8 | 76.8 |
| | a 245.0 | 256.2 | 260.2 | 286.7 | 296.0 | 281.2 | 274.1 | 265.2 | 401.7 | 614.1 | 713.7 | 828.1 b |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | ne peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|---------|--------|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 717.0 | 857.8 | 928.8 | 1021.2 | 989.2 | 853.7 | 876.6 | 1070.0 | 2185.6 | 2358.4 | 1949.5 | 2368.3 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 241.0 | 302.8 | 322.8 | 353.1 | 348.9 | 295.1 | 301.4 | 359.2 | 763.4 | 800.7 | 687.1 | 820.3 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 476.0 | 555.1 | 605.9 | 668.2 | 640.3 | 558.6 | 575.1 | 710.8 | 1422.2 | 1557.7 | 1262.4 | 1548.0 ^b |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 223.0 | 237.0 | 232.0 | 213.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| GROSS | 233.0 | 298.0 | 354.0 | 437.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 19.0 | 20.0 | 19.0 | 18.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 230.0 | 250.0 | 250.0 | 240.0 | | | | | | | | ••• |

^a At producer's prices. ^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

^a At producer's prices. ^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | e peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 6726.0 | 8508.2 | 10267.0 | 9697.4 | 6895.2 | 8185.3 | 12994.8 | 11411.6 | 25625.8 | 28856.3 | 32532.8 | 38765.8 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2908.0 | 3669.8 | 4378.1 | 4064.8 | 2583.7 | 3511.1 | 5897.2 | 4754.2 | 6951.5 | 8328.2 | 8991.2 | 10042.4 |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | 3818.0 | 4838.4 | 5888.9 | 5632.5 | 4311.5 | 4674.3 | 7097.6 | 6657.4 | 18674.3 | 20528.2 | 23541.5 | 28723.4 b |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 865.0 | 768.0 | 831.0 | 859.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 2915.8 | 4035.3 | 5019.3 | 4733.7 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 37.0 | 33.0 | 36.0 | 37.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 380.0 | 360.0 | 380.0 | 380.0 | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | ne peso, We | stern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|-------------|---------------|-----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 120049.0 | 123046.1 | 130549.0 | 143637.0 | 143332.7 | 129019.2 | 126193.5 | 116753.2 | 198304.6 | 259143.7 | 308504.9 | 350233.6 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 78453.0 | 78544.1 | 82825.6 | 90255.0 | 90006.5 | 80929.3 | 79316.2 | 73511.2 | 134701.5 | 174613.9 | 208842.3 | 236881.9 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 41596.0 | 44502.1 b | 47723.4 b | 53382.1 b | 53326.3 | 48089.8 | 46877.3 | 43242.0 | 63603.1 | 84529.8 | 99662.6 | 114372.8° |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 18547.0 | 17215.0 | 16876.0 | 18141.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 13882.0 | 14654.0 | 17813.0 | 20402.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 9167.0 | 8738.0 | 8787.0 | 9037.0 | *** | | | | | | | *** |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 2054.0 | 1922.0 | 1891.0 | 2010.0 | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

^a At producer's prices. ^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

b) Discrepancy between components and total as some or all components have not been revised.
 c) Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | e peso, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|---------------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 10597.0 | 10932.2 | 11141.6 | 11482.8 | 11384.4 | 12156.9 | 12918.2 | 12330.8 | 11964.6 | 14079.7 | 17151.6 | 21305.1 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 5868.0 | 5821.2 | 5909.2 | 5981.1 | 5563.3 | 6023.9 | 6334.3 | 5998.8 | 6612.2 | 7952.7 | 10191.8 | 12762.3 |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | 4730.0 | 5111.0 ^b | 5232.4 b | 5501.7b | 5821.1 | 6133.0 | 6583.9 | 6331.9 | 5352.4 | 6127.0 | 6959.8 | 8542.8° |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 2314.0 | 2121.0 | 2201.0 | 2176.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 2388.0 | 2815.0 | 2851.0 | 3133.0 | | | | | | | | ••• |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 27.0 | 27.0 | 27.0 | 27.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 89.0 | 84.0 | 87.0 | 82.0 | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentine | e peso, Wes | stern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 27482.0 | 25687.6 | 27009.3 | 30378.3 | 32334.6 | 26802.6 | 23550.9 | 21579.4 | 17883.2 | 27316.5 | 39635.8 | 53966.0 |
| prices | 13170.0 | 12273.6 | 13482.5 | 15298.0 | 15938.0 | 11434.8 | 10242.8 | 9982.4 | 9995.6 | 15785.4 | 22376.7 | 29906.6 |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 14311.0 | 13414.0 | 13526.8 | 15080.3 | 16396.6 | 15367.9 | 13308.1 | 11597.0 | 7887.6 | 11531.0 | 17259.2 | 24059.3 ^b |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 4419.0 | 4176.0 | 4203.0 | 4801.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 5869.0 | 5416.0 | 5671.0 | 6346.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 4023.0 | 3822.0 | 3653.0 | 3933.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | *** | | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | | ••• | *** | *** | *** |
| persons) | 954.0 | 851.0 | 883.0 | 1030.0 | | | | | | | | |

 ^a At producer's prices.
 ^b Discrepancy between components and total as some or all components have not been revised.
 ^c Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

^a At producer's prices. ^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentino | e peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 60819.0 | 58495.7 | 63268.6 | 69892.7 | 71568.6 | 64891.2 | 62430.6 | 57209.4 | 60441.2 | 74100.0 | 87762.8 | 104277.6 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 18021.0 | 17297.2 | 18727.6 | 20772.2 | 21334.0 | 19263.8 | 18524.8 | 17070.3 | 20069.9 | 24684.7 | 29448.2 | 33747.6 |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | 42798.0 | 41198.5 | 44541.0 | 49120.5 | 50234.6 | 45627.5 | 43905.8 | 40139.1 | 40371.3 | 49415.3 | 58314.5 | 70530.0 ^b |
| Compensation of employees | 11436.0 | 10629.0 | 10244.0 | 11126.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 11114.0 | 11347.0 | 14317.0 | 17921.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 20248.0 | 19223.0 | 19980.0 | 20073.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| persons) | 3059.0 | 2969.0 | 3043.0 | 3164.0 | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | e peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 31156.0 | 32538.9 | 34936.4 | 38955.9 | 41133.5 | 39460.9 | 42180.0 | 39414.3 | 45895.7 | 59807.3 | 75794.4 | 90634.1 |
| prices | 12905.0 | 13479.0 | 14435.1 | 16004.0 | 16743.2 | 15975.9 | 18043.4 | 16541.8 | 22779.5 | 29832.0 | 38391.9 | 46400.1 |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 18251.0 | 19059.9 | 20501.4 | 22951.9 | 24390.4 | 23485.0 | 24136.6 | 22872.5 | 23116.2 | 29975.3 | 37402.5 | 44234.0 ^b |
| Compensation of employees | 6692.0 | 6836.0 | 7007.0 | 6895.0 | | | | | | | | ••• |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| GROSS | 8273.0 | 8820.0 | 9875.0 | 12772.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 3286.0 | 3404.0 | 3620.0 | 3285.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | |
| persons) | 747.0 | 764.0 | 806.0 | 799.0 | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

^a At producer's prices.
^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentine | e peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 61546.0 | 64609.1 | 66179.4 | 69678.2 | 72054.4 | 71222.2 | 70935.4 | 70542.3 | 72046.2 | 72991.8 | 82833.3 | 98202.8 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 12946.0 | 13269.7 | 13804.5 | 14995.2 | 15726.5 | 15193.2 | 14916.8 | 14083.3 | 15704.3 | 17113.9 | 19678.4 | 23047.7 |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | 48599.0 | 51339.4 | 52374.9 | 54683.0 | 56328.0 | 56029.0 | 56018.6 | 56459.0 | 56342.0 | 55877.9 | 63154.9 | 75155.1 b |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 8556.0 | 8096.0 | 7976.0 | 9237.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 35209.0 | 38184.0 | 39348.0 | 40236.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 4835.0 | 4796.0 | 4802.0 | 4952.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 849.0 | 808.0 | 835.0 | 905.0 | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentine | e peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 22518.0 | 22406.4 | 22514.5 | 22829.9 | 23400.0 | 24057.9 | 23632.9 | 23142.4 | 25022.1 | 28387.9 | 33009.3 | 41113.5 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6950.0 | 6799.4 | 7017.2 | 6970.2 | 6693.6 | 6554.9 | 5830.3 | 6025.1 | 8155.1 | 9541.7 | 11671.5 | 14374.1 |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | 15569.0 | 15607.0 | 15497.3 | 15859.7 | 16706.4 | 17503.0 | 17802.7 | 17117.2 | 16866.9 | 18846.2 | 21337.8 | 26739.4b |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 15561.0 | 15603.0 | 15486.0 | 15850.0 | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 8.0 | 4.0 | 11.0 | 10.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 981.0 | 929.0 | 930.0 | 919.0 | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

^a At producer's prices. ^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentine | e peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 43826.0 | 44693.4 | 45861.8 | 48241.1 | 49905.4 | 51364.7 | 52909.3 | 52870.3 | 52381.8 | 59370.1 | 68155.6 | 83724.1 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 14594.0 | 14798.9 | 15267.4 | 16176.7 | 17103.1 | 17458.5 | 17788.0 | 17847.0 | 20820.9 | 24694.3 | 28310.8 | 33066.9 |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | 29231.0 | 29894.5 | 30594.4 | 32064.4 | 32802.3 | 33906.2 | 35121.2 | 35023.3 | 31561.0 | 34675.8 | 39844.8 | 50657.2b |
| Compensation of employees | 20191.0 | 20192.0 | 19454.0 | 20570.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 5134.0 | 6343.0 | 7660.0 | 8097.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 3906.0 | 3359.0 | 3481.0 | 3398.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | *** |
| persons) | 2412.0 | 2336.0 | 2373.0 | 2426.0 | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | ne peso, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3857.0 | 3561.0 | 3457.7 | 3523.0 | 3510.2 | 3451.7 | 3397.2 | 3260.1 | 2962.8 | 3042.4 | 3412.7 | 3730.6 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 3857.0 | 3561.0 | 3457.7 | 3523.0 | 3510.2 | 3451.7 | 3397.2 | 3260.1 | 2962.8 | 3042.4 | 3412.7 | 3730.6 b |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3857.0 | 3561.0 | 3458.0 | 3523.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 954.0 | 854.0 | 883.0 | 1030.0 | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

^a At producer's prices.
^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Argentine | peso, West | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 4522.9 | 5047.1 | 4732.2 | 4242.7 | 4421.0 | | | | | | | |
| Defence | 2011.0 | 1987.1 | 1982.1 | 1975.8 | 1970.0 | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | 1431.8 | 1464.6 | 1416.5 | 1378.5 | 1398.2 | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | 3580.5 | 2632.7 | 2616.0 | 2660.4 | 2712.7 | | | | | | | |
| Environment protection | 77.8 | 130.2 | 77.2 | 86.5 | 110.1 | | | | | | | |
| Housing and community amenities | 1092.8 | 944.9 | 923.5 | 931.7 | 934.8 | | | | | | | |
| Health Recreation, culture and religion | 2826.5 | 3760.8 | 3653.9 | 3215.9 | 3066.0 | | | | | | | |
| Education a | 2302.5 | 2410.0 | 2562.5 | 2701.0 | 2810.4 | | | | | | | |
| Social protection Equals: General government | 18057.9 | 17634.8 | 18860.9 | 18967.0 | 19064.6 | | | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure b | 41220.3 | 42676.9 | 43616.7° | 45155.5° | 46462.6° | | | | | | | |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentine peso, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | Data in millions | |
|---|---------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 408357.0 | 415752.5 | 439379.9 | 472628.9 | 479954.7 | 451015.8 | 452339.0 | 428541.7 | 561691.2 | 684455.5 | 812151.1 | 953239.8 |
| (only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 3215.0 | 3722.1 | 3508.5 | 3534.2 | 4180.6 | 4432.0 | 4330.6 | 4086.7 | 3837.1 | 1774.5 | 2068.6 | 3039.2 |
| products | 30281.0 | 19419.7 | 21050.2 | 23300.9 | 23598.7 | 21048.8 | 20984.8 | 17808.2 | 17775.7 | 24310.3 | 35337.0 | 42152.6 |
| Plus: Taxes on products | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | *** | | | | | | | | | | | *** |
| Statistical Discrepancy | -5471.0° | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| I. Production account - Uses | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | 172511.0 | 173418.3 | 184771.8 | 199536.7 | 200424.5 | 184109.6 | 184789.4 | 173566.5 | 263049.7 | 331082.0 | 398112.2 | 461106.1 |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed | 257440.0 | 258031.9 | 272149.8 | 292858.9 | 298948.4 | 283523.0 | 284203.7 | 268696.7 | 312580.1 | 375909.4 | 447307.2 | 531247.1 b |
| capital NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | 258031.9 | 272149.8 | 292858.9 | 298948.4 | 283523.0 | 284203.7 | 268696.7 | 312580.1 | 375909.4 | 447307.2 | 531247.1 |
| | | | | | | 203523.0 | 204203.7 | 200090.7 | 312500.1 | 375909.4 | 447307.2 | 551247.1 |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 257440.0 | 258031.9 | 272149.8 | 292858.9 | 298948.4 | 283523.0 | 284203.7 | 268696.7 | 312580.1 | 375909.4 | 447307.2 | 531247.1 |
| II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 94665.0 | 91767.0 | 90162.0 | 95780.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 21595.0 | 19832.0 | 22196.0 | 25998.0 | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Includes expenditure on Culture.
 ^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices.
 ^c Discrepancy between components and total.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|----------|----------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - "" | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Less: Subsidies | - " | | | | ••• | *** | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | *** | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 94676.0 | 101983.0 | 114341.0 | 125183.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 46504.0 | 44450.0 | 45451.0 | 45898.0 | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 94676.0 | 101983.0 | 114341.0 | 125183.0 | *** | | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 46504.0 | 44450.0 | 45451.0 | 45898.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 94665.0 | 91767.0 | 90162.0 | 95780.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 21595.0 | 19832.0 | 22196.0 | 25998.0 | *** | | | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | |
| imports | | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | *** | *** | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 3694.0° | 4669.0 | 5502.1 | 6217.7 | 7406.2 | 7463.7 | 7469.7 | 7743.5 | 19401.7 | 22429.4 | 26293.1 | 18393.8 |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 253746.0 | 253362.9 | 266647.7 | 286641.2 | 291542.2 | 276059.3 | 276734.0 | 260953.2 | 293178.5 | 353480.0 | 421350.3 | 513874.4 |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Resources | S | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 253746.0 | 253362.9 | 266647.7 | 286641.2 | 291542.2 | 276059.3 | 276734.0 | 260953.2 | 293178.5 | 353480.0 | 421350.3 | 513874.4 |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 462.0 | 553.8 | 447.5 | 463.6 | 406.3 | 397.4 | 355.0 | 281.1 | 1311.4 | 1319.0 | 2067.5 | 1996.5 |
| Current towns in | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 254207.0 | 253916.7 | 267095.2 | 287104.8 | 291948.5 | 276456.7 | 277089.0 | 261234.3 | 294489.9 | 354799.0 | 423417.8 | 515870.9 |
| | _ | | | | | 210-100.1 | 277300.0 | 201204.0 | 201100.9 | 30-17-33.0 | 120111.0 | 3.0070.9 |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | uisposable | income acc | ount - Keso | ources | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | _ 254207.0 | 253916.7 | 267095.2 | 287104.8 | | 276456.7 | 277089.0 | 261234.3 | 294489.9 | 354799.0 | | 515870.9 |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | • |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------------|-------------------|-------------------|--------------------|-------------|--------------------|----------|-------------------|--------------------|--------------------|------------------|--------------------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | 5 | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 213955.0 | 211354.4 | 220510.4 | 238353.2 | 243786.7 | 237777.9 | 236219.4 | 223201.7 | 231727.0 | 280563.3 | 331014.5 | 389727.4 |
| expenditure Collective consumption expenditure | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 40252.0 | 42562.3 | 46584.8 | 48751.6 | 48161.8 | 38678.8 | 40869.6 | 38032.6 | 62762.8 | 74235.7 | 92403.3 | 126143.5 |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | nanges in lia | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 40252.0 | 42562.3 | 46584.8 | 48751.6 | 48161.8 | 38678.8 | 40869.6 | 38032.6 | 62762.8 | 74235.7 | 92403.3 | 126143.5 |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 18.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 40269.0 | 42562.3 | 46584.8 | 48751.6 | 48161.8 | 38678.8 | 40869.6 | 38032.6 | 62762.8 | 74235.7 | 92403.3 | 126143.5 |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Cl | nanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 51331.0 | 46285.1 | 49210.6 | 56727.2 | 59595.2 | 51073.9 | 46020.1 | 38098.8 | 37386.6 | 56903.3 | 85800.4 | 114323.1 |
| formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| assets | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | *** | | | ••• |
| Adjustment entry NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 78.0 -11140.0 | 1451.9 -5174.7 | 4195.7 -6821.6 | 4263.8 -12239.4 | 3096.5 | -428.4 -11966.7 | 3694.1 | 3853.6 -3919.8 | -3075.6 28451.9 | -2041.2 19373.5 | -910.3 7513.3 | -1376.8 13197.2 |
| ., | III.2 Financia | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | · | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | · ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| reserves | • ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ., | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | ••• | *** | | | | | | ••• | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Statistical discrepancy as shown in Table 2.1 Value added by industries (at current prices).
 ^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.
 ^c Refers to Net Value: from and to the Rest of the World.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Argentin | ie peso, wes | sterri caleriua | ai yeai | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|-------------------|-----------------|-----------------|--------------|--------------|----------------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | /.I External a | account of g | goods and s | ervices - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | 27289.0 | 26038.0 | 30148.4 | 37413.7 | 38667.3 | 32762.7 | 32878.9 | 27434.4 | 40010.3 | 53385.2 | 81324.5 | 101503.2 |
| Imports of goods | 20162.0 | 18804.3 | 22283.2 | 28553.5 | 29530.9 | 24103.2 | 23851.5 | 19159.3 | 26552.1 | 37806.7 | 62125.0 | 79162.0 |
| Imports of services | 7127.0 | 7233.7 | 7865.2 | 8860.2 | 9136.4 | 8659.5 | 9027.4 | 8275.1 | 13458.2 | 15578.5 | 19199.5 | 22341.1 |
| , | /.I External a | account of g | goods and s | ervices - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 19364.0 | 24978.5 | 28381.4 | 30928.4 | 31137.2 | 27862.3 | 31149.1 | 30977.0 | 86552.4 | 93869.1 | 113063.4 | 131097.6 |
| Exports of goods | 16023.0 | 21161.7 | 24042.7 | 26430.8 | 26433.7 | 23308.6 | 26409.5 | 26610.0 | 77856.9 | 82952.2 | 99398.4 | 114471.2 |
| Exports of services | 3341.0 | 3816.8 | 4338.7 | 4497.6 | 4703.5 | 4553.7 | 4739.6 | 4367.0 | 8695.5 | 10916.8 | 13664.9 | 16626.5 |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 7925.0 | 1059.5 | 1767.0 | 6485.3 | 7530.1 | 4900.4 | 1729.8 | -3542.6 | -46542.1 | -40483.9 | -31738.9 | -29594.5ª |
| | /.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, | | | ••• | | *** | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | ••• | | | | | | | | *** | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | /.II External | account of | nrimary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| | | account of | primary inc | onie anu cu | ireni transi | c13 - USES | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------------|----------------|------------|----------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | *** | | | | *** | | | *** | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income and vealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | al account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable quals: CHANGES IN NET /ORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | /.III.1 Capit | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | • | ••• | | | | | |
| issets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | /.III.2 Finan | icial account | - Changes | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable IET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| let acquisition of financial ssets | /.III.2 Finan | icial account | - Changes | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | *** |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Armenia

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the State Department of Statistics. The latest data for Armenia was received through the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UN/ECE).

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. Most transition economies went directly from the Material Product System (MPS) to the 1993 SNA and did not implement the System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). Please note that the official currency of Armenia has changed in 1994 from the Russian ruble to Armenian dram. One dram equals 200 Russian rubles (see World Bank, "Statistical Handbook for the States of the FSU, 1996").

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, V | Vestern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 197971.0 | 613392.0 | 738267.0 | 922859.0 | 1061911.0 | 1069156.0 | 1123495.0 | 1232744.0 | 1349824.0 | 1518890.0 | 1796528.0 | 1980883.7 |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 176379.0 | 554258.0 | 663266.0 | 830544.0 | 954028.0 | 948337.0 | 997641.0 | 1097461.0 | 1207154.0 | 1349783.0 | 1589501.3 | 1727513.0 |
| expenditure General government final | 506.0 | 798.0 | 736.0 | 2095.0 | 2293.0 | 3178.0 | 4063.0 | 2574.0 | 6600.0 | 3276.0 | 3583.5 | 3003.2 |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 21086.0 | 58336.0 | 74265.0 | 90220.0 | 105590.0 | 117641.0 | 121791.0 | 132709.0 | 136070.0 | 165831.0 | 203443.2 | 250367.5 |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 9381.0 | 21592.0 | 24904.0 | 30482.0 | 35794.0 | 42524.0 | 42359.0 | 48040.0 | 51112.0 | 63972.0 | 81260.3 | 101029.5 |
| expenditure | 11705.0 | 36744.0 | 49361.0 | 59738.0 | 69796.0 | 75117.0 | 79432.0 | 84669.0 | 84958.0 | 101859.0 | 122182.9 | 149338.0 |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 43867.0 | 96223.0 | 132283.0 | 153351.0 | 182825.0 | 181219.1 | 192278.0 | 232329.0 | 295208.0 | 394105.0 | 453853.1 | 631400.7 |
| formation | 37855.0 | 84365.0 | 118254.0 | 130336.0 | 154925.0 | 162134.1 | 190130.0 | 208025.0 | 287369.0 | 373615.0 | 429830.8 | 620953.2 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 6012.0 | 11858.0 | 14029.0 | 23015.0 | 27900.0 | 19085.0 | 2148.0 | 24304.0 | 7839.0 | 20490.0 | 24022.3 | 10447.5 |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and services | 73570.0 136747.0 | 124965.0 324775.0 | 153665.0 370208.0 | 163065.0 468722.0 | 181552.0 504820.0 | 204976.0 491768.0 | 241078.0 521272.0 | 299477.0 542653.0 | 399975.0 634733.0 | 522366.0 812890.0 | 518981.3 805398.2 | 602027.3 892058.2 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 8404.0 | 12451.0 | 7202.0 | 33783.0 | 33917.0 | 23861.0 | -4241.0 | -46020.0 | -47802.0 | 2172.0 | -67522.6 | -94226.0 |
| PRODUCT | 187065.0 | 522256.0 | 661209.0 | 804336.0 | 955385.0 | 987444.1 | 1031338.0 | 1175877.0 | 1362472.0 | 1624643.0 | 1896441.6 | 2228027.5 |

^a Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, W | estern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|-------------------------------|-------------|--------------|----------------------|-----------|-----------------------|-----------|---------------|------------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 200 1993 | 1994 | 1996 | | 1998 | | | | | | | |
| base year | 1333 | 1334 | 1330 | | 1330 | | | | | | | |
| | | s of the gro | | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 4897.0 | 213901.0 | | 704040 0 | 004000 | | | | | | | |
| | | | 738266.5 | 784916.2 | 821022.3 1061911.0 | 1076679.0 | 1159584 0 | 1241915 0 | 1343752 0 | 1445877.0 | 1603477.0 | |
| Household final | 4145.0 | 192380.0 | 575463.0 | | 1001011.0 | 1010010.0 | 1100001.0 | 12-11010.0 | 10-107-02.0 | 1110077.0 | 1000-111.0 | |
| consumption expenditure | | | 663265.5 | 711608.5 | 749289.7 954028.0 | 967009.0 | 1046690.0 | 1125204.0 | 1224085.0 | 1310971.0 | 1446827.0 | |
| NPISHs final consumption | 23.0 | 382.0 | 624.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | 736.5 | 786.2 | 806.6 | 0700.0 | 0057.0 | 00.47.0 | 0404.0 | 4400.0 | 4070.0 | |
| General government final | 729.0 | 21139.0 | 56934.0 | | 2293.0 | 2728.0 | 2957.0 | 2047.0 | 2481.0 | 1196.0 | 1279.0 | |
| consumption expenditure | 723.0 | 21133.0 | 74264.5 | 72521.5 | 70926.0 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | 105590.0 | 106942.0 | 109937.0 | 114664.0 | 117186.0 | 133710.0 | 155371.0 | |
| Individual consumption | 293.0 | 8556.0 | 19455.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | 24904.0 | 23210.5 | 21957.1 | 20005.0 | 20042.0 | 20750.0 | 40704.0 | 40700.0 | E44E4 0 | |
| Collective consumption | 436.0 | 12583.0 | 37479.0 | | 35794.0 | 36805.0 | 36842.0 | 38758.0 | 40734.0 | 46722.0 | 54151.0 | |
| expenditure | 450.0 | 12303.0 | 49360.5 | 49311.0 | 48968.9 | | | | | | | |
| . , | | | | | 69796.0 | 70137.0 | 73095.0 | 75906.0 | 76452.0 | 86988.0 | 101220.0 | |
| Gross capital formation | 902.0 | 36863.0 | 103762.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 132282.6 | 138816.0 | 146034.4 182825.0 | 174856.0 | 183948.0 | 213932.0 | 262066.0 | 342521.0 | 384651.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital | 761.0 | 31319.0 | 93054.0 | | 102023.0 | 174000.0 | 103940.0 | 213932.0 | 202000.0 | 342321.0 | 304031.0 | |
| formation | | | 118254.0 | 120737.0 | 135225.4 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | 154925.0 | 155809.0 | 181050.0 | 190646.0 | 253750.0 | 323531.0 | 363649.0 | |
| Changes in inventories a | 141.0 | 5544.0 | 10708.0 | 40070.0 | 11950.2 | | | | | | | |
| a | | | 14028.6 | 18079.0 | 27900.0 | 19047.0 | 2898.0 | 23286.0 | 8316.0 | 18990.0 | 21002.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | 27000.0 | 10011.0 | 2000.0 | 20200.0 | 0010.0 | 10000.0 | 21002.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 4750.0 | 07445.0 | 400000 | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1752.0 | 37445.0 | 133930.0 153665.4 | 143594.1 | 141386.6 | | | | | | | |
| | | | 133003.4 | 143334.1 | 181552.0 | 206418.7 | 237641.0 | 301848.0 | 410364.0 | 530354.0 | 505110.0 | |
| less: Imports of goods and | 3257.0 | 94133.0 | 322750.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| services | | | 370208.0 | 412913.3 | 392930.7 | 40=04:- | = 4 4 0 4 5 - | = 40005 - | | | =00040 - | |
| Olyan Ctatiatical disarrange | 202.0 | 5880.0 | 4026.0 | | 504820.0 | 495214.0 | 514018.0 | 546995.0 | 651098.0 | 824531.0 | 782813.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | 202.0 | 0.000 | 4926.0 7202.5 | 28754.8 | 17526.3 | | | | | | | |
| | | | . 202.0 | 20.01.0 | 33917.0 | 23745.0 | -22467.0 | -65722.0 | -68969.0 | -16650.0 | -83619.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 4496.0 | 199956.0 | 552889.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | | | 661209.0 | 683167.8 | 733039.0 | 000401= | 4044000 0 | 4444070.0 | 1000115.0 | 4.477574.0 | 4000000 | |
| | | | | | 955385.0 | 986484.7 | 1044688.0 | 11449/8.0 | 1296115.0 | 1477571.0 | 1626806.0 | |

^a Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | 187065.0 | 522256.0 | 661209.0 | 804336.0 | 955385.0 | 987444.1 | 1031338.0 | 1175877.0 | 1362472.0 | 1624643.0 | | |
| employees - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - | -100.0 | -700.0 | 1100.0 | 1200.0 | -7000.0 | -8600.0 | -12600.0 | -1500.0 | -6500.0 | -17800.0 | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1300.0 | 2000.0 | 9400.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | 5500.0 | 4000.0 | 4600.0 | | |
| the rest of the world | 100.0 | 700.0 | 200.0 | 800.0 | 16400.0 | 13600.0 | 18600.0 | 7000.0 | 10500.0 | 22400.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|-------------|-------------|------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|----------------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property | -100.0 | -700.0 | 1100.0 | 1200.0 | -7000.0 | -8600.0 | -12600.0 | -1500.0 | -6500.0 | -17800.0 | | |
| income - from the rest of the world Less: Sum of Compensation of | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1300.0 | 2000.0 | 9400.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | 5500.0 | 4000.0 | 4600.0 | | |
| employees and property income - to the rest of the world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | 100.0 | 700.0 | 200.0 | 800.0 | 16400.0 | 13600.0 | 18600.0 | 7000.0 | 10500.0 | 22400.0 | | |
| production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world. | 187000.0 | 521600.0 | 662300.0 | 805500.0 | 948400.0 | 978800.0 | 1018700.0 | 1174400.0 | 1356000.0 | 1606800.0 | | |
| net Plus: Current transfers - | 33900.0 | 68000.0 | 59000.0 | 75000.0 | 72100.0 | 90600.0 | 98100.0 | 97700.0 | 102700.0 | 130100.0 | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | 34600.0 | 68700.0 | 65000.0 | 92500.0 | 85800.0 | 106900.0 | 109300.0 | 112700.0 | 118600.0 | 146500.0 | | |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 700.0 | 700.0 | 6000.0 | 17500.0 | 13700.0 | 16300.0 | 11200.0 | 15000.0 | 15900.0 | 16400.0 | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | 220900.0 | 589600.0 | 721300.0 | 880500.0 | 1020500.0 | 1069400.0 | 1116800.0 | 1272100.0 | 1458700.0 | 1736900.0 | | |
| consumption | 197971.0 | 613392.0 | 738267.0 | 922859.0 | 1061911.0 | 1069156.0 | 1123495.0 | 1232744.0 | 1349824.0 | 1518890.0 | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | a 22900.0 | -23800.0 | -17000.0 | -42400.0 | -41400.0 | 300.0 | -6700.0 | 39400.0 | 108900.0 | 218000.0 | | |
| net Plus: Capital transfers - | 1600.0 | 3300.0 | 6000.0 | 5400.0 | 4200.0 | 9100.0 | 15900.0 | 18100.0 | 40200.0 | 53300.0 | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world | 1600.0 | 3300.0 | 6000.0 | 5400.0 | 4200.0 | 9100.0 | 15900.0 | 18100.0 | 40200.0 | 53300.0 | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less | 43867.0 | 96223.0 | 132283.0 | 153351.0 | 182825.0 | 181219.1 | 192278.0 | 232329.0 | 295208.0 | 394105.0 | | |
| disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | -19400.0 | -116700.0 | -143300.0 | -190300.0 | -220000.0 | -171800.0 | -183100.0 | -174800.0 | -146100.0 | -122800.0 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | Net values: | Gross Natio | onal Income | / Gross Na | tional Dispo | osable Inco | me / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | ion of fixed o | capital | |
| capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | 27600.0 | 74700.0 | 99000.0 | 116000.0 | 130600.0 | 138900.0 | 150300.0 | 168100.0 | 202700.0 | 228000.0 | | |
| INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | 159400.0 | 446900.0 | 563300.0 | 689500.0 | 817800.0 | 839900.0 | 868400.0 | 1006300.0 | 1153300.0 | 1378800.0 | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 193300.0 | 514900.0 | 622300.0 | 764500.0 | 889900.0 | 930500.0 | 966500.0 | 1104000.0 | 1256000.0 | 1508900.0 | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | -4700.0 | -98500.0 | -116000.0 | -158400.0 | -172000.0 | -138600.0 | -157000.0 | -128700.0 | -93800.0 | -10000.0 | | |

^a Discrepency between item and corresponding item in Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1) due to rounding

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, V | Vestern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|---------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ! | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 81406.0 | 212777.0 | 230368.0 | 236990.0 | 295090.0 | 266630.0 | 239866.0 | 300907.0 | 319486.0 | 349770.0 | 430095.4 | 420474.0 |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 81406.0 | 212777.0 | 230368.0 | 236990.0 | 295090.0 | 266630.0 | 239866.0 | 300907.0 | 319486.0 | 349770.0 | 430095.4 | 420474.0 |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 81304.0 | 212510.0 | 230069.0 | 236581.0 | 294710.0 | 266206.0 | 239410.0 | 300301.0 | 318773.0 | 349180.0 | 429397.2 | 419713.4 |
| related service activities | 102.0 | 267.0 | 299.0 | 409.0 | 380.0 | 424.0 | 456.0 | 606.0 | 713.0 | 590.0 | 698.2 | 760.6 |
| Fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 54787.0 | 127369.0 | 156047.0 | 182362.0 | 192166.0 | 210980.0 | 227464.0 | 238598.0 | 259404.0 | 316654.0 | 366266.5 | 421957.7 |
| supply | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 12508.0 | 34136.0 | 48676.0 | 65034.0 | 76599.0 | 81982.0 | 106318.0 | 114176.0 | 172238.0 | 255408.0 | 293687.2 | 481680.5 |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants | 9554.0 | 53238.0 | 66820.0 | 77336.0 | 88165.0 | 94527.0 | 102682.0 | 125547.0 | 150770.0 | 185310.0 | 221009.3 | 243580.1 |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | 7839.0 | 22646.0 | 40260.0 | 60507.0 | 65811.0 | 74804.0 | 74506.0 | 82458.0 | 83640.0 | 95739.0 | 112882.1 | 123565.7 |
| estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 8895.0 | 32344.0 | 39148.0 | 46115.0 | 54222.0 | 59181.0 | 59244.0 | 66543.0 | 67509.0 | 74441.0 | 84162.1 | 89411.7 |
| defence; compulsory social security | 3157.0 | 9426.0 | 15431.0 | 23664.0 | 30349.0 | 33818.0 | 36466.0 | 36955.0 | 42116.0 | 48918.0 | 58674.6 | 71680.2 |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 9206.0 | 29253.0 | 45010.0 | 68207.0 | 82102.0 | 99456.0 | 106545.0 | 113901.0 | 150372.0 | 169029.0 | 190911.4 | 210768.7 |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 187352.0 | 521189.0 | 641760.0 | 760215.0 | 884504.0 | 921378.0 | 953091.0 | 1079085.0 | 1245535.0 | 1495269.0 | 1/5/688.6 | 2063118.6 |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 6157.0 | 18270.0 | 17016.0 | 20174.0 | 17601.0 | 17882.0 | 15989.0 | 16866.0 | 14937.0 | 18330.0 | 21006.6 | 24752.1 |
| products | 5870.0 | 19337.0 | 36465.0 | 64295.0 | 88482.0 | 83948.0 | 94236.0 | 113658.0 | 131874.0 | 147704.0 | 159759.6 | 189661.0 |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 7990.0 | 21505.0 | 38299.0 | 67177.0 | 89871.0 | 97998.0 | 101622.0 | 120360.0 | 140145.0 | 157667.0 | 171043.2 | 201910.2 |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 2120.0 | 2168.0 | 1834.0 | 2882.0 | 1389.0 | 14050.0 | 7386.0 | 6702.0 | 8271.0 | 9963.0 | 11283.6 | 12249.2 |
| PRODUCT | 187065.0 | 522256.0 | 661209.0 | 804336.0 | 955385.0 | 987444.0 | 1031338.0 | 1175877.0 | 1362472.0 | 1624643.0 | 1896441.6 | 2228027.5 |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------------|-----------------------|----------|----------|--------------------------|-------------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-------------|------|
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series Base year | 200 1993 | 1996 | | | 1998 | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing | Industries 2143.0 | 84617.0 225557.7 | 230068.9 | 219716.0 | 248059.4 294710.3 | 298967.9 | 295679.3 | 330273.7 | 342824.1 | 357222.7 | 409020.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 2143.0 | 84617.0 | | | | 20000110 | 200010.0 | 000210 | 0.202 | 00.222 | 10002010 | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | 2140.0 | 84516.0 | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 3.0 | 101.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Fishing | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | 1028.0 | 56189.0 160907.0 | 162065.6 | 164453.9 | 160218.8 203499.3 | 212555.9 | 227639.8 | 234307.8 | 273463.8 | 317137.7 | 324060.2 | |
| lectricity, gas and water upply | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Construction | 175.0 | 11783.0 38879.1 | 48676.6 | 50576.6 | 55937.7 76599.5 | 82531.8 | 106383.5 | 111489.9 | 157758.2 | 229538.2 | 260296.3 | |
| Vholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household poods; hotels and restaurants | 163.0 | 15722.0 56411.0 | 62954.7 | 66102.5 | 70531.4 82912.0 | 92198.1 | 100311.5 | 117565.1 | 140725.4 | 160567.7 | 177427.3 | |
| ransport, storage and ommunications | 230.0 | 8591.0 34380.5 | 40259.6 | 43963.6 | 44579.1 65810.6 | 66929.4 | 67197.1 | 77814.3 | 76491.4 | 82840.2 | 96840.2 | |
| inancial intermediation, real state, renting and business ctivities | 225.0 | 9393.0 41719.2 | 37588.4 | 39610.1 | 40087.8 49649.4 | 53284.4 | 52895.0 | 56894.7 | 53522.3 | 55801.0 | 61371.4 | |
| Financial intermediation | | 21953.2 | 16774.8 | 17970.8 | 18318.7 21792.1 | 23185.6 | 21050.5 | 23330.6 | 21502.1 | 22916.3 | 25066.7 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | | 19766.0 | 20813.6 | 21639.3 | 21769.1 27857.3 | 30098.8 | 31844.5 | 33564.1 | 32020.2 | 32884.7 | 36304.7 | |
| Public administration and lefence; compulsory social ecurity | 130.0 | 3378.0 14266.0 | 15136.2 | 15879.0 | 16895.3 29221.2 | 29764.7 | 31014.8 | 32348.5 | 34418.8 | 40717.4 | 49349.5 | |
| ducation; health and social ork; other community, social nd personal services rivate households with | 338.0 | 9293.0 47224.2 | 45009.7 | 45843.1 | 46385.8 82101.9 | 85159.7 | 85224.4 | 90917.6 | 104851.9 | 114426.8 | 127807.8 | |
| mployed persons | 4400.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: VALUE ADDED, ROSS, in basic prices | 4432.0 | 198966.0 619344.7 | 641759.7 | 646144.8 | 682695.3 884504.2 | 921391.9 | 966345.4 | 1051611.6 | 1184055.9 | 1358251.7 | 1506172.7 | |
| ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured FISIM) | 127.0 | 6512.0 20725.9 | 17016.0 | 18205.1 | 17531.5 17601.4 | 19893.2 | 18202.3 | 19494.6 | 16940.8 | 19871.7 | 21898.5 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 191.0 | 7502.0 25752.3 | 36465.3 | 55228.0 | 67875.2 88481.8 | 84986.7 | 96544.9 | 112861.0 | 129000.1 | 139191.1 | 142531.7 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 230.0 | 8087.0 | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--------------------------------|-------------|----------------------|----------|----------|----------------------|----------|-----------|------|-----------|------|-----------|------|
| Series Base year | 200 1993 | 1996 | | | 1998 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 39.0 | 585.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 4496.0 | 199956.0 624371.1 | 661209.0 | 683167.7 | 733039.0 955384.6 | 986485.4 | 1044688.0 | | 1296115.2 | | 1626805.9 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, V | Vestern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|--|---------------|-----------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 396752.0 | 985602.0 | 1225620.0 | 1390998.0 | 1593091.0 | 1625072.0 | 1672233.0 | 1876751.8 | 2219599.8 | 2678965.7 | | |
| | 215557.0 | 482683.0 | 600876.0 | 650957.0 | 726188.0 | 721577.0 | 735133.0 | 814533.3 | 989002.6 | 1202027.3 | | |
| | 181195.0 | 502919.0 | 624744.0 | 740041.0 | 866903.0 | 903495.0 | 937100.0 | 1062218.5 | 1230597.2 | 1476938.4 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 77580.0 | 205316.0 | 264379.0 | 336083.0 | 394433.0 | 423720.0 | 440554.0 | 491898.1 | 538544.8 | 654174.9 | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 2799.0 | 6645.0 | 6212.0 | 7102.0 | 7299.0 | 18119.0° | 15489.0 | 18870.0 | 23514.0 | 26807.0 | | |
| imports | 2799.0 | 6645.0 | 6212.0 | 7102.0 | 7299.0 | 18119.0 | 15489.0 | 18870.3 | 23514.2 | 26807.0 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on production | 2799.0 | 6645.0 | 6212.0 | 7102.0 | 7299.0 | 18119.0 | | 18870.3 | 23514.2 | 26807.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS C | 100816.0 | 290958.0 | 354153.0 | 396856.0 | 465171.0 | 461656.0 | 481060.0 | 551450.1 | 668538.2 | 795956.5 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS otal Economy only: adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| s not distributed to uses) | 6200.0 | 18300.0 | 17000.0 | 20200.0 | 17600.0 | 17900.0 | 15989.0 | 16866.0 | 14937.0 | 18330.0 | | |
| apital | 27610.0 | 74708.0 | 99018.0 | 115974.0 | 130579.0 | 138923.0 | 150328.0 | 168096.4 | 202687.3 | 228039.2 | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 73206.0 | 216250.0 | 255135.0 | 280882.0 | 334592.0 | 322733.0 | 330732.0 | 383353.7 | 465850.9 | 567917.3 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 43867.0 | 106224.0 ^f | 132283.0 | 153351.0 | 182825.0 | 181219.0 | 192280.0 | 232329.0 | 295208.0 | 394105.0 | | |
| formation | 37855.0 | 94365.0 | 118254.0 | 130336.0 | 154925.0 | 162134.0 | 190131.0 | 208025.0 | 287369.1 | 373614.7 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 6012.0 | 11859.0 | 14029.0 | 23015.0 | 27900.0 | 19085.0 | 2149.0 | 24304.3 | 7838.9 | 20489.8 | | |

 ^a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^b Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^c Discrepancy between Total Economy and breakdown by industry.
 ^d Includes Gross mixed income and FISIM.
 ^e Includes Net mixed income and FISIM.
 ^f Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1. GDP by Expenditures.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, W | estern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|---|-------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 165748.0 | 379485.0 | 424682.0 | 429213.0 | 523223.0 | 459713.0 | 412033.0 | 500766.3 | 523576.0 | 562123.8 | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 84342.0 | 166708.0 | 194314.0 | 192223.0 | 228133.0 | 193083.0 | 172167.0 | 199859.4 | 204089.6 | 212353.8 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 81406.0 | 212777.0 | 230368.0 | 236990.0 | 295090.0 | 266630.0 | 239866.0 | 300906.9 | 319486.4 | 349770.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 23756.0 | 56984.0 | 64680.0 | 76578.0 | 90715.0 | 90582.0 | 79044.0 | 97927.4 | 96107.6 | 99554.8 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 680.0 | 2205.0 | 2123.0 | 2312.0 | 2408.0 | 4859.0 | 3216.0 | 3637.0 | 4823.0 | 3889.0 | | |
| imports | 680.0 | 2205.0 | 2123.0 | 2312.0 | 2408.0 | 4859.0 | 3216.0 | 3637.3 | 4823.3 | 3889.1 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 680.0 | 2205.0 | 2123.0 | 2312.0 | 2408.0 | 4859.0 | 3216.0 | 3637.3 | 4823.3 | 3889.1 | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 56970.0 | 153588.0 | 163565.0 | 158100.0 | 201967.0 | 171189.0 | 157606.0 | 199342.2 | 218555.5 | 246326.1 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 14227.0 | 30651.0 | 34353.0 | 35008.0 | 41861.0 | 37715.0 | 36911.0 | 45952.5 | 48039.9 | 51645.1 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 42743.0 | 122937.0 | 129212.0 | 123092.0 | 160106.0 | 133474.0 | 120695.0 | 153389.7 | 170515.6 | 194681.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2784.0 | 20023.0 | 12142.0 | 25080.0 | 33525.0 | 29635.0 | 23694.0 | 30080.0 | 30069.0 | 25272.0 | | |
| formation | 2102.0 | 10631.0 | 17977.0 | 22739.0 | 19792.0 | 23172.0 | 30295.0 | 20668.3 | 22063.4 | 19741.3 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 682.0 | 9392.0 | -5835.0 | 2341.0 | 13733.0 | 6463.0 | -6601.0 | 9412.3 | 8006.4 | 5531.3 | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, | Western cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 138538.0 | 275174.0 | 339968.0 | 390567.0 | 402956.0 | 429012.0 | 461355.0 | 488345.2 | 615595.2 | 768432.8 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 83751.0 | 147805.0 | 183921.0 | 208205.0 | 210790.0 | 218032.0 | 233892.0 | 249747.5 | 356191.1 | 451779.6 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 54787.0 | 127369.0 | 156047.0 | 182362.0 | 192166.0 | 210980.0 | 227463.0 | 238597.7 | 259404.1 | 316653.2 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 24296.0 | 50614.0 | 68963.0 | 82296.0 | 88460.0 | 95461.0 | 100657.0 | 108160.4 | 119896.4 | 155262.6 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 297.0 | 2863.0 | 2633.0 | 2766.0 | 2806.0 | 9494.0 | 6578.0 | 6256.5 | 7516.2 | 9077.4 | | |
| imports | 293.0 | 2812.0 | 2633.0 | 2766.0 | 2806.0 | 9494.0 | 6578.0 | 6256.5 | 7516.2 | 9077.4 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 293.0 | 2812.0 | 2633.0 | 2766.0 | 2806.0 | 9494.0 | 6578.0 | 6256.5 | 7516.2 | 9077.4 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a | 30198.0 | 73943.0 | 84451.0 | 97300.0 | 100900.0 | 106025.0 | 120228.0 | 124180.8 | 131991.5 | 152313.2 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 8420.0 | 18123.0 | 23062.0 | 26093.0 | 27268.0 | 30040.0 | 36414.0 | 38118.6 | 56103.3 | 62418.4 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 21778.0 | 55820.0 | 61389.0 | 71207.0 | 73632.0 | 75985.0 | 83814.0 | 86062.2 | 75888.2 | 89894.8 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 18720.0 | 33732.0 | 46307.0 | 46332.0 | 43816.0 | 34886.0 | 39485.0 | 48058.0 | 36660.0 | 45479.2 | | |
| formation | 15641.0 | 28229.0 | 27368.0 | 23292.0 | 29352.0 | 25410.0 | 31999.0 | 33392.0 | 37002.6 | 35209.4 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 3041.0 | 5501.0 | 17555.0 | 23041.0 | 14649.0 | 9476.0 | 7486.0 | 14658.3 | -342.6 | 10269.8 | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, We | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|--------------|----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 23901.0 | 64247.0 | 97044.0 | 115364.0 | 142372.0 | 151331.0 | 183655.0 | 202789.7 | 297088.4 | 437287.8 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 11393.0 | 30111.0 | 48368.0 | 50330.0 | 65773.0 | 69349.0 | 77337.0 | 88614.1 | 124850.3 | 181880.1 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 12508.0 | 34136.0 | 48676.0 | 65034.0 | 76599.0 | 81982.0 | 106318.0 | 114175.6 | 172238.1 | 255407.7 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 8769.0 | 24579.0 | 32218.0 | 45356.0 | 56668.0 | 61009.0 | 72727.0 | 77297.5 | 89886.6 | 130560.5 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 18.0 | 654.0 | 451.0 | 541.0 | 319.0 | 626.0 | 551.0 | 764.0 | 2255.0 | 2352.0 | | |
| imports | 18.0 | 654.0 | 451.0 | 541.0 | 319.0 | 626.0 | 551.0 | 763.6 | 2255.2 | 2351.9 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 18.0 | 654.0 | 451.0 | 541.0 | 319.0 | 626.0 | 551.0 | 763.6 | 2255.2 | 2351.9 | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 3721.0 | 8903.0 | 16007.0 | 19137.0 | 19612.0 | 20347.0 | 33040.0 | 36114.5 | 80096.3 | 122495.3 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 813.0 | 2970.0 | 3785.0 | 5010.0 | 5490.0 | 5975.0 | 8749.0 | 10231.7 | 14989.5 | 20864.3 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 2908.0 | 5933.0 | 12222.0 | 14127.0 | 14122.0 | 14372.0 | 24291.0 | 25882.8 | 65106.8 | 101631.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 844.0 | 15475.0 | 2708.0 | 138.0 | 1465.0 | 1006.0 | 1814.0 | 3393.0 | 1384.0 | 4070.0 | | |
| formation | 5.0 | 14577.0 | 684.0 | 1107.0 | 1824.0 | 1110.0 | 2430.0 | 1770.5 | 1071.2 | 4605.1 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 839.0 | 898.0 | 2024.0 | -969.0 | -359.0 | -104.0 | -616.0 | 1621.6 | 313.1 | -534.7 | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, We | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|---|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 16993.0 | 85938.0 | 115052.0 | 131204.0 | 150605.0 | 162476.0 | 176163.0 | 210212.1 | 243991.0 | 298186.4 | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 7439.0 | 32700.0 | 48232.0 | 53868.0 | 62440.0 | 67949.0 | 73481.0 | 84665.2 | 93221.1 | 112876.3 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 9554.0 | 53238.0 | 66820.0 | 77336.0 | 88165.0 | 94527.0 | 102682.0 | 125546.9 | 150769.9 | 185310.1 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 4935.0 | 26422.0 | 32909.0 | 37678.0 | 47098.0 | 49882.0 | 53780.0 | 63632.2 | 70479.6 | 84725.2 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 6.0 | 229.0 | 328.0 | 489.0 | 453.0 | 749.0 | 836.0 | 1400.8 | 2032.4 | 4640.2 | | |
| imports | 10.0 | 280.0 | 328.0 | 489.0 | 453.0 | 749.0 | 836.0 | 1400.8 | 2032.4 | 4640.2 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | ••• | | | | | | *** | ••• | *** | | | |
| production | 10.0 | 280.0 | 328.0 | 489.0 | 453.0 | 749.0 | 836.0 | 1400.8 | 2032.4 | 4640.2 | | |
| Less: Subsidies DPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 4609.0 | 26536.0 | 33583.0 | 39169.0 | 40614.0 | 43896.0 | 48066.0 | 60513.9 | 78257.9 | 95944.7 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 714.0 | 3895.0 | 5927.0 | 6842.0 | 7448.0 | 7698.0 | 8620.0 | 10141.5 | 11719.7 | 14037.7 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 3895.0 | 22641.0 | 27656.0 | 32327.0 | 33166.0 | 36198.0 | 39446.0 | 50372.4 | 66538.2 | 81907.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | ••• | | | | | | | | *** | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1527.0 | 1447.0 | 4201.0 | 2054.0 | 3929.0 | 5114.0 | 6058.0 | 9083.0 | 14356.0 | 26832.0 | | |
| formation | 1082.0 | 1384.0 | 5429.0 | 2143.0 | 4290.0 | 4771.0 | 5325.0 | 10792.9 | 14283.2 | 23680.8 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 483.0 | 65.0 | 156.0 | -90.0 | -546.0 | 343.0 | 733.0 | -1701.8 | 73.0 | 3151.3 | | |
| UI VAIUADIES | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, \ | Western calen | dar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 13440.0 | 55680.0 | 79801.0 | 105211.0 | 115942.0 | 125740.0 | 126121.0 | 140308.4 | 142670.3 | 162726.2 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 5601.0 | 33034.0 | 39541.0 | 44704.0 | 50132.0 | 50936.0 | 51615.0 | 57850.0 | 59030.7 | 66987.4 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 7839.0 | 22646.0 | 40260.0 | 60507.0 | 65810.0 | 74804.0 | 74506.0 | 82458.4 | 83639.6 | 95738.8 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 2799.0 | 7880.0 | 15905.0 | 23234.0 | 25669.0 | 28673.0 | 31002.0 | 32828.7 | 32904.7 | 37313.9 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 12.0 | 347.0 | 231.0 | 481.0 | 497.0 | 517.0 | 2326.0 | 2650.0 | 2703.0 | 2182.0 | | |
| imports | 12.0 | 347.0 | 231.0 | 481.0 | 497.0 | 517.0 | 2326.0 | 2649.5 | 2702.8 | 2181.9 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 12.0 | 347.0 | 231.0 | 481.0 | 497.0 | 517.0 | 2326.0 | 2649.5 | 2702.8 | 2181.9 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a | 5028.0 | 14419.0 | 24124.0 | 36792.0 | 39644.0 | 45614.0 | 41178.0 | 46980.2 | 48032.1 | 56243.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| capital | 1519.0 | 7040.0 | 9753.0 | 15026.0 | 16104.0 | 18385.0 | 18824.0 | 19784.4 | 23761.2 | 27789.7 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 3509.0 | 7379.0 | 14371.0 | 21766.0 | 23540.0 | 27229.0 | 22354.0 | 27195.8 | 24270.9 | 28453.3 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2532.0 | 1784.0 | 25082.0 | 40418.0 | 29280.0 | 37278.0 | 52289.0 | 36971.0 | 63152.0 | 79022.0 | | |
| formation | 1706.0 | 3573.0 | 25146.0 | 41489.0 | 29318.0 | 35283.0 | 49423.0 | 37775.0 | 63703.0 | 77416.7 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 826.0 | -1789.0 | -64.0 | -1071.0 | -38.0 | 1995.0 | 2866.0 | -804.1 | -550.7 | 1604.9 | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, W | estern caler | ıdar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|--------------|-----------|---------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 10743.0 | 41346.0 | 55225.0 | 65078.0 | 73795.0 | 86322.0 | 85813.0 | 92846.1 | 92201.7 | 102064.8 | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1848.0 | 9002.0 | 16077.0 | 18963.0 | 19572.0 | 27141.0 | 26569.0 | 26302.8 | 24694.2 | 27624.8 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 8895.0 | 32344.0 | 39148.0 | 46115.0 | 54223.0 | 59181.0 | 59244.0 | 66543.3 | 67507.5 | 74440.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3153.0 | 7312.0 | 8094.0 | 5787.0 | 7946.0 | 8595.0 | 8663.0 | 10802.1 | 11810.3 | 13086.4 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 1779.0 | 189.0 | 273.0 | 276.0 | 306.0 | 337.0 | 404.0 | 2123.5 | 1790.6 | 797.6 | | |
| imports | 1779.0 | 189.0 | 273.0 | 276.0 | 306.0 | 337.0 | 404.0 | 2123.5 | 1790.6 | 797.6 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on production | | | 273.0 | 276.0 | 306.0 | 337.0 | | 2123.5 | 1790.6 | 797.4 | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 3963.0 | 24843.0 | 30781.0 | 40052.0 | 45971.0 | 50249.0 | 50177.0 | 53617.7 | 53906.6 | 60556.2 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 690.0 | 8157.0 | 16137.0 | 19301.0 | 22303.0 | 27374.0 | 28272.0 | 30795.7 | 31616.6 | 32781.3 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 3273.0 | 16686.0 | 14644.0 | 20751.0 | 23668.0 | 22875.0 | 21905.0 | 22822.0 | 22290.0 | 27774.9 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | *** | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 12202.0 | 26878.0 | 26417.0 | 24411.0 | 42801.0 | 39183.0 | 36479.0 | 42954.0 | 81084.5 | 142008.7 | | |
| formation | 12202.0 | 26879.0 | 26490.0 | 24498.0 | 42616.0 | 39183.0 | 36479.0 | 42954.0 | 81084.5 | 142216.6 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 0.0 | -1.0 | -73.0 | -87.0 | 185.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -207.9 | | |
| J. 14.00DIOU | | *** | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Net mixed income.

^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, We | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 9190.0 | 29637.0 | 41080.0 | 53499.0 | 64791.0 | 68255.0 | 73821.0 | 75947.3 | 82435.9 | 97652.6 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6033.0 | 20211.0 | 25649.0 | 29835.0 | 34442.0 | 34437.0 | 37355.0 | 38992.9 | 40319.7 | 48733.6 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 3157.0 | 9426.0 | 15431.0 | 23664.0 | 30349.0 | 33818.0 | 36466.0 | 36954.4 | 42116.2 | 48919.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 2845.0 | 8392.0 | 13980.0 | 21615.0 | 27536.0 | 30964.0 | 33358.0 | 33710.8 | 37557.1 | 43832.8 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 1.0 | 0.0 | 2.0 | 4.0 | 243.0 | 276.0 | 259.0 | 600.6 | 453.1 | 1328.6 | | |
| imports | 1.0 | 0.0 | 2.0 | 4.0 | 243.0 | 276.0 | 259.0 | 600.6 | 453.1 | 1328.6 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | ••• | *** | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| production | 1.0 | 0.0 | 2.0 | 4.0 | 243.0 | 276.0 | 259.0 | 600.6 | 453.1 | 1328.6 | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 311.0 | 1034.0 | 1449.0 | 2045.0 | 2570.0 | 2578.0 | 2849.0 | 2643.0 | 4106.0 | 3757.6 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 311.0 | 1034.0 | 1446.0 | 2041.0 | 2538.0 | 2578.0 | 2748.0 | 2633.0 | 3022.2 | 3459.2 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 0.0 | 0.0 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 32.0 | 0.0 | 101.0 | 10.0 | 1083.8 | 298.4 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2470.0 | 4168.0 | 5086.0 | 7677.0 | 7724.0 | 11651.0 | 7806.0 | 28499.9 | 31442.2 | 12324.3 | | |
| formation | 2427.0 | 4168.0 | 5072.0 | 7600.0 | 7711.0 | 11628.0 | 7836.0 | 28499.9 | 31442.2 | 12326.2 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 43.0 | 0.0 | 14.0 | 77.0 | 13.0 | 23.0 | -30.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -1.9 | | |
| of valuables | | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, V | Western calen | dar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|---------------|----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 18199.0 | 54095.0 | 72768.0 | 100862.0 | 119407.0 | 142223.0 | 153272.0 | 165536.7 | 222041.3 | 250491.3 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 8993.0 | 24842.0 | 27758.0 | 32655.0 | 37305.0 | 42768.0 | 46728.0 | 51634.9 | 71668.6 | 81461.6 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 9206.0 | 29253.0 | 45010.0 | 68207.0 | 82102.0 | 99455.0 | 106544.0 | 113901.8 | 150372.7 | 169029.7 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 7027.0 | 23133.0 | 27630.0 | 43539.0 | 50341.0 | 58554.0 | 61323.0 | 67539.0 | 79902.5 | 89838.7 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 6.0 | 155.0 | 171.0 | 233.0 | 267.0 | 1261.0 | 1316.0 | 1438.5 | 1940.6 | 2540.5 | | |
| imports | 6.0 | 155.0 | 171.0 | 233.0 | 267.0 | 1261.0 | 1316.0 | 1438.5 | 1940.6 | 2540.5 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 6.0 | 158.0 | 171.0 | 233.0 | 267.0 | 1261.0 | 1316.0 | 1438.5 | 1940.6 | 2540.5 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------|-------------------|---------|----------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| 5962.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5962.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 3902.0 | 17209.0 | 24435.0 | 31494.0 | 39640.0 | 43905.0 | 44924.3 | 68529.6 | 76650.5 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2838.0 | 4555.0 | 6653.0 | 7567.0 | 9158.0 | 9790.0 | 10439.0 | 13434.9 | 15043.5 | | |
| 3124.0 | 12654.0 | 17782.0 | 23927.0 | 30482.0 | 34115.0 | 34485.3 | 55094.7 | 61607.0 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2717.0 | 10340.0 | 7241.0 | 20285.0 | 22466.0 | 24655.0 | 33290.4 | 37058.7 | 59095.6 | | |
| 4924.0 | 10088.0 | 7468.0 | 20022.0 | 21577.0 | 26344.0 | 32172.4 | 36719.0 | 58418.6 | | |
| -2207.0 | 252.0 | -227.0 | 263.0 | 889.0 | -1689.0 | 1118.0 | 339.7 | 677.0 | | |
| | 4924.0 -2207.0 | | -2207.0 252.0 -227.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|--------------|------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 200 | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | a | | 39982.0 | 50681.3 | 60536.0 | 64939.0 | 69968.0 | 72464.4 | 70360.0 | 86912.0 | | |
| Defence | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | _ | | 1970.0 | 2061.0 | 3248.0 | 2742.0 | 3328.0 | 2449.0 | 2938.0 | 3725.0 | | |
| Environment protection Housing and community amenities | _ | | 2117.0 | | | 2096.0 | 2349.0 | 3184.9 | 3087.0 | 4279.0 | | |
| Health Recreation, culture and religion | _ _ | | 1913.0 | 1969.0 | 1819.0 | 1689.0 | 1420.0 | 1725.4 | 2682.0 | 3261.0 | | |
| Education | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social protection | _ | | 193.0 | 355.9 | 552.0 | 624.0 | 653.0 | 711.2 | 812.0 | 1072.0 | | |
| Plus: (Other functions) Equals: General government | b | | 3187.0 | 3190.1 | 1775.0 | 3027.0 | 1714.0 | 4134.0 | 5080.0 | 2610.0 | | |
| final consumption expenditure | c | | 49361.0 | 59738.0 | 69796.0 | 75117.0 | 79432.0 | 84669.0 | 84958.0 | 101859.0 | | |

a Includes Defence.
 b Data refers to transportation expenditure.
 c Data refers only to collective government consumption expenditure (excludes individual consumption).

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|---------------------|------------|------------|--------------|----------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|------|-----|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1990 | 1997 | 1990 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Series | | | 200 | | | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic | Individual c | onsumption | expenditur | e of househ | olds | | | | | | | |
| beverages | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics | <u>-</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and other fuels Furnishings, household | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| equipment and routine maintenance of the house | _ | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | |
| Health | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ransport | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Communication | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Recreation and culture | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and | - | | | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | | |
| ervices Equals: Household final | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| onsumption expenditure in omestic market | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess: Direct purchases in omestic market by | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-residents Equals: Household final | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | - | | 663266.0 | 830544.0 | 954028.0 | 948387.0 | 997642.0 | 1097461.0 | 1207154.0 | 1349783.0 | | |
| | Individual c | onsumption | expenditur | e of non-pro | ofit instituti | ons servinç | g household | ls (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Housing | _ | | 0.0 | 111.0 | 174.0 | 463.2 | 498.0 | 763.7 | 787.0 | 865.0 | | |
| Health | - | | 75.0 | 109.0 | 61.0 | 43.4 | 66.0 | 122.2 | 137.0 | 64.0 | | |
| Recreation and culture | = | | 22.0 | 15.0 | 19.0 | 17.0 | 13.0 | 16.9 | 13.0 | 61.0 | | |
| Education | = | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.1 | 10.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 7.0 | | |
| Social protection | - | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Other services Equals: NPISHs final | - | | 639.0 | 1860.0 | 2038.0 | 2653.2 | 3476.0 | 1670.3 | 5662.0 | 2278.0 | | |
| consumption expenditure | - اسطانیاطییما م | onsumption | 737.0 | 2095.0 | 2293.0 | 3178.0 | 4063.0 | 2574.0 | 6600.0 | 3276.0 | | |
| Housing | iliulviduai c | onsumption | 97.0 | 35.0 | 70.5 | 186.9 | 179.0 | 250.0 | 240.0 | 329.0 | | |
| lealth | = | | 11637.0 | 10372.0 | 15684.1 | 15921.8 | 12367.0 | 16784.0 | 16450.0 | 26105.0 | | |
| Recreation and culture | - | | 2646.0 | 4211.0 | 3406.5 | 5072.8 | 4135.0 | 3901.0 | 4893.0 | 3403.0 | | |
| ducation | _ | | 10525.0 | 15863.0 | 16632.8 | 21292.8 | 25678.0 | 26972.0 | 29303.0 | 33466.0 | | |
| Social protection | _ | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 133.0 | 227.0 | 669.0 | | |
| equals: Individual onsumption expenditure of | | | 0.400.4.5 | 004005 | 057015 | 40.47.4 | 400=0 = | 400 10 - | F4440 = | 00070 5 | | |
| eneral government Equals: Total actual individual | _ | | 24904.0 | 30482.0 | 35794.0 | 42474.0 | 42359.0 | 48040.0 | 51112.0 | 63973.0 | | |
| consumption | | | 688906.0 | 863120.0 | 992115.0 | 994039.0 | 1044063.0 | 1148075.0 | 1264866.0 | 1417031.0 | | |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|---------------|------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM | 396752.0 | 985602.0 | 1225620.0 | 1391000.0 | 1593090.0 | 1625070.0 | 1672236.0 | 1876752.0 | 2219600.0 | 2678966.0 | | |
| is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 6157.0 | 18270.0 | 17016.0 | 20174.0 | 17601.0 | 17882.0 | 15989.0 | 16867.0 | 14937.0 | 18330.0 | | |
| products | 5870.0 | 19337.0 | 36465.0 | 64295.0 | 88482.0 | 83948.0 | 94236.0 | 113658.0 | 131874.0 | 147704.0 | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 7990.0 | 21505.0 | 38299.0 | 67177.0 | 89871.0 | 97998.0 | 101622.0 | 120360.0 | 140145.0 | 157667.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 2120.0 | 2168.0 | 1834.0 | 2882.0 | 1389.0 | 14050.0 | 7386.0 | 6702.0 | 8271.0 | 9963.0 | | |
| Intermediate consumption of | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | 209400.0 | 464413.0 | 583859.0 | 630783.0 | 708586.0 | 703694.0 | 719145.0 | 797667.0 | 974065.0 | 1183697.0 | | |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed | 187065.0 | 522256.0 | 661209.0 | 804336.0 | 955386.0 | 987444.0 | 1031338.0 | 1175877.0 | 1362472.0 | 1624643.0 | | |
| capital | 27610.0 | 74708.0 | 99018.0 | 115974.0 | 130580.0 | 138922.0 | 150327.0 | 168096.0 | 202687.0 | 228039.0 | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 159455.0 | 447548.0 | 562191.0 | 688362.0 | 824806.0 | 848522.0 | 881011.0 | 1007781.0 | 1159784.0 | 1396604.0 | | |
| ODOGO DOMESTIC | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | ome accour | nt - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 187065.0 | 522256.0 | 661209.0 | 804336.0 | 955386.0 | 987444.0 | 1031338.0 | 1175877.0 | 1362472.0 | 1624643.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accour | nt - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 77580.0 | 205316.0 | 264379.0 | 336083.0 | 394433.0 | 423720.0 | 440554.0 | 491898.0 | 538545.0 | 654175.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 8669.0 | 25982.0 | 42677.0 | 71397.0 | 95781.0 | 102068.0 | 109725.0 | 132529.0 | 155389.0 | 174510.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 10789.0 | 28150.0 | 44511.0 | 74279.0 | 97170.0 | 116118.0 | 117111.0 | 139231.0 | 163660.0 | 184474.0 | | |
| Taxes on products | 7990.0 | 21505.0 | 38299.0 | 67177.0 | 89871.0 | 97999.0 | 101622.0 | 120361.0 | 140145.0 | 157667.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 2799.0 | 6645.0 | 6212.0 | 7102.0 | 7299.0 | 18119.0 | 15489.0 | 18870.0 | 23514.0 | 26807.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 2120.0 | 2168.0 | 1834.0 | 2882.0 | 1389.0 | 14050.0 | 7386.0 | 6702.0 | 8271.0 | 9964.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 2120.0 | 2168.0 | 1834.0 | 2882.0 | 1389.0 | 14050.0 | 7386.0 | 6702.0 | 8271.0 | 9964.0 | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS | a 100816.0 | 290958.0 | 354153.0 | 396856.0 | 465172.0 | 461656.0 | 481059.0 | 551450.0 | 668538.0 | 795958.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a 100816.0 | 290958.0 | 354153.0 | 396856.0 | 465172.0 | 461656.0 | 481059.0 | 551450.0 | 668538.0 | 795958.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 77580.0 | 205316.0 | 264379.0 | 336083.0 | 394433.0 | 423720.0 | 440554.0 | 491898.0 | 538545.0 | 654175.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 8669.0 | 25982.0 | 42677.0 | 71397.0 | 95781.0 | 102068.0 | 109725.0 | 132529.0 | 155389.0 | 174511.0 | | |
| imports | 10789.0 | 28150.0 | 44511.0 | 74279.0 | 97170.0 | 116118.0 | 117111.0 | 139231.0 | 163660.0 | 184474.0 | | |
| Taxes on products | 7990.0 | 21505.0 | 38299.0 | 67177.0 | 89871.0 | 97999.0 | 101623.0 | 120361.0 | 140145.0 | 157667.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 2799.0 | 6645.0 | 6212.0 | 7102.0 | 7299.0 | 18119.0 | 15488.0 | 18870.0 | 23514.0 | 26807.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 2120.0 | 2168.0 | 1834.0 | 2882.0 | 1389.0 | 14050.0 | 7386.0 | 6702.0 | 8271.0 | 9963.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products | 2120.0 | 2168.0 | 1834.0 | 2882.0 | 1389.0 | 14050.0 | 7386.0 | 6702.0 | 8271.0 | 9963.0 | | |
| Other subsidies on production | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Property income | 9377.0 | 26069.0 | 26339.0 | 34270.0 | 46692.0 | 49853.0 | 50982.0 | 48959.0 | 38464.0 | 39715.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------------|---------------------|---------------------|--------------------|----------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ary income | account - U | lses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 9454.0 | 26727.0 | 25297.0 | 33089.0 | 53700.0 | 58427.0 | 63594.0 | 50434.0 | 45024.0 | 57504.0 | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 186988.0 | 521598.0 | 662251.0 | 805517.0 | 948378.0 | 978870.0 | 1018726.0 | 1174401.0 | 1355911.0 | 1606855.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Resources | s | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, | 186988.0 | 521598.0 | 662251.0 | 805517.0 | 948378.0 | 978870.0 | 1018726.0 | 1174401.0 | 1355911.0 | 1606855.0 | | |
| wealth, etc. | 15323.0 | 33032.0 | 65488.0 | 41691.0 | 32807.0 | 49116.0 | 44895.0 | 42297.0 | 42586.0 | 49001.0 | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 5053.0 8013.0 | 18169.0 26432.0 | 26710.0 32495.0 | 32117.0 43948.0 | 27669.0 53245.0 | 32072.0 58047.0 | 32005.0 64040.0 | 36173.0 60783.0 | 38869.0 66306.0 | 45615.0 73029.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | 36557.0 | 92066.0 | 71309.0 | 101574.0 | 95806.0 | 118686.0 | 125161.0 | 135213.0 | 136868.0 | 171984.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | | | 110000.0 | 125101.0 | 133213.0 | 130000.0 | 17 1964.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | | • | | | | 100100 | 404000 | 44000 0 | 40000 | 40000 0 | | |
| wealth, etc. | 15323.0 | 33032.0 | 65488.0 | 41691.0 | 32031.0 | 43916.0 | 40106.0 | 41063.0 | 42008.0 | 48626.0 | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 5053.0 | 18169.0 | 26710.0 | 32117.0 | 27669.0 | 32072.0 | 32005.0 | 36173.0 | 38869.0 | 45615.0 | | |
| social transfers in kind | 8014.0 | 26432.0 | 32495.0 | 43948.0 | 53245.0 | 58047.0 | 64040.0 | 60783.0 | 65252.0 | 73029.0 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 2642.0 | 24057.0 589607.0 | 12252.0 721308.0 | 26597.0 | 24464.0 1020496.0 | 33280.0 | 31877.0 | 38783.0 | 35755.0 | 42230.0 | | |
| | - | | | | | 1009476.0 | 1110799.0 | 1272000.0 | 1438030.0 | 1730904.0 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 220902.0 | • | 721308.0 | | 1020496.0 | 1069476.0 | 1116799.0 | 1272066.0 | 1458656.0 | 1736984.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | II.4.1 Use of | dienoeahla | income acc | ··· | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | 613392.0 | 738267.0 | | 1061911.0 | 1060155.0 | 1123/05 0 | 12327/3 0 | 13/082/ 0 | 1518800 0 | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 186267.0 | 576648.0 | 688906.0 | 863121.0 | 992115.0 | | 1044063.0 | | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 11705.0 | 36744.0 | 49361.0 | 59738.0 | 69796.0 | 75117.0 | 79432.0 | 84668.0 | 84958.0 | 101859.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | 40050.0 | 40005.0 | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 22930.0 | -23785.0 | -16959.0 | -42365.0 | -41415.0 | 321.0 | -6696.0 | 39322.0 | 108831.0 | 218094.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | | • | | | 221.0 | 6606.0 | 20222.0 | 100021.0 | 248004.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 22930.0 | -23785.0 3321.0 | -16959.0 5953.0 | -42365.0 5428.0 | -41415.0 4242.0 | 321.0 9042.0 | -6696.0 15916.0 | 39322.0 18078.0 | 108831.0 40238.0 | 218094.0 53328.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 18242.0 | 359630.0 | 86152.0 | 222043.0 | 436176.0 | 16786.0 | 26979.0 | 33735.0 | 62754.0 | 92482.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 16686.0 | 356309.0 | 80199.0 | 216615.0 | 431934.0 | 7744.0 | 11063.0 | 15657.0 | 22516.0 | 39154.0 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 24486.0 | -20464.0 | -11006.0 | -36937.0 | -37173.0 | 9364.0 | 9220.0 | 57400.0 | 149069.0 | 271421.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cl | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 43867.0 | 96224.0 | 132282.0 | 153351.0 | 182824.0 | 181219.0 | 192278.0 | 232330.0 | 295208.0 | 394105.0 | | |
| formation | 37855.0 | 84365.0 | 118254.0 | 130336.0 | 154925.0 | 162134.0 | 190130.0 | 208025.0 | 287369.0 | 373615.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 6012.0 | 11859.0 | 14028.0 | 23015.0 | 27899.0 | 19085.0 | 2148.0 | 24305.0 | 7839.0 | 20490.0 | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | ••• | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | ¹ -116688.0b | -143288.0 | -190288.0 | -219997.0 | -171855.0 | -183058.0 | -174929.0 | -146139.0 | -122683.0 | | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|--------------|------------|----------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | d net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | *** | | | |
| Loans | | *** | ••• | | | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | ••• | | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | al account - | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, V | Western cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in mil |
|---|---------------|------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External | account of | goods and | services - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| mports of goods and services | 136800.0 | 324800.0 | 370200.0 | 468700.0 | 504800.0 | 491800.0 | 521300.0 | 542700.0 | 634700.0 | 812900.0 | | |
| Imports of goods | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External | account of | goods and | services - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| exports of goods and services | 73600.0 | 125000.0 | 153600.0 | 163100.0 | 181600.0 | 205000.0 | 241100.0 | 299500.0 | 400000.0 | 522400.0 | | |
| Exports of goods | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of services | | | | | | | *** | | | *** | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 63200.0 | 199800.0 | 216600.0 | 305600.0 | 323200.0 | 286800.0 | 280200.0 | 243200.0 | 234700.0 | 290500.0 | | |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and co | urrent trans | fers - Resou | urces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 63200.0 | 199800.0 | 216600.0 | 305600.0 | 323200.0 | 286800.0 | 280200.0 | 243200.0 | 234700.0 | 290500.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | *** | *** | | | | | | | |
| axes on production and mports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among Product, Income, Savings and Net Lending Aggregates.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 200 |
|--|----------------|--------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | *** | | |
| production | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 100.0 | 700.0 | 200.0 | 800.0 | 16400.0 | 13600.0 | 18600.0 | 7000.0 | 10500.0 | 22400.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social transfers in kind | 700.0 | 700.0 | | | | | | | 15000.0 | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in let equity of households on | 700.0 | 700.0 | 6000.0 | 17500.0 | 13700.0 | 16300.0 | 11200.0 | 15000.0 | 15900.0 | 16400.0 | |
| pension funds | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | urrent trans | fers - Uses | | | | | |
| Example 2 April 2 Apri | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | ••• | |
| production | | ••• | | *** | | ••• | | ••• | | *** | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| operty income | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1300.0 | 2000.0 | 9400.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | 5500.0 | 4000.0 | 4600.0 | |
| urrent taxes on income and ealth, etc. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 5200.0 | 4800.0 | 1200.0 | 600.0 | 400.0 | |
| ocial contributions ocial benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers djustment for the change in et equity of households on ension funds | 34600.0 | 68700.0 | 65100.0 | 92500.0 | 85800.0 | 101700.0 | 104500.0 | 111500.0 | 118000.0 | 146100.0 | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | 29400.0 | 132400.0 | 156500.0 | 229500.0 | 258100.0 | 204800.0 | 194700.0 | 147000.0 | 138500.0 | 178200.0 | |
| | V.III.1 Capita | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | |
| URRENT EXTERNAL ALANCE | 29400.0 | 132400.0 | 156500.0 | | 258100.0 | | 194700.0 | 147000.0 | 138500.0 | 178200.0 | |
| apital transfers, receivable | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| ss payable | -1600.0 | -3300.0 | -6000.0 | -5400.0 | -4200.0 | -9100.0 | -15900.0 | -18100.0 | -40200.0 | -53300.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET /ORTH DUE TO SAVING | 1600.0 | 3300.0 | 6000.0 | 5400.0 | 4200.0 | 9100.0 | 15900.0 | 18100.0 | 40200.0 | 53300.0 | |
| ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 27800.0 | 129100.0 | 150500.0 | 224100.0 | 253900.0 | 195700.0 | 178800.0 | 128900.0 | 98300.0 | 124900.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | V.III.1 Capita | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | a 27800.0 | 129100.0 | 150500.0 | 224100.0 | 253900.0 | 195700.0 | 178800.0 | 128900.0 | 98300.0 | 124900.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|--------------|-----------|----------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.III.2 Finan | cial account | - Changes | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | V.III.2 Finan | cial account | - Changes | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | *** | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between Total economy and the Rest-of-the-World Account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, | Western caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|-----------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 293547.0 | 709214.0 | 842817.0 | 963481.0 | 1092427.0 | 1130978.0 | 1141178.0 | 1235510.0 | 1510316.0 | 1819090.0 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, in | _ 161809.0 | 340494.0 | 413752.0 | 449106.0 | 497282.0 | 494462.0 | 507090.0 | 548866.0 | 696617.0 | 844923.0 | | |
| basic prices | 131738.0 | 368720.0 | 429065.0 | 514375.0 | 595145.0 | 636516.0 | 634088.0 | 686644.0 | 813699.0 | 974167.0 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 25825.0 | 52484.0 | 66340.0 | 79166.0 | 87122.0 | 90852.0 | 94745.0 | 104141.0 | 136143.0 | 155837.0 | | |
| prices | 105913.0 | 316236.0 | 362725.0 | 435209.0 | 508023.0 | 545664.0 | 539343.0 | 582503.0 | 677557.0 | 818330.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 131738.0 | 368720.0 | 429065.0 | 514375.0 | 595145.0 | 636516.0 | 634088.0 | 686644.0 | 813699.0 | 974167.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ition of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 62260.0 | 172170.0 | 221145.0 | 273507.0 | 321560.0 | 343051.0 | 356659.0 | 397190.0 | 435582.0 | 531850.9 | | |
| subsidies on production | 370.0 | 6005.0 | 5398.0 | 6113.0 | 5964.0 | 15836.0 | 11551.0 | 12258.0 | 17019.0 | 21105.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 370.0 | 6005.0 | 5398.0 | 6113.0 | 5964.0 | 15836.0 | 11552.0 | 12258.0 | 17020.0 | 21105.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|---------------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|------|-----|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 69108.0 | 190545.0 | 202522.0 | 234755.0 | 267621.0 | 277629.0 | 265878.0 | 277196.0 | 361098.0 | 421211.0 | | |
| | - II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | arv income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 69108.0 | 190545.0 | 202522.0 | 234755.0 | 267621.0 | 277629.0 | 265878.0 | 277196.0 | 361098.0 | 421211.0 | | |
| Property income | 715.0 | 920.0 | 1685.0 | 4367.0 | 5338.0 | 5522.0 | 4049.0 | 3259.0 | 900.0 | 1352.0 | | |
| | - II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | arv income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 5312.0 | 8610.0 | 8213.0 | 10860.0 | 19975.0 | 20473.0 | 27306.0 | 18370.0 | 19732.0 | 35404.0 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 64511.0 | 182855.0 | 195994.0 | 228262.0 | 252984.0 | 262678.0 | 242621.0 | 262085.0 | 342266.0 | 387160.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | | | | 2.2020 | 202000.0 | 0.2200.0 | 007 10010 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 64511.0 | 182855.0 | 195994.0 | 228262.0 | 252984.0 | 262678.0 | 242621.0 | 262085.0 | 342266.0 | 387160.0 | | |
| Social contributions | 452.0 | 1592.0 | 2604.0 | 2052.0 | 944.0 | 578.0 | 517.0 | 1184.0 | 936.0 | 904.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | 1018.0 | 552.0 | 2445.0 | 3072.0 | 1403.0 | 1181.0 | 4538.0 | 2491.0 | 904.0 | 904.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | | | | . 300.0 | | 300 | 30 | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 10735.0 | 21740.0 | 49688.0 | 16516.0 | 12309.0 | 14246.0 | 14219.0 | 14739.0 | 16468.0 | 16426.1 | | |
| Social benefits other than | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social transfers in kind | _ 341.0 | 1519.0 | 408.0 | 1164.0 | 2253.0 | 336.0 | 9347.0 | 296.0 | 2226.0 | 2066.6 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 1837.0 | 4154.0 | 4648.0 | 5915.0 | 5668.0 | 8012.0 | 11225.0 | 7993.0 | 5242.0 | 9447.0 | | |
| INCOME | _ 53068.0 | 157586.0 | 146299.0 | 209791.0 | 235101.0 | 241843.0 | 212885.0 | 242732.0 | 320171.0 | 362020.0 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | _ 53068.0 | 157586.0 | 146299.0 | 209791.0 | 235101.0 | 241843.0 | 212885.0 | 242732.0 | 320171.0 | 362020.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Uses | 3 | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 53068.0 | 157586.0 | 146299.0 | 209791.0 | 235101.0 | 241843.0 | 212885.0 | 242732.0 | 320171.0 | 362020.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 53068.0 | 157586.0 | 146299.0 | 209791.0 | 235101.0 | 241843.0 | 212885.0 | 242732.0 | 320171.0 | 362020.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 3023.0 | 7306.0 | 5500.0 | 10791.0 | 17529.0 | 5741.0 | 8171.0 | 6148.0 | 60366.0 | 80258.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 7306.0 | 5500.0 | 10791.0 | 17529.0 | 5741.0 | 8171.0 | 6148.0 | 60404.0 | 80274.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 4.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 38.0 | 16.0 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | 3.3 | 5.5 | 5.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 3.3 | 3.3 | 30.0 | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 56091.0 | 164892.0 | 151799.0 | 220582.0 | 252630.0 | 247584.0 | 221056.0 | 248880.0 | 380537.0 | 442279.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 28479.0 | 50718.0 | 82538.0 | 96566.0 | 94622.0 | 98886.0 | 123531.0 | 117828.0 | 178549.0 | 178869.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 22797.0 | 47816.0 | 66084.0 | 74587.0 | 73546.0 | 83215.0 | 117905.0 | 100385.0 | 176130.0 | 162838.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 5682.0 | 2902.0 | 16454.0 | 21979.0 | 21076.0 | 15671.0 | 5626.0 | 17443.0 | 2419.0 | 16031.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 27612.0 | 114174.0 | 69261.0 | 124016.0 | 158008.0 | 148698.0 | 97525.0 | 131052.0 | 201988.0 | 263410.0 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|----------------|---------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | U 2 Financi | | Changa in | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | al account - (| | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, | Western caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|--|---------------|--------------|------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 6887.0 | 21887.0 | 19162.0 | 22468.0 | 25768.0 | 27904.0 | 26747.0 | 29962.0 | 27421.0 | 32004.0 | | |
| Adjustment for FISIM | -6157.0 | -18270.0 | -17016.0 | -20174.0 | -17601.0 | -17882.0 | -15989.0 | -16866.0 | -14937.0 | -18330.0 | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at burchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 612.0 | 2627.0 | 2440.0 | 2441.0 | 4375.0 | 7538.0 | 8014.0 | 8431.0 | 7345.0 | 9301.0 | | |
| asic prices | 118.0 | 990.0 | -294.0 | -147.0 | 3792.0 | 2484.0 | 2744.0 | 4665.0 | 5139.0 | 4373.0 | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 158.0 | 304.0 | 246.0 | 435.0 | 1821.0 | 1722.0 | 1390.0 | 1673.0 | 2762.0 | 2652.0 | | |
| orices | 40.0 | 686.0 | -540.0 | -582.0 | 1971.0 | 762.0 | 1354.0 | 2992.0 | 2377.0 | 1721.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 118.0 | 990.0 | -294.0 | -147.0 | 3792.0 | 2484.0 | 2744.0 | 4665.0 | 5139.0 | 4373.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 1681.0 | 3616.0 | 2910.0 | 3683.0 | 5172.0 | 5390.0 | 5152.0 | 8103.0 | 9070.0 | 9822.5 | | |
| subsidies on production | 1775.0 | 113.0 | 153.0 | 142.0 | 159.0 | 135.0 | 97.0 | 237.0 | 244.0 | 358.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 1775.0 | 113.0 | 153.0 | 142.0 | 159.0 | 135.0 | 97.0 | 237.0 | 244.0 | 358.0 | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS | a -3338.0 | -2739.0 | -3357.0 | -3972.0 | -1539.0 | -3041.0 | -2505.0 | -3675.0 | -4175.0 | -5807.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
|--|--------------------------|------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a -3338.0 | -2739.0 | -3357.0 | -3972.0 | -1539.0 | -3041.0 | -2505.0 | -3675.0 | -4175.0 | -5807.0 | |
| Property income | 7856.0 | 22348.0 | 21526.0 | 27390.0 | 34580.0 | 37695.0 | 37168.0 | 34011.0 | 28184.0 | 28182.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | |
| Property income | 1699.0 | 4078.0 | 4510.0 | 7216.0 | 16979.0 | 19813.0 | 21179.0 | 17162.0 | 13246.0 | 9852.0 | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 2819.0 | 15531.0 | 13659.0 | 16202.0 | 16062.0 | 14841.0 | 13484.0 | 13174.0 | 10762.0 | 12523.0 | |
| | II.2 Secondar | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | • | | | | | 12494.0 | 13174.0 | 10762.0 | 10500.0 | |
| NCOMES Social contributions | 2819.0 | 15531.0 | 13659.0 | 16202.0 | 16062.0 | 14841.0 | 13484.0 | | 10762.0 | 12523.0 | |
| | 51.0 | 308.0 | 915.0 | 1321.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 1156.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Other current transfers | 11.0 | 39.0 | 55.0 | 242.0 | 892.0 | 1156.0 | 1335.0 | 2105.0 | 1301.0 | 2107.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Secondar | - | | | | | | | | | |
| vealth, etc. Social benefits other than | 1665.0 | 2394.0 | 4914.0 | 6794.0 | 484.0 | 2054.0 | 1375.0 | 354.0 | 411.0 | 889.0 | |
| social transfers in kind | 163.0 | 256.0 | 85.0 | 210.0 | 186.0 | 25.0 | 1236.0 | 1150.0 | 1170.0 | 1149.0 | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 0.0 | 0.0 | 3.0 | 10.0 | 17.0 | 262.0 | 610.0 | 537.0 | 260.0 | 689.0 | |
| NCOME | 1053.0 | 13228.0 | 9627.0 | 10751.0 | 16267.0 | 13656.0 | 11598.0 | 13238.0 | 10222.0 | 11904.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of c | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 1053.0 | 13228.0 | 9627.0 | 10751.0 | 16267.0 | 13656.0 | 11598.0 | 13238.0 | 10222.0 | 11904.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 1053.0 | 13228.0 | 9627.0 | 10751.0 | 16267.0 | 13656.0 | 11598.0 | 13238.0 | 10222.0 | 11904.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 1053.0 | 13228.0 | 9627.0 | 10751.0 | 16267.0 | 13655.0 | 11598.0 | 13238.0 | 10222.0 | 11904.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess payable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | - | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| NORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 1053.0 | 13228.0 | 9627.0 | 10751.0 | 16267.0 | 13656.0 | 11598.0 | 13238.0 | 10222.0 | 11904.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in as | sets | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 232.0 | 510.0 | 548.0 | 252.0 | 733.0 | 114.0 | 492.0 | 1500.0 | 1207.0 | 742.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 232.0 | 510.0 | 548.0 | 252.0 | 733.0 | 114.0 | 492.0 | 1500.0 | 1207.0 | 742.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | - | 0.0 | | | | | | 0.0 | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | - *** | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | 821.0 | 12718.0 | 9079.0 | 10499.0 | 15534.0 | 13542.0 | 11106.0 | 11738.0 | 9015.0 | 11159.0 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | = | 12718.0 | 9079.0 | 10499.0 | 15534.0 | 13542.0 | | | 9015.0 | 11159.0 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 821.0 | 12718.0 | 9079.0 | 10499.0 | 15534.0 | 13542.0 | | | 9015.0 | 11159.0 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 821.0 | 12718.0 | 9079.0 Changes in | 10499.0 | 15534.0 | 13542.0 | 11106.0 | 11738.0 | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 821.0 III.2 Financial | 12718.0 I account - | 9079.0 Changes in | 10499.0 liabilities ar | 15534.0 nd net worth | 13542.0 n | 11106.0 | 11738.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|----------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | *** | | | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | | | ••• | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | ıl account - (| | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Operating surplus has been adjusted for FISIM.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| | | • | • | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-----------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------------|
| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, | Western calen | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in milli |
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 19542.0 | 59500.0 | 74961.0 | 96470.0 | 114031.0 | 118848.0 | 122260.0 | 133429.0 | 138716.0 | 167809.0 | | |
| | I. Production | account - I | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | 10493.0 | 32005.0 | 37188.0 | 42933.0 | 50218.0 | 49831.0 | 50799.0 | 57391.0 | 59182.0 | 74166.0 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 9049.0 | 27495.0 | 37773.0 | 53537.0 | 63813.0 | 69017.0 | 71461.0 | 76038.0 | 79534.0 | 93643.0 | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 837.0 | 2538.0 | 3546.0 | 4242.0 | 5319.0 | 5748.0 | 5791.0 | 6165.0 | 6286.0 | 8082.2 | | |
| orices | 8212.0 | 24957.0 | 34227.0 | 49295.0 | 58494.0 | 63269.0 | 65670.0 | 69873.0 | 73248.0 | 85561.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 9049.0 | 27495.0 | 37773.0 | 53537.0 | 63813.0 | 69017.0 | 71461.0 | 76038.0 | 79534.0 | 93643.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 8104.0 | 23952.0 | 33209.0 | 48594.0 | 55729.0 | 62039.0 | 64935.0 | 68873.0 | 70723.0 | 84428.0 | | |
| subsidies on production | 3.0 | 137.0 | 123.0 | 136.0 | 337.0 | 412.0 | 271.0 | 480.0 | 423.0 | 609.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 3.0 | 137.0 | 123.0 | 136.0 | 337.0 | 412.0 | 271.0 | 480.0 | 423.0 | 609.0 | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS | 942.0 | 3406.0 | 4441.0 | 4807.0 | 7747.0 | 6566.0 | 6255.0 | 6685.0 | 8388.0 | 8607.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 942.0 | 3406.0 | 4441.0 | 4807.0 | 7747.0 | 6566.0 | 6255.0 | 6685.0 | 8388.0 | 8607.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 8669.0 | 25982.0 | 42677.0 | 71397.0 | 95781.0 | 102068.0 | 109725.0 | 132528.0 | 155389.0 | 174511.0 | | |

| 200 | 2004 | 2003 | 2002 | 2001 | 2000 | 1999 | 1998 | 1997 | 1996 | 1995 | 1994 | |
|-----|------|--|--|--|--|---|--|--|--|---|--|---|
| | | | | | | | | | | | 200 | Series |
| | | 184474.0 | 163660.0 | 139230.0 | 117111.0 | 116118.0 | 97170.0 | 74279.0 | 44511.0 | 28150.0 | 10789.0 | Taxes on production and imports |
| | | 157667.0 | 140145.0 | 120361.0 | 101623.0 | 97999.0 | 89871.0 | 67177.0 | 38299.0 | 21505.0 | 7990.0 | Taxes on products |
| | | 26807.0 | 23514.0 | 18870.0 | 15488.0 | 18119.0 | 7299.0 | 7102.0 | 6212.0 | 6645.0 | 2799.0 | Other taxes on production |
| | | 9963.0 | 8271.0 | 6702.0 | 7386.0 | 14050.0 | 1389.0 | 2882.0 | 1834.0 | 2168.0 | 2120.0 | Less: Subsidies |
| | | 9963.0 | 8271.0 | 6702.0 | 7386.0 | 14050.0 | 1389.0 | 2882.0 | 1834.0 | 2168.0 | 2120.0 | Subsidies on products Other subsidies on |
| | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | production |
| | | 3137.0 | 2726.0 | 1917.0 | 2010.0 | 2198.0 | 3339.0 | 1064.0 | 2227.0 | 2425.0 | 457.0 | Property income |
| | | | | | | | ses | account - U | ry income a | tion of prima | I.1.2 Allocat | |
| | | 5270.0 | 5830.0 | 6653.0 | 7567.0 | 11202.0 | 10745.0 | 13648.0 | 10718.0 | 12140.0 | 2188.0 | Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY |
| | | 180986.0 | 160672.0 | 134477.0 | 110423.0 | 99630.0 | 96122.0 | 63620.0 | 38627.0 | 19673.0 | 7880.0 | INCOMES |
| | | 180986.0 | 160672.0 | 134477.0 | 110423.0 | 99630.0 | - Resources 96122.0 | ne account - 63620.0 | on of incom 38627.0 | ary distribution 19673.0 | 7880.0 | BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES |
| | | 49001.0 | 42586.0 | 42297.0 | 44895.0 | 49116.0 | 32807.0 | 41691.0 | 65488.0 | | 15323.0 | Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. |
| | | 44711.0 | 37933.0 | 34989.0 | 31488.0 | 31494.0 | 26725.0 | 28744.0 | 23191.0 | 16269.0 | 4550.0 | Social contributions |
| | | 33717.0 | 38575.0 | 38122.0 | 26059.0 | 27469.0 | 13242.0 | 15433.0 | 6643.0 | 48848.0 | 10473.0 | Other current transfers |
| | | 00 0 | 0007.0.0 | 00.22.0 | 20000.0 | 27 .00.0 | | | | ary distribution | | |
| | | | | | | | - 0303 | ic account | on or meon | ily distribution | ii.2 occorida | Current taxes on income, |
| | | 68916.0 | 61856.0 | 59336.0 | 53458.0 | 57686.0 | 50556.0 | 42224.0 | 31831.0 | 24452.0 | 7357.0 | wealth, etc. Social benefits other than social transfers in kind |
| | | 3587.0 | 2818.0 | 3019.0 | 1494.0 | 4619.0 | 14371.0 | 17599.0 | 6381.0 | 1174.0 | 756.0 | Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE |
| | | 235912.0 | 215091.0 | 187530.0 | 157913.0 | 145404.0 | 103969.0 | 89665.0 | 95737.0 | 59164.0 | 30113.0 | INCOME |
| | | | | | | | ources | ount - Resc | income acc | disposable i | I.4.1 Use of | GROSS DISPOSABLE |
| | | 235912.0 | 215091.0 | 187530.0 | 157913.0 | 145404.0 | 103969.0 | 89665.0 | 95737.0 | 59164.0 | 30113.0 | INCOME |
| | | | | | | | 3 | ount - Uses | income acc | disposable i | I.4.1 Use of | |
| | | 165831.0 | 136071.0 | 132708.0 | 121791.0 | 117641.0 | 105590.0 | 90220.0 | 74265.0 | 58336.0 | 21086.0 | Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption |
| | | 63973.0 | 51112.0 | 48040.0 | 42359.0 | 42524.0 | 35794.0 | 30482.0 | 24904.0 | 21592.0 | 9381.0 | expenditure Collective consumption |
| | | 101859.0 | 84958.0 | 84668.0 | 79432.0 | 75117.0 | 69796.0 | 59738.0 | 49361.0 | 36744.0 | 11705.0 | expenditure Adjustment for the change in |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | net equity of households on pension funds |
| | | 70081.0 | 79020.0 | 54822.0 | 36122.0 | 27763.0 | -1621.0 | -555.0 | 21472.0 | 828.0 | 9027.0 | SAVING, GROSS |
| | | | | | | | d net worth | abilities and | anges in lia | account - Ch | II.1 Capital a | |
| | | 70081.0 | 79020.0 | 54822.0 | 36122.0 | 27763.0 | -1621.0 | -555.0 | 21472.0 | 828.0 | 9027.0 | SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 11942.0 | 2138.0 | 27556.0 | 18763.0 | 11019.0 | 11991.0 | 10641.0 | 12010.0 | 6276.0 | 2963.0 | Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING |
| | | 42904.0 | 56709.0 | 00121.0 | 430ZZ.U | J 1U38.U | - 4 ∠1304.U | | | | | |
| | | 77600.0 | 46704.0 | E7070 C | 05700.0 | 27000.0 | 20457.0 | | • | | • | |
| | | 77568.0 | 47021.0 | 56920.0 | 25762.0 | 27099.0 | 29846.0 | 15184.0 | 14777.0 | 15327.0 | 7711.0 | Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation |
| | | 38.0 | -237.0 | 353.0 | -16.0 | 28.0 | 311.0 | -64.0 | 213.0 | -251.0 | 150.0 | Changes in inventories |
| | | 39119.0 42904.0 77606.0 77568.0 | 22449.0 58709.0 46784.0 47021.0 | 15657.0 66721.0 57273.0 56920.0 | 11063.0 43822.0 25762.0 25762.0 | 7744.0 31038.0 27099.0 27071.0 | 11991.0 431934.0 -421564.0 30157.0 29846.0 | 216615.0 -206529.0 ssets 15184.0 15248.0 | 12010.0 80199.0 -46717.0 nanges in as 14777.0 14564.0 | 356309.0 -349205.0 account - Ch 15327.0 15578.0 | 2963.0 16682.0 -4692.0 III.1 Capital 3 7711.0 7561.0 | less payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|---------------|---------------|--------|---------|--------|---------|----------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -12403.0 | -364532.0 | -61494.0 | -221713.0 | -451721.0 | 3939.0 | 18076.0 | 9448.0 | 11925.0 | -34701.0 | | |
| | III.2 Financi | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | and net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u>.</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | | | |
| | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financi | al account - | Changes ir | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, | Western caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 76270.0 | 194202.0 | 287943.0 | 306485.0 | 358964.0 | 344164.0 | 380179.0 | 475276.0 | 536647.0 | 656847.0 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 36218.0 | 88884.0 | 130101.0 | 135194.0 | 155883.0 | 150444.0 | 152521.0 | 182036.0 | 208273.0 | 254147.0 | | |
| basic prices | 40052.0 | 105318.0 | 157842.0 | 171291.0 | 203081.0 | 193720.0 | 227658.0 | 293240.0 | 328374.0 | 402699.0 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 763.0 | 19330.0 | 28842.0 | 31970.0 | 36159.0 | 40335.0 | 48118.0 | 55807.0 | 57048.0 | 61076.0 | | |
| prices | 39289.0 | 85988.0 | 129000.0 | 139321.0 | 166922.0 | 153385.0 | 179540.0 | 237433.0 | 271326.0 | 341623.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 40052.0 | 105318.0 | 157842.0 | 171291.0 | 203081.0 | 193720.0 | 227658.0 | 293240.0 | 328374.0 | 402699.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
|---|----------------|-----------------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|---|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 5324.0 | 5234.0 | 6801.0 | 9475.0 | 11058.0 | 11746.0 | 12940.0 | 16412.0 | 19768.0 | 26410.0 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | 651.0 | 390.0 | 538.0 | 711.0 | 839.0 | 1736.0 | 3569.0 | 5895.0 | 5828.0 | 4735.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | - 651.0 | 390.0 | 538.0 | 711.0 | 839.0 | 1736.0 | 3569.0 | 5895.0 | 5828.0 | 4735.0 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a 34077.0 | 99694.0 | 150503.0 | 161105.0 | 191184.0 | 180238.0 | 211149.0 | 270933.0 | 302779.0 | 371555.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prim | ary income | account - R | lesources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a 34077.0 | 99694.0 | 150503.0 | 161105.0 | 191184.0 | 180238.0 | 211149.0 | 270933.0 | 302779.0 | 371555.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 77580.0 | 205316.0 | 264379.0 | 336083.0 | 394433.0 | 423720.0 | 440554.0 | 491898.0 | 538545.0 | 654175.0 | | |
| Property income | 349.0 | 376.0 | 901.0 | 1449.0 | 3432.0 | 4438.0 | 7755.0 | 9772.0 | 6094.0 | 6463.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prim | ary income | account - U | Ises | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 255.0 | 1899.0 | 1856.0 | 1365.0 | 6001.0 | 6939.0 | 7542.0 | 8249.0 | 6216.0 | 6979.0 | | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 111751.0 | 303487.0 | 413927.0 | 497272.0 | 583048.0 | 601457.0 | 651916.0 | 764354.0 | 841202.0 | 1025214.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Resource | s | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 111751.0 | 303487.0 ^t | 413927.0 | 497272.0 | 583048.0 | 601457.0 | 651916.0 | 764354.0 | 841202.0 | 1025214.0 | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 8013.0 | 26432.0 | 32495.0 | 43948.0 | 53245.0 | 58047.0 | 64040.0 | 60783.0 | 66306.0 | 73029.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | 24545.0 | 83127.0 | 61444.0 | 81262.0 | 78331.0 | 87610.0 | 91751.0 | 91046.0 | 88800.0 | 125240.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 2923.0 | 8898.0 | 10886.0 | 18381.0 | 19238.0 | 27616.0 | 24512.0 | 25970.0 | 25129.0 | 31311.0 | | |
| Social contributions | 5053.0 | 18169.0 | 26710.0 | 32117.0 | 27669.0 | 32072.0 | 32005.0 | 36173.0 | 38869.0 | 45615.0 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 49.0 | 18729.0 | 1220.0 | 3068.0 | 4339.0 | 20262.0 | 18511.0 | 27176.0 | 26381.0 | 28501.0 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 136284.0 | 358987.0 | 469050.0 | 568916.0 | 663378.0 | 667164.0 | 732679.0 | 826864.0 | 905929.0 | 1118055.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 136284.0 | 358987.0 | 469050.0 | 568916.0 | 663378.0 | 667164.0 | 732679.0 | 826864.0 | 905929.0 | 1118055.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Use: | s | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 176379.0 | 554258.0 | 663265.0 | 830544.0 | 954028.0 | 948337.0 | 997641.0 | 1097461.0 | 1207154.0 | 1349783.0 | | |
| expenditure | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | -40095.0 | -195271.0 | -194215.0 | -261628.0 | -290650.0 | -281173.0 | -264962.0 | -270597.0 | -301225.0 | -231728.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | -40095.0 | -195271.0 | -194215.0 | -261628.0 | -290650.0 | -281173.0 | -264962.0 | -270597.0 | -301225.0 | -231728.0 | | |
| less payable | 12252.0 | 346048.0 | 68642.0 | 200611.0 | 406656.0 | 26.0 | 44.0 | 31.0 | 182.0 | 246.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 12252.0 | 346048.0 | 68642.0 | 200611.0 | 406656.0 | 26.0 | 44.0 | 31.0 | 211.0 | 266.0 | | |
| payable | | | | | | | | | 29.0 | 20.0 | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------|--------------|-------------|---------------|------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -27843.0 | 150777.0 | -125573.0 | -61017.0 | 116006.0 | -281147.0 | -264918.0 | -270566.0 | -301042.0 | -231481.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 7364.0 | 29669.0 | 34405.0 | 41195.0 | 54783.0 | 52080.0 | 38200.0 | 49490.0 | 62345.0 | 135197.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 7184.0 | 20461.0 | 37058.0 | 40172.0 | 48284.0 | 48717.0 | 41628.0 | 42981.0 | 56688.0 | 130777.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 180.0 | 9208.0 | -2653.0 | 1023.0 | 6499.0 | 3363.0 | -3428.0 | 6509.0 | 5657.0 | 4420.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -35207.0 | 121108.0 | -159978.0 | -102212.0 | 61223.0 | -333227.0 | -303118.0 | -320056.0 | -363387.0 | -366679.0 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wor | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | *** | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | *** | | ••• | *** | ••• | | *** | | *** | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|-----------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|----------------|----------------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 506.0 | 799.0 | 736.0 | 2094.0 | 1901.0 | 3178.0 | 1872.0 | 2574.0 | 6500.0 | 3216.0 | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at burchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 268.0 | 403.0 | 378.0 | 1109.0 | 828.0 | 1419.0 | 721.0 | 943.0 | 2649.0 | 1161.0 | | |
| asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | 238.0 | 396.0 | 358.0 | 985.0 | 1073.0 | 1759.0 | 1151.0 | 1631.0 | 3851.0 | 2055.0 | | |
| apital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 27.0 | 52.0 | 44.0 | 161.0 | 159.0 | 265.0 | 283.0 | 309.0 | 449.0 | 391.2 | | |
| rices | 211.0 | 344.0 | 314.0 | 824.0 | 914.0 | 1494.0 | 868.0 | 1322.0 | 3402.0 | 1664.0 | | |
| 'ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 238.0 | 396.0 | 358.0 | 985.0 | 1073.0 | 1759.0 | 1151.0 | 1631.0 | 3851.0 | 2055.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 211.0 | 344.0 | 314.0 | 824.0 | 914.0 | 1494.0 | 868.0 | 1322.0 | 3402.0 | 1664.0 | | |
| subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | 450.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 27.0 | 52.0 | 44.0 | 161.0 | 159.0 | 265.0 | 283.0 | 309.0 | 449.0 | 391.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocati | • | - | | | 005.0 | 202.0 | 200.0 | 440.0 | 204.0 | | |
| GROSS Property income | _ 27.0 | 52.0 0.0 | 44.0 0.0 | 161.0 | 159.0 3.0 | 265.0 | 283.0 | 309.0 | 449.0 560.0 | 391.0 581.0 | | |
| reporty income | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 000.0 | 001.0 | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ 27.0 | 52.0 | 44.0 | 161.0 | 162.0 | 265.0 | 283.0 | 309.0 | 1009.0 | 972.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribution | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 27.0 | 52.0 | 44.0 | 161.0 | 162.0 | 265.0 | 283.0 | 309.0 | 1009.0 | 972.0 | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 510.0 | 795.0 | 722.0 | 1565.0 | 1938.0 | 1270.0 | 1479.0 | 1451.0 | 7288.0 | 9023.0 | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distribution | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 153.0 | 205.0 | 171.0 | 350.0 | 250.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 898.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 5.0 | 69.0 | 125.0 | 37.0 | 58.0 | 1054.0 | 5.0 | | |
| BROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 384.0 | 642.0 | 595.0 | 1371.0 | 1781.0 | 1410.0 | 1725.0 | 1702.0 | 7243.0 | 9092.0 | | |
| DDOOR DICTORATE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 384.0 | 642.0 | 595.0 | 1371.0 | 1781.0 | 1410.0 | 1725.0 | 1702.0 | 7243.0 | 9092.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 507.0 | 798.0 | 737.0 | 2095.0 | 2293.0 | 3177.0 | 4063.0 | 2574.0 | 6600.0 | 3276.0 | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | -123.0 | -156.0 | -142.0 | -724.0 | -512.0 | -1767.0 | -2338.0 | -872.0 | 643.0 | 5817.0 | | |
| | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | -123.0 | -156.0 | -142.0 | -724.0 | -512.0 | -1767.0 | -2338.0 | -872.0 | 643.0 | 5817.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -123.0 | -156.0 | -142.0 | -724.0 | -512.0 | -1767.0 | -2338.0 | -872.0 | 643.0 | 5817.0 | | |
| II | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 81.0 | 0.0 | 14.0 | 154.0 | 2529.0 | 3040.0 | 4309.0 | 6238.0 | 6323.0 | 1690.0 | | |
| formation | 81.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 77.0 | 2516.0 | 3017.0 | 4343.0 | 6238.0 | 6323.0 | 1690.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | 14.0 | 77.0 | 13.0 | 23.0 | -34.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| IET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | -204.0 | -156.0 I account - 0 | -156.0 Changes in | -878.0 liabilities ar | -3041.0 nd net worth | -4807.0 | -6647.0 | -7110.0 | -5680.0 | 4128.0 | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | I.2 Financial | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | n | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits | I.2 Financial | | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | n | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares | I.2 Financial | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans | I.2 Financial | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | n | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical | Financial | | Changes in | liabilities ar | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity | 1.2 Financial | | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable | 1.2 Financial | | Changes in | liabilities ar | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives | Financial | | | liabilities ar | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable HET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | Financial | | Changes in | liabilities ar | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | Financial | | Changes in | liabilities ar | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 1.2 Financial | | Changes in Changes in | liabilities ar | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial issets | 1.2 Financial | I account - (| Changes in Changes in | liabilities ar | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) III Net acquisition of financial assets Currency and deposits | 1.2 Financial | I account - (| Changes in Changes in | liabilities ar | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable VET LENDING (+) / NET SORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity | 1.2 Financial | I account - (| Changes in Changes in | liabilities ar | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) II Net acquisition of financial assets Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans | 1.2 Financial | I account - (| Changes in Changes in | liabilities ar | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 1.2 Financial | I account - (| Changes in Changes in | liabilities ar | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, | Western cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 51158.0 | 135352.0 | 130302.0 | 131925.0 | 167372.0 | 154405.0 | 107915.9 | 126578.3 | 138536.4 | 143898.2 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | 52955.0 | 123794.0 | 150453.0 | 175630.0 | 184099.0 | 200722.0 | 214724.6 | 225234.7 | 242448.7 | 299892.5 | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | 7865.0 | 27826.0 | 35317.0 | 50214.0 | 60770.0 | 66690.0 | 90402.9 | 88057.4 | 122302.7 | 159109.1 | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and restaurants | 8390.0 | 48970.0 | 60539.0 | 69674.0 | 78215.0 | 83716.0 | 89167.0 | 108627.7 | 131672.7 | 167296.3 | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | 7366.0 | 20769.0 | 33367.0 | 52577.0 | 57001.0 | 62255.0 | 61696.8 | 66467.1 | 65341.5 | 78346.5 | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business activities | 2043.0 | 2958.0 | 2487.0 | 4836.0 | 5214.0 | 11651.0 | 5498.0 | 4515.3 | 8702.3 | 10644.5 | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security | 3.0 | 14.0 | 11.0 | 20.0 | 230.0 | 0.0 | 1269.8 | 804.4 | 2936.2 | 4475.5 | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services | 1958.0 | 9037.0 | 16588.0 | 29499.0 | 42195.0 | 56928.0 | 63413.0 | 66358.7 | 101436.2 | 110014.7 | | |
| Private households with employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 131738.0 | 368720.0 | 429064.0 | 514375.0 | 595147.0 | 636515.0 | 634088.3 | 686643.6 | 813699.2 | 974167.2 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, | Western caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|--|---------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| .cg | | *** | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| upply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Vholesale and retail trade; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| epair of motor vehicles, notorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ousehold goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estaurants | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ransport, storage and | | *** | | | | | *** | | | | | |
| ommunications | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| inancial intermediation; real state renting and business | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | 6275.0 | 19260.0 | 16722.0 | 20027.0 | 21392.0 | 20366.0 | 18732.0 | 21532.0 | 20076.2 | 22703.4 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 6157.0 | 18270.0 | 17016.0 | 20174.0 | 17601.0 | 17882.0 | 15989.3 | 16866.5 | 14937.3 | 14937.3 | | |
| basic prices | 6275.0 | 19260.0 | 16722.0 | 20027.0 | 21392.0 | 20366.0 | 18732.4 | 21531.5 | 20076.2 | 22703.4 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, | Western calen | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|--|------------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | Industries 271.0 | 1003.0 | 1102.0 | 1215.0 | 1629.0 | 1364.0 | 1978.6 | 1593.8 | 1854.7 | 2379.3 | | |
| | _ 271.0 | 1005.0 | 1102.0 | 1213.0 | 1023.0 | 1304.0 | 1370.0 | 1000.0 | 1004.1 | 2010.0 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 0.0 | 78.0 | 60.0 | 0.0 | 416.0 | 216.0 | 275.0 | 268.0 | 274.2 | 632.0 | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | 253.0 | 1077.0 | 1446.0 | 931.0 | 687.0 | 1209.0 | 1089.0 | 1757.0 | 3066.5 | 1576.4 | | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | _ 198.0 | 551.0 | 328.0 | 401.0 | 3002.0 | 1446.0 | 1072.0 | 1253.0 | 1369.9 | 1547.2 | | |
| security Education; health and social | 3144.0 | 9177.0 | 15125.0 | 22786.0 | 29207.0 | 32384.0 | 34439.0 | 35087.0 | 35901.1 | 42999.4 | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 5183.0 | 15609.0 | 19712.0 | 28205.0 | 28871.0 | 32398.0 | 32608.4 | 36080.0 | 37067.9 | 44509.0 | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 9049.0 | 27495.0 | 37773.0 | 53538.0 | 63812.0 | 69017.0 | 71461.2 | 76038.6 | 79534.3 | 93643.3 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, | Western caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|---------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 29977.0 | 76422.0 | 98964.0 | 103850.0 | 126089.0 | 110861.0 | 129971.4 | 172734.8 | 179095.3 | 203492.5 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 1833.0 | 3897.0 | 6031.0 | 6732.0 | 8368.0 | 9865.0 | 13268.0 | 13094.7 | 16302.1 | 15600.2 | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | _ 4643.0 | 6310.0 | 13359.0 | 14821.0 | 15829.0 | 15292.0 | 15915.0 | 26118.2 | 49935.4 | 96298.6 | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 1164.0 | 4268.0 | 6281.0 | 7662.0 | 9950.0 | 10811.0 | 13514.8 | 16919.2 | 19097.2 | 18013.8 | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | 219.0 | 800.0 | 5447.0 | 6999.0 | 8122.0 | 11340.0 | 11720.0 | 14234.3 | 15231.6 | 15815.9 | | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and | 379.0 | 9575.0 | 19611.0 | 20783.0 | 24502.0 | 25423.0 | 33580.0 | 38748.7 | 36853.6 | 38985.6 | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 0.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 | 6.0 | 7.0 | 9.0 | 13.0 | 13.3 | 14.2 | 17.9 | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 1837.0 | 4446.0 | 8642.0 | 10439.0 | 10983.0 | 10090.0 | 10479.4 | 11377.3 | 11788.3 | 14436.3 | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 40052.0 | 105318.0 | 157842.0 | 171291.0 | 203082.0 | 193720.0 | 227657.9 | 293240.5 | 328374.3 | 402699.4 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-profit institutions serving households

| Western calen | idar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millic |
|---------------|-----------------------|----------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---|--|---|--|---|--|---|
| 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 68.0 | 113.0 | 295.0 | 363.0 | 495.0 | 505.5 | 559.3 | | |
| | 1994 200 Industries | 200 Industries | 1994 1995 1996 200 Industries | 1994 1995 1996 1997 200 Industries | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 200 Industries | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 200 Industries | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 200 Industries | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 200 Industries | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 200 Industries | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 200 Industries | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 200 Industries |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 10.0 | 235.0 | 291.0 | 852.0 | 905.0 | 1424.0 | 745.0 | 1050.0 | 3264.7 | 1426.2 | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 228.0 | 161.0 | 68.0 | 64.0 | 53.0 | 40.0 | 44.1 | 85.8 | 80.3 | 69.7 | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| basic prices | 238.0 | 396.0 | 359.0 | 984.0 | 1071.0 | 1759.0 | 1151.1 | 1630.8 | 3850.5 | 2055.2 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Total economy

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, dram, | Western cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|--------------|-----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 81406.0 | 212777.0 | 230368.0 | 236990.0 | 295090.0 | 266630.0 | 239865.9 | 300906.9 | 319486.4 | 349770.0 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water supply | 54788.0 | 127369.0 | 156047.0 | 182362.0 | 192115.0 | 210803.0 | 227463.0 | 238597.7 | 259025.0 | 316124.7 | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | 12508.0 | 34136.0 | 48676.0 | 65034.0 | 76599.0 | 81982.0 | 106317.9 | 114175.6 | 172238.1 | 255407.7 | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 9554.0 | 53238.0 | 66820.0 | 77336.0 | 88165.0 | 94527.0 | 102681.8 | 125546.9 | 150769.9 | 185310.1 | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 7838.0 | 22646.0 | 40260.0 | 60507.0 | 65810.0 | 74804.0 | 74505.9 | 82458.4 | 83639.6 | 95738.8 | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 8895.0 | 32344.0 | 39148.0 | 46115.0 | 54223.0 | 59181.0 | 59244.7 | 66543.3 | 67507.5 | 74440.0 | | |
| security Education; health and social | 3157.0 | 9426.0 | 15431.0 | 23664.0 | 30349.0 | 33817.0 | 36466.8 | 36954.4 | 42116.2 | 48919.0 | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 9206.0 | 29253.0 | 45010.0 | 68207.0 | 82102.0 | 99456.0 | 106544.9 | 113901.8 | 150372.7 | 169029.7 | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 6157.0 | 18270.0 | 17016.0 | 20174.0 | 17601.0 | 17882.0 | 15989.3 | 16866.5 | 14937.3 | 18330.1 | | |
| basic prices | 187352.0 | 521189.0 | 641760.0 | 760215.0 | 884504.0 | 921377.0 | 953090.9 | 1079085.0 | 1245534.5 | 1495268.5 | | |

Aruba

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Central Bureau of Statistics, Aruba. Official estimates are published by the Central Bureau of Statistics in the "National Accounts of Aruba, provisional estimates for 1994" and the "Statistical Yearbook".

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruban f | florin, Weste | rn calendar y | /ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|---|---------------|---------------|-------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 1558.0 | 1665.0 | 1819.0 | 2014.0 | 2155.0 | 2276.0 | 2396.0 | 2517.0 | 2698.0 | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 1158.0 | 1193.0 | 1321.0 | 1367.0 | 1500.0 | 1602.0 | 1664.0 | 1712.0 | 1800.0 | | | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 400.0 | 472.0 | 498.0 | 647.0 | 655.0 | 674.0 | 731.0 | 805.0 | 899.0 | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 709.0 | 736.0 | 703.0 | 830.0 | 945.0 | 952.0 | 818.0 | 763.0 | 798.0 | | | |
| formation | 697.0 | 669.0 | 648.0 | 774.0 | 852.0 | 899.0 | 787.0 | 743.0 | 766.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 12.0 | 67.0 | 55.0 | 56.0 | 93.0 | 53.0 | 31.0 | 20.0 | 32.0 | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1915.0 | 2006.0 | 2140.0 | 2263.0 | 2374.0 | 2465.0 | 2476.0 | 2467.0 | 2370.0 | | | |
| Exports of goods | 602.0 | 812.0 | 806.0 | 886.0 | 830.0 | 783.0 | 712.0 | 675.0 | 579.0 | | | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 1313.0 | 1194.0 | 1334.0 | 1377.0 | 1544.0 | 1683.0 | 1764.0 | 1792.0 | 1790.0 | | | |
| services | 1799.0 | 2044.0 | 2191.0 | 2365.0 | 2493.0 | 2610.0 | 2363.0 | 2348.0 | 2445.0 | | | |
| Imports of goods | 1464.0 | 1437.0 | 1499.0 | 1589.0 | 1657.0 | 1685.0 | 1494.0 | 1473.0 | 1498.0 | | | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 335.0 | 607.0 | 692.0 | 776.0 | 836.0 | 925.0 | 868.0 | 875.0 | 948.0 | | | |
| PRODUCT | 2381.0 | 2364.0 | 2470.0 | 2742.0 | 2981.0 | 3084.0 | 3327.0 | 3399.0 | 3421.0 | | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| | 1994 1 | 995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|-----------|--------------|-------------|-------------|----------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|------------|---------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| RODUCT | : | 2364.0 | 2470.0 | 2742.0 | 2981.0 | 3084.0 | 3327.0 | 3399.0 | 3421.0 | | | |
| lus: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mployees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| est of the world, net | | -2.0 | -2.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -1.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | 1.0 | | | | |
| Less: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - to the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | | 4.0 | 4.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| nd to the rest of the world, et | | -123.0 | -138.0 | -157.0 | -136.0 | -154.0 | -157.0 | -225.0 | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - | | 120.0 | 100.0 | 107.0 | 100.0 | 101.0 | 107.0 | 220.0 | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | | 29.0 | 32.0 | 35.0 | 80.0 | 87.0 | 112.0 | 105.0 | | | | |
| Less: Property income - to | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the rest of the world | | 152.0 | 170.0 | 192.0 | 216.0 | 241.0 | 269.0 | 330.0 | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ncome - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net | | -125.0 | -140.0 | -156.0 | -136.0 | -154.0 | -157.0 | -225.0 | | | | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation | | | | | | | | | *** | | | |
| of employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | | 31.0 | 34.0 | 37.0 | 81.0 | 88.0 | 112.0 | 106.0 | | | | |
| Less: Sum of Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - to the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | | 156.0 | 174.0 | 193.0 | 217.0 | 242.0 | 269.0 | 331.0 | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production and imports - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| nd to the rest of the world, et | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | |
| NCOME | : | 2239.0 | 2330.0 | 2587.0 | 2845.0 | 2930.0 | 3170.0 | 3174.0 | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - | | 51.0 | -7.0 | -22.0 | -6.0 | -29.0 | -58.0 | 92.0 | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | | 78.0 | 33.0 | 34.0 | 40.0 | 59.0 | 64.0 | 208.0 | | | | |
| Less: Current transfers - to | | 70.0 | 00.0 | 01.0 | 10.0 | 00.0 | 01.0 | 200.0 | | | | |
| the rest of the world | | 27.0 | 40.0 | 56.0 | 46.0 | 88.0 | 122.0 | 116.0 | | | | |
| quals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | : | 2290.0 | 2323.0 | 2565.0 | 2839.0 | 2901.0 | 3112.0 | 3267.0 | | | | |
| ess: Final consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure / Actual final consumption | | 1665.0 | 1819.0 | 2014.0 | 2155.0 | 2276.0 | 2396.0 | 2517.0 | 2698.0 | | | |
| onsumption | | 1005.0 | 1015.0 | 2014.0 | 2100.0 | 2270.0 | 2550.0 | 2517.0 | 2000.0 | | | |
| quals: SAVING, GROSS | | 625.0 | 504.0 | 551.0 | 684.0 | 625.0 | 716.0 | 750.0 | | | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | 04.0 | 74.0 | 45.0 | 440 | 2.0 | 40.0 | 4.0 | | | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - | | 24.0 | 74.0 | 45.0 | 14.0 | -3.0 | 16.0 | -1.0 | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | | 36.0 | 87.0 | 52.0 | 32.0 | 9.0 | 27.0 | 16.0 | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers - to | | | | | | | | | *** | | | |
| the rest of the world | | 12.0 | 13.0 | 7.0 | 18.0 | 12.0 | 11.0 | 17.0 | | | | |
| one: Gross conital formation | | 700.0 | 7040 | 000.0 | 045.0 | 050.0 | 040.0 | 700.0 | 700.0 | | | |
| ess: Gross capital formation ess: Acquisitions less | | 736.0 | 704.0 | 830.0 | 945.0 | 952.0 | 818.0 | 763.0 | 798.0 | | | |
| isposals of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| on-financial assets | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| quals: NET LENDING (+) / | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| IÉT BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| HE NATION | | -87.0 | -126.0 | -234.0 | -247.0 | -331.0 | -86.0 | -15.0 | | | | |
| N | et values: Gros | ss Nation | nal Income | Gross Noti | onal Dieno | sable Incom | e / Savina 4 | Grose leee (| Consumptio | n of fived | canital | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | o. values. GIOS | o HaliUl | nai moonie / | J. Jaa Nali | onai Dispos | Japie IIICUIII | o, Javing | J. 000 1005 (| -on-oumpulo | or mixed (| Jupital | |
| | | | 270.0 | 309.0 | | | 340.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME | | 1984.0 | 2060.0 | 2277.0 | 2513.0 | 2617.0 | 2829.0 | 2823.0 | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | = | 2035.0 | 2053.0 | 2255.0 | 2507.0 | 2588.0 | 2772.0 | 2916.0 | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | 370.0 | 234.0 | 241.0 | 353.0 | 311.0 | 376.0 | 399.0 | *** | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruban 1 | florin, Weste | rn calendar y | /ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|---------------|---------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| li | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing a | 12.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 13.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing b Electricity, gas and water | 34.0 | 61.0 | 62.0 | 68.0 | 83.0 | 111.0 | 124.0 | 109.0 | 111.0 | | | |
| supply c | 174.0 | 147.0 | 144.0 | 175.0 | 189.0 | 190.0 | 199.0 | 230.0 | 230.0 | | | |
| Construction | 156.0 | 150.0 | 163.0 | 227.0 | 250.0 | 178.0 | 193.0 | 180.0 | 158.0 | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 227.0 | 200.0 | 170.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 636.0 | 580.0 | 607.0 | 632.0 | 720.0 | 749.0 | 787.0 | 781.0 | 747.0 | | | |
| and household goods | 294.0 | 330.0 | 351.0 | 387.0 | 414.0 | 425.0 | 430.0 | 432.0 | 428.0 | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 342.0 | 250.0 | 257.0 | 246.0 | 306.0 | 324.0 | 356.0 | 349.0 | 318.0 | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | 204.0 | 215.0 | 203.0 | 232.0 | 237.0 | 245.0 | 291.0 | 308.0 | 307.0 | | | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 417.0 | 550.0 | 614.0 | 685.0 | 744.0 | 792.0 | 855.0 | 908.0 | 942.0 | | | |
| | | 000.0 | 00 | 000.0 | | . 02.0 | 000.0 | 000.0 | 0.2.0 | | | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 114.0 | 155.0 | 179.0 | 186.0 | 199.0 | 196.0 | 225.0 | 253.0 | 238.0 | | | |
| business activities Public administration and | 303.0 | 395.0 | 435.0 | 499.0 | 545.0 | 596.0 | 630.0 | 655.0 | 705.0 | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security ducation; health and social | 316.0 | 326.0 | 320.0 | 362.0 | 381.0 | 406.0 | 435.0 | 426.0 | 457.0 | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 277.0 | 252.0 | 265.0 | 271.0 | 288.0 | 302.0 | 335.0 | 354.0 | 370.0 | | | |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health and social work | | | ••• | 91.0 | 97.0 | 101.0 | 112.0 | 147.0 | 158.0 | | | |
| Other community, social and personal services | | | | 181.0 | 191.0 | 200.0 | 222.0 | 207.0 | 212.0 | | | |
| Private households with employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | 2225.0 | 2293.0 | 2390.0 | 2664.0 | 2904.0 | 2985.0 | 3231.0 | 3308.0 | 3333.0 | | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 75.0 | 125.0 | 129.0 | 143.0 | 152.0 | 140.0 | 163.0 | 181.0 | 163.0 | | | |
| products | 231.0 | 195.0 | 209.0 | 221.0 | 229.0 | 238.0 | 258.0 | 271.0 | 251.0 | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 2381.0 | 2364.0 | 2470.0 | 2742.0 | 2981.0 | 3084.0 | 3327.0 | 3399.0 | 3421.0 | | | |

<sup>a Includes Mining and quarrying.
b Excludes oil refining.
c Includes oil refining.
d Includes Education.
e Includes Private households with employed persons.</sup>

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruban 1 | florin, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|---|----------------|--------------|---------|--------|--------|--------------------|---------|--------|--------|------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3966.0 | 4122.0 | 4443.0 | 5042.0 | 5357.0 | 5575.0 | 6024.0 | 6119.0 | 6170.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1741.0 | 1829.0 | 2052.0 | 2377.0 | 2453.0 | 2589.0 | 2792.0 | 2811.0 | 2837.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2225.0 | 2293.0ª | 2391.0 | 2664.0 | 2904.0 | 2985.0ª | 3232.0 | 3308.0 | 3333.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1174.0 | 1344.0ª | 1379.0° | 1506.0 | 1646.0 | 1773.0 | 1885.0 | 1918.0 | 1943.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 37.0 | 35.0 | 34.0 | 37.0 | 38.0 | 34.0 | 33.0 | 32.0 | | | |
| imports | | 37.0 | 35.0 | 34.0 | 37.0 | 38.0 | 34.0 | 33.0 | 32.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 37.0 | 35.0 | 34.0 | 37.0 | 38.0 | 34.0 | 33.0 | 32.0 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| GROSS | 976.0 b | 683.0° | 738.0° | 855.0° | 921.0° | 936.0 ^d | 1022.0° | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: | | 129.0 | 131.0 | 149.0 | 173.0 | 140.0 | 147.0 | | | | | |
| Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed | 75.0 | 125.0 | 129.0 | 143.0 | 152.0 | 140.0 | 163.0 | 181.0 | 163.0 | | | |
| capital | | 255.0 | 270.0 | 309.0 | 331.0 | 313.0 | 340.0 | 350.0 | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 440.0 | 482.0 | 559.0 | 604.0 | 618.0 | 701.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | 117.0 | 117.0 | 136.0 | 159.0 | 127.0 | 129.0 | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 709.0 | 736.0 | 703.0 | 830.0 | 945.0 | 952.0 | 818.0 | 763.0 | 798.0 | | | |
| formation | 697.0 | 669.0 | 648.0 | 774.0 | 852.0 | 899.0 | 787.0 | 743.0 | 766.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 12.0 | 67.0 | 56.0 | 56.0 | 93.0 | 53.0 | 31.0 | 20.0 | 32.0 | | | |
| of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruban | florin, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|----------------|-------------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 20.0 | 27.0 | 25.0 | 23.0 | 26.0 | 27.0 | 27.0 | 26.0 | 25.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 8.0 | 15.0 | 13.0 | 11.0 | 14.0 | 16.0 | 13.0 | 14.0 | 13.0 | | | |
| • | a 12.0 | 12.0 ^b | 12.0 b | 12.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 13.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 4.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 8.0 | 8.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | c 8.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | | | |

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income; also Other taxes on production for 1994 only.
 ^c Discrepancy between Total Economy and breakdown by industry since data for industries includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^d Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised. Discrepancy between Total Economy and breakdown by industry since data for industries includes Mixed Income, Gross.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Arubai | n florin, Weste | rn calendar y | /ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|-----------------|---------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 106.0 | 169.0 | 171.0 | 179.0 | 213.0 | 271.0 | 296.0 | 286.0 | 292.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 72.0 | 108.0 | 109.0 | 111.0 | 130.0 | 160.0 | 172.0 | 177.0 | 181.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a 34.0 | 61.0 | 62.0 | 68.0 | 83.0 | 111.0 | 124.0 | 109.0 | 111.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 21.0 | 43.0 | 43.0 | 46.0 | 60.0 | 74.0 | 89.0 | 76.0 | 77.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | ••• | | *** | *** | | | |
| GROSS | b 13.0 | 18.0 | 19.0 | 22.0 | 23.0 | 36.0 | 35.0 | 33.0 | 33.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Arubar | n florir | n, Wester | n calendar y | rear | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|----------|-----------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1 | 994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _ | 534.0 | 432.0 | 519.0 | 597.0 | 647.0 | 736.0 | 792.0 | 853.0 | 903.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | _ | 361.0 | 285.0 | 375.0 | 423.0 | 458.0 | 546.0 | 592.0 | 623.0 | 673.0 | | | |
| | a | 174.0 | 147.0 | 144.0 | 175.0 | 189.0 | 190.0 | 199.0 | 230.0 | 230.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ | 64.0 | 55.0 | 59.0 | 65.0 | 69.0 | 86.0 | 83.0 | 100.0 | 109.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _ | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 2.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| imports | _ | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 2.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | _ | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 2.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | = | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | b | 110.0 | 91.0 | 85.0 | 109.0 | 119.0 | 103.0 | 116.0 | 128.0 | 121.0 | | | |

 ^a Includes Mining and quarrying.
 ^b Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding.
 ^c Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^a Excludes oil refining. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruban | florin, Weste | rn calendar y | rear ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 431.0 | 426.0 | 438.0 | 624.0 | 683.0 | 541.0 | 583.0 | 528.0 | 463.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 275.0 | 276.0 | 275.0 | 396.0 | 433.0 | 363.0 | 390.0 | 348.0 | 305.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 156.0 | 150.0 | 163.0 | 227.0 | 250.0 | 178.0 | 193.0 | 180.0 | 158.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 97.0 | 106.0 | 99.0 | 118.0 | 146.0 | 138.0 | 140.0 | 140.0 | 123.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| imports | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 59.0 | 43.0 | 63.0 | 109.0 | 103.0 | 40.0 | 52.0 | 40.0 | 35.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruban | florin, Wester | rn calendar y | /ear | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|----------------|---------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1126.0 | 1098.0 | 1186.0 | 1250.0 | 1344.0 | 1416.0 | 1507.0 | 1560.0 | 1483.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 490.0 | 518.0 | 578.0 | 617.0 | 625.0 | 667.0 | 720.0 | 779.0 | 736.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 636.0 | 580.0 | 607.0 | 632.0 | 720.0 | 749.0 | 787.0 | 781.0 | 747.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 322.0 | 405.0 | 416.0 | 433.0 | 474.0 | 514.0 | 527.0 | 552.0 | 533.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 13.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 10.0 | 9.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | | | |
| imports | *** | 13.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 10.0 | 9.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 13.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 10.0 | 9.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes oil refining. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

| | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-----------------------------|---|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a | 314.0 | 165.0 | 182.0 | 190.0 | 235.0 | 225.0 | 251.0 | 221.0 | 207.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruban | florin, Wester | rn calendar y | /ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|----------------|---------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 333.0 | 439.0 | 470.0 | 528.0 | 517.0 | 561.0 | 597.0 | 514.0 | 524.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 129.0 | 223.0 | 267.0 | 296.0 | 280.0 | 316.0 | 306.0 | 206.0 | 217.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 204.0 | 215.0 | 203.0 | 232.0 | 237.0 | 245.0 | 291.0 | 308.0 | 307.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 92.0 | 94.0 | 108.0 | 116.0 | 124.0 | 123.0 | 135.0 | 116.0 | 116.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | |
| imports | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | a 112.0 | 120.0 | 94.0 | 115.0 | 111.0 | 120.0 | 155.0 | 191.0 | 190.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruban | florin, Wester | rn calendar y | /ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|----------------|---------------|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 588.0 | 701.0 | 777.0 | 862.0 | 935.0 | 1024.0 | 1112.0 | 1202.0 | 1243.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 171.0 | 151.0 | 163.0 | 177.0 | 191.0 | 232.0 | 257.0 | 294.0 | 300.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 417.0 | 550.0 | 615.0 | 685.0 | 744.0 | 792.0 | 855.0 | 908.0 | 942.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 130.0 | 172.0 | 187.0 | 209.0 | 225.0 | 260.0 | 278.0 | 288.0 | 297.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | | | |
| imports | | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | | | |

| | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------------|---|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS GROSS | a | 287.0 | 374.0 | 423.0 | 471.0 | 515.0 | 528.0 | 573.0 | 616.0 | 642.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruban | florin, Weste | rn calendar y | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|---------------|---------------|-----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-----------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 410.0 | 440.0 | 433.0 | 531.0 | 524.0 | 540.0 | 587.0 | 582.0 | 646.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 94.0 | 114.0 | 113.0 | 170.0 | 143.0 | 134.0 | 153.0 | 156.0 | 189.0 | | | |
| | a 316.0 | 326.0 | 320.0 | 362.0 | 381.0 | 406.0 | 435.0 | 426.0 | 457.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 292.0 | 289.0 | 279.0 | 320.0 | 342.0 | 365.0 | 396.0 | 394.0 | 426.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 24.0 | 37.0 | 41.0 | 41.0 | 39.0 | 40.0 | 38.0 | 32.0 | 31.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Education.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Arubar | n flor | rin, Wester | n calendar y | /ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|--------|-------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|---------------|
| | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | = | 420.0 | 390.0 | 424.0 | 447.0 | 467.0 | 458.0 | 524.0 | 568.0 | 593.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | _ | 143.0 | 138.0 | 159.0 | 176.0 | 180.0 | 156.0 | 189.0 | 214.0 | 223.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a | 277.0 | 252.0 | 265.0 | 271.0 | 288.0 | 302.0 | 335.0 | 354.0 | 370.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | _ | 151.0 | 152.0 | 162.0 | 193.0 | 199.0 | 204.0 | 230.0 | 245.0 | 257.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _ | | 17.0 | 17.0 | 16.0 | 18.0 | 20.0 | 17.0 | 17.0 | 18.0 | | | |
| imports | _ | | 17.0 | 17.0 | 16.0 | 18.0 | 20.0 | 17.0 | 17.0 | 18.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | _ | | 17.0 | 17.0 | 16.0 | 18.0 | 20.0 | 17.0 | 17.0 | 18.0 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | b | 125.0 | 83.0 | 86.0 | 62.0 | 71.0 | 78.0 | 88.0 | 92.0 | 95.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Includes Private households with employed persons. $^{\rm b}$ Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Arubar | i iloiiii, vveste | em calendar y | /Cai | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|--|-------------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|----------|---------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | - | 4122.0 | 4443.0 | 5042.0 | 5357.0 | 5575.0 | 6024.0 | 6119.0 | 6170.0 | | | |
| only to be deducted if FISIM s not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | = | 125.0 | 129.0 | 143.0 | 152.0 | 140.0 | 163.0 | 180.0 | 163.0 | | | |
| oroducts | _ | 195.0 | 209.0 | 221.0 | 229.0 | 238.0 | 258.0 | 271.0 | 251.0 | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | = | 199.0 | 213.0 | 226.0 | 237.0 | 245.0 | 265.0 | 278.0 | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | _ | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | - | 1829.0 | 2052.0 | 2378.0 | 2453.0 | 2590.0 | 2792.0 | 2810.0 | 2837.0 | | | |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed | - | 2363.0 | 2471.0 | 2742.0 | 2981.0 | 3084.0 | 3327.0 | 3399.0 | 3421.0 | | | |
| capital | - | 255.0 | 270.0 | 309.0 | 331.0 | 313.0 | 340.0 | 350.0 | | | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | = | 2108.0 | 2201.0 | 2433.0 | 2649.0 | 2771.0 | 2987.0 | 3049.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | _ | 2363.0 | 2471.0 | 2742.0 | 2981.0 | 3084.0ª | 3327.0 | 3399.0 | 3421.0 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | = | 1322.0 | 1358.0 | 1506.0 | 1646.0 | 1773.0 | 1885.0 | 1918.0 | | | | |
| Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | = | 229.0 | 244.0 | 254.0 | 266.0 | 276.0 | 293.0 | 304.0 | | | | |
| imports | - | 233.0 | 248.0 | 259.0 | 274.0 | 283.0 | 300.0 | 311.0 | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | - | 199.0 | 213.0 | 226.0 | 237.0 | 245.0 | 265.0 | 278.0 | | | | |
| production | = | 34.0 | 35.0 | 34.0 | 37.0 | 38.0 | 34.0 | 33.0 | 32.0 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | - | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | - | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | - | 683.0 | 738.0 | 855.0 | 921.0 | 936.0 | 1022.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | = | 129.0 | 131.0 | 149.0 | 173.0 | 140.0 | 147.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | - | 683.0 | 738.0 | 855.0 | 921.0 | 936.0 | 1022.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | - | 129.0 | 131.0 | 149.0 | 173.0 | 140.0 | 147.0 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | - | 1320.0 | 1356.0 | 1508.0 | 1646.0 | 1773.0 | 1884.0 | 1919.0 | 1943.0 | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | - | 229.0 | 244.0 | 255.0 | 266.0 | 277.0 | 290.0 | 304.0 | | | | |

| | 1994 199 | 95 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------|---------|-------------|-------------|--------|---------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | , | 233.0 | 248.0 | 259.0 | 274.0 | 283.0 | 300.0 | 311.0 | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | 99.0 | 213.0 | 226.0 | 237.0 | 245.0 | 265.0 | 278.0 | ••• | | | |
| Other taxes on | ' | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 34.0 | 35.0 | 34.0 | 37.0 | 38.0 | 34.0 | 33.0 | 32.0 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | | |
| Property income | 4 | 149.0 | 523.0 | 620.0 | 685.0 | 652.0 | 776.0 | 713.0 | | | | |
| | I.1.2 Allocation of | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | 72.0 | 661.0 | 777.0 | 821.0 | 806.0 | 933.0 | 938.0 | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | | 238.0 | 2331.0 | 2587.0 | 2845.0 | 2930.0° | 3170.0 | 3174.0 | | | | |
| | I.2 Secondary dis | | | | | | 0110.0 | 0174.0 | ••• | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | • | 238.0 | 2331.0 | 2587.0 | 2845.0 | 2930.0 | 3170.0 | 3174.0 | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | | | | | | | | | *** | | | |
| wealth, etc. | | 222.0 | 235.0 | 244.0 | 267.0 | 325.0 | 325.0 | 318.0 | *** | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | 328.0 | 344.0 | 392.0 | 368.0 | 388.0 | 412.0 | 496.0 | ••• | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | 220.0 | 206.0 | 228.0 | 236.0 | 238.0 | 239.0 | 241.0 | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 1 | 68.0 | 169.0 | 195.0 | 186.0 | 287.0 | 313.0 | 518.0 | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | I.2 Secondary dis | tributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 2 | 222.0 | 235.0 | 244.0 | 267.0 | 325.0 | 325.0 | 318.0 | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 3 | 328.0 | 344.0 | 392.0 | 368.0 | 388.0 | 412.0 | 496.0 | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | 1 | 95.0 | 210.0 | 234.0 | 240.0 | 251.0 | 245.0 | 250.0 | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 1 | 42.0 | 172.0 | 211.0 | 187.0 | 304.0 | 364.0 | 416.0 | | | | |
| INCOME | 22 | 289.0 | 2324.0 | 2565.0 | 2840.0 | 2900.0 | 3113.0 | 3267.0 | | | | |
| | I.4.1 Use of dispo | sable i | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in | 22 | 289.0 | 2324.0 | 2565.0 | 2840.0 | 2900.0 | 3113.0 | 3267.0 | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | 91.0 | 91.0 | 114.0 | 82.0 | 82.0 | 86.0 | 98.0 | | | | |
| | I.4.1 Use of dispo | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | • | 65.0 | 1819.0 | 2014.0 | 2155.0 | 2276.0 | 2396.0 | 2517.0 | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | | ••• | | | | | *** | *** | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | 91.0 | 91.0 | 114.0 | 82.0 | 82.0 | 86.0 | 98.0 | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | f | 524.0 | 505.0 | 551.0 | 685.0 | 624.0 | 717.0 | 750.0 | | | | |
| | II.1 Capital accou | | | | | 024.0 | 717.0 | 730.0 | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | • | 624.0 | 505.0 | 551.0 | 685.0 | 624.0 | 717.0 | 750.0 | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | (| | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| less payable | | 24.0 | 74.0 | 45.0 | 13.0 | -3.0 | 16.0 | -1.0 | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | 80.0 | 167.0 | 83.0 | 41.0 | 42.0 | 53.0 | 18.0 | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | 56.0 | 93.0 | 39.0 | 27.0 | 45.0 | 37.0 | 19.0 | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 6 | 648.0 | 579.0 | 595.0 | 699.0 | 621.0 | 733.0 | 749.0 | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------|--------------------|-------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| П | I.1 Capital ad | ccount - Ch | nanges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | 736.0 | 704.0 | 830.0 | 945.0 | 952.0 | 818.0 | 763.0 | 798.0 | | | |
| formation | | 669.0 | 648.0 | 774.0 | 852.0 | 899.0 | 787.0 | 743.0 | ••• | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | 67.0 | 56.0 | 56.0 | 93.0 | 53.0 | 31.0 | 20.0 | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of ion-produced non-financial issets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| JET LENDING (+) / NET SORROWING (-) | | -88.0 | -125.0 | -235.0 | -247.0 | -331.0 | -86.0 b | -15.0 ^b | | | | |
| II | I.2 Financial | account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | I.2 Financial | account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Manatany gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits Securities other than shares | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | ••• | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised. ^b Discrepancy between Total Economy and the sum of domestic sectors.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruban | florin, Weste | ern calendar y | ear ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|-------------------------------|---------------|----------------|------------|--------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.I External | account of g | oods and s | ervices - Re | sources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | | 2044.0 | 2191.0 | 2365.0 | 2493.0 | 2610.0 | 2363.0 | 2348.0 | 2446.0 | | | |
| Imports of goods | | 1437.0 | 1499.0 | 1589.0 | 1657.0 | 1685.0 | 1494.0 | 1473.0 | 1498.0 | | | |
| Imports of services | | 607.0 | 692.0 | 776.0 | 836.0 | 925.0 | 868.0 | 875.0 | 948.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External a | account of g | oods and s | ervices - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | _ | 2006.0 | 2140.0 | 2263.0 | 2374.0 | 2465.0 | 2476.0 | 2467.0 | 2370.0 | | | |
| Exports of goods | | 812.0 | 806.0 | 886.0 | 830.0 | 783.0 | 712.0 | 675.0 | 580.0 | | | |
| Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF | = | 1194.0 | 1334.0 | 1377.0 | 1544.0 | 1683.0 | 1764.0 | 1792.0 | 1790.0 | | | |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | _ | 38.0 | 51.0 | 102.0 | 119.0 | 145.0 | -114.0 | -119.0 | 76.0 | | | |
| | V.II External | account of p | orimary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | | 38.0 | 51.0 | 102.0 | 119.0 | 145.0 | -114.0 | -119.0 | 76.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | = | 4.0 | 4.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | _ | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | _ | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | - | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| production | _ | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | = | 152.0 | 170.0 | 192.0 | 216.0 | 241.0 | 269.0 | 330.0 | | | | |
| | = | ••• | ••• | | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | = | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | _ | 4.0 | 13.0 | 16.0 | 14.0 | 21.0 | 19.0 | 18.0 | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in | - | 23.0 | 27.0 | 40.0 | 32.0 | 67.0 | 103.0 | 97.0 | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.II External | account of p | orimary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees axes on production and | - | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | = | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on products production | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income and | = | 29.0 | 32.0 | 35.0 | 80.0 | 87.0 | 112.0 | 105.0 | *** | | | |
| vealth, etc. | | | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | 29.0 | 9.0 | 10.0 | 9.0 | 9.0 | 12.0 | 9.0 | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in the equity of households on | _ | 49.0 | 24.0 | 24.0 | 31.0 | 51.0 | 51.0 | 199.0 | | | | |
| ension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE | | 112.0 | 198.0 | 279.0 | 261.0 | 328.0 | 102.0 | 14.0 | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|----------------|-------------|----------------|--------------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | V.III.1 Capita | al account - 0 | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | ì | | | | | | |
| BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 112.0 | 198.0 | 279.0 | 261.0 | 328.0 | 102.0 | 14.0 | | | | |
| less payable | <u> </u> | -24.0 | -74.0 | -45.0 | -13.0 | 3.0 | -16.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u>}</u> _ | 12.0 | 13.0 | 7.0 | 18.0 | 12.0 | 11.0 | 17.0 | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ | 36.0 | 87.0 | 52.0 | 32.0 | 9.0 | 27.0 | 16.0 | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | _ | 88.0 | 124.0 | 234.0 | 247.0 | 331.0 | 86.0 | 15.0 | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | V.III.1 Capita | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | _ | 88.0 | 124.0 | 234.0 | 247.0 | 331.0 | 86.0 | 15.0 | | | | |
| | V.III.2 Finan | cial account | - Changes i | n liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | ••• | ••• | *** | | | ••• | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u>s</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | _ | | ••• | ••• | *** | | | ••• | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | = | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | _ | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 201.11.011.11.0 () | V III 2 Einan | cial account | | | *** | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | v.m.z i man | | - Changes | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 3 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | _, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | _ | | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruba | ari nonn, west | eni calendar y | Cai | | | | | | | | Dat | a in mill |
|---|----------------|----------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Geries | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | 2920.0 | 3194.0 | 3595.0 | 3801.0 | 3884.0 | 4119.0 | 4176.0 | | | | |
| | | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| termediate consumption, at urchaser's prices | _ | 1508.0 | 1733.0 | 1964.0 | 2037.0 | 2120.0 | 2240.0 | 2249.0 | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, in asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | _ | 1412.0 | 1461.0 | 1631.0 | 1765.0 | 1764.0 | 1879.0 | 1927.0 | | | | |
| pital . | _ | 204.0 | 213.0 | 248.0 | 270.0 | 239.0 | 264.0 | 283.0 | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic ices | - | 1208.0 | 1248.0 | 1383.0 | 1495.0 | 1524.0 | 1615.0 | 1643.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | | 1412.0 | 1461.0 | 1631.0 | 1765.0 | 1764.0 | 1879.0 | 1927.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees other taxes less Other | _ | 879.0 | 909.0 | 977.0 | 1064.0 | 1163.0 | 1225.0 | 1269.0 | | | | |
| bsidies on production | _ | 29.0 | 30.0 | 29.0 | 32.0 | 35.0 | 32.0 | 31.0 | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on production | _ | 29.0 | 30.0 | 29.0 | 32.0 | 35.0 | 32.0 | 31.0 | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | _ | 504.0 | 522.0 | 625.0 | 669.0 | 566.0 | 622.0 | 627.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | rv income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | | 504.0 | 522.0 | 625.0 | 669.0 | 566.0 | 622.0 | 627.0 | | | | |
| operty income | ; | 55.0 | 71.0 | 94.0 | 132.0 | 95.0 | 83.0 | 83.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| operty income ALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | 276.0 | 329.0 | 395.0 | 414.0 | 373.0 | 490.0 | 472.0 | | | | |
| COMES | | 283.0 | 264.0 | 324.0 | 387.0 | 288.0 | 215.0 | 238.0 | | | | |
| ALANCE OF DOIMADY | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES | _ | 283.0 | 264.0 | 324.0 | 387.0 | 288.0 | 215.0 | 238.0 | | | | |
| ocial contributions | _ | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 2.0 | | | | |
| ther current transfers | _ | 13.0 | 20.0 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 11.0 | 11.0 | 149.0 | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| urrent taxes on income, ealth, etc. ocial benefits other than | _ | 41.0 | 39.0 | 45.0 | 40.0 | 61.0 | 57.0 | 72.0 | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | _ | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 2.0 | | | | |
| ther current transfers | _ | 14.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 13.0 | 13.0 | 13.0 | 14.0 | | | | |
| ICOME | _ | 241.0 | 233.0 | 277.0 | 344.0 | 225.0 | 156.0 | 301.0 | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| ICOME | _ | 241.0 | 233.0 | 277.0 | 344.0 | 225.0 | 156.0 | 301.0 | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | <u></u> | 241.0 | 233.0 | 277.0 | 344.0 | 225.0 | 156.0 | 301.0 | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | I.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | | 241.0 | 233.0 | 277.0 | 344.0 | 225.0 | 156.0 | 301.0 | | | | |
| ess payable | | 1.0 | 47.0 | | | 9.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable | | 1.0 | 47.0 | | | 9.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 14.0 | 242.0 | 280.0 | 277.0 | 344.0 | 234.0 | 156.0 | 301.0 | | | | |
| | I.1 Capital a | account - Ch | _ | | 000.0 | 000.0 | 540.0 | 400.0 | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation | | 388.0 332.0 | 356.0 311.0 | 454.0 406.0 | 620.0 541.0 | 623.0 579.0 | 518.0 492.0 | 463.0 446.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | 56.0 | 45.0 | 48.0 | 79.0 | 44.0 | 26.0 | 17.0 | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| on-produced non-financial ssets VET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ORROWING (-) | | -146.0 | -76.0 | -177.0 | -277.0 | -389.0 | -360.0 | -162.0 | | | | |
| II | I.2 Financia | al account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | ••• | *** | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I.2 Financia | al account - (| | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | *** | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| i manda udnyalives | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruba | iii iioiiii, vvesit | erri caleridar y | /eai | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|--|---------------------|------------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | 215.0 | 243.0 | 248.0 | 268.0 | 287.0 | 325.0 | 362.0 | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | _ | 60.0 | 64.0 | 63.0 | 70.0 | 91.0 | 100.0 | 109.0 | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | | 155.0 | 179.0 | 186.0 | 199.0 | 196.0 | 225.0 | 253.0 | | | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed capital | _ | 11.0 | 12.0 | 13.0 | 14.0 | 14.0 | 14.0 | 15.0 | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | : | 144.0 | 167.0 | 172.0 | 185.0 | 182.0 | 210.0 | 238.0 | | | | |
| 11000 | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | | | | 102.0 | 210.0 | 200.0 | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | | 155.0 | 179.0 | 186.0 | 199.0 | 196.0 | 225.0 | 253.0 | | | | |
| adic prices | II 1 1 Gener | ation of inco | | | 133.0 | 130.0 | 223.0 | 255.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | m.i.i Genera | 71.0 | 78.0 | 86.0 | 91.0 | 103.0 | 110.0 | 112.0 | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on production | _ | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on production | _ | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | _ | 83.0 | 100.0 | 99.0 | 107.0 | 92.0 | 114.0 | 140.0 | | | | |
| 51.000 | | | | | | 92.0 | 114.0 | 140.0 | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | - | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | 83.0 | 100.0 | 99.0 | 107.0 | 92.0 | 114.0 | 140.0 | | | | |
| Property income Adjustment entry for FISIM | _ | 268.0 | 289.0 | 336.0 | 351.0 | 350.0 | 376.0 | 382.0 | | | | |
| balanced by Nominal Sector) | _ | -125.0 | -129.0 | -143.0 | -152.0 | -140.0 | -163.0 | -180.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | - | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | 191.0 | 204.0 | 239.0 | 247.0 | 252.0 | 266.0 | 280.0 | | | | |
| NCOMES | _ | 35.0 | 56.0 | 53.0 | 59.0 | 50.0 | 61.0 | 62.0 | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES | _ | 35.0 | 56.0 | 53.0 | 59.0 | 50.0 | 61.0 | 62.0 | | | | |
| Social contributions | _ | 140.0 | 142.0 | 163.0 | 131.0 | 132.0 | 138.0 | 159.0 | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 29.0 | 29.0 | 37.0 | 24.0 | 52.0 | 52.0 | 29.0 | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | _ | 14.0 | 22.0 | 18.0 | 22.0 | 20.0 | 24.0 | 18.0 | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ | 49.0 | 51.0 | 49.0 | 49.0 | 50.0 | 52.0 | 62.0 | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 29.0 | 29.0 | 37.0 | 24.0 | 49.0 | 49.0 | 27.0 | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | _ | 112.0 | 125.0 | 149.0 | 119.0 | 115.0 | 126.0 | 143.0 | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | _ | 112.0 | 125.0 | 149.0 | 119.0 | 115.0 | 126.0 | 143.0 | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | _ | 91.0 | 91.0 | 114.0 | 82.0 | 82.0 | 86.0 | 98.0 | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 21.0 | 34.0 | 35.0 | 37.0 | 33.0 | 40.0 | 45.0 | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Ш | I.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | | 21.0 | 34.0 | 35.0 | 37.0 | 33.0 | 40.0 | 45.0 | | | | |
| ess payable | | 40.0 | 32.0 | 28.0 | -3.0 | 23.0 | 23.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | 40.0 | 32.0 | 28.0 | 2.0 | 23.0 | 23.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET /ORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 6.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | 61.0 | 66.0 | 63.0 | 34.0 | 56.0 | 63.0 | 46.0 | | | | |
| II | I.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | 22.0 | 26.0 | 29.0 | 12.0 | 23.0 | 18.0 | 21.0 | | | | |
| formation | | 21.0 | 26.0 | 29.0 | 12.0 | 23.0 | 18.0 | 21.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| cquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | | 39.0 | 40.0 | 35.0 | 21.0 | 31.0 | 45.0 | 27.0 | | | | |
| | I.2 Financia | al account - 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| et incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable ET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I.2 Financia | al account - 0 | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| et acquisition of financial ssets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| | | ern calendar y | , cai | | | | | | | | Dui | a in millio |
|---|--------------------|----------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|-------|--------|-------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 487.0 | 484.0 | 593.0 | 592.0 | 602.0 | 656.0 | 645.0 | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | 127.0 | 125.0 | 187.0 | 166.0 | 151.0 | 170.0 | 174.0 | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | _ | 360.0 | 359.0 | 406.0 | 426.0 | 451.0 | 485.0 | 471.0 | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | ; | 28.0 | 31.0 | 35.0 | 34.0 | 34.0 | 34.0 | 25.0 | | | | |
| prices | _ | 332.0 | 328.0 | 370.0 | 392.0 | 417.0 | 451.0 | 445.0 | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED CDOSS of | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | _ | 360.0 | 359.0 | 406.0 | 426.0 | 451.0 | 485.0 | 471.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | 332.0 | 328.0 | 370.0 | 391.0 | 416.0 | 451.0 | 445.0 | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | _ | | | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| • | _ | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | <u> </u> | 28.0 | 31.0 | 36.0 | 35.0 | 34.0 | 33.0 | 25.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | 28.0 | 31.0 | 36.0 | 35.0 | 34.0 | 33.0 | 25.0 | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | _ | 229.0 | 244.0 | 254.0 | 266.0 | 276.0 | 293.0 | 304.0 | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | _ | 233.0 | 248.0 | 259.0 | 274.0 | 283.0 | 300.0 | 311.0 | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | = | 199.0 | 213.0 | 226.0 | 237.0 | 245.0 | 265.0 | 278.0 | | | | |
| production | _ | 34.0 | 35.0 | 34.0 | 37.0 | 38.0 | 35.0 | 33.0 | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | _ | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | _ | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | 39.0 | 67.0 | 66.0 | 69.0 | 67.0 | 64.0 | 117.0 | | | | |
| | — II 1 2 Alloca | tion of prima | | | | 07.0 | 00 | | | | | |
| Decreed: in come | II.1.2 Alloca | - | - | | | 00.0 | 44.0 | 44.0 | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | 30.0 | 35.0 | 42.0 | 42.0 | 39.0 | 41.0 | 41.0 | | | | |
| INCOMES | _ | 266.0 | 307.0 | 315.0 | 328.0 | 340.0 | 349.0 | 405.0 | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | _ | 266.0 | 307.0 | 315.0 | 328.0 | 340.0 | 349.0° | 405.0 | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | 222.0 | 235.0 | 244.0 | 267.0 | 325.0 | 325.0 | 318.0 | | | | |
| Social contributions | _ | 186.0 | 200.0 | 227.0 | 233.0 | 253.0 | 270.0 | 335.0 | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 62.0 | 78.0 | 87.0 | 99.0 | 131.0 | 152.0 | 254.0 | | | | |
| Canon current transiers | | | | | | 131.0 | 132.0 | 254.0 | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | e account - | uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | _ | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | 145.0 | 157.0 | 183.0 | 188.0 | 198.0 | 190.0 | 186.0 | | | | |

| | 1994 19 | 95 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|-------------------|-----------|--------------|----------------|--------------|-------------------|--------|--------|------|------|------|-----|
| Series | 1 | 00 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | | 66.0 | 81.0 | 97.0 | 109.0 | 140.0 | 164.0 | 267.0 | | | | |
| NCOME | | 525.0 | 582.0 | 592.0 | 630.0 | 711.0 | 789.0 | 859.0 | | | | |
| | .4.1 Use of disp | osable i | ncome acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | | 525.0 | 582.0 | 592.0 | 630.0 | 711.0 | 789.0 | 859.0 | | | | |
| П | .4.1 Use of disp | osable i | ncome acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | | 472.0 | 498.0 | 647.0 | 655.0 | 674.0 | 731.0 | 805.0 | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in the equity of households on | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | 53.0 | 84.0 | -55.0 | -25.0 | 37.0 | 58.0 | 54.0 | | | | |
| II | I.1 Capital acco | unt - Cha | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | | 53.0 | 84.0 | -55.0 | -25.0 b | 37.0 ^b | 58.0 a | 54.0 a | | | | |
| ess payable | | -24.0 | -31.0 | 12.0 | 21.0 | -29.0 | -5.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | 17.0 | 48.0 | 42.0 | 23.0 | 3.0 | 19.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | 41.0 | 79.0 | 29.0 | 2.0 | 32.0 | 24.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | 29.0 | 53.0 | -42.0 | -4.0 | 31.0 | 53.0 | 53.0 | | | | |
| II | I.1 Capital accor | unt - Cha | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | 56.0 | 61.0 | 71.0 | 40.0 | 41.0 | 28.0 | 28.0 | | | | |
| formation | | 56.0 | 58.0 | 71.0 | 40.0 | 41.0 | 28.0 | 28.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 3.0 | | ••• | ••• | | 0.0 | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | 1.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | -28.0 | -10.0 | -117.0 | -47.0 | -37.0 | -37.0 | -23.0 | | | | |
| | I.2 Financial acc | ount - C | changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | *** | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| Loans Shares and other equity | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II Net acquisition of financial | I.2 Financial acc | ount - C | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised. ^b Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruba | ın florin, West | ern calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-----------------|----------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|--------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | on account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 499.0 | 521.0 | 605.0 | 695.0 | 801.0 | 924.0 | 936.0 | | | | |
| | I. Productio | on account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | <u> </u> | 135.0 | 129.0 | 164.0 | 181.0 | 227.0 | 282.0 | 278.0 | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | <u> </u> | 364.0 | 392.0 | 441.0 | 515.0 | 574.0 | 642.0 | 658.0 | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | _ | 13.0 | 14.0 | 12.0 | 14.0 | 26.0 | 28.0 | 27.0 | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | ; — | 351.0 | 378.0 | 429.0 | 501.0 | 548.0 | 614.0 | 631.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | _ | 364.0 | 392.0 | 441.0 a | 515.0ª | 574.0ª | 642.0 a | 658.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | _ | 40.0 | 43.0 | 73.0 | 100.0 | 91.0 | 99.0 | 93.0 | | | | |
| subsidies on production | _ | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | 191.0 | 214.0 | 238.0 | 262.0 | 284.0 | 302.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | 129.0 | 131.0 | 149.0 | 173.0 | 140.0 | 147.0 | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prima | ry income a | account - Re | sources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | 191.0 | 214.0 | 238.0 | 262.0 | 284.0 | 302.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | 129.0 | 131.0 | 149.0 | 173.0 | 140.0 | 147.0 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ | 1320.0 | 1356.0 | 1508.0 | 1646.0 | 1773.0 | 1884.0 | 1919.0 | | | | |
| Property income | = | 88.0 | 96.0 | 124.0 | 134.0 | 140.0 | 252.0 | 130.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prima | ry income a | account - Us | es | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | 75.0 | 93.0 | 101.0 | 117.0 | 142.0 | 136.0 | 146.0 | | | | |
| INCOMES | | 1653.0 | 1704.0 | 1883.0 | 2060.0 | 2228.0 | 2515.0 | 2440.0 | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Second | ary distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | _ | 1653.0 | 1704.0 | 1883.0 a | 2060.0 a | 2228.0 a | 2515.0 a | 2440.0 | | | | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | 220.0 | 206.0 | 228.0 | 236.0 | 238.0 | 239.0 | 241.0 | | | | |

| | 1004 | 1005 | 1006 | 1007 | 1000 | 1000 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2002 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|--------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | - | 64.0 | 43.0 | 60.0 | 53.0 | 93.0 | 98.0 | 85.0 | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Secondar | y distribution | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | _ | 167.0 | 173.0 | 181.0 | 205.0 | 245.0 | 243.0 | 228.0 | | | | |
| Social contributions | _ | 328.0 | 344.0 | 392.0 | 368.0 | 388.0 | 412.0 | 496.0 | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 33.0 | 51.0 | 65.0 | 41.0 | 101.0 | 138.0 | 109.0 | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | | 1409.0 | 1385.0 | 1533.0 | 1735.0 | 1825.0 | 2059.0 | 1933.0 | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of d | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Reso | ırces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in | _ | 1409.0 | 1385.0 | 1533.0 | 1735.0 | 1825.0 | 2059.0 | 1933.0 | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | - | 91.0 | 91.0 | 114.0 | 82.0 | 82.0 | 86.0 | 98.0 | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of d | lisposable i | ncome acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | - | 1193.0 | 1320.0 | 1367.0 | 1500.0 | 1602.0 | 1664.0 | 1712.0 | | | | |
| expenditure | _ | 1193.0 | 1320.0 | 1367.0 | 1500.0 | 1602.0 | 1664.0 | 1712.0 | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 307.0 | 156.0 | 280.0 | 317.0 | 305.0 | 481.0 | 319.0 | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | = | 307.0 | 156.0 | 280.0 a | 317.0 a | 305.0 a | 481.0 a | 319.0ª | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | _ | 7.0 | 26.0 | 4.0 | -4.0 | -6.0 | -3.0 | -2.0 | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 22.0 | 40.0 | 13.0 | 16.0 | 7.0 | 10.0 | 16.0 | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ | 15.0 | 14.0 | 9.0 | 20.0 | 13.0 | 13.0 | 18.0 | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | = | 314.0 | 182.0 | 284.0 | 313.0 | 299.0 | 478.0 | 317.0 | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | = | 271.0 | 259.0 | 275.0 | 274.0 | 264.0 | 255.0 | 252.0 | | | | |
| formation | = | 261.0 | 252.0 | 267.0 | 259.0 | 255.0 | 249.0 | 248.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | - | 10.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | 15.0 | 9.0 | 6.0 | 4.0 | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | _ | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | = | -1.0 | -2.0 | -3.0 | -1.0 | -4.0 | -2.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | III.2 Financial | 44.0 | -75.0 | 24.0 | 56.0 | 64.0 | 252.0 | 92.0 | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | m.£ i mancial | | • | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | = | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | = | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | - | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | = | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Arubai | n florin, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-----------------|--------------|------|------|------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | | 100 | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | | | | | 9.0 | 10.0 | 9.0 | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | | | | | | 95.0 | 105.0 | 91.0 | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | | | | | 190.0 | 199.0 | 229.0 | | | | |
| Construction | | | | | | 137.0 | 142.0 | 142.0 | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | _ | | | | | 687.0 | 711.0 | 710.0 | | | | |
| Transport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications | | | | | | 211.0 | 251.0 | 268.0 | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | _ | | | | | 224.0 | 229.0 | 222.0 | | | | |
| Public administration and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | | | | | 40.0 | 40.0 | 40.0 | | | | |
| security Education; health and social | = | | | | | 12.0 | 10.0 | 13.0 | | | | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | | | | | 199.0 | 222.0 | 244.0 | | | | |
| Private households with | _ | | | | | 199.0 | 222.0 | 244.0 | | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | | | | 1764.0 | 1879.0 | 1927.0 | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Arubai | n florin, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|-----------------|--------------|------|------|------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | | 100 | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | = | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and | = | | | | | 196.0 | 225.0 | 253.0 | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | _ | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | _ | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | | | | 196.0 | 225.0 | 253.0 | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Aruba | n florin, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|-----------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | | 100 | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and restaurants | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | _ | | | | | 7.0 | 8.0 | 8.0 | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | | | | | | 0.0 | 4.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| activities | _ | | | | | 3.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|-----------|-------|-----------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | | 100 | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | | | | | | 394.0 | 424.0 | 413.0 | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | | | | | | 47.0 | 49.0 | 46.0 | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | | | | | | 451.0 | 485.0 | 471.0 | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Arubai | n florin, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|--|-----------------|-------------|------|------|------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1990 | 1997 | 1990 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | | 100 | | | | | | |
| Series | | | | | | 100 | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | | | | | | 3.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | | | | |
| Mining and accomplish | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | | | | | | 16.0 | 19.0 | 18.0 | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | _ | | | | | 42.0 | 51.0 | 39.0 | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | | | | | | 62.0 | 76.0 | 71.0 | | | | |
| Transport, storage and | _ | | | | | 62.0 | 76.0 | 71.0 | | | | |
| communications | | | | | | 27.0 | 32.0 | 32.0 | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | = | | | | | 21.0 | 32.0 | 32.0 | | | | |
| estate renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | | | | | | 369.0 | 398.0 | 430.0 | | | | |
| Public administration and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | _ | | | | | 55.0 | 63.0 | 65.0 | | | | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | | | | 574.0 | 642.0 | 658.0 | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Total economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Arubar | n florin, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|-----------------|-------------|------|------|------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | | 100 | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | | | | | 12.0 | 13.0 | 12.0 | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | = | | | | | 111.0 | 124.0 | 109.0 | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | | | | | 190.0 | 199.0 | 230.0 | | | | |
| Construction | _ | | | | | 178.0 | 193.0 | 180.0 | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | = | | | | | 749.0 | 787.0 | 781.0 | | | | |
| communications | = | | | | | 245.0 | 291.0 | 308.0 | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and | - | | | | | 792.0 | 855.0 | 908.0 | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security | | | | | | 406.0 | 435.0 | 426.0 | | | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | = | | | | | 302.0 | 335.0 | 354.0 | | | | |
| employed persons | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | _ | | | | | 2985.0 | 3231.0 | 3308.0 | | | | |
| 240.0 P11000 | | | | | | 2303.0 | J2J1.U | 3300.0 | | | | |

Australia

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS), Canberra. The official estimates are published in the "Australian System of National Accounts", ABS, catalogue 5204.0. The data for Australia was received through the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), Paris.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts (1993 SNA). Previously, the estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). Not all of the tables were updated and only contain data following the 1968 SNA which therefore often show small differences to the new data compiled in accordance to the 1993 SNA. The Australian National Accounts System corresponds closely to the United Nations SNA. Detailed descriptions of the concepts, definitions, sources and methods used are published in "Australian National Accounts, Concepts, Sources and Methods". Preliminary annual estimates for the latest financial year are published about 6 to 7 weeks after the end of the financial year in the Commonwealth Budget Paper "National Income and Expenditure" while quarterly estimates are released usually about 8 weeks after the end of the quarter in the quarterly publication "Australian National Accounts, National Income and Expenditure" (5206.0). The most comprehensive national accounts publication is "Australian National Accounts, National Income and Expenditure" (5204.0) which is released annually. In addition to these National Income and Expenditure publications, input-output tables have been published for the years 1958-59, 1962-63, 1968-69, 1974-75, 1986-87 and annually from 1977-78 to 1983-84 in "Australian National Accounts, Input-Output Tables" (5209.0). Annual estimates of gross product at constant prices and indexes of gross product at constant prices per person employed and per hour worked, by industry, are published in "Australian National Accounts, Gross Product, Employment and Hours Worked" (5211.0) until 1989-90. From 1990-91 these estimates are included in 5204.0. Quarterly estimates of gross product at constant prices, by industry, are published in "Australian National Accounts: Gross Product, Employment and Hours Worked" (5222.0). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is placed on the relevant tables. Estimates relate to the fiscal year beginning 1 July. Original chain constant prices are based on the reference year 2000-2001 and have been scaled up to the price levels of 1995 in order to allow international comparisons. The resulting chain constant prices are not additive.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated using both the income and expenditure approaches. The difference between the two approaches is shown as statistical discrepancy and by convention, recorded on the expenditure side of the account.

Expenditure Approach

Government final consumption expenditure and public gross fixed capital formation are estimated from the accounting records of the government sector. Private final consumption expenditure on goods is mainly derived from information collected in retail censuses (held every five years) as well as data on production, imports and exports, and motor vehicle registrations. The results of a monthly survey of retail sales are used to interpolate between census benchmarks and to extrapolate for the period since the last retail census. Benchmarks for dwellings rent are derived from population census data collected every five years. The consumer price index is used in conjunction with a perpetual inventory model of the stock of dwellings to interpolate between census year estimates and extrapolate from the most recent census. Estimates of expenditure on other services are based mainly on revenue or earnings data. Increase in stocks is based on book value levels of stocks reported in ABS economic censuses, taxation statistics and quarterly ABS surveys of stocks (less the stock valuation adjustment).

Estimates of private gross fixed capital expenditure are obtained from a quarterly collections of building and engineering construction statistics and from a quarterly survey of new capital expenditure by private businesses on plant and equipment. Exports and imports of goods are estimated from customs data while exports and imports of services are derived from transportation survey data and from data obtained as a by-product of the administration of foreign exchange transactions. Constant price estimates are derived quarterly with annual estimates obtained by summing the quarterly series. Government consumption expenditures are deflated by composite wage rate and material price indexes. Substantial use is made of data from consumer price index in the revaluation of private final consumption expenditure. Estimates of gross fixed capital expenditure are revalued using (output) building price indexes for building; composite wage material price indexes for engineering construction; domestic and overseas producer price indexes (including the computer equipment price index produced by the United States Bureau of Economic Analysis) and import price indexes for equipment; and quantity revaluation for real estate transfer expenses. For exports and imports, considerable use is made of the quantity revaluation technique with the remainder deflated using price indexes (including the BEA index). Increase in stocks estimates are derived using detailed price indexes to revalue book value levels.

Income Approach

The components of indirect taxes (net) are estimated from government accounting records. Estimates of gross operating surplus are mainly based on taxation statistics. Estimates of the consumption of fixed capital are derived at current replacement cost using the perpetual inventory method. Since December quarter 1981, the compensation of employees data have been based on a quarterly survey of employers - prior to that quarter, estimates were mainly based on payroll tax data.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared at market prices. Constant price estimates of gross product for agriculture, mining and gas industries are derived using double deflation. Estimates for finance, property and business services, and public administration and defence are derived by extrapolating the base year value of gross product using hours worked estimates. Estimates for the community services are derived by extrapolating the base year value of gross product using the sum of the relevant components of government and private final consumption expenditure. Estimates for the remaining industries are derived using the gross output method.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | an dollar, Fis | scal year beg | ginning 1 Jul | У | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|---------------|---------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 378304.0 | 401655.0 | 418326.0 | 444468.0 | 471947.0 | 497590.0 | 536288.0 | 566853.0 | 603659.0 | 643615.0 | 685544.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 288572.0 | 306627.0 | 319886.0 | 340766.0 | 360286.0 | 380128.0 | 411024.0 | 434552.0 | 462095.0 | 493287.0 | 522551.0 | |
| General government final | | | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 89732.0 | 95028.0 | 98440.0 | 103702.0 | 111661.0 | 117462.0 | 125264.0 | 132301.0 | 141564.0 | 150328.0 | 162993.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 48934.0 | 51760.0 | 54346.0 | 57457.0 | 63189.0 | 66414.0 | 72498.0 | 76178.0 | 82530.0 | 86628.0 | 93666.0 | |
| expenditure | 40797.0 | 43268.0 | 44094.0 | 46245.0 | 48473.0 | 51048.0 | 52767.0 | 56124.0 | 59034.0 | 63701.0 | 69327.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 118128.0 | 118358.0 | 125666.0 | 137921.0 | 150483.0 | 161611.0 | 152292.0 | 168729.0 | 196617.0 | 217666.0 | 229033.0 | |
| formation | 116273.0 | 118398.0 | 124908.0 | 138339.0 | 146856.0 | 160089.0 | 151474.0 | 168831.0 | 193788.0 | 211722.0 | 226910.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 1855.0 | -40.0 | 758.0 | -418.0 | 3627.0 | 1522.0 | 818.0 | -102.0 | 2829.0 | 5944.0 | 2123.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 87926.0 | 99385.0 | 105571.0 | 114005.0 | 112552.0 | 126863.0 | 154669.0 | 154778.0 | 149691.0 | 144676.0 | 163845.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 67101.0 | 76146.0 | 80934.0 | 88538.0 | 85783.0 | 97665.0 | 120216.0 | 120950.0 | 115800.0 | 109504.0 | 127321.0 | |
| Exports of services | 20825.0 | 23239.0 | 24637.0 | 25467.0 | 26769.0 | 29198.0 | 34453.0 | 33828.0 | 33891.0 | 35172.0 | 36524.0 | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 97778.0 | 101241.0 | 103828.0 | 118973.0 | 127122.0 | 140912.0 | 153910.0 | 154580.0 | 167170.0 | 167706.0 | 189156.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 75317.0 | 77729.0 | 79438.0 | 92084.0 | 98430.0 | 110810.0 | 120524.0 | 121942.0 | 134278.0 | 133026.0 | 150920.0 | |
| Imports of services | 22461.0 | 23512.0 | 24390.0 | 26889.0 | 28692.0 | 30102.0 | 33386.0 | 32638.0 | 32892.0 | 34680.0 | 38236.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 2258.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 486578.0 | 518158.0 | 545736.0 | 577422.0 | 607863.0 | 645153.0 | 689340.0 | 735783.0 | 782798.0 | 838251.0 | 891524.0 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australi | an dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 July | , | | | | | | | Data | in millior |
|---|----------------|--------------|---------------|-----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 2003 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 460319.0 | 477604.0 | 489271.0 | 511408.0 | 535718.0 | 556647.0 | 574915.0 | 591545.0 | 612663.0 | 643615.0 | 670289.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 347954.0 | 360542.0 | 369943.0 | 387487.0 | 406235.0 | 422908.0 | 438348.0 | 451190.0 | 467551.0 | 493287.0 | 514349.0 | |
| expenditure General government final | ••• | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 112501.0 | 117222.0 | 119463.0 | 124023.0 | 129572.0 | 133808.0 | 136601.0 | 140386.0 | 145139.0 | 150329.0 | 155940.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 61321.0 | 63822.0 | 65954.0 | 68729.0 | 73305.0 | 75642.0 | 79059.0 | 80868.0 | 84646.0 | 86628.0 | 89632.0 | |
| expenditure | 51125.0 | 53352.0 | 53512.0 | 55316.0 | 56233.0 | 58141.0 | 57543.0 | 59579.0 | 60547.0 | 63701.0 | 66342.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 124950.0 a | 125924.0ª | 136704.0ª | 149743.0° | 162198.0ª | 173657.0 | 157888.0 | 172235.0 | 197760.0 | 217666.0 | 224839.0 | |
| formation | 126233.0 | 129258.0 | 139232.0 | 152779.0 | 159636.0 | 172771.0 | 156317.0 | 171424.0 | 195653.0 | 211722.0 | 222354.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 3142.0 | -68.0 | 1075.0 | 601.0 | 5159.0 | 2311.0 | 2195.0 | 31.0 | 1030.0 | 5944.0 | 2485.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 94750.0 | 104327.0 | 115411.0 | 119577.0 | 122865.0 | 134683.0 | 144862.0 | 143763.0 | 142674.0 | 144676.0 | 148587.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 69663.0 | 76960.0 | 86496.0 | 90076.0 | 92223.0 | 101953.0 | 108134.0 | 108436.0 | 108139.0 | 109489.0 | 113149.0 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 25479.0 | 27753.0 | 29096.0 | 29641.0 | 30832.0 | 32877.0 | 37006.0 | 35385.0 | 34505.0 | 35172.0 | 35438.0 | |
| services | 88331.0 a | 91919.0ª | 101103.0 | 111115.0 | 116573.0 | 130966.0 | 129787.0 | 131621.0 | 148809.0 | 167706.0 | 188216.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 64024.0 | 66788.0 | 74164.0 | 83311.0 | 88296.0 | 100880.0 | 99549.0 | 102750.0 | 119170.0 | 133026.0 | 150323.0 | |
| Imports of services | 25282.0 | 26092.0 | 27790.0 | 28342.0 | 28696.0 | 30363.0 | 30558.0 | 29001.0 | 29622.0 | 34680.0 | 37893.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 | 2264.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 596953.0 | 621543.0 | 645999.0 | 674932.0 | 709866.0 | 738123.0 | 752434.0 | 780817.0 | 806161.0 | 838251.0 | 857765.0 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australi | ian dollar, Fis | scal year beg | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|---|-----------------|---------------|---------------|------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|--------------|----------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 486578.0 | 518158.0 | 545736.0 | 577422.0 | 607863.0 | 645153.0 | 689340.0 | 735783.0 | 782798.0 | 838251.0 | 891524.0 | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property | -18117.0 | -19533.0 | -19151.0 | -18091.0 | -18430.0 | -18249.0 | -18737.0 | -19667.0 | -22491.0 | -23734.0 | -31216.0 | |
| income - from the rest of the world Less: Sum of | 6941.0 | 7140.0 | 8563.0 | 10384.0 | 10288.0 | 13769.0 | 16278.0 | 15586.0 | 15499.0 | 16786.0 | 20518.0 | |
| Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | 25058.0 | 26673.0 | 27714.0 | 28475.0 | 28718.0 | 32018.0 | 35015.0 | 35253.0 | 37990.0 | 40520.0 | 51734.0 | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 468461.0 | 498625.0 | 526585.0 | 559331.0 | 589433.0 | 626904.0 | 670603.0 | 716116.0 | 760307.0 | 814517.0 | 862433.0 | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers - | -323.0 | 64.0 | -21.0 | 22.0 | -749.0 | 218.0 | 32.0 | -17.0 | -214.0 | -269.0 | -420.0 | |
| from the rest of the world | 3024.0 | 3292.0 | 3540.0 | 3993.0 | 4498.0 | 4625.0 | 4453.0 | 4280.0 | 4233.0 | 4273.0 | 4269.0 | |
| Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 3347.0 | 3228.0 | 3561.0 | 3971.0 | 5247.0 | 4407.0 | 4421.0 | 4297.0 | 4447.0 | 4542.0 | 4689.0 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption | 468138.0 | 498689.0 | 526564.0 | 559353.0 | 588684.0 | 627122.0 | 670635.0 | 716099.0 | 760093.0 | 814248.0 | 862013.0 | |
| expenditure / Actual final consumption | 378304.0 | 401655.0 | 418326.0 | 444468.0 | 471947.0 | 497590.0 | 536288.0 | 566853.0 | 603659.0 | 643615.0 | 685544.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from | 89834.0 | 97034.0 | 108239.0 | 114885.0 | 116737.0 | 129532.0 | 134347.0 | 149246.0 | 156434.0 | 170633.0 | 176469.0 | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - | 540.0 | 1045.0 | 1323.0 | 1097.0 | 1186.0 | 1136.0 | 1182.0 | 1186.0 | 1103.0 | 1167.0 | 1203.0 | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to | 1383.0 | 1952.0 | 2200.0 | 2068.0 | 2197.0 | 2335.0 | 2442.0 | 2543.0 | 2404.0 | 2571.0 | 2749.0 | |
| the rest of the world | 843.0 | 907.0 | 877.0 | 971.0 | 1011.0 | 1199.0 | 1260.0 | 1357.0 | 1301.0 | 1404.0 | 1546.0 | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less | 118128.0 | 118358.0 | 125666.0 | 137921.0 | 150483.0 | 161611.0 | 152292.0 | 168729.0 | 196617.0 | 217666.0 | 229033.0 | |
| disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / | -32.0 | -25.0 | 6.0 | -30.0 | 19.0 | 83.0 | 73.0 | 170.0 | 112.0 | 72.0 | 3.0 | |
| NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | -27720.0 | -20255.0 | -16112.0 | -21910.0 | -32582.0 | -31027.0 | -16837.0 | -18470.0 | -39193.0 | -45938.0 | -51373.0 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | Net values: | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Na | tional Dispo | sable Incor | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | on of fixed | capital | |
| capital | 79223.0 | 81849.0 | 83710.0 | 89692.0 | 94592.0 | 100839.0 | 107638.0 | 115794.0 | 122029.0 | 128249.0 | 134771.0 | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | 389238.0 | 416776.0 | 442875.0 | 469639.0 | 494841.0 | 526065.0 | 562965.0 | 600322.0 | 638278.0 | 686268.0 | 727662.0 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 388915.0 | 416840.0 | 442854.0 | 469661.0 | 494092.0 | 526283.0 | 562997.0 | 600305.0 | 638064.0 | 685999.0 | 727242.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 10611.0 | 15185.0 | 24529.0 | 25193.0 | 22145.0 | 28693.0 | 26709.0 | 33452.0 | 34405.0 | 42384.0 | 41698.0 | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | an dollar, Fis | scal year beg | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|----------------|---------------|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 15284.0 | 18188.0 | 18399.0 | 18268.0 | 19309.0 | 20862.0 | 24980.0 | 29876.0 | 23171.0 | 27010.0 | 27047.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry a | 15284.0 | 18188.0 | 18399.0 | 18268.0 | 19309.0 | 20862.0 | 24980.0 | 29876.0 | 23171.0 | 27010.0 | 27047.0 | |
| Fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 21025.0 | 23741.0 | 23588.0 | 25044.0 | 24752.0 | 27356.0 | 34575.0 | 35422.0 | 35508.0 | 34366.0 | 43333.0 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 67506.0 | 69335.0 | 71013.0 | 76043.0 | 77142.0 | 78272.0 | 79629.0 | 81273.0 | 89965.0 | 97103.0 | 101122.0 | |
| supply | 13149.0 | 12809.0 | 12934.0 | 13737.0 | 14094.0 | 14224.0 | 15471.0 | 16534.0 | 17904.0 | 18816.0 | 19942.0 | |
| Construction | 27317.0 | 28614.0 | 30293.0 | 31841.0 | 35059.0 | 39363.0 | 34101.0 | 39851.0 | 45345.0 | 51117.0 | 55497.0 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 64882.0 | 69846.0 | 74216.0 | 77005.0 | 81643.0 | 86253.0 | 87899.0 | 94619.0 | 101433.0 | 108513.0 | 115245.0 | |
| and household goods | 54766.0 | 59273.0 | 62734.0 | 64416.0 | 67779.0 | 71183.0 | 72051.0 | 78742.0 | 85206.0 | 90953.0 | 95637.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 10116.0 | 10573.0 | 11482.0 | 12589.0 | 13864.0 | 15070.0 | 15848.0 | 15877.0 | 16227.0 | 17560.0 | 19608.0 | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | 38834.0 | 41242.0 | 43337.0 | 45621.0 | 48243.0 | 48503.0 | 50306.0 | 52579.0 | 56354.0 | 59607.0 | 64694.0 | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 114384.0 | 122767.0 | 132626.0 | 144869.0 | 154339.0 | 168543.0 | 184194.0 | 195864.0 | 207135.0 | 222152.0 | 235082.0 | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 26603.0 | 28779.0 | 30372.0 | 34330.0 | 34593.0 | 40135.0 | 44866.0 | 50405.0 | 52832.0 | 57496.0 | 61477.0 | |
| business activities Public administration and | 87781.0 | 93988.0 | 102254.0 | 110539.0 | 119746.0 | 128408.0 | 139328.0 | 145459.0 | 154303.0 | 164656.0 | 173605.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 19504.0 | 20688.0 | 22395.0 | 23019.0 | 23718.0 | 24375.0 | 25610.0 | 28355.0 | 31138.0 | 32392.0 | 34197.0 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 64009.0 | 67693.0 | 71788.0 | 74896.0 | 80205.0 | 84975.0 | 91437.0 | 97499.0 | 104138.0 | 111774.0 | 118914.0 | |
| Education | 22035.0 | 22699.0 | 24433.0 | 25789.0 | 27608.0 | 28440.0 | 30481.0 | 32042.0 | 34177.0 | 36530.0 | 37805.0 | |
| Health and social work | 26991.0 | 29192.0 | 30766.0 | 31605.0 | 33809.0 | 36114.0 | 39315.0 | 42152.0 | 45384.0 | 49509.0 | 53218.0 | |
| Other community, social and personal services Private households with | 14983.0 | 15802.0 | 16589.0 | 17502.0 | 18788.0 | 20421.0 | 21641.0 | 23305.0 | 24577.0 | 25735.0 | 27891.0 | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, BROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured FISIM) | 445894.0 | 474923.0 | 500589.0 | 530343.0 | 558504.0 | 592726.0 | 628202.0 | 671872.0 | 712091.0 | 762850.0 | 815073.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | |
| products | 40684.0 | 43235.0 | 45147.0 | 47079.0 | 49359.0 | 52427.0 | 61138.0 | 63911.0 | 70707.0 | 75401.0 | 78576.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -2125.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 486578.0 | 518158.0 | 545736.0 | 577422.0 | 607863.0 | 645153.0 | 689340.0 | 735783.0 | 782798.0 | 838251.0 | 891524.0 | |

^a Includes Fishing.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | an dollar, Fis | scal year beg | inning 1 Jul | / | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|--|----------------|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 2003 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 16401.0 | 20206.0 | 21719.0 | 21602.0 | 23799.0 | 25032.0 | 26045.0 | 26865.0 | 20564.0 | 27010.0 | 25362.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry a | 16401.0 | 20206.0 | 21719.0 | 21602.0 | 23799.0 | 25032.0 | 26045.0 | 26865.0 | 20564.0 | 27010.0 | 25362.0 | |
| Fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 27573.0 | 29866.0 | 30264.0 | 31333.0 | 31229.0 | 33140.0 | 35664.0 | 35688.0 | 35608.0 | 34366.0 | 35707.0 | |
| Manufacturing | 80694.0 | 82072.0 | 83824.0 | 86308.0 | 88123.0 | 88876.0 | 90878.0 | 92808.0 | 96277.0 | 97103.0 | 96144.0 | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 16879.0 | 17116.0 | 17069.0 | 17677.0 | 17976.0 | 18343.0 | 18624.0 | 18491.0 | 18663.0 | 18816.0 | 18943.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 32345.0 | 32839.0 | 33672.0 | 37068.0 | 40403.0 | 42893.0 | 36871.0 | 41276.0 | 47950.0 | 51117.0 | 53024.0 | |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 74626.0 | 77837.0 | 82025.0 | 85674.0 | 90103.0 | 94287.0 | 95589.0 | 98821.0 | 103203.0 | 108513.0 | 112721.0 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 62373.0 | 65507.0 | 68952.0 | 72125.0 | 75411.0 | 78868.0 | 79526.0 | 82766.0 | 86578.0 | 90953.0 | 94338.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 12253.0 | 12330.0 | 13073.0 | 13549.0 | 14692.0 | 15419.0 | 16063.0 | 16055.0 | 16625.0 | 17560.0 | 18383.0 | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation, real | 37675.0 | 40834.0 | 43394.0 | 45710.0 | 48459.0 | 50517.0 | 51975.0 | 53729.0 | 57363.0 | 59607.0 | 62500.0 | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 147052.0 | 151850.0 | 159448.0 | 167562.0 | 180415.0 | 190315.0 | 198669.0 | 207064.0 | 213788.0 | 222152.0 | 227144.0 | |
| Financial intermediation | 39984.0 | 41662.0 | 42461.0 | 44197.0 | 48484.0 | 51565.0 | 52229.0 | 53932.0 | 54984.0 | 57496.0 | 58567.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 107068.0 | 110188.0 | 116987.0 | 123365.0 | 131931.0 | 138750.0 | 146440.0 | 153132.0 | 158804.0 | 164656.0 | 168577.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 26338.0 | 26313.0 | 27390.0 | 27078.0 | 28565.0 | 29077.0 | 29740.0 | 31016.0 | 31879.0 | 32392.0 | 33521.0 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 83566.0 | 86653.0 | 89202.0 | 92198.0 | 95185.0 | 98117.0 | 102059.0 | 105650.0 | 108857.0 | 111774.0 | 115549.0 | |
| Education | 30438.0 | 31046.0 | 32163.0 | 32870.0 | 33993.0 | 34339.0 | 34919.0 | 35530.0 | 36062.0 | 36530.0 | 36987.0 | |
| Health and social work | 34388.0 | 36342.0 | 37241.0 | 38525.0 | 39578.0 | 41541.0 | 43474.0 | 45840.0 | 47870.0 | 49509.0 | 51793.0 | |
| Other community, social and personal services | 18740.0 | 19265.0 | 19798.0 | 20803.0 | 21614.0 | 22237.0 | 23666.0 | 24280.0 | 24925.0 | 25735.0 | 26769.0 | |
| Private households with employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 541338.0 | 564611.0 | 587630.0 | 612251.0 | 644419.0 | 670673.0 | 686212.0 | 711609.0 | 733235.0 | 762850.0 | 780616.0 | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 56075.0 | 57282.0 | 58641.0 | 63142.0 | 65857.0 | 67786.0 | 66199.0 | 69178.0 | 72926.0 | 75401.0 | 77460.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 | -312.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 596953.0 | 621543.0 | 645999.0 | 674932.0 | 709866.0 | 738123.0 | 752434.0 | 780817.0 | 806161.0 | 838251.0 | 857765.0 | |

^a Includes Fishing.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Austral | lian dollar, Fi | scal year be | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|-----------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|--------------|-----------|-----------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 445894.0 | 474923.0 | 500589.0 | 530343.0 | 558504.0 | 592726.0 | 628202.0 | 671872.0 | 712091.0 | 762850.0 | 815073.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 238170.0 | 256060.0 | 273250.0 | 284856.0 | 302643.0 | 319085.0 | 339301.0 | 356095.0 | 377268.0 | 398662.0 | 426419.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 12201.0 | 13830.0 | 14676.0 | 15635.0 | 17276.0 | 18918.0 | 19614.0 | 20291.0 | 21963.0 | 23716.0 | 24705.0 | |
| | a 195523.0 | 205033.0 | 212663.0 | 229852.0 | 238585.0 | 254723.0 | 269287.0 | 295486.0 | 312860.0 | 340472.0 | 363949.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 79223.0 | 81849.0 | 83710.0 | 89692.0 | 94592.0 | 100839.0 | 107638.0 | | | 128249.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | _ /9223.0 | 01049.0 | | | 94592.0 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 118128.0 | 118358.0 | 125666.0 | 137921.0 | 150483.0 | 161611.0 | 152292.0 | 168729.0 | 196617.0 | 217666.0 | 229033.0 | |
| formation | 116272.7 | 118398.2 | 124908.0 | 138338.7 | 146856.7 | 160088.6 | 151474.8 | 168831.3 | 193789.4 | 211722.3 | 226910.8 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 1855.0 | -40.0 | 758.0 | -418.0 | 3627.0 | 1522.0 | 818.0 | -102.0 | 2829.0 | 5944.0 | 2123.0 | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | | 2172732.1 | 2256552.1 | 2376631.8 | 2525288.8 | 2695805.2 | 2893179.9 | 3032475.8 | 3222603.6 | 3405919.0 | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 8115.8 | 8346.7 | 8353.6 | 8475.4 | 8640.7 | 8834.0 | 9010.4 | 9137.3 | 9371.3 | 9517.7 | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | an dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 July | , | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 15284.0 | 18188.0 | 18399.0 | 18268.0 | 19309.0 | 20862.0 | 24980.0 | 29876.0 | 23171.0 | 27010.0 | 27047.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 4104.0 | 4171.0 | 4656.0 | 4652.0 | 5134.0 | 5267.0 | 5746.0 | 5777.0 | 5568.0 | 6037.0 | 6077.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 191.0 | 279.0 | 285.0 | 291.0 | 412.0 | 561.0 | 632.0 | 733.0 | 745.0 | 825.0 | 856.0 | |
| GROSS b | 10989.0 | 13738.0 | 13458.0 | 13325.0 | 13763.0 | 15034.0 | 18602.0 | 23366.0 | 16858.0 | 20148.0 | 20114.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 76057.0 | 78468.0 | 80227.0 | 85812.0 | 90715.0 | 97325.0 | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 8671.8 | 7764.9 | 7414.9 | 8474.3 | 9078.8 | 9578.8 | 9166.6 | 11476.9 | 10362.2 | 13950.5 | 14952.9 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 8671.8 | 7764.9 | 7414.9 | 8474.3 | 9078.8 | 9578.8 | 9166.6 | 11476.9 | 10362.2 | 13950.5 | 14952.9 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 103711.3 | 100865.0 | 105056.1 | 110101.4 | 112857.5 | 122517.3 | 131715.0 | 133443.0 | 132169.4 | 132270.4 | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 403.3 | 418.4 | 421.9 | 431.5 | 421.7 | 439.9 | 434.3 | 443.9 | 376.8 | 373.5 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | an dollar, Fis | Data in millions | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------|------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 15284.0 | 18188.0 | 18399.0 | 18268.0 | 19309.0 | 20862.0 | 24980.0 | 29876.0 | 23171.0 | 27010.0 | 27047.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 4104.0 | 4171.0 | 4656.0 | 4652.0 | 5134.0 | 5267.0 | 5746.0 | 5777.0 | 5568.0 | 6037.0 | 6077.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 191.0 | 279.0 | 285.0 | 291.0 | 412.0 | 561.0 | 632.0 | 733.0 | 745.0 | 825.0 | 856.0 | |
| GROSS | 10989.0 | 13738.0 | 13458.0 | 13325.0 | 13763.0 | 15034.0 | 18602.0 | 23366.0 | 16858.0 | 20148.0 | 20114.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 8671.8 | 7764.9 | 7414.9 | 8474.3 | 9078.8 | 9578.8 | 9166.6 | 11476.9 | 10362.2 | 13950.5 | 14952.9 | |
| formation | 8671.8 | 7764.9 | 7414.9 | 8474.3 | 9078.8 | 9578.8 | 9166.6 | 11476.9 | 10362.2 | 13950.5 | 14952.9 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | *** | ••• | | | | | *** | ••• | | | *** | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 103711.3 | 100865.0 | 105056.1 | 110101.4 | 112857.5 | 122517.3 | 131715.0 | 133443.0 | 132169.4 | 132270.4 | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 388.5 | 399.7 | 408.9 | 417.8 | 407.7 | 424.3 | 414.9 | 425.4 | 359.4 | 357.8 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | n dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 July | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---------------------------------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 14.8 | 18.7 | 13.0 | 13.8 | 14.0 | 15.6 | 19.4 | 18.5 | 17.4 | 15.7 | | |

^a Includes Fishing. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^a Includes Fishing. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | an dollar, Fis | Data in millions | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------|------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 21025.0 | 23741.0 | 23588.0 | 25044.0 | 24752.0 | 27356.0 | 34575.0 | 35422.0 | 35508.0 | 34366.0 | 43333.0 | |
| Grood, at basic prices | 21023.0 | 23741.0 | 20000.0 | 25044.0 | 24732.0 | 27000.0 | 34373.0 | 33422.0 | 33300.0 | 34300.0 | +0000.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 5657.0 | 6569.0 | 6782.0 | 6791.0 | 6821.0 | 6272.0 | 6649.0 | 7106.0 | 7729.0 | 8218.0 | 9416.0 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 165.0 | 231.0 | 238.0 | 275.0 | 327.0 | 362.0 | 411.0 | 394.0 | 442.0 | 466.0 | 485.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a | 15203.0 | 16941.0 | 16568.0 | 17978.0 | 17604.0 | 20722.0 | 27515.0 | 27922.0 | 27337.0 | 25682.0 | 33432.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 14155.1 | 15424.1 | 17680.9 | 23455.3 | 20908.9 | 14834.7 | 14017.8 | 18142.4 | 24012.1 | 26654.0 | 28359.6 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 135137.1 | 143240.6 | 154206.1 | 169746.5 | 185392.2 | 196010.2 | 205850.7 | 217090.4 | 231927.3 | 246245.7 | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | 135137.1 | 143240.6 | 154206.1 | 109/46.5 | 100392.2 | 190010.2 | 200650.7 | 217090.4 | 231927.3 | 240245.7 | | |
| persons) | 79.0 | 78.1 | 78.3 | 75.3 | 73.7 | 69.2 | 65.7 | 68.7 | 74.4 | 78.5 | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | an dollar, Fis | Data in millions | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------|------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 67506.0 | 69335.0 | 71013.0 | 76043.0 | 77142.0 | 78272.0 | 79629.0 | 81273.0 | 89965.0 | 97103.0 | 101122.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 39026.0 | 42361.0 | 42545.0 | 43976.0 | 44997.0 | 45658.0 | 47654.0 | 48485.0 | 53188.0 | 52841.0 | 55828.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 1488.0 | 1635.0 | 1751.0 | 1843.0 | 2010.0 | 2260.0 | 2234.0 | 2195.0 | 2385.0 | 2537.0 | 2643.0 | |
| GROSS 4 | 26992.0 | 25339.0 | 26717.0 | 30224.0 | 30135.0 | 30354.0 | 29741.0 | 30593.0 | 34392.0 | 41725.0 | 42651.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 19183.1 | 18546.7 | 17943.6 | 20567.8 | 19136.8 | 22100.6 | 19464.3 | 19519.3 | 25206.8 | 27246.1 | 28527.7 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 155966.8 | 160691.7 | 166476.2 | 177494.8 | 184960.0 | 193899.5 | 202218.1 | 207579.1 | 213343.5 | 219123.1 | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 1115.2 | 1111.6 | 1129.3 | 1122.9 | 1079.6 | 1099.4 | 1113.2 | 1081.4 | 1114.1 | 1070.2 | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | an dollar, Fis | Data in millions | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------|------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 13149.0 | 12809.0 | 12934.0 | 13737.0 | 14094.0 | 14224.0 | 15471.0 | 16534.0 | 17904.0 | 18816.0 | 19942.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 4212.0 | 4311.0 | 3924.0 | 3705.0 | 3666.0 | 3875.0 | 4218.0 | 4467.0 | 5035.0 | 5330.0 | 5672.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | -132.0 | 70.0 | 36.0 | 136.0 | 259.0 | 136.0 | 343.0 | 524.0 | 433.0 | 415.0 | 432.0 | |
| GROSS E | 9069.0 | 8428.0 | 8974.0 | 9896.0 | 10169.0 | 10213.0 | 10910.0 | 11543.0 | 12436.0 | 13071.0 | 13838.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | *** | | *** | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | *** | |
| formation | 5559.6 | 5389.2 | 5985.8 | 6653.0 | 8772.8 | 10244.8 | 10178.5 | 11291.7 | 12473.8 | 13674.7 | 15277.3 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 157880.8 | 160834.0 | 163989.3 | 169098.8 | 181494.7 | 194757.4 | 200605.3 | 208643.8 | 217556.8 | 226710.3 | ••• | |
| persons) | 86.8 | 80.5 | 66.4 | 64.5 | 64.8 | 64.2 | 65.4 | 67.2 | 72.5 | 75.0 | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | ın dollar, Fis | | Data in millions | | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------|----------------|---------|------------------|---------|----------|---------|---------|---------|----------|---------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 27317.0 | 28614.0 | 30293.0 | 31841.0 | 35059.0 | 39363.0 | 34101.0 | 39851.0 | 45345.0 | 51117.0 | 55497.0 | |
| | 2.00 | 20010 | 00200.0 | 0.00 | 00000.0 | 00000.0 | 0 | 00001.0 | 100 1010 | 0 | 00.01.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 13416.0 | 13705.0 | 14299.0 | 14904.0 | 16186.0 | 17677.0 | 17100.0 | 19129.0 | 20578.0 | 23565.0 | 27188.0 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 464.0 | 511.0 | 544.0 | 573.0 | 630.0 | 698.0 | 694.0 | 696.0 | 768.0 | 826.0 | 860.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 13437.0 | 14398.0 | 15450.0 | 16364.0 | 18243.0 | 20988.0 | 16307.0 | 20026.0 | 23999.0 | 26726.0 | 27449.0 | |
| | .0.01.0 | 000.0 | .0.00.0 | .0000 | .02 .0.0 | 20000.0 | .0001.0 | 20020.0 | 20000.0 | 20.20.0 | 2 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 3463.4 | 4096.2 | 2265.7 | 3079.2 | 3844.0 | 3796.7 | 3740.6 | 4558.0 | 5624.3 | 5480.6 | 6585.8 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) | 42593.8 | 43695.2 | 44014.4 | 45548.4 | 47244.1 | 48623.2 | 48317.0 | 49604.6 | 51062.5 | 51641.7 | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 589.8 | 600.3 | 585.7 | 598.3 | 632.4 | 687.1 | 670.1 | 694.6 | 718.2 | 776.7 | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | an dollar, Fis | Data in millions | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------|------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 64882.0 | 69846.0 | 74216.0 | 77005.0 | 81643.0 | 86253.0 | 87899.0 | 94619.0 | 101433.0 | 108513.0 | 115245.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 39767.0 | 42642.0 | 47260.0 | 50084.0 | 52482.0 | 56769.0 | 59713.0 | 62525.0 | 65646.0 | 69084.0 | 73732.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | 2740.0 | 2949.0 | 3155.0 | 3333.0 | 3564.0 | 3839.0 | 3969.0 | 4040.0 | 4399.0 | 4785.0 | 4985.0 | |
| GROSS a | 22375.0 | 24255.0 | 23801.0 | 23588.0 | 25597.0 | 25645.0 | 24217.0 | 28054.0 | 31388.0 | 34644.0 | 36528.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 12136.1 | 12838.5 | 12412.6 | 14478.4 | 18215.3 | 19962.5 | 15746.9 | 17574.8 | 19864.9 | 22487.1 | 25334.7 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 148718.7 | 154625.3 | 159591.6 | 167772.3 | 177404.5 | 188014.0 | 190072.9 | 196454.8 | 204025.0 | 210769.4 | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 2057.8 | 2106.6 | 2126.5 | 2152.7 | 2216.4 | 2230.6 | 2215.6 | 2268.8 | 2335.8 | 2355.1 | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australi | an dollar, Fiscal year beginning 1 July | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------------|---|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 38834.0 | 41242.0 | 43337.0 | 45621.0 | 48243.0 | 48503.0 | 50306.0 | 52579.0 | 56354.0 | 59607.0 | 64694.0 | |
| GNOSS, at basic prices | 30034.0 | 41242.0 | 43337.0 | 43021.0 | 40243.0 | 40000.0 | 30300.0 | 32379.0 | 30334.0 | 39007.0 | 04094.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 18155.0 | 19034.0 | 21083.0 | 20495.0 | 21697.0 | 22823.0 | 24378.0 | 24675.0 | 24897.0 | 27217.0 | 29940.0 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 1012.0 | 1233.0 | 1287.0 | 1365.0 | 1556.0 | 1661.0 | 1676.0 | 1734.0 | 1968.0 | 2134.0 | 2223.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 19667.0 | 20975.0 | 20967.0 | 23761.0 | 24990.0 | 24019.0 | 24252.0 | 26170.0 | 29489.0 | 30256.0 | 32531.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 21075.2 | 22206.2 | 23366.1 | 21255.5 | 23989.4 | 28480.3 | 26959.8 | 28739.6 | 33243.9 | 35055.9 | 37432.1 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets | *** | | | | | | *** | | | | | |
| (produced assets) | 274399.8 | 285281.1 | 296075.8 | 310129.8 | 326688.9 | 346754.9 | 359584.8 | 373945.7 | 389836.1 | 404213.4 | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 529.9 | 547.7 | 560.7 | 543.4 | 560.4 | 573.6 | 599.5 | 580.7 | 579.2 | 606.5 | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | an dollar, Fis | cal year beg | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|---------------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 114384.0 | 122767.0 | 132626.0 | 144869.0 | 154339.0 | 168543.0 | 184194.0 | 195864.0 | 207135.0 | 222152.0 | 235082.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 44493.0 | 49525.0 | 52958.0 | 58182.0 | 64728.0 | 69269.0 | 76172.0 | 78830.0 | 81585.0 | 86383.0 | 91080.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 4519.0 | 4887.0 | 5162.0 | 5415.0 | 5872.0 | 6418.0 | 6739.0 | 6930.0 | 7618.0 | 8217.0 | 8562.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 65372.0 | 68355.0 | 74506.0 | 81272.0 | 83739.0 | 92856.0 | 101283.0 | 110104.0 | 117932.0 | 127552.0 | 135440.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 13632.3 | 14476.9 | 18206.5 | 21436.9 | 22053.4 | 26567.8 | 27024.5 | 28114.6 | 31396.9 | 34042.8 | 36478.2 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | *** | | | ••• | | *** | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 804570.9 | 837560.7 | 867616.4 | 911166.0 | 976678.5 | 1055911.4 | 1191925.4 | 1264481.7 | 1377508.3 | 1488426.2 | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 1081.2 | 1131.7 | 1169.7 | 1237.4 | 1290.8 | 1337.7 | 1436.2 | 1411.2 | 1459.5 | 1495.2 | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | n dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 July | , | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|---------------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 19504.0 | 20688.0 | 22395.0 | 23019.0 | 23718.0 | 24375.0 | 25610.0 | 28355.0 | 31138.0 | 32392.0 | 34197.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 16017.0 | 17033.0 | 18664.0 | 19138.0 | 19662.0 | 20029.0 | 21058.0 | 23657.0 | 26145.0 | 27276.0 | 28791.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | 481.0 | 540.0 | 607.0 | 660.0 | 618.0 | 699.0 | 701.0 | 718.0 | 820.0 | 805.0 | 839.0 | |
| GROSS a | 3006.0 | 3115.0 | 3124.0 | 3221.0 | 3438.0 | 3647.0 | 3851.0 | 3980.0 | 4173.0 | 4311.0 | 4567.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 5340.0 | 4630.5 | 4368.2 | 3785.1 | 5132.0 | 6711.7 | 5559.0 | 6773.6 | 7936.9 | 8418.9 | 7788.5 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | ••• | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 88601.6 | 91422.1 | 93984.8 | 97470.6 | 101479.2 | 105118.4 | 107347.5 | 111540.0 | 118181.8 | 121909.5 | | |
| persons) | 499.7 | 518.6 | 454.6 | 432.7 | 442.5 | 450.8 | 468.6 | 499.5 | 545.4 | 555.3 | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | an dollar, Fis | scal year beg | inning 1 Jul | / | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 64009.0 | 67693.0 | 71788.0 | 74896.0 | 80205.0 | 84975.0 | 91437.0 | 97499.0 | 104138.0 | 111774.0 | 118914.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 53323.0 | 56709.0 | 61079.0 | 62929.0 | 67270.0 | 71446.0 | 76613.0 | 81444.0 | 86897.0 | 92711.0 | 98695.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 1273.0 | 1495.0 | 1611.0 | 1744.0 | 2028.0 | 2284.0 | 2215.0 | 2327.0 | 2385.0 | 2706.0 | 2820.0 | |
| GROSS | 9413.0 | 9489.0 | 9098.0 | 10223.0 | 10907.0 | 11245.0 | 12609.0 | 13728.0 | 14856.0 | 16357.0 | 17399.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation Changes in inventories | 13056.2 | 13025.4 | 15263.7 | 15153.5 | 15725.5 | 17810.9 | 19616.6 | 22640.3 | 23667.9 | 24711.9 | 26174.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 184728.5 | 194516.5 | 205541.3 | 218103.3 | 231089.1 | 244198.9 | 255543.0 | 269692.9 | 286992.7 | 304609.5 | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 1658.9 | 1738.6 | 1748.7 | 1805.0 | 1848.2 | 1872.5 | 1937.0 | 2016.1 | 2090.4 | 2128.2 | | |

^a Includes Private households with employed persons.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australia | ın dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 July | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---------------------------------------|----------------|--------------|---------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 14.1 | 14.8 | 11.7 | 11.8 | 10.2 | 8.8 | 4.9 | 5.3 | 4.9 | 3.4 | | |

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Austr | ralian dollar, Fisc | cal year beg | inning 1 July | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------------|--------------|---------------|------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 12010.0 | 12515.0 | 13290.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | 9455.0 | 11770.0 | 11361.0 | 9616.0 | 8592.0 | | | |
| Defence | 9230.0 | 9136.0 | 8720.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| - · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | | 9056.0 | 9349.0 | 10357.0 | 11080.0 | 12393.0 | | | |
| Public order and safety | 5823.0 | 6312.0 | 6744.0 | | 74000 | 7770 0 | 07440 | 0000 | 10050.0 | | | |
| Economic affairs | 12139.0 | 12625.0 | 12473.0 | | 7490.0 | 7778.0 | 8714.0 | 9302.0 | 10353.0 | | | |
| Economic analis | 12139.0 | 12025.0 | | | 9329.0 | 10541.0 | 8936.0 | 10972.0 | 11532.0 | | | |
| Environment protection | _ | | | | 3323.0 | 10541.0 | 0330.0 | 10372.0 | 11002.0 | | | |
| Environment protoction | | ••• | | | 109.0 | -77.0 | 9.0 | 167.0 | 409.0 | | | |
| Housing and community | 1538.0 | 1843.0 | 1997.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| amenities | | | | | 1079.0 | 1221.0 | 1463.0 | 1602.0 | 1890.0 | | | |

^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------------|---------|---------|------------|----------|------------|-----------|------------|-----------|-----------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Health | 13996.0 | 15225.0 | 15981.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | 28335.0 | 28080.0 | 32528.0 | 35390.0 | 38220.0 | | | |
| Recreation, culture and | 3268.0 | 3580.0 | 3590.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| religion | | | | | 3024.0 | 3038.0 | 3787.0 | 3580.0 | 3599.0 | | | |
| Education | 16456.0 | 16930.0 | 18111.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social protection | 4459.0 | 4827.0 | 4994.0 | | 20274.0 | 20669.0 | 21796.0 | 23207.0 | 25273.0 | ••• | ••• | |
| | | | | | 9068.0 | 11243.0 | 11070.0 | 11381.0 | 13068.0 | | | |
| Plus: (Other functions) | 422.0 | 444.0 | 519.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: General government | 79341.0 | 83437.0 | 86419.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure | | | 98440.0 | 103702.0 | 111661.0 a | 117462.0a | 125264.0 a | 132301.0a | 141564.0° | 150328.0 | 162993.0 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Austral | alian dollar, Fiscal year beginning 1 July | | | | | | | | | | | in milli |
|---|--|------------|--------------|-------------|----------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of housel | nolds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic | 0.4704.0 | 00777.0 | 07000 0 | 00700 0 | 44.450.0 | 40074.0 | 45000.0 | 40000 0 | F4.477.0 | 5.4407.0 | 50000 0 | |
| beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco | 34701.0 | 36777.0 | 37626.0 | 39796.0 | 41458.0 | 43071.0 | 45383.0 | 48828.0 | 51477.0 | 54167.0 | 56903.0 | |
| and narcotics | 11118.0 | 11859.0 | 12544.0 | 13186.0 | 14081.0 | 15019.0 | 16667.0 | 17486.0 | 18692.0 | 19850.0 | 21068.0 | |
| and narcotics | . 11110.0 | 11009.0 | 12544.0 | 13100.0 | 14001.0 | 13019.0 | 10007.0 | 17400.0 | 10092.0 | 19030.0 | 21000.0 | |
| Clothing and footwear | 13249.0 | 13855.0 | 14082.0 | 14350.0 | 15035.0 | 15341.0 | 16276.0 | 16715.0 | 17828.0 | 18780.0 | 19769.0 | |
| Housing, water, electricity, gas | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and other fuels | 57639.0 | 60544.0 | 63759.0 | 67745.0 | 71576.0 | 75520.0 | 81058.0 | 85615.0 | 90204.0 | 95276.0 | 100780.0 | |
| Furnishings, household | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| equipment and routine | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| maintenance of the house | 17262.0 | 17757.0 | 18283.0 | 18819.0 | 19013.0 | 20886.0 | 21983.0 | 24420.0 | 26031.0 | 27946.0 | 29213.0 | |
| Health | 12302.0 | 12836.0 | 13177.0 | 13227.0 | 14583.0 | 15339.0 | 17313.0 | 19932.0 | 22521.0 | 24891.0 | 27235.0 | |
| icaitii | 12302.0 | 12000.0 | 13177.0 | 13227.0 | 14303.0 | 10000.0 | 17515.0 | 13332.0 | 22321.0 | 24031.0 | 27200.0 | |
| Transport | 35994.0 | 38028.0 | 40293.0 | 43766.0 | 45766.0 | 47905.0 | 51706.0 | 52692.0 | 55443.0 | 58517.0 | 61947.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Communication | 5623.0 | 6408.0 | 7200.0 | 7834.0 | 8651.0 | 9286.0 | 11202.0 | 11987.0 | 13161.0 | 14130.0 | 14980.0 | |
| Recreation and culture | 33747.0 | 37024.0 | 39360.0 | 42271.0 | 44575.0 | 46244.0 | 50415.0 | 52392.0 | 55533.0 | 59166.0 | 61796.0 | |
| Accreation and culture | 33747.0 | 37024.0 | 33300.0 | 42271.0 | 44070.0 | 40244.0 | 30413.0 | 32332.0 | 33333.0 | 33100.0 | 01730.0 | |
| Education | 8169.0 | 8650.0 | 9353.0 | 10675.0 | 11301.0 | 12073.0 | 12914.0 | 13969.0 | 15117.0 | 16445.0 | 18271.0 | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Restaurants and hotels | 21133.0 | 22531.0 | 22318.0 | 23921.0 | 26922.0 | 28855.0 | 31873.0 | 32340.0 | 34425.0 | 38033.0 | 39580.0 | |
| Miscellaneous goods and | .= | | | | .= | ====== | = | | | | = | |
| services | 37635.0 | 40358.0 | 41891.0 | 45176.0 | 47325.0 | 50589.0 | 54234.0 | 58176.0 | 61663.0 | 66086.0 | 71009.0 | |
| Equals: Household final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure in | 000570.0 | 306627.0 | 319886.0 | 0.40700.0 | 200000 | 380128.0 | 411024.0 | 434552.0 | 462095.0 | 493287.0 | 522551.0 | |
| domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad | 288572.0 | 300027.0 | 319000.0 | 340766.0 | 360286.0 | 300120.0 | 411024.0 | 434552.0 | 462095.0 | 493207.0 | 522551.0 | |
| by residents | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Direct purchases in | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| domestic market by | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-residents | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: Household final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 288572.0 | 306627.0 | 319886.0 | 340766.0 | 360286.0 | 380128.0 | 411024.0 | 434552.0 | 462095.0 | 493287.0 | 522551.0 | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of non-pr | ofit instituti | ons serving | j household | ls (NPISHs) | | | | |
| equals: NPISHs final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| onsumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual - | oncumeti | ovnondit | o of acce- | l aoverno- | m4 | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | onsumption | ı expenaitur | e or genera | ı governme | IIL | | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| eneral government | 48934.0 | 51760.0 | 54346.0 | 57457.0 | 63189.0 | 66414.0 | 72498.0 | 76178.0 | 82530.0 | 86628.0 | 93666.0 | |
| guals: Total actual individual | -0004.0 | 31700.0 | 0.070.0 | J17J1.U | 00100.0 | 0.717.0 | 12750.0 | 70170.0 | 02000.0 | 00020.0 | 33000.0 | |
| consumption | 337506.0 | 358387.0 | 374232.0 | 398223.0 | 423475.0 | 446542.0 | 483522.0 | 510730.0 | 544625.0 | 579915.0 | 616217.0 | |
| 5.1.54.1.ptio11 | 337 300.0 | 0.100001.0 | 017202.0 | 000220.0 | 120710.0 | 170072.0 | 100022.0 | 010700.0 | 577023.0 | 010010.0 | 010217.0 | |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Plus: Taxes on products Less: Subsidies on p | Series 100: 1993 SNA, Austra | ilian dollar, Fis | scai yeai beç | girining i Jul | у | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|--|--|-------------------|---------------|----------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Pulsar P | Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Comparison Com | | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Pulsa Taxoles Subdidies on products | otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption Intermediate Intermedia | | | 43235.0 | 45147.0 | 47079.0 | 49359.0 | 52427.0 | 61138.0 | 63911.0 | 70707.0 | 75401.0 | 78576.0 | |
| I. Production account - Uses I. Production account - Uses I. Production account - Uses II. I Generation of income account - Uses II. I Generation of III. I Generation of II | Plus: Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, a unchaser's price in control | Less: Subsidies on products | - s | | | | | | | | | | | |
| International consumption at unchaser's price International consumption at unchaser's price International consumption of fixed pixel International consumption of cons | | L Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ROBINITY | urchaser's prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ### Paper Pa | | 486578.0 | 518158.0 | 545736.0 | 577422.0 | 607863.0 | 645153.0 | 689340.0 | 735783.0 | 782798.0 | 838251.0 | 891524.0 | |
| ILTI DOMESTIC PRODUCT | · | - 79223.0 | 81849.0 | 83710.0 | 89692.0 | 94592.0 | 100839.0 | 107638.0 | 115794.0 | 122029.0 | 128249.0 | 134771.0 | |
| IL-11 Generation of incore account - Resources ROSS DOMESTIC A86578.0 518158.0 546736.0 57742.0 607863.0 645153.0 68934.0 735783.0 78278.0 838251.0 891524 | | _ | | | | | | | | | | 756753.0 | |
| ROSB DMESTIC A86578.0 518158.0 545736.0 577422.0 607863.0 645153.0 689340.0 735783.0 782798.0 838251.0 891524 | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on production and products axes on production and ports, less Subsidies 52885.0 57065.0 59823.0 62714.0 66635.0 71345.0 80752.0 84202.0 92670.0 99117.0 103281 72885 on production and imports 52885.0 57065.0 59823.0 62714.0 66635.0 71345.0 80752.0 84202.0 92670.0 99117.0 103281 72885 on production and imports 59194.0 63416.0 66843.0 69914.0 73909.0 77999.0 89432.0 93776.0 102916.0 110529.0 115352 | | | | | | | 645153.0 | 689340.0 | 735783.0 | 782798.0 | 838251.0 | 891524.0 | |
| axes on production and proports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports Taxes on production and imports Taxes on production and imports Taxes on products Taxes on pro | | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Poorts, less Subsidies 52885,0 57065,0 59823,0 62714.0 66635,0 71345,0 80752,0 84202,0 92670,0 99117,0 103281 Taxes on production and imports 59194,0 63416,0 66843,0 69914,0 73909,0 77999,0 89432,0 93776,0 102916,0 110529,0 115352 | | 238332.0 | 256212.0 | 273389.0 | 284811.0 | 302586.0 | 318948.0 | 339156.0 | 355801.0 | 376844.0 | 398032.0 | 425784.0 | |
| imports 59194.0 63416.0 66843.0 69914.0 7399.0 7799.0 89432.0 93776.0 102916.0 110529.0 115352 Taxes on products Other taxes on production ———————————————————————————————————— | nports, less Subsidies | 52885.0 | 57065.0 | 59823.0 | 62714.0 | 66635.0 | 71345.0 | 80752.0 | 84202.0 | 92670.0 | 99117.0 | 103281.0 | |
| Comparison | • | 59194.0 | 63416.0 | 66843.0 | 69914.0 | 73909.0 | 77999.0 | 89432.0 | 93776.0 | 102916.0 | 110529.0 | 115352.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies Gaggo Gastlo Total T | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on products Other subsidies on production PERATING SURPLUS, PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS 1 46396.0 152805.0 162125.0 176620.0 182672.0 196819.0 210199.0 225841.0 242162.0 263623.0 286978 11.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 11.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 12.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 12.3 Alford | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production PERATING SURPLUS, IROSS a 146396.0 152805.0 162125.0 176620.0 182672.0 196819.0 210199.0 225841.0 242162.0 263623.0 286978 ILLED INCOME, GROSS b 49127.0 52228.0 50538.0 53232.0 55913.0 57904.0 59088.0 69645.0 70698.0 76849.0 76971 ILL.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources PERATING SURPLUS, IROSS a 146396.0 152805.0 162125.0 176620.0 182672.0 196819.0 210199.0 225841.0 242162.0 263623.0 286978 ILLED INCOME, GROSS b 49127.0 52228.0 50538.0 53232.0 55913.0 57904.0 59088.0 69645.0 70698.0 76849.0 76971 ompensation of employees axes on production and imports. | Less: Subsidies | 6309.0 | 6351.0 | 7020.0 | 7200.0 | 7274.0 | 6654.0 | 8680.0 | 9574.0 | 10246.0 | 11412.0 | 12071.0 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, IROSS 146396.0 152805.0 162125.0 176620.0 182672.0 196819.0 210199.0 225841.0 242162.0 263623.0 286978 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| #ROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS a 146396.0 152805.0 162125.0 176620.0 182672.0 196819.0 210199.0 225841.0 242162.0 263623.0 286978 IIXED INCOME, GROSS b 49127.0 52228.0 50538.0 53232.0 55913.0 57904.0 59088.0 69645.0 70698.0 76849.0 76971 compensation of employees 238332.0 256212.0 273389.0 284811.0 302586.0 318948.0 339156.0 355801.0 376844.0 398032.0 425784 a | | _a 146396.0 | 152805.0 | 162125.0 | 176620.0 | 182672.0 | 196819.0 | 210199.0 | 225841.0 | 242162.0 | 263623.0 | 286978.0 | |
| ### PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | IIXED INCOME, GROSS | b 49127.0 | 52228.0 | 50538.0 | 53232.0 | 55913.0 | 57904.0 | 59088.0 | 69645.0 | 70698.0 | 76849.0 | 76971.0 | |
| A | | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| compensation of employees axes on production and imports, less Subsidies 238332.0 256212.0 273389.0 284811.0 302586.0 318948.0 339156.0 355801.0 376844.0 398032.0 425784 Taxes on production and imports 52885.0 57065.0 59823.0 62714.0 66635.0 71345.0 80752.0 84202.0 92670.0 99117.0 103281 Taxes on production and imports 59194.0 63416.0 66843.0 69914.0 73909.0 77999.0 89432.0 93776.0 102916.0 110529.0 115352 Taxes on products <td></td> <td>a 146396.0</td> <td>152805.0</td> <td>162125.0</td> <td>176620.0</td> <td>182672.0</td> <td>196819.0</td> <td>210199.0</td> <td>225841.0</td> <td>242162.0</td> <td>263623.0</td> <td>286978.0</td> <td></td> | | a 146396.0 | 152805.0 | 162125.0 | 176620.0 | 182672.0 | 196819.0 | 210199.0 | 225841.0 | 242162.0 | 263623.0 | 286978.0 | |
| axes on production and norts, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports 52885.0 57065.0 59823.0 62714.0 66635.0 71345.0 80752.0 84202.0 92670.0 99117.0 103281 Taxes on production and imports 59194.0 63416.0 66843.0 69914.0 73909.0 77999.0 89432.0 93776.0 102916.0 110529.0 115352 Taxes on products Other taxes on products Less: Subsidies 6309.0 6351.0 7020.0 7200.0 7274.0 6654.0 8680.0 9574.0 10246.0 11412.0 12071 Subsidies on products | IIXED INCOME, GROSS | b 49127.0 | 52228.0 | 50538.0 | 53232.0 | 55913.0 | 57904.0 | 59088.0 | 69645.0 | 70698.0 | 76849.0 | 76971.0 | |
| Deports, less Subsidies 52885.0 57065.0 59823.0 62714.0 66635.0 71345.0 80752.0 84202.0 92670.0 99117.0 103281 | | 238332.0 | 256212.0 | 273389.0 | 284811.0 | 302586.0 | 318948.0 | 339156.0 | 355801.0 | 376844.0 | 398032.0 | 425784.0 | |
| imports 59194.0 63416.0 66843.0 69914.0 73909.0 77999.0 89432.0 93776.0 102916.0 110529.0 115352 Taxes on products Other taxes on production | nports, less Subsidies | 52885.0 | 57065.0 | 59823.0 | 62714.0 | 66635.0 | 71345.0 | 80752.0 | 84202.0 | 92670.0 | 99117.0 | 103281.0 | |
| Other taxes on production <td>•</td> <td>59194.0</td> <td>63416.0</td> <td>66843.0</td> <td>69914.0</td> <td>73909.0</td> <td>77999.0</td> <td>89432.0</td> <td>93776.0</td> <td>102916.0</td> <td>110529.0</td> <td>115352.0</td> <td></td> | • | 59194.0 | 63416.0 | 66843.0 | 69914.0 | 73909.0 | 77999.0 | 89432.0 | 93776.0 | 102916.0 | 110529.0 | 115352.0 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Less: Subsidies 6309.0 6351.0 7020.0 7200.0 7274.0 6654.0 8680.0 9574.0 10246.0 11412.0 12071 Subsidies on products | | , | | | | | | • | • | • | | | |
| Subsidies on products | • | _ | | | | | | | | | | 12071.0 | |
| Other subsidies on | Subsidies on products | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| roperty income 119304.0 131606.0 129462.0 130150.0 140379.0 160075.0 165743.0 152259.0 163787.0 187960.0 216374 | roperty income | 119304.0 | 131606.0 | 129462.0 | 130150.0 | 140379.0 | 160075.0 | 165743.0 | 152259.0 | 163787.0 | 187960.0 | 216374.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|---|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 137735.0 | 151443.0 | 148751.0 | 148198.0 | 158750.0 | 178187.0 | 184335.0 | 171632.0 | 185854.0 | 211064.0 | 246955.0 | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 468461.0 | 498625.0 | 526585.0 | 559331.0 | 589433.0 | 626904.0 | 670603.0 | 716116.0 | 760307.0 | 814517.0 | 862433.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Resources | 5 | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, | 468461.0 | 498625.0 | 526585.0 | 559331.0 | 589433.0 | 626904.0 | 670603.0 | 716116.0 | 760307.0 | 814517.0 | 862433.0 | |
| vealth, etc. | 78696.0 | 86851.0 | 95024.0 | 102367.0 | 108368.0 | 121780.0 | 118401.0 | 126958.0 | 139581.0 | 151771.0 | 165255.0 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | 80658.0 | 88536.0 | 93822.0 | 97285.0 | 96357.0 | 104993.0 | 115961.0 | 122739.0 | 128647.0 | 141621.0 | 147006.0 | |
| Other current transfers | 2299.0 | 2679.0 | 2962.0 | 3434.0 | 3851.0 | 3647.0 | 3530.0 | 4086.0 | 4343.0 | 4128.0 | 4944.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, realth, etc. | 77870.0 | 85930.0 | 94039.0 | 101311.0 | 107233.0 | 120504.0 | 117130.0 | 125776.0 | 138428.0 | 150618.0 | 164102.0 | |
| Social contributions | 13249.0 | 14360.0 | 15931.0 | 17125.0 | 18399.0 | 18793.0 | 19693.0 | 20783.0 | 22616.0 | 24390.0 | 25086.0 | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | 60712.0 | 66187.0 | 69550.0 | 71047.0 | 72997.0 | 78543.0 | 87040.0 | 92651.0 | 96620.0 | 107833.0 | 111772.0 | |
| Other current transfers | 10145.0 | 11525.0 | 12309.0 | 13581.0 | 10696.0 | 12362.0 | 13997.0 | 14590.0 | 15121.0 | 14948.0 | 16673.0 | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | 467986.0 | 498538.0 | 526566.0 | 559351.0 | 588686.0 | 627121.0 | 670636.0 | 716100.0 | 760092.0 | 814248.0 | 862004.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Resc | ources | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE ICOME djustment for the change in | 467986.0 | 498538.0 | 526566.0 | 559351.0 | 588686.0 | 627121.0 | 670636.0 | 716100.0 | 760092.0 | 814248.0 | 862004.0 | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Uses | 5 | | | | | | | |
| inal consumption expenditure | 378304.0 | 401655.0 | 418326.0 | 444468.0 | 471947.0 | 497590.0 | 536288.0 | 566853.0 | 603659.0 | 643615.0 | 685544.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 337506.0 | 358387.0 | 374232.0 | 398223.0 | 423474.0 | 446542.0 | 483521.0 | 510729.0 | 544625.0 | 579914.0 | 616217.0 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 40797.0 | 43268.0 | 44094.0 | 46245.0 | 48473.0 | 51048.0 | 52767.0 | 56124.0 | 59034.0 | 63701.0 | 69327.0 | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | - | 40200.0 | 44004.0 | 40240.0 | 4047 3.0 | 31040.0 | 32707.0 | 30124.0 | 33004.0 | 00701.0 | 00027.0 | |
| ension funds AVING, GROSS | 89834.0 | 97034.0 | 108239.0 | 114885.0 | 116737.0 | 129532.0 | 134347.0 | 149246.0 | 156434.0 | 170633.0 | 176469.0 | |
| AVING, GROSS | - | | | | | 129532.0 | 134347.0 | 149246.0 | 150454.0 | 170033.0 | 176469.0 | |
| AV#NO ODOGO | III.1 Capital | | Ū | | | 100500.0 | 101017.0 | 4.400.40.0 | 450404.0 | 470000 0 | 1701000 | |
| AVING, GROSS capital transfers, receivable | 89834.0 | 97034.0 | 108239.0 | 114885.0 | 116737.0 | 129532.0 | 134347.0 | 149246.0 | 156434.0 | 170633.0 | 176469.0 | |
| ess payable | 540.0 | 1045.0 | 1323.0 | 1097.0 | 1186.0 | 1136.0 | 1182.0 | 1186.0 | 1103.0 | 1167.0 | 1203.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 1383.0 | 1952.0 | 2200.0 | 2068.0 | 5941.0 | 5467.0 | 8584.0 | 7932.0 | 6746.0 | 6654.0 | 7273.0 | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | 843.0 | 907.0 | 877.0 | 971.0 | 4755.0 | 4331.0 | 7402.0 | 6746.0 | 5643.0 | 5487.0 | 6070.0 | |
| ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| ross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 118128.0 | 118358.0 | 125666.0 | 137921.0 | 150483.0 | 161611.0 | 152292.0 | 168729.0 | 196617.0 | 217666.0 | 229033.0 | |
| formation | 116273.0 | 118398.0 | 124908.0 | 138339.0 | 146856.0 | 160089.0 | 151474.0 | 168831.0 | 193788.0 | 211722.0 | 226910.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 1855.0 | -40.0 | 758.0 | -418.0 | 3627.0 | 1522.0 | 818.0 | -102.0 | 2829.0 | 5944.0 | 2123.0 | |
| cquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ssets IET LENDING (+) / NET | -32.0 | -25.0 | 6.0 | -30.0 | 19.0 | 83.0 | 73.0 | 170.0 | 112.0 | 72.0 | 3.0 | |
| | c -27722.0 | -20406.0 | -16109.0 | -21911.0 | -32577.0 | -31024.0 | -16837.0 | -18467.0 | -39193.0 | -45939.0 | -51373.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|-------------|------------|----------------|--------------|-----------|------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.2 Financia | account - 0 | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 23802.0 | 35961.0 | 38077.0 | 41794.0 | 40790.0 | 66345.0 | 57608.0 | 59487.0 | 79424.0 | 91102.0 | 93513.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 432.0 | 1136.0 | 5406.0 | 6954.0 | 9859.0 | 1983.0 | 7522.0 | 7386.0 | 5927.0 | 17052.0 | -2321.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 12494.0 | 14512.0 | 30763.0 | 6284.0 | -6580.0 | 24310.0 | 29432.0 | 21151.0 | 23394.0 | 50606.0 | 67929.0 | |
| Loans | -8952.0 | 2145.0 | -10696.0 | 6468.0 | 8611.0 | 16081.0 | 11176.0 | -393.0 | 27265.0 | 2141.0 | 231.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | 18218.0 | 17299.0 | 11952.0 | 22300.0 | 27487.0 | 21165.0 | 8015.0 | 34817.0 | 16875.0 | 28978.0 | 27458.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | 1610.0 | 869.0 | 652.0 | -212.0 | 1413.0 | 2806.0 | 1463.0 | -3474.0 | 5963.0 | -7675.0 | 216.0 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -22825.0° | -24614.0° | -17330.0° | -18897.0° | -27543.0° | -34727.0° | -20357.0 ° | -15472.0° | -30857.0° | -44252.0° | -53227.0 | |
| | II.2 Financia | account - 0 | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 977.0 | 11347.0 | 20747.0 | 22897.0 | 13247.0 | 31618.0 | 37251.0 | 44015.0 | 48567.0 | 46850.0 | 40286.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | -13.0 | -34.0 | -15.0 | -15.0 | -9.0 | 86.0 | 44.0 | 36.0 | 31.0 | 30.0 | 23.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | -506.0 | 815.0 | -39.0 | 3027.0 | 1296.0 | 8505.0 | 2242.0 | -7863.0 | 4810.0 | 7344.0 | 4091.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | -5143.0 | -517.0 | 9295.0 | 3003.0 | 913.0 | 5230.0 | 12491.0 | 5385.0 | -859.0 | -1881.0 | -10492.0 | |
| Loans | 3261.0 | 4765.0 | 3064.0 | 5151.0 | -537.0 | 4237.0 | 4375.0 | 7897.0 | 7500.0 | 8360.0 | 7457.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | 2791.0 | 7163.0 | 10145.0 | 9697.0 | 9326.0 | 11069.0 | 18599.0 | 32291.0 | 33956.0 | 31560.0 | 38061.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 587.0 | -845.0 | -1703.0 | 2034.0 | 2258.0 | 2491.0 | -500.0 | 6269.0 | 3129.0 | 1437.0 | 1146.0 | |

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Australi | an dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 Jul | y | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.I External | account of | goods and | services - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | 97778.0 | 101241.0 | 103828.0 | 118973.0 | 127122.0 | 140912.0 | 153910.0 | 154580.0 | 167170.0 | 167706.0 | 189156.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 75317.0 | 77729.0 | 79438.0 | 92084.0 | 98430.0 | 110810.0 | 120524.0 | 121942.0 | 134278.0 | 133026.0 | 150920.0 | |
| Imports of services | 22461.0 | 23512.0 | 24390.0 | 26889.0 | 28692.0 | 30102.0 | 33386.0 | 32638.0 | 32892.0 | 34680.0 | 38236.0 | |
| , | V.I External | account of | goods and | services - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 87926.0 | 99385.0 | 105571.0 | 114005.0 | 112552.0 | 126863.0 | 154669.0 | 154778.0 | 149691.0 | 144676.0 | 163845.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 67101.0 | 76146.0 | 80934.0 | 88538.0 | 85783.0 | 97665.0 | 120216.0 | 120950.0 | 115800.0 | 109504.0 | 127321.0 | |
| Exports of services | 20825.0 | 23239.0 | 24637.0 | 25467.0 | 26769.0 | 29198.0 | 34453.0 | 33828.0 | 33891.0 | 35172.0 | 36524.0 | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 10000.0 | 1856.0 | -1743.0 | 4968.0 | 14570.0 | 14049.0 | -759.0 | -198.0 | 17479.0 | 23030.0 | 25311.0 | |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | come and cu | urrent trans | fers - Resoι | ırces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector.
 ^b Mixed income, net. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 ^c Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
|--|---------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|---------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| axes on production and nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, yealth, etc. | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | .ii External | account of p | orimary inco | ome and cu | rrent transfe | ers - Uses | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees axes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | |
| nports, less Subsidies | | | *** | | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | *** | | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| Current taxes on income and realth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | |
| adjustment for the change in et equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | .III.1 Capita | al account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | ı | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL SALANCE | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital transfers, receivable ess payable | -540.0 | -1045.0 | -1323.0 | -1097.0 | -1186.0 | -1136.0 | -1182.0 | -1186.0 | -1103.0 | -1167.0 | -1203.0 |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 843.0 | 907.0 | 877.0 | 971.0 | 1011.0 | 1199.0 | 1260.0 | 1357.0 | 1301.0 | 1404.0 | 1546.0 |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 1383.0 | 1952.0 | 2200.0 | 2068.0 | 2197.0 | 2335.0 | 2442.0 | 2543.0 | 2404.0 | 2571.0 | 2749.0 |
| equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| cquisitions less disposals of | .III.1 Capita | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | |
| on-produced non-financial ssets | 32.0 | 25.0 | -6.0 | 30.0 | -19.0 | -83.0 | -73.0 | -170.0 | -112.0 | -72.0 | -3.0 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|-------------|-----------|----------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 27722.0 | 20406.0 | 16109.0 | 21911.0 | 32577.0 | 31024.0 | 16837.0 | 18467.0 | 39193.0 | 45939.0 | 51373.0 | |
| , | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 990.0 | 11381.0 | 20747.0 | 22897.0 | 13247.0 | 31618.0 | 37251.0 | 44015.0 | 48567.0 | 46850.0 | 40286.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | -506.0 | 815.0 | -39.0 | 3027.0 | 1296.0 | 8505.0 | 2242.0 | -7863.0 | 4810.0 | 7344.0 | 4091.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | -5143.0 | -517.0 | 9295.0 | 3003.0 | 913.0 | 5230.0 | 12491.0 | 5385.0 | -859.0 | -1881.0 | -10492.0 | |
| Loans | 3261.0 | 4765.0 | 3064.0 | 5151.0 | -537.0 | 4237.0 | 4375.0 | 7897.0 | 7500.0 | 8360.0 | 7457.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 2791.0 | 7163.0 | 10145.0 | 9697.0 | 9326.0 | 11069.0 | 18599.0 | 32291.0 | 33956.0 | 31560.0 | 38061.0 | |
| reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | 587.0 | -845.0 | -1703.0 | 2034.0 | 2258.0 | 2491.0 | -500.0 | 6269.0 | 3129.0 | 1437.0 | 1146.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | 22799.0 | 24614.0 | 17330.0 | 18897.0 | 27543.0 | 34727.0 | 20357.0 | 15472.0 | 30857.0 | 44252.0 | 53227.0 | |
| Net acquisition of financial | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | 23789.0 | 35995.0 | 38077.0 | 41794.0 | 40790.0 | 66345.0 | 57608.0 | 59487.0 | 79424.0 | 91102.0 | 93513.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | -13.0 | 34.0 | 15.0 | 15.0 | 9.0 | -86.0 | -44.0 | -36.0 | -31.0 | -30.0 | -23.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 432.0 | 1136.0 | 5406.0 | 6954.0 | 9859.0 | 1983.0 | 7522.0 | 7386.0 | 5927.0 | 17052.0 | -2321.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 12494.0 | 14512.0 | 30763.0 | 6284.0 | -6580.0 | 24310.0 | 29432.0 | 21151.0 | 23394.0 | 50606.0 | 67929.0 | |
| Loans | -8952.0 | 2145.0 | -10696.0 | 6468.0 | 8611.0 | 16081.0 | 11176.0 | -393.0 | 27265.0 | 2141.0 | 231.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 18218.0 | 17299.0 | 11952.0 | 22300.0 | 27487.0 | 21165.0 | 8015.0 | 34817.0 | 16875.0 | 28978.0 | 27458.0 | |
| reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 1610.0 | 869.0 | 652.0 | -212.0 | 1413.0 | 2806.0 | 1463.0 | -3474.0 | 5963.0 | -7675.0 | 216.0 | |

^a Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Austra | alian dollar, Fi | scal year beç | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|---|------------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | *** | *** | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | *** | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
|---|--------------------|-----------------|--------------|---------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | — II 1 2 Alloca | tion of primar | ry income : | account - Re | esources | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of primar | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES | | ••• | ••• | | | *** | | ••• | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | ary distributio | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | - ··· | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Second | ary distributio | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | |
| vealth, etc. Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers SROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | | ••• | | *** | ••• | *** | | *** | ••• | | ••• |
| NOONE | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | |
| NCOME | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cha | anges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess payable | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | *** | *** | | *** | *** |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u> </u> | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cha | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation Changes in inventories | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | al account - C | | | | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | 10691.0 | 21062.0 | 26568.0 | 36842.0 | 79489.0 | 55573.0 | 77717.0 | 47463.0 | 58496.0 | 57274.0 | 63658.0 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|-------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | -2624.0 | -1056.0 | 7284.0 | 4795.0 | 14091.0 | 8913.0 | 28304.0 | 633.0 | 2380.0 | 4712.0 | 5652.0 | |
| Loans | 876.0 | 6789.0 | 10538.0 | 12277.0 | 20543.0 | 15295.0 | 28463.0 | 5446.0 | 20080.0 | 15104.0 | 21306.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | 5108.0 | 16122.0 | 3621.0 | 19898.0 | 24747.0 | 22951.0 | 19969.0 | 30920.0 | 15944.0 | 32047.0 | 30072.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | 7331.0 | -793.0 | 5125.0 | -128.0 | 20108.0 | 8414.0 | 981.0 | 10464.0 | 20092.0 | 5411.0 | 6628.0 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 7308.0 | -12054.0 | -17223.0 | -12028.0 | -39009.0 | -15158.0 | -34412.0 | -25003.0 | -34259.0 | -12948.0 | -34979.0 | |
| | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 17999.0 | 9008.0 | 9345.0 | 24814.0 | 40480.0 | 40415.0 | 43305.0 | 22460.0 | 24237.0 | 44326.0 | 28679.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 11295.0 | 1126.0 | 7035.0 | 7269.0 | 20439.0 | 9645.0 | 16256.0 | -207.0 | 3587.0 | 14328.0 | 16672.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | -2675.0 | 2028.0 | -1807.0 | 398.0 | 4615.0 | 9890.0 | 7082.0 | 270.0 | -892.0 | -125.0 | -9487.0 | |
| Loans | 337.0 | 1886.0 | -2716.0 | 1332.0 | -1476.0 | -116.0 | 4444.0 | 2892.0 | 6297.0 | 1987.0 | 4675.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | 2831.0 | 7270.0 | 5647.0 | 6951.0 | 6403.0 | 5409.0 | 3612.0 | 13096.0 | 6029.0 | 17944.0 | 7879.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 2554.0 | -6457.0 | 1881.0 | 1609.0 | 2023.0 | -36.0 | 2080.0 | 1002.0 | 1120.0 | 2400.0 | 514.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 3657.0 | 3155.0 | -695.0 | 7255.0 | 8476.0 | 15623.0 | 9831.0 | 5407.0 | 8096.0 | 7792.0 | 8426.0 | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Austra | ılian dollar, Fi | scal year begi | nning 1 July | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|------------------|----------------|--------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | | *** | | | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | | *** | ••• | |
| | I. Productio | n account - L | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| apital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| 2010 \$11000 | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | ••• | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees ther taxes less Other | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ubsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production PERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2 |
|--|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ODEDATING CURRING | II.1.2 Alloca | ition of prima | ry income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ry income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Second | ary distributi | on of incom | ne account | - Resources | . | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | ••• | ••• | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Other current transfers | II 2 Second | ary distributi | on of incom | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| Current taxes on income, | m.z second | aı y uıstrıbüti | OII OI IIICON | ie account | - USES | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | | *** | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ODOGO DIODOGADI E | II.4.1 Use of | f disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | f disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | 5 | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | · | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Ch | nanges in lia | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - · | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | - " | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | - | | | | | | | | | | *** | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | ial account - (| | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 47839.0 | | 61500.0 | 97040.0 | 56987.0 | 126721.0 | 117475.0 | 102602.0 | 127058.0 | 148807.0 | 145323.0 | |
| | 20460.0 | | 22407.0 | 23536.0 | 45827.0 | 17045.0 | 37126.0 | 45207.0 | 35944.0 | 62121.0 | 46826.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | _ | | 15465.0 | 10476.0 | -8284.0 | 38307.0 | 24271.0 | 20556.0 | 14095.0 | 47649.0 | 43073.0 | |
| Loans | -1110.0 | 1368.0 | -2429.0 | 6116.0 | 9973.0 | 15109.0 | 1952.0 | 4539.0 | 21654.0 | 5102.0 | 6867.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|-------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 1743.0 | 115.0 | -572.0 | 21701.0 | -14185.0 | 15639.0 | -881.0 | 16615.0 | 17622.0 | 1159.0 | 8586.0 | |
| reserves | 22604.0 | 2004.0 | 28308.0 | 30808.0 | 24443.0 | 32203.0 | 47580.0 | 18380.0 | 43808.0 | 33816.0 | 44905.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | -4808.0 | 6189.0 | -1679.0 | 4403.0 | -787.0 | 8418.0 | 7427.0 | -2695.0 | -6065.0 | -1040.0 | -4934.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | -6920.0 | 8959.0 | 1253.0 | -15028.0 | -2871.0 | -10112.0 | -3570.0 | 1590.0 | 16099.0 | -3582.0 | 9265.0 | |
| | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 40919.0 | 53532.0 | 62753.0 | 82012.0 | 54116.0 | 116609.0 | 113905.0 | 104192.0 | 143157.0 | 145225.0 | 154588.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | -13.0 | -34.0 | -15.0 | -15.0 | -9.0 | 86.0 | 44.0 | 36.0 | 31.0 | 30.0 | 23.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | -130.0 | 465.0 | -803.0 | 1915.0 | 314.0 | 8378.0 | -47.0 | -2166.0 | 2666.0 | 6871.0 | 5099.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 5078.0 | 5617.0 | 6159.0 | 935.0 | 3896.0 | 3241.0 | 22813.0 | -696.0 | -7945.0 | -11577.0 | -14881.0 | |
| Loans | 38667.0 | 37821.0 | 44503.0 | 45899.0 | 55844.0 | 64798.0 | 58429.0 | 72408.0 | 98740.0 | 129106.0 | 125493.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | -3744.0 | 9862.0 | 11521.0 | 29601.0 | -12410.0 | 31452.0 | 26065.0 | 19918.0 | 44523.0 | 14960.0 | 39115.0 | |
| reserves | -540.0 | -18.0 | 288.0 | 677.0 | 1044.0 | 1636.0 | -370.0 | -201.0 | -1076.0 | -143.0 | -4960.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 1601.0 | -181.0 | 1100.0 | 3000.0 | 5437.0 | 7018.0 | 6971.0 | 14893.0 | 6218.0 | 5978.0 | 4699.0 | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Austra | lian dollar, Fiscal year beginning 1 July Dat | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--|---------------|------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 91820.0 | 96423.0 | 100326.0 | 107124.0 | 113875.0 | 122392.0 | 130730.0 | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - l | Uses | | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | ••• | *** | ••• | | | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 10187.0 | 10637.0 | 10835.0 | 11216.0 | 11724.0 | 12215.0 | 12984.0 | 13451.0 | 14279.0 | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | ition of inco | me accoun | t - Resourc | es | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ition of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 10061.0 | 10526.0 | 10724.0 | 11129.0 | 11708.0 | 12198.0 | 13013.0 | 13503.0 | 14165.0 | 14712.0 | 15648.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 10061.0 | 10526.0 | 10724.0 | 11129.0 | 11708.0 | 12198.0 | 13013.0 | 13503.0 | 14165.0 | 14712.0 | 15648.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 52885.0 | 57065.0 | 59823.0 | 62714.0 | 66635.0 | 71345.0 | 80752.0 | 84202.0 | 92670.0 | 99117.0 | 103281.0 | | |

| Taxes on production and Impedited Taxes on production on the production of the taxes on production on the production of the production | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---|-----------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Transport production and import to production and import to production and prod | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Page 14 Page 15 Page | Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Control taxes on income, weath, etc. Control taxes on | | 59194.0 | 63416.0 | 66843.0 | 69914.0 | 73909.0 | 77999.0 | 89432.0 | 93776.0 | 102916.0 | 110529.0 | 115352.0 | |
| Subsidiary on products Chemical Subsidiary Chemical Subsidia | Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income 10389.0 12578.0 14294.0 13975.0 15708.0 15708.0 15933.0 11947.0 13811.0 13397.0 13933.0 14304.0 | Less: Subsidies | 6309.0 | 6351.0 | 7020.0 | 7200.0 | 7274.0 | 6654.0 | 8680.0 | 9574.0 | 10246.0 | 11412.0 | 12071.0 | |
| Property Income | Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | · | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | • | | | | | 15933.0 | 11947.0 | 13811.0 | 13307.0 | 13933.0 | 14304.0 | |
| MICAMICS FRIMARY MICAMICS | | | • | • | | | | | | | | | |
| MINIONINES SO737,0 S004,0 64917,0 70881,0 77943,0 84341,0 90904,0 96953,0 105608,0 113267,0 118733,0 10873 | BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NOME | | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incon | ne account | - Resources | S | | | | | | |
| Meath Meat | INCOMES | 50737.0 | 58004.0 | 64917.0 | 70881.0 | 77943.0 | 84341.0 | 90504.0 | 96953.0 | 105608.0 | 113267.0 | 118733.0 | |
| Common C | wealth, etc. | 78696.0 | 86851.0 | 95024.0 | 102367.0 | 108368.0 | 121780.0 | 118401.0 | 126958.0 | 139581.0 | 151771.0 | 165255.0 | |
| | Social contributions | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. Social branefers in kind 40795.0 43776.0 46094.0 46523.0 48430.0 52498.0 59692.0 62442.0 64327.0 72438.0 75253.0 72533.0 | Other current transfers | 1370.0 | 1725.0 | 1798.0 | 2285.0 | 2727.0 | 2322.0 | 2146.0 | 2275.0 | 2878.0 | 2616.0 | 3352.0 | |
| Social transfers in kind 40795.0 43776.0 46084.0 46523.0 48430.0 52498.0 59692.0 62442.0 64327.0 72438.0 75253.0 72438.0 74678.0 | Current taxes on income, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Characterist transfers Section | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Name | social transfers in kind | 40795.0 | 43776.0 | 46084.0 | 46523.0 | 48430.0 | 52498.0 | 59692.0 | 62442.0 | 64327.0 | 72438.0 | 75253.0 | |
| II.4.1 Use of disposable III.4.1 Use of disposable I | | 8164.0 | 9172.0 | 9812.0 | 10460.0 | 7165.0 | 9159.0 | 10875.0 | 11287.0 | 11142.0 | 11225.0 | 12034.0 | |
| Name | INCOME | 81844.0 | 93633.0 | 105844.0 | 118550.0 | 133443.0 | 146786.0 | 140484.0 | 152457.0 | 172598.0 | 183991.0 | 200053.0 | |
| NCOME 81844.0 93633.0 105844.0 11855.0 133443.0 146786.0 140484.0 152457.0 172598.0 183991.0 200053.0 | | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure A8934.0 51760.0 54346.0 57457.0 63189.0 66414.0 72498.0 76178.0 82530.0 86628.0 93666.0 | | 81844.0 | 93633.0 | 105844.0 | 118550.0 | 133443.0 | 146786.0 | 140484.0 | 152457.0 | 172598.0 | 183991.0 | 200053.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | 3 | | | | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure 40797.0 43268.0 44094.0 46245.0 48473.0 51048.0 52767.0 56124.0 59034.0 63701.0 69327.0 Additional for the change in net equity of households on pension funds 0.0 | | • | 95028.0 | 98440.0 | 103702.0 | 111661.0 | 117462.0 | 125264.0 | 132301.0 | | 150328.0 | 162993.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds 0.0 | | 48934.0 | 51760.0 | 54346.0 | 57457.0 | 63189.0 | 66414.0 | 72498.0 | 76178.0 | 82530.0 | 86628.0 | 93666.0 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | Adjustment for the change in | 40797.0 | 43268.0 | 44094.0 | 46245.0 | 48473.0 | 51048.0 | 52767.0 | 56124.0 | 59034.0 | 63701.0 | 69327.0 | |
| III.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth | pension funds | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | SAVING, GROSS | -7736.0 | -1395.0 | 7404.0 | 14848.0 | 21782.0 | 29324.0 | 15220.0 | 20156.0 | 31034.0 | 33663.0 | 37060.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable -2069.0 -1825.0 -2214.0 -999.0 -1761.0 -954.0 -4305.0 -3627.0 -1687.0 -2048.0 -2160.0 | | III.1 Capital a | account - Cl | nanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable 542.0 708.0 953.0 1091.0 924.0 1169.0 864.0 1008.0 1386.0 1096.0 1240.0 | | -7736.0 | -1395.0 | 7404.0 | 14848.0 | 21782.0 | 29324.0 | 15220.0 | 20156.0 | 31034.0 | 33663.0 | 37060.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable 2611.0 2533.0 3167.0 2090.0 2685.0 2123.0 5169.0 4635.0 3073.0 3144.0 3400.0 | | -2069.0 | -1825.0 | -2214.0 | -999.0 | -1761.0 | -954.0 | -4305.0 | -3627.0 | -1687.0 | -2048.0 | -2160.0 | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets Gross capital formation | Less: Capital transfers, | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets | Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | • | | 3167.0 | | ∠085.0 | 2123.0 | 5169.0 | 4635.0 | 3073.0 | 3144.0 | 3400.0 | |
| Gross capital formation 12595.0 12382.0 12641.0 12829.0 13733.0 15288.0 16312.0 17742.0 17340.0 19231.0 19876.0 Gross fixed capital formation 12494.0 12249.0 13025.0 12735.0 13632.0 15740.0 16268.0 17553.0 17768.0 19048.0 19673.0 | | - | | | | ••• | | ••• | *** | | *** | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation 12494.0 12249.0 13025.0 12735.0 13632.0 15740.0 16268.0 17553.0 17768.0 19048.0 19673.0 | | • | | • | | 105 | | 105:- | | | | | |
| | | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Changes in inventories | 101.0 | 133.0 | -384.0 | 94.0 | 101.0 | -452.0 | 44.0 | 189.0 | -428.0 | 183.0 | 203.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|----------------|------------|----------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|---------|----------|---------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | -476.0 | -148.0ª | 27.0° | -338.0ª | -216.0ª | -216.0ª | -1392.0ª | -1218.0ª | 45.0 a | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -21924.0 | -15445.0 | -7372.0 | 1508.0 | 6504.0 | 14442.0 | -3937.0 | -1134.0 | 11956.0 | 12530.0 | 15170.0 | |
| ı | II.2 Financia | ıl account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 23741.0 | 13942.0 | -300.0 | -15383.0 | 107.0 | -8909.0 | -4856.0 | 7514.0 | 1897.0 | -7416.0 | 782.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 112.0 | 78.0 | 64.0 | -13.0 | 47.0 | 153.0 | 71.0 | 132.0 | 131.0 | 61.0 | 113.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 17294.0 | 6504.0 | 5774.0 | -11469.0 | -9420.0 | -12414.0 | -9436.0 | -5053.0 | -4216.0 | -12190.0 | -2643.0 | |
| Loans | -3118.0 | 11.0 | -8006.0 | -4104.0 | -383.0 | -4041.0 | -6181.0 | 1123.0 | -1214.0 | -765.0 | -938.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| reserves | 6124.0 | 5326.0 | 3477.0 | 2829.0 | 1846.0 | 2270.0 | 5242.0 | 7973.0 | 10036.0 | 6253.0 | 603.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | 3329.0 | 2023.0 | -1609.0 | -2626.0 | 8017.0 | 5123.0 | 5448.0 | 3339.0 | -2840.0 | -775.0 | 3647.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | -24371.0 | -20822.0 | -8898.0 | -1548.0 | 19511.0 | -6101.0 | 713.0 | 2412.0 | -350.0 | 9541.0 | -1211.0 | |
| I Net acquisition of financial | II.2 Financia | I account - 0 | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | -630.0 | -6880.0 | -9198.0 | -16931.0 | 19618.0 | -15010.0 | -4143.0 | 9926.0 | 1547.0 | 2125.0 | -429.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | -239.0 | 1576.0 | -2174.0 | -1291.0 | 2205.0 | 198.0 | -802.0 | 1866.0 | 97.0 | 253.0 | -1005.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | -148.0 | -398.0 | 70.0 | 87.0 | -97.0 | 182.0 | 389.0 | 187.0 | -323.0 | -1142.0 | -2358.0 | |
| Loans | 1067.0 | -2390.0 | 528.0 | 247.0 | 6474.0 | -1875.0 | 3262.0 | 2462.0 | 685.0 | 2555.0 | 2888.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | -1447.0 | -9628.0 | -8725.0 | -19616.0 | -9020.0 | -21066.0 | -7131.0 | -99.0 | -7167.0 | -187.0 | -290.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 137.0 | 3960.0 | 1103.0 | 3642.0 | 20056.0 | 7551.0 | 139.0 | 5510.0 | 8255.0 | 646.0 | 336.0 | |

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Austral | lian dollar, Fi | iscal year be | ginning 1 July | / | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-----------------|---------------|----------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Gener | ration of inc | ome accoun | t - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this item has not been revised.
^b Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------------|--------------------|------------------|---------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other ubsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| IIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| IIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| roperty income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | II.1.2 Alloca | ition of prima | ary income a | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| ICOMES | | | | | ••• | *** | | | | ••• | *** | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | ne account · | - Resources | | | | | | | |
| ocial contributions ocial benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | |
| ther current transfers | II.2 Seconda | arv distributi | ion of incom | | Llege | | | | | ••• | ••• | |
| urrent taxes on income, ealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | i | | | | | | | |
| nal consumption expenditure | <u>e</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cl | hanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|----------------|-------------|---------|---------|----------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | II.2 Financia | ıl account - (| | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 30145.0 | 32199.0 | 29757.0 | 38872.0 | 51442.0 | 36483.0 | 48131.0 | 65454.0 | 96854.0 | 115370.0 | 106295.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 15.0 | 468.0 | -289.0 | -200.0 | 582.0 | 183.0 | 1189.0 | -339.0 | 873.0 | 2121.0 | 2207.0 | |
| Loans | 29939.0 | 27450.0 | 29651.0 | 36121.0 | 41042.0 | 48866.0 | 48775.0 | 59772.0 | 86067.0 | 110013.0 | 100323.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | 191.0 | 4281.0 | 395.0 | 2951.0 | 9818.0 | -12566.0 | -1833.0 | 6021.0 | 9914.0 | 3236.0 | 3765.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | 1158.0 | -695.0 | 7542.0 | 9712.0 | -5171.0 | -3356.0 | 16912.0 | 5530.0 | -12347.0 | -37264.0 | -26300.0 | |
| Net acquisition of financial | II.2 Financia | ıl account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | 31303.0 | 31504.0 | 37299.0 | 48584.0 | 46271.0 | 33127.0 | 65043.0 | 70984.0 | 84507.0 | 78106.0 | 79995.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 8708.0 | 12606.0 | 12968.0 | 11703.0 | 14353.0 | 5499.0 | 16510.0 | 30597.0 | 28608.0 | 31022.0 | 32585.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 3743.0 | 2521.0 | 2344.0 | -1099.0 | -3952.0 | 2596.0 | -2897.0 | 270.0 | -1961.0 | 2649.0 | -3406.0 | |
| Loans | -1271.0 | 921.0 | 1199.0 | 1615.0 | 1185.0 | 578.0 | 73.0 | 1408.0 | 1100.0 | 2025.0 | 1728.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | -6216.0 | -1401.0 | -7197.0 | 12065.0 | 7431.0 | 12690.0 | 7126.0 | 12094.0 | 7262.0 | 3071.0 | 2557.0 | |
| reserves | 26714.0 | 13805.0 | 29616.0 | 31351.0 | 23222.0 | 32873.0 | 51112.0 | 25552.0 | 53800.0 | 37812.0 | 49954.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | |

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Austr | alian dollar, F | iscal year be | ginning 1 July | • | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-----------------|---------------|----------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Consumption of lived | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------------------|----------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|-----|
| TALUE ADDED GROSS at all and provided from the p | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Incomposition Incompositio | Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mail | Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TABLE ADDED GROSS, at all and a proper section of income account - Resource - | capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Number N | prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Number N | | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| Incomposition of employees Incomposition | VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | pasic prices | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Comparison Com | | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Chemic Name on production | Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Characterise on production Class Characterise | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | · | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10/283 10/283 10/283 10/283 10/283 12/287 13/287 1 | Less: Other subsidies on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ILIA Allocation of primary income ILIA Secondary ILIA | | 100202.0 | 104712.0 | 110007.0 | 120622.0 | 100070.0 | 124662.0 | 144520.0 | 156606.0 | 170220.0 | 100031.0 | 206920.0 | |
| | JNU33 | - | | | | | 134003.0 | 144039.0 | 0.069001 | 170229.0 | 100031.0 | ∠∪06∠∪.∪ | |
| 102930 104712 1100070 1206330 123872 134683 144590 156666 170229 188031 206820 200610 | OPERATING SHRPHIS | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| II.12 Allocation of primary income | | 100293.0 | 104712.0 | 110007.0 | 120633.0 | 123372.0 | 134663.0 | 144539.0 | 156696.0 | 170229.0 | 188031.0 | 206820.0 | |
| Property Income Property I | Property income | 64921.0 | 70772.0 | 69284.0 | 70368.0 | 74205.0 | 88177.0 | 93606.0 | 84052.0 | 92454.0 | 108080.0 | 127159.0 | |
| MALANCE OF PRIMARY 69939.0 69525.0 72882.0 82953.0 79639.0 89903.0 100793.0 113551.0 128028.0 145980.0 156285.0 156285.0 160000000000000000000000000000000000 | | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - U | lses | | | | | | | |
| MALANCE OF PRIMARY 69939.0 69525.0 72882.0 82953.0 79639.0 89903.0 103793.0 113551.0 128028.0 145980.0 156285.0 156285.0 160000000000000000000000000000000000 | Property income | 95275.0 | 105959 0 | 106409.0 | 108048 0 | 117938 0 | 133937 0 | 137352 0 | 127197 0 | 134655.0 | 150131.0 | 177694 0 | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY 69939.0 69525.0 72882.0 82953.0 79639.0 88903.0 100793.0 113551.0 128028.0 145980.0 156285.0 20061.0 21325.0 23815.0 24744.0 27164.0 28352.0 31284.0 33615.0 35973.0 36579.0 20061.0 21325.0 23815.0 24744.0 27164.0 28352.0 31284.0 33615.0 35973.0 36579.0 20061.0 21325.0 210.0 2120.0 189.0 164.0 225.0 202.0 246.0 229.0 | BALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES 69939.0 69939.0 69939.0 69939.0 72882.0 82933.0 79639.0 88903.0 100793.0 113551.0 128028.0 145980.0 156285.0 17902.0 | | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | s | | | | | | |
| 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 | | | • | | | | | 100793.0 | 113551.0 | 128028.0 | 145980.0 | 156285.0 | |
| IL2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses | Social contributions | 17902.0 | 20061.0 | 21325.0 | 23815.0 | 24744.0 | 27164.0 | 28352.0 | 31284.0 | 33615.0 | 35973.0 | 36579.0 | |
| Durient taxes on income, wealth, etc. 16635.0 18165.0 19695.0 22241.0 22375.0 30692.0 29518.0 31791.0 37314.0 42184.0 46876.0 26041.0 26041.0 26041.0 26045.0 27348.0 30209.0 32293.0 35395.0 36519.0 20141.0 20141.0 23466.0 24524.0 24567.0 26045.0 27348.0 30209.0 32293.0 35395.0 36519.0 20141.0 2014 | Other current transfers | 37.0 | 34.0 | 121.0 | 110.0 | 122.0 | 189.0 | 164.0 | 225.0 | 202.0 | 246.0 | 229.0 | |
| Carrent taxes on income, realth, etc. 16635.0 18165.0 19695.0 22241.0 22375.0 30692.0 29518.0 31791.0 37314.0 42184.0 46876.0 26211 | | II.2 Seconda | ırv distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| 1997.0 22411.0 23466.0 24524.0 24567.0 26045.0 27348.0 30209.0 32293.0 35395.0 36519.0 | | | • | | | | | | 0.170.4.0 | | | | |
| 19917.0 22411.0 23466.0 24524.0 24567.0 26045.0 27348.0 30209.0 32293.0 35395.0 36519.0 | • | 16635.0 | 18165.0 | 19695.0 | 22241.0 | 22375.0 | 30692.0 | 29518.0 | 31791.0 | 37314.0 | 42184.0 | 46876.0 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | 19917.0 | 22411.0 | 23466.0 | 24524.0 | 24567.0 | 26045.0 | 27348.0 | 30209.0 | 32293.0 | 35395.0 | 36519.0 | |
| NCOME 50449.0 47951.0 49955.0 58359.0 55399.0 57653.0 70896.0 81348.0 89987.0 102653.0 106741.0 | Other current transfers | 877.0 | 1093.0 | 1212.0 | 1754.0 | 2162.0 | 1865.0 | 1548.0 | 1713.0 | 2250.0 | 1967.0 | 2956.0 | |
| II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources Sancos Disposable Sources Sancos Disposable Sources | | 50449.0 | 47951.0 | 49955.0 | 58359.0 | 55399.0 | 57653.0 | 70896.0 | 81348.0 | 89987.0 | 102653.0 | 106741.0 | |
| III.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth SAVING, GROSS | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses III.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Us | GROSS DISPOSABLE | 11.4.1 USE Of | uisposable | income acc | ount - Kes | ources | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in let equity of households on bension funds SAVING, GROSS 50449.0 47951.0 49955.0 58359.0 55399.0 57653.0 70896.0 81348.0 89987.0 102653.0 106741.0 | NCOME | 50449.0 | 47951.0 | 49955.0 | 58359.0 | 55399.0 | 57653.0 | 70896.0 | 81348.0 | 89987.0 | 102653.0 | 106741.0 | |
| SAVING, GROSS 50449.0 47951.0 49955.0 58359.0 55399.0 57653.0 70896.0 81348.0 89987.0 102653.0 106741.0 | | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Use | S | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS 50449.0 47951.0 49955.0 58359.0 55399.0 57653.0 70896.0 81348.0 89987.0 102653.0 106741.0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| III.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth | pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS 50449.0 47951.0 49955.0 58359.0 55399.0 57653.0 70896.0 81348.0 89987.0 102653.0 106741.0 Capital transfers, receivable less Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable 1833.0 1698.0 1841.0 1818.0 2048.0 2113.0 2341.0 Less: Capital transfers, payable 1081.0 1003.0 1092.0 939.0 1289.0 1026.0 1189.0 1189.0 CAPITAL TRANSFERS | SAVING, GROSS | 50449.0 | 47951.0 | 49955.0 | 58359.0 | 55399.0 | 57653.0 | 70896.0 | 81348.0 | 89987.0 | 102653.0 | 106741.0 | |
| 1980.0 1520.0 1920.0 734.0 752.0 695.0 749.0 879.0 759.0 1087.0 1152.0 | | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable 1980.0 1520.0 1920.0 734.0 752.0 695.0 749.0 879.0 759.0 1087.0 1152.0 | SAVING, GROSS | 50449.0 | 47951.0 | 49955.0 | 58359.0 | 55399.0 | 57653.0 | 70896.0 | 81348.0 | 89987.0 | 102653.0 | 106741.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | 1000.0 | 1520.0 | 1020.0 | 724 0 | 752.0 | 605.0 | 740.0 | 970.0 | 750.0 | 1007.0 | 1152.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | , , | _ | 1520.0 | 1920.0 | 734.0 | | | | | | | | |
| payable 1081.0 1003.0 1092.0 939.0 1289.0 1026.0 1189.0 Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | <u></u> | | | | 1833.0 | 1698.0 | 1841.0 | 1818.0 | 2048.0 | 2113.0 | 2341.0 | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets | • | | | | | 1081.0 | 1003.0 | 1092.0 | 939.0 | 1289.0 | 1026.0 | 1189.0 | |
| III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets | WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation 56670.0 63006.0 67600.0 73653.0 81031.0 82093.0 76932.0 81584.0 96962.0 104933.0 111350.0 | | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| | Gross capital formation | 56670.0 | 63006.0 | 67600.0 | 73653.0 | 81031.0 | 82093.0 | 76932.0 | 81584.0 | 96962.0 | 104933.0 | 111350.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-------------|------------|---------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 56097.0 | 63664.0 | 67271.0 | 74213.0 | 77896.0 | 80240.0 | 76692.0 | 80500.0 | 94153.0 | 100294.0 | 111110.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 573.0 | -658.0 | 329.0 | -560.0 | 3135.0 | 1853.0 | 240.0 | 1084.0 | 2809.0 | 4639.0 | 240.0 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -4684.0 | -13657.0 | -15704.0 | -14868.0 | -25116.0 | -25185.0ª | -6822.0 a | 393.0 | -6277.0 | -1412.0 | -3605.0 | |
| 11 | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 58530.0 | 65635.0 | 88068.0 | 133882.0 | 136476.0 | 182294.0 | 195192.0 | 150065.0 | 185554.0 | 206081.0 | 208981.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 20460.0 | 16016.0 | 22407.0 | 23536.0 | 45827.0 | 17045.0 | 37126.0 | 45207.0 | 35944.0 | 62121.0 | 46826.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 6326.0 | 17825.0 | 22749.0 | 15271.0 | 5807.0 | 47220.0 | 52575.0 | 21189.0 | 16475.0 | 52361.0 | 48725.0 | |
| Loans | -234.0 | 8157.0 | 8109.0 | 18393.0 | 30516.0 | 30404.0 | 30415.0 | 9985.0 | 41734.0 | 20206.0 | 28173.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 6851.0 | 16237.0 | 3049.0 | 41599.0 | 10562.0 | 38590.0 | 19088.0 | 47535.0 | 33566.0 | 33206.0 | 38658.0 | |
| reserves | 22604.0 | 2004.0 | 28308.0 | 30808.0 | 24443.0 | 32203.0 | 47580.0 | 18380.0 | 43808.0 | 33816.0 | 44905.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | 2523.0 | 5396.0 | 3446.0 | 4275.0 | 19321.0 | 16832.0 | 8408.0 | 7769.0 | 14027.0 | 4371.0 | 1694.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | 388.0 | -3095.0 | -15970.0 | -27056.0 | -41880.0 | -25270.0 | -37982.0 | -23413.0 | -18160.0 | -16530.0 | -25714.0 | |
| | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 58918.0 | 62540.0 | 72098.0 | 106826.0 | 94596.0 | 157024.0 | 157210.0 | 126652.0 | 167394.0 | 189551.0 | 183267.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | -13.0 | -34.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 11165.0 | 1591.0 | 6232.0 | 9184.0 | 20753.0 | 18023.0 | 16209.0 | -2373.0 | 6253.0 | 21199.0 | 21771.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 2403.0 | 7645.0 | 4352.0 | 1333.0 | 8511.0 | 13131.0 | 29895.0 | -426.0 | -8837.0 | -11702.0 | -24368.0 | |
| Loans | 39004.0 | 39707.0 | 41787.0 | 47231.0 | 54368.0 | 64682.0 | 62873.0 | 75300.0 | 105037.0 | 131093.0 | 130168.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | -913.0 | 17132.0 | 17168.0 | 36552.0 | -6007.0 | 36861.0 | 29677.0 | 33014.0 | 50552.0 | 32904.0 | 46994.0 | |
| reserves | 2014.0 | -6475.0 | 2169.0 | 2286.0 | 3067.0 | 1600.0 | 1710.0 | 801.0 | 44.0 | 2257.0 | -4446.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 5258.0 | 2974.0 | 405.0 | 10255.0 | 13913.0 | 22641.0 | 16802.0 | 20300.0 | 14314.0 | 13770.0 | 13125.0 | |

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Austra | alian dollar, Fi | scal year be | ginning 1 July | 1 | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|------------------|--------------|----------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | ••• | | *** | | ••• | ••• | |
| capital | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Account does not balance.
^b Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|-------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 224612.0 | 241252.0 | 258107.0 | 268867.0 | 286553.0 | 302248.0 | 321562.0 | 338388.0 | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | | | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | | *** | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on production | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | a 36042.0 | 37567.0 | 41394.0 | 44858.0 | 47592.0 | 49958.0 | 52647.0 | 55642.0 | 57768.0 | 60880.0 | 64510.0 | |
| | b 49127.0 | 52228.0 | 50538.0 | 53232.0 | 55913.0 | 57904.0 | 59088.0 | 69645.0 | 70698.0 | 76849.0 | 76971.0 | |
| - | II.1.2 Allocat | | | | | 07004.0 | 00000.0 | 00040.0 | 70000.0 | 700-10.0 | 70071.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | a 36042.0 | 37567.0 | 41394.0 | 44858.0 | 47592.0 | 49958.0 | 52647.0 | 55642.0 | 57768.0 | 60880.0 | 64510.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | b 49127.0 | 52228.0 | 50538.0 | 53232.0 | 55913.0 | 57904.0 | 59088.0 | 69645.0 | 70698.0 | 76849.0 | 76971.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 238332.0 | 256212.0 | 273389.0 | 284811.0 | 302586.0 | 318948.0 | 339156.0 | 355801.0 | 376844.0 | 398032.0 | 425784.0 | |
| Property income | 43994.0 | 48256.0 | 45884.0 | 45807.0 | 50466.0 | 55965.0 | 60190.0 | 54396.0 | 58026.0 | 65947.0 | 74911.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ary income | account - U | lses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 19862.0 | 23319.0 | 22418.0 | 23213.0 | 24704.0 | 29115.0 | 31775.0 | 29872.0 | 36665.0 | 46438.0 | 54761.0 | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 347785.0 | 371096.0 | 388786.0 | 405497.0 | 431851.0 | 453660.0 | 479306.0 | 505612.0 | 526671.0 | 555270.0 | 587415.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | S | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 347785.0 | 371096.0 | 388786.0 | 405497.0 | 431851.0 | 453660.0 | 479306.0 | 505612.0 | 526671.0 | 555270.0 | 587415.0 | |
| Social contributions | 62756.0 | 68475.0 | 72497.0 | 73470.0 | 71613.0 | 77829.0 | 87609.0 | 91455.0 | 95032.0 | 105648.0 | 110427.0 | |
| Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 892.0 | 920.0 | 1043.0 | 1039.0 | 1002.0 | 1136.0 | 1220.0 | 1586.0 | 1263.0 | 1266.0 | 1363.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | 61235.0 | 67765.0 | 74344.0 | 79070.0 | 84858.0 | 89812.0 | 87612.0 | 93985.0 | 101114.0 | 108434.0 | 117226.0 | |
| Social contributions | 13249.0 | 14360.0 | 15931.0 | 17125.0 | 18399.0 | 18793.0 | 19693.0 | 20783.0 | 22616.0 | 24390.0 | 25086.0 | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 10240.0 | 14300.0 | 10001.0 | 17 125.0 | 10000.0 | 107 33.0 | 13033.0 | 20703.0 | 22010.0 | 24330.0 | 23000.0 | |
| | | 1260.0 | 1285.0 | 1267.0 | 1367.0 | 1220.0 | 1574.0 | 1500.0 | 1729.0 | 1756.0 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 1104.0 | 1260.0 | | 1367.0 | | 1338.0 | | 1590.0 | | 1756.0 | 1683.0 | |
| NCOME | 335693.0 | 356954.0 | 370767.0 | 382442.0 | 399844.0 | 422682.0 | 459256.0 | 482295.0 | 497507.0 | 527604.0 | 555210.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.2 Seconda | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME Adjustment for the change in | 335693.0 | 356954.0 | 370767.0 | 382442.0 | 399844.0 | 422682.0 | 459256.0 | 482295.0 | 497507.0 | 527604.0 | 555210.0 | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | income acc | ount - Uses | S | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure | | • | 319886.0 | 340766.0 | 360286.0 | 380128.0 | 411024.0 | 434552.0 | 462095.0 | 493287.0 | 522551.0 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | - 47121.0 | 50478.0 | 50880.0 | 41678.0 | 39556.0 | 42555.0 | 48231.0 | 47742.0 | 35413.0 | 34317.0 | 32668.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 47121.0 | 50478.0 | 50880.0 | 41678.0 | 39556.0 | 42555.0 | 48231.0 | 47742.0 | 35413.0 | 34317.0 | 32668.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 629.0 | 1350.0 | 1617.0 | 1362.0 | 2195.0 | 1395.0 | 4738.0 | 3934.0 | 2031.0 | 2128.0 | 2211.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | 3184.0 | 2600.0 | 5879.0 | 5106.0 | 3312.0 | 3445.0 | 3692.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------------|------------------|------------------|---------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | 989.0 | 1205.0 | 1141.0 | 1172.0 | 1281.0 | 1317.0 | 1481.0 | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1 Capital a | account - Ch | nanges in as | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 48865.0 | 42980.0 | 45530.0 | 51589.0 | 55719.0 | 64230.0 | 59048.0 | 69403.0 | 82315.0 | 93502.0 | 97807.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 47684.0 | 42495.0 | 44717.0 | 51541.0 | 55328.0 | 64109.0 | 58514.0 | 70778.0 | 81867.0 | 92380.0 | 96127.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 1181.0 | 485.0 | 813.0 | 48.0 | 391.0 | 121.0 | 534.0 | -1375.0 | 448.0 | 1122.0 | 1680.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -1115.0 | 8696.0 | 6967.0 | -8551.0 | -13965.0 | -20281.0 | -6078.0 | -17726.0 | -44872.0 | -57057.0 | -62938.0 | |
| I | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | and net wor | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | -58469.0 | -43616.0 | -49691.0 | -76705.0 | -95793.0 | -107040.0 | -132728.0 | -98092.0 | -108027.0 | -107563.0 | -116250.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | -20140.0 | -14958.0 | -17065.0 | -16569.0 | -36015.0 | -15215.0 | -29675.0 | -37953.0 | -30148.0 | -45130.0 | -49260.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | -11126.0 | -9817.0 | 2240.0 | 2482.0 | -2967.0 | -10496.0 | -13707.0 | 5015.0 | 11135.0 | 10435.0 | 21847.0 | |
| Loans | -5600.0 | -6023.0 | -10799.0 | -7821.0 | -21522.0 | -10282.0 | -13058.0 | -11501.0 | -13255.0 | -17300.0 | -27004.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | 11367.0 | 1062.0 | 8903.0 | -19299.0 | 16925.0 | -17425.0 | -11073.0 | -12718.0 | -16691.0 | -4228.0 | -11200.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | -28728.0 | -7330.0 | -31785.0 | -33637.0 | -26289.0 | -34473.0 | -52822.0 | -26353.0 | -53844.0 | -40069.0 | -45508.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | -4242.0 | -6550.0 | -1185.0 | -1861.0 | -25925.0 | -19149.0 | -12393.0 | -14582.0 | -5224.0 | -11271.0 | -5125.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | 1158.0 | -695.0 | 7542.0 | 9712.0 | -5171.0 | -3356.0 | 16912.0 | 5530.0 | -12347.0 | -37264.0 | -26300.0 | |
| | II.2 Financia | I account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | -57311.0 | -44313.0 | -42153.0 | -66998.0 | -100967.0 | -110396.0 | -115816.0 | -92563.0 | -120374.0 | -144826.0 | -142552.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | -11432.0 | -2352.0 | -4097.0 | -4866.0 | -21662.0 | -9716.0 | -13165.0 | -7356.0 | -1540.0 | -14108.0 | -16675.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | -7398.0 | -7764.0 | 4873.0 | 1583.0 | -7501.0 | -8083.0 | -17793.0 | 5624.0 | 8301.0 | 10963.0 | 16234.0 | |
| Loans | -36810.0 | -32552.0 | -39251.0 | -42327.0 | -61379.0 | -58570.0 | -61760.0 | -69865.0 | -98222.0 | -125288.0 | -125599.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | 5151.0 | -341.0 | 1702.0 | -7239.0 | 24353.0 | -4726.0 | -3947.0 | -624.0 | -9429.0 | -1157.0 | -8643.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | -2014.0 | 6475.0 | -2169.0 | -2286.0 | -3067.0 | -1600.0 | -1710.0 | -801.0 | -44.0 | -2257.0 | 4446.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | -4808.0 | -7779.0 | -3211.0 | -11863.0 | -31711.0 | -27701.0 | -17441.0 | -19541.0 | -19440.0 | -12979.0 | -12315.0 | |

a Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector.
 b Mixed income, net. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 c Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.

Austria

Source

The preparation of annual national accounts statistics in Austria is undertaken by the Directorate of Macroeconomic Statistics at STATISTICS AUSTRIA, the Austrian National Statistical Office located in Vienna. The official estimates are published annually on the internet (www.statistik.at), as well as in the Statistical Yearbook. In November 2002, Statistics Austria published consistent national accounts time series back to 1977 in "Volkswirtschaftliche Gesamtrechnungen 1977-2001". In May 2001, a comprehensive methodological inventory on GDP compilation was submitted to EUROSTAT. This inventory describes in detail all methods applied in compiling the SNA accounts and exhibits numerical results. The data provided to UNSD were received through the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), Paris.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). Previously the estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). Input-output tables have been published for the years 1961, 1964, 1976, 1995, and 2000. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. On 1 January 1999 the conversion rate of the national currencies to the new currency euro was irrevocably fixed and the euro became the single currency of the 11 member countries of the European Monetary Union (EMU). For these 11 countries all data starting 1999 is in euro. - The newly submitted data for the years before 1999 were reported in national currency but were converted to 'euro' using the fixed exchange rates to allow for easy comparison of national time series data. In this publication the currency name of this data consists of the year of accession plus the ISO currency code of the national currency and the word 'euro'. In the case of Austria the currency name for the data before 1999 is "1999 ATS euro". For international comparisons, like for example when converting national data into US dollar the data before the euro introduction has first to be converted back into national currency using the fixed 6-digit Euro conversion rate of 1 Euro = 13.7603 Austrian schilling. - The name of the currency of the newly submitted data is "1999 ATS euro" for the data before 1999 and "euro" for the data from 1999 on. In the database this newly submitted data is stored as a new series of data and will be shown in this yearbook as a new row of data if in the same table there is also previously submitted data. Previously submitted data for Austria, like for example all old data following the 1968 SNA is still in "Austrian schilling", although this is not specifically indicated in the tables.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach. Expenditure and income approach are also compiled. Input-Output tables are currently not compiled annually but at a lower frequency and depart from the benchmark values derived by GDP compilation.

Expenditure Approach

The estimates of government final consumption expenditure are derived from production accounts compiled on the basis of the accounting records of the various authorities. The values of private expenditure on goods are mostly obtained by means of the commodity flow method, either by multiplying the quantity data by average consumer prices or by adding distributive margins and turnover tax and indirect taxes to the value of goods produced domestically or imported. The sources of data include statistics on agricultural produce, industrial output data by commodities, data on energy and foreign trade by commodities, motor vehicle registration statistics, closed accounts for public transportation enterprises, communication, insurance and others. For price data the consumer price index is largely referred to. In addition, decennial household surveys provide benchmark information on average prices. Own-account consumption is valued at producers' prices, for use of owner-occupied dwellings the corresponding market rents are imputed. For private expenditure on services, the

estimates are mostly based on value added tax statistics. The data on increase in stocks are based on regular stock surveys covering almost all branches, those that are not covered are included in statistical discrepancy. For gross fixed capital formation in machinery and electrical equipment, the value of domestic production plus imports minus exports is adjusted to include transport costs, trade margins, customs duties, etc. The estimates of transport equipment are based on registration statistics and are obtained by multiplying the quantity by the current prices. For construction, the gross value is derived from data on characteristic gross output, with additions for material supplied, non-characteristic construction (including own-account construction, e.g. residential buildings). The estimates of exports and imports of goods and services are based on foreign trade statistics and the balance of payments. Constant price estimates of government final consumption expenditure are based on deflation for intermediate consumption and non-commodity sales. Compensation of employees is in certain activities also deflated, for others quantum indicators are used. For private consumption expenditure, direct revaluation at base-year prices is used where information is available on quantities of commodities consumed. Otherwise, the current estimates are deflated by appropriate price indexes. This same method is used for increase in stocks, exports and imports of goods and services and for gross fixed capital formation.

Income Approach

Estimates of compensation of employees are based on contributions paid by employers to government funds and wage statistics. Direct information is available on compensation of government employees. Operating surplus is basically derived as a residual item. Further breakdown is based on income tax statistics for unincorporated enterprises, independent professions and property. Corporate balance sheets and tax statistics are used for undistributed profits of corporations: for agriculture and forestry income is derived from the production account. In the case of the public sector, data are obtained from the accounting records of public bodies. Depreciation estimates of stocks are obtained either by using the perpetual inventory concept or, in some instances, are extrapolated by net output at constant prices and inflated by national accounts' price index for fixed capital formation. Indirect taxes and subsidies are obtained directly from the records of the various governments.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared at market prices, i.e. producers' values. The production approach is used to estimate value added of nearly all industries. The income approach is used to estimate value added of public administration and defence. The value added of agriculture is obtained by deducting the cost of all non-factor inputs from the gross value of production, which include an imputation for produce consumed on the farms. The calculations are based on production statistics for quantities, and on agricultural price surveys. Mining and quarrying, electricity, gas and water as well as large-scale manufacturing are surveyed by annual overall censuses while small-scale manufacturing is surveyed annually by samples. Benchmark estimates have been prepared for 1964, 1971, 1976 and 1983. When necessary extrapolation is based on output statistics, sample survey and turnover statistics. For construction, census type data on gross output and input have been available annually since 1968, own-account construction is imputed for housing and agriculture. The estimates of turnover in retail and wholesale trade are based on the 1964, 1976 and 1983 census of non-agricultural establishments, the 1971 census of turnover and, since 1973, an annual sample survey. Estimates of restaurants and hotels are based on the 1964 industrial census and on a special survey in 1972, and 1976 and 1983 censuses. For the intermediate years, value added tax and turnover tax statistics as well as other suitable indicators (private accommodation) are used. For railways and air transportation and communication, value added is derived from the accounts of concerned enterprises. For the other activities of the transport sector, benchmark data have been provided by the 1964, 1976 and 1983 industrial censuses, extrapolated by various indicators. From 1973 onward, value added tax statistics provide the output indicators for most transportation other than large enterprises mentioned before. For the financial institutions, value added is derived from accounting records for banking, and other financial institutions from statistics of the supervisory board for insurance. Data on real estate are obtained from decennial housing censuses and micro-census data on housing and rents. In the case of owner-occupied dwellings, rents paid for comparable dwellings are applied. The value added of government services is estimated by adding the cost items obtained from accounting records. The estimates of other services are based on annual turnover statistics, value added tax statistics and various net to gross ratios obtained from the 1964 and 1976 census of non-agricultural establishments. The value of domestic and health services is calculated by means of VAT, social security and wage statistics. For the constant price

estimates, double deflation is used, but not invariably, for agriculture, electricity, gas and water, construction, transportation and ownership of dwellings. In manufacturing, a combination of double deflation and fixed net ratios is applied. The turnover of wholesale and retail trade is deflated by appropriate price indexes. For the producers of government services, partly quantum indicators, partly suitable price (wage) indexes are used. For most of the remaining activities, value added is mostly calculated by deflation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | TS euro / eur | ro, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 131115.2 | 135416.8 | 141737.4 | 142205.5 | 145430.3 | 150142.2 | 158155.1 | 161855.1 | 164247.3 | 169609.5 | 174320.0 | 180301.5 |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 94546.6 | 96815.7 | 102072.8 | 103717.3 | 105656.2 | 108510.2 | 115701.1 | 119019.2 | 120418.8 | 124302.0 | 127654.3 | 132095.4 |
| expenditure General government final | 3176.3 | 3335.7 | 3505.2 | 3445.6 | 3566.3 | 3679.6 | 3803.7 | 3912.4 | 4137.8 | 4223.0 | 4372.3 | 4534.2 |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 33392.4 | 35265.4 | 36159.3 | 35042.7 | 36207.8 | 37952.5 | 38650.4 | 38923.5 | 39690.7 | 41084.5 | 42293.4 | 43672.0 |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 20412.0 | 21107.2 | 21497.7 | 20843.8 | 21754.7 | 22608.0 | 23281.7 | 23263.5 | 24021.7 | 24761.4 | 25771.1 | 27066.2 |
| expenditure | 12980.4 | 14158.3 | 14661.7 | 14198.9 | 14453.1 | 15344.5 | 15368.6 | 15660.0 | 15669.0 | 16323.1 | 16522.3 | 16605.8 |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 38530.1 | 40988.4 | 41376.8 | 42549.5 | 44543.2 | 46717.8 | 49183.4 | 48647.8 | 46445.4 | 49386.0 | 50716.7 | 52286.5 |
| formation | 38694.0 | 38817.3 | 40211.1 | 41290.0 | 43034.5 | 44193.3 | 47875.7 | 47670.5 | 45535.8 | 48562.8 | 49676.1 | 51186.5 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -427.7 | 1568.7 | 659.5 | 816.3 | 1229.1 | 2322.6 | 1083.9 | 781.1 | 704.1 | 604.5 | 846.7 | 888.6 |
| of valuables | 263.8 | 602.4 | 506.2 | 443.2 | 279.6 | 201.9 | 223.8 | 196.2 | 205.5 | 218.7 | 193.9 | 211.4 |
| Exports of goods and services | 56763.7 | 61552.6 | 65221.6 | 73556.3 | 80243.8 | 85340.1 | 95596.0 | 103270.4 | 107519.6 | 109777.0 | 120874.1 | 130931.4 |
| Exports of goods | 37340.0 | 42253.0 | 44615.0 | 52037.0 | 56412.0 | 60505.0 | 69769.0 | 74665.0 | 78030.0 | 79236.0 | 89411.0 | 96067.0 |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 19423.7 | 19299.6 | 20606.6 | 21519.3 | 23831.8 | 24835.1 | 25827.0 | 28605.4 | 29489.6 | 30541.0 | 31463.1 | 34864.4 |
| services | 58053.2 | 62049.4 | 66672.3 | 73146.8 | 77486.3 | 81903.3 | 92690.5 | 97894.0 | 96911.8 | 101709.4 | 109274.6 | 117629.5 |
| Imports of goods | 43896.0 | 46798.0 | 49891.0 | 55502.0 | 59413.0 | 63596.0 | 72894.0 | 75855.0 | 74237.0 | 78026.0 | 85747.0 | 92118.3 |
| Imports of services | 14157.2 | 15251.4 | 16781.3 | 17644.8 | 18073.3 | 18307.3 | 19796.5 | 22039.0 | 22674.8 | 23683.4 | 23527.6 | 25511.3 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 587.1 | -382.8 | 208.4 | -23.9 | -346.8 | -271.6 | 148.3 | -1.5 | -612.7 | -95.3 | 402.5 | 223.3 |
| PRODUCT | 168942.8 | 175525.5 | 181871.8 | 185140.6 | 192384.2 | 200025.3 | 210392.3 | 215877.9 | 220687.7 | 226967.9 | 237038.6 | 246113.2 |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | ΓS euro / eur | o, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|-------------------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 300 2000 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 140739.3 | 142264.8 | 146446.6 | 147620.7 | 150259.9 | 153608.7 | 158155.1 | 158863.8 | 159707.8 | 162358.0 | 163691.6 | 166047.5 |
| Household final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 103450.8 | 103857.4 | 107443.9 | 107417.7 | 109117.1 | 111251.1 | 115701.1 | 116826.1 | 116996.5 | 118951.3 | 119800.5 | 121518.7 |
| NPISHs final consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | 3389.9 | 3447.6 | 3543.2 | 3611.9 | 3706.6 | 3789.3 | 3803.7 | 3864.0 | 4101.5 | 4137.3 | 4215.7 | 4286.9 |
| General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 33954.5 | 34966.9 | 35506.9 | 36580.4 | 37427.4 | 38559.4 | 38650.4 | 38173.7 | 38610.9 | 39269.9 | 39676.9 | 40243.6 |
| Individual consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | 20113.8 | 20246.9 | 20393.5 | 21901.8 | 22606.0 | 22993.9 | 23281.7 | 22843.9 | 23355.0 | 23660.4 | 24185.9 | 24778.2 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series Base year | 300 2000 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 13865.0 | 14784.2 | 15193.3 | 14678.6 | 14824.5 | 15564.9 | 15368.6 | 15329.8 | 15256.6 | 15610.3 | 15491.7 | 15466.3 |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 40831.8 | 42923.4 | 42939.4 | 43591.9 | 45350.5 | 47444.7 | 49183.4 | 48124.3 | 45691.4 | 48321.2 | 48838.8 | 49552.8 |
| formation | 41233.0 | 40819.9 | 41874.1 | 42451.7 | 43932.4 | 44948.8 | 47875.7 | 47160.7 | 44798.8 | 47518.3 | 47817.2 | 48572.2 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -381.4 | 1400.2 | 627.3 | 754.6 | 1143.3 | 2198.5 | 1083.9 | 767.4 | 696.6 | 597.2 | 843.6 | 788.2 |
| of valuables | 253.3 | 602.1 | 481.0 | 424.2 | 286.2 | 211.3 | 223.8 | 196.2 | 195.9 | 205.6 | 178.1 | 192.4 |
| Exports of goods and services | 60714.7 | 64547.3 | 67664.4 | 75380.9 | 81888.6 | 86519.9 | 95596.0 | 102506.4 | 106128.5 | 108560.9 | 118304.0 | 126020.6 |
| Exports of goods | 39211.0 | 43930.9 | 45922.9 | 53412.9 | 57730.4 | 61696.9 | 69769.0 | 74478.8 | 77913.3 | 79595.1 | 89015.1 | 94337.4 |
| Exports of services | 21652.7 | 20636.6 | 21766.4 | 21936.7 | 24122.2 | 24792.5 | 25827.0 | 28027.6 | 28229.4 | 28976.1 | 29426.5 | 31800.4 |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 63310.5 | 67088.2 | 70429.0 | 75911.2 | 80171.8 | 84210.7 | 92690.5 | 97454.7 | 97627.8 | 103123.1 | 109505.1 | 114707.3 |
| Imports of goods | 46876.3 | 49726.7 | 51917.8 | 56875.2 | 61115.2 | 65294.0 | 72894.0 | 76197.9 | 76335.9 | 81371.3 | 88537.9 | 92425.3 |
| Imports of services | 16545.6 | 17474.5 | 18652.2 | 19125.6 | 19090.7 | 18923.0 | 19796.5 | 21256.8 | 21292.0 | 21816.1 | 21284.1 | 22574.5 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | -348.6 | -608.9 | 184.7 | -440.0 | -310.4 | 197.8 | 148.3 | 101.4 | 286.1 | 1075.9 | 1165.7 | -410.8 |
| PRODUCT | 178626.7 | 182038.3 | 186806.1 | 190242.4 | 197016.8 | 203560.4 | 210392.3 | 212141.3 | 214185.9 | 217192.8 | 222494.9 | 226502.7 |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| | _ | • | , | , | o , | | - | 55 5 | | | | |
|--|---------------|---------------|-------------|----------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | ΓS euro / eur | ro, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 168942.8 | 175525.5 | 181871.8 | 185140.6 | 192384.2 | 200025.3 | 210392.3 | 215877.9 | 220687.7 | 226967.9 | 237038.6 | 246113.2 |
| Plus: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rest of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net | -1267.6 | -3014.0 | -1842.3 | -2754.8 | -3026.3 | -4225.5 | -4046.3 | -5172.0 | -2731.3 | -2500.7 | -2854.8 | -3075.3 |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation | -1207.0 | -3014.0 | -1042.3 | -2134.0 | -3020.3 | -4223.3 | -4040.3 | -3172.0 | -2/31.3 | -2300.7 | -2004.0 | -3075.3 |
| of employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | 6274.8 | 6827.4 | 8273.0 | 9071.4 | 9451.0 | 12605.7 | 13657.0 | 14235.0 | 15667.5 | 15291.2 | 16259.8 | 19325.3 |
| Less: Sum of | 0274.0 | 0027.4 | 0275.0 | 3071.4 | 3431.0 | 12003.7 | 15057.0 | 14255.0 | 15007.5 | 10201.2 | 10233.0 | 13323.3 |
| Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - to the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | 7542.4 | 9841.4 | 10115.4 | 11826.2 | 12477.3 | 16831.2 | 17703.3 | 19407.0 | 18398.8 | 17791.8 | 19114.7 | 22400.5 |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production and imports - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 167675.3 | 172511.6 | 180029.5 | 182385.8 | 189357.9 | 195799.8 | 206346.0 | 210705.9 | 217956.4 | 224467.2 | 234183.8 | 243037.9 |
| Plus: Current transfers - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | -763.9 | -542.1 | -857.3 | -745.2 | -1246.5 | -1185.4 | -1032.7 | -861.0 | -2110.9 | -2190.2 | -2416.3 | -2736.8 |
| Plus: Current transfers - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | 1087.2 | 1407.9a | 1456.4 a | 1734.6ª | 1728.1 a | 1983.0 a | 2108.0 a | 2585.0a | 2790.0 a | 2676.0 | 3125.0 | 3365.7 |
| Less: Current transfers - to | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the rest of the world | 1851.1 | 1950.0° | 2313.7° | 2479.8° | 2974.7 a | 3168.4a | 3140.7° | 3446.0 a | 4900.9 a | 4866.2ª | 5541.3 | 6102.5 |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 166911.4 | 171969.5 | 179172.2 | 181640.6 | 188111.3 | 194614.4 | 205313.3 | 209844.9 | 215845.5 | 222277.0 | 231767.5 | 240301.1 |
| Less: Final consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure / Actual final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | 131115.2 | 135416.8 | 141737.4 | 142205.5 | 145430.3 | 150142.2 | 158155.1 | 161855.1 | 164247.3 | 169609.5 | 174320.0 | 180301.5 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|-------------|------------|-------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|---------------|----------|----------|
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 35796.2 | 36552.7 | 37434.8 | 39435.1 | 42681.0 | 44472.2 | 47158.2 | 47989.7 | 51598.3 | 52667.5 | 57447.5 | 59999.6 |
| net Plus: Capital transfers - | -232.0 | -210.3 | -77.3 | -125.8 | -296.4 | -272.7 | -150.0 | -547.0 | -390.0 | -12.0 | -272.0 | -170.0 |
| from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to | 547.0 | 385.9 | 449.6 | 477.0 | 410.3 | 468.5 | 834.0 | 486.0 | 1035.0 | 759.0 | 440.0 | 559.0 |
| the rest of the world | 779.0 | 596.2 | 526.9 | 602.8 | 706.7 | 741.3 | 984.0 | 1033.0 | 1425.0 | 771.0 | 712.0 | 729.0 |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less | b 39117.2 | 40605.6 | 41585.2 | 42525.6 | 44196.3 | 46446.3 | 49331.7 | 48646.3 | 45832.7 | 49290.8 | 51119.1 | 52509.8 |
| disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | 0.0 | -7.0 | -1.9 | -14.8 | 11.3 | -24.9 | 27.0 | 45.0 | -4.0 | -26.0 | 4.0 | -2.0 |
| THE NATION | -3553.0 | -4256.2 | -4225.8 | -3201.4 | -1823.1 | -2221.8 | -2350.5 | -1248.6 | 5379.6 | 3390.7 | 6052.4 | 7321.8 |
| | Net values: | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nat | tional Dispo | sable Incor | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | on of fixed o | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | 23205.7 | 24207.2 | 25192.9 | 25909.9 | 26783.6 | 27706.5 | 29201.8 | 30671.4 | 31619.5 | 32463.1 | 33731.0 | 34933.1 |
| INCOME | 144469.6 | 148304.4 | 154836.6 | 156475.9 | 162574.3 | 168093.3 | 177144.2 | 180034.5 | 186336.9 | 192004.1 | 200452.8 | 208104.9 |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 143705.7 | 147762.3 | 153979.3 | 155730.7 | 161327.7 | 166907.9 | 176111.5 | 179173.5 | 184226.0 | 189813.9 | 198036.6 | 205368.0 |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 12590.5 | 12345.5 | 12241.9 | 13525.2 | 15897.4 | 16765.7 | 17956.4 | 17318.3 | 19978.8 | 20204.4 | 23716.5 | 25066.5 |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Is not equal to the sum of corresponding components in the rest of the world sector accounts. $^{\rm b}$ Includes a statistical discrepancy.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 AT | ΓS euro / eur | o, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 4447.2 | 4244.1 | 3976.7 | 4008.2 | 3949.5 | 3918.0 | 3970.1 | 4146.7 | 4045.8 | 3954.2 | 3999.5 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 4441.8 | 4238.6 | 3971.1 | 4001.8 | 3943.9 | 3911.8 | 3964.4 | 4140.7 | 4040.0 | 3948.3 | 3993.8 | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 4441.8 | 4238.6 | 3971.1 | 4001.8 | 3943.9 | 3911.8 | 3964.4 | 4140.7 | 4040.0 | 3948.3 | 3993.8 | |
| related service activities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Fishing | 5.4 | 5.5 | 5.6 | 6.4 | 5.6 | 6.2 | 5.8 | 6.0 | 5.8 | 5.9 | 5.7 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 595.9 | 574.7 | 621.0 | 646.7 | 629.1 | 668.2 | 721.4 | 830.4 | 841.1 | 823.2 | 883.1 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 28620.7 | 30539.8 | 31117.2 | 32537.5 | 33656.7 | 35439.9 | 38367.2 | 39226.5 | 39468.5 | 39579.2 | 42392.2 | |
| supply | 4275.6 | 4461.9 | 4613.0 | 4384.0 | 4561.0 | 4633.2 | 4346.3 | 4250.4 | 4696.8 | 5340.6 | 5178.8 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 12041.9 | 12382.8 | 13110.0 | 13464.4 | 14115.5 | 14536.2 | 14883.7 | 14519.3 | 14770.5 | 15674.2 | 15995.5 | |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 25438.5 | 26599.0 | 27172.0 | 28172.5 | 29183.0 | 30335.5 | 32699.8 | 33875.2 | 34725.5 | 35507.8 | 37383.7 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 19624.6 | 20451.3 | 20985.4 | 21758.5 | 22399.1 | 23153.5 | 24972.9 | 25600.4 | 25884.0 | 26221.6 | 27629.8 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 5813.9 | 6147.8 | 6186.6 | 6414.0 | 6783.9 | 7182.0 | 7726.9 | 8274.7 | 8841.5 | 9286.1 | 9753.9 | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 12619.0 | 11685.5 | 11902.7 | 12220.9 | 12582.5 | 12793.0 | 13231.8 | 13942.3 | 14963.2 | 15152.3 | 15356.1 | |
| activities | 28652.6 | 31353.1 | 33279.3 | 34321.3 | 36459.5 | 37988.8 | 40978.8 | 43079.4 | 43950.7 | 46079.5 | 47859.7 | |
| Financial intermediation | 9208.2 | 9622.2 | 10230.7 | 9868.7 | 10259.0 | 10036.3 | 10395.0 | 10369.9 | 10003.8 | 10770.0 | 11686.7 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 19444.3 | 21730.8 | 23048.6 | 24452.6 | 26200.5 | 27952.4 | 30583.8 | 32709.6 | 33946.9 | 35309.5 | 36172.9 | |
| security | 10188.1 | 10802.3 | 11044.9 | 11077.3 | 11346.9 | 11665.7 | 11754.0 | 11821.2 | 11883.6 | 12203.9 | 12391.6 | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services | 23366.9 | 24892.0 | 25548.0 | 24352.6 | 25403.9 | 26146.3 | 27157.0 | 28128.5 | 28852.1 | 29467.9 | 30632.0 | |
| Education | 8607.9 | 8876.3 | 8999.5 | 9163.1 | 9432.2 | 9894.2 | 10212.5 | 10392.0 | 10637.5 | 10987.7 | 11448.0 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 9052.3 | 9852.2 | 10233.4 | 8798.6 | 9357.0 | 9527.9 | 9883.8 | 10562.9 | 10898.5 | 10868.4 | 11213.7 | |
| and personal services | 5706.7 | 6163.4 | 6315.1 | 6390.9 | 6614.7 | 6724.1 | 7060.7 | 7173.6 | 7316.1 | 7611.8 | 7970.3 | |
| Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 348.6 | 366.0 | 381.3 | 390.5 | 398.7 | 405.5 | 446.7 | 471.8 | 490.1 | 501.9 | 513.9 | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 150595.0 | 157901.2 | 162766.3 | 165576.0 | 172286.3 | 178530.3 | 188556.8 | 194291.7 | 198687.8 | 204284.7 | 212586.0 | 220527.2 |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 18347.9 | 17624.3 | 19105.6 | 19564.6 | 20098.0 | 21495.0 | 21835.5 | 21586.2 | 21999.9 | 22683.2 | 24452.6 | 25586.0 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 168942.8 | 175525.5 | 181871.8 | 185140.6 | 192384.2 | 200025.3 | 210392.3 | 215877.9 | 220687.7 | 226967.9 | 237038.6 | 246113.2 |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | ATS euro / eur | o, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 300 2000 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 3621.9 | 3582.3 | 3577.7 | 3710.5 | 3947.9 | 4092.9 | 3970.1 | 3992.6 | 3950.2 | 3879.7 | 4178.7 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 3613.0 | 3573.2 | 3568.2 | 3701.8 | 3942.8 | 4086.4 | 3964.4 | 3976.0 | 3945.8 | 3875.4 | 4174.6 | |
| Fishing | 8.9 | 9.1 | 9.5 | 8.7 | 5.1 | 6.5 | 5.8 | 4.6 | 4.4 | 4.3 | 4.1 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 725.1 | 682.4 | 716.4 | 721.5 | 712.3 | 731.6 | 721.4 | 851.4 | 860.1 | 856.9 | 877.3 | |
| Manufacturing | 29614.8 | 30931.7 | 31497.2 | 32684.2 | 33940.6 | 35839.3 | 38367.2 | 39126.7 | 39285.9 | 39266.3 | 41110.6 | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 3517.0 | 3635.5 | 3738.6 | 3871.1 | 4144.8 | 4332.9 | 4346.3 | 4762.4 | 5337.3 | 5374.5 | 5507.8 | |
| Construction | 13423.3 | 13488.1 | 13903.4 | 13966.4 | 14429.9 | 14640.4 | 14883.7 | 14358.4 | 14504.1 | 15253.1 | 15392.1 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | _ 27113.8 | 27876.0 | 28372.3 | 29204.5 | 30219.2 | 31334.9 | 32699.8 | 33428.8 | 34105.0 | 34312.2 | 34957.5 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 20054.4 | 20833.7 | 21456.6 | 22248.0 | 23037.5 | 23925.8 | 24972.9 | 25466.8 | 25984.4 | 26057.0 | 26544.9 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 7059.3 | 7042.2 | 6915.8 | 6956.5 | 7181.7 | 7409.1 | 7726.9 | 7962.0 | 8120.6 | 8255.2 | 8412.7 | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation, real | _ 12309.0 | 11579.1 | 12246.7 | 12549.8 | 12902.7 | 13189.7 | 13231.8 | 13247.0 | 13810.9 | 13821.8 | 14169.9 | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 32929.2 | 34398.4 | 35223.9 | 35408.3 | 37358.9 | 38550.3 | 40978.8 | 41483.0 | 41423.2 | 42986.8 | 43864.2 | |
| Financial intermediation | 9177.9 | 9449.9 | 9974.0 | 9634.3 | 9997.8 | 9990.7 | 10395.0 | 9504.0 | 8827.8 | 9348.7 | 9801.5 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | _ 23751.3 | 24948.6 | 25250.0 | 25774.0 | 27361.1 | 28559.6 | 30583.8 | 31979.0 | 32595.5 | 33638.2 | 34062.7 | |
| defence; compulsory social security | 11137.6 | 11494.8 | 11639.9 | 11604.1 | 11775.2 | 11850.1 | 11754.0 | 11525.3 | 11585.2 | 11697.8 | 11649.1 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series Base year | 300 2000 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 24824.7 | 25219.1 | 25409.0 | 25689.1 | 26539.0 | 26633.9 | 27157.0 | 26993.0 | 26929.2 | 27153.5 | 27647.5 | |
| Education | 9506.6 | 9524.6 | 9566.5 | 9690.7 | 9839.4 | 10067.4 | 10212.5 | 10153.6 | 10301.3 | 10416.6 | 10616.3 | |
| Health and social work | 8505.8 | 8811.2 | 9002.0 | 9205.5 | 9817.3 | 9710.8 | 9883.8 | 9858.7 | 9675.5 | 9700.7 | 9895.5 | |
| Other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 6812.3 | 6883.3 | 6840.6 | 6792.8 | 6882.3 | 6855.7 | 7060.7 | 6980.7 | 6952.3 | 7036.2 | 7135.6 | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | 413.4 | 416.2 | 419.2 | 422.4 | 425.4 | 426.7 | 446.7 | 463.3 | 465.9 | 467.2 | 469.2 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | 159551.4 | 163126.5 | 166652.3 | 169781.6 | 176379.3 | 181622.6 | 188556.8 | 190219.9 | 192136.9 | 194999.1 | 199737.0 | 203496.1 |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | 19050.7 | 18897.3 | 20167.3 | 20472.5 | 20638.3 | 21940.5 | 21835.5 | 21921.4 | 22045.9 | 22184.6 | 22749.1 | 22999.3 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 178626.7 | 182038.3 | 186806.1 | 190242.4 | 197016.8 | 203560.4 | 210392.3 | 212141.3 | 214185.9 | 217192.8 | 222494.9 | 226502.7 |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 AT | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 275901.1 | 290915.9 | 300233.3 | 309070.6 | 323841.1 | 336947.0 | 360777.3 | 376411.6 | 386390.6 | 398698.2 | 416613.7 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 125306.2 | 133014.7 | 137467.0 | 143494.6 | 151554.9 | 158416.7 | 172220.5 | 182119.9 | 187702.8 | 194413.5 | 204027.7 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 150595.0 | 157901.2 | 162766.3 | 165576.0 | 172286.3 | 178530.3 | 188556.8 | 194291.7 | 198687.8 | 204284.7 | 212586.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 90723.8 | 93939.3 | 94962.2 | 96537.5 | 100068.8 | 103664.6 | 107221.0 | 109256.4 | 111243.7 | 113718.6 | 116607.7 | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 2666.6 | 2679.1 | 2824.1 | 3200.2 | 2782.1 | 2853.2 | 3060.9 | 3446.4 | 3583.7 | 2813.4 | 2656.3 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a | 57204.6 | 61282.8 | 64980.0 | 65838.3 | 69435.3 | 72012.5 | 78274.9 | 81588.8 | 83860.4 | 87752.7 | 93322.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | ••• | | |
| capital | 23205.7 | 24207.2 | 25192.9 | 25909.9 | 26783.6 | 27706.5 | 29201.8 | 30671.4 | 31619.5 | 32463.1 | 33731.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 33998.9 | 37075.5 | 39787.1 | 39928.4 | 42651.7 | 44306.0 | 49073.1 | 50917.4 | 52240.9 | 55289.6 | 59591.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 38286.2 | 40409.7° | 40886.6° | 42144.6° | 44251.1 | 46506.6 | 48951.6 | 48480.8 | 46255.5 | 49181.0 | 50538.8 | |
| formation | 38695.0 | 38809.3 | 40199.1 | 41311.0 | 43004.5 | 44164.3 | 47851.7 | 47684.4 | 45535.9 | 48562.6 | 49676.7 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -427.7 | 1568.7 | 659.5 | 816.3 | 1229.1 | 2322.6 | 1083.9 | 781.1 | 704.1 | 604.5 | 846.7 | |
| of valuables c | 18.9 | 31.7 | 28.0 | 17.3 | 17.6 | 19.7 | 16.0 | 15.2 | 15.5 | 13.9 | 15.4 | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | | 888152.0 | 929592.0 | 970100.0 | 983511.0 | 1020384.0 | 1065580.0 | 1101478.0 | 1123371.0 | 1146800.0 | | |
| persons) | 3924.8 | 3917.6 | 3931.7 | 3966.9 | 4016.9 | 4082.8 | 4122.2 | 4146.5 | 4141.6 | 4145.5 | 4144.6 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices. As different methods are used for accounting gross capital formation by activity and gross capital formation for the whole economy, results differ.
 Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 ATS | S euro / euro | o, Western c | alendar year | r | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|--|---------------|--------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 8504.8 | 8031.8 | 7843.5 | 8039.7 | 7862.7 | 7839.3 | 7787.9 | 8105.8 | 8107.2 | 8057.5 | 8124.7 | |
| orices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 4057.6 | 3787.7 | 3866.8 | 4031.5 | 3913.2 | 3921.3 | 3817.8 | 3959.1 | 4061.4 | 4103.4 | 4125.2 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 4447.2 | 4244.1 | 3976.7 | 4008.2 | 3949.5 | 3918.0 | 3970.1 | 4146.7 | 4045.8 | 3954.2 | 3999.5 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 413.8 | 425.5 | 436.6 | 449.4 | 456.8 | 468.8 | 495.1 | 495.1 | 504.6 | 517.8 | 532.0 | |
| nports, less Subsidies | -853.2 | -982.4 | -826.4 | -694.3 | -855.9 | -855.8 | -880.4 | -887.5 | -1023.6 | -1131.8 | -1162.7 | |
| GROSS a | 4886.6 | 4801.0 | 4366.5 | 4253.1 | 4348.6 | 4305.0 | 4355.4 | 4539.1 | 4564.8 | 4568.2 | 4630.3 | |
| IIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| apital | 1425.9 | 1429.5 | 1450.3 | 1535.8 | 1528.9 | 1558.2 | 1578.4 | 1563.0 | 1536.1 | 1511.6 | 1519.5 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 3460.7 | 3371.4 | 2916.3 | 2717.3 | 2819.6 | 2746.8 | 2777.0 | 2976.1 | 3028.8 | 3056.6 | 3110.8 | |
| IIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1767.8 | 1746.1 | 1895.3 | 2083.5 | 2099.6 | 2130.7 | 2058.6 | 1971.0 | 1949.6 | 1805.9 | 1837.7 | |
| formation | 1619.9 | 1515.7 | 1644.4 | 1885.1 | 1718.6 | 1760.5 | 1734.6 | 1628.0 | 1659.6 | 1632.9 | 1620.7 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 147.9 | 230.4 | 250.9 | 198.4 | 381.0 | 370.2 | 324.0 | 343.0 | 290.0 | 173.0 | 217.0 | |
| of valuables mployment (average, in 1000 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| ersons) | 604.2 | 577.0 | 569.4 | 565.2 | 562.3 | 561.6 | 550.7 | 544.4 | 541.7 | 537.6 | 520.9 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 AT | S euro / euro | o, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 8487.6 | 8014.1 | 7825.7 | 8019.5 | 7845.0 | 7819.8 | 7770.0 | 8087.1 | 8089.2 | 8039.2 | 8106.9 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 4045.8 | 3775.6 | 3854.6 | 4017.7 | 3901.1 | 3908.0 | 3805.6 | 3946.4 | 4049.2 | 4090.9 | 4113.1 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 4441.8 | 4238.6 | 3971.1 | 4001.8 | 3943.9 | 3911.8 | 3964.4 | 4140.7 | 4040.0 | 3948.3 | 3993.8 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 412.5 | 424.2 | 435.2 | 447.9 | 455.2 | 467.0 | 493.3 | 493.2 | 502.7 | 515.9 | 530.2 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | -853.3 | -982.5 | -826.5 | -694.5 | -856.0 | -855.9 | -880.5 | -887.7 | -1023.8 | -1131.9 | -1162.8 | |
| GROSS b | 4882.6 | 4796.9 | 4362.4 | 4248.4 | 4344.7 | 4300.7 | 4351.6 | 4535.2 | 4561.0 | 4564.3 | 4626.5 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 1410.2 | 1413.8 | 1434.3 | 1518.9 | 1512.1 | 1541.1 | 1561.0 | 1553.9 | 1528.0 | 1504.3 | 1512.8 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET © | 3472.4 | 3383.0 | 2928.1 | 2729.5 | 2832.6 | 2759.6 | 2790.6 | 2981.3 | 3033.1 | 3059.9 | 3113.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 1748.3 | 1727.7 | 1876.7 | 2064.0 | 2081.2 | 2112.6 | 2039.4 | 1960.1 | 1939.0 | 1795.4 | 1827.5 | |

b Includes Net mixed income.
c Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 1600.4 | 1497.3 | 1625.8 | 1865.6 | 1700.2 | 1742.4 | 1715.3 | 1617.1 | 1649.0 | 1622.4 | 1610.5 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 147.9 | 230.4 | 250.9 | 198.4 | 381.0 | 370.2 | 324.0 | 343.0 | 290.0 | 173.0 | 217.0 | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| persons) | 604.6 | 577.3 | 569.7 | 565.5 | 562.6 | 561.9 | 550.9 | 544.7 | 542.0 | 538.0 | 520.9 | |

 ^a Includes Forestry, logging and related service activities (ISIC Rev. 3, division 02).
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^c Includes Net mixed income.
 ^d Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 ATS | S euro / euro | o, Western c | alendar year | - | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 17.2 | 17.7 | 17.9 | 20.2 | 17.7 | 19.4 | 17.9 | 18.7 | 18.1 | 18.3 | 17.8 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 11.8 | 12.1 | 12.3 | 13.8 | 12.1 | 13.3 | 12.2 | 12.7 | 12.3 | 12.5 | 12.1 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 5.4 | 5.5 | 5.6 | 6.4 | 5.6 | 6.2 | 5.8 | 6.0 | 5.8 | 5.9 | 5.7 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1.3 | 1.3 | 1.4 | 1.5 | 1.6 | 1.7 | 1.8 | 1.9 | 1.9 | 1.8 | 1.8 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.2 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | |
| GROSS a | 4.0 | 4.1 | 4.1 | 4.7 | 3.8 | 4.3 | 3.8 | 3.9 | 3.8 | 3.9 | 3.8 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 15.7 | 15.7 | 16.0 | 16.9 | 16.8 | 17.1 | 17.4 | 9.0 | 8.1 | 7.3 | 6.7 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | -11.7 | -11.6 | -11.9 | -12.2 | -13.0 | -12.8 | -13.5 | -5.2 | -4.3 | -3.4 | -2.9 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 19.5 | 18.4 | 18.6 | 19.4 | 18.3 | 18.1 | 19.2 | 10.8 | 10.7 | 10.5 | 10.2 | |
| formation | 19.5 | 18.4 | 18.6 | 19.4 | 18.3 | 18.1 | 19.2 | 10.8 | 10.7 | 10.5 | 10.2 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| of valuables | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |

a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 b Includes Net mixed income.
 c Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 ATS | S euro / eur | o, Western c | alendar year | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1312.1 | 1094.7 | 1162.6 | 1184.5 | 1189.2 | 1272.3 | 1464.7 | 1697.9 | 1609.0 | 1682.3 | 1735.5 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 716.3 | 520.0 | 541.6 | 537.8 | 560.1 | 604.1 | 743.2 | 867.6 | 767.9 | 859.1 | 852.4 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 595.9 | 574.7 | 621.0 | 646.7 | 629.1 | 668.2 | 721.4 | 830.4 | 841.1 | 823.2 | 883.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 340.9 | 348.6 | 344.4 | 338.4 | 334.6 | 329.8 | 332.5 | 335.4 | 332.4 | 333.1 | 330.7 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 18.1 | 18.2 | 18.4 | 17.4 | 16.2 | 14.1 | 15.8 | 17.7 | 18.2 | 16.7 | 8.2 | |
| GROSS a | 236.9 | 208.0 | 258.2 | 290.9 | 278.2 | 324.3 | 373.1 | 477.3 | 490.6 | 473.4 | 544.2 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 198.6 | 199.3 | 198.1 | 193.8 | 191.9 | 189.8 | 193.6 | 196.7 | 197.6 | 193.8 | 192.4 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 38.3 | 8.6 | 60.1 | 97.1 | 86.3 | 134.5 | 179.6 | 280.6 | 293.0 | 279.6 | 351.8 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | *** | | | *** | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 193.3 | 152.4 | 169.7 | 209.1 | 155.7 | 177.1 | 153.2 | 228.2 | 152.0 | 149.1 | 149.1 | |
| formation | 185.7 | 161.0 | 171.6 | 202.3 | 144.2 | 171.0 | 166.6 | 232.6 | 139.3 | 145.8 | 152.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 7.6 | -8.6 | -1.9 | 6.8 | 11.5 | 6.1 | -13.4 | -4.4 | 12.7 | 3.3 | -2.9 | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| persons) c | 8.3 | 8.4 | 8.3 | 8.1 | 7.8 | 7.6 | 7.5 | 7.3 | 7.1 | 7.1 | 6.9 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 AT | S euro / eur | o, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 77865.9 | 82388.1 | 83956.3 | 87892.2 | 92635.4 | 95975.2 | 105967.5 | 110799.1 | 111970.6 | 113726.7 | 121710.7 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 49245.3 | 51848.3 | 52839.1 | 55354.8 | 58978.7 | 60535.3 | 67600.3 | 71572.6 | 72502.1 | 74147.6 | 79318.4 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 28620.7 | 30539.8 | 31117.2 | 32537.5 | 33656.7 | 35439.9 | 38367.2 | 39226.5 | 39468.5 | 39579.2 | 42392.2 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 20349.0 | 20573.0 | 20444.8 | 20640.2 | 21335.7 | 21677.9 | 22258.1 | 22755.8 | 22777.9 | 22731.6 | 22951.5 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | 661.7 | 731.7 | 598.1 | 692.8 | 677.1 | 635.0 | 704.6 | 929.7 | 935.3 | 746.7 | 536.2 | |
| GROSS a | 7610.1 | 9235.1 | 10074.3 | 11204.5 | 11643.9 | 13127.0 | 15404.5 | 15541.0 | 15755.4 | 16100.8 | 18904.5 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 3913.6 | 3982.7 | 4088.3 | 4057.4 | 4162.2 | 4321.3 | 4500.7 | 4897.2 | 5125.3 | 5294.0 | 5516.8 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 3696.4 | 5252.5 | 5986.0 | 7147.1 | 7481.7 | 8805.7 | 10903.9 | 10643.8 | 10630.1 | 10806.8 | 13387.8 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 4422.4 | 4785.2 | 4642.8 | 5069.8 | 5562.2 | 6065.3 | 7008.6 | 7406.0 | 6107.5 | 6263.0 | 6911.6 | |

b Includes Net mixed income.
c Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 4526.4 | 4095.0 | 4359.6 | 4729.1 | 5250.6 | 5299.8 | 6575.7 | 6975.6 | 5980.8 | 6175.6 | 6617.6 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -107.0 | 684.4 | 277.8 | 338.0 | 308.7 | 762.2 | 429.8 | 427.3 | 123.1 | 84.1 | 290.3 | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | 3.0 | 5.7 | 5.4 | 2.8 | 2.9 | 3.3 | 3.0 | 3.1 | 3.7 | 3.3 | 3.7 | |
| persons) c | 693.2 | 689.1 | 671.0 | 663.5 | 666.5 | 663.3 | 660.9 | 661.4 | 644.4 | 634.6 | 629.5 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 ATS | S euro / euro | o, Western o | alendar year | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|--------------|--------|---------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 9228.6 | 9796.2 | 10104.7 | 9902.0 | 10020.5 | 9879.4 | 9880.5 | 10409.9 | 11397.5 | 13184.6 | 13205.8 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 4953.0 | 5334.3 | 5491.7 | 5518.0 | 5459.4 | 5246.1 | 5534.2 | 6159.6 | 6700.7 | 7844.0 | 8027.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 4275.6 | 4461.9 | 4613.0 | 4384.0 | 4561.0 | 4633.2 | 4346.3 | 4250.4 | 4696.8 | 5340.6 | 5178.8 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1846.2 | 1904.0 | 1939.1 | 1974.3 | 1984.8 | 1979.3 | 1975.5 | 2009.8 | 2011.4 | 2037.6 | 2071.7 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 138.0 | 152.8 | 155.6 | 150.5 | 147.9 | 147.1 | 174.4 | 149.1 | 158.0 | 145.2 | 141.0 | |
| GROSS a | 2291.4 | 2405.2 | 2518.2 | 2259.2 | 2428.3 | 2506.7 | 2196.4 | 2091.4 | 2527.4 | 3157.9 | 2966.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | 1586.0 | | | | | | 1609.3 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 850.0 | 934.4 | 1006.8 | 716.2 | 842.3 | 920.4 | 583.7 | 480.3 | 920.4 | 1560.6 | 1356.8 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1465.7 | 1565.1 | 1636.2 | 1581.1 | 1573.8 | 1445.1 | 1351.2 | 1231.4 | 1016.8 | 1205.3 | 1174.3 | |
| formation | 1496.0 | 1595.8 | 1637.7 | 1605.0 | 1571.8 | 1448.7 | 1342.1 | 1273.9 | 1013.0 | 1202.5 | 1160.6 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -30.3 | -30.7 | -1.5 | -23.9 | 2.0 | -3.7 | 9.1 | -42.5 | 3.8 | 2.9 | 13.7 | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| persons) c | 34.4 | 34.5 | 34.5 | 34.5 | 34.3 | 33.9 | 33.1 | 33.2 | 31.2 | 30.8 | 30.9 | |

b Includes Net mixed income.
c Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Net mixed income.
 ^c Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Construction (F)**

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 AT | S euro / eur | o, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 23190.1 | 24713.6 | 25989.3 | 26609.8 | 27222.3 | 27834.0 | 28589.5 | 28210.6 | 28587.2 | 30447.2 | 31339.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 11148.2 | 12330.7 | 12879.3 | 13145.3 | 13106.8 | 13297.8 | 13705.9 | 13691.2 | 13816.6 | 14773.0 | 15343.5 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 12041.9 | 12382.8 | 13110.0 | 13464.4 | 14115.5 | 14536.2 | 14883.7 | 14519.3 | 14770.5 | 15674.2 | 15995.5 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 7429.1 | 7696.2 | 7826.0 | 8016.9 | 8136.0 | 8211.5 | 8184.5 | 7971.1 | 8016.7 | 8162.0 | 8231.3 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 311.8 | 331.2 | 334.2 | 327.6 | 323.5 | 307.3 | 330.8 | 420.8 | 417.4 | 358.7 | 322.8 | |
| GROSS a | 4300.9 | 4355.5 | 4949.8 | 5119.9 | 5656.0 | 6017.4 | 6368.3 | 6127.5 | 6336.4 | 7153.5 | 7441.4 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 764.5 | 954.0 | 974.3 | 986.7 | 1000.5 | 996.1 | 1016.5 | 1026.2 | 1023.1 | 1022.6 | 1036.4 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 3536.5 | 3401.5 | 3975.5 | 4133.2 | 4655.5 | 5021.3 | 5351.9 | 5101.3 | 5313.3 | 6130.9 | 6405.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1068.1 | 1219.9 | 1076.0 | 912.1 | 1072.2 | 1150.3 | 1208.5 | 855.8 | 957.4 | 1170.8 | 1033.1 | |
| formation | 1056.2 | 1022.0 | 1032.8 | 1084.6 | 1095.0 | 1120.0 | 1078.0 | 1106.8 | 960.9 | 1036.4 | 1025.1 | |
| Changes in inventories | 11.9 | 197.9 | 43.2 | -172.4 | -22.8 | 30.3 | 130.4 | -251.0 | -3.4 | 134.4 | 8.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 282.8 | 291.4 | 292.1 | 293.6 | 289.0 | 287.5 | 283.0 | 273.7 | 265.1 | 266.5 | 263.8 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 ATS | S euro / euro | o, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 42794.0 | 45257.0 | 46200.8 | 47859.2 | 49838.1 | 52289.8 | 56302.0 | 58789.8 | 60957.0 | 62051.2 | 64806.9 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 17355.5 | 18657.9 | 19028.8 | 19686.7 | 20655.1 | 21954.3 | 23602.2 | 24914.6 | 26231.6 | 26543.4 | 27423.3 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 25438.5 | 26599.0 | 27172.0 | 28172.5 | 29183.0 | 30335.5 | 32699.8 | 33875.2 | 34725.5 | 35507.8 | 37383.7 | |
| Compensation of employees | 14927.8 | 15374.3 | 15700.4 | 16091.8 | 16750.2 | 17392.3 | 18044.7 | 18678.3 | 19088.8 | 19416.5 | 19997.1 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 685.8 | 691.0 | 707.2 | 709.3 | 678.0 | 692.2 | 699.9 | 813.1 | 876.0 | 727.6 | 676.8 | |
| GROSS a | 9824.9 | 10533.7 | 10764.4 | 11371.4 | 11754.7 | 12251.0 | 13955.2 | 14383.7 | 14760.7 | 15363.7 | 16709.8 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 2182.0 | 2262.7 | 2351.9 | 2407.1 | 2464.0 | 2508.0 | 2620.2 | 2731.9 | 2809.3 | 2859.9 | 2931.2 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 7642.9 | 8271.1 | 8412.5 | 8964.3 | 9290.7 | 9743.0 | 11335.0 | 11651.8 | 11951.4 | 12503.7 | 13778.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 2427.0 | 3602.4 | 3303.5 | 3549.8 | 3702.5 | 4238.3 | 3859.0 | 4371.4 | 3836.5 | 3794.9 | 4110.4 | |

b Includes Net mixed income.
c Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 2891.7 | 3235.9 | 3175.2 | 3123.6 | 3231.1 | 3233.2 | 3638.4 | 3902.2 | 3610.3 | 3688.2 | 3800.7 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -470.8 | 355.1 | 117.4 | 420.6 | 465.6 | 998.7 | 214.6 | 463.0 | 218.9 | 100.1 | 302.4 | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | 6.1 | 11.4 | 10.9 | 5.6 | 5.8 | 6.5 | 6.1 | 6.2 | 7.4 | 6.6 | 7.3 | |
| persons) c | 775.9 | 782.2 | 783.1 | 794.0 | 804.9 | 816.0 | 825.5 | 837.3 | 836.4 | 839.4 | 844.7 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 AT | S euro / euro | o, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------------|------------|------------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 19455.8 | 19228.5 | 20249.3 | 21556.0 | 23582.6 | 25461.2 | 28356.5 | 29718.1 | 30790.9 | 31582.3 | 32836.1 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6836.7 | 7543.0 | 8346.5 | 9335.1 | 11000.1 | 12668.2 | 15124.7 | 15775.8 | 15827.7 | 16430.0 | 17480.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 12619.0 | 11685.5 | 11902.7 | 12220.9 | 12582.5 | 12793.0 | 13231.8 | 13942.3 | 14963.2 | 15152.3 | 15356.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 7067.8 | 7220.3 | 7250.9 | 7353.7 | 7556.8 | 7766.2 | 7999.3 | 8071.5 | 8257.6 | 8324.1 | 8498.6 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 414.2 | 417.5 | 408.3 | 404.2 | 154.7 | 144.7 | 107.9 | 227.0 | 235.6 | 194.0 | 140.8 | |
| GROSS a | 5137.1 | 4047.7 | 4243.6 | 4463.0 | 4871.0 | 4882.1 | 5124.6 | 5643.8 | 6470.0 | 6634.2 | 6716.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 3118.3 | 3228.1 | 3283.5 | | 3487.2 | 3629.2 | 3939.9 | 4150.7 | 4169.3 | 4187.0 | 4273.6 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 2018.7 | 819.6 | 960.1 | 1113.0 | 1383.8 | 1253.0 | 1184.8 | 1493.1 | 2300.7 | 2447.1 | 2443.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 4166.1 | 3878.1 | 3597.4 | 4223.4 | 4982.8 | 5543.0 | 6557.6 | 5743.1 | 5129.5 | 6232.8 | 6096.0 | |
| formation | 4203.1 | 3914.6 | 3681.3 | 4216.6 | 4925.9 | 5413.0 | 6595.6 | 5803.2 | 5128.3 | 6190.4 | 6078.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -37.0 | -36.4 | -83.9 | 6.8 | 56.9 | 130.0 | -37.9 | -60.1 | 1.2 | 42.4 | 17.1 | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | |
| persons) c | 249.2 | 251.9 | 250.7 | 250.2 | 253.1 | 257.9 | 258.0 | 258.8 | 256.0 | 254.9 | 254.7 | |

b Includes Net mixed income.
c Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Net mixed income.
 ^c Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 ATS | S euro / eur | o, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 45669.7 | 49294.9 | 52117.6 | 53674.8 | 57060.6 | 60065.0 | 64902.8 | 69279.5 | 71799.4 | 75078.9 | 77660.4 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 17017.1 | 17941.8 | 18838.3 | 19353.5 | 20601.2 | 22076.2 | 23924.0 | 26200.1 | 27848.7 | 28999.5 | 29800.8 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 28652.6 | 31353.1 | 33279.3 | 34321.3 | 36459.5 | 37988.8 | 40978.8 | 43079.4 | 43950.7 | 46079.5 | 47859.7 | |
| Compensation of employees | 10892.5 | 11360.7 | 11595.0 | 11987.6 | 12738.1 | 13517.7 | 14520.7 | 15120.0 | 15646.1 | 16393.7 | 16950.7 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 669.2 | 721.2 | 798.9 | 845.4 | 886.4 | 940.9 | 999.2 | 852.6 | 1001.2 | 784.5 | 1003.8 | |
| GROSS a | 17090.8 | 19271.2 | 20885.4 | 21488.3 | 22835.0 | 23530.2 | 25458.8 | 27106.9 | 27303.3 | 28901.3 | 29905.2 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 6275.7 | 6764.0 | 7232.6 | 7580.6 | 7957.8 | 8414.4 | 9115.1 | 9788.2 | 10386.4 | 10984.5 | 11695.1 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 10815.2 | 12507.2 | 13652.8 | 13907.7 | 14877.1 | 15115.8 | 16343.7 | 17318.7 | 16916.9 | 17916.9 | 18210.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 16338.8 | 17158.4 | 18134.5 | 18227.4 | 18801.4 | 19692.5 | 20869.1 | 21058.9 | 21320.0 | 22734.0 | 23400.2 | |
| formation | 16292.1 | 16984.8 | 18074.7 | 18185.7 | 18777.2 | 19665.9 | 20844.3 | 21153.4 | 21260.3 | 22668.2 | 23396.1 | |
| Changes in inventories | 43.6 | 167.9 | 54.4 | 39.0 | 21.3 | 23.4 | 21.8 | -97.6 | 56.0 | 62.4 | -0.6 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 3.0 | 5.7 | 5.4 | 2.8 | 2.9 | 3.3 | 3.0 | 3.1 | 3.7 | 3.3 | 4.7 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 361.1 | 364.8 | 396.3 | 417.9 | 450.9 | 486.4 | 519.5 | 535.8 | 547.8 | 559.4 | 568.3 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 AT | S euro / euro | o, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-----------------|-----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 14193.4 | 15196.9 | 15698.9 | 15849.2 | 16456.3 | 16936.7 | 16867.2 | 17136.1 | 17306.2 | 17917.7 | 18082.3 | |
| prices | 4005.2 | 4394.6 | 4654.0 | 4771.9 | 5109.5 | 5271.0 | 5113.1 | 5314.9 | 5422.7 | 5713.8 | 5690.7 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 10188.1 | 10802.3 | 11044.9 | 11077.3 | 11346.9 | 11665.7 | 11754.0 | 11821.2 | 11883.6 | 12203.9 | 12391.6 | |
| Compensation of employees | 8364.7 | 8855.3 | 8981.5 | 9127.2 | 9401.7 | 9691.3 | 9755.6 | 9826.9 | 9898.6 | 10244.0 | 10381.7 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 127.5 1696.0 | 105.1 1841.9 | 90.3 1973.1 | 74.0 1876.1 | 76.5 1868.7 | 96.1 1878.2 | 107.7 1890.8 | 110.6 1883.8 | 118.2 1866.7 | 113.1 1846.8 | 133.5 1876.3 | |
| | 1030.0 | 1041.5 | 1070.1 | 1070.1 | 1000.7 | 1070.2 | 1030.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.7 | 10-10.0 | 1070.5 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 1906.9 | 1837.5 | 1909.2 | 1846.7 | 1868.6 | 1877.8 | 1890.7 | 1883.8 | 1866.7 | 1846.8 | 1876.4 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | -210.9 | 4.4 | 63.9 | 29.5 | 0.1 | 0.4 | 0.1 | -0.0 | -0.0 | -0.0 | -0.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 2402.0 | 2348.4 | 2211.3 | 2274.9 | 2143.5 | 1969.4 | 1820.4 | 1557.8 | 1709.4 | 1757.3 | 1648.6 | |

b Includes Net mixed income.
c Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 2401.3 | 2347.8 | 2210.6 | 2274.1 | 2142.8 | 1968.7 | 1820.0 | 1557.3 | 1709.0 | 1756.7 | 1648.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.8 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.4 | 0.5 | 0.4 | 0.6 | 0.6 | |
| persons) a | 251.9 | 252.3 | 256.1 | 258.7 | 257.6 | 255.9 | 253.7 | 250.4 | 254.3 | 248.5 | 246.7 | |

^a Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 AT | S euro / euro | o, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 33338.0 | 35548.3 | 36528.8 | 36112.7 | 37574.7 | 38988.7 | 40212.1 | 41792.9 | 43375.4 | 44467.8 | 46598.3 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 9971.1 | 10656.4 | 10980.8 | 11760.1 | 12170.8 | 12842.4 | 13055.1 | 13664.4 | 14523.4 | 14999.8 | 15966.3 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 23366.9 | 24892.0 | 25548.0 | 24352.6 | 25403.9 | 26146.3 | 27157.0 | 28128.5 | 28852.1 | 29467.9 | 30632.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 18743.3 | 19815.6 | 20062.3 | 20167.4 | 20975.3 | 22224.3 | 23208.4 | 23520.8 | 24219.6 | 25056.3 | 26148.7 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | 493.6 | 492.9 | 539.3 | 673.3 | 677.7 | 731.4 | 801.0 | 813.4 | 847.5 | 858.8 | 855.8 | |
| GROSS a | 4129.9 | 4583.5 | 4946.5 | 3511.9 | 3751.0 | 3190.5 | 3147.5 | 3794.3 | 3785.0 | 3552.8 | 3627.5 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | *** | | | |
| capital | 1978.8 | 2078.7 | 2193.3 | 2408.8 | 2536.5 | 2625.4 | 2734.2 | 2822.6 | 2898.7 | 2965.6 | 3080.4 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 2151.1 | 2504.8 | 2753.2 | 1103.1 | 1214.5 | 565.1 | 413.4 | 971.7 | 886.3 | 587.3 | 547.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 4035.0 | 3953.7 | 4220.0 | 4013.5 | 4157.4 | 4094.9 | 4065.5 | 4057.3 | 4076.7 | 4068.0 | 4180.8 | |
| formation | 4022.6 | 3936.7 | 4211.2 | 4005.0 | 4147.2 | 4083.5 | 4056.4 | 4051.4 | 4074.4 | 4065.9 | 4177.9 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 6.4 | 8.7 | 3.2 | 3.1 | 4.9 | 5.5 | 5.7 | 3.5 | 1.6 | 2.0 | 1.8 | |
| of valuables | 6.1 | 8.2 | 5.6 | 5.4 | 5.3 | 6.0 | 3.4 | 2.3 | 0.4 | 0.1 | 1.1 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 656.4 | 658.3 | 662.0 | 673.2 | 681.9 | 703.2 | 720.9 | 734.0 | 747.1 | 756.1 | 767.8 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | TS euro / euro | o, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 348.6 | 366.0 | 381.3 | 390.5 | 398.7 | 405.5 | 446.7 | 471.8 | 490.1 | 501.9 | 513.9 | |
| prices | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 348.6 | 366.0 | 381.3 | 390.5 | 398.7 | 405.5 | 446.7 | 471.8 | 490.1 | 501.9 | 513.9 | |

^b Includes Net mixed income.

^c Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 348.6 | 366.0 | 381.3 | 390.5 | 398.7 | 405.5 | 446.7 | 471.8 | 490.1 | 501.9 | 513.8 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | *** | | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | *** | *** | |
| GROSS a | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| formation | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| persons) c | 7.1 | 7.4 | 7.7 | 7.8 | 8.2 | 9.0 | 9.3 | 9.9 | 10.3 | 10.3 | 10.4 | |

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 AT | S euro / euro | o, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | | 5485.9 | 5857.0 | 5284.0 | 5311.7 | 5875.8 | 5829.3 | 6026.6 | 6100.4 | 6101.8 | 5991.3 | |
| Defence | | 1730.2 | 1762.2 | 1889.9 | 1895.1 | 1944.8 | 1966.4 | 1941.2 | 1897.1 | 1995.4 | 2051.9 | |
| Public order and safety | | 2511.3 | 2581.8 | 2637.1 | 2717.0 | 2859.9 | 2892.8 | 2928.2 | 2979.5 | 3109.7 | 3148.4 | |
| Economic affairs | | 3420.4 | 3498.8 | 3522.9 | 3679.5 | 3758.9 | 3765.1 | 3811.6 | 3868.3 | 4103.9 | 4189.0 | |
| Environment protection | | 292.8 | 308.5 | 330.7 | 360.9 | 376.6 | 355.7 | 373.8 | 384.5 | 468.7 | 475.4 | *** |
| Housing and community amenities | | 205.3 | 207.4 | 214.8 | 163.6 | 189.7 | 206.3 | 212.0 | 213.8 | 208.9 | 203.3 | |
| Health | | 9471.5 | 9704.2 | 8676.9 | 9243.3 | 9665.5 | 10110.8 | 10621.2 | 11097.4 | 11580.2 | 12157.2 | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | | 908.5 | 941.7 | 938.2 | 957.1 | 935.4 | 945.8 | 956.7 | 1037.4 | 1026.8 | 1084.7 | |
| Education | | 9722.2 | 9721.1 | 9765.7 | 10091.6 | 10556.9 | 10820.5 | 10885.9 | 11100.5 | 11427.6 | 11547.9 | |
| Social protection | | 1517.3 | 1576.6 | 1782.5 | 1788.1 | 1789.0 | 1757.8 | 1488.0 | 1494.4 | 1456.1 | 1563.0 | |
| Equals: General government final consumption expenditure | 33392.4 | 35265.4 | 36159.3 | 35042.7 | 36207.8 | 37952.5 | 38650.4 | 39245.3 | 40173.3° | 41479.0° | 42412.0 | 43672.0 |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices.

 ^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^b Includes Net mixed income.
 ^c Data in terms of jobs instead of persons.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | TS euro / eur | o, Western | calendar yea | ar | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|------------|--------------|-------------|----------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of housel | nolds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco | 13191.7 | 12785.1 | 12966.6 | 13058.3 | 13050.2 | 13114.0 | 13261.8 | 13575.4 | 13687.2 | 13890.3 | 14269.9 | |
| and narcotics | 2792.6 | 2810.6 | 2808.1 | 3025.4 | 3212.4 | 3345.4 | 3478.5 | 3461.4 | 3652.0 | 3805.2 | 3727.5 | |
| Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas | 8289.8 | 7840.6 | 8003.1 | 8069.9 | 8130.6 | 8113.8 | 8426.8 | 8726.6 | 8971.7 | 8973.0 | 9012.3 | |
| and other fuels Furnishings, household | 17353.2 | 18631.8 | 20074.4 | 20596.0 | 21013.9 | 21559.1 | 22781.9 | 23778.1 | 24022.9 | 24795.2 | 25329.1 | |
| equipment and routine maintenance of the house | 9435.3 | 9504.8 | 10010.6 | 9987.3 | 9761.0 | 9981.2 | 10415.2 | 10233.9 | 10489.6 | 10694.3 | 11026.2 | |
| Health | 3159.3 | 3340.3 | 3432.4 | 3442.2 | 3658.9 | 3749.1 | 3875.6 | 4006.4 | 4060.7 | 4214.8 | 4305.6 | |
| Transport | 11567.7 | 11873.0 | 12956.7 | 12926.9 | 13315.7 | 13823.9 | 14870.7 | 15092.0 | 15443.6 | 16117.3 | 17022.8 | |
| Communication | 1829.1 | 1912.4 | 2054.1 | 2332.4 | 2559.2 | 2755.8 | 3105.0 | 3123.9 | 3042.8 | 3158.5 | 3279.4 | |
| Recreation and culture | 11053.5 | 11127.0 | 11721.1 | 11936.4 | 12717.6 | 13663.4 | 14416.0 | 14804.9 | 14893.6 | 15222.6 | 15732.8 | |
| Education | 403.5 | 426.4 | 454.0 | 583.6 | 496.8 | 526.6 | 557.9 | 669.8 | 786.7 | 837.2 | 878.8 | |
| Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and | 11249.8 | 11209.7 | 11341.1 | 11376.0 | 11919.7 | 12280.3 | 13413.5 | 14154.4 | 14922.3 | 15642.4 | 16354.0 | |
| services Equals: Household final | 8802.5 | 9106.1 | 9605.5 | 9533.8 | 9639.0 | 9765.5 | 11300.6 | 11894.1 | 11576.1 | 12244.5 | 13174.3 | |
| consumption expenditure in domestic market | 99128.1 | 100567.6 | 105427.8 | 106868.4 | 109475.0 | 112678.0 | 119903.5 | 123520.8 | 125549.1 | 129595.2 | 134112.8 | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents Less: Direct purchases in | 6333.5 | 6935.0 | 7362.0 | 7711.9 | 7538.2 | 7603.1 | 8157.5 | 8898.4 | 8776.6 | 9254.8 | 8427.5 | |
| domestic market by non-residents | 10915.0 | 10687.0 | 10717.0 | 10863.0 | 11357.0 | 11771.0 | 12360.0 | 13400.0 | 13907.0 | 14548.0 | 14886.0 | |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure | 94546.6 | 96815.7 | 102072.8 | 103717.3 | 105656.2 | 108510.2 | 115701.1 | 119019.2 | 120418.8 | 124302.0 | 127654.3 | 132095.4 |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of non-pr | ofit instituti | ons servino | ı household | ls (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 3176.3 | 3335.7 | 3505.2 | 3445.6 | 3566.3 | 3679.6 | 3803.7 | 3912.4 | 4137.8 | 4223.0 | 4372.3 | 4534.2 |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of genera | l governme | nt | | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual | | • | • | - | - | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure of general government Equals: Total actual individual | 20412.0 | 21107.2 | 21497.7 | 20843.8 | 21754.7 | 22608.0 | 23281.7 | 23263.5 | 24021.7 | 24761.4 | 25771.1 | 27066.2 |
| consumption | 118134.8 | 121258.5 | 127075.7 | 128006.7 | 130977.2 | 134797.7 | 142786.5 | 146195.1 | 148578.3 | 153286.4 | 157797.7 | 163695.7 |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | TS euro / eur | ro, Western | calendar yea | ar | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--------------------------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | 275901.1 | 290916.7 | 300232.7 | 309070.6 | 323841.1 | 336947.0 | 360777.3 | 376411.6 | 386390.6 | 398698.2 | 416613.7 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (only to be deducted if FISIM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | 18347.9 | 17623.5 | 19106.2 | 19564.6 | 20098.0 | 21495.0 | 21835.5 | 21586.2 | 21999.9 a | 22683.2 | 24452.6 | 25586.0 |

| 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------|---|--|--|--|---|----------|---|---|---|---|---|
| 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ••• | 20395.0 | 21789.5 | 23025.9 | 23690.8 | 24881.0 | 25232.0 | 25780.6 | 26654.7 | 26928.9 | | |
| | 2771.5 | 2683.3 | 3451.7 | 3588.9 | 3387.3 | 3395.2 | 4180.2 | 4062.2 | 4149.3 | | |
| . Production | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| 125306.2 | 133014.7 | 137467.0 | 143494.6 | 151554.9 | 158416.7 | 172220.5 | 182119.9 | 187702.8 | 194413.5ª | 204027.7 | |
| 168942.8 | 175525.6 | 181871.8 | 185140.6 | 192384.2 | 200025.3 | 210392.3 | 215877.9 | 220687.7 | 226967.9 | 237038.6 | |
| 23205.7 | 24206.8 | 25192.4 | 25909.4 | 26783.6 | 27705.9 | 29201.8 | 30671.4ª | 31619.5ª | 32463.1 a | | |
| 145737.1 | 151318.8 | 156679.5 | 159231.2 | 165600.7 | 172319.4 | 181190.5 | 185206.5 a | 189068.3ª | 194504.8ª | | |
| I.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| 168942.8 | 175525.6 | 181871.8 | 185140.6 | 192384.2 | 200025.3 | 210392.3 | 215877.9 | 220687.7 | 226967.9 | 237038.6 | |
| I.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| ••• | 93939.3 | 94962.2 | 96537.5 | 100068.8 | 103664.6 | 107221.0 | 109325.0 | 111298.1 | 113751.7 | | |
| | 20302.4 | 21929.8 | 22774.1 | 22884.1 | 24346.9 | 24897.4 | 25030.9 | 25506.0 a | 25747.2 | | |
| | 25974.4 | 27479.8 | 28868.1 | 29803.1 | 31089.9 | 31767.4 | 32608.9 | 33698.0 | 34122.2 | | |
| | 20395.0 | 21789.5 | 23025.9 | 23690.8 | 24881.0 | 25232.0 | 25780.6 | 26654.7 | 26928.9 | | |
| | 5579.4 | 5690.3 | 5842.2 | 6112.3 | 6208.9 | 6535.4 | 6828.2 | 7043.3 | 7193.2 | | |
| | 5672.0 | 5550.0 | 6094.0 | 6919.0 | 6743.0 | 6870.0 | 7578.0 | 8192.0 | 8375.0 | | |
| | 2771.5 | 2683.3 | 3451.7 | 3588.9 | 3387.3 | 3395.2 | 4180.2 | 4062.2 | 4149.3 | | |
| ••• | 2900.5 | 2866.7 | 2642.3 | 3330.1 | 3355.7 | 3474.8 | 3397.8 | 4129.8 | 4225.7 | | |
| · | 42350.4 | 45359.4 | 46375.8 | 48936.5 | 50519.2 | 55232.9 | 57474.1 | 59864.5 | 61528.4° | | |
| | 18933.6 | 19620.5 | 19453.4 | 20494.9 | 21494.5 | 23041.0 | 23763.4 | 24339.4 | 25115.2 | | |
| I.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| · | 42350.4 | 45359.4 | 46375.8 | 48936.5 | 50519.2 | 55232.9 | 57474.1 | 59864.5 | 61528.4 | | |
| | 18933.6 | 19620.5 | 19453.4 | 20494.9 | 21494.5 | 23041.0 | 23763.4 | 24339.4 | 25115.2 | | |
| | 94573.0 | 95602.7 | 97131.5 | 100670.3 | 104193.5 | 107893.6 | 109873.8 | 111936.7 | 114307.5 | | |
| | 19329.9 | 21159.5 | 21846.7 | 22263.7 | 23627.8 | 24399.8 | 24556.7 | 25562.5 | 25927.9 | ••• | |
| | 24315.9 | 25839.5 | 27132.7 | 28334.7 | 29566.8 | 30253.8 | 31081.7 | 32644.5 | 33145.9 | | |
| | 18736.5 | 20149.2 | 21290.5 | 22222.4 | 23357.9 | 23718.3 | 24253.4 | 25601.1 | 25952.6 | | |
| ••• | 5579.4 | 5690.3 | 5842.2 | 6112.3 | 6208.9 | 6535.4 | 6828.2 | 7043.3 | 7193.2 | | |
| | 4986.0 | 4680.0 | 5286.0 | 6071.0 | 5939.0 | 5854.0 | 6525.0 | 7082.0 | 7218.0 | | |
| | 2419.2 | 2245.1 | 3038.9 | 3243.6 | 3098.6 | 3013.4 | 3764.0 | 3647.8 | 3727.1 | | |
| | 2566.8 | 2434.9 | 2247.1 | 2827.4 | 2840.4 | 2840.6 | 2761.0 | 3434.2 | 3490.9 | | |
| | 43096.0 | 45671.1 | 49589.8 | 52801.2 | 53567.2 | 61958.1 | 60932.4 | 56948.3 | 53979.5 | | |
| I.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| | 45769.5 | 47384.1 | 52010.6 | 55809.4 | 57601.6 | 66180.5 | 66178.8 | 61194.5 | 58134.4 | | |
| ••• | 172513.2 | 180029.1 | 182386.5 | 189357.3 | 195800.7 | 206344.9 | 210421.5° | 217456.9 e | 222723.9° | | |
| I.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incon | ne account | - Resources | 5 | | | | | | |
| | | | 182386.5 | 189357.3 | 195800.7 | 206344.9 | 210421.5 | 217456.9 | 222723.9 | | |
| | 20418.3 | 22901.4 | 24592.1 | 25934.1 | 26313.5 | 27369.3 | 32009.9 | 30495.7 | 30091.3 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 300 1. Production 125306.2 168942.8 23205.7 145737.1 II.1.1 Genera 168942.8 II.1.1 Genera | 300 20395.0 2771.5 I. Production account - I 125306.2 133014.7 168942.8 175525.6 23205.7 24206.8 145737.1 151318.8 II.1.1 Generation of inco 93939.3 20302.4 25974.4 20395.0 5579.4 2771.5 2900.5 42350.4 18933.6 II.1.2 Allocation of primal pri | 300 20395.0 21789.5 2771.5 2683.3 I. Production account - Uses 125306.2 133014.7 137467.0 168942.8 175525.6 181871.8 23205.7 24206.8 25192.4 145737.1 151318.8 156679.5 II.1.1 Generation of income account 168942.8 175525.6 181871.8 II.1.1 Generation of income account 93939.3 94962.2 20302.4 21929.8 25974.4 27479.8 20395.0 21789.5 5579.4 5690.3 5672.0 5550.0 2771.5 2683.3 2900.5 2866.7 42350.4 45359.4 d 18933.6 19620.5 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income 42350.4 45359.4 d 18933.6 19620.5 II.1.3 94573.0 95602.7 19329.9 21159.5 24315.9 25839.5 18736.5 20149.2 5579.4 5690.3 4986.0 4680.0 2419.2 2245.1 2566.8 2434.9 43096.0 45671.1 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income 45769.5 47384.1 172513.2 180029.1 II.2 Secondary distribution of income 172513.2 180029.1 | 300 20395.0 21789.5 23025.9 2771.5 2683.3 3451.7 I. Production account - Uses 125306.2 133014.7 137467.0 143494.6 168942.8 175525.6 181871.8 185140.6 23205.7 24206.8 25192.4 25909.4 145737.1 151318.8 156679.5 159231.2 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resource (168942.8 175525.6 181871.8 185140.6 185 | 300 20395.0 21789.5 23025.9 23690.8 2771.5 2683.3 3451.7 3588.9 Production account - Uses 125306.2 133014.7 137467.0 143494.6 151554.9 168942.8 175525.6 181871.8 185140.6 192384.2 23205.7 24206.8 25192.4 25909.4 26783.6 145737.1 151318.8 156679.5 159231.2 165600.7 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 168942.8 175525.6 181871.8 185140.6 192384.2 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 1 93939.3 94962.2 96537.5 100068.8 20302.4 21929.8 22774.1 22884.1 25974.4 27479.8 28868.1 29803.1 20395.0 21789.5 23025.9 23690.8 5579.4 5690.3 5842.2 6112.3 5672.0 5550.0 6094.0 6919.0 2771.5 2683.3 3451.7 3588.9 2900.5 2866.7 2642.3 3330.1 2900.5 2866.7 2642.3 3330.1 2900.5 18933.6 19620.5 19453.4 20494.9 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 18933.6 19620.5 19453.4 20494.9 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 42350.4 45359.4 46375.8 48936.5 18933.6 19620.5 19453.4 20494.9 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 42350.4 45359.4 46375.8 48936.5 18933.6 19620.5 19453.4 20494.9 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 44360.0 4680.0 5286.0 6071.0 2419.2 2245.1 3038.9 3243.6 2566.8 2434.9 2247.1 2827.4 43096.0 45671.1 49589.8 52801.2 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 45769.5 47384.1 52010.6 55809.4 172513.2 180029.1 182386.5 189357.3 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources 172513.2 180029.1 182386.5 189357.3 | | 300 20395.0 21789.5 23025.9 23690.8 24881.0 25232.0 27771.5 2683.3 3451.7 3588.9 3387.3 3395.2 Production account - Uses 125306.2 133014.7 137467.0 143494.6 151554.9 158416.7 172220.5 168942.8 175525.6 181871.8 185140.6 192384.2 200025.3 210392.3 23205.7 24206.8 25192.4 25909.4 26783.6 27705.9 29201.8 145737.1 151318.8 156679.5 159231.2 165600.7 172319.4 181190.5 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 168942.8 175525.6 181871.8 185140.6 192384.2 200025.3 210392.3 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 93939.3 94962.2 96537.5 100068.8 103664.6 107221.0 20302.4 21929.8 22774.1 22884.1 24346.9 24897.4 25974.4 27479.8 28868.1 29803.1 31089.9 31767.4 20395.0 21789.5 23025.9 23690.8 24881.0 25232.0 5672.0 5550.0 6094.0 6919.0 6743.0 6870.0 27771.5 2683.3 3451.7 3588.9 3387.3 3395.2 2900.5 2866.7 2642.3 3330.1 3355.7 3474.8 2. 24350.4 45359.4 46375.8 48936.5 50519.2 55232.9 II. 18933.6 19620.5 19453.4 20494.9 21494.5 23041.0 II. 24315.9 25839.5 27132.7 28334.7 2566.8 30253.4 18939.9 21159.5 21846.7 22263.7 23627.8 24399.8 18939.9 21159.5 21846.7 22263.7 23627.8 24399.8 18939.9 2159.5 21846.7 22263.7 23627.8 24399.8 18939.0 4680.0 5286.0 6071.0 5939.0 5854.0 18939.9 2159.5 2132.7 28334.7 29566.8 30253.4 18939.9 2159.5 21846.7 22263.7 23627.8 24399.8 18939.9 2459.2 2245.1 3038.9 3243.6 3098.6 3013.4 2419.2 2245.1 3038.9 3243.6 3098.6 3013.4 2566.8 2434.9 2247.1 2827.4 2840.4 2840.6 43769.5 47384.1 52010.6 55809.4 57601.6 66180.5 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses II.1.3 45769.5 47384.1 52010.6 55809.4 57601.6 66180.5 II.1.4 24102.0 10502.1 182385.5 189357.3 195800.7 206344.9 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses II.1.3 45769.5 47384.1 52010.6 55809.4 57601.6 66180.5 II.1.4 25102 distribution of income account - Resources II.1.4 25102 distribution of income account - Resources II.1.4 25103.2 180029.1 182386.5 189357.3 19 | 300 20395.0 21789.5 23025.9 23690.8 24881.0 25232.0 25780.6 2771.5 2683.3 3451.7 3589.9 3387.3 3395.2 4180.2 Production account - Uses 125306.2 133014.7 137467.0 143494.6 151554.9 158416.7 172220.5 182119.9 168942.8 175525.6 181871.8 185140.6 192384.2 200025.3 210392.3 215877.9 23205.7 24206.8 25192.4 25909.4 26783.6 27705.9 29201.8 30671.4* 145737.1 151318.8 156679.5 159231.2 165600.7 172319.4 181190.5 185206.5* ILI.1 Generation of incores account - Veses 168942.8 175525.6 181871.8 185140.6 192384.2 200025.3 210392.3 215877.9 LI.1 Generation of incores account - Uses 93939.3 94962.2 96537.5 100068.8 103664.6 107221.0 109325.0 24008.2 24009. | 300 1799 1 | 1900 1900 | 300 20395.0 21789.5 23025.9 23980.8 24881.0 25232.0 25780.6 26654.7 26928.9 2771.5 2683.3 3451.7 3588.9 3387.3 3395.2 4180.2 4062.2 4149.3 2771.5 2683.3 3451.7 3588.9 3387.3 3395.2 4180.2 4062.2 4149.3 2771.5 2683.1 31871.8 185140.6 192384.2 200025.3 210392.3 215877.9 20687.7 26967.9 237038.6 23205.7 24206.8 25192.4 25909.4 26783.6 27705.9 23201.8 30671.4 31619.5 32463.1 145737.1 161318.8 156679.5 159331.2 165600.7 172319.4 181190.5 185206.5 189068.3 19404.8 1.1.1 Generation of incorrecount - Veseuri 1 18942.8 17552.5 181871.8 18140.6 192384.2 200025.3 210392.3 215877.9 220887.7 26967.9 237038.6 18942.8 17552.5 6 181871.8 185140.6 192384.2 200025.3 210392.3 215877.9 220887.7 26967.9 237038.6 1 1.1.1 Generation of incorrecount - Veseuri 1 18942.8 17552.5 6 181871.8 185140.6 192384.2 200025.3 210392.3 215877.9 220887.7 26967.9 237038.6 1 1.1.2 20302.4 21929.8 22774.1 22884.1 24346.9 24897.4 25030.9 25506.0 25747.2 20302.4 21929.8 22774.1 22884.1 29803.1 31089.9 31767.4 32608.9 33880.0 34122.2 20303.0 17789.5 23025.9 23690.8 24891.0 25232.0 25780.8 26654.7 26928.9 20303.0 25789.5 23025.9 23690.8 24891.0 25232.0 25780.8 26654.7 26928.9 20303.0 25789.5 23656.7 2642.2 33330.1 3355.7 3474.8 3397.8 4129.8 4225.7 20303.0 25783.8 48393.4 48375.8 48396.5 80619.0 6743.0 6870.0 7578.0 8192.0 8375.0 20303.1 1833.6 1960.0 19453.4 2049.9 21494.5 23041.0 23763.4 24339.4 25115.2 1.1.2 Allocation of primary incorrecount - Resource - 1833.8 4192.8 4225.7 24350.4 42350.4 45359.4 46375.8 48396.5 80619.2 55232.9 57474.1 59864.5 61528.4 24350.4 42350.4 45359.4 46375.8 48396.5 80619.2 55232.9 57474.1 59864.5 61528.4 24350.4 42350.4 45359.4 46375.8 48396.5 80619.2 55232.9 57474.1 59864.5 61528.4 24350.4 42350.4 45399.4 46375.8 48396.5 80619.2 55232.9 57474.1 59864.5 61528.4 24350.4 42350.4 45399.4 2426.7 28337.7 28334.7 28668.8 30253.8 31081.7 32668.3 3743.9 24350.4 42350.4 45399.4 2426.7 28263.7 28367.9 23678.8 23698.9 23 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------|----------------|---------------|---------------|------------|-----------|------------|----------------------|------------|-----------------------|----------|----------|
| Series | 300 | · | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | 29354.8 | 31080.3 | 32926.8 | 34063.5 | 36113.6 | 37364.9 | 42217.5 | 45157.8 | 44187.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ıry distributi | ion of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | _ | 20418.3 | 22901.4 | 24592.1 | 25934.1 | 26313.5 | 27369.3 | 32009.9 | 30495.7 | 30091.3 | | |
| Social contributions | | 32503.0 | 33550.6 | 34426.9 | 35583.9 | 36880.8 | 37882.0 | 38851.5 | 38976.1 | 40552.1 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | 36219.4 | 37047.4 | 37241.9 | 37921.9 | 39524.1 | 40985.0 | 42535.9 | 43407.4 | 45330.6 | | |
| Other current transfers | | 30324.1 | 31914.1 | 36140.0 | 38256.7 | 41645.6 | 41912.3 | 46232.1 | 51720.6 | 50822.8 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | | 171603.4 | 179251.7 | 179213.3° | 185199.3 ° | 190272.6° | 201816.4 e | 206411.1 e | 210901.6 e | 216090.7° | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in | | 171603.4 | 179251.7 | 179213.3 | 185199.3 | 190272.6 | 201816.4 | 206411.1 | 210901.6 | 216090.7 | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | 132.0 | 341.0 | 169.0 | 258.0 | 310.0 | 457.0 | 529.0 | 357.0 | 830.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | i | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 131115.2 | 135416.8 | 141737.4 | 142205.5 | 145430.4 | 150142.2 | 158155.1 | 161806.6 | 163896.6 | 167554.7 ^f | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 118134.8 | 121258.5 | 127075.7 | 128006.7 | 130977.2 | 134797.7 | 142786.5 | 146195.1 | 148578.3ª | 153286.4ª | 157797.7 | 163695.7 |
| Collective consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in | 12980.4 | 14158.3 | 14661.7 | 14198.9 | 14453.1 | 15344.5 | 15368.6 | 15579.0 ^f | 15617.8 f | 16007.1 ^f | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | 132.0 | 341.0 | 169.0 | 258.0 | 310.0 | 457.0 | 529.0 | 357.0 | 830.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | 36186.6° | 37514.3 | 37007.8° | 39769.0° | 40130.4° | 43661.2 e | 44604.5° | 47005.0 ° | 48536.0° | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cl | hanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 36186.6 | 37514.3 | 37007.8 | 39769.0 | 40130.4 | 43661.2 | 44604.5 | 47005.0 | 48536.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | | -210.3 | -77.4 | -125.9 | -295.7 | -273.0 | -150.0 | -547.0 | -522.0 | -126.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | 6933.9 | 6673.2 | 6577.5 | 7074.9 | 7903.7 | 8249.3 | 8336.1 | 9028.2 | 7478.4 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | 7144.2 | 6750.6 | 6703.4 | 7370.6 | 8176.7 | 8399.3 | 8883.1 | 9550.2 | 7604.4 | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | 11769.5 | 12244.5 | 10972.5 | 12689.7 | 12151.4 | 14309.4 | 13479.7 | 14918.3 | 16120.4 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cl | hanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Cross supriar formation | g | 40606.6 | 41586.4 | 42524.1 | 44194.6 | 46446.3 | 49333.2 | 48634.5 | 46074.0 | 49633.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | 38817.3 | 40211.1 | 41290.0 | 43034.5 | 44193.3 | 47875.7 | 47373.7 | 45938.6 | 48648.2 ^f | | |
| Changes in inventories | f | 1186.9 | 869.0 | 790.9 | 880.6 | 2051.1 | 1233.8 | 1064.7 | -69.5 | 791.3 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | 602.4 | 506.2 | 443.2 | 279.6 | 201.9 | 223.8 | 196.2 | 205.0 | 193.5 f | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | -7.0 | -1.9 | -14.8 | 11.3 | -24.9 | 27.0 | 45.0 | -4.0 | -26.0 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | e | -4623.3 | -4147.6 h | -5627.4h | -4732.7 h | -6564.0 | -5849.0 | -4622.0 | 413.0 h | -1197.0 h | | |
| | - III.2 Financia | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | 43015.0 | 42105.3ª | | 83463.3 | 82387.8 | 55696.8 | 40443.2 | 61472.0 | 83827.4 | |
| Currency and deposits | - | | 12550.1 | 5590.1 | 12338.3 | 22614.2 | 11330.6 | 11291.7 | 569.0 | 17098.1 | 31088.2 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 6476.9 | 11818.2 | 6033.4 | 21132.0 | 26613.7 | 18054.9 | 19375.3 | 18141.7 | 20330.0 | |
| Loans | - | | 11016.8 | 5029.5 | 6367.0 | 19277.2 | 25637.9 | 18031.7 | 8508.0 | 9426.7 | 14101.7 | |
| Shares and other equity | - - | | 9502.6 | 15860.6 | 15764.4 | 14927.2 | 16465.5 | 5106.5 | 7508.6 | 11107.4 | 12733.7 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | 4349.0 | 3585.2 | 4287.4 | 3858.7 | 4271.6 | 3512.1 | 3117.5 | 3419.3 | 5035.3 | |
| Financial derivatives | - | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|-----------|------------|---------------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | ··· | | -880.4 | 221.7 | 1438.2 | 1654.0 | -1931.6 | -300.1 | 1364.8 | 2278.8 | 538.5 | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | -1263.9 h | -997.3 ^h | -5857.1 h | -6564.5 | -5848.5 | -4618.5 | 399.7 | -1031.4 | 412.4 | |
| | III.2 Financial | account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | 41751.1 | 41108.0 | 40371.7 | 76898.8 | 76539.3 | 51078.3 | 40843.0 | 60440.6 | 84239.8 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | -270.3 | -1003.2 | 131.8 | -74.0 | -350.6 | -156.6 | -397.6 | -29.0 | -215.1 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 7304.2 | -2832.2 | 3752.5 | 10020.6 | 2310.5 | 10905.5 | -3888.6 | 12709.3 | 21682.4 | |
| Securities other than shares | | ••• | 11385.8 | 10063.2 | 1099.0 | 19226.3 | 11484.3 | 4636.5 | 21903.2 | 12963.2 | 22867.2 | |
| Loans | | | 12581.5 | 11218.1 | 12979.1 | 24349.4 | 32724.8 | 22783.2 | 6531.9 | 16767.3 | 20024.3 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | 7410.0 | 19347.9 | 18373.5 | 18246.4 | 25772.2 | 9233.8 | 12535.4 | 13064.7 | 13186.2 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | 4349.0 | 3585.2 | 4287.4 | 3858.7 | 4271.6 | 3512.1 | 3117.5 | 3419.3 | 5035.3 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | -1009.1 | 729.0 | -251.7 | 1271.4 | 326.4 | 163.9 | 1041.1 | 1545.8 | 1659.5 | |

^a Discrepancy between Total Economy and domestic sectors as one or more data for domestic sectors have not been revised.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | TS euro / euro | o, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|-----------|-----------|------------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External a | account of g | goods and s | ervices - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | | 62050.8 | 66673.9 | 73147.0 | 77486.7 | 81902.2 | 92691.0 | 97758.7ª | 96419.7ª | 100107.4 a | 109274.6 | 117629.5 |
| Imports of goods | | 46799.0 | 49892.0 | 55502.0 | 59412.0 | 63596.0 | 72894.0 | 75863.0ª | 74010.0 a | 76900.0a | 85747.0 | 92118.3 |
| Imports of services | | 15251.8 | 16781.9 | 17645.0 | 18074.7 | 18306.2 | 19797.0 | 21895.7ª | 22409.7a | 23207.4ª | 23527.6 | 25511.3 |
| | V.I External a | account of g | goods and s | ervices - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | 61553.0 | 65222.0 | 73558.0 | 80246.0 | 85339.0 | 95595.0 | 102911.0° | 107457.0° | 109062.0° | 120874.1 | 130931.4 |
| Exports of goods | | 42254.0 | 44615.0 | 52038.0 | 56413.0 | 60505.0 | 69769.0 | 74723.0 a | 78031.0 a | 78798.0ª | 89411.0 | 96067.0 |
| Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF | | 19299.0 | 20607.0 | 21520.0 | 23833.0 | 24834.0 | 25826.0 | 28188.0ª | 29426.0 a | 30264.0 a | 31463.1 | 34864.4 |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | | 497.8 | 1451.9 | -411.0 | -2759.3 | -3436.8 | -2904.0 | -5152.3 | -11037.3 | -8954.6 | | |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | | 497.8 | 1451.9 | -411.0 | -2759.3 | -3436.8 | -2904.0 | -5152.3 | -11037.3 | -8954.6 | | |
| Compensation of employees | | 401.3 | 424.5 | 483.3 | 534.9 | 632.0 | 662.3 | 761.0 | 778.1 | 841.8 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | 972.5 | 770.3 | 927.4 | 620.4 | 719.1 | 497.6 | 474.2 | -56.5 | -180.7 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | 1658.5 | 1640.3 | 1735.4 | 1468.4 | 1523.1 | 1513.6 | 1527.2 | 1053.5 | 976.3 | | |
| Taxes on products | | 1658.5 | 1640.3 | 1735.4 | 1468.4 | 1523.1 | 1513.6 | 1527.2 | 1053.5 | 976.3 | | |
| Other taxes on production | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | 686.0 | 870.0 | 808.0 | 848.0 | 804.0 | 1016.0 | 1053.0 | 1110.0 | 1157.0 | | |

a Discrepancy between Total Economy and domestic sectors as one or more data for domestic sectors nave not been revised.
 b Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector.
 c Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.3 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries.
 d Mixed income, net. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 e Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3.
 f Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices.
 g Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices. As different methods are used for accounting gross capital formation by activity and gross capital formation for the whole economy, results differ.
 h Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.

^h Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.

| | 1994 19 | 95 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|--------------------|--------------------|---------|------|
| Series | 30 | 00 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | : | 352.3 | 438.3 | 412.7 | 345.3 | 288.7 | 381.8 | 416.2 | 414.3 | 422.1 | | |
| production | ; | 333.7 | 431.7 | 395.3 | 502.7 | 515.3 | 634.2 | 636.8 | 695.7 | 734.9 | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | . 7 | 780.0 | 8051.2 | 9607.7 | 10475.1 | 14676.0 | 15527.5 | 17118.2 | 16474.3 | 16239.5 | | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | - | 152.1 123.7 | 158.8 130.2 | 166.0 148.6 | 179.1 163.8 | 195.0 193.9 | 213.6 202.8 | 225.0 229.5 | 236.6 233.7 | 249.4 254.7 | | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in the equity of households on | . 2 | 585.7 | 2753.0 | 5160.8 | 5988.9 | 7578.6 | 6475.7 | 6522.9 | 9086.1 | 8802.2 | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.II External acco | unt of p | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | . 1 | 034.9 | 1065.0 | 1077.3 | 1136.5 | 1160.9 | 1334.9 | 1309.9 | 1416.8 | 1397.7 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| imports | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| Less: Subsidies | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | - | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income and | . 5 | 106.5 | 6338.3 | 7186.9 | 7466.9 | 10641.7 | 11305.1 | 11871.8 | 12228.2 | 12084.6 | | |
| wealth, etc. | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | • |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | ÷ | 184.6 | 190.4 | 193.7 | 213.9 | 235.6 | 253.4 | 274.1 | 289.2 | 301.1 | | |
| social transfers in kind | - | 150.7 | 155.1 | 161.0 | 164.2 | 157.1 | 181.9 | 184.5 | 188.5 | 205.5 | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | . 1 | 616.3 | 1919.2 | 1947.6 | 1795.7 | 2046.6 | 1928.4 | 2508.3 | 2523.3 | 2166.4 | | ** |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | . 4 | 420.0 | 4072.1 | 5516.3 | 4425.7 | 6315.9 | 5672.0 | 4030.0 | -931.0 | 1097.0 | | |
| | V.III.1 Capital acc | ount - 0 | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net wortl | h | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | А | 420.0 | 4072.1 | 5516.3 | 4425.7 | 6315.9 | 5672.0 | 4030.0 | -931.0 | 1097.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | • | 210.3 | 77.4 | 125.9 | 295.7 | 273.0 | 150.0 | 547.0 | 522.0 ^b | 126.0 ^b | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - | 596.2 | 527.0 | 602.9 | 706.0 | 741.5 | 983.2 | 1032.3 | 1425.0 | 770.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | : | 385.9 | 449.6 | 477.0 | 410.3 | 468.5 | 833.2 | 485.3 | 903.0 b | 644.0 ^b | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | . 4 | 630.3 | 4149.5 | 5642.2 | 4721.4 | 6588.9 | 5822.0 | 4577.0 | -409.0 | 1223.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | V.III.1 Capital acc | ount - 0 | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | 7.0 | 1.9 | 14.8 | -11.3 | 24.9 | -27.0 | -45.0 | 4.0 | 26.0 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 4 | 623.3 | 4147.6 | 5627.4 | 4732.7 | 6564.0 | 5849.0 | 4622.0 | -413.0 | 1197.0 | | • |
| , | V.III.2 Financial a | ccount | - Changes | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | 10337.1 | 21519.3° | | 40956.9 | 49346.3 | 28232.4 | 21835.1° | 35342.6 | 54674.2 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | : | | 659.0 | -2653.1 | -3188.5 | 3749.8 | -931.2 | 3778.2 | -12400.6 | 2790.2 | 13740.9 | |
| Securities other than shares | • | | 6942.1 | 8164.8 | 11139.8 | 21727.4 | 13733.2 | 10460.6 | 20828.9 | 13970.5 | 23478.7 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|---------|----------|----------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | 2131.5 | 5687.2 | 7303.9 | 6942.2 | 13900.8 | 9317.8 | 3959.1 | 10228.6 | 7508.9 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | 1554.7 | 10327.3 | 7883.8 | 7876.2 | 21988.5 | 4980.9 | 9314.7 | 8397.3 | 8808.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | -950.2 | -7.0 | -927.8 | 661.3 | 655.0 | -305.0 | 133.0 | -44.0 | 1137.7 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | 993.6 d | -5.8 d | 5988.9 d | 6490.5 d | 5497.9 d | 4461.9 | -797.4 | 1002.4 | -627.5 | |
| Net acquisition of financial | /.III.2 Finan | cial account | - Changes i | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | 11330.7 | 21513.5 | 28200.1 | 47447.4 | 54844.2 | 32694.3 | 21037.7 | 36344.9 | 54046.8 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 5904.8 | 5769.3 | 5397.3 | 16343.4 | 8088.9 | 4164.4 | -7943.0 | 7178.9 | 23146.7 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 2033.2 | 9919.8 | 16074.2 | 23633.0 | 28862.6 | 23879.0 | 18301.0 | 19149.0 | 20941.5 | |
| Loans | | | 566.9 | -501.4 | 691.8 | 1870.0 | 6814.0 | 4566.3 | 5935.1 | 2888.0 | 1586.3 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | 3647.2 | 6840.0 | 5274.7 | 4557.0 | 12681.7 | 853.6 | 4287.9 | 6440.0 | 8355.6 | |
| reserves | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | -821.4 | -514.2 | 762.1 | 1044.0 | -1603.0 | -769.0 | 456.7 | 689.0 | 16.8 | |

^a Data for this item has not been revised.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | ATS euro / eu | ıro, Western o | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|--|---------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | on account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | 170490.7 | 175683.9 | 189242.9 | 199597.8 | 208507.8 | 227184.0 | 239694.2 | 245213.7 | 252071.4 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at burchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, in | _ | 87859.4 | 90620.4 | 97186.5 | 103450.4 | 108227.4 | 120303.6 | 128174.6 | 130977.2 | 134259.5 | | |
| asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | = | 82631.3 | 85063.6 | 92056.4 | 96147.4 | 100280.3 | 106880.3 | 111519.5 | 114236.4 | 117811.9 | | |
| apital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | = | 14439.0 | 15023.0 | 16224.0 | 16815.0 | 17435.0 | 18463.0 | 19682.0 | 20444.0 | 20949.0 | | |
| rices | = | 68192.3 | 70040.6 | 75832.4 | 79332.4 | 82845.3 | 88417.3 | 91837.5 | 93792.4 | 96862.9 | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | _ | 82631.3 | 85063.6 | 92056.4 | 96147.4 | 100280.3 | 106880.3 | 111519.5 | 114236.4 | 117811.9 | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | = | 51662.9 | 52209.2 | 55023.7 | 57148.0 | 59174.8 | 61667.7 | 65137.8 | 66445.3 | 67928.5 | | |
| ubsidies on production | _ | 2190.9 | 2126.4 | 2351.9 | 2057.9 | 2076.3 | 2185.4 | 2718.3 | 2333.1 | 2384.3 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | = | 3569.4 | 3623.2 | 3774.3 | 3944.8 | 3996.3 | 4178.5 | 4517.9 | 4664.8 | 4763.6 | | |
| production | | 1378.5 | 1496.8 | 1422.4 | 1886.9 | 1920.0 | 1993.1 | 1799.6 | 2331.7 | 2379.3 | | |

^b Data for this year(s) have not been revised. Discrepancy with corresponding item in Table 1.3 Relations among Product, Income, Savings and Net Lending Aggregates.

<sup>Color of the Control of Statistical discrepancy between Total Economy and Rest-of-the-World-Account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.
Color of Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account and Net lending in the capital account and Net lending in the Color of Statistical Account and Net lending in the Color of Statistical Account and Net lending in the Color of Statistical Account and Net lending in the Color of Statistical Account and Net lending in the Color of Statistical Account and Net lending in the Color of Statistical Account and Net lending in the Color of Statistical Account and Net</sup>

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|---|--|---|---|---|--|---|--|---|------|-----|
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 28777 | .5 30728.0 | 34680.8 | 36941.5 | 39029.2 | 43027.2 | 43663.4 | 45458.0 | 47499.1 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation of pr | imary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 28777 | .5 30728.0 | 34680.8 | 36941.5 | 39029.2 | 43027.2 | 43663.4 | 45458.0 | 47499.1 | | |
| Property income | 4057 | .1 4823.5 | 5202.2 | 7463.4 | 6316.2 | 8638.4 | 8583.9 | 8790.0 | 8597.7 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation of pr | imary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 13581 | .7 15960.5 | 19617.4 | 21291.6 | 22399.5 | 26562.6 | 27769.2 | 26283.2 | 26278.0 | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 19252 | .8 19591.0 | 20265.7 | 23113.3 | 22945.9 | 25103.1 | 24478.2 | 27964.9 | 29818.7 | | |
| | II.2 Secondary distrib | ution of incor | ne account - | - Resources | ; | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY | 19252 | .8 19591.0 | 20265.7 | 23113.3 | 22945.9 | 25103.1 | 24478.2 | 27964.9 | 29818.7 | | |
| Social contributions | 1675 | | 1695.4 | 1625.6 | 1593.7 | 1559.2 | 1730.0 | 1762.2 | 1870.7 | | |
| Other current transfers | 836 | | 1252.1 | 1255.2 | 1516.2 | 1649.4 | 2105.7 | 2333.3 | 1894.3 | | |
| | II.2 Secondary distrib | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | 2326 | | 3266.0 | 3619.3 | 3219.1 | 3582.3 | 5834.2 | 4247.0 | 4438.4 | | |
| Social benefits other than | 1675 | | 1695.4 | | 1593.7 | | 1730.0 | 1762.2 | 1870.7 | | |
| ocial transfers in kind Other current transfers | | | | 1625.6 | | 1559.2 | | | | ••• | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | 1349 | | 2998.0 | 3670.7 | 4919.1 | 3621.3 | 3566.8 | 5612.4 | 4941.9 | *** | |
| NCOME | 16413 | | 15253.8 | 17078.4 | 16323.8 | 19549.0 | 17182.8 | 20438.7 | 22332.7 | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of disposal | ole income acc | count - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | 16413 | .5 16602.3 | 15253.8 | 17078.4 | 16323.8 | 19549.0 | 17182.8 | 20438.7 | 22332.7 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | II.4.1 Use of disposal | ole income acc | count - Uses | • | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | — 16413 | .5 16602.3 | 15253.8 | 17078.4 | 16323.8 | 19549.0 | 17182.8 | 20438.7 | 22332.7 | | |
| ., | III.1 Capital account - | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 16413 | _ | 15253.8 | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | | | 16323 8 | 19549 0 | 17182 8 | 20438 7 | 22332 7 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivabl | 065 | | | 17078.4 | 16323.8 | 19549.0 | 17182.8 | 20438.7 | 22332.7 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | 965 | .0 1198.9 | 1549.8 | 2611.0 | 2101.8 | 2667.4 | 3497.2 | 4248.9 | 3293.2 | | |
| | le 1263 | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 | 1549.8 1656.0 | 2611.0 2693.0 | 2101.8 2293.0 | 2667.4 2909.4 | 3497.2 3684.2 | 4248.9 4532.3 | 3293.2 3512.2 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 | 1549.8 | 2611.0 | 2101.8 | 2667.4 | 3497.2 | 4248.9 | 3293.2 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | 1263 298 | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 | 1549.8 1656.0 | 2611.0 2693.0 | 2101.8 2293.0 | 2667.4 2909.4 | 3497.2 3684.2 | 4248.9 4532.3 | 3293.2 3512.2 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | 1263 298 | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 .6 2778.2 | 1549.8 1656.0 106.2 579.6 | 2611.0 2693.0 82.0 | 2101.8 2293.0 191.2 | 2667.4 2909.4 242.0 | 3497.2 3684.2 187.0 | 4248.9 4532.3 283.4 | 3293.2 3512.2 219.0 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 298 2999 | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 .6 2778.2 • Changes in a | 1549.8 1656.0 106.2 579.6 | 2611.0 2693.0 82.0 | 2101.8 2293.0 191.2 | 2667.4 2909.4 242.0 | 3497.2 3684.2 187.0 | 4248.9 4532.3 283.4 | 3293.2 3512.2 219.0 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 298 2939 III.1 Capital account | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 .6 2778.2 • Changes in a .0 24286.0 | 1549.8 1656.0 106.2 579.6 | 2611.0 2693.0 82.0 2874.4 | 2101.8 2293.0 191.2 990.6 | 2667.4 2909.4 242.0 3753.3 | 3497.2 3684.2 187.0 998.0 | 4248.9 4532.3 283.4 4243.6 | 3293.2 3512.2 219.0 4676.9 | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1263 298 2939 III.1 Capital account - 23680 | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 .6 2778.2 • Changes in a .0 24286.0 .9 23759.4 | 1549.8 1656.0 106.2 579.6 ssets 26674.1 | 2611.0 2693.0 82.0 2874.4 28081.6 | 2101.8 2293.0 191.2 990.6 | 2667.4 2909.4 242.0 3753.3 | 3497.2 3684.2 187.0 998.0 | 4248.9 4532.3 283.4 4243.6 30830.4 | 3293.2 3512.2 219.0 4676.9 33691.1 | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET QUARTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 1263 298 2939 | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 .6 2778.2 .Changes in a .0 24286.0 .9 23759.4 .1 510.3 | 1549.8 1656.0 106.2 579.6 ssets 26674.1 26107.7 558.0 | 2611.0 2693.0 82.0 2874.4 28081.6 27716.7 356.2 | 2101.8 2293.0 191.2 990.6 30220.0 28788.7 1421.6 | 2667.4 2909.4 242.0 3753.3 33008.0 32235.5 763.4 | 3497.2 3684.2 187.0 998.0 33056.4 32327.7 719.5 | 4248.9 4532.3 283.4 4243.6 30830.4 31163.4 -344.0 | 3293.2 3512.2 219.0 4676.9 33691.1 33154.9 527.1 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET RORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | 1263 | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 .6 2778.2 .Changes in a .0 24286.0 .9 23759.4 .1 510.3 | 1549.8 1656.0 106.2 579.6 ssets 26674.1 26107.7 | 2611.0 2693.0 82.0 2874.4 28081.6 27716.7 | 2101.8 2293.0 191.2 990.6 30220.0 28788.7 | 2667.4 2909.4 242.0 3753.3 33008.0 32235.5 | 3497.2 3684.2 187.0 998.0 33056.4 32327.7 | 4248.9 4532.3 283.4 4243.6 30830.4 31163.4 | 3293.2 3512.2 219.0 4676.9 33691.1 33154.9 | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables acquisitions less disposals of ton-produced non-financial assets | 1263 | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 .6 2778.2 .Changes in a .0 24286.0 .9 23759.4 .1 510.3 .1 16.3 | 1549.8 1656.0 106.2 579.6 ssets 26674.1 26107.7 558.0 | 2611.0 2693.0 82.0 2874.4 28081.6 27716.7 356.2 | 2101.8 2293.0 191.2 990.6 30220.0 28788.7 1421.6 | 2667.4 2909.4 242.0 3753.3 33008.0 32235.5 763.4 | 3497.2 3684.2 187.0 998.0 33056.4 32327.7 719.5 | 4248.9 4532.3 283.4 4243.6 30830.4 31163.4 -344.0 | 3293.2 3512.2 219.0 4676.9 33691.1 33154.9 527.1 | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET quals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables ucquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial ssets IET LENDING (+) / NET | le 1263 298 2939 III.1 Capital account - 23680 22991 671 | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 .6 2778.2 .Changes in a .0 24286.0 .9 23759.4 .1 510.3 .1 16.3 | 1549.8 1656.0 106.2 579.6 ssets 26674.1 26107.7 558.0 8.3 | 2611.0 2693.0 82.0 2874.4 28081.6 27716.7 356.2 8.7 | 2101.8 2293.0 191.2 990.6 30220.0 28788.7 1421.6 9.8 | 2667.4 2909.4 242.0 3753.3 33008.0 32235.5 763.4 9.1 | 3497.2 3684.2 187.0 998.0 33056.4 32327.7 719.5 9.3 | 4248.9 4532.3 283.4 4243.6 30830.4 31163.4 -344.0 11.0 | 3293.2 3512.2 219.0 4676.9 33691.1 33154.9 527.1 9.1 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET CHANGES IN NET CHANGES IN NET CORT OF THE NET CORT OF THE NET CHANGES IN NET CHANGES IN NET CHANGES IN NET CHANGES IN INVENTION Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial ussets NET LENDING (+) / NET | 1263 | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 .6 2778.2 .Changes in a .0 24286.0 .9 23759.4 .1 510.3 .1 16.3 .2 -12.3 .6 -6472.5 | 1549.8 1656.0 106.2 579.6 ssets 26674.1 26107.7 558.0 8.3 101.0 | 2611.0 2693.0 82.0 2874.4 28081.6 27716.7 356.2 8.7 -22.9 -8369.3 | 2101.8 2293.0 191.2 990.6 30220.0 28788.7 1421.6 9.8 24.9 | 2667.4 2909.4 242.0 3753.3 33008.0 32235.5 763.4 9.1 | 3497.2 3684.2 187.0 998.0 33056.4 32327.7 719.5 9.3 | 4248.9 4532.3 283.4 4243.6 30830.4 31163.4 -344.0 11.0 64.2 | 3293.2 3512.2 219.0 4676.9 33691.1 33154.9 527.1 9.1 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET EQUALS: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of ion-produced non-financial issets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | ll. 2 Financial account | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 .6 2778.2 .Changes in a .0 24286.0 .9 23759.4 .1 510.3 .1 16.3 .2 -12.3 .6 -6472.5 | 1549.8 1656.0 106.2 579.6 ssets 26674.1 26107.7 558.0 8.3 101.0 | 2611.0 2693.0 82.0 2874.4 28081.6 27716.7 356.2 8.7 -22.9 -8369.3 | 2101.8 2293.0 191.2 990.6 30220.0 28788.7 1421.6 9.8 24.9 | 2667.4 2909.4 242.0 3753.3 33008.0 32235.5 763.4 9.1 | 3497.2 3684.2 187.0 998.0 33056.4 32327.7 719.5 9.3 | 4248.9 4532.3 283.4 4243.6 30830.4 31163.4 -344.0 11.0 64.2 | 3293.2 3512.2 219.0 4676.9 33691.1 33154.9 527.1 9.1 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET EQUALS: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | lle 1263 298 2939 III.1 Capital account - 23680 22991 671 7 7 304 -6605 III.2 Financial account | .0 1198.9 .8 1358.5 .8 159.6 .6 2778.2 . Changes in a .0 24286.0 .9 23759.4 .1 510.3 .1 16.3 .2 -12.3 .6 -6472.5 .t - Changes in | 1549.8 1656.0 106.2 579.6 ssets 26674.1 26107.7 558.0 8.3 101.0 -9971.4 | 2611.0 2693.0 82.0 2874.4 28081.6 27716.7 356.2 8.7 -22.9 -8369.3 nd net wort | 2101.8 2293.0 191.2 990.6 30220.0 28788.7 1421.6 9.8 24.9 -11819.3 | 2667.4 2909.4 242.0 3753.3 33008.0 32235.5 763.4 9.1 924.9 -11716.6 | 3497.2 3684.2 187.0 998.0 33056.4 32327.7 719.5 9.3 148.5 -12524.9 | 4248.9 4532.3 283.4 4243.6 30830.4 31163.4 -344.0 11.0 64.2 -6207.1 | 3293.2 3512.2 219.0 4676.9 33691.1 33154.9 527.1 9.1 143.5 -8208.7 | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------|-------------|------------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | 6372.2 | 6797.4 | 7150.4 | 14219.0 | 17003.5 | 11338.0 | 6456.9 | 4997.7 | 4862.7 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | 2206.8 | 7299.5 | 7135.7 | 4584.4 | 4441.1 | 6628.8 | 4823.5 | 5666.5 | 8201.3 | |
| reserves | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | -829.2 | -7.8 | 802.5 | 1910.7 | -2323.7 | 40.2 | 1215.0 | 1981.0 | 623.2 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | a | | -4225.7 | -9853.0 | -13700.0 | -12068.1 | -11664.1 | -12489.0 | -6060.4 | -6862.6 | -7592.3 | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | 2713.9 | 9441.8 | 1542.5 | 11147.2 | 9448.3 | 6013.1 | 6053.1 | 9961.5 | 9106.4 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 31.3 | -1266.4 | 3562.5 | 835.0 | 246.8 | 224.9 | 771.9 | 3480.5 | 3432.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 932.4 | 2266.0 | -4142.0 | 482.8 | 378.7 | 153.0 | 627.0 | 1030.0 | -554.1 | |
| Loans | | | 930.2 | 930.2 | 625.1 | 2157.0 | 2206.0 | 1902.1 | 655.7 | 65.3 | 1075.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | 1542.0 | 6807.0 | 2205.0 | 6618.5 | 6121.9 | 3997.2 | 3807.5 | 5333.3 | 4181.3 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | 224.7 | 260.9 | 2.2 | 131.6 | 199.4 | 114.5 | 169.0 | 119.5 | 249.6 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | -946.7 | 444.1 | -710.2 | 922.3 | 295.5 | -378.6 | 22.0 | -67.0 | 722.7 | |

^a Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | ATS euro / eu | ro, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|---|---------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 14693.0 | 15465.0 | 15593.0 | 16216.0 | 16483.0 | 17388.0 | 18179.0 | 18459.0 | 18943.0 | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | = | 5070.2 | 5233.5 | 5718.6 | 5951.0 | 6442.8 | 6988.5 | 7802.8 | 7361.3 | 8213.2 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | _ | 9622.8 | 10231.5 | 9874.4 | 10265.0 | 10040.2 | 10399.5 | 10376.2 | 11097.7 | 10729.8 | ••• | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | _ | 612.9 | 639.9 | 722.8 | 840.0 | 954.8 | 1109.1 | 1237.8 | 1320.9 | 1367.5 | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | _ | 9009.9 | 9591.6 | 9151.6 | 9425.0 | 9085.4 | 9290.4 | 9138.4 | 9776.9 | 9362.3 | | |
| VALUE ADDED ODGGG A | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | _ | 9622.8 | 10231.5 | 9874.4 | 10265.0 | 10040.2 | 10399.5 | 10376.2 | 11097.7 | 10729.8 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | = | 5048.5 | 5035.5 | 5131.4 | 5373.8 | 5527.5 | 5533.4 | 5650.2 | 5681.5 | 5743.0 | | |
| subsidies on production | _ | 202.1 | 221.0 | 248.7 | 239.0 | 239.0 | 223.7 | 62.1 | 161.7 | 170.7 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | 338.7 | 341.7 | 343.0 | 349.8 | 349.7 | 356.8 | 365.0 | 373.2 | 386.0 | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | 136.6 | 120.7 | 94.3 | 110.8 | 110.7 | 133.1 | 302.9 | 211.5 | 215.3 | | |
| GROSS | _ | 4372.2 | 4975.0 | 4494.3 | 4652.2 | 4273.7 | 4642.4 | 4663.9 | 5254.6 | 4816.1 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | 4372.2 | 4975.0 | 4494.3 | 4652.2 | 4273.7 | 4642.4 | 4663.9 | 5254.6 | 4816.1 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------------|-----------------|---------------------|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|----------------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | _ | 22840.1 | 21594.6 | 23478.6 | 24729.7 | 25607.0 | 28851.1 | 27732.4 | 25592.0 | 22745.7 | *** | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | 22886.1 | 21706.8 | 22729.9 | 24500.8 | 24809.4 | 28084.3 | 27248.7 | 24723.5 | 22233.7 | | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | 4326.1 | 4862.9 | 5243.0 | 4881.2 | 5071.4 | 5409.2 | 5147.6 | 6123.1 | 5328.2 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | 4326.1 | 4862.9 | 5243.0 | 4881.2 | 5071.4 | 5409.2 | 5147.6 | 6123.1 | 5328.2 | | |
| Social contributions | _ | 669.3 | 837.2 | 865.2 | 1046.9 | 1194.2 | 1335.7 | 1490.2 | 1094.7 | 1663.5 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 2800.3 | 2736.4 | 2708.1 | 2706.6 | 2897.0 | 3139.2 | 3796.3 | 4145.5 | 4007.5 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribution | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | | 578.7 | 833.2 | 750.9 | 813.5 | 680.3 | 964.1 | 1179.7 | 1051.6 | 648.9 | | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | _ | 558.2 | 545.2 | 609.7 | 644.6 | 710.5 | 729.9 | 902.1 | 889.9 | 912.7 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 2783.5 | 2732.5 | 3167.5 | 3282.9 | 3689.2 | 4481.3 | 5006.9 | 6015.6 | 5985.9 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | _ | 3875.3 | 4325.6 | 4288.2 | 3893.7 | 4082.6 | 3708.8 | 3345.5 | 3406.2 | 3451.8 | | |
| NO OIVIL | - | | | | | 4002.0 | 3100.0 | <i>33</i> 43.3 | 3400.2 | J401.0 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | • | | | | | | . | | | | |
| NCOME | _ | 3875.3 | 4325.6 | 4288.2 | 3893.7 | 4082.6 | 3708.8 | 3345.5 | 3406.2 | 3451.8 | | |
| djustment for the change in | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | i | | | | | | | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | | 132.0 | 341.0 | 169.0 | 258.0 | 310.0 | 457.0 | 529.0 | 357.0 | 830.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | = | 3743.3 | 3984.6 | 4119.2 | 3635.7 | 3772.6 | 3251.8 | 2816.5 | 3049.2 | 2621.8 | | |
| | - III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | · | 3743.3 | 3984.6 | 4119.2 | 3635.7 | 3772.6 | 3251.8 | 2816.5 | 3049.2 | 2621.8 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | _ | -64.6 | -9.4 | -351.3 | -163.2 | 79.3 | -204.5 | -522.1 | -2052.2 | -453.5 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | = | 236.0 | 246.4 | 248.8 | 245.5 | 559.3 | 439.0 | 136.9 | 55.0 | 39.4 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | <u>:</u> | 300.6 | 255.8 | 600.1 | 408.7 | 480.0 | 643.5 | 659.0 | 2107.2 | 492.9 | | |
| quals: CHANGES IN NET | = | 300.6 | 255.6 | 600.1 | 406.7 | 460.0 | 043.5 | 059.0 | 2107.2 | 492.9 | *** | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | _ | 3065.9 | 3335.3 | 3045.2 | 2632.4 | 2897.1 | 1938.2 | 1056.5 | -323.9 | 8.008 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | _ | 1217.3 | 1350.2 | 1462.4 | 1658.6 | 1771.3 | 1809.2 | 1738.7 | 1661.5 | 1717.5 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | 1211.6 | 1344.7 | 1459.6 | 1655.7 | 1768.1 | 1804.3 | 1735.6 | 1657.9 | 1714.4 | | |
| Changes in inventories | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.8 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | _ | 5.7 | 5.4 | 2.8 | 2.9 | 3.3 | 3.0 | 3.1 | 3.7 | 3.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | = | · · · | | 2.3 | 2.0 | 5.5 | 3.3 | J., | | 3.3 | ••• | |
| ssets | = | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | *** | |
| IET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | _ | 2461.5 | 2625.0 | 2305.5 | 1813.8 | 2080.6 | 1238.2 | 555.6 | -664.5 | 450.9 | *** | |
| | - III.2 Financia | ıl account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wortl | h | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | _ | | 27267.0 | 21084.8 | 23848.4 | 44465.3 | 46475.3 | 27472.5 | 17819.0 | 35218.2 | 54255.4 | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | 12550.1 | 5590.1 | 12338.3 | 22614.2 | 11330.6 | 11291.7 | 569.0 | 17098.1 | 31088.2 | |
| Securities other than shares | <u>.</u> | | 2603.7 | 3199.6 | -1961.8 | 7197.2 | 17010.1 | 13063.4 | 12634.6 | 7872.0 | 13699.5 | |
| Loans | | | 622.2 | -120.8 | 431.2 | 471.6 | 1686.0 | 1477.0 | -1333.0 | 1112.0 | -52.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | _ | | 7295.8 | 8561.1 | 8628.7 | 10342.8 | 12024.4 | -1522.3 | 2685.1 | 5440.9 | 4532.4 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | _ | | 4349.0 | 3585.2 | 4287.4 | 3858.7 | 4271.6 | 3512.1 | 3117.5 | 3419.3 | 5035.3 | |
| .0001100 | _ | | -10+3. ∪ | JJUJ.Z | 7201.4 | J0J0.1 | 721 1.U | JJ 12. I | 3117.3 | J+ 13.J | 5055.5 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|----------------|--------------|------------|---------|----------|---------|---------|---------|----------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | -153.7 | 269.6 | 124.7 | -19.2 | 152.5 | -349.3 | 145.8 | 276.0 | -48.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | -1842.0 a | 3096.8ª | -1200.2ª | 2926.4ª | 1588.6ª | 1390.3ª | 136.7ª | -333.2ª | 1124.2 | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | 25425.0 | 24181.6 | 22648.2 | 47391.7 | 48063.9 | 28862.8 | 17955.7 | 34885.0 | 55379.5 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | ••• | -270.3 | -1003.2 | 131.8 | -74.0 | -350.6 | -156.6 | -397.6 | -29.0 | -215.1 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 552.5 | -2489.6 | -3947.4 | 3881.4 | -2010.3 | 3684.0 | -11521.8 | 1611.2 | 12938.6 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 12906.1 | 10928.5 | 9194.1 | 20434.1 | 8834.1 | 4784.1 | 15600.3 | 12014.2 | 20949.7 | |
| Loans | | | 10632.6 | 11446.6 | 9560.5 | 17800.9 | 28047.8 | 19212.9 | 6666.9 | 16051.0 | 17592.5 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | 1715.3 | 4666.0 | 7355.8 | 5014.0 | 13877.0 | 1022.1 | 7136.9 | 5403.9 | 4401.5 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | -111.3 | 633.2 | 353.5 | 335.3 | -334.1 | 316.3 | 471.0 | -166.2 | -287.7 | |

^a Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | IS euro / euro | o, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in mil |
|------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|--------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 35774.7 | 36009.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | 36537.4 | 37466.6 | 32267.6 | 33243.6 | 34417.3 | 34716.6 | 32911.7 | 33514.6 | 34188.7 | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | 10618.7 | 9801.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices | | 10497.4 | 10974.6 | 9483.0 | 9827.9 | 10384.7 | 10156.5 | 9053.5 | 9625.4 | 9920.2 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 25156.0 | 26208.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 26040.0 | 26491.9 | 22784.5 | 23415.7 | 24032.6 | 24560.1 | 23858.2 | 23889.2 | 24268.5 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 3637.6 | 3666.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital . | | 3666.9 | 3809.5 | 3050.6 | 3099.6 | 3135.2 | 3174.7 | 2925.0 | 2914.9 | 2921.0 | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 21518.4 | 22541.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 22373.1 | 22682.4 | 19733.9 | 20316.2 | 20897.5 | 21385.5 | 20933.2 | 20974.3 | 21347.5 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 25156.0 | 26208.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 26040.0 | 26491.9 | 22784.5 | 23415.7 | 24032.6 | 24560.1 | 23858.2 | 23889.2 | 24268.5 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 20988.1 | 21779.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | | 21869.3 | 22090.3 | 21037.7 | 21612.9 | 22461.0 | 22829.3 | 20943.2 | 21115.2 | 21596.2 | | |
| Other taxes less Other | 450.1 | 470.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | | 458.0 | 465.2 | 458.2 | 489.0 | 536.2 | 622.5 | 501.2 | 507.1 | 511.1 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 450.1 | 470.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| · | | 458.0 | 465.2 | 458.2 | 489.0 | 536.2 | 622.5 | 501.2 | 507.1 | 511.1 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 3717.7 | 3958.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | 3712.7 | 3936.4 | 1288.6 | 1313.8 | 1035.4 | 1108.3 | 2413.8 | 2267.1 | 2161.2 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 3717.7 | 3958.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | 3712.7 | 3936.4 | 1288.6 | 1313.8 | 1035.4 | 1108.3 | 2413.8 | 2267.1 | 2161.2 | | |
| Taxes on production and | 20910.9 | 19558.3ª | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 19329.9 | 21159.5 | 21846.7 | 22263.7 | 23627.8 | 24399.8 | 24556.7 | 25562.5 | 25927.9 | | |
| Taxes on production and | 25712.7 | 24544.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | 24315.9 | 25839.5 | 27132.7 | 28334.7 | 29566.8 | 30253.8 | 31081.7 | 32644.5 | 33145.9 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------------------|------------------------|---------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | a | 18850.8 18736.5 | 20149.2 | 21290.5 | 22222.4 | 23357.9 | 23718.3 | 24253.4 | 25601.1 | 25952.6 | | |
| Other taxes on production | | 5694.1 5579.4 | 5690.3 | 5842.2 | 6112.3 | 6208.9 | 6535.4 | 6828.2 | 7043.3 | 7193.2 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 4801.8 | 4986.5 4986.0 | 4680.0 | 5286.0 | 6071.0 | 5939.0 | 5854.0 | 6525.0 | 7082.0 | 7218.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products | | 3063.7 2419.2 | 2245.1 | 3038.9 | 3243.6 | 3098.6 | 3013.4 | 3764.0 | 3647.8 | 3727.1 | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | 1922.7 2566.8 | 2434.9 | 2247.1 | 2827.4 | 2840.4 | 2840.6 | 2761.0 | 3434.2 | 3490.9 | | |
| Property income | 3101.4 | 3241.2 3275.7 | 2777.7 | 2703.1 | 2436.3 | 2868.7 | 3155.3 | 3749.0 | 3749.3 | 3759.7 | | |
| - | II.1.2 Allocat | | | | | 2000.7 | 3133.3 | 31 43.0 | 3143.3 | 5755.7 | ••• | |
| Property income | 6741.0 | 7582.1 6880.1 | 7143.5 | 6744.5 | 7064.6 | 7055.0 | 7721.4 | 7745.5 | 7428.5 | 7027.0 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 20989.0 | 19175.8 19438.2 | 20730.0 | 19093.8 | 18949.1 | 20477.0 | 20942.0 | 22974.0 | 24150.2 | 24821.7 | | |
| INCOMES | | | | | | | 20942.0 | 22974.0 | 24150.2 | 24021.7 | ••• | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda 20989.0 | 19175.8 | | | | | 20042.0 | 22074.0 | 24450.0 | 04004 7 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | 18655.3 | 19438.2 20661.3 | 20730.0 | 19093.8 | 18949.1 | 20477.0 | 20942.0 | 22974.0 | 24150.2 | 24821.7 | | |
| wealth, etc. Social contributions | 28642.4 | 20418.3 30017.5 | 22901.4 | 24592.1 | 25934.1 | 26313.5 | 27369.3 | 32009.9 | 30495.7 | 30091.3 | | |
| Other current transfers | 2615.8 | 30039.5 2216.9 | 31063.2 | 31741.4 | 32791.5 | 33979.6 | 34880.5 | 35518.0 | 36006.3 | 36893.9 | | |
| | _ | 20451.3 | 21766.5 | 23878.8 | 24647.5 | 25958.1 | 26674.1 | 28133.4 | 30057.2 | 29294.4 | ••• | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda 0.0 | ry distributi 0.0 | on of incon | ne account - | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | 32392.2 | 0.0 33641.1 | 0.0 | 19.2 | 24.3 | 17.4 | 23.7 | 26.2 | 19.7 | 14.1 | | |
| social transfers in kind Other current transfers | 4424.9 | 33834.4 4373.0 | 34820.5 | 34784.2 | 35497.0 | 37066.0 | 38549.5 | 39741.4 | 40589.8 | 42371.5 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | 34085.4 | 23018.8 34057.5 | 24180.5 | 26118.5 | 27344.5 | 28609.0 | 29252.9 | 32299.7 | 34370.7 | 34020.1 | | |
| INCOME | _ | 33494.0 | 37460.2 | 38384.1 | 39456.5 | 41035.8 | 42039.8 | 46568.1 | 45729.3 | 44695.7 | | |
| CDOCC DICDOCADI E | II.4.1 Use of | • | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 34085.4 | 34057.5 33494.0 | 37460.2 | 38384.1 | 39456.5 | 41035.8 | 42039.8 | 46568.1 | 45729.3 | 44695.7 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | income acc | ount - Uses | 3 | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | _ | 34768.2 35265.4 | 36159.4 | 35042.7 | 36207.8 | 37952.5 | 38650.4 | 38842.5 | 39639.5 | 40634.6 | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 20955.9 | 21047.1 21107.2 | 21497.7 | 20843.8 | 21754.7 | 22608.0 | 23281.7 | 23263.5 | 24021.7 | 24627.5 b | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 12947.5 | 13721.0 14158.3 | 14661.7 | 14198.9 | 14453.1 | 15344.5 | 15368.6 | 15579.0 | 15617.8 | 16007.1 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds SAVING, GROSS | 182.0 | -710.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | -1771.4 | 1300.9 | 3341.4 | 3248.6 | 3083.3 | 3389.4 | 7725.6 | 6089.8 | 4061.1 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch -710.7 | nanges in lia | abilities and | l net worth | | | | | | | |
| | _ | -1771.4 | 1300.9 | 3341.4 | 3248.6 | 3083.3 | 3389.4 | 7725.6 | 6089.8 | 4061.1 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | -2749.0 | -3400.3 -3359.8 | -3521.2 | -3477.7 | -4441.8 | -4408.6 | -4616.7 | -5121.6 | -4242.9 | -4264.3 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 385.8 2832.5 | 2471.4 | 2210.8 | 2078.2 | 2577.2 | 2415.0 | 2375.9 | 2261.5 | 2187.8 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 2977.1 _ | 3786.1 6192.3 | 5992.6 | 5688.5 | 6520.0 | 6985.8 | 7031.7 | 7497.5 | 6504.4 | 6452.1 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | - | -7755.9 -8798.1 | -6029.8 | -3186.9 | -4292.7 | -4460.5 | -4401.9 | -321.0 | -1068.0 | -3124.2 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 5470.6 | 5267.3 5267.3 | 5074.6 | 3606.8 | 3531.3 | 3420.6 | 3125.5 | 2470.5 | 2820.0 | 2799.2 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 5463.8 | 5258.4 5258.4 | 5068.4 | 3600.7 | 3525.3 | 3414.0 | 3121.6 | 2467.6 | 2819.2 | 2798.5 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 6.8 | 8.9 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| · | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|------------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|--------|----------|----------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | 8.9 | 6.3 | 6.2 | 6.0 | 6.6 | 3.9 | 2.9 | 0.7 | 0.7 | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | 174.3 | -311.2 -311.2 | | -115.8 | | -49.8 | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | -8211.8 | -9067.2 | 10.4 | | 34.2 | | -897.9 | -103.5 | -68.2 | -169.5 | *** | |
| BORROWING (-) | | -10087.4 | -7305.3 | -3627.3 | -4758.7 | -4696.1 | -3454.8 | 237.1 | -904.8 | -2832.9 | | |
| | II.2 Financia | I account - | Changes in I | iabilities an | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | ••• | | 4365.5 | -1861.8 | 4971.0 | 9214.8 | 8158.9 | 4664.3 | 4588.9 | 3949.0 | 5184.6 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 4683.5 | 3412.9 | 7841.3 | 11433.6 | 7612.0 | 4496.4 | 7122.5 | 6090.9 | 3619.0 | |
| Loans | | | -418.9 | -5234.6 | -3367.2 | -1937.1 | 401.0 | 165.1 | -2459.1 | -2167.6 | 1598.5 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| reserves | ••• | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | 100.9 | -40.0 | 496.9 | -281.7 | 145.9 | 2.8 | -74.4 | 25.8 | -33.0 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | -1692.8 ° | 1244.7° | -784.1° | -4799.1° | -3707.9° | 116.5° | -1100.6° | -3282.8° | -2596.8 | |
| | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in a | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | | | 0070 7 | 047.0 | 44000 | 4445.7 | 4450.0 | 4700.0 | 0.400.4 | 000.0 | 0507.7 | |
| Assets Monetary gold and SDRs | | | 2672.7 | -617.2 | 4186.9 | 4415.7 | 4450.9 | 4780.8 | 3488.4 | 666.2 | 2587.7 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 1111.6 | -786.0 | 690.4 | -20.9 | 1356.6 | 2682.8 | -740.9 | -548.6 | -597.9 | |
| | | | -74.0 | 244.6 | 219.8 | -141.9 | 442.1 | 26.4 | 4068.6 | -1530.0 | -13.2 | |
| Loans | ••• | | 1018.7 | -1158.7 | 2786.1 | 4366.9 | 2427.0 | 1668.2 | -811.6 | 652.0 | 1387.6 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | 580.1 | 1431.8 | 430.2 | 239.7 | 5.2 | 177.2 | 425.2 | 377.2 | 756.8 | |
| Insurance technical | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | | 0.0 | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 36.5 | -348.8 | 60.3 | -28.1 | 220.1 | 226.3 | 547.1 | 1715.6 | 1054.4 | |

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 A | ATS euro / eu | ıro, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|------------------------------|---------------|----------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 64342.4 | 66532.2 | 67469.6 | 70126.2 | 72770.9 | 76560.4 | 80104.3 | 82114.1 | 84443.3 | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices | | 27870.1 | 28845.7 | 29456.9 | 30603.1 | 31628.9 | 32990.2 | 35125.4 | 36356.2 | 37447.2 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 36472.3 | 37686.5 | 38012.8 | 39523.0 | 41142.0 | 43570.2 | 44978.9 | 45757.9 | 46996.1 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | <u>-</u> - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 5222.0 | 5442.0 | 5670.0 | 5782.0 | 5932.0 | 6205.0 | 6479.0 | 6627.0 | 6791.0 | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 31250.3 | 32244.5 | 32342.8 | 33741.0 | 35210.0 | 37365.2 | 38499.9 | 39130.9 | 40205.1 | | |

 ^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy.
 ^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent items in other Tables.
 ^c Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.

| | 1994 1 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|--------------------|-----------|----------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-----|
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generation | n of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 3 | 36472.3 | 37686.5 | 38012.8 | 39523.0 | 41142.0 | 43570.2 | 44978.9 | 45757.9 | 46996.1 | | |
| | II.1.1 Generation | n of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ 1 | 12611.3 | 12742.2 | 12882.5 | 13389.5 | 13860.6 | 14447.2 | 14746.8 | 15048.3 | 15362.9 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | | -294.6 | -118.2 | 6.9 | -143.4 | -145.1 | -123.0 | -10.3 | -256.8 | -273.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | | 1090.8 | 1131.0 | 1132.5 | 1189.0 | 1179.9 | 1225.6 | 1285.1 | 1329.8 | 1358.1 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | | 1385.4 | 1249.2 | 1125.6 | 1332.4 | 1325.0 | 1348.6 | 1295.4 | 1586.6 | 1631.1 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | <u>—</u> а | 5222.0 | 5442.0 | 5670.0 | 5782.0 | 5932.0 | 6205.0 | 6479.0 | 6627.0 | 6791.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | 18933.6 | 19620.5 | 19453.4 | 20494.9 | 21494.5 | 23041.0 | 23763.4 | 24339.4 | 25115.2 | | |
| , | II.1.2 Allocation | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | 5222.0 | 5442.0 | 5670.0 | 5782.0 | 5932.0 | 6205.0 | 6479.0 | 6627.0 | 6791.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | 18933.6 | 19620.5 | 19453.4 | 20494.9 | 21494.5 | 23041.0 | 23763.4 | 24339.4 | 25115.2 | | |
| Compensation of employees | - ' | 94573.0 | 95602.7 | 97131.5 | 100670.3 | 104193.5 | 107893.6 | 109873.8 | 111936.7 | 114307.5 | | |
| Property income | _ | | 33002.7 | 97 131.3 | 100070.3 | 104193.3 | 107093.0 | 109073.0 | | | | |
| Toperty income | II.1.2 Allocation | of prima | | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | = | | 122510.8 | 124319.6 | 120265 / | 134061.1 | 139797.7 | | | | | |
| NOOMEO | II.2 Secondary d | | | | | | 139797.7 | | ••• | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | • | 20427.0 | 122519.8 | 124319.6 | 129265.4 | 134061.1 | 139797.7 | 142747.6 | 145415.3 | 148944.9 | | |
| Social contributions | - | | | | | | | | | <u></u> | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | - 3 | 36246.4 | 37072.3 | 37254.2 | 37922.3 | 39487.3 | 40964.1 | 42490.9 | 43362.2 | 45281.3 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | | 0.202 | 0.022.0 | 00.07.0 | | .2.00.0 | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondary d | | | ne account | - lises | | | | | ••• | | |
| Current taxes on income, | iii Coooiiaai y o | | 011 01 1110011 | ic account | | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | _ 3 | 32503.0 | 33550.6 | 34426.9 | 35583.9 | 36880.8 | 37882.0 | 38851.5 | 38976.1 | 40552.1 | | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | | *** | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | | *** | *** | *** | | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | | |
| NCOME | _ | | ••• | *** | *** | | | ••• | ••• | *** | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of disp | posable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| NCOME Adjustment for the change in | _ | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | _ | 132.0 | 341.0 | 169.0 | 258.0 | 310.0 | 457.0 | 529.0 | 357.0 | 830.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of disp | posable | income acc | ount - Uses | ; | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | <u>)</u> | 96815.7 | 102072.8 | 103717.3 | 105656.2 | 108510.2 | 115701.1 | 119051.7 | 120153.5 | 122687.0 | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | g | 96815.7 | 102072.8 | 103717.3 | 105656.2 | 108510.2 | 115701.1 | 119051.7 | 120153.5 | 122687.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital acco | ount - Ch | hanges in li | abilities and | I net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | | ••• | | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | _ | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| II | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | 9927.0 | 10348.5 | 10390.8 | 10523.1 | 10717.4 | 11050.5 | 10990.9 | 10411.1 | 11038.2 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | 8840.4 | 9511.6 | 9732.0 | 9736.7 | 9905.6 | 10374.2 | 10464.8 | 9947.1 | 10593.3 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | 515.8 | 358.8 | 232.9 | 524.3 | 629.5 | 468.6 | 345.2 | 274.5 | 264.2 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | 570.7 | 478.2 | 425.9 | 262.0 | 182.2 | 207.7 | 181.0 | 189.5 | 180.6 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | 0.0 | | | 0.0 | | 0.0 | | 0.0 | | | |
| II | I.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wortl | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

a Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector.
 b Mixed income, net. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 | ATS euro / eur | ro, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|----------------|----------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | | 4853.2 | 5085.0 | 4487.9 | 4653.6 | 4769.3 | 4927.1 | 5082.0 | 5357.9 | 5543.6 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | 1717.5 | 1792.8 | 1649.6 | 1722.5 | 1732.8 | 1781.8 | 1821.9 | 1923.7 | 1987.2 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | _ | 3135.7 | 3292.1 | 2838.3 | 2931.1 | 3036.6 | 3145.3 | 3260.1 | 3434.2 | 3556.4 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | _ | 266.0 | 278.0 | 242.0 | 247.0 | 249.0 | 250.0 | 254.0 | 258.0 | 261.0 | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | - | 2869.7 | 3014.1 | 2596.3 | 2684.1 | 2787.6 | 2895.3 | 3006.1 | 3176.2 | 3295.4 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | _ | 3135.7 | 3292.1 | 2838.3 | 2931.1 | 3036.6 | 3145.3 | 3260.1 | 3434.2 | 3556.4 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | _ | 2747.3 | 2885.0 | 2462.1 | 2544.5 | 2640.8 | 2743.4 | 2847.0 | 3007.9 | 3121.1 | | |
| subsidies on production | _ | 122.4 | 129.1 | 134.1 | 139.6 | 146.8 | 151.9 | 159.1 | 168.4 | 174.3 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | 122.4 | 129.1 | 134.1 | 139.6 | 146.8 | 151.9 | 159.1 | 168.4 | 174.3 | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | 266.0 | 278.0 | 242.1 | 247.0 | 249.0 | 250.0 | 254.0 | 257.9 | 261.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | 266.0 | 278.0 | 242.1 | 247.0 | 249.0 | 250.0 | 254.0 | 257.9 | 261.0 | | |
| Property income | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | _ | | 12325.4 | 13464.4 | 13148.3 | 13245.4 | 15093.0 | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | _ | 9069.1 | 12325.4 | 13464.4 | 13148.3 | 13245.4 | 15093.0 | 15074.2 | 13803.6 | 13810.4 | | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | *** | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | <u>e</u> | 3335.7 | 3505.2 | 3445.6 | 3566.3 | 3679.6 | 3803.7 | 3912.4 | 4103.7 | 4233.1 | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in | _ | 3335.7 | 3505.2 | 3445.6 | 3566.3 | 3679.6 | 3803.7 | 3912.4 | 4103.7 | 4233.1 | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--|--------------------------------|----------------------------|-----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | II.1 Capital account - 0 | hanges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess payable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | II.1 Capital account - 0 | hanges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 515.0 | 527.0 | 390.0 | 400.0 | 317.0 | 340.0 | 378.0 | 351.0 | 387.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 515.0 | 527.0 | 390.0 | 400.0 | 317.0 | 340.0 | 378.0 | 351.0 | 387.0 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| of valuables | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | |
| nssets NET LENDING (+) / NET | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | II.2 Financial account | - Changes in | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) III | II.2 Financial account | - Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Currency and deposits | II.2 Financial account | - Changes in : | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) INSURANCE ACQUISITION OF financial assets Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans | II.2 Financial account | - Changes in : | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) III Net acquisition of financial assets Currency and deposits Securities other than shares | II.2 Financial account | - Changes in . | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) INTURBED A COUNTY OF THE BORROWING STATE OF THE B | II.2 Financial account | - Changes in : | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET SORROWING (-) INSURANCE AND ADDRESSED SECURITIES OTHER THAN SHARES Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | - Changes in : | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) INSURANCE AND ADDRESSES Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | II.2 Financial account | - Changes in : | assets | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 | ATS euro / eu | uro, Western o | alendar yea | ar | | | | | | | Data | in millior |
|---|-------------------|-----------------|-------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | 185183.7 | 191148.9 | 204835.9 | 215813.8 | 224990.8 | 244572.0 | 257873.2 | 263672.7 | 271014.4 | | |
| | I. Production | on account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | _ | 92929.6 | 95853.9 | 102905.1 | 109401.4 | 114670.2 | 127292.1 | 135977.4 | 138338.5 | 142472.7 | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | | 92254.1 | 95295.1 | 101930.8 | 106412.4 | 110320.5 | 117279.8 | 121895.7 | 125334.1 | 128541.7 | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | 15051.9 | 15662.9 | 16946.8 | 17655.0 | 18389.8 | 19572.1 | 20919.8 | 21764.9 | 22316.5 | | |
| /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | _ : | 77202.2 | 79632.2 | 84984.0 | 88757.4 | 91930.7 | 97707.7 | 100975.9 | 103569.3 | 106225.2 | | |
| 11003 | II 1 1 Gener | ration of inco | | | | 31330.7 | 31101.1 | 100373.5 | 100000.0 | 100225.2 | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | II.T.T GETICI | 92254.1 | 95295.1 | 101930.8 | 106412.4 | 110320.5 | 117279.8 | 121895.7 | 125334.1 | 128541.7 | | |
| · | II.1.1 Gener | ration of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | _ | 56711.4 | 57244.7 | 60155.1 | 62521.8 | 64702.3 | 67201.1 | 70788.0 | 72126.8 | 73671.5 | | |
| subsidies on production | _ | 2393.0 | 2347.4 | 2600.6 | 2296.9 | 2315.3 | 2409.1 | 2780.4 | 2494.8 | 2555.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | 3908.1 | 3964.9 | 4117.3 | 4294.6 | 4346.0 | 4535.3 | 4882.9 | 5038.0 | 5149.6 | | |
| production | _ | 1515.1 | 1617.5 | 1516.7 | 1997.7 | 2030.7 | 2126.2 | 2102.5 | 2543.2 | 2594.6 | | |
| PPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | _ | 33149.7 | 35703.0 | 39175.1 | 41593.7 | 43302.9 | 47669.6 | 48327.3 | 50712.6 | 52315.2 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prima | ry income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | _ | 33149.7 | 35703.0 | 39175.1 | 41593.7 | 43302.9 | 47669.6 | 48327.3 | 50712.6 | 52315.2 | | |
| Property income | _ | 26897.2 | 26418.1 | 28680.8 | 32193.1 | 31923.2 | 37489.5 | 36316.3 | 34382.0 | 31343.4 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prima | ry income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | 36467.8 | 37667.3 | 42347.3 | 45792.4 | 47208.9 | 54646.9 | 55017.9 | 51006.7 | 48511.7 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | 23578.9 | 24453.9 | 25508.7 | 27994.5 | 28017.3 | 30512.3 | 29625.8 | 34088.0 | 35146.9 | | |
| | II.2 Second | lary distributi | on of incor | ne account | - Resources | s | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | 23578.9 | 24453.9 | 25508.7 | 27994.5 | 28017.3 | 30512.3 | 29625.8 | 34088.0 | 35146.9 | | |
| Social contributions | _ | 2345.2 | 2380.0 | 2560.6 | 2672.5 | 2787.9 | 2894.9 | 3220.2 | 2856.9 | 3534.2 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 3636.8 | 3886.8 | 3960.2 | 3961.8 | 4413.2 | 4788.6 | 5902.0 | 6478.8 | 5901.8 | | |
| | II.2 Second | lary distributi | | ne account | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | _ | 2905.1 | 3916.1 | 4016.9 | 4432.8 | 3899.4 | 4546.4 | 7013.9 | 5298.6 | 5087.3 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ | 2234.1 | 2088.0 | 2305.1 | 2270.2 | 2304.2 | 2289.1 | 2632.1 | 2652.1 | 2783.4 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 4132.9 | 3788.7 | 6165.5 | 6953.6 | 8608.3 | 8102.6 | 8573.7 | 11628.0 | 10927.8 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | _ | 20288.8 | 20927.9 | 19542.0 | 20972.1 | 20406.4 | 23257.8 | 20528.3 | 23844.9 | 25784.5 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use o | f disposable | income aco | count - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| SROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | _ | 20288.8 | 20927.9 | 19542.0 | 20972.1 | 20406.4 | 23257.8 | 20528.3 | 23844.9 | 25784.5 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | II.4.1 Use o | f disposable | income aco | count - Uses | 3 | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | 132.0 | 341.0 | 169.0 | 258.0 | 310.0 | 457.0 | 529.0 | 357.0 | 830.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 20156.8 | 20586.9 | 19373.0 | 20714.1 | 20096.4 | 22800.8 | 19999.3 | 23487.9 | 24954.5 | | |
| , (VIII 10, OI(OOO | _ | 20100.0 | 20300.9 | 19313.0 | 20/14.1 | 20030.4 | 22000.0 | 19999.3 | 20401.9 | 24304.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------|----------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|----------|------------|-----------|-----------|----------|---------|------|
| eries | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| III | I.1 Capital | account - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | 20156.8 | 20586.9 | 19373.0 | 20714.1 | 20096.4 | 22800.8 | 19999.3 | 23487.9 | 24954.5 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | 900.4 | 1189.5 | 1198.5 | 2447.8 | 2181.1 | 2462.9 | 2975.1 | 2196.7 | 2839.7 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | 1499.8 | 1604.9 | 1904.8 | 2938.5 | 2852.3 | 3348.4 | 3821.1 | 4587.3 | 3551.6 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | 599.4 | 415.4 | 706.3 | 490.7 | 671.2 | 885.5 | 846.0 | 2390.6 | 711.9 | | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | 6005.5 | 6113.5 | 3624.8 | 5506.8 | 3887.7 | 5691.5 | 2054.5 | 3919.7 | 5477.7 | | |
| III | I.1 Capital | account - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | 24897.3 | 25636.2 | 28136.5 | 29740.2 | 31991.3 | 34817.2 | 34795.1 | 32491.9 | 35408.6 | | |
| formation | | 24203.5 | 25104.1 | 27567.3 | 29372.4 | 30556.8 | 34039.8 | 34063.3 | 32821.3 | 34869.3 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | 671.1 | 510.3 | 558.0 | 356.2 | 1421.6 | 765.2 | 719.5 | -344.0 | 527.1 | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | 22.8 | 21.7 | 11.1 | 11.6 | 13.1 | 12.1 | 12.4 | 14.7 | 12.1 | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | 304.2 | -12.3 | 101.0 | -22.9 | 24.9 | 924.9 | 148.5 | 64.2 | 143.5 | ••• | |
| ORROWING (-) | | -4144.1 | -3847.5 | -7665.9 | -6555.5 | -9738.7 | -10478.4 | -11969.3 | -6871.6 | -7757.8 | | |
| III | I.2 Financia | al account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | ı | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | 34206.6 | 40379.6 | 39091.0 | 67680.6 | 67587.7 | 45974.6 | 29932.6 | 52042.4 | 70954.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 12550.1 | 5590.1 | 12338.3 | 22614.2 | 11330.6 | 11291.7 | 569.0 | 17098.1 | 31088.2 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 1793.4 | 8405.3 | -1807.8 | 9698.4 | 19001.7 | 13558.5 | 12252.8 | 12050.8 | 16710.9 | |
| Loans | | | 6994.4 | 6676.6 | 7581.6 | 14690.6 | 18689.5 | 12815.0 | 5123.9 | 6109.7 | 4810.7 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | 9502.6 | 15860.6 | 15764.4 | 14927.2 | 16465.5 | 5106.5 | 7508.6 | 11107.4 | 12733.7 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | 4349.0 | 3585.2 | 4287.4 | 3858.7 | 4271.7 | 3512.1 | 3117.5 | 3419.3 | 5035.3 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | -982.9 | 261.8 | 927.2 | 1891.5 | -2171.2 | -309.2 | 1360.8 | 2257.0 | 575.2 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | -6067.8ª | -6756.3ª | -14900.3 a | -9141.7ª | -10075.5 a | -11098.7ª | -5923.8 ª | -7195.8ª | -6468.1 | |
| | I.2 Financia | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | 28138.8 | 33623.4 | 24190.7 | 58538.9 | 57512.2 | 34875.9 | 24008.8 | 44846.5 | 64485.9 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | -270.3 | -1003.2 | 131.8 | -74.0 | -350.6 | -156.6 | -397.6 | -29.0 | -215.1 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 583.8 | -3756.0 | -384.9 | 4716.4 | -1763.6 | 3908.9 | -10749.9 | 5091.7 | 16370.5 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 13838.5 | 13194.5 | 5052.1 | 20916.9 | 9212.8 | 4937.1 | 16227.3 | 13044.2 | 20395.6 | |
| Loans | | | 11562.8 | 12376.8 | 10185.5 | 19957.9 | 30253.8 | 21115.0 | 7322.6 | 16116.3 | 18667.5 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | 3257.3 | 11473.0 | 9560.8 | 11632.5 | 19998.9 | 5019.3 | 10944.5 | 10737.1 | 8582.8 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | 224.7 | 260.9 | 2.2 | 131.6 | 199.4 | 114.5 | 169.0 | 119.5 | 249.6 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | -1058.0 | 1077.3 | -356.7 | 1257.6 | -38.6 | -62.3 | 493.0 | -233.2 | 435.0 | |

^a Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 | ATS euro / eur | o, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | Data | a in milli |
|---|-------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | 69195.6 | 71617.2 | 71957.5 | 74779.8 | 77540.2 | 81487.5 | 85186.3 | 87472.0 | 89986.9 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | | 29587.6 | 30638.5 | 31106.5 | 32325.6 | 33361.7 | 34772.0 | 36947.3 | 38279.9 | 39434.4 | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | - | 39608.0 | 40978.6 | 40851.1 | 42454.1 | 44178.6 | 46715.5 | 48239.0 | 49192.1 | 50552.5 | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | _ | 5488.0 | 5720.0 | 5912.0 | 6029.0 | 6181.0 | 6455.0 | 6733.0 | 6885.0 | 7052.0 | | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices | _ | 34120.0 | 35258.6 | 34939.1 | 36425.1 | 37997.6 | 40260.5 | 41506.0 | 42307.1 | 43500.5 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| 'ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | _ | 39608.0 | 40978.6 | 40851.1 | 42454.1 | 44178.5 | 46715.5 | 48239.0 | 49192.1 | 50552.5 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ition of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | = | 15358.7 | 15627.2 | 15344.7 | 15934.0 | 16501.4 | 17190.6 | 17593.8 | 18056.1 | 18484.1 | | |
| ubsidies on production | = | -172.2 | 10.9 | 141.0 | -3.8 | 1.7 | 29.0 | 148.9 | -88.4 | -98.7 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | 1213.2 | 1260.1 | 1266.6 | 1328.6 | 1326.7 | 1377.6 | 1444.3 | 1498.2 | 1532.4 | | |
| production PPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | 1385.4 | 1249.2 | 1125.6 | 1332.4 | 1325.0 | 1348.6 | 1295.4 | 1586.6 | 1631.1 | | |
| GROSS | a | 5488.0 | 5720.0 | 5912.1 | 6029.0 | 6181.0 | 6455.0 | 6733.0 | 6884.9 | 7052.0 | | |
| IIXED INCOME, GROSS | b | 18933.6 | 19620.5 | 19453.4 | 20494.9 | 21494.5 | 23041.0 | 23763.4 | 24339.4 | 25115.2 | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | a | 5488.0 | 5720.0 | 5912.1 | 6029.0 | 6181.0 | 6455.0 | 6733.0 | 6884.9 | 7052.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | b | 18933.6 | 19620.5 | 19453.4 | 20494.9 | 21494.5 | 23041.0 | 23763.4 | 24339.4 | 25115.2 | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ | 94573.0 | 95602.7 | 97131.5 | 100670.3 | 104193.5 | 107893.6 | 109873.8 | 111936.7 | 114307.5 | | |
| roperty income | _ | 12923.1 | 16475.3 | 18205.9 | 18171.7 | 18775.3 | 21313.3 | 20867.2 | 18817.0 | 18876.4 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | 2421.6 | 2573.3 | 2918.8 | 2952.4 | 3337.7 | 3812.2 | 3415.5 | 2759.2 | 2595.7 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | 129496.1 | 134845.2 | 137784.0 | 142413.7 | 147306.5 | 154890.7 | 157821.8 | 159218.9 | 162755.3 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | 3 | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | 129496.1 | 134845.2 | 137784.0 | 142413.7 | 147306.5 | 154890.7 | 157821.8 | 159218.9 | 162755.3 | | |
| Social contributions | _ | 151.0 | 139.0 | 153.0 | 155.0 | 154.0 | 146.0 | 162.0 | 166.0 | 176.0 | | |
| Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | _ | 36246.4 | 37072.3 | 37254.2 | 37922.3 | 39487.3 | 40964.1 | 42490.9 | 43362.2 | 45281.3 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 5266.7 | 5427.0 | 5087.7 | 5454.2 | 5742.4 | 5902.1 | 8182.2 | 8621.8 | 8990.7 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | _ | 17513.2 | 18985.3 | 20556.0 | 21477.0 | 22396.7 | 22799.2 | 24969.9 | 25177.4 | 24989.9 | | |
| Social contributions | | 32503.0 | 33551.0 | 34427.0 | 35584.0 | 36881.0 | 37882.0 | 38852.0 | 38976.0 | 40552.0 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | - - | 151.0 | 139.0 | 153.0 | 155.0 | 154.0 | 146.0 | 162.0 | 166.0 | 176.0 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | 3172.4 | 3944.9 | 3855.9 | 3958.6 | 4428.3 | 4557.0 | 5358.8 | 5721.9 | 5874.9 | | |
| NCOME | _ | 117820.6 | 120863.6 | 121287.2 | 124770.8 | 128830.4 | 136518.8 | 139314.7 | 141327.6 | 145610.5 | | |

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|------|------|
| Series | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondary distribu | ition of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME Adjustment for the change in | 117820.6 | 120863.6 | 121287.2 | 124770.8 | 128830.4 | 136518.8 | 139314.7 | 141327.6 | 145610.5 | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | 132.0 | 341.0 | 169.0 | 258.0 | 310.0 | 457.0 | 529.0 | 357.0 | 830.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of disposabl | e income ac | count - Use: | S | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 100151.4 | 105578.0 | 107162.8 | 109222.5 | 112189.7 | 119504.8 | 122964.1 | 124257.1 | 126920.1 | | |
| expenditure | 100151.4 | 105578.0 | 107162.9 | 109222.5 | 112189.8 | 119504.8 | 122964.1 | 124257.2 | 126920.1 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 17801.2 | 15626.6 | 14293.4 | 15806.3 | 16950.7 | 17471.0 | 16879.6 | 17427.5 | 19520.4 | | |
| | III.1 Capital account - 0 | Changes in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 17801.2 | 15626.6 | 14293.4 | 15806.3 | 16950.7 | 17471.0 | 16879.6 | 17427.5 | 19520.4 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | 2248.9 | 2254.3 | 2153.2 | 1698.4 | 1954.6 | 2003.8 | 1599.6 | 1524.2 | 1298.6 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 2601.5 | 2596.8 | 2461.8 | 2058.2 | 2474.4 | 2486.0 | 2139.1 | 2179.4 | 1739.1 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 352.6 | 342.5 | 308.6 | 359.8 | 519.8 | 482.2 | 539.5 | 655.2 | 440.5 | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital account - 0 | Changes in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 10442.0 | | 10780.8 | 10923.1 | 11034.4 | 11390.5 | 11368.9 | 10762.1 | 11425.2 | | |
| formation | 9355.4 | 10038.6 | 10122.0 | 10136.7 | 10222.6 | 10714.2 | 10842.8 | 10298.1 | 10980.3 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 515.8 570.7 | | 232.9 425.9 | 524.3 262.0 | 629.5 182.2 | 468.6 207.7 | 345.2 181.0 | 274.5 189.5 | 264.2 180.6 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 9608.2 | | 0.0 5665.8 | 0.0 6581.6 | 0.0 7870.8 | 0.0 8084.3 | 0.0 7110.2 | 0.0 8189.5 | 0.0 9393.8 | | |
| ., | III.2 Financial account | | | | | 0004.0 | 7110.2 | 0.00.0 | 0000.0 | | |
| | III.2 I IIIaiiciai account | - Changes ii | i ilabilities a | ilia liet wor | ui | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | ··· | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financial account | - Changes ir | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | ··· | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector. $^{\rm b}$ Mixed income, net. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.

Azerbaijan

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the State Committee of Republic of Azerbaijan on Statistics. The latest data for Azerbaijan was received through the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UN/ECE).

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. Most transition economies went directly from the Material Product System (MPS) to the 1993 SNA and did not implement the System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA).

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaij | an manat, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | Data | n hundreds | of million |
|--|-------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 18726.5 | 103640.0 | 136220.0 | 137510.0 | 163704.0 | 172502.0 | 187688.0 | 199708.0 | 228266.0 | 258547.0 | 293065.0 | 295915.0 |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 14178.4 | 89172.0 | 118484.0 | 115448.0 | 135108.0 | 140199.0 | 148645.0 | 159983.0 | 187012.0 | 211500.0 | 234883.0 | 234645.0 |
| expenditure General government final | 143.3 | 818.0 | 1316.0 | 2145.0 | 2518.0 | 2831.0 | 3303.0 | 3455.0 | 3655.0 | 2780.0 | 3160.0 | 3230.0 |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 4404.8 | 13650.0 | 16420.0 | 19917.0 | 26078.0 | 29472.0 | 35740.0 | 36270.0 | 37599.0 | 44267.0 | 55022.0 | 58040.0 |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 1567.1 | 4780.0 | 5887.0 | 9828.0 | 13132.0 | 15512.0 | 21722.0 | 21687.0 | 16898.0 | 21806.0 | 27532.0 | 29078.0 |
| expenditure | 2837.7 | 8870.0 | 10533.0 | 10089.0 | 12946.0 | 13960.0 | 14018.0 | 14583.0 | 20701.0 | 22461.0 | 27490.0 | 28962.0 |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2868.9 | 25370.0 | 39621.0 | 54062.0 | 57403.0 | 50012.0 | 48771.0 | 54951.0 | 104808.0 | 189988.0 | 247334.0 | 271210.0 |
| formation | 4919.6 | 16690.0 | 39768.0 | 58413.0 | 61096.0 | 53815.0 | 54581.0 | 60813.0 | 103303.0 | 188954.0 | 246138.0 | |
| Changes in inventories a Acquisitions less disposals | -2050.7 | 8680.0 | -147.0 | -4351.0 | -3693.0 | -3803.0 | -5810.0 | -5862.0 | 1505.0 | 1034.0 | 1196.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 11967.1 | 34660.0 | 34060.0 | 45850.0 | 39053.0 | 52794.0 | 94768.0 | 110299.0 | 129639.0 | 150099.0 | 208091.0 | 373235.0 |
| Exports of goods | 9334.4 | 27050.0 | 27649.0 | 32224.0 | 26221.0 | 42220.0 | 83145.0 | 96803.0 | 112036.0 | 128885.0 | 183915.0 | 329940.0 |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 2632.8 | 7610.0 | 6411.0 | 13626.0 | 12832.0 | 10574.0 | 11623.0 | 13496.0 | 17603.0 | 21214.0 | 24176.0 | 43295.0 |
| services | 14828.7 | 56980.0 | 76404.0 | 83767.0 | 93806.0 | 79004.0 | 90536.0 | 99178.0 | 151709.0 | 234207.0 | 310152.0 | 334710.0 |
| Imports of goods | 11329.1 | 43530.0 | 57456.0 | 54825.0 | 66694.0 | 59027.0 | 68858.0 | 68219.0 | 88629.0 | 133707.0 | 175990.0 | 189781.0 |
| Imports of services | 3499.6 | 13450.0 | 18938.0 | 28942.0 | 27112.0 | 19977.0 | 21678.0 | 30959.0 | 63080.0 | 100500.0 | 134162.0 | 144929.0 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 0.0 | 0.0 | 3135.0 | 4259.0 | 5677.0 | -7550.0 | -4786.0 | 0.0 | -7887.0 | -7102.0 | -11828.0 | -11875.0 |
| PRODUCT | 18733.9 | 106690.0 | 136632.0 | 157914.0 | 172031.0 | 188754.0 | 235905.0 | 265780.0 | 303123.0 | 357325.0 | 426510.0 | 593775.0 |

^a Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaij | an manat, W | estern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | Data i | in hundreds | of milli |
|--|-------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 200 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 1207.5 | 18202.0 | 112063.0 | 150527.0 | 153151.0 | 179409.0 | 187420.0 | 203866.0 | 218010.0 | 255071.0 | 282801.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 749.8 | 13804.0 | 97664.0 | 132641.0 | 131551.0 | 151617.0 | 154971.0 | 163543.0 | 173677.0 | 206208.0 | 236091.0 | |
| expenditure General government final | 8.1 | 100.0 | 822.0 | 1167.0 | 1740.0 | 2042.0 | 2296.0 | 2679.0 | 2802.0 | 2964.0 | 2252.0 | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 449.5 | 4298.0 | 13577.0 | 16719.0 | 19860.0 | 25750.0 | 30153.0 | 37644.0 | 41531.0 | 45899.0 | 44458.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 238.3 | 1462.0 | 4717.0 | 6058.0 | 9682.0 | 12703.0 | 16077.0 | 23505.0 | 24584.0 | 21497.0 | 21963.0 | |
| expenditure | 211.3 | 2836.0 | 8860.0 | 10661.0 | 10178.0 | 13047.0 | 14076.0 | 14139.0 | 16947.0 | 24402.0 | 22495.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 498.2 | 4452.0 | 53633.0 | 55073.0 | 66496.0 | 56255.0 | 51312.0 | 58818.0 | 101110.0 | 169265.0 | 230645.0 | |
| formation | 621.8 | 4034.0 | 35283.0 | 55277.0 | 71848.0 | 59874.0 | 55214.0 | 65825.0 | 111896.0 | 166834.0 | 229390.0 | |
| Changes in inventories a Acquisitions less disposals | -123.6 | 418.0 | 18350.0 | -204.0 | -5352.0 | -3619.0 | -3902.0 | -7007.0 | -10786.0 | 2431.0 | 1255.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 969.4 | 11465.0 | 35027.0 | 49401.0 | 52223.0 | 58580.0 | 60924.0 | 127084.0 | 103350.0 | 155048.0 | 209538.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 756.2 | 8943.0 | 28442.0 | 34729.0 | 35042.0 | 46864.0 | 53430.0 | 111580.0 | 89294.0 | 133186.0 | 185232.0 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 213.3 | 2522.0 | 6585.0 | 14672.0 | 17181.0 | 11716.0 | 7494.0 | 15504.0 | 14056.0 | 21862.0 | 24306.0 | |
| services | 1296.8 | 17468.0 | 78564.0 | 90254.0 | 96667.0 | 93431.0 | 92672.0 | 133993.0 | 115443.0 | 239093.0 | 313603.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 990.8 | 13346.0 | 59080.0 | 59026.0 | 68730.0 | 69793.0 | 70523.0 | 92187.0 | 67419.0 | 136522.0 | 177813.0 | |
| Imports of services | 306.1 | 4122.0 | 19484.0 | 31228.0 | 27937.0 | 23638.0 | 22149.0 | 41806.0 | 48024.0 | 102571.0 | 135790.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | -116.1 | -131.0 | -14131.0 | -20183.0 | -1498.0 | -16052.0 | 2722.0 | 3485.0 | -13074.0 | -3218.0 | -15735.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 1262.1 | 16520.0 | 108028.0 | 144564.0 | 173705.0 | 184761.0 | 209706.0 | 259260.0 | 293953.0 | 337073.0 | 393646.0 | |

^a Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaij | an manat, W | /estern cale | ndar year | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions | | | |
|--------------------------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 18733.9 | 106690.0 | 136632.0 | 157914.0 | 172031.0 | 188754.0 | 235905.0 | 265780.0 | 303123.0 | 357325.0 | 426510.0 | 593775.0 |
| Plus: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rest of the world, net | -0.8 | -411.0 | -638.0 | -759.0 | -1171.0 | -1184.0 | -2121.0 | -2202.0 | -1890.0 | -2630.0 | -5285.0 | |
| Plus: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - to the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | 0.8 | 411.0 | 638.0 | 759.0 | 1171.0 | 1184.0 | 2121.0 | 2202.0 | 1890.0 | 2630.0 | 5285.0 | |
| Plus: Property income - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | 11.1 | 239.0 | 244.0 | 398.0 | 1758.0 | 1032.0 | -10641.0 | -13424.0 | -16809.0 | -19167.0 | -29742.0 | |
| Plus: Property income - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | 35.1 | 573.0 | 868.0 | 938.0 | 2622.0 | 3119.0 | 4769.0 | 3415.0 | 1805.0 | 2495.0 | 1996.0 | |
| Less: Property income - to | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the rest of the world | 23.9 | 334.0 | 624.0 | 540.0 | 864.0 | 2087.0 | 15410.0 | 16839.0 | 18614.0 | 21662.0 | 31738.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|-------------|------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|-------------|-----------|----------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest of the world, net | 10.4 | -172.0 | -394.0 | -361.0 | 587.0 | -152.0 | -12762.0 | -15626.0 | -18699.0 | -21797.0 | -35027.0 | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the | 35.1 | 573.0 | 868.0 | 938.0 | 2622.0 | 3119.0 | 4769.0 | 3415.0 | 1805.0 | 2495.0 | 1996.0 | |
| world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net | _ 24.7 | 745.0 | 1262.0 | 1299.0 | 2035.0 | 3271.0 | 17531.0 | 19041.0 | 20504.0 | 24292.0 | 37023.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 18744.2 | 106518.0 | 136238.0 | 157553.0 | 172618.0 | 188602.0 | 223143.0 | 250154.0 | 284424.0 | 335619.0 | 392086.0 | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers - | 1092.4 | 4890.0 | 2865.0 | 1937.0 | 2964.0 | 33228.0 | 35865.0 | 34890.0 | 38418.0 | 41945.0 | 44532.0 | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | 1225.2 | 5710.0 | 5253.0 | 4723.0 | 7089.0 | 36585.0 | 40758.0 | 41744.0 | 46091.0 | 46410.0 | 48173.0 | |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 132.8 | 820.0 | 2388.0 | 2786.0 | 4125.0 | 3357.0 | 4893.0 | 6854.0 | 7673.0 | 4465.0 | 3641.0 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | 19836.7 | 111408.0 | 139103.0 | 159490.0 | 175582.0 | 221830.0 | 259008.0 | 285044.0 | 322842.0 | 377564.0 | 436618.0 | |
| consumption | 18726.5 | 103640.0 | 136220.0 | 137510.0 | 163704.0 | 172502.0 | 187688.0 | 199708.0 | 228266.0 | 258547.0 | 293065.0 | 295915.0 |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 1110.2 | 7768.0 | 2883.0 | 21980.0 | 11878.0 | 49328.0 | 71320.0 | 85336.0 | 94576.0 | 119017.0 | 143553.0 | |
| net Plus: Capital transfers - | | | | 2502.0 | 26.0 | | | | -1396.0 | -1136.0 | -204.0 | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to | | | | 3054.0 | 26.0 | | | | 894.0 | 737.0 | 1179.0 | |
| the rest of the world | | | | 552.0 | 0.0 | | | | 2290.0 | 1873.0 | 1383.0 | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 2868.9 | 25370.0 | 39621.0 | 54062.0 | 57403.0 | 50012.0 | 48771.0 | 54951.0 | 104808.0 | 189988.0 | 247334.0 | 271210.0 |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / | | | | 50.0 | 26.0 | | | | | | | |
| NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | -1758.7 | -17602.0 | -36738.0 | -29630.0 | -45525.0 | -684.0 | 22549.0 | 30385.0 | -11628.0 | -72107.0 | -103985.0 | |
| | Net values: | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nat | ional Dispo | sable Incor | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | on of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 2612.5 | 15000.0 | 15224.0 | 22222.0 | 28789.0 | 29391.0 | 29501.0 | 32795.0 | 38402.0 | 39293.0 | 45533.0 | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | 16131.7 | 91518.0 | 121014.0 | 135331.0 | 143829.0 | 159211.0 | 193642.0 | 217359.0 | 246022.0 | 296326.0 | 346553.0 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 17224.1 | 96408.0 | 123879.0 | 137268.0 | 146793.0 | 192439.0 | 229507.0 | 252249.0 | 284440.0 | 338271.0 | 391085.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | -1502.4 | -7232.0 | -12341.0 | -242.0 | -16911.0 | 19937.0 | 41819.0 | 52541.0 | 56174.0 | 79724.0 | 98020.0 | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaij | an manat, ri | | ilaa. you. | | | | | | | | n hundreds | |
|---|--------------|---------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 6105.1 | 27039.0 | 34108.0 | 31784.0 | 31222.0 | 34729.0 | 37946.0 | 39430.0 | 42300.0 | 44401.0 | 46865.0 | 54914.0 |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 6097.3 | 27010.0 | 34078.0 | 31599.0 | 30915.0 | 34395.0 | 37551.0 | 39011.0 | 41741.0 | 43800.0 | 46171.0 | |
| related service activities | 6076.6 | 26950.0 | 34011.0 | 31560.0 | 30874.0 | 34296.0 | | | | | | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 20.8 | 60.0 | 67.0 | 39.0 | 41.0 | 99.0 | | | | | | |
| Fishing | 7.7 | 29.0 | 30.0 | 185.0 | 307.0 | 334.0 | 395.0 | 419.0 | 559.0 | 601.0 | 694.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 813.4 | 10924.0 | 16981.0 | 23327.0 | 18464.0 | 34930.0 | 65225.0 | 78803.0 | 87563.0 | 98398.0 | 123826.0 | 234124.0 |
| Manufacturing | 2372.7 | 12306.0 | 14246.0 | 13255.0 | 14320.0 | 11404.0 | 12482.0 | 17308.0 | 22526.0 | 30862.0 | 35330.0 | 42790.0 |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 628.3 | 5871.0 | 4073.0 | 3409.0 | 5056.0 | 6938.0 | 7240.0 | 3874.0 | 3414.0 | 4083.0 | 4276.0 | 4997.0 |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 1366.1 | 3970.0 | 12719.0 | 18424.0 | 22293.0 | 20534.0 | 15396.0 | 15536.0 | 26400.0 | 40099.0 | 53103.0 | 59581.0 |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 1136.8 | 6330.0 | 7905.0 | 10218.0 | 10733.0 | 13364.0 | 15749.0 | 20727.0 | 23852.0 | 27025.0 | 32776.0 | 41042.0 |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 936.1 | 5594.0 | 7293.0 | 9598.0 | 9648.0 | 12232.0 | 14814.0 | 19662.0 | 22665.0 | 25364.0 | 30159.0 | 37383.0 |
| Hotels and restaurants | 200.7 | 736.0 | 612.0 | 620.0 | 1085.0 | 1132.0 | 935.0 | 1065.0 | 1187.0 | 1661.0 | 2617.0 | 3659.0 |
| Transport, storage and communications | 2300.4 | 18520.0 | 13984.0 | 16577.0 | 20635.0 | 20225.0 | 28358.0 | 26947.0 | 29853.0 | 35692.0 | 40622.0 | 47706.0 |
| Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies Post and | 2071.1 | 17480.0 | 12247.0 | 13131.0 | 16121.0 | | | | 23692.0 | | 30697.0 | 34217.0 |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation; real | 229.3 | 1040.0 | 1737.0 | 3446.0 | 4514.0 | | | | 6161.0 | | 9925.0 | 13489.0 |
| estate, renting and business activities | 1396.2 | 3820.0 | 4580.0 | 10338.0 | 11574.0 | 8096.0 | 8636.0 | 11701.0 | 10049.0 | 14921.0 | 18265.0 | 19465.0 |
| Financial intermediation | 1049.5 | 2810.0 | 1205.0 | 1225.0 | 1643.0 | 1408.0 | 2191.0 | 3254.0 | 3132.0 | 4258.0 | 5801.0 | 6174.0 |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | 346.7 | 1010.0 | 3375.0 | 9113.0 | 9931.0 | 6688.0 | 6445.0 | 8447.0 | 6917.0 | 10663.0 | 12464.0 | 13291.0 |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education: health and social | 960.2 | 2690.0 | 2871.0 | 2729.0 | 2900.0 | 3715.0 | 4803.0 | 7120.0 | 10026.0 | 13171.0 | 16633.0 | 17795.0 |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 2197.2 | 9090.0 | 12790.0 | 16629.0 | 28653.0 | 28305.0 | 26879.0 | 25137.0 | 24596.0 | 23272.0 | 27330.0 | 29344.0 |
| Education | 1015.4 | 2880.0 | 4483.0 | 5492.0 | 11870.0 | 11375.0 | 11650.0 | 12171.0 | 12402.0 | 11746.0 | 14812.0 | 15846.0 |
| Health and social work | 342.4 | 858.0 | 1654.0 | 1888.0 | 3372.0 | 4146.0 | 4342.0 | 4527.0 | 4101.0 | 5594.0 | 6431.0 | 6955.0 |
| Other community, social and personal services | 839.4 | 5352.0 | 6653.0 | 9249.0 | 13411.0 | 12784.0 | 10887.0 | 8439.0 | 8093.0 | 5932.0 | 6087.0 | 6543.0 |
| Private households with employed persons | 5.2 | 30.0 | 23.0 | 65.0 | 61.0 | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 18367.9 | 98430.0 | 122882.0 | 146237.0 | 164943.0 | 181295.0 | 221345.0 | 244861.0 | 278810.0 | 329838.0 | 395724.0 | 548205.0 |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 913.8 | 2160.0 | 1398.0 | 518.0 | 968.0 | 945.0 | 1369.0 | 1723.0 | 1769.0 | 2086.0 | 3302.0 | 3555.0 |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 366.0 | 8260.0 | 13750.0 | 11677.0 | 7088.0 | 7459.0 | 14560.0 | 20919.0 | 24313.0 | 27487.0 | 30786.0 | 45569.0 |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 1052.2 | 10500.0 | 16124.0 | 16052.0 | 11772.0 | 13356.0 | 15120.0 | 21657.0 | 25042.0 | 29103.0 | 32151.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 686.2 | 2240.0 | 2374.0 | 4375.0 | 4684.0 | 5897.0 | 560.0 | 738.0 | 729.0 | 1616.0 | 1365.0 | ••• |
| PRODUCT | 18733.9 | 106690.0 | 136632.0 | 157914.0 | 172031.0 | 188754.0 | 235905.0 | 265780.0 | 303123.0 | 357325.0 | 426510.0 | 593775.0 |

^a Excludes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbai | jan manat, W | esterri calen | uai yeai | | | | | | | Data | in hundreds | or minion |
|--|--------------|---------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 200 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 37.4 | 5667.2 | 27800.0 | 31556.0 | 33878.0 | 34453.0 | 39101.0 | 42159.0 | 41954.0 | 44669.0 | 46600.0 | 50380.0 |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 37.4 | 5667.2 | 27800.0 | 31556.0 | 33878.0 | 34453.0 | 38550.0 | 41720.0 | 41508.0 | 44079.0 | 46600.0 | 50380.0 |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | | | | | | | 38550.0 | 41720.0 | | | | |
| related service activities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Fishing | | ••• | | | | | 551.0 | 439.0 | 446.0 | 590.0 | | ••• |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | 72042.0 | 82072.0 | 90959.0 | 100857.0 | 210743.0 |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 294.6 | 3004.3ª | 27179.0 | 35437.0 | 40739.0 | 39205.0 | 56948.0 | 12023.0 | 17803.0 | 25684.0 | 34104.0 | 41097.0 |
| supply | | | | ••• | ••• | | | 7283.0 | 4963.0 | 3974.0 | 4177.0 | 4481.0 |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 73.2 | 1489.0 | 8337.0 | 21124.0 | 28017.0 | 23344.0 | 21068.0 | 16304.0 | 28229.0 | 39006.0 | 54896.0 | 54165.0 |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 56.0 | 1041.3 | 6967.0 | 22645.0 | 11179.0 | 13542.0 | 14674.0 | 17308.0 | 22782.0 | 26697.0 | 31036.0 | 37440.0 |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | | | *** | *** | *** | 12472.0 | 13431.0 | 16281.0 | 21551.0 | 25136.0 | 28661.0 | 34140.0 |
| Hotels and restaurants | | | | | | 1070.0 | 1243.0 | 1027.0 | 1231.0 | 1561.0 | 2375.0 | 3300.0 |
| Transport, storage and communications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and confidence to the confidence of the confidence of the confidence of the confidence of the conf | 109.8 | 1478.8 | 16121.0 | 14405.0 | 19128.0 | 22661.0 | 23476.0 | 31614.0 | 29031.0 | 33469.0 | 39692.0 | 47737.0 |
| auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies Post and | | | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | 29423.0 | 34239.0 |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation, real | | | | | | | | | | | 10269.0 | 13498.0 |
| estate, renting and business activities | 134.0 | 1374.7 | 3809.0 | 4790.0 | 10311.0 | 10919.0 | 8696.0 | 8780.0 | 11981.0 | 10797.0 | 15858.0 | |
| Financial intermediation | 113.3 | 1049.5 | 2815.0 | 988.0 | 1119.0 | 1375.0 | 1743.0 | 2553.0 | 3602.0 | 3423.0 | 4641.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 20.6 | 325.2 | 994.0 | 3802.0 | 9192.0 | 9544.0 | 6953.0 | 6227.0 | 8379.0 | 7374.0 | 11217.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 94.6 | 960.2 | 2613.0 | 3157.0 | 2762.0 | 3371.0 | 3935.0 | 6225.0 | 7704.0 | 10487.0 | 13953.0 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 200.7 | 2096.2 | 9022.0 | 13680.0 | 16305.0 | 30013.0 | 29846.0 | 27078.0 | 25575.0 | 25676.0 | 23977.0 | 59811.0 |
| Education | 95.6 | 924.0 | 2851.0 | 4923.0 | 5368.0 | 11303.0 | 11995.0 | 12281.0 | 12402.0 | 12886.0 | 12087.0 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 34.2 | 331.0 | 870.0 | 1913.0 | 1949.0 | 4088.0 | 4395.0 | 4409.0 | 4545.0 | 4252.0 | 5762.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 70.9 | 841.2 | 5301.0 | 6844.0 | 8988.0 | 14622.0 | 13456.0 | 10388.0 | 8628.0 | 8538.0 | 6128.0 | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------|---------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series Base year | 200 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 1236.2 | 16197.8 | 99710.0 | 146317.0 | 161806.0 | 176782.0 | 197082.0 | 239858.0 | 270418.0 | 309922.0 | 363315.0 | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 101.0 | 913.8 | 2138.0 | 477.0 | 513.0 | 726.0 | 662.0 | 958.0 | 1677.0 | 1495.0 | 1836.0 | |
| products | 25.9 | 322.4 | 8319.0 | 11867.0 | 11846.0 | 7904.0 | 12647.0 | 19293.0 | 23450.0 | 27026.0 | 30280.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 77.7 | 927.0 | 10532.0 | 14356.0 | 15924.0 | 11183.0 | 16775.0 | 19974.0 | 24277.0 | 27836.0 | 32060.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 51.8 | 604.6 | 2213.0 | 2489.0 | 4078.0 | 3279.0 | 4128.0 | 681.0 | 827.0 | 810.0 | 1780.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 1262.1 | 16520.2 | 108029.0 | 158184.0° | 173652.0 | 184685.0 | 209729.0 | 259151.0 | 293868.0 | 336948.0 | 393595.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaija | an manat, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | Data | in hundreds | of millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|---------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 36897.4 | 209582.0 | 265253.0 | 310279.0 | 336859.0 | 348745.0 | 394526.0 | 418425.0 | 497629.0 | 611235.0 | 740549.0 a | 948527.0 |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 17615.7 | 108992.0 | 140973.0 | 163524.0 | 170948.0 | 166505.0 | 171812.0 | 171841.0 | 217050.0 | 279311.0 | 341523.0 a | 396767.0 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 19281.7 | 100590.0 | 124280.0 | 146755.0 | 165911.0 | 182240.0 | 222714.0 | 246584.0 | 280579.0 | 331924.0 | 399026.0 a | 551760.0 |
| Compensation of employees | 5266.6 | 24130.0 | 25659.0 | 31055.0 | 33193.0 | 39572.0 | 51053.0 | 53386.0 | 63104.0 | 81018.0 | 106117.0 a | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies cape Taxes on production and | 132.2 | 210.0 | 1250.0 | 1733.0 | 1352.0 | 1743.0 | 2006.0 | 1917.0 | 2334.0 | 3224.0 | 5434.0 a | |
| imports c | 132.2 | 210.0 | 1250.0 | 1733.0 | 1352.0 | 1743.0 | 2006.0 | 1917.0 | 2334.0 | 3224.0 | 5434.0 a | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 132.2 | 210.0 | 1250.0 | 1733.0 | 1352.0 | 1743.0 | 2006.0 | 1917.0 | 2334.0 | 3224.0 | 5434.0 a | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | 76250.0 | 97371.0 | | | | | | 215141.0 | 247682.0 | 287475.0° | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed | 913.8 | 2160.0 | 1398.0 | 518.0 | 968.0 | 945.0 | 1369.0 | 1723.0 | 1769.0 | 2086.0 | 3302.0 | |
| capital | 2612.5 | 15004.0 | 15224.0 | 22222.0 | 28789.0 | 29391.0 | 29500.0 | 32795.0 | 38402.0 | 39293.0 | 45533.0° | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 6 | 11270.3 | 61246.0 | 82147.0 | 91745.0 | 102577.0 | 111534.0 | 140155.0 | 158486.0 | 176739.0 | 208389.0 | 241942.0 a | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2868.9 | 25370.0 | 39620.0 | 54062.0 | 57403.0 | 50012.0 a | 48771.0° | 54951.0° | 104808.0° | 189988.0 | 247334.0 a | 271210.0 |
| formation | 4919.6 | 16690.0 | 39767.0 | 58413.0 | 61096.0 | 53815.0 | 54581.0 | 60813.0 | 103303.0° | 188954.0 | 246138.0 a | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -2050.7 | 8680.0 | -147.0 | -4351.0 | -3693.0 | -3803.0 | -5810.0 | -5862.0 | 1505.0 | 1034.0 | 1196.0 | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 45601.5 | 60975.0 | 776682.0 | 781863.0 | 817053.0 | 848704.0 | | | 1115724.0 | | | |
| persons) | 3631.3 | 3613.0 | 3686.7 | 3694.1 | 3701.5 | 3702.8 | 3704.5 | 3715.0 | 3726.5 | 3747.0 | 3809.1 | |

^a Discrepancy between the data for the total economy and the data by industries. ^b Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

a Includes Mining and quarrying, and Electricity, gas and water supply.
 b Excludes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 c Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.2 Value added by industries (at constant prices).

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaija | an manat, We | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | Data | in hundreds | of millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|------------|-----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 7954.4ª | 37151.0ª | 46725.0° | 42581.0 | 45333.0 | 48486.0 | 54331.0 | 60349.0 | 65045.0 | 70399.0 | 77393.0 | 90685.0 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1849.4ª | 10112.0ª | 12617.0ª | 10797.0 | 14108.0 | 13757.0 | 16385.0 | 20919.0 | 22745.0 | 25998.0 | 30528.0 | 35771.0 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 6105.1 a | 27039.0ª | 34108.0 a | 31784.0 | 31222.0 | 34729.0 | 37946.0 | 39430.0 | 42300.0 | 44401.0 | 46865.0 | 54914.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 320.3 a | 3895.0 a | 1267.0° | 1025.0 | 1093.0 | 1085.0 | 1268.0 | 1569.0 | 1830.0 | 2025.0 | 2620.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 52.9 | 80.0 | 143.0 | 222.0 | 173.0 | 242.0 | 289.0 | 279.0 | 350.0 | 444.0 | 750.0 | |
| imports | 52.9 | 80.0 | 143.0 | 222.0 | 173.0 | 242.0 | 289.0 | 279.0 | 350.0 | 444.0 | 750.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 52.9 | 80.0 | 143.0 | 222.0 | 173.0 | 242.0 | 289.0 | 279.0 | 350.0 | 444.0 | 750.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 5731.8 b | 23064.0b | 32698.0 | 30537.0 | 29956.0 | 33402.0 | 36389.0 | 37582.0 | 40120.0 | 41932.0 | 43495.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 460.4 a | 2164.0ª | 1663.0 a | 1921.0 | 2146.0 | 2436.0 | 2450.0 | 2569.0 | 2727.0 | 2790.0 | 3336.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 5271.4° | 20900.0° | 31035.0 | 28616.0 | 27810.0 | 30966.0 | 33939.0 | 35013.0 | 37393.0 | 39142.0 | 40159.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | ••• | *** | | | | | | *** | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 551.0 | 1869.0 | 4443.0 | 1825.0 | 1972.0 | 1568.0 | 1788.0 | 1788.0 | 2196.0 | 2706.0 | 2781.0 | |
| formation | 551.0 | 1869.0 | 4443.0 | 1825.0 | 1972.0 | 1568.0 | 1788.0 | 1788.0 | 2196.0 | 2706.0 | 2781.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 5859.8 | 6154.0 | 112474.0 a | 113970.0ª | 111381.0ª | 114009.0 | 131700.0 | 134715.0 | 136352.0 | 138238.0 | 141075.0 | |
| persons) | 1143.9 | 1112.8 | 1172.4 | 1071.3 | 1139.6 | 1566.8 | 1519.2 | 1484.3 | 1497.5 | 1499.8 | 1506.0 | |

^a Discrepancy between agricultural subindustries and total. ^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbai | jan manat, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | Data ii | n hundreds | of millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|---------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 7854.7 | 36800.0 | 46153.0 | 42126.0 | 44731.0 | 47833.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1815.5 | 10000.0 | 12391.0 | 10566.0 | 13857.0 | 13537.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 6039.2 | 26800.0 | 33762.0 | 31560.0 | 30874.0 | 34296.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 292.2 | 3710.0 | 1057.0 | 980.0 | 1034.0 | 1132.0 | | ••• | | | | |

Refers to Taxes on Production only
 Includes Gross mixed income and FISIM.
 Includes Net mixed income and FISIM.

f Includes Acquisitions less disposal of valuables.

^c Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------|----------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 52.8 | 80.0 | 142.0 | 222.0 | 173.0 | 191.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 52.8 | 80.0 | 142.0 | 222.0 | 173.0 | 191.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 52.8 | 80.0 | 142.0 | 222.0 | 173.0 | 191.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | *** | | | | | | ••• | | | *** | |
| GROSS | 5694.2 | 23010.0ª | 32563.0 | 30358.0 | 29667.0 | 32973.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 452.9 | 2140.0 | 1631.0 | 1896.0 | 2102.0 | 2332.0 | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 5241.2 ^t | 20870.0 ^b | 30932.0 | 28462.0 | 27565.0 | 30641.0 | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 551.0 | 1869.0 | 4440.0 | 1825.0 | 1964.0 | 1565.0 | | | | | | |
| formation | 551.0 | 1869.0 | 4440.0 | 1825.0 | 1964.0 | 1565.0 | | | *** | ••• | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 5758.1 | 5988.0 | 87600.0 | 86981.0 | 83673.0 | 86414.0 | | | ••• | | | |
| persons) | 1143900.0 | 1112800.0 | 1172400.0 | 1071300.0 | 1139600.0 | 1566300.0 | 1517200.0 | 1482000.0 | 1495000.0 | 1497000.0 | 1502700.0 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbai | jan manat, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | Data | in hundred | s of millions | | | |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------------|---------------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 24.2 | 70.0 | 88.0 | 61.0 | 72.0 | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3.5 | 10.0 | 21.0 | 22.0 | 31.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 20.8 | 60.0 | 67.0 | 39.0 | 41.0 | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3.5 | 20.0 | 19.0 | 23.0 | 27.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | *** | | *** | *** | *** | | | | | | | |
| production | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 17.2 a | 40.0 a | 48.0 | 16.0 | 14.0 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 0.2 | 0.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 16.9 b | 40.0 b | 44.0 | 12.0 | 9.0 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 0.0 | 0.0 | 3.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 0.0 | 0.0 | 3.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 20.1 | 31.0 | 423.0 | 420.0 | 422.0 | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaija | an manat, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of million |
|---|-------------|--------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 15.2 | 91.0 | 104.0 | 394.0 | 530.0 | 591.0 | 676.0 | 716.0 | 745.0 | 946.0 | 1047.0 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 7.4 | 62.0 | 74.0 | 209.0 | 220.0 | 257.0 | 281.0 | 297.0 | 186.0 | 345.0 | 353.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 7.7 | 29.0 | 30.0 | 185.0 | 307.0 | 334.0 | 395.0 | 419.0 | 559.0 | 601.0 | 694.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1.1 | 5.0 | 6.0 | 22.0 | 32.0 | 33.0 | 102.0 | 334.0 | 379.0 | 405.0 | 498.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 6.0 | 11.0 | |
| imports | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 6.0 | 11.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 6.0 | 11.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 6.6 a | 24.0 a | 24.0 | 163.0 | 275.0 | 298.0 | 289.0 | 81.0 | 175.0 | 190.0 | 185.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 0.5 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 21.0 | 39.0 | 30.0 | 31.0 | 65.0 | 107.0 | 118.0 | 138.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 6.0 b | 20.0 b | 20.0 | 142.0 | 236.0 | 268.0 | 258.0 | 16.0 | 68.0 | 72.0 | 47.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 1.0 | 61.0 | 114.0 | 0.0 | |
| formation | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 1.0 | 61.0 | 114.0 | 0.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | *** | | | | ••• | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | | | 1115.0 | 1205.0 | 1184.0 | 1184.0 | 1149.0 | 1101.0 | 1063.0 | 1066.0 | 1066.0 | |
| persons) | | | | | | 500.0 | 2000.0 | 2300.0 | 2500.0 | 2800.0 | 3300.0 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaij | an manat, We | estern calen | ıdar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|---|--------------|---------------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1261.2 | 18391.0 | 28587.0 | 32671.0 | 32450.0 | 54314.0 | 81300.0 | 92347.0 | 100090.0 | 117230.0 | 148391.0 | 264905.0 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 447.7 | 7467.0 | 11606.0 | 9344.0 | 13986.0 | 19384.0 | 16075.0 | 13544.0 | 12527.0 | 18832.0 | 24565.0 | 30781.0 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 813.4 | 10924.0 | 16981.0 | 23327.0 | 18464.0 | 34930.0 | 65225.0 | 78803.0 | 87563.0 | 98398.0 | 123826.0 | 234124.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 572.9 | 2825.0 | 3378.0 | 3758.0 | 4045.0 | 4227.0 | 8058.0 | 8435.0 | 10465.0 | 13449.0 | 18563.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 23.4 | 29.0 | 386.0 | 272.0 | 213.0 | 272.0 | 401.0 | 391.0 | 494.0 | 664.0 | 1119.0 | |
| imports | 23.4 | 29.0 | 386.0 | 272.0 | 213.0 | 272.0 | 401.0 | 391.0 | 494.0 | 664.0 | 1119.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| production | 23.4 | 29.0 | 386.0 | 272.0 | 213.0 | 272.0 | 401.0 | 391.0 | 494.0 | 664.0 | 1119.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 217.2ª | 8070.0 a | 13217.0 | 19297.0 | 14206.0 | 30431.0 | 56766.0 | 69977.0 | 76604.0 | 84285.0 | 104144.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 216.6 | 1553.0 | 1706.0 | 2862.0 | 3961.0 | 4114.0 | 4165.0 | 5837.0 | 7236.0 | 7427.0 | 8704.0 | *** |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 0.6 b | 6517.0 ^b | 11511.0 | 16435.0 | 10245.0 | 26317.0 | 52601.0 | 64140.0 | 69368.0 | 76858.0 | 95440.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2966.5 | 10060.0 | 23990.0 | 39311.0 | 42150.0 | 21720.0 | 24580.0 | 34230.0 | 70359.0 | 135844.0 | 183266.0 | |
| formation | 2966.5 | 10060.0 | 23990.0 | 39311.0 | 42150.0 | 21720.0 | 24580.0 | 34230.0 | 70359.0 | 135844.0 | 183266.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | *** | | | | ••• | *** | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | *** |
| (produced assets) | 18631.4 | 21320.0 | 105590.0 | 106780.0 | 107771.0 | 108620.0 | 110420.0 | 223420.0 | 280710.0 | 389730.0 | 527235.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 373.0 | 352.0 | 282.0 | 242.0 | 251.0 | 39.0 | 39.0 | 42.0 | 42.0 | 42.0 | 41.9 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D) $\,$

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerba | ijan manat, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 8676.8 | 54539.0 | 69443.0 | 75938.0 | 63383.0 | 51770.0 | 61580.0 | 60997.0 | 83124.0 | 110167.0 | 127483.0 | 151767.0 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6304.0 | 42233.0 | 55197.0 | 62683.0 | 49063.0 | 40366.0 | 49098.0 | 43689.0 | 60598.0 | 79305.0 | 92153.0 | 108976.0 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2372.7 | 12306.0 | 14246.0 | 13255.0 | 14320.0 | 11404.0 | 12482.0 | 17308.0 | 22526.0 | 30862.0 | 35330.0 | 42790.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 412.5 | 2068.0 | 2473.0 | 2751.0 | 2961.0 | 4358.0 | 5904.0 | 5979.0 | 6006.0 | 6481.0 | 7972.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 22.0 | 30.0 | 400.0 | 281.0 | 221.0 | 258.0 | 304.0 | 300.0 | 364.0 | 509.0 | 859.0 | |
| imports | 22.0 | 30.0 | 400.0 | 281.0 | 221.0 | 258.0 | 304.0 | 300.0 | 364.0 | 509.0 | 859.0 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------|---------------------|----------|----------|----------|------------|----------|------------|------------|------------|-------------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 22.0 | 30.0 | 400.0 | 281.0 | 221.0 | 258.0 | 304.0 | 300.0 | 364.0 | 509.0 | 859.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 1938.3ª | 10208.0ª | | | | 6788.0 | 6274.0 | | | 23872.0 | 26499.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 254.8 | | 2004.0 | 3393.0 | 4651.0 | 4830.0 | 4898.0 | 4864.0 | 5429.0 | 5540.0 | 6542.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 1683.5 b | 8384.0 ^b | 9369.0 | 6830.0 | 6487.0 | 1958.0 | 1376.0 | 6165.0 | 10727.0 | 18332.0 | 19957.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | 2963.0 | 3334.0 | 2711.0 | 1415.0 | 3848.0 | 4895.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | | | | 2963.0 | 3334.0 | 2711.0 | 1415.0 | 3848.0 | 4895.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | | | 114675.0 | 115962.0 | 117033.0 | 117961.0 | 125895.0 | 134250.0 | 139170.0 | 142762.0 | 147050.0 | |
| persons) | | | | | | 180.6 | 169.3 | 163.9 | 169.5 | 169.9 | 181.2 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaij | an manat, We | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|----------|---------|------------|---------|------------|---------|---------|-----------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 2673.7 | 18119.0 | 17708.0 | 17534.0 | 20894.0 | 24984.0 | 23058.0 | 19034.0 | 17656.0 | 20775.0 | 22987.0 | 26867.0 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2045.3 | 12248.0 | 13635.0 | 14125.0 | 15838.0 | 18046.0 | 15818.0 | 15160.0 | 14242.0 | 16692.0 | 18711.0 | 21870.0 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 628.3 | 5871.0 | 4073.0 | 3409.0 | 5056.0 | 6938.0 | 7240.0 | 3874.0 | 3414.0 | 4083.0 | 4276.0 | 4997.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 160.4 | 712.0 | 851.0 | 947.0 | 1019.0 | 1480.0 | 2031.0 | 2450.0 | 2461.0 | 3051.0 | 3508.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 11.0 | 11.0 | 146.0 | 103.0 | 82.0 | 125.0 | 113.0 | 111.0 | 114.0 | 187.0 | 215.0 | |
| imports | 11.0 | 11.0 | 146.0 | 103.0 | 82.0 | 125.0 | 113.0 | 111.0 | 114.0 | 187.0 | 215.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | *** | | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | | *** | | ••• | *** | ••• |
| production | 11.0 | 11.0 | 146.0 | 103.0 | 82.0 | 125.0 | 113.0 | 111.0 | 114.0 | 187.0 | 215.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 456.9ª | 5148.0ª | 3076.0 | 2359.0 | 3955.0 | 5333.0 | 5096.0 | | 839.0 | 845.0 | 553.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 59.5 | 439.0 | 482.0 | 829.0 | 1119.0 | 1169.0 | 1180.0 | 1208.0 | 808.0 | 825.0 | 456.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 397.5 b | 4709.0 b | 2594.0 | 1530.0 | 2836.0 | 4164.0 | 3916.0 | 105.0 | 31.0 | 20.0 | 97.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | *** | 5237.0 | 5933.0 | 4978.0 | 8116.0 | 9008.0 | 3169.0 | |
| formation | | | | | | 5237.0 | 5933.0 | 4978.0 | 8116.0 | 9008.0 | 3169.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | | | 36300.0 | 36707.0 | 37046.0 | 37340.0 | 50781.0 | 50783.0 | 51463.0 | 65331.0 | 84131.0 | |
| persons) | | | | | | 38.8 | 40.5 | 41.0 | 39.9 | 39.8 | 39.8 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaija | an manat, We | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|---|--------------|--------------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3146.2 | 8300.0 | 25438.0 | 44096.0 | 51248.0 | 45530.0 | 38152.0 | 38745.0 | 70400.0 | 104016.0 | 142368.0 | 159735.0 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1780.1 | 4330.0 | 12719.0 | 25672.0 | 28955.0 | 24996.0 | 22756.0 | 23209.0 | 44000.0 | 63917.0 | 89265.0 | 100154.0 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1366.1 | 3970.0 | 12719.0 | 18424.0 | 22293.0 | 20534.0 | 15396.0 | 15536.0 | 26400.0 | 40099.0 | 53103.0 | 59581.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 656.5 | 2760.0 | 3083.0 | 4113.0 | 4381.0 | 4400.0 | 3845.0 | 3897.0 | 5137.0 | 6643.0 | 9722.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 3.0 | 0.0 | 39.0 | 226.0 | 176.0 | 228.0 | 189.0 | 184.0 | 223.0 | 313.0 | 628.0 | |
| imports | 3.0 | 0.0 | 39.0 | 226.0 | 176.0 | 228.0 | 189.0 | 184.0 | 223.0 | 313.0 | 628.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| production | 3.0 | 0.0 | 39.0 | 226.0 | 176.0 | 228.0 | 189.0 | 184.0 | 223.0 | 313.0 | 628.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 706.6 a | 1210.0ª | 9597.0 | 14085.0 | 17736.0 | 15906.0 | 11362.0 | 11455.0 | 21040.0 | 33143.0 | 42753.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 214.5 | 560.0 | 1272.0 | 2205.0 | 2586.0 | 2795.0 | 2213.0 | 2556.0 | 3193.0 | 3261.0 | 3889.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 492.1 b | 650.0 ^b | 8325.0 | 11880.0 | 15150.0 | 13111.0 | 9149.0 | 8899.0 | 17847.0 | 29882.0 | 38864.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | *** | | | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 118.1 | 400.0 | 936.0 | 1501.0 | 425.0 | 1807.0 | 606.0 | -1576.0 | 2025.0 | 733.0 | 1153.0 | |
| formation | 118.1 | 400.0 | 936.0 | 1501.0 | 425.0 | 1807.0 | 606.0 | -1576.0 | 2025.0 | 733.0 | 1153.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 2504.9 | 2777.0 | 38867.0 | 39491.0 | 39284.0 | 43877.0 | 45162.0 | 46543.0 | 47087.0 | 48871.0 | 50647.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 191.7 | 185.1 | 164.1 | 153.3 | 154.3 | 154.7 | 153.6 | 155.0 | 178.0 | 180.0 | 190.6 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaija | an manat, We | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | Data i | 783.0 53863.0 758.0 21087.0 025.0 32776.0 284.0 9297.0 233.0 391.0 233.0 391.0 508.0 23088.0 650.0 1954.0 | | | | | | | | |
|---|--------------|---------------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---|---------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | | | | | | |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 2193.7 | 11620.0 | 16298.0 | 21573.0 | 24123.0 | 26900.0 | 28460.0 | 33645.0 | 37977.0 | 43783.0 | 53863.0 | 67377.0 | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1056.9 | 5290.0 | 8393.0 | 11355.0 | 13390.0 | 13536.0 | 12711.0 | 12918.0 | 14125.0 | 16758.0 | 21087.0 | 26334.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1136.8 | 6330.0 | 7905.0 | 10218.0 | 10733.0 | 13364.0 | 15749.0 | 20727.0 | 23852.0 | 27025.0 | 32776.0 | 41043.0 | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 122.9 | 560.0 | 588.0 | 667.0 | 697.0 | 1057.0 | 1307.0 | 1475.0 | 2767.0 | 6284.0 | 9297.0 | *** | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 6.9 | 10.0 | 31.0 | 198.0 | 154.0 | 134.0 | 175.0 | 138.0 | 165.0 | 233.0 | 391.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 6.9 | 10.0 | 31.0 | 198.0 | 154.0 | 134.0 | 175.0 | 138.0 | 165.0 | 233.0 | 391.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | *** | ••• | | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | *** | *** | | | | | | | |
| production | 6.9 | 10.0 | 31.0 | 198.0 | 154.0 | 134.0 | 175.0 | 138.0 | 165.0 | 233.0 | 391.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 1007.0 a | 5760.0 a | 7286.0 | 9353.0 | 9882.0 | 12173.0 | 14267.0 | 19114.0 | 20920.0 | 20508.0 | 23088.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 122.3 | 590.0 | 457.0 | 600.0 | 929.0 | 1182.0 | 1269.0 | 1407.0 | 1608.0 | 1650.0 | 1954.0 | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 884.7 b | 5170.0 ^b | 6829.0 | 8753.0 | 8953.0 | 10991.0 | 12998.0 | 17707.0 | 19312.0 | 18858.0 | 21134.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 39.4 | 134.0 | 304.0 | 546.0 | 620.0 | 5578.0 | 2014.0 | 2881.0 | 4325.0 | 1750.0 | 2817.0 | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 39.4 | 134.0 | 304.0 | 546.0 | 620.0 | 5578.0 | 2014.0 | 2881.0 | 4325.0 | 1750.0 | 2817.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | *** | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 795.5 | 948.0 | 24141.0 | 25907.0 | 25576.0 | 32585.0 | 34287.0 | 34891.0 | 30841.0 | 32420.0 | 33090.0 | *** | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 464.8 | 505.8 | 582.5 | 768.4 | 701.7 | 586.2 | 635.9 | 670.5 | 623.2 | 630.1 | 643.1 | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerba | ijan manat, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 4120.7 | 36320.0 | 26920.0 | 32328.0 | 37374.0 | 38886.0 | 48519.0 | 49606.0 | 54235.0 | 64081.0 | 70582.0 | 82805.0 |
| prices | 1820.2 | 17800.0 | 12936.0 | 15751.0 | 16739.0 | 18661.0 | 20161.0 | 22659.0 | 24382.0 | 28389.0 | 29960.0 | 35099.0 |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 2300.4 | 18520.0 | 13984.0 | 16577.0 | 20635.0 | 20225.0 | 28358.0 | 26947.0 | 29853.0 | 35692.0 | 40622.0 | 47706.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 475.3 | 3090.0 | 4027.0 | 5274.0 | 5641.0 | 6781.0 | 7623.0 | 7925.0 | 8509.0 | 10937.0 | 15256.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 4.0 | 20.0 | 46.0 | 164.0 | 128.0 | 195.0 | 239.0 | 234.0 | 283.0 | 426.0 | 717.0 | |
| imports | 4.0 | 20.0 | 46.0 | 164.0 | 128.0 | 195.0 | 239.0 | 234.0 | 283.0 | 426.0 | 717.0 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------|---------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 4.0 | 20.0 | 46.0 | 164.0 | 128.0 | 195.0 | 239.0 | 234.0 | 283.0 | 426.0 | 717.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 1821.1 a | 15410.0ª | 9911.0 | 11139.0 | 14866.0 | 13249.0 | 20496.0 | 18788.0 | 21061.0 | 24329.0 | 24649.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 699.4 | 5460.0 | 3369.0 | 4333.0 | 5564.0 | 5833.0 | 5641.0 | 4511.0 | 5300.0 | 5781.0 | 6935.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 1121.8 ^b | 9950.0 ^b | 6542.0 | 6806.0 | 9302.0 | 7416.0 | 14855.0 | 14277.0 | 15761.0 | 18548.0 | 17714.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 172.2 | 584.0 | 1367.0 | 2548.0 | 4901.0 | 7079.0 | 4871.0 | 6893.0 | 6924.0 | 19574.0 | 19199.0 | |
| formation | 172.2 | 584.0 | 1367.0 | 2548.0 | 4901.0 | 7079.0 | 4871.0 | 6893.0 | 6924.0 | 19574.0 | 19199.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 6330.1 | 11491.0 | 107360.0 | 107145.0 | 137128.0 | 113309.0 | 123945.0 | 132221.0 | 137080.0 | 145194.0 | 169248.0 | |
| persons) | 190.5 | 159.1 | 168.3 | 166.3 | 166.2 | 168.4 | 167.0 | 167.5 | 169.8 | 178.5 | 190.5 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| | | | | _ | | | • | - | | | | |
|---|--------------|---------------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------------|------------|
| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaij | an manat, We | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of million |
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1874.4 | 5262.0 | 7984.0 | 14213.0 | 15523.0 | 11991.0 | 12324.0 | 16759.0 | 17194.0 | 21197.0 | 26784.0 | 28601.0 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 478.2 | 1442.0 | 3404.0 | 3875.0 | 3949.0 | 3895.0 | 3688.0 | 5058.0 | 7145.0 | 6276.0 | 8519.0 | 9136.0 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1396.2 | 3820.0 | 4580.0 | 10338.0 | 11574.0 | 8096.0 | 8636.0 | 11701.0 | 10049.0 | 14921.0 | 18265.0 | 19465.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 190.3 | 1040.0 | 1053.0 | 2035.0 | 2144.0 | 3326.0 | 4112.0 | 4359.0 | 5362.0 | 7068.0 | 8258.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 2.5 | 10.0 | 29.0 | 71.0 | 55.0 | 61.0 | 61.0 | 59.0 | 71.0 | 100.0 | 168.0 | |
| imports | 2.5 | 10.0 | 29.0 | 71.0 | 55.0 | 61.0 | 61.0 | 59.0 | 71.0 | 100.0 | 168.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 2.5 | 10.0 | 29.0 | 71.0 | 55.0 | 61.0 | 61.0 | 59.0 | 71.0 | 100.0 | 168.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 1203.4 a | 2770.0 a | 3498.0 | 8232.0 | 9375.0 | 4709.0 | 4463.0 | 7289.0 | 4616.0 | 7753.0 | 9839.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 260.9 | 602.0 | 2255.0 | 3736.0 | 4045.0 | 3055.0 | 3068.0 | 3321.0 | 3680.0 | 3772.0 | 4384.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 942.5 b | 2168.0 ^b | 1243.0 | 4496.0 | 5330.0 | 1654.0 | 1395.0 | 3962.0 | 936.0 | 3981.0 | 5485.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 767.5 | 2604.0 | 6247.0 | 8544.0 | 7058.0 | 5346.0 | 6499.0 | 6622.0 | 9984.0 | 11752.0 | 18779.0 | |
| formation | 767.5 | 2604.0 | 6247.0 | 8544.0 | 7058.0 | 5346.0 | 6499.0 | 6622.0 | 9984.0 | 11752.0 | 18779.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 4372.7 | 5697.0 | 66284.0 | 73839.0 | 79702.0 | 93897.0 | 105001.0 | 107888.0 | 111010.0 | 116983.0 | 122767.0 | |
| persons) | 87.2 | 61.1 | 81.0 | 80.9 | 87.5 | 113.9 | 111.5 | 110.0 | 110.4 | 110.5 | 113.1 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaija | an manat, W | estern calen | Data in hundreds of millions | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-------------|--------------|------------------------------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1940.8 | 5860.0 | 7068.0 | 5839.0 | 7976.0 | 8873.0 | 10442.0 | 12920.0 | 17157.0 | 21304.0 | 26996.0 | 28915.0 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 980.6 | 3170.0 | 4197.0 | 3110.0 | 5076.0 | 5158.0 | 5639.0 | 5800.0 | 7131.0 | 8133.0 | 10363.0 | 11120.0 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 960.2 | 2690.0 | 2871.0 | 2729.0 | 2900.0 | 3715.0 | 4803.0 | 7120.0 | 10026.0 | 13171.0 | 16633.0 | 17795.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 862.3 | 2370.0 | 2426.0 | 2462.0 | 2622.0 | 3316.0 | 3812.0 | 3844.0 | 5543.0 | 8907.0 | 11666.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 1.9 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 30.0 | 23.0 | 44.0 | 51.0 | 49.0 | 60.0 | 84.0 | 141.0 | ••• |
| imports | 1.9 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 30.0 | 23.0 | 44.0 | 51.0 | 49.0 | 60.0 | 84.0 | 141.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 1.9 | | 1.0 | 30.0 | 23.0 | 44.0 | 51.0 | 49.0 | 60.0 | 84.0 | 141.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 96.0 | 320.0 | 444.0 | 237.0 | 255.0 | 355.0 | 940.0 | 3227.0 | 4423.0 | 4180.0 | 4826.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 96.0 | 320.0 | 237.0 | 237.0 | 255.0 | 355.0 | 940.0 | 3227.0 | 4423.0 | 4180.0 | 4826.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 207.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 29.5 | 100.0 | 241.0 | 796.0 | 678.0 | 616.0 | 644.0 | 612.0 | 740.0 | 1448.0 | 2036.0 | |
| formation | 29.5 | 100.0 | 241.0 | 796.0 | 678.0 | 616.0 | 644.0 | 612.0 | 740.0 | 1448.0 | 2036.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | *** | | | | | | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | | | | | ••• | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | | | 3882.0 | 3481.0 | 3468.0 | 5777.0 | 26999.0 | 28213.0 | 35643.0 | 39545.0 | 41431.0 | |
| persons) | 49.3 | 66.6 | 68.9 | 67.8 | 65.3 | 260.2 | 257.7 | 267.3 | 265.3 | 265.0 | 269.7 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbaija | an manat, We | estern caler | dar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|---|--------------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3055.6 | 14119.0 | 19082.0 | 23506.0 | 38555.0 | 37011.0 | 36360.0 | 34023.0 | 34751.0 | 38283.0 | 29210.0 | 46870.0 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 853.2 | 4900.0 | 6269.0 | 6812.0 | 9841.0 | 8706.0 | 9481.0 | 8886.0 | 10155.0 | 15011.0 | 7967.0 | 17526.0 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2202.4 | 9219.0ª | 12813.0 | 16694.0 | 28714.0 | 28305.0 | 26879.0 | 25137.0 | 24596.0 | 23272.0 | 21243.0 b | 29344.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1493.3 | 4810.0 | 6513.0 | 8023.0 | 8590.0 | 9545.0 | 13093.0 | 13453.0 | 15024.0 | 16173.0 | 16150.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 4.6 | 20.0 | 29.0 | 166.0 | 127.0 | 183.0 | 184.0 | 172.0 | 210.0 | 264.0 | 223.0 | |
| imports | 4.6 | 20.0 | 29.0 | 166.0 | 127.0 | 183.0 | 184.0 | 172.0 | 210.0 | 264.0 | 223.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 4.6 | 20.0 | 29.0 | 166.0 | 127.0 | 183.0 | 184.0 | 172.0 | 210.0 | 264.0 | 223.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 704.5 ° | 4290.0° | 6271.0 | 8505.0 | 19997.0 | 18577.0 | 13602.0 | 11512.0 | 9362.0 | 6835.0 | 4870.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 228.0 | 1492.0 | 1779.0 | 2106.0 | 3533.0 | 3622.0 | 3676.0 | 3295.0 | 3998.0 | 4067.0 | 2332.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 476.4 ^d | 2798.0 d | 4492.0 | 6399.0 | 16464.0 | 14955.0 | 9926.0 | 8217.0 | 5364.0 | 2768.0 | 2538.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 275.5 | 935.0 | 2200.0 | 3332.0 | 3596.0 | 1857.0 | 4306.0 | 1667.0 | 1750.0 | 3024.0 | 2098.0 | |
| formation | 275.5 | 935.0 | 2200.0 | 3332.0 | 3596.0 | 1857.0 | 4306.0 | 1667.0 | 1750.0 | 3024.0 | 2098.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 3565.4 | 4858.0 | 167100.0 | 158975.0 | 158663.0 | 181322.0 | 152772.0 | 155052.0 | 146360.0 | 151539.0 | 135611.0 | |
| persons) | 1253.8 | 1283.9 | 1302.5 | 1282.3 | 1278.1 | 593.3 | 610.0 | 613.0 | 630.7 | 631.1 | 633.2 | |

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total. Discrepency with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices.
 ^b Discrepency with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices.
 ^c Includes Gross Mixed Income.
 ^d Includes Net mixed income.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azer | rbaijar | manat, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millio |
|--|---------|----------|--------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|------------|-----------|
| | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | | 1045.8 | 3845.8 | 3602.9 | 2098.1 | 3722.2 | 4294.6 | 5164.2 | 7489.0 | 10027.0 | 12886.0 | 16361.0 | |
| Defence | | 856.1 | 1961.7 | 3046.7 | 3514.1 | 3395.3 | 3871.5 | 4850.9 | 5329.0 | 7142.0 | 6795.0 | 8705.0 | |
| Public order and safety | | 49.1 | 224.8 | 271.0 | 323.4 | 518.9 | 440.4 | 843.0 | 806.0 | 953.0 | 875.0 | 945.0 | |
| Economic affairs | a | 801.3 | 959.9 | 867.3 | 881.4 | 513.4 | 526.9 | 526.2 | 604.0 | 764.0 | 1025.0 | 267.0 | |
| Environment protection Housing and community | | 52.6 | 1035.0 | 727.4 | 1070.8 | 1290.3 | 1321.3 | 422.4 | | | | | |
| amenities | | 35.2 | 4.2 | 32.0 | 40.2 | 103.3 | 92.6 | 16.3 | 3.0 | 16.0 | -30.0 | -3.0 | |
| Health | b | 431.8 | 1230.3 | 3071.0 | 2929.5 | 3657.3 | 4370.0 | 6517.1 | 6688.0 | 4992.0 | 7789.0 | 9763.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | 147.9 | 492.5 | 600.9 | 756.4 | 1017.5 | 888.9 | 1208.5 | 1235.0 | 947.0 | 1552.0 | 1859.0 | |
| Education | 952.3 | 3049.3 | 2183.4 | 6102.1 | 8353.6 | 10160.0 | 13980.2 | 13761.0 | 10943.0 | 12495.0 | 15912.0 | |
| Social protection Equals: General government | 32.8 | 841.2 | 2017.9 | 2200.7 | 3505.7 | 3505.7 | 2211.0 | 355.0 | 1815.0 | 880.0 | 1213.0 | |
| final consumption expenditure | 4404.8 | 13644.7 | 16420.4 | 19916.8 | 26077.6 | 29471.8 | 35739.8 | 36270.0 | 37599.0 | 44267.0 | 55022.0 | |

^a Refers to maintenance and servicing of roads and units servicing agriculture.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerba | ijan manat, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|--|---------------|----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|------------|-----------------------|------------|-----------|------------|-----------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of househ | olds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic beverages | 10367.0 | 68466.0 | 90996.0 | 88664.0 | 103763.0 | 107673.0 | 114159.0 | 122867.0 | 143625.0 | 162432.0 | 180390.0 | 180207.0 |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics | 356.0 | 1628.0 | 2133.0 | 2078.0 | 2432.0 | 2524.0 | 2676.0 | 2880.0 | 3366.0 | 3807.0 | 4228.0 | 4224.0 |
| Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas | 1186.0 | 5154.0 | 6872.0 | 6696.0 | 7836.0 | 8132.0 | 8621.0 | 9279.0 | 10847.0 | 12267.0 | 13623.0 | 13609.0 |
| and other fuels Furnishings, household | 282.0 | 1204.0 | 1540.0 | 1501.0 | 1757.0 | 1823.0 | 1932.0 | 2080.0 | 2431.0 | 2750.0 | 3053.0 | 3050.0 |
| equipment and routine maintenance of the house | 297.0 | 1530.0 | 2014.0 | 1962.0 | 2297.0 | 2383.0 | 2527.0 | 2720.0 | 3179.0 | 3595.0 | 3993.0 | 3989.0 |
| Health | 119.0 | 1562.0 | 2133.0 | 2078.0 | 2432.0 | 2524.0 | 2676.0 | 2880.0 | 3366.0 | 3807.0 | 4228.0 | 4224.0 |
| Transport | 712.0 | 5357.0 | 7109.0 | 6927.0 | 8106.0 | 8410.0 | 8919.0 | 9599.0 | 11221.0 | 12690.0 | 14093.0 | 14079.0 |
| Communication | 59.0 | 146.0 | 237.0 | 231.0 | 270.0 | 280.0 | 297.0 | 320.0 | 374.0 | 423.0 | 470.0 | 469.0 |
| Recreation and culture | 148.0 | 225.0 | 355.0 | 346.0 | 405.0 | 420.0 | 446.0 | 479.0 | 561.0 | 634.0 | 705.0 | 704.0 |
| Education | 15.0 | 2985.0 | 3910.0 | 3810.0 | 4459.0 | 4626.0 | 4905.0 | 5279.0 | 6172.0 | 6980.0 | 7751.0 | 7743.0 |
| Restaurants and hotels | 133.0 | 368.0 | 474.0 | 462.0 | 540.0 | 561.0 | 595.0 | 640.0 | 748.0 | 846.0 | 940.0 | 939.0 |
| Miscellaneous goods and services Equals: Household final | 504.0 | 547.0 | 711.0 | 693.0 | 811.0 | 841.0 | 892.0 | 960.0 | 1122.0 | 1269.0 | 1409.0 | 1408.0 |
| consumption expenditure in domestic market | 14178.0 | 89172.0 | 118484.0 | 115448.0 | 135108.0 | 140197.0 | 148645.0 | 159983.0 | 187012.0 | 211500.0 | 234883.0 | 239428.0° |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents | | 14309.0 | 4282.0 | 6449.0 | 4837.0 | 3341.0 | 2821.0 | 1983.0 | 2482.0 | 2834.0 | 3239.0 | 3257.0 |
| Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents | | 2655.0 | 1957.0 | 7428.0 | 6560.0 | 5718.0 | 5889.0 | 5072.0 | 5127.0 | 5473.0 | 6324.0 | 8040.0 |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure | 14178.0 | 89172.0 ^b | 118484.0 ^b | 115448.0 ^b | 135108.0 b | 140199.0 ^b | 148645.0 b | 159983.0 ^b | 187012.0 b | 211500.0b | 234883.0 b | 234645.0 ^b |
| | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of non-pro | ofit institutio | ons serving | household | s (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Housing | 96.0 | 496.0 | 830.0 | 1463.0 | 1656.0 | 1863.0 | 2173.0 | 2273.0 | 2405.0 | 1829.0 | 2079.0 | 2125.0 |
| Health | 17.0 | 78.0 | 86.0 | 230.0 | 230.0 | 258.0 | 301.0 | 314.0 | 333.0 | 253.0 | 288.0 | 294.0 |
| Recreation and culture | 0.0 | 78.0 | 28.0 | 28.0 | 121.0 | 136.0 | 159.0 | 166.0 | 175.0 | 134.0 | 152.0 | 155.0 |
| Education | 3.0 | 18.0 | 27.0 | 51.0 | 127.0 | 141.0 | 165.0 | 173.0 | 183.0 | 139.0 | 158.0 | 162.0 |
| Social protection | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other services | 27.0 | 148.0 | 345.0 | 373.0 | 384.0 | 433.0 | 505.0 | 529.0 | 559.0 | 425.0 | 483.0 | 494.0 |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 143.0 | 818.0 | 1316.0 | 2145.0 | 2518.0 | 2831.0 | 3303.0 | 3455.0 | 3655.0 | 2780.0 | 3160.0 | 3230.0 |

^b Includes social security.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------|-----------|------------|-------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndividual co | nsumption | expenditur | e of genera | l governme | nt | | | | | | |
| Housing | 35.0 | 4.0 | 32.0 | 40.0 | 103.0 | 93.0 | 16.0 | 22.0 | 17.0 | 22.0 | 27.0 | 29.0 |
| Health | 432.0 | 1230.0 | 3071.0 | 2930.0 | 3657.0 | 4370.0 | 6517.0 | 6506.0 | 5070.0 | 6542.0 | 8260.0 | 8724.0 |
| Recreation and culture | 148.0 | 493.0 | 601.0 | 756.0 | 1018.0 | 889.0 | 1209.0 | 1214.0 | 946.0 | 1221.0 | 1542.0 | 1628.0 |
| Education | 952.0 | 3049.0 | 2183.0 | 6102.0 | 8354.0 | 10160.0 | 13980.0 | 13945.0 | 10865.0 | 14021.0 | 17703.0 | 18697.0 |
| Social protection Equals: Individual | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure of general government Equals: Total actual individual | 1567.0 | 4780.0 | 5887.0 | 9828.0 | 13132.0 | 15512.0 | 21722.0 | 21687.0 | 16898.0 | 21806.0 | 27532.0 | 29078.0 |
| consumption | 15888.0 | 94770.0 | 125687.0 | 127421.0 | 150758.0 | 158542.0 | 173670.0 | 185125.0 | 207565.0 | 236086.0 | 265575.0 | 266953.0 |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbai | jan manat, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of million |
|--|--------------|----------------------|-----------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | . Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 36897.4 | 209580.0 | 265253.0 | 310279.0 | 336859.0 | 348745.0 | 394526.0 | 418425.0 | 497629.0 | 611235.0 | 740549.0 | 948525.0 |
| only to be deducted if FISIM s not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 913.8 | 2160.0 | 1398.0 | 518.0 | 968.0 | 946.0 | 1369.0 | 1723.0 | 1769.0 | 2086.0 | 3302.0 | 3555. |
| products | 366.0 | 8260.0 | 13750.0 | 11677.0 | 7088.0 | 7459.0 | 14560.0 | 20919.0 | 24313.0 | 27487.0 | 30786.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 1052.2 | 10500.0 | 16124.0 | 16052.0 | 11772.0 | 13356.0 | 15120.0 | 21657.0 | 25042.0 | 29103.0 | 32151.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 686.2 | 2240.0 | 2374.0 | 4375.0 | 4684.0 | 5897.0 | 560.0 | 738.0 | 729.0 | 1616.0 | 1365.0 | |
| ı | . Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices as BROSS DOMESTIC | 18529.5 | 111150.0 | 142371.0 | 164042.0 | 171916.0 | 167450.0 | 173181.0 | 173564.0 | 218819.0 | 281397.0 | 344824.0 | 400320. |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed | 18733.9 | 106690.0 | 136632.0 | 157914.0 | 172031.0 | 188754.0 | 235905.0 | 265780.0 | 303123.0 | 357325.0 | 426510.0 | 593775.0 |
| capital | 2612.5 | 15000.0 | 15224.0 | 22222.0 | 28789.0 | 29391.0 | 29500.0 | 32795.0 | 38402.0 | 39293.0 | 45533.0 | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 16121.3 | 91690.0 | 121408.0 | 135692.0 | 143242.0 | 159363.0 | 206405.0 | 232985.0 | 264721.0 | 318032.0 | 380977.0 | |
| | I.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 18733.9 | 106690.0 | 136632.0 | 157914.0 | 172031.0 | 188754.0 | 235905.0 | 265780.0 | 303123.0 | 357325.0 | 426510.0 | |
| ı | I.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 5266.6 | 24130.0 | 25659.0 | 31055.0 | 33193.0 | 39572.0 | 51053.0 | 53386.0 | 63104.0 | 81018.0 | 106117.0 | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 498.2 | 8470.0 | 15000.0 | 13410.0 | 8440.0 | 9202.0 | 16566.0 | 22836.0 | 26647.0 | 30711.0 | 36220.0 | |
| imports | 1184.4 | 10710.0 | 17374.0 | 17785.0 | 13124.0 | 15099.0 | 17126.0 | 23574.0 | 27376.0 | 32327.0 | 37585.0 | |
| Taxes on products | 1052.2 | 10500.0 | 16124.0 | 16052.0 | 11772.0 | 13356.0 | 15120.0 | 21657.0 | 25042.0 | 29103.0 | 32151.0 | |
| Other taxes on production | 132.2 | 210.0 | 1250.0 | 1733.0 | 1352.0 | 1743.0 | 2006.0 | 1917.0 | 2334.0 | 3224.0 | 5434.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | 686.2 | 2240.0 | 2374.0 | 4375.0 | 4684.0 | 5897.0 | 560.0 | 738.0 | 729.0 | 1616.0 | 1366.0 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 686.2 | 2240.0 | 2374.0 | 4375.0 | 4684.0 | 5897.0 | 560.0 | 738.0 | 729.0 | 1616.0 | 1366.0 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 12969.0 b | 74090.0 ^b | 95970.0 | 113449.0 | 130398.0 | 139980.0 | 168286.0 | 189558.0 | 213372.0 | 245596.0 | 284174.0 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total. ^b Excludes direct purchases abroad by resident households and direct purchases in the domestic market by non-resident households.

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|-------------------|----------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|-------------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | *** | *** | *** | | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 12969.0 | 74090.0 | 95970.0 | 113449.0 | 130398.0 | 139980.0 | 168286.0 | 189558.0 | 213372.0 | 245596.0 | 284174.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 5265.8 | 23719.0 | 25021.0 | 30296.0 | 32022.0 | 38388.0 | 48932.0 | 51184.0 | 61214.0 | 78479.0 | 101435.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 498.2 | 8470.0 | 14996.0 | 13410.0 | 8440.0 | 9202.0 | 16566.0 | 22836.0 | 26647.0 | 30711.0 | 36219.0 | |
| imports | 1184.4 | 10710.0 | 17370.0 | 17785.0 | 13124.0 | 15099.0 | 17126.0 | 23574.0 | 27376.0 | 32327.0 | 37585.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 686.2 | 2240.0 | 2374.0 | 4375.0 | 4684.0 | 5897.0 | 560.0 | 738.0 | 729.0 | 1616.0 | 1366.0 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | *** | *** | *** | | | *** | ••• | *** | *** | *** | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 2076.9 | 3013.0 | 3374.0 | 5790.0 | 6041.0 | 7539.0 | 10281.0 | 9395.0 | 8194.0 | 19988.0 | 27462.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 2065.7 | 2774.0 | 3130.0 | 5392.0 | 4283.0 | 6507.0 | 20923.0 | 22819.0 | 25003.0 | 39155.0 | 57204.0 | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 18744.2 | 106518.0 | 136238.0 | 157553.0 | 172618.0 | 188602.0 | 223143.0 | 250154.0 | 284424.0 | 335619.0 | 392086.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | 3 | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, | 18744.2 | 106518.0 | 136238.0 | 157553.0 | 172618.0 | 188602.0 | 223143.0 | 250154.0 | 284424.0 | 335619.0 | 392086.0 | |
| wealth, etc. | 1394.5 | 5620.0 | 8398.0 | 7085.0 | 7585.0 | 8183.0 | 11355.0 | 10902.0 | 13496.0 | 16676.0 | 22690.0 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 1120.1 | 4970.0 | 5311.0 | 6681.0 | 5828.0 | 5923.0 | 8536.0 | 8788.0 | 12060.0 | 12703.0 | 23492.0 | |
| social transfers in kind | 1840.7 | 5530.0 | 8487.0 | 9111.0 | 9811.0 | 11526.0 | 12934.0 | 13659.0 | 16671.0 | 19599.0 | 23179.0 | |
| Other current transfers | 1560.0 | 9930.0 | 8744.0 | 7260.0 | 12065.0 | 39224.0 | 44253.0 | 46902.0 | 51568.0 | 54162.0 | 57016.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 1394.5 | 5620.0 | 8398.0 | 7085.0 | 7585.0° | 8183.0 | 11355.0 | 10902.0 | 13496.0 | 16676.0 | 22690.0 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 1120.1 | 4970.0 | 5311.0 | 6681.0 | 5828.0 | 5924.0 | 8535.0 | 8788.0 | 12060.0 | 12703.0 | 23492.0 | |
| social transfers in kind | 1840.7 | 5530.0 | 8487.0 | 9111.0 | 9811.0 | 11525.0 | 12934.0 | 13659.0 | 16671.0 | 19599.0 | 23179.0 | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 467.6 | 5040.0 | 5879.0 | 5323.0 | 9101.0 | 5995.0 | 8387.0 | 12012.0 | 13150.0 | 12217.0 | 12484.0 | |
| INCOME | 19836.7 | 111408.0 | 139103.0 | 159490.0 | 175583.0 | 221830.0 | 259009.0 | 285044.0 | 322842.0 | 377564.0 | 436618.0 | |
| 000000000000000000000000000000000000000 | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | - | 111408.0 | 139103.0 | 159490.0 | 175583.0 | 221830.0 | 259009.0 | 285044.0 | 322842.0 | 377564.0 | 436618.0 | |
| periori rurius | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | 103640.0 | 136220.0 | 137510.0 | 163704.0 | 172502.0 | 187688.0 | 199708.0 | 228266.0 | 258547.0 | 293065.0 | |
| Individual consumption | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 15888.8 | 94770.0 | 125687.0 | 127421.0 | 150758.0 | 158542.0 | 173670.0 | 185125.0 | 207571.0 | 236086.0 | 265575.0 | 266953.0 |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | _ 2837.7 | 8870.0 | 10533.0 | 10089.0 | 12946.0 | 13960.0 | 14018.0 | 14583.0 | 20701.0 | 22461.0 | 27490.0 | |
| pension funds | | 7769.0 | 2002 N | | | 40220.0 | 71221.0 | 05226 0 | | | 140550.0 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 1110.2 | 7768.0 | 2883.0 | 21980.0 | 11879.0 | 49328.0 | 71321.0 | 85336.0 | 94576.0 | 119017.0 | 143553.0 | |
| CAVING ODGG | III.1 Capital a | | • | | | 40000.5 | 74004.5 | 05000 - | 0.45=0 - | 440617 | 4.40550.5 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 1110.2 | 7768.0 | 2883.0 | 21980.0 | 11879.0 | 49328.0 | 71321.0 | 85336.0 | 94576.0 | 119017.0 | 143553.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|-----------|------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 2502.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -1396.0 | -1136.0 | -204.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 457.2 | 1330.0 | 2465.0 | 5054.0 | 2177.0 | 1895.0 | 1776.0 | 1788.0 | 2101.0 | 1296.0 | 1694.0 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 457.2 | 1330.0 | 2465.0 | 2552.0 | 2177.0 | 1895.0 | 1776.0 | 1788.0 | 3497.0 | 2432.0 | 1898.0 | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 1110.2 | 7768.0 | 2883.0 | 24482.0 | 11879.0 | 49328.0 | 71321.0 | 85336.0 | 93180.0 | 117881.0 | 143349.0 | |
| II | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2868.9 | 25370.0 | 39621.0 | 54062.0 | 57400.0 | 50012.0 | 48771.0 | 54951.0 | 104808.0 | 189988.0 | 247334.0 | |
| formation | 4919.6 | 16690.0 | 39768.0 | 58413.0 | 61093.0 | 53815.0 | 54581.0 | 60813.0 | 103303.0 | 188954.0 | 246138.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -2050.7 | 8680.0 | -147.0 | -4351.0 | -3693.0 | -3803.0 | -5810.0 | -5862.0 | 1505.0 | 1034.0 | 1196.0 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -1758.7 | -17602.0 | -36738.0 | -29630.0 | -45525.0 | -684.0 | 22549.0 | 30385.0 | -11628.0 | -72107.0 | -103985.0 | |
| II | I.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | *** | | | | ••• | | | *** | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | *** | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | *** | | | | | ••• | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Includes FISIM but FISIM is not included in Intermediate consumption of the domestic sectors.
 ^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.
 ^c Discrepancy between Total Economy and the sum of domestic sectors.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerbai | jan manat, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | Data | in hundreds | s of millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|---------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.I External a | account of g | goods and s | services - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | 14828.7 | 56980.0 | 76404.0 | 83767.0 | 93806.0 | 79004.0 | 90536.0 | 99178.0 | 151709.0 | 234207.0 | 310152.0 | 334710.0 |
| Imports of goods | 11329.1 | 43530.0 | 57456.0 | 54825.0 | 66694.0 | 59027.0 | 68858.0 | 68219.0 | 88629.0 | 133707.0 | 175990.0 | 189781.0 |
| Imports of services | 3499.6 | 13450.0 | 18938.0 | 28942.0 | 27112.0 | 19977.0 | 21678.0 | 30959.0 | 63080.0 | 100500.0 | 134162.0 | 144929.0 |
| , | V.I External a | account of g | goods and s | services - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 11967.1 | 34660.0 | 34060.0 | 45850.0 | 39053.0 | 52794.0 | 94768.0 | 110299.0 | 129639.0 | 150099.0 | 208091.0 | 373235.0 |
| Exports of goods | 9334.4 | 27050.0 | 27649.0 | 32224.0 | 26221.0 | 42220.0 | 83145.0 | 96803.0 | 112036.0 | 128885.0 | 183915.0 | 329940.0 |
| Exports of services | 2632.8 | 7610.0 | 6411.0 | 13626.0 | 12832.0 | 10574.0 | 11623.0 | 13496.0 | 17603.0 | 21214.0 | 24176.0 | 43295.0 |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 2861.5 | 22320.0 | 42344.0 | 37917.0 | 54753.0 | 26210.0 | -4232.0 | -11121.0 | 22070.0 | 84108.0 | 102061.0 | -38525.0 |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | fers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 2861.5 | 22320.0 | 42344.0 | 37917.0 | 54753.0 | 26210.0 | -4232.0 | -11121.0 | 22070.0 | 84108.0 | 102061.0 | -38525.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 0.8 | 411.0 | 638.0 | 759.0 | 1171.0 | 1184.0 | 2121.0 | 2202.0 | 1890.0 | 2630.0 | 5285.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | | | ••• |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 23.9 | 334.0 | 624.0 | 540.0 | 864.0 | 2087.0 | 15410.0 | 16839.0 | 18614.0 | 21662.0 | 31738.0 | ••• |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in | 132.8 | 820.0 | 2388.0 | 2786.0 | 4125.0 | 3357.0 | 4893.0 | 6854.0 | 7673.0 | 4465.0 | 3641.0 | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | iers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| Subsidies on products | | | *** | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | ••• |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income and | 35.1 | 573.0 | 868.0 | 938.0 | 2622.0 | 3119.0 | 4769.0 | 3415.0 | 1805.0 | 2495.0 | 1996.0 | |
| wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|-----------------------|-------------|----------------|--------------|----------|---------------|----------------------|------------|-----------------------|-------------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 1225.2 | 5710.0 | 5253.0 | 4723.0 | 7089.0 | 36585.0 | 40758.0 | 41741.0 | 46091.0 | 46410.0 | 48173.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DENSION FUNDS CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | | | | | | | | | | • |
| BALANCE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | '.III.1 Capita | l account - (| _ | | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| less payable | | | | -2502.0 | -26.0 a | | | | 1396.0 | 1136.0 | 204.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | 552.0 | 0.0 | | | | 2290.0 | 1873.0 | 1383.0 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | ••• | *** | | 3054.0 | 26.0 | | | | 894.0 | 737.0 | 1179.0 | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | '.III.1 Capita | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | 50.0 | -26.0 | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 1758.7 | -17602.0 ^b | -36738.0 b | | | -684.0 b | 22549.0 b | 30385.0 ^b | -11628.0 b | -72107.0 ^b | -103985.0 b | |
| v | .III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes i | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| v | .III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes i | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy. ^b Data for this item has not been revised.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerba | aijan manat, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | Data in hundred | | of |
|--|----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------------|----------|----|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 24259.5 | 157340.0 | 194565.0 | 215327.0 | 210208.0 | 206779.0 | 241220.0 | 250623.0 | 298811.0 | 359323.0 | 456535.0 | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | 14267.1 | 94790.0 | 120726.0 | 129758.0 | 122711.0 | 113348.0 | 117539.0 | 111966.0 | 146945.0 | 183830.0 | 238343.0 | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, in pasic prices | 9992.5 | 62550.0 | 73839.0 | 85569.0 | 87497.0 | 93431.0 | 123681.0 | 138657.0 | 151866.0 | 175493.0 | 218192.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | 2102.1 | 13170.0 | 11730.0 | 16336.0 | 22346.0 | 18291.0 | 16431.0 | 25287.0 | 29954.0 | 30648.0 | 34274.0 | |
| /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | 7890.4 | 49380.0 | 62109.0 | 69233.0 | 65151.0 | 75140.0 | 107250.0 | 113370.0 | 121912.0 | 144845.0 | 183918.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | 9992.5 | 62550.0 | 73839.0 | 85569.0 | 87497.0 | 93431.0 | 123681.0 | 138657.0 | 151866.0 | 175493.0 | 218192.0 | |
| · | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | ıt - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 2849.1 | 17400.0 | 16848.0 | 18143.0 | 20781.0 | 24682.0 | 37756.0 | 39848.0 | 45579.0 | 54944.0 | 71082.0 | |
| subsidies on production | 96.2 | 140.0 | 1097.0 | 1355.0 | 779.0 | 1035.0 | 1203.0 | 1104.0 | 1386.0 | 1866.0 | 3442.0 | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on production | 96.2 | 140.0 | 1097.0 | 1355.0 | 779.0 | 1035.0 | 1203.0 | 1104.0 | 1386.0 | 1866.0 | 3442.0 | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 7047.2 | 45010.0 | 55894.0 | 66071.0 | 65937.0 | 67714.0 | 84722.0 | 97705.0 | 104901.0 | 118683.0 | 143668.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, PROSS | 7047.2 | 45010.0 | 55894.0 | 66071.0 | 65937.0 | 67714.0 | 84722.0 | 97705.0 | 104901.0 | 118683.0 | 143668.0 | |
| Property income | 487.9 | 70.0 | 95.0 | 270.0 | 90.0 | 147.0 | 131.0 | 179.0 | 296.0 | 495.0 | 508.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prim | ary income | account - U | Ises | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 1497.1 | 1630.0 | 2347.0 | 4494.0 | 3175.0 | 4274.0 | 18687.0 | 19793.0 | 21787.0 | 35845.0 | 54498.0 | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 6038.0 | 43450.0 | 53642.0 | 61847.0 | 62852.0 | 63587.0 | 66166.0 | 78091.0 | 83410.0 | 83333.0 | 89678.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Resources | 5 | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 6038.0 | 43450.0 | 53642.0 | 61847.0 | 62852.0 | 63587.0 | 66166.0 | 78091.0 | 83410.0 | 83333.0 | 89678.0 | |
| Social contributions | | 4080.0 | 38.0 | 377.0 | 348.0 | 611.0 | 450.0 | 632.0 | 1308.0 | 1981.0 | 4360.0 | |
| Other current transfers | 160.2 | 4580.0 | 1938.0 | 79.0 | 3200.0 | 47.0 | 55.0 | 276.0 | 49.0 | 355.0 | 192.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. Social benefits other than | 896.9 | 2870.0 | 6116.0 | 3339.0 | 3275.0 | 3669.0 | 6296.0 | 5751.0 | 9499.0 | 11184.0 | 13332.0 | |
| social transfers in kind | 45.0 | 120.0 | 661.0 | 696.0 | 476.0 | | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 400.4 | 4140.0 | 3203.0 | 1492.0 | 4472.0 | 921.0 | 994.0 | 1894.0 | 2075.0 | 2808.0 | 3032.0 | |
| NCOME | 4855.9 | 44980.0 | 45638.0 | 56777.0 | 58177.0 | 59655.0 | 59381.0 | 71119.0 | 75268.0 | 74485.0 | 80898.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | • | | | | 50055.2 | 50004.0 | 74440.0 | 75000 0 | 74405.0 | 00000 | |
| NCOME | 4855.9 | 44980.0 | 45638.0 | 56777.0 | 58177.0 | 59655.0 | 59381.0 | 71119.0 | 75268.0 | 74485.0 | 80898.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Use: | S | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 4855.9 | 44980.0 | 45638.0 | 56777.0 | 58177.0 | 59655.0 | 59381.0 | 71119.0 | 75268.0 | 74485.0 | 80898.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|-------------|-------------|---------|----------|----------|------|
| eries | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 4855.9 | 44980.0 | 45638.0 | 56777.0 | 58177.0 | 59655.0 | 59381.0 | 71119.0 | 75268.0 | 74485.0 | 80898.0 | |
| ess payable | 250.5 | 870.0 | 684.0 | 1558.0 | 2176.0 | 1895.0 | 1776.0 | 1766.0 | 417.0 | 352.0 | 366.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 250.5 | 1150.0 | 964.0 | 1998.0 | 2176.0 | 1895.0 | 1776.0 | 1766.0 | 417.0 | 352.0 | 366.0 | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET ORTH DUE TO SAVING | ••• | 280.0 | 280.0 | 440.0 | | ••• | | ••• | | | ••• | |
| ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 5106.4 | 45850.0 | 46322.0 | 58335.0 | 60353.0 | 61550.0 | 61157.0 | 72885.0 | 75685.0 | 74837.0 | 81264.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| ross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1692.2 | 19250.0 | 30557.0 | 43589.0 | 48915.0 | 48409.0 | 32735.0 | 36581.0 | 71514.0 | 129947.0 | 158292.0 | |
| formation Change in inventories | 3637.0 | 11460.0 | 30564.0 | 47493.0 | 52228.0 | 51089.0 | 37630.0 | 41900.0 | 70246.0 | 129068.0 | 157281.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | -1944.7 | 7790.0 | -7.0 | -3904.0 | -3313.0 | -2680.0 | -4895.0 | -5319.0 | 1268.0 | 879.0 | 1011.0 | |
| cquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ssets ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | 3414.2 | 26600.0 | 15765.0 | 14746.0 | 11438.0 | 13141.0 | 28422.0 | 35902.0 | 4171.0 | -55110.0 | -77028.0 | |
| | III.2 Financia | ıl account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| et incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | *** | | | | ••• | | | *** | ••• | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | ıl account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| et acquisition of financial ssets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | ··· | | | | | | | • | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1990 | 1997 | 1990 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2003 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 1108.2 | 3230.0 | 2486.0 | 2182.0 | 2872.0 | 2995.0 | 3165.0 | 4472.0 | 5116.0 | 6839.0 | 8719.0 | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices 'ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 62.2 | 430.0 | 1290.0 | 971.0 | 1253.0 | 1617.0 | 1006.0 | 1247.0 | 2031.0 | 2636.0 | 3247.0 | |
| asic prices | 1046.0 | 2800.0 | 1196.0 | 1211.0 | 1619.0 | 1377.0 | 2159.0 | 3225.0 | 3085.0 | 4203.0 | 5472.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | 94.5 | 260.0 | 174.0 | 180.0 | 294.0 | 299.0 | 295.0 | 523.0 | 576.0 | 590.0 | 684.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices | 951.6 | 2540.0 | 1022.0 | 1031.0 | 1325.0 | 1078.0 | 1864.0 | 2702.0 | 2509.0 | 3613.0 | 4788.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | 1046.0 | 2800.0 | 1196.0 | 1211.0 | 1619.0 | 1377.0 | 2159.0 | 3225.0 | 3085.0 | 4203.0 | 5472.0 | |
| · | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 57.1 | 380.0 | 333.0 | 340.0 | 302.0 | 718.0 | 880.0 | 1037.0 | 1838.0 | 2404.0 | 3524.0 | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | _ 1.1 | 10.0 | 16.0 | 21.0 | 8.0 | 15.0 | 15.0 | 16.0 | 18.0 | 25.0 | 65.0 | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ 1.1 | 10.0 | 16.0 | 21.0 | 8.0 | 15.0 | 15.0 | 16.0 | 18.0 | 25.0 | 65.0 | |
| production DERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | 987.9 | 2410.0 | 847.0 | 850.0 | 1309.0 | 644.0 | 1264.0 | 2172.0 | 1229.0 | 1774.0 | 1883.0 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | ccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | 987.9 | 2410.0 | 847.0 | 850.0 | 1309.0 | 644.0 | 1264.0 | 2172.0 | 1229.0 | 1774.0 | 1883.0 | |
| Property income | 1510.6 | 2793.0 | 2228.0 | 1980.0 | 3850.0 | 4554.0 | 6608.0 | 5227.0 | 3905.0 | 5227.0 | 6681.0 | |
| djustment entry for FISIM palanced by Nominal Sector) | -913.8 | -2160.0 | -1398.0 | -518.0 | -968.0 | -945.0 | -1369.0 | -1723.0 | -1769.0 | -2086.0 | -3302.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 564.4 | 484.0 | 578.0 | 877.0 | 1034.0 | 1462.0 | 1654.0 | 2313.0 | 2299.0 | 2092.0 | 1845.0 | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 987.9 | 2559.0 | 1099.0 | 1435.0 | 3157.0 | 2791.0 | 4849.0 | 3363.0 | 1066.0 | 2823.0 | 3417.0 | |
| | II.2 Secondar | y distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 987.9 | 2559.0 | 1099.0 | 1435.0 | 3157.0 | 2791.0 | 4849.0 | 3363.0 | 1066.0 | 2823.0 | 3417.0 | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 48.5 | 90.0 | 177.0 | 249.0 | 396.0 | 503.0 | 653.0 | 1705.0 | 1750.0 | 2230.0 | 2449.0 | |
| | II.2 Secondar | y distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, realth, etc. | 220.5 | 1510.0 | 44.0 | 77.0 | 85.0 | 111.0 | 214.0 | 542.0 | 125.0 | 145.0 | 199.0 | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | - ··· 6.7 | 20.0 | 44.0 | 77.0 | 85.0 | 111.0 | 214.0 | 483.0 | 239.0 | 558.0 | 502.0 | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | 846.2 | 1239.0 | 1232.0 | 1607.0 | 3468.0 | 3183.0 | 5288.0 | 4526.0 | 2452.0 | 4350.0 | 5165.0 | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of o | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | 846.2 | 1239.0 | 1232.0 | 1607.0 | 3468.0 | 3183.0 | 5288.0 | 4526.0 | 2452.0 | 4350.0 | 5165.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of o | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in the equity of households on tension funds | | · | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|--------|--------|------------|--------|--------|---------|------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| III | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | 846.2 | 1239.0 | 1232.0 | 1607.0 | 3468.0 | 3183.0 | 5288.0 | 4526.0 | 2452.0 | 4350.0 | 5165.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: CHANGES IN NET /ORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 846.2 | 1239.0 | 1232.0 | 1607.0 | 3468.0 | 3183.0 | 5288.0 | 4526.0 | 3239.0 | 4513.0 | 5271.0 | |
| | | ccount - Ch | | | 0.00.0 | 0.00.0 | 0200.0 | 1020.0 | 0200.0 | .0.0.0 | 027 110 | |
| ross capital formation | 140.4 | 70.0 | 554.0 | 2043.0 | 1572.0 | 360.0 | 30.0 | 523.0 | 1033.0 | 1890.0 | 2708.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 140.4 | 70.0 | 554.0 | 2043.0 | 1572.0 | 360.0 | 30.0 | 523.0 | 1033.0 | 1890.0 | 2708.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables cquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | 705.8 | 1169.0 | 678.0 | -436.0 | 1896.0 | 2823.0 | 5258.0 | 4003.0 | 2206.0 | 2623.0 | 2563.0 | |
| III | I.2 Financia | l account - 0 | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net wortl | h | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable IET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ORROWING (-) | | *** | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | |
| III let acquisition of financial ssets | | l account - (| _ | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | ••• | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | |
| Currency and deposits | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerba | <u> </u> | | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | n hundreds | |
|---|-----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 4828.5 | 14140.0 | 17414.0 | 21308.0 | 28544.0 | 26565.0 | 27235.0 | 30484.0 | 35336.0 | 42883.0 | 56105.0 | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices | 1994.6 | 6600.0 | 7900.0 | 6253.0 | 8673.0 | 8934.0 | 9326.0 | 10280.0 | 12532.0 | 14635.0 | 20309.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | 2833.9 | 7540.0 | 9514.0 | 15055.0 | 19871.0 | 17631.0 | 17909.0 | 20204.0 | 22804.0 | 28248.0 | 35796.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed capital | 303.0 | 1370.0 | 1320.0 | 2818.0 | 3808.0 | 2093.0 | 2212.0 | 4329.0 | 4646.0 | 4754.0 | 4781.0 | |
| /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | | 6170.0 | 8194.0 | 12237.0 | 16063.0 | 15538.0 | 15697.0 | 15875.0 | 18158.0 | 23494.0 | 31015.0 | |
| nices | II.1.1 Genera | | | | | 13330.0 | 13037.0 | 10070.0 | 10130.0 | 20404.0 | 31013.0 | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | 47004.0 | 47000.0 | 000040 | 000040 | 00040.0 | 057000 | |
| pasic prices | _ 2833.9 | 7540.0 | 9514.0 | 15055.0 | 19871.0 | 17631.0 | 17909.0 | 20204.0 | 22804.0 | 28248.0 | 35796.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 2311.2 | 6120.0 | 8164.0 | 12086.0 | 11482.0 | 13652.0 | 11337.0 | 11654.0 | 14469.0 | 22732.0 | 30462.0 | |
| subsidies on production | 4.5 | 50.0 | 30.0 | 151.0 | 300.0 | 132.0 | 137.0 | 426.0 | 161.0 | 235.0 | 313.0 | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ 4.5 | 50.0 | 30.0 | 151.0 | 300.0 | 132.0 | 137.0 | 426.0 | 161.0 | 235.0 | 313.0 | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 518.3 | 1370.0 | 1320.0 | 2818.0 | 8089.0 | 3847.0 | 6435.0 | 8124.0 | 8174.0 | 5281.0 | 5021.0 | |
| DEDATING CURRILIC | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 518.3 | 1370.0 | 1320.0 | 2818.0 | 8089.0 | 3847.0 | 6435.0 | 8124.0 | 8174.0 | 5281.0 | 5021.0 | |
| Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies | 498.2 | 8470.0 | 15000.0 | 13410.0 | 8440.0 | 9202.0 | 16566.0 | 22836.0 | 26647.0 | 30711.0 | 36219.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | _ 1184.4 | 10710.0 | 17374.0 | 17785.0 | 13124.0 | 15099.0 | 17126.0 | 23574.0 | 27376.0 | 32327.0 | 37585.0 | |
| Taxes on products | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 686.2 | 2240.0 | 2374.0 | 4375.0 | 4684.0 | 5897.0 | 560.0 | 738.0 | 729.0 | 1616.0 | 1366.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | | 4004.0 | | | 700.0 | 700.0 | | | |
| production | _ 686.2 | 2240.0 | 2374.0 | 4375.0 | 4684.0 | 5897.0 | 560.0 | 738.0 | 729.0 | 1616.0 | 1366.0 | |
| Property income | 21.8 | 40.0 | 465.0 | 3453.0 | 1992.0 | 2250.0 | 2856.0 | 2899.0 | 2966.0 | 12407.0 | 18853.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | • | • | | | | _ | _ | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 2.2 | 40.0 | 198.0 | 21.0 | 29.0 | 668.0 | 543.0 | 703.0 | 884.0 | 1177.0 | 817.0 | |
| NCOMES | _ 1036.1 | 9840.0 | 16587.0 | 19660.0 | 18492.0 | 14631.0 | 25314.0 | 33156.0 | 36903.0 | 47222.0 | 59276.0 | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES Current taxes on income, | 1036.1 | 9840.0 | 16587.0 | 19660.0 | 18492.0 | 14631.0 | 25314.0 | 33156.0 | 36903.0 | 47222.0 | 59276.0 | |
| vealth, etc. | 1394.5 | 5620.0 | 8398.0 | 7085.0 | 7585.0 | 8183.0 | 11355.0 | 10902.0 | 13496.0 | 16676.0 | 22690.0 | |
| Social contributions | 1120.1 | 760.0 | 5273.0 | 6304.0 | 5480.0 | 5312.0 | 8086.0 | 8156.0 | 10752.0 | 10722.0 | 19132.0 | |
| Other current transfers | 1097.3 | 1560.0 | 5345.0 | 4848.0 | 148.0 | 262.0 | 403.0 | 389.0 | 359.0 | 2209.0 | 2107.0 | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | *** | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | 11525.0 | | | | 19599.0 | 23179.0 | |
| ooidi ii anaitia iii NIIU | 1/95./ | 5410.0 | 7826.0 | 8415.0 | 9335.0 | 115∠5.0 | 12935.0 | 13424.0 | 16393.0 | 19099.0 | 23179.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|----------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|---------|----------|---------|----|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 0.0 | 690.0 | 2460.0 | 3468.0 | 4169.0 | 4539.0 | 6475.0 | 8926.0 | 9704.0 | 3402.0 | 3470.0 | |
| NCOME | 2852.3 | 11680.0 | 25317.0 | 26013.0 | 18201.0 | 12326.0 | 25748.0 | 30254.0 | 35413.0 | 53828.0 | 76557.0 | |
| | I.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 2852.3 | 11680.0 | 25317.0 | 26013.0 | 18201.0 | 12326.0 | 25748.0 | 30254.0 | 35413.0 | 53828.0 | 76556.0 | |
| I | I.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | : | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 4404.8 | 13650.0 | 16420.0 | 19917.0 | 26078.0 | 29472.0 | 35740.0 | 36270.0 | 37599.0 | 44267.0 | 55022.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 1567.1 | 4780.0 | 5887.0 | 9828.0 | 13132.0 | 15512.0 | 21722.0 | 21687.0 | 16898.0 | 21806.0 | 27532.0 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 2837.7 | 8870.0 | 10533.0 | 10089.0 | 12946.0 | 13960.0 | 14018.0 | 14583.0 | 20701.0 | 22461.0 | 27490.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 2007.7 | 0070.0 | 10000.0 | 10000.0 | 12010.0 | 10000.0 | 14010.0 | 14000.0 | 20101.0 | 22-101.0 | 21400.0 | |
| pension funds | 4550.5 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | -1552.5 | -1970.0 | 8897.0 | 6096.0 | -7877.0 | -17146.0 | -9992.0 | -6016.0 | -2186.0 | 9561.0 | 21534.0 | |
| | II.1 Capital a | | Ü | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | -1552.5 | -1970.0 | 8897.0 | 6096.0 | -7877.0 | -17146.0 | -9992.0 | -6016.0 | -2186.0 | 9561.0 | 21534.0 | |
| ess payable | -259.0 | -920.0 | -748.0 | 942.0 | -2177.0 | -1895.0 | -1776.0 | -1788.0 | -1222.0 | -566.0 | -522.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 198.2 | 130.0 | 1437.0 | 3054.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | 457.2 | 1050.0 | 2185.0 | 2112.0 | 2177.0 | 1895.0 | 1776.0 | 1788.0 | 1222.0 | 566.0 | 522.0 | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -1811.5 | -2890.0 | 8149.0 | 7038.0 | -10054.0 | -19041.0 | -11768.0 | -7804.0 | -3408.0 | 8995.0 | 21012.0 | |
| I | II.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 422.3 | 3640.0 | 1320.0 | 1900.0 | 2374.0 | 1044.0 | 2704.0 | 3242.0 | 5174.0 | 9454.0 | 12313.0 | |
| formation | 508.5 | 2970.0 | 1474.0 | 2200.0 | 2629.0 | 982.0 | 2732.0 | 3041.0 | 5166.0 | 9449.0 | 12307.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -86.2 | 670.0 | -154.0 | -300.0 | -255.0 | 62.0 | -28.0 | 201.0 | 8.0 | 5.0 | 6.0 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -2233.8 | -6530.0 | 6829.0 | 5088.0 | -12428.0 | -20085.0 | -14472.0 | -10644.0 | -8582.0 | -459.0 | 8699.0 | |
| I | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | | | | *** | *** | *** | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Financia | l account | | accete | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | . account - 1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerb | aljan manat, W | resterri caler | iuai yeai | | | | | | | Data | in hundreds | OI |
|--|----------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-------------|----|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2 |
| eries | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 6594.7 | 34230.0 | 49156.0 | 68979.0 | 92379.0 | 110547.0 | 120287.0 | 130350.0 | 155656.0 | 199719.0 | 216454.0 | |
| otherwise, piedee openity) | _ | | | 00373.0 | 3237 3.0 | 110547.0 | 120207.0 | 100000.0 | 100000.0 | 1337 13.0 | 210404.0 | |
| ntermediate consumption, at | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ourchaser's prices | 1237.2 | 6830.0 | 10251.0 | 25510.0 | 37361.0 | 41961.0 | 43122.0 | 47450.0 | 54773.0 | 76834.0 | 78315.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 5357.5 | 27400.0 | 38905.0 | 43469.0 | 55018.0 | 68586.0 | 77165.0 | 82900.0 | 100883.0 | 122885.0 | 138139.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | | 21400.0 | 30303.0 | 40400.0 | 33010.0 | 00000.0 | 77 105.0 | 02300.0 | 100003.0 | 122005.0 | 100100.0 | |
| capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 112.8 | 200.0 | 2000.0 | 2888.0 | 2322.0 | 8318.0 | 9972.0 | 2624.0 | 3149.0 | 3222.0 | 5734.0 | |
| orices | , 5244.7 | 27200.0 | 36905.0 | 40581.0 | 52696.0 | 60268.0 | 67193.0 | 80276.0 | 97734.0 | 119663.0 | 132404.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 5357.5 | 27400.0 | 38905.0 | 43469.0 | 55018.0 | 68586.0 | 77165.0 | 82900.0 | 100883.0 | 122885.0 | 138139.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | 30.1 | | 97.0 | 192.0 | 230.0 | 552.0 | 637.0 | 321.0 | 753.0 | 1079.0 | 1587.0 | |
| - | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 30.1 | | 97.0 | 192.0 | 230.0 | 552.0 | 637.0 | 321.0 | 753.0 | 1079.0 | 1587.0 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a 5227.4 | 27400.0 | 20000 0 | 42277.0 | E 4700 O | 69034.0 | 76500.0 | 92570.0 | 100120.0 | 101006.0 | 126552.0 | |
| | _a 5327.4 | 27400.0 | 38808.0 | 43277.0 | 54788.0 | 68034.0 | 76528.0 | 82579.0 | 100130.0 | 121806.0 | 136552.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 5214.6 | 27200.0 | 36808.0 | 40389.0 | 52466.0 | 59716.0 | 66556.0 | 79955.0 | 96981.0 | 118584.0 | 130818.0 | |
| DEDATING CURRING | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income a | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a 5327.4 | 27400.0 | 38808.0 | 43277.0 | 54788.0 | 68034.0 | 76528.0 | 82579.0 | 100130.0 | 121806.0 | 136552.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | 27200.0 | 36808.0 | 40389.0 | 52466.0 | 59716.0 | 66556.0 | 79955.0 | 96981.0 | 118584.0 | 130818.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | | 23719.0 | 25021.0 | 30296.0 | 32022.0 | 38388.0 | 48932.0 | 51184.0 | 61214.0 | 78479.0 | 101435.0 | |
| Property income | 56.6 | 110.0 | 586.0 | 87.0 | 109.0 | 606.0 | 686.0 | 1090.0 | 1027.0 | 1846.0 | 1405.0 | |
| Toporty moonie | _ | | | | | 000.0 | 000.0 | 1030.0 | 1027.0 | 1040.0 | 1403.0 | |
| Dronarty incom- | II.1.2 Allocat | • | • | | | 400.0 | 20.5 | 40.0 | 20.0 | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | 620.0 | 7.0 | | 45.0 | 103.0 | 38.0 | 10.0 | 33.0 | | | |
| NCOMES | 10649.8 | 50609.0 | 64408.0 | 73660.0 | 86874.0 | 106925.0 | 126108.0 | 134843.0 | 162338.0 | 202131.0 | 239392.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account · | Resources | s | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 10649.8 | 50609.0 | 64408.0 | 73660.0 | 86874.0 | 106925.0 | 126108.0 | 134843.0 | 162338.0 | 202131.0 | 239392.0 | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | |
| social transfers in kind | 1840.7 | 5530.0 | 8487.0 | 9111.0 | 9811.0 | 11525.0 | 12934.0 | 13659.0 | 16671.0 | 19599.0 | 23179.0 | |
| Other current transfers | 138.3 | 3700.0 | 939.0 | 1538.0 | 7870.0 | 38410.0 | 43142.0 | 44533.0 | 49410.0 | 48566.0 | 50612.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
|--|----------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 283.8 | 1260.0 | 2255.0 | 3746.0 | 4301.0 | 4514.0 | 5059.0 | 5092.0 | 6225.0 | 8155.0 | 12191.0 |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 1120.1 | 4970.0 | 5311.0 | 6681.0 | 5828.0 | 5924.0 | 8535.0 | 8788.0 | 12060.0 | 12703.0 | 23492.0 |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 60.3 | 190.0 | 171.0 | 286.0 | 375.0 | 424.0 | 704.0 | 708.0 | 1132.0 | 5164.0 | 5190.0 |
| NCOME | 11164.5 | 53419.0 | 66097.0 | 73595.0 | 94051.0 | 145998.0 | 167886.0 | 178444.0 | 209002.0 | 244274.0 | 272310.0 |
| | I.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Resc | ources | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in | 11164.5 | 53419.0 | 66097.0 | 73595.0 | 94051.0 | 145998.0 | 167886.0 | 178444.0 | 209002.0 | 244274.0 | 272310.0 |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | I.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | 5 | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 14178.4 | 89170.0 | 118484.0 | 115448.0 | 135108.0 | 140199.0 | 148645.0 | 159983.0 | 187012.0 | 211500.0 | 234883.0 |
| expenditure | 14178.4 | 89170.0 | 118484.0 | 115448.0 | 135108.0 | 140199.0 | 148645.0 | 159983.0 | 187012.0 | 211500.0 | 234883.0 |
| SAVING, GROSS | -3013.8 | -35751.0 | -52387.0 | -41853.0 | -41057.0 | 5799.0 | 19241.0 | 18461.0 | 21990.0 | 32774.0 | 37427.0 |
| ı | II.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | -3013.8 | -35751.0 | -52387.0 | -41853.0 | -41057.0 | 5799.0 | 19241.0 | 18461.0 | 21990.0 | 32774.0 | 37427.0 |
| less payable | 8.5 | 50.0 | 64.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | | | 22.0 | -1378.0 | -1085.0 | -154.0 |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 8.5 | 50.0 | 64.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | | | 22.0 | 897.0 | 781.0 | 1222.0 |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | 2275.0 | 1866.0 | 1376.0 |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -3005.3 | -35701.0 | -52323.0 | -41851.0 | -41056.0 | 5799.0 | 19241.0 | 18483.0 | 20612.0 | 31689.0 | 37273.0 |
| ı | II.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 604.9 | 1720.0 | 1444.0 | 4831.0 | 3865.0 | 140.0 | 12237.0 | 13997.0 | 26262.0 | 47797.0 | 72790.0 |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 624.7 | 1500.0 | 1444.0 | 4978.0 | 3990.0 | 1325.0 | 13124.0 | 14741.0 | 26031.0 | 47647.0 | 72611.0 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -19.8 | 220.0 | | -147.0 | -125.0 | -1185.0 | -887.0 | -744.0 | 231.0 | 150.0 | 179.0 |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -3610.2 | -37421.0 | -53767.0 | -46882.0 | -44921.0 | 5659.0 | 7003.0 | 4486.0 | -5650.0 | -16108.0 | -35517.0 |
| | II.2 Financia | ıl account - | Changes in | liabilities a | ind net wort | :h | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | *** | *** | *** | | | | ••• | *** | *** | |
| Loans | | ••• | | *** | | | | ••• | | *** | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| I Net acquisition of financial | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | ••• | | | *** | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | *** | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerb | aijan manat, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of million |
|--|-----------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0 10 1 01 01 01 01 | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 106.4 | 640.0 | 1632.0 | 2483.0 | 2856.0 | 1859.0 | 2619.0 | 2496.0 | 2710.0 | 2471.0 | 2736.0 | |
| | I. Production | account - U | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | 54.7 | 340.0 | 806.0 | 1032.0 | 950.0 | 644.0 | 819.0 | 898.0 | 769.0 | 1376.0 | 1308.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 51.8 | 300.0 | 826.0 | 1451.0 | 1906.0 | 1215.0 | 1800.0 | 1598.0 | 1941.0 | 1095.0 | 1428.0 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 0.2 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 19.0 | 390.0 | 590.0 | 32.0 | 77.0 | 79.0 | 60.0 | |
| /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | 51.5 | 300.0 | 826.0 | 1451.0 | 1887.0 | 825.0 | 1210.0 | 1566.0 | 1864.0 | 1016.0 | 1368.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 51.8 | 300.0 | 826.0 | 1451.0 | 1906.0 | 1215.0 | 1800.0 | 1598.0 | 1941.0 | 1095.0 | 1428.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 49.3 | 230.0 | 314.0 | 486.0 | 628.0 | 520.0 | 1080.0 | 847.0 | 1218.0 | 938.0 | 1049.0 | |
| subsidies on production | 0.4 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 14.0 | 35.0 | 9.0 | 14.0 | 50.0 | 16.0 | 19.0 | 27.0 | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 0.4 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 14.0 | 35.0 | 9.0 | 14.0 | 50.0 | 16.0 | 19.0 | 27.0 | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 2.1 | 60.0 | 502.0 | 951.0 | 1243.0 | 686.0 | 706.0 | 701.0 | 707.0 | 138.0 | 352.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 2.1 | 60.0 | 502.0 | 951.0 | 1243.0 | 686.0 | 706.0 | 701.0 | 707.0 | 138.0 | 352.0 | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | 13.0 | 15.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | | | | | | | | | 41.0 | 44.0 | |
| NCOMES | 2.1 | 60.0 | 502.0 | 951.0 | 1243.0 | 686.0 | 706.0 | 701.0 | 707.0 | 110.0 | 323.0 | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 2.1 | 60.0 | 502.0 | 951.0 | 1243.0 | 686.0 | 706.0 | 701.0 | 707.0 | 110.0 | 323.0 | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 115.7 | 30.0 | 345.0 | 547.0 | 452.0 | | | | | 802.0 | 1656.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------------|-----------------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | y distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | 27.0 | | 9.0 | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | • | ••• | | | *** | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 0.1 | 90.0 | 1.0 819.0 | 1498.0 | 1686.0 | 686.0 | 706.0 | 701.0 | 707.0 | 285.0 627.0 | 290.0 1689.0 | |
| | • | | | | | 000.0 | 700.0 | 701.0 | 707.0 | 027.0 | 1005.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of o | aisposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 117.7 | 90.0 | 819.0 | 1498.0 | 1686.0 | 686.0 | 706.0 | 701.0 | 707.0 | 627.0 | 1689.0 | |
| I | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 143.3 | 820.0 | 1316.0 | 2145.0 | 2518.0 | 2831.0 | 3303.0 | 3455.0 | 3655.0 | 2780.0 | 3160.0 | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in | 143.3 | 820.0 | 1316.0 | 2145.0 | 2518.0 | 2831.0 | 3303.0 | 3455.0 | 3655.0 | 2780.0 | 3160.0 | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | -25.6 | -730.0 | -497.0 | -647.0 | -832.0 | -2145.0 | -2597.0 | -2754.0 | -2948.0 | -2153.0 | -1471.0 | |
| 1 | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | -25.6 | -730.0 | -497.0 | -647.0 | -832.0 | -2145.0 | -2597.0 | -2754.0 | -2948.0 | -2153.0 | -1471.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -25.6 | -730.0 | -497.0 | -647.0 | -832.0 | -2145.0 | -2597.0 | -2754.0 | -2948.0 | -2153.0 | -1471.0 | |
| 1 | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 9.0 | 690.0 | 5746.0 | 1699.0 | 677.0 | 59.0 | 1065.0 | 608.0 | 825.0 | 900.0 | 1231.0 | |
| formation | 9.0 | 690.0 | 5732.0 | 1699.0 | 677.0 | 59.0 | 1065.0 | 608.0 | 827.0 | 900.0 | 1231.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | 14.0 | | | | | | -2.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -34.6 | -1420.0 | -6243.0 | -2346.0 | -1509.0 | -2204.0 | -3662.0 | -3362.0 | -3773.0 | -3053.0 | -2702.0 | |
| | III.2 Financia | | | | | | 0002.0 | 0002.0 | 0110.0 | 0000.0 | 2702.0 | |
| | III.Z FIIIAIICIA | account - | Changes in | iiabiiities ai | na net worti | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | *** | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Loans | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | ··· | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | III.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | | *** | ••• | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerba | aijan manat, W | estern caler/ | ndar year | | | | | | | Data | in hundreds | of million |
|---|----------------|---------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 1592.9 | 6089.0 | 7219.0 | 5389.0 | 1288.0 | 2153.0 | 380.0 | 143.0 | 736.0 | 150.0 | 138.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 813.4 | 10924.0 | 16981.0 | 23327.0 | 18464.0 | 34930.0 | 65225.0 | 78803.0 | 87563.0 | 98398.0 | 123827.0 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 2161.5 | 10706.0 | 11423.0 | 7614.0 | 8711.0 | 4809.0 | 8559.0 | 12717.0 | 2022.0 | 5311.0 | 6683.0 | |
| supply | 628.3 | 5871.0 | 4073.0 | 3409.0 | 5056.0 | 6938.0 | 7240.0 | 3874.0 | 3414.0 | 4083.0 | 4276.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | _ 1165.7 | 3168.0 | 10043.0 | 16365.0 | 21756.0 | 16487.0 | 13169.0 | 13314.0 | 22216.0 | 32122.0 | 41358.0 | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 585.4 | 3500.0 | 4093.0 | 4402.0 | 3938.0 | 3983.0 | 5688.0 | 5297.0 | 5601.0 | 334.0 | 420.0 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 2272.9 | 16890.0 | 12662.0 | 14252.0 | 17944.0 | 14989.0 | 16604.0 | 16179.0 | 22647.0 | 29638.0 | 35792.0 | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 167.1 | 430.0 | 643.0 | 4693.0 | 3767.0 | 934.0 | 459.0 | 2483.0 | 1357.0 | 398.0 | 2070.0 | |
| security Education; health and social vork; other community, social | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 28.0 | | | | 455.0 | | 0.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 605.2 | 4970.0 | 6701.0 | 6117.0 | 6546.0 | 8208.0 | 6357.0 | 5847.0 | 5855.0 | 5059.0 | 3628.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 9992.5 | 62548.0 | 73839.0 | 85569.0 | 87498.0 | 93431.0 | 123681.0 | 138657.0 | 151866.0 | 175493.0 | 218192.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerba | aijan manat, W | estern calen | dar year | | Data ii | n hundreds | of millions | | | | | |
|--|----------------|--------------|----------|--------|---------|------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | - ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 1046.0 | 2800.0 | 1196.0 | 1211.0 | 1619.0 | 1377.0 | 2159.0 | 3225.0 | 3085.0 | 4203.0 | 5472.0 | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | - ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 1046.0 | 2800.0 | 1196.0 | 1211.0 | 1619.0 | 1377.0 | 2159.0 | 3225.0 | 3085.0 | 4203.0 | 5472.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerba | aijan manat, W | estern calen | ndar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of million |
|--|----------------|--------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|-------|-------|-------|--------|------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 306.1 | 400.0 | 467.0 | 421.0 | 240.0 | 341.0 | 376.0 | 152.0 | 265.0 | 325.0 | 733.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | *** | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| nousehold goods; hotels and estaurants | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | _ 27.6 | 320.0 | 526.0 | 888.0 | 1183.0 | 1108.0 | 224.0 | | | | | |
| activities | 82.1 | 170.0 | 240.0 | 1196.0 | 2170.0 | 1617.0 | 751.0 | 796.0 | 961.0 | 2403.0 | 2600.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 960.2 | 2690.0 | 2664.0 | 2644.0 | 2768.0 | 3715.0 | 4607.0 | 7120.0 | 9540.0 | 12845.0 | 15365.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 1458.0 | 3960.0 | 5617.0 | 9906.0 | 13510.0 | 10850.0 | 11951.0 | 12136.0 | 12038.0 | 12675.0 | 17098.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 2833.9 | 7540.0 | 9514.0 | 15055.0 | 19871.0 | 17631.0 | 17909.0 | 20204.0 | 22804.0 | 28248.0 | 35796.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerba | aijan manat, W | estern caler/ | ndar year | | | | | | | Data i | in hundreds | of million |
|--|----------------|---------------|-----------|---------|---------|------------|------------|------------|----------|-------------|-------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 4206.1 | 20550.0 | 26422.0 | 25974.0 | 29694.0 | 32235.0 | 37190.0 | 39135.0 | 41299.0 | 43926.0 | 45994.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water supply | 211.2 | 1600.0 | 2823.0 | 5641.0 | 5609.0 | 6595.0 | 3923.0 | 4591.0 | 20504.0 | 25551.0 | 28647.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | 200.4 | 802.0 | 2676.0 | 2059.0 | 537.0 | 4047.0 | 2227.0 | 2222.0 | 4184.0 | 7977.0 | 11745.0 | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 551.4 | 2830.0 | 3812.0 | 5816.0 | 6795.0 | 9381.0 | 10798.0 | 15430.0 | 18251.0 | 26691.0 | 32356.0 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | | 1310.0 | 797.0 | 1437.0 | 1508.0 | 4128.0 | 11530.0 | 10768.0 | 7206.0 | 6054.0 | 4830.0 | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 101.0 | 230.0 | 1927.0 | 2197.0 | 2635.0 | 3321.0 | 3602.0 | 4443.0 | 4642.0 | 7222.0 | 7217.0 | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | 206.0 | 84.0 | 104.0 | | 196.0 | | 31.0 | 326.0 | 1268.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 87.4 | 80.0 | 242.0 | 261.0 | 8135.0 | 8879.0 | 7699.0 | 6311.0 | 4766.0 | 5138.0 | 6082.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 5357.5 | 27402.0 | 38905.0 | 43469.0 | 55017.0 | 68586.0 | 77165.0 | 82900.0 | 100883.0 | 122885.0 | 138139.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-profit institutions serving households

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerba | aijan manat, W | estern calen | dar year | | Data ii | n hundreds | of millio | | | | | |
|--|----------------|--------------|----------|--------|---------|------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| notorcycles and personal and nousehold goods; hotels and restaurants Fransport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | = | 190.0 | 574.0 | 1041.0 | 1383.0 | 847.0 | 928.0 | 754.0 | 4.0 | 695.0 | 906.0 | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 51.8 | 110.0 | 252.0 | 410.0 | 523.0 | 368.0 | 872.0 | 844.0 | 1937.0 | 400.0 | 522.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 51.8 | 300.0 | 826.0 | 1451.0 | 1906.0 | 1215.0 | 1800.0 | 1598.0 | 1941.0 | 1095.0 | 1428.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Total economy

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Azerba | aijan manat, W | estern calen | ıdar year | | | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of million |
|---|----------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|----------|---------|---------|---------|------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | 6105.1 | 27039.0 | 34108.0 | 31784.0 | 31222.0 | 34729.0 | 37946.0 | 39430.0 | 42300.0 | 44401.0 | 46865.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 813.4 | 10924.0 | 16981.0 | 23327.0 | 18464.0 | 34930.0 | 65225.0 | 78803.0 | 87563.0 | 98398.0 | 123827.0 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 2372.7 | 12306.0 | 14246.0 | 13255.0 | 14320.0 | 11404.0 | 12482.0 | 17308.0 | 22526.0 | 30862.0 | 35330.0 | |
| supply | 628.3 | 5871.0 | 4073.0 | 3409.0 | 5056.0 | 6938.0 | 7240.0 | 3874.0 | 3414.0 | 4083.0 | 4276.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | _ 1366.1 | 3970.0 | 12719.0 | 18424.0 | 22293.0 | 20534.0 | 15396.0 | 15536.0 | 26400.0 | 40099.0 | 53103.0 | |
| restaurants | 1136.8 | 6330.0 | 7905.0 | 10218.0 | 10733.0 | 13364.0 | 15749.0° | 20727.0 | 23852.0 | 27025.0 | 32776.0 | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | _ 2300.4 | 18520.0 | 13985.0 | 16577.0 | 20635.0 | 20225.0 | 28358.0 | 26947.0 | 29853.0 | 35692.0 | 40622.0 | |
| activities | 1396.2 | 3820.0 | 4580.0 | 10338.0 | 11574.0 | 8096.0 | 8636.0 a | 11701.0 | 10049.0 | 14921.0 | 18265.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 960.2 | 2690.0 | 2871.0 | 2729.0 | 2900.0 | 3715.0 | 4803.0 | 7120.0 | 10026.0 | 13171.0 | 16633.0 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 2202.4 | 9120.0 | 12812.0 | 16694.0 | 28714.0 | 28305.0 | 26879.0 | 25138.0 | 24596.0 | 23272.0 | 27330.0 | |
| employed persons | | | | | 0.0 b | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | 0.0 | | | |
| basic prices | 19281.7 | 100590.0 | 124280.0 | 146755.0 | 165911.0 | 182240.0 | 222714.0 | 246584.0 | 280579.0 | 331924.0 | 399027.0 | |

^a Discrepancy between the total economy and the domestic sector accounts.
^b Discrepency with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices.

Bahamas

Source

Latest data is compiled on the basis of Bahamas National Accounts Report for 2005, published by the Department of Statistics of the Ministry of Finance of Bahamas. Previous data was based on replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Department of Statistics, Nassau.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables are considered to be prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA), based on the response to a conceptual questionnaire and/or other available information. Previous estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

The national accounts estimates are primarily based on the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

Government Final Consumption Expenditure was derived from an analysis of the Treasury. Private Final Consumption Expenditure of Residents has many constituent elements. A major part of the total was derived from the establishment survey and consists of revenue in retail trade - adjusted for sales made for purposes of Gross Fixed Capital Formation and sales made to other businesses. The revenues of hotels, restaurants and service establishments and revenues derived from medical and dental practices as well as revenues derived from personal expenditure on the services of accountants, lawyers and architects and the expenditure of charitable organizations as well as associations of individuals such as labor unions were all included. Gross paid and imputed residential rents for household accommodation was derived mainly from the census of population and labor force surveys. Paid and imputed service charges for personal banking and insurance services were also included. An estimate for expenditure in the informal economy was made. The Change in Stocks were obtained from records of public corporations and the establishment survey in retail and wholesale trade. Since, at the moment, no knowledge of inventory accounting practices exists nor are there any price indexes measuring the change in the value of inventories, these estimates must be considered rough approximations to the true change in the value of inventories. Presently no data exist in areas other than outlined above. The values of Residential Building Construction and of Other Construction were based on the establishment surveys in the construction industry. Purchases of Machinery and Equipment were derived from detailed import data adjusted for custom duties and mark-ups. The value of Exports and Imports of Goods and Services are anchored to the balance of trade and balance of payment data estimated by the Department of Statistics and the Central Bank of the Bahamas respectively. The Tourism data is based on Ministry of Tourism figures.

Production Approach

GDP is estimated based on the aggregate estimate of gross revenue and intermediate consumption for each economic activity as defined by ISIC. Unless otherwise stated these data were derived from questionnaires asking for such detail as gross revenue, salaries and wages, expenses incurred in carrying out the business etc. These questionnaires were sent out to all commercial establishments. An establishment is defined as a unit of business that can give information on its gross revenue and specified items of cost. Most industries are covered by the Department of Statistics (DOS) "Business Establishment Survey". For the largest entities in the various industries the survey is a census, while for the smaller entities a scientifically constructed sample survey is used. Data in the Agriculture and Fishing industries were constructed from information obtained from the Departments of Fisheries and Agriculture. The Financial Industry data is obtained mainly from the Registrar of Insurance and from the

Central Bank of the Bahamas. For Public Administration, Public Education, and Public Health the major portion of the information came from the treasury accounts of the government of the Bahamas. The industrial total thus derived yielded Gross Value Added at producer prices, from which FISIM was subtracted, while the statistical discrepancy was added to obtain GDP at market prices. The Taxes less subsidies on products mainly represent the Import taxes, which could not be distributed by industry to compute Gross Value Added at basis prices. The Indirect taxes and subsidies on product that could be identified by industry were applied at the industry level, for example casino taxes were applied to the casino industry itself.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahamia | an dollar, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|---------------------|---------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure ^a Household final | 2613.8 | 2810.2 | 3029.9 | 3252.2 | 3608.7 | 3896.2 | 4040.1 | 4351.4 | 4325.4 | 4556.1 | 4718.5 | 4856.7 |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 2131.1 | 2333.9 | 2513.2 | 2673.8 | 3016.2 | 3254.0 | 3359.8 | 3621.0 | 3555.1 | 3771.1 | 3892.2 | 3980.9 |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 482.7 | 476.2 | 516.9 | 578.5 | 592.4 | 642.3 | 680.4 | 730.4 | 770.4 | 785.0 | 826.3 | 875.9 |
| expenditure Collective consumption expenditure | 183.9 298.8 | 189.8 286.4 | 193.4 323.5 | 219.2 359.3 | 231.5 360.9 | 237.2 405.0 | 263.9 416.4 | 286.2 444.2 | 289.8 480.6 | 296.3 488.7 | 296.8 529.5 | 314.6 561.2 |
| Gross capital formation | 842.8 | 948.3 | 1100.5 | 1418.7 | 1708.0 | 1698.9 | 1930.0 | 1779.9 | 1773.7 | 1758.7 | 1824.1 | 1926.0 |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 787.9 | 872.3 | 999.2 | 1274.2 | 1500.9 | 1545.1 | 1729.3 | 1603.7 | 1636.4 | 1610.7 | 1664.7 | 1752.0 |
| Changes in inventories | 54.9 | 76.0 | 101.4 | 144.5 | 207.1 | 153.8 | 200.7 | 176.2 | 137.3 | 147.9 | 159.4 | 174.0 |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1662.8 | 1699.0 | 1733.7 | 1750.2 | 1793.5 | 2130.8 | 2361.1 | 2163.5 | 2450.5 | 2419.5 | 2650.4 | 2882.7 |
| Exports of goods | 144.7 | 152.4 | 154.4 | 157.1 | 260.2 | 370.9 | 443.8 | 369.8 | 388.8 | 364.8 | 408.0 | 405.9 |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 1518.1 | 1546.7 | 1579.3 | 1593.1 | 1533.4 | 1759.9 | 1917.3 | 1793.7 | 2061.7 | 2054.7 | 2242.4 | 2476.8 |
| services | 1739.7 | 1883.1 | 2086.7 | 2491.4 | 2699.9 | 2826.5 | 3172.1 | 3000.4 | 2941.6 | 3050.5 | 3363.8 | 3624.4 |
| Imports of goods | 1092.3 | 1248.1 | 1380.2 | 1654.4 | 1715.0 | 1885.2 | 2133.3 | 2011.3 | 1903.8 | 1931.1 | 2102.9 | 2261.4 |
| Imports of services | 647.4 | 635.0 | 706.5 | 837.0 | 984.9 | 941.3 | 1038.8 | 989.1 | 1037.8 | 1119.4 | 1260.8 | 1363.0 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | -121.0 | -145.0 | -168.0 | -88.2 | -127.6 | -195.2 | -155.4 | -163.0 | -218.6 | -181.1 | -168.2 | -171.6 |
| PRODUCT | 3258.7 | 3429.4 | 3609.4 | 3841.5 | 4282.7 | 4704.2 | 5003.7 | 5131.5 | 5389.4 | 5502.6 | 5661.0 ^b | 5869.5 ^b |

^a Derived from available data.

^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahamia | ın dollar, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|-------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Base year | 1991 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure ^a Household final | 2447.1 | 2565.5 | 2730.3 | 2894.8 | 3143.6 | 3303.2 | 3344.8 | 3492.7 | 3457.7 | 3570.2 | 3637.1 | 3661.6 |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 1983.3 | 2130.9 | 2265.1 | 2400.4 | 2652.9 | 2821.3 | 2886.5 | 3017.0 | 2938.7 | 3025.8 | 3086.3 | 3096.1 |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | *** | | *** | *** | ••• | *** | ••• |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 463.8 | 434.6 | 465.2 | 494.4 | 490.7 | 481.9 | 458.3 | 475.7 | 519.1 | 544.4 | 550.8 | 565.5 |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 174.9 | 168.8 | 176.5 | 196.1 | 192.5 | 188.6 | 196.5 | 200.7 | 201.5 | 201.7 | 192.6 | 198.4 |
| expenditure | 288.9 | 265.9 | 288.7 | 298.4 | 298.1 | 293.3 | 261.9 | 275.0 | 317.5 | 342.8 | 358.2 | 367.0 |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 799.8 | 898.2 | 1033.9 | 1330.8 | 1596.3 | 1590.3 | 1807.0 | 1672.9 | 1669.3 | 1665.6 | 1690.9 | 1741.2 |
| formation | 749.0 | 829.3 | 943.4 | 1202.4 | 1414.7 | 1457.2 | 1635.9 | 1525.6 | 1557.1 | 1548.2 | 1565.9 | 1607.3 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 50.7 | 68.8 | 90.5 | 128.4 | 181.6 | 133.1 | 171.1 | 147.2 | 112.2 | 117.4 | 125.0 | 133.8 |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 1619.8 | 1661.8 | 1722.4 | 1746.4 | 1751.3 | 1873.1 | 1969.6 | 1856.6 | 1998.9 | 1975.7 | 2187.2 | 2323.5 |
| services | 1693.9 | 1745.3 | 1923.0 | 2327.1 | 2607.8 | 2766.2 | 3054.8 | 2912.7 | 2884.7 | 2945.6 | 3127.3 | 3266.2 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | -76.9 | -148.8 | -195.8 | -110.4 | -108.3 | -73.2 | -64.6 | -75.1 | -115.3 | -80.2 | -126.2 | -82.1 |
| PRODUCT | 3095.9 | 3231.4 | 3367.9 | 3534.5 | 3775.1 | 3927.2 | 4002.1 | 4034.4 | 4126.0 | 4185.7 | 4261.7b | 4377.9b |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahamia | an dollar, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|---------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the | 3258.7 | 3429.4 | 3609.4 | 3841.5 | 4282.7 | 4704.2 | 5003.7 | 5131.5 | 5389.4 | 5502.6 | 5661.0 a | 5869.5ª |
| rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | -117.7 | -116.6 | -126.4 | -126.0 | -173.7 | -100.9 | -124.8 | -141.2 | -174.4 | -110.8 | -90.6 | -49.3 |
| Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | 61.1 | 75.0 | 84.5 | 153.1 | 147.7 | 240.1 | 223.5 | 118.6 | 54.8 | 79.1 | 79.8 | 172.5 |
| the rest of the world Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest | 178.8 | 191.6 | 210.9 | 279.1 | 321.4 | 341.0 | 348.3 | 259.8 | 229.2 | 189.9 | 170.4 | 221.8 |
| of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the | -117.7 | -116.6 | -126.4 | -126.0 | -173.7 | -100.9 | -124.8 | -141.2 | -174.4 | -110.8 | -90.6 | -49.3 |
| world Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the | 61.1 | 75.0 | 84.5 | 153.1 | 147.7 | 240.1 | 223.5 | 118.6 | 54.8 | 79.1 | 79.8 | 172.5 |
| world | 178.8 | 191.6 | 210.9 | 279.1 | 321.4 | 341.0 | 348.3 | 259.8 | 229.2 | 189.9 | 170.4 | 221.8 |

^a Derived from available data. ^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-------------|------------|------------|--------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|------------|---------------|--------|--------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 3141.0 | 3312.8 | 3483.0 | 3715.5 | 4109.0 | 4603.3 | 4878.9 | 4990.3 | 5225.7 | 5391.8 | 5570.4 | 5820.2 |
| Plus: Current transfers - | 27.2 | 17.9 | 37.2 | 39.3 | 34.4 | 36.4 | 43.3 | 41.8 | 42.4 | 48.8 | 250.8 | 85.3 |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | 33.0 | 25.2 | 45.8 | 50.0 | 45.1 | 49.0 | 53.8 | 52.7 | 55.4 | 59.8 | 264.7 | 103.3 |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 5.8 | 7.3 | 8.6 | 10.7 | 10.7 | 12.6 | 10.5 | 10.9 | 13.0 | 11.0 | 13.9 | 18.0 |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | 3168.2 | 3330.7 | 3520.2 | 3754.8 | 4143.4 | 4639.7 | 4922.2 | 5032.1 | 5268.1 | 5440.6 | 5821.2 | 5905.5 |
| consumption | 2613.8 | 2810.2 | 3029.9 | 3252.2 | 3608.7 | 3896.2 | 4040.1 | 4351.4 | 4325.4 | 4556.1 | 4718.5 | 4856.7 |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 554.4 | 520.6 | 490.1 | 502.5 | 534.8 | 743.5 | 882.1 | 680.6 | 908.3 | 884.5 | 1102.7 | 1048.8 |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 842.8 | 948.3 | 1100.5 | 1418.7 | 1708.0 | 1698.9 | 1930.0 | 1779.9 | 1773.7 | 1758.7 | 1824.1 | 1926.0 |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | Net values: 0 | Gross Natio | nal Income | Gross Nati | ional Dispos | sable Incom | ne / Saving (| Gross less (| Consumptio | on of fixed c | apital | |
| capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | 230.3 | 231.8 | 229.2 | 265.2 | 290.7 | 341.2 | 389.9 | 396.5 | 417.4 | 442.7 | 440.8 | 440.8 |
| NCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | 2910.6 | 3081.0 | 3253.9 | 3450.4 | 3818.2 | 4262.1 | 4488.9 | 4593.7 | 4808.3 | 4949.1 | 5129.7 | 5379.4 |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data. ^b Derived from available data.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahami | an dollar, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 87.2 | 97.2 | 95.5 | 102.4 | 99.4 | 104.8 | 119.9 | 109.8 | 145.9 | 149.8 | 120.6 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 27.6 | 27.5 | 34.8 | 32.9 | 31.6 | 26.1 | 30.7 | 36.1 | 33.5 | 27.7 | 20.5 | |
| Fishing | 59.6 | 69.7 | 60.7 | 69.5 | 67.8 | 78.8 | 89.2 | 73.7 | 112.3 | 122.1 | 100.1 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 47.1 | 69.0 | 47.7 | 51.9 | 56.0 | 41.3 | 46.8 | 44.3 | 56.3 | 58.6 | 58.6 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 134.0 | 121.1 | 154.2 | 167.1 | 182.5 | 211.2 | 199.3 | 231.9 | 246.4 | 248.9 | 262.0 | |
| supply | 119.9 | 115.3 | 118.1 | 121.1 | 140.3 | 157.6 | 175.1 | 158.8 | 172.2 | 188.3 | 188.7 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 174.3 | 166.5 | 186.6 | 255.6 | 335.6 | 377.5 | 425.1 | 380.8 | 399.5 | 405.3 | 395.1 | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | 716.6 | 783.1 | 844.4 | 833.1 | 958.4 | 1089.4 | 1149.6 | 1185.6 | 1197.2 | 1236.3 | 1292.8 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------------------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and household goods | 441.1 | 464.6 | 508.1 | 497.6 | 564.5 | 591.8 | 627.2 | 627.4 | 664.9 | 659.4 | 668.3 | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 275.5 | 318.5 | 336.3 | 335.5 | 393.9 | 497.6 | 522.4 | 558.2 | 532.4 | 576.9 | 624.5 | |
| communications | 259.3 | 261.9 | 302.2 | 327.1 | 369.6 | 350.0 | 419.6 | 458.5 | 496.9 | 522.6 | 507.6 | |
| Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| agencies Post and | 147.1 | 148.8 | 174.5 | 178.1 | 204.5 | 223.0 | 252.3 | 260.7 | 297.5 | 325.1 | 315.9 | |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation; real | 112.2 | 113.1 | 127.7 | 149.0 | 165.2 | 127.0 | 167.3 | 197.8 | 199.4 | 197.4 | 191.7 | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 990.2 | 1008.2 | 1050.7 | 1183.3 | 1299.5 | 1436.7 | 1564.1 | 1635.9 | 1617.3 | 1692.1 | 1786.3 | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 209.1 | 211.1 | 232.3 | 306.2 | 407.9 | 519.0 | 601.5 | 677.6 | 667.9 | 662.7 | 722.0 | |
| business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 781.1 | 797.1 | 818.4 | 877.7 | 891.6 | 917.7 | 962.6 | 958.3 | 949.4 | 1029.4 | 1064.3 | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 206.4 | 212.9 | 213.4 | 242.6 | 245.1 | 275.7 | 282.7 | 293.1 | 314.2 | 328.5 | 358.8 | |
| and personal services | 530.6 | 589.5 | 567.7 | 618.4 | 656.4 | 688.6 | 714.6 | 714.9 | 742.6 | 793.6 | 828.9 | |
| Education | 164.6 | 174.2 | 172.7 | 175.9 | 206.7 | 208.1 | 220.5 | 229.8 | 241.8 | 250.5 | 269.6 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 96.4 | 103.6 | 107.3 | 131.2 | 133.2 | 139.7 | 149.4 | 157.5 | 168.6 | 177.4 | 184.1 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 269.6 | 311.7 | 287.6 | 311.3 | 316.5 | 340.9 | 344.8 | 327.6 | 332.3 | 365.8 | 375.2 | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices bess: Financial intermediation | 3265.6 | 3424.8 | 3580.5 | 3902.7 | 4342.8 | 4732.8 | 5096.8 | 5213.6 | 5388.5 | 5624.1 | 5799.5 | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 131.3 | 142.1 | 148.1 | 161.0 | 204.7 | 242.3 | 282.2 | 277.8 | 244.0 | 309.3 | 323.7 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on croducts | 376.7 | 378.9 | 387.3 | 421.9 | 462.6 | 497.3 | 556.4 | 570.9 | 526.1 | 523.8 | 522.8 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products d | 412.1 | 415.4 | 423.5 | 456.6 | 500.5 | 532.5 | 583.9 | 614.2 | 577.7 | 576.2 | 568.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products e | 35.4 | 36.5 | 36.2 | 34.7 | 37.9 | 35.2 | 27.5 | 43.3 | 51.7 | 52.4 | 45.3 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 121.0 | 145.0 | 168.2 | 88.2 | 127.6 | 195.2 | 155.4 | 163.0 | 218.6 | 181.1 | 168.2 | |
| PRODUCT | 3258.7 | 3429.4 | 3609.4 | 3841.5 | 4282.7 | 4704.2 | 5003.7 | 5131.5 | 5389.4 | 5502.6 | 5661.0 ^f | |

^a Includes Private households with employed persons.

^b At producer's prices.

^c Includes taxes less subsidies on production.

^d Includes taxes on production.

^e Includes Other subsidies on production.

^f Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Baham | 1994 | 1995 | • | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | in millio |
|--|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 200 1991 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing | 84.9 | 82.9 | 90.0 | 90.2 | 88.0 | 82.0 | 89.2 | 83.1 | 100.2 | 95.4 | 84.3 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 30.2 | 27.0 | 32.9 | 31.3 | 30.8 | 22.2 | 25.2 | 30.9 | 28.3 | 20.8 | 17.9 | |
| Fishing | 54.8 | 55.9 | 57.1 | 58.9 | 57.2 | 59.8 | 64.0 | 52.1 | 71.9 | 74.6 | 66.3 | |
| lining and quarrying | 47.9 | 62.5 | 46.9 | 49.3 | 48.7 | 37.8 | 42.2 | 43.7 | 43.7 | 49.7 | 51.5 | |
| Manufacturing | 135.6 | 142.0 | 158.1 | 172.0 | 165.2 | 164.2 | 176.3 | 199.2 | 203.5 | 202.3 | 195.9 | |
| lectricity, gas and water upply | 88.3 | 90.2 | 90.5 | 97.3 | 108.3 | 111.0 | 111.2 | 123.7 | 128.2 | 135.4 | 138.7 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 223.5 | 197.5 | 211.7 | 279.4 | 338.5 | 366.6 | 415.4 | 360.0 | 382.5 | 392.2 | 363.3 | |
| nd personal and household oods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 686.3 | 740.5 | 780.4 | 786.8 | 851.5 | 948.4 | 916.2 | 960.9 | 877.7 | 904.6 | 901.5 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 429.7 | 435.6 | 455.0 | 467.8 | 490.1 | 549.9 | 572.6 | 558.3 | 549.2 | 544.4 | 546.7 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 256.7 | 305.0 | 325.3 | 319.1 | 361.4 | 398.5 | 343.6 | 402.6 | 328.5 | 360.2 | 354.8 | |
| ransport, storage and ommunications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air | 254.8 | 269.0 | 311.3 | 324.0 | 364.3 | 366.9 | 404.9 | 383.4 | 397.9 | 401.7 | 404.3 | |
| transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies Post and | 150.6 | 152.0 | 170.2 | 166.1 | 174.8 | 188.0 | 203.3 | 190.8 | 190.1 | 205.8 | 195.2 | |
| telecommunications inancial intermediation, real | 104.2 | 116.9 | 141.1 | 158.0 | 189.5 | 178.9 | 201.6 | 191.6 | 207.8 | 195.9 | 209.1 | |
| state, renting and business ctivities | 923.7 | 901.7 | 919.9 | 1028.8 | 1138.7 | 1242.7 | 1310.1 | 1350.3 | 1365.7 | 1416.9 | 1473.8 | |
| Financial intermediation | 201.5 | 198.5 | 213.7 | 278.3 | 357.4 | 439.4 | 483.9 | 536.2 | 512.7 | 506.2 | 538.7 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities ublic administration and | 722.2 | 703.3 | 704.2 | 750.6 | 781.4 | 803.4 | 826.2 | 814.1 | 852.9 | 910.7 | 935.1 | |
| efence; compulsory social ecurity ducation; health and social rork; other community, social | 197.1 | 192.5 | 180.4 | 184.2 | 185.5 | 175.8 | 137.1 | 136.9 | 162.7 | 193.9 | 199.3 | |
| | a 497.6 | 533.1 | 511.1 | 545.7 | 540.4 | 543.8 | 529.6 | 507.3 | 511.4 | 543.3 | 547.4 | |
| Education | 154.2 | 155.5 | 163.1 | 165.0 | 166.3 | 162.0 | 159.4 | 154.7 | 159.4 | 165.3 | 169.1 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 82.4 | 83.9 | 81.6 | 96.6 | 96.4 | 92.7 | 93.8 | 96.6 | 100.2 | 98.8 | 99.1 | |
| and personal services rivate households with | 261.0 | 293.8 | 266.4 | 284.0 | 277.6 | 289.1 | 276.3 | 255.9 | 251.8 | 279.1 | 279.2 | |
| mployed persons quals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | b 3139.8 | 3211.9 | 3298.3 | 3557.7 | 3829.1 | 4039.2 | 4132.2 | 4148.4 | 4173.5 | 4335.4 | 4360.0 | |
| FISIM) lus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 124.1 | 130.9 | 134.3 | 144.5 | 178.7 | 203.4 | 226.8 | 220.0 | 188.0 | 236.3 | 240.3 | |
| | ° 365.6 | 352.0 | 355.7 | 391.9 | 445.7 | 487.2 | 530.6 | 538.4 | 504.7 | 495.4 | 485.7 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | d 400.0 | 386.0 | 389.0 | 424.2 | 482.2 | 521.7 | 556.8 | 579.2 | 554.3 | 545.0 | 527.8 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | e 34.4 | 34.0 | 33.3 | 32.3 | 36.5 | 34.5 | 26.2 | 40.8 | 49.6 | 49.5 | 42.1 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|------|
| Series Base year | 200 1991 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 76.9 | 148.8 | 195.8 | 110.4 | 108.3 | 73.2 | 64.6 | 75.1 | 115.3 | 80.2 | 126.2 | |
| PRODUCT | 3095.9 | 3231.4 | 3367.9 | 3534.5 | 3775.1 | 3927.2 | 4002.1 | 4034.4 | 4126.1 | 4185.7 | 4261.7 f | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahamia | ın dollar, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-----------|-----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 4903.1 | 5090.3 | 5385.8 | 5886.0 | 6524.0 | 7177.2 | 7747.5 | 7979.4 | 8352.9 | 8575.7 | 8902.6ª | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1633.2 | 1662.9 | 1795.5 | 1970.6 | 2163.2 | 2424.7 | 2616.7 | 2730.8 | 2936.6 | 2943.5 | 3084.2 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices b | 3265.6 | 3424.8 | 3580.5 | 3902.7 | 4342.8 | 4732.8 | 5096.8 | 5213.6 | 5388.5 | 5624.1 | 5799.5 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1622.4 | 1659.7 | 1722.4 | 1890.8 | 2064.7 | 2283.4 | 2322.8 | 2356.3 | 2458.7 | 2508.9 | 2620.9 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 152.8 | 159.2 | 164.3 | 198.3 | 191.8 | 227.1 | 244.5 | 262.6 | 268.1 | 250.7 | 277.9 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed | 131.3 | 142.1 | 148.1 | 161.0 | 204.7 | 242.3 | 282.2 | 277.8 | 244.0 | 309.3 | 323.7 | |
| capital | 230.3 | 231.8 | 229.2 | 265.2 | 290.7 | 341.2 | 389.9 | 396.5 | 417.4 | 442.7 | 440.8 | 440.8 |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 842.8 | 948.3 | 1100.5 | 1418.7 | 1708.0 | 1698.9 | 1930.0 | 1779.9 | 1773.7 | 1758.7 | 1824.1 | 1926.0 |
| formation | 788.0 | 872.3 | 999.2 | 1274.2 | 1500.9 | 1545.1 | 1729.3 | 1603.7 | 1636.4 | 1610.7 | 1664.7 | 1752.0 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 54.9 | 76.0 | 101.4 | 144.5 | 207.1 | 153.8 | 200.7 | 176.2 | 137.3 | 147.9 | 159.4 | 174.0 |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data. ^b At producer's prices.

 ^a Includes Private households with employed persons.
 ^b At producer's prices. Derived from available industry breakdown.
 ^c Includes taxes less subsidies on production.
 ^d Includes taxes on production.
 ^e Includes Other subsidies on production.
 ^f Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Baham | ian dollar, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 127.4 | 141.5 | 139.8 | 149.4 | 145.0 | 152.2 | 174.4 | 160.3 | 211.6 | 216.7 | 174.3ª | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 40.3 | 44.4 | 44.3 | 47.1 | 45.7 | 47.5 | 54.5 | 50.6 | 65.9 | 67.0 | 53.8 | |
| • | b 87.2 | 97.2 | 95.5 | 102.4 | 99.4 | 104.8 | 119.9 | 109.8 | 145.9 | 149.8 | 120.6 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 36.7 | 30.1 | 35.1 | 28.2 | 27.7 | 31.8 | 24.1 | 35.0 | 30.7 | 25.3 | 30.5 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| GROSS | ••• | ••• | | *** | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahami | ian dollar, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|---------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 41.9 | 41.7 | 52.9 | 50.0 | 48.0 | 39.5 | 46.7 | 54.8 | 50.8 | 41.9 | 31.1 ª | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 14.4 | 14.3 | 18.1 | 17.2 | 16.4 | 13.6 | 16.0 | 18.8 | 17.4 | 14.4 | 10.7 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 27.6 | 27.5 | 34.8 | 32.9 | 31.6 | 26.1 | 30.7 | 36.1 | 33.5 | 27.7 | 20.5 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 21.7 | 17.9 | 20.9 | 16.8 | 16.5 | 18.9 | 14.3 | 20.8 | 18.3 | 15.0 | 18.1 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

^b At producer's prices.

^b At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Baham | ian dollar, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|---------------|----------|------|------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 85.6 | 99.7 | 86.9 | 99.4 | 97.0 | 112.7 | 127.7 | 105.5 | 160.8 | 174.8 | 143.3ª | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 25.9 | 30.0 | 26.2 | 29.9 | 29.2 | 33.9 | 38.5 | 31.8 | 48.4 | 52.6 | 43.1 | |
| • | b 59.6 | 69.7 | 60.7 | 69.5 | 67.8 | 78.8 | 89.2 | 73.7 | 112.3 | 122.1 | 100.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 15.0 | 12.2 | 14.2 | 11.4 | 11.2 | 12.9 | 9.8 | 14.2 | 12.5 | 10.2 | 12.4 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data. ^b At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahami | ian dollar, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 55.2 | 77.7 | 60.9 | 68.5 | 70.7 | 56.0 | 63.5 | 64.4 | 76.1 | 78.5 | 79.8ª | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 8.1 | 8.7 | 13.2 | 16.6 | 14.6 | 14.8 | 16.6 | 20.1 | 19.8 | 19.8 | 21.3 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 47.1 | 69.0 | 47.7 | 51.9 | 56.0 | 41.3 | 46.8 | 44.3 | 56.3 | 58.6 | 58.6 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 7.8 | 8.9 | 9.7 | 9.7 | 8.4 | 8.6 | 8.5 | 10.4 | 8.9 | 9.3 | 8.7 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data. ^b At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahami | ian dollar, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------|-------|-------|-------|---------|--------|-------|-------|--------------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 238.2 | 225.8 | 287.9 | 312.2 | 351.1 | 397.9 | 450.2 ª | 504.4ª | 522.9 | 509.1 | 567.2 ^b | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 105.3 | 105.6 | 133.8 | 146.4 | 168.4 | 186.9 | 241.2 | 263.2 | 275.9 | 262.2 | 304.6 | |
| | 134.0 | 121.1 | 154.2 | 167.1 | 182.5 | 211.2 | 199.3 | 231.9 | 246.4 | 248.9 | 262.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 55.4 | 59.3 | 63.4 | 85.9 | 73.4 | 78.7 | 84.7 | 85.5 | 92.9 | 79.6 | 72.2 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.
 ^c At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahami | an dollar, Wes | stern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|---------------|---------|---------|--------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 198.1 ª | 214.1 a | 228.0 | 238.1 ª | 241.6° | 261.8 | 314.3 | 341.7ª | 338.5° | 373.0° | 375.2 ^b | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 81.6 | 102.0 | 110.7 | 120.8 | 108.9 | 105.4 | 139.4 | 188.8 | 171.2 | 190.5 | 191.7 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 119.9 | 115.3 | 118.1 | 121.1 | 140.3 | 157.6 | 175.1 | 158.8 | 172.2 | 188.3 | 188.7 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 51.3 | 52.4 | 48.1 | 52.8 | 60.8 | 63.8 | 58.5 | 72.6 | 66.7 | 63.5 | 57.6 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total. ^b Discrepancy between components and total. Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

^c Excludes gas. At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahamia | an dollar, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 443.4 | 387.8 | 408.1 | 552.6 | 741.9 | 804.7 | 863.5 | 806.3 | 863.3 | 806.2 | 799.3ª | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 269.0 | 221.3 | 221.5 | 297.0 | 406.2 | 427.1 | 438.4 | 425.5 | 463.8 | 401.0 | 404.1 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 174.3 | 166.5 | 186.6 | 255.6 | 335.6 | 377.5 | 425.1 | 380.8 | 399.5 | 405.3 | 395.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 127.0 | 110.0 | 130.7 | 160.8 | 211.5 | 211.0 | 224.7 | 207.2 | 219.7 | 183.0 | 183.9 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahami | ian dollar, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1127.9 | 1217.3 | 1295.8 | 1299.4 | 1452.1 | 1669.4 | 1807.4ª | 1881.1ª | 1902.3ª | 1987.0ª | 2091.6 ^b | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 407.0 | 430.0 | 444.4 | 458.8 | 485.0 | 571.6 | 638.4 | 669.9 | 688.3 | 731.8 | 778.1 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 716.6 | 783.1 | 844.4 | 833.1 | 958.4 | 1089.3 | 1149.5 | 1185.6 | 1197.2 | 1236.3 | 1292.8 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 457.2 | 466.6 | 475.3 | 506.6 | 555.9 | 643.4 | 670.4 | 691.8 | 709.5 | 784.0 | 827.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

^b At producer's prices.

^b Discrepancy between components and total. Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

^c At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Baham | ian dollar, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|---------|--------|-------|-------|---------|--------|--------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 413.1 a | 450.8ª | 497.1 ª | 551.7ª | 646.7 | 673.9 | 755.4 a | 741.0ª | 815.9ª | 859.1 ª | 897.6 b | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 165.7 | 198.3 | 210.1 | 233.6 | 281.4 | 329.8 | 349.8 | 301.9 | 334.1 | 355.8 | 404.3 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 259.3 | 261.9 | 302.2 | 327.1 | 369.6 | 350.0 | 419.6 | 458.5 | 496.9 | 522.6 | 507.6 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 157.6 | 161.5 | 181.2 | 177.8 | 235.6 | 274.1 | 245.3 | 182.0 | 203.5 | 216.7 | 236.9 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | *** | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Baham | ian dollar, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1202.1 | 1242.1 | 1288.5 | 1453.2 | 1580.4 | 1766.7 | 1884.9 | 1995.5 | 2043.3 | 2133.1 | 2214.1 ^a | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 206.4 | 227.7 | 232.2 | 264.4 | 274.8 | 324.5 | 313.8 | 353.0 | 414.0 | 430.1 | 416.8 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | b 990.3 | 1008.2 | 1050.6 | 1183.4 | 1299.5 | 1436.7 | 1564.0 | 1635.9 | 1617.3 | 1692.1 | 1786.3 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 224.4 | 236.4 | 251.5 | 287.5 | 290.8 | 329.8 | 337.1 | 371.0 | 406.1 | 388.0 | 388.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^b Discrepancy between components and total. Data for this year refers to preliminary data.
 ^c At producer's prices.

^b At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Baham | ian dollar, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|---------------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 301.4 | 292.2 | 325.1 | 361.5 | 362.0 | 406.8 | 418.8 | 445.5 | 483.2 | 489.5 | 530.6ª | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 95.0 | 79.3 | 111.7 | 118.9 | 116.9 | 131.0 | 136.1 | 152.4 | 169.0 | 161.0 | 171.8 | |
| | b 206.4 | 212.9 | 213.4 | 242.6 | 245.1 | 275.7 | 282.7 | 293.1 | 314.2 | 328.5 | 358.8 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 201.3 | 206.3 | 206.0 | 231.4 | 229.1 | 259.1 | 259.8 | 269.6 | 289.8 | 301.5 | 329.6 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | *** | *** | | ••• | | *** | *** | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Bahami | an dollar, Wes | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|--------|---------------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 796.3ª | 841.2ª | 854.5ª | 899.4ª | 932.6ª | 987.9ª | 1015.3ª | 1039.0ª | 1095.7ª | 1123.5 | 1172.9 ^b | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 254.8 | 245.7 | 273.6 | 267.0 | 261.2 | 286.1 | 288.6 | 305.4 | 334.6 | 324.4 | 337.7 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 530.6 | 589.5 | 567.7 | 618.4 | 656.4 | 688.6 | 714.6 | 714.9 | 742.6 | 793.6 | 828.9 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 303.7 | 328.1 | 321.2 | 349.1 | 371.4 | 383.2 | 409.6 | 409.6 | 430.8 | 458.1 | 486.5 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Baha | mian dollar, Western calendar year 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 100 | | | | | | | | | | | a in millions |
|----------------------------|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 103.0 | 89.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Defence | 19.0 | 19.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | 68.0 | 70.0 | | | | | | | | | | |

^b At producer's prices.

b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.
c Includes Private households with employed persons. At producer's prices.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | 88.0 | 85.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Environment protection Housing and community | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| amenities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health Recreation, culture and | 92.0 | 87.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| religion a | 8.0 | 9.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | 118.0 | 107.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social protection Equals: General government | 18.0 | 19.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure | 511.0 | 484.0 | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Housing and community amenities.

Bahrain

Source

The estimates are published by the Ministry of Finance and National Economy in the "National Accounts of Bahrain". The following tables have been prepared from replies to the UN National Accounts Questionnaire by the Ministry of Finance and National Economy.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared by the Statistics Department in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain d | inar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|---------------|------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gros | s domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 1563.0 | 1624.0 | 1694.0 | 1743.0 | 1810.0 | 1897.0 | 1938.0 | 1966.0 | 2024.0 | 2239.0 | 2445.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 1123.0 | 1165.0 | 1229.0 | 1277.0 | 1328.0 | 1378.0 | 1412.0 | 1416.0 | 1435.0 | 1567.0 | 1739.0 | |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| consumption expenditure | 440.0 | 459.0 | 464.0 | 465.0 | 483.0 | 518.0 | 526.0 | 551.0 | 589.0 | 672.0 | 706.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 411.0 | 322.0 | 331.0 | 416.0 | 498.0 | 197.0 | 308.0 | 364.0 | 687.0 | 785.0 | 941.0 | |
| formation | 417.0 | 381.0 | 284.0 | 286.0 | 326.0 | 338.0 | 405.0 | 398.0 | 549.0 | 720.0 | 895.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -7.0 | -60.0 | 46.0 | 131.0 | 172.0 | -141.0 | -96.0 | -34.0 | 138.0 | 65.0 | 46.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1668.0 | 1804.0 | 2019.0 | 1888.0 | 1502.0 | 1963.0 | 2680.0 | 2454.0 | 2580.0 | 2956.0 | 3413.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 1360.0 | 1547.0 | 1768.0 | 1648.0 | 1230.0 | 1640.0 | 2329.0 | 2097.0 | 2179.0 | 2482.0 | 2827.0 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 306.0 | 257.0 | 251.0 | 240.0 | 273.0 | 323.0 | 351.0 | 357.0 | 402.0 | 474.0 | 586.0 | |
| services | 1549.0 | 1550.0 | 1748.0 | 1659.0 | 1485.0 | 1568.0 | 1930.0 | 1803.0 | 2115.0 | 2333.0 | 2658.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 1315.0 | 1312.0 | 1518.0 | 1421.0 | 1240.0 | 1304.0 | 1652.0 | 1522.0 | 1766.0 | 2000.0 | 2307.0 | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 234.0 | 238.0 | 230.0 | 239.0 | 245.0 | 263.0 | 278.0 | 281.0 | 349.0 | 333.0 | 351.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 2093.0 | 2199.0 | 2294.0 | 2387.0 | 2325.0 | 2489.0 | 2997.0 | 2981.0 | 3176.0 | 3647.0 | 4141.0 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain d | inar, Westerr | n calendar ye | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|---------------|------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1989 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | of the gros | s domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 1453.0 | 1478.0 | 1502.0 | 1595.0 | 1645.0 | 1738.0 | 1791.0 | 1834.0 | 1874.0 | 2063.0 | 2175.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 1048.0 | 1070.0 | 1077.0 | 1168.0 | 1218.0 | 1282.0 | 1322.0 | 1342.0 | 1367.0 | 1492.0 | 1582.0 | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series Base year | 20 1989 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 405.0 | 408.0 | 426.0 | 427.0 | 427.0 | 456.0 | 468.0 | 493.0 | 507.0 | 571.0 | 592.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 351.0 | 442.0 | 389.0 | 338.0 | 405.0 | 286.0 | 312.0 | 362.0 | 602.0 | 681.0 | 808.0 | |
| formation | 368.0 | 335.0 | 253.0 | 254.0 | 291.0 | 325.0 | 385.0 | 393.0 | 524.0 | 672.0 | 804.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -18.0 | 108.0 | 136.0 | 85.0 | 114.0 | -39.0 | -73.0 | -31.0 | 79.0 | 9.0 | 4.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1772.0 | 1719.0 | 1787.0 | 1800.0 | 1828.0 | 1897.0 | 2055.0 | 2140.0 | 2265.0 | 2322.0 | 2126.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 1457.0 | 1476.0 | 1556.0 | 1581.0 | 1578.0 | 1593.0 | 1620.0 | 1707.0 | 1880.0 | 1869.0 | 1689.0 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 315.0 | 243.0 | 230.0 | 219.0 | 250.0 | 304.0 | 435.0 | 433.0 | 384.0 | 453.0 | 437.0 | |
| services | 1586.0 | 1417.0 | 1452.0 | 1472.0 | 1509.0 | 1449.0 | 1555.0 | 1613.0 | 1875.0 | 1995.0 | 1871.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 1394.0 | 1227.0 | 1274.0 | 1288.0 | 1335.0 | 1257.0 | 1289.0 | 1350.0 | 1617.0 | 1749.0 | 1669.0 | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 192.0 | 190.0 | 178.0 | 184.0 | 174.0 | 191.0 | 266.0 | 263.0 | 258.0 | 246.0 | 202.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 1989.0 | 2222.0 | 2226.0 | 2262.0 | 2370.0 | 2472.0 | 2604.0 | 2724.0 | 2866.0 | 3071.0 | 3238.0 | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain d | linar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 2093.0 | 2199.0 | 2294.0 | 2387.0 | 2325.0 | 2489.0 | 2997.0 | 2981.0 | 3176.0 | 3647.0 | 4141.0 | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the est of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| net Plus: Property income - | -91.0 | -22.0 | -10.0 | -89.0 | -61.0 | -102.0 | -84.0 | -121.0 | -197.0 | -185.0 | -216.0 | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | 1170.0 | 1537.0 | 1435.0 | 1606.0 | 1791.0 | 1925.0 | 2379.0 | 1427.0 | 631.0 | 476.0 | 957.0 | |
| the rest of the world Sum of Compensation of | 1262.0 | 1559.0 | 1444.0 | 1695.0 | 1852.0 | 2026.0 | 2463.0 | 1548.0 | 829.0 | 662.0 | 1173.0 | |
| employees and property income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | -91.0 | -22.1 | -9.5 | -88.8 | -60.9 | -101.7 | -84.1 | -121.0 | -166.0 | | | |
| production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | *** | | | | | | *** | | | | |
| NCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 2002.0 | 2177.0 | 2285.0 | 2299.0 | 2264.0 | 2388.0 | 2913.0 | 2860.0 | 2979.0 | 3416.0 | 3924.0 | |
| and to the rest of the world, net | -124.0 | -143.0 | -163.0 | -151.0 | -248.0 | -308.0 | -372.0 | -475.0 | -322.0 | -407.0 | -421.0 | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world | 38.0 | 45.0 | 48.0 | 88.0 | 25.0 | 14.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 6.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world | 162.0 | 188.0 | 210.0 | 239.0 | 273.0 | 322.0 | 381.0 | 484.0 | 328.0 | 407.0 | 421.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 1878.0 | 2035.0 | 2122.0 | 2147.0 | 2016.0 | 2080.0 | 2541.0 | 2385.1 | 2651.0 | 3055.0 | 3503.0 | |
| Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | 1563.0 | 1624.0 | 1694.0 | 1743.0 | 1810.0 | 1897.0 | 1938.0 | 1966.0 | 2024.0 | 2239.0 | 2445.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation | 411.0 | 322.0 | 331.0 | 417.0 | 498.0 | 197.0 | 308.0 | 364.0 | 687.0 | 785.0 | 941.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------|--------------|--------------|------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|------------|--------------|--------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | _ ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Net values: | Gross Nation | nal Income / | Gross Nati | onal Dispos | sable Incom | e / Saving (| Gross less (| Consumptio | n of fixed c | apital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | 326.0 | 332.0 | 328.0 | 332.0 | 343.0 | 353.0 | 364.0 | 360.0 | 235.0 | 254.0 | 280.0 | |
| INCOME | 1676.0 | 1845.0 | 1957.0 | 1967.0 | 1921.0 | 2035.0 | 2549.0 | 2501.0 | 2744.0 | 3162.0 | 3644.0 | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 1552.0 | 1702.0 | 1794.0 | 1815.0 | 1673.0 | 1726.0 | 2177.0 | 2025.0 | 2416.0 | 2801.0 | 3223.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | *** | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain | dinar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing | 17.5 | 19.0 | 21.5 | 20.5 | 21.0 | 21.4 | 22.1 | 21.7 | 21.0 | 22.3 | 19.6 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 12.2 | 12.6 | 13.1 | 13.3 | 13.7 | 13.8 | 14.2 | 13.8 | 13.6 | 14.0 | 12.1 | |
| Fishing | 5.3 | 6.5 | 8.4 | 7.2 | 7.3 | 7.6 | 7.9 | 7.9 | 7.4 | 8.3 | 7.5 | |
| lining and quarrying | 299.4 | 338.3 | 415.6 | 446.2 | 316.3 | 453.5 | 840.8 | 740.0 | 784.2 | 910.5 | 975.2 | |
| Manufacturing | 303.7 | 385.9 | 336.8 | 350.6 | 296.1 | 306.7 | 342.8 | 358.1 | 374.8 | 405.0 | 439.4 | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 30.2 | 34.2 | 35.6 | 39.4 | 43.8 | 44.9 | 42.8 | 42.8 | 43.8 | 49.6 | 51.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 109.9 | 106.6 | 98.8 | 93.7 | 94.5 | 105.6 | 107.0 | 119.4 | 134.3 | 139.1 | 153.1 | |
| nd personal and households oods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 301.6 | 290.7 | 289.7 | 269.9 | 288.9 | 264.2 | 300.3 | 317.0 | 355.0 | 385.8 | 502.6 | |
| and household goods | 256.0 | 245.5 | 243.9 | 221.2 | 235.0 | 207.8 | 240.7 | 252.4 | 288.4 | 320.5 | 410.1 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 45.5 | 45.2 | 45.9 | 48.7 | 53.9 | 56.4 | 59.6 | 64.6 | 66.5 | 65.3 | 92.5 | |
| ommunications inancial intermediation; real state, renting and business | 168.3 | 162.8 | 166.1 | 168.7 | 192.7 | 196.3 | 211.0 | 224.2 | 248.9 | 262.6 | 300.9 | |
| ctivities | 640.7 | 620.6 | 690.9 | 757.6 | 796.2 | 805.9 | 913.0 | 842.2 | 861.8 | 1092.8 | 1393.0 | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 425.9 | 391.8 | 453.6 | 504.5 | 532.9 | 537.2 | 640.0 | 556.9 | 558.5 | 772.2 | 1018.5 | |
| business activities Public administration and | 214.8 | 228.8 | 237.2 | 253.0 | 263.4 | 268.7 | 273.0 | 285.3 | 303.3 | 320.6 | 374.6 | |
| lefence; compulsory social ecurity Education; health and social | 253.5 | 266.8 | 276.1 | 278.4 | 301.1 | 311.1 | 314.9 | 321.3 | 336.2 | 360.4 | 371.8 | |
| ork; other community, social nd personal services | 170.9 | 177.5 | 183.6 | 198.2 | 208.6 | 217.8 | 223.3 | 244.0 | 278.7 | 323.3 | 356.2 | |
| Education | 84.7 | 86.4 | 90.2 | 97.2 | 100.0 | 106.1 | 109.2 | 121.7 | 143.1 | 172.5 | 193.1 | |
| Health and social work | 45.8 | 49.1 | 50.5 | 54.9 | 57.2 | 58.8 | 59.3 | 62.7 | 70.9 | 82.5 | 90.6 | |
| Other community, social and personal services trivate households with | 40.4 | 42.0 | 42.9 | 46.1 | 51.4 | 52.9 | 54.8 | 59.5 | 64.6 | 68.3 | 72.5 | |
| employed persons | 14.3 | 14.6 | 15.1 | 15.7 | 16.2 | 17.7 | 18.3 | 18.9 | 20.0 | 20.5 | 20.8 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 2309.9 | 2417.0 | 2529.9 | 2638.7 | 2575.4 | 2745.0 | 3336.3 | 3249.4 | 3458.5 | 3971.7 | 4583.4 | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 267.5 | 265.1 | 280.4 | 306.8 | 313.6 | 312.8 | 395.2 | 325.8 | 329.6 | 374.7 | 496.3 | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 50.9 | 47.6 | 44.8 | 55.4 | 63.4 | 57.1 | 55.8 | 57.6 | 46.9 | 49.9 | 53.4 | |
| PRODUCT | 2093.4 | 2199.4 | 2294.3 | 2387.3 | 2325.2 | 2489.3 | 2996.9 | 2981.2 | 3175.8 | 3646.9 | 4140.5 | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain o | dinar, vvester | n calendar y | eai | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|--|----------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1989 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 18.0 | 21.1 | 23.8 | 22.0 | 21.9 | 22.5 | 23.8 | 22.1 | 21.0 | 23.0 | 21.5 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 13.0 | 14.7 | 15.1 | 15.4 | 15.4 | 15.7 | 15.9 | 15.6 | 13.6 | 14.5 | 12.5 | |
| Fishing | 5.0 | 6.4 | 8.8 | 6.6 | 6.5 | 6.8 | 7.9 | 6.5 | 7.4 | 8.5 | 9.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 300.0 | 306.1 | 326.2 | 337.3 | 375.6 | 419.5 | 466.3 | 470.4 | 477.2 | 483.2 | 428.9 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 262.0 | 280.7 | 273.8 | 280.4 | 286.0 | 303.9 | 311.4 | 332.3 | 350.9 | 372.2 | 400.7 | |
| supply | 39.0 | 41.9 | 45.7 | 43.8 | 50.6 | 50.7 | 53.4 | 57.5 | 61.6 | 68.4 | 70.3 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 93.0 | 103.5 | 88.4 | 83.0 | 83.8 | 98.0 | 99.3 | 108.6 | 121.2 | 124.6 | 135.4 | |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 351.0 | 343.9 | 358.1 | 370.3 | 397.7 | 378.8 | 390.4 | 411.9 | 453.5 | 460.8 | 475.9 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 316.0 | 305.1 | 313.6 | 320.7 | 345.0 | 323.7 | 332.1 | 348.4 | 388.6 | 396.7 | 400.5 | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 35.0 | 38.8 | 44.5 | 49.7 | 52.7 | 55.1 | 58.3 | 63.5 | 64.9 | 64.1 | 75.4 | |
| communications Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business | 168.0 | 163.3 | 166.9 | 169.5 | 179.3 | 194.2 | 206.0 | 232.1 | 248.6 | 256.4 | 288.4 | |
| activities | 558.0 | 563.5 | 609.2 | 646.7 | 643.0 | 649.1 | 725.4 | 693.4 | 717.8 | 856.2 | 1079.5 | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 372.0 | 366.6 | 405.7 | 438.5 | 430.7 | 431.2 | 494.6 | 446.4 | 454.7 | 580.2 | 783.4 | |
| business activities Public administration and | 186.0 | 196.8 | 203.5 | 208.2 | 212.3 | 218.0 | 230.8 | 247.0 | 263.1 | 276.0 | 296.1 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 233.0 | 245.3 | 255.0 | 254.0 | 272.0 | 277.7 | 281.4 | 287.3 | 289.8 | 294.8 | 306.0 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 156.0 | 161.2 | 165.2 | 176.9 | 169.5 | 176.0 | 185.8 | 203.2 | 235.1 | 261.7 | 290.5 | |
| Education | 80.0 | 81.0 | 83.9 | 89.6 | 78.7 | 83.0 | 90.0 | 103.1 | 126.2 | 143.0 | 162.6 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 41.0 | 44.0 | 45.3 | 48.6 | 49.0 | 49.7 | 50.8 | 53.5 | 57.0 | 63.7 | 69.0 | |
| and personal services | 36.0 | 36.2 | 36.0 | 38.7 | 41.8 | 43.3 | 45.0 | 46.5 | 51.9 | 55.1 | 58.9 | |
| mployed persons | 14.0 | 13.8 | 14.3 | 14.8 | 15.3 | 15.9 | 16.5 | 16.9 | 18.0 | 18.5 | 18.9 | |
| quals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices ess: Financial intermediation | 2192.0 | 2244.1 | 2326.6 | 2398.7 | 2494.6 | 2586.3 | 2759.6 | 2835.6 | 2994.6 | 3219.8 | 3516.0 | |
| ervices indirectly measured FISIM) | 211.0 | 181.0 | 174.0 | 187.0 | 182.0 | 167.0 | 210.0 | 166.0 | 174.0 | 193.0 | 323.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------|---------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series Base year | 20 1989 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 48.0 | 43.5 | 41.1 | 50.2 | 57.6 | 52.6 | 51.7 | 54.1 | 44.2 | 45.4 | 45.4 | |
| PRODUCT | 2027.0 a | 2106.5a | 2193.4 a | 2261.5 | 2369.7 | 2471.4 | 2601.6 | 2723.2 | 2865.0 | 3071.8 | 3238.1 | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.2 Gross Domestic Product by Expenditures at Constant Prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain di | nar, Western | calendar y | | Data | in millic | | | | | | | |
|---|--------------|------------|---------|---------|-----------|--------------------|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3641.1 | 3792.1 | 3864.5 | 4022.1 | 4024.4 | 4235.4 | 4965.9 | 4897.0 | 5240.0 | 5887.0 | 6870.0 | |
| erices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1330.7 | 1375.6 | 1335.2 | 1382.8 | 1448.2 | 1490.1 | 1630.0 | 1647.0 | 1781.0 | 1918.0 | 2285.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2309.0 | 2417.0 | 2529.9 | 2638.7 | 2575.4 | 2745.0 | 3336.3 | 3250.0 | 3459.0 | 3971.0 | 4584.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 800.0 | 824.0 | 835.0 | 873.0 | 933.0 | 975.0 ^b | 1021.0 | 1062.0 | 1217.0 | 1308.0 | 1419.0 | |
| mports, less Subsidies DPERATING SURPLUS, | 9.0 | 12.7 | 10.7 | 15.1 | 22.2 | 25.9 | 33.4 | 50.2 | 46.1 | 51.0 | 53.5 | |
| GROSS | 1234.0 | 1315.6 | 1403.6 | 1443.3 | 1306.5 | 1431.5 | 1886.0 | 1812.0 | 1867.0 | 2239.0 | 2615.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS otal Economy only: adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | 268.0 | 265.0 | 280.0 | 307.0 | 314.0 | 313.0 | 395.0 | 325.0 | 330.0 | 375.0 | 496.0 | |
| apital | 327.0 | 333.0 | 329.0 | 332.0 | 344.0 | 358.0 | 245.0 ^d | 246.0 d | 235.0 | 254.0 | 280.0 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, NET | 580.0 b | 982.6 | 1074.6° | 1111.3° | 962.5 ° | 1073.5° | 1641.0° | 1566.0° | 1632.0° | 1985.0° | 2335.0° | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 411.0 | 322.0 | 331.0 | 417.0 | 498.0 | 197.0 | 308.0 | 364.0 | 687.0 | 785.0 | 941.0 | |
| formation | 418.0 | 381.0 | 284.0 | 286.0 | 326.0 | 338.0 | 405.0 | 398.0 | 549.0 | 720.0 | 895.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -7.0 | -60.0 | 46.0 | 131.0 | 172.0 | -141.0 | -96.0 | -34.0 | 138.0 | 65.0 | 46.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Output data obtained from the national source include Taxes less subsidies on products and therefore differ from this value.
 ^b Discrepancy between the data for the total economy and the data by industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain | dinar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 24.5 | 26.3 | 29.3 | 28.2 | 28.7 | 28.9 | 30.8 | 28.7 | 28.2 | 30.5 | 29.3 | |
| prices | 7.0 | 7.3 | 7.8 | 7.7 | 7.7 | 7.5 | 8.7 | 7.0 | 7.2 | 7.5 | 7.8 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 17.5 | 19.0 | 21.5 | 20.5 | 21.0 | 21.4 | 22.1 | 21.7 | 21.0 | 23.0ª | 21.5 a | |

Discrepancy between the data for the total economy and the data by industries since data in the industries include Taxes less subsidies on

^d Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 7.7 | 6.7 | 8.2 | 7.4 | 7.4 | 7.6 | 7.9 | 7.8 | 7.6 | 6.2 | 6.1 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 9.7 | 12.2 | 13.1 | 13.1 | 13.5 | 13.7 | 14.1 | 13.8 | 13.3 | 16.6 | 15.2 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| capital | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.6 | 0.6 | 0.6 | 0.7 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 9.0 | 11.5 | 12.4 | 12.4 | 12.8 | 13.0 | 13.4 | 13.2 | 12.7 | 16.0 | 14.5 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain d | n dinar, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 17.6 | 18.1 | 18.5 | 19.0 | 19.5 | 19.3 | 20.0 | 18.9 | 19.0 | 19.0 | 17.4 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 5.4 | 5.6 | 5.5 | 5.7 | 5.8 | 5.5 | 5.8 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 5.1 | 4.3 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 12.2 | 12.5 | 13.0 | 13.3 | 13.7 | 13.8 | 14.2 | 13.9 | 14.0 | 13.9 | 13.1 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 3.8 | 3.6 | 3.8 | 3.9 | 4.0 | 4.1 | 4.3 | 4.1 | 3.7 | 3.9 | 3.4 | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 8.6 | 9.2 | 9.5 | 9.6 | 9.9 | 9.9 | 10.1 | 9.9 | 10.0 | 10.5 | 8.9 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.5 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.4 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 8.2 | 8.7 | 9.1 | 9.2 | 9.5 | 9.5 | 9.7 | 9.5 | 9.6 | 10.1 | 8.5 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain | dinar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 6.9 | 8.1 | 10.7 | 9.2 | 9.2 | 9.6 | 10.8 | 9.8 | 9.6 | 10.7 | 9.6 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1.6 | 1.7 | 2.3 | 2.0 | 1.9 | 2.0 | 2.9 | 1.9 | 2.2 | 2.4 | 2.2 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 5.3 | 6.4 | 8.4 | 7.2 | 7.3 | 7.6 | 7.9 | 7.9 | 7.4 | 8.3 | 7.5 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3.8 | 3.1 | 4.4 | 3.5 | 3.4 | 3.5 | 3.6 | 3.7 | 3.9 | 4.0 | 4.1 | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 1.2 | 3.1 | 3.7 | 3.5 | 3.6 | 3.8 | 4.0 | 3.9 | 3.3 | 4.1 | 3.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 0.3 | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.3 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 0.9 | 2.9 | 3.4 | 3.2 | 3.4 | 3.6 | 3.7 | 3.7 | 3.1 | 3.8 | 2.8 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | *** | | ••• | ••• | | *** | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain d | linar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 332.3 | 377.2 | 460.4 | 496.5 | 370.3 | 509.6 | 913.9 | 819.1 | 858.3 | 981.2 | 1041.8 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 33.3 | 38.8 | 44.8 | 50.3 | 54.1 | 56.1 | 73.1 | 79.1 | 74.1 | 70.7 | 66.7 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 299.0 | 338.4 | 415.6 | 446.2 | 316.2 | 453.5 | 840.8 | 740.0 | 784.2 | 910.5 | 975.2 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 10.7 | 14.8 | 15.2 | 16.3 | 16.1 | 19.0 | 17.7 | 17.3 | 17.1 | 17.8 | 18.2 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 288.0 | 323.0 | 401.0 | 430.0 | 300.0 | 435.0 | 823.0 | 723.0 | 767.0 | 892.0 | 957.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 11.1 | 12.2 | 12.5 | 13.6 | 12.8 | 10.9 | 19.9 | 19.7 | 18.0 | 21.0 | 20.4 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 263.8 | 311.0 | 389.0 | 416.0 | 287.0 | 424.0 | 803.0 | 703.0 | 749.0 | 871.0 | 937.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes taxes less subsidies on production.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D) $\,$

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain | dinar, Wester | rn calendar y | rear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 773.6 | 874.6 | 869.8 | 910.2 | 884.0 | 884.4 | 968.3 | 993.0 | 1034.3 | 1092.5 | 1293.8 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 469.9 | 488.7 | 533.0 | 559.5 | 587.9 | 577.7 | 625.5 | 634.9 | 659.0 | 688.8 | 854.4 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 303.7 | 385.9 | 336.8 | 350.7 | 296.1 | 306.7 | 342.8 | 358.1 | 375.3 | 403.7 | 439.4 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 125.9 | 129.9 | 131.8 | 130.2 | 136.6 | 142.4 | 144.7 | 148.9 | 169.6 | 177.7 | 199.5 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ONOGO | a 178.0 | 256.0 | 205.0 | 221.0 | 159.0 | 165.0 | 198.0 | 209.0 | 205.0 | 226.0 | 239.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------------|------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 43.0 | 44.0 | 43.4 | 44.4 | 48.9 | 46.0 | 46.2 | 46.5 | 44.8 | 50.7 | 60.1 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 86.3 | 212.0 | 162.0 | 177.0 | 110.0 | 119.0 | 152.0 | 163.0 | 160.0 | 175.0 | 179.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | | | | |

^a Includes taxes less subsidies on production.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain d | inar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|------|-------|------|------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 41.2 | 43.0 | 44.8 | 52.0 | 57.1 | 60.2 | 59.2 | 60.3 | 61.4 | 67.1 | 72.4 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 11.0 | 8.8 | 9.2 | 12.6 | 13.3 | 15.2 | 16.4 | 17.5 | 17.6 | 17.6 | 21.5 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 30.2 | 34.2 | 35.6 | 39.4 | 43.8 | 44.9 | 42.8 | 42.8 | 43.8 | 49.6 | 51.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 14.3 | 14.5 | 14.8 | 21.7 | 22.7 | 22.6 | 23.7 | 25.6 | 27.1 | 30.1 | 30.8 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| GROSS a | 15.9 | 19.7 | 20.8 | 17.7 | 21.1 | 22.3 | 19.1 | 17.2 | 16.7 | 19.4 | 20.2 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| capital | -14.2 | 31.5 | 30.6 | 32.5 | 30.3 | 28.0 | 32.4 | 30.0 | 45.6 | 48.6 | 48.7 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | -14.2 | -11.8 | -9.8 | -14.8 | -9.2 | -5.7 | -13.3 | -12.8 | -29.0 | -29.1 | -28.5 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes taxes less subsidies on production.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain | dinar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 407.3 | 375.7 | 286.4 | 277.1 | 297.4 | 324.7 | 388.6 | 411.2 | 477.5 | 514.2 | 569.2 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 297.4 | 269.1 | 187.6 | 183.4 | 202.9 | 219.1 | 281.6 | 291.8 | 343.2 | 375.2 | 416.1 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 109.9 | 106.6 | 98.8 | 93.7 | 94.5 | 105.6 | 107.0 | 119.4 | 134.3 | 139.1 | 153.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 60.7 | 56.8 | 51.1 | 49.9 | 53.7 | 78.1 | 64.0 | 78.1 | 94.4 | 99.7 | 109.9 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 49.0 | 50.0 | 48.0 | 44.0 | 40.0 | 28.0 | 43.0 | 41.0 | 40.0 | 39.0 | 43.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | |
| capital | 10.0 | 7.0 | 3.4 | 3.3 | 3.5 | 3.1 | 4.2 | 4.5 | 4.2 | 5.2 | 7.9 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 39.0 | 43.0 | 45.0 | 41.0 | 36.0 | 25.0 | 39.0 | 37.0 | 36.0 | 34.0 | 35.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain d | inar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 427.9 | 426.6 | 429.9 | 409.5 | 433.5 | 413.2 | 454.3 | 477.1 | 501.6 | 539.6 | 691.2 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 126.3 | 135.9 | 140.1 | 139.6 | 144.6 | 149.0 | 154.0 | 160.1 | 147.8 | 153.2 | 188.6 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 301.6 | 290.7 | 289.8 | 269.9 | 288.9 | 264.2 | 300.3 | 317.0 | 353.7 | 386.4 | 502.6 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 47.0 | 46.5 | 47.2 | 46.6 | 51.1 | 50.9 | 52.2 | 57.7 | 71.4 | 74.3 | 87.6 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 255.0 | 245.0 | 243.0 | 223.0 | 238.0 | 213.0 | 248.0 | 259.0 | 283.0 | 312.0 | 415.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 2.1 | 2.0 | 2.1 | 2.0 | 2.3 | 2.2 | 2.4 | 2.7 | 2.7 | 2.8 | 3.3 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 253.0 | 243.0 | 241.0 | 221.0 | 236.0 | 211.0 | 246.0 | 256.0 | 280.0 | 309.0 | 412.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes taxes less subsidies on production.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain o | dinar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|--|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 322.0 | 334.0 | 308.0 | 323.0 | 347.0 | 359.0 | 373.0 | 388.0 | 448.0 | 475.4 | 569.6 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 153.0 | 171.0 | 142.0 | 154.0 | 155.0 | 162.0 | 162.0 | 164.0 | 199.0 | 212.8 | 268.7 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 168.0 | 163.0 | 166.0 | 169.0 | 193.0 | 196.0 | 211.0 | 224.0 | 249.0 | 262.6 | 300.9 | |
| Compensation of employees | 68.0 | 69.0 | 67.0 | 71.0 | 75.0 | 77.0 | 81.0 | 78.0 | 96.0 | 92.6 | 110.7 | |
| nports, less Subsidies DERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BROSS | 100.0 | 94.0 | 99.0 | 98.0 | 118.0 | 119.0 | 130.0 | 146.0 | 153.0 | 170.0 | 190.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS .ess: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| apital | 34.1 | 36.3 | 34.6 | 37.1 | 37.1 | 33.4 | 36.9 | 38.7 | 33.0 | 37.7 | 36.5 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, NET | 66.0 | 58.0 | 64.0 | 61.0 | 81.0 | 86.0 | 93.0 | 107.0 | 120.0 | 132.0 | 153.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| Gross capital formation | | *** | *** | | | | | *** | *** | | | |

^a Includes taxes less subsidies on production.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain d | linar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 745.0 | 749.0 | 830.0 | 902.0 | 951.0 | 967.0 | 1076.0 | 975.0 | 1022.0 | 1257.1 | 1605.4 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 104.0 | 128.0 | 139.0 | 144.0 | 155.0 | 161.0 | 163.0 | 133.0 | 160.0 | 164.3 | 212.4 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 641.0 | 621.0 | 691.0 | 758.0 | 796.0 | 806.0 | 913.0 | 842.0 | 862.0 | 1092.8 | 1393.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 110.0 | 115.0 | 120.0 | 135.0 | 145.0 | 156.0 | 180.0 | 179.0 | 193.0 | 206.3 | 221.1 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 531.0 | 506.0 | 571.0 | 623.0 | 651.0 | 650.0 | 733.0 | 663.0 | 669.0 | 887.0 | 1172.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 18.5 | 18.6 | 18.3 | 19.5 | 22.4 | 24.3 | 24.6 | 22.7 | 26.3 | 28.0 | 30.5 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 512.0 | 487.0 | 553.0 | 604.0 | 629.0 | 626.0 | 708.0 | 640.0 | 643.0 | 859.0 | 1141.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |

^a Includes taxes less subsidies on production.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain | dinar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 322.0 | 333.0 | 345.0 | 343.0 | 360.0 | 379.0 | 383.0 | 397.0 | 413.0 | 460.0 | 473.9 | |
| prices | 69.0 | 66.0 | 69.0 | 65.0 | 59.0 | 68.0 | 68.0 | 75.0 | 76.0 | 100.0 | 102.2 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 253.0 | 267.0 | 276.0 | 278.0 | 301.0 | 311.0 | 315.0 | 321.0 | 337.0 | 360.0 | 371.8 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 206.0 | 219.0 | 227.0 | 232.0 | 246.0 | 255.0 | 257.0 | 262.0 | 297.0 | 321.0 | 324.2 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | *** | | | | *** | | | *** | | *** | |
| | a 47.5 | 48.2 | 49.2 | 46.0 | 55.0 | 56.4 | 58.2 | 59.6 | 39.6 | 40.0 | 47.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | ••• | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes taxes less subsidies on production.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain d | linar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 231.0 | 239.0 | 246.0 | 265.0 | 279.0 | 292.0 | 301.0 | 329.0 | 376.0 | 450.0 | 503.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 60.0 | 62.0 | 62.0 | 67.0 | 70.0 | 74.0 | 77.0 | 85.0 | 97.0 | 127.0 | 147.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 171.0 | 177.0 | 184.0 | 198.0 | 209.0 | 218.0 | 223.0 | 244.0 | 279.0 | 323.0 | 356.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 137.0 | 141.0 | 144.0 | 153.0 | 167.0 | 171.0 | 175.0 | 189.0 | 223.0 | 260.0 | 289.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 34.0 | 36.0 | 40.0 | 45.0 | 42.0 | 47.0 | 48.0 | 55.0 | 56.0 | 63.0 | 67.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 18.0 | 18.3 | 19.0 | 19.9 | 18.2 | 22.7 | 19.3 | 20.7 | 20.0 | 19.3 | 23.8 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 16.0 | 18.0 | 21.0 | 25.0 | 24.0 | 24.0 | 29.0 | 34.0 | 36.0 | 44.0 | 43.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes taxes less subsidies on production.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain | dinar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 14.3 | 14.5 | 15.1 | 15.6 | 16.2 | 17.7 | 18.3 | 18.9 | 20.0 | 20.5 | 20.8 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 14.3 | 14.5 | 15.1 | 15.6 | 16.2 | 17.7 | 18.3 | 18.9 | 20.0 | 20.5 | 20.8 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 14.3 | 14.5 | 15.1 | 15.6 | 16.2 | 17.7 | 18.3 | 18.9 | 20.0 | 20.5 | 20.8 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• | *** | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Bahrain | uniar, Wooten | , | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-----------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM | a 3641.1 | 3792.1 | 3864.5 | 4022.1 | 4024.4 | 4235.4 | 4965.9 | 4897.0 | 5240.0 | 5887.0 | 6870.0 | |
| s not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 267.5 | 265.1 | 280.4 | 306.8 | 313.6 | 312.8 | 395.2 | 326.0 | 330.0 | 375.0 | 496.0 | |
| products | 50.9 | 47.6 | 44.8 | 55.4 | 63.4 | 57.1 | 55.8 | 57.6 | 46.9 | 49.9 | 53.4 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | 1330.7 | 1375.6 | 1335.2 | 1382.8 | 1448.2 | 1490.1 | 1630.0 | 1647.0 | 1781.0 | 1915.0 | 2285.0 | |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed | 2093.3 | 2199.1 | 2294.3 | 2387.3 | 2325.2 | 2489.3 | 2996.9 | 2981.0 | 3176.0 | 3647.0 | 4141.0 | |
| capital | 326.7 | 332.6 | 328.6 | 332.3 | 343.5 | 358.5 | 245.0 | 246.0 | 235.0 | 254.0 | 280.0 | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 1766.7 | 1866.9 | 1965.7 | 2055.0 | 1981.7 | 2130.8 | 2752.0 | 2736.0 | 2942.0 | 3393.0 | 3861.0 | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 2093.3 | 2199.4 | 2294.3 | 2387.3 | 2325.2 | 2489.3 | 2996.9 | 2981.0 | 3176.0 | 3647.0 | 4141.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 800.1 | 823.6 | 835.3 | 873.4 | 932.7 | 974.6 | 1015.8 | 1059.0 | 1217.0 | 1308.0 | 1419.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 59.7 | 60.3 | 55.5 | 70.5 | 85.5 | 83.0 | 89.2 | 107.8 | 93.0 | 100.9 | 106.9 | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 1234.0 | 1315.6 | 1403.6 | 1443.3 | 1306.5 | 1431.5 | 1886.0 | 1812.0 | 1867.0 | 2239.0 | 2615.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | ••• | *** | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | ccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 1234.0 | 1315.6 | 1403.6 | 1443.3 | 1306.5 | 1431.5 | 1886.0 | 1812.0 | 1867.0 | 2239.0 | 2615.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 59.7 | 60.3 | 55.5 | 70.5 | 85.5 | 83.0 | 89.2 | 107.8 | 93.0 | 100.9 | 106.9 | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|---------------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-----|
| eries | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| I | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | account - Us | es | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 2002.3 | 2177.2 | 2284.8 | 2298.5 | 2264.3 | 2387.7 | 2912.8 | 2860.0 | 2979.0 | 3462.0 | 3924.0 | |
| | II.2 Secondar | y distribution | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| ROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 2002.3 | 2177.2 | 2284.8 | 2298.5 | 2264.3 | 2387.7 | 2912.8 | 2860.0 | 2979.0 | 3462.0 | 3924.0 | |
| current taxes on income, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | *** | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| ocial contributions ocial benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther current transfers | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | v distributio | on of incom | e account - | Heae | | | | | | | |
| urrent taxes on income, | | , aistributio | ocom | o account - | | | | | | | | |
| realth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial contributions ocial benefits other than | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ICOME | 1878.5 | 2034.7 | 2122.0 | 2147.3 | 2016.2 | 2079.6 | 2540.5 | 2385.0 | 2651.0 | 3055.0 | 3503.0 | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of c | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| ICOME | 1878.5 | 2034.7 | 2122.0 | 2147.3 | 2016.2 | 2079.6 | 2540.5 | 2385.0 | 2651.0 | 3055.0 | 3503.0 | |
| djustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of c | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| nal consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Individual consumption | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | *** | | ••• | | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| | vapitai a | | 900 | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| ss payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: CHANGES IN NET | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| ORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III 1 Capital a | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| ross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| of valuables equisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| on-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ssets ET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------|--------------|------------|----------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | II.2 Financi | al account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | ••• | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| II Net acquisition of financial assets | | al account - | Changes in | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| Currency and deposits | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | ••• | ••• | *** | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | • | ••• | |
| | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | *** | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Output data obtained from the national source include Taxes less subsidies on products and therefore differ from this value.

Bangladesh

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Bureau of Statistics, Dhaka.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). Previously, the estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year be | ginning 1 Ju | lly | | | | | | | | Data | in mill |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Expenditure | es of the gr | oss domesti | ic product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 1321971.0 | 1415402.0 | 1519630.0 | 1653234.0 | 1807956.0 | 1946914.0 | 2079180.0 | 2235957.0 | 2445697.0 | 2679274.0 | 2941939.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 1251357.0 | 1342157.0 | 1440766.0 | 1558563.0 | 1707131.0 | 1838528.0 | 1964929.0 | 2099316.0 | 2284988.0 | 2495207.0 | 2734747.0 | |
| expenditure General government final consumption expenditure | 70614.0 | 73245.0 | 78864.0 | 94671.0 | 100825.0 | 108386.0 | | 136641.0 | 160709.0 | 184067.0 | 207192.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 291611.0 | 332535.0 | 374465.0 | 433030.0 | 487575.0 | 545865.0 | 585363.0 | 632392.0 | 703517.0 | 799905.0 | 900252.0 | |
| formation | 291611.0 | 332535.0 | 374465.0 | 433030.0 | 487575.0 | 545865.0 | 585363.0 | 632392.0 | 703517.0 | 799905.0 | 900252.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 165705.0 | 184359.0 | 216723.0 | 266809.0 | 289861.0 | 331446.0 | 390000.0 | 390021.0 | 427239.0 | 514938.0 | 566432.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 139285.0 | 158791.0 | 188130.0 | 234669.0 | 255464.0 | 288696.0 | 349050.0 | 340377.0 | 375872.0 | 455347.0 | 497257.0 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 26420.0 | 25568.0 | 28593.0 | 32140.0 | 34397.0 | 42750.0 | 40950.0 | 49644.0 | 51367.0 | 59591.0 | 69175.0 | |
| services | 264540.0 | 310913.0 | 325591.0 | 365873.0 | 409927.0 | 455852.0 | 545134.0 | 520367.0 | 602221.0 | 693031.0 | 831637.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 210917.0 | 252600.0 | 271790.0 | 307836.0 | 349095.0 | 380910.0 | 454950.0 | 442062.0 | 511727.0 | 588477.0 | 710082.0 | |
| Imports of services | 53623.0 | 58313.0 | 53801.0 | 58037.0 | 62832.0 | 74942.0 | 90184.0 | 78305.0 | 91494.0 | 104554.0 | 121555.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 10431.0 | 41857.0 | 21786.0 | 14566.0 | 21507.0 | 2483.0 | 26055.0 | -5993.0 | 31569.0 | 28645.0 | 107772.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 1525178.0 | 1663240.0 | 1807013.0 | 2001766.0 | 2196972.0 | 2370856.0 | 2535464.0 | 2732009.0 | 3005801.0 | 3329731.0 | 3684757.0 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year be | ginning 1 Ju | ly | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1995 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Expenditure | es of the gr | oss domesti | ic product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 1417083.0 | 1415402.0 | 1480841.0 | 1505876.0 | 1524441.0 | 1584341.0 | 1659242.0 | 1753187.0 | 1825410.0 | 1892671.0 | 1983018.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 1343234.0 | 1342157.0 | 1405214.0 | 1420232.0 | 1438311.0 | 1497417.0 | 1568430.0 | 1644974.0 | 1702927.0 | 1757118.0 | 1834621.0 | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 73849.0 | 73245.0 | 75627.0 | 85644.0 | 86131.0 | 86925.0 | 90812.0 | 108213.0 | 122482.0 | 135553.0 | 148397.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 300673.0 | 332535.0 | 369394.0 | 413951.0 | 454894.0 | 488003.0 | 516163.0 | 558294.0 | 602210.0 | 657400.0 | 717933.0 | |
| formation | 300673.0 | 332535.0 | 369394.0 | 413951.0 | 454894.0 | 488003.0 | 516163.0 | 558294.0 | 602210.0 | 657400.0 | 717933.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 170584.0 | 184359.0 | 214832.0 | 241173.0 | 255632.0 | 282106.0 | 324163.0 | 316704.0 | 338461.0 | 380893.0 | 410767.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 143386.0 | 158791.0 | 186489.0 | 212120.0 | 225297.0 | 245720.0 | 290126.0 | 276392.0 | 297768.0 | 336815.0 | 360603.0 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 27198.0 | 25568.0 | 28343.0 | 29053.0 | 30335.0 | 36386.0 | 34037.0 | 40312.0 | 40693.0 | 44078.0 | 50164.0 | |
| services | 272468.0 | 310913.0 | 305518.0 | 306042.0 | 321259.0 | 359959.0 | 400333.0 | 355418.0 | 381732.0 | 422196.0 | 496214.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 217238.0 | 252600.0 | 255034.0 | 257496.0 | 272018.0 | 300782.0 | 334104.0 | 301934.0 | 324370.0 | 358502.0 | 423686.0 | |
| Imports of services | 55230.0 | 58313.0 | 50484.0 | 48546.0 | 49241.0 | 59177.0 | 66229.0 | 53484.0 | 57362.0 | 63694.0 | 72528.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | -26111.0 | 41857.0 | -6702.0 | -10480.0 | 20583.0 | 54785.0 | 58119.0 | -20159.0 | -13342.0 | 10912.0 | 39619.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 1589761.0 | 1663240.0 | 1752847.0 | 1844478.0 | 1934291.0 | 2049276.0 | 2157353.0 | 2252609.0 | 2371006.0 | 2519680.0 | 2655123.0 | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year be | ginning 1 Ju | ly | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|-------------------------------|---------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 1525178.0 | 1663240.0 | 1807013.0 | 2001766.0 | 2196972.0 | 2370856.0 | 2535464.0 | 2732010.0 | 3005801.0 | 3329731.0 | 3684757.0 | |
| Plus: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rest of the world, net | 46512.0 | 49536.0 | 58458.0 | 64972.0 | 75526.0 | 87135.0 | 103120.0 | 144201.0 | 177791.0 | 199211.0 | 239227.0 | |
| Plus: Compensation of | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | | | | | | | 103218.0 | 144340.0 | 177958.0 | 199383.0 | 239424.0 | |
| Less: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - to the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | | | | | | | 98.0 | 139.0 | 167.0 | 172.0 | 197.0 | |
| Plus: Property income - from | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | | | -14707.0 | -18776.0 | -11960.0 | -23682.0 | -29329.0 | |
| Plus: Property income - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | | | | | | | 4694.0 | 2305.0 | 3007.0 | 3381.0 | 6559.0 | |
| Less: Property income - to | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the rest of the world | | | | | | | 19401.0 | 21081.0 | 14967.0 | 27063.0 | 35898.0 | |
| Sum of Compensation of | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net | 46512.0 | 49536.0 | 58458.0 | 64972.0 | 75526.0 | 87135.0 | 88413.0 | 125425.0 | 165831.0 | 175529.0 | 209898.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|------------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|--------------|-----------|-----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the world | | | | | | | 107912.0 | 146645.0 | 180965.0 | 202764.0 | 245993.0 | |
| Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the world | - | | | | | | 19499.0 | 21220.0 | 15134.0 | 27235.0 | 36095.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 1571690.0 | 1712776.0 | 1865471.0 | 2066738.0 | 2272498.0 | 2457991.0 | 2623877.0 | 2857435.0 | 3171632.0 | 3505260.0 | 3894655.0 | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - | _ 44942.0 | 38168.0 | 44049.0 | 22363.0 | 25600.0 | 36532.0 | 23392.0 | 18902.0 | 21583.0 | 21207.0 | 23396.0 | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | | | | | | | 23748.0 | 19178.0 | 22032.0 | 21838.0 | 24069.0 | |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | *** | | ••• | 356.0 | 276.0 | 449.0 | 631.0 | 673.0 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption | 1616632.0 | 1750944.0 | 1909520.0 | 2089101.0 | 2298098.0 | 2494523.0 | 2647269.0 | 2876337.0 | 3193215.0 | 3526467.0 | 3918050.0 | |
| expenditure / Actual final consumption | 1321971.0 | 1415402.0 | 1519630.0 | 1653234.0 | 1807956.0 | 1946914.0 | 2079180.0 | 2235957.0 | 2445697.0 | 2679274.0 | 2941939.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from | 294661.0 | 335542.0 | 389890.0 | 435867.0 | 490142.0 | 547609.0 | 568089.0 | 640380.0 | 747518.0 | 847193.0 | 976111.0 | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | 15500.0 | 23535.0 | 24805.0 | 13743.0 | 10011.0 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from the rest of the world | - | | | | | | 15500.0 | 23535.0 | 24805.0 | 13743.0 | 10011.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world | | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | _ 291611.0 | 332535.0 | 374465.0 | 433030.0 | 487575.0 | 545865.0 | 585363.0 | 632392.0 | 703517.0 | 799905.0 | 900252.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | - 10431.0 | 41857.0 | 21786.0 | 14566.0 | 21507.0 | 2483.0 | | | | | | |
| Lace: Concumption of fixed | Net values: | Gross Natio | onal Income | e / Gross Na | tional Dispo | osable Inco | me / Saving | Gross less | Consumpt | ion of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | 121676.0 | 133243.0 | 144199.0 | 159711.0 | 175298.0 | 187782.0 | 202561.0 | 218126.0 | 240960.0 | 262552.0 | 289932.0 | |
| NCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | 1450015.0 | 1579533.0 | 1721273.0 | 1907027.0 | 2097200.0 | 2270209.0 | 2421316.0 | 2639309.0 | 2930672.0 | 3242708.0 | 3604723.0 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 1494956.0 | 1617701.0 | 1765321.0 | 1929390.0 | 2122800.0 | 2306741.0 | 2444708.0 | 2658211.0 | 2952255.0 | 3263915.0 | 3628118.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 172985.0 | 202299.0 | 245691.0 | 276156.0 | 314844.0 | 359827.0 | 365528.0 | 422254.0 | 506558.0 | 584641.0 | 686179.0 | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, Fi | scal year be | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 386367.0 | 409882.0 | 446877.0 | 490101.0 | 554755.0 | 583661.0 | 590372.0 | 599004.0 | 630569.0 | 672025.0 | 708772.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 310060.0 | 324382.0 | 350462.0 | 381359.0 | 429901.0 | 446923.0 | 456311.0 | 460034.0 | 487981.0 | 524192.0 | 553937.0 | |
| related service activities | 281117.0 | 293546.0 | 316944.0 | 344736.0 | 388386.0 | 402754.0 | 409567.0 | 410146.0 | 434974.0 | 467990.0 | 494305.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|---------------|-----------|-----------|---------------|---------------|-----------|-----------|-----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 28943.0 | 30836.0 | 33518.0 | 36623.0 | 41515.0 | 44169.0 | 46744.0 | 49888.0 | 53007.0 | 56202.0 | 59632.0 | |
| Fishing | 76307.0 | 85500.0 | 96415.0 | 108742.0 | 124854.0 | 136738.0 | 134061.0 | 138970.0 | 142588.0 | 147833.0 | 154835.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 15444.0 | 16691.0 | 18002.0 | 19517.0 | 20664.0 | 23112.0 | 26398.0 | 29973.0 | 33094.0 | 36435.0 | 40417.0 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 224560.0 | 246351.0 | 270605.0 | 312692.0 | 327828.0 | 348371.0 | 382342.0 | 418046.0 | 458127.0 | 515268.0 | 588490.0 | |
| supply | 22685.0 | 24009.0 | 25537.0 | 26433.0 | 28381.0 | 30722.0 | 33464.0 | 36401.0 | 39894.0 | 44245.0 | 49111.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 96961.0 | 109993.0 | 121695.0 | 138588.0 | 156249.0 | 176218.0 | 193344.0 | 211586.0 | 230156.0 | 253966.0 | 290395.0 | |
| wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 197568.0 | 215858.0 | 230702.0 | 260005.0 | 285484.0 | 306665.0 | 340691.0 | 370526.0 | 410465.0 | 463052.0 | 525861.0 | |
| and household goods | 188727.0 | 206076.0 | 220374.0 | 248444.0 | 272319.0 | 292037.0 | 324789.0 | 353122.0 | 391027.0 | 441031.0 | 500841.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants Fransport, storage and | 8841.0 | 9782.0 | 10328.0 | 11561.0 | 13165.0 | 14628.0 | 15902.0 | 17404.0 | 19438.0 | 22021.0 | 25020.0 | |
| communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | 135252.0 | 144831.0 | 155841.0 | 167413.0 | 180413.0 | 197434.0 | 221286.0 | 255237.0 | 311122.0 | 344444.0 | 381029.0 | |
| agencies Post and | 125746.0 | 133928.0 | 142150.0 | 152706.0 | 164830.0 | 180983.0 | 200407.0 | 229984.0 | 283441.0 | 312541.0 | 339318.0 | |
| telecommunications inancial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 9506.0 | 10903.0 | 13691.0 | 14707.0 | 15583.0 | 16451.0 | 20879.0 | 25253.0 | 27681.0 | 31903.0 | 41711.0 | |
| ctivities | 153416.0 | 176207.0 | 190547.0 | 206203.0 | 229348.0 | 247866.0 | 262759.0 | 282016.0 | 303966.0 | 327980.0 | 355667.0 | |
| Financial intermediation | 22464.0 | 25171.0 | 27595.0 | 29918.0 | 33511.0 | 36475.0 | 39106.0 | 42069.0 | 47182.0 | 51974.0 | 58264.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and lefence; compulsory social | 130952.0 | 151036.0 | 162952.0 | 176285.0 | 195837.0 | 211391.0 | 223653.0 | 239947.0 | 256784.0 | 276006.0 | 297403.0 | |
| ecurity ducation; health and social | 36872.0 | 40165.0 | 44188.0 | 49604.0 | 55523.0 | 62340.0 | 66952.0 | 71174.0 | 77832.0 | 86237.0 | 98552.0 | |
| ork; other community, social nd personal services | 195255.0 | 212373.0 | 229335.0 | 255360.0 | 280565.0 | 311217.0 | 332384.0 | 361291.0 | 403504.0 | 450980.0 | 508344.0 | |
| Education | 30729.0 | 33042.0 | 36099.0 | 41366.0 | 47178.0 | 53859.0 | 58518.0 | 63516.0 | 70644.0 | 78733.0 | 89361.0 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 33798.0 | 36388.0 | 39424.0 | 43709.0 | 48416.0 | 53762.0 | 57221.0 | 60792.0 | 66015.0 | 71969.0 | 79541.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 130728.0 | 142943.0 | 153812.0 | 170285.0 | 184971.0 | 203596.0 | 216645.0 | 236983.0 | 266845.0 | 300278.0 | 339442.0 | |
| mployed persons equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | 1464380.0 | 1596360.0 | 1733328.0 | 1925917.0 | 2119211.0 | 2287605.0 | 2449992.0 | 2635253.0 | 2898729.0 | 3194631.0 | 3546638.0 | |
| ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| lus: Taxes less Subsidies on roducts | 60798.0 | 66880.0 | 73685.0 | 75849.0 | 77761.0 | 83252.0 | 85472.0 | 96757.0 | 107072.0 | 135100.0 | 138119.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 60798.0 | 66880.0 | 73685.0 | 75849.0 | 77761.0 | 83252.0 | 85472.0 | 96757.0 | 107072.0 | 135100.0 | 138119.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 1525178.0 | 1663240.0 | 1807013.0 | 2001766.0 | 2196972.0 | 2370856.0 | 2535464.0 | 2732010.0 | 3005801.0 | 3329731.0 | 3684757.0 | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year be | ginning 1 Ju | У | | | | | | | | Data | in |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|----|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2 |
| eries ase year | 100 1995 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| griculture, hunting, forestry; | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| shing | 397545.0 | 409882.0 | 434455.0 | 448337.0 | 469608.0 | 504270.0 | 520096.0 | 520126.0 | 536130.0 | 558055.0 | 559849.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 317932.0 | 324382.0 | 342458.0 | 348080.0 | 359368.0 | 384251.0 | 405514.0 | 403001.0 | 416273.0 | 434495.0 | 431321.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | 288128.0 | 293546.0 | 310379.0 | 314554.0 | 324111.0 | 347254.0 | 366722.0 | 362306.0 | 373776.0 | 390223.0 | 385167.0 | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 29804.0 | 30836.0 | 32079.0 | 33526.0 | 35257.0 | 36997.0 | 38792.0 | 40695.0 | 42497.0 | 44272.0 | 46154.0 | |
| Fishing | 79613.0 | 85500.0 | 91997.0 | 100257.0 | 110240.0 | 120019.0 | 114582.0 | 117125.0 | 119857.0 | 123560.0 | 128528.0 | |
| lining and quarrying | 15482.0 | 16691.0 | 17286.0 | 18281.0 | 18522.0 | 20277.0 | 22254.0 | 23262.0 | 24930.0 | 26840.0 | 29094.0 | |
| lanufacturing | 231517.0 | 246351.0 | 258795.0 | 280908.0 | 289882.0 | 303679.0 | 323976.0 | 341742.0 | 364804.0 | 390688.0 | 423627.0 | |
| lectricity, gas and water upply | 22772.0 | 24009.0 | 24473.0 | 24965.0 | 26463.0 | 28258.0 | 30349.0 | 32665.0 | 35285.0 | 38491.0 | 41987.0 | |
| Construction | 101372.0 | 109993.0 | 119500.0 | 130833.0 | 142503.0 | 154590.0 | 167959.0 | 182428.0 | 197189.0 | 213465.0 | 232011.0 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair f motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household oods; hotels and restaurants | 206266.0 | 215858.0 | 227643.0 | 241318.0 | 257041.0 | 275755.0 | 293558.0 | 312953.0 | 332134.0 | 354043.0 | 378473.0 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and household goods | 196948.0 | 206076.0 | 217374.0 | 230382.0 | 245377.0 | 263282.0 | 280212.0 | 298683.0 | 316865.0 | 337698.0 | 360936.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants ransport, storage and | 9318.0 | 9782.0 | 10269.0 | 10936.0 | 11664.0 | 12473.0 | 13346.0 | 14270.0 | 15269.0 | 16345.0 | 17537.0 | |
| ommunications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; | 137738.0 | 144831.0 | 152798.0 | 161490.0 | 171019.0 | 181422.0 | 195798.0 | 208634.0 | 222924.0 | 236764.0 | 255911.0 | |
| activities of travel agencies | 128232.0 | 133928.0 | 139107.0 | 146783.0 | 155436.0 | 164971.0 | 174919.0 | 183381.0 | 193153.0 | 202657.0 | 211750.0 | |
| Post and telecommunications nancial intermediation, real | 9506.0 | 10903.0 | 13691.0 | 14707.0 | 15583.0 | 16451.0 | 20879.0 | 25253.0 | 29771.0 | 34107.0 | 44161.0 | |
| state, renting and business | .= | .= | | | | | | | | | 054005.0 | |
| ctivities | 170066.0 | 176207.0 | 182850.0 | 190188.0 | 197893.0 | 205970.0 | 213656.0 | 222036.0 | 230953.0 | 240507.0 | 251367.0 | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 24001.0 | 25171.0 | 26465.0 | 27860.0 | 29365.0 | 30980.0 | 32697.0 | 34889.0 | 37215.0 | 39826.0 | 43390.0 | |
| business activities ublic administration and | 146065.0 | 151036.0 | 156385.0 | 162328.0 | 168528.0 | 174990.0 | 180959.0 | 187147.0 | 193738.0 | 200681.0 | 207977.0 | |
| efence; compulsory social ecurity ducation; health and social | 38561.0 | 40165.0 | 42375.0 | 44874.0 | 47432.0 | 50262.0 | 53216.0 | 56366.0 | 59318.0 | 63508.0 | 70586.0 | |
| ork; other community, social nd personal services | 206718.0 | 212373.0 | 219354.0 | 228081.0 | 237240.0 | 247102.0 | 257369.0 | 268656.0 | 280823.0 | 295086.0 | 312438.0 | |
| Education | 32214.0 | 33042.0 | 34618.0 | 37422.0 | 40304.0 | 43424.0 | 46511.0 | 50037.0 | 53840.0 | 57979.0 | 62859.0 | |
| Health and social work | 35431.0 | 36388.0 | 37807.0 | 39542.0 | 41361.0 | 43346.0 | 45480.0 | 47890.0 | 50586.0 | 53708.0 | 57404.0 | |
| Other community, social and personal services | 139073.0 | 142943.0 | 146929.0 | 151117.0 | 155575.0 | 160332.0 | 165378.0 | 170729.0 | 176397.0 | 183399.0 | 192175.0 | |
| rivate households with nployed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: VALUE ADDED, ROSS, in basic prices ess: Financial intermediation | 1528037.0 | 1596360.0 | 1679529.0 | 1769275.0 | 1857603.0 | 1971587.0 | 2078232.0 | 2168867.0 | 2284490.0 | 2417447.0 | 2555343.0 | |
| ervices indirectly measured FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 61724.0 | 66880.0 | 73318.0 | 75202.0 | 76687.0 | 77689.0 | 79121.0 | 83743.0 | 86516.0 | 102233.0 | 99780.0 | |
| | | | | | | 500.0 | 0 | 0.0 | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|
| Series Base year | 100 1995 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 1589761.0 | 1663240.0 | 1752847.0 | 1844477.0 | 1934291.0 | 2049276.0 | 2157353.0 | 2252609.0 | 2371006.0 | 2519680.0 | 2655123.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year be | ginning 1 Ju | ly | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 2397255.0 | 2622913.0 | 2843688.0 | 3203197.0 | 3483936.0 | 3767957.0 | 4063426.0 | 4392142.0 | 4835953.0 | 5344812.0 | 5987958.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 932875.0 | 1026553.0 | 1110360.0 | 1277280.0 | 1364726.0 | 1480352.0 | 1613434.0 | 1756889.0 | 1937224.0 | 2150181.0 | 2441320.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1464380.0 | 1596360.0 | 1733328.0 | 1925917.0 | 2119211.0 | 2287605.0 | 2449992.0 | 2635253.0 | 2898729.0 | 3194631.0 | 3546638.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | - ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | *** | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 291611.0 | 332535.0 | 374465.0 | 433030.0 | 487575.0 | 545865.0 | 585363.0 | 632392.0 | 703517.0 | 799905.0 | 900252.0 | |
| formation | 291611.0 | 332535.0 | 374465.0 | 433030.0 | 487575.0 | 545865.0 | 585363.0 | 632392.0 | 703517.0 | 799905.0 | 900252.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year be | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 476694.0 | 504974.0 | 549584.0 | 602663.0 | 682451.0 | 717818.0 | 727941.0 | 743499.0 | 784515.0 | 837400.0 | 887792.0 | |
| prices | 90327.0 | 95092.0 | 102707.0 | 112562.0 | 127696.0 | 134157.0 | 137570.0 | 144495.0 | 153946.0 | 165375.0 | 179021.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 386367.0 | 409882.0 | 446877.0 | 490101.0 | 554755.0 | 583661.0 | 590372.0 | 599004.0 | 630569.0 | 672025.0 | 708772.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | *** | | | *** | ••• | *** | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | scal year beg | inning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 355173.0 | 370625.0 | 399469.0 | 434635.0 | 490168.0 | 508703.0 | 518874.0 | 525086.0 | 558310.0 | 601495.0 | 639843.0 | |
| prices | 74056.0 | 77078.0 | 82525.0 | 89899.0 | 101782.0 | 105949.0 | 109307.0 | 114940.0 | 123336.0 | 133505.0 | 145538.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 281117.0 | 293546.0 | 316944.0 | 344736.0 | 388386.0 | 402754.0 | 409567.0 | 410146.0 | 434974.0 | 467990.0 | 494305.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year beg | inning 1 July | 1 | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 32520.0 | 34648.0 | 37660.0 | 41150.0 | 46646.0 | 49628.0 | 52521.0 | 56054.0 | 59558.0 | 63148.0 | 67002.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3577.0 | 3812.0 | 4142.0 | 4527.0 | 5131.0 | 5459.0 | 5777.0 | 6166.0 | 6551.0 | 6946.0 | 7370.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 28943.0 | 30836.0 | 33518.0 | 36623.0 | 41515.0 | 44169.0 | 46744.0 | 49888.0 | 53007.0 | 56202.0 | 59632.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | | ••• | | *** | ••• | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, Fi | scal year beg | inning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 89000.0 | 99700.0 | 112455.0 | 126879.0 | 145637.0 | 159487.0 | 156546.0 | 162359.0 | 166647.0 | 172757.0 | 180947.0 | |
| prices | 12693.0 | 14200.0 | 16040.0 | 18137.0 | 20783.0 | 22748.0 | 22485.0 | 23389.0 | 24059.0 | 24924.0 | 26113.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 76307.0 | 85500.0 | 96415.0 | 108742.0 | 124854.0 | 136738.0 | 134061.0 | 138970.0 | 142588.0 | 147833.0 | 154835.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, Fi | scal year beg | inning 1 July | ' | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 16426.0 | 17817.0 | 19372.0 | 21048.0 | 22390.0 | 25026.0 | 28496.0 | 32370.0 | 35744.0 | 39369.0 | 43685.0 | |
| prices | 982.0 | 1126.0 | 1370.0 | 1531.0 | 1726.0 | 1914.0 | 2098.0 | 2397.0 | 2650.0 | 2934.0 | 3268.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 15444.0 | 16691.0 | 18002.0 | 19517.0 | 20664.0 | 23112.0 | 26398.0 | 29973.0 | 33094.0 | 36435.0 | 40417.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year be | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|---------------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 734263.0 | 809404.0 | 879400.0 | 1029975.0 | 1072817.0 | 1142190.0 | 1258518.0 | 1363234.0 | 1484291.0 | 1677128.0 | 1919079.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 509703.0 | 563053.0 | 608795.0 | 717283.0 | 744989.0 | 793819.0 | 876176.0 | 945188.0 | 1026164.0 | 1161860.0 | 1330589.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 224560.0 | 246351.0 | 270605.0 | 312692.0 | 327828.0 | 348371.0 | 382342.0 | 418046.0 | 458127.0 | 515268.0 | 588490.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, Fi | iscal year beg | inning 1 July | 1 | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 33128.0 | 34422.0 | 36469.0 | 37892.0 | 40851.0 | 44746.0 | 48535.0 | 51250.0 | 56841.0 | 61098.0 | 68006.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 10443.0 | 10413.0 | 10932.0 | 11459.0 | 12470.0 | 14024.0 | 15072.0 | 14849.0 | 16947.0 | 16853.0 | 18895.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 22685.0 | 24009.0 | 25537.0 | 26433.0 | 28381.0 | 30722.0 | 33463.0 | 36401.0 | 39894.0 | 44245.0 | 49111.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year beç | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 219908.0 | 250885.0 | 278515.0 | 318605.0 | 359482.0 | 406753.0 | 447661.0 | 491247.0 | 535560.0 | 592937.0 | 677988.0 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 122947.0 | 140892.0 | 156820.0 | 180017.0 | 203233.0 | 230535.0 | 254317.0 | 279661.0 | 305404.0 | 338971.0 | 387593.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 96961.0 | 109993.0 | 121695.0 | 138588.0 | 156249.0 | 176218.0 | 193344.0 | 211586.0 | 230156.0 | 253966.0 | 290395.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year be | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _ 243470.0 | 266398.0 | 284318.0 | 320180.0 | 353041.0 | 380766.0 | 421916.0 | 459207.0 | 509202.0 | 574733.0 | 652731.0 | |
| prices | 45902.0 | 50540.0 | 53616.0 | 60175.0 | 67557.0 | 74101.0 | 81224.0 | 88681.0 | 98737.0 | 111681.0 | 126869.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 197568.0 | 215858.0 | 230702.0 | 260005.0 | 285484.0 | 306665.0 | 340692.0 | 370526.0 | 410465.0 | 463052.0 | 525861.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | *** | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year beg | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 203543.0 | 217109.0 | 233142.0 | 249754.0 | 267773.0 | 293264.0 | 329021.0 | 384434.0 | 469851.0 | 521569.0 | 575603.0 | |
| prices | 68291.0 | 72278.0 | 77301.0 | 82341.0 | 87360.0 | 95830.0 | 107735.0 | 129197.0 | 158729.0 | 177125.0 | 194574.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 135252.0 | 144831.0 | 155841.0 | 167413.0 | 180413.0 | 197434.0 | 221286.0 | 255237.0 | 311122.0 | 344444.0 | 381029.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year be | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 171520.0 | 197010.0 | 212499.0 | 229967.0 | 255564.0 | 276215.0 | 292821.0 | 314021.0 | 339470.0 | 367796.0 | 400666.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 18104.0 | 20803.0 | 21952.0 | 23764.0 | 26216.0 | 28349.0 | 30062.0 | 32005.0 | 35504.0 | 39816.0 | 44999.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 153416.0 | 176207.0 | 190547.0 | 206203.0 | 229348.0 | 247866.0 | 262759.0 | 282016.0 | 303966.0 | 327980.0 | 355667.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | *** | |
| imports, less Subsidies | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | *** | | | *** | | | *** | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, Fi | scal year beg | inning 1 July | 1 | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 62973.0 | 68552.0 | 73122.0 | 85044.0 | 92373.0 | 105803.0 | 109428.0 | 117645.0 | 136213.0 | 138057.0 | 159312.0 | |
| prices | 26101.0 | 28387.0 | 28934.0 | 35440.0 | 36850.0 | 43463.0 | 42476.0 | 46471.0 | 58381.0 | 51820.0 | 60760.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 36872.0 | 40165.0 | 44188.0 | 49604.0 | 55523.0 | 62340.0 | 66952.0 | 71174.0 | 77832.0 | 86237.0 | 98552.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year beg | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 235330.0 | 256342.0 | 277267.0 | 308069.0 | 337194.0 | 375376.0 | 399092.0 | 435235.0 | 484266.0 | 534725.0 | 603096.0 | |
| prices | 40075.0 | 43969.0 | 47932.0 | 52709.0 | 56629.0 | 64159.0 | 66708.0 | 73944.0 | 80762.0 | 83745.0 | 94752.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 195255.0 | 212373.0 | 229335.0 | 255360.0 | 280565.0 | 311217.0 | 332384.0 | 361291.0 | 403504.0 | 450980.0 | 508344.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | ••• | | |

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, taka, F | iscal year beg | ginning 1 Jul | у | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---------------------------------|----------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | | | 10124.0 | 8852.0 | 13591.0 | 11952.0 | 13635.0 | | | | | |
| Defence | | | 17182.0 | 19739.0 | 21505.0 | 22225.0 | 23175.0 | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | | | 8943.0 | 9081.0 | 11507.0 | 12425.0 | 13621.0 | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | | | 598.0 | 5185.0 | 931.0 | 999.0 | 1285.0 | | | | | |
| Environment protection | | | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| Housing and community amenities | | | 2403.0 | 5087.0 | 2236.0 | 2968.0 | 3198.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health Recreation, culture and | | | 5227.0 | 7983.0 | 9118.0 | 11380.0 | 12622.0 | | | | | |
| religion | | | 450.0 | 465.0 | 367.0 | 508.0 | 661.0 | | | | | |
| Education | | | 11932.0 | 15614.0 | 15130.0 | 15363.0 | 17362.0 | | | | | |
| Social protection | | | 580.0 | 1148.0 | 898.0 | 1329.0 | 1438.0 | | | | | |
| Plus: (Other functions) Equals: General government | | | 6973.0 | 18599.0 | 13263.0 | 13301.0 | 18354.0 | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure | 70614.0 | 73245.0 | 64412.0° | 91753.0° | 88546.0° | 92450.0a | 105351.0 a | | | | | |

^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised. Discrepancy with corresponding item in table 1.1.

Barbados

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Barbados Statistical Service, Bridgetown, St. Michael. Official estimates are provided by the Statistical Service and published in the "Annual Statistical Digest" of the Central Bank of Barbados.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Barbados | dollar, West | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 2685.3 | 3056.4 | 3207.0 | 3691.4 | 3964.9 | 4267.9 | 4507.1 | 4458.8 | 4391.8 | 4788.7 | 5182.1 | |
| Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 1978.2 | 2304.6 | 2359.0 | 2764.1 | 2983.4 | 3241.2 | 3422.8 | 3316.2 | 3173.2 | 3540.2 | 3982.6 | |
| expenditure General government final | | | *** | | | | | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | |
| consumption expenditure | 707.1 | 751.8 | 848.0 | 927.3 | 981.5 | 1026.7 | 1084.3 | 1142.6 | 1218.6 | 1248.5 | 1199.5 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 503.7 | 568.2 | 607.8 | 791.8 | 873.7 | 965.0 | 946.9 | 794.2 | 820.3 | 903.8 | 1088.1 | |
| formation | 480.6 | 548.8 | 630.2 | 787.4 | 864.8 | 935.6 | 939.5 | 838.9 | 835.9 | 909.6 | 1078.9 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 23.1 | 19.4 | -22.4 | 4.4 | 8.9 | 29.4 | 7.4 | -44.7 | -15.6 | -5.8 | 9.2 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 1980.0 | 2177.0 | 2379.7 | 2438.0 | 2521.9 | 2545.9 | 2582.9 | 2590.7 | 2479.6 | 2733.4 | 2785.2 | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 1684.0 | 2059.0 | 2200.0 | 2530.3 | 2619.7 | 2823.2 | 2919.2 | 2735.3 | 2739.5 | 3036.1 | 3423.1 | |
| PRODUCT | 3485.1 | 3742.4 | 3994.8 | 4391.0 | 4740.8 | 4955.6 | 5117.6 | 5108.4 | 4952.2 | 5389.8 | 5632.4 | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Barbados | s dollar, West | ern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | 3485.1 | 3742.4 | 3994.8 | 4391.0 | 4740.8 | 4955.6 | 5117.6 | 5108.4 | 4952.2 | 5389.8 | 5632.4 | |
| employees - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Sum of Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property income - from and to the rest of the world, net | -95.1 | -119.2 | -132.0 | -121.6 | -133.9 | -158.2 | -181.2 | -203.2 | -215.2 | -214.2 | -214.5 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-------------|------------|------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 3390.0 | 3623.2 | 3862.8 | 4269.4 | 4606.9 | 4797.4 | 4936.4 | 4905.2 | 4737.0 | 5175.6 | 5417.9 | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 70.7 | 67.1 | 79.5 | 94.5 | 105.5 | 134.1 | 156.7 | 187.8 | 172.5 | 185.6 | 199.7 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | 3460.7 | 3690.3 | 3942.3 | 4363.9 | 4712.4 | 4931.5 | 5093.1 | 5093.0 | 4909.5 | 5361.2 | 5617.6 | |
| consumption Actual final | 2685.3 | 3056.4 | 3207.0 | 3691.4 | 3964.9 | 4267.9 | 4507.1 | 4458.8 | 4391.8 | 4788.7 | 5182.1 | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 775.4 | 633.9 | 735.3 | 672.5 | 747.5 | 663.6 | 586.0 | 634.2 | 517.7 | 572.5 | 435.5 | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 503.7 | 568.2 | 607.8 | 791.8 | 873.7 | 965.0 | 946.9 | 794.2 | 820.3 | 903.8 | 1088.1 | |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | 271.7 | 65.7 | 127.5 | -119.3 | -126.2 | -301.4 | -360.9 | -160.0 | -302.6 | -331.3 | -652.6 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | Net values: 0 | Gross Natio | nal Income | Gross Nati | ional Dispo | sable Incom | ne / Saving (| Gross less | Consumptio | on of fixed c | apital | |
| capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Barbados | dollar, West | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|--------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing | 149.6 | 198.4 | 225.0 | 191.0 | 152.8 | 202.3 | 181.4 | 194.8 | 153.0 | 193.5 | 165.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 121.7 | 173.8 | 201.1 | 167.5 | 131.1 | 184.4 | 152.7 | 174.2 | 134.0 | 174.7 | 148.4 | |
| Fishing | 27.9 | 24.6 | 23.9 | 23.5 | 21.7 | 17.9 | 28.7 | 21.0 | 19.0 | 18.8 | 16.6 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 16.9 | 18.0 | 20.7 | 21.2 | 23.1 | 27.8 | 31.4 | 28.0 | 29.5 | 31.0 | 35.1 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 208.0 | 211.7 | 206.4 | 224.7 | 243.5 | 260.8 | 268.7 | 256.0 | 263.1 | 292.7 | 315.8 | |
| supply | 102.4 | 110.2 | 117.1 | 117.0 | 127.4 | 128.1 | 140.7 | 137.2 | 137.1 | 143.6 | 141.2 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 133.5 | 151.8 | 164.3 | 203.1 | 223.6 | 241.8 | 249.1 | 222.0 | 226.4 | 232.1 | 259.7 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 925.0 | 962.5 | 1026.8 | 1076.5 | 1184.4 | 1205.0 | 1245.0 | 1169.0 | 1153.3 | 1250.9 | 1331.3 | |
| and household goods | 515.0 | 542.8 | 584.8 | 625.7 | 702.2 | 748.0 | 757.0 | 697.9 | 708.9 | 738.6 | 807.8 | |
| Hotels and restaurants ransport, storage and | 410.0 | 419.7 | 442.0 | 450.8 | 482.2 | 457.0 | 488.0 | 471.0 | 444.4 | 512.4 | 523.5 | |
| communications | 282.3 | 319.6 | 343.6 | 340.6 | 385.9 | 421.3 | 386.3 | 442.8 | 296.7 | 289.2 | 318.5 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate, renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | 471.5 | 505.9 | 563.6 | 638.3 | 711.9 | 739.8 | 774.3 | 797.8 | 791.1 | 847.1 | 931.3 | |
| Public administration and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | 500.0 | 550.4 | 507.5 | 000.0 | 6745 | 740.5 | 740.0 | 7740 | 000.0 | 700.5 | 700.0 | |
| security Education; health and social | 522.8 | 550.1 | 587.5 | 636.6 | 674.5 | 713.5 | 749.6 | 774.2 | 803.3 | 780.5 | 789.9 | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 122.0 | 131.8 | 146.1 | 157.8 | 179.8 | 189.9 | 199.2 | 211.2 | 212.5 | 273.9 | 312.1 | |
| Private households with | 122.0 | 131.0 | 140.1 | 137.0 | 175.0 | 100.0 | 100.2 | 211.2 | 212.0 | 275.5 | 312.1 | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices a | 2934.0 | 3160.0 | 3401.1 | 3606.9 | 3906.9 | 4130.3 | 4225.8 | 4233.1 | 4066.0 | 4334.7 | 4600.0 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | 551.1 | 582.4 | 593.7 | 784.1 | 833.9 | 825.3 | 891.8 | 875.0 | 886.2 | 1055.1 | 1032.4 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 3485.1 | 3742.4 | 3994.8 | 4391.0 | 4740.8 | 4955.6 | 5117.6 | 5108.4 | 4952.2 | 5389.8 | 5632.4 | |

^a At factor cost.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Barbad | os dollar, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|--------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1974 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 53.4 | 53.2 | 62.6 | 62.2 | 53.9 | 59.0 | 61.2 | 55.4 | 53.1 | 50.1 | 46.6 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 6.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 5.9 | 8.8 | 9.5 | 8.7 | 7.6 | 7.1 | 6.6 | 7.0 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 78.8 | 85.5 | 84.7 | 87.9 | 90.9 | 88.7 | 88.3 | 81.1 | 81.3 | 80.7 | 81.8 | |
| supply | 28.6 | 30.4 | 31.7 | 32.9 | 35.9 | 37.7 | 37.7 | 39.1 | 39.8 | 40.9 | 41.8 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | | 47.4 | 49.3 | 56.3 | 65.8 | 72.4 | 73.2 | 78.2 | 84.2 | 84.8 | 87.8 | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 290.0 | 291.8 | 299.2 | 316.4 | 347.0 | 331.0 | 346.7 | 331.5 | 329.6 | 347.6 | 368.4 | |
| communications Financial intermediation, real | 67.9 | 69.7 | 71.5 | 74.2 | 78.5 | 81.9 | 82.6 | 83.1 | 80.7 | 82.8 | 86.9 | |
| estate, renting and business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | a 144.5 | 146.6 | 148.6 | 154.2 | 164.2 | 164.4 | 164.7 | 163.4 | 159.6 | 166.7 | 173.2 | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 113.0 | 115.9 | 119.9 | 123.6 | 125.6 | 130.8 | 134.4 | 132.2 | 140.7 | 135.5 | 138.9 | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | b 826.0 | 846.5 | 873.5 | 913.6 | 970.6 | 975.4 | 997.5 | 971.6 | 976.1 | 995.7 | 1032.4 | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |

^a Includes Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services. ^b At factor cost.

Belarus

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the State Committee of the Republic of Belarus on Statistics and Analysis. The latest data for Belarus was received through the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UN/ECE).

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. Most transition economies went directly from the Material Product System (MPS) to the 1993 SNA and did not implement the System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). The currency of Belarus changed in the reporting year 1993 from Russian rouble to Belarussian rouble (1 Belarussian rouble equals 10 Russian roubles). Series 300 is expressed in re-denominated format, with 1 re-denominated Belorussian rouble equaling 1000 Belorussian roubles.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaruss | sian rouble (r | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | | Data i | in hundreds | of million | | | | | |
|--|----------------|---------------|-------------|---------|--------|-------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditures | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 142.2 | 966.8 | 1545.4 | 2838.6 | 5456.6 | 23647.8 | 69772.0 | 135972.0 | 210466.0 | 287070.0 | 371587.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 99.9 | 680.1 | 1097.3 | 2001.5 | 3892.5 | 17145.1 | 50119.0 | 95312.0 | 151138.0 | 203318.0 | 261302.0 | |
| expenditure General government final | 5.8 | 37.2 | 53.8 | 91.7 | 169.3 | 600.8 | 1862.0 | 3647.0 | 4361.0 | 5579.0 | 7286.0 | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 36.5 | 249.5 | 394.3 | 745.5 | 1394.8 | 5901.9 | 17791.0 | 37013.0 | 54967.0 | 78173.0 | 102999.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 19.2 | 136.7 | 227.0 | 471.1 | 871.6 | 3735.7 | 11895.0 | 23674.0 | 35480.0 | 48989.0 | 60964.0 | |
| expenditure | 17.3 | 112.7 | 167.2 | 274.4 | 523.2 | 2166.3 | 5896.0 | 13339.0 | 19487.0 | 29184.0 | 42035.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 58.6 | 300.5 | 451.2 | 984.5 | 1875.6 | 7173.8 | 23199.0 | 40805.0 | 57966.0 | 97295.0 | 152433.0 | |
| formation | 59.2 | 299.8 | 404.4 | 925.5 | 1821.0 | 7966.7 | 23019.0 | 38930.0 | 57464.0 | 92885.0 | 135686.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -0.6 | 0.6 | 46.8 | 58.9 | 54.6 | -792.9 | 180.0 | 1875.0 | 502.0 | 4410.0 | 16747.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 126.8 | 603.0 | 889.2 | 2195.8 | 4146.3 | 17915.3 | 63216.0 | 114627.0 | 166312.0 | 238243.0 | 339376.0 | |
| services | 149.6 | 656.2 | 967.3 | 2408.5 | 4487.3 | 18650.2 | 66127.0 | 120723.0 | 176106.0 | 252672.0 | 371190.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | 57.9 | 30.3 | 173.9 | 1278.0 | 1051.0 | 2745.0 | -4288.0 | 7712.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 177.9 | 1214.0 | 1918.4 | 3668.3 | 7021.6 | 30260.6 | 91338.0 | 171732.0 | 261383.0 | 365648.0 | 499918.0 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaruss | sian rouble (r | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendar | year | | | | | Data | in hundreds | of millions |
|---|----------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|--------|--------|---------|---------|----------|----------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Base year | 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| E | xpenditures | of the gros | s domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 6.5 | 128.8 | 1002.6 | 1700.5 | 3174.3 | 5914.4 | 25391.0 | 79356.0 | 146922.0 | 221780.0 | 306488.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 4.5 | 87.3 | 718.6 | 1221.9 | 2284.5 | 4263.6 | 18514.0 | 59090.0 | 106138.0 | 162297.0 | 222874.0 | |
| expenditure General government final | 0.2 | 5.8 | 37.6 | 56.2 | 93.8 | 174.9 | 623.0 | 1887.0 | 3629.0 | 4358.0 | 5686.0 | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 1.8 | 35.7 | 246.4 | 422.4 | 796.0 | 1475.9 | 6254.0 | 18379.0 | 37155.0 | 55125.0 | 77928.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 1.1 | 19.0 | 139.3 | 252.7 | 497.0 | 944.1 | 4015.0 | 12270.0 | 23973.0 | 35258.0 | 49340.0 | |
| expenditure | 0.7 | 16.7 | 107.0 | 169.7 | 299.0 | 531.8 | 2239.0 | 6109.0 | 13182.0 | 19867.0 | 28588.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2.9 | 41.8 | 322.2 | 523.0 | 1052.2 | 1574.7 | 8226.0 | 23638.0 | 41865.0 | 73726.0 | 124721.0 | |
| formation | 2.9 | 41.7 | 290.5 | 492.2 | 1019.1 | 1747.6 | 8153.0 | 22496.0 | 41518.0 | 70097.0 | 111142.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -0.0 | 0.1 | 31.6 | 30.9 | 33.1 | -172.8 | 73.0 | 1142.0 | 347.0 | 3629.0 | 13579.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 6.6 | 91.3 | 650.1 | 1190.7 | 2012.7 | 4434.9 | 20186.0 | 69869.0 | 126192.0 | 181708.0 | 270360.0 | |
| services | 7.3 | 102.6 | 727.1 | 1223.7 | 2362.2 | 4476.8 | 21153.0 | 74357.0 | 131660.0 | 195255.0 | 302755.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | -53.0 | 101.1 | -183.4 | -638.0 | -2852.0 | -2986.0 | -2293.0 | 8617.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 8.7 | 159.3 | 1247.7 | 2137.5 | 3978.1 | 7263.8 | 32012.0 | 95654.0 | 180333.0 | 279666.0 | 407431.0 | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaruss | sian rouble (r | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendar | year | | | | | Data | in hundreds | of millio |
|--------------------------------|----------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|--------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 177.9 | 1214.0 | 1918.4 | 3668.3 | 7021.6 | 30260.6 | 91338.0 | 171732.0 | 261383.0 | 365648.0 | 499918.0 | |
| Plus: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rest of the world, net | | | 6.5 | -1.3 | 2.2 | 15.8 | 80.0 | 225.0 | 355.0 | 576.0 | 2600.0 | |
| Plus: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | | | 9.6 | 4.7 | 13.0 | 25.2 | 95.0 | 235.0 | 366.0 | 590.0 | 2611.0 | |
| Less: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - to the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | | | 3.1 | 6.0 | 10.8 | 9.4 | 15.0 | 10.0 | 11.0 | 14.0 | 11.0 | |
| Plus: Property income - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | -0.3 | -0.5 | -4.4 | -4.0 | -5.7 | 12.7 | 32.0 | 68.0 | -138.0 | -1308.0 | -3002.0 | |
| Plus: Property income - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | 0.0 | 0.3 | 1.6 | 3.8 | 5.5 | 31.7 | 83.0 | 205.0 | 331.0 | 760.0 | 676.0 | |
| Less: Property income - to | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the rest of the world | 0.3 | 0.8 | 6.0 | 7.8 | 11.2 | 19.0 | 51.0 | 137.0 | 469.0 | 2068.0 | 3678.0 | |
| Sum of Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net | -0.3 | -0.5 | 2.1 | -5.3 | -3.5 | 28.5 | 112.0 | 293.0 | 217.0 | -732.0 | -402.0 | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | | | 11.2 | 8.5 | 18.4 | 56.9 | 178.0 | 440.0 | 697.0 | 1350.0 | 3287.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|------------|------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|-------------|----------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the world | | | 9.2 | 13.8 | 22.0 | 28.4 | 66.0 | 147.0 | 480.0 | 2082.0 | 3689.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | 0.2 | 10.0 | 22.0 | 20.1 | 00.0 | 147.0 | 100.0 | 2002.0 | 0000.0 | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from | 177.7 | 1213.5 | 1920.5 | 3663.0 | 7018.1 | 30289.1 | 91450.0 | 172025.0 | 261600.0 | 364916.0 | 499516.0 | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers - | 0.5 | 8.3 | 11.8 | 20.6 | 45.1 | 312.1 | 1181.0 | 2179.0 | 3099.0 | 4037.0 | 6163.0 | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | 2.4 | 12.4 | 18.6 | 28.1 | 57.3 | 409.5 | 1361.0 | 2926.0 | 4201.0 | 6041.0 | 8211.0 | |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 1.9 | 4.1 | 6.8 | 7.5 | 12.2 | 97.4 | 180.0 | 747.0 | 1102.0 | 2004.0 | 2048.0 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption | 178.1 | 1221.8 | 1932.2 | 3683.6 | 7063.2 | 30601.2 | 92631.0 | 174204.0 | 264699.0 | 368953.0 | 505679.0 | |
| expenditure / Actual final consumption | 142.2 | 966.8 | 1545.4 | 2838.6 | 5456.6 | 23647.8 | 69772.0 | 135972.0 | 210466.0 | 287070.0 | 371587.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from | 36.0 | 254.9 | 386.8 | 845.0 | 1606.6 | 6953.4 | 22859.0 | 38232.0 | 54233.0 | 81883.0 | 134092.0 | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Capital transfers - | 1.1 | 0.8 | 13.7 | 33.3 | 88.6 | 168.9 | 293.0 | 781.0 | 938.0 | 1417.0 | 1260.0 | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to | 1.1 | 0.8 | 34.9 | 62.0 | 133.4 | 372.8 | 940.0 | 1839.0 | 2137.0 | 2738.0 | 2818.0 | |
| the rest of the world | 0.0 | 0.0 | 21.2 | 28.7 | 44.8 | 203.8 | 647.0 | 1058.0 | 1199.0 | 1321.0 | 1558.0 | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 58.6 | 300.5 | 451.2 | 984.5 | 1875.6 | 7173.8 | 23199.0 | 40805.0 | 57966.0 | 97295.0 | 152433.0 | |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | -21.5 | -44.7 | -50.6 | -106.1 | -180.4 | -51.4 | -47.0 | -1792.0 | -2795.0 | -13995.0 | -17081.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | Net values: 0 | Gross Nation | nal Income | Gross Nati | onal Dispo | sable Incom | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | on of fixed | capital | |
| capital Equals: NET NATIONAL NCOME | ••• | ••• | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 178.1 | 1221.8 | 1932.2 | 3683.6 | 7063.2 | 30601.2 | 92631.0 | 174204.0 | 264699.0 | 368953.0 | 505679.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 36.0 | 254.9 | 386.8 | 845.0 | 1606.6 | 6953.4 | 22859.0 | 38232.0 | 54233.0 | 81883.0 | 134092.0 | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaruss | 24.2 191.4 289.6 492.2 846.9 3843.3 11049.0 17775.0 26474.1 [lture, hunting, forestry culture, hunting and ted service activities estry, logging and 24.2 183.0 276.6 468.2 804.6 3685.5 10558.0 16747.0 24923.1 [lture, hunting and ted service activities] 23.2 183.0 276.6 468.2 804.6 3685.5 10558.0 16747.0 24923.1 [lture, hunting and ted service activities] 23.2 183.0 276.6 468.2 804.6 3685.5 10558.0 16747.0 24923.1 [lture, hunting, forestry culture, hunting and ted service activities] 23.2 183.0 276.6 468.2 804.6 3685.5 10558.0 16747.0 24923.1 [lture, hunting, forestry culture, hunting, forestry culture, hunting and ted service activities] 23.2 183.0 276.6 468.2 804.6 3685.5 10558.0 16747.0 24923.1 [lture, hunting, forestry culture, hunting, forestry culture, hunting and ted service activities] 23.2 183.0 276.6 468.2 804.6 3685.5 10558.0 16747.0 24923.1 [lture, hunting, forestry culture, hunting, fore | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------|--|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| li | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | 24.2 | 191.4 | 289.6 | 492.2 | 846.9 | 3843.3 | 11049.0 | 17775.0 | 26474.0 | 31576.0 | 44244.0 | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 24.2 | 191.4 | 289.6 | 492.2 | 846.9 | 3843.3 | 11049.0 | 17775.0 | 26474.0 | 31576.0 | 44244.0 | | | |
| related service activities | 23.2 | 183.0 | 276.6 | 468.2 | 804.6 | 3685.5 | 10558.0 | 16747.0 | 24923.0 | 29298.0 | 41407.0 | | | |
| Forestry, logging and | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| related service activities | 0.9 | 8.4 | 13.0 | 24.0 | 42.3 | 157.8 | 491.0 | 1028.0 | 1551.0 | 2278.0 | 2837.0 | | | |
| Fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------------|---------|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water supply | 48.2 | 340.8 | 568.7 | 1118.7 | 2076.3 | 8559.2 | 24814.0 | 45957.0 | 68266.0 | 97927.0 | 143283.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 9.9 | 65.6 | 89.4 | 202.7 | 409.2 | 1757.3 | 5878.0 | 10071.0 | 15283.0 | 22259.0 | 32338.0 | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 26.3 | 129.1 | 171.0 | 318.2 | 765.7 | 3381.3 | 9909.0 | 19123.0 | 28257.0 | 39318.0 | 51221.0 | |
| communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | 21.2 | 148.7 | 213.5 | 392.6 | 694.7 | 3458.9 | 10115.0 | 19750.0 | 27101.0 | 35237.0 | 48291.0 | |
| agencies Post and | 19.1 | 125.0 | 176.9 | 334.6 | 593.5 | 2972.9 | 8671.0 | 16841.0 | 22425.0 | 28430.0 | 39248.0 | |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 2.0 | 23.7 | 36.6 | 58.0 | 101.3 | 486.0 | 1444.0 | 2909.0 | 4676.0 | 6807.0 | 9043.0 | |
| activities Public administration and | 19.3 | 101.8 | 130.8 | 243.2 | 486.8 | 1926.7 | 5490.0 | 11124.0 | 20127.0 | 28628.0 | 36879.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 6.3 | 43.4 | 81.4 | 120.2 | 232.1 | 906.3 | 2902.0 | 6515.0 | 9884.0 | 15140.0 | 22088.0 | |
| and personal services | 17.7 | 116.7 | 187.3 | 364.8 | 696.6 | 3044.0 | 9551.0 | 21706.0 | 33215.0 | 44336.0 | 56212.0 | |
| Education | 8.3 | 57.1 | 99.1 | 188.4 | 376.4 | 1656.6 | 5116.0 | 10863.0 | 16980.0 | 23102.0 | 29288.0 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 5.1 | 35.8 | 56.9 | 115.2 | 216.8 | 936.1 | 2830.0 | 6188.0 | 9952.0 | 13449.0 | 17853.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 4.4 | 23.8 | 31.3 | 61.1 | 103.4 | 451.3 | 1605.0 | 4655.0 | 6283.0 | 7785.0 | 9071.0 | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 173.2 | 1137.5 | 1731.8 | 3252.7 | 6208.4 | 26876.9 | 79708.0 | 152021.0 | 228607.0 | 314421.0 | 434556.0 | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 12.0 | 41.3 | 30.6 | 51.9 | 103.1 | 628.9 | 1641.0 | 2336.0 | 3780.0 | 4975.0 | 6198.0 | |
| products | 16.7 | 117.8 | 217.1 | 467.5 | 916.4 | 4012.5 | 13271.0 | 22047.0 | 36556.0 | 56202.0 | 71560.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 27.8 | 173.7 | 277.6 | 653.1 | 1300.3 | 6129.3 | 19374.0 | 30740.0 | 46600.0 | 73368.0 | 94238.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 11.1 | 55.9 | 60.5 | 185.5 | 383.9 | 2116.8 | 6103.0 | 8693.0 | 10044.0 | 17166.0 | 22678.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 177.9 | 1214.0 | 1918.4 | 3668.3 | 7021.6 | 30260.6 | 91338.0 | 171732.0 | 261383.0 | 365648.0 | 499918.0 | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belarus | sian rouble (r | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendar | year | | | | | Data ii | n hundreds | of millions |
|---|----------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|-------|-------|--------|---------|---------|---------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 400 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| li | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 1.4 | 23.6 | 194.3 | 273.5 | 487.5 | 782.7 | 4198.0 | 11206.0 | 18312.0 | 28501.0 | 35661.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 1.4 | 23.6 | 194.3 | 273.5 | 487.5 | 782.7 | 4198.0 | 11206.0 | 18312.0 | 28501.0 | 35661.0 | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 1.4 | 22.7 | 185.6 | 261.7 | 460.1 | 748.0 | 4009.0 | 10731.0 | 17273.0 | 26815.0 | 33318.0 | |
| related service activities | 0.0 | 0.9 | 8.6 | 11.8 | 27.4 | 34.7 | 189.0 | 475.0 | 1039.0 | 1686.0 | 2343.0 | |
| Fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series Base year | 400 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| Manufacturing | 2.3 | 43.4 | 356.7 | 668.1 | 1235.6 | 2254.8 | 9284.0 | 26589.0 | 48604.0 | 74827.0 | 116091.0 | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | 0.6 | 6.6 | 60.6 | 108.6 | 230.6 | 399.3 | 1721.0 | 5571.0 | 11155.0 | 17082.0 | 25634.0 | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 1.2 | 20.3 | 146.2 | 199.6 | 393.3 | 818.4 | 3647.0 | 11488.0 | 20350.0 | 30557.0 | 43437.0 | |
| communications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; | 1.0 | 19.1 | 145.8 | 227.9 | 403.1 | 710.0 | 3536.0 | 10348.0 | 20226.0 | 28460.0 | 38087.0 | |
| activities of travel agencies Post and | 0.9 | 17.3 | 122.3 | 186.3 | 342.4 | 602.4 | 3031.0 | 8831.0 | 17206.0 | 23383.0 | 29802.0 | |
| telecommunications financial intermediation, real state, renting and business | 0.1 | 1.8 | 23.4 | 41.6 | 60.7 | 107.6 | 505.0 | 1517.0 | 3020.0 | 5077.0 | 8285.0 | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 1.4 | 21.8 | 103.6 | 138.1 | 255.1 | 501.2 | 2025.0 | 5741.0 | 11249.0 | 20527.0 | 29749.0 | |
| ecurity Education; health and social vork; other community, social | 0.2 | 6.1 | 42.1 | 88.5 | 124.4 | 238.0 | 956.0 | 2979.0 | 6529.0 | 9928.0 | 15168.0 | |
| and personal services | 1.1 | 17.2 | 117.9 | 206.1 | 381.7 | 743.4 | 3234.0 | 9834.0 | 21945.0 | 33361.0 | 44842.0 | |
| Education | 0.5 | 8.0 | 58.5 | 109.5 | 198.5 | 401.3 | 1748.0 | 5213.0 | 10965.0 | 17182.0 | 23275.0 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 0.3 | 5.0 | 36.5 | 65.6 | 123.5 | 237.7 | 1033.0 | 2960.0 | 6455.0 | 10132.0 | 13725.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 0.2 | 4.1 | 22.9 | 30.9 | 59.8 | 104.4 | 453.0 | 1661.0 | 4525.0 | 6047.0 | 7842.0 | |
| mployed persons equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation Lervices indirectly measured | 9.2 | 158.0 | 1167.1 | 1910.5 | 3511.4 | 6447.8 | 28601.0 | 83756.0 | 158370.0 | 243243.0 | 348669.0 | |
| FISIM) | 1.0 | 14.1 | 42.1 | 30.8 | 55.5 | 122.4 | 660.0 | 1405.0 | 2276.0 | 3364.0 | 5094.0 | |
| roducts | 0.5 | 15.4 | 122.8 | 257.9 | 522.2 | 938.4 | 4071.0 | 13303.0 | 24239.0 | 39787.0 | 63856.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 1.4 | 24.8 | 179.1 | 326.5 | 721.2 | 1368.4 | 6459.0 | 20133.0 | 32270.0 | 50550.0 | 82912.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products quals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 0.9 | 9.5 | 56.3 | 68.6 | 199.0 | 430.0 | 2388.0 | 6830.0 | 8031.0 | 10763.0 | 19056.0 | |
| RODUCT | 8.7 | 159.3 | 1247.7 | 2137.5 | 3978.1 | 7263.8 | 32012.0 | 95654.0 | 180333.0 | 279666.0 | 407431.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaru | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--------|----------|----------|---------|---------------------|-----------|------------|------------|------------|-----------------------|------------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _ 557. | 6 2858.3 | 4090.2 | 8265.4 | 15655.8 | 69338.7 | 211949.0 | 382779.0 | 533912.0 | 723954.0 | 1008465.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 396. | 4 1762.0 | 2388.9 a | 5064.6ª | 9550.6 a | 43090.6ª | 133882.0 a | 233094.0 a | 309085.0 a | 414508.0ª | 580107.0 a | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 161. | 2 1096.3 | 1701.3 b | 3200.8b | 6105.2 ^b | 26248.1 b | 78067.0 b | 149685.0 b | 224827.0 b | 309446.0 ^b | 428358.0 b | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 78. | 4 519.6 | 817.7 | 1528.9 | 3165.4 | 13265.4 | 40073.0 | 82878.0 | 122093.0 | 159794.0 | 221161.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _c 21. | 7 168.7 | 291.5 | 636.5 | 1237.9 | 5127.4 | 16081.0 | 27780.0 | 46205.0 | 72028.0 | 92282.0 | | | |
| imports | d 32. | 8 229.6 | 360.9 | 824.9 | 1627.9 | 7262.0 | 22227.0 | 36515.0 | 56279.0 | 89208.0 | 114982.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | d 27.8 | 173.7 | 277.6 | 653.1 | 1300.3 | 6129.3 | 19374.0 | 30740.0 | 46600.0 | 73368.0 | 94238.0 | |
| production | 5.0 | 56.0 | 83.3 | 171.8 | 327.6 | 1132.7 | 2853.0 | 5775.0 | 9679.0 | 15840.0 | 20744.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | 11.1 | 60.9 | 69.4 | 188.4 | 390.0 | 2134.6 | 6146.0 | 8735.0 | 10074.0 | 17180.0 | 22700.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | 11.1 | 55.9 | 60.5 | 185.5 | 383.9 | 2116.8 | 6103.0 | 8693.0 | 10044.0 | 17166.0 | 22678.0 | |
| Other subsidies on production | 0.0 | 5.0 | 8.9 | 2.8 | 6.1 | 17.8 | 43.0 | 42.0 | 30.0 | 14.0 | 22.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 62.0 | 403.8 | 590.6 | 1171.4 | 1988.4 | 8700.5 | 25988.0 | 44878.0 | 67056.0 | 99417.0 | 139850.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 15.7 | 121.9 | 218.5 | 331.5 | 630.0 | 3167.4 | 9196.0 | 16196.0 | 26029.0 | 34409.0 | 46625.0 | |
| Gross capital formation | 58.6 | 300.5 | 451.2 | 984.5 | 1875.6 | 7173.8 | 23199.0 | 40805.0 | 57966.0 | 97295.0 | 152433.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 59.2 | 299.8 | 404.4 | 925.5 | 1821.0 | 7966.7 | 23019.0 | 38930.0 | 57464.0 | 92885.0 | 135686.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | -0.6 | 0.6 | 46.8 | 58.9 | 54.6 | -792.9 | 180.0 | 1875.0 | 502.0 | 4410.0 | 16747.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets produced assets) | 3805.3 | 4363.4 | 11630.4 | 26327.0 | 28425.8 | 287634.7 | 865700.0 | 1161292.0 | 1525472.0 | 1924563.0 | 2353294.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 4700900.0 | 4409600.0 | 4364800.0 | 4369900.0 | 4416600.0 | 4442000.0 | 4441000.0 | 4417400.0 | 4380800.0 | 4339300.0 | 4316300.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belarus | ssian rouble (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in hundreds of million | | | | |
|--|--|-------|---------|--------|---------|---------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------------------------|-----------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 77.4 | 479.5 | 747.5 | 1317.3 | 2305.3 | 9623.9 | 28225.0 | 47128.0 | 67883.0 | 81821.0 | 110594.0 | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | 53.3 | 288.1 | 457.9 | 825.1 | 1458.4 | 5780.6 | 17176.0 | 29353.0 | 41409.0 | 50245.0 | 66350.0 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 24.2 | 191.4 | 289.6 a | 492.2ª | 846.9 a | 3843.3ª | 11049.0 a | 17775.0 a | 26474.0 a | 31576.0ª | 44244.0 a | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 9.1 | 58.5 | 86.0 | 152.2 | 299.9 | 1150.4 | 3559.0 | 7236.0 | 9518.0 | 11023.0 | 15217.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 0.7 | 7.7 | 10.9 | 28.0 | 55.7 | 268.7 | 551.0 | 885.0 | 1364.0 | 1870.0 | 2669.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 0.4 | 2.7 | 3.9 | 10.0 | 25.7 | 168.9 | 332.0 | 610.0 | 1004.0 | 1369.0 | 2021.0 | | | |
| production | 0.3 | 5.0 | 7.1 | 18.0 | 30.0 | 99.8 | 219.0 | 275.0 | 360.0 | 501.0 | 648.0 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 0.7 | 23.9 | 34.0 | 84.9 | 177.6 | 1011.6 | 3073.0 | 3269.0 | 3539.0 | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 0.7 | 18.8 | 25.1 | 82.1 | 171.6 | 1002.0 | 3066.0 | 3257.0 | 3521.0 | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 5.0 | 8.9 | 2.8 | 6.0 | 9.6 | 7.0 | 12.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 2.2 | 30.6 | 37.6 | 100.5 | 90.6 | 445.8 | 2028.0 | 1348.0 | 1880.0 | 2411.0 | 4910.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 12.6 | 102.2 | 167.9 | 224.3 | 432.4 | 2156.9 | 5250.0 | 8928.0 | 14734.0 | 17644.0 | 23472.0 | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 0.8 | 11.3 | 39.4 | 20.5 | 153.8 | 103.1 | 1693.0 | 1773.0 | 3108.0 | 6574.0 | 15434.0 | | | |
| formation | 4.0 | 19.8 | 20.5 | 49.8 | 117.6 | 433.7 | 1420.0 | 1753.0 | 2782.0 | 4753.0 | 10620.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -3.2 | -8.5 | 18.8 | -29.4 | 36.2 | -330.6 | 273.0 | 20.0 | 326.0 | 1821.0 | 4814.0 | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Account does not balance by an amount equal to FISIM.
 ^b Discrepancy between components and total. Account does not balance by an amount equal to FISIM.
 ^c Includes Taxes less Subsidies on products.

^d Discrepancy between Total Economy and breakdown by industry.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 638.6 | 649.2 | 1790.5 | 4282.6 | 4371.7 | 47554.1 | 143606.0 | 184597.0 | 229335.0 | 295503.0 | 351467.0 | |
| persons) | 917200.0 | 869500.0 | 786800.0 | 762500.0 | 724000.0 | 689200.0 | 657600.0 | 619400.0 | 565800.0 | 521400.0 | 495700.0 | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D) $\,$

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaru | ssian rouble (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | Data in hundreds of million | | | |
|--|--|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------------------------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 296.0 | 1327.3 | 1871.8 | 4028.7 | 7539.4 | 34001.2 | 106930.0 | 189066.0 | 253148.0 | 343855.0 | 498004.0 | | | |
| rices | 247.8 | 986.5 | 1303.2 | 2910.0 | 5463.1 | 25442.1 | 82116.0 | 143109.0 | 184882.0 | 245928.0 | 354721.0 | | | |
| ROSS, at basic prices | 48.2 | 340.8 | 568.7 | 1118.7 | 2076.3 | 8559.2 | 24814.0 | 45957.0 | 68266.0 | 97927.0 | 143283.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees axes on production and | 27.1 | 168.4 | 255.8 | 522.2 | 1116.1 | 4733.1 | 14360.0 | 28403.0 | 40047.0 | 51239.0 | 69921.0 | | | |
| nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | - *** | *** | *** | ••• | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| imports | 21.0 | 121.2 | 200.3 | 459.0 | 973.8 | 4312.6 | 12197.0 | 21323.0 | 33002.0 | 49633.0 | 62988.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 18.3 | 94.1 | 156.9 | 365.9 | 780.1 | 3647.9 | 10558.0 | 17923.0 | 27021.0 | 40773.0 | 51122.0 | | | |
| production | 2.7 | 27.0 | 43.5 | 93.0 | 193.7 | 664.7 | 1639.0 | 3400.0 | 5981.0 | 8860.0 | 11866.0 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 2.4 | 0.7 | 2.2 | 8.4 | 40.5 | 221.0 | 388.0 | 648.0 | *** | | ••• | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 2.4 | 0.7 | 2.2 | 8.3 | 40.4 | 220.7 | 378.0 | 643.0 | | | | | | |
| production PERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.3 | 10.0 | 5.0 | | | | | | |
| ROSS | 18.3 | 144.5 | 262.0 | 486.1 | 749.0 | 2976.0 | 8268.0 | 13496.0 | 21323.0 | 36482.0 | 59283.0 | | | |
| IIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Fross capital formation | 21.6 | 127.9 | 130.5 | 294.3 | 533.9 | 2252.9 | 6763.0 | 14054.0 | 16868.0 | 33542.0 | 51843.0 | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 21.5 | 100.9 | 136.3 | 295.5 | 525.5 | 2248.3 | 6985.0 | 12777.0 | 18443.0 | 31603.0 | 43477.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 0.2 | 27.0 | -5.8 | -1.1 | 8.4 | 4.5 | -222.0 | 1277.0 | -1575.0 | 1939.0 | 8366.0 | | | |
| of valuables losing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| produced assets) mployment (average, in 1000 | 1323.0 | 1428.7 | 4449.1 | 9444.0 | 10440.6 | 101710.9 | 281992.0 | 398369.0 | 522672.0 | 674486.0 | 828798.0 | | | |
| mployment (average, in 1000 ersons) | 1410100.0 | 1262400.0 | 1250200.0 | 1252800.0 | 1270000.0 | 1278700.0 | 1275100.0 | 1260000.0 | 1215800.0 | 1202200.0 | 1199800.0 | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belarus | sian rouble (| re-denom. 1: | :1000), West | ern calenda | r year | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|------------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 33.7 | 168.4 | 211.5 | 507.8 | 1043.9 | 4433.7 | 13083.0 | 21914.0 | 32246.0 | 47160.0 | 69260.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 23.8 | 102.8 | 122.1 | 305.0 | 634.7 | 2676.4 | 7205.0 | 11843.0 | 16963.0 | 24901.0 | 36922.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 9.9 | 65.6 | 89.4 a | 202.7a | 409.2 a | 1757.3ª | 5878.0 a | 10071.0ª | 15283.0 a | 22259.0ª | 32338.0 a | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 8.7 | 54.0 | 71.8 | 140.3 | 302.5 | 1270.4 | 3510.0 | 6860.0 | 9662.0 | 13341.0 | 19510.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 2.4 | 26.0 | 27.3 | 55.3 | 107.0 | 494.6 | 1676.0 | 2646.0 | 3863.0 | 6407.0 | 8294.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 1.8 | 19.1 | 19.3 | 40.3 | 81.6 | 401.5 | 1475.0 | 2251.0 | 3289.0 | 5368.0 | 6959.0 | |
| production | 0.6 | 6.9 | 8.0 | 15.0 | 25.4 | 93.1 | 201.0 | 395.0 | 574.0 | 1039.0 | 1335.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | 1.9 | 9.7 | 10.5 | 7.1 | 14.3 | 33.7 | 145.0 | 215.0 | 167.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 1.9 | 9.7 | 10.5 | 7.1 | 14.3 | 33.7 | 145.0 | 215.0 | 167.0 | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| GROSS GROSS | -0.5 | 0.0 | 3.7 | 33.3 | 61.4 | 328.7 | 1413.0 | 1786.0 | 3411.0 | 6239.0 | 10063.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 1.0 | 4.7 | 5.9 | 14.1 | 19.9 | 65.2 | 754.0 | 1030.0 | 1636.0 | 1640.0 | 1430.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2.0 | 16.3 | 6.6 | 10.5 | 28.4 | 14.9 | -52.0 | 745.0 | 871.0 | 2511.0 | 4657.0 | |
| formation | 3.4 | 14.2 | 4.6 | 10.2 | 32.9 | 129.4 | 273.0 | 571.0 | 846.0 | 1905.0 | 3245.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | -1.4 | 2.1 | 2.0 | 0.3 | -4.5 | -114.5 | -325.0 | 174.0 | 25.0 | 606.0 | 1412.0 | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 144.1 | 111.9 | 349.3 | 1202.6 | 903.9 | 8923.1 | 21753.0 | 30705.0 | 42100.0 | 53517.0 | 63069.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 370300.0 | 302400.0 | 314100.0 | 311800.0 | 329500.0 | 330500.0 | 312300.0 | 317500.0 | 310200.0 | 321400.0 | 330400.0 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belarus | sian rouble (r | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendar | year | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|---|----------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 45.2 | 222.9 | 285.5 | 554.1 | 1306.3 | 5810.7 | 16889.0 | 31107.0 | 44147.0 | 62034.0 | 81166.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 18.9 | 93.8 | 114.5 | 235.8 | 540.6 | 2429.5 | 6980.0 | 11984.0 | 15890.0 | 22716.0 | 29945.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 26.3 | 129.1 | 171.0 | 318.2 | 765.7 | 3381.3 | 9909.0 | 19123.0 | 28257.0 | 39318.0 | 51221.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 6.2 | 39.3 | 66.7 | 124.6 | 280.4 | 1120.9 | 3239.0 | 6432.0 | 9508.0 | 12062.0 | 16458.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 3.6 | 25.2 | 37.6 | 90.0 | 152.4 | 688.4 | 2798.0 | 3657.0 | 5243.0 | 10110.0 | 13104.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 3.1 | 19.4 | 29.6 | 74.9 | 125.7 | 589.2 | 2552.0 | 3187.0 | 4557.0 | 9023.0 | 11877.0 | |
| production | 0.6 | 5.7 | 7.9 | 15.1 | 26.6 | 99.3 | 246.0 | 470.0 | 686.0 | 1087.0 | 1227.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 1.1 | 5.6 | 2.3 | 5.7 | 7.5 | 11.1 | 30.0 | 31.0 | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 1.1 | 5.6 | 2.3 | 5.7 | 7.5 | 10.1 | 28.0 | 31.0 | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| GROSS | 17.7 | 70.5 | 61.7 | 118.9 | 316.1 | 1586.9 | 4431.0 | 7490.0 | 10754.0 | 14007.0 | 16441.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 6.0 | -19.8 | 23.9 | 104.6 | 111.2 | 19.7 | 1087.0 | 1590.0 | 3613.0 | 3859.0 | 7567.0 | |
| formation | 1.9 | 6.7 | 12.1 | 26.5 | 85.4 | 339.0 | 967.0 | 1593.0 | 2473.0 | 3786.0 | 6359.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 4.2 | -26.5 | 11.8 | 78.1 | 25.9 | -319.2 | 120.0 | -3.0 | 1140.0 | 73.0 | 1208.0 | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 126.3 | 141.3 | 400.1 | 868.7 | 970.7 | 9770.7 | 30332.0 | 41141.0 | 52060.0 | 64251.0 | 76612.0 | |
| persons) | 459200.0 | 472100.0 | 460100.0 | 461600.0 | 483200.0 | 493300.0 | 532300.0 | 538100.0 | 564200.0 | 589000.0 | 574000.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belarus | sian rouble (| re-denom. 1 | :1000), Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | Data i | in hundreds | of millio |
|---|---------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 35.3 | 218.4 | 311.4 | 624.5 | 1121.2 | 5685.3 | 16993.0 | 32018.0 | 42923.0 | 58991.0 | 81507.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 14.1 | 69.7 | 97.9 | 231.9 | 426.5 | 2226.4 | 6878.0 | 12268.0 | 15822.0 | 23754.0 | 33216.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 21.2 | 148.7 | 213.5 | 392.6 | 694.7 | 3458.9 | 10115.0 | 19750.0 | 27101.0 | 35237.0 | 48291.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 5.9 | 44.7 | 68.7 | 122.6 | 245.2 | 1083.8 | 3241.0 | 6619.0 | 10197.0 | 13401.0 | 18683.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 2.3 | 20.8 | 32.1 | 70.4 | 131.0 | 595.6 | 2681.0 | 3156.0 | 4769.0 | 8002.0 | 10621.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 1.8 | 14.4 | 22.2 | 50.7 | 98.5 | 489.9 | 2338.0 | 2419.0 | 3517.0 | 5516.0 | 7317.0 | |
| production | 0.5 | 6.3 | 9.9 | 19.6 | 32.5 | 105.7 | 343.0 | 737.0 | 1252.0 | 2486.0 | 3304.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | 1.8 | 8.0 | 7.5 | 25.4 | 40.3 | 214.5 | 632.0 | 1100.0 | 1301.0 | 1622.0 | 2219.0 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 1.8 | 8.0 | 7.5 | 25.4 | 40.3 | 214.5 | 632.0 | 1100.0 | 1301.0 | 1622.0 | 2219.0 | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| GROSS | 14.7 | 97.5 | 133.3 | 244.6 | 413.4 | 2158.4 | 6214.0 | 12077.0 | 15047.0 | 18653.0 | 25209.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 0.1 | 0.1 | 1.6 | 5.8 | 3.6 | 111.0 | 317.0 | 317.0 | 605.0 | 697.0 | 1095.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 5.3 | 51.6 | 91.2 | 138.5 | 249.3 | 1231.9 | 3043.0 | 6151.0 | 9269.0 | 15092.0 | 23688.0 | |
| formation | 5.7 | 49.0 | 85.0 | 144.2 | 252.0 | 1289.0 | 2919.0 | 5952.0 | 9213.0 | 15216.0 | 22810.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -0.5 | 2.6 | 6.2 | -5.7 | -2.7 | -57.1 | 124.0 | 199.0 | 56.0 | -124.0 | 878.0 | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 450.0 | 473.7 | 1549.2 | 4575.8 | 4595.8 | 48889.0 | 149894.0 | 205066.0 | 282212.0 | 350758.0 | 434260.0 | |
| persons) | 318000.0 | 309800.0 | 311200.0 | 309100.0 | 321400.0 | 323500.0 | 318300.0 | 321700.0 | 351200.0 | 328500.0 | 326000.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belarus | sian rouble (| re-denom. 1 | :1000), Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | Data i | in hundreds | of millions |
|---|---------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 25.3 | 145.7 | 198.4 | 352.0 | 696.1 | 2666.3 | 7826.0 | 15398.0 | 25891.0 | 36922.0 | 47479.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6.0 | 43.9 | 67.6 | 108.8 | 209.4 | 739.6 | 2336.0 | 4274.0 | 5764.0 | 8294.0 | 10600.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 19.3 | 101.8 | 130.8 | 243.2 | 486.8 | 1926.7 | 5490.0 | 11124.0 | 20127.0 | 28628.0 | 36879.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 2.4 | 19.3 | 29.4 | 57.2 | 122.1 | 543.0 | 1648.0 | 3541.0 | 5502.0 | 7714.0 | 10823.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 0.9 | 6.3 | 10.0 | 9.9 | 16.2 | 81.1 | 293.0 | 785.0 | 1145.0 | 2285.0 | 3693.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 0.8 | 4.2 | 7.5 | 6.0 | 9.5 | 56.5 | 213.0 | 619.0 | 838.0 | 1705.0 | 3053.0 | |
| production | 0.1 | 2.1 | 2.5 | 3.9 | 6.6 | 24.6 | 80.0 | 166.0 | 307.0 | 580.0 | 640.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | 0.7 | 4.0 | 3.4 | 28.0 | 58.1 | 105.8 | 408.0 | 789.0 | | | ••• | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 0.7 | 4.0 | 3.4 | 28.0 | 58.1 | 105.8 | 408.0 | 789.0 | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | *** | | | |
| GROSS | 16.8 | 80.4 | 98.9 | 182.1 | 358.1 | 1359.1 | 3751.0 | 7393.0 | 14272.0 | 20287.0 | 25368.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 12.5 | 56.1 | 82.1 | 227.5 | 420.6 | 2072.7 | 6416.0 | 10059.0 | 14912.0 | 18557.0 | 24892.0 | |
| formation | 12.5 | 55.6 | 79.9 | 227.4 | 419.6 | 2079.8 | 6429.0 | 10267.0 | 14753.0 | 19158.0 | 25650.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 0.0 | 0.5 | 2.2 | 0.1 | 1.0 | -7.1 | -13.0 | -208.0 | 159.0 | -601.0 | -758.0 | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 633.7 | 615.8 | 1433.1 | 3104.2 | 3380.3 | 29922.0 | 97445.0 | 107638.0 | 128483.0 | 147818.0 | 184096.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 172700.0 | 140200.0 | 139600.0 | 150300.0 | 150800.0 | 152500.0 | 142800.0 | 147500.0 | 154800.0 | 161000.0 | 163300.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belarus | sian rouble (r | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendar | year | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|---|----------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|-------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 13.5 | 83.1 | 124.6 | 205.1 | 392.7 | 1530.9 | 4694.0 | 10060.0 | 14941.0 | 22842.0 | 31765.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 7.2 | 39.7 | 43.1 | 84.8 | 160.6 | 624.5 | 1792.0 | 3545.0 | 5057.0 | 7702.0 | 9677.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 6.3 | 43.4 | 81.4 | 120.2 | 232.1 | 906.3 | 2902.0 | 6515.0 | 9884.0 | 15140.0 | 22088.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 6.1 | 41.9 | 78.8 | 114.5 | 212.3 | 851.1 | 2752.0 | 6202.0 | 9461.0 | 13955.0 | 20295.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.9 | | 6.0 | 12.0 | 14.0 | 62.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.2 | ••• | 1.0 | *** | ••• | | |
| production | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.2 | 0.7 | | 5.0 | 6.0 | 14.0 | 20.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 3.0 | 10.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 0.0 | 13.0 | |

| - | 1001 | 1005 | 4000 | 1007 | 1000 | 1000 | 0000 | 2224 | 0000 | 0000 | 0004 | 0005 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | *** | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 3.0 | 10.0 | 4.0 | | | | |
| GROSS | 0.2 | 1.5 | 2.5 | 5.6 | 18.0 | 52.8 | 145.0 | 309.0 | 415.0 | 1165.0 | 1765.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 0.7 | 2.0 | 4.7 | 38.0 | 103.1 | 242.7 | 711.0 | 979.0 | 1125.0 | 2424.0 | 3139.0 | |
| formation | 0.5 | 3.6 | 3.3 | 13.8 | 83.2 | 162.9 | 460.0 | 796.0 | 821.0 | 2069.0 | 2659.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 0.2 | -1.6 | 1.4 | 24.2 | 19.9 | 79.8 | 251.0 | 183.0 | 304.0 | 355.0 | 480.0 | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 31.8 | 134.9 | 185.1 | 258.5 | 475.7 | 5383.4 | 24308.0 | 33023.0 | 45094.0 | 55001.0 | 55538.0 | |
| persons) | 108800.0 | 111400.0 | 114400.0 | 118200.0 | 119700.0 | 131100.0 | 149200.0 | 149700.0 | 147600.0 | 147700.0 | 152200.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belarus | sian rouble (| re-denom. 1 | :1000), Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | Data | in hundreds | of millions |
|--|---------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 31.2 | 212.9 | 339.5 | 675.9 | 1250.8 | 5586.7 | 17309.0 | 36088.0 | 52733.0 | 70329.0 | 88690.0 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | 13.5 | 96.2 | 152.2 | 311.1 | 554.2 | 2542.7 | 7758.0 | 14382.0 | 19518.0 | 25993.0 | 32478.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 17.7 | 116.7 | 187.3 | 364.8 | 696.6 | 3044.0 | 9551.0 | 21706.0 | 33215.0 | 44336.0 | 56212.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 12.9 | 93.4 | 160.5 | 295.2 | 586.8 | 2512.6 | 7764.0 | 17585.0 | 28198.0 | 37059.0 | 50254.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | -1.9 | -1.7 | 1.6 | -6.0 | -11.6 | -293.1 | -822.0 | -948.0 | -803.0 | 8.0 | 1223.0 | |
| imports | 0.5 | 7.3 | 11.0 | 23.0 | 40.1 | 240.7 | 638.0 | 1731.0 | 2624.0 | 4186.0 | 5556.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 0.4 | 4.5 | 6.7 | 15.9 | 27.6 | 195.9 | 514.0 | 1404.0 | 2111.0 | 2913.0 | 3852.0 | |
| production | 0.2 | 2.8 | 4.3 | 7.1 | 12.5 | 44.8 | 124.0 | 327.0 | 513.0 | 1273.0 | 1704.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | 2.4 | 9.0 | 9.4 | 29.0 | 51.7 | 533.8 | 1460.0 | 2679.0 | 3427.0 | 4178.0 | 4333.0 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 2.4 | 9.0 | 9.4 | 29.0 | 51.7 | 529.9 | 1446.0 | 2658.0 | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 | 14.0 | 21.0 | | | | |
| GROSS | 4.6 | 20.0 | 21.6 | 52.2 | 84.9 | 421.7 | 1379.0 | 3315.0 | 3734.0 | 5148.0 | 3009.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 9.6 | 55.1 | 72.8 | 150.7 | 275.3 | 1235.9 | 3538.0 | 5454.0 | 8200.0 | 14736.0 | 21213.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 9.7 | 50.0 | 62.6 | 158.2 | 305.0 | 1284.7 | 3566.0 | 5221.0 | 8133.0 | 14395.0 | 20866.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -0.1 | 5.1 | 10.2 | -7.5 | -29.6 | -48.8 | -28.0 | 233.0 | 67.0 | 341.0 | 347.0 | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 457.7 | 807.8 | | 2590.7 | 3287.2 | 35481.5 | | 160753.0 | 223516.0 | 283229.0 | 359454.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 944600.0 | 941800.0 | | | | | 1053400.0 | | | | | |

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaruss | ian rouble (r | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendaı | year | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|--|---------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|-------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 13.0 | 79.8 | 118.2 | 189.4 | 358.2 | 1387.4 | 3678.0 | 9514.0 | 14096.0 | 21625.0 | 29377.0 | |
| Defence | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | 3.2 | 24.2 | 35.1 | 68.0 | 136.8 | 635.0 | 1817.0 | 3237.0 | 4344.0 | 5970.0 | 10546.0 | |
| Environment protection Housing and community | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| amenities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health Recreation, culture and | | | | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | |
| religion | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social protection | 0.0 | 0.4 | 0.6 | 1.1 | 1.8 | 8.4 | 27.0 | 54.0 | 118.0 | 187.0 | 219.0 | |
| Plus: (Other functions) Equals: General government | 1.0 | 8.4 | 13.3 | 15.8 | 26.4 | 135.4 | 374.0 | 534.0 | 929.0 | 1402.0 | 1893.0 | |
| final consumption expenditure a | 17.3 | 112.7 | 167.2 | 274.4 | 523.2 | 2166.3 | 5896.0 | 13339.0 | 19487.0 | 29184.0 | 42035.0 | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 GDP by expenditures due data excludes individual government consumption expenditure.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaruss | sian rouble (r | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | | Data | in hundreds | of millio | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|----------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|--------|-------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| li | ndividual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of househ | olds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| beverages | 51.8 | 342.7 | 586.9 | 1124.4 | 2053.7 | 9775.4 | 29436.0 | 51091.0 | 76370.0 | 94191.0 | 118884.0 | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and narcotics | 11.3 | 65.4 | 81.5 | 165.7 | 320.7 | 1156.4 | 3370.0 | 5672.0 | 7783.0 | 12953.0 | 15722.0 | |
| Clothing and footwear | 9.7 | 52.0 | 88.7 | 136.4 | 341.7 | 1733.8 | 4237.0 | 8942.0 | 14106.0 | 16784.0 | 20650.0 | |
| Housing, water, electricity, gas | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and other fuels | 5.3 | 61.7 | 111.7 | 168.0 | 316.6 | 860.5 | 2794.0 | 6860.0 | 13258.0 | 23822.0 | 32147.0 | |
| Furnishings, household | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| equipment and routine | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| maintenance of the house | 5.0 | 24.4 | 40.1 | 69.9 | 154.1 | 667.2 | 1624.0 | 3738.0 | 7075.0 | 8581.0 | 11459.0 | |
| Health | 0.7 | 15.2 | 17.7 | 21.3 | 56.0 | 246.3 | 784.0 | 2080.0 | 3465.0 | 4389.0 | 5683.0 | |
| Transport | 5.1 | 42.1 | 62.0 | 124.8 | 247.7 | 985.0 | 3059.0 | 5956.0 | 9967.0 | 15544.0 | 19143.0 | |
| Communication | 0.6 | 9.1 | 15.2 | 26.8 | 48.7 | 234.6 | 706.0 | 2010.0 | 4282.0 | 6730.0 | 9580.0 | |
| Recreation and culture | 2.1 | 11.8 | 19.6 | 32.3 | 80.3 | 317.8 | 794.0 | 2132.0 | 3438.0 | 5992.0 | 8754.0 | |
| Education | 0.0 | 0.6 | 1.6 | 10.3 | 31.7 | 113.1 | 334.0 | 908.0 | 1724.0 | 2684.0 | 3412.0 | |
| Restaurants and hotels | 5.5 | 32.8 | 38.8 | 71.4 | 122.7 | 540.8 | 1442.0 | 2408.0 | 3687.0 | 4258.0 | 6660.0 | |
| Miscellaneous goods and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services | 2.8 | 22.3 | 33.7 | 50.2 | 118.7 | 514.1 | 1539.0 | 3515.0 | 5983.0 | 7390.0 | 9208.0 | |
| Equals: Household final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| domestic market | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| by residents | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Direct purchases in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| domestic market by | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-residents | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-----------|-------------|------------|----------------|-------------|-----------|------------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure | 99.9 | 680.1 | 1097.3 | 2001.5 | 3892.5 | 17145.1 | 50119.0 | 95312.0 | 151138.0 | 203318.0 | 261302.0 | |
| ı | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | of non-pro | fit institutio | ons serving | household | s (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Housing | 3.9 | 25.4 | 37.1 | 60.1 | 104.0 | 281.5 | 849.0 | 1631.0 | 1959.0 | 2699.0 | 3058.0 | |
| Health | 0.8 | 4.8 | 6.1 | 11.0 | 19.6 | 102.6 | 327.0 | 701.0 | 873.0 | 1099.0 | 1453.0 | |
| Recreation and culture | 0.2 | 0.9 | 0.9 | 1.6 | 3.2 | 17.0 | 66.0 | 140.0 | 140.0 | 165.0 | 200.0 | |
| Education | 0.6 | 3.9 | 5.7 | 10.9 | 27.0 | 138.1 | 445.0 | 782.0 | 831.0 | 858.0 | 904.0 | |
| Social protection | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other services | 0.3 | 2.2 | 4.0 | 8.0 | 15.5 | 61.6 | 175.0 | 393.0 | 558.0 | 758.0 | 1671.0 | |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 5.8 | 37.2 | 53.8 | 91.7 | 169.3 | 600.8 | 1862.0 | 3647.0 | 4361.0 | 5579.0 | 7286.0 | |
| 1 | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | of general | governmer | nt | | | | | | |
| Housing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health | 8.3 | 61.8 | 104.4 | 218.4 | 402.2 | 1747.7 | 5683.0 | 11257.0 | 15959.0 | 22014.0 | 27704.0 | |
| Recreation and culture | 0.9 | 7.4 | 11.7 | 18.8 | 33.0 | 124.0 | 441.0 | 880.0 | 1297.0 | 2010.0 | 2658.0 | |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social protection Equals: Individual | 0.5 | 4.6 | 6.9 | 17.9 | 34.7 | 134.1 | 541.0 | 1017.0 | 1457.0 | 3043.0 | 3186.0 | |
| consumption expenditure of general government Equals: Total actual individual | 19.2 | 136.7 | 227.0 | 471.1 | 871.6 | 3735.7 | 11895.0 | 23674.0 | 35480.0 | 48989.0 | 60964.0 | |
| consumption | 124.8 | 854.1 | 1378.2 | 2564.2 | 4933.4 | 21481.5 | 63876.0 | 122633.0 | 190979.0 | 257886.0 | 329552.0 | |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaruss | sian rouble (r | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendar | year | | | | | Data | in hundreds | of million |
|---|----------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| I. | . Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM | 557.6 | 2858.3 | 4090.2 | 8265.4 | 15655.8 | 69338.7 | 211949.0 | 382779.0 | 533912.0 | 723954.0 | 1008465.0 | |
| is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 12.0 | 41.3 | 30.6 | 51.9 | 103.1 | 628.9 | 1641.0 | 2336.0 | 3780.0 | 4975.0 | 6198.0 | |
| products | 16.7 | 117.8 | 217.1 | 467.5 | 916.4 | 4012.5 | 13271.0 | 22047.0 | 36556.0 | 56202.0 | 71560.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 27.8 | 173.7 | 277.6 | 653.1 | 1300.3 | 6129.3 | 19374.0 | 30740.0 | 46600.0 | 73368.0 | 94238.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 11.1 | 55.9 | 60.5 | 185.5 | 383.9 | 2116.8 | 6103.0 | 8693.0 | 10044.0 | 17166.0 | 22678.0 | |
| I. | . Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ourchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | 396.4 | 1762.0 | 2388.9 | 5064.6 | 9550.6 | 43090.6 | 133882.0 | 233094.0 | 309085.0 | 414508.0 | 580107.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 177.9 | 1214.0 | 1918.4 | 3668.3 | 7021.6 | 30260.6 | 91338.0 | 171732.0 | 261383.0 | 365648.0 | 499918.0 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I.1.1 Generat | ion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 177.9 | 1214.0 | 1918.4 | 3668.3 | 7021.6 | 30260.6 | 91338.0 | 171732.0 | 261383.0 | 365648.0 | 499918.0 | |
| II | I.1.1 Generat | ion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 78.4 | 519.6 | 817.7 | 1528.9 | 3165.4 | 13265.4 | 40073.0 | 82878.0 | 122093.0 | 159794.0 | 221161.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
|--|-----------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 21.7 | 168.7 | 291.5 | 636.5 | 1237.9 | 5127.4 | 16081.0 | 27780.0 | 46205.0 | 72028.0 | 92282.0 |
| Taxes on production and imports | 32.8 | 229.6 | 360.9 | 824.9 | 1627.9 | 7262.0 | 22227.0 | 36515.0 | 56279.0 | 89208.0 | 114982.0 |
| Taxes on products | 27.8 | 173.7 | 277.6 | 653.1 | 1300.3 | 6129.3 | 19374.0 | 30740.0 | 46600.0 | 73368.0 | 94238.0 |
| Other taxes on production | 5.0 | 56.0 | 83.3 | 171.8 | 327.6 | 1132.7 | 2853.0 | 5775.0 | 9679.0 | 15840.0 | 20744.0 |
| Less: Subsidies | 11.1 | 60.9 | 69.4 | 188.4 | 390.0 | 2134.6 | 6146.0 | 8735.0 | 10074.0 | 17180.0 | 22700.0 |
| Subsidies on products | 11.1 | 55.9 | 60.5 | 185.5 | 383.9 | 2116.8 | 6103.0 | 8693.0 | 10044.0 | 17166.0 | 22678.0 |
| Other subsidies on production | | 5.0 | 8.9 | 2.8 | 6.1 | 17.8 | 43.0 | 42.0 | 30.0 | 14.0 | 22.0 |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 62.0 | 403.8 | 590.6 | 1171.4 | 1988.4 | 8700.5 | 25988.0 | 44878.0 | 67056.0 | 99417.0 | 139850.0 |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 15.7 | 121.9 | 218.5 | 331.5 | 630.0 | 3167.4 | 9196.0 | 16196.0 | 26029.0 | 34409.0 | 46625.0 |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 62.0 | 403.8 | 590.6 | 1171.4 | 1988.4 | 8700.5 | 25988.0 | 44878.0 | 67056.0 | 99417.0 | 139850.0 |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 15.7 | 121.9 | 218.5 | 331.5 | 630.0 | 3167.4 | 9196.0 | 16196.0 | 26029.0 | 34409.0 | 46625.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 78.4 | 519.6 | 824.2 | 1527.6 | 3167.6 | 13281.2 | 40153.0 | 83103.0 | 122448.0 | 160370.0 | 223761.0 |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 21.7 | 168.7 | 291.5 | 636.5 | 1237.9 | 5127.4 | 16081.0 | 27780.0 | 46205.0 | 72028.0 | 92282.0 |
| imports | 32.8 | 229.6 | 360.9 | 824.9 | 1627.9 | 7262.0 | 22227.0 | 36515.0 | 56279.0 | 89208.0 | 114982.0 |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 27.8 | 173.7 | 277.6 | 653.1 | 1300.3 | 6129.3 | 19374.0 | 30740.0 | 46600.0 | 73368.0 | 94238.0 |
| production | 5.0 | 56.0 | 83.3 | 171.8 | 327.6 | 1132.7 | 2853.0 | 5775.0 | 9679.0 | 15840.0 | 20744.0 |
| Less: Subsidies | 11.1 | 60.9 | 69.4 | 188.4 | 390.0 | 2134.6 | 6146.0 | 8735.0 | 10074.0 | 17180.0 | 22700.0 |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 11.1 | 55.9 | 60.5 | 185.5 | 383.9 | 2116.8 | 6103.0 | 8693.0 | 10044.0 | 17166.0 | 22678.0 |
| production | | 5.0 | 8.9 | 2.8 | 6.1 | 17.8 | 43.0 | 42.0 | 30.0 | 14.0 | 22.0 |
| Property income | 28.4 | 158.8 | 143.2 | 183.6 | 355.4 | 2419.8 | 5899.0 | 9273.0 | 13278.0 | 16947.0 | 18180.0 |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | |
| Property income | 28.7 | 159.3 | 147.6 | 187.6 | 361.1 | 2407.1 | 5867.0 | 9205.0 | 13416.0 | 18255.0 | 21182.0 |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 177.7 | 1213.5 | 1920.5 | 3663.0 | 7018.1 | 30289.1 | 91450.0 | 172025.0 | 261600.0 | 364916.0 | 499516.0 |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, | 177.7 | 1213.5 | 1920.5 | 3663.0 | 7018.1 | 30289.1 | 91450.0 | 172025.0 | 261600.0 | 364916.0 | 499516.0 |
| wealth, etc. | 24.7 | 117.1 | 130.6 | 281.4 | 653.9 | 2902.9 | 8484.0 | 13279.0 | 20071.0 | 27954.0 | 42060.0 |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 18.9 | 143.0 | 218.5 | 413.9 | 857.6 | 3631.6 | 10950.0 | 22838.0 | 34419.0 | 45152.0 | 62742.0 |
| social transfers in kind | 17.2 | 147.9 | 227.6 | 422.4 | 818.5 | 3255.0 | 10491.0 | 23026.0 | 32607.0 | 42301.0 | 58177.0 |
| Other current transfers | 29.7 | 126.4 | 198.5 | 405.8 | 850.5 | 3829.4 | 9517.0 | 16398.0 | 26427.0 | 43730.0 | 42101.0 |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 24.7 | 117.1 | 130.6 | 281.4 | 653.9 | 2902.9 | 8484.0 | 13279.0 | 20071.0 | 27954.0 | 42060.0 |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 18.9 | 143.0 | 218.5 | 413.9 | 857.6 | 3631.6 | 10950.0 | 22838.0 | 34419.0 | 45152.0 | 62742.0 |
| social transfers in kind | 17.2 | 147.9 | 227.6 | 422.4 | 818.5 | 3255.0 | 10491.0 | 23026.0 | 32607.0 | 42301.0 | 58177.0 |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 29.2 | 118.1 | 186.7 | 385.2 | 805.3 | 3517.3 | 8336.0 | 14219.0 | 23328.0 | 39693.0 | 35938.0 |
| NCOME | 178.1 | 1221.8 | 1932.2 | 3683.6 | 7063.2 | 30601.2 | 92631.0 | 174204.0 | 264699.0 | 368953.0 | 505679.0 |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | |
| INCOME Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 178.1 | 1221.8 | 1932.2 | 3683.6 | 7063.2 | 30601.2 | 92631.0 | 174204.0 | 264699.0 | 368953.0 | 505679.0 |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|-------------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II. | 4.1 Use of o | disposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 142.2 | 966.8 | 1545.4 | 2838.6 | 5456.6 | 23647.8 | 69772.0 | 135972.0 | 210466.0 | 287070.0 | 371587.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure Collective consumption | 124.8 | 854.1 | 1378.2 | 2564.2 | 4933.4 | 21481.5 | 63876.0 | 122633.0 | 190979.0 | 257886.0 | 329552.0 | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | 17.3 | 112.7 | 167.2 | 274.4 | 523.2 | 2166.3 | 5896.0 | 13339.0 | 19487.0 | 29184.0 | 42035.0 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 36.0 | 254.9 | 386.8 | 845.0 | 1606.6 | 6953.4 | 22859.0 | 38232.0 | 54233.0 | 81883.0 | 134092.0 | |
| | | | anges in lia | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 36.0 | 254.9 | 386.8 | 845.0 | 1606.6 | 6953.4 | 22859.0 | 38232.0 | 54233.0 | 81883.0 | 134092.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 1.1 | 0.8 | 13.7 | 33.3 | 88.6 | 168.9 | 293.0 | 781.0 | 938.0 | 1417.0 | 1260.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 35.5 | 221.8 | 278.6 | 542.5 | 1052.5 | 4673.5 | 12663.0 | 23060.0 | 27356.0 | 34123.0 | 49739.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | 34.4 | 221.0 | 264.9 | 509.2 | 963.9 | 4504.6 | 12370.0 | 22279.0 | 26418.0 | 32706.0 | 48479.0 | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 37.1 | 255.8 | 400.6 | 878.3 | 1695.2 | 7122.4 | 23152.0 | 39013.0 | 55171.0 | 83300.0 | 135352.0 | |
| III | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 58.6 | 300.5 | 451.2 | 984.5 | 1875.6 | 7173.8 | 23199.0 | 40805.0 | 57966.0 | 97295.0 | 152433.0 | |
| formation | 59.2 | 299.8 | 404.4 | 925.5 | 1821.0 | 7966.7 | 23019.0 | 38930.0 | 57464.0 | 92885.0 | 135686.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -0.6 | 0.6 | 46.8 | 58.9 | 54.6 | -792.9 | 180.0 | 1875.0 | 502.0 | 4410.0 | 16747.0 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -21.5 | -44.7 | -50.6 | -106.1 | -180.4 | -51.4 | -47.0 | -1792.0 | -2795.0 | -13995.0 | -17081.0 | |
| III | l.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | *** | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | *** | *** | | *** | *** | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | account - 0 | Changes in | assets | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | *** | | ••• | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belarus: | | | ,, | | , | | | | | | in hundreds | |
|--|----------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| \ | /.I External a | account of g | goods and s | ervices - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| mports of goods and services | 149.6 | 656.2 | 967.3 | 2408.5 | 4487.3 | 18650.2 | 66127.0 | 120723.0 | 176106.0 | 252672.0 | 371190.0 | |
| Imports of goods | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| \ | /.I External a | account of g | goods and s | ervices - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| xports of goods and services | 126.8 | 603.0 | 889.2 | 2195.8 | 4146.3 | 17915.3 | 63216.0 | 114627.0 | 166312.0 | 238243.0 | 339376.0 | |
| Exports of goods | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| XTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 22.8 | 53.3 | 78.2 | 212.6 | 340.9 | 734.9 | 2911.0 | 6096.0 | 9794.0 | 14429.0 | 31814.0 | |
| | /.II External | account of | primary inco | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| XTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 22.8 | 53.3 | 78.2 | 212.6 | 340.9 | 734.9 | 2911.0 | 6096.0 | 9794.0 | 14429.0 | 31814.0 | |
| compensation of employees | 0.0 | 0.0 | 3.1 | 6.0 | 10.8 | 9.4 | 15.0 | 10.0 | 11.0 | 14.0 | 11.0 | |
| axes on production and nports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | <u></u> | ··· | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, | 0.3 | 0.8 | 6.0 | 7.8 | 11.2 | 19.0 | 51.0 | 137.0 | 469.0 | 2068.0 | 3678.0 | |
| vealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | | | ••• | *** | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 1.9 | 4.1 | 6.8 | 7.5 | 12.2 | 97.4 | 180.0 | 747.0 | 1102.0 | 2004.0 | 2048.0 | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | /.II External | account of | primary inco | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 0.0 | 0.0 | 9.6 | 4.7 | 13.0 | 25.2 | 95.0 | 235.0 | 366.0 | 590.0 | 2611.0 | |
| axes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Tayos on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|-----------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|---------------|----------------|----------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|-----|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income and | 0.0 | 0.3 | 1.6 | 3.8 | 5.5 | 31.7 | 83.0 | 205.0 | 331.0 | 760.0 | 676.0 | |
| wealth, etc. | | *** | | | | *** | | | *** | *** | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| | | | | *** | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 2.4 | 12.4 | 18.6 | 28.1 | 57.3 | 409.5 | 1361.0 | 2926.0 | 4201.0 | 6041.0 | 8211.0 | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE | 22.6 | 45.5 | 64.4 | 197.3 | 299.3 | 394.3 | 1618.0 | 3624.0 | 6478.0 | 11124.0 | 26053.0 | |
| V CURRENT EXTERNAL | .III.1 Capital | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable | 22.6 | 45.5 | 64.4 | 197.3 | 299.3 | 394.3 | 1618.0 | 3624.0 | 6478.0 | 11124.0 | 26053.0 | |
| ess payable | -1.1 | -0.8 | -13.7 | -33.3 | -88.6 | -168.9 | -293.0 | -781.0 | -938.0 | -1417.0 | -1260.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable | 0.0 | 0.0 | 21.2 34.9 | 28.7 62.0 | 44.8 133.4 | 203.8 372.8 | 647.0 940.0 | 1058.0 1839.0 | 1199.0 2137.0 | 1321.0 2738.0 | 1558.0 2818.0 | |
| quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 21.5 | 44.7 | 50.6 | 164.0 | 210.8 | 225.3 | 1325.0 | 2843.0 | 5540.0 | 9707.0 | 24793.0 | |
| V Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | '.III.1 Capital | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 21.5 | 44.7 | 50.6 | 106.1 | 180.4 | 51.4 | 47.0 | 1792.0 | 2795.0 | 13995.0 | 17081.0 | |
| V | .III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes i | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| v | .III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes i | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| let acquisition of financial | | | _ | 400013 | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | *** | | ••• | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belar | russian rouble (r | re-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendar | year | | | | | Data | in hundreds | of mil |
|---|-------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------------------|--------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| eries | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| utput, at basic prices therwise, please specify) | 458.1 | 2209.6 | 3089.4 | 6576.4 | 12499.1 | 55383.0 | 170726.0 | 306394.0 | 417339.0 | 564165.0 | 800419.0 | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ermediate consumption, at rchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, in | 339.3 | 1429.0 | 1925.6 | 4288.0 | 8113.2 | 36550.0 | 114600.0 | 200588.0 | 261165.0 | 349726.0 | 501520.0 | |
| sic prices ss: Consumption of fixed | 118.8 | 780.6 | 1163.8 | 2288.4 | 4385.9 | 18833.0 | 56126.0 | 105806.0 | 156174.0 | 214439.0 | 298899.0 | |
| pital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| ces | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| isic prices | 118.8 | 780.6 | 1163.8 | 2288.4 | 4385.9 | 18833.0 | 56126.0 | 105806.0 | 156174.0 | 214439.0 | 298899.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees ther taxes less Other | 59.4 | 382.0 | 583.8 | 1122.3 | 2389.5 | 9952.8 | 29835.0 | 60662.0 | 87127.0 | 111784.0 | 155746.0 | |
| bsidies on production | 4.7 | 48.1 | 70.5 | 161.9 | 308.6 | 1079.4 | 2629.0 | 5442.0 | 9147.0 | 14959.0 | 19774.0 | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 4.7 | 53.1 | 79.3 | 164.7 | 314.6 | 1093.9 | 2661.0 | 5481.0 | 9177.0 | 14973.0 | 19796.0 | |
| production PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | | 5.0 350.5 | 8.9 509.5 | 2.8 | 6.0 1687.8 | 14.5 7800.8 | 32.0 23662.0 | 39.0 39702.0 | 30.0 59900.0 | 14.0 87696.0 | 22.0 123379.0 | |
| 1000 | _ | | | | | 7800.8 | 23002.0 | 39702.0 | 59900.0 | 67090.0 | 123379.0 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | ccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | 54.7 | 350.5 | 509.5 | 1004.1 | 1687.8 | 7800.8 | 23662.0 | 39702.0 | 59900.0 | 87696.0 | 123379.0 | |
| roperty income | 6.8 | 44.4 | 15.4 | 24.9 | 45.9 | 963.6 | 1334.0 | 878.0 | 631.0 | 941.0 | 1151.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | ccount - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | 20.9 | 101.0 | 82.8 | 106.3 | 183.9 | 1762.8 | 3659.0 | 5546.0 | 8086.0 | 10042.0 | 11768.0 | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES | 40.7 | 294.0 | 442.1 | 922.8 | 1549.8 | 7001.6 | 21337.0 | 35034.0 | 52445.0 | 78595.0 | 112762.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | ; | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY COMES | 40.7 | 294.0 | 442.1 | 922.8 | 1549.8 | 7001.6 | 21337.0 | 35034.0 | 52445.0 | 78595.0 | 112762.0 | |
| ocial contributions | 0.7 | 5.4 | 8.7 | 14.4 | 31.3 | 75.0 | 219.0 | 481.0 | 793.0 | 916.0 | 1857.0 | |
| her current transfers | 1.7 | 10.8 | 6.3 | 3.1 | 6.8 | 21.6 | 58.0 | 64.0 | 95.0 | 143.0 | 222.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| ealth, etc. | 18.6 | 78.3 | 73.1 | 161.0 | 395.3 | 1942.0 | 5317.0 | 6585.0 | 9357.0 | 13322.0 | 22684.0 | |
| ocial transfers in kind | 0.7 | 5.4 | 8.7 | 14.4 | 31.3 | 75.0 | 218.0 | 481.0 | 793.0 | 916.0 | 1857.0 | |
| ther current transfers | 22.2 | 90.2 | 134.9 | 289.8 | 598.8 | 2425.5 | 5778.0 | 9312.0 | 16230.0 | 29635.0 | 22620.0 | |
| ICOME | 1.7 | 136.2 | 240.5 | 475.0 | 562.5 | 2655.7 | 10301.0 | 19201.0 | 26953.0 | 35781.0 | 67680.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|----------------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|------------|------------|---------|------------|----------|----------|-----|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 00000000000000 | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 1.7 | 136.2 | 240.5 | 475.0 | 562.5 | 2655.7 | 10301.0 | 19201.0 | 26953.0 | 35781.0 | 67680.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 1.7 | 136.2 | 240.5 | 475.0 | 562.5 | 2655.7 | 10301.0 | 19201.0 | 26953.0 | 35781.0 | 67680.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 1.7 | 136.2 | 240.5 | 475.0 | 562.5 | 2655.7 | 10301.0 | 19201.0 | 26953.0 | 35781.0 | 67680.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 0.8 | 33.5 | 31.8 | 143.4 | 361.9 | 1586.2 | 3537.0 | 4598.0 | 11612.0 | 13842.0 | 23754.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 110.2 | 109.1 | 256.8 | 492.5 | 2275.7 | 5554.0 | 10551.0 | 15118.0 | 14181.0 | 24399.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 13.3 | 76.7 | 77.3 | 113.4 | 130.6 | 689.5 | 2017.0 | 5953.0 | 3506.0 | 339.0 | 645.0 | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 2.4 | 169.7 | 272.3 | 618.4 | 924.4 | 4242.0 | 13838.0 | 23799.0 | 38565.0 | 49623.0 | 91434.0 | |
| | – III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 37.6 | 204.9 | 303.4 | 792.9 | 1255.0 | 4605.1 | 16102.0 | 29785.0 | 42666.0 | 68299.0 | 117814.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 37.3 | 210.3 | 278.8 | 702.5 | 1211.4 | 5419.8 | 16535.0 | 28393.0 | 43073.0 | 65617.0 | 103538.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | _ 0.3 | -5.4 | 24.5 | 90.3 | 43.6 | -814.7 | -433.0 | 1392.0 | -407.0 | 2682.0 | 14276.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | ••• | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 35.1 | -35.2 | -31.1 | -174.4 | -330.7 | -363.2 | -2264.0 | -5986.0 | -4101.0 | -18676.0 | -26380.0 | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - 0 | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | ו | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | *** | | *** | | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | l account - 0 | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | _ 3 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | - | | | | | | | | | | ··· | |
| Shares and other equity | = " | | | | | | | | · | - | | |
| Insurance technical | _ ··· | | ••• | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| reserves | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Production account Resources Production account Production | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Production Pro | Nautan | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 14.8 60.4 53.9 94.1 191.8 1037.5 2738.0 5064.0 808.2 11476.0 15902.0 | eries | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Present | Output at basic prices | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Table Tabl | | 14.8 | 60.4 | 53.9 | 94.1 | 191.8 | 1037.5 | 2738.0 | 5064.0 | 8082.0 | 11476.0 | 15902.0 | |
| 14 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 | | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ## PERATING SURPLUS, RECONSTRUCTION FOR SURPLY SUR | | 1.4 | 10.5 | 10.3 | 22.0 | 47.4 | 222.5 | 569.0 | 906.0 | 1436.0 | 2337.0 | 3403.0 | |
| March Marc | | - 13 / | 10 Q | 43.5 | 72 1 | 1443 | 815.0 | 2169.0 | 4158 O | 6646.0 | 9139 N | 12499 N | |
| Companisor of monophysics 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.4 1.2 1.5 1.2 | ess: Consumption of fixed | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.1 Generation of income account - Resources III.1 Generation of income account - Vision III.1 Generation III.1 | ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | = | ••• | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| 13.4 49.9 43.5 72.1 144.3 815.0 2169.0 4158.0 6646.0 9139.0 12499.0 12499.0 11.1 | 1003 | _ | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Second 13.4 49.9 43.5 72.1 144.3 815.0 2169.0 4168.0 6646.0 9139.0 12499.0 12499.0 11.1 11. | ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 General | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| 1.4 1.2 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.6 1.4 1.2 1.4 | | 13.4 | 49.9 | 43.5 | 72.1 | 144.3 | 815.0 | 2169.0 | 4158.0 | 6646.0 | 9139.0 | 12499.0 | |
| Name takes less Other | | II.1.1 Generat | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Main content Main | | 1.4 | 12.1 | 16.4 | 33.2 | 72.8 | 342.5 | 1017.0 | 2103.0 | 3234.0 | 4293.0 | 5673.0 | |
| Secondary distribution Principal property income Principal principal property income Principal principal property income Principal property income Principal p | | 0.1 | 0.8 | 0.7 | 1.2 | 2.4 | 8.1 | 25.0 | 46.0 | 74.0 | 86.0 | 111.0 | |
| 11.9 37.0 26.4 37.7 69.2 464.5 1127.0 2009.0 3338.0 4760.0 6715.0 | Less: Other subsidies on | 0.1 | 0.8 | 0.7 | 1.2 | 2.4 | 8.1 | 25.0 | 46.0 | 74.0 | 86.0 | 111.0 | |
| Name | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS 11.9 37.0 26.4 37.7 69.2 464.5 1127.0 2009.0 3338.0 4760.0 6715.0 ROSS ROSS DISPOSABLE 10.8 24.4 26.2 22.8 33.5 392.3 880.0 129.0 1529.0 2100.0 2501.0 ROSS DISPOSABLE RO | | 11.9 | 37.0 | 26.4 | 37.7 | 69.2 | 464.5 | 1127.0 | 2009.0 | 3338.0 | 4760.0 | 6715.0 | |
| ROSS 11.9 37.0 26.4 37.7 69.2 464.5 1127.0 2009.0 3338.0 4760.0 6715.0 | | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | ccount - Re | sources | | | | | | | |
| 12.0 41.3 3.0 45.9 -103.1 -628.9 -1641.0 -2336.0 -3780.0 -4975.0 -6198.0 | | _ 11.9 | 37.0 | 26.4 | 37.7 | 69.2 | 464.5 | 1127.0 | 2009.0 | 3338.0 | 4760.0 | 6715.0 | |
| 12.0 -41.3 -30.6 -51.9 -103.1 -628.9 -1641.0 -236.0 -3780.0 -4975.0 -6198.0 11.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses 12.1 28.5 56.4 75.4 158.5 560.2 1977.0 3378.0 4827.0 6585.0 6838.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 3801.0 3801.0 12.1 28.5 28.5 28.5 28.5 38.5 38.5 38.0 39.0 39.0 39.0 3042.0 3801.0 3801.0 12.1 28.5 28.5 28.5 28.5 38.5 38.5 38.0 39.0 39.0 39.0 3042.0 3801.0 12.1 28.5 28.5 28.5 28.5 28.5 38.5 39.2 | | 19.6 | 90.2 | 87.3 | 116.1 | 230.8 | 1173.9 | 3739.0 | 5695.0 | 8311.0 | 10601.0 | 11198.0 | |
| Toperty income Tope | | -12.0 | -41.3 | -30.6 | -51.9 | -103.1 | -628.9 | -1641.0 | -2336.0 | -3780.0 | -4975.0 | -6198.0 | |
| 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 | | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | account - Us | es | | | | | | | |
| 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 | | 7.5 | 57.5 | 56.4 | 75.4 | 158.5 | 560.2 | 1977.0 | 3378.0 | 4827.0 | 6585.0 | 6838.0 | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NOOMES 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 2001 20 | | 12.1 | 28.5 | 26.7 | 26.5 | 38.4 | 449.3 | 1248.0 | 1990.0 | 3042.0 | 3801.0 | 4877.0 | |
| 12.1 28.5 26.7 26.5 38.4 449.3 1248.0 1990.0 3042.0 3801.0 4877.0 | | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| 1.2 2.5 4.7 8.5 15.6 109.1 471.0 594.0 720.0 1037.0 2239.0 | | 10.1 | 20.5 | 26.7 | 26.5 | 20.4 | 440.2 | 1249.0 | 1000.0 | 2042.0 | 2001.0 | 4977 O | |
| 1.2 2.5 4.7 8.5 15.6 109.1 471.0 594.0 720.0 1037.0 2239.0 | | _ 12.1 | 20.5 | | | | | | 1990.0 | | 3001.0 | | |
| II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Courrent taxes on income, realth, etc. 1.3 4.4 0.7 4.6 5.2 57.5 366.0 765.0 1515.0 1705.0 2376.0 | ther current transfers | _ | | | | | 109.1 | 4/1.0 | 594.0 | 720.0 | 1037.0 | 2239.0 | |
| 1.3 4.4 0.7 4.6 5.2 57.5 366.0 765.0 1515.0 1705.0 2376.0 | current taxes on income, | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | uses | | | | | | | |
| 1.1 2.2 4.4 7.7 15.3 108.6 473.0 590.0 718.0 1033.0 2239.0 | vealth, etc. | 1.3 | 4.4 | 0.7 | 4.6 | 5.2 | 57.5 | 366.0 | 765.0 | 1515.0 | 1705.0 | 2376.0 | |
| 10.8 24.4 26.2 22.8 33.5 392.3 880.0 1229.0 1529.0 2100.0 2501.0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10.8 24.4 26.2 22.8 33.5 392.3 880.0 1229.0 1529.0 2100.0 2501.0 | | 1.1 | 2.2 | 4.4 | 7.7 | 15.3 | 108.6 | 473.0 | 590.0 | 718.0 | 1033.0 | 2239.0 | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE 10.8 | | 10.8 | 24.4 | 26.2 | 22.8 | 33.5 | 392.3 | 880.0 | 1229.0 | 1529.0 | 2100.0 | 2501.0 | |
| II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses djustment for the change in at equity of households on | DOSS DISDOSABI F | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | 10.8 | 24.4 | 26.2 | 22.8 | 33.5 | 392.3 | 880.0 | 1229.0 | 1529.0 | 2100.0 | 2501.0 | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| <u> </u> | et equity of households on | | · | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS 10.8 24.4 26.2 22.8 33.5 392.3 880.0 1229.0 1529.0 2100.0 2501.0 | | =" | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| eries | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 10.8 | 24.4 | 26.2 | 22.8 | 33.5 | 392.3 | 880.0 | 1229.0 | 1529.0 | 2100.0 | 2501.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | | | 0.1 | 484.3 | 1770.0 | 1176.0 | 1600.0 | 2955.0 | 3883.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | 0.1 | 484.3 | 1770.0 | 1176.0 | 1600.0 | 2955.0 | 3883.0 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 10.8 | 24.4 | 26.2 | 22.8 | 33.7 | 876.6 | 2650.0 | 2405.0 | 3129.0 | 5055.0 | 6384.0 | |
| II | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1.1 | 9.1 | 7.4 | 11.0 | 31.7 | 164.1 | 370.0 | 633.0 | 1200.0 | 1321.0 | 2040.0 | |
| formation | 1.1 | 9.1 | 7.6 | 10.9 | 27.7 | 163.5 | 372.0 | 628.0 | 1030.0 | 1542.0 | 2041.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | -0.0 | -0.2 | 0.0 | 4.0 | 0.6 | -2.0 | 5.0 | 170.0 | -221.0 | -1.0 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| issets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ORROWING (-) | 9.7 | 15.2 | 18.8 | 11.8 | 2.0 | 712.5 | 2280.0 | 1772.0 | 1929.0 | 3734.0 | 4344.0 | |
| II | I.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net wortl | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | ••• | | | ••• | | *** | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Securities other than shares | *** | | *** | *** | *** | *** | | *** | *** | *** | *** | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | ••• | *** | *** | | ••• | | | *** | | *** | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | l 2 Financia | l account - (| Changee in | accate | | | | | | | | |
| let acquisition of financial ssets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| | , | | | | • | | | | | | | |
|---|-----------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|-----|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 37.6 | 252.8 | 400.2 | 762.1 | 1424.4 | 6040.5 | 18345.0 | 36460.0 | 54095.0 | 76769.0 | 102274.0 | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices | 17.7 | 111.5 | 157.6 | 324.6 | 623.6 | 2678.4 | 8207.0 | 14806.0 | 20058.0 | 28401.0 | 35976.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | 19.9 | 141.4 | 242.5 | 437.5 | 800.8 | 3362.1 | 10138.0 | 21654.0 | 34037.0 | 48368.0 | 66298.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| rices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| asic prices | 19.9 | 141.4 | 242.5 | 437.5 | 800.8 | 3362.1 | 10138.0 | 21654.0 | 34037.0 | 48368.0 | 66298.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 16.3 | 116.8 | 205.1 | 350.4 | 652.7 | 2756.1 | 8537.0 | 18813.0 | 30137.0 | 41556.0 | 56628.0 | |
| subsidies on production | 0.1 | 1.4 | 1.7 | 2.9 | 5.6 | 14.1 | 55.0 | 107.0 | 212.0 | 404.0 | 445.0 | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 0.1 | 1.4 | 1.7 | 2.9 | 5.6 | 14.1 | 55.0 | 107.0 | 212.0 | 404.0 | 445.0 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | 3.5 | 23.2 | 35.8 | 84.3 | 142.5 | 591.9 | 1546.0 | 2734.0 | 3688.0 | 6408.0 | 9225.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | rv income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | 3.5 | 23.2 | 35.8 | 84.3 | 142.5 | 591.9 | 1546.0 | 2734.0 | 3688.0 | 6408.0 | 9225.0 | |
| axes on production and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 21.7 | 168.7 | 291.5 | 636.5 | 1237.9 | 5127.4 | 16081.0 | 27780.0 | 46205.0 | 72028.0 | 92282.0 | |
| imports | 32.8 | 229.6 | 360.9 | 824.9 | 1627.9 | 7262.0 | 22227.0 | 36515.0 | 56279.0 | 89208.0 | 114982.0 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 11.1 | 60.9 | 69.4 | 188.4 | 390.0 | 2134.6 | 6146.0 | 8735.0 | 10074.0 | 17180.0 | 22700.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.7 | 1.6 | 3.3 | 7.7 | 165.0 | 636.0 | 742.0 | 1191.0 | 1246.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | • | • | | | | | | | | | |
| roperty income ALANCE OF PRIMARY | 0.3 | 8.0 | 7.0 | 3.5 | 9.9 | 37.8 | 121.0 | 150.0 | 126.0 | 413.0 | 443.0 | |
| NCOMES | 24.9 | 191.2 | 321.1 | 718.9 | 1373.8 | 5689.2 | 17671.0 | 31000.0 | 50509.0 | 79214.0 | 102310.0 | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | 24.9 | 191.2 | 321.1 | 718.9 | 1373.8 | 5689.2 | 17671.0 | 31000.0 | 50509.0 | 79214.0 | 102310.0 | |
| realth, etc. | 24.7 | 117.1 | 130.6 | 281.4 | 653.9 | 2902.9 | 8484.0 | 13279.0 | 20071.0 | 27954.0 | 42060.0 | |
| ocial contributions | 18.2 | 137.6 | 209.9 | 399.5 | 826.3 | 3556.5 | 10731.0 | 22357.0 | 33626.0 | 44236.0 | 60885.0 | |
| Other current transfers | 2.8 | 15.1 | 27.1 | 47.6 | 109.7 | 406.3 | 952.0 | 2241.0 | 3296.0 | 3517.0 | 3804.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| vealth, etc. | | | | | | ••• | | *** | | | *** | |
| ocial transfers in kind | 16.5 | 141.8 | 217.7 | 405.9 | 784.2 | 3168.4 | 10232.0 | 22480.0 | 31727.0 | 41221.0 | 56077.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | : |
|--|-----------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|---|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 4.0 | 18.3 | 34.0 | 59.7 | 138.7 | 703.4 | 1184.0 | 2346.0 | 3262.0 | 4344.0 | 5826.0 | |
| INCOME | 50.2 | 300.8 | 436.9 | 981.8 | 2040.7 | 8683.1 | 26422.0 | 44051.0 | 72513.0 | 109356.0 | 147156.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable i | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 50.2 | 300.8 | 436.9 | 981.8 | 2040.7 | 8683.1 | 26422.0 | 44051.0 | 72513.0 | 109356.0 | 147156.0 | |
| 1 | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | i | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 36.5 | 249.5 | 394.3 | 745.5 | 1394.8 | 5901.9 | 17791.0 | 37013.0 | 54967.0 | 78173.0 | 102999.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 19.2 | 136.7 | 227.0 | 471.1 | 871.6 | 3735.7 | 11895.0 | 23674.0 | 35480.0 | 48989.0 | 60964.0 | |
| expenditure | 17.3 | 112.7 | 167.2 | 274.4 | 523.2 | 2166.3 | 5896.0 | 13339.0 | 19487.0 | 29184.0 | 42035.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 13.7 | 51.3 | 42.6 | 236.3 | 645.9 | 2781.2 | 8631.0 | 7038.0 | 17546.0 | 31183.0 | 44157.0 | |
| 1 | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 13.7 | 51.3 | 42.6 | 236.3 | 645.9 | 2781.2 | 8631.0 | 7038.0 | 17546.0 | 31183.0 | 44157.0 | |
| less payable | -7.3 | -47.0 | -28.1 | -157.4 | -385.4 | -2395.9 | -6272.0 | -6252.0 | -13359.0 | -17317.0 | -28441.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 13.8 | 97.2 | 138.4 | 209.8 | 403.1 | 1215.4 | 3434.0 | 9016.0 | 8354.0 | 13729.0 | 17835.0 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 21.1 | 144.3 | 166.4 | 367.2 | 788.5 | 3611.3 | 9706.0 | 15268.0 | 21713.0 | 31046.0 | 46276.0 | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 6.4 | 4.2 | 14.5 | 78.9 | 260.5 | 385.3 | 2359.0 | 786.0 | 4187.0 | 13866.0 | 15716.0 | |
| 1 | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 7.0 | 35.5 | 75.7 | 122.6 | 295.8 | 875.6 | 2597.0 | 3684.0 | 5117.0 | 14264.0 | 14919.0 | |
| formation | 7.0 | 34.1 | 66.8 | 104.1 | 285.6 | 819.1 | 2318.0 | 3420.0 | 4848.0 | 13591.0 | 14146.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -0.0 | 1.4 | 8.9 | 18.5 | 10.2 | 56.5 | 279.0 | 264.0 | 269.0 | 673.0 | 773.0 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -0.6 | -31.3 | -61.1 | -43.7 | -35.4 | -490.3 | -238.0 | -2898.0 | -930.0 | -398.0 | 797.0 | |
| ı | III.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | III.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | *** | *** | | | | | | *** | | |
| Loans | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belard | | | 1000), 11001 | 5111 5d.511dd. | , ou. | | | | | | in hundreds | · · · · · · · · |
|----------------------------------|-----------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|-----------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|-----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) | 41.2 | 298.2 | 493.0 | 741.0 | 1371.1 | 6276.5 | 18278.0 | 31214.0 | 50035.0 | 65965.0 | 82584.0 | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| urchaser's prices | 23.2 | 153.7 | 238.8 | 340.2 | 596.7 | 2745.6 | 8095.0 | 12955.0 | 20950.0 | 26710.0 | 29784.0 | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| asic prices | 18.0 | 144.5 | 254.2 | 400.8 | 774.4 | 3530.8 | 10183.0 | 18259.0 | 29085.0 | 39255.0 | 52800.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | <u> </u> | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | |
| rices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Kesource | S | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 18.0 | 144.5 | 254.2 | 400.8 | 774.4 | 3530.8 | 10183.0 | 18259.0 | 29085.0 | 39255.0 | 52800.0 | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ubsidies on production | 0.1 | 0.7 | 1.5 | 3.0 | 4.9 | 16.2 | 110.0 | 140.0 | 215.0 | 373.0 | 384.0 | |
| Other taxes on production | 0.1 | 0.7 | 1.6 | 3.0 | 5.0 | 16.4 | 112.0 | 140.0 | 215.0 | 373.0 | 384.0 | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | _ | 0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | 2.0.0 | 0.0.0 | 00 | |
| production | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.3 | 2.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 2.2 | 21.9 | 34.1 | 66.3 | 139.5 | 347.2 | 877.0 | 1923.0 | 2841.0 | 4473.0 | 5791.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 15.7 | 121.9 | 218.5 | 331.5 | 630.0 | 3167.4 | 9196.0 | 16196.0 | 26029.0 | 34409.0 | 46625.0 | |
| | _ | | | | | 0107.4 | 0100.0 | 10100.0 | 20020.0 | 01100.0 | 10020.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 2.2 | 21.9 | 34.1 | 66.3 | 139.5 | 347.2 | 877.0 | 1923.0 | 2841.0 | 4473.0 | 5791.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 15.7 | 121.9 | 218.5 | 331.5 | | 3167.4 | 9196.0 | 16196.0 | 26029.0 | 34409.0 | | |
| - | _ | | | | 630.0 | | | | | | 46625.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 78.4 | 519.6 | 824.2 | 1527.6 | 3167.6 | 13281.2 | 40153.0 | 83103.0 | 122448.0 | 160370.0 | 223761.0 | |
| Property income | 2.0 | 24.1 | 39.8 | 35.7 | 66.1 | 235.8 | 484.0 | 2031.0 | 3341.0 | 3905.0 | 4281.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.4 | 2.4 | 8.8 | 46.3 | 110.0 | 120.0 | 255.0 | 814.0 | 1800.0 | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | 0.0 | 1.4 | 2.4 | 0.0 | 40.3 | 110.0 | 120.0 | 200.0 | 014.0 | 1000.0 | |
| NCOMES | 98.3 | 687.4 | 1115.2 | 1958.6 | 3994.3 | 16985.2 | 50600.0 | 103133.0 | 154404.0 | 202343.0 | 278658.0 | |
| | | | | | _ | | | | | | | |
| AL ANOT OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 00.0 | 607 4 | 1115 0 | 1050 6 | 2004.2 | 16005.0 | E0600 0 | 102122.0 | 154404.0 | 202242.0 | 270650 0 | |
| NCOIVIES | 98.3 | 687.4 | 1115.2 | 1958.6 | 3994.3 | 16985.2 | 50600.0 | 103133.0 | 154404.0 | 202343.0 | 278658.0 | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | 17.2 | 147.9 | 227.6 | 422.4 | 818.5 | 3255.0 | 10491.0 | 23026.0 | 32607.0 | 42301.0 | 58177.0 | |
| Oth an assument to a first | - | | | 0.00 | 4=0.0 | 0000 5 | F 400 C | 0.400.5 | 450:5 | 00010 - | 05000 | |
| Other current transfers | 16.8 | 51.8 | 86.5 | 210.6 | 456.3 | 2260.3 | 5432.0 | 8486.0 | 15917.0 | 30810.0 | 25362.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
|--|-----------------|---------------|----------------|---------------|----------------|------------------|---------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 4.7 | 34.3 | 56.8 | 115.8 | 253.4 | 903.4 | 2801.0 | 5929.0 | 9199.0 | 12927.0 | 17000.0 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 18.9 | 143.0 | 218.5 | 413.9 | 857.6 | 3631.6 | 10950.0 | 22838.0 | 34419.0 | 45152.0 | 62742.0 | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Other current transfers BROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 2.0 | 7.4 702.5 | 13.4 1140.7 | 28.1 | 52.5 4105.6 | 279.7 17685.8 | 900.0 | 1971.0 103907.0 | 3118.0 156192.0 | 4681.0 212694.0 | 5253.0 277202.0 | |
| | _ | | | | | 17005.0 | 31072.0 | 103907.0 | 130192.0 | 212034.0 | 211202.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| NCOME Adjustment for the change in the equity of households on | 106.7 | 702.5 | 1140.7 | 2034.0 | 4105.6 | 17685.8 | 51872.0 | 103907.0 | 156192.0 | 212694.0 | 277202.0 | |
| ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 99.9 | 680.1 | 1097.3 | 2001.5 | 3892.5 | 17145.1 | 50119.0 | 95312.0 | 151138.0 | 203318.0 | 261302.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 99.9 | 680.1 | 1097.3 | 2001.5 | 3892.5 | 17145.1 | 50119.0 | 95312.0 | 151138.0 | 203318.0 | 261302.0 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 6.8 | 22.3 | 43.3 | 32.5 | 213.1 | 540.8 | 1753.0 | 8595.0 | 5054.0 | 9376.0 | 15900.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 6.8 | 22.3 | 43.3 | 32.5 | 213.1 | 540.8 | 1753.0 | 8595.0 | 5054.0 | 9376.0 | 15900.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | 0.0 | 0.4 | 8.6 | 40.8 | 101.8 | 201.1 | 358.0 | 902.0 | 1085.0 | 1735.0 | 1636.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 0.0 | 0.4 | 29.8 | 69.5 | 146.6 | 404.9 | 1005.0 | 1960.0 | 2284.0 | 3056.0 | 3194.0 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | 21.2 | 28.7 | 44.8 | 203.8 | 647.0 | 1058.0 | 1199.0 | 1321.0 | 1558.0 | |
| NORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 6.9 | 22.7 | 51.9 | 73.3 | 314.9 | 741.8 | 2111.0 | 9497.0 | 6139.0 | 11111.0 | 17536.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 2.4 | 16.2 | 29.2 | -26.9 | 131.2 | 652.3 | 1936.0 | 4177.0 | 5832.0 | 9766.0 | 13378.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 3.2 | 11.6 | 15.7 | 23.1 | 134.4 | 687.3 | 1599.0 | 3963.0 | 5367.0 | 8496.0 | 11638.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -0.8 | 4.6 | 13.5 | -49.9 | -3.2 | -35.1 | 337.0 | 214.0 | 465.0 | 1270.0 | 1740.0 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | - ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 4.5 | 6.5 | 22.7 | 100.1 | 183.7 | 89.6 | 175.0 | 5320.0 | 307.0 | 1345.0 | 4158.0 | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Not acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | *** | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Belarussian rouble, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Belarussian rouble (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, Belaru | ussian rouble (| re-denom. 1: | :1000), Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | Data i | n hundred | s of million |
|---|-------------------------|---------------|----------------------|--------------|------------|-----------|---------|------------|--------|------------|-----------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | 300 | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | I. Production 5822.0 | 37230.0 | Resources 53800.0 | 91727.0 | 169418.0 | 601315.0 | 1862.0 | 3647.0 | 4361.0 | 5579.0 | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | 2808.0 | 16074.0 | 25996.0 | 37832.0 | 66436.0 | 265296.0 | 770.0 | 1503.0 | 1696.0 | 2359.0 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 3014.0 | 21156.0 | 27804.0 | 53895.0 | 102982.0 | 336019.0 | 1092.0 | 2144.0 | 2665.0 | 3220.0 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | | | *** | *** | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | dian of inco | ma aaaan | 4 Decesire | •• | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 3014.0 - | 21156.0 | 27804.0 | 53895.0 | 102982.0 | 336019.0 | 1092.0 | 2144.0 | 2665.0 | 3220.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 1285.0 | 8661.0 | 12473.0 | 22927.0 | 50378.0 | 213996.0 | 684.0 | 1300.0 | 1595.0 | 2161.0 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | 1.0 | 12.0 | 21.0 | 31.0 | 46.0 | -2920.0 | -9.0 | -2.0 | 1.0 | 4.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 1.0 | 12.0 | 21.0 | 31.0 | 46.0 | 115.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | | | | | | 3035.0 | 9.0 | 1.0 3.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 0.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 1728.0 | 12483.0 | 15310.0 | 30937.0 | 52558.0 | 124943.0 | 417.0 | 846.0 | 1069.0 | 1055.0 | | |
| | _ | | | _ | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 1728.0 | 12483.0 | 15310.0 | 30937.0 | 52558.0 | 124943.0 | 417.0 | 846.0 | 1069.0 | 1055.0 | | |
| Property income | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 5281.0 | 9315.0 | 38869.0 | 177.0 | 33.0 | 253.0 | 309.0 | | |
| | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Book of the con- | II.1.2 Allocat | | | | | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Property income | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 51.0 | 69.0 | 2.0 | 0.0 | 11.0 | 122.0 | 401.0 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 1728.0 _ | 12483.0 | 15310.0 | 36167.0 | 61804.0 | 163810.0 | 594.0 | 868.0 | 1200.0 | 963.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | rv distributi | on of incom | ne account | - Resource | s | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 1728.0 | 12483.0 | 15310.0 | 36167.0 | 61804.0 | | 594.0 | 868.0 | 1200.0 | 963.0 | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 7112.0 | 46184.0 | 73855.0 | 136024.0 | 262020.0 | 1032159.0 | 2604.0 | 5013.0 | 6399.0 | 8223.0 | | |
| | = | | | | | | 200-1.0 | 0010.0 | 0000.0 | 0220.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|-----------------|---------------|-------------|---------------|------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|-----|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | 300 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | 48.0 | 659.0 | 1201.0 | 2155.0 | 2927.0 | 11524.0 | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind Other current transfers | | | | | | 152.0 | 41.0 | 65.0 | 87.0 | 164.0 | | |
| 00000 000000000 | Ξ. | | | | | | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 8792.0 | 58008.0 | 87964.0 | 170036.0 | 320897.0 | 1184293.0 | 3156.0 | 5816.0 | 7512.0 | 9022.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 8792.0 | 58008.0 | 87964.0 | 170036.0 | 320897.0 | 1184293.0 | 3156.0 | 5816.0 | 7512.0 | 9022.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | | | . | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 5814.0 | 37206.0 | 53768.0 | 91668.0 | 169298.0 | 600777.0 | 1862.0 | 3647.0 | 4361.0 | 5579.0 | | |
| Individual consumption | 5814.0 | 37206.0 | 53768.0 | 91668.0 | 169298.0 | 600777.0 | | | | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in | <u> </u> | | | | | | 1862.0 | 3647.0 | 4361.0 | 5579.0 | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds SAVING, GROSS | 2978.0 | 20802.0 | 34196.0 | 78368.0 | 151599.0 | 583516.0 | ••• | *** | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 1294.0 | 2169.0 | 3151.0 | 3443.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 2978.0 | 20802.0 | 34196.0 | 78368.0 | 151599.0 | 583516.0 | 1294.0 | 2169.0 | 3151.0 | 3443.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 7582.0 | 14027.0 | 1374.0 | 6553.0 | 10222.0 | 293229.0 | | | | | | |
| ess payable Capital transfers, receivable | 7582.0 | 14027.0 | 1374.0 | 6553.0 | 10222.0 | 293229.0 | 900.0 | 357.0 | 0.0 | 202.0 | | |
| • | - | | | | | | 900.0 | 357.0 | 0.0 | 202.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | ••• | 2194.0 | 2526.0 | 3151.0 | 3645.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 10560.0 | 34829.0 | 35570.0 | 84921.0 | 161821.0 | 876745.0 | | | 0.5.0 | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 10560.0 | 34791.0 | 35567.0 | 84966.0 | 161907.0 | 876923.0 | 2194.0 | 2526.0 | 3151.0 | 3645.0 | | |
| formation | <u>.</u> | | | | | | 2195.0 | 2526.0 | 3146.0 | 3639.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 0.0 | 38.0 | 3.0 | -45.0 | -86.0 | -178.0 | -1.0 | 0.0 | 5.0 | 6.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | - | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wor | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| eries | 200 | | | | | | 300 | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaru | ıssian rouble (ı | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendar | year | | | | | Data i | in hundreds | of millio |
|---|------------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|--------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 11.1 | 84.3 | 113.7 | 252.6 | 390.6 | 1564.8 | 5407.0 | 8519.0 | 11181.0 | 13343.0 | 19920.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | ••• | | | *** | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 48.1 | 339.9 | 561.2 | 1101.2 | 2058.4 | 8371.5 | 24220.0 | 45197.0 | 67208.0 | 96406.0 | 140782.0 | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | _ 8.9 | 60.9 | 83.4 | 188.5 | 388.9 | 1691.8 | 5119.0 | 9029.0 | 13625.0 | 20588.0 | 30895.0 | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 24.3 | 115.5 | 136.2 | 258.3 | 622.6 | 2805.3 | 7907.0 | 14360.0 | 20899.0 | 27055.0 | 34028.0 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | _ 19.3 | 135.8 | 193.8 | 350.7 | 644.5 | 3116.2 | 9285.0 | 18614.0 | 25494.0 | 33026.0 | 43049.0 | |
| activities Public administration and | _ 1.4 | 12.5 | 30.5 | 60.3 | 121.9 | 563.7 | 1798.0 | 3740.0 | 8754.0 | 12994.0 | 16383.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.3 | 2.9 | 8.3 | 17.0 | 34.0 | 68.0 | 94.0 | 128.0 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 5.6 | 31.6 | 44.9 | 76.5 | 155.9 | 711.5 | 2373.0 | 6313.0 | 8945.0 | 10933.0 | 13714.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 118.8 | 780.6 | 1163.8 | 2288.4 | 4385.9 | 18833.0 | 56126.0 | 105806.0 | 156174.0 | 214439.0 | 298899.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaru | ssian rouble (r | re-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendar | year | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions |
|--|-----------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | *** | | |
| household goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and | 13.4 | 49.9 | 43.5 | 72.1 | 144.3 | 815.0 | 2169.0 | 4158.0 | 6646.0 | 9139.0 | 12499.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 13.4 | 49.9 | 43.5 | 72.1 | 144.3 | 815.0 | 2169.0 | 4158.0 | 6646.0 | 9139.0 | 12499.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaru | ussian rouble (ı | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendar | r year | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of million |
|---|------------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|--------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 0.5 | 4.4 | 6.8 | 13.1 | 20.7 | 110.9 | 329.0 | 301.0 | 516.0 | 525.0 | 749.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 30.0 | 66.0 | 100.0 | 130.0 | 214.0 | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 1.8 | 12.7 | 18.1 | 36.0 | 46.6 | 230.3 | 498.0 | 809.0 | 978.0 | 1482.0 | 4112.0 | |
| activities | 0.3 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 8.3 | 15.3 | 44.5 | 122.0 | 276.0 | 548.0 | 304.0 | 413.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 6.2 | 42.3 | 79.4 | 115.9 | 219.8 | 862.5 | 2783.0 | 6282.0 | 9532.0 | 14660.0 | 21117.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 11.2 | 79.0 | 134.3 | 264.1 | 498.4 | 2114.0 | 6376.0 | 13920.0 | 22363.0 | 31267.0 | 39693.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | *** | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | | *** | *** | *** | *** | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | ••• | *** | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 19.9 | 141.4 | 242.5 | 437.5 | 8.008 | 3362.1 | 10138.0 | 21654.0 | 34037.0 | 48368.0 | 66298.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaru | ssian rouble (ı | re-denom. 1: | 1000), West | ern calendar | year | | | | | Data i | n hundreds | of millio |
|---|-----------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|-------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | Industries | 102.8 | 169.2 | 226.5 | 435.6 | 2167.6 | 5313.0 | 8955.0 | 14777.0 | 17708.0 | 23575.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water supply | 0.1 | 0.9 | 7.4 | 17.4 | 17.9 | 187.7 | 564.0 | 694.0 | 958.0 | 1391.0 | 2287.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | 1.0 | 4.7 | 6.0 | 14.3 | 20.3 | 65.5 | 759.0 | 1042.0 | 1658.0 | 1671.0 | 1443.0 | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 1.9 | 13.5 | 34.8 | 59.9 | 143.1 | 576.0 | 2002.0 | 4763.0 | 7358.0 | 12263.0 | 17193.0 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 0.1 | 0.1 | 1.6 | 5.8 | 3.7 | 112.4 | 332.0 | 327.0 | 629.0 | 729.0 | 1130.0 | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 2.2 | 21.9 | 34.2 | 66.5 | 139.8 | 348.0 | 900.0 | 1975.0 | 2929.0 | 4627.0 | 5917.0 | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.6 | 4.7 | 14.0 | 3.0 | 5.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 0.1 | 0.5 | 1.0 | 10.3 | 12.5 | 68.9 | 299.0 | 500.0 | 771.0 | 859.0 | 1247.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | *** | | ••• | |
| basic prices | 18.0 | 144.5 | 254.2 | 400.8 | 774.4 | 3530.8 | 10183.0 | 18259.0 | 29085.0 | 39255.0 | 52800.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-profit institutions serving households

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaru | ssian rouble (r | e-denom. 1: | 1000), West | | Data i | n hundreds | of millions | | | | | |
|--|-----------------|-------------|-------------|------|--------|------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and | 2.0 | 14.4 | 18.6 | 36.0 | 65.4 | 155.5 | 501.0 | 975.0 | 1250.0 | 1564.0 | 1667.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 0.1 | 1.1 | 2.0 | 4.0 | 7.7 | 30.8 | 88.0 | 196.0 | 279.0 | 379.0 | 835.0 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 0.9 | 5.6 | 7.2 | 13.9 | 29.8 | 149.7 | 503.0 | 973.0 | 1136.0 | 1277.0 | 1558.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | *** | | | | *** | | | | ••• | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 3.0 | 21.2 | 27.8 | 53.9 | 103.0 | 336.0 | 1092.0 | 2144.0 | 2665.0 | 3220.0 | 4060.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Total economy

| Series 400: 1993 SNA, Belaru | ıssian rouble (ı | | Data | in hundreds | of million | | | | | | | |
|---|------------------|-------|-------|-------------|------------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 24.2 | 191.4 | 289.6 | 492.2 | 846.9 | 3843.3 | 11049.0 | 17775.0 | 26474.0 | 31576.0 | 44244.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ 48.2 | 340.8 | 568.7 | 1118.7 | 2076.3 | 8559.2 | 24814.0 | 45957.0 | 68266.0 | 97927.0 | 143283.0 | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | 9.9 | 65.6 | 89.4 | 202.7 | 409.2 | 1757.3 | 5878.0 | 10071.0 | 15283.0 | 22259.0 | 32338.0 | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 26.3 | 129.1 | 171.0 | 318.2 | 765.7 | 3381.3 | 9909.0 | 19123.0 | 28257.0 | 39318.0 | 51221.0 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 21.2 | 148.7 | 213.5 | 392.6 | 694.7 | 3458.9 | 10115.0 | 19750.0 | 27101.0 | 35237.0 | 48291.0 | |
| activities | 19.3 | 101.8 | 130.8 | 243.2 | 486.8 | 1926.7 | 5490.0 | 11124.0 | 20127.0 | 28628.0 | 36879.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 6.3 | 43.4 | 81.4 | 120.2 | 232.1 | 906.3 | 2902.0 | 6515.0 | 9884.0 | 15140.0 | 22088.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 17.7 | 116.7 | 187.3 | 364.8 | 696.6 | 3044.0 | 9551.0 | 21706.0 | 33215.0 | 44336.0 | 56212.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 173.2 | 1137.5 | 1731.8 | 3252.7 | 6208.4 | 26876.9 | 79708.0 | 152021.0 | 228607.0 | 314421.0 | 434556.0 | |

Belgium

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Institut des Comptes Nationaux, Banque nationale de Belgique, Brussels. The official estimates are published in "Comptes nationaux". The data was received through the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), Paris.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). Previously the estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). The estimates prepared according to the 1968 SNA are provided in the former national currency Belgian franc. On 1 January 1999 the conversion rate of the national currencies to the new currency euro was irrevocably fixed and the euro became the single currency of the 11 member countries of the European Monetary Union (EMU). For these 11 countries all data starting 1999 is in euro. - The newly submitted data for the years before 1999 were reported in national currency but were converted to 'euro' using the fixed exchange rates to allow for easy comparison of national time series data. In this publication the currency name of this data consists of the year of accession plus the ISO currency code of the national currency and the word 'euro'. In the case of Belgium the currency name for the data before 1999 is " 1999 BEF euro". For international comparisons, like for example when converting national data into US dollar the data before the euro introduction has first to be converted back into national currency using the fixed 6-digit Euro conversion rate of 1 Euro = 40.3399 Belgian franc. - The name of the currency of the newly submitted data is "1999 BEF euro" for the data before 1999 and "euro" for the data from 1999 on. In the database this newly submitted data is stored as a new series of data and will be shown in this yearbook as a new row of data if in the same table there is also previously submitted data. Previously submitted data for Belgium, like for example all old data following the 1968 SNA is still in "Belgian franc", although this is not specifically indicated in the tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BI | EF euro / eui | ro, Western | calendar yea | ar | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|-------------------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 147596.0 | 152841.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 157238.0 | 161594.0 | 166391.0 | 172580.0 | 177621.0 | 189404.0 | 196602.0 | 203422.0 | 210017.0 | 218904.0 | 227459.9 |
| Household final | 103878.0 | 107087.0 | | === | | | | | | | .= | .==0.00 |
| consumption expenditure | | 110763.0 | 113349.0 | 117074.0 | 121771.0 | 124341.0 | 133550.0 | 138076.0 | 140787.0 | 144364.0 | 150106.0 | 155810.0 |
| NPISHs final consumption | 2369.0 | 2502.0 | .== | | | | | | | | .= | |
| expenditure | | 1717.0 | 1756.0 | 1838.0 | 1862.0 | 2028.0 | 2175.0 | 2224.0 | 2448.0 | 2560.0 | 2731.0 | 2885.8 |
| General government final | 41349.0 | 43252.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | 44758.0 | 46489.0 | 47480.0 | 48946.0 | 51252.0 | 53678.0 | 56302.0 | 60187.0 | 63093.0 | 66067.0 | 68764.1 |
| Individual consumption | 25991.0 | 27353.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | 27475.0 | 28881.0 | 29256.0 | 30141.0 | 31483.0 | 32787.0 | 34801.0 | 36614.0 | 38906.0 | 41110.0 | 42816.0 |
| Collective consumption | 15385.8 | 15898.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | 17283.0 | 17608.0 | 18224.0 | 18804.0 | 19769.0 | 20891.0 | 21501.0 | 23573.0 | 24188.0 | 24957.0 | 25948.0 |
| Gross capital formation | 39583.0 | 40608.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 41582.0 | 41361.0 | 45143.0 | 47018.0 | 50260.0 | 54955.0 | 53133.0 | 51452.0 | 52430.0 | 57599.0 | 63731.9 |
| Gross fixed capital | 37991.0 | 40192.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 40047.0 | 40991.0 | 44204.0 | 46327.0 | 49099.0 | 52447.0 | 52867.0 | 51390.0 | 51620.0 | 54257.0 | 59297.5 |
| Changes in inventories | 1592.0 | 416.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1535.0 | 370.0 | 939.0 | 691.0 | 1161.0 | 2508.0 | 266.0 | 62.0 | 810.0 | 3342.0 | 4434.3 |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| Exports of goods and services | 130939.0 | 139622.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 140835.0 | 147285.0 | 163585.0 | 171489.0 | 179471.0 | 213080.0 | 219543.0 | 220933.0 | 222477.0 | 241519.0 | 259844.7 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------------------|----------|----------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | , |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 123079.0 | 130943.0 131872.0 | 138841.0 | 153934.0 | 161515.0 | 169119.0 | 205698.0 | 210394.0 | 208228.0 | 210342.0 | 229932.0 | 252856.7 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 195040.0 | 202129.0 207782.0 | 211399.4 | 221184.3 | 229571.7 | 238233.4 | 251740.6 | 258883.5 | 267577.9 | 274582.4 | 288089.1 | 298179.8 |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 Base year 2000 Expenditures of the gross domestic product Final consumption expenditure 164222.0 166778 0 170145.0 172883.0 175197.0 179058.0 183388.0 189404.0 192310.0 195052.0 197785.0 201010.0 203369.0 Household final 114648.0 116403 0 consumption expenditure 119389.0 120934.0 123117.0 126456.0 128855.0 133550.0 135033.0 136008.0 137241.0 139195.0 140610.2 NPISHs final consumption 2671.0 2765.0 expenditure 1880.0 1882.0 1943.0 1930.0 2073.0 2175.0 2168.0 2330.0 2395.0 2502.0 2576.7 General government final 46903.0 47610.0 52461.0 59314.0 60182.1 consumption expenditure 48876.0 50067.0 50137.0 50673.0 53678.0 55110.0 56714.0 58149.0 Individual consumption 30286.8 expenditure Collective consumption 17322.7 expenditure 44999.0 43221.0 Gross capital formation 45917.0 45210.0 48403.0 50435.0 51685.0 53181.0 52067.0 51837.0 59336.0 54955.0 55091.0 Gross fixed capital 41850.0 43270.0 53191.0 57656.8 formation 43079.0 43447.0 46574.0 48143.0 50166.0 52447.0 52578.0 51386.0 51028.0 1371.0 1729.0 Changes in inventories 2838.0 1763.0 1829.0 2292.0 1519.0 2508.0 603.0 681.0 809.0 1900.0 1679.2 Acquisitions less disposals 0.0 0.0 of valuables 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Exports of goods and services 153367.0 161023.0 161662.0 166632.0 176775.0 187129.0 196553.0 213080.0 215011.0 217486.0 223777.0 237591.0 241944.0 Less: Imports of goods and 149300.0 156245.0 157020.0 161468.0 169665.0 181485.0 189251.0 205698.0 206124.0 206402.0 212836.0 226381.0

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

230709.4

223256.6

Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 GROSS DOMESTIC 195040 0 202129 0 251741.0 274582.0 **PRODUCT** 221184.0 229572.0 238233.0 258884.0 267578.0 288089.0 298179.8 207782.0 211399.0 Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, net Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest 4519.0 4170.0 of the world, net 3607.5 4158.3 4578.2 4663.8 5694.3 3922.3 3383.7 3791.1 2614.2 3218.0 Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the 27126.0 28513.0 28252.4 41438.3 43425.0 world 28254.4 29273.0 29939.9 30053.7 40121.3 37620.4 34737.7 38183.5

235136.7

242374.3

251740.6

254378.9

258201.6

260563.2

Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC

PRODUCT

211510.0

216554.0

220703.5

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-------------|----------------------|------------|------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|-------------|----------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from | 22607.0 | 24343.0 24646.9 | 24094.1 | 24694.8 | 25769.8 | 25389.9 | 34427.0 | 37516.0 | 34236.7 | 30946.6 | 35569.3 | 40207.0 |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 199558.0 | 206299.0 211389.5 | 215557.7 | 225762.5 | 233741.8 | 242897.2 | 257434.9 | 262805.8 | 270961.6 | 278373.5 | 290703.3 | 301397.8 |
| Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | -1524.0 | -1460.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Plus: Current transfers - | 2424.0 | -1472.3 2397.0 | -2092.4 | -2124.1 | -2444.8 | -2653.8 | -2540.8 | -2489.5 | -2788.9 | -3644.3 | -4194.0 | -3273.0 |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | 3948.0 | 2398.0 3857.0 | 2435.8 | 3002.0 | 3067.4 | 3120.8 | 3400.7 | 3731.2 | 3564.4 | 3561.6 | 3351.5 | 3529.0 |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | _ | 3870.3 | 4528.2 | 5126.1 | 5512.2 | 5774.6 | 5941.5 | 6220.7 | 6353.3 | 7205.9 | 7545.5 | 6802.0 |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 198034.0 | 204839.0 209917.2 | 213465.3 | 223638.4 | 231297.0 | 240243.4 | 254894.1 | 260316.3 | 268172.7 | 274729.2 | 286509.3 | 298124.8 |
| Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final consumption | 147596.0 | 152841.0 157238.0 | 161594.0 | 166391.0 | 172580.0 | 177621.0 | 189404.0 | 196602.0 | 203422.0 | 210017.0 | 218904.0 | 227459.9 |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 50441.0 | 51997.0 52679.2 | 51871.3 | 57247.4 | 58717.0 | 62622.4 | 65490.1 | 63714.3 | 64750.7 | 64712.2 | 67605.3 | 70664.8 |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | -223.0 | -227.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Plus: Capital transfers - | 349.0 | -227.4 334.0 | -9.8 | 444.6 | -48.4 | 14.2 | -367.4 | -368.4 | -345.8 | -62.8 | 33.8 | 55.0 |
| from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to | 572.0 | 334.1 561.0 | 419.1 | 785.3 | 337.4 | 453.7 | 423.6 | 318.0 | 351.8 | 381.8 | 439.8 | 524.0 |
| the rest of the world | 39583.0 | 561.5 40608.0 | 428.9 | 340.7 | 385.8 | 439.5 | 791.0 | 686.4 | 697.6 | 444.6 | 406.0 | 469.0 |
| Less: Gross capital formation | - 39563.0 | 41582.0 | 41361.0 | 45143.0 | 47018.0 | 50260.0 | 54955.0 | 53133.0 | 51452.0 | 52430.0 | 57599.0 | 63731.9 |
| Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | 0.0 | 7.0 76.0 | 53.0 | 120.3 | 99.5 | 40.4 | 118.4 | -26.2 | 84.3 | 137.0 | 147.1 | 0.0 |
| Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | 10633.0 | 11155.0 10794.3 | 10447.2 | 12429.3 | 11551.5 | 12336.5 | 10049.7 | 10239.6 | 12869.1 | 12082.2 | 9893.8 | 6990.6 |
| | Net values: | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Na | ional Dispo | sable Incor | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | on of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 27455.0 | 29224.0 29364.5 | 30940.1 | 32326.1 | 33870.2 | 35659.9 | 37617.0 | 39974.1 | 41259.2 | 42996.5 | 44982.1 | 46310.0 |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME | 172103.0 | 177075.0 182025.0 | 184617.6 | 193436.4 | 199871.6 | 207237.3 | 219817.9 | 222831.7 | 229702.4 | 235377.0 | 245721.2 | 255087.8 |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 170580.0 | 175614.0 180552.7 | 182525.2 | 191312.3 | 197426.8 | 204583.5 | 217277.1 | 220342.2 | 226913.5 | 231732.7 | 241527.2 | 251814.8 |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 22984.0 | 22773.0 23314.7 | 20931.2 | 24921.3 | 24846.8 | 26962.5 | 27873.1 | 23740.2 | 23491.5 | 21715.7 | 22623.2 | 24354.8 |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 1995 1996 1997 2005 Series Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 3045.1 fishing 2836.2 2931.6 3090.4 2993.6 2742.5 3096.0 3059.5 2820.0 2756.5 2580.6 Agriculture, hunting, forestry 2995.7 2780.7 2876.2 3029.4 2924.8 2676.4 3036.9 2990.7 2757.0 2688.4 2517.9 Agriculture, hunting and 2780.7 2876.2 2676.4 2757.0 2688.4 related service activities 3029.4 2924.8 3036.9 2990.7 2517.9 Forestry, logging and ... related service activities Fishing 49.4 66.1 68.8 63.0 55.5 55.4 61.0 59.1 68.8 68.1 62.7 Mining and quarrying 331.4 328.2 310.7 332.5 313.1 313.6 341.6 334.4 346.4 301.0 299.1

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------------------|----------|--------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | | 38208.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| manarasiag | | 37797.8 | 37872.4 | 39987.7 | 40864.8 | 40658.4 | 43118.8 | 42843.3 | 43434.8 | 42691.5 | 44328.5 | |
| Electricity, gas and water | | 5365.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | 5262.8 | 5659.4 | 6013.2 | 5832.3 | 5728.3 | 5874.0 | 5866.3 | 5749.2 | 5928.9 | 6334.3 | |
| Construction | | 9812.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 9570.1 | 9248.6 | 9692.4 | 9879.1 | 10627.0 | 11117.8 | 11381.3 | 11407.5 | 11883.4 | 12460.3 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of motor vehicles, motorcycles | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal and households | | 25538.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | | 25753.2 | 25631.5 | 26474.3 | 27414.2 | 28525.6 | 29508.7 | 31275.3 | 33307.6 | 35822.7 | 37611.3 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal | | 22494.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and household goods | | 22795.1 | 22638.0 | 23426.8 | 24143.9 | 25104.9 | 25770.2 | 27456.8 | 29325.8 | 31803.5 | 33597.2 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | | 3044.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 2958.1 | 2993.5 | 3047.5 | 3270.3 | 3420.7 | 3738.5 | 3818.5 | 3981.8 | 4019.2 | 4014.1 | |
| Transport, storage and | | 13199.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications | | 15304.4 | 14931.4 | 15598.2 | 16729.9 | 17200.9 | 17805.0 | 18656.5 | 19160.4 | 20087.4 | 20967.7 | |
| Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate, renting and business | | 49261.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | | 47840.6 | 49672.9 | 51877.7 | 54984.6 | 57521.8 | 62279.1 | 65185.0 | 67131.7 | 68145.3 | 71122.7 | |
| Financial intermediation | | 11737.9 | 40400 5 | 40040.0 | 40077.0 | 40005.0 | 40505.0 | 40050.0 | 444700 | 4 40 47 7 | 45000.0 | |
| | | 12064.6 | 12100.5 | 12016.8 | 12277.0 | 12605.8 | 13535.3 | 13056.0 | 14479.3 | 14247.7 | 15093.2 | |
| Real estate, renting and | ••• | 37523.6 | 07570.4 | 00000 | 40707.0 | 44040.0 | 10710.0 | 50400.0 | 50050 4 | 50007.0 | 50000 F | |
| business activities | | 35776.0 | 37572.4 | 39860.9 | 42707.6 | 44916.0 | 48743.8 | 52129.0 | 52652.4 | 53897.6 | 56029.5 | |
| Public administration and | | 45044.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | 15211.9 | 105150 | 14002.0 | 14060.6 | 15110 F | 15706.7 | 16207.2 | 17437.1 | 10156 1 | 18719.7 | |
| security Education; health and social | | 13265.3 | 13515.3 | 14003.8 | 14262.6 | 15118.5 | 15796.7 | 16297.2 | 17437.1 | 18156.1 | 10/19./ | |
| work; other community, social | | 20056.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | 29056.1 28487.2 | 28951.2 | 29832.6 | 31041.0 | 32792.1 | 34120.6 | 35779.5 | 37359.2 | 39019.5 | 40847.2 | |
| Education | | 12717.7 | 20951.2 | 29032.0 | 31041.0 | 32192.1 | 34120.0 | 33779.3 | 37339.2 | 39019.5 | 40047.2 | |
| Ludcation | | 12699.4 | 12897.0 | 13241.9 | 13708.9 | 14007.2 | 14329.2 | 15117.7 | 15867.2 | 16425.8 | 16847.2 | |
| Health and social work | | 11798.5 | 12037.0 | 13241.3 | 13700.5 | 14007.2 | 14020.2 | 13117.7 | 13007.2 | 10425.0 | 10047.2 | |
| Ticaliti and Social Work | ••• | 11473.0 | 11836.5 | 12139.4 | 12623.8 | 13841.1 | 14580.8 | 15408.8 | 16207.6 | 17001.4 | 18129.6 | |
| Other community, social | | 4539.9 | 11000.0 | 12100.1 | 12020.0 | 10011.1 | 14000.0 | 10100.0 | 10201.0 | 17001.4 | 10120.0 | |
| and personal services | | 4314.8 | 4217.7 | 4451.3 | 4708.3 | 4943.8 | 5210.6 | 5253.0 | 5284.4 | 5592.3 | 5870.4 | |
| Private households with | | 1049.4 | | | | .0.0.0 | 02.0.0 | 0200.0 | 020 | 0002.0 | 00.0 | |
| employed persons | | 660.7 | 682.5 | 693.1 | 706.2 | 710.2 | 748.8 | 813.4 | 882.0 | 909.0 | 870.4 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 182531.0 | 190082.0 | 002.0 | 000 | | | | 0.0 | 002.0 | 000.0 | 0.0 | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | 102001.0 | 187106.5 | 189407.5 | 197605.0 | 205042.7 | 211957.8 | 223811.9 | 231458.3 | 239002.6 | 245713.9 | 256141.8 | 265430.5 |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | .000.0 | .00.01.0 | .0.000.0 | 2000 .2 | 21.001.0 | 22001110 | 201.00.0 | 200002.0 | 2.07.10.0 | 20011110 | 200 .00.0 |
| services indirectly measured | 7674.0 | 8241.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 20183.0 | 20288.1 | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | |
| products | _0.00.0 | 20675.5 | 21991.9 | 23579.3 | 24529.0 | 26275.6 | 27928.7 | 27425.2 | 28575.3 | 28868.5 | 31947.3 | 32749.3 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 195040.0 | 202129.0 | | _00.0.0 | | _00.0 | 0_0.7 | | _00.0.0 | | 0.00 | 020.0 |
| PRODUCT | | 207782.0 | 211399.4 | 221184.3 | 229571.7 | 238233.4 | 251740.6 | 258883.5 | 267577.9 | 274582.4 | 288089.1 | 298179.8 |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

 Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year

 Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year
 Data in millions

| Series Base year | 200 2000 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--|
| lı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | | 2871.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | | 2721.4 | 2713.2 | 2788.7 | 2885.7 | 3066.9 | 3096.0 | 2727.1 | 3096.7 | 2587.5 | 2865.8 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | | 2815.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 2657.6 | 2650.3 | 2721.5 | 2815.5 | 3004.8 | 3036.9 | 2663.1 | 3038.2 | 2515.7 | 2799.1 | |
| Fishing | | 56.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 63.8 | 62.9 | 67.2 | 70.2 | 62.1 | 59.1 | 64.0 | 58.5 | 71.8 | 66.7 | |
| Mining and quarrying | | 363.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 360.5 | 333.5 | 364.7 | 323.8 | 307.6 | 346.4 | 276.8 | 270.8 | 266.6 | 294.6 | |
| Manufacturing | | 38320.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 37975.9 | 38520.6 | 41038.6 | 41612.4 | 41298.8 | 43118.8 | 43152.3 | 43411.0 | 43045.3 | 44055.2 | |
| Electricity, gas and water | | 4522.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | 4449.5 | 4888.9 | 5279.0 | 5023.7 | 5556.2 | 5874.0 | 5721.8 | 5513.7 | 5412.6 | 5508.8 | |

| 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------|--------------------|--|--|--|---------------------------|---|--|---|---|---|---|
| 200 2000 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 10296.8 10109.4 | 9773.2 | 10200.8 | 9994.8 | 10300.6 | 11117.8 | 11232.6 | 11063.0 | 11169.5 | 11786.6 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 29009.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 29515.0 | 29123.1 | 29437.2 | 29631.9 | 29656.6 | 29508.7 | 30172.5 | 31153.4 | 32888.1 | 32645.5 | |
| | 25316.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 25890.9 | 25575.8 | 25906.1 | 26009.6 | 26119.8 | 25770.2 | 26569.8 | 27623.4 | 29555.5 | 29411.6 | |
| | 3624.1 | 3547.3 | 3531.1 | 3622.3 | 3536.8 | 3738.5 | 3602.7 | 3530.0 | 3332.6 | 3233.9 | |
| | 13909.5 16251.3 | 15605.2 | 15426.4 | 16266.5 | 16915.4 | 17805.1 | 18520.7 | 18599.0 | 19160.8 | 19978.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 54037.2 50146.3 | 51995.7 | 54271.0 | 56601.5 | 59232.8 | 62279.1 | 64242.5 | 65483.2 | 65961.4 | 67350.1 | |
| | 12536.1 10110.5 | 10777 1 | 11333 2 | 11929 8 | 13095 6 | 13535.3 | 13437 2 | 14775 5 | 13843 7 | 14100 2 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 40035.8 | 41218.6 | 42937.8 | 44671.7 | 46137.2 | 48743.8 | 50805.3 | 50707.7 | 52117.7 | 53249.9 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 16635.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 14496.6 | 14713.4 | 14724.1 | 14806.0 | 15293.2 | 15796.7 | 15855.8 | 16272.1 | 16528.9 | 16636.4 | ••• |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 24.500.0 | 24040.0 | 20070.0 | 22275.0 | 0.4400.0 | 0.4700.0 | 24020.0 | 25220.0 | 25005.5 | |
| | | 31599.0 | 31840.6 | 32072.8 | 33375.8 | 34120.6 | 34/62.2 | 34936.0 | 35320.8 | 35625.5 | ••• |
| ••• | | 14036.4 | 14048.9 | 14303.2 | 14459.7 | 14329.2 | 14691.2 | 14783.9 | 14931.8 | 15013.9 | |
| | 13471.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 13170.3 | 13024.2 | 13109.6 | 12897.8 | 13910.7 | 14580.8 | 15011.8 | 15188.0 | 15432.4 | 15764.2 | |
| | 4995.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 4810.1 | 4538.4 | 4682.1 | 4871.8 | 5005.4 | 5210.6 | 5059.2 | 4964.1 | 4956.6 | 4847.4 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 732.2 | 732.1 | 734.4 | 726.9 | 748.8 | 774.5 | 802.1 | 804.0 | 754.3 | |
| 197379.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 198564.3 | 199998.3 | 206103.2 | 209953.3 | 215730.8 | 223811.9 | 227438.6 | 230600.8 | 233145.3 | 237500.7 | 240695.9 |
| 7000 0 | 00045 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 7886.0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| 22047.0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| 22017.0 | | 23258 2 | 24606.2 | 25193.2 | 26643 5 | 27028 7 | 26040.2 | 27600.9 | 27/17 0 | 20810.0 | 29950.3 |
| 211510.0 | | 23230.3 | 24000.2 | 20100.3 | 20043.3 | 21320.1 | 20340.3 | 21000.0 | 21411.9 | 29010.9 | 29900.3 |
| 211310.0 | 220703.5 | 223256.6 | 230709.4 | 235136.7 | 242374.3 | 251740.6 | 254378.9 | 258201.6 | 260563.2 | 267311.6 | 270646.2 |
| | 200 2000 | 200 2000 10296.8 10109.4 29009.3 29515.0 25316.8 25890.9 3692.5 3624.1 13909.5 16251.3 54037.2 50146.3 12536.1 10110.5 41501.1 40035.8 16635.5 14496.6 32329.3 31822.6 13862.3 13842.2 13471.3 13170.3 4995.7 4810.1 1136.4 715.5 197379.0 203432.0 198564.3 7886.0 8604.3 0.0 22017.0 21726.3 22139.1 211510.0 216554.0 | 200 300 2000 10296.8 10109.4 9773.2 29009.3 29515.0 29123.1 25316.8 25890.9 25575.8 3692.5 3624.1 3547.3 13909.5 16251.3 15605.2 54037.2 50146.3 51995.7 12536.1 10110.5 10777.1 41501.1 40035.8 41218.6 16635.5 14496.6 14713.4 32329.3 31822.6 31599.0 13862.3 13842.2 14036.4 13471.3 13170.3 13024.2 4995.7 4810.1 4538.4 1136.4 715.5 732.2 197379.0 203432.0 198564.3 199998.3 7886.0 8604.3 0.0 0.0 22017.0 21726.3 22139.1 23258.3 211510.0 216554.0 | 200 2000 300 2000 10296.8 10109.4 9773.2 10200.8 29009.3 29515.0 29123.1 29437.2 25316.8 25890.9 25575.8 25906.1 25890.9 25575.8 25906.1 3692.5 3624.1 3547.3 3531.1 3692.5 3624.1 3547.3 3531.1 3547.3 3531.1 3531.1 54037.2 50146.3 51995.7 54271.0 54271.0 12536.1 10110.5 10777.1 11333.2 11333.2 41501.1 40035.8 41218.6 42937.8 42937.8 16635.5 14496.6 14713.4 14724.1 14724.1 32329.3 31822.6 31599.0 31840.6 31842.2 14036.4 14048.9 13862.3 13170.3 13024.2 13109.6 4995.7 4810.1 4538.4 4682.1 4682.1 136.4 715.5 732.2 732.1 197379.0 203432.0 198564.3 199998.3 206103.2 7886.0 8604.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 22017.0 21726.3 22139.1 23258.3 24606.2 2211510.0 216554.0 24606.2 | 200 2000 300 2000 | 200 2000 300 2000 10296.8 10109.4 9773.2 10200.8 9994.8 10300.6 29009.3 29515.0 29123.1 29437.2 29631.9 29656.6 25316.8 2589.9 25575.8 25906.1 26009.6 26119.8 2682.5 3624.1 3547.3 3531.1 3622.3 3536.8 2634.1 3547.3 3531.1 3622.3 3536.8 2634.1 3547.3 3531.1 3622.3 3536.8 2634.1 3547.3 3531.1 3622.3 3536.8 2631.2 250146.3 51995.7 54271.0 56601.5 59232.8 250146.3 51995.7 54271.0 56601.5 59232.8 250146.3 51995.7 54271.0 56601.5 59232.8 250146.3 2012.8 201 | 200 2000 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 | 200 2000 300 2000 10296.8 10109.4 9773.2 10200.8 9994.8 10300.6 11117.8 11232.6 29009.3 29515.0 29123.1 29437.2 29631.9 29656.6 29508.7 30172.5 25316.8 25890.9 25575.8 25906.1 26009.6 26119.8 25770.2 26569.8 3692.5 3624.1 3547.3 3531.1 3622.3 3536.8 3738.5 3602.7 13909.5 3624.1 3547.3 3531.1 3622.3 3536.8 3738.5 3602.7 54037.2 50146.3 15605.2 15426.4 16266.5 16915.4 17805.1 18520.7 54037.2 50146.3 51995.7 54271.0 56601.5 59232.8 62279.1 64242.5 12536.1 1010.5 10777.1 11333.2 11929.8 13095.6 13535.3 13437.2 41501.1 40035.8 41218.6 42937.8 44671.7 46137.2 48743.8 50805.3 16635.5 14496.6 14713.4 14724.1 14806.0 15293.2 15796.7 15855.8 13842.2 14336.4 14048.9 14303.2 14459.7 14329.2 14691.2 13842.2 14036.4 14048.9 14303.2 14459.7 14329.2 14691.2 13842.2 14036.4 14048.9 14303.2 14459.7 14329.2 14691.2 13170.3 13024.2 13109.6 12897.8 13910.7 14580.8 15011.8 13471.3 13170.3 13024.2 13109.6 12897.8 13910.7 14580.8 15011.8 1364 1316.4 4538.4 4682.1 4871.8 5005.4 5210.6 5059.2 1755.5 732.2 732.1 734.4 726.9 748.8 774.5 197379.0 203432.0 198564.3 199998.3 206103.2 209953.3 215730.8 223811.9 227438.6 7886.0 8604.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 | 200 2000 300 2000 | 200 2000 300 300 2000 1009.4 9773.2 10200.8 9994.8 10300.6 11117.8 11232.6 11063.0 11169.5 29009.3 29515.0 29123.1 29437.2 29631.9 29656.6 29508.7 30172.5 31153.4 32888.1 25316.8 25915.0 29123.1 29437.2 29631.9 29656.6 29508.7 30172.5 31153.4 32888.1 25316.8 2590.9 25575.8 25906.1 26009.6 26119.8 25770.2 26569.8 27623.4 29555.5 3692.5 3624.1 3547.3 3531.1 3622.3 3536.8 3738.5 3602.7 3530.0 3332.6 118291.3 15605.2 15426.4 16266.5 16915.4 17805.1 18520.7 18599.0 19160.8 54037.2 50146.3 51995.7 54271.0 56601.5 59232.8 62279.1 64242.5 65483.2 65961.4 14506.1 10777.1 11333.2 | 200 2000 300 2000 300 300 |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Belgian franc, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 30 300 Output, at basic prices 414271.7 423179.8 450333.6 475605.0 499311.9 538654.2 559134.5 561871.9 566537.0 598602.9 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 227165.2 prices 233772.3 252728.6 270562.3 287354.1 314842.3 327676.2 322869.3 320823.1 342461.1 Equals: VALUE ADDED. 7384161.0 7695197.0 GROSS, at basic prices 187106.5 189407.5 197605.0 205042.7 211957.8 223811.9 231458.3 239002.6 245713.9 256141.8 Compensation of employees 4058039.0 4179692.0 107909.8 112298.5 116189.5 122251.4 127893.7 134988.4 140140.4 142623.2 146700.4 106087.9 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 2431.9 26024 3043 6 2982 4 2960.2 2798 8 2951 9 3090.3 3249.3 2962.5 195409.0 186065.0 Taxes on production and imports Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS 78586.7 86746.2 78895.3 82262.9 85870.8 93119.4 93518.0 95771.9 99841.4 106479.0

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------|----------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Total Economy only: | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) | 220727.0 | 237016.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | |
| capital | | 29364.5 | 30940.1 | 32326.1 | 33870.2 | 35659.9 | 37617.0 | 39974.1 | 41259.1 | 42996.5 | 44982.1 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 49222.2 | 47955.2 | 49936.8 | 52000.6 | 51086.3 | 55502.4 | 53543.9 | 54512.8 | 56844.9 | 61496.9 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 1349068.0 | 41581.7 1430212.0 | 41360.8 | 45142.8 | 47018.4 | 50259.8 | 54954.8 | 53133.0 | 51451.5 | 52429.6 | 57598.5 | |
| formation | | 40046.5 | 40991.2 | 44204.3 | 46326.8 | 49099.1 | 52446.9 | 52867.2 | 51390.0 | 51619.6 | 54256.5 | |
| Changes in inventories | | 1535.2 | 369.6 | 938.5 | 691.6 | 1160.7 | 2507.9 | 265.8 | 61.5 | 810.0 | 3342.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| persons) | ••• | 3869.0 | 3882.2 | 3900.5 | 3961.0 | 4013.1 | 4091.7 | 4150.4 | 4144.2 | 4140.9 | 4164.6 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross,

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Belgian franc, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year

Data in millions 1994 1998 2002 2003 2004 1995 1996 1997 1999 2000 2001 2005 Series 30 300 Output, at basic prices 7138.3 7352.0 7528.3 7241.4 6812.8 7466.8 7646.3 7315.3 6971.1 6806.1 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 4302.1 4420.4 4437.9 4247.8 4070.3 4370.8 4586.8 4495.3 4214.6 4225.5 prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, 96505.0 113230.0 2580.6 GROSS, at basic prices 2836.2 2931.6 3090.4 2993.6 2742.5 3096.0 3059.5 2820.0 2756.5 Compensation of employees 11471.0 12298.0 328.4 332.5 349.5 365.3 400.0 402.8 428.4 460.8 494.3 523.8 Taxes on production and -32.4 -27.2 imports, less Subsidies -18.8 -36.6 -15.7 -21.9 -16.2 -25.7 -8.7 0.5 Taxes on production and -14537.0 -11573.0 imports Less: Subsidies **OPERATING SURPLUS,** GROSS 2540.2 2617.9 2777.5 2644.0 2364.4 2709.4 2656.8 2386.4 2270.9 2056.3 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital 943.5 925.3 922.7 908.4 893.5 890.3 862.0 799.8 796.4 834.7 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 1692.6 1735.6 1794.8 1586.6 1474.5 1596.7 1854.8 1470.9 1819.1 1221.6 MIXED INCOME. NET ... Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital 15169.0 14463.0 659.3 678.8 703.9 646.6 683.4 704.6 665.6 737.6 651.0 681.2 formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Employment (average, in 1000 107.4 104.5 102.6 100.9 96.0 92.0 88.4 81.9 111.6

^b Includes Net mixed income.

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEI | euro / eu | ro, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|---|-----------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 7030.3 | 7240.2 | 7401.6 | 7117.2 | 6686.7 | 7336.7 | 7506.8 | 7181.6 | 6826.0 | 6666.6 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 4249.6 | 4364.0 | 4372.2 | 4192.4 | 4010.3 | 4299.8 | 4516.1 | 4424.6 | 4137.6 | 4148.7 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 2780.7 | 2876.2 | 3029.4 | 2924.8 | 2676.4 | 3036.9 | 2990.7 | 2757.0 | 2688.4 | 2517.9 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 296.9 | 301.8 | 317.0 | 332.8 | 368.0 | 370.3 | 392.4 | 423.9 | 460.5 | 488.3 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | -32.3 | -17.7 | -36.3 | -15.6 | -22.2 | -16.0 | -26.6 | -26.7 | -8.0 | 1.3 | |
| GROSS a | | 2516.1 | 2592.1 | 2748.7 | 2607.6 | 2330.6 | 2682.6 | 2624.9 | 2359.8 | 2235.9 | 2028.3 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 923.8 | 905.5 | 899.4 | 884.5 | 868.7 | 858.5 | 820.8 | 770.2 | 773.5 | 810.7 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | | 1592.3 | 1686.6 | 1849.3 | 1723.1 | 1461.9 | 1824.1 | 1804.1 | 1589.6 | 1462.4 | 1217.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | ••• | | | | | *** | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 644.8 | 652.8 | 682.8 | 618.0 | 634.8 | 664.1 | 648.2 | 722.2 | 642.3 | 670.2 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 110.6 | 106.4 | 103.5 | 101.6 | 100.0 | 95.2 | 91.2 | 87.6 | 83.7 | 81.3 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BE | F euro / eu | ro, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millior |
|--|-------------|---------------|-------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 108.0 | 111.8 | 126.7 | 124.2 | 126.1 | 130.1 | 139.5 | 133.7 | 145.1 | 139.5 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 52.5 | 56.4 | 65.7 | 55.4 | 60.0 | 71.0 | 70.7 | 70.7 | 77.0 | 76.8 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 55.5 | 55.4 | 61.0 | 68.8 | 66.1 | 59.1 | 68.8 | 63.0 | 68.1 | 62.7 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 31.5 | 30.7 | 32.5 | 32.5 | 32.0 | 32.5 | 36.0 | 36.9 | 33.8 | 35.5 | |
| mports, less Subsidies DPERATING SURPLUS, | | -0.1 | -1.1 | -0.3 | -0.1 | 0.3 | -0.2 | 0.9 | -0.5 | -0.7 | -0.8 | |
| GROSS a | | 24.1 | 25.8 | 28.8 | 36.4 | 33.8 | 26.8 | 31.9 | 26.6 | 35.0 | 28.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 19.7 | 19.8 | 23.3 | 23.9 | 24.8 | 31.8 | 41.2 | 29.6 | 22.9 | 24.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | | 4.4 | 6.0 | 5.5 | 12.5 | 9.0 | -5.0 | -9.3 | -3.0 | 12.1 | 4.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 14.5 | 26.0 | 21.1 | 28.6 | 48.6 | 40.5 | 17.4 | 15.4 | 8.7 | 11.0 | |

^b Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | 0.0 | | 0.0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 1.1 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.8 | 0.9 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.6 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BE | F euro / eu | ro, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|-------------|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 699.4 | 686.2 | 788.3 | 748.1 | 778.2 | 792.8 | 752.4 | 718.4 | 720.3 | 726.3 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | | 371.2 | 375.5 | 446.7 | 413.7 | 445.7 | 446.4 | 451.4 | 405.3 | 406.7 | 427.2 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 328.2 | 310.7 | 341.6 | 334.4 | 332.5 | 346.4 | 301.0 | 313.1 | 313.6 | 299.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 150.3 | 150.6 | 151.3 | 148.8 | 144.9 | 149.7 | 137.3 | 137.9 | 143.7 | 142.6 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 13.3 | 12.6 | 16.6 | 16.2 | 19.9 | 19.6 | 17.4 | 20.5 | 21.2 | 20.1 | |
| GROSS a | | 164.6 | 147.5 | 173.7 | 169.4 | 167.7 | 177.1 | 146.3 | 154.7 | 148.7 | 136.4 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 37.8 | 40.0 | 41.8 | 43.7 | 45.9 | 48.9 | 49.1 | 49.3 | 52.0 | 54.5 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | | 126.8 | 107.5 | 131.9 | 125.7 | 121.8 | 128.2 | 97.2 | 105.4 | 96.7 | 81.9 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 53.2 | 55.2 | 59.3 | 56.7 | 59.3 | 61.3 | 55.5 | 55.2 | 45.6 | 50.4 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• | |
| of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 4.2 | 4.1 | 4.0 | 3.9 | 3.8 | 3.7 | 3.4 | 3.2 | 3.2 | 3.1 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Belgian franc, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 30 300 Output, at basic prices 136436.7 $136433.1 \quad 145833.4 \quad 149789.5 \quad 152532.4 \quad 175969.0 \quad 178250.2 \quad 170754.4 \quad 169319.2$ 182246.3 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 98638.9 98560.7 105845.7 108924.7 111874.0 132850.2 135406.9 127319.6 126627.7 137917.8 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 1438724.0 1526391.0 GROSS, at basic prices 37797.8 37872.4 39987.7 40864.8 40658.4 43118.8 42843.3 43434.8 42691.5 44328.5 Compensation of employees 906073.0 916363.0 26746.2 28605.1 28347.0 25052.6 25620.9 27372.2 28537.8 28554.6 24865.5 26112.1

^b Includes Net mixed income.

b Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|----------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 343.8 | 398.5 | 448.5 | 341.0 | 424.0 | 518.0 | 337.2 | 466.9 | 510.8 | 460.0 | |
| Taxes on production and | 24894.0 | 26441.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 1 | 12588.5 | 12421.3 | 13918.3 | 14411.7 | 13488.2 | 15228.6 | 13968.3 | 14362.8 | 13833.7 | 15313.9 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 4893.5 | 5370.4 | 5813.4 | 6274.9 | 6694.2 | 7172.5 | 7602.5 | 7828.7 | 8173.0 | 8567.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| b | • | 7695.0 | 7050.9 | 8104.9 | 8136.8 | 6794.0 | 8056.1 | 6365.8 | 6534.1 | 5660.7 | 6746.9 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 264382.0 | 299074.0 | | .==. | | | | | =0.40.4 | =0.40.0 | = 4=0.0 | |
| formation | | 6756.2 | 7694.5 | 8773.2 | 8492.0 | 8437.7 | 9079.4 | 8601.0 | 7842.1 | 7913.8 | 7459.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | 670.4 | 660.0 | 657.2 | 657.6 | 640.2 | 655.3 | 660.0 | 637.0 | 619.0 | 604.6 | |
| persons) | | 678.4 | 668.8 | 057.2 | 0.100 | 649.3 | 055.3 | 660.9 | 037.0 | 619.0 | 0.4.6 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Belgian franc, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year

Data in millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-----------------------------|----------|----------|--------|---------|---------|--------|--------|---------|---------|--------|---------|------|
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 9025.9 | 9824.2 | 10103.0 | 10070.6 | 9914.9 | 9941.0 | 10389.7 | 10359.8 | 9864.9 | 10817.6 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 3763.1 | 4164.8 | 4089.8 | 4238.3 | 4186.6 | 4067.0 | 4523.4 | 4610.6 | 3936.0 | 4483.3 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 314832.0 | 330591.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 5262.8 | 5659.4 | 6013.2 | 5832.3 | 5728.3 | 5874.0 | 5866.3 | 5749.2 | 5928.9 | 6334.3 | |
| Compensation of employees | 82916.0 | 87362.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1860.8 | 2037.4 | 2299.6 | 2163.6 | 2204.6 | 2046.6 | 2090.2 | 2228.5 | 2136.8 | 2110.2 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 75.4 | 100.1 | 119.8 | 97.4 | 101.2 | 125.9 | 79.4 | 102.7 | 102.9 | 96.7 | |
| Taxes on production and | 118408.0 | 122155.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | а | 3326.6 | 3521.9 | 3593.8 | 3571.3 | 3422.5 | 3701.5 | 3696.7 | 3418.0 | 3689.2 | 4127.4 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | 0020 | 0000.0 | 001 1.0 | 0.22.0 | 0.00 | 0000 | 0 | 0000.2 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, CINCOC | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | • | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| capital | ••• | 1599.5 | 1696.4 | 1753.8 | 1835.4 | 1944.5 | 2032.8 | 2193.0 | 2164.1 | 2214.8 | 2321.5 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | = | | 1030.4 | 1755.0 | 1000.4 | 1544.5 | 2002.0 | 2133.0 | 2104.1 | 2214.0 | 2021.0 | |
| | b | 1727.1 | 1825.5 | 1840.0 | 1735.9 | 1478.0 | 1668.7 | 1503.7 | 1253.9 | 1474.4 | 1805.9 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | 1025.5 | 1040.0 | 1755.5 | 1470.0 | 1000.7 | 1303.7 | 1200.0 | 17/7.7 | 1000.0 | |
| WINED INCOME, NET | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | - | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| Gioss capital formation | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 76114.0 | 73438.0 | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| formation | 70114.0 | 1880.9 | 1510.2 | 1613.1 | 1921.1 | 1459.7 | 1404.0 | 1591.6 | 1464.2 | 1303.3 | 1506.5 | |
| | | 1000.9 | 1510.3 | 1013.1 | 1921.1 | 1459.7 | 1484.0 | 0.1861 | 1404.2 | 1303.3 | 1506.5 | |
| Changes in inventories | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 28.4 | 28.2 | 27.9 | 28.0 | 27.5 | 27.1 | 26.8 | 26.3 | 25.7 | 24.7 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Belgian franc, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, Beigian f Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BI | | | | r | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|---|----------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | 000447 | 30513.4 | 20004.5 | 33760.8 | 25064.0 | 36687.6 | 20202.0 | 37599.9 | 20040.0 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | 28605.8 | 28214.7 | 30513.4 | 30904.5 | 33760.8 | 35861.8 | 36687.6 | 36393.9 | 37599.9 | 39848.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | ••• | 40005.7 | 400004 | 00004.0 | 04005.4 | 00400.0 | 047440 | 05000.0 | 04000 4 | 05740.5 | 07007.7 | |
| prices | | 19035.7 | 18966.1 | 20821.0 | 21025.4 | 23133.8 | 24744.0 | 25306.3 | 24986.4 | 25716.5 | 27387.7 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 393325.0 | 409908.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 9570.1 | 9248.6 | 9692.4 | 9879.1 | 10627.0 | 11117.8 | 11381.3 | 11407.5 | 11883.4 | 12460.3 | |
| Compensation of employees | 233740.0 | 227722.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 5659.0 | 5485.2 | 5625.3 | 5705.5 | 6204.5 | 6516.8 | 6748.0 | 6807.4 | 6885.2 | 7126.9 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 46.8 | 48.1 | 54.0 | 45.2 | 57.4 | 124.4 | 63.9 | 84.5 | 80.4 | 79.9 | |
| Taxes on production and | 1206.0 | 1301.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 1 | 3864.3 | 3715.3 | 4013.1 | 4128.4 | 4365.1 | 4476.6 | 4569.4 | 4515.6 | 4917.8 | 5253.5 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 903.3 | 949.8 | 980.7 | 1014.0 | 1062.4 | 1122.0 | 1129.7 | 1151.8 | 1221.9 | 1280.8 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 010.0 | 000.7 | 1014.0 | 1002.1 | 1122.0 | 1120.7 | 1101.0 | 1221.0 | 1200.0 | |
| bi Elixinido doni Edd, ide i | | 2961.0 | 2765.5 | 3032.4 | 3114.4 | 3302.7 | 3354.6 | 3439.7 | 3363.8 | 3695.9 | 3972.7 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | 2700.0 | 3032.4 | 3114.4 | 3302.7 | 3334.0 | 5455.7 | 3303.0 | 3033.3 | 3372.7 | |
| WIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 04470.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 24170.0 | 26978.0 | 44004 | 4055.0 | 4050.0 | 4570.0 | 4000.0 | 4500.0 | 4500.0 | 4704.0 | 4070.5 | |
| formation | | 1180.8 | 1160.1 | 1255.6 | 1350.0 | 1573.9 | 1623.9 | 1592.2 | 1582.0 | 1704.3 | 1679.5 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | |
| of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | 235.8 | 232.6 | 231.3 | 232.0 | 234.5 | 239.3 | 242.7 | 237.5 | 235.5 | 234.7 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Belgian franc, Western calendar year

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 B | EF euro / eu | iro, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|--------------|----------------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | 56521.5 | 56701.8 | 58774.2 | 67684.9 | 74371.5 | 76771.9 | 79069.9 | 83959.4 | 82482.0 | 86030.9 | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 30768.3 | 31070.3 | 32299.9 | 40270.7 | 45845.9 | 47263.2 | 47794.6 | 50651.8 | 46659.3 | 48419.6 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | | 1396684.0 25753.2 | 25631.5 | 26474.3 | 27414.2 | 28525.6 | 29508.7 | 31275.3 | 33307.6 | 35822.7 | 37611.3 | |
| Compensation of employees | 639198.0 | 658054.0 14203.5 | 14316.1 | 14591.7 | 15243.5 | 16014.7 | 16637.6 | 17743.1 | 19031.5 | 19680.7 | 20406.2 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | 402.2 | 387.2 | 563.8 | 460.0 | 255.9 | 342.8 | 721.3 | 508.7 | 537.7 | 548.9 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 34108.0 | 30014.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 11147.5 | 10928.2 | 11318.8 | 11710.7 | 12255.0 | 12528.3 | 12810.9 | 13767.4 | 15604.3 | 16656.2 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | 10926.2 | 11310.0 | 11710.7 | 12255.0 | 12526.3 | 12610.9 | 13/6/.4 | 15604.5 | 10000.2 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital DPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 3193.7 | 3408.8 | 3571.8 | 3714.8 | 3910.2 | 4133.7 | 4236.3 | 4278.2 | 4455.1 | 4669.5 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | 7953.8 | 7519.4 | 7747.0 | 7995.9 | 8344.8 | 8394.6 | 8574.6 | 9489.2 | 11149.2 | 11986.7 | |
| Gross capital formation | | | *** | | *** | | | *** | *** | | *** | |
| Gross fixed capital | 163524.0 | 160282.0 | *** | *** | *** | | | | *** | | *** | |
| formation Changes in inventories | | 4081.9 | 4310.0 | 4492.0 | 4868.1 | 5272.6 | 5377.1 | 5386.8 | 5592.8 | 5624.7 | 5656.3 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 694.7 | 690.2 | 683.2 | 688.4 | 690.5 | 692.4 | 700.7 | 704.3 | 708.9 | 716.2 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Belgian franc, Western calendar year

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 E | 30 300 , at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | 34530.0 | 37540.2 | 40739.1 | 43109.9 | 47364.3 | 50491.8 | 48468.0 | 50199.4 | 52628.1 | | | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 18328.2 | 19598.6 | 21942.0 | 24009.2 | 25909.0 | 29559.3 | 31835.3 | 29307.6 | 30112.0 | 31660.4 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 633597.0 | 656145.0 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 15304.4 | 14931.4 | 15598.2 | 16729.9 | 17200.9 | 17805.0 | 18656.5 | 19160.4 | 20087.4 | 20967.7 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 331223.0 | 344733.0 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 8910.3 | 9042.6 | 9649.4 | 9898.6 | 10558.7 | 11141.5 | 11767.9 | 12015.6 | 12185.8 | 12504.2 | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 128.3 | 66.5 | 60.3 | 99.4 | 108.4 | 29.9 | 23.0 | 71.1 | 38.7 | 11.8 | | | |
| Taxes on production and | -86073.0 | -93984.0 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | a | 6265.8 | 5822.3 | 5888 5 | 6731 9 | 6533.8 | 6633.6 | 6865 6 | 7073.7 | 7862 9 | 8451 7 | | | |

^b Includes Net mixed income.

Data in millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------------|--------|--------|------------|------------|------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | 4195.8 | 4429.8 | 4653.8 | 4879.1 | 5135.0 | 5484.6 | 5848.8 | 6036.3 | 6371.1 | 6641.1 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 2070.0 | 1392.5 | 1234.7 | 1852.8 | 1398.8 | 1149.0 | 1016.8 | 1037.4 | 1491.8 | 1810.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 121744.0 | 138192.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation Changes in inventories | | 5558.2 | 5708.6 | 5866.4 | 6671.9 | 6803.7 | 7553.2 | 7140.9 | 6920.5 | 6518.7 | 7991.9 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 274.9 | 278.8 | 280.7 | 283.7 | 286.4 | 293.0 | 301.5 | 295.1 | 295.1 | 287.5 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Belgian franc, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|-------------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 82679.4 | 87996.6 | 95920.4 | 102869.6 | 108692.8 | 111025.6 | 118878.6 | 122330.6 | 124526.5 | 130676.9 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | | 34838.8 | 38323.7 | 44042.7 | 47885.0 | 51171.0 | 48746.5 | 53693.6 | 55198.9 | 56381.2 | 59554.2 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 397218.0 | 413478.0 | 30323.7 | 77072.7 | 47 000.0 | 31171.0 | 40740.5 | 33033.0 | 33130.3 | 30301.2 | 33334.Z | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 007210.0 | 47840.6 | 49672.9 | 51877.7 | 54984.6 | 57521.8 | 62279.1 | 65185.0 | 67131.7 | 68145.3 | 71122.7 | |
| Compensation of employees | 266401.0 | 275064.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 15606.6 | 16188.3 | 17315.4 | 18472.0 | 20082.4 | 21980.1 | 23615.5 | 23984.1 | 24111.6 | 24912.0 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 1480.1 | 1706.2 | 1896.6 | 2050.0 | 2203.5 | 2055.3 | 2227.2 | 2532.5 | 2637.9 | 2538.9 | |
| Taxes on production and | 38136.0 | 38894.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports Less: Subsidies | | | *** | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | | 30753.9 | 31778.4 | 32665.7 | 34462.6 | 35235.9 | 38243.7 | 39342.3 | 40615.1 | 41395.8 | 43671.9 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 9533.1 | 9921.7 | 10302.6 | 10826.5 | 11502.9 | 12126.1 | 13323.8 | 14083.6 | 14610.7 | 15314.5 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 21220.8 | 21856.7 | 22363.1 | 23636.1 | 23733.0 | 26117.6 | 26018.5 | 00504.5 | 26785.1 | 28357.4 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | 21856.7 | 22303.1 | 23030.1 | 23733.0 | 26117.6 | 26018.5 | 26531.5 | 26785.1 | 28357.4 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 21233.0 | 21130.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 15446.6 | 15817.4 | 16957.3 | 18104.9 | 19587.2 | 20964.5 | 22751.7 | 21906.1 | 22432.9 | 23894.1 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| persons) | | 594.5 | 615.6 | 645.2 | 683.2 | 711.8 | 752.4 | 766.0 | 773.6 | 770.6 | 789.8 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Belgian franc, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western caler

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BB | F euro / eu | ro, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|-------------------------------|-------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|---------|---------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 17544.0 | 17949.5 | 18611.1 | 19061.2 | 20104.1 | 21141.8 | 21859.2 | 23795.3 | 24512.4 | 25475.5 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 4278.7 | 4434.2 | 4607.3 | 4798.6 | 4985.6 | 5345.1 | 5562.0 | 6358.2 | 6356.3 | 6755.8 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 966666.0 | 1009168.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 13265.3 | 13515.3 | 14003.8 | 14262.6 | 15118.5 | 15796.7 | 16297.2 | 17437.1 | 18156.1 | 18719.7 | |
| Compensation of employees | 941914.0 | 984011.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 0 | 11986.0 | 12212.4 | 12681.3 | 12932.9 | 13791.0 | 14391.2 | 14849.9 | 15945.8 | 16593.8 | 17110.7 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | .2000 | .2002.0 | | 002 | | .00 .0.0 | .0000.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS. | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| GROSS | | 1270.2 | 1302.9 | 1322.5 | 1329.7 | 1327.5 | 1405.5 | 1447.3 | 1491.3 | 1562.3 | 1609.0 | |
| | | 1279.3 | 1302.9 | 1322.5 | 1329.7 | 1327.5 | 1405.5 | 1447.3 | 1491.3 | 1502.5 | 1609.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | 4=00.0 | 40000 | |
| capital | | 1279.2 | 1302.7 | 1322.4 | 1329.6 | 1327.5 | 1405.3 | 1447.3 | 1491.3 | 1562.3 | 1609.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 0.1 | 0.2 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.2 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 122131.0 | 116304.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 1675.0 | 1694.4 | 1809.8 | 1565.9 | 2133.4 | 2369.9 | 1921.5 | 2053.0 | 2073.9 | 1946.2 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | ••• | 371.3 | 371.5 | 371.4 | 374.9 | 384.2 | 390.0 | 394.6 | 402.2 | 408.4 | 410.6 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Belgian franc, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro. Western caler

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 | BEF euro / eu | ro, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|------------------------------------|---------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | 41327.4 | 42809.2 | 44028.2 | 45789.9 | 48524.3 | 51570.4 | 54295.4 | 56894.8 | 59432.3 | 62476.8 | |
| Less: Intermediate | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | | 12840.2 | 13858.0 | 14195.6 | 14748.9 | 15732.2 | 17449.8 | 18515.9 | 19535.6 | 20412.8 | 21629.6 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | a 1727880.0 | 1837342.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 28487.2 | 28951.2 | 29832.6 | 31041.0 | 32792.1 | 34120.6 | 35779.5 | 37359.2 | 39019.5 | 40847.2 | |
| Compensation of employees | 573361.0 | 609397.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 21856.8 | 22409.6 | 23321.0 | 24441.0 | 25394.2 | 26506.4 | 28256.9 | 30041.7 | 31135.3 | 32438.8 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | | -25.6 | -98.0 | -79.4 | -111.1 | -188.2 | -400.9 | -491.8 | -669.4 | -671.6 | -794.3 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 79267.0 | 72817.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | b | 6656.0 | 6639.6 | 6591.0 | 6711.1 | 7586.1 | 8015.1 | 8014.4 | 7986.9 | 8555.8 | 9202.7 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | - | 2785.1 | 2895.2 | 2963.1 | 3043.8 | 3143.8 | 3200.8 | 3281.6 | 3376.0 | 3539.2 | 3689.5 | |
| 2. E | с | 3870.9 | 3744.4 | 3627.9 | 3667.3 | 4442.3 | 4814.3 | 4732.8 | 4610.9 | 5016.6 | 5513.2 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------------------|----------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 540601.0 | 580351.0 | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | |
| formation Changes in inventories | | 2754.4 | 2361.9 | 2673.7 | 2649.6 | 3088.2 | 3229.0 | 3160.4 | 3236.5 | 3351.4 | 3391.4 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 813.8 | 821.5 | 829.9 | 840.9 | 858.3 | 872.8 | 893.3 | 908.2 | 921.7 | 943.2 | |

^a Business services and real estate except dwellings are included in item Education; health and social work; other community, social and

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Belgian franc, Western calendar year

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BE | F euro / eur | o, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|-------------------------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | = | = | = | | | | | |
| Land Later on Parts | | 660.7 | 682.5 | 693.1 | 706.2 | 710.2 | 748.8 | 813.4 | 882.0 | 909.0 | 870.4 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 59945.0 | 60719.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 660.7 | 682.5 | 693.1 | 706.2 | 710.2 | 748.8 | 813.4 | 882.0 | 909.0 | 870.4 | |
| Compensation of employees | 59945.0 | 60719.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 660.7 | 682.5 | 693.1 | 706.2 | 710.2 | 748.8 | 813.4 | 882.0 | 909.0 | 870.4 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| b | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| · | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | ••• | ••• | | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | | |
| of valuables | ••• | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| persons) | | 61.5 | 63.5 | 65.1 | 65.9 | 66.0 | 69.6 | 68.5 | 68.3 | 68.3 | 68.4 | |
| persons | | 01.5 | 03.3 | 03.1 | 00.9 | 00.0 | 09.0 | 00.5 | 00.3 | 00.3 | 00.4 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

personal services.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^c Includes Net mixed income.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year

Data in millions

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BE | EF euro / eur | o, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|-------------------------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 5188.2 | 5477.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| · | | 6249.4 | 6287.3 | 6384.1 | 6250.9 | 6719.1 | 7135.2 | 6911.9 | 7617.9 | 7597.6 | | |
| Defence | 3104.7 | 3029.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 3029.0 | 2880.0 | 3011.4 | 3050.4 | 2973.4 | 3014.8 | 3111.8 | 3109.1 | 3132.7 | | |
| Public order and safety | 2590.8 | 2764.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 2764.8 | 2864.7 | 3011.5 | 3129.5 | 3352.0 | 3526.5 | 3745.7 | 4333.1 | 4493.4 | | |
| Economic affairs | 3457.7 | 3614.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 4262.4 | 4461.6 | 4546.9 | 4878.7 | 5220.8 | 5586.4 | 5809.8 | 6059.1 | 6325.8 | | |
| Environment protection | 365.3 | 370.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Zivii di ili di protodilori | | 334.8 | 354.3 | 384.1 | 481.9 | 521.6 | 630.7 | 648.6 | 660.5 | 686.4 | | |
| Housing and community | 88.7 | 92.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| amenities | 00 | 92.9 | 75.4 | 78.8 | 96.3 | 102.7 | 123.3 | 121.2 | 131.7 | 149.1 | | |
| Health | 11058.2 | 11976.0 | | . 0.0 | 00.0 | .02 | .20.0 | | | | ••• | ••• |
| Tiodiai | | 12042.5 | 12973.4 | 12866.9 | 13494.6 | 14218.7 | 15147.1 | 16084.8 | 16561.3 | 18110.3 | | |
| Recreation, culture and | 684.5 | 687.3 | .20.0 | .2000.0 | .0.00 | | | .0000 | .0001.0 | .0 | ••• | ••• |
| religion | 001.0 | 687.3 | 740.2 | 865.6 | 882.6 | 932.2 | 951.2 | 1053.5 | 1698.4 | 1740.5 | | |
| Education | 12434.1 | 12770.1 | 740.2 | 000.0 | 002.0 | 332.2 | 331.2 | 1000.0 | 1030.4 | 1740.5 | ••• | ••• |
| Lucation | 12-10-1.1 | 12765.3 | 13135.6 | 13434.1 | 13806.5 | 14151.0 | 14373.1 | 15200.9 | 15968.3 | 16577.8 | | |
| Social protection | 2404.8 | 2469.5 | 10100.0 | 10404.1 | 13000.3 | 14151.0 | 14373.1 | 13200.3 | 10000.0 | 10377.0 | ••• | ••• |
| Oodai protection | 2-704.0 | 2529.4 | 2716.6 | 2896.0 | 2874.5 | 3060.0 | 3190.1 | 3613.6 | 4047.9 | 4279.8 | | |
| Equals: General government | 41377.0 | 43252.0 | 27 10.0 | 2030.0 | 2014.5 | 3000.0 | 3130.1 | 3013.0 | 4047.8 | 4213.0 | ••• | ••• |
| final consumption expenditure | 413/7.0 | 43252.0 | 46489.1 | 47479.2 | 48946.0 | 51251.5 | 53678.5 | 56301.9 | 60187.3 | 63093.4 | 66067.0 | 68764.1 |
| inai consumption expenditure | | 44/5/.6 | 40489.1 | 4/4/9.2 | 40946.0 | 51251.5 | 5.87066 | 50301.9 | 00187.3 | 03093.4 | 0.7000 | 00/04.1 |

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year

Data in millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|----------------------------------|-------------|------------|------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| li | ndividual c | onsumption | expenditur | e of housel | nolds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic | | 15241.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| beverages | | 15242.8 | 15379.1 | 15766.4 | 15969.7 | 15594.4 | 16115.1 | 17221.2 | 18352.8 | 19426.7 | 20049.1 | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco | | 3833.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and narcotics | | 4115.8 | 4277.1 | 4548.8 | 4929.9 | 5159.7 | 5409.0 | 5201.3 | 5403.5 | 5590.3 | 5791.5 | |
| Clothing and footwear | | 6700.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| · · | | 6699.5 | 6926.3 | 6777.4 | 6899.1 | 6923.4 | 7208.5 | 7321.1 | 7545.1 | 7635.7 | 7819.0 | |
| Housing, water, electricity, gas | | 24874.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and other fuels | | 24667.3 | 26120.0 | 26943.7 | 27229.4 | 27543.4 | 29632.6 | 30980.9 | 31550.5 | 32621.9 | 33646.5 | |
| Furnishings, household | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| equipment and routine | | 6911.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| maintenance of the house | | 6523.6 | 6315.3 | 6700.0 | 6640.7 | 6714.7 | 6736.2 | 7131.1 | 7359.9 | 7666.2 | 7881.1 | |
| Health | | 3672.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 3688.0 | 3670.4 | 4249.0 | 4581.0 | 4980.3 | 5295.2 | 5307.9 | 5890.8 | 6100.0 | 6438.7 | |
| Transport | | 13838.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| · | | 14119.6 | 14790.2 | 15226.7 | 16331.2 | 17325.7 | 18833.2 | 19010.7 | 19321.7 | 20072.5 | 21524.5 | |
| Communication | | 1586.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1586.5 | 1749.7 | 1928.6 | 2149.3 | 2463.9 | 2777.4 | 2986.7 | 3106.1 | 3183.0 | 3449.3 | |
| Recreation and culture | | 9933.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 9934.5 | 10260.2 | 11010.0 | 11509.1 | 12268.8 | 13185.4 | 13333.3 | 12893.0 | 13101.4 | 13554.2 | |
| Education | | 445.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 445.1 | 451.1 | 445.1 | 533.7 | 591.2 | 635.8 | 741.0 | 757.1 | 782.5 | 811.0 | |
| Restaurants and hotels | | 5925.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 5946.9 | 6004.0 | 6054.0 | 6140.6 | 6454.7 | 7004.3 | 7247.4 | 7467.8 | 7589.0 | 7640.2 | |
| Miscellaneous goods and | | 11988.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| services | | 15658.5 | 15103.6 | 15051.5 | 16229.3 | 15840.5 | 18260.5 | 19010.2 | 18403.1 | 17725.4 | 18384.8 | |
| Equals: Household final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure in | | 104950.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| domestic market | | 108628.1 | 111047.0 | 114701.2 | 119143.0 | 121860.7 | 131093.2 | 135492.8 | 138051.4 | 141494.6 | 146989.9 | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad | | 5000.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| by residents | | 4996.7 | 5448.4 | 5569.1 | 5930.1 | 7338.2 | 8168.7 | 8739.6 | 8588.9 | 8644.6 | 8976.3 | |
| 2, .00.doino | | 7550.1 | 5770.4 | 5505.1 | JJJU. 1 | 1000.2 | 0100.7 | 07 00.0 | 0000.9 | 0.77.0 | 0010.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|--|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|----------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents Equals: Household final consumption expenditure | 103878.0 | 2863.2 2862.0 107087.0 110763.0 | 3146.0 113349.0 | 3196.8 117074.0 | 3301.7 121771.0 | 4857.6 124341.0 | 5711.7 133550.0 | 6156.7 138076.0 | 5853.5 140787.0 | 5774.8 144364.0 | 5860.2 150106.0 | 155810.0 |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of non-pro | ofit instituti | ons serving | household | s (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 2369.0 | 2502.0 1717.0 | 1756.0 | 1838.0 | 1862.0 | 2028.0 | 2175.0 | 2224.0 | 2448.0 | 2560.0 | 2731.0 | 2885.8 |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of genera | l governme | nt | | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual | | - | - | _ | _ | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure of general government | 25991.0 | 27353.3 27475.0 | 28881.0 | 29256.0 | 30141.0 | 31483.0 | 32787.0 | 34801.0 | 36614.0 | 38906.0 | 41110.0 | 42816.0 |
| Equals: Total actual individual consumption | 132238.0 | 136942.4 139955.0 | 143986.0 | 148168.0 | 153774.0 | 157852.0 | 168512.0 | 175101.0 | 179849.0 | 185830.0 | 193947.0 | 201511.8 |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 B | | -, | , | | | | | | | | | a in millions |
|------------------------------------|----------------------|--------------|---|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 387144.0 | 412335.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | 414271.7 | 423179.8 | 450333.6 | 475605.0 | 499311.9 | 538654.2 | 559134.5 | 561871.9 | 566537.0 | 598602.9 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (only to be deducted if FISIM | 7674.0 | 8241.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 20183.1 | 20288.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | | 20675.5 | 21991.9 | 23579.3 | 24529.0 | 26275.6 | 27928.7 | 27425.2 | 28575.3 | 28868.5 | 31947.3 | 32749.3 |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 22813.0 | 23030.0 | 2.000 | 200.0.0 | 2.020.0 | 202.0.0 | 2.020 | 220.2 | 200.0.0 | 20000.0 | 0.00 | 020.0 |
| rido. Taxos on producto | 220.0.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 2629.9 | 2740.3 | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | |
| Less. Oubsidies on products | 2020.0 | 27 40.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I Des desation | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Later and Parks and a second and a | I. Production | | uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | a 212287.7 | 230496.5 | 000770.0 | 050700.0 | 070500.0 | 0070544 | 0440400 | 007070 0 | 000000 | 000000 4 | 0.40.404.4 | |
| purchaser's prices | _ | 227165.2 | 233772.3 | 252728.6 | 270562.3 | 287354.1 | 314842.3 | 327676.2 | 322869.3 | 320823.1 | 342461.1 | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | 195039.5 | 202128.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | _ | 207782.0 | 211399.4 | 221184.3 | 229571.7 | 238233.4 | 251740.6 | 258883.5 | 267577.9 | 274582.4 | 288089.1 | 298179.8 |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 27455.1 | 29224.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 167584.3 | 172904.6 | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 107304.3 | 172904.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | *** | *** |
| | II.1.1 Genera | | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | 195039.5 | 202128.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | _ | 207782.0 | 211399.4 | 221184.3 | 229571.7 | 238233.4 | 251740.6 | 258883.5 | 267577.9 | 274582.4 | 288089.1 | 298179.8 |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 102203.7 | 105199.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | 22510.7 | 22861.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | 26413.7 | 26857.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | 22813.0 | 23030.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | 3600.7 | 3827.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | - 0000 0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 3903.0 | 3995.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0.1.11 | 0000.0 | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | 2629.9 | 2740.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies as | 4070 4 | 4055.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | 1273.1 | 1255.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | a | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | ^b 49751.2 | 53408.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------------|--------------------------|-------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | ° 20573.8 – | 20659.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocate 49751.2 | tion of prima 53408.4 | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS | c 20573.8 | 20659.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 104739.6 | 107872.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 21293.5 | 21659.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 24191.1 | 24633.9 | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| Taxes on products | 20590.4 | 20806.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 3600.7 | 3827.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 2897.6 | 2974.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | 1637.8 | 1732.3 | | | | ··· | | | | | | ··· |
| Other subsidies on production | 1259.8 | 1241.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 85865.3 | 90697.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ry income | account - II | 606 | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 82665.5 | 87999.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 199557.9 | 206298.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - II.2 Seconda | | | ne account | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 199557.9 | 206298.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 31487.5 | 33748.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 39547.4 | 40665.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 38605.1 | 39776.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 47528.7 | 48945.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | on of incon | no account | Hees | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 31450.8 | 33678.1 | on or micon | ie account | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 40203.2 | 41402.6 | | | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 38505.4 | 39817.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 48531.8 | 49698.0 | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 198035.4 | 204837.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 198035.4 | 204837.9 | | ount - Nest | urces | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | - 1119.1 | 1148.8 | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | *** | ••• | *** | | |
| pension funds | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | II.4.1 Use of 147596.1 | disposable 152841.0 | income acc | ount - Uses | 5 | | | | | | | |
| Individual consumption | 132238.2 | 136942.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 15357.9 | 139955.0 15898.6 | 143986.0 | 148168.0 | 153774.0 | 157852.0 | 168512.0 | 175101.0 | 179849.0 | 185830.0 | 193947.0 | 201511.8 |
| expenditure | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | 1119.1 | 1148.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 50439.2 | 51996.9 | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | III.1 Capital a 50439.2 | account - Ch 51996.9 | nanges in lia | abilities and | I net worth | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | -223.3 | -227.4 | | | *** | | ••• | | | | | *** |
| less payable Capital transfers, receivable | 3961.4 | 4889.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 4184.7 | 5116.5 | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 22760.9 | 22545.3 | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| | - III.1 Capital a | | nanges in a | | | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | |
| Gross capital formation | 39582.6 | 40608.1 | ianges in a | 33013 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 37990.9 | 40191.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | 1591.8 | 416.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | 0.0 | 6.7 | | | ••• | | *** | | | | ••• | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | d 10633.3 | 11154.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | III.2 Financia | 52983.6 53651.2 | Changes in 47722.3 | liabilities a 59946.1 | nd net wort 61473.9 | 97788.6 | 50024.0 | 120098.0 | 79068.2 | 109226.3 | 129719.4 | 162367. |
| Currency and deposits | - - | 24630.1 24525.9 | 14827.9 | 16679.3 | 13960.0 | 26927.7 | -29311.4 | 44623.5 | 33665.8 | 65903.9 | 73682.5 | 116748.5 |
| Securities other than shares | = | 15900.6 | | | | 1145.5 | 8459.3 | 4427.3 | 1475.1 | -6835.1 | 251.4 | -10659.6 |
| Loans Shares and other equity | | -699.5 -797.8 | 5911.6 | 11871.5 | 15530.8 | 16081.8 | 16662.9 | 6760.4 | 9980.2 | 5030.7 | 16618.0 | 12076.9 |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | 7662.0 8360.0 4093.1 | 4055.4 | 15379.8 | 23061.7 | 30428.5 | 39237.1 | 44592.9 | 16001.7 | 22425.7 | 26925.6 | 21433.4 |
| reserves Financial derivatives | - | ••• | | | | 10202.4 | 7848.2 | 12068.9 | 11102.0 | | 14804.8 | 18867.5 |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | - | 1397.3 1569.3 11155.0 | 10496.8 | 9703.2 | 5166.5 | 13002.7 | 7127.8 | 7625.0 | 6843.4 | 7814.5 | -2562.9 | 3900.8 |
| BORROWING (-) | - | 10794.3 | 10447.3 | 12429.3 | 11551.5 | 12336.5 | 10049.9 | 10239.8 | 12869.0 | 12082.2 | 9893.8 | 6991.0 |
| | III.2 Financia | | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | 64138.5 64445.5 | 58169.6 | 72375.4 | 73025.4 | 110125.1 | 60073.9 | 130337.8 | 91937.2 | 121308.5 | 139613.3 | 169358.5 |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | -7.8 | | | | | | | | | | 635.1 |
| Currency and deposits | | 16925.6 16821.4 | 17713.6 | 13362.3 | 10461.9 | 13835.6 | -15180.2 | 17131.5 | 41315.7 | 77599.5 | 57977.6 | 29455.7 |
| Securities other than shares | _ | 24869.9 | | | | 18031.5 | -5801.1 | 36187.7 | -14295.2 | -5449.3 | 12571.2 | 18468.1 |
| Loans Shares and other equity | - | 5855.3 5757.1 3750.3 | 2817.2 | 6428.2 | 15331.3 | 24706.8 | 38243.5 | 29966.6 | 31387.4 | 22323.3 | 29249.5 | 75081.6 |
| Insurance technical | | 4665.9 | 2362.1 | 15137.2 | 37464.0 | 33004.9 | 42555.6 | 35658.3 | 14197.4 | 21587.0 | 22712.8 | 33218.6 |
| reserves Financial derivatives | - | 4453.7 | | | | 11806.3 | 9310.3 | 13724.6 | 12598.5 | | 16908.3 | 21015.6 |
| rinanciai gerivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | 8291.5 | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Includes FISIM but FISIM is not included in Intermediate consumption of the other domestic sectors.
 ^b Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector.
 ^c Mixed income, net. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 ^d Discrepancy between Total Economy and the sum of domestic sectors.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year

Data in millions

| 3eries 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 I | DEI EUIO/EUI | io, vvesteiii c | aicilual yea | 1 | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------------------|--------------------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|-------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | V.I External 123078.5 | account of 0 130942.6 | joods and s | services - F | Resources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods | 98004.1 | 108941.1 | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | | ••• | | ••• |
| Imports of services | 25074.4 | 22001.5 | ••• | | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | | *** | | *** |
| • | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | V.I External 130939.2 | 139622.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 104340.2 | 117611.6 | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | *** | *** | |
| Exports of services | 26599.0 | 22010.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | -7860.7 | -8679.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.II External | | | ome and c | urrent transf | ers - Resou | irces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | -7860.7 | -8679.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 530.5 | 548.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 1217.2 | 1202.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 2222.6 | 2223.1 | | | ••• | | ••• | | | ••• | | |
| Taxes on products | 2222.6 | 2223.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 1005.4 | 1021.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | 992.1 | 1008.0 | | | | *** | ••• | *** | *** | | *** | ••• |
| Other subsidies on | 13.3 | 13.1 | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | ••• |
| production Property income | 19854.1 | 21572.1 | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | ••• |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 830.4 | 926.5 | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | ••• |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 428.9 | 462.2 | ••• | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 2687.4 | 2469.4 | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | *** |
| Adjustment for the change in | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | <u></u> | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | V.II External 3066.4 | | primary inc | ome and c | urrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | *** | | | | *** | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | - 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports Taxes on products | - 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | *** | | *** | |
| Other taxes on | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| production Less: Subsidies | 0.0 | 0.0 | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• |
| Subsidies on products | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| production Property income | 23053.8 | 24270.7 | | | | ••• | | ••• | *** | | *** | |
| | = | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|------------------------|------------|----------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income and | 36.7 | 70.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social contributions | 174.7 | 189.0 | | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| Social benefits other than | 528.5 | 421.3 | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• |
| social transfers in kind Other current transfers | 1684.2 | 1716.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | -10856.6 | -11388.8 | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| | V.III.1 Capita | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | -10856.6 | -11388.8 | Changes in | nabilities a | na net worti | • | | | | | | |
| BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable | 223.3 | 227.4 | | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| less payable Capital transfers, receivable | 572.6 | 561.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | 349.3 | 334.1 | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -10633.3 | -11161.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.III.1 Capita | | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | 0.0 | -6.7 | g | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -10633.3 | -11154.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | 44960.6 45191.4 | 29431.5 | 41865.9 | 39502.4 | 92780.2 | 54995.6 | 112104.7 | 67972.7 | 115522.6 | 127545.6 | 131190.2 |
| Currency and deposits | | 14143.1 | | | | | | | 29822.9 | 65683.9 | 42475.5 | 11895.2 |
| Securities other than shares | | 11190.8 | | | | 37424.3 | 15356.7 | 47569.1 | -881.8 | 11205.1 | 22990.5 | 24514.2 |
| Loans | | 8909.5 | | | | | | | 28058.3 | 27849.8 | 25475.5 | 59670.6 |
| Shares and other equity | | 447.8 1256.8 | 4697.7 | 4919.1 | 32594.4 | 37346.5 | 28954.7 | 28683.7 | 8619.6 | 22031.8 | 23741.9 | 37421.3 |
| Insurance technical | | 360.6 | 4031.1 | 4919.1 | 32334.4 | 37340.3 | 20954.7 | 20003.7 | 0019.0 | 22031.0 | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | ••• | | 2103.4 | 2148.1 |
| Other accounts payable | | 9908.8 | | | | | | • | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | 9330.5 -11155.0 | 1171.0 | 12242.4 | -15423.2 | -4749.7 | -10037.5 | -4300.4 | 857.0 | -13027.1 | 10758.8 | -4459.3 |
| BORROWING (-) | | -10794.3 | -10447.3 | -12429.3 | -11551.5 | -12336.5 | -10049.9 | -10239.8 | -12869.0 | -12082.2 | -9893.8 | -6991.0 |
| Net acquisition of financial | V.III.2 Finand | ial account 33805.7 | - Changes | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets Monetary gold and SDRs | | 34397.1 7.8 | 18984.2 | 29436.6 | 27950.9 | 80443.7 | 44945.8 | 101864.9 | 55103.7 | 103440.4 | 117651.8 | 124199.2 |
| Currency and deposits | | 21847.6 | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | -635.1 |
| Securities other than shares | | 2221.5 | | | | | | | | 53988.3 | 58180.5 | 99187.9 |
| | ••• | | | | | 20538.3 | 29617.1 | 15808.7 | 14888.6 | 9819.3 | 10670.8 | -4613.4 |
| Loans | | 2354.7 | | | | | | 5551.0 | 6651.2 | 10557.3 | 12843.9 | -3334.1 |
| Shares and other equity | ••• | 4359.5 4950.9 | 6391.0 | 5161.7 | 18192.1 | 34770.0 | 25636.2 | 37618.3 | 10423.9 | 22870.4 | 27954.7 | 25636.2 |
| Insurance technical reserves | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year

Data in millions Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year 2000 2001 2002 2003 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2004 2005 Series 200 300 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 274567.5 296019.1 (otherwise, please specify) I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 168548.9 185598.4 purchaser's prices
VALUE ADDED GROSS, in 106018.6 110420.7 basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed 15808 9 17078 5 capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 902096 93342 2 prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 106018.6 110420.7 basic prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses Compensation of employees 67384.8 69187.6 Other taxes less Other 876.7 805.1 subsidies on production Other taxes on production 1888.0 1967.9 Less: Other subsidies on 1091.2 1082.9 production **OPERATING SURPLUS,** 40356.4 37828.6 **GROSS** II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, 37828.6 40356.4 **GROSS** 13165.7 14977.2 Property income II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 22808.9 25471.5 BALANCE OF PRIMARY 28185.3 29862.1 **INCOMES** II.2 Secondary distribution of income account BALANCE OF PRIMARY 28185.3 29862.1 **INCOMES** Social contributions 1809.3 1912.0 Other current transfers 1844.7 1882 1 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, 3661.1 3510.4 wealth, etc. Social benefits other than 2490.6 2533.6 social transfers in kind Other current transfers 1251.9 1278.3 **GROSS DISPOSABLE** 24586.5 26183.2 INCOME II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources GROSS DISPOSABLE 24586.5 26183.2 INCOME II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on 0.0 83.4 pension funds SAVING, GROSS 24586.5 26099.8

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------|--------------------|--------------|---------------|-----------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 24586.5 | 26099.8 | | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 1465.6 | 543.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 1527.0 | 1724.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 61.4 | 1180.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 10243.2 | 9565.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 22412.6 | 22646.7 | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 20860.1 | 22251.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | 1552.5 | 395.2 | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | 150.8 | 383.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 3488.7 | 3613.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| () | - III 2 Financia | | | liabilitiaa a | | <u>_</u> | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | III.2 Financia | 14647.5 15318.2 | 18791.9 | 19797.3 | 31799.7 | 29285.6 | 41322.1 | 47665.2 | 23112.2 | 29186.5 | 38700.5 | 13811.2 |
| Currency and deposits | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 |
| Securities other than shares | | 1228.7 | | | | 2514.3 | 2038.1 | 7635.2 | 1985.5 | 9428.6 | 4523.0 | 78.8 |
| Loans | | 6788.5 6758.8 | 8857.5 | 9478.8 | 12394.0 | 10947.5 | 14034.2 | 5412.5 | 9697.3 | -1134.4 | 13040.0 | -1348.5 |
| Shares and other equity | | 6115.9 6813.8 | 5930.8 | 9707.3 | 17656.6 | 13301.4 | 23651.1 | 33085.0 | 10058.1 | 20182.6 | 21915.8 | 14206.9 |
| Insurance technical reserves | | 1150.8 | | | | 5.3 | 558.4 | | 289.4 | | 174.9 | 33.2 |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Other accounts payable | | -636.3 -633.0 | 1774.6 | 1/1 / | 1010.4 | 2517.1 | 1040.2 | | 1081.0 | 520.5 | -053.2 | 840.9 |
| | a | -633.9 985.4 | 1774.6 | 141.4 | 1019.4 | 2517.1 | 1040.2 | 1513.8 | 1081.9 | 529.5 | -953.2 | 840.8 |
| BORROWING (-) | _ | 1041.1 | -3758.0 | -4844.5 | -8112.0 | -5780.1 | -7608.9 | -9869.5 | -2268.1 | -3804.2 | -4690.7 | -5568.5 |
| | III.2 Financia | | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | - | 15632.9 16359.3 | 15033.9 | 14952.8 | 23687.7 | 23505.5 | 33713.2 | 37795.6 | 20844.0 | 25382.4 | 34009.8 | 8242.7 |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | - | 4163.5 4153.6 | 6132.9 | 399.0 | 5661.7 | 8658.7 | -2382.9 | 2336.4 | 5039.9 | 4035.7 | 5830.0 | -3097.2 |
| Securities other than shares | | 1084.8 | | | | -2642.8 | -803.7 | 1814.3 | 1277.7 | -2143.8 | 1680.4 | 2856.0 |
| Loans | | 5406.8 | | | | 10944.5 | 26978.6 | 17277.9 | 6826.8 | 20469.5 | 6845.4 | 5671.6 |
| Shares and other equity | | 207.5 1103.0 | 2076.5 | -948.9 | 13127.9 | 506.6 | 17749.0 | 9245.7 | 2692.5 | 12490.2 | 15947.0 | 14280.3 |
| Insurance technical reserves | | 118.2 | | | | | | | | | 208.2 | 148.5 |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | |

^a Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year

Data in millions Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year 2001 2002 2003 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2004 2005 Series 200 300 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 18330.4 19133.1 (otherwise, please specify) I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 7483.7 7698.7 purchaser's prices
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 10846.7 11434.4 basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed 1715 1 18066 capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 9040 1 97193 prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 10846.7 11434.4 basic prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses Compensation of employees 6941.8 6973.3 Other taxes less Other 105.1 94.8 subsidies on production Other taxes on production 156.7 161.4 Less: Other subsidies on 56.3 61.9 production **OPERATING SURPLUS,** 3810.1 4356.0 **GROSS** II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, 3810.1 4356.0 **GROSS** 42956.0 Property income 45724.8 Adjustment entry for FISIM -7674.7 -8241.2 (balanced by Nominal Sector) II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 34812.6 37660.1 BALANCE OF PRIMARY 4278.8 4179.8 **INCOMES** II.2 Secondary distribution of income account BALANCE OF PRIMARY 4278.8 4179.8 **INCOMES** Social contributions 4490.1 4735.5 4145 2 41164 Other current transfers II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, 1075.3 1349.2 wealth, etc. 3670.0 Social benefits other than 3371.0 social transfers in kind Other current transfers 4151.1 4120.8 **GROSS DISPOSABLE** 4316.7 3891.6 INCOME II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources GROSS DISPOSABLE 4316.7 3891.6 INCOME II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on 1119.1 1065.4

pension funds

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------------|-----------------------|---------------|---------------|-------------|-------------|--------------------|---------|-------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 3197.6 | 2826.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1 Capital a | | nanges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 3197.6 | 2826.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 0.2 | 7.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 148.9 | 30.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 148.7 | 23.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 1391.1 | 1118.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | II.1 Capital a | nccount - Ch | nanges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | ••• | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 1353.1 | 1408.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 0.0 | 1.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | 0.0 | 31.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 1844.7 | 1391.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | U 0 Financia | | | | | L | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | II.2 Financia | 31395.3 | Changes in | nabilities ai | na net wort | 11 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | 31396.3 24611.5 | 23874.5 | 32467.0 | 22247.1 | 60851.1 | 5825.7 | 74375.8 | 52194.6 | 80025.7 | 84205.4 | 137943.9 |
| Securities other than shares | | 24507.3 -282.9 | 14806.2 | 16652.9 | 13954.5 | 26904.9 | -29310.6 | 44741.0 | 33596.2 | 65766.3 -9648.9 | 73584.9 | -9178.3 |
| Loans | | -175.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | 1546.1 | | | | 17127.1 | 15586.0 | 11508.0 | -3187.7 5943.6 | 135.6 2243.1 | -2096.8 5009.8 | 588.6 7226.5 |
| Insurance technical | | 2942.4 | | ••• | | | 13300.0 | | | 2245.1 | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | 10176.8 | | 12067.1 | 10837.4 | | 14594.0 | 18782.9 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | 2753.8 2858.9 | 7555.0 | 9767.5 | 2884.5 | 9246.9 | 5954.8 | 8347.5 | 7260.4 | 6850.5 | -881.0 | 3885.0 |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET a BORROWING (-) | | -0.1 | 2.2 | 1.2 | 0.3 | | -0.0 | 0.0 | | 0.0 | -2.6 | 3.1 |
| II | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | | 31395.3 | _ | | 22247.4 | 60054.4 | E005.0 | 74075.0 | E04047 | 00005 7 | 04000 0 | 127040.0 |
| assets Monetary gold and SDRs | | 31396.2 -7.8 | 23876.7 | 32468.2 | 22247.4 | 60851.1 | 5825.6 | 74375.8 | 52194.7 | 80025.7 | 84202.8 | 137946.9 |
| Currency and deposits | | 12042.7 | | | | | | | | ••• | | 635.1 |
| Securities other than shares | | 17113.6 | | | *** | 789.5 | -20957.5 | 6273.3 | 26529.7 | 56072.8 | 35617.4 | 20653.9 |
| Loans | | 273.8 | 17249.5 | 13440.8 | | 17263.8 | -5107.4 | 35140.6 | -5308.3 | 13158.8 | 25007.0 | 24338.6 |
| Shares and other equity | | 274.8 2601.9 | 2715.8 | 4247.0 | 5911.7 | 24759.4 | 11582.2 14909.6 | 16724.4 | 24474.4 7246.0 | 8011.4 1822.7 | 22551.3 -2181.7 | 69662.8 12079.6 |
| Insurance technical | | 0.0 | ••• | ••• | *** | 27133.4 | 17303.0 | 10724.4 | 7240.0 | 1022.1 | 2101.7 | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 |
| Other accounts receivable | | -628.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 2591.0 | 2287.1 | 1835.3 | 3887.4 | 5630.5 | 2520.9 | -1072.3 | 772.2 | 4064.3 | 10576.9 |

 $^{^{\}mathrm{a}}$ Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year Data in millions Series 300: 1993 SNA, 1999 BEF euro / euro, Western calendar year 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 2004 2005 Series 200 300 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 32222.5 33342.7 (otherwise, please specify) I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 5459.5 5528.9 purchaser's prices
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 26763.0 27813.8 basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed 3576.2 3672 6 capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 23186.8 24141 2 prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 26763.0 27813.8 basic prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses Compensation of employees 23172.5 24127.9 Other taxes less Other 0.0 0.0 subsidies on production Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on 0.0 0.0 production **OPERATING SURPLUS,** 3590.5 3685.9 **GROSS** II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, 3590.5 3685.9 **GROSS** Taxes on production and 21293.5 21659.7 imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and 24191.1 24633.9 imports Taxes on products 20590.4 20806.9 Other taxes on 3600.7 3827.0 production Less: Subsidies 2897.6 2974.2 1637.8 1732 3 Subsidies on products Other subsidies on 12598 1241 9 production Property income 2177.7 1925.4 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 18740.0 18914.2 BALANCE OF PRIMARY 8111.3 8609.1 **INCOMES** II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources **BALANCE OF PRIMARY** 8609.1 8111.3 **INCOMES** Current taxes on income, 33748.6 31490.0 wealth, etc. Social contributions 33154.6 33920.8 34656.1 35935.3 Other current transfers II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, 19.0 18.1

wealth, etc.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------------------|--------------------|---------------|----------------|--------------|--------|--------------|---------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1990 | 1330 | 1997 | 1330 | 1333 | 2 000 | ∠UU I | 2 UU2 | 2003 | ∠∪∪4 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 32550.4 | 33517.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 38078.0 | 39376.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 36764.5 | 39301.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | - . II 4.4 Uoo of | | | t Base | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | 36764.5 | 39301.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - | | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | II.4.1 Use of 41376.8 | 43251.9 | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Individual consumption | 25991.0 | 27353.3 | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 15385.8 | 15898.6 | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds SAVING, GROSS | -4612.3 | -3950.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | III.1 Capital a -4612.3 | -3950.0 | nanges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | -1362.5 | -1363.0 | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| less payable Capital transfers, receivable | 1650.7 | 1583.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | 3013.2 | 2946.9 | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -9531.6 | -8985.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - III.1 Capital a | occount - Ch | ange in a | eate | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 3999.0 | 3774.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 3999.0 | 3770.7 | | ••• | | | *** | | | | *** | ••• |
| Changes in inventories | 0.0 | 3.6 | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced | -34.4 | -219.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | -9922.8 | -8868.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | *** | 4763.6 4762.2 | 971.0 | 1880.6 | 1127.7 | 2363.6 | 646.8 | 109.2 | -93.3 | -5654.5 | 715.4 | -1518.4 |
| Currency and deposits | | 18.6 | | ••• | | | | | | | | 109.3 |
| Securities other than shares | | 14954.8 | | | | | | | 1744.9 | -6614.8 | 1733.8 | -1560.1 |
| Loans | | -9215.4 -9283.9 | -7035.9 | -2919.4 | -2432.5 | 1818.8 | -1536.4 | -1503.4 | -916.9 | 426.4 | 118.3 | 440.9 |
| Shares and other equity | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 |
| Insurance technical | | 0.0 | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | 36.0 | 51.4 |
| Other accounts payable | | -994.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| (.,, | _ a | -927.3 -7702.0 | 1325.8 | -516.3 | 685.8 | 525.8 | 549.6 | -767.3 | -966.1 | 369.2 | -1270.3 | -559.8 |
| BORROWING (-) | = | -7873.0 | -8759.3 | -4943.7 | -2323.7 | -948.4 | -743.1 | 206.3 | -1292.2 | 265.1 | -698.5 | 868.9 |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | -2938.4 | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets Monetary gold and SDRs | | -3110.8 0.0 | -7788.2 | -3063.1 | -1196.0 | 1415.2 | -96.3 | 315.5 | -1385.5 | -5389.4 | 16.9 | -649.5 |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|------|--------------------|---------|---------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|--------|--------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | -3386.7 -3480.9 | -621.0 | -1695.8 | 218.3 | 1275.8 | 679.1 | -847.9 | -584.4 | 464.0 | 140.8 | 31.5 |
| Securities other than shares | | 19.9 | | | | | | | | 9.4 | -23.1 | -820.7 |
| Loans | | 174.7 | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | 75.5 265.6 | | ••• | | -193.2 | -317.4 | -253.0 | 86.1 | -6157.6 | -147.2 | -252.8 |
| | | 286.7 | -7075.0 | -2165.9 | | -893.8 | -241.9 | 419.8 | 57.2 | 324.7 | -335.5 | 283.2 |
| Insurance technical reserves | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | -11.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | -12.0 | | | 812.4 | 1267.4 | -91.2 | 1146.8 | -851.0 | -30.0 | 381.9 | 109.4 |

^a Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| eries 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 I | BEF euro / eu | ro, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio | |
|--|--|---------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-------------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| eries | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| No. 1 and and a stand | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 59513.8 | 61164.9 | 62230.3 | 63788.5 | 64346.4 | 64539.2 | 64093.5 | 65166.9 | 66132.0 | 67326.6 | | | |
| Pata | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices 'ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 22279.6 | 22501.2 | 22667.5 | 22978.3 | 22869.7 | 21970.7 | 20247.4 | 20144.7 | 20697.1 | 20439.8 | | | |
| asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | 37234.2 | 38663.7 | 39562.8 | 40810.2 | 41476.7 | 42568.5 | 43846.1 | 45022.2 | 45434.9 | 46886.8 | | | |
| apital 'ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 6240.6 | 6708.0 | 7017.5 | 7299.8 | 7610.3 | 8016.7 | 8260.9 | 8914.3 | 9193.0 | 9969.3 | | | |
| rices | 30993.6 | 31955.7 | 32545.3 | 33510.4 | 33866.4 | 34551.8 | 35585.2 | 36107.9 | 36241.9 | 36917.5 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resourc | es | | | | | | | | |
| 'ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | 37234.2 | 38663.7 | 39562.8 | 40810.2 | 41476.7 | 42568.5 | 43846.1 | 45022.2 | 45434.9 | 46886.8 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 3067.1 | 3222.6 | 3174.4 | 3150.7 | 3124.5 | 3187.7 | 3190.8 | 3268.2 | 3314.1 | 3477.9 | | | |
| Other taxes less Other ubsidies on production | 1419.4 | 1580.2 | 1742.0 | 1891.4 | 2007.6 | 2026.9 | 2048.7 | 2166.6 | 2413.0 | 2595.8 | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 1547.7 | 1687.7 | 1844.3 | 2000.0 | 2082.7 | 2091.4 | 2109.4 | 2218.5 | 2447.0 | 2633.9 | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | 128.3 | 107.5 | 102.3 | 108.6 | 75.1 | 64.5 | 60.7 | 51.9 | 34.0 | 38.1 | | | |
| GROSS | a 12173.9 | 13189.8 | 13764.2 | 14313.9 | 14760.2 | 15419.7 | 15834.9 | 16550.9 | 16729.2 | 17722.8 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | b 20573.8 | 20659.7 | 20869.9 | 21443.7 | 21575.8 | 21926.7 | 22761.2 | 23036.5 | 22978.6 | 23090.3 | | | |
| ADED ATIMO CUIDDU LIC | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | | |
| PPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | a 12173.9 | 13189.8 | 13764.2 | 14313.9 | 14760.2 | 15419.7 | 15834.9 | 16550.9 | 16729.2 | 17722.8 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | b 20573.8 | 20659.7 | 20869.9 | 21443.7 | 21575.8 | 21926.7 | 22761.2 | 23036.5 | 22978.6 | 23090.3 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 104739.6 | 107872.4 | 109738.0 | 114236.6 | 118119.4 | 124259.8 | 129789.2 | 137188.3 | 141942.4 | 145700.2 | | | |
| roperty income | 27635.9 | 27773.4 | 26644.9 | 26722.8 | 27769.7 | 27173.6 | 29404.3 | 30983.5 | 31081.5 | 29697.5 | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | 6183.4 | 5942.1 | 6181.1 | 6167.8 | 5996.5 | 5900.5 | 6021.3 | 5899.3 | 6155.4 | 6083.2 | | | |
| NCOMES | 158939.8 | 163564.6 | 164848.2 | 170559.7 | 176237.2 | 182886.8 | 191778.8 | 201859.9 | 206576.3 | 210127.6 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------|-----|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | II.2 Seconda | • | | | | | 404770.0 | 204050.0 | 200570.2 | 040407.0 | | |
| | _ 158939.8 | 163564.6 | 164848.2 | 170559.7 | 176237.2 | 182886.8 | 191778.8 | 201859.9 | 206576.3 | 210127.6 | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 30.6 | 31.4 39776.8 | 32.1 40616.5 | 30.0 41614.4 | 29.1 42870.9 | 28.8 43765.7 | 28.3 44900.2 | 30.2 47116.7 | 30.9 49856.7 | 32.8 52111.8 | | |
| Other current transfers | 4095.4 | 4174.9 | 4381.1 | 4550.4 | 4473.2 | 4408.2 | 4581.3 | 5192.8 | 5008.4 | 4659.3 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 26830.3 | 28624.6 | 28598.9 | 30432.8 | 31585.4 | 32175.4 | 34365.0 | 36249.4 | 37233.4 | 37269.1 | | |
| Social contributions | 40203.2 | 41402.6 | 42134.5 | 43818.5 | 45571.4 | 47086.5 | 48407.1 | 51271.1 | 54522.9 | 55268.7 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 30.6 | 31.4 | 32.1 | 30.0 | 29.1 | 28.8 | 28.3 | 30.2 | 30.9 | 32.8 | | |
| Other current transfers | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | _ 4876.3 | 4712.9 | 5142.4 | 5138.1 | 5408.5 | 5599.4 | 5814.2 | 5861.6 | 5853.4 | 5972.5 | | |
| INCOME | 129730.5 | 132776.2 | 133970.0 | 137335.1 | 141016.0 | 146199.4 | 152674.0 | 160787.3 | 163831.7 | 168388.4 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Adjustment for the change in | 129730.5 | 132776.2 | 133970.0 | 137335.1 | 141016.0 | 146199.4 | 152674.0 | 160787.3 | 163831.7 | 168388.4 | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | 1119.1 | 1148.8 | 1323.2 | 1401.3 | 1165.9 | 1258.0 | 1155.9 | 1535.6 | 2465.2 | 2107.7 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Use | S | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 103878.4 | 107087.4 | 110622.7 | 114887.7 | 119657.4 | 123766.7 | 130978.9 | 135119.0 | 137632.9 | 143030.5 | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 103878.4 | 107087.4 | 110622.7 | 114887.7 | 119657.4 | 123766.7 | 130978.9 | 135119.0 | 137632.9 | 143030.5 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 26971.2 | 26837.6 | 24670.5 | 23848.7 | 22524.5 | 23690.7 | 22851.0 | 27203.9 | 28664.0 | 27465.6 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 26971.2 | 26837.6 | 24670.5 | 23848.7 | 22524.5 | 23690.7 | 22851.0 | 27203.9 | 28664.0 | 27465.6 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| less payable | -406.8 | 535.6 | -27.9 | -98.4 | -286.3 | -226.1 | -589.7 | -964.7 | -631.5 | -1161.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 554.6 | 1501.6 | 1084.6 | 929.7 | 904.8 | 1064.9 | 1055.2 | 551.7 | 884.3 | 477.7 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS | 961.4 | 966.0 | 1112.5 | 1028.2 | 1189.7 | 1291.0 | 1644.9 | 1516.4 | 1515.8 | 1638.7 | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 20323.8 | 20665.2 | 17625.1 | 16450.4 | 14629.3 | 15447.9 | 14000.4 | 17324.9 | 18839.5 | 16335.3 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 11909.5 | 12698.1 | 11946.3 | 13141.3 | 13634.9 | 14110.1 | 14848.7 | 14607.5 | 14927.4 | 15482.1 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 11870.2 | 12682.6 | 11997.6 | 13189.0 | 13615.6 | 14149.4 | 14903.7 | 14653.8 | 15031.3 | 15587.5 | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | _ 39.3 | 17.4 -1.9 | -46.0 -5.3 | -41.6 -6.1 | 25.8 -6.5 | -38.2 -1.1 | -53.8 -1.2 | -44.5 -1.8 | -102.2 -1.7 | -103.9 -1.5 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | -116.4 | -188.4 | -179.5 | -198.7 | -192.2 | -208.7 | -196.5 | -220.9 | 31.6 | -139.5 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 14771.3 | 14863.5 | 12875.8 | 10807.6 | 8796.9 | 9563.2 | 7609.1 | 11852.6 | 13073.5 | 10962.0 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | and net wort | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | - · | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Loans | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|---------------|------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | *** | | | *** | | ••• | | ••• | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector. ^b Mixed income, net. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 B | BEF euro / euro | o, Western c | alendar year | r | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|--|-----------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 2537.7 | 2675.8 | 2748.1 | 2847.6 | 2873.2 | 3092.8 | 3390.7 | 3427.2 | 3744.0 | 3961.7 | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | 826.6 | 928.2 | 951.4 | 985.9 | 994.4 | 1067.2 | 1251.3 | 1253.9 | 1338.2 | 1415.2 | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 1711.1 | 1747.6 | 1796.7 | 1861.7 | 1878.8 | 2025.6 | 2139.4 | 2173.3 | 2405.8 | 2546.5 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 49.6 | 50.0 | 56.5 | 59.4 | 60.7 | 78.0 | 121.4 | 116.2 | 114.0 | 115.1 | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | 1661.5 | 1697.6 | 1740.2 | 1802.3 | 1818.1 | 1947.6 | 2018.0 | 2057.1 | 2291.8 | 2431.4 | | |
| /// UE ADDED ODGGG | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 1711.1 | 1747.6 | 1796.7 | 1861.7 | 1878.8 | 2025.6 | 2139.4 | 2173.3 | 2405.8 | 2546.5 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 1653.3 | 1687.6 | 1729.8 | 1792.4 | 1808.0 | 1935.5 | 2001.4 | 2041.3 | 2279.9 | 2419.1 | | |
| subsidies on production | 8.3 | 10.0 | 10.4 | 9.9 | 10.1 | 12.1 | 16.6 | 15.8 | 11.9 | 12.3 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 8.3 | 10.0 | 10.4 | 9.9 | 10.1 | 12.1 | 16.6 | 15.8 | 11.9 | 12.3 | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS | 49.6 | 50.0 | 56.5 | 59.3 | 60.8 | 78.0 | 121.3 | 116.3 | 114.0 | 115.1 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 49.6 | 50.0 | 56.5 | 59.3 | 60.8 | 78.0 | 121.3 | 116.3 | 114.0 | 115.1 | | |
| Property income | 46.6 | 44.5 | 41.9 | 38.8 | 40.0 | 38.3 | 43.0 | 39.1 | 36.2 | 41.6 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 11.4 | 11.1 | 10.9 | 11.3 | 13.6 | 15.2 | 14.6 | 16.8 | 12.1 | 17.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|----------------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|----|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 84.8 | 83.3 | 87.5 | 86.8 | 87.3 | 101.1 | 149.7ª | 138.6ª | 138.1 | 139.7 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributio | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 84.8 | 83.3 | 87.5 | 86.8 | 87.3 | 101.1 | 149.7 | 138.6 | 138.1 | 139.7 | | |
| Social contributions | 62.8 | 65.4 | 67.2 | 69.6 | 70.6 | 91.4 | 97.8 | 105.6 | 115.1 | 121.9 | | |
| Other current transfers | 2787.3 | 2836.3 | 2844.0 | 3120.8 | 3178.0 | 3049.3 | 3082.9 | 3170.2 | 3209.8 | 3430.4 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributio | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | 24.9 | 25.1 | 27.0 | 30.2 | 34.1 | 37.5 | 40.5 | 41.0 | 37.3 | 35.9 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 62.8 | 65.4 | 67.2 | 69.6 | 70.6 | 91.4 | 97.8 | 105.6 | 115.1 | 121.9 | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 174.6 | 209.5 | 211.2 | 226.8 | 232.8 | 189.6 | 212.9 | 297.9 | 404.9 | 357.7 | | |
| INCOME | 2672.6 | 2685.0 | 2693.9 | 2950.7 | 2998.2 | 2923.3 | 2979.3 | 2969.8 | 2905.7 | 3176.5 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 2672.6 | 2685.0 | 2693.9 | 2950.7 | 2998.2 | 2923.3 | 2979.3 | 2969.8 | 2905.7 | 3176.5 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 2368.8 | 2501.7 | 2551.9 | 2646.3 | 2689.6 | 2916.4 | 3214.6 | 3239.0 | 3540.8 | 3748.0 | | |
| expenditure | 2368.8 | 2501.7 | 2551.9 | 2646.3 | 2689.6 | 2916.4 | 3214.6 | 3239.0 | 3540.8 | 3748.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 303.7 | 183.3 | 142.0 | 304.4 | 308.6 | 6.9 | -235.3 | -269.2 | -635.1 | -571.5 | | |
| | - III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 303.7 | 183.3 | 142.0 | 304.4 | 308.6 | 6.9 | -235.3 | -269.2 | -635.1 | -571.5 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | - 80.2 | 49.0 | 114.5 | 94.2 | 100.7 | 103.0 | 67.6 | 74.3 | 82.9 | 99.9 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 49.0 | 114.5 | 94.2 | 100.7 | 103.0 | 67.6 | 74.3 | 82.9 | 99.9 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | _ 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 334.3 | 182.4 | 199.4 | 339.2 | 348.6 | 31.9 | -289.1 | -311.1 | -666.2 | -586.7 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 89.5 | 78.5 | 96.3 | 133.7 | 135.1 | 189.6 | 158.0 | 122.4 | 127.5 | 150.3 | | |
| formation | 89.5 | 78.5 | 96.3 | 133.7 | 135.1 | 189.6 | 158.0 | 122.4 | 127.5 | 150.3 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | _ | | 159.6ª | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 294.4 | 153.9ª | | 264.9 | 274.2 | -79.7 | -325.7 | -317.3 | -679.7 | -621.9 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | ıı account - (| nanges in | nabilities a | na net worth | п | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | *** | | *** | | | ••• | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u></u> | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Loans | | *** | | *** | | ••• | *** | | ••• | ••• | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|-------------|------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | III.2 Financial | account - C | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Account does not balance.

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------------------|--------------------------|-------------|-------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 292897.9 | 315316.0 | | | | *** | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at burchaser's prices | 176032.6 | 193353.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 116865.3 | 121962.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 17615.5 | 18827.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | 99249.7 | 103134.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | D | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 116865.3 | 113614.0ª | me account | - Resource | S | | | | | | | |
| sacio pinoco | _ | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Compensation of employees | 74326.6 | 76160.9 | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other | 899.9 | 981.8 | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| Subsidies on production Other taxes on production | 2044.7 | 2129.3 | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | 1144.8 | 1147.5 | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 41638.7 | 36471.3ª | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 41030.7 | 30471.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | rv income a | ccount - Re | sources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | 41638.7 | 36471.3ª | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 56121.6 | 60702.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment entry for FISIM | -7674.0 | -8241.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| (Nominal Sector) | _ | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Property income | II.1.2 Allocat 57621.5 | tion of prima 63131.6 | ry income a | ccount - Us | es | | | | | | | |
| roporty income | 0.021.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |

| 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|----------------------------|--|-------------------------|--|---|---|---|---|--|---|--|--|
| 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 32464.1 | 34180.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.2 Secondar 32464.1 | 34180.8 | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| 6299.4 | 6647.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5989.9 | 5998.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ry distributi | on of incom | ie account - | · Uses | | | | | | | |
| _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| = . | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - 20903.3 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.4.1 Use of o | disposable 30074.7 | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| - | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | *** | |
| | • | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| | | | ••• | *** | | | | | | | |
| 27784.2 - | 28925.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| III.1 Capital a 27784.2 | 28925.9 | | abilities and | | | | | | | | |
| 1465.8 | 551.0 | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | *** | ••• | | *** |
| 1675.9 | 1754.6 | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• |
| 210.1 | 1203.6 | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | | ••• | | *** |
| 11634.3 | 10683.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| = . | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| | 1.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 150.8 | 414.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5333.4 | 5005.4 | *** | *** | *** | *** | | *** | | ••• | | *** |
| - | | Obammaa im | | | | | ••• | | | *** | |
| | 46042.8 | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| ъ | 46714.4 24687.0 | 42666.4 | 52264.3 | 54046.8 | 90136.7 | 4/14/./ | 122041.0 | 75306.8 | 109212.3 | 122905.9 | 151755.1 |
| - | 945.8 | | | | | | | | | 1402.2 | 116639.2 |
| | 6612.9 | | | | | | | 6509.6 | | | -9099.4 -750.0 |
| ъ | 7587.4 | | | | 30428 5 | 30237 1 | 44592 9 | | | | -759.9 21433.4 |
| | 4093.1 | *** | *** | *** | | | | | | 14768.8 | 18816.1 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 3644.9 | | | | 10182.1 | | ••• | 11126.8 | | | |
| | 200 32464.1 - II.2 Seconda 32464.1 - 6299.4 - 5989.9 - II.2 Seconda 4585.7 - 5861.6 - 5403.0 - 28903.3 - II.4.1 Use of 28903.3 - II.4.1 Use of 1119.1 - 27784.2 - 1465.8 - 1675.9 - 210.1 - 11634.3 - III.1 Capital a 23765.6 - 22213.2 - 1552.5 - 0.0 - 150.8 - 5333.4 - III.2 Financia | 200 300 32464.1 34180.8 | 200 300 32464.1 34180.8 II.2 Secondary distribution of incom 32464.1 34180.8 6299.4 6647.5 5989.9 5998.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of incom 4585.7 5010.3 5861.6 6203.6 5403.0 5399.1 28903.3 30074.7 III.4.1 Use of disposable income acc 28903.3 30074.7 III.4.1 Use of disposable income acc 28903.3 30074.7 III.4.1 Use of disposable income acc 1119.1 1148.8 27784.2 28925.9 III.1 Capital account - Changes in lia 27784.2 28925.9 1465.8 551.0 1675.9 1754.6 210.1 1203.6 11634.3 10683.3 III.1 Capital account - Changes in as 23765.6 24057.2 22213.2 23660.1 1552.5 395.2 0.0 1.9 150.8 414.3 5333.4 5005.4 III.2 Financial account - Changes in 46042.8 46714.4 42666.4 III.2 Financial account - Changes in 46042.8 46714.4 42666.4 | 200 300 32464.1 34180.8 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account 32464.1 34180.8 6299.4 6647.5 | 11.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources 32464.1 34180.8 | 11.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources 32464.1 34180.8 6299.4 6647.5 | 200 300 32464.1 34180.8 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources 32464.1 34180.8 6299.4 6647.5 5989.9 5998.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses 4585.7 5010.3 5861.6 6203.6 5403.0 5399.1 28903.3 30074.7 II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 28903.3 30074.7 II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1119.1 1148.8 27784.2 28925.9 III.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 27784.2 28925.9 1465.8 551.0 1675.9 1754.6 210.1 1203.6 11634.3 10683.3 III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets 23765.6 24057.2 22213.2 23660.1 1552.5 395.2 0.0 1.9 150.8 414.3 5333.4 5005.4 III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 46042.8 46714.4 42666.4 52264.3 54046.8 90136.7 47147.7 46042.8 46714.4 42666.4 52264.3 54046.8 90136.7 47147.7 46042.8 46714.4 42666.4 52264.3 54046.8 90136.7 47147.7 46042.8 46714.4 42666.4 52264.3 54046.8 90136.7 47147.7 | 1.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources | 200 300 32464.1 34180.8 IL2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources 32464.1 34180.8 6299.4 6647.5 5989.9 5998.5 IL2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses 4585.7 5010.3 5861.6 6203.6 5403.0 5399.1 28903.3 30074.7 IL4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 28903.3 30074.7 IL4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1119.1 1148.8 27784.2 28925.9 IL1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 27784.2 28925.9 IL1 Capital account - Changes in assets 23765.6 24057.2 22213.2 23660.1 1552.5 395.2 0.0 1.9 150.8 414.3 5333.4 5005.4 IL2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 46042.8 46042.8 IL2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 46042.8 | 1.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources | 200 300 32464.1 34180.8 11.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources 32464.1 34180.8 12.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses 4585.7 5010.3 12.3 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses 4585.7 5010.3 5861.6 6203.6 5603.0 5399.1 28903.3 30074.7 11.4 Use of disposable income account - Uses 1119.1 1148.8 27784.2 28925.9 11.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 27784.2 2895.5 11625.5 399.2 11.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 27785.7 2 2213.2 33600.1 150.8 414.3 5333.4 5005.4 11.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 4604.8 46714.4 42666.4 52264.3 54046.8 90136.7 4714.7 122041.0 75306.8 109212.3 122905.9 11.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 4604.8 46714.4 42666.4 52264.3 54046.8 90136.7 4714.7 122041.0 75306.8 109212.3 122905.9 11.3 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 4604.8 46714.4 42666.4 52264.3 54046.8 90136.7 4714.7 122041.0 75306.8 109212.3 122905.9 11.4 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth 4604.8 46714.4 42666.4 52264.3 54046.8 90136.7 4714.7 122041.0 75306.8 109212.3 122905.9 12.4 6612.9 12.5 6506.6 998.8 109432 13.4 6503.6 998.8 109432 14.5 6503.6 998.8 109432 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|--------------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | 985.3 1041.1 | -3755.8 | -4843.3 | -8111.8 | -5780.1 | -7608.9 | -9869.5 | -2268.1 | -3804.2 | -4693.4 | -5565.5 |
| II | II.2 Financia | | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | ••• | 47028.1 47755.5 | 38910.6 | 47421.0 | 45935.1 | 84356.6 | 39538.8 | 112171.5 | 73038.7 | 105408.1 | 118212.5 | 146189.6 |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | 16206.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | 18198.4 | | | | 9448.2 | -23340.4 | 8609.7 | 31569.6 | 60108.6 | 41447.4 | 17556.7 |
| | | | | | | 14621.0 | -5911.2 | 36954.8 | -4030.6 | 11015.0 | 26687.4 | 27194.6 |
| Loans | | 5151.8 | | | | | 38560.8 | *** | 31301.3 | 28480.9 | 29396.7 | 75334.4 |
| Shares and other equity | | 2808.7 | | | | 25266.0 | 32658.6 | 25970.1 | 9938.6 | 14312.9 | 13765.3 | 26360.0 |
| Insurance technical | | 118.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | 148.5 |
| Other accounts receivable | | 4023.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 5 2003 1000 | | | 8299.1 | 13282.9 | -4664.3 | 9735.4 | -2261.8 | 9161.6 | 4112.3 | -8891.5 | 7563.1 | -1039.7 |

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, 1999 E | BEF euro / eur | o, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | Data | a in millio |
|--|----------------|----------------------|----------------------|--------------|-----------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 62051.5 | 63840.7 | 64978.5 | 66636.0 | 67219.8 | 67631.9 | 67484.2 | 68594.1 | 69876.0 | 71288.3 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at burchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 23106.2 | 23429.4 | 23618.9 | 23964.1 | 23864.1 | 23037.8 | 21498.8 | 21398.6 | 22035.3 | 21855.0 | | |
| asic prices | 38945.3 | 40411.4 | 41359.5 | 42671.9 | 43355.7 | 44594.1 | 45985.4 | 47195.5 | 47840.7 | 49433.3 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 6290.2 | 6746.6 | 7061.7 | 7359.2 | 7671.0 | 8094.7 | 8382.3 | 9030.5 | 9307.0 | 10084.4 | | |
| rices | 32655.1 | 33664.7 | 34297.8 | 35323.2 | 35684.5 | 36499.4 | 37613.7 | 38073.8 | 38533.7 | 39348.9 | | |
| VALUE ADDED ODOGO -4 | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 38945.3 | 40411.3 | 41359.5 | 42671.9 | 43355.5 | 44594.1 | 45985.5 | 47195.5 | 47840.7 | 49433.3 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 4720.4 | 4910.2 | 4904.2 | 4943.1 | 4932.5 | 5123.2 | 5192.2 | 5309.5 | 5594.0 | 5897.0 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | 1427.7 | 1590.2 | 1735.6 | 1901.3 | 2017.7 | 2039.0 | 2065.3 | 2182.4 | 2424.9 | 2608.1 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 1556.0 | 1697.7 | 1854.7 | 2009.9 | 2092.8 | 2103.5 | 2126.0 | 2234.3 | 2458.9 | 2646.2 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | 128.3 | 107.5 | 102.3 | 108.6 | 75.1 | 64.5 | 60.7 | 51.9 | 34.0 | 38.1 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a 12223.5 | 9713.0 ^b | 10147.9b | 10572.9b | 10909.4b | 11357.5 ^b | 11844.9 ^b | 12196.1 ^b | 12354.2 ^b | 12758.3 ^b | | |
| /IIXED INCOME, GROSS | ° 20573.8 | 24197.9 ^d | 24555.0 d | 25254.6 d | 25495.9 d | 26074.4 ^d | 26883.1 d | 27507.5 d | 27467.6 d | 28169.9 d | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ry income | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a 12223.5 | 9713.0 ^b | 10147.9 ^b | 10572.9b | 10909.4 b | 11357.5 ^b | 11844.9 b | 12196.1 b | 12354.2 ^b | 12758.3 ^b | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | c 20573.8 | 24197.9 ^d | 24555.0 d | 25254.6 d | 25495.9 d | 26074.4 ^d | 26883.1 d | 27507.5 d | 27467.6 d | 28169.9 d | | |
| Compensation of employees | 104739.6 | 107872.4 | 109738.0 | 114236.6 | 118119.4 | 124259.8 | 129789.2 | 137188.3 | 141942.4 | 145700.2 | | |

 ^a Excludes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^b Statistical discrepancy between data for this year(s) and the sum of the corresponding items of sectors S.11 and S.12 as one or both of the items have not been revised.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
|--|----------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 27682.5 | 27817.9 | 26686.8 | 26761.6 | 27809.7 | 27211.9 | 29447.3 | 31022.6 | 31117.7 | 29739.1 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prim | ary income | account - U | Ises | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 6194.9 | 5953.2 | 6192.0 | 6179.1 | 6010.1 | 5915.7 | 6035.9 | 5916.1 | 6167.5 | 6100.2 | |
| INCOMES | 159024.5 | 163622.9 | 164880.7 | 170534.2 | 176128.1 | 182987.9 | 191774.0 | 200658.6 | 206714.4 | 210267.3 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | S | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 159024.5 | 163622.9 | 164880.7 | 170534.2 | 176128.1 | 182987.9 | 191774.0 | 200658.6 | 206714.4 | 210267.3 | |
| Social contributions | 93.4 | 96.8 | 99.3 | 99.6 | 99.7 | 120.2 | 126.1 | 135.8 | 146.0 | 154.0 | |
| Social benefits other than | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | _ 38605.1 | 39776.8 | 40616.5 | 41614.4 | 42870.9 | 43765.7 | 44900.2 | 47116.7 | 49856.7 | 52111.8 | |
| Other current transfers | _ 6882.6 | 7011.2 | 7225.1 | 7671.2 | 7651.2 | 7457.5 | 7664.2 | 8363.0 | 8218.2 | 8089.7 | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 26855.2 | 28649.7 | 28625.9 | 30463.0 | 31619.5 | 32212.9 | 34405.5 | 36290.4 | 37270.7 | 37305.0 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 40203.2 | 41499.4 | 42233.8 | 43918.1 | 45671.1 | 47206.7 | 48533.2 | 51406.9 | 54668.9 | 55423.4 | |
| social transfers in kind | 93.4 | 96.8 | 99.3 | 99.6 | 99.7 | 120.2 | 126.1 | 135.8 | 146.0 | 154.7 | |
| Other current transfers | 5052.0 | 4922.4 | 5353.6 | 5364.9 | 5641.3 | 5789.0 | 6027.1 | 6159.5 | 6258.3 | 6330.2 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 132403.0 | 135461.3 | 136663.3 | 140285.8 | 144014.2 | 149122.7 | 155653.3 | 163757.1 | 166737.4 | 171564.9 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 132403.0 | 135461.3 | 136663.3 | 140285.8 | 144014.2 | 149122.7 | 155653.3 | 163757.1 | 166737.4 | 171564.9 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | 1119.1 | 1148.8 | 1323.2 | 1401.3 | 1165.9 | 1258.0 | 1155.9 | 1535.6 | 2465.2 | 2107.7 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income aco | count - Use: | S | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 106247.2 | 109589.1 | 113174.6 | 117534.0 | 122347.0 | 126683.1 | 134193.5 | 138358.0 | 141173.7 | 146778.5 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 106247.2 | 109589.1 | 113231.7 | 117534.0 | 122347.0 | 126683.1 | 134193.5 | 138358.0 | 141173.7 | 146778.5 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds (NPISH) | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 27274.9 | 26945.3 | 24594.6 | 24153.1 | 22833.1 | 23697.6 | 22615.7 | 26934.7 | 28028.9 | 26894.1 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - C | | | d net worth | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 27274.9 | 26945.3 | 24594.6 | 24153.1 | 22833.1 | 23697.6 | 22615.7 | 26934.7 | 28028.9 | 26894.1 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | -326.6 | | | | | -123.1 | -522.1 | | | -1061.1 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 584.6 | 86.6 | -4.3 | -184.2 | | | -890.4 | -548.6 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, receivable payable | 634.8 961.4 | 1550.6 966.0 | 1199.1 1112.5 | 1023.9 1028.2 | 1005.5 1189.7 | 1167.9 1291.0 | 1122.8 1644.9 | 626.0 1516.4 | 967.2 1515.8 | 577.6 1638.7 | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ 301.4 | 300.0 | 1112.3 | 1020.2 | 1109.7 | 1291.0 | 1044.9 | 1310.4 | 1313.0 | 1030.7 | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 20658.1 | 20860.4 | 17824.5 | 16789.6 | 14977.9 | 15479.8 | 13711.3 | 17013.8 | 18173.3 | 15748.6 | |
| | - III.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 11999.0 | 12776.6 | 12042.6 | 13275.0 | 13770.0 | 14299.7 | 15006.7 | 14729.9 | 15054.9 | 15632.4 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 11959.7 | 12761.1 | 12093.9 | 13322.7 | 13750.7 | 14339.0 | 15061.7 | 14776.2 | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | 15158.8 | 15737.8 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | _ 39.3 | 17.4 | -46.0 | -41.6 | 25.8 | -38.2 | -53.8 | -44.5 | -102.2 | -103.9 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | _ 0.0 | -1.9 | -5.3 | -6.1 | -6.5 | -1.1 | -1.2 | -1.8 | -1.7 | -1.5 | |
| assets | -116.4 | -188.3 | -179.6 | -198.7 | -192.3 | -208.7 | -196.5 | -220.9 | 31.6 | -139.5 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 15065.7 | 15017.4 | 13035.4 | 11072.5 | 9071.1 | 9483.5 | 7283.4 | 11535.3 | 12393.8 | 10340.1 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|--------------|------------|----------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1554 | 1555 | 1550 | 1557 | 1550 | 1555 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2000 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| П | I.2 Financi | al account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II Net acquisition of financial assets | | al account - | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | *** | ••• | | | *** | | |
| Securities other than shares | | ••• | *** | | | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Loans | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| - | | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

a Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector.
 b Statistical discrepancy between data for this year(s) and the sum of the corresponding items of Sectors S.14 and S.15 as one or both of the items have not been revised.
 c Mixed income, net. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 d Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.6 Households.

Belize

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Central Planning Unit, Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning, Belize. Official estimates are published in "National Accounts Statistics". Information on sources and methods of estimation are published in "National Accounts Statistics - Sources and Methods" and in "Economic Accounts of the Public Sector".

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the data would permit. Previous estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). Not all the tables were updated. Some contain data following the 1968 SNA which usually show small differences compared to the new data compiled in accordance with the 1993 SNA. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Belize de | ollar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|-------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 910.4 | 950.9 | 957.5 | 1027.9 | 1066.6 | 1132.5 | 1267.0 | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 723.7 | 764.0 | 761.0 | 818.4 | 847.5 | 897.3 | 1036.0 | | | | | |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 186.8 | 186.9 | 196.5 | 209.5 | 219.1 | 235.2 | 231.0 | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 254.3 | 257.8 | 273.7 | 289.8 | 307.3 | 408.4 | 518.0 | | | | | |
| formation | 242.6 | 270.6 | 267.8 | 270.3 | 268.2 | 365.0 | 470.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 11.7 | -12.8 | 5.9 | 19.5 | 39.1 | 42.0 | 48.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 579.2 | 601.6 | 618.2 | 662.6 | 666.2 | 707.2 | 739.0 | | | | | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 639.4 | 637.4 | 642.2 | 749.2 | 781.6 | 870.7 | 1010.0 | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 1104.5 | 1173.2 | 1207.2 | 1231.1 | 1258.5 | 1377.4 | 1514.0 | | | | | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Belize de | ollar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|-------------|---------|-------|-------|--------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1984 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditure | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 607.7 | 666.2 | 648.9 | 646.8 | 684.4 | 658.0 | 716.0 | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 462.5 | 525.0 | 509.5 | 499.5 | 529.1 | 490.0 | 551.0 | | | | | |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 145.2 | 141.2 | 139.5 | 147.3 | 155.2 | 168.0 | 165.0 | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 197.6 | 194.7 | 194.3 | 203.7 | 217.7 | 291.7 | 370.0 | | | | | |
| formation | 188.5 | 204.0 | 190.0 | 190.2 | 190.3 | 261.6 | 336.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 9.1 | -9.3 | 4.3 | 13.5 | 27.4 | 30.1 | 34.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 500.8 | 463.3 | 468.7 | 561.3 | 558.5 | 633.9 | 669.0 | | | | | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 497.0 | 481.5 | 455.9 | 526.5 | 553.7 | 621.8 | 720.0 | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 809.2 | 842.7 | 856.1 | 885.2 | 906.9 | 961.7 | 1034.0 | | | | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Belize of | dollar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|---|----------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | 1104.5 | 1173.0 | 1207.0 | 1231.0 | 1258.0 | 1377.0 | 1514.0 | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 1060.7 | 1127.1 | 1155.2 | 1183.5 | 1194.1 | 1309.4 | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption | 1104.0 | 1173.0 | 1209.0 | 1233.0 | 1261.0 | | | | | | | |
| expenditure / Actual final consumption | 910.0 | 951.0 | 957.0 | 1028.0 | 1067.0 | 1133.0 | 1267.0 | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 254.3 | 257.8 | 273.7 | 289.8 | 307.3 | 408.4 | 518.0 | | | | | |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|----------------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|------------|-------------|-------------|------------|------------|----------|--------------|---------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Net values: 0 | Gross Nation | nal Income / | Gross Nati | onal Dispos | sable Incom | e / Saving | Gross less | Consumpt | ion of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | _ | | - | | - | |
| capital | 53.8 | 60.1 | 59.5 | 60.1 | 59.6 | 81.3 | 104.0 | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 1006.3 | 1067.1 | 1097.9 | 1125.2 | 1136.6 | 1228.1 | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 1050.0 | 1113.0 | 1150.0 | 1173.0 | 1201.0 | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Belize | dollar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------------|----------|---------------------|----------|---------------------|--------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 183.3 | 202.7 | 213.9 | 206.4 | 200.8 | 227.0 | 226.0 | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 5.6 | 6.2 | 6.6 | 6.4 | 6.2 | 7.2 | 9.0 | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 130.8 | 135.6 | 138.8 | 144.0 | 139.0 | 150.0 | 172.0 | | | | | |
| supply | 34.3 | 34.6 | 31.2 | 31.0 | 35.9 | 39.0 | 43.0 | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 63.0 | 64.5 | 60.8 | 58.0 | 59.6 | 75.0 | 93.0 | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 161.9 | 171.1 | 176.3 | 191.1 | 199.1 | 240.0 | 283.0 | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 96.0 | 103.4 | 103.0 | 109.6 | 109.4 | 127.0 | 130.0 | | | | | |
| activities | 113.4 | 123.9 | 136.0 | 143.2 | 143.0 | 149.4 | 170.0 | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation | 60.5 | 64.1 | 68.0 | 73.3 | 73.2 | 76.1 | 93.0 | | | | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 52.9 | 59.8 | 68.0 | 69.9 | 69.8 | 73.3 | 77.0 | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 123.0 | 124.0 | 124.0 | 125.0 | 133.0 | 141.0 | 151.0 | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 56.6 | 59.8 | 65.2 | 68.1 | 68.0 | 71.0 | 70.0 | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons | 57.1 | 57.8 | 55.6 | 53.3 | 54.3 | 54.7 | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | a 930.0 b | 986.0 ^b | 1014.0 b | 1040.0 ^b | 1051.0 b | 1154.0 ^b | 1311.0 | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 38.4 | 39.5 | 41.9 | 43.7 | 44.2 | | | | | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 174.3 | 186.8 | 192.7 | 191.1 | 196.6 | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT PRODUCT | 1104.5 b | 1173.2b | 1207.2 b | 1231.1 b | 1258.5 b | 1377.4 | 1514.0 | | | | | |

 ^a Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^b Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Belize | dollar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1984 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 130.0 | 137.0 | 146.0 | 165.0 | 162.0 | 181.0 | 189.0 | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 4.9 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 4.9 | 4.7 | 5.0 | 7.0 | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 115.0 | 120.0 | 121.0 | 124.0 | 120.0 | 126.0 | 153.0 | | | | | |
| supply | 14.0 | 14.0 | 15.0 | 16.0 | 18.0 | 13.0 | 15.0 | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | 44.0 | 44.0 | 43.6 | 41.1 | 40.4 | 47.7 | 60.0 | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 124.0 | 127.7 | 125.4 | 135.6 | 144.6 | 149.0 | 177.0 | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation, real | 98.0 | 105.0 | 109.6 | 106.0 | 109.0 | 117.0 | 120.0 | | | | | |
| estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 57.0 | 57.0 | 55.0 | 53.0 | 54.0 | 54.0 | 94.0 | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 47.0 | 48.0 | 50.0 | 51.7 | 53.5 | 55.0 | 56.0 | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 47.0 | 48.0 | 51.0 | 51.0 | 53.0 | 54.0 | 56.0 | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 681.0 | 708.0 | 719.0 | 747.0 | 757.0 | 806.3 | 895.0 a | | | | | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 23.0 | 24.0 | 24.0 | 25.0 | 26.0 | 27.0 | | | | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 151.0 | 158.7 | 161.0 | 163.0 | 175.6 | 182.4 | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT PRODUCT | 809.0 | 842.7 | 856.0 | 885.0 | 906.5 | 961.7 | 1034.0 | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Belize of | dollar, We | stern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|------------|----------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1224 | .0 1268.0 | 1332.5 | 1368.5 | 1384.0 | 1501.5 | | | | | | |
| | 294 | .4 281.6 | 318.5 | 328.5 | 333.0 | 347.5 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 930 | 986.0 | 1014.0 | 1040.0 | 1051.0 | 1154.0 | 1311.0 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | 38 | 39.5 | 41.9 | 43.7 | 44.2 | | | | | | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 53.8 | 60.1 | 59.5 | 60.1 | 59.6 | 81.3 | 104.0 | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 254.3 | 257.8 | 273.7 | 289.8 | 307.3 | 408.4 | 518.0 | | | | | |
| formation | 242.6 | 270.6 | 267.8 | 270.3 | 268.3 | 365.0 | 470.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 11.7 | -12.8 | 5.9 | 19.5 | 39.1 | 42.0 | 48.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Derived from official data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Belize of | dollar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 30.1 | 24.1 | 22.6 | 21.4 | 20.3 | 20.1 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6.0 | 4.8 | 4.5 | 4.3 | 4.1 | 4.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 24.0 | 19.8ª | 18.1 | 17.6 a | 17.1 a | 15.9 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Belize of | dollar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 7.0 | 7.8 | 8.2 | 8.0 | 6.0 | 7.0 | 9.0 | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1.4 | 1.6 | 1.6 | 1.6 | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 5.6 | 6.2 | 6.6 | 6.4 | 6.2 | 7.2 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

b Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
c Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | *** | *** | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Belize of | dollar, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 63.0 | 64.5 | 60.8 | 58.0 | 59.6 | 75.0 | 93.0 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 142.0 | 145.0 | 146.0 | 139.0 | 138.0 | 164.0 | | | | | | |
| formation | 100.0 | 99.0 | 98.0 | 92.0 | 90.0 | 107.0 | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Benin

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Institut National de la Statistique et de l'Analyse Economique, Direction Generale, Cotonou. Official estimates are published in "Comptes de la Nation 1974-1975 et les Estimations des Aggregats de Comptes Nationaux a Prix Courants et a Prix Constants de 1970 a 1977".

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | c, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-------------|---------------|-----------|------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditure | es of the gro | ss domest | ic product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 749438.0 | 949100.0 | 1038364.0 | 1136131.0 | 1263755.0 | 1344343.0 | 1438386.0 | 1628119.0 | 1766838.0 | 1856153.0 | 1886100.0 | 2033325.0 |
| Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 659334.0 | 792675.0 | 875160.0 | 961199.0 | 1073791.0 | 1144604.0 | 1227305.0 | 1403776.0 | 1525769.0 | 1595144.0 | 1627364.0 | 1758390.0 |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• |
| consumption expenditure | 90105.0 | 156500.0 | 163204.0 | 174932.0 | 189963.0 | 199739.0 | 211080.0 | 224343.0 | 241069.0 | 261009.0 | 258736.0 | 274934.0 |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 154103.0 | 232000.0 | 211989.0 | 245522.0 | 262957.0 | 281026.0 | 313514.0 | 360448.0 | 361058.0 | 419793.0 | 442434.0 | 437021.0 |
| formation | 144116.0 | 190222.0 | 197363.0 | 228061.0 | 250263.0 | 274747.0 | 302799.0 | 333714.0 | 370223.0 | 404061.0 | 415452.0 | 444949.0 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 9987.0 | 41700.0 | 14626.0 | 17461.0 | 12694.0 | 6280.0 | 10716.0 | 26734.0 | -9164.0 | 15732.0 | 26982.0 | -7928.0 |
| of valuables | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 251334.0 | 296396.0 | 320062.0 | 359795.0 | 392410.0 | 445356.0 | 427366.0 | 409424.0 | 434811.0 | 433669.0 | 428842.0 | 494923.0 |
| services | 320065.0 | 394537.0 | 362580.0 | 417510.0 | 470735.0 | 538316.0 | 499627.0 | 565930.0 | 605803.0 | 642151.0 | 612676.0 | 656176.0 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 834810.0 | 1083000.0 | 1207835.0 | 1323938.0 | 1448386.0 | 1532409.0 | 1679639.0 | 1832061.0 | 1956904.0 | 2067463.0 | 2144700.0 | 2309092.0 |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | c, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 30 1985 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 515336.0 | 560500.0 | 589554.0 | 618207.0 | 651652.0 | 683192.0 | 717413.0 | 753345.0 | 794104.0 | 835632.0 | 837212.0 | 891918.0 |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 452936.0 | 472086.0 | 499140.0 | 524194.0 | 552762.0 | 582155.0 | 613883.0 | 646454.0 | 682658.0 | 716307.0 | 721616.0 | 771840.0 |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 62400.0 | 88400.0 | 90414.0 | 94013.0 | 98891.0 | 101037.0 | 103530.0 | 106891.0 | 111446.0 | 119325.0 | 115596.0 | 120079.0 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series Base year | 30 1985 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 78495.0 | 106900.0 | 87389.0 | 101994.0 | 95725.0 | 112528.0 | 111955.0 | 131579.0 | 126688.0 | 146514.0 | 159502.0 | 146172.0 |
| formation | 73486.0 | 84818.0 | 86134.0 | 93317.0 | 97283.0 | 104554.0 | 112918.0 | 121387.0 | 130491.0 | 142235.0 | 144511.0 | 151736.0 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 5009.0 | 22100.0 | 1256.0 | 8677.0 | -1558.0 | 7975.0 | -963.0 | 10192.0 | -3803.0 | 4279.0 | 14991.0 | -5564.0 |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 194677.0 | 191255.0 | 185933.0 | 203528.0 | 226090.0 | 257264.0 | 275928.0 | 284323.0 | 295696.0 | 301314.0 | 296794.0 | 305698.0 |
| services | 211109.0 | 222732.0 | 199429.0 | 222234.0 | 244186.0 | 284749.0 | 299711.0 | 313326.0 | 322725.0 | 354998.0 | 333698.0 | 350383.0 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 577399.0 | 635900.0 | 663449.0 | 701495.0 | 729282.0 | 768236.0 | 805585.0 | 855921.0 | 893763.0 | 928463.0 | 959811.0 | 993406.0 |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | nc, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|-------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 282683.0 | 358400.0 | 431261.0 | 473731.0 | 529771.0 | 548066.0 | 586538.0 | 632929.0 | 660564.0 | 663523.0 | 691247.0 | 752553.0 |
| Mining and quarrying | 5666.0 | 5446.0 | 5925.0 | 5800.0 | 4041.0 | 3319.0 | 3677.0 | 4013.0 | 4399.0 | 4691.0 | 4976.0 | 5329.0 |
| Manufacturing | 72719.0 | 87500.0 | 99950.0 | 112119.0 | 115684.0 | 124740.0 | 137784.0 | 156097.0 | 166056.0 | 171165.0 | 167603.0 | 184567.0 |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 7157.0 | 7500.0 | 8136.0 | 9596.0 | 9772.0 | 11889.0 | 13422.0 | 15609.0 | 20648.0 | 25510.0 | 25859.0 | 28417.0 |
| Construction | 35196.0 | 44600.0 | 46231.0 | 51491.0 | 52514.0 | 56651.0 | 62207.0 | 68495.0 | 74296.0 | 82225.0 | 86771.0 | 92900.0 |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 156327.0 | 191300.0 | 203360.0 | 221034.0 | 237347.0 | 252156.0 | 280701.0 | 304448.0 | 324461.0 | 350079.0 | 354327.0 | 382358.0 |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | 69835.0 | 79000.0 | 80027.0 | 84298.0 | 90739.0 | 94184.0 | 113764.0 | 130321.0 | 137494.0 | 160997.0 | 163882.0 | 174123.0 |
| Public administration and | a 95794.0 | 106400.0 | 112108.0 | 120178.0 | 136507.0 | 143110.0 | 152494.0 | 165522.0 | 180528.0 | 195301.0 | 206610.0 | 218419.0 |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 67859.0 | 132400.0 | 137932.0 | 147359.0 | 158556.0 | 165182.0 | 174395.0 | 185229.0 | 198759.0 | 212064.0 | 224400.0 | 238858.0 |
| work; other community, social and personal services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 793235.0 | 1012600.0 | 1124930.0 | 1225606.0 | 1334930.0 | 1399298.0 | 1524982.0 | 1662663.0 | 1767146.0 | 1865555.0 | 1925676.0 | 2077523.0 |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 41576.0 | 70400.0 | 82905.0 | 98332.0 | 113456.0 | 133111.0 | 154657.0 | 169397.0 | 189758.0 | 201908.0 | 219024.0 | 231569.0 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 834810.0 | 1083000.0 | 1207835.0 | 1323938.0 | 1448386.0 | 1532409.0 | 1679639.0 | 1832061.0 | 1956904.0 | 2067463.0 | 2144700.0 | 2309092.0 |

a Includes market Education, health and social work; other community, social and personal services.
 b Includes non-market Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fram | nc, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 30 1985 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 228926.0 | 241000.0 | 254490.0 | 269970.0 | 284135.0 | 301135.0 | 314716.0 | 334794.0 | 343046.0 | 350738.0 | 373355.0 | 376837.0 |
| Mining and quarrying | 9399.0 | 7400.0 | 6371.0 | 6371.0 | 6371.0 | 6371.0 | 6371.0 | 6371.0 | 6371.0 | 6371.0 | 6371.0 | 6371.0 |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 56626.0 | 58000.0 | 65409.0 | 68176.0 | 68659.0 | 71383.0 | 77667.0 | 84736.0 | 90071.0 | 90695.0 | 88824.0 | 96474.0 |
| supply | 6131.0 | 6400.0 | 6776.0 | 7108.0 | 7170.0 | 8629.0 | 9722.0 | 11283.0 | 13185.0 | 14327.0 | 14379.0 | 15645.0 |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 19079.0 | 21300.0 | 21649.0 | 22918.0 | 23184.0 | 24520.0 | 26141.0 | 27945.0 | 29429.0 | 31621.0 | 32714.0 | 34339.0 |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants | 86055.0 | 89900.0 | 92573.0 | 98363.0 | 100505.0 | 106411.0 | 110708.0 | 116576.0 | 121209.0 | 128467.0 | 127476.0 | 134863.0 |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation, real | 33460.0 | 34200.0 | 35646.0 | 37334.0 | 39238.0 | 41254.0 | 42810.0 | 45408.0 | 47574.0 | 51107.0 | 50753.0 | 52610.0 |
| Public administration and | a 60207.0 | 70800.0 | 65057.0 | 68855.0 | 72374.0 | 75819.0 | 78856.0 | 83776.0 | 88051.0 | 93715.0 | 96191.0 | 99660.0 |
| Education; health and social | ^b 48693.0 | 74100.0 | 75648.0 | 77865.0 | 80932.0 | 82610.0 | 84547.0 | 87242.0 | 90814.0 | 95123.0 | 98631.0 | 102602.0 |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 548577.0 | 594800.0° | 623619.0 | 656960.0 | 682569.0 | 718132.0 | 751537.0 | 798131.0 | 829751.0 | 862163.0 | 888695.0 | 919401.0 |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | 28822.0 | 41200.0 | 38829.0 | 45388.0 | 48571.0 | 55670.0 | 59565.0 | 63247.0 | 69415.0 | 71644.0 | 76419.0 | 79255.0 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 577399.0 | 635900.0 | 663449.0 | 701495.0 | 729282.0 | 768236.0 | 805585.0 | 855921.0 | 893763.0 | 928463.0 | 959811.0 | 993406.0 |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | anc, Western c | alendar yea | ar | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|----------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _ 1257703.0 | 1523625.0 | 1739899.0 | 1986249.0 | 2164806.0 | 2318556.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 468726.0° | 577754.0 | 672366.0 | 810579.0 | 881973.0 | 959493.0 a | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | _b 788977.0° | 945871.0 | 1067533.0 | 1175670.0 | 1282833.0 | 1359063.0 a | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | a 153131.0 | 176617.0 | 185797.0 | 204511.0 | 221496.0 | 235247.0 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 17270.0 d | 20982.0 | 23930.0 | 34433.0 | 38866.0 | 42664.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | 19689.0 | 23225.0 | 26948.0 | 35222.0 | 40737.0 | 42852.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 2919.0 | 2243.0 | 3018.0 | 789.0 | 1869.0 | 277.0 | | | | | | |

a Includes market Education, health and social work; other community, social and personal services.
 b Includes non-market Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services.
 c Discrepancy between components and total.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 75645.0 | 89305.0 | 96481.0 | 96571.0 | 98564.0 | 102773.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 553259.0 | 662212.0 | 763246.0 | 842079.0 | 925439.0 | 981761.0ª | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 154103.0 | 210985.0° | 199892.0° | 243586.0° | 259401.0° | 289279.0° | | | | | | |
| formation | 144116.0 | 190222.0 | 197363.0 | 228061.0 | 250263.0 | 274747.0 | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 9987.0 | 20763.0° | 2529.0° | 15525.0° | 9138.0° | 14532.0° | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Discrepancy between total economy and components as displayed in sub-item tables.
 ^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA franc, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------|------------|------------|------------|------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 311970.0 | 373868.0 | 488224.0 | 575021.0 | 664802.0 | 702308.0 | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 29288.0 | 36497.0 | 69060.0 | 103227.0 | 138587.0 | 145990.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 282683.0 | 337371.0 a | 419164.0 a | 471794.0 a | 526216.0 a | 556318.0ª | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 2402.0 | 2871.0 | 3834.0 | 4573.0 | 5360.0 | 5651.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 49.0 | 59.0 | 80.0 | 97.0 | 114.0 | 120.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports | 49.0 | 59.0 | 80.0 | 97.0 | 114.0 | 120.0 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 280232.0 | 334441.0 | 415250.0 | 467124.0 | 520742.0 | 550547.0 | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA franc, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 13824.0 | 15822.0 | 16954.0 | 17423.0 | 13362.0 | 13337.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 8158.0 | 10376.0 | 11028.0 | 11622.0 | 9320.0 | 10018.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 5666.0 | 5446.0 | 5925.0 | 5800.0 | 4041.0 | 3319.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1743.0 | 2084.0 | 2275.0 | 2417.0 | 1927.0 | 2055.0 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 1942.0 | 1289.0 | 1460.0 | 1327.0 | 776.0 | 345.0 | | | | | | |

^c Discrepancy between components and total.

Discrepancy between components and total. Discrepancy between total economy and components as displayed in sub-item tables.

Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1990 | 1997 | 1996 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 1942.0 | 1289.0 | 1460.0 | 1327.0 | 776.0 | 345.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 1477.0 | 1283.0 | 1363.0 | 1147.0 | 563.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 504.0 | 790.0 | 828.0 | 910.0 | 775.0 | 919.0 | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fram | Data in millions | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---------------------|----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 242517.0 | 291235.0 | 352483.0 | 401380.0 | 411355.0 | 453506.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 169798.0 72719.0 | 202617.0 88618.0 ^a | 251114.0 101369.0 ^b | 287601.0 113780.0 ^b | 293586.0 117770.0 ^b | 326312.0 127194.0 ^a | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 11778.0 | 13509.0 | 15278.0 | 17026.0 | 18736.0 | 19729.0 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 3156.0 | 3548.0 | 3767.0 | 4432.0 | 4834.0 | 5103.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | 3180.0 | 3578.0 | 3817.0 | 4494.0 | 4899.0 | 5183.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 25.0 | 30.0 | 50.0 | 62.0 | 65.0 | 80.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 20321.0 | 24814.0 | 29651.0 | 32992.0 | 32554.0 | 34240.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 37464.0 | 35520.0° | 52674.0 | 59330.0 | 61646.0 | 63036.0 | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries. Discrepancy between Value Added and the cost components of Value Added.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA franc, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 17626.0 | 19895.0 | 20745.0 | 24601.0 | 25324.0 | 30756.0 | | | | | | |
| prices | 10470.0 | 12062.0 | 12222.0 | 14552.0 | 14984.0 | 18197.0 | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 7157.0 | 7833.0 a | 8523.0 a | 10049.0a | 10340.0 a | 12559.0ª | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 2445.0 | 2791.0 | 2975.0 | 3675.0 | 3801.0 | 4208.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | -2529.0 | -1775.0 | -2534.0 | -194.0 | -1156.0 | 1122.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | 222.0 | 225.0 | 257.0 | 356.0 | 471.0 | 1140.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 2750.0 | 2000.0 | 2791.0 | 550.0 | 1627.0 | 17.0 | | | | | | |

^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

^c The negative annual change in Mixed Income from 1994 to 1995 does not reflect the trend in the other items.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-----------------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 7240.0 | 6817.0 | 8083.0 | 6569.0 | 7696.0 | 7228.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | *** | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fram | | Data in mill | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 117956.0 | 150512.0 | 157668.0 | 182107.0 | 189835.0 | 205250.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 82760.0 | 105192.0 | 110534.0 | 129559.0 | 135994.0 | 147037.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 35196.0 | 45320.0 a | 47134.0° | 52548.0° | 53841.0° | 58213.0° | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 7141.0 | 9112.0 | 9545.0 | 11025.0 | 11492.0 | 12426.0 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 2037.0 | 2740.0 | 3257.0 | 4472.0 | 5235.0 | 5436.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | 2097.0 | 2812.0 | 3329.0 | 4544.0 | 5307.0 | 5511.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 60.0 | 72.0 | 72.0 | 72.0 | 72.0 | 75.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 4639.0 | 5929.0 | 5874.0 | 5845.0 | 5486.0 | 6076.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 21378.0 | 27539.0 | 28459.0 | 31206.0 | 31628.0 | 34275.0 | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | anc, Western o | alendar yea | | | | | Data | a in millions | | | | |
|--|----------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 242768.0 | 303424.0 | 313996.0 | 365066.0 | 397360.0 | 421352.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 75818.0 | 94992.0 | 91527.0 | 122366.0 | 133797.0 | 139871.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a 166950.0 | 208432.0 | 222470.0 | 242699.0 | 263563.0 | 281482.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 22974.0 | 28617.0 | 29599.0 | 34405.0 | 37666.0 | 39909.0 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 7071.0 | 9153.0 | 10693.0 | 14713.0 | 17483.0 | 18509.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | 7071.0 | 9153.0 | 10693.0 | 14713.0 | 17483.0 | 18509.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 36632.0 | 45434.0 | 48375.0 | 49240.0 | 52515.0 | 56468.0 | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 100273.0 | 125227.0 | 133802.0 | 144342.0 | 155900.0 | 166595.0 | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | nc, Western o | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 116610.0 | 137088.0 | 146669.0 | 158759.0 | 172339.0 | 187495.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 46775.0 | 54949.0 | 62773.0 | 69931.0 | 75912.0 | 100878.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 69835.0 | 82140.0ª | 83897.0ª | 88828.0ª | 96426.0 a | 86618.0ª | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 22580.0 | 26568.0 | 28425.0 | 30768.0 | 33399.0 | 36337.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 3660.0 | 4297.0 | 5267.0 | 6771.0 | 8268.0 | 8666.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | 3696.0 | 4381.0 | 5312.0 | 6816.0 | 8313.0 | 8711.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 36.0 | 83.0 | 45.0 | 45.0 | 45.0 | 45.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 7460.0 | 8785.0 | 7531.0 | 6674.0 | 6556.0 | 6008.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 36135.0 | 42490.0 | 42674.0 | 44616.0 | 48204.0 | 35607.0 | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | anc, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|----------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _ 113710.0 | 128954.0 | 135703.0 | 146883.0 | 164432.0 | 172013.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 28539.0 | 34532.0 | 36384.0 | 40971.0 | 44852.0 | 47295.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a 85171.0 | 94422.0 | 99319.0 | 105911.0 | 119581.0 | 124718.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 8687.0 | 11565.0 | 12250.0 | 14502.0 | 16608.0 | 17252.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 1396.0 | 1710.0 | 1978.0 | 2828.0 | 3308.0 | 3264.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | 1396.0 | 1710.0 | 1978.0 | 2828.0 | 3308.0 | 3264.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | -2138.0 | -3772.0 | -4409.0 | -5910.0 | -6819.0 | -9393.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 77226.0 | 84918.0 | 89500.0 | 94492.0 | 106484.0 | 113595.0 | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | anc, | Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|-------|-----------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _ | 91796.0 | 102192.0 | 106755.0 | 114240.0 | 125145.0 | 131634.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | _ | 24465.0 | 26537.0 | 27724.0 | 30750.0 | 34942.0 | 38156.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a | 67331.0 | 75654.0 | 79031.0 | 83490.0 | 90203.0 | 93478.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ | 67281.0 | 75622.0 | 78994.0 | 83428.0 | 90122.0 | 93394.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | _ | 36.0 | 18.0 | 22.0 | 47.0 | 66.0 | 69.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | _ | 36.0 | 18.0 | 22.0 | 47.0 | 66.0 | 69.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | _ | 15.0 | 15.0 | 15.0 | 15.0 | 15.0 | 15.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | ic, Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 528.0 | 635.0 | 701.0 | 770.0 | 853.0 | 905.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 528.0 | 635.0 | 701.0 | 770.0 | 853.0 | 905.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 528.0 | 635.0 | 701.0 | 770.0 | 853.0 | 905.0 | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Bermuda

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Statistics Department of Bermuda, Hamilton.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). The data from 1996 on have been completely revised and therefore, a new series was introduced. Previously, the estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermuda | a dollar, Fisc | al year begir | nning 1 April | | | | | | | | Dat | a in mill |
|-------------------------------------|----------------|---------------|------------------|-------------|--------|-------------------|-------------|---------|--------|------|------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 1571.0 | 1622.0 | 1690.0 2016.0 | 2127.0 | 2180.0 | 2357.0 | 2108.0 | | | | | |
| Household final | 1301.0 | 1347.0 | 1395.0 | 2127.0 | 2100.0 | 2337.0 | 2100.0 | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 1301.0 | 1347.0 | 1669.0 | 1760.0 | 1821.0 | 1980.0 | 1706.0 | 1742.0 | 1795.0 | | | |
| NPISHs final consumption | 26.0 | 26.0 | 27.0 | 1700.0 | 1021.0 | 1000.0 | 1700.0 | 17-12.0 | 1700.0 | | | |
| expenditure | 20.0 | 20.0 | 25.0 | 31.0 | 34.0 | 23.0 | 35.0 | 36.0 | 37.0 | | | |
| General government final | 244.0 | 249.0 | 268.0 | 00 | 00 | _0.0 | 55.0 | 55.0 | 00 | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 2-1-1.0 | 2-10.0 | 322.0 | 336.0 | 325.0 | 354.0 | 367.0 | | | | | |
| Individual consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | 96.0 | 101.0 | 97.0 | 106.0 | 110.0 | | | | | |
| Collective consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | 226.0 | 235.0 | 228.0 | 248.0 | 257.0 | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 234.0 | 258.0 | 296.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| · | | | 409.0 | 473.0 | 608.0 | 654.0 | 679.0 | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 234.0 | 258.0 | 296.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | 414.0 | 462.0 | 590.0 | 634.0 | 659.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | -5.0 | 11.0 | 17.0 | 19.0 | 19.0 | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1164.0 | 1211.0 | 1315.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 1257.0 | 1379.0 | 1448.0 | 1537.0 | 1597.0 | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 53.0 | 56.0 | 68.0 | 50 0 | 44.5 | F4 ^ | 50 ° | F0.0 | | | | |
| | 4444.0 | 4455.0 | 68.0 | 50.0 | 44.0 | 51.0 | 52.0 | 50.0 | 57.0 | | | |
| Exports of services | 1111.0 | 1155.0 | 1247.0 | 1220.0 | 1404.0 | 1406.0 | 15450 | | | | | |
| Land language of speeds at 1 | 40540 | 4007.0 | 1189.0 | 1329.0 | 1404.0 | 1486.0 | 1545.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 1054.0 | 1007.0 | 1103.0 | 1000.0 | 1100 0 | 11500 | 1160.0 | | | | | |
| | 582.0 | 550.0 | 1002.0 569.0 | 1090.0 | 1183.0 | 1152.0 | 1162.0 | | | | | |
| Imports of goods | 30∠.0 | 550.0 | 661.0 | 717.0 | 738.0 | 712.0 | 720.0 | 721.0 | 745.0 | | | |
| Imports of services | 472.0 | 457.0 | 534.0 | 117.0 | 130.0 | 112.0 | 120.0 | 121.0 | 145.0 | | | |
| imports or services | 412.0 | 457.0 | 341.0 | 373.0 | 445.0 | 440.0 | 442.0 | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 1914.0 | 2083.0 | 2194.0 | 373.0 | 445.0 | 44 0.0 | 442.0 | | ••• | | | |
| Equais. GINOSS DOMESTIC | 1314.0 | 2005.0 | 2134.0 | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value added by industries, as data have not been revised.

3053.0

3272.0^b

3378.0^b

3539.0

3715.0

2889.0

2680.0

PRODUCT

^b Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 10: 1968 SNA, Bermuda dollar, Fiscal year beginning 1 April

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | la dollar, Fisc | al year begir | nning 1 April | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millic |
|--|-----------------|---------------|-----------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 10 1975 | | 100 1996 | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditures | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 494.0 | 501.0 | 513.0 2016.0 | • | | | | | | | | |
| Household final consumption expenditure | 430.0 | 438.0 | 447.0 1669.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure | | | 25.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 64.0 | 63.0 | 66.0 322.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | | 96.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | | | 226.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 74.0 | 79.0 | 95.0 409.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 74.0 | 79.0 | 95.0 414.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | ••• | | -5.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | 1.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 352.0 | 347.0 | 363.0 1257.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | | | 68.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of services | | | 1189.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 404.0 | 376.0 | 404.0 1002.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods | | | 661.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of services | | | 341.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT a | 515.0 | 551.0 | 567.0 2680.0 | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this item has not been revised. Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.2 Value added by industries (at constant

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 10: 1968 SNA, Bermuda dollar, Fiscal year beginning 1 April Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermuda dollar, Fiscal year beginning 1 April

Data in millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|--------|--------|------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|-----|
| Series | 10 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 1914.0 | 2083.0 | 2194.0 2680.0 | 2889.0 | 3053.0 | 3272.0 | 3378.0 | 3539.0 | 3715.0 | | | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | 66.0 | 84.0 | 127.0 | 152.0 | 164.0 | 246.0 | 105.0 | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | *** | | 31.0 | .27.0 | . 32.0 | .01.0 | 240.0 | .00.0 | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 3872.0 | 4294.0 | 4520.0 2746.0 | 2973.0 | 3180.0 | 3424.0 | 3542.0 | 3785.0 | 3820.0 | | | |

| 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 | - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-------------------------------|---------------|-------------|------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|------------|------------|---------|------|
| Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| and to the rest of the world, net | Series | 10 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Final consumption | Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net | expenditure / Actual final | 1571.0 | 1622.0 | 1690.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | 2127.0 | 2180.0 | 2357.0 | 2446.0 ª | | | | | |
| Net values: Gross National Income / Gross National Disposable Income / Saving Gross less Consumption of fixed capital Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME Capital Size of National Size of National Disposable Income Capital Size of National Size of National Size of National Size of National Income Capital Size of National Size of National Income Capital Size of National Income | | <u> </u> | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| A09.0 | net | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| disposals of non-produced | | | 256.0 | | 473.0 | 608.0 | 654.0 | 679.0 | | | | | |
| Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION Net values: Gross National Income / Gross National Disposable Income / Saving Gross less Consumption of fixed capital | disposals of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net values: Gross National Income / Gross National Disposable Income / Saving Gross less Consumption of fixed capital Less: Consumption of fixed capital Lequals: NET NATIONAL INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | Equals: NET LENDING (+) / | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed < | | _ | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | Net values: 0 | Fross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nati | ional Dispo | sable Incom | ne / Saving C | Gross less (| Consumptio | n of fixed | capital | |
| INCOME < | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL | | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1. GDP by Expenditures.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | da dollar, Fisc | al year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in mill |
|---|-----------------|-------------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------|-------|-------|-------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| eries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| griculture, hunting, forestry; shing | - | | 21.0 | 24.0 | 24.0 | 25.0 | 23.0 a | 25.0° | 31.0° | 34.0 | 37.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | • | | 18.0 | 20.0 | 20.0 | 21.0 | 20.0 | 23.0 | 28.0 | 31.0 | 34.0 | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | - | | 18.0 | 20.0 | 20.0 | 21.0 | 20.0 | 23.0 | 28.0 | 31.0 | 34.0 | |
| related service activities | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Fishing | . | | 3.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | |
| ining and quarrying | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| anufacturing ectricity, gas and water | = | | 64.0 | 69.0 | 77.0 | 81.0 | 86.0 | 78.0 | 84.0 | 71.0 | 79.0 | |
| ipply | . | | 66.0 | 69.0 | 71.0 | 74.0 | 77.0 | 81.0 | 83.0 | 81.0 | 80.0 | |
| onstruction holesale, retail trade, repair motor vehicles, motorcycles | b | | 159.0 | 169.0 | 127.0 | 210.0 | 223.0 | 221.0 | 210.0 | 247.0 | 272.0 | |
| d personal and households ods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | - | | 485.0 | 509.0 | 567.0 | 567.0 | 559.0 | 575.0 | 581.0 | 589.0 | 625.0 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | | | 271.0 | 290.0 | 321.0 | 334.0 | 339.0 | 344.0 | 341.0 | 359.0 | 379.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | : | | 214.0 | 219.0 | 246.0 | 232.0 | 220.0 | 231.0 | 240.0 | 230.0 | 246.0 | |
| mmunications | | | 195.0 | 210.0 | 225.0 | 235.0 | 236.0 | 255.0 | 276.0 | 270.0 | 270.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| agencies Post and | | | 84.0 | 86.0 | 98.0 | 97.0 | 100.0 | 111.0 | 103.0 | 98.0 | 100.0 | |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | | | 110.0 | 124.0 | 127.0 | 138.0 | 136.0 | 144.0 | 173.0 | 172.0 | 170.0 | |
| activities | | | 1280.0 | 1444.0 | 1556.0 | 1671.0 | 1788.0 | 1943.0 | 2180.0 | 2420.0 | 2566.0 | |
| Financial intermediation | | | 282.0 | 319.0 | 339.0 | 374.0 | 410.0 | 461.0 | 449.0 | 490.0 | 536.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | | | 998.0 | 1125.0 | 1217.0 | 1298.0 | 1378.0 | 1482.0 | 1730.0 | 1930.0 | 2030.0 | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security | | | 141.0 | 138.0 | 153.0 | 132.0 | 164.0 | 171.0 | 185.0 | 210.0 | 218.0 | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services | | | 251.0 | 273.0 | 301.0 | 308.0 | 335.0 | 338.0 | 349.0 | 361.0 | 384.0 | |
| Education | | | 77.0 | 83.0 | 89.0 | 91.0 | 97.0 | 93.0 | 86.0 | 98.0 | 114.0 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | | | 110.0 | 123.0 | 132.0 | 132.0 | 151.0 | 159.0 | 181.0 | 184.0 | 191.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | 64.0 | 67.0 | 80.0 | 85.0 | 87.0 | 86.0 | 82.0 | 79.0 | 79.0 | |
| mployed persons | | | 15.0 | 16.0 | 15.0 | 20.0 | 22.0 | 19.0 | 13.0 | 16.0 | 16.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | | | 2677.0 | 2921.0 | 3116.0 | 3323.0 | 3513.0 | 3706.0 | 3991.0 | 4300.0 | 4547.0 | |
| ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured FISIM) | | | 105.0 | 136.0 | 152.0 | 171.0 | 174.0 | 230.0 | 226.0 | 209.0 | 258.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on roducts | | | 142.0 | 148.0 | 156.0 | 174.0 | 184.0 | 185.0 | 194.0 | 197.0 | 216.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | | | 142.0 | 148.0 | 156.0 | 174.0 | 184.0 | 185.0 | 194.0 | 197.0 | 216.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | | | 2714.0 | 2933.0 | 3120.0 | 3326.0 | 3522.0 | 3661.0 | 3960.0 | 4288.0 | 4505.0 | |

^a Discrepancy between components of the agricultural sector and total due to rounding. ^b Includes Mining and quarrying.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermu | ıda dollar, Fisc | al year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|--|------------------|-------------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Geries Base year | | | 100 1996 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing | _ | | 21.0 | 22.0 | 24.0 | 25.0 | 25.0 | 26.0 | 28.0 | 30.0 | 32.0 | |
| lining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | _ | | 64.0 | 67.0 | 72.0 | 74.0 | 76.0 | 67.0 | 70.0 | 57.0 | 60.0 | |
| lectricity, gas and water upply | _ | | 66.0 | 66.0 | 72.0 | 77.0 | 73.0 | 77.0 | 82.0 | 77.0 | 75.0 | |
| onstruction /holesale, retail trade, repair f motor vehicles, motorcycles | a = | | 159.0 | 163.0 | 119.0 | 192.0 | 199.0 | 190.0 | 175.0 | 201.0 | 215.0 | |
| nd personal and household bods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | _ | | 485.0 | 490.0 | 517.0 | 508.0 | 495.0 | 489.0 | 501.0 | 493.0 | 509.0 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | | | 271.0 | 278.0 | 288.0 | 295.0 | 298.0 | 287.0 | 295.0 | 301.0 | 309.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|--------|------|
| Series Base year | | | 100 1996 | | | | | | | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants | | | 214.0 | 212.0 | 229.0 | 213.0 | 197.0 | 202.0 | 206.0 | 192.0 | 200.0 | |
| Transport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation, real | | | 195.0 | 201.0 | 214.0 | 208.0 | 213.0 | 226.0 | 221.0 | 220.0 | 224.0 | |
| estate, renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | | | 1280.0 | 1401.0 | 1472.0 | 1532.0 | 1597.0 | 1672.0 | 1823.0 | 1936.0 | 1978.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation | | | 282.0 | 316.0 | 324.0 | 347.0 | 371.0 | 407.0 | 385.0 | 405.0 | 428.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | | | 998.0 | 1085.0 | 1148.0 | 1185.0 | 1226.0 | 1265.0 | 1438.0 | 1531.0 | 1550.0 | |
| Public administration and | | | 330.0 | 1000.0 | 1140.0 | 1100.0 | 1220.0 | 1200.0 | 1430.0 | 1001.0 | 1550.0 | |
| lefence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ecurity | | | 141.0 | 134.0 | 144.0 | 121.0 | 145.0 | 148.0 | 155.0 | 171.0 | 170.0 | |
| ducation; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| vork; other community, social and personal services | | | 252.0 | 262.0 | 281.0 | 278.0 | 287.0 | 278.0 | 294.0 | 292.0 | 291.0 | |
| ina personal services | | | 232.0 | 202.0 | 201.0 | 270.0 | 207.0 | 270.0 | 254.0 | 232.0 | 231.0 | |
| Education | | | 77.0 | 80.0 | 82.0 | 83.0 | 81.0 | 83.0 | 88.0 | 92.0 | 91.0 | |
| Health and social work | | | 110.0 | 116.0 | 121.0 | 115.0 | 126.0 | 119.0 | 142.0 | 139.0 | 141.0 | |
| Other community, social and personal services | | | 65.0 | 66.0 | 78.0 | 80.0 | 80.0 | 76.0 | 64.0 | 61.0 | 59.0 | |
| Private households with | | | 05.0 | 00.0 | 76.0 | 60.0 | 60.0 | 70.0 | 04.0 | 01.0 | 39.0 | |
| mployed persons | | | 15.0 | 15.0 | 14.0 | 18.0 | 19.0 | 20.0 | 11.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | |
| quals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | | | 2677.0 | 2822.0 | 2931.0 | 3034.0 | 3131.0 | 3194.0 | 3361.0 | 3490.0 | 3567.0 | |
| ess: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured FISIM) | | | 105.0 | 133.0 | 146.0 | 160.0 | 159.0 | 204.0 | 196.0 | 176.0 | 209.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | 100.0 | 100.0 | 140.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 201.0 | 100.0 | 170.0 | 200.0 | |
| roducts | | | 142.0 | 146.0 | 152.0 | 168.0 | 173.0 | 171.0 | 177.0 | 176.0 | 189.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | | | 142.0 | 146.0 | 152.0 | 168.0 | 173.0 | 171.0 | 177.0 | 176.0 | 189.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | 0745.0 | 0005.0 | 0007.0 | 0044.0 | 0445.0 | 0400.0 | 0040.0 | 0.400.0 | 0547.0 | |
| PRODUCT | | | 2715.0 | 2835.0 | 2937.0 | 3041.0 | 3145.0 | 3160.0 | 3342.0 | 3490.0 | 3547.0 | |

^a Includes Mining and quarrying.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | rmuda dollar, Fiscal year beginning 1 April | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 4054.0 | 4357.0 | 4681.0 | 4849.0 | 5126.0 | 5348.0 | 5792.0 | 6328.0 | 6948.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 1378.0 | 1437.0 | 1565.0 | 1526.0 | 1614.0 | 1642.0 | 1800.0 | 2028.0 | 2401.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 2677.0 | 2921.0 | 3116.0 | 3323.0 | 3512.0 | 3706.0 | 3992.0 | 4300.0 | 4547.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 1555.0 | 1682.0 | 1855.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | 148.0 | 156.0 | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | n . | | 694.0 | 764.0 | 746.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed | | | 105.0 | 136.0 | 152.0 | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 191.0 | 209.0 | 221.0 | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 409.0 | 473.0 | 608.0 | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | 414.0 | 462.0 | 590.0 | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | -5.0 | 11.0 | 17.0 | | | | | ••• | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 35.0 | 35.0 | 35.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM), but FISIM included in industry data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | a dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------------|--------|--------|------|------|-------|--------|------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 30.0 | 35.0 | 37.0 | 41.0 | 38.0 | 39.0ª | 46.0 a | 53.0 | 56.0 a | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 9.0 | 11.0 | 14.0 | 16.0 | 15.0 | 13.0 | 14.0 | 19.0 | 18.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 21.0 ^b | 24.0 b | 23.0 ° | 25.0 | 23.0 | 25.0 | 31.0 | 34.0 | 37.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 9.0 | 11.0 | 12.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 9.0 | 10.0 | 9.0 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding.
 ^b At producer's prices.
 ^c At producer's prices. Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | la dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------------|-------------------|--------|------|--------|------|------|------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | 23.0ª | 27.0 | 30.0 | 33.0 | 32.0 a | 33.0 | 39.0 | 46.0 | 49.0 a | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 6.0 | 7.0 | 10.0 | 12.0 | 11.0 | 10.0 | 11.0 | 15.0 | 14.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 18.0 b | 20.0 ^b | 20.0 b | 21.0 | 20.0 | 23.0 | 28.0 | 31.0 | 34.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 9.0 | 11.0 | 12.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | ••• | *** | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | | | ••• | |
| GROSS | | | 7.0 | 8.0 | 6.0 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| capital | | | 0.6 | 0.7 | 0.6 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | da dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------------|------------------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 6.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 6.0 | 5.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 3.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 3.0 a | 3.0 ^b | 3.0 a | 3.0 | 3.0 | 2.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | ••• | | | | | ••• | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^b At producer's prices.

 ^a At producer's prices.
 ^b At producer's prices. Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | a dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|----------------|-------|--------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 130.0 | 137.0 | 151.0 | 157.0 | 162.0 | 154.0 | 150.0 | 139.0 | 146.0 | |
| prices | | | 66.0 | 68.0 | 75.0 | 76.0 | 77.0 | 76.0 | 66.0 | 67.0 | 67.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | | | 64.0 a | 69.0ª | 76.0 b | 81.0 | 86.0 | 78.0 | 84.0 | 71.0 | 79.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | 44.0 | 47.0 | 51.0 | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | 13.0 | 13.0 | 15.0 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | 4.0 | 5.0 | 6.0 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 0.9 | 0.9 | 0.9 | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | la dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 118.0 | 123.0 | 121.0 | 125.0 | 137.0 | 141.0 | 147.0 | 153.0 | 163.0 | |
| prices | | | 52.0 | 54.0 | 50.0 | 50.0 | 60.0 | 60.0 | 64.0 | 71.0 | 83.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | | | 66.0 a | 69.0° | 71.0° | 75.0 | 77.0 | 81.0 | 83.0 | 82.0 | 80.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 31.0 | 32.0 | 32.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 19.0 | 20.0 | 21.0 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | ••• | | | | | *** | *** | | *** | |
| capital | | | 13.0 | 14.0 | 15.0 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices. ^b At producer's prices. Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 0.5 | 0.5 | 0.5 | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | da dollar, Fis | scal year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|---------------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 315.0 | 348.0 | 323.0 | 328.0 | 345.0 | 385.0 | 361.0 | 445.0 | 466.0 | |
| prices | | | 156.0 | 179.0 | 196.0 | 117.0 | 123.0 | 164.0 | 151.0 | 198.0 | 194.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | a | | 159.0 | 169.0 | 127.0 | 210.0 | 223.0 | 221.0 | 210.0 | 247.0 | 272.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | | | 78.0 | 77.0 | 83.0 | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | 8.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | 65.0 | 76.0 | 31.0 | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 7.0 | 8.0 | 3.0 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| persons) | | | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mining and quarrying.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermu | da dollar, Fis | a dollar, Fiscal year beginning 1 April | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------|---|---------|--------|---------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | - | | 783.0 | 803.0 | 880.0 | 872.0 | 862.0 | 888.0 | 916.0 | 928.0 | 973.0 | | |
| prices | _ | | 298.0 | 294.0 | 312.0 | 305.0 | 303.0 | 313.0 | 335.0 | 339.0 | 348.0 | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | - | | 485.0 a | 509.0ª | 568.0 a | 566.0 | 559.0 | 576.0 | 581.0 | 589.0 | 625.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | - | | 313.0 | 326.0 | 358.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | - | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | _ | | 42.0 | 44.0 | 54.0 | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | 85.0 | 93.0 | 106.0 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 45.0 | 47.0 | 49.0 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| persons) | | | 11.0 | 11.0 | 10.0 | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | a dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|----------------|--------|--------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 330.0 | 351.0 | 351.0 | 363.0 | 362.0 | 412.0 | 397.0 | 425.0 | 445.0 | |
| prices | | | 135.0 | 140.0 | 126.0 | 128.0 | 126.0 | 157.0 | 121.0 | 155.0 | 175.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | | | 195.0° | 211.0° | 225.0° | 235.0 | 236.0 | 255.0 | 276.0 | 270.0 | 270.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | 102.0 | 107.0 | 120.0 | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 13.0 | 14.0 | 15.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 56.0 | 63.0 | 60.0 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | |
| capital | | | 24.0 | 27.0 | 30.0 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | ••• | *** | | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | |
| persons) | | | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | a dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|----------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 1777.0 | 1972.0 | 2160.0 | 2334.0 | 2486.0 | 2573.0 | 2994.0 | 3322.0 | 3790.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 497.0 | 528.0 | 604.0 | 663.0 | 698.0 | 630.0 | 814.0 | 902.0 | 1225.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 1280.0 | 1444.0 | 1556.0 | 1671.0 | 1788.0 | 1943.0 | 2180.0 | 2420.0 | 2566.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 597.0 | 678.0 | 767.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 126.0 | 141.0 | 156.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 417.0 | 454.0 | 479.0 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 89.0 | 99.0 | 105.0 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 8.0 | 8.0 | 8.0 | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | la dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 216.0 | 218.0 | 234.0 | 190.0 | 258.0 | 264.0 | 285.0 | 338.0 | 338.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 75.0 | 80.0 | 81.0 | 58.0 | 94.0 | 93.0 | 101.0 | 128.0 | 120.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 141.0 | 138.0 | 153.0 | 132.0 | 164.0 | 171.0 | 185.0 | 210.0 | 218.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 155.0 | 163.0 | 165.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | *** | |
| GROSS | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 4.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | a dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 342.0 | 356.0 | 408.0 | 419.0 | 452.0 | 474.0 | 483.0 | 509.0 | 555.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 90.0 | 83.0 | 107.0 | 111.0 | 117.0 | 136.0 | 135.0 | 148.0 | 172.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 252.0 | 273.0 | 301.0 | 308.0 | 335.0 | 338.0 | 348.0 | 361.0 | 383.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 209.0 | 223.0 | 249.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | *** | | *** | ••• | | | | | ••• | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 6.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | ••• | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 27.0 | 32.0 | 23.0 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 7.0 | 8.0 | 12.0 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| persons) | | | 6.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Bermud | da dollar, Fis | cal year beg | inning 1 April | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | - | | 15.0 | 16.0 | 15.0 | 20.0 | 22.0 | 19.0 | 13.0 | 16.0 | 16.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | *** | | *** | | *** | *** | *** | *** | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | - | | 15.0 | 16.0 | 15.0 | 20.0 | 22.0 | 19.0 | 13.0 | 16.0 | 16.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | = | | 15.0 | 16.0 | 15.0 | 20.0 | 22.0 | 19.0 | 13.0 | 16.0 | 16.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Bhutan

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Central Statistical Office, Bhutan. The official estimates are published in "Revised Series on Gross Domestic Product of Bhutan" and "National Accounts Statistics".

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, ngultrum, | Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | expenditures | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 5355.0 | 5828.0 | 7673.0 | 10789.0 | 12630.0 | 14338.0 | 15750.0 | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 3770.0 | 3428.0 | 5171.0 | 7138.0 | 9322.0 | 10067.0 | 11329.0 | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 1585.0 | 2400.0 | 2502.0 | 3651.0 | 3308.0 | 4271.0 | 4422.0 | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 4074.0 | 4714.0 | 5276.0 | 4882.0 | 6245.0 | 8235.0 | 9496.0 | | | | | |
| formation | 3945.0 | 4487.0 | 5093.0 | 5513.0 | 6199.0 | 8127.0 | 9447.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 129.0 | 228.0 | 182.0 | -632.0 | 45.0 | 108.0 | 49.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 2508.0 | 3712.0 | 3979.0 | 4771.0 | 5148.0 | 5714.0 | 6456.0 | | | | | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 3349.0 | 4190.0 | 5120.0 | 6128.0 | 7686.0 | 9164.0 | 10004.0 | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 8588.0 | 10064.0 | 11808.0 | 14314.0 | 16337.0 | 19123.0 | 21698.0 | | | | | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, ngultrum, | Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|-------------|-------------|------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 10 1980 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | of the gros | s domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | | *** | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 960.0 | 1082.0 | 1091.0 | 925.0 | 1183.0 | 1417.0 | 1491.0 | | | | | |
| formation | 918.0 | 1014.0 | 1042.0 | 1076.0 | 1164.0 | 1395.0 | 1482.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 43.0 | 68.0 | 49.0 | -151.0 | 19.0 | 22.0 | 9.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------|------------|--------|------|------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series Base year | 10 1980 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 2716.0 | 2918.0 | 3070.0 | | 3514.0 | 3773.0 | | | | | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, ngultrum, | | - | | | | | | | | | | a in millions |
|--|---------|---------|-----------|----------|-----------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 8588.0 | 10064.0 | 11808.0 | 14314.0ª | 16337.0 a | 19123.0 | 21698.0 | | | | | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rest of the world, net Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of | -564.0 | -1195.0 | -1244.0 | -1544.0 | -2769.0 | -3596.0 | -4137.0 | | | | | |
| the world Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| the world Plus: Property income - from | 564.0 | 1195.0 | 1244.0 | 1544.0 | 2769.0 | 3596.0 | 4137.0 | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | -70.0 | -12.0 | -3.0 | 403.0 | 446.0 | 513.0 | 678.0 | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world | 171.0 | 220.0 | 194.0 | 527.0 | 508.0 | 564.0 | 731.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Property income - to the rest of the world | 241.0 | 232.0 | 197.0 | 124.0 | 62.0 | 50.0 | 52.0 | | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the | -634.0 | -1207.0 | -1247.0 | -1141.0 | -2323.0 | -3083.0 | -3459.0 | | | | | |
| world Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property | 171.0 | 220.0 | 194.0 | 527.0 | 508.0 | 564.0 | 731.0 | | | | | |
| income - to the rest of the world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | 805.0 | 1427.0 | 1441.0 | 1668.0 | 2831.0 | 3646.0 | 4189.0 | | | | | |
| production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 7867.0 | 8760.0 | 10467.0 | 13336.0 | 15370.0 | 16039.0 | 18239.0 | | | | | |
| net Plus: Current transfers - | 405.0 | 413.0 | 376.0 | 710.0 | 690.0 | 870.0 | 1251.0 | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | 405.0 | 413.0 | 376.0 | 710.0 | 690.0 | 870.0 | 1251.0 | | | | | |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption | 8272.0° | 9173.0° | 10843.0 a | 14047.0° | 16180.0 a | 16909.0 | 19490.0 | | | | | |
| expenditure / Actual final consumption | 5355.0 | 5828.0 | 7673.0 | 10789.0 | 12630.0 | 14338.0 | 15750.0 | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS a Plus: Capital transfers - from | 3595.0 | 4064.0 | 3614.0 | 5182.0 | 5986.0 | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net | 1625.0 | 2735.0 | 2663.0 | 3280.0 | 5146.0 | 3632.0 | 3471.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 4075.0 | 4714.0 | 5276.0 | 4882.0 | 6245.0 | 8235.0 | 9496.0 | | | | | |
| non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-------------|------------|--------------|------------|-----------|--------------|---------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | -1072.0ª | -1272.0° | -2012.0ª | -1788.0ª | -4170.0° | -5760.0 | -6274.0 | | | | | |
| | Net values: G | ross Nation | al Income / | Gross Nati | onal Dispos | able Incom | e / Saving (| Gross less | Consumpti | ion of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 669.0 | 807.0 | 956.0 | 1168.0 | 1324.0 | 1566.0 | 1757.0 | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME | 7203.0 | 7963.0 | 9521.0 | 12148.0 | 14023.0 | 14473.0 | 16482.0 | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 7608.0 | 8376.0 | 9897.0 | 12859.0 | 14833.0 | 15343.0 | 17733.0 | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 2931.0 | 3267.0 | 2668.0 | 3994.0 | 4639.0 | | | | | | | |

 $[\]ensuremath{^{\text{a}}}$ Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, ngultrum | n, Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|--------------------|------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 3427.0 | 3898.0 | 4538.0 | 5369.0 | 6058.0 | 6641.0 | 7769.0 | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 2723.0 | 3092.0 | 3628.0 | 4131.0 | 4683.0 | 5143.0 | 6131.0 | | | | | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 1815.0 | 2043.0 | 2254.0 | 2506.0 | 2893.0 | 3175.0 | 3876.0 | | | | | |
| related service activities | 909.0 | 1049.0 | 1374.0 | 1625.0 | 1790.0 | 1968.0 | 2255.0 | | | | | |
| Fishing | a 704.0 | 806.0 | 910.0 | 1238.0 | 1374.0 | 1498.0 | 1637.0 | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 172.0 | 193.0 | 270.0 | 309.0 | 262.0 | 326.0 | 341.0 | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 875.0 | 1089.0 | 1393.0 | 1520.0 | 1622.0 | 1762.0 | 1735.0 | | | | | |
| supply | 574.0 | 1059.0 | 1102.0 | 1728.0 | 1937.0 | 2318.0 | 2520.0 | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 787.0 | 931.0 | 1040.0 | 1466.0 | 1687.0 | 2113.0 | 2717.0 | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 647.0 | 731.0 | 904.0 | 1014.0 | 1160.0 | 1282.0 | 1465.0 | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 638.0 | 688.0 | 856.0 | 1023.0 | 1370.0 | 1637.0 | 1863.0 | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 468.0 | 503.0 | 442.0 | 729.0 | 1004.0 | 1042.0 | 1324.0 | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with | ^b 709.0 | 751.0 | 1013.0 | 1363.0 | 1437.0 | 1836.0 | 1920.0 | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | ° 8299.0 | 9842.0 | 11558.0 | 14521.0 | 16537.0 | 18957.0 | 21654.0 | | | | | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 148.0 | 231.0 | 203.0 | 527.0 | 458.0 | 442.0 | 528.0 | | | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 351.0 | 358.0 | 359.0 | 506.0 | 546.0 | 608.0 | 572.0 | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 8588.0 d | 10064.0 d | 11808.0 d | 14314.0 d | 16337.0 d | 19123.0 | 21698.0 | | | | | |

a Refers to livestock production.
 b Includes Public administration and defence; compulsory social security.
 c At factor cost.
 d Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, ngultrum | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|--|---------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 10 1980 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 1081.0 | 1124.0 | 1196.0 | 1245.0 | 1280.0 | 1349.0 | 1418.0 | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 853.0 | 881.0 | 940.0 | 985.0 | 1017.0 | 1069.0 | 1128.0 | | | | | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 579.0 | 585.0 | 600.0 | 625.0 | 647.0 | 679.0 | 712.0 | | | | | |
| related service activities | 275.0 | 296.0 | 341.0 | 360.0 | 370.0 | 390.0 | 416.0 | | | | | |
| Fishing | 228.0 | 243.0 | 256.0 | 260.0 | 263.0 | 280.0 | 290.0 | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 33.0 | 35.0 | 46.0 | 44.0 | 51.0 | 56.0 | 48.0 | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | 233.0 | 270.0 | 291.0 | 292.0 | 298.0 | 309.0 | 293.0 | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 259.0 | 325.0 | 343.0 | 354.0 | 367.0 | 401.0 | 398.0 | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 222.0 | 243.0 | 243.0 | 267.0 | 322.0 | 393.0 | 467.0 | | | | | |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants | 170.0 | 178.0 | 203.0 | 218.0 | 225.0 | 232.0 | 245.0 | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation, real | 242.0 | 245.0 | 271.0 | 309.0 | 350.0 | 392.0 | 400.0 | | | | | |
| estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 245.0 | 263.0 | 256.0 | 319.0 | 349.0 | 339.0 | 420.0 | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 293.0 | 330.0 | 335.0 | 361.0 | 363.0 | 402.0 | 412.0 | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | 2777.0 | 3013.0 | 3185.0 | 3409.0 | 3605.0 | 3873.0 | 4101.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 61.0 | 95.0 | 116.0 | 106.0 | 90.0 | 88.0 | 104.0 | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 2716.0 | 2918.0 | 3070.0 | 3302.0 | 3514.0 | 3773.0 | 3989.0 | | | | | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Refers to livestock production. $^{\rm b}$ Includes Public administration and defence; compulsory social security. $^{\rm c}$ At factor cost.

Bolivia

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Bolivia is undertaken by the Instituto Nacional de Estadistica, La Paz. From 1970 to 1982, they were prepared by the Central Bank of Bolivia. The official estimates and methodological notes are published in a series of publications entitled "Boletin de Cuentas Nacionales". The most detailed description of the sources and methods used for the national accounts estimation is found in "Cuentas Nacionales, 1958-1966, Planeamiento". The Input-output table for 1958 has been published in "La Matriz de Transacciones Intersectoriales de Bienes Nacionales e Importados". The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire. On 1 January 1987, the Bolivian peso was re-denominated from pesos to bolivianos. One boliviano is equivalent to one million pesos.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

All components of gross domestic product by expenditure type are estimated through the expenditure approach except private final consumption expenditure which is obtained as a residual. The estimates of the government final consumption expenditure are based on the annual government accounts furnished by the respective government agencies. Increase in stocks estimates are based on information obtained from the enterprises. For public capital information, estimates are obtained from financial statements of the public institutions. The estimates are classified by type of goods and subdivisions of the public sector. For the estimates of private capital formation, the Instituto Nacional de Estadistica requests detailed information from the enterprises. The estimates of imported machinery and equipment are based on c.i.f. import values classified by use or economic destination. Trade margins and transport expenses are then added. The estimation of domestically produced capital goods is done on the basis of annual industrial statistics. Data on exports of goods and services are obtained from the balance of payments accounts. The value of non-monetary gold export is added to the f.o.b. figures while imports are estimated by the Banco Central. For the constant price estimates, government expenditure on wages and salaries are revalued at base-year prices while purchases of goods and services are deflated by implicit price or cost-of-living indexes. The estimates of private consumption expenditure is obtained as a residual. For the remaining items, price deflation is used.

Income Approach

The cost structure of the gross domestic product has not been estimated since 1969.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared at market prices, i.e. producers' values. The production approach is used to estimate value added of most industries, but due to lack of information on intermediate consumption, value added coefficients established from the input-output table of 1958 have been utilized. The income approach is used to estimate value added of public administration and defence and some private industries. For agriculture, information relating to production volume is used, estimated on the basis of information on areas sown and production yields prepared by the Ministerio de Asuntos Campensinos y

Agropecuarios and by special institutions. The gross value of production is estimated by using data on physical volumes and producer prices. Estimates of livestock production is based on existing livestock, information on meat cutting for domestic consumption and export data. The mining sector consists of the Corporacion Minera de Bolivia (COMIBOL), and of medium and small mines. The basic statistics are obtained from the accounts of COMIBOL, from Ministerio de Minera, from financial statements of medium-sized mines and from export statistics for small mines. The estimates for the manufacturing sector are based on information obtained from the annual industrial statistics published by the Instituto Nacional de Estadistica supplemented by statistics from private and public institutions and other studies. Information on electricity is obtained from the Direccion Nacional de Electricidad which controls all the public and private enterprises. The sources used for the construction estimates are the accounts of public institutions permits issued by municipalities and financial statements submitted by the construction enterprises. The value of production of private construction, which is based on permits issued and classified by surface area, is adjusted by a percentage for planned unfulfilled work. Information on trade margins and trade volumes is furnished by various concerned institutions. The gross trade margins are estimated from the price differences between the wholesale and producers prices as well as the consumer and wholesale prices for all the agricultural products and a sample of manufactured and imported goods entering the distribution channels. Restaurants and hotels estimates are based on a sample survey of the principal establishments in La Paz, blown-up to cover the whole country by using the number of establishments as indicators. The estimates of railway transport are based on the accounts of the public railway enterprise. The gross value of production for urban passenger transport is estimated on the basis of the number of buses in operation, mileage, passenger volumes and average tariffs. Air transport estimates are based on the accounting statements of the national airline as well as taxes charged on foreign airlines. The accounting statements of the financial institutions are used for the financial sector. For ownership of dwellings, census information on population and housing is used supplemented by statistics on real estate. For public administration and defense, the main source is the annual financial statement requested by the Banco Central de Bolivia. Estimates for private services are obtained from concerned entities and institutions. For constant price estimates, value added for agriculture, mining and quarrying, manufacturing and transport sectors is extrapolated by quantity index for output. Value added of construction is estimated by multiplying the annual authorized construction volume by the base year prices. For the remaining industries, value added is deflated by appropriate price indexes.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano, | Western cal | lendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------------|------------|---------|------------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 25194.0 | 28815.0 | 33203.0 | 36903.0 | 41802.0 | 44128.0 | 47205.5 | 48957.3 | 50853.2 | 54214.0 | 58008.7 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 21444.0 | 24440.0 | 28200.0 | 31113.0 | 35144.0 | 37002.0 | 39655.5 | 40499.3 | 41802.2 | 43986.6 | 47457.7 | |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 3750.0 | 4375.0 | 5003.0 | 5790.0 | 6658.0 | 7126.0 | 7550.0 | 8458.1 | 9051.0 | 10227.3 | 10551.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | 3750.0 | 4375.0 | 5003.0 | 5790.0 | 6658.0 | 7126.0 | 7550.0 | 8458.1 | 9051.0 | 10227.3 | 10551.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 3971.0 | 4914.0 | 6095.0 | 8175.0 | 11053.0 | 9039.8 | 9421.6 | 7675.0 | 9412.1 | 8271.5 | 8608.4 | |
| formation | 4104.0 | 5007.0 | 6072.0 | 7899.0 | 10841.0 | 9196.5 | 9288.7 | 7491.3 | 8915.2 | 7972.9 | 8787.2 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -133.0 | -93.0 | 23.0 | 276.0 | 212.0 | -156.7 | 132.9 | 183.8 | 496.9 | 298.6 | -178.8 | |
| of valuables Exports of goods and services | 5987.0 | 7269.0 | 8476.0 | 8791.0 | 9223.0 | 8129.2 | 9489.8 | | 12262.9 | 15795.6 | 21373.1 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 7516.0 | 8764.0 | 10238.0 | 12226.0 | 15256.0 | 13140.5 | 14188.4 | 13585.1 | 15710.0 | 16322.4 | 18364.3 | |
| PRODUCT | 27636.0 | 32235.0 | 37536.6 | 41643.9 | 46822.3 | 48156.2 | 51928.5 | 53790.3 | 56818.2 | 61958.7 | 69625.9 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano, | Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1990 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 15565.0 | 16099.0 | 16611.0 | 17466.0 | 18349.5 | 18867.2 | 19296.1 | 19581.6 | 20036.6 | 20457.5 | 20900.7 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 13508.0 | 13906.0 | 14360.0 | 15140.0 | 15934.8 | 16375.0 | 16752.1 | 16964.8 | 17329.3 | 17653.5 | 18114.9 | |
| expenditure General government final consumption expenditure | 2057.0 | 2193.0 | 2251.0 | 2326.0 | 2414.7 | 2492.2 | 2544.0 | 2616.8 | 2707.3 | 2804.0 | 2785.8 | |
| Gross capital formation | 2354.0 | 2644.0 | 3141.0 | 4090.0 | 5256.6 | 4270.3 | 3955.3 | 3264.3 | 3877.2 | 3382.6 | 3041.2 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 2443.0 | 2780.0 | 3106.0 | 3937.0 | 5087.8 | 4310.6 | 3927.0 | 3084.7 | 3653.7 | 3257.2 | 3100.3 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -89.0 | -136.0 | 35.0 | 153.0 | 168.7 | -40.3 | 28.3 | 179.6 | 223.6 | 125.4 | -59.1 | |
| of valuables | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 4625.0 | 5047.0 | 5252.0 | 5141.0 | 5474.6 | 4773.6 | 5491.6 | 5951.6 | 6206.7 | 6971.4 | 8095.3 | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 4510.0 | 4913.0 | 5303.0 | 6021.0 | 7364.1 | 6101.8 | 6386.7 | 6064.8 | 6834.5 | 6877.3 | 7245.5 | |
| PRODUCT | 18034.0 | 18877.0 | 19701.0 | 20677.0 | 21716.6 | 21809.3 | 22356.3 | 22732.7 | 23286.0 | 23934.2 | 24791.8 | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano, | Western cal | lendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|-------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | 27636.0 | 32235.0 | 37537.0 | 41644.0 | 46822.0 | 48156.0 | 51884.0 | 53010.0ª | 55933.0ª | | | |
| employees - from and to the rest of the world, net | -9.0 | -9.0 | -9.0 | 60.0 | 105.0 | 105.0 | 124.0 | 145.0 | 167.0 | | | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of the world | 31.0 | 39.0 | 44.0 | 88.0 | 135.0 | 137.0 | 160.0 | 186.0 | 215.0 | | | |
| Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of the world Plus: Property income - from | 40.0 | 48.0 | 53.0 | 28.0 | 30.0 | 32.0 | 36.0 | 41.0 | 48.0 | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net | -823.0 | -975.0 | -1140.0 | -1092.0 | -991.0 | -1280.0 | -1518.0 | -1530.0 | -1615.0 | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world | 77.0 | 119.0 | 141.0 | 431.0 | 576.0 | 778.0 | 703.0 | 633.0 | 523.0 | | | |
| Less: Property income - to the rest of the world Sum of Compensation of employees and property | 900.0 | 1094.0 | 1281.0 | 1523.0 | 1567.0 | 2058.0 | 2221.0 | 2163.0 | 2138.0 | | | |
| income - from and to the rest of the world, net | -832.0 | -984.0 | -1149.0 | -1032.0 | -886.0 | -1175.0 | -1394.0 | -1385.0 | -1448.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-------------|------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|------------|--------------|--------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the world | 108.0 | 158.0 | 185.0 | 519.0 | 711.0 | 915.0 | 863.0 | 819.0 | 738.0 | | | |
| Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | 940.0 | 1142.0 | 1334.0 | 1551.0 | 1597.0 | 2090.0 | 2256.0 | 2204.0 | 2186.0 | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 26804.0 | 31251.0 | 36388.0 | 40612.0 | 45936.0 | 46981.0 | 50490.0 | 51625.0 | 54485.0 | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net | 907.0 | 838.0 | 1272.0 | 1534.0 | 1817.0 | 1600.0 | 1243.0 | 2164.0 | 2061.0 | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world | 923.0 | 930.0 | 1289.0 | 1579.0 | 1882.0 | 1767.0 | 1449.0 | 2444.0 | 2314.0 | | | |
| Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world | 16.0 | 92.0 | 17.0 | 45.0 | 65.0 | 167.0 | 206.0 | 280.0 | 254.0 | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption | 27711.0 | 32089.0 | 37660.0 | 42146.0 | 47753.0 | 48864.0 | 51733.0 | 53789.0 | 56546.0 | | | |
| expenditure / Actual final consumption | 25194.0 | 28815.0 | 33203.0 | 36903.0 | 41802.0 | 44128.0 | 47302.0°a | 48547.0ª | 50478.0ª | | | |
| consumption | 20104.0 | 20010.0 | 33203.0 | 30303.0 | 41002.0 | 44120.0 | 47 302.0 | 10047.0 | 3047 0.0 | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 2517.0 | 3274.0 | 4457.0 | 5243.0 | 5951.0 | 4736.0 | 4432.0 | 5243.0 | 6067.0 | | | |
| net | 329.0 | 282.0 | 205.0 | 133.0 | 55.0 | 280.0 | 1186.0 | 454.0 | 21.0 | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 3971.0 | 4914.0 | 6095.0 | 8175.0 | 11053.0 | 9040.0 | 9503.0° | 7552.0ª | 8244.0 a | | | |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET BORROWING (-) OF | | 1000 - | | | | 4000 - | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | -1125.0 | -1358.0 | -1433.0 | -2799.0 | -5047.0 | -4023.0 | -3885.0 | -1855.0 | -2155.0 | | | |
| | let values: (| Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nat | ional Dispo | sable Incon | ne / Saving 0 | Gross less (| Consumptio | n of fixed c | apital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| NCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Lyddio. OAVIIVO, IVE I | | | | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 GDP by Expenditure since data have not been revised.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano, | Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Ir | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 4213.0 | 4790.0 | 5324.0 | 6213.0 | 5911.0 | 6384.5 | 6733.0 | 7130.3 | 7359.6 | 8308.9 | 9385.6 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 4213.0 | 4790.0 | 5324.0 | 6213.0 | 5911.0 | 6384.5 | 6733.0 | 7130.3 | 7359.6 | 8308.9 | 9385.6 | |
| related service activities | 3923.0 | 4465.0 | 4969.0 | 5817.0 | 5486.0 | 5922.5 | 6236.2 | 6601.5 | 6805.9 | 7728.3 | 8773.4 | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 290.0 | 325.0 | 355.0 | 396.0 | 425.0 | 462.1 | 496.7 | 528.8 | 553.7 | 580.6 | 612.2 | |
| Fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 1354.0 | 1945.0 | 2217.0 | 2626.0 | 2591.0 | 2613.5 | 3404.9 | 3402.1 | 3654.5 | 4661.1 | 6493.4 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|---------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 4604.0 | 5393.0 | 6166.0 | 6047.0 | 6551.0 | 6546.4 | 6875.9 | 7178.2 | 7451.3 | 7974.9 | 8626.9 | |
| supply | 952.0 | 1102.0 | 1122.0 | 1140.0 | 1307.0 | 1374.1 | 1510.1 | 1600.3 | 1650.6 | 1820.4 | 1910.2 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 865.0 | 955.0 | 989.0 | 1195.0 | 1786.0 | 1574.3 | 1574.9 | 1493.3 | 1767.3 | 1449.1 | 1482.6 | |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 3143.0 | 3642.0 | 4220.0 | 4552.0 | 5117.0 | 5109.3 | 5366.5 | 5563.0 | 5863.5 | 6231.0 | 7054.6 | |
| and household goods | 2348.0 | 2713.0 | 3060.0 | 3293.0 | 3598.0 | 3547.9 | 3735.6 | 3869.1 | 4036.0 | 4269.1 | 4911.3 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 795.0 | 929.0 | 1160.0 | 1259.0 | 1519.0 | 1561.4 | 1630.9 | 1693.9 | 1827.5 | 1961.9 | 2143.3 | |
| Transport, storage and communications Land transport; transport via | 2992.0 | 3251.0 | 3901.0 | 4522.0 | 5596.0 | 5695.5 | 5885.2 | 6206.8 | 6763.7 | 7506.4 | 8208.6 | |
| pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| agencies Post and | 2520.0 | 2641.0 | 3157.0 | 3556.0 | 4373.0 | 4410.3 | 4685.7 | 4957.4 | 5534.2 | 6252.0 | 7038.4 | |
| telecommunications inancial intermediation; real | 472.0 | 610.0 | 744.0 | 966.0 | 1223.0 | 1285.2 | 1199.5 | 1249.4 | 1229.5 | 1254.4 | 1170.2 | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 2843.0 | 3177.0 | 3970.0 | 4836.0 | 5758.0 | 7030.9 | 7054.0 | 6997.2 | 6855.1 | 6829.6 | 6954.4 | |
| Financial intermediation | 838.0 | 977.0 | 1358.0 | 1830.0 | 2269.0 | 2659.3 | 2675.9 | 2558.6 | 2559.9 | 2360.2 | 2292.4 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 2005.0 | 2200.0 | 2612.0 | 3006.0 | 3489.0 | 4371.6 | 4378.1 | 4438.6 | 4295.2 | 4469.4 | 4662.0 | |
| lefence; compulsory social ecurity ducation; health and social york; other community, social | 3168.0 | 3586.0 | 4104.0 | 4669.0 | 5528.0 | 5778.8 | 6089.0 | 6661.5 | 7073.4 | 7815.3 | 8507.0 | |
| nd personal services Private households with | 1049.0 | 1222.0 | 1426.0 | 1677.0 | 1941.0 | 2187.0 | 2379.0 | 2524.0 | 2695.0 | 2884.1 | | |
| mployed persons | 160.0 | 185.0 | 213.0 | 241.0 | 276.0 | 309.0 | 328.0 | 337.0 | 350.0 | 358.1 | | |
| quals: VALUE ADDED, SROSS, in basic prices ess: Financial intermediation | 25343.0 | 29249.0 | 33652.0 | 37718.0 | 42362.0 | 44603.0 | 47367.0° | 48407.0° | 50805.0° | 54741.6° | | |
| ervices indirectly measured FISIM) | 727.0 | 878.0 | 1141.0 | 1684.0 | 2066.0 | 2338.0 | 2322.0 | 2265.0 | 2139.0 | 2203.6 | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on roducts | 3021.0 | 3865.0 | 5026.0 | 5610.0 | 6526.0 | 5891.0 | 7065.0 | 6928.1 | 7394.7 | 7993.1 | 9294.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 27636.0 | 32235.0 | 37537.0 | 41644.0 | 46822.0 | 48156.2 | 51928.5 b | 53790.3 ^b | 56818.2 ^b | 61958.7 ^b | 69625.9 | |

^a Discrepancy between the data for the total economy and the data by industries since one more items of the latter are not revised. ^b Discrepancy between total and components since data have not been revised.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano, | Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1990 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Ir | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 2771.0 | 2810.0 | 2999.0 | 3135.0 | 2996.0 | 3071.4 | 3178.1 | 3288.1 | 3305.3 | 3574.6 | 3585.3 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 2771.0 | 2810.0 | 2999.0 | 3135.0 | 2996.0 | 3071.4 | 3178.1 | 3288.1 | 3305.3 | 3574.6 | 3585.3 | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | 2614.0 | 2650.0 | 2834.0 | 2965.0 | 2821.0 | 2886.5 | 2982.1 | 3084.1 | 3095.0 | 3357.0 | 3361.4 | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 157.0 | 160.0 | 165.0 | 170.0 | 175.0 | 184.9 | 196.1 | 204.0 | 210.2 | 217.6 | 223.9 | |
| Fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series Base year | 20 1990 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 1794.0 | 1925.0 | 1887.0 | 2002.0 | 2113.0 | 2016.7 | 2146.0 | 2113.1 | 2168.1 | 2259.9 | 2464.2 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 3015.0 | 3220.0 | 3376.0 | 3445.0 | 3530.0 | 3633.5 | 3698.5 | 3797.9 | 3824.3 | 3962.1 | 4164.4 | |
| supply | 358.0 | 389.0 | 402.0 | 421.0 | 431.0 | 451.6 | 459.7 | 462.8 | 473.1 | 487.3 | 498.1 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | 598.0 | 634.0 | 691.0 | 725.0 | 985.0 | 819.0 | 784.9 | 730.0 | 854.1 | 656.0 | 664.0 | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 2171.0 | 2231.0 | 2345.0 | 2441.0 | 2489.0 | 2507.7 | 2597.0 | 2625.3 | 2681.4 | 2736.7 | 2829.0 | |
| and household goods | 1577.0 | 1622.0 | 1710.0 | 1794.0 | 1823.0 | 1820.0 | 1891.2 | 1902.3 | 1945.0 | 1997.1 | 2074.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 594.0 | 609.0 | 635.0 | 647.0 | 666.0 | 687.7 | 705.8 | 723.0 | 736.4 | 739.6 | 755.0 | |
| communications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; | 1775.0 | 1880.0 | 2009.0 | 2194.0 | 2349.0 | 2330.8 | 2385.0 | 2457.0 | 2565.3 | 2666.5 | 2745.2 | |
| activities of travel agencies Post and | 1498.0 | 1587.0 | 1682.0 | 1769.0 | 1846.0 | 1791.0 | 1822.6 | 1853.4 | 1946.8 | 2033.7 | 2104.6 | |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business | 276.0 | 293.0 | 327.0 | 425.0 | 503.0 | 539.8 | 562.4 | 603.6 | 618.4 | 632.8 | 640.5 | |
| activities | 1957.0 | 2029.0 | 2202.0 | 2480.0 | 2791.0 | 3161.5 | 3140.5 | 3146.3 | 3054.8 | 2986.3 | 2933.5 | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 476.0 | 508.0 | 621.0 | 744.0 | 900.0 | 974.1 | 974.0 | 919.5 | 913.6 | 841.0 | 758.5 | |
| business activities Public administration and | 1481.0 | 1521.0 | 1581.0 | 1736.0 | 1891.0 | 2187.4 | 2166.5 | 2226.8 | 2141.2 | 2145.3 | 2175.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 1724.0 | 1766.0 | 1793.0 | 1878.0 | 1948.0 | 1991.3 | 2024.0 | 2075.0 | 2140.8 | 2214.4 | 2248.6 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 692.0 | 718.0 | 754.0 | 796.0 | 823.0 | 859.0 | 890.0 | 916.0 | 952.0 | 980.1 | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 101.0 | 104.0 | 106.0 | 109.0 | 111.0 | 114.0 | 116.0 | 118.0 | 121.0 | 120.9 | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 16956.0 | 17706.0 | 18564.0 | 19626.0 | 20566.0 | 20956.0 | 21356.0 | 21655.0 | 22179.0 | 22726.3 | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 423.0 | 454.0 | 544.0 | 727.0 | 820.0 | 911.0 | 894.0 | 877.0 | 830.0 | 828.8 | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 1501.0 | 1625.0 | 1681.0 | 1778.0 | 1970.0 | 1764.1 | 1824.2 | 1873.1 | 1977.9 | 2045.2 | 2234.3 | |
| PRODUCT | 18034.0 | 18877.0 | 19701.0 | 20677.0 | 21717.0 | 21809.3 | 22356.3 | 22732.7 | 23286.0 | 23934.2 | 24791.8 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, bolivian | o, Western ca | lendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 46242.0 | 53301.0 | 61359.0 | 68844.0 | 78072.0 | 81401.0 | 88636.0 | 91501.0 | 96370.0 | 103936.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | a 21626.0 | 24931.0 | 28848.0 | 32810.0 | 37775.0 | 39136.0 | 43591.0 | 45358.0 | 47704.0 | 51397.9 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | b 24616.0 | 28370.0 | 32511.0 | 36034.0 | 40297.0 | 42265.0 | 45045.0 | 46143.0 | 48666.0 | 52538.1 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 9605.0 | 10643.0 | 12882.0 | 13859.0 | 15278.0 | 16664.0 | 18763.0 | | | | | |
| imports, less subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|---------|----------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 56.0 | 47.0 | 72.0 | 131.0 | 263.0 | 265.0 | 241.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS | 14966.0 | 17685.0 | 19564.0 | 22058.0 | 24768.0 | 25316.0 | 26080.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | 727.0 | 878.0 | 1141.0 | 1684.0 | 2066.0 | 2338.0 | 2322.0 | 2265.0 | 2139.0 | 2203.6 | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 3971.0 | 4914.0 | 6095.0 | 8175.0 | 11053.0 | 9040.0 | 9503.0 ℃ | 7552.0° | 8244.0° | 6697.4° | | |
| formation | 4104.0 | 5007.0 | 6072.0 | 7899.0 | 10841.0 | 9197.0 | 9290.0 | 7687.0° | 8885.0 | 7971.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -133.0 | -93.0 | 23.0 | 276.0 | 212.0 | -157.0 | 213.0° | -135.0 ° | -642.0° | -1273.6° | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between total and components of the sub-item tables, as components exclude financial intermediation services indirectly

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | o, Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|----------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|---------|----------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 5668.0 | 6396.0 | 7258.0 | 8368.0 | 8129.0 | 8520.0 | 9040.0 | 9611.0 | 9810.0 | 10808.1 | | |
| prices | 1455.0 | 1606.0 | 1934.0 | 2156.0 | 2218.0 | 2146.0 | 2344.0 | 2592.0 | 2695.0 | 3005.1 | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 4213.0 | 4790.0 | 5324.0 | 6212.0 | 5911.0 | 6374.0 | 6696.0 a | 7019.0ª | 7115.0 a | 7803.0ª | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS GROSS | | | | | | | *** | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|----------|----------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 2403.0 | 3165.0 | 3547.0 | 3769.0 | 3981.0 | 4042.0 | 6095.0 | 5911.0 | 6478.0 | 8645.1 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1049.0 | 1220.0 | 1330.0 | 1143.0 | 1389.0 | 1429.0 | 2663.0 | 2696.0 | 2954.0 | 4047.9 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1354.0 | 1945.0 | 2217.0 | 2626.0 | 2592.0 | 2613.0 | 3432.0 a | 3215.0 a | 3524.0 a | 4597.2ª | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) but FISIM is included in the tables by industry.
 Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 GDP by Expenditure since data have not been revised.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 13378.0 | 15595.0 | 17895.0 | 18931.0 | 20446.0 | 21107.0 | 22484.0 | 23606.0 | 24720.0 | 26516.4 | | |
| prices | 8774.0 | 10202.0 | 11730.0 | 12884.0 | 13894.0 | 14560.0 | 15551.0 | 16602.0 | 17423.0 | 18714.4 | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 4604.0 | 5393.0 | 6166.0 | 6047.0 | 6552.0 | 6546.0 | 6933.0 a | 7004.0 a | 7297.0 a | 7802.1 a | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | *** | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|---------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|---------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1235.0 | 1438.0 | 1510.0 | 1671.0 | 1950.0 | 2196.0 | 2397.0 | 2514.0 | 2697.0 | 2885.2 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 282.0 | 336.0 | 388.0 | 530.0 | 643.0 | 822.0 | 867.0 | 891.0 | 991.0 | 1055.1 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 952.0 | 1102.0 | 1122.0 | 1141.0 | 1307.0 | 1374.0 | 1530.0 a | 1623.0ª | 1707.0 a | 1830.1 a | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | *** | | | *** | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|---------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 2119.0 | 2413.0 | 2772.0 | 3158.0 | 5044.0 | 4247.0 | 4314.0 | 4188.0 | 4967.0 | 4289.1 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1254.0 | 1458.0 | 1784.0 | 1963.0 | 3259.0 | 2672.0 | 2716.0 | 2648.0 | 3136.0 | 2708.4 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 865.0 | 955.0 | 989.0 | 1195.0 | 1785.0 | 1575.0 | 1598.0 a | 1540.0ª | 1832.0ª | 1580.6ª | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | o, Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|----------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|---------|----------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 6065.0 | 6904.0 | 7956.0 | 8714.0 | 9548.0 | 9829.0 | 10456.0 | 10751.0 | 11291.0 | 12036.8 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2922.0 | 3261.0 | 3737.0 | 4161.0 | 4431.0 | 4720.0 | 5132.0 | 5283.0 | 5545.0 | 6002.3 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 3143.0 | 3643.0 | 4220.0 | 4552.0 | 5117.0 | 5109.0 | 5324.0 a | 5468.0ª | 5746.0 a | 6034.5ª | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | *** | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|------------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 5365.0 | 5938.0 | 7034.0 | 8458.0 | 10330.0 | 10511.0 | 11553.0 | 12005.0 | 12815.0 | 13696.5 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2373.0 | 2688.0 | 3133.0 | 3935.0 | 4734.0 | 4816.0 | 5582.0 | 5765.0 | 6163.0 | 6585.3 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2992.0 | 3251.0 | 3901.0 | 4523.0 | 5596.0 | 5695.0 | 5971.0° | 6240.0ª | 6653.0 a | 7111.1 a | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3796.0 | 4278.0 | 5156.0 | 6276.0 | 7718.0 | 8999.0 | 9484.0 | 9280.0 | 9005.0 | 9125.8 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 953.0 | 1101.0 | 1186.0 | 1440.0 | 1960.0 | 1968.0 | 2397.0 | 2390.0 | 2156.0 | 2182.3 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2843.0 | 3177.0 | 3970.0 | 4836.0 | 5758.0 | 7031.0 | 7087.0 a | 6889.0 a | 6849.0 a | 6943.5 a | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|---------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|----------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 4186.0 | 4838.0 | 5533.0 | 6361.0 | 7347.0 | 7880.0 | 8353.0 | 8877.0 | 9506.0 | 10515.6 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1018.0 | 1253.0 | 1429.0 | 1693.0 | 1820.0 | 2102.0 | 2264.0 | 2329.0 | 2468.0 | 2718.3 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 3168.0 | 3586.0 | 4104.0 | 4669.0 | 5528.0 | 5779.0 | 6089.0 | 6548.0° | 7038.0 a | 7797.3ª | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | o, Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|----------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1868.0 | 2150.0 | 2484.0 | 2897.0 | 3303.0 | 3760.0 | 4132.0 | 4421.0 | 4730.0 | 5059.4 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 819.0 | 928.0 | 1058.0 | 1221.0 | 1362.0 | 1573.0 | 1753.0 | 1896.0 | 2035.0 | 2175.3 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1049.0 | 1222.0 | 1426.0 | 1677.0 | 1941.0 | 2187.0 | 2379.0 | 2524.0 | 2695.0 | 2884.1 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | ••• | *** | *** | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | ···· | | *** | | *** | | | ••• | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | | | *** | *** | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 160.0 | 185.0 | 213.0 | 241.0 | 276.0 | 309.0 | 328.0 | 337.0 | 350.0 | 358.1 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 160.0 | 185.0 | 213.0 | 241.0 | 276.0 | 309.0 | 328.0 | 337.0 | 350.0 | 358.1 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|------------|-------------|-------------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ! | ndividual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of housel | nolds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic beverages | 7440.0 | 8399.0 | 10068.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 4.400.0 | 4500.0 | 4000.0 | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas | 1436.0 | 1589.0 | 1820.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| and other fuels | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 199 | 9 | 99 2000 | 99 2000 2001 | 99 2000 2001 2002 | 99 2000 2001 2002 2003 | 9 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 |
|---|---------------|-----------|-------------|--------------|-----------------|------------|-----|----------|--------------------|--------------------|------------------------|----------------------------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Furnishings, household equipment and routine maintenance of the house | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Communication | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Recreation and culture | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and | 1971.0 | 2334.0 | 2754.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| services Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in | | ••• | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| by residents Less: Direct purchases in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| domestic market by non-residents | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure | 21444.0 | 24440.0 | 28200.0 | 31113.0 | 35312.0 a | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of non-pro | ofit institutio | ns serving | g h | ouseholo | ouseholds (NPISHs) | ouseholds (NPISHs) | nouseholds (NPISHs) | nouseholds (NPISHs) |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of general | governmen | t | | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: Total actual individual consumption | - " | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross Domestic Product by Expenditures.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | , Western ca | lendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|--------------|-------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|----------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | . Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM | 46242.0 | 53301.0 | 61359.0 | 68844.0 | 78072.0 | 81401.0 | 88352.0 | 91074.0 | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | 726.0 | 878.0 | 1140.0 | 1684.0 | 2066.0 | 2338.0 | 2449.0° | 2337.0ª | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 3021.0 | 3865.0 | 5026.0 | 5610.0 | 6526.0 | 5891.0 | 6805.0 a | 6461.0 a | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 3021.0 | 3865.0 | 5026.0 | 5610.0 | 6526.0 | 5891.0 | 6805.0 | 6461.0 | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | . Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | 21626.0 | 24931.0 | 28848.0 | 32810.0 | 37775.0 | 39136.0 | 43382.0 | 44883.0° | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 27636.0 | 32235.0 | 37537.0 | 41644.0 | 46822.0 | 48155.0 | 51667.0 a | 52652.0ª | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 400: | 400- | 4000 | 400= | 4000 | 4000 | 0000 | 0021 | 0005 | | | |
|---|------------------|----------------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------------------|----------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | II.1.1 Generat | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 27636.0 | 32235.0 | 37537.0 | 41644.0 | 46822.0 | 48155.0 | 51667.0 | 52652.0ª | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generat | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 9605.0 | 10643.0 | 12882.0 | 13859.0 | 15278.0 | 16664.0 | 18763.0 | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 3066.0 | 3907.0 | 5090.0 | 5727.0 | 6789.0 | 6156.0 | 6763.0 | | | | | |
| imports | 3077.0 | 3912.0 | 5098.0 | 5741.0 | 6789.0 | 6156.0 | 6839.0 | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | 3021.0 | 3865.0 | 5026.0 | 5610.0 | 6526.0 | 5891.0 | 6598.0 ^d | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 56.0 | 47.0 | 72.0 | 131.0 | 263.0 | 265.0 | 241.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 11.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 14.0 | | | 76.0 | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | 11.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 14.0 | | | 76.0 | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | 22058.0 | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 14966.0 | 17685.0 | 19564.0 | 22058.0 | 24768.0 | 25316.0 | 26080.0 | ••• | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | iccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 14966.0 | 17685.0 | 19564.0 | 22058.0 | 24768.0 | 25316.0 | 26080.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | *** | ••• | | ••• | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 9596.0 | 10634.0 | 12874.0 | 13919.0 | 15383.0 | 16683.0 | 18923.0 | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 3066.0 | 3907.0 | 5090.0 | 5727.0 | 6789.0 | 6156.0 | 6763.0 | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 3077.0 | 3912.0 | 5098.0 | 5741.0 | 6789.0 | 6156.0 | 6839.0 | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | 3021.0 | 3865.0 | 5026.0 | 5610.0 | 6526.0 | 5891.0 | 6598.0 | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 56.0 | 47.0 | 72.0 | 131.0 | 263.0 | 265.0 | 241.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | - 11.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 14.0 | | | 76.0 | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | - 5095.0 | 6429.0 | 7030.0 | 6924.0 | 7792.0 | 9119.0 | 9100.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | | | | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 5917.0 | 7404.0 | 8170.0 | 8016.0 | 8783.0 | 10260.0 | 11583.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 26828.0 | 31261.0 | 36404.0 | 40626.0 | 45949.0 | 47014.0 | 49524.0° | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 26828.0 f | 31261.0 ^f | 36404.0 f | 40626.0 f | 45949.0 f | 47014.0 | 49524.0 f | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 471.0 | 626.0 | 970.0 | 1098.0 | 1424.0 | 1847.0 | 2029.0 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 811.0 | 877.0 | 1116.0 | 1710.0 | 2009.0 | 2128.0 | 1969.0 | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 682.0 | 764.0 | 1040.0 | 2083.0 | 2397.0 | 3183.0 | 1444.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | g 2274.0 | 2504.0 | 4929.0 | 5804.0 | 5390.0 | 6928.0 | 8999.0 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 471.0 | 626.0 | 970.0 | 1098.0 | 1424.0 | 1847.0 | 2029.0 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 811.0 | 877.0 | 1116.0 | 1710.0 | 2009.0 | 2128.0 | 1969.0 | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | 682.0 | 764.0 | 1040.0 | 2083.0 | 2397.0 | 3183.0 | 1444.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 2290.0 | 2520.0 | 4946.0 | 5804.0 | 5455.0 | 4712.0 | 8057.0 | | | | | |
| INCOME | f 27713.0 | 32089.0 | 37659.0 | 42145.0 | 47754.0 | 48864.0 | 51767.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on page in the change | 27713.0 | 32089.0 | 37659.0 | 42145.0 | 47754.0 | 48864.0 | 51767.0 | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure | 25194.0 21444.0 | 28815.0 24440.0 | 33203.0 28200.0 | 36903.0 31113.0 | 41802.0 35144.0 | 44128.0 37002.0 | 47420.0 40009.0 | 49061.0 ^h 41292.0 ⁱ | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | 3750.0 | 4375.0 | 5003.0 | 5790.0 | 6658.0 | 7126.0 | 7411.0 | 7769.0 | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 2519.0 | 3274.0 | 4455.0 | 5242.0 | 5999.0 | 4737.0 | 4466.0 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | | | | 4707.0 | 1100.0 | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 2519.0 | 3274.0 | 4455.0 | 5242.0 | 5999.0 | 4737.0 | 4466.0 | | | | | |
| less payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 398.0 | 398.0 | 502.0 | 1305.0 | 518.0 | 582.0 | 2327.0 | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 2917.0 | 3672.0 | 4957.0 | 6547.0 | 6517.0 | 5319.0 | 6793.0 | | | | | |
| 1 | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 3971.0 | 4914.0 | 6095.0 | 8175.0 | 11053.0 | 9039.0 | 9503.0 ^j | 7552.0 ^j | | | | |
| formation | 4104.0 | 5007.0 | 6072.0 | 7899.0 | 10841.0 | 9196.0 | 9290.0 | 7687.0 ^j | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -133.0 | -93.0 | 23.0 | 276.0 | 212.0 | -157.0 | 213.0 ^j | -135.0 ^j | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | 454.0 | 526.0 | 285.0 | 566.0 | 249.0 | 167.0 | 172.0 | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -1124.0 | -1358.0 | -1435.0 | -2800.0 | -5046.0 | -4303.0 k | -3884.0 | | | | | |
| 1 | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wortl | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | III.2 Financia | I account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, boliviano | o, Western cal | lendar year | | | | | Data | a in millio | | | | |
|---|----------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------------------|----------------------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External a | account of g | goods and s | ervices - Re | sources | | | | | | | |
| mports of goods and services | 7516.0 | 8764.0 | 10238.0 | 12226.0 | 15255.0 | 13141.0 | 14222.0 a | 13525.0 ^b | | | | |
| Imports of goods | | | | | 14063.0 | 11792.0 | 12892.0 | | | | | |
| Imports of services | | | | | 1192.0 | 1349.0 | 1330.0 | | | | | |
| | V.I External a | account of g | goods and s | ervices - Us | es | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 5987.0 | 7270.0 | 8477.0 | 8791.0 | 9224.0 | 8129.0 | 9301.0 ^b | 10436.0 ^b | | | | |
| Exports of goods | | | | | 8095.0 | 7035.0 | 8178.0 | | | | | |
| Exports of services | | | | | 1129.0 | 1091.0 | 1123.0 | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 1529.0 | 1494.0 | 1761.0 | 3435.0 | 6031.0 | 5012.0 | 4646.0° | | | | | |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transfe | ers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 1529.0 | 1494.0 | 1761.0 | 3435.0 | 6031.0 | 5012.0 | 4646.0 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 40.0 | 48.0 | 53.0 | 28.0 | 30.0 | 32.0 | 36.0 | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 900.0 | 1094.0 | 1281.0 | 1100.0 d | 1203.0 d | 1904.0° | 2184.0 ^d | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |

b Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

c Discrepancy with equivalent term in Table 2.3 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries.

^d Data for this year(s) have not been revised.

Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among product, income, saving, and net lending aggregates.

^f Account does not balance.

g Account does not balance. Discrepancy between net current transfers in the ROW account and net current transfers in the Total Economy

account.

h Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross Domestic Product by Expenditures.

Data for this year(s) have not been revised and are therefore not consistent with equivalent data in other table(s).

Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 GDP by Expenditure since data have not been revised.

Data have not been revised. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3. Discrepancy between Net Property Income in the ROW account and the Total Economy account.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|---------------------|--------------------|----------|--------------------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 10.0 | 92.0 | 17.0 | 45.0 | 65.0 | 167.0 | 206.0 | | | | | |
| pension funds | V.II External a | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | v.ii ∈xterna i a 31.0 | 39.0 | 44.0 | 88.0 | 135.0 | 137.0 | 160.0 | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | *** | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. | 77.0 | 119.0 | 141.0 | 301.0 ^d | 562.0 ^d | 763.0° | 684.0 ^d | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 922.0 f | 930.0 ^f | 1289.0 f | 1579.0 ^f | 1882.0 f | 2050.0 d | 1465.0 d | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | 1703.0 | 1531.0 | 2087.0 | 4230.0 | 7312.0 | 4165.0 | 4763.0 | | | | | |
| , | V.III.1 Capital | account - 0 | Changes in I | iabilities an | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | 1703.0 | 1531.0 | 2087.0 | 4230.0 | 7312.0 | 4165.0 | 4763.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | -329.0 | -282.0 | -205.0 | -133.0 | -55.0 | | -1152.0° | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 329.0 | 282.0 | 205.0 | 133.0 | 55.0 | | 1152.0 | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 1374.0 | 1249.0 | 1882.0 | 4097.0 | 7257.0 | 4165.0 | 3611.0 | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | V.III.1 Capital | account - 0 | Changes in a | assets | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 1124.0 | 1358.0 | 1435.0 | 2800.0 | 5046.0 | 4306.0 | 3885.0 | | | | | |
| , | V.III.2 Financi | ial account | - Changes i | n liabilities a | and net wor | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 1124.0 | 1358.0 | 1435.0 | 2800.0 | 5046.0 | 4306.0 | 3885.0 | | | | | |
| , | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes i | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 GDP by Expenditure since data have not been

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, bolivian | o, Western cal | lendar year | | | Data | a in millions | | | | | | |
|--|-----------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|---------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 40764.0 | 46951.0 | 53945.0 | 27612.0 | 31265.0 | 32655.0 | 45617.0 | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, in | 19428.0 | 22267.0 | 25757.0 | 16057.0 | 18377.0 | 19445.0 | 25091.0 | | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 21336.0 | 24686.0 | 28189.0 | 11556.0 | 12888.0 | 13210.0 | 20526.0 | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | 21336.0 | 24686.0 | 28189.0 | 11556.0 | 12888.0 | 13210.0 | 20526.0 | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 21336.0 | 24686.0 | 28189.0 | 11556.0 | 12888.0 | 13210.0 | 20526.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 6060.0 | 6653.0 | 8212.0 | 5079.0 | 5090.0 | 6452.0 | 8802.0 | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | 14.0 | 4.0 | 28.0 | 66.0 | 156.0 | 114.0 | -4.0 | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 25.0 | 9.0 | 36.0 | 80.0 | 156.0 | 114.0 | 72.0 | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 11.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 14.0 | | | 76.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS | 15262.0 | 18027.0 | 19950.0 | 6412.0 | 7642.0 | 6644.0 | 11727.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 15262.0 | 18027.0 | 19950.0 | 6412.0 | 7642.0 | 6644.0 | 11727.0 | | | | | |

^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 GDP by Expenditure since data have not been revised.

^c Data for this year(s) have not been revised and are therefore account does not balance.

d Data have not been revised. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3. Discrepancy between Net Property Income in the ROW account and the Total Economy account.

Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among product, income, saving, and net lending aggregates.
 Discrepancy between Total economy and the Rest-of-the-World Account.

^g Account does not balance.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 1859.0 | 1555.0 | 2034.0 | 1250.0 | 1193.0 | 1221.0 | 2431.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | ccount - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 3842.0 | 4757.0 | 4967.0 | 3699.0 | 3940.0 | 4834.0 | 3940.0 | | | | | |
| INCOMES | 13279.0 | 14825.0 | 17017.0 | 3963.0 | 4895.0 | 3031.0 | 10218.0 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | y distributio | on of income | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 13279.0 | 14825.0 | 17017.0 | 3963.0 | 4895.0 | 3031.0 | 10218.0 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 665.0 | 1033.0 | 1504.0 | 715.0 | 527.0 | 1121.0 | 940.0 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | y distributio | on of income | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 438.0 | 613.0 | 955.0 | 844.0 | 998.0 | 1063.0 | 1368.0 | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | _ 35.0 | 43.0 | 115.0 | 518.0 | 487.0 | 715.0 | 443.0 | | | | | |
| INCOME | 13471.0 | 15202.0 | 17451.0 | 3316.0 | 3937.0 | 2374.0 | 9347.0 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable i | ncome acco | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 13471.0 | 15202.0 | 17451.0 | 3316.0 | 3937.0 | 2374.0 | 9347.0 | | | | | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of c | disposable i | ncome acco | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 1383.0 | 1090.0 | 1839.0 | 1702.0 | 2124.0 | 429.0 | 6708.0 | | | | | |
| SAVIIVO, GIVOSO | = | | | | | 429.0 | 0700.0 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | • | | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | _ 1383.0 | 1090.0 | 1839.0 | 1702.0 | 2124.0 | 429.0 | 6708.0 | | | | | |
| less payable | 68.0 | 60.0 | -74.0 | 145.0 | 121.0 | 106.0 | -142.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 68.0 | 61.0 | 63.0 | 175.0 | 121.0 | 195.0 | 23.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | 1.0 | 137.0 | 30.0 | | 89.0 | 165.0 | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - III.1 Capital a | coount Ch | anges in as | | | | | | | | | |
| 0 | • | | Ū | | 77000 | 04000 | 5000.0 | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation | _ 2293.0 _ 2431.0 | 2992.0 3092.0 | 3840.0 3818.0 | 5621.0 4848.0 | 7706.0 7363.0 | 6106.0 6341.0 | 5339.0 5018.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | -138.0 | -100.0 | 21.0 | 774.0 | 343.0 | -235.0 | 321.0 | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | 225.0 | 0.0 | 207.0 | 404.0 | 440.0 | 444.0 | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | _ 311.0 | 325.0 | 6.0 | 367.0 | 191.0 | 119.0 | 141.0 | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 699.0ª | -1540.0ª | -1796.0ª | -4142.0 | -5816.0ª | -5687.0 | 1089.0 | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financial | l account - C | Changes in I | iabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|--------------|------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | ıl account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | ••• | *** | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u></u> | | | ••• | *** | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Account does not balance.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, bolivian | no, Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millior |
|---|-----------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|----------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 1292.0 | 1511.0 | 1880.0 | 2427.0 | 2977.0 | 3410.0 | 3580.0 | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | 453.0 | 534.0 | 522.0 | 597.0 | 806.0 | 751.0 | 904.0 | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | - 838.0 | 977.0 | 1358.0 | 1830.0 | 2172.0 | 2659.0 | 2676.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | | 977.0 | 1358.0 | 1830.0 | 2172.0 | 2659.0 | 2676.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 838.0 | 977.0 | 1358.0 | 1830.0 | 2172.0 | 2659.0 | 2676.0 | | | | | |
| · | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 377.0 | 404.0 | 567.0 | 687.0 | 825.0 | 886.0 | 933.0 | | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | 30.0 | 37.0 | 36.0 | 32.0 | 38.0 | 38.0 | 78.0 | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 30.0 | 37.0 | 36.0 | 32.0 | 38.0 | 38.0 | 78.0 | | | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 431.0 | 535.0 | 755.0 | 1111.0 | 1309.0 | 1735.0 | 1644.0 | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 431.0 | 535.0 | 755.0 | 1111.0 | 1309.0 | 1735.0 | 1644.0 | | | | | |
| Property income | 2339.0 | 3235.0 | 3879.0 | 4116.0 | 4866.0 | 5433.0 | 5575.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 1403.0 | 1899.0 | 2368.0 | 2467.0 | 2528.0 | 2889.0 | 2706.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------------|-----------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 1367.0 | 1871.0 | 2266.0 | 2760.0 | 3647.0 | 4279.0 | 4513.0 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distribution | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 1367.0 | 1871.0 | 2266.0 | 2760.0 | 3647.0 | 4279.0 | 4513.0 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 25.0 | 19.0 | 74.0 | 68.0 | 108.0 | 59.0 | 179.0 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | 34.0 | 14.0 | 15.0 | 58.0 | 57.0 | 35.0 | 33.0 | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 25.0 | 19.0 | 74.0 | 68.0 | 36.0 | 43.0 | 187.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | _ 1333.0 | 1857.0 | 2251.0 | 2702.0 | 3662.0 | 4260.0 | 4472.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | 1333.0 | 1857.0 | 2251.0 | 2702.0 | 3662.0 | 4260.0 | 4472.0 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 615.0 | 956.0 | 1117.0 | 951.0 | 1598.0 | 2023.0 | 1891.0 | | | | | |
| | - III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 615.0 | 956.0 | 1117.0 | 951.0 | 1598.0 | 2023.0 | 1891.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ 010.0 | 330.0 | 1117.0 | 331.0 | 1330.0 | 2023.0 | 1031.0 | | | | | |
| ess payable | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 615.0 | 956.0 | 1117.0 | 951.0 | 1598.0 | 2023.0 | 1891.0 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 141.0 | 156.0 | 76.0 | 44.0 | 111.0 | 74.0 | 124.0 | | | | | |
| formation | 136.0 | 149.0 | 75.0 | 50.0 | 120.0 | 76.0 | 130.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 5.0 | 7.0 | 1.0 | -6.0 | -9.0 | -2.0 | -6.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | 8.0 | 44.0 | 41.0 | | 22.0 | | 17.0 | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 465.0 | 656.0 | 1000.0 | 936.0 | 1465.0 | 1814.0 | 1545.0 | | | | | |
| | - III.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wortl | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | - ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|----------------|---------------|------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | I account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | ••• | ••• | *** | | *** | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, bolivian | o, Western cal | lendar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|---|-----------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|----------|--------|----------|--------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 4186.0 | 4838.0 | 5533.0 | 6361.0 | 7347.0 | 7880.0 | 8154.0 | 8597.0 | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 1018.0 | 1253.0 | 1429.0 | 1693.0 | 1820.0 | 2102.0 | 2064.0 | 2329.0 | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 3168.0 | 3586.0 | 4104.0 | 4669.0 | 5528.0 | 5778.0 | 6090.0 | 6268.0 | | | | |
| capital . | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | 3168.0 | 3586.0 | 4104.0 | 4669.0 | 5528.0 | 5778.0 | 6090.0 | 6268.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 3168.0 | 3586.0 | 4104.0 | 4669.0 | 5528.0 | 5778.0 | 6090.0 | 6268.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 3168.0 | 3586.0 | 4104.0 | 4669.0 | 5528.0 | 5778.0 | 6089.0 | 6268.0 | | | | |
| subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | eccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 3088.0 | 3917.0 | 5105.0 | 5755.0 | 6789.0 | 6185.0 | 7080.0 a | | | | | |
| imports | 3077.0 | 3912.0 | 5097.0 | 5741.0 | 6789.0 | 6185.0 | 6448.0 a | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | 3021.0 | 3865.0 | 5025.0 | 5610.0 | 6526.0 | 5920.0 | 6206.0 a | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 56.0 | 47.0 | 72.0 | 131.0 | 263.0 | 265.0 | 242.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 11.0 | 5.0 | 8.0 | 14.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|---------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 995.0 | 1756.0 | 1320.0 | 429.0 | 560.0 | 754.0 | 142.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 672.0 | 749.0 | 836.0 | 891.0 | 1059.0 | 775.0 | 979.0 | | | | | |
| NCOMES | 3411.0 | 4924.0 | 5589.0 | 5293.0 | 6290.0 | 6164.0 | 6243.0 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 3411.0 | 4924.0 | 5589.0 | 5293.0 | 6290.0 | 6164.0 | 6243.0 | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | 471.0 | 626.0 | 970.0 | 1098.0 | 1424.0 | 1846.0 | 2030.0 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 811.0 | 877.0 | 1116.0 | 1710.0 | 2009.0 | 2128.0 | 1969.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 1595.0 | 1452.0 | 3351.0 | 4403.0 | 4201.0 | 5054.0 | 5590.0 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 682.0 | 765.0 | 1040.0 | 2083.0 | 2397.0 | 3183.0 | 1441.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 1329.0 | 1531.0 | 3498.0 | 3561.0 | 3014.0 | 4058.0 | 7512.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 4267.0 | 5583.0 | 6488.0 | 6860.0 | 8513.0 | 7951.0 | 8953.0 b | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of o | | | ount - Reso | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 4267.0 | 5583.0 | 6488.0 | 6860.0 | 8513.0 | 7951.0 | 8953.0 | | | | | |
| | - | | | | 0313.0 | 7931.0 | 0903.0 | ••• | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | - | 4375.0 | 5003.0 | 5790.0 | 6658.0 | 7126.0 | 7595.0 | | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | - *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | 3750.0 | 4375.0 | 5003.0 | 5790.0 | 6658.0 | 7126.0 | 7595.0 ª | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 522.0 | 1227.0 | 1499.0 | 1081.0 | 2079.0 | 825.0 | -945.0 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 522.0 | 1227.0 | 1499.0 | 1081.0 | 2079.0 | 825.0 | -945.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | 261.0 | 221.0 | 280.0 | -131.0 | -55.0 | -167.0 | 1402.0 | *** | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 330.0 | 336.0 | 439.0 | 1011.0 | 288.0 | 326.0 | 2177.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 69.0 | 115.0 | 159.0 | 1142.0 | 343.0 | 493.0 | 775.0 | | | | | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 783.0 | 1448.0 | 1779.0 | 950.0 | 2024.0 | 658.0 | 457.0 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 1537.0 | 1766.0 | 2179.0 | 2086.0 | 2246.0 | 1907.0 | 2663.0 | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 1537.0 | 1766.0 | 2179.0 | 2086.0 | 2246.0 | 1907.0 | 2663.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | 135.0 | 157.0 | 239.0 | 199.0 | 37.0 | 50.0 | 13.0 | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -890.0 | -474.0 | -640.0 | -1334.0 | -259.0 | -1298.0 | -2220.0 | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | n | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|----------------|------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II Net acquisition of financial assets | I.2 Financi | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | • | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy. $^{\rm b}$ Account does not balance.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, bolivian | o, Western ca | alendar year | - | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|------------------------|--------------|------------|---------------|---------|---------|----------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | 20 | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | | | 32443.0 | 36482.0 | 37472.0 | 31084.0 | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | = | | | 12779.0 | 14695.0 | 14528.0 | 14527.0 | | | | | |
| basic prices | _ | | | 19664.0 | 21787.0 | 22944.0 | 16557.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | - : = | | | 19664.0 | 21787.0 | 22944.0 | 16557.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inc | ome accour | nt - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | _ | | | 19664.0 | 21787.0 | 22944.0 | 16557.0° | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inc | ome accour | nt - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | _ | | | 3426.0 | 3834.0 | 3967.0 | 2974.0 | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | _ | | | 19.0 | 70.0 | 113.0 | 91.0 | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | | | 19.0 | 70.0 | 113.0 | 91.0 | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------------|----------------|-------------|-----------------|-----------|---------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | | 20 | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | b | | | 16219.0 | 17883.0 | 18865.0 | 15010.0° | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prima | ary income | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | _ | | | 16219.0 | 17883.0 | 18865.0 | 15010.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | <u> </u> | | | 13919.0 | 15383.0 | 16788.0 | 18923.0 | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | | | 2967.0 | 3085.0 | 3596.0 | 3065.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prima | ary income | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | | | 1106.0 | 1357.0 | 1858.0 | 2343.0 | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | | | | 31999.0 | 34994.0 | 37391.0 | 34655.0 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Second | arv distribut | ion of inco | me account - | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 2 0000 | , | | 31999.0 | 34994.0 | 37391.0 | 34655.0 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | | | 2083.0 | 2397.0 | 3183.0 | 1441.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | | 574.0 | 555.0 | 548.0 | 2873.0 | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Second | ary distribut | ion of inco | me account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | _ | | | 195.0 | 369.0 | 186.0 | 473.0 | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | _ | | | 1710.0 | 2009.0 | 2128.0 | 1969.0 | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | | 37.0 | 35.0 | 41.0 | 18.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | 31317.0° | 34072.0° | 38767.0 | 36509.0 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | f disposable | income ac | count - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | 31317.0 | 34072.0 | 38767.0 | 36509.0 | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | <u> </u> | | | 31317.0 | 34072.0 | 30707.0 | 30303.0 | | | | | |
| pension funds | _ | | | | ••• | ••• | *** | | | | | |
| | | f disposable | income ac | count - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | <u>e</u> | | | 31113.0 | 35110.0 | 37004.0 | 37706.0 | | | | | |
| expenditure | _ | | | 31113.0 | 35110.0 | 37004.0 | 37706.0 | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | | | 1507.0 | 198.0 | 1615.0 | -1197.0 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in | liabilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | <u> </u> | | | 1507.0 | 198.0 | 1615.0 | -1197.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u>e</u> | | | 118.0 | 106.0 | 61.0 | 86.0 | | | | | |
| payable | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | 1625.0 | 304.0 | 1554.0 | -1111.0 | | | | | |
| | — III.1 Canital | account - C | hanges in | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 246.141 | | | 424.0 | 990.0 | 952.0 | 1355.0 | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | _ | | | 915.0 | 1112.0 | 872.0 | 1478.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | _ | | | -491.0 | -122.0 | 72.0 | -123.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------|--------------|-----------|-----------------|--------------|-------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | | 20 | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | *** | *** | | *** | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | 1740.0 | -435.0 | 899.0 | -2466.0 | | | | | |
| ı | II.2 Financi | al account - | Changes i | n liabilities a | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Financi | al account - | Changes i | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | Ū | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^c Account does not balance.

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Source

The data on Bosnia and Herzegovina was received through the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UN/ECE).

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, convertib | ole marks, V | Western calen | dar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|----------------|------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditure | es of the gros | s domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure ^a | | 1957.8 | 2868.8 | 4656.0 | 5131.6 | 5896.9 | 6472.1 | 6922.1 | 7827.8 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | | | | | | | | *** | | | | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | | 2860.0 | 4124.6 | 6561.6 | 7443.1 | 8603.0 | 9611.2 | 10480.0 | 11651.1 | 12303.0 | 13497.1 | |

^a Includes Household and NPISH final consumption expenditure.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, convert | ible marks, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|------|------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | 1141.0 | 1064.0 | 1114.2 | 1143.6 | 1064.9 | 1274.8 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | | | | | | 1138.6 | 1061.4 | 1112.6 | 1141.4 | 1063.2 | 1272.3 | |
| Fishing | | | | | | 2.4 | 2.6 | 1.6 | 2.2 | 1.7 | 2.5 | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | 148.6 | 182.2 | 208.6 | 221.0 | 241.8 | 278.6 | |
| Manufacturing | | | | | | 920.5 | 1014.0 | 1073.5 | 1162.0 | 1260.3 | 1364.4 | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | | | | ••• | 574.0 | 630.1 | 655.8 | 592.3 | 715.7 | 813.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair | | | | | | 452.3 | 463.8 | 457.8 | 482.3 | 476.3 | 522.7 | |
| of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods, hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | 926.9 | 978.6 | 1198.6 | 1463.3 | 1650.8 | 1910.9 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | | | | | | 755.9 | 789.7 | 995.7 | 1224.4 | 1376.9 | 1607.5 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | | | | | | 171.0 | 188.9 | 202.9 | 239.0 | 273.8 | 303.4 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | 710.6 | 804.3 | 947.7 | 1045.0 | 1121.6 | 1211.7 | |
| estate, renting and business activities | | | | | | 431.4 | 520.8 | 529.5 | 611.8 | 710.9 | 1533.6 | |
| Financial intermediation a | | | ••• | | | 259.2 | 321.8 | 328.5 | 388.6 | 445.6 | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | | | | | | 172.9 | 195.0 | 196.8 | 217.8 | 257.9 | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | | | | | | 953.9 | 1147.3 | 1262.1 | 1449.7 | 1356.4 | 1399.4 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | | | | | | 984.6 | 1130.3 | 1154.3 | 1270.6 | 1406.4 | 794.8 | |
| Education a | | | | | | 432.4 | 493.4 | 495.3 | 540.6 | 558.9 | | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | | *** | | | | 381.4 | 446.5 | 450.4 | 501.7 | 553.4 | | |
| and personal services a Private households with | | | | | | 169.8 | 175.7 | 188.0 | 200.7 | 210.5 | *** | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | 7243.9 | 7935.6 | 8602.0 | 9441.6 | 10004.9 | 11104.0 | |
| services indirectly measured FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | 180.2 | 212.5 | 236.5 | 276.9 | 327.2 | 374.4 | |
| oroducts Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | *** | | | | 1539.4 | 1888.2 | 2114.4 | 2486.4 | 2625.3 | 2767.6 | |
| PRODUCT | | 2860.0 | 4124.6 | 6561.6 | 7443.1 | 8603.0 | 9611.2 | 10480.0 | 11651.1 | 12303.0 | 13497.1 | |

^a Data for this Item are not updated

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, conver | rtible marks, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|--|-----------------|--------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | | | 100 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation, real | - - | | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security | _ | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services | _ | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|-------------|------------|------------|------------|--------|------------|------|------|------|------|
| Series Base year | | | 100 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | | 4410.1 | 5635.9 | 7651.9 | 8151.8 | 9068.8 | 9882.5 | | | | |

Botswana

Source

The national accounts Statistics in Botswana are prepared by the National Accounts Statistics Unit (NASU), which is a unit within the Economic Statistics Division of the Central Statistics Office (CSO) of the Ministry of Finance and Development Planning, Gaborone. Official estimates together with methodological notes are published in a series of reports entitled "National Accounts of Botswana". The following statistical sources are used to compile the National Accounts Statistics of Botswana: Census of Production and Distribution (CPD) - anually, Census of Construction and Manufacturing (CMC) - annually, Survey of Recent Trends (SRT) - quarterly, Agriculture Statistics - annually, Government Accounts (Central and local), External Trade Statistics - quarterly, Balance of Payments Statistics - annually, Household Income and Expenditure, Survey (HIES)-1993/94 (every 10 years), Price Statistics - quarterly, Employment Statistics - twice a year, Transport Statistics - quarterly, Mine Statistics - quarterly, Population Projections (every 10 years). The following tables have been prepared from the successive replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). The previous estimates are generally in accordance with the classifications and definitions recommended in the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). The most detailed description of the sources and methods used for the national accounts estimation is found in the twenty-first edition of the report published in March 2000 for the fiscal year 1994/95. Data starting 1989 is reported with fiscal year beginning on 1st of July of the previous year to the 30th June of the current year. Previously, data was reported with fiscal year beginning on 1st July of the current year to the 30th June of the preceding year. This data was adjusted to conform with the new fiscal year. The new data is indicated by the start of new series. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

The GDP by kind of economic activity is prepared at market prices. The production approach is used to estimate value of almost all industries. The income approach is used for some sub-groups of private services and for producers of government services.

Expenditure Approach

Estimate of final expenditure on GDP may be obtained in two ways. First ouput of goods and services can be traced through the economy from the original producer to final uses, this is known as commodity flow approach. Alternatively, the receipt and expenditure of the various economic transactions of the system can be looked at directly in order to identify the expenditures that are final and this is referred to as direct estimation of final expenditure. In Botswana national accounts, direct estimation is used for most of the expenditure components. All components of gross domestic product by expenditure type are estimated through the expenditure approach except private final consumption expenditure which is obtained as a residual. The estimates of the government final consumption expenditure are based on annual statements of the accounts of central and local governments. Changes in stocks is estimated on the basis of Census of Production & Distribution (CPD) for all the sectors of the economy. Gross fixed capital formation of the government sector is estimated from the government accounts and of the private sector from the CPD. Included in the capital formation estimates are the cost of land clearings and imputed values of new huts. The estimates of imports and exports of goods and services are based on balance-of-payments data. Exports and imports of goods have to be adjusted for duty content, in accordance with the Southern African Customs Union agreement.

Income Approach

Estimates of compensation of employees are obtained from the Census of Production and Distribution (CPD). Data on payment of wages and salaries are distinguished whether paid to residents or to non-residents and are also classified by type. The main source for estimating consumption of fixed capital formation in the private sector is the CPD. For government assets, straight - line depreciation is applied, the constant percentage varying for different types of assets. Indirect taxes are extracted from the Accountant General's annual statements of accounts, the CPD and the Trade Statistics Unit.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared at market prices, i.e. producers' values. The production approach is used to estimate value added of almost all industries. The income approach is used for some sub-groups of private services and for producers of government services. For the traditional farming of the agricultural sector, the main source used for crops is the annual agricultural sample survey and for cattle, the sources used include Household Income and Expenditures Surveys (HIESs) and annual reports of Botswana Meat Commission. The method has been to obtain quantities of production from the above mentioned sources and apply unit values. Data from the 1985/86 and 1993/94 HIESes also provided information on milk production for own use and the value of meat consumed. From the two surveys, detailed input-output activity analysis of the traditional farming sector has been conducted. For the freehold farmers, the main source has been the CPD and to some extent the annual agircultural survey. For the non-respondents, a grossing-up is made by reference to other farms of the same type. The estimates for the mining sector is obtained from the Census of Manufacturing and Construction (CMC) which covers all the primary industries. For the manufacturing sector which is dominated by about three sub-industries, the source is the CMC and quarterly survey of Industrial Pfoduction. The two above mentioned sources cover all the primary industries, whilst the rest of the sectors are covered by the CPD. This came into effect in 1989. Both the CMC and the CPD gives information for estimating the cost of intermediate consumption. All the government industries go to their respective sectors. For construction, the private contractors and brigades are covered by the CMC. Estimates of construction outlays for sites and services are supplied by city and town councils whilst rural huts construction estimates are imputed on the basis of the HIES data. Estimates of construction carried out by the government departments are derived from the analysis of government accounts. The main source of information for the trade sector is the CPD. The data obtained from this source is grossed-up to allow for under-coverage. Gross margins are estimated as the difference between sales and purchases of goods for resale. Taxes levied on imported goods are treated as indirect taxes collected by the trade sector. As far as the transport sector is concerned, the source of data is the CPD. The major contributor is post and telecommunication (30 to 40 percent of value added). Gross output of financial institutions is made up of the actual sales of services and an imputed service charge. Estimates for producers of government services are based on the Annual Statements of Accounts of the central and local governments. For the constant price estimates, the CPD data are deflated by a cost-of-living index.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fise | cal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|---------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gros | s domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 6892.0 | 7805.0 | 8722.0 | 10026.0 | 11589.0 | 13516.0 | 15366.0 | 17181.0 | 19861.0 | 22504.0 | 25167.0 | |
| consumption expenditure | 3677.6 | 4066.0 | 4471.0 | 5041.0 | 5852.0 | 6619.0 | 7469.0 | 8001.0 | 8806.0 | 9778.0 | 10827.0 | |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 165.4 | 192.0 | 243.0 | 274.0 | 285.0 | 318.0 | 372.0 | 438.0 | 502.0 | 558.0 | 648.0 | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 3049.0 | 3547.0 | 4007.0 | 4711.0 | 5453.0 | 6579.0 | 7525.0 | 8742.0 | 10553.0 | 12168.0 | 13692.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 3049.0 | 3547.0 | 4007.0 | 4711.0 | 5453.0 | 6579.0 | 7525.0 | 8742.0 | 10553.0 | 12168.0 | 13692.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 3018.1 | 3149.0 | 3371.0 | 4604.0 | 6056.0 | 7917.0 | 5095.0 | 5607.0 | 8351.0 | 10737.0 | 11967.0 | |
| formation | 2813.8 | 3135.0 | 3632.0 | 4276.0 | 5170.0 | 6263.0 | 6745.0 | 6898.0 | 7743.0 | 8736.0 | 9556.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 204.3 | 14.0 | -261.0 | 328.0 | 886.0 | 1654.0 | -1650.0 | -1291.0 | 608.0 | 2001.0 | 2411.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 5412.0 | 6071.0 | 7412.0 | 9882.0 | 11393.0 | 10052.0 | 15319.0 | 17555.0 | 15564.0 | 16133.0 | 15864.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 4807.5 | 5347.0 | 6766.0 | 9159.0 | 10304.0 | 8560.0 | 13637.0 | 15714.0 | 12993.0 | 12762.0 | 12507.0 | |
| Exports of services | 604.5 | 724.0 | 645.0 | 723.0 | 1088.0 | 1492.0 | 1682.0 | 1841.0 | 2571.0 | 3371.0 | 3357.0 | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 4260.3 | 4773.0 | 5300.0 | 6771.0 | 8875.0 | 9961.0 | 10422.0 | 10806.0 | 11738.0 | 12690.0 | 12857.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 3728.7 | 4080.0 | 4527.0 | 5926.0 | 7762.0 | 8571.0 | 8866.0 | 8965.0 | 9732.0 | 10561.0 | 10456.0 | |
| Imports of services | 531.6 | 693.0 | 773.0 | 845.0 | 1114.0 | 1389.0 | 1557.0 | 1841.0 | 2006.0 | 2129.0 | 2402.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | -20.5 | 9.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -420.0 | -900.0 | -115.0 | -345.0 | -260.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 11041.4 | 12262.0 | 14204.0 | 17740.0 | 20163.0 | 21524.0 | 24943.0 | 28637.0 | 31922.0 | 36338.0 | 39881.0 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | scal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|--|---------------|---------------|------------|---------|--------|--------|---------|--------|---------|---------|---------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1994 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditures | s of the gros | s domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 6892.0 | 7126.0 | 7287.0 | 7676.0 | 8258.0 | 8743.0 | 9281.0 | 9705.0 | 10586.0 | 10964.0 | 11900.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 3677.6 | 3691.0 | 3677.0 | 3783.0 | 4083.0 | 4334.0 | 4511.0 | 4484.0 | 4675.0 | 4708.0 | 5066.0 | |
| expenditure General government final | 165.4 | 177.0 | 206.0 | 212.0 | 205.0 | 215.0 | 232.0 | 254.0 | 276.0 | 285.0 | 312.0 | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure | 3049.0 | 3259.0 | 3405.0 | 3682.0 | 3970.0 | 4194.0 | 4538.0 | 4967.0 | 5635.0 | 5970.0 | 6522.0 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 3049.0 | 3259.0 | 3405.0 | 3682.0 | 3970.0 | 4194.0 | 4538.0 | 4967.0 | 5635.0 | 5970.0 | 6522.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 3018.1 | 2820.0 | 2668.0 | 3441.0 | 4125.0 | 5613.0 | 3425.0 | 3344.0 | 4458.0 | 5416.0 | 6024.0 | |
| formation | 2813.8 | 2824.0 | 3008.0 | 3186.0 | 3723.0 | 4393.0 | 4463.0 | 4194.0 | 4451.0 | 4516.0 | 4813.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 204.3 | -3.0 | -340.0 | 255.0 | 401.0 | 1220.0 | -1038.0 | -850.0 | 7.0 | 900.0 | 1211.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 5412.1 | 5686.0 | 6207.0 | 6986.0 | 7406.0 | 5952.0 | 8320.0 | 8834.0 | 7477.0 | 7092.0 | 6770.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 4807.5 | 5018.0 | 5666.0 | 6436.0 | 6632.0 | 4959.0 | 7287.0 | 7786.0 | 6091.0 | 5438.0 | 5172.0 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 604.7 | 668.0 | 540.0 | 550.0 | 773.0 | 993.0 | 1034.0 | 1048.0 | 1386.0 | 1654.0 | 1598.0 | |
| services | 4260.2 | 4358.0 | 4403.0 | 5116.0 | 6294.0 | 6638.0 | 6374.0 | 6087.0 | 6278.0 | 6169.0 | 6065.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 3728.7 | 3714.0 | 3739.0 | 4448.0 | 5458.0 | 5656.0 | 5383.0 | 5048.0 | 5186.0 | 5120.0 | 4917.0 | |
| Imports of services | 531.5 | 644.0 | 664.0 | 668.0 | 836.0 | 983.0 | 992.0 | 1039.0 | 1092.0 | 1049.0 | 1148.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------------|------------------|------------------|-------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------|
| Series Base year | 100 1994 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | -20.8 11041.3 | 123.0 11398.0 | 271.0 12030.0 | -283.0 12704.0 | 235.0 13729.0 | 626.0 14296.0 | 667.0 15239.0 | 740.0 16535.0 | 663.0 16906.0 | 734.0 18038.0 | 607.0 19236.0 | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | ocal year end | ing 50 ounc | | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|---------------------|---------------------|---------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 11041.4 | 12262.0 | 14204.0 | 17740.0 | 20163.0 | 21524.0 | 24943.0 | 28671.0 | 32000.0 | 36338.0 | 39881.0 | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| est of the world, net Plus: Compensation of | 39.0 | 40.0 | -5.0 | -42.0 | -51.0 | -93.0 | -155.0 | -201.0 | -229.0 | | | |
| employees - from the rest of the world Less: Compensation of | 163.0 | 162.0 | 135.0 | 133.0 | 150.0 | 136.0 | 107.0 | 99.0 | 113.0 | | | |
| employees - to the rest of the world | 124.0 | 122.0 | 140.0 | 175.0 | 201.0 | 229.0 | 262.0 | 300.0 | 342.0 | | | |
| lus: Property income - from nd to the rest of the world, | =0.4 | | 404.0 | 0.40.0 | | | 40400 | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - | 53.1 | -386.0 | -461.0 | -643.0 | 39.0 | -261.0 | -1348.0 | -1233.0° | -1122.0 | | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | 818.4 | 818.0 | 1369.0 | 1837.0 | 2301.0 | 2182.0 | 1860.0 | 1912.0 | 1887.0 | | | |
| the rest of the world Sum of Compensation of employees and property | 765.3 | 1204.0 | 1830.0 | 2480.0 | 2262.0 | 2444.0 | 3208.0 | 3008.0 | 3009.0 | | | |
| come - from and to the rest | | | | | | | 45000 | | | | | |
| f the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property | 92.1 | -346.0 | -466.0 | -685.0 | -12.0 | -354.0 | -1503.0 | -1434.0 | -1351.0 | | ••• | |
| income - from the rest of the world Less: Sum of | 981.4 | 980.0 | 1504.0 | 1970.0 | 2451.0 | 2319.0 | 1967.0 | 2011.0 | 2000.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the world lus: Taxes less subsidies on roduction and imports - from nd to the rest of the world, | 889.3 | 1326.0 | 1970.0 | 2655.0 | 2463.0 | 2672.0 | 3470.0 | 3351.0° | 3351.0 | | | |
| et | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: GROSS NATIONAL | 11133.5 | 11916.0 | 13738.0 | 17055.0 | 20151.0 | 21170.0 | 23441.0 | 27238.0 | 30649.0 | | | |
| lus: Current transfers - from nd to the rest of the world, et | -119.0 | -457.0 | -294.0 | -61.0 | -90.0 | -30.0 | 5.0 | -43.0 | -39.0 | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world | 243.0 | 121.0 | 115.0 | 235.0 | 273.0 | 316.0 | 418.0 | 406.0 | 449.0 | | | |
| Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world | 362.0 | 578.0 | 409.0 | 296.0 | 363.0 | 347.0 | 413.0 | 449.0 | 487.0 | | | |
| quals: GROSS NATIONAL ISPOSABLE INCOME ess: Final consumption | 11014.5 | 11459.0 | 13444.0 | 16994.0 | 20061.0 | 21140.0 | 23445.0 | 27195.0 | 30610.0 | | | |
| kpenditure / Actual final onsumption | 6892.0 | 7805.0 | 8722.0 | 10026.0 | 11589.0 | 13516.0 | 15366.0 | 17180.0 | 19860.0 | | | |
| quals: SAVING, GROSS lus: Capital transfers - from nd to the rest of the world. | 4122.5 | 3654.0 | 4723.0 | 6969.0 | 8472.0 | 7624.0 | 8079.0 | 10014.0 | 10750.0 | | | |
| et Plus: Capital transfers - | -16.7 | 546.0 | 30.0 | 41.0 | 98.0 | 115.0 | 145.0 | 149.0 | 102.0 | | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to | 111.8 | 591.0 | 51.0 | 84.0 | 147.0 | 171.0 | 209.0 | 221.0 | 184.0 | | | |
| the rest of the world | 128.6 | 46.0 | 21.0 | 43.0 | 49.0 | 56.0 | 64.0 | 72.0 | 82.0 | | | |
| ess: Gross capital formation | 3018.1 | 3149.0 | 3371.0 | 4604.0 | 6056.0 | 7917.0 | 4968.0 b | 5437.0 ^b | 7896.0 ^b | | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | | | | 2406.0 | 2514.0 | -178.0 | 3256.0 | 4727.0 | 2956.0 | | | |
| | Net values: 0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | 1483.1 | 1721.0 | 1934.0 | 2211.0 | 2421.0 | 2647.0 | 3047.0 | 3487.0 | 3982.0 | | | |
| INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | 9650.4 | 10195.0 | 11804.0 | 14845.0 | 17730.0 | 18523.0 | 20393.0 | 23751.0 | 26667.0 | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 9531.4 | 9739.0 | 11510.0 | 14784.0 | 17640.0 | 18493.0 | 20398.0 | 23708.0 | 26629.0 | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 2639.4 | 1934.0 | 2789.0 | 4758.0 | 6051.0 | 4977.0 | 5105.0 | 6524.0 | 6768.0 | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, F | iscal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|----------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| agriculture, hunting, forestry; shing | 467.2 | 484.0 | 588.0 | 602.0 | 689.0 | 654.0 | 665.0 | 755.0 | 792.0 | 871.0 | 931.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 461.7 | 478.0 | 581.0 | 594.0 | 681.0 | 645.0 | 655.0 | 744.0 | 780.0 | | | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 406.9 | 418.0 | 514.0 | 519.0 | 599.0 | 556.0 | 555.0 | ••• | ••• | | | |
| related service activities | 54.7 | 60.0 | 68.0 | 75.0 | 82.0 | 90.0 | 100.0 | | | | | |
| Fishing | 5.5 | 6.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 10.0 | 11.0 | 12.0 | | | |
| lining and quarrying | 3956.2 | 4145.0 | 4800.0 | 6908.0 | 7665.0 | 6693.0 | 8389.0 | 10086.0 | 11238.0 | 12636.0 | 13534.0 | |
| lanufacturing lectricity, gas and water | 430.5 | 616.0 | 727.0 | 883.0 | 1011.0 | 1128.0 | 1240.0 | 1344.0 | 1404.0 | 1550.0 | 1617.0 | |
| upply | 240.3 | 271.0 | 276.0 | 320.0 | 371.0 | 458.0 | 568.0 | 689.0 | 750.0 | 927.0 | 1062.0 | |
| Construction Vholesale, retail trade, repair | 710.1 | 775.0 | 884.0 | 1017.0 | 1154.0 | 1360.0 | 1424.0 | 1563.0 | 1738.0 | 1976.0 | 2103.0 | |
| f motor vehicles, motorcycles nd personal and households oods; hotels and restaurants | 882.3 | 1178.0 | 1435.0 | 1784.0 | 2018.0 | 2339.0 | 2735.0 | 3193.0 | 3651.0 | 4178.0 | 4490.0 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | - 002.0 | 1170.0 | 1400.0 | 1704.0 | 2010.0 | 2333.0 | 2733.0 | 3133.0 | 3031.0 | 4170.0 | 4430.0 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 712.9 | 984.0 | 1190.0 | 1468.0 | 1629.0 | 1874.0 | 2153.0 | 2545.0 | 2899.0 | 3241.0 | 3510.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 169.5 | 194.0 | 244.0 | 317.0 | 388.0 | 465.0 | 582.0 | 649.0 | 751.0 | 937.0 | 980.0 | |
| ransport, storage and ommunications Land transport; transport via | 406.5 | 464.0 | 514.0 | 575.0 | 667.0 | 814.0 | 935.0 | 1057.0 | 1151.0 | 1288.0 | 1404.0 | |
| pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities; activities of travel agencies | 261.2 | 287.0 | 311.0 | 351.0 | 405.0 | 465.0 | 519.0 | 590.0 | 658.0 | 753.0 | 841.0 | |
| Post and telecommunications | 145.3 | 177.0 | 203.0 | 224.0 | 262.0 | 349.0 | 417.0 | 467.0 | 493.0 | 535.0 | 563.0 | |
| nancial intermediation; real state, renting and business | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ctivities | 1144.4 | 1345.0 | 1615.0 | 1775.0 | 2079.0 | 2410.0 | 2761.0 | 3202.0 | 3644.0 | 4097.0 | 4589.0 | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 403.5 | 473.0 | 558.0 | 707.0 | 974.0 | 1063.0 | 1248.0 | 1076.0 | 1270.0 | 1527.0 | 2289.0 | |
| business activities | 740.9 | 872.0 | 1058.0 | 1068.0 | 1105.0 | 1347.0 | 1513.0 | 2126.0 | 2374.0 | 2570.0 | 2300.0 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.
^b These data have not been revised and therefore differ from the values in Table 1.1.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|---------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security | 1706.7 | 1883.0 | 2122.0 | 2479.0 | 2919.0 | 3751.0 | 4105.0 | 4568.0 | 5264.0 | 5818.0 | 6265.0 | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 470.1 | 535.0 | 610.0 | 682.0 | 747.0 | 870.0 | 994.0 | 1107.0 | 1249.0 | 1394.0 | 1522.0 | |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health and social work | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 470.1 | 535.0 | 610.0 | 682.0 | 747.0 | 870.0 | 994.0 | 1107.0 | 1249.0 | 1394.0 | 1522.0 | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | 404440 | 44000.0 | 42570.0 | 470040 | 40000 0 | 00477.0 | 00045.0 | 07504.0 | 20004.0 | 0.4700.0 | 07547.0 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | 10414.3 | 11696.0 | 13570.0 | 17024.0 | 19320.0 | 20477.0 | 23815.0 | 27564.0 | 30881.0 | 34733.0 | 37517.0 | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) | 294.6 | 336.0 | 377.0 | 471.0 | 659.0 | 731.0 | 879.0 | 996.0 | 1173.0 | 1439.0 | 1557.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 254.0 | 330.0 | 377.0 | 471.0 | 000.0 | 731.0 | 07 3.0 | 330.0 | 1175.0 | 1433.0 | 1557.0 | |
| products | 921.7 | 902.0 | 1011.0 | 1187.0 | 1502.0 | 1778.0 | 2007.0 | 2069.0 | 2214.0 | 3048.0 | 3923.0 | |
| · | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 954.2 | 941.0 | 1090.0 | 1265.0 | 1598.0 | 1888.0 | 2107.0 | 2189.0 | 2393.0 | 3202.0 | 4139.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 32.5 | 39.0 | 79.0 | 78.0 | 96.0 | 110.0 | 100.0 | 120.0 | 179.0 | 159.0 | 218.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | 120.0 | 179.0 | 159.0 | 218.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 11041.4 | 12262.0 | 14204.0 | 17740.0 | 20163.0 | 21524.0 | 24943.0 | 28637.0 | 31922.0 | 36337.0 | 39881.0 | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | scal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | in mill |
|--|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1994 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| lı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing | 467.2 | 459.0 | 490.0 | 453.0 | 480.0 | 443.0 | 405.0 | 446.0 | 433.0 | 441.0 | 446.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 461.7 | 454.0 | 485.0 | 447.0 | 474.0 | 438.0 | 399.0 | | *** | *** | ••• | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 406.9 | 400.0 | 429.0 | 390.0 | 417.0 | 378.0 | 338.0 | | | | | |
| related service activities | 54.7 | 54.0 | 56.0 | 57.0 | 58.0 | 59.0 | 61.0 | | | | | |
| Fishing | 5.5 | 6.0 | 5.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 3956.2 | 3899.0 | 4076.0 | 4311.0 | 4722.0 | 4589.0 | 5142.0 | 6046.0 | 5865.0 | 6472.0 | 6897.0 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 430.5 | 532.0 | 573.0 | 594.0 | 626.0 | 661.0 | 684.0 | 681.0 | 683.0 | 703.0 | 700.0 | |
| upply | 240.3 | 256.0 | 257.0 | 269.0 | 295.0 | 334.0 | 371.0 | 391.0 | 406.0 | 444.0 | 462.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair f motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | 710.1 | 723.0 | 747.0 | 788.0 | 822.0 | 917.0 | 939.0 | 955.0 | 1000.0 | 1006.0 | 1055.0 | |
| wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 882.3 | 1086.0 | 1193.0 | 1359.0 | 1423.0 | 1502.0 | 1596.0 | 1700.0 | 1840.0 | 1901.0 | 1957.0 | |
| and household goods | 712.9 | 890.0 | 999.0 | 1169.0 | 1212.0 | 1308.0 | 1388.0 | 1487.0 | 1604.0 | 1635.0 | 1687.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants ransport, storage and | 169.5 | 196.0 | 194.0 | 190.0 | 211.0 | 194.0 | 208.0 | 214.0 | 235.0 | 266.0 | 270.0 | |
| ommunications | 406.5 | 436.0 | 438.0 | 456.0 | 498.0 | 579.0 | 594.0 | 606.0 | 625.0 | 631.0 | 639.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Base year | 1994 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities of travel agencies Post and | 261.2 | 272.0 | 271.0 | 288.0 | 314.0 | 350.0 | 341.0 | 344.0 | 362.0 | 373.0 | 380.0 | |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation, real | 145.3 | 164.0 | 167.0 | 168.0 | 184.0 | 229.0 | 253.0 | 262.0 | 263.0 | 258.0 | 259.0 | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 1144.4 | 1232.0 | 1352.0 | 1368.0 | 1501.0 | 1636.0 | 1707.0 | 1795.0 | 1922.0 | 1973.0 | 2071.0 | |
| Financial intermediation | 403.5 | 431.0 | 457.0 | 530.0 | 682.0 | 697.0 | 756.0 | 591.0 | 657.0 | 723.0 | 524.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 740.9 | 801.0 | 894.0 | 838.0 | 819.0 | 940.0 | 952.0 | 1204.0 | 1265.0 | 1250.0 | 1547.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security | 1706.7 | 1762.0 | 1855.0 | 2009.0 | 2196.0 | 2333.0 | 2474.0 | 2641.0 | 2861.0 | 2966.0 | 3102.0 | |
| Education; health and social vork; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 470.1 | 504.0 | 531.0 | 558.0 | 575.0 | 618.0 | 645.0 | 663.0 | 705.0 | 725.0 | 769.0 | |
| mployed persons quals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BROSS, in basic prices ess: Financial intermediation | 10414.3 | 10889.0 | 11511.0 | 12165.0 | 13137.0 | 13612.0 | 14558.0 | 15922.0 | 16339.0 | 17261.0 | 18098.0 | |
| ervices indirectly measured FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 294.6 | 309.0 | 310.0 | 353.0 | 462.0 | 481.0 | 533.0 | 529.0 | 608.0 | 681.0 | 692.0 | |
| oroducts | 921.7 | 817.0 | 829.0 | 892.0 | 1054.0 | 1165.0 | 1214.0 | 1162.0 | 1175.0 | 1458.0 | 1830.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 954.2 | 854.0 | 896.0 | 948.0 | 1119.0 | 1238.0 | 1275.0 | 1230.0 | 1270.0 | 1535.0 | 1932.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products quals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 32.5 | 36.0 | 67.0 | 56.0 | 65.0 | 73.0 | 61.0 | 68.0 | 95.0 | 77.0 | 102.0 | |
| RODUCT | 11041.3 | 11398.0 | 12030.0 | 12704.0 | 13729.0 | 14296.0 | 15239.0 | 16535.0 | 16906.0 | 18031.0 | 19236.0 | |
| Memorandum Item: FISIM, if listributed to uses | 11041.3 | 11398.0 | 12030.0 | 12704.0 | 13729.0 | 14296.0 | 15239.0 | 16535.0 | 16906.0 | 18031.0 | 19236.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | scal year endi | ng 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|----------------|---------------------|---------------------|---------------------|-----------|----------------------|---------------------|----------------------|---------------------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 16776.4 | 19463.0 | 22745.0 | 27651.0 | 31829.0 | 34968.0 | 39925.0 | 45808.0ª | 51536.0ª | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6362.2 | 7767.0 | 9174.0 | 10626.0 | 12509.0 | 14490.0 | 16110.0 | 18244.0 a | 20655.0 a | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 10414.2 | 11696.0 | 13570.0 | 17024.0 | 19320.0 | 20477.0 | 23815.0 | 27564.0 | 30881.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3283.6 | 3734.0 | 4139.0 b | 4580.0 ^b | 5432.0 b | 6619.0 ^b | 7252.0 ^b | 8244.0 ^b | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS | 6704.0 b | 7481.0 ^b | 8408.0 b | 11794.0 | 13037.0 b | 12919.0 | 15448.0 | 18052.0 | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | 132.0 | 145.0 | 646.0 | 180.0 | 192.0 | 209.0 | 236.0 | 272.0 | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed | 294.6 | 336.0 | 377.0 | 471.0 | 659.0 | 731.0 | 879.0 | 996.0 | 1173.0 | | | |
| capital | 1483.1 | 1721.0 | 1934.0 | 2211.0 | 2421.0 | 2647.0 | 3069.0 | 3623.0 ^d | 4057.0 ^d | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 5304.0 | 5852.0 | 6474.0 ^b | 9583.0 | 10616.0 b | 10271.0 ^b | 12380.0 | 14429.0 ^b | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | -224.0 | -146.0 | -646.0 | -180.0 | -192.0 | -209.0 | -236.0 | -272.0 | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 3018.1 | 3149.0 | 3371.0 b | 4604.0 b | 6056.1 | 7917.1 ^b | 5095.0 b | 5607.0 ^b | 8351.0 ^b | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------------------|-----------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 2813.8 | 3135.0 | 3632.0 | 4276.0 | 5170.0 | 6263.0 | 6751.0 | 6898.0 | 7743.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 204.3 | 14.0 | -261.0 | 328.0 | 886.0 | 1654.0 | -1650.0 | -1291.0 | 608.0 | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 20689.7 | 24323.0 | 27998.0 | 33215.0 | 37083.0 | 41452.0 | 47436.0 | 54681.0 ^b | 61480.0 b | | | |
| persons) e | 226.9 | 229.6 | 233.7 | 222.3 | 236.9 | 251.6 | 259.0 | 264.0 | | | | |

 ^a Data have not been revised. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy).
 ^b Discrepancy between the data for the total economy and the data by industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | 93 SNA, pula, Fiscal year ending 30 June | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------|------|------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 637.0 | 666.0 | 951.0 | 900.0 | 913.0 | 879.0 | 898.0 | 1168.0 | 1129.0 | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 169.8 | 182.0 | 363.0 | 298.0 | 223.0 | 225.0 | 233.0 | 413.0 | 337.0 | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 467.2 | 484.0 | 588.0 | 602.0 | 689.0 | 654.0 | 665.0 | 755.0 | 791.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 143.8 | 157.0 | 171.0 | 172.0 | 193.0 | 255.0 | 295.0 | 335.0 | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 323.4 | 327.0 | 417.0 | 430.0 | 497.0 | 399.0 | 370.0 | 420.0 | 738.0 | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | 55.0 | 60.0 | 67.0 | 75.0 | 82.0 | 90.0 | 100.0 | 111.0 | 120.0 | | | | |
| capital | 19.5 | 21.0 | 23.0 | 28.0 | 32.0 | 35.0 | 37.0 | 42.0 | 48.0 | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 304.0 | 306.0 | 394.0 | 402.0 | 464.0 | 364.0 | 333.0 | 378.0 | 690.0 | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | 57.0 | 58.0 | 68.0 | 75.0 | 82.0 | 90.0 | 100.0 | 111.0 | 120.0 | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | -15.0 | 4.0 | 578.0 | 49.0 | 273.0 | 237.0 | 35.0 | -104.0 | 252.0 | | | | |
| formation | 9.2 | 23.0 | 53.0 | 63.0 | 52.0 | 42.0 | 46.0 | 75.0 | 89.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -24.2 | -19.0 | 525.0 | -14.0 | 221.0 | 196.0 | -12.0 | -179.0 | 163.0 | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 198.1 | 223.0 | 271.0 | 332.0 | 362.0 | 375.0 | 408.0 | 473.0 | 541.0 | | | | |
| persons) a | 4.6 | 4.5 | 4.5 | 3.8 | 4.0 | 5.4 | 5.5 | 6.0 | | | | | |

^a September employment.

Discrepancy between components and total.
 Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among product, income, saving, and net lending aggregates.
 September employment.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | cal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|---|--------------|-------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 572.6 | 596.0 | 872.0 | 811.0 | 817.0 | 774.0 | 781.0 | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 165.6 | 178.0 | 358.0 | 292.0 | 217.0 | 218.0 | 225.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 406.9 | 418.0 | 514.0 | 519.0 | 599.0 | 556.0 | 555.0 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 142.7 | 156.0 | 170.0 | 171.0 | 191.0 | 253.0 | 293.0 | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS | 275.2 | 274.0 | 357.0 | 361.0 | 423.0 | 322.0 | 285.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 19.5 | 21.0 | 23.0 | 28.0 | 32.0 | 35.0 | 37.0 | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 303.8 | 306.0 | 394.0 | 402.0 | 464.0 | 364.0 | 333.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | -15.0 | 4.0 | 578.0 | 49.0 | 273.0 | 237.0 | 35.0 | | | | | |
| formation | 9.2 | 23.0 | 53.0 | 63.0 | 52.0 | 42.0 | 46.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -24.2 | -19.0 | 525.0 | -14.0 | 221.0 | 196.0 | -12.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 198.1 | 223.0 | 271.0 | 332.0 | 362.0 | 375.0 | 408.0 | | | | | |
| persons) a | 46.0 | 45.0 | 45.0 | 38.0 | 40.0 | 54.0 | 55.0 | | | | | |

^a September employment.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fi | scal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|-------|-------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 58.5 | 64.0 | 72.0 | 81.0 | 87.0 | 96.0 | 107.0 | 120.0 | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3.8 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 54.7 | 60.0 | 68.0 | 75.0 | 82.0 | 90.0 | 100.0 | 113.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | *** | *** | *** | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 43.8 | 48.0 | 54.0 | 62.0 | 67.0 | 70.0 | 77.0 | 87.0 | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 55.0 | 60.0 | 68.0 | 75.0 | 82.0 | 90.0 | 100.0 | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fi | iscal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|----------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 5.9 | 6.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 10.0 | 11.0 | 12.0 | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 0.4 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 5.5 | 6.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 10.0 | 11.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1.1 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 4.4 | 5.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | 11.0 | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | *** | | ••• | | *** | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fisc | eries 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fiscal year ending 30 June | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|--------|------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 4290.3 | 4585.0 | 5353.0 | 7616.0 | 8670.0 | 7431.0 | 9488.0 | 11422.0 | 12613.0 | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 334.1 | 440.0 | 553.0 | 708.0 | 1005.0 | 738.0 | 1099.0 | 1337.0 | 1374.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 3956.2 | 4145.0 | 4800.0 | 6908.0 | 7665.0 | 6693.0 | 8389.0 | 10086.0 | 11238.0 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 284.3 | 354.0 | 401.0 | 479.0 | 602.0 | 657.0 | 686.0 | 730.0 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 3671.8 | 3791.0 | 4399.0 | 6430.0 | 7063.0 | 6036.0 | 7704.0 | 9356.0 | 11238.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 241.5 | 277.0 | 299.0 | 312.0 | 310.0 | 309.0 | 340.0 | 370.0 | 425.0 | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 3430.3 | 3514.0 | 4100.0 | 6117.0 | 6753.0 | 5727.0 | 7364.0 | 8985.0 | 10814.0 | *** | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 535.5 | 626.0 | 590.0 | 575.0 | 969.0 | 1183.0 | -394.0 | 496.0 | 553.0 | | | | | |
| formation | 355.7 | 322.0 | 271.0 | 287.0 | 330.0 | 661.0 | 507.0 | 843.0 | 962.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 179.9 | 304.0 | 319.0 | 288.0 | 639.0 | 523.0 | -902.0 | -347.0 | -409.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 2739.1 | 3026.0 | 3184.0 | 3362.0 | 3371.0 | 3655.0 | 3747.0 | 3870.0 | 4497.0 | 5111.0 | | | | |
| persons) a | 8.3 | 8.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 9.0 | 8.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | | | | | | |

^a September employment.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | cal year end | ing 30 June | | Dat | a in millions | | | | | | | |
|--|--------------|-------------|--------|--------|---------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1939.0 | 2657.0 | 2959.0 | 3719.0 | 4418.0 | 4738.0 | 5014.0 | 5198.0 | 5525.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1508.5 | 2041.0 | 2232.0 | 2836.0 | 3407.0 | 3611.0 | 3774.0 | 3854.0 | 4121.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 430.5 | 616.0 | 727.0 | 883.0 | 1011.0 | 1127.0 | 1240.0 | 1344.0 | 1404.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 241.3 | 330.0 | 401.0 | 479.0 | 602.0 | 657.0 | 686.0 | 730.0 | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 160.0 | 254.0 | 290.0 | 365.0 | 371.0 | 429.0 | 507.0 | 552.0 | 1404.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 83.8 | 94.0 | 109.0 | 131.0 | 145.0 | 156.0 | 177.0 | 210.0 | 230.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 76.0 | 160.0 | 182.0 | 236.0 | 227.0 | 273.0 | 330.0 | 343.0 | 1174.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 78.4 | 147.0 | 224.0 | 232.0 | 206.0 | 283.0 | 318.0 | 330.0 | 328.0 | | | |
| formation | 94.8 | 159.0 | 224.0 | 232.0 | 206.0 | 283.0 | 318.0 | 330.0 | 328.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -16.4 | -11.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 1054.5 | 1238.0 | 1465.0 | 1723.0 | 1848.0 | 2017.0 | 2300.0 | 2293.0 | 2610.0 | 2863.0 | | |
| persons) a | 22.0 | 24.0 | 24.0 | 24.0 | 23.0 | 28.0 | 30.0 | 30.0 | | | | |

^a September employment.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | scal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|---------------|-------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 335.1 | 387.0 | 397.0 | 461.0 | 526.0 | 655.0 | 810.0 | 983.0 | 1067.0 | | | |
| prices | 94.8 | 116.0 | 121.0 | 141.0 | 156.0 | 197.0 | 243.0 | 294.0 | 317.0 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 240.3 | 271.0 | 276.0 | 320.0 | 371.0 | 458.0 | 568.0 | 689.0 | 750.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 87.8 | 93.0 | 110.0 | 122.0 | 167.0 | 190.0 | 247.0 | 313.0 | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 152.5 | 179.0 | 165.0 | 198.0 | 204.0 | 268.0 | 320.0 | 374.0 | 750.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 127.2 | 144.0 | 153.0 | 168.0 | 176.0 | 179.0 | 189.0 | 215.0 | 237.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 25.3 | 35.0 | 13.0 | 30.0 | 28.0 | 90.0 | 132.0 | 161.0 | 513.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 168.7 | 114.0 | 136.0 | 207.0 | 146.0 | 243.0 | 268.0 | 311.0 | 380.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 169.8 | 112.0 | 136.0 | 207.0 | 146.0 | 243.0 | 268.0 | 311.0 | 380.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -1.1 | 2.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 1600.0 | 1746.0 | 1882.0 | 2138.0 | 2190.0 | 2308.0 | 2514.0 | 2821.0 | 3134.0 | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 2.5 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | | | | |

^a September employment.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | cal year end | ing 30 June | | Data | a in millions | | | | | | | |
|---|--------------|-------------|--------|--------|---------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 2310.2 | 2451.0 | 2801.0 | 3232.0 | 3661.0 | 4393.0 | 4449.0 | 4622.0 | 5104.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1600.1 | 1676.0 | 1917.0 | 2215.0 | 2507.0 | 3032.0 | 3025.0 | 3060.0 | 3366.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 710.1 | 775.0 | 884.0 | 1017.0 | 1154.0 | 1360.0 | 1424.0 | 1563.0 | 1738.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 334.7 | 402.0 | 406.0 | 379.0 | 453.0 | 548.0 | 634.0 | 740.0 | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | | | | |
| GROSS | 375.5 | 373.0 | 478.0 | 638.0 | 701.0 | 813.0 | 789.0 | 823.0 | 1738.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 55.6 | 62.0 | 65.0 | 79.0 | 89.0 | 96.0 | 108.0 | 125.0 | 138.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 319.8 | 312.0 | 413.0 | 559.0 | 612.0 | 717.0 | 682.0 | 698.0 | 1600.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 56.6 | 67.0 | 160.0 | 163.0 | 130.0 | 162.0 | 181.0 | 193.0 | 193.0 | | | |
| formation | 56.1 | 50.0 | 160.0 | 163.0 | 130.0 | 162.0 | 181.0 | 193.0 | 193.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 0.6 | 17.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 600.8 | 658.0 | 802.0 | 968.0 | 1044.0 | 1132.0 | 1291.0 | 1469.0 | 1611.0 | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 25.3 | 22.0 | 23.0 | 19.0 | 25.0 | 28.0 | 27.0 | 29.0 | | | | |

^a September employment.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | cal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|--------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1180.1 | 1630.0 | 2221.0 | 2540.0 | 2969.0 | 3917.0 | 4689.0 | 5306.0 | 6030.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 297.8 | 452.0 | 786.0 | 756.0 | 952.0 | 1578.0 | 1954.0 | 2113.0 | 2379.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 882.3 | 1178.0 | 1435.0 | 1784.0 | 2018.0 | 2339.0 | 2735.0 | 3193.0 | 3651.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 294.3 | 348.0 | 406.0 | 437.0 | 497.0 | 544.0 | 582.0 | 721.0 | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 588.0 | 830.0 | 1028.0 | 1348.0 | 1521.0 | 1795.0 | 2153.0 | 2472.0 | 3651.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| capital | 63.3 | 75.0 | 87.0 | 98.0 | 109.0 | 114.0 | 132.0 | 158.0 | 174.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 524.7 | 756.0 | 941.0 | 1250.0 | 1412.0 | 1680.0 | 2021.0 | 2315.0 | 3477.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 158.1 | -147.0 | 136.0 | 176.0 | 136.0 | 234.0 | 264.0 | 254.0 | 275.0 | | | |
| formation | 103.8 | 143.0 | 136.0 | 176.0 | 136.0 | 234.0 | 264.0 | 254.0 | 275.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 54.3 | -289.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 788.5 | 947.0 | 1080.0 | 1270.0 | 1344.0 | 1494.0 | 1726.0 | 1969.0 | 2187.0 | | | |
| persons) a | 45.2 | 46.0 | 46.0 | 41.0 | 43.0 | 45.0 | 48.0 | 52.0 | | | | |

^a September employment.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | scal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|---------------|-------------|-----------|--------|--------|-----------|-----------|-----------|--------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 780.4 | 881.0 | 953.0 | 1099.0 | 1305.0 | 1591.0 | 1829.0 | 2025.0 | 2228.0 | | | |
| prices | 373.9 | 416.0 | 439.0 | 524.0 | 638.0 | 777.0 | 894.0 | 967.0 | 1077.0 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 406.5 | 464.0 | 514.0 | 575.0 | 667.0 | 814.0 | 935.0 | 1058.0 | 1151.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 156.4 | 171.0 | 196.0 | 212.0 | 259.0 | 285.0 | 310.0 | 359.0 | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 250.1 | 293.0 | 318.0 | 363.0 | | 529.0 | 625.0 | 698.0 | | | | |
| GRUSS | 250.1 | 293.0 | 318.0 | 363.0 | 408.0 | 529.0 | 625.0 | 698.0 | 1151.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 203.7 | 223.0 | 263.0 | 295.0 | 322.0 | 347.0 | 399.0 | 476.0 | 517.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 46.4 | 70.0 | 55.0 | 68.0 | 86.0 | 182.0 | 226.0 | 222.0 | 634.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 190.8 | 425.0 | 378.0 | 425.0 | 430.0 | 575.0 | 701.0 | 643.0 | 650.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 200.2 | 429.0 | 378.0 | 425.0 | 430.0 | 575.0 | 701.0 | 643.0 | 650.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -9.4 | -4.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 1876.1 | 2302.0 | 2598.0 | 2962.0 | 3168.0 | 3452.0 | 4057.0 | 4560.0 | 4960.0 | | | |
| persons) a | 9.0 | 9.0 | 9.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 10.0 | | | | |

^a September employment.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | scal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|---------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1410.7 | 1747.0 | 2062.0 | 2202.0 | 2610.0 | 3071.0 | 3495.0 | 4036.0 | 4623.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 266.3 | 403.0 | 447.0 | 427.0 | 531.0 | 661.0 | 734.0 | 834.0 | 995.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1144.4 | 1345.0 | 1615.0 | 1775.0 | 2079.0 | 2410.0 | 2761.0 | 3202.0 | 3644.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 312.4 | 346.0 | 372.0 | 382.0 | 433.0 | 476.0 | 513.0 | 580.0 | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 832.0 | 999.0 | 1244.0 | 1393.0 | 1646.0 | 1934.0 | 2248.0 | 2622.0 | 3644.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 139.8 | 169.0 | 193.0 | 237.0 | 262.0 | 280.0 | 312.0 | 372.0 | 409.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 692.2 | 830.0 | 1051.0 | 1156.0 | 1384.0 | 1654.0 | 1935.0 | 2250.0 | 3235.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 413.9 | 351.0 | 489.0 | 501.0 | 438.0 | 685.0 | 733.0 | 610.0 | 610.0 | | | |
| formation | 409.4 | 341.0 | 489.0 | 501.0 | 438.0 | 685.0 | 733.0 | 610.0 | 610.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 4.6 | 10.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Closing stocks of fixed assets (produced assets) | 2820.9 | 3293.0 | 3872.0 | 4663.0 | 5037.0 | 5600.0 | 6293.0 | 7096.0 | 7807.0 | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 17.0 | 18.0 | 18.0 | 16.0 | 16.0 | 17.0 | 18.0 | 18.0 | | | | |

^a September employment.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fisc | cal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3205.5 | 3658.0 | 4131.0 | 4853.0 | 5639.0 | 7013.0 | 7780.0 | 9365.0 | 11284.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1498.9 | 1775.0 | 2010.0 | 2374.0 | 2721.0 | 3262.0 | 3675.0 | 4798.0 | 6020.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1706.7 | 1883.0 | 2122.0 | 2479.0 | 2919.0 | 3751.0 | 4105.0 | 4568.0 | 5264.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 1192.9 | 1268.0 | 1429.0 | 1677.0 | 2011.0 | 2695.0 | 2907.0 | 3189.0 | 3681.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 513.8 | 616.0 | 693.0 | 801.0 | 907.0 | 1056.0 | 1198.0 | 1379.0 | 1583.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| capital | 513.7 | 616.0 | 693.0 | 801.0 | 907.0 | 1056.0 | 1289.0 | 1553.0 | 1764.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1342.0 | 1453.0 | 1626.0 | 2078.0 | 3195.0 | 3203.0 | 3529.0 | 3397.0 | 3901.0 | | | |
| formation | 1326.8 | 1452.0 | 1626.0 | 2078.0 | 3195.0 | 3203.0 | 3529.0 | 3397.0 | 3901.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 15.2 | 1.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 8329.9 | 10071.0 | 11854.0 | 14598.0 | 17433.0 | 19996.0 | 23357.0 | 27269.0 | 31066.0 | | | |
| persons) a | 82.8 | 86.0 | 88.0 | 96.0 | 102.0 | 104.0 | 105.0 | 104.0 | | | | |

 $^{{}^{\}rm a}\,{\rm September\ employment}.$

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | scal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|---------------|-------------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 688.1 | 802.0 | 917.0 | 1029.0 | 1117.0 | 1280.0 | 1473.0 | 1682.0 | 1916.0 | | | |
| prices | 218.0 | 266.0 | 307.0 | 347.0 | 371.0 | 410.0 | 479.0 | 575.0 | 667.0 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 470.1 | 535.0 | 610.0 | 682.0 | 747.0 | 870.0 | 994.0 | 1107.0 | 1249.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 235.8 | 266.0 | 307.0 | 366.0 | 437.0 | 526.0 | 592.0 | 701.0 | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 214.2 | 248.0 | 279.0 | 289.0 | 280.0 | 313.0 | 366.0 | 367.0 | 1210.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 20.1 | 22.0 | 24.0 | 27.0 | 29.0 | 32.0 | 36.0 | 40.0 | 40.0 | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 34.8 | 42.0 | 50.0 | 62.0 | 69.0 | 74.0 | 85.0 | 102.0 | 116.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 179.5 | 206.0 | 229.0 | 227.0 | 211.0 | 239.0 | 281.0 | 265.0 | 1094.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | 24.0 | 27.0 | 29.0 | 32.0 | 36.0 | 40.0 | 40.0 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 89.2 | 110.0 | 161.0 | 145.0 | 108.0 | 176.0 | 203.0 | 242.0 | 282.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 88.2 | 105.0 | 161.0 | 145.0 | 108.0 | 176.0 | 203.0 | 242.0 | 282.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 1.0 | 5.0 | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| of valuables Closing stocks of fixed assets | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| (produced assets) Employment (average, in 1000 | 681.9 | 819.0 | 992.0 | 1200.0 | 1287.0 | 1423.0 | 1626.0 | 1916.0 | 2198.0 | | | |
| persons) a | 10.2 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | | | | |

^a September employment.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, I | Fisca | I year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|-------|------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|------|------|---------------|
| | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | a | 1501.0 | 1721.0 | 1913.0 | 2313.0 | 2543.0 | 2986.0 | 3309.0 | 3818.0 | 4778.0 | | | |
| Defence | _ | | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | | 388.3 | 446.0 | 486.0 | 545.0 | 578.0 | 806.0 | 844.0 | 959.0 | 1141.0 | | | |
| Environment protection Housing and community | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| amenities | _ | 185.5 | 276.0 | 305.0 | 318.0 | 331.0 | 404.0 | 464.0 | 452.0 | 456.0 | | | |
| Health | | 186.6 | 207.0 | 264.0 | 272.0 | 333.0 | 407.0 | 487.0 | 596.0 | 663.0 | | | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | _ | 67.2 | 72.0 | 83.0 | 90.0 | 105.0 | 142.0 | 178.0 | 212.0 | 266.0 | | | |
| Education | _ | 702.0 | 824.0 | 954.0 | 1136.0 | 1365.0 | 1646.0 | 1989.0 | 2396.0 | 2891.0 | | | |
| Social protection Equals: General government | _ | 18.4 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 37.0 | 199.0 | 188.0 | 254.0 | 309.0 | 357.0 | | | |
| final consumption expenditure | | 3049.0 | 3547.0 | 4007.0 | 4711.0 | 5453.0 | 6579.0 | 7525.0 | 8742.0 | 10553.0 | | | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Includes Defence and Public order and safety.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fis | scal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|----------------------------------|---------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndividual co | nsumption | expenditure | of househ | olds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic | | - | - | | | | | | | | | |
| beverages | 1272.0 | 1370.4 | 1404.5 | 1547.1 | 1696.9 | 1974.4 | 2272.0 | 2391.0 | | | | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and narcotics | 453.6 | 479.5 | 541.9 | 593.3 | 743.6 | 889.0 | 919.4 | 1010.0 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Clothing and footwear | 239.5 | 244.0 | 258.6 | 287.2 | 345.0 | 355.1 | 381.0 | 313.0 | | | | |
| Housing, water, electricity, gas | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and other fuels | 528.7 | 614.6 | 700.3 | 715.1 | 717.4 | 808.9 | 1004.0 | 1162.0 | | | | |
| Furnishings, household | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| equipment and routine | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| maintenance of the house | 95.2 | 99.8 | 117.4 | 148.7 | 227.7 | 270.8 | 273.9 | | | | | |
| Health | 46.1 | 83.5 | 103.9 | 108.8 | 129.4 | 154.0 | 182.0 | 213.0 | | | | |
| Tealti | 40.1 | 05.5 | 103.9 | 100.0 | 123.4 | 134.0 | 102.0 | 213.0 | | | | |
| Transport | 250.9 | 261.2 | 263.7 | 371.6 | 447.7 | 424.8 | 422.0 | 481.0 | | | | |
| Communication | 39.3 | 42.3 | 48.9 | 61.0 | 73.7 | 96.5 | 116.0 | 128.0 | | | | |
| | 00.0 | | | 00 | | 00.0 | | 0.0 | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
|---|--------------|-----------|-------------|--------------|----------------|------------|------------|------------|------|------|------|--|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Recreation and culture | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | 95.2 | 207.5 | 262.5 | 312.2 | 374.5 | 450.9 | 521.0 | 682.0 | | | | |
| Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and | 43.5 | 47.1 | 52.9 | 59.1 | 65.7 | 71.4 | 76.8 | 86.0 | | | | |
| services Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| by residents Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| non-residents Equals: Household final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 3677.6 | 4066.0 | 4471.4 | 5040.8 | 5851.6 | 6618.6 | 7468.8 | 8281.0 a | | | | |
| l | ndividual co | nsumption | expenditure | of non-pro | fit institutio | ns serving | households | s (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Housing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health | 133.7 | 141.0 | 182.5 | 205.5 | 213.4 | 238.7 | 279.2 | | | | | |
| Recreation and culture | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | 20.0 | 36.0 | 36.5 | 41.1 | 42.7 | 47.7 | 55.8 | | | | | |
| Social protection | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other services Equals: NPISHs final | 11.7 | 15.4 | 24.3 | 27.4 | 28.4 | 31.8 | 37.2 | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 165.4 | 192.4 | 243.3 | 274.0 | 284.5 | 318.2 | 372.3 | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of | ndividual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of general | governmen | t | | | | | | |
| general government Equals: Total actual individual | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fi | scal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------------------|----------------------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | I. Production | account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM | 16776.4 | 19463.0 | 22745.0° | 27651.0ª | 31829.0ª | 34968.0ª | 39925.0 a | 43592.0 ^b | 46775.0 b | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 294.6 | 335.9 | 377.3 | 470.9 | 658.5 | 731.2 | 879.3 | 996.0 | 1173.0 | | | |
| products | 921.7 | 901.5 | 1011.1 | 1186.8 | 1501.5 | 1777.8 | 2007.0 | 2069.0 | 2214.0 | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 954.2 | 940.7 | 1090.3 | 1264.8 | 1597.5 | 1887.8 | 2107.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 32.5 | 39.2 | 79.2 | 78.0 | 96.0 | 110.0 | 100.0 | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | 6362.2 | 7766.9 | 9174.0° | 10626.0ª | 12509.0ª | 14490.0° | 16110.0ª | 15993.0 ^b | 15816.0 ^b | | | |
| PRODUCT | 11041.4 | 12261.7 | 14203.9 | 17740.2 | 20162.6 | 21523.7 | 24943.0 | 28671.0 | 32000.0 | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 1483.1 | 1720.7 | 1933.6 | 2210.7 | 2421.3 | 2647.4 | 3067.1 | 3527.0 ^b | 0.0 | | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 9558.3 | 10541.0 | 12270.3 | 15529.5 | 17741.3 | 18876.3 | 21876.0 | 25145.0 | 32000.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
|---|---------------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|---------------------|---------|------|------|--|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generat | ion of incor | ne account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| SROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 9558.3 ° | 10541.0° | 12270.3° | 15529.5° | 17741.3° | 18876.3° | 21876.0° | 25145.0° | 32000.0 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generat | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 3283.6 | 3733.8 | 4138.7 | 4580.0 | 5432.4 | 6618.6 | 7251.6 | 8244.0 ^d | 0.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 921.7 | 901.5 | 1011.1 | 1186.8 | 1501.5 | 1777.8 | 2007.0 | 2069.0 | 2214.0 | | | |
| imports | 954.2 | 940.7 | 1090.3 | 1264.8 | 1597.5 | 1887.8 | 2107.0 | 2189.0 | 2393.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 32.5 | 39.2 | 79.2 | 78.0 | 96.0 | 110.0 | 100.0 | 120.0 | 179.0 | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | e 5263.2 a | 5805.8ª | 7009.7 | 9641.4 | 10680.6 | 10342.3 | 12460.4 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | 99.9 | 110.8 | 121.3 | 126.8 | 137.7 | 157.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation | on of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | e 5263.2 a | 5805.8ª | 7009.7 | 9641.4 | 10680.6 | 10342.3 | 12460.4 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | e 89.7 | 99.9 | 110.8 | 121.3 | 126.8 | 137.7 | 157.0 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3322.6 | 3773.8 | 4133.8 | 4538.0 | 5381.7 | 6526.1 | 7097.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 921.7 | 901.5 | 1011.1 | 1186.8 | 1501.5 | 1777.8 | 2007.0 | 2069.0 | 2214.0 | | | |
| imports | 954.2 | 940.7 | 1090.3 | 1264.8 | 1597.5 | 1887.8 | 2107.0 | 2189.0 | 2393.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 32.5 | 39.2 | 79.2 | 78.0 | 96.0 | 110.0 | 100.0 | 120.0 | 179.0 | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 4427.9 | 4290.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation | on of prima | ry income a | ccount - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 4374.8 | 4676.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 9650.4 | 10195.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | y distributio | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, | 9650.4 | 10195.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 1367.1 | 1427.9 | 1137.0 | 1460.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 425.5 | 535.8 | 279.0 | 316.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 955.9 | 1171.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | y distributio | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 1193.6 | 1873.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 307.0 | 382.2 | 385.0 | 453.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 1437.0 d | 1994.4 d | 716.0 | 1135.0 | 273.0 | 316.0 | 418.0 | 406.0 | 449.0 | | | |
| INCOME | ^f 9461.3 | 9080.9 | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | 40 | | 40 | 40 | | | | 05 | | _ |
|--|----------------|-----------------|------------------|--------------------|------------------|---------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|------|------|-----|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| eries | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | I.4.1 Use of o | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| NCOME for the change in | 9461.3 | 9080.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | I.4.1 Use of o | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| inal consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 6892.0 | 7805.2 | 8721.5 | 10025.7 | 11589.1 | 13515.7 | 15366.0 | 9180.0 ^g | 11054.0 ^g | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 3843.0 | 4258.5 | 4714.7 | 5314.7 | 6136.1 | 6936.8 | 7818.9 | | | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in let equity of households on lension funds | 3049.0 | 3546.7 | 4006.7 | 4711.0 | 5452.9 | 6578.8 | 7524.5 | | | | | |
| | 2569.3 | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS f | 2569.3 | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | ibilities and | net worth | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | -16.6 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 459.9 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 476.5 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: CHANGES IN NET /ORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 2552.6 | *** | | | | *** | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| ı | II.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 3018.1 | 3148.9 | 3371.0 | 4604.0 | 6056.1 | 7917.1 | 4968.0 ^g | 5437.0 ⁹ | 7896.0 ^g | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 2813.8 | 3135.2 | 3632.4 | 4275.9 | 5170.1 | 6263.3 | 6744.5 | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 204.3 | 13.7 | -261.4 | 328.1 | 885.9 | 1653.8 | -1783.0 ^g | -1462.0 ^g | 153.0 ^g | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of ion-produced non-financial | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| ISSETS NET LENDING (+) / NET | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OCKNOWING (-) | -405.5 | account | Shanges in | liahilitine ai | ad net wortl | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | II.2 Financia | i account - t | Jilaliyes III | nabilities ai | iu net worti | • | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | ••• | ••• | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ., | II.2 Financia | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between Total Economy and the sum of domestic sectors.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fi | scal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in |
|---|----------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------------------|-----------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | : |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External a | account of g | joods and s | ervices - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | 4260.3 | 4772.5 | 5300.1 | 6771.1 | 8875.3 | 9960.6 | 10422.0 | 10762.0 | 11461.0 a | | | |
| Imports of goods | 3728.7 | 4080.0 | 4526.8 | 5926.3 | 7761.6 | 8571.2 | 8866.0 | | | | | |
| Imports of services | 531.6 | 692.5 | 773.3 | 844.8 | 1113.7 | 1389.4 | 1557.0 | ••• | *** | | | |
| | V.I External a | account of g | oods and s | ervices - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 5412.0 | 6071.4 | 7411.6 | 9881.6 | 11392.8 | 10051.6 | 15318.5 | 17536.0 | 15705.0 | | | |
| Exports of goods | 4807.5 | 5347.3 | 6766.2 | 9158.5 | 10304.4 | 8559.9 | 13636.7 | 15714.0 | 13484.0 a | | | |
| Exports of services | 604.5 | 724.1 | 645.4 | 723.1 | 1088.4 | 1491.7 | 1681.8 | 1822.0 | 2221.0 a | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | -1151.7 | -1298.9 | -2111.4 | -3110.5 | -2517.5 | -91.0 | -4896.0 | -6774.0 | -4244.0 | | | |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | -1151.7 | -1298.9 | -2111.4 | -3110.5 | -2517.5 | -91.0 | -4896.0 | -6774.0 | -4244.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 124.0 | 122.0 | 139.6 | 175.0 | 201.1 | 228.9 | 262.0 | 300.0 | 342.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 765.3 | 1203.6 | 1830.0 | 2480.0 | 2261.8 | 2443.5 | 3208.0 | 3145.0 ^b | 3009.0 | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | | | *** | *** | ••• | *** | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | *** | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 362.3 | 577.7 | 409.0 | 296.0 | 363.0 | 346.5 | 413.0 | 449.0 | 487.0 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.3 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries.
c Refers to Net value, i.e. excludes Consumption of fixed capital.

d Does not add up to corresponding components in the domestic and the rest of the world sector accounts.
Refers to Net value, i.e. excludes Consumption of fixed capital. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.3 Output, gross value added

and fixed assets by industries.

Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among Product, Income, Savings and Net Lending Aggregates. Discrepancy between the total economy and the domestic sector accounts.

9 Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|----------------|-------------|-------------|----------------|---------------|------------|----------|---------|---------|------|------|----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transfe | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 163.0 | 162.0 | 134.8 | 133.0 | 150.4 | 136.4 | 107.0 | 99.0 | 113.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income and | 818.4 | 818.0 | 1369.0 | 1837.0 | 2300.8 | 2182.2 | 1861.0 b | 1912.0 | 1887.0 | | | |
| vealth, etc. | | | | • | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 243.4 | 121.0 | 115.0 | 235.0 | 273.0 | 316.4 | 418.0 | 406.0 | 449.0 | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in let equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | -1124.9 | -496.6 | -1351.6 | -2364.5 | -2415.8 | 292.9 | -3398.0 | -5297.0 | -2854.0 | | | |
| | V.III.1 Capita | l account - | Changes in | liahilities ar | nd net worth | • | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable | -1124.9 | -496.6 | -1351.6 | -2364.5 | -2415.8 | 292.9 | -3398.0 | -5297.0 | -2854.0 | | | |
| ess payable | 16.8 | -545.6 | -30.3 | -41.1 | -98.1 | -114.9 | -144.9 | -149.0 | -102.0 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 128.6 | 45.8 | 21.0 | 42.6 | 49.0 | 56.0 | 63.9 | 72.0 | 82.0 | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 111.8 | 591.4 | 51.3 | 83.7 | 147.1 | 170.9 | 208.8 | 221.0 | 184.0 | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 111.0 | 331.4 | 31.3 | 00.7 | 147.1 | 170.5 | 200.0 | 221.0 | 104.0 | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -1108.2 | -1042.2 | -1381.9 | -2405.7 | -2513.9 | 178.0 | -3543.0 | -5447.0 | -2956.0 | | | |
| , | V III 1 Canita | Laccount | Changes in | accata | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | V.III.1 Capita | . account - | onanges III | 433613 | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -1108.2 | -1042.2 | -1381.9 | -2405.7 | -2513.9 | 178.0 | -3543.0 | -5447.0 | -2956.0 | | | |
| | | | | | | | -3343.0 | -5447.0 | -2930.0 | | | |
| ` | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Loans | *** | | | | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | /.III.2 Finan | cial account | - Changes i | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, I | Fiscal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in million |
|---|------------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|-----------|----------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 11798.1 | 13830.5 | 16400.7a | 20428.2ª | 23468.2ª | 25016.1 a | 28852.2ª | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Ises | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices | 4505.7 | 5597.5 | 6820.8 | 7993.7 | 9578.0 | 10964.7 | 12144.1 | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, in basic prices | 7292.4 | 8233.0 | 9579.9 | 12434.5 | 13890.2 | 14051.3 | 16708.1 | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 896.8 | 1018.0 | 1139.6 | 1299.9 | 1401.1 | 1475.1 | 1744.2ª | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | | 7214.9 | | 11134.7 | 12489.0 | | | | | | | |
| prices | _ 6395.5 | | 8440.3 | | | 12576.3 | 14963.9 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | b 6395.5 | 7214.9 | 8440.3 | 11134.7 | 12489.0 | 12576.3 | 14963.9 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 1632.5 | 1956.4 | 2143.8 | 2284.0 | 2709.7 | 3129.3 | 3471.9 | | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | | | | | | <u></u> | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 4763.1 | 5258.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ODEDATING CURDILIE | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | ccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 4763.1 | 5258.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 469.4 | 702.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | ccount - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 3251.7 | 3279.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | 2681.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | 1980.8 | 2081./ | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures.
^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among Product, Income, Savings and Net Lending Aggregates.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------------|-----------------|--------------|------------------|-----------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Secondar | ry distribution | on of incom | e account | - Resources | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | 1980.8 | 2681.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 284.4 | 271.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 1220.1 | 1292.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 409.4 | 1065.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 635.7 | 595.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of (| disposable i | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 635.7 | 595.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | income acc | ount - Use | • | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | 11.4.1 030 01 | изрозавіс і | meome acc | ount - 030. | 3 | | | | | | | |
| - | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 635.7 | 595.5 | | shilition on | d not worth | | | | | | | |
| 041/110 00000 | III.1 Capital a | | ianges in na | ibilities all | u net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 635.7 | 595.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| less payable | -0.6 | 179.7 | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 48.7 | 179.7 | | | *** | *** | *** | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 49.3 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 635.0 | 775.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1506.7 | 1548.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 1296.2 | 1509.0 | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 210.5 | 39.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -883.3 | -793.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Doratovinto () | III.2 Financia | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | . account * (| | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | - ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | _ | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|--------------|------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, | Fiscal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millio |
|--|-----------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|----------|---------|---------|--------|--------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | 494.5 | 579.0 | 665.0 | 823.0 | 1157.0 | 1310.0 | 1504.0 | 1673.0 | 2011.0 | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ourchaser's prices | 91.0 | 106.0 | 107.0 | 116.0 | 182.0 | 247.0 | 256.0 | 244.0 | 244.0 | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 403.5 | 473.0 | 558.0 | 707.0 | 974.0 | 1063.0 | 1248.0 | 1429.0 | 1767.0 | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 00.0 | 00.0 | 04.0 | 00.0 | 00.0 | 00.0 | 040 | 04.0 | 040 | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basio | 20.3 | 26.0 | 31.0 | 32.0 | 30.0 | 29.0 | 34.0 | 34.0 | 34.0 | | | |
| orices | 383.2 | 447.0 | 527.0 | 675.0 | 944.0 | 1035.0 | 1197.0 | 1395.0 | 1733.0 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 383.2 a | 447.4 a | 526.7 a | 675.4ª | 944.3 a | 1034.7° | 1196.7° | 1395.0 | 1733.0 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 161.4 | 177.0 | 190.0 | 196.0 | 222.0 | 244.0 | 263.0 | 297.0 | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other toyon on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 221.8 | 270.0 | 337.0 | 480.0 | 722.0 | 791.0 | 934.0 | 1098.0 | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ODEDATING CURRILIE | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | ccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 221.8 | 270.0 | 337.0 | 480.0 | 722.0 | 791.0 | 934.0 | 1098.0 | | | | |
| 38033 | | 270.0 | 337.0 | 460.0 | 722.0 | 791.0 | 934.0 | 1096.0 | | | | |
| Property income | b 1220.6 | 1274.7 | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | ccount - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 810.1 | 1060.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 632.3 | 485.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOIVIES | 032.3 | 400.0 | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.
 ^b Excludes consumption of fixed capital. Since the sequence of accounts is based on this net value, all subsequent balancing items also exclude consumption of fixed capital.
 ^c "Net Purchase of Land".

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 632.3 | 485.0 | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 147.8 | 479.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 40.1 | 25.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | – ···· 111.5 | 288.0 | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 628.5 | 650.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| TOOME | _ | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | - | income acc | ount - Kesc | ources | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | 628.5 | 650.0 | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | i | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 648.0 | 676.0 | | | | | • | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | ibilities and | I net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 648.0 | 676.0 | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| ess payable | 1.7 | 10.0 | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 0.0 | 10.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable cquals: CHANGES IN NET | 1.7 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 647.0 | 685.0 | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 69.6 | 54.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 69.6 | 54.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 577.0 | 630.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ., | III.2 Financia | | | | | | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|----------------|------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.2 Financia | ıl account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Excludes consumption of fixed capital. Since the sequence of accounts is based on this net value, all subsequent balancing items also exclude consumption of fixed capital.
 ^b Data for this year(s) have not been revised.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fi | scal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millio |
|-----------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|----------|--------|--------|---------|---------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | 40.00 | ===== | =0.40 | ===== | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) | 3205.5 | 3657.9 | 4131.0 | 4852.6 | 5639.4 | 7013.3 | 7780.0 | 9365.0 | 11284.0 | | | |
| 1 | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices | 1498.9 | 1774.6 | 2009.5 | 2374.1 | 2720.9 | 3262.0 | 3675.0 | 4798.0 | 6020.0 | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 1706.7 | 1883.3 | 2121.5 | 2478.5 | 2918.6 | 3751.3 | 4104.6 | 4568.0 | 5264.0 | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 540.7 | 045.5 | 000.0 | 004.0 | 007.0 | 4050.4 | 4000.0 | 4550.0 | 4700.0 | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 513.7 | 615.5 | 693.0 | 801.2 | 907.2 | 1056.4 | 1289.0 | 1553.0 | 1763.0 | | | |
| prices | 1192.9 | 1267.8 | 1428.5 | 1677.3 | 2011.4 | 2694.8 | 2815.0 | 3015.0 | 3500.0 | | | |
| nices . | 1102.0 | 1207.0 | 1420.0 | 1077.5 | 2011.4 | 2004.0 | 2013.0 | 3013.0 | 3300.0 | | | |
| I | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 1707.0 | 1883.0 | 2122.0 | 2479.0 | 2919.0 | 3751.0 | 4105.0 | 4568.0 | 5264.0 | | | |
| 1 | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 1192.9 | 1267.8 | 1428.5 | 1677.3 | 2011.4 | 2694.8 | 2906.9 | 3189.0 | 3681.0 | | | |
| Other taxes less Other | 1102.0 | 1207.0 | 1420.0 | 1077.0 | 2011.1 | 2001.0 | 2000.0 | 0100.0 | 0001.0 | | | |
| subsidies on production | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| · | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 514.0 | 616.0 | 693.0 | 801.0 | 907.0 | 1056.0 | 1198.0 | 1379.0 | 1583.0 | | | |
| SKOOO | 314.0 | 010.0 | 000.0 | 001.0 | 307.0 | 1000.0 | 1130.0 | 107 5.0 | 1303.0 | | | |
| 1 | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | ccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 514.0 | 616.0 | 693.0 | 801.0 | 907.0 | 1056.0 | 1198.0 | 1379.0 | 1583.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | 921.7 | 901.5 | 1011.1 | 1186.8 | 1501.5 | 1777.8 | 2007.0 | 2069.0 | 2214.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and | 0540 | 040.7 | 4000.0 | 4004.0 | 4507.5 | 4007.0 | 0407.0 | 0400.0 | 0000 0 | | | |
| imports | 954.2 | 940.7 | 1090.3 | 1264.8 | 1597.5 | 1887.8 | 2107.0 | 2189.0 | 2393.0 | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | | ** | • | - | • | • | | | • | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 |
|---|-------------------|----------------|-------------|-------------------|-----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1990 | 1997 | 1990 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 |
| ries | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 32.5 | 39.2 | 79.2 | 78.0 | 96.0 | 110.0 | 100.0 | 120.0 | 179.0 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | 2495.2 | 2068.8 | 3280.0 | 4745.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation | on of prima | ry income a | ccount - Us | ses | | | | | |
| roperty income ALANCE OF PRIMARY | 83.8 | 75.5 | 92.0 | 97.0 | | | | | | |
| ICOMES | 3847.0 | 3510.0 | 4893.0 | 6636.0 | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF DRIMARY | II.2 Secondar | y distribution | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES | 3847.0 | 3510.0 | 4893.0 | 6636.0 | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 1367.1 | 1427.9 | 1137.0 | 1460.0 | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | 405.5 | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | y distributio | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | | *** | ••• | ••• | | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | |
| social transfers in kind | | • | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 660.3 | 496.1 | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | a 4261.8 | 3912.4 | ••• | ••• | | | *** | ••• | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of d | lisposable i | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | |
| NCOME | 4261.8 | 3912.4 | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of d | lisposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | |
| inal consumption expenditur Individual consumption | <u>e</u> 3049.0 | 3546.7 | 4006.7 | 4711.0 | 5452.9 | 6578.8 | 7524.5 | 8742.0 | 10553.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| AVING, GROSS | 1212.8 | 365.7 | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | ange in lia | Ihilities and | net worth | ••• | ••• | *** | | |
| AVING, GROSS | 1212.8 | 365.7 | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| ess payable | 73.9 | 309.3 | 206.0 | 539.0 | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u>e</u> 349.5 | 448.6 | 449.0 | 449.0 | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | 423.4 | 139.3 | 243.0 | -90.0 | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 1653.0 | 1382.0 | 1660.0 | 3591.0 | -5453.0 | -6579.0 | -7525.0 | -8742.0 | -10553.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 1342.0 | 1452.9 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 1326.8 | 1452.3 | 1626.0 | 2078.0 | 3195.0 | 3203.0 | 3529.0 | 3397.0 | 3901.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 15.2 | 0.6 | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 239.0 b | -67.0 b | 39.0 | 1520.0 | -8648.0 | -9782.0 | -11054.0 | -12139.0 | -14453.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|--------------|------------|----------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | III.2 Financi | al account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | *** | | *** | *** | | *** | ••• | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | *** | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | al account - | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | *** | | | | | *** | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised. ^b Account does not balance.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, | Fiscal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|-----------------|--------------|------------|------------|----------|---------|----------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 931.7 | 986.3 | 1265.7 a | 1278.8ª | 1337.2 a | 1364.9ª | 1469.2 a | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 140.6 | 131.4 | 257.4 | 222.4 | 165.3 | 170.7 | 180.9 | | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 791.1 | 855.0 | 1008.3 | 1056.4 | 1171.8 | 1194.2 | 1288.2 | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET. at basic | 29.9 | 35.1 | 40.3 | 40.3 | 40.3 | 40.3 | 40.3 | | | | | |
| prices | 761.2 | 819.8 | 968.1 | 1016.1 | 1131.5 | 1153.9 | 1247.9 | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED CDOCC -+ | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | b 761.2 | 819.8 | 968.1 | 1016.1 | 1131.5 | 1153.9 | 1247.9 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 146.0 | 160.3 | 177.5 | 185.9 | 206.2 | 210.2 | 226.7 | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 525.5 | 559.6 | 679.8 | 708.9 | 798.5 | 806.0 | 864.2 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 89.7 | 99.9 | 110.8 | 121.3 | 126.8 | 137.7 | 157.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 525.5 | 559.6 | 679.8 | 708.9 | 798.5 | 806.0 | 864.2 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 89.7 | 99.9 | 110.8 | 121.3 | 126.8 | 137.7 | 157.0 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 3322.6 | 3773.8 | 4133.8 | 4538.0 | 5381.7 | 6526.1 | 7098.6 | | | | | |
| Property income | 235.8 | 239.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 217.8 | 254.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | 3955.9 | 4418.0 | 4924.4 | 5368.2 | 6307.0 | 7469.9 | 8119.8 | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Secondar | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | 3955.9 | 4418.0 | 4924.4 | 5368.2 | 6307.0 | 7469.9 | 8119.8 | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ 234.1 | 261.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | - ··· 8.2 | 15.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| <u> </u> | II.2 Seconda | | | ne account - | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 106.9 | 110.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 9.1 | 20.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 4082.3 | 4565.2 | 4924.4 | 5368.2 | 6307.0 | 7469.9 | 8119.8 | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 4082.3 | 4565.2 | 4924.4 | 5368.2 | 6307.0 | 7469.9 | 8119.8 | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | = | 4066.1 | 4471.4 | 5040.8 | 5851.6 | 6618.6 | 7446.6 | | | | | |
| expenditure SAVING, GROSS | 3677.6 404.7 | 4066.1 499.1 | 4471.4 453.0 | 5040.8 327.4 | 5851.6 455.4 | 6618.6 851.2 | 7446.6 673.2 | | | | | |
| OAVIIVO, OROGO | - 404.7 III.1 Capital a | | | | | 031.2 | 073.2 | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 404.7 | 499.1 | 453.0 | 327.4 | 455.4 | 851.2 | 673.2 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 18.3 | 12.1 | -4.3 | -18.0 | -20.7 | -23.6 | -27.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 20.5 | 14.0 | 16.7 | 24.6 | 28.3 | 32.4 | 36.9 | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS | 2.2 | 1.9 | 21.0 | 42.6 | 49.0 | 56.0 | 63.9 | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 423.0 | 511.2 | 448.7 | 309.4 | 434.7 | 827.6 | 646.2 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 42.2 | 45.8 | 92.9 | 99.4 | 126.2 | 119.0 | 129.6 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------------|-------------|----------------|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 62.8 | 72.2 | 92.9 | 99.4 | 126.2 | 119.0 | 129.6 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -20.6 | -26.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | -85.1 | -16.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 380.8 ° | 465.3° | 355.8 | 210.1 | 308.4 | 708.6 | 516.6 | | | | | |
| III | I.2 Financial | account - 0 | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | *** | *** | *** | ••• | *** | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I.2 Financial | | Phoness in | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | *** | *** | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, F | iscal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|-------------------------------|----------------|-------------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - R | esources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | 346.7 | 409.0 | 492.5 | 567.8 | 589.6 | 659.5 | 771.6 | 907.0 | 772.0 | | | |
| | I. Production | account - U | lses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices | 126.0 | 157.3 | 189.9 | 219.8 | 225.1 | 242.4 | 287.6 | 288.0 | 288.0 | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 220.7 | 251.7 | 302.6 | 348.0 | 364.5 | 417.1 | 484.0 | 619.0 | 484.0 | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 22.4 | 26.3 | 29.7 | 37.8 | 42.6 | 47.0 | 51.0 | 51.0 | 51.0 | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | 198.3 | 225.4 | 272.9 | 310.1 | 321.9 | 370.1 | 433.0 | 568.0 | 433.0 | | | |

 ^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.
 ^b Excludes consumption of fixed capital. Since the sequence of accounts is based on this net value, all subsequent balancing items also exclude consumption of fixed capital.
 ^c Account does not balance.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------------------|---------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 221.0 | 252.0 | 303.0 | 348.0 | 365.0 | 417.0 | 484.0 | 619.0 | 484.0 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 150.9 | 172.2 | 198.6 | 236.9 | 283.1 | 340.3 | 383.3 | 454.0 | | | | |
| subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 70.0 | 80.0 | 104.0 | 111.0 | 38.8 a | 29.8ª | 49.8 a | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 70.0 | 80.0 | 104.0 | 111.0 | 38.8 | 29.8 | 49.8 | | | | | |
| Property income | 6.8 | 4.9 | 10.0 | 9.0 | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 11.4 | 6.2 | 14.0 | 2.0 | | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | 65.0 | 78.0 | 100.0 | 118.0 | 38.8 | 29.8 | 49.8 | | | | | |
| DALANCE OF DRIMARY | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 65.0 | 78.0 | 100.0 | 118.0 | 38.8 | 29.8 | 49.8 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 191.4 | 274.0 | 279.0 | 316.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| _ | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 3.3 | 2.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | | 274.4 | 74.3 | 73.2 | 38.8 | 29.8 | 49.8 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 217.5 | 274.4 | 74.3 | 73.2 | 38.8 | 29.8 | 49.8 | | | | | |
| INCOME | _ | | | | | 29.0 | 49.0 | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | II.4.1 Use of | 192.4 | | | | 210 2 | 372.2 | 438.0 | 502.0 | | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure expenditure | <u>e</u> 165.4 165.4 | 192.4 | 243.3 243.3 | 274.0 274.0 | 284.5 284.5 | 318.2 318.2 | 372.3 372.3 | 438.0 | 502.0 | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 52.1 | 82.0 | -169.0 | -200.8 | -245.7 | -288.4 | -322.5 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | nanges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 52.1 | 82.0 | -169.0 | -200.8 | -245.7 | -288.4 | -322.5 | | | | | |
| ess payable | | | 27.0 | 62.0 | | • | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | _ | 34.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 116.0 | 143.0 | 117.0 | 208.0 | -285.0 | -318.0 | -322.5 | -438.0 | -502.0 | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 57.6 | 47.7 | 100.2 | 39.4 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------|---------------|------------|----------------|--------------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 58.4 | 47.6 | 102.1 | 38.5 | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -0.8 | 0.1 | -1.9 | 1.0 | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 33.8 | 69.2 | -271.0 | -240.4 | -245.7 | -288.4 | -322.5 | | | | | |
| III | l.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | ı | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| III Net acquisition of financial | l.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, | Fiscal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|---|-----------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 357.5 | 363.9 | 452.8 | 450.7 | 525.6 | 474.8 | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 3956.2 | 4144.8 | 4800.0 | 6908.3 | 7665.1 | 6692.9 | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | 403.5 | 587.4 | 694.8 | 847.7 | 973.4 | 1086.6 | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 240.3 | 271.2 | 275.6 | 319.6 | 370.8 | 458.1 | | | | | | |
| Construction | 681.7 | 742.8 | 848.2 | 977.4 | 1110.7 | 1313.6 | | | | | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and | 200.0 | 44777 | 4404.5 | 4704.4 | 0047.0 | 2000 7 | | | | | |
| restaurants | 882.3 | 1177.7 | 1434.5 | 1784.4 | 2017.6 | 2338.7 | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | 406.5 | 464.1 | 514.0 | 575.0 | 667.2 | 813.6 | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | 406.5 | 404.1 | 514.0 | 5/5.0 | 007.2 | 013.0 | | | | | |
| estate renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | 740.9 | 871.5 | 1057.7 | 1068.1 | 1105.0 | 1347.1 | | | | | |
| Public administration and | 7-10.0 | 071.0 | 1007.7 | 1000.1 | 1100.0 | 10-17.1 | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 249.5 | 283.6 | 358.3 | 430.0 | 494.8 | 618.5 | | | | | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 7918.3 | 8907.0 | 10435.9 | 13361.2 | 14930.2 | 15143.8 | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, I | Fiscal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|--|-----------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | - "" | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business activities | 403.5 | 473.2 | 557.7 | 707.0 | 974.4 | 1063.3 | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 403.5 | 473.2 | 557.7 | 707.0 | 974.4 | 1063.3 | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, F | Fiscal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|-----------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | *** | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business activities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | _ 1706.7 | 1883.3 | 2121.5 | 2478.5 | 2918.6 | 3751.3 | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | *** | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 1706.7 | 1883.3 | 2121.5 | 2478.5 | 2918.6 | 3751.3 | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, | Fiscal year end | ding 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-----------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | 109.7 | 119.7 | 135.4 | 151.2 | 163.7 | 179.4 | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 27.0 | 28.8 | 31.9 | 35.0 | 37.9 | 41.1 | | | | | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | 28.4 | 32.4 | 36.0 | 39.8 | 43.1 | 46.6 | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and communications | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | *** | *** | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 165.1 | 180.9 | 203.3 | 226.0 | 244.7 | 267.2 | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-profit institutions serving households

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, F | iscal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|---|----------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | ••• | *** | *** | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and restaurants | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 220.7 | 251.7 | 251.7 | 251.7 | 251.7 | 251.7 | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | ••• | *** | *** | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 220.7 | 251.7 | 251.7 | 251.7 | 251.7 | 251.7 | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Total economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pula, Fi | scal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | 467.2 | 483.7 | 588.2 | 601.9 | 689.3 | 654.2 | 665.0 | 755.0 | 792.0 | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 3956.2 | 4144.8 | 4800.0 | 6908.3 | 7665.1 | 6692.9 | 8389.0 | 10185.0 | 11238.0 | | | |
| Manufacturing | 430.5 | 616.2 | 726.7 | 882.7 | 1011.3 | 1127.7 | 1240.0 | 1344.0 | 1404.0 | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | 100.0 | 0.0.2 | . 20 | 002 | | | 12 1010 | | | | | |
| supply | 240.3 | 271.2 | 275.6 | 319.6 | 370.8 | 458.1 | 568.0 | 689.0 | 750.0 | | | |
| Construction | 710.1 | 775.2 | 884.2 | 1017.2 | 1153.8 | 1360.2 | 1424.0 | 1563.0 | 1738.0 | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | 7 10.1 | 770.2 | 001.2 | 1017.2 | 1100.0 | 1000.2 | 1121.0 | 1000.0 | 1700.0 | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | 882.3 | 1177.7 | 1434.5 | 1784.4 | 2017.6 | 2338.7 | 2735.0 | 3193.0 | 3651.0 | | | |
| Transport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications | 406.5 | 464.1 | 514.0 | 575.0 | 667.2 | 813.6 | 935.0 | 1093.0 | 1229.0 | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | 1144.4 | 1344.7 | 1615.4 | 1775.1 | 2079.4 | 2410.4 | 2761.0 | 3202.0 | 3644.0 | | | |
| Public administration and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | .= | | | 0.170.7 | | .== | | 45000 | =00.40 | | | |
| security | 1706.7 | 1883.3 | 2121.5 | 2478.5 | 2918.6 | 3751.3 | 4105.0 | 4568.0 | 5264.0 | | | |
| Education; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 470.1 | 535.3 | 610.0 | 681.7 | 746.5 | 870.2 | 994.0 | 1107.0 | 1249.0 | | | |
| Private households with | 470.1 | 535.3 | 610.0 | 001.7 | 746.5 | 670.2 | 994.0 | 1107.0 | 1249.0 | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| basic prices | 10414.3 | 11696.1 | 13570.1 | 17024.3 | 19319.5 | 20477.2 | 23815.0 | 27599.0 | 30959.0 | | | |
| 200.0 P11000 | 10717.3 | 7 1000.1 | 10010.1 | 11024.5 | 10010.0 | 20711.2 | 20010.0 | 21000.0 | 30333.0 | | | |

Brazil

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Instituto Brasileiro de Geografia e Estatistica, Departamento de Contas Nacionais (DECNA), Rio de Janeiro. The official estimates are published by DECNA in a series of entitled "Conjuntura Economica" and Sistema de Contas Nacionais Brasil". Data are in units of real before 1991 and real from 1991 onwards.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the data would permit. Previous estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millior |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 270644.0 | 513562.0 | 630814.0 | 704200.0 | 741038.0 | 792529.0 | 880655.0 | 956501.0 | 1052139.0 | 1192610.0 | 1307578.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 208256.0 | 386910.0 | 486813.0 | 545698.0 | 566192.0 | 606701.0 | 670702.0 | 725760.0 | 781174.0 | 882983.0 | 975245.0 | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 62388.0 | | | | 174847.0 | 185828.0 | 209953.0 | 230741.0 | 270965.0 | 309631.0 | 332332.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | | 126652.0 | 144001.0 | 158502.0 | 174847.0 | 185828.0 | 209953.0 | 230741.0 | 270965.0 | 309631.0 | 332332.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 77333.0 | 144027.0 | 162953.0 | 187187.0 | 193056.0 | 196336.0 | 237255.0 | 254137.0 | 265953.0 | 307491.0 | 376573.0 | |
| formation | 72453.0 | 132753.0 | 150050.0 | 172939.0 | 179982.0 | 184098.0 | 212384.0 | 233384.0 | 246606.0 | 276741.0 | 346335.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 4880.0 | 11274.0 | 12903.0 | 14248.0 | 13074.0 | 12238.0 | 24871.0 | 20753.0 | 19348.0 | 30750.0 | 30238.0 | |
| Exports of goods and services | 33220.0 | 49917.0 | 54430.0 | 65356.0 | 67862.0 | 100136.0 | 117423.0 | 158501.0 | 208489.0 | 254832.0 | 318387.0 | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 31993.0 | 61314.0 | 69311.0 | 86000.0 | 87769.0 | 115154.0 | 134079.0 | 170403.0 | 180554.0 | 198754.0 | 235917.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 349205.0 | 646192.0 | 778887.0 | 870743.0 | 914188.0 | 973846.0 | 1101255.0 | 1198736.0 | 1346028.0 | 1556182.0 | 1766621.0 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 200 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| E | xpenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 3106.0 | 77735.0 | 529648.0 | 649101.0 | 703855.0 | 743015.0 | 818179.0 | 886233.0 | 956956.0 | 1044184.0 | 1228856.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | 134340.0 | 164056.0 | 172376.0 | 166944.0 | 192302.0 | 214633.0 | 223675.0 | 233966.0 | 306958.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 14922.0 | 363954.0 | 663371.0 | 804367.0 | 871892.0 | 921369.0 | 1016312.0 | 1115710.0 | 1221834.0 | 1353363.0 | 1632999.0 | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, W | Vestern calendar year Data 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|---|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 | |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 349205.0 | 646192.0 | 778887.0 | 870743.0 | 914188.0 | 973846.0 | 1101255.0 | 1198736.0 | 1346028.0 | 1556182.0 | 1766621.0 | | |
| Plus: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rest of the world, net | -86.0 | -144.0 | -61.0 | 50.0 | 123.0 | 256.0 | 145.0 | 220.0 | 328.0 | 333.0 | 528.0 | | |
| Plus: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | 40.0 | 57.0 | 194.0 | 268.0 | 329.0 | 562.0 | 435.0 | 632.0 | 876.0 | 824.0 | 1036.0 | | |
| Less: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - to the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | 126.0 | 201.0 | 255.0 | 218.0 | 206.0 | 306.0 | 290.0 | 413.0 | 548.0 | 491.0 | 508.0 | | |
| Plus: Property income - from | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | -5826.0 | -10009.0 | -12167.0 | -17486.0 | -21364.0 | -34363.0 | -32742.0 | -45504.0 | -52272.0 | -55482.0 | -59019.0 | | |
| Plus: Property income - | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | 1504.0 | 3126.0 | 5090.0 | 5312.0 | 4999.0 | 6696.0 | 6388.0 | 8185.0 | 10434.0 | 10902.0 | 9675.0 | | |
| Less: Property income - to | 100 1.0 | 0120.0 | 0000.0 | 0012.0 | 1000.0 | 0000.0 | 0000.0 | 0100.0 | 10 10 1.0 | 10002.0 | 0070.0 | | |
| the rest of the world | 7331.0 | 13135.0 | 17257.0 | 22798.0 | 26363.0 | 41059.0 | 39131.0 | 53689.0 | 62706.0 | 66384.0 | 68694.0 | | |
| Sum of Compensation of | 7331.0 | 13133.0 | 17237.0 | 227 30.0 | 20000.0 | +1000.0 | 33131.0 | 33003.0 | 02700.0 | 00304.0 | 00054.0 | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net | -5913.0 | -10153.0 | -12228.0 | -17436.0 | -21241.0 | -34107.0 | -32597.0 | -45284.0 | -51944.0 | -55149.0 | -58491.0 | | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation | -3313.0 | -10133.0 | -12220.0 | -17430.0 | -21241.0 | -34107.0 | -32391.0 | -43204.0 | -51344.0 | -33143.0 | -30431.0 | | |
| of employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | 1544.0 | 3183.0 | 5284.0 | 5580.0 | 5328.0 | 7258.0 | 6823.0 | 8817.0 | 11310.0 | 11726.0 | 10712.0 | | |
| | 1544.0 | 3103.0 | 5264.0 | 5560.0 | 3326.0 | 7256.0 | 0023.0 | 0017.0 | 11310.0 | 11726.0 | 10712.0 | | |
| Less: Sum of | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - to the rest of the world | 7.457.0 | 400000 | 475400 | 00040.0 | 00500.0 | 44005.0 | 00404.0 | F 4400 0 | 000540 | 00075.0 | 000000 | | |
| | 7457.0 | 13336.0 | 17512.0 | 23016.0 | 26569.0 | 41365.0 | 39421.0 | 54102.0 | 63254.0 | 66875.0 | 69202.0 | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production and imports - from | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 343292.0 | 636038.0 | 766659.0 | 853307.0 | 892947.0 | 939739.0 | 1068658.0 | 1153452.0 | 1294084.0 | 1501032.0 | 1708130.0 | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | 1479.0 | 3324.0 | 2580.0 | 2010.0 | 1661.0 | 3027.0 | 2791.0 | 3867.0 | 7267.0 | 8753.0 | 9564.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---|-------------|------------|------------|-------------|------------|-------------|-------------------|-----------|--------------|-----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | 1840.0 | 3994.0 | 3602.0 | 3708.0 | 2145.0 | 3750.0 | 3402.0 | 4936.0 | 8341.0 | 9694.0 | 10478.0 | |
| Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world | 361.0 | 670.0 | 1022.0 | 1698.0 | 484.0 | 723.0 | 612.0 | 1069.0 | 1074.0 | 941.0 | 914.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 361.0 | 670.0 | 1022.0 | 1698.0 | 484.0 | 723.0 | 612.0 | 1069.0 | 1074.0 | 941.0 | 914.0 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 344771.0 | 639362.0 | 769239.0 | 855316.0 | 894608.0 | 942766 0 | 1071448 0 | 1157318.0 | 1301351 0 | 1509785 0 | 1717695.0 | |
| Less: Final consumption | | 000002.0 | . 00200.0 | 00001010 | 001000.0 | 0.2.00.0 | | | 100100110 | .000.00.0 | | |
| expenditure / Actual final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | 270644.0 | 513562.0 | 630814.0 | 704200.0 | 741038.0 | 792529.0 | 880655.0 | 956501.0 | 1052139.0 | 1192613.0 | 1307578.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 74126.0 | 125800.0 | 138426.0 | 151116.0 | 153569.0 | 150238.0 | 190793.0 | 200817.0 | 249212.0 | 317172.0 | 410117.0 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | 18.0 | 2.0 | 33.0 | 48.0 | 499.0 | -89.0 | 1308.0 | 1512.0 | 968.0 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | | | 19.0 | 3.0 | 37.0 | 92.0 | 550.0 | 770.0 | 1397.0 | 1624.0 | 2239.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 4.0 | 44.0 | 51.0 | 859.0 | 89.0 | 112.0 | 1271.0 | |
| the rest of the world | • | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 4.0 | 44.0 | 31.0 | 000.0 | 03.0 | 112.0 | 127 1.0 | |
| Less: Gross capital formation | 77333.0 | 144027.0 | 162953.0 | 187187.0 | 193056.0 | 196336.0 | 237255.0 | 254137.0 | 265953.0 | 307491.0 | 376573.0 | |
| Less: Acquisitions less | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| disposals of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | -3207.0 | -18226.0 | -24510.0 | -36070.0 | -39454.0 | -46051.0 | -45963.0 | -53409.0 | -15434.0 | 11193.0 | 34512.0 | |
| | 0207.0 | .0220.0 | 2.0.0.0 | 000.0.0 | 00 10 110 | .0000 | .0000.0 | 00.00.0 | 10.10.110 | | 0.0.2.0 | |
| | Net values: | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Na | ional Dispo | sable Inco | me / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | ion of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL NCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in mill |
|--|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|------------|-----------|-----------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 30458.0 | 51493.0 | 57811.0 | 62109.0 | 67550.0 | 71856.0 | 78258.0 | 89287.0 | 104908.0 | 138191.0 | 159643.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 3191.0 | 4945.0 | 6617.0 | 7119.0 | 5150.0 | 13287.0 | 25269.0 | 30538.0 | 40725.0 | 54888.0 | 65894.0 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 82836.0 | 136739.0 | 149343.0 | 168802.0 | 169670.0 | 186438.0 | 220222.0 | 240834.0 | 279907.0 | 337457.0 | 380468.0 | |
| supply | 9369.0 | 15295.0 | 19079.0 | 21481.0 | 26141.0 | 28888.0 | 34071.0 | 38796.0 | 43206.0 | 47594.0 | 54280.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 28296.0 | 52708.0 | 66143.0 | 77359.0 | 83181.0 | 81461.0 | 88912.0 | 91006.0 | 95469.0 | 100951.0 | 115101.0 | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 29261.0 | 51078.0 | 54156.0 | 59326.0 | 58179.0 | 61855.0 | 72234.0 | 79431.0 | 92190.0 | 107501.0 | 123490.0 | |
| communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | 15329.0 | 28313.0 | 34113.0 | 40613.0 | 45689.0 | 44987.0 | 53328.0 | 57476.0 | 63483.0 | 78337.0 | 81812.0 | |
| agencies | 10824.0 | 19628.0 | 20807.0 | 24682.0 | 24734.0 | 24271.0 | 26501.0 | 28696.0 | 30912.0 | 34186.0 | 34640.0 | |
| Post and telecommunications Financial intermediation; real | 4505.0 | 8685.0 | 13307.0 | 15931.0 | 20955.0 | 20716.0 | 26827.0 | 28780.0 | 32570.0 | 44151.0 | 47172.0 | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 82092.0 | 124811.0 | 171335.0 | 197405.0 | 210349.0 | 212126.0 | 216858.0° | 243184.0ª | 283047.0°a | 300493.0ª | 324521.0° | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|---|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation | 49174.0 | 45856.0 | 48015.0 | 50331.0 | 53708.0 | 54571.0 | 53375.0 | 70126.0 | 92190.0 | 97459.0 | 104514.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | 32918.0 | 78955.0 | 123320.0 | 147074.0 | 156641.0 | 157554.0 | 125059.0 | 127546.0 | 135629.0 | 142544.0 | 148515.0 | |
| Public administration and | 32310.0 | 70000.0 | 123320.0 | 147074.0 | 130041.0 | 107004.0 | 125055.0 | 127040.0 | 100020.0 | 142344.0 | 140313.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security | 47024.0 | 93368.0 | 110920.0 | 120049.0 | 132332.0 | 140256.0 | 159952.0 | 173302.0 | 195933.0 | 220458.0 | 254678.0 | |
| Education; health and social | 47024.0 | 93300.0 | 110920.0 | 120049.0 | 132332.0 | 140250.0 | 159952.0 | 173302.0 | 195955.0 | 220436.0 | 254076.0 | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 21205.0 | 42448.0 | 54208.0 | 56607.0 | 54628.0 | 59823.0 | 60956.0 | 61462.0 | 61088.0 | 67057.0 | 76467.0 | |
| employed persons | 3766.0 | 7190.0 | 8300.0 | 9253.0 | 9925.0 | 10700.0 | 11427.0 | 13106.0 | 14523.0 | 17337.0 | 18424.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | == | | ======================================= | | | | | | | .== | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 309207.0 | 571818.0 | 694966.0 | 780422.0 | 820788.0 | 870459.0 | 981861.0 | 1063770.0 | 1199145.0 | 1395604.0 | 1581501.0 | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) | 43620.0 | 36570.0 | 37060.0 | 39702.0 | 42005.0 | 41218.0 | 39626.0 | 54653.0 | 75332.0 | 74661.0 | 73278.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 39998.0 | 74373.0 | 83920.0 | 90321.0 | 93400.0 | 103387.0 | 119394.0 | 134967.0 | 146883.0 | 160578.0 | 185120.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 39998.0 | 74373.0 | 83920.0 | 90321.0 | 93400.0 | 103387.0 | 119394.0 | 134967.0 | 146883.0 | 160578.0 | 185120.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 349205.0 | 646191.0 | 778886.0 | 870743.0 | 914188.0 | 973846.0 | 1101255.0 | 1198736.0 | 1346028.0 | 1556182.0 | 1766621.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, V | Nestern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in mill |
|--------------------------------|---------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 653190.0 | 1113352.0 | 1323411.0 | 1479024.0 | 1554646.0 | 1721662.0 | 2001880.0 | 2223699.0 | 2543259.0 | 3026167.0 | 3539089.0 | |
| ess: Intermediate | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| orices | _a 343983.0 | 541534.0 | 628445.0 | 698602.0 | 733858.0 | 851202.0 | 1020019.0 | 1159930.0 | 1344114.0 | 1630563.0 | 1957588.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | b 309207.0 | 574040.0 | 004000 | 7004000 | 0007000 | 0704500 | 004004.0 | 40007000 | 44004450 | 40050040 | 4504504.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | b 309207.0 | 571818.0 | 694966.0 | 780422.0 | 820788.0 | 870459.0 | 981861.0 | 1063769.0 | 1199145.0 | 1395604.0 | 1581501.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 140079.0 | 247277.0 | 300208.0 | 326145.0 | 355272.0 | 371501.0 | 417072.0 | 444067.0 | 486457.0 | 554149.0 | | |
| axes on production and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | 15111.0 | 26167.0 | 31316.0 | 33251.0 | 34400.0 | 49002.0 | 58681.0 | 68907.0 | 86748.0 | 102773.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 16266.0 | 29742.0 | 34732.0 | 36970.0 | 37741.0 | 52258.0 | 62503.0 | 73611.0 | 90178.0 | 106390.0 | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | | | | | | | *** | | | | | |
| production | 16266.0 | 29742.0 | 34732.0 | 36970.0 | 37741.0 | 52258.0 | 62503.0 | 73611.0 | 90178.0 | 106390.0 | | |
| · · | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 1155.0 | 3575.0 | 3416.0 | 3719.0 | 3341.0 | 3256.0 | 3822.0 | 4704.0 | 3430.0 | 3617.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 1155.0 | 3575.0 | 3416.0 | 3719.0 | 3341.0 | 3256.0 | 3822.0 | 4704.0 | 3430.0 | 3617.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | ° 134079.0 | 260245.0 | 319137.0 | 372396.0 | 380016.0 | 394598.0 | 447492.0 | 490327.0 | 564323.0 | 668926.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 19938.0 | 38129.0 | 44306.0 | 48630.0 | 51100.0 | 55358.0 | 58616.0 | 60469.0 | 61618.0 | 69757.0 | | |
| Total Economy only: | | 30123.0 | 44300.0 | 40000.0 | 31100.0 | 33330.0 | 30010.0 | 00403.0 | 01010.0 | 03737.0 | | |
| Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIN | 1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| s not distributed to uses) | 43620.0 | 36570.0 | 37060.0 | 39702.0 | 42005.0 | 41218.0 | 39626.0 | 54653.0 | 75332.0 | 74661.0 | 73278.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 77333.0 | 144027.0 | 162953.0 | 187187.0 | 193056.0 | 196336.0 | 237255.0 | 254137.0 | 265953.0 | 307491.0 | 376573.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 72453.0 | 132753.0 | 150050.0 | 172939.0 | 179982.0 | 184098.0 | 212384.0 | 233384.0 | 246606.0 | 276741.0 | 346335.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | 4880.0 | 11274.0 | 12903.0 | 14248.0 | 13074.0 | 12238.0 | 24871.0 | 20753.0 | 19348.0 | 30750.0 | 30238.0 | |
| Changes in inventorio | | 11214.0 | 12303.0 | 1-12-10.0 | 10014.0 | 12200.0 | 2-107 1.0 | 20100.0 | 10040.0 | 00100.0 | 00200.0 | |

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^b Includes Hotels and restaurants.
 ^c Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 60406.9 | 61226.1 | 59764.6 | 60122.9 | 60766.7 | 62577.9 | 65151.0 | 64421.0 | 66373.0 | 67334.0 | | |

^a Discrepancy between total and components of the sub-item tables, as components exclude financial intermediation services indirectly measured.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 50345.0 | 83300.0 | 96140.0 | 102891.0 | 111536.0 | 126760.0 | 141811.0 | 161180.0 | 194801.0 | 259784.0 | 301535.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 19887.0 | 31807.0 | 38329.0 | 40782.0 | 43986.0 | 54904.0 | 63553.0 | 71893.0 | 89893.0 | 121593.0 | 141893.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 30458.0 | 51493.0 | 57811.0 | 62109.0 | 67550.0 | 71856.0 | 78258.0 | 89287.0 | 104908.0 | 138191.0 | 159643.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 4251.0 | 7094.0 | 8391.0 | 8909.0 | 9088.0 | 10336.0 | 11016.0 | 11338.0 | 11705.0 | 14247.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | -281.0 | -1928.0 | -1298.0 | -1380.0 | -1302.0 | -780.0 | -1108.0 | -1082.0 | -192.0 | -234.0 | | |
| imports | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 4.6 | 6.0 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 4.6 | 6.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 282.0 | 1930.0 | 1301.0 | 1382.0 | 1305.0 | 783.0 | 1111.0 | 1086.0 | 197.0 | 240.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 282.0 | 1930.0 | 1301.0 | 1382.0 | 1305.0 | 783.0 | 1111.0 | 1086.0 | 197.0 | 240.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 26347.0 | 46072.0 | 50439.0 | 54266.0 | 59465.0 | 61971.0 | 68020.0 | 78661.0 | 93013.0 | 123697.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 140.0 | 255.0 | 280.0 | 314.0 | 299.0 | 329.0 | 331.0 | 370.0 | 382.0 | 481.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 15365.3 | 15163.0 | 13905.8 | 13679.0 | 13292.9 | 14363.4 | 13496.0 | 12166.0 | 12508.0 | 12711.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, W | estern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 6363.0 | 10181.0 | 13031.0 | 14271.0 | 13289.0 | 22685.0 | 36981.0 | 43658.0 | 56230.0 | 75037.0 | 90440.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3172.0 | 5237.0 | 6414.0 | 7152.0 | 8139.0 | 9398.0 | 11712.0 | 13120.0 | 15505.0 | 20149.0 | 24546.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 3191.0 | 4944.0 | 6617.0 | 7119.0 | 5150.0 | 13287.0 | 25269.0 | 30538.0 | 40725.0 | 54888.0 | 65894.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 793.0 | 1296.0 | 1546.0 | 1626.0 | 1742.0 | 2328.0 | 3494.0 | 3300.0 | 3202.0 | 3703.0 | ••• | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 186.0 | 334.0 | 418.0 | 531.0 | 489.0 | 972.0 | 1578.0 | 1986.0 | 2461.0 | 3191.0 | | |

^b Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

^c Discrepancy between total and components of sub-item tables, as components include financial intermediation services indirectly measured.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 187.0 | 334.0 | 418.0 | 531.0 | 489.0 | 972.0 | 1578.0 | 1986.0 | 2461.0 | 3191.0 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 187.0 | 334.0 | 418.0 | 531.0 | 489.0 | 972.0 | 1578.0 | 1986.0 | 2461.0 | 3191.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | ••• | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 2150.0 | 3209.0 | 4544.0 | 4861.0 | 2794.0 | 9874.0 | 20065.0 | 25150.0 | 34941.0 | 47801.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 61.0 | 106.0 | 109.0 | 101.0 | 124.0 | 113.0 | 131.0 | 103.0 | 121.0 | 193.0 | *** | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 276.8 | 261.0 | 232.9 | 229.9 | 234.9 | 190.0 | 250.0 | 255.0 | 267.0 | 309.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, We | ies 200: 1993 SNA, real, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 238614.0 | 395685.0 | 453316.0 | 503035.0 | 503259.0 | 582820.0 | 717810.0 | 793772.0 | 922629.0 | 1148261.0 | 1416582.0 | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 155778.0 | 258946.0 | 303973.0 | 334232.0 | 333589.0 | 396382.0 | 497588.0 | 552938.0 | 642722.0 | 810805.0 | 1036114.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 82836.0 | 136739.0 | 149343.0 | 168803.0 | 169670.0 | 186438.0 | 220222.0 | 240834.0 | 279907.0 | 337457.0 | 380468.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 22415.0 | 39316.0 | 47013.0 | 50331.0 | 51608.0 | 54413.0 | 63758.0 | 64939.0 | 69148.0 | 79153.0 | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 6499.0 | 12655.0 | 14229.0 | 18117.0 | 17855.0 | 24108.0 | 29613.0 | 34631.0 | 46746.0 | 47577.0 | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 6961.0 | 12883.0 | 14627.0 | 18607.0 | 18342.0 | 24637.0 | 30324.0 | 35593.0 | 47474.0 | 48395.0 | ••• | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 6961.0 | 12883.0 | 14627.0 | 18607.0 | 18342.0 | 24637.0 | 30324.0 | 35593.0 | 47474.0 | 48395.0 | ••• | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 462.0 | 228.0 | 398.0 | 490.0 | 487.0 | 529.0 | 711.0 | 962.0 | 728.0 | 818.0 | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 462.0 | 228.0 | 398.0 | 490.0 | 487.0 | 529.0 | 711.0 | 962.0 | 728.0 | 818.0 | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 52441.0 | 82001.0 | 84861.0 | 97166.0 | 96720.0 | 104530.0 | 122849.0 | 137268.0 | 160030.0 | 206053.0 | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 1482.0 | 2767.0 | 3240.0 | 3188.0 | 3487.0 | 3387.0 | 4001.0 | 3995.0 | 3982.0 | 4673.0 | ••• | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 8326.5 | 8291.6 | 7994.2 | 7805.3 | 7629.5 | 7726.4 | 8462.0 | 8456.0 | 8542.0 | 8491.0 | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|---|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 18891.0 | 27772.0 | 33794.0 | 38559.0 | 46573.0 | 53217.0 | 62955.0 | 77680.0 | 87833.0 | 96754.0 | 115295.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 9522.0 | 12476.0 | 14714.0 | 17078.0 | 20432.0 | 24329.0 | 28884.0 | 38885.0 | 44627.0 | 49160.0 | 61016.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 9369.0 | 15296.0 | 19080.0 | 21481.0 | 26141.0 | 28888.0 | 34071.0 | 38796.0 | 43206.0 | 47594.0 | 54280.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 5262.0 | 7784.0 | 8926.0 | 10560.0 | 10256.0 | 10518.0 | 10460.0 | 11578.0 | 13081.0 | 14229.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 575.0 | 940.0 | 1145.0 | 1548.0 | 1764.0 | 2345.0 | 2755.0 | 3554.0 | 3968.0 | 4233.0 | | |
| imports | 614.0 | 1031.0 | 1216.0 | 1629.0 | 1848.0 | 2418.0 | 2835.0 | 3695.0 | 4049.0 | 4375.0 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 614.0 | 1031.0 | 1216.0 | 1629.0 | 1848.0 | 2418.0 | 2835.0 | 3695.0 | 4049.0 | 4375.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 39.0 | 91.0 | 71.0 | 80.0 | 84.0 | 72.0 | 80.0 | 140.0 | 81.0 | 142.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 39.0 | 91.0 | 71.0 | 80.0 | 84.0 | 72.0 | 80.0 | 140.0 | 81.0 | 142.0 | | |
| GROSS | 3532.0 | 6571.0 | 9008.0 | 9373.0 | 14121.0 | 16025.0 | 20856.0 | 23664.0 | 26157.0 | 29132.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 283.5 | 255.1 | 232.1 | 233.9 | 238.0 | 235.0 | 215.0 | 221.0 | 225.0 | 242.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, W | estern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|--|---------------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 51918.0 | 91348.0 | 111157.0 | 129669.0 | 138436.0 | 140522.0 | 157101.0 | 165050.0 | 175859.0 | 192868.0 | 227259.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 23622.0 | 38640.0 | 45014.0 | 52310.0 | 55256.0 | 59062.0 | 68189.0 | 74043.0 | 80390.0 | 91916.0 | 112158.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 28296.0 | 52708.0 | 66143.0 | 77359.0 | 83180.0 | 81461.0 | 88912.0 | 91006.0 | 95469.0 | 100951.0 | 115101.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Faxes on production and | 4244.0 | 6819.0 | 8176.0 | 9038.0 | 10467.0 | 10039.0 | 11465.0 | 11775.0 | 13241.0 | 12331.0 | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 1471.0 | 2880.0 | 3419.0 | 3474.0 | 3542.0 | 4087.0 | 4499.0 | 4918.0 | 5289.0 | 5234.0 | | |
| imports | 1497.0 | 2898.0 | 3474.0 | 3556.0 | 3717.0 | 4404.0 | 4926.0 | 5497.0 | 5688.0 | 6017.0 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | *** | *** | | *** | *** | *** | | |
| production | 1497.0 | 2898.0 | 3474.0 | 3556.0 | 3717.0 | 4404.0 | 4926.0 | 5497.0 | 5688.0 | 6017.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 26.0 | 18.0 | 55.0 | 82.0 | 175.0 | 317.0 | 427.0 | 578.0 | 399.0 | 783.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS. | 26.0 | 18.0 | 55.0 | 82.0 | 175.0 | 317.0 | 427.0 | 578.0 | 399.0 | 783.0 | | |
| GROSS | 20723.0 | 39480.0 | 50587.0 | 60380.0 | 64324.0 | 62658.0 | 67930.0 | 69413.0 | 71228.0 | 76802.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 1859.0 | 3529.0 | 3962.0 | 4467.0 | 4847.0 | 4677.0 | 5018.0 | 4900.0 | 5710.0 | 6584.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------|------------|------------|------------|--------|--------|------------|------------|------------|------------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 3484.1 | 3429.4 | 3523.0 | 3700.8 | 4036.0 | 3908.8 | 4012.0 | 3924.0 | 4064.0 | 3771.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, W | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 47644.0 | 82122.0 | 94271.0 | 106979.0 | 111470.0 | 125263.0 | 148768.0 | 168223.0 | 183877.0 | 215114.0 | 247091.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 18382.0 | 31044.0 | 40115.0 | 47653.0 | 53290.0 | 63409.0 | 76534.0 | 88793.0 | 91687.0 | 107613.0 | 123601.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a 29261.0 | 51078.0 | 54156.0 | 59326.0 | 58179.0 | 61855.0 | 72234.0 | 79431.0 | 92190.0 | 107501.0 | 123490.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 11103.0 | 19446.0 | 24008.0 | 27064.0 | 29681.0 | 30862.0 | 37535.0 | 38896.0 | 42187.0 | 49740.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 1457.0 | 2535.0 | 2883.0 | 3273.0 | 3279.0 | 4033.0 | 5122.0 | 5787.0 | 6562.0 | 16054.0 | | |
| imports | 1496.0 | 2943.0 | 3336.0 | 3604.0 | 3697.0 | 4681.0 | 5770.0 | 6766.0 | 7334.0 | 16808.0 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 1496.0 | 2943.0 | 3336.0 | 3604.0 | 3697.0 | 4681.0 | 5770.0 | 6766.0 | 7334.0 | 16808.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 39.0 | 409.0 | 453.0 | 331.0 | 418.0 | 648.0 | 648.0 | 979.0 | 772.0 | 754.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 39.0 | 409.0 | 453.0 | 331.0 | 418.0 | 648.0 | 648.0 | 979.0 | 772.0 | 754.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 10112.0 | 16524.0 | 12654.0 | 12863.0 | 8265.0 | 10195.0 | 11395.0 | 15556.0 | 24693.0 | 20083.0 | *** | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 6590.0 | 12574.0 | 14611.0 | 16127.0 | 16956.0 | 16765.0 | 18182.0 | 19191.0 | 18748.0 | 21625.0 | *** | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 8549.6 | 8870.7 | 8744.3 | 8882.9 | 9076.9 | 9323.9 | 10135.0 | 10191.0 | 10785.0 | 11296.0 | | |

^a Excludes Hotels and restaurants.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, W | estern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 29472.0 | 50703.0 | 61597.0 | 71534.0 | 81074.0 | 93624.0 | 115553.0 | 133974.0 | 149063.0 | 176195.0 | 193932.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 14143.0 | 22390.0 | 27484.0 | 30920.0 | 35385.0 | 48637.0 | 62225.0 | 76498.0 | 85581.0 | 97858.0 | 112120.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 15329.0 | 28313.0 | 34113.0 | 40614.0 | 45689.0 | 44987.0 | 53328.0 | 57476.0 | 63483.0 | 78337.0 | 81812.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 7044.0 | 12001.0 | 15263.0 | 17020.0 | 20414.0 | 19790.0 | 21332.0 | 23682.0 | 27917.0 | 33026.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 618.0 | 907.0 | 1040.0 | 1047.0 | 1780.0 | 2672.0 | 3671.0 | 4613.0 | 4806.0 | 6294.0 | | |
| imports | 924.0 | 1805.0 | 2178.0 | 2400.0 | 2652.0 | 3579.0 | 4517.0 | 5572.0 | 6060.0 | 7175.0 | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 924.0 | 1805.0 | 2178.0 | 2400.0 | 2652.0 | 3579.0 | 4517.0 | 5572.0 | 6060.0 | 7175.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 306.0 | 898.0 | 1138.0 | 1353.0 | 872.0 | 907.0 | 845.0 | 959.0 | 1254.0 | 880.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 306.0 | 898.0 | 1138.0 | 1353.0 | 872.0 | 907.0 | 845.0 | 959.0 | 1254.0 | 880.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 5794.0 | 11723.0 | 13096.0 | 17238.0 | 17378.0 | 16939.0 | 22220.0 | 22242.0 | 22951.0 | 30568.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 1873.0 | 3683.0 | 4714.0 | 5308.0 | 6118.0 | 5587.0 | 6105.0 | 6938.0 | 7809.0 | 8449.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | *** | | | | | | *** | ••• | *** | *** | | |
| persons) | 2356.4 | 2447.6 | 2433.8 | 2534.3 | 2622.4 | 2592.8 | 2778.0 | 2857.0 | 3048.0 | 3087.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, We | stern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 98486.0 | 152865.0 | 206343.0 | 236664.0 | 254779.0 | 260425.0 | 270906.0 | 303534.0 | 350815.0 | 380929.0 | 417115.0 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 16393.0 | 28054.0 | 35008.0 | 39258.0 | 44430.0 | 48300.0 | 54048.0 | 60350.0 | 67769.0 | 80435.0 | 92593.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 82093.0 | 124811.0 | 171335.0 | 197406.0 | 210349.0 | 212126.0 | 216858.0 | 243184.0 | 283047.0 | 300493.0 | 324521.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 25000.0 | 35916.0 | 44568.0 | 46624.0 | 50202.0 | 52454.0 | 55865.0 | 59974.0 | 62791.0 | 70606.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 2630.0 | 3995.0 | 4756.0 | 3573.0 | 3766.0 | 6425.0 | 7285.0 | 8634.0 | 10624.0 | 12820.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 2630.0 | 3995.0 | 4756.0 | 3573.0 | 3766.0 | 6425.0 | 7285.0 | 8634.0 | 10624.0 | 12820.0 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 2630.0 | 3995.0 | 4756.0 | 3573.0 | 3766.0 | 6425.0 | 7285.0 | 8634.0 | 10624.0 | 12820.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS GROSS | 51921.0 | 80024.0 | 116469.0 | 140809.0 | 149667.0 | 146355.0 | 146514.0 | 166290.0 | 200527.0 | 206194.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 2541.0 | 4875.0 | 5543.0 | 6401.0 | 6715.0 | 6891.0 | 7194.0 | 8287.0 | 9105.0 | 10872.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 2948.2 | 3118.3 | 3201.7 | 3286.1 | 3416.6 | 3465.6 | 3798.0 | 3902.0 | 4121.0 | 4313.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, We | stern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 68964.0 | 140339.0 | 156778.0 | 172235.0 | 190215.0 | 201461.0 | 227363.0 | 246882.0 | 287360.0 | 326428.0 | 350361.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 21940.0 | 46971.0 | 45858.0 | 52186.0 | 57883.0 | 61205.0 | 67411.0 | 73579.0 | 91427.0 | 105970.0 | 95683.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 47024.0 | 93368.0 | 110920.0 | 120049.0 | 132332.0 | 140256.0 | 159952.0 | 173302.0 | 195933.0 | 220458.0 | 254678.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 46340.0 | 92183.0 | 109515.0 | 118822.0 | 130936.0 | 138700.0 | 158556.0 | 171744.0 | 194475.0 | 219518.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 684.0 | 1185.0 | 1405.0 | 1227.0 | 1395.0 | 1556.0 | 1395.0 | 1558.0 | 1457.0 | 940.0 | | |
| imports | 684.0 | 1185.0 | 1405.0 | 1227.0 | 1395.0 | 1556.0 | 1395.0 | 1558.0 | 1457.0 | 940.0 | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 684.0 | 1185.0 | 1405.0 | 1227.0 | 1395.0 | 1556.0 | 1395.0 | 1558.0 | 1457.0 | 940.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 5633.5 | 5320.0 | 5336.7 | 5332.0 | 5506.7 | 5654.4 | 5881.0 | 5877.0 | 6183.0 | 6365.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, We | ootorri odiorid | ai youi | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|-----------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 38345.0 | 71208.0 | 87979.0 | 93172.0 | 93321.0 | 103302.0 | 110174.0 | 115468.0 | 118969.0 | 135804.0 | 159167.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 17140.0 | 28760.0 | 33771.0 | 36565.0 | 38693.0 | 43479.0 | 49218.0 | 54006.0 | 57881.0 | 68747.0 | 82700.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 21205.0 | 42448.0 | 54208.0 | 56607.0 | 54628.0 | 59823.0 | 60956.0 | 61462.0 | 61088.0 | 67057.0 | 76467.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 10048.0 | 18335.0 | 24636.0 | 27148.0 | 31047.0 | 31456.0 | 32263.0 | 33853.0 | 34328.0 | 40465.0 | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 1245.0 | 2595.0 | 3232.0 | 1749.0 | 1738.0 | 3489.0 | 3770.0 | 4189.0 | 4884.0 | 6456.0 | | |
| imports | 1245.0 | 2595.0 | 3232.0 | 1749.0 | 1738.0 | 3489.0 | 3770.0 | 4189.0 | 4884.0 | 6456.0 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 1245.0 | 2595.0 | 3232.0 | 1749.0 | 1738.0 | 3489.0 | 3770.0 | 4189.0 | 4884.0 | 6456.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -0.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -0.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 4520.0 | 11178.0 | 14491.0 | 14986.0 | 9288.0 | 7268.0 | 7269.0 | 6734.0 | 6116.0 | 3257.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 5393.0 | 10340.0 | 11849.0 | 12725.0 | 12555.0 | 17611.0 | 17654.0 | 16685.0 | 15760.0 | 16879.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------|------------|------------|------------|------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 8079.3 | 8662.6 | 8795.7 | 8983.9 | 9287.9 | 9520.0 | | | | | | |

^a Includes Hotels and restaurants.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|---------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 4150.0 | 7829.0 | 9004.0 | 10015.0 | 10696.0 | 11581.0 | 12459.0 | 14278.0 | 15823.0 | 18993.0 | 20311.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 384.0 | 638.0 | 704.0 | 762.0 | 771.0 | 881.0 | 1032.0 | 1173.0 | 1300.0 | 1657.0 | 1887.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 3766.0 | 7191.0 | 8300.0 | 9253.0 | 9925.0 | 10700.0 | 11427.0 | 13106.0 | 14523.0 | 17337.0 | 18424.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3579.0 | 7086.0 | 8163.0 | 9003.0 | 9830.0 | 10606.0 | 11327.0 | 12988.0 | 14382.0 | 17129.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 28.0 | 71.0 | 88.0 | 92.0 | 95.0 | 94.0 | 100.0 | 118.0 | 141.0 | 208.0 | | |
| imports | 28.0 | 71.0 | 88.0 | 92.0 | 95.0 | 94.0 | 100.0 | 118.0 | 141.0 | 208.0 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | *** | *** | | | *** | | | *** | | | |
| production | 28.0 | 71.0 | 88.0 | 92.0 | 95.0 | 94.0 | 100.0 | 118.0 | 141.0 | 208.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | *** | *** | | | *** | *** | | *** | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS | 159.0 | 33.0 | 50.0 | 158.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | ••• | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 5113.7 | 5406.8 | 5334.4 | 5454.8 | 5424.9 | 5561.0 | 6049.0 | 6191.0 | 6364.0 | 6332.0 | | |

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, V | Vestern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 43165.0 | 98182.0 | 106408.0 | 114836.0 | 125825.0 | 132354.0 | 153546.0 | 169124.0 | 194007.0 | 219036.0 | | |
| Defence | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Environment protection Housing and community | | | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | | *** | | | |
| amenities | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Health Recreation, culture and | 8426.0 | 11037.0 | 14794.0 | 18606.0 | 20094.0 | 22658.0 | 23628.0 | 25748.0 | 32094.0 | 37169.0 | | |
| religion | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | 10797.0 | 17434.0 | 22799.0 | 25060.0 | 28928.0 | 30816.0 | 32780.0 | 35868.0 | 44864.0 | 53426.0 | | |
| Social protection Equals: General government | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure | 62388.0 | 126652.0 | 144001.0 | 158502.0 | 174847.0 | 185828.0 | 209953.0 | 230741.0 | 270965.0 | 309631.0 | 332332.0 | |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in million |
|---|---------------|----------------------|------------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|-----------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | on account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | | 1113352.0 | 1323411.0 | 1479024.0 | 1554646.0 | 1721662.0 | 2001880.0 | 2223699.0 | 2543259.0 | 3026167.0 | 3539089.0 | |
| (only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) | | 36570.0 | 37060.0 | 39702.0 | 42005.0 | 41218.0 | 39626.0 | 54653.0 | 75332.0 | 74661.0 | 73278.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | | 74373.0 | 83920.0 | 90321.0 | 93400.0 | 103387.0 | 119394.0 | 134967.0 | 146883.0 | 160578.0 | 185120.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | | 74373.0 | 83920.0 | 90321.0 | 93400.0 | 103387.0 | 119394.0 | 134967.0 | 146883.0 | 160578.0 | 185120.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| | I. Productio | on account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | a | 541534.0 | 628445.0 | 698602.0 | 733858.0 | 851202.0 | 1020019.0 | 1159930.0 | 1344114.0 | 1630563.0 | 1957588.0 | |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed | | 646192.0 | 778887.0 | 870743.0 | 914188.0 | 973846.0 | 1101255.0 | 1198736.0 | 1346028.0 | 1556182.0 | 1766621.0 | |
| capital | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | II.1.1 Gener | 646192.0 | ome accour 778887.0 | 870743.0 | es 914188.0 | 973846.0 | 1101255.0 | 1198736.0 | 1346028.0 | 1556182.0 | 1766621.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ration of inco | ome accour | nt - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | 247277.0 | 300208.0 | 326145.0 | 355272.0 | 371501.0 | 417072.0 | 444067.0 | 486457.0 | 554149.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | 100540.0 | 115236.0 | 123572.0 | 127800.0 | 152388.0 | 178075.0 | 203873.0 | 233630.0 | 263350.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | 104115.0 | 118652.0 | 127291.0 | 131141.0 | 155644.0 | 181897.0 | 208578.0 | 237061.0 | 266968.0 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | 74373.0 | 83920.0 | 90321.0 | 93400.0 | 103387.0 | 119394.0 | 134967.0 | 146883.0 | 160578.0 | 185120.0 | |
| production | | 29742.0 | 34732.0 | 36970.0 | 37741.0 | 52258.0 | 62503.0 | 73611.0 | 90178.0 | 106390.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | 3575.0 | 3416.0 | 3719.0 | 3341.0 | 3256.0 | 3822.0 | 4704.0 | 3430.0 | 3617.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 3575.0 | 3416.0 | 3719.0 | 3341.0 | 3256.0 | 3822.0 | 4704.0 | 3430.0 | 3617.0 | | |
| GROSS | | 260245.0 | 319137.0 | 372396.0 | 380016.0 | 394598.0 | 447492.0 | 490327.0 | 564323.0 | 668926.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | 38129.0 | 44306.0 | 48630.0 | 51100.0 | 55358.0 | 58616.0 | 60469.0 | 61618.0 | 69757.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prim | - | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | · ··· | | 319137.0 | 372396.0 | 380016.0 | 394598.0 | 447492.0 | 490327.0 | 564323.0 | 668926.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | 44306.0 | 48630.0 | 51100.0 | 55358.0 | 58616.0 | 60469.0 | 61618.0 | 69757.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | 247133.0 100540.0 | 300146.0 115236.0 | 326195.0 123572.0 | 355395.0 127800.0 | 371757.0 152388.0 | 417217.0 178075.0 | 444287.0 203873.0 | 486785.0 233630.0 | 554481.0 263350.0 | | |
| importo, icos cubsicies | | 100040.0 | 113230.0 | 120012.0 | 121000.0 | 132300.0 | 170070.0 | 200010.0 | 200000.0 | 200000.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | . 104115.0 | 118652.0 | 127291.0 | 131141.0 | 155644.0 | 181897.0 | 208578.0 | 237061.0 | 266967.0 | | |
| Taxes on products | | . 74373.0 | 83920.0 | 90321.0 | 93400.0 | 103387.0 | 119394.0 | 134967.0 | 146883.0 | 160578.0 | 185120.0 | |
| Other taxes on production | | . 29742.0 | 34732.0 | 36970.0 | 37741.0 | 52258.0 | 62503.0 | 73611.0 | 90178.0 | 106390.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | . 3575.0 | 3416.0 | 3719.0 | 3341.0 | 3256.0 | 3822.0 | 4704.0 | 3430.0 | 3617.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products | | . 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | . 3575.0 | 3416.0 | 3719.0 | 3341.0 | 3256.0 | 3822.0 | 4704.0 | 3430.0 | 3617.0 | | |
| Property income | | . 245379.0 | 231845.0 | 319625.0 | 388824.0 | 645907.0 | 406786.0 | 594210.0 | 952942.0 | 802388.0 | | |
| ı | I.1.2 Alloc | ation of prim | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | . 255389.0 | 244012.0 | 337111.0 | 410188.0 | 680270.0 | 439529.0 | 639714.0 | 1005213.0 | 857870.0 | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | | . 636038.0 | 766659.0 | 853307.0 | 892947.0 | 939739.0 | 1068658.0 | 1153452.0 | 1294084.0 | 1501032.0 | 1708130.0 | |
| I | I.2 Second | dary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Resources | s | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, | | . 636038.0 | 766659.0 | 853307.0 | 892947.0 | 939739.0 | 1068658.0 | 1153452.0 | 1294084.0 | 1501032.0 | 1708130.0 | |
| wealth, etc. | | . 38139.0 | 45474.0 | 56984.0 | 66245.0 | 71013.0 | 83087.0 | 97932.0 | 125104.0 | 140488.0 | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | . 74844.0 | 98699.0 | 109877.0 | 125277.0 | 134176.0 | 156496.0 | 166033.0 | 180942.0 | 201869.0 | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | 103553.0 | 115761.0 | 137107.0 | 146029.0 | 169026.0 | 185604.0 | 212189.0 | 245240.0 | ••• | |
| Other current transfers | | . 165902.0 | 88473.0 | 90615.0 | 108149.0 | 125298.0 | 135676.0 | 142989.0 | 182629.0 | 204218.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | I.2 Second | dary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | | . 38139.0 | 45474.0 | 56984.0 | 66245.0 | 71013.0 | 83087.0 | 97932.0 | 125104.0 | 140488.0 | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | . 74844.0 | 98699.0 | 109877.0 | 125277.0 | 134176.0 | 156496.0 | 166033.0 | 180942.0 | 201869.0 | | |
| social transfers in kind | | . 86641.0 | 103553.0 | 115761.0 | 137107.0 | 146029.0 | 169026.0 | 185604.0 | 212189.0 | 245240.0 | *** | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | | . 162578.0 | 85893.0 | 88606.0 | 106487.0 | 122271.0 | 132885.0 | 139123.0 | 175362.0 | 195465.0 | ••• | |
| INCOME | | . 639362.0 | 769239.0 | 855316.0 | 894608.0 | 942766.0 | 1071448.0 | 1157318.0 | 1301351.0 | 1509785.0 | 1717695.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | I.4.1 Use o | of disposable | income acc | count - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Adjustment for the change in | | . 639362.0 | 769239.0 | 855316.0 | 894608.0 | 942766.0 | 1071448.0 | 1157318.0 | 1301351.0 | 1509785.0 | 1717695.0 | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | . 6128.0 | 7103.0 | 12827.0 | 14112.0 | 15256.0 | 12029.0 | 18157.0 | 21808.0 | 27526.0 | | |
| · | | of disposable | | | | 10200.0 | 12020.0 | 10107.0 | 21000.0 | 27020.0 | ••• | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | . 513562.0 | 630814.0 | 704200.0 | 741039.0 | 792529.0 | 880655.0 | 956501.0 | 1052139.0 | 1192613.0 | 1307578.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | 396040.0 | 486813.0 | 545698.0 | 566192.0 | 606701.0 | 670702.0 | 725760.0 | 781174.0 | 882983.0 | 975246.0 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | | . 126652.0 | 144001.0 | 158502.0 | 174847.0 | 185828.0 | 209953.0 | 230741.0 | 270965.0 | 309631.0 | 332332.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | . 6128.0 | 7103.0 | 12827.0 | 14112.0 | 15256.0 | 12029.0 | 18157.0 | 21808.0 | 27526.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | 405000.0 | 138426.0 | 151116.0 | 153569.0 | 150238.0 | 190793.0 | 200817.0 | 249212.0 | 317172.0 | | |
| | | I account - C | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | Oapita | 405000.0 | _ | 151116.0 | 153569.0 | 150238.0 | 190793.0 | 200817.0 | 249212.0 | 317172.0 | 410117.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | | 4.0 | 9.0 | 1.0 | 32.0 | 48.0 | 499.0 | -90.0 | 1308.0 | 1512.0 | 968.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | 12105.0 | 8305.0 | 8927.0 | 11324.0 | 10547.0 | 10125.0 | 18741.0 | 11064.0 | 11448.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | . 12194.0 | 8287.0 | 8926.0 | 11292.0 | 10499.0 | 9626.0 | 18831.0 | 9756.0 | 9936.0 | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | . 125801.0 | 138444.0 | 151118.0 | 153602.0 | 150285.0 | 191292.0 | 200728.0 | 250520.0 | 318684.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|--------------|-------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | 144027.0 | 162953.0 | 187187.0 | 193056.0 | 196336.0 | 237255.0 | 254137.0 | 265953.0 | 307491.0 | 376573.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | 132753.0 | 150050.0 | 172939.0 | 179982.0 | 184098.0 | 212384.0 | 233384.0 | 246606.0 | 276741.0 | 346335.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | 11274.0 | 12903.0 | 14248.0 | 13074.0 | 12238.0 | 24871.0 | 20753.0 | 19348.0 | 30750.0 | 30238.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | - "" | | | | | | | | | | | |
| nessets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -3207.0 | -18226.0 | -24510.0 | -36070.0 | -39454.0 | -46051.0 | -45963.0 | -53409.0 | -15434.0 | 11193.0 | 34512.0 | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | · | | | | | | | | | | <u></u> | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| let acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | ••• | | | | | | | *** | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|-------------------------------|--------------|------------|-------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.I External | account of | goods and s | services - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | | 61314.0 | 69311.0 | 86000.0 | 87768.0 | 115154.0 | 134079.0 | 170403.0 | 180554.0 | 198754.0 | 235917.0 | |
| Imports of goods | | | | | 66138.0 | 89537.0 | 104232.0 | 131576.0 | 137058.0 | 150302.0 | | |
| Imports of services | | | | | 21630.0 | 25617.0 | 29847.0 | 38827.0 | 43496.0 | 48452.0 | | |
| | V.I External | account of | goods and s | services - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | 49917.0 | 54430.0 | 65356.0 | 67863.0 | 100136.0 | 117423.0 | 158501.0 | 208489.0 | 254832.0 | 318387.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|----------------|-------------|-------------|----------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | | | | | 59146.0 | 87408.0 | 101692.0 | 138554.0 | 183188.0 | 225680.0 | | |
| Exports of services | | | | | 8717.0 | 12728.0 | 15732.0 | 19947.0 | 25301.0 | 29153.0 | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | | 11397.0 | 14880.0 | 20644.0 | 19906.0 | 15018.0 | 16655.0 | 11902.0 | -27935.0 | -56078.0 | -82470.0 | |
| XTERNAL BALANCE OF | /.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Resou | irces | | | | | |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | | 11397.0 | 14880.0 | 20644.0 | 19906.0 | 15018.0 | 16655.0 | 11902.0 | -27935.0 | -56078.0 | -82470.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | | 201.0 | 255.0 | 218.0 | 206.0 | 306.0 | 290.0 | 413.0 | 548.0 | 491.0 | 508.0 | |
| axes on production and nports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| roperty income current taxes on income, | | 13135.0 | 17257.0 | 22798.0 | 26363.0 | 41059.0 | 39131.0 | 53689.0 | 62706.0 | 66384.0 | 68694.0 | |
| ealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther current transfers djustment for the change in | ••• | 836.0 | 1022.0 | 1698.0 | 484.0 | 723.0 | 612.0 | 1069.0 | 1074.0 | 941.0 | 914.0 | |
| et equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | | ••• | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| ' | /.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees axes on production and | | 57.0 | 194.0 | 268.0 | 329.0 | 562.0 | 435.0 | 632.0 | 876.0 | 824.0 | 1036.0 | |
| nports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | | | *** | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | | 3126.0 | 5090.0 | 5312.0 | 4999.0 | 6696.0 | 6388.0 | 8185.0 | 10434.0 | 10902.0 | 9675.0 | |
| realth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | |
| ocial contributions | | | | | | *** | | | | *** | *** | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther current transfers | | 4160.0 | 3602.0 | 3708.0 | 2145.0 | 3750.0 | 3402.0 | 4936.0 | 8341.0 | 9694.0 | 10478.0 | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| URRENT EXTERNAL ALANCE | | 18227.0 | 24528.0 | 36071.0 | 39487.0 | 46098.0 | 46462.0 | 53320.0 | 16742.0 | -9681.0 | -33544.0 | |
| | | | | | | | 40402.0 | JJJZU.U | 10742.0 | -3001.0 | -00044.0 | |
| \ URRENT EXTERNAL | /.III.1 Capita | I account - | Changes in | liabilities ai | nd net worth | ו | | | | | | |
| ALANCE apital transfers, receivable | | 18227.0 | 24528.0 | 36071.0 | 39487.0 | 46098.0 | 46462.0 | 53320.0 | 16742.0 | -9681.0 | -33544.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|-------------|------------|----------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | 0.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 4.0 | 44.0 | 51.0 | 859.0 | 89.0 | 112.0 | 1271.0 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | 1.0 | 19.0 | 3.0 | 37.0 | 92.0 | 550.0 | 770.0 | 1397.0 | 1624.0 | 2239.0 | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | 18226.0 | 24510.0 | 36070.0 | 39454.0 | 46051.0 | 45963.0 | 53409.0 | 15434.0 | -11193.0 | -34512.0 | |
| | .III.1 Capita | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 3207.0 | 18226.0 | 24510.0 | 36070.0 | 39454.0 | 46051.0 | 45963.0 | 53409.0 | 15434.0 | -11193.0 | -34512.0 | |
| v | .III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | *** | *** | | | ••• | |
| reserves | | | | ••• | | | | | *** | *** | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | ••• | | | | | *** | *** | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | - Changes | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, \ | Western caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Da | ta in millio |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 626583.0 | 730582.0 | 819517.0 | 848114.0 | 966393.0 | 1175775.0 | 1309610.0 | 1492345.0 | 1810294.0 | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, in | _ | 341052.0 | 399606.0 | 444766.0 | 459175.0 | 546245.0 | 680763.0 | 769989.0 | 882236.0 | 1091686.0 | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | _ | 285531.0 | 330976.0 | 374751.0 | 388939.0 | 420148.0 | 495012.0 | 539621.0 | 610109.0 | 718607.0 | | |
| capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|--------------------------|----------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|----------|------|-----|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generation of in- | come accour | nt - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | | 330976.0 | 374751.0 | 388939.0 | 420148.0 | 495012.0 | 539621.0 | 610109.0 | 718607.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Generation of in | come accour | nt - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| compensation of employees | 100135.0 | 123436.0 | 137475.0 | 151785.0 | 156631.0 | 177488.0 | 186221.0 | 200450.0 | 233968.0 | | |
| other taxes less Other ubsidies on production | 24384.0 | 28412.0 | 31615.0 | 32437.0 | 44464.0 | 54240.0 | 63446.0 | 79266.0 | 95968.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | - " | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | 161013.0 | | 205661.0 | 204718.0 | 219053.0 | 263283.0 | 289954.0 | 330392.0 | 388671.0 | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | II.1.2 Allocation of pri | - | | | 219053.0 | 262202 A | 289954.0 | 330303 0 | 389674 0 | | |
| | 161013.0 | | 205661.0 46124.0 | 204718.0 54814.0 | | 263283.0 | | 330392.0 | 388671.0 | | |
| roperty income | 43987.0 | | | | 77895.0 | 53311.0 | 68076.0 | 103329.0 | 71166.0 | | |
| roporty income | II.1.2 Allocation of pri | • | | | 120720 0 | 110/46 ^ | 153657.0 | 215490.0 | 176592.0 | | |
| roperty income SALANCE OF PRIMARY | 95873.0 | | 101946.0 | 108936.0 | 129738.0 | 118446.0 | | 215189.0 | | | |
| ICOMES | 109127.0 | | 149839.0 | 150596.0 | 167210.0 | 198148.0 | 204373.0 | 218532.0 | 283245.0 | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Secondary distrib | ution of incor | me account | - Resources | S | | | | | | |
| NCOMES | 109127.0 | 135739.0 | 149839.0 | 150596.0 | 167210.0 | 198148.0 | 204373.0 | 218532.0 | 283245.0 | | |
| ocial contributions | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther current transfers | 2242.0 | 2915.0 | 3646.0 | 3602.0 | 4425.0 | 4205.0 | 3162.0 | 6184.0 | 7708.0 | | |
| urrent toyon on income | II.2 Secondary distrib | ution of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| current taxes on income, realth, etc. | 16346.0 | 24338.0 | 29910.0 | 29915.0 | 31306.0 | 41206.0 | 48975.0 | 63169.0 | 70446.0 | | |
| Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | 12970.0 | 13628.0 | 16946.0 | 18015.0 | 17444.0 | 16027.0 | 23122.0 | 24598.0 | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | – 82529. | 101345.0 | 109947.0 | 107337.0 | 122314.0 | 143703.0 | 142533.0 | 138426.0 | 195909.0 | | |
| VOOINIE | _ | | | | 122314.0 | 143703.0 | 142555.0 | 130420.0 | 193909.0 | | |
| BROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of disposab | | | | 100011 | 4.40=00 - | 4.40500 - | 400 100 - | 105000 5 | | |
| NCOME | _ | 101345.0 | 109947.0 | 107337.0 | 122314.0 | 143703.0 | 142533.0 | 138426.0 | 195909.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | II.4.1 Use of disposab | e income ac | count - Use | S | | | | | | | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 101345.0 | 109947.0 | 107337.0 | 122314.0 | 143703.0 | | 138426.0 | 195909.0 | | |
| • | III.1 Capital account - | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | • | 101345.0 | | 107337.0 | 122314.0 | 143703.0 | 142533.0 | 138426.0 | 195909.0 | | |
| rapital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | 783.0 | 1177.0 | 434.0 | 3037.0 | -7512.0 | -2517.0 | -376.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | | 1379.0 | 1460.0 | 1711.0 | 3037.0 | 330.0 | 7.0 | 606.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 192.0 | 1410.0 | 596.0 | 283.0 | 1277.0 | 0.0 | 7842.0 | 2524.0 | 982.0 | | |
| quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 84548. | | 110730.0 | 108515.0 | 122749.0 | 146740.0 | 135021.0 | 135909.0 | 195533.0 | | |
| ON THE TRANSPERS | _ | | | 100010.0 | 122143.0 | 170140.0 | 100021.0 | 100008.0 | 100000.0 | | |
| ross capital formation | III.1 Capital account - | - | | 107525.0 | 110040.0 | 140500.0 | 150760.0 | 154007.0 | 196697.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 85432.0 | | 114708.0 | 107535.0 | 118940.0 | 149583.0 | 152760.0 | 154867.0 | 186687.0 | | |
| formation | 77606.0 | 87512.0 | 104046.0 | 98297.0 | 112186.0 | 131414.0 | 140096.0 | 144152.0 | 166996.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------------|----------|------------|---------------|--------------|--------|---------|----------|----------|---------|------|------|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | 7826.0 | 9730.0 | 10662.0 | 9238.0 | 6754.0 | 18169.0 | 12664.0 | 10715.0 | 19691.0 | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| ssets IET LENDING (+) / NET | | 1.0 | 23.0 | 1510.0 | 9377.0 | 4611.0 | 5223.0 | 4374.0 | 1903.0 | 778.0 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | -885.0 | 3605.0 | -5488.0 | -8398.0 | -803.0 | -8066.0 | -22113.0 | -20861.0 | 8068.0 | | |
| ı | II.2 Financial a | ccount - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | *** | ••• | | *** | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| let acquisition of financial assets | II.2 Financial a | | Changes in | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | • | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | | | |
| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, W | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|---|---------------|---------------|------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 58294.0 | 64626.0 | 71201.0 | 77377.0 | 79122.0 | 78561.0 | 98232.0 | 124690.0 | 134133.0 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | - | 16400.0 | 20507.0 | 23061.0 | 25954.0 | 26951.0 | 27687.0 | 30784.0 | 35392.0 | 40433.0 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | = | 41894.0 | 44119.0 | 48140.0 | 51423.0 | 52171.0 | 50873.0 | 67448.0 | 89298.0 | 93700.0 | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 41894.0 | 44119.0 | 48140.0 | 51423.0 | 52171.0 | 50873.0 | 67448.0 | 89298.0 | 93700.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|-----------------|--------------|---------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-----|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | ome account | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ | 24818.0 | 30217.0 | 30288.0 | 30243.0 | 31472.0 | 32099.0 | 33994.0 | 35373.0 | 37416.0 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | _ | 2455.0 | 2709.0 | 1697.0 | 1776.0 | 3668.0 | 4053.0 | 4867.0 | 6076.0 | 5891.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | 14621.0 | 11193.0 | 16154.0 | 19403.0 | 17031.0 | 14721.0 | 28587.0 | 47849.0 | 50393.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | | 14621.0 | 11193.0 | 16154.0 | 19403.0 | 17031.0 | 14721.0 | 28587.0 | 47849.0 | 50393.0 | | |
| | = | 146922.0 | | | 229983.0 | | | | | | | |
| Property income Adjustment entry for FISIM | _ | | 141927.0 | 186459.0 | | 431978.0 | 228648.0 | 387493.0 | 664812.0 | 518650.0 | | |
| (balanced by Nominal Sector) | _ | -36570.0 | -37060.0 | -39702.0 | -42005.0 | -41218.0 | -39626.0 | -54653.0 | -75332.0 | -74661.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | 115698.0 | 108989.0 | 147777.0 | 188230.0 | 391177.0 | 190188.0 | 329629.0 | 590772.0 | 439002.0 | | |
| NCOMES | _ | 9956.0° | 7602.0 a | 15134.0 | 19152.0 | 16614.0 | 13556.0 | 31799.0 | 46557.0 | 55381.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incom | ne account | - Resources | s | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | 9956.0 | 7602.0 | 15134.0 | 19152.0 | 16614.0 | 13556.0 | 31799.0 | 46557.0 | 55381.0 | | |
| Social contributions | | 7607.0 | 9282.0 | 11140.0 | 11696.0 | 12521.0 | 17472.0 | 15779.0 | 15327.0 | 15892.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 6174.0 | 7917.0 | 9777.0 | 10738.0 | 12103.0 | 12925.0 | 13516.0 | 12551.0 | 18634.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | rv distribut | ion of incom | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | 0000 | • | | | | 0000.0 | 5000.0 | 2040.0 | 5046.0 | 40040.0 | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | _ | 5222.0 | 3410.0 | 3978.0 | 6086.0 | 6938.0 | 5086.0 | 3218.0 | 5816.0 | 12343.0 | | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | 4398.0 | 4658.0 | 5667.0 | 5950.0 | 6366.0 | 9552.0 | 11836.0 | 14665.0 | 15234.0 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | = | 6942.0 | 8687.0 | 10218.0 | 11473.0 | 13155.0 | 13753.0 | 12811.0 | 13890.0 | 19982.0 | | |
| NCOME | _ | 7176.0 | 8046.0 | 16187.0 | 18078.0 | 14778.0 | 15561.0 | 33230.0 | 40064.0 | 42348.0 | | |
| 22222222222 | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | | 7176.0 | 8046.0 | 16187.0 | 18078.0 | 14778.0 | 15561.0 | 33230.0 | 40064.0 | 42348.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Use: | s | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | _ | 3209.0 | 4624.0 | 7115.0 | 7471.0 | 7994.0 | 8054.0 | 10000.0 | 12416.0 | 16389.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 3967.0 | 3422.0 | 9072.0 | 10606.0 | 6784.0 | 7507.0 | 23230.0 | 27648.0 | 25959.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in lia | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 3967.0 | 3422.0 | 9072.0 | 10606.0 | 6784.0 | 7507.0 | 23230.0 | 27648.0 | 25959.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | | 75.0 | | | | | | 7791.0 | 2003.0 | 961.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - | 75.0 | | | | | | 8561.0 | 2047.0 | 1023.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | _ | | | | | | | 770.0 | 44.0 | 62.0 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | . 70.0 | 77.0 | 02.0 | | |
| NORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | _ | 4042.0 | 3422.0 | 9072.0 | 10606.0 | 6784.0 | 7507.0 | 31022.0 | 29651.0 | 26920.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | • | 1526.0 | 1933.0 | 1912.0 | 2028.0 | 1928.0 | 509.0 | 2179.0 | 1653.0 | 1836.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | - | 1526.0 | 1933.0 | 1912.0 | 2028.0 | 1928.0 | 509.0 | 2179.0 | 1653.0 | 1836.0 | | |
| | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|----------------|------------|----------------|--------------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | - | 2516.0 | 1489.0 | 7160.0 | 8578.0 | 4856.0 | 6998.0 | 28842.0 | 27998.0 | 25084.0 | | |
| | III.2 Financi | al account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | <u>-</u> , | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | - | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| · · | III.2 Financi | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | =- | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | - | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Account does not balance.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, W | estern caler | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|---------------|---------------|-----------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 140339.0 | 156778.0 | 172235.0 | 190215.0 | 201461.0 | 227363.0 | 246882.0 | 287360.0 | 326428.0 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | 46971.0 | 45858.0 | 52186.0 | 57883.0 | 61205.0 | 67411.0 | 73579.0 | 91427.0 | 105970.0 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | _ | 93368.0 | 110920.0 | 120049.0 | 132332.0 | 140256.0 | 159952.0 | 173302.0 | 195933.0 | 220458.0 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | | 93368.0 | 110920.0 | 120049.0 | 132332.0 | 140256.0 | 159952.0 | 173302.0 | 195933.0 | 220458.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|----------------------|----------------------|---------------------|---------------------|------------|---------------------|----------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|------|-----|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generat | ion of inco | ome accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | 92183.0 | 109515.0 | 118822.0 | 130936.0 | 138700.0 | 158556.0 | 171744.0 | 194475.0 | 219518.0 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | _ | 1185.0 | 1405.0 | 1227.0 | 1395.0 | 1556.0 | 1395.0 | 1558.0 | 1457.0 | 940.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | | | | *** | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation | on of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | = | 400540.0 | 445000.0 | 400570.0 | 4070000 | 450000.0 | 470075.0 | 000070.0 | 000000 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _ | 100540.0 | 115236.0 | 123572.0 | 127800.0 | 152388.0 | 178075.0 | 203873.0 | 233630.0 | 263350.0 | | |
| imports | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | 8248.0 | 13890.0 | 29586.0 | 40110.0 | 49209.0 | 44390.0 | 55216.0 | 94128.0 | 112446.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prim | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | 23681.0 | 36508.0 | 64730.0 | 85217.0 | 129218.0 | 109278.0 | 124304.0 | 157532.0 | 192359.0 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | 85107.0 | 92619.0 | 88427.0 | 82693.0 | 72380.0 | 113188.0 | 134785.0 | 170227.0 | 183438.0 | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | v dietribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resource | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 2 000011441 | 85107.0 | 92619.0 | 88427.0 | 82693.0 | 72380.0 | 113188.0 | 134785.0 | 170227.0 | 183438.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | _ | 38139.0 | 45474.0 | 56984.0 | 66245.0 | 71013.0 | 83087.0 | 97932.0 | 125104.0 | 140488.0 | | |
| Social contributions | | 67237.0 | 89417.0 | 98737.0 | 113581.0 | 121655.0 | 139024.0 | 150254.0 | 165615.0 | 185977.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | | 146902.0 | 67093.0 | 67064.0 | 82866.0 | 94232.0 | 103871.0 | 108892.0 | 132680.0 | 139027.0 | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | y distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | 42.0 | 48.0 | 51.0 | | 55.0 | 67.0 | 70.0 | 77.0 | 102.0 | | |
| Social benefits other than | _ | | | | 404457.0 | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | 82243.0 | 98895.0 | 110094.0 | 131157.0 | 139663.0 | 159474.0 | 173768.0 | 197523.0 | 230005.0 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | _ | 139448.0 115653.0 | 59733.0 135927.0 | 59424.0 141643.0 | 72378.0 | 84596.0 134967.0 | 94927.0 | 100727.0 217298.0 | 126190.0 269836.0 | 136813.0 282009.0 | | |
| IIVOOIVIL | | | | | | 104301.0 | 104702.0 | 211230.0 | 203030.0 | 202009.0 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | II.4.1 Use of c | - | 135927.0 | | | 134967.0 | 184702.0 | 217298.0 | 269836.0 | 282009.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of c | disposable | income acc | count - Uses | 5 | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | - | 144001.0 | | | 185828.0 | 209953.0 | 230741.0 | 268283.0 | 306891.0 | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure Collective consumption | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | 2920.0 | 2479.0 | 5712.0 | 6641.0 | 7262.0 | 3975.0 | 8157.0 | 9393.0 | 11137.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | -13918.0 | -10554.0 | -22571.0 | -39639.0 | -58123.0 | -29226.0 | -21600.0 | -7840.0 | -36019.0 | | |
| <u></u> | — III.1 Capital a | | | | | 55125.0 | _0_20.0 | 21000.0 | 70-10.0 | 55019.0 | | |
| PAVING CROSS | пі. і Сарітаі а | | _ | | | E0400.0 | 20222.5 | 04000 0 | 7040.0 | 20042.2 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | -13918.0 | -10554.0 | -22571.0 | -39639.0 | -58123.0 | -29226.0 | -21600.0 | -7840.0 | -36019.0 | | |

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|-----------------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-----|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess payable | -2477.0 | 450.0 | -1235.0 | -1419.0 | -633.0 | -2940.0 | -604.0 | 804.0 | 2202.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 9434.0 | | 7031.0 | 9508.0 | 8522.0 | 6686.0 | 9500.0 | 7922.0 | 8485.0 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | 11911.0 | | 8266.0 | 10927.0 | 9155.0 | 9626.0 | 10104.0 | 7118.0 | 6283.0 | | |
| ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -16396.0 | -10104.0 | -23806.0 | -41058.0 | -58757.0 | -32166.0 | -22204.0 | -7036.0 | -33817.0 | | |
| II | I.1 Capital account - | Changes in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 16382.0 | 17973.0 | 17207.0 | 25631.0 | 16863.0 | 20870.0 | 26415.0 | 29636.0 | 26398.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 16382.0 | 17973.0 | 17207.0 | 25631.0 | 16863.0 | 20870.0 | 26415.0 | 29636.0 | 26398.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets | -1.0 | -23.0 | -1510.0 | -9377.0 | -4611.0 | -5223.0 | -4374.0 | -1903.0 | -778.0 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -32776.0 | -28053.0 | -39503.0 | -57367.0 | -71008.0 | -47813.0 | -44245.0 | -34768.0 | -59437.0 | | |
| II | I.2 Financial account | - Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I.2 Financial account | - Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, real, V | Vestern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in milli |
|--|----------------------|-------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production a | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ : | 287454.0 | 370894.0 | 416071.0 | 438941.0 | 474686.0 | 520182.0 | 568976.0 | 638864.0 | 755312.0 | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at | I. Production a | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| urchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | 100540.0 | 125414.0 | 138886.0 | 148841.0 | 175584.0 | 204533.0 | 230925.0 | 259726.0 | 317813.0 | | |
| asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | - | 186914.0 | 245480.0 | 277185.0 | 290100.0 | 299102.0 | 315650.0 | 338051.0 | 379138.0 | 437499.0 | | |
| apital 'ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices | _ | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | |
| 1000 | - II.1.1 Generati | on of inco | | t Basaura | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | | 186914.0 | 245481.0 | 277185.0 | 290100.0 | 299102.0 | 315650.0 | 338051.0 | 379138.0 | 437499.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Generati | on of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ | 30143.0 | 37039.0 | 39560.0 | 42308.0 | 44699.0 | 48929.0 | 52108.0 | 56158.0 | 63246.0 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | _ | -1858.0 | -1211.0 | -1288.0 | -1208.0 | -686.0 | -1008.0 | -964.0 | -51.0 | -27.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | | *** | *** | | *** | *** | *** | *** | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | _ | 120500.0 | 165346.0 | 190283.0 | 197900.0 | 199731.0 | 209113.0 | 226438.0 | 261413.0 | 304523.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | = | 38129.0 | 44306.0 | 48630.0 | 51100.0 | 55358.0 | 58616.0 | 60469.0 | 61618.0 | 69757.0 | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocatio | on of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | 120500.0 | 165346.0 | 190283.0 | 197900.0 | 199731.0 | 209113.0 | 226438.0 | 261413.0 | 304523.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | 38129.0 | 44306.0 | 48630.0 | 51100.0 | 55358.0 | 58616.0 | 60469.0 | 61618.0 | 69757.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ : | 247133.0 | 300146.0 | 326195.0 | 355395.0 | 371757.0 | 417217.0 | 444287.0 | 486785.0 | 554481.0 | | |
| roperty income | = | 46222.0 | 40334.0 | 57456.0 | 63917.0 | 86826.0 | 80437.0 | 83425.0 | 90672.0 | 100126.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocatio | on of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ . | 20137.0 | 19433.0 | 22658.0 | 27805.0 | 30137.0 | 21616.0 | 32124.0 | 41720.0 | 49918.0 | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | 431847.0 | 530700.0 | 599907.0 | 640506.0 | 683535.0 | 743766.0 | 782495.0 | 858767.0 | 978968.0 | | |
| | II.2 Secondary | / distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | 5 | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | 431847.0 | 530700.0 | 599907.0 | 640506.0 | 683535.0 | 743766.0 | 782495.0 | 858767.0 | 978968.0 | | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | 86641.0 | 103553.0 | 115761.0 | 137107.0 | 146029.0 | 169026.0 | 185604.0 | 212189.0 | 245240.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 10584.0 | 10548.0 | 10128.0 | 10942.0 | 14538.0 | 14675.0 | 17418.0 | 31214.0 | 38849.0 | | |
| | II.2 Secondary | / distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| current taxes on income, realth, etc. | _ | 16530.0 | 17678.0 | 23044.0 | 30243.0 | 32714.0 | 36728.0 | 45669.0 | 56042.0 | 57597.0 | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | _ | 74844.0 | 98699.0 | 109877.0 | 125277.0 | 134176.0 | 156496.0 | 166033.0 | 180942.0 | 201869.0 | | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | - | 3695.0 | 4503.0 | 5336.0 | 5691.0 | 6505.0 | 6761.0 | 9558.0 | 12160.0 | 14071.0 | | |
| ICOME | _ | 434004.0 | 523921.0 | 587538.0 | 627344.0 | 6/0/07.0 | 727482.0 | 764257.0 | 853026.0 | 989519.0 | | |

| | 1994 199 | 95 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|---------------------|----------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|----------------|---------------------|------|-----|
| eries | 20 | 00 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of dispo | sable | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME Adjustment for the change in | 4340 | 004.0 | 523921.0 | 587538.0 | 627344.0 | 670707.0 | 727482.0 | 764257.0 | 853026.0 | 989519.0 | | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | 6^ | 128.0 | 7103.0 | 12827.0 | 14112.0 | 15256.0 | 12029.0 | 18157.0 | 21808.0 | 27526.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of dispo | sable | income acc | ount - Use: | S | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure | <u>e</u> 3869 | 910.0 | 486813.0 | 545698.0 | 566192.0 | 606701.0 | 670702.0 | 725760.0 | 783856.0 | 885722.0 | | |
| · | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ 532 | 223.0 | 44211.0 | 54668.0 | 75264.0 | 79263.0 | 68808.0 | 56654.0 | 90978.0 | 131323.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital accou | ınt - Cl | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | _ | 223.0 384.0 | 44211.0 42.0 | 54668.0 454.0 | 75264.0 275.0 | 79263.0 246.0 | 68808.0 401.0 | 56654.0 236.0 | 90978.0 | 131323.0 -1276.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | | 200.0 | 518.0 | 357.0 | | 401.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | <u>-</u> | 475.0 91.0 | 158.0 | 64.0 | 82.0 | 313.0 67.0 | 0.0 | 350.0 114.0 | 1089.0 71.0 | 1333.0 2609.0 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 536 | 606.0 | 44253.0 | 55122.0 | 75539.0 | 79509.0 | 69210.0 | 56889.0 | 91996.0 | 130048.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital accou | ınt - Cl | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | = | 687.0 | 45807.0 | 53360.0 | 57863.0 | 58606.0 | 66293.0 | 72782.0 | 79797.0 | 92571.0 | | |
| formation | _ 372 | 239.0 | 42633.0 | 49774.0 | 54027.0 | 53121.0 | 59591.0 | 64693.0 | 71165.0 | 81512.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | _ 34 | 448.0 | 3174.0 | 3586.0 | 3836.0 | 5484.0 | 6702.0 | 8088.0 | 8633.0 | 11059.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 129 | 920.0 | -1544.0 | 1762.0 | 17676.0 | 20903.0 | 2916.0 | -15892.0 | 12199.0 | 37476.0 | | |
| | III.2 Financial acc | ount - | Changes in | liabilities a | and net wort | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | - ; | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | = | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | <u></u> | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financial acc | ount - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| let acquisition of financial assets | _ | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u>s_</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | _ | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| reserves | = | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | *** | | *** | ••• | *** | | | | |

British Virgin Islands

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Development Planning Unit, Ministry of Finance, Economy and Development Planning, Tortola. The official estimates are published in "National Accounts Statistics", by the Development Planning Unit. Employment data is published in Employment and Earnings Statistics Report.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables are considered to be prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA), based on the response to a conceptual questionnaire and/or other available information. Previous estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Methodology:

Expenditure Approach

GDP by expenditure is the sum of final consumption at purchasers' prices, gross capital formation (acquisition less disposals of fixed assets and valuables at purchasers' prices plus the net change in inventories) and net exports of goods and services (exports of goods and services at purchasers' prices less imports of goods and services at purchasers' prices).

Income Approach

GDP by income paid to the factors of production, which equals labour, capital and taxes on production and imports.

Production Approach

Value added is calculated separately for each activity at basic prices. The sum of the values added by activity (at basic prices) and taxes on products is equal to GDP at producers' prices for the entire economy. GDP is thus the sum of the values added produced by resident productive units in a given time period, adjusted for the relevant taxes. Value added is defined as the difference between output at basic prices and intermediate consumption, plus taxes on products. In the British Virgin Islands, the only taxes on products are import duties and hotel accommodation taxes. In addition, there are no value added taxes which implies that GDP at producers' prices equals GDP at market prices.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dollar, | Western calendar ye | ar | | | | | | | | Data in | thousands |
|--|----------------------|-------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Ex | penditures of the gr | oss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 253000.0 | 275000.0 | 294000.0 | 324000.0 | 353000.0 | 400000.0 | 417000.0 | 396000.0 | 374000.0 | 411000.0 | 450000.0 |
| consumption expenditure a NPISHs final consumption | 198000.0 | 217000.0 | 231000.0 | 253000.0 | 280000.0 | 317000.0 | 332000.0 | 316000.0 | 299000.0 | 329000.0 | 361000.0 |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 55000.0 | 58000.0 | 63000.0 | 71000.0 | 73000.0 | 82000.0 | 85000.0 | 80000.0 | 75000.0 | 82000.0 | 90000.0 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|-----------|------------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | 101000.0 | 115000.0 | 131000.0 | 144000.0 | 158000.0 | 182000.0 | 193000.0 | 186000.0 | 178000.0 | 197000.0 | 218000.0 |
| formation | | 98000.0 | 107000.0 | 129000.0 | 156000.0 | 163000.0 | 189000.0 | 202000.0 | 196000.0 | 188000.0 | 210000.0 | 233000.0 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | 3000.0 | 8000.0 | 2000.0 | -12000.0 | -5000.0 | -7000.0 | -9000.0 | -10000.0 | -11000.0 | -13000.0 | -15000.0 |
| of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | 366000.0 | 437000.0 | 529000.0 | 610000.0 | 693000.0 | 818000.0 | 886000.0 | 867000.0 | 841000.0 | 945000.0 | 1058000.0 |
| Exports of goods | | 21000.0 | 24000.0 | 25000.0 | 26000.0 | 24000.0 | 26000.0 | 27000.0 | 24000.0 | 22000.0 | 24000.0 | 26000.0 |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | | 345000.0 | 413000.0 | 504000.0 | 585000.0 | 669000.0 | 792000.0 | 860000.0 | 843000.0 | 819000.0 | 922000.0 | 1032000.0 |
| services | | 323000.0 | 379000.0 | 431000.0 | 478000.0 | 532000.0 | 616000.0 | 658000.0 | 636000.0 | 610000.0 | 680000.0 | 755000.0 |
| Imports of goods b | | 163000.0 | 187000.0 | 209000.0 | 212000.0 | 246000.0 | 282000.0 | 298000.0 | 285000.0 | 271000.0 | 300000.0 | 331000.0 |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | 160000.0 | 192000.0 | 222000.0 | 266000.0 | 285000.0 | 335000.0 | 360000.0 | 351000.0 | 339000.0 | 380000.0 | 424000.0 |
| PRODUCT ° | | 397000.0 | 449000.0 | 522000.0 | 601000.0 | 673000.0 | 784000.0 | 839000.0 | 813000.0 | 782000.0 d | 873000.0° | 972000.0 d |

a Includes Final consumption expenditure of NPISH's.
 b Valued f.o.b.
 c At producer's prices.
 d Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | r, Western | calendar yea | ar | | | | | | | | Data in | thousands |
|---|------------|--------------|----------|----------|------------|------------|----------|---|---|------------|------------|---|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT a | | 397000.0 | 449000.0 | 522000.0 | 601000.0 | 673000.0 | 784000.0 | 839000.0 | 813000.0 | 782000.0 b | 873000.0 b | 972000.0 ^t |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rest of the world, net | | 9000.0 | 10000.0 | 11000.0 | 11000.0 | 11000.0 | | | | | | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | | 9000.0 | 10000.0 | 11000.0 | 11000.0 | 11000.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - to the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | -52000.0 | -56000.0 | -59000.0 | -59000.0 | -59000.0 | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | | 17000.0 | 18000.0 | 19000.0 | 19000.0 | 19000.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Property income - to | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the rest of the world | | 69000.0 | 74000.0 | 78000.0 | 78000.0 | 78000.0 | | | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from and to the rest | | | | | | =0000004 | = | ======================================= | ======================================= | = | = | ======================================= |
| of the world, net | | -43000.0 | -46000.0 | -48000.0 | -49000.0 d | -50000.0 d | -51000.0 | -52000.0 | -53000.0 | -54000.0 | -56000.0 | -57000.0 |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of employees and property income - from the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | | 26000.0 | 28000.0 | 30000.0 | 30000.0 | 30000.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Sum of | | 20000.0 | 28000.0 | 30000.0 | 30000.0 | 30000.0 | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | |
| Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - to the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | | 69000.0 | 74000.0 | 78000.0 | 78000.0 | 78000.0 | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production and imports - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| on production and imports - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------------------|------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-------------|---------------|----------|----------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - to the rest of the world | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | ••• | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 354000.0 | 403000.0 | 475000.0 | 552000.0 | 623000.0 | 733000.0 | 787000.0 | 760000.0 | 728000.0 | 818000.0 | 915000.0 |
| and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers - | 867.0 | 2061.0 | 7759.0 | 15240.0 | 20243.0 | 25000.0 | 30000.0 | 35000.0 | 40000.0 | 44000.0 | 51000.0 |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | 41736.0 | 47117.0 | 56921.0 | 64644.0 | 69526.0 | | | | | | ••• |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 40869.0 | 45056.0 | 49162.0 | 49404.0 | 49283.0 | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | 355000.0 | 405000.0 | 483000.0 | 567000.0 | 643000.0 | 758000.0 | 817000.0 | 795000.0 | 768000.0 | 862000.0 | 966000.0 |
| consumption | 253000.0 | 275000.0 | 294000.0 | 324000.0 | 353000.0 | 400000.0 | 417000.0 | 396000.0 | 374000.0 | 411000.0 | 450000.0 |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 102000.0 | 130000.0 | 189000.0 | 244000.0 | 290000.0 | 358000.0 | 399000.0 | 399000.0 | 394000.0 | 452000.0 | 516000.0 |
| net Plus: Capital transfers - | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| the rest of the world | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | | | | | | ••• |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 101000.0 | 115000.0 | 131000.0 | 144000.0 | 158000.0 | 182000.0 | 193000.0 | 186000.0 | 178000.0 | 197000.0 | 218000.0 |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | 0.0 | 14000.0 | 57000.0 | 98000.0 | 131000.0 | | | | | | ••• |
| N Less: Consumption of fixed | let values: Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nat | ional Dispo | sable Incor | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumption | on of fixed o | capital | |
| capital Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME | | | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US doll | ar, Western c | alendar year | - | | | | | | | | Data in | thousands |
|---|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | | 7277.0 | 7917.0 | 8505.0 | 9156.0 | 9444.0 | 9000.0 | 9000.0 | 9000.0 | 9000.0 | 9000.0 | 9000.0 |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | | 3105.0 | 3440.0 | 3671.0 | 4010.0 | 4076.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 |
| Forestry, logging and | a | 3105.0 | 3440.0 | 3671.0 | 4010.0 | 4076.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 |
| related service activities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Fishing | | 4172.0 | 4476.0 | 4834.0 | 5146.0 | 5368.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 |
| Mining and quarrying | | 304.2 | 281.9 | 307.2 | 380.7 | 354.2 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| Manufacturing | | 14600.0 | 17000.0 | 25000.0 | 28000.0 b | 27000.0 | 27000.0 | 27000.0 | 27000.0 | 27000.0 | 27000.0 | 27000.0 |

 ^a At producer's prices.
 ^b Data for this year refers to preliminary data.
 ^c Includes social contributions.
 ^d Discrepancy between components and net value.

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|------------|-----------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 7569.0 | 8638.0 | 10437.0 | 10796.0 | 11143.0 | 12000.0 | 13000.0 | 14000.0 | 16000.0 | 18000.0 | 20000.0 |
| Construction | 31000.0 | 27000.0 | 32000.0 | 44000.0 | 49000.0 | 52000.0 | 77000.0 | 88000.0 | 49000.0 | 44000.0 | 60000.0 |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 118000.0 | 133000.0 | 162000.0 | 179000.0 | 194000.0 | 237000.0 | 245000.0 | 218000.0 | 215000.0 | 247000.0 | 272000.0 |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 59000.0 | 65000.0 | 79000.0 | 83000.0 | 91000.0 | 110000.0 | 114000.0 | 105000.0 | 103000.0 | 117000.0 | 128000.0 |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 59000.0 | 68000.0 | 83000.0 | 96000.0 | 102000.0 | 127000.0 | 132000.0 | 113000.0 | 113000.0 | 129000.0 | 144000.0 |
| communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | 46000.0 ^c | 53000.0 | 58000.0 | 68000.0 | 80000.0 | 97000.0 | 101000.0 | 90000.0 | 89000.0 | 102000.0 | 112000.0 |
| agencies Post and | 18000.0 | 20000.0 | 24000.0 | 32000.0 | 35000.0 | | | | | | |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 27000.0 | 33000.0 | 34000.0 | 36000.0 | 45000.0 | | | | | | |
| activities | 125000.0 | 148000.0 | 171000.0 | 199000.0 | 234000.0 | 278000.0 | 288000.0 | 278000.0 | 273000.0 | 306000.0 | 339000.0 |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 28000.0 | 31000.0 | 36000.0 | 40000.0 | 43000.0 | 53000.0 | 56000.0 | 55000.0 | 56000.0 | 60000.0 | 72000.0 |
| business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 97000.0 | 117000.0 | 135000.0 | 159000.0 | 190000.0 | 224000.0 | 232000.0 | 223000.0 | 217000.0 | 247000.0 | 267000.0 |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 26600.0 | 27300.0 | 29400.0 | 33100.0 | 34700.0 | 40000.0 | 47000.0 | 54000.0 | 62000.0 | 72000.0 | 83000.0 |
| and personal services | 22300.0 | 27555.0° | 30473.0° | 34893.0° | 40000.0° | 49000.0 | 53000.0° | 58000.0 | 64000.0 | 70000.0° | 78000.0 |
| Education | 10036.0 | 12000.0 | 12001.0 | 14000.0 | 13597.0 | 16000.0 | 19000.0 | 21000.0 | 25000.0 | 29000.0 | 33000.0 |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 6202.0 | 6818.0 | 7142.0 | 8542.0 | 9536.0 | 11000.0 | 13000.0 | 15000.0 | 17000.0 | 20000.0 | 23000.0 |
| and personal services Private households with | 6051.0 | 10000.0 | 12000.0 | 13099.0 | 15799.0 | 22000.0 | 22000.0 | 22000.0 | 22000.0 | 22000.0 | 22000.0 |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 403000.0 | 454000.0 | 533000.0 | 614000.0 | 685000.0 | 802000.0 | 862000.0 | 837000.0 | 805000.0 | 896000.0 | 1002000.0 |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 23000.0 | 24000.0 | 30000.0 | 34000.0 | 35000.0 | 44000.0 | 47000.0 | 46000.0 | 47000.0 | 50000.0 | 61000.0 |
| products | 17000.0 | 19000.0 | 19000.0 | 21000.0 | 23000.0 | 26000.0 | 24000.0 | 22000.0 | 24000.0 | 28000.0 | 30000.0 |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 17000.0 | 19000.0 | 19000.0 | 21000.0 | 23000.0 | 26000.0 | 24000.0 | 22000.0 | 24000.0 | 28000.0 | 30000.0 |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 397000.0 | 449000.0 | 522000.0 | 601000.0 | 671000.0 | 784000.0 | 839000.0 | 813000.0 | /82000.0 d | 873000.0 d | 972000.0 |

 ^a Excludes hunting.
 ^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.3 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries.
 ^c Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding.
 ^d Data for this year refers to preliminary data.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US doll | lar, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Data ii | n thousands |
|--|--------------|--------------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|------|------|------|------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | | 100 1995 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | - | 7277.0 | 7681.0 | 7970.0 | 8355.0 | 8473.0 | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | - | 3105.0 | 3436.0 | 3671.0 | 3994.0 | 4026.0 | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | a - | 3105.0 | 3436.0 | 3671.0 | 3994.0 | 4026.0 | | | | | | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Fishing | - | 4172.0 | 4245.0 | 4299.0 | 4361.0 | 4447.0 | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | <u>-</u> , | 304.2 | 17000.0 b | 24000.0b | 26000.0 b | 25000.0b | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | = | 15000.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | - | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 9000.0 | 9000.0 | 9000.0 | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | - | 31000.0 | 26000.0 | 30000.0 | 39000.0 | 42000.0 | | | | | | |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | - | 110000.0 | 127000.0 | 146000.0 | 155000.0 | 165000.0 | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | = | 58000.0 | 62000.0 | 72000.0 | 72000.0 | 78000.0 | | | | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | - | 52000.0 | 65000.0 | 74000.0 | 83000.0 | 87000.0 | | | | | | |
| communications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and | - | 45000.0 | 50000.0 | 51000.0 | 57000.0 | 66000.0 | | | | | | |
| auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies | <u>-</u> , | 18000.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Post and telecommunications Financial intermediation, real | - | 27000.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate, renting and business activities | _ | 122000.0 | 141000.0 | 155000.0 | 173000.0 | 197000.0 | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation | = | 28000.0 | 29000.0 | 32000.0 | 34000.0 | 36000.0 | | | | | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | - | 94000.0 | 112000.0 | 123000.0 | 139000.0 | 161000.0 | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | - | 27000.0 | 26000.0 | 26000.0 | 29000.0 | 29000.0 | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | = | 22290.0 | 26729.0 | 30000.0° | 31687.0 | 36000.0° | | | | | | |
| Education | = | 10036.0 | 10820.0 | 12000.0 | 11933.0 | 11990.0 | | | | | | |
| Health and social work | - | 6202.0 | 6475.0 | 6744.0 | 7633.0 | 8423.0 | | | | | | |
| Other community, social and personal services | - | 6051.0 | 9434.0 | 10838.0 | 12121.0 | 14665.0 | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | - | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | - | 391000.0 | 434000.0 | 482000.0 | 533000.0 | 582000.0 | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | - | 23000.0 | 23000.0 | 27000.0 | 29000.0 | 29000.0 | | | | | | |
| products | - | 17000.0 | 18000.0 | 17000.0 | 18000.0 | 19000.0 | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | d | 17000.0 | 18000.0 | 17000.0 | 18000.0 | 19000.0 | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series Base year | | 100 1995 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | | 385000.0 | 428000.0 | 473000.0 | 522000.0 | 572000.0 | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | r, Western o | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data i | n thousands |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-------------------|-------------------|-----------|-------------------|-----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 677000.0 | 770000.0 | 915000.0 | 1043000.0 | 1160000.0 | 1327000.0 | 1467000.0 | 1538000.0 | 1614000.0 | 1826000.0 | 2064000.0 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 274000.0 | 315000.0 | 382000.0 | 428000.0 | 475000.0 | 525000.0 | 605000.0 | 701000.0 | 809000.0 | 930000.0 | 1062000.0 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 403000.0 | 454000.0 | 533000.0 | 614000.0 | 685000.0 | 802000.0 | 862000.0 | 837000.0 | 805000.0 | 896000.0 | 1002000.0 |
| Compensation of employees | | 146571.0 | 159385.0 | 201349.0 | 230059.0 | 245729.0 | 271000.0 | 295000.0 | 320000.0 | 345000.0 | 372000.0 | 402000.0 |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | ••• | 17444.0 | 19916.0 | 22456.0 | 21703.0 | 26175.0 | 33000.0 | 27000.0 | 26000.0 | 28000.0 | 29000.0 | 35000.0 |
| imports | | 17444.0 | 19916.0 | 22456.0 | 21703.0 | 26175.0 | 33000.0 | 27000.0 | 26000.0 | 28000.0 | 29000.0 | 35000.0 |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 17444.0 | 19916.0 | 22456.0 | 21703.0 | 26175.0 | 33000.0 | 27000.0 | 26000.0 | 28000.0 | 29000.0 | 35000.0 |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a | | 216000.0 | 251000.0 | 280000.0 | 328000.0 | 378000.0 | 455000.0 | 493000.0 | 445000.0 | 386000.0 | 444000.0 | 504000.0 |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) | | 23000.0 | 24000.0 | 30000.0 | 34000.0 | 35000.0 | 44000.0 | 47000.0 | 46000.0 | 47000.0 | 50000.0 | 61000.0 |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | 101000.0 | 115000.0 | 131000.0 | 144000.0 | 158000.0 | 182000.0 | 193000.0 | 186000.0 | 178000.0 | 197000.0 | 218000.0 |
| formation | | 98000.0 | 107000.0 | 129000.0 | 156000.0 | 163000.0 | 189000.0 | 202000.0 | 196000.0 | 188000.0 | 210000.0 | 233000.0 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | 3000.0 | 8000.0 | 2000.0 | -12000.0 | -5000.0 | -7000.0 | -9000.0 | -10000.0 | -11000.0 | -13000.0 | -15000.0 |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 10.9 | 11.1 | 11.2 | 12.0 | 12.6 | 12.8 | 13.3 ^t | 13.7 ^t | 14.0 | 14.0 ^b | 14.0 | 14.0 |

 ^a Excludes hunting.
 ^b Includes manufacturing.
 ^c Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding.
 ^d Refers to taxes on imports.

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income. ^b Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US doll | ar, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data i | n thousands |
|--|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 9963.6 | 10964.6 | 11354.8 | 12341.5 | 12966.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 2686.6 | 3047.8 | 2849.8 | 3185.1 | 3522.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 7277.0 | 7916.8 | 8505.0 | 9156.4 | 9444.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 2794.6 | 2976.8 | 3218.8 | 3483.4 | 3310.3 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 270.6 | 294.5 | 284.6 | 261.0 | 294.9 | | | | | | |
| imports | | 270.6 | 294.5 | 284.6 | 284.6 | 294.9 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 270.6 | 294.5 | 284.6 | 284.6 | 294.9 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | a | 4211.8 | 4645.5 | 5001.7 | 5412.0 | 5838.8 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western c | alendar year | - | | | | | | | | Data ii | thousa |
|--|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|---------|--------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | 4503.9 | 5106.1 | 5028.0 | 5606.7 | 5941.3 | | | | | | |
| onsumption, at purchaser's rices | | 1398.5 | 1665.6 | 1357.3 | 1596.3 | 1864.8 | | ••• | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 3105.4 | 3440.5 | 3670.8 | 4010.5 | 4076.5 | | | | | | |
| compensation of employees axes on production and | | 994.5 | 1045.3 | 1132.7 | 1262.9 | 1224.3 | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | | |
| nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 126.3 | 142.0 | 130.5 | 122.4 | 138.8 | | | | | | |
| imports | ••• | 126.3 | 142.0 | 130.5 | 122.4 | 138.8 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 126.3 | 142.0 | 130.5 | 122.4 | 138.8 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | | 1984.5 | 2253.2 | 2407.5 | 2625.1 | 2713.4 | | | | | | |
| IIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ross capital formation mployment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| ersons) | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |

^a Excludes hunting. ^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | r, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data i | n thousands |
|---|--------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 5459.7 | 5858.6 | 6326.7 | 6734.7 | 7024.7 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 1288.1 | 1352.2 | 1492.5 | 1588.8 | 1657.2 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | | 4171.7 | 4476.4 | 4834.2 | 5145.9 | 5367.5 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 1800.0 | 1900.0 | 2100.0 | 2200.0 | 2100.0 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 144.3 | 152.5 | 154.0 | 138.6 | 156.1 | | | | | | |
| imports | | 144.3 | 152.5 | 154.0 | 138.6 | 156.1 | | | ••• | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 144.3 | 152.5 | 154.0 | 138.6 | 156.1 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 2227.2 | 2392.3 | 2594.1 | 2786.8 | 3125.4 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |

^a Excludes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US do | llar, W | estern c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | | Data ir | thousand |
|---|---------|----------|--------------|-------|-------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|---------|----------|
| | 19 | 994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 1 | 00 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | = | | 949.8 | 794.6 | 939.9 | 1174.9 | 1096.5 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | _ | | 645.5 | 512.7 | 632.7 | 794.2 | 742.3 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a | | 304.2 | 281.9 | 307.2 | 380.7 | 354.2 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | _ | | 17.0 | 89.9 | 47.2 | 147.3 | 137.5 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _ | | 28.7 | 23.7 | 26.2 | 27.7 | 27.9 | | | | | | |
| imports | _ | | 28.7 | 23.7 | 26.2 | 27.7 | 27.9 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | _ | | 28.7 | 23.7 | 26.2 | 27.7 | 27.9 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | b | | 300.0 | 300.0 | 300.0 | 400.0 | 400.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |

b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|---------|------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data ii | n thousands |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|----------|---------|----------|------|------|------|------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 32120.1 | 40308.0 | 52656.7 | 55518.5 | 56180.5 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | | 17493.0 | 23438.9 | 27651.2 | 27075.9 | 29330.6 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 14627.0 a | 16869.1 a | 25005.5ª | 28442.6 | 26849.9ª | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 6000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 9000.0 | 8000.0 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 947.6 | 1175.0 | 1443.5 | 1286.1 | 1404.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | | 947.6 | 1175.0 | 1443.5 | 1286.1 | 1404.0 | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 947.6 | 1175.0 | 1443.5 | 1286.1 | 1404.0 | | ••• | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 8000.0 | 7000.0 | 15000.0 | 18000.0 | 17000.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | ••• | | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 0.3 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.4 | | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding. $^{\rm b}$ Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western o | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data in | thousands |
|---|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 13588.3 | 14895.3 | 16151.1 | 16449.3 | 18056.5 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 6019.0 | 6257.1 | 5714.0 | 5652.9 | 6913.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 7569.3 | 8638.2 | 10437.1 | 10796.4 | 11143.5 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 2979.7 | 3622.1 | 3948.0 | 4162.0 | 3695.3 | *** | *** | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | | 4589.6 | 5061.0 | 6489.1 | 6634.4 | 7448.2 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.1 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in | thousands |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|----------|-----------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | 50000.0 | 44000.0 | 54000.0 | 71000.0 | 79000.0 | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 19000.0 | 17000.0 | 22000.0 | 27000.0 | 30000.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 31000.0a | 27000.0 a | 32000.0a | 44000.0 a | 49000.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 7000.0 | 9000.0 | 15000.0 | 17000.0 | 20000.0 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 1520.1 | 1308.7 | 1518.7 | 1680.1 | 2005.7 | | | | | | |
| imports | | 1520.1 | 1308.7 | 1518.7 | 1680.1 | 2005.7 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 1520.1 | 1308.7 | 1518.7 | 1680.1 | 2005.7 | | ••• | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 22000.0 | 16000.0 | 15000.0 | 26000.0 | 27000.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 1.1 | 1.1 | 1.1 | 1.1 | 1.1 | 1.1 | 1.1 | 1.2 | 1.2 | 1.2 | 1.3 | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding. $^{\rm b}$ Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Data in | thousands |
|--|-------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | 208000.0 | 238000.0 | 280000.0 | 309000.0 | 339000.0 | *** | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 90000.0 | 105000.0 | 118000.0 | 129000.0 | 145000.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 118000.0 | 133000.0 | 162000.0 | 179000.0 | 194000.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | 44000.0 | 45000.0 | 59000.0 | 62000.0 | 71000.0 | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | 6119.9 | 7047.7 | 7746.3 | 7241.4 | 8519.6 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | 6119.9 | 7047.7 | 7746.3 | 7241.4 | 8519.6 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 6119.9 | 7047.7 | 7746.3 | 7241.4 | 8519.6 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS GROSS | | 67000.0 | 81000.0 | 95000.0 | 110000.0 | 115000.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 4.0 | 4.1 | 4.2 | 4.3 | 3.5 | 3.5 | 3.7 | 3.8 | 3.8 | 3.8 | 3.9 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in | thousands |
|--|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 72537.0° | 87943.0 | 94815.0 | 105180.0 | 117613.0 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | | 27452.0 | 35391.0 | 37301.0 | 37576.0 | 38352.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 46000.0 | 52600.0 | 57500.0 | 67600.0 | 80000.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 8530.0 | 13059.0 | 15133.0 | 17028.0 | 17616.0 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 2195.0 | 2621.0 | 2644.0 | 2479.0 | 2993.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | | 2195.0 | 2621.0 | 2644.0 | 2479.0 | 2993.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 2195.0 | 2621.0 | 2644.0 | 2479.0 | 2993.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 35000.0 | 37000.0 | 40000.0 | 48000.0 | 59000.0 | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | |
| persons) | 0.6 | 0.6 | 0.6 | 0.7 | 0.3 | 0.6 | 0.6 | 0.6 | 0.6 | 0.6 | 0.6 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding. ^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ır, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data in | thousan |
|--|-------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|---------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 201655.0 | 237991.0 | 296077.0 | 349228.0 | 400799.0 | | | | | | |
| orices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 77000.0 | 90000.0 | 125000.0 | 149000.0 | 167000.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 125000.0 | 148000.0 | 171000.0 | 199000.0 | 234000.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees axes on production and | *** | 29293.0 | 25900.0 | 43390.0 | 57174.0 | 61049.0 | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 5697.0 | 6670.0 | 7841.0 | 7817.0 | 9704.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | | 5697.0 | 6670.0 | 7841.0 | 7817.0 | 9704.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 5697.0 | 6670.0 | 7841.0 | 7817.0 | 9704.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies PERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | | 90000.0 | 115400.0 | 119800.0 | 134000.0 | 163200.0 | | | | | | |
| IIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 1.5 | 1.6 | 1.6 | 1.8 | 1.5 | 1.6 | 1.6 | 1.7 | 1.8 | 1.9 | 2.1 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | r, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data in | thousand |
|---|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | 45162.5 | 44828.7 | 49740.1 | 56492.6 | 58381.2 | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 18536.5 | 17573.6 | 20325.1 | 23438.1 | 23691.5 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 26600.0 | 27300.0 | 29400.0 | 33100.0 | 34700.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 26626.0 | 27255.1 | 29415.0 | 33054.5 | 34689.8 | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 2.3 | 2.3 | 2.3 | 2.6 | 3.7 | 3.8 | 4.5 | 4.5 | 4.7 | 4.8 | 4.9 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data in | thousands |
|---|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 38840.2 | 45965.3 | 54957.4 | 61626.2 | 71906.1 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 16880.3 | 18410.2 | 24484.2 | 26000.0 | 32000.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | ••• | 22290.0 | 27555.1 | 30473.2 | 34893.2 | 40000.0 | | | ••• | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | ••• | 18801.4 | 23272.0 | 23619.7 | 26464.7 | 26568.9 | | | | | *** | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 665.1 | 775.3 | 952.3 | 910.8 | 1225.9 | | | | | | |
| imports | | 665.1 | 775.3 | 952.3 | 910.8 | 1225.9 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 665.1 | 775.3 | 952.3 | 910.8 | 1225.9 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | 2823.4 | 3507.7 | 7000.0 | 7517.7 | 12000.0 | | | ••• | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 0.5 | 0.5 | 0.5 | 0.5 | 1.5 | 1.3 | 1.3 | 1.4 | 1.5 | 1.5 | 1.7 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data in | thousand |
|---|---------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|---------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | *** | ••• | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | · | 3639.0 | 3945.8 | 4023.7 | 4775.2 | 5667.0 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.4 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, vvestern calendar yea | ll . | | | | | | | | Data ii | n thousa |
|---|---------------------------|------------|-------------|----------------|-------------|----------|-------------|------|------|---------|----------|
| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndividual consumption | expenditur | e of housel | nolds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic peverages | 29000.0 | 32000.0 | 33000.0 | 35000.0 | 38000.0 | | | | | | |
| lcoholic beverages, tobacco nd narcotics | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | 6000.0 | | | | | | |
| Clothing and footwear lousing, water, electricity, gas | 20000.0 | 23000.0 | 24000.0 | 24000.0 | 28000.0 | | | | | | |
| nd other fuels urnishings, household | 41000.0 | 44000.0 | 45000.0 | 52000.0 | 58000.0 | | | | | | |
| quipment and routine and routine | 13000.0 | 15000.0 | 16000.0 | 17000.0 | 18000.0 | | | | | | |
| ealth | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | 7000.0 | | | | | | |
| ransport | 18000.0 | 20000.0 | 22000.0 | 24000.0 | 25000.0 | | | | | | |
| ommunication | 7000.0 | 7000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | | | | | | |
| ecreation and culture | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | 4000.0 | 8000.0 | | | | | | |
| ducation | 2000.0 | 3000.0 | 3000.0 | 3000.0 | 3000.0 | | | | | | |
| lestaurants and hotels liscellaneous goods and | 15000.0 | 16000.0 | 18000.0 | 19000.0 | 17000.0 | | | | | | |
| ervices quals: Household final | 40000.0 | 45000.0 | 49000.0 | 56000.0 | 64000.0 | | | | | | |
| onsumption expenditure in omestic market lus: Direct purchases abroad | 198000.0 | 217000.0 | 231000.0 | 253000.0 | 280000.0 | | | | | | |
| y residents ess: Direct purchases in omestic market by | | | | | | | | | | | |
| on-residents equals: Household final | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| onsumption expenditure | 198000.0 | 217000.0 | 231000.0 | 253000.0 | 280000.0 | | | | | | |
| quals: NPISHs final | ndividual consumption | expenditur | e of non-pr | ofit instituti | ons serving | househol | ds (NPISHs) | | | | |
| onsumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | |
| q uals: Individual onsumption expenditure of | ndividual consumption | expenditur | e of genera | l governme | nt | | | | | | |
| eneral government | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: Total actual individual onsumption | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US do | llar, Western c | alendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Data i | thousands |
|---|-----------------|-------------|-----------|----------|-----------|-----------|------|------|------|------|--------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | .== | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 677000.0 | 770000.0 | 915000.0 | 1043000.0 | 1160000.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (only to be deducted if FISIM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | | 23000.0 | 24000.0 | 30000.0 | 34000.0 | 35000.0 | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | _ | 20000.0 | 2.000.0 | 00000.0 | 0.000.0 | 00000.0 | | | | | | |
| products | _ | 17000.0 | 19000.0 | 19000.0 | 21000.0 | 23000.0 | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------|----------------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|------|-----------|----------------|---------------------|--------------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2000 2001 | 2000 2001 2002 | 2000 2001 2002 2003 | 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | _ | 17000.0 | 19000.0 | 19000.0 | 21000.0 | 23000.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on product | ts | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | a | 274000.0 | 315000.0 | 382000.0 | 429000.0 | 475000.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | a | 397000.0 | 449000.0 | 522000.0 | 601000.0 | 673000.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | a | 397000.0 | 449000.0 | 522000.0 | 601000.0 | 673000.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | t - Resource | es | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | _ | 397000.0 | 449000.0 | 522000.0 | 601000.0 | 673000.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | _ | 147000.0 | 159000.0 | 201000.0 | 230000.0 | 246000.0 | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | _ | 35000.0 ^b | 39000.0 b | 42000.0 | 42000.0 b | 49000.0 b | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | _ | 35000.0 ^b | 39000.0 | 42000.0 b | 42000.0 b | 49000.0 | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | _ | 17000.0 | 19000.0 | 19000.0 | 21000.0 | 23000.0 | | | | | |
| production | b | 17400.0 | 19900.0 | 22500.0 | 21700.0 | 26200.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS GROSS | _ | 216000.0 | 251000.0 | 280000.0 | 328000.0 | 378000.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | <u> </u> | *** | | ••• | | *** | | | | | |
| ODEDATING OUDDING | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | _ | 216000.0 | 251000.0 | 280000.0 | 328000.0 | 378000.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | <u>—</u> | 155000.0 | 169000.0 | 213000.0 | 241000.0 | 257000.0 | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _ | 35000.0 | 39000.0 | 42000.0 | 42000.0 | 49000.0 | | | | | |
| imports | _ | 35000.0b | 39000.0 | 42000.0b | 42000.0 b | 49000.0 | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | <u>—</u> | 17000.0 | 19000.0 | 19000.0 | 21000.0 | 23000.0 | | | | | |
| production | _ | 17000.0 | 20000.0 | 22000.0 | 22000.0 | 26000.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | 39000.0 | 45000.0 | 51000.0 | 63000.0 | 72000.0 | | | | | |
| _ | II.1.2 Allocat | • | - | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | <u> </u> | | | | 122000.0 | 131000.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | | 354000.0 | 403000.0 | | 553000.0 | 625000.0 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incon | ne account - | Resources | ; | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, | <u> </u> | 354000.0 | 403000.0 | 475000.0 | 553000.0 | 625000.0 | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | _ | 21000.0 | 25000.0 | 28000.0 | 33000.0 | 34000.0 | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | _ | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 10000.0 | 11000.0 | 12000.0 | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 3000.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------------------|---------------|---------------|-------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 67000.0 | 91000.0 | 109000.0 | 130000.0 | 147000.0 | | | | | | |
| Current toyog on income | II.2 Secondary distribu | tion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 21000.0 | 25000.0 | 28000.0 | 33000.0 | 34000.0 | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 10000.0 | 11000.0 | 12000.0 | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 3000.0 | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 66000.0 | 89000.0 | 101000.0 | 115000.0 | 127000.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 355000.0 | 405000.0 | 483000.0 | 568000.0 | 646000.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of disposable | income ac | count - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 355000.0 | 405000.0 | 483000.0 | 568000.0 | 646000.0 | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of disposable | e income ac | count - Use: | 5 | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 253000.0 | 275000.0 | 294000.0 | 324000.0 | 353000.0 | | | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ 102000.0 | 130000.0 | 189000.0 | 245000.0 | 292000.0 | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | _ 102000.0 | 130000.0 | 189000.0 | 245000.0 | 292000.0 | | | | | | |
| ess payable | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING | 404000.0 | 400000 | 100000 | 0440000 | 004000 | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 101000.0 | | 188000.0 | 244000.0 | 291000.0 | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital account - C | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 101000.0 | 115000.0 | 131000.0 | 144000.0 | 158000.0 | | | | | | |
| formation | 98000.0 | 107000.0 | 129000.0 | 156000.0 | 163000.0 | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | _ 3000.0 | 8000.0 | 2000.0 | -12000.0 | -5000.0 | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 0.0 | | 57000.0 | | 133000.0 | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financial account | Ū | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | _ 44000.0 | 72000.0 | 80000.0 | 80000.0 | 80000.0 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ 15000.0 | 64000.0 | 64000.0 | 64000.0 | 64000.0 | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | = | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Loans | 14000.0 | -7000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | 15000.0 | 15000.0 | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---------------------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | 3000.0 | -22000.0 | 18000.0 | 51000.0 | 78000.0 | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 0.0 | 14000.0 | 57000.0 | 99000.0 | 133000.0 | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financial account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 41000.0 ^t | 108000.0 | 119000.0 | 128000.0 | 135000.0 | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 30000.0 | 94000.0 | 104000.0 | 113000.0 | 120000.0 | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 11000.0 | 13000.0 | 14000.0 | 14000.0 | 14000.0 | | | | | | |
| Loans | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dol | lar, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data ir | thousands |
|---|--------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I Externa | l account of | goods and | services - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | = | 323000.0 | 379000.0 | 431000.0 | 478000.0 | 532000.0 | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods | a | 141000.0 | 162000.0 | 181000.0 | 181000.0 | 211000.0 | | | | | | |
| Imports of services | a | 182000.0 | 217000.0 | 250000.0 | 297000.0 | 321000.0 | | | | | | |
| | V.I Externa | l account of | goods and | services - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | = | 366000.0 | 437000.0 | 529000.0 | 610000.0 | 693000.0 | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | a | 6000.0 | 7000.0 | 7000.0 | 7000.0 | 8000.0 | | | | | | |
| Exports of services | a | 360000.0 | 431000.0 | 522000.0 | 603000.0 | 685000.0 | | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | | -43000.0 | -58000.0 | -98000.0 | -133000.0 | -162000.0 | | | | | | |
| | V.II Externa | al account of | primary inc | ome and cu | urrent trans | fers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | = | -43000.0 | -58000.0 | -98000.0 | -133000.0 | -162000.0 | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | = | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | = | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | - | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between Total Economy and Domestic Sectors due to FISIM.
^b Data contains discrepancies between components and total due to rounding of some data.

| Property income 68000.0 74000.0 78000. | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|---------------------------|-------------|----------------|--------------|-------------|------|-----------|----------------|---------------------|--------------------------|
| Property Income 69000.0 74000.0 78000. | | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2000 2001 | 2000 2001 2002 | 2000 2001 2002 2003 | 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 |
| | Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Property income Current taxes on income, | 69000.0 | 74000.0 | 78000.0 | 78000.0 | 78000.0 | | | | | |
| | vealth, etc. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| | Social contributions | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| V.II External account of primary income and current transfers - Uses | Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| | Other current transfers | 40900.0 | 45100.0 | 49200.0 | 49400.0 | 49300.0 | | | | | |
| Description Compension of employees 2000.0 10000.0 110000.0 110000.0 110000.0 110000.0 110000.0 110000.0 110000.0 110000.0 | Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 0.0 0. | \ | /.ll External account of | primary inc | ome and c | urrent trans | fers - Uses | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | Compensation of employees | 9000.0 | 10000.0 | 11000.0 | 11000.0 | 11000.0 | | | | | |
| Taxes on products 0.0 0. | Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on products Other taxes on products Less: Subsidies Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production Torperty income Current taxes on income and realth, etc. 0.0 0.0 18000.0 19000.0 19000.0 19000.0 19000.0 0.0 Other subsidies on products Other subsidies on production Other subsidies on | Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | |
| Content taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | production | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Cheer subsidies on production Cheer subsidies Ch | Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | |
| Production | | | | | | *** | | | | | |
| Contributions | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Valid Capital transfers, receivable 1000.0 | Property income | 17000.0 | 18000.0 | 19000.0 | 19000.0 | 19000.0 | | | | | |
| Cocial contributions 0.0 | Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Cocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Attention Atte | Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in et equity of households on tension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SALANCE -1000.0 -15000.0 -58000.0 -100000.0 -134000.0 | Adjustment for the change in | 41700.0 | 47100.0 | 56900.0 | 64600.0 | 69500.0 | | | | | |
| V.III.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth | pension funds | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable 1000.0 1000. | BALANCE | -1000.0 | -15000.0 | -58000.0 | -100000.0 | -134000.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable 1000.0 1000. | | /.III.1 Capital account - | Changes in | liabilities a | and net wor | th | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable 1000.0 1000. | CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable 1000.0 1000. | Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Payable | | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | | | | | |
| V.III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets | payable | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| V.III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets | WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | 4.4000 - | F7000 - | 00000 - | 100000 | | | | | |
| Comproduced non-financial sessets 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | | | | | -99000.0 | -133000.0 | | | | | |
| Non-produced non-financial sissets 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | Acquisitions less disposals of | /.III.1 Capital account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | |
| V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth | non-produced non-financial | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| V.III.2 Financial account - Changes in liabilities and net worth det incurrence of liabilities 41000.0 107000.0 119000.0 127000.0 135000.0 Currency and deposits 30000.0 94000.0 104000.0 113000.0 120000.0 Securities other than shares 11000.0 13000.0 14000.0 14000.0 14000.0 Loans 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | |
| Vert incurrence of liabilities 41000.0 107000.0 119000.0 127000.0 135000.0 Currency and deposits 30000.0 94000.0 104000.0 113000.0 120000.0 Securities other than shares 11000.0 13000.0 14000.0 14000.0 14000.0 Loans 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits 30000.0 94000.0 104000.0 113000.0 120000.0 Securities other than shares 11000.0 13000.0 14000.0 14000.0 14000.0 Loans 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | \ | /.III.2 Financial accoun | t - Changes | in liabilities | s and net w | orth | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares 11000.0 13000.0 14000.0 14000.0 14000.0 Loans 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | Net incurrence of liabilities | 41000.0 | 107000.0 | 119000.0 | 127000.0 | 135000.0 | | | | | |
| Loans 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | Currency and deposits | 30000.0 | 94000.0 | 104000.0 | 113000.0 | 120000.0 | | | | | |
| | Securities other than shares | 11000.0 | 13000.0 | 14000.0 | 14000.0 | 14000.0 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity 1000.0 1000.0 1000.0 1000.0 1000.0 | Loans | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| | Shares and other equity | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------------|------------|-----------|-----------|----------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | | -3000.0 | 21000.0 | -18000.0 | -52000.0 | -78000.0 | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | 0.0 | -14000.0 | -57000.0 | -99000.0 | -133000.0 | | | | | | |
| V Net acquisition of financial | /.III.2 Financia | al account | - Changes | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | 44000.0 | 72000.0 | 0.00008 | 80000.0 | 80000.0 | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | 15000.0 | 64000.0 | 64000.0 | 64000.0 | 64000.0 | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Loans | | 14000.0 | -7000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | 15000.0 | 15000.0 | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |

^a The classification of products into goods and services applied in this table differs from the one applied in Table 1.1 GDP by expenditures.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US do | llar, Western calendar ye | ar | | | | | | | | Data ir | thousands |
|--|---------------------------|-------------|---------------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Outrot at basis arises | I. Production account | - Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 429000.0 | 494000.0 | 628000.0 | 712000.0 | 800000.0 | | | | | | |
| Totalian Patrician and Control | I. Production account | - Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, in | 210000.0 | 239000.0 | 309000.0 | 346000.0 | 381000.0 | | | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 219000.0 | 255000.0 | 320000.0 | 366000.0 | 419000.0 | | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | 219000.0 | | 320000.0 | 366000.0 | 419000.0 | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Generation of inc | ome accoun | it - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 219000.0 | 255000.0 | 320000.0 | 366000.0 | 419000.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generation of inc | ome accoun | ıt - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 102000.0 | 112000.0 | 148000.0 | 170000.0 | 183000.0 | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | 12000.0 | 14000.0 | 17000.0 | 16000.0 | 20000.0 | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 12000.0 | 14000.0 | 17000.0 | 16000.0 | 20000.0 | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 105000.0 | 129000.0 | 154000.0 | 179000.0 | 216000.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation of prin | nary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 105000.0 | 129000.0 | 154000.0 | 179000.0 | 216000.0 | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2000 2001 | 2000 2001 2002 | 2000 2001 2002 2003 | 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 |
|--|-----------------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|----------|------|-----------|----------------|---------------------|--------------------------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | 3000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 3000.0 | 7000.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation | n of prima | ry income | account - U | ses | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | 60000.0 | 65000.0 | 69000.0 | 72000.0 | 76000.0 | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | _ | 48000.0 | 68000.0 | 89000.0 | 111000.0 | 146000.0 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondary | distributi | on of incon | ne account | - Resources | 5 | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | | 48000.0 | 68000.0 | 89000.0 | 111000.0 | 146000.0 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 12000.0 | 15000.0 | 19000.0 | 21000.0 | 25000.0 | | | | | |
| S | II.2 Secondary | distributi | on of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | <u> </u> | 3000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | 6000.0 | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | <u> </u> | 17000.0 | 21000.0 | 25000.0 | 28000.0 | 32000.0 | | | | | |
| INCOME | _ | 40000.0 | 58000.0 | 77000.0 | 98000.0 | 133000.0 | | | | | |
| 00000 DIODCC + 5: 5 | II.4.1 Use of dis | sposable i | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | _ | 40000.0 | 58000.0 | 77000.0 | 98000.0 | 133000.0 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of dis | sposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | 5 | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 40000.0 | 58000.0 | 77000.0 | 98000.0 | 133000.0 | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | III.1 Capital acc | | | | | 133000.0 | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | III. I Oapital act | 40000.0 | 58000.0 | 77000.0 | 98000.0 | 133000.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| less payable | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u> </u> | | 0.0 | | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | _ | 40000.0 | 58000.0 | 77000.0 | 98000.0 | 133000.0 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital acc | count - Ch | anges in a | ssets | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | _ | 75000.0a | 94000.0 | 105000.0 | 119000.0 | 126000.0 | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | _ | 72000.0 | 87000.0 | 103000.0 | 129000.0 | 130000.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | _ | 2000.0 | 7000.0 | 2000.0 | -10000.0 | -4000.0 | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | <u> </u> | -1000.0 | -2000.0 | -2000.0 | -2000.0 | -6000.0 | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | _ | -33000.0 | -35000.0 | -27000.0 | -19000.0 | 13000.0 | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financial a | account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | and net wort | h | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | <u> </u> | 17000.0 | 50000.0 | 51000.0 | 52000.0ª | 54000.0ª | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | 8000.0 | 41000.0 | 43000.0 | 44000.0 | 46000.0 | | | | | |
| Securities other than share | <u>s</u> | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Loans | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | _ | 9000.0 | 10000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 9000.0 | | | | | |
| reserves | _ | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | -33000.0 | -46000.0 | -47000.0 | -45000.0 | -20000.0 | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -33000.0 | -35000.0 | -27000.0 | -19000.0 | 13000.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Financial account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 17000.0 | 61000.0 | 71000.0 | 78000.0 | 87000.0 | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 17000.0 | 60000.0 | 71000.0 | 78000.0 | 86000.0 | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Loans | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |

^a Data contains discrepancies between components and total due to rounding of some data.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| ıllar, Western ca | lendar year | • | | | | | | | | Data ir | thousands |
|-------------------|---------------|--|---|--|---|---|--|---|--|---|--|
| 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| I. Production a | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| _ | 41000.0 | 46000.0 | 56000.0 | 65000.0 | 69000.0 | | | | | | |
| I. Production a | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| _ | 13000.0 | 15000.0 | 20000.0 | 25000.0 | 26000.0 | | | | | | |
| _ | 28000.0 | 31000.0 | 36000.0 | 40000.0 | 43000.0 | | | | | | |
| <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| _ | | | | | 43000.0 | | | | | | |
| II.1.1 Generation | on of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| = | 28000.0 | 31000.0 | 36000.0 | 40000.0 | 43000.0 | | | | | | |
| II.1.1 Generati | on of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| _ | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | 8000.0 | 10000.0 | 10000.0 | | | | | | |
| <u> </u> | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | | | | | | |
| _ | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | | | | | | |
| = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| _ | 22000.0 | 23000.0 | 26000.0 | 29000.0 | 31000.0 | | | | | | |
| II.1.2 Allocatio | n of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| _ | 22000.0 | 23000.0 | 26000.0 | 29000.0 | 31000.0 | | | | | | |
| _ | 30000.0 | 34000.0 | 40000.0 | 51000.0 | 55000.0 | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | 1994 1995 100 I. Production account - F 41000.0 I. Production account - I 3000.0 28000.0 28000.0 II.1.1 Generation of inco 28000.0 II.1.2 Allocation of prima 22000.0 | 100 1. Production account - Resources 41000.0 46000.0 1. Production account - Uses 13000.0 15000.0 28000.0 31000.0 28000.0 31000.0 11.1.1 Generation of income account 28000.0 31000.0 1000.0 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1997 100 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1998 1998 1997 1998 1998 1997 1998 1998 1997 1998 1998 1997 1998 1998 1997 1998 1998 1998 1997 1998 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 1996 1997 1998 1999 1996 1997 1998 1999 1996 1997 1998 1999 1999 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 100 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|-----------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ry income a | account - U: | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | 16000.0 | 19000.0 | 24000.0 | 30000.0 | 29000.0 | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | - | 36000.0 | 38000.0 | 42000.0 | 50000.0 | 57000.0 | | | | | | |
| - | II.2 Seconda | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | | 36000.0 | 38000.0 | 42000.0 | 50000.0 | 57000.0 | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | = | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | = | 17000.0 | 23000.0 | 26000.0 | 32000.0 | 38000.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | rv distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | 2000.0 | 3000.0 | 3000.0 | 3000.0 | 3000.0 | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | = | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| | = | 22000.0 | 29000.0 | 33000.0 | 38000.0 | 44000.0 | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | = | 28000.0 | 30000.0 | 33000.0 | 41000.0 | 48000.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | • | | | urces | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | - | 28000.0 | 30000.0 | 33000.0 | 41000.0 | 48000.0 | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | i | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | - | 28000.0 | 30000.0 | 33000.0 | 41000.0 | 48000.0 | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | nanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | - | 28000.0 | 30000.0 | 33000.0 | 41000.0 | 48000.0 | | | | | | |
| less payable | - | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | - | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | - | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | 28000.0 | 30000.0 | 33000.0 | 41000.0 | 48000.0 | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | 0.0 | 1000.0 | 5000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | 0.0 | 1000.0 | 5000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | - | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | - | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | = | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| | | 28000.0 | 29000.0 | 28000.0 | 37000.0 | 43000.0 | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | | • | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | = | 13000.0 | 28000.0 | 24000.0 | 24000.0 | 21000.0 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | 6000.0 | 23000.0 | 21000.0 | 20000.0 | 18000.0 | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | = | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Loans | - | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | - | 6000.0 | 5000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 3000.0 | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - manda denvatives | = | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | 29000.0 | 23000.0 | 18000.0 | 26000.0 | 30000.0 | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 28000.0 | 29000.0 | 28000.0 | 37000.0 | 43000.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Financial account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 12000.0 | 34000.0 | 34000.0 | 35000.0 | 34000.0 | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 13000.0 | 34000.0 | 34000.0 | 35000.0 | 34000.0 | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Loans | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US do | llar, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in | thousand |
|---|-----------------|---------------|------------|-------------|-----------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - R | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 62000.0 | 65000.0 | 71000.0 | 79000.0 | 82000.0 | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at | I. Production | account - U | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ourchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | 22000.0 | 23000.0 | 26000.0 | 29000.0 | 30000.0 | | | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | _ | 40000.0 | 42000.0 | 45000.0 | 50000.0 | 52000.0 | | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | _ | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| prices | _ | 40000.0 | 42000.0 | 45000.0 | 50000.0 | 52000.0 | | | | | | |
| /ALLIE ADDED ODGGG | II.1.1 Genera | tion of incor | me account | - Resources | S | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | _ | 40000.0 | 42000.0 | 45000.0 | 50000.0 | 52000.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of incor | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | = | 40000.0 | 42000.0 | 45000.0 | 50000.0 | 52000.0 | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS Taxes on production and | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _ | 35000.0 | 39000.0 | 42000.0 | 42000.0 | 49000.0 | | | | | | |
| imports | = | 35000.0ª | 39000.0 | 42000.0a | 42000.0 a | 49000.0 | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
|---|---------------------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|---|
| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | 17000.0 | 19000.0 | 19000.0 | 21000.0 | 23000.0 | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 17000.0 | 20000.0 | 22000.0 | 22000.0 | 26000.0 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | _ | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | 6000.0 | 7000.0 | 7000.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation of prin | | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | | 44000.0 | 48000.0 | 49000.0 | 56000.0 | | | | | | |
| TOOMEO | II.2 Secondary distribu | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES Current taxes on income, | 40000.0 | | 48000.0 | 49000.0° | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 21000.0 | 25000.0 | 28000.0 | 33000.0 | 34000.0 | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 10000.0 | 11000.0 | 12000.0 | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 34000.0 | 48000.0 | 60000.0 | 70000.0 | 75000.0 | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Secondary distribu | tion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| vealth, etc. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 3000.0 | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | 9000.0 | 12000.0 | 14000.0 | 15000.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | | 114000.0 | 132000.0 | 145000.0 | 159000.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of disposabl | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | | | | | 450000.0 | | | | | | |
| NCOME | 99000.0 | | | 145000.0 | 159000.0 | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of disposabl | | | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | <u>e</u> 55000.0 | 58000.0 | 63000.0 | 71000.0 | 73000.0 | | | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | 74000.0 | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 44000.0 | | 69000.0 | 74000.0 | 86000.0 | | | | | | |
| 241/110 00000 | III.1 Capital account - 0 | _ | | | 00000 | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 44000.0 | a 56000.0 | 69000.0 | 74000.0 | 86000.0 | | | | | | |
| ess payable | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u>e</u> 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| payable | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | 44000 | F0000 0 | 00000 | 74000.0 | 00000 | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 44000.0 | | 69000.0 | 74000.0 | 86000.0 | | | | | | |
| 0 | III.1 Capital account - 0 | _ | | 405 | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | _ | a 18000.0 | 18000.0 | 18000.0 | 24000.0 | | | | | | |
| formation | 23000.0 | | 18000.0 | 20000.0 | 25000.0 | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 0.0 | -2000.0 | -1000.0 | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 19 | 95 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------|----------|------------|---------------|--------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | 1 | 0.00 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 3000.0 | 6000.0 | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 19 | 0.00 | 36000.0 | 49000.0 | 53000.0 | 56000.0 | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financial acc | ount - C | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wortl | 'n | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 14 | 0.00 | -7000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Loans | 14 | 0.00 | -7000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | 220 | 0.00 | 16000.0 | 39000.0 | 43000.0 | 46000.0 | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 19 | 0.00 | 36000.0 | 49000.0 | 53000.0 | 56000.0 | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financial acc | ount - C | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | 110 | 0.00 | 13000.0 | 14000.0 | 14000.0 | 14000.0 | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 110 | 0.00 | 13000.0 | 14000.0 | 14000.0 | 14000.0 | | | | | | |
| Loans | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |

^a Data contains discrepancies between components and total due to rounding of some data.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US d | ollar, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data ii | n thousands |
|--|----------------|----------------|-----------|--------------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 144000.0 | 165000.0 | 160000.0 | 186000.0 | 208000.0 | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | : — | 52000.0 | 62000.0 | 58000.0 | 63000.0 | 73000.0 | | | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | | 92000.0 | 102000.0 | 103000.0 | 124000.0 | 135000.0 | | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basi | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 92000.0 | 102000.0 | 103000.0 | 124000.0 | 135000.0 | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Gene | ration of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 92000.0 | 102000.0 | 103000.0 | 124000.0 | 135000.0 | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 20 | 002 | 002 2003 |
|---|----------------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|----------|------|------|----|-----|----------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| ocinos | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | ome accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | _ | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | | | | | |
| production | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | 88000.0 | 98000.0 | 99000.0 | 120000.0 | 131000.0 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | | 88000.0 | 98000.0 | 99000.0 | 120000.0 | 131000.0 | | | | | |
| IXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees | _ | 155000.0 | 169000.0 | 213000.0 | 241000.0 | 257000.0 | | | | | |
| operty income | _ | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 4000.0 | | | | | |
| perty moonie | — II.1.2 Allocati | | | | | 4000.0 | | | | | |
| perty income | II.1.2 Allocati | 15000.0 | 17000.0 | 17000.0 | 20000.0 | 25000.0 | | | | | |
| LANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| COMES | _ | 230000.0 | 252000.0 | 296000.0 | 343000.0 | 367000.0 | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Secondar | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | 6 | | | | | |
| COMES | _ | 230000.0 | 252000.0 | 296000.0 | 343000.0 | 367000.0 | | | | | |
| ocial contributions ocial benefits other than | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | _ | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 2000.0 | 3000.0 | | | | | |
| her current transfers | _ | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 7000.0 | 10000.0 | | | | | |
| vrant tayon on income | II.2 Secondar | ry distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | |
| urrent taxes on income, ealth, etc. | _ | 16000.0 | 18000.0 | 20000.0 | 23000.0 | 25000.0 | | | | | |
| cial contributions | _ | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 10000.0 | 11000.0 | 12000.0 | | | | | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| ner current transfers | _ | 25000.0 | 29000.0 | 31000.0 | 34000.0 | 36000.0 | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE COME | _ | 187000.0 | 203000.0 | 241000.0 | 284000.0 | 305000.0 | | | | | |
| SOME. | | | | | | 303000.0 | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of o | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME djustment for the change in | _ | 187000.0 | 203000.0 | 241000.0 | 284000.0 | 305000.0 | | | | | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | — II.4.1 Use of (| disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | 5 | | | | | | |
| inal consumption expenditur | | • | 217000.0 | | | 280000.0 | | | | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | <u>-</u> | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | -11000.0 | -14000.0 | 10000.0 | 31000.0 | 25000.0 | | | | | |
| AVIIVO, GIROGO | | | | | | 23000.0 | | | | | |
| AVINC CDOSS | III.1 Capital a | | • | | | 05000.0 | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | _ | -11000.0 | -14000.0 | 10000.0 | 31000.0 | 25000.0 | | | | | |
| ess payable | _ | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | -1000.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u>e</u> | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| payable | _ | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------------------------|----------------|---------------|----------------|----------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -12000. | 0 -15000.0 | 9000.0 | 30000.0 | 24000.0 | | | | | | |
| | - III.1 Capital account - | Changes in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2000. | 0 2000.0 | 3000.0 | 3000.0 | 3000.0 | | | | | | |
| formation | 2000. | 0 2000.0 | 3000.0 | 3000.0 | 3000.0 | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -14000. | | 0.0 | 0.0 28000.0 | 0.0 21000.0 | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financial account | t - Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 0.0 | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | - 0. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 0. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Loans | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| reserves | - | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | 0. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | -14000. | | 6000.0 | 28000.0 | 21000.0 | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -14000. | | 6000.0 | 28000.0 | 21000.0 | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financial account | _ | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 0. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Loans | 0. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | 0.1 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | <u>.</u> | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US do | llar, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Data ir | n thousands |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | 6000.0 | 7000.0 | 7000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | 14000.0 | 16000.0 | 24000.0 | 28000.0 | 26000.0 | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | 8000.0 | 9000.0 | 10000.0 | 11000.0 | 11000.0 | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and | _ | 31000.0 | 27000.0 | 33000.0 | 45000.0 | 49000.0 | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | _ | 118000.0 | 133000.0 | 162000.0 | 179000.0 | 194000.0 | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | _ | 46000.0 | 53000.0 | 58000.0 | 68000.0 | 80000.0 | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and | _ | 83000.0 | 103000.0 | 121000.0 | 142000.0 | 171000.0 | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | _ | 10000.0 | 13000.0 | 16000.0 | 18000.0 | 22000.0 | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | = | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 316000.0 | 362000.0 | 431000.0 | 499000.0 | 562000.0 | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| · manolal col pord | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|-----------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US d | lollar, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Dat |
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal an nousehold goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Fransport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | | 28000.0 | 31000.0 | 36000.0 | 40000.0 | 43000.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | *** | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | | 28000.0 | 31000.0 | 36000.0 | 40000.0 | 43000.0 | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US do | llar, Western o | calendar year | Ī | | | | | | | | Data ir | thousands |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| | | 1000 | .000 | | .000 | .000 | 2000 | 200. | 2002 | 2000 | 200. | 2000 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | = | *** | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | _ | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and | _ | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | | 27000.0 | 27000.0 | 30000.0 | 33000.0 | 35000.0 | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | 13000.0 | 15000.0 | 16000.0 | 17000.0 | 18000.0 | | | | | | |
| Private households with | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 40000.0 | 42000.0 | 45000.0 | 50000.0 | 52000.0 | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US do | llar, Western o | calendar year | r | | | | | | | | Data ir | thousands |
|---|-----------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | 1000.0 | | | | | | |
| supply | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | _ | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | _ | 13000.0 | 14000.0 | 15000.0 | 17000.0 | 19000.0 | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | _ | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 19000.0 | 20000.0 | 21000.0 | 24000.0 | 27000.0 | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Total economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US do | llar, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data i | n thousands |
|---|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | Industries | 7000.0 | 8000.0 | 9000.0 | 9000.0 | 9000.0 | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | <u>-</u> - | 300.0 | 300.0 | 300.0 | 400.0 | 400.0 | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | 15000.0 | 17000.0 | 25000.0 | 29000.0 | 27000.0 | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | 8000.0 | 9000.0 | 10000.0 | 11000.0 | 11000.0 | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | _ | 31000.0 | 27000.0 | 33000.0 | 45000.0 | 49000.0 | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | <u> </u> | 118000.0 | 133000.0 | 162000.0 | 179000.0 | 194000.0 | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | _ | 46000.0 | 53000.0 | 58000.0 | 68000.0 | 0.00008 | | | | | | |
| activities | _ | 125000.0 | 148000.0 | 171000.0 | 199000.0 | 234000.0 | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | 27000.0 | 27000.0 | 30000.0 | 33000.0 | 35000.0 | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | 23000.0 | 28000.0 | 31000.0 | 35000.0 | 40000.0 | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 403000.0 | 454000.0 | 533000.0 | 614000.0 | 685000.0 | | | | | | |

Brunei Darussalam

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Statistics Division, Economic Planning Unit, Ministry of Finance.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, Brunei do | ollar, Westerr | n calendar ye | ear | | | | | | | | Da | |
|---|----------------|---------------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 179.7 | 187.8 | 201.0 | 218.3 | 231.9 | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 146.5 | 152.1 | 163.8 | 178.0 | 188.7 | | | | | | | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 128.2 | 132.0 | 141.5 | 153.2 | 162.4 | | | | | | | |
| related service activities | 18.3 | 20.1 | 22.3 | 24.8 | 26.3 | | | | | | | |
| Fishing | 33.2 | 35.7 | 37.2 | 40.3 | 43.2 | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying a | 2454.5 | 2769.3 | 2737.0 | 2778.0 | 2633.6 | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | 69.8 | 74.2 | 79.0 | 82.6 | 87.5 | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 364.4 | 404.7 | 454.7 | 510.2 | 539.2 | | | | | | | |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 794.9 | 849.0 | 937.8 | 1003.4 | 1049.0 | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 698.8 | 741.0 | 818.6 | 872.1 | 910.6 | | | | | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 96.1 | 108.0 | 119.2 | 131.3 | 138.4 | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 338.2 | 358.8 | 376.2 | 403.4 | 422.4 | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 508.2 | 548.4 | 603.3 | 660.2 | 693.9 | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 2152.5 | 2390.3 | 2497.1 | 2611.9 | 2673.1 | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 6862.2 | 7582.5 | 7886.1 | 8267.5 | 8330.6 | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 176.0 | 188.3 | 201.5 | 216.5 | 219.7 | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 6686.2 | 7394.2 | 7684.8 | 8051.0 | 8111.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Manufacturing.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, Brunei d | ollar, Westerr | ı calendar ye | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|--|----------------|---------------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 10 1974 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 59.4 | 60.7 | 63.8 | 67.3 | 69.6 | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 49.3 | 49.8 | 52.8 | 55.8 | 57.7 | | | | | | | |
| related service activities | 43.8 | 44.2 | 47.1 | 50.0 | 51.8 | | | | | | | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 5.5 | 5.6 | 5.7 | 5.8 | 5.9 | | | | | | | |
| Fishing | 10.1 | 10.9 | 11.0 | 11.5 | 11.9 | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 2028.6 | 2061.7 | 2077.7 | 2108.5 | 2075.3 | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | 32.7 | 33.7 | 36.1 | 38.4 | 41.0 | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 115.4 | 124.7 | 134.8 | 146.8 | 149.8 | | | | | | | |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 352.4 | 355.5 | 374.0 | 396.9 | 405.1 | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 312.5 | 311.5 | 324.0 | 340.1 | 346.4 | | | | | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 39.9 | 44.0 | 50.0 | 56.8 | 58.7 | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation, real | 132.7 | 136.8 | 150.5 | 164.6 | 170.1 | | | | | | | |
| estate, renting and business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 187.9 | 200.1 | 216.3 | 234.3 | 242.7 | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 997.2 | 1059.1 | 1130.5 | 1201.6 | 1256.9 | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 3906.3 | 4032.3 | 4183.7 | 4358.4 | 4410.5 | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 111.2 | 121.7 | 133.8 | 143.3 | 153.7 | | | | | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | *** | | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 3795.1 | 3910.6 | 4049.9 | 4215.1 | 4256.8 | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Manufacturing.

Bulgaria

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the National Statistical Institute, Sofia. Official estimates and descriptions are published annually by the same Institute in "Stisticheski Godishnik" (Statistical Yearbook).

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). Most transition economies went directly from the Material Product System (MPS) to the 1993 SNA and did not implement the System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. In the reporting year 1999, the official currency has changed to denominated lev (1 denominated lev equals 1000 lev).

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-c | lenom. 1:100 | 0), Westerr | calendar ye | ear | | | | | | | Data in tens | of mill |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------------|------------|---------------------|--------|--------|--------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | 200 | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditures | s of the gro | ss domesti | ic product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 47947.7 | 75654.7 | 152293.2 | 1491247.9 | 1858471.4 | 2090.1 | 2329.2 | 2581.8 | 2807.0 | 3031.4 | 3300.1 | |
| Household final consumption expenditure | 38765.0 | 61882.7 | 130644.1 | 1266416.0 | | 1687.0 | 1839.6 | 2051.1 | 2209.9 | 2359.0 | 2573.1 | |
| NPISHs final consumption | 148.0 | 331.2 | 618.3 | 6020.2 | 7967.2 | | | | | | | |
| expenditure General government final | 9034.7 | 13440.8 | 21030.8 | 218811.7 | 344029.2 | 9.4 | 11.0 | 13.1 | 13.9 | 16.9 | 16.1 | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 4686.7 | 6632.1 | 10801.7 | 113366.5 | 159676.4 | 393.7 | 478.6 | 517.6 | 583.2 | 655.5 | 710.8 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 4348.0 | 6808.7 | 10229.1 | 105445.2 | 184352.8 | 182.8 | 218.2 | 236.7 | 258.5 | 308.7 | 324.4 | |
| expenditure Gross capital formation | 4936.0 | 13780.7 | 14299.8 | 172232.9 | 378481.1 | 211.0 | 260.4 | 280.9 | 324.7 | 346.9 | 386.4 | |
| · | | | | | | 426.3 | 489.4 | 614.1 | 640.5 | 751.1 | 893.9 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 7232.7 | 13426.9 | 23847.0 | 191350.5 | 291977.5 | 360.1 | 420.6 | 541.5 | 590.9 | 669.4 | 795.7 | |
| Changes in inventories a | -2296.7 | 353.8 | -9547.2 | -19117.6 | 86503.6 | 66.2 | 68.8 | 72.6 | 49.6 | 81.6 | 98.1 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 23677.0 | 39317.2 | 97616.3 | 1015535.8 | 1055255.8 | 1060.1 | 1490.2 | 1651.0 | 1718.0 | 1850.0 | 2221.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 21619.4 | | | | | | | | 1185.8 | 1304.2 | 1563.5 | |
| Exports of services | 2057.6 | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and | 24005.5 | 40720.4 | 88092.1 | 935761.2 | 1050094.1 1050.1 | 1197.3 | 1633.4 | 1876.0 | 532.3 1932.1 | 545.8 2177.9 | 657.5 2611.1 | |
| Imports of goods | 20943.7 | | | *** | | 927.3 | | 1465.4 | | | 2095.1 | |
| Imports of services | 3061.8 | | | | 803.7 | | 1277.7 | | 1516.7 | 1734.4 | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 246.4 0.0 | 270.0 | 355.7 | 410.6 | 415.4 | 443.5 | 516.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 52555.2 | 88032.2 | 176117.2 | 1743255.4 | 2242114.2 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -3.0 | |
| PRODUCT | | | | | | 2379.0 | 2675.3 | 2970.9 | 3233.5 | 3454.7 | 3800.8 | |

^a Includes Acquisitions less disposal of valuables.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------|--------------|------------|-----------|---------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | 200 | | | | | | | |
| Base year | 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| | Expenditures | s of the aro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 26365.0 | 47018.1 | 69468.4 | | 1551307.1 | 2021.4 | 2209.8 | 2432.1 | 2676.1 | 2992.8 | 3183.3 | |
| Household final | 21314.9 | 38513.7 | 59501.0 | 116746.3 | 1301429.4 | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 82.0 | 206.2 | 284.4 | 524.1 | 5880.5 | 1651.8 | 1760.1 | 1935.0 | 2124.1 | 2348.8 | 2489.2 | |
| expenditure | | | | | | 8.6 | 10.1 | 11.9 | 13.4 | 16.5 | 15.4 | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 4968.1 | 8298.2 | 9683.0 | 20468.9 | 243997.2 | 361.1 | 439.6 | 485.1 | 538.6 | 627.5 | 678.8 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 2595.1 | 4041.7 | 5134.6 | 10636.8 | 113891.4 | 169.1 | 200.6 | 217.3 | 240.9 | 293.0 | 311.8 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 2373.0 | 4256.5 | 4548.4 | 9832.1 | 130105.8 | 192.0 | 239.1 | 267.8 | 297.7 | 334.6 | 366.9 | |
| Gross capital formation | 4105.5 | 8657.6 | 6272.7 | 16190.4 | 342786.0 | 417.4 | 482.0 | 587.7 | 641.3 | 757.0 | 862.6 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 3913.4 | 8397.0 | 10579.8 | 18858.0 | 258627.6 | 352.8 | 415.6 | 518.6 | 587.4 | 673.0 | 750.1 | |
| Changes in inventories | a 192.1 | 260.6 | -4307.1 | -2667.6 | 84158.4 | 64.6 | 66.3 | 69.0 | 53.9 | 84.0 | 112.5 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | ••• | | 43972.8 | 110072.9 | 968163.9 968.2 | 1002.4 | 1236.0 | 1639.2 | 1767.2 | 1855.6 | 2091.5 | |
| Exports of goods | ••• | | | | 735.1 | 711.8 | 880.4 | 1145.5 | 1246.9 | 1312.7 | 1471.5 | |
| Exports of services | ••• | | | | 233.1 | 290.6 | 355.7 | 493.8 | 520.3 | 542.9 | 620.0 | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | | | 39954.2 | 97705.9 | 1049151.8 1049.2 | 1147.5 | 1420.5 | 1874.9 | 1968.4 | 2227.8 | 2484.5 | |
| Imports of goods | | | | | 822.6 | 891.8 | 1109.1 | 1473.7 | 1566.3 | 1794.5 | 1978.6 | |
| Imports of services | | | | | 226.6 | 255.7 | 311.4 | 401.2 | 402.1 | 433.3 | 505.9 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -6.0 | |
| quals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 30436.9 | 54058.4 | 79759.7 | 166296.7 | 1813105.2 | ••• | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |

^a Includes Acquisitions less disposal of valuables.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year Data in tens of millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 100 200 **GROSS DOMESTIC** 52555.2 88032.2 176117.2 1743255.4 a 2242114.2 PRODUCT 2379.0 2675.3 2970.9 3233.5 3454.7 3800.8 Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the 8350.0 rest of the world, net 7.1 6.7 8.9 11.7 9.4 14.7 Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of 8960.0 the world 7.8 12.4 15.4 15.1 11.6 16.4 Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of 610.0 2.2 the world 0.7 5.7 6.5 3.4 1.7 Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, -1081.0 -2863.6 -6919.0 -58887.0 -59370.0 -39.8 -74.2 -75.3 -67.5 -120.2 -82.5 Plus: Property income -1033.0 36254.4 471.8 3236.4 45240.0 from the rest of the world 53.9 61.5 49.9 45.1 40.0

2293.7

2507.3

2784.1

3377.4

3646.9

PRODUCT

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------------------|-------------|----------|--------------------------|------------------|-------------|---------------|------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Less: Property income - to the rest of the world Sum of Compensation of | 1552.8 | 3896.6 | 10155.4 | 95141.4 | 104610.0 | 80.7 | 128.1 | 136.8 | 117.4 | 165.4 | 122.4 | |
| employees and property income - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation | -1081.0 | -2863.6 | -6919.0 | -58887.0 | -51019.5 | -32.7 | -67.5 | -66.4 | -55.8 | -110.8 | -67.8 | |
| of employees and property income - from the rest of the world | | | | | 54200.0 | 48.7 | 66.3 | 76.9 | 65.0 | 56.7 | 56.4 | |
| Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - to the rest of the world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | | | | | 105220.0 | 81.4 | 133.8 | 143.3 | 120.8 | 167.5 | 124.1 | |
| production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 51474.2 | 85168.6 | 167951.1 | 1646633.5 | 2191094.7 | 2346.3 | 2607.8 | 2904.5 | 3177.7 | 3343.9 | 3733.1 | |
| and to the rest of the world, net | 123.1 | 81.5 | 1704.7 | 39877.1 | 40450.0 | 55.2 | 61.8 | 109.9 | 110.9 | 119.8 | 173.7 | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world | 391.7 | 332.3 | 4075.2 | 47075.7 | 46020.0 | 60.6 | 75.5 | 131.8 | 132.2 | 152.2 | 205.0 | |
| Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world | 268.6 | 250.8 | 2370.5 | 7198.6 | 5570.0 | 5.4 | 13.7 | 21.9 | 21.3 | 32.4 | 31.3 | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 51597.3 | 85250.1 | 169655.8 | 1686510.6 | 2231544.2 | 2401.6 | 2669.6 | 3014.4 | 3288.6 | 3463.7 | 3906.8 | |
| Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final consumption | 47947.7 | 75654.7 | | 1491247.9 | | 2090.1 | 2329.2 | 2581.8 | 2807.0 | 3031.4 | 3300.1 | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 3649.6 | 9595.4 | 17362.6 | 195262.7 | 373072.8 | 311.5 | 340.4 | 432.6 | 481.6 | 432.2 | 606.7 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | -10.1 | -0.4 | 5.4 | -0.0 | 0.0 | -0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from the rest of the world | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 5.4 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world Less: Gross capital formation | 4936.0 | 13780.7 | 14299.8 | 172232.9 | 10.1 378481.0 | 0.4 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Less: Acquisitions less | 1000.0 | 10.00.1 | 1-1200.0 | 1, 2202.3 | 0.0-101.0 | 426.3 | 489.4 | 614.1 | 640.5 | 751.1 | 893.9 | |
| disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | ••• | | | | | | 3.0 | |
| Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | -1286.4 | -4185.3 | 3062.8 | 23029.8 | -5418.4 | -115.2 | -143.9 | -181.6 | -158.9 | -318.9 | -284.2 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | let values: 0 5358.6 | Gross Natio | | e / Gross Na 115750.7 | tional Dispos | sable Incom | ne / Saving (| Gross less | Consumptio | on of fixed o | apital | |
| capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | 46115.6 | 7682.9 | | 1530882.8 | | 278.5 | 292.1 | 336.5 | 405.9 | 462.6 | | |
| INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | 46238.7 | 77567.2 | | 1570759.9 | | 2067.9 | 2315.7 | 2568.0 | 2771.8 | 2881.2 | ••• | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Equals: SAVING, NET | -1709.0 | 1912.5 | 3036.8 | | 112381.6 | 2123.1 | 2377.5 | 2677.9 | 2882.4 | 3001.0 | | |
| | | .3.2.3 | | | 30 | 33.0 | 48.4 | 96.0 | 75.4 | -30.4 | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year Data in tens of millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------|----------------------|----------|-----------|-----------|---------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| li | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 6038.4 | 11141.6 | 25040.5 | 408254.3 | 376941.5 | 345800.0 345.8 | 330.1 | 353.3 | 345.9 | 349.8 | 358.1 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 6038.4 | 11141.6 | 24974.4 | 407629.4 | 376043.1 | 344600.0 344.6 | 328.9 | 352.0 | 344.5 | 348.4 | 356.7 | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | ••• | | 24384.2 | 402938.1 | 369889.4 | 337.0 | 323.3 | 347.5 | 339.2 | 342.1 | 350.2 | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | | | 590.2 | 4691.3 | 6153.7 | 7.5 | 5.6 | 4.5 | 5.3 | 6.4 | 6.5 | |
| Fishing | | | 66.1 | 624.9 | 898.4 | 1200.0 1.2 | 1.2 | 1.3 | 1.4 | 1.4 | 1.4 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 13227.1 a | 22859.7ª | 2916.9 | 34473.1 | 36715.1 | 40300.0 40.3 | 38.6 | 40.3 | 41.3 | 44.0 | 53.4 | |
| Manufacturing | | *** | 35845.9 | 289416.1 | 383671.5 | 358200.0 358.3 | 421.3 | 460.6 | 496.6 | 551.6 | 616.6 | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | | 5261.8 | 68932.5 | 114238.7 | 91800.0 107.0 | 143.7 | 159.1 | 163.4 | 165.2 | 159.3 | |
| Construction | 2508.4 | 4157.1 | 7024.8 | 42463.7 | 96590.0 | 106900.0 106.9 | 108.7 | 120.3 | 127.6 | 136.4 | 158.5 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 5293.4 | 8825.8 | 20137.0 | 159937.0 | 170642.8 | 214200.0 199.1 | 223.1 | 247.3 | 266.8 | 281.2 | 315.2 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 5293.4 | 8825.8 | 17961.3 | 134714.0 | 127401.0 | 165600.0 150.5 | 173.1 | 193.7 | 210.5 | 218.6 | 247.5 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | | | 2175.7 | 25223.0 | 43241.8 | 48600.0 48.6 | 50.0 | 53.5 | 56.3 | 62.5 | 67.7 | |
| Transport, storage and communications | 3403.4 | 4968.2 | 12314.8 | 131062.0 | 172464.5 | 211700.0 211.7 | 271.7 | 338.6 | 395.0 | 416.6 | 461.5 | |
| Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities; activities of travel agencies | | *** | 9258.9 | 96998.6 | 121815.7 | 131.6 | 165.7 | 195.3 | 213.1 | 219.5 | 236.3 | |
| Post and telecommunications | | *** | 3055.9 | 34063.4 | 50648.8 | 80.1 | 106.1 | 143.3 | 181.9 | 197.1 | 225.2 | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 5112.7 | 6752.4 | 43395.6 | 292411.9 | 389329.1 | 437700.0 | | | | | | |
| activities Financial intermediation | 5112.7 | 6752.4 | 14389.3 | 39823.2 | 50553.7 | 437.7 60200.0 | 471.7 | 522.3 | 573.6 | 599.1 | 632.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and | | | 29006.3 | 252588.7 | 338775.4 | 60.2 377500.0 | 70.6 | 83.1 | 98.6 | 114.7 | 135.5 | |
| business activities Public administration and | | | | | | 377.5 | 401.2 | 439.1 | 475.1 | 484.4 | 496.5 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 2222.3 | 24732.8 ^b | 5655.9 | 48407.6 | 120245.8 | 142800.0 142.8 | 163.3 | 175.4 | 195.8 | 213.2 | 246.2 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 3943.6 | | 8585.7 | 82468.7 | 144339.9 | 171100.0 171.0 | 197.5 | 218.4 | 246.5 | 265.7 | 293.4 | |
| Education | 3943.6 | | 3914.1 | 39120.9 | 67018.9 | 82700.0 82.7 | 99.6 | 107.3 | 112.8 | 119.4 | 132.0 | |
| Health and social work | | | 2916.2 | 29387.4 | 48763.9 | 56200.0 56.2 | 59.0 | 66.1 | 85.8 | 96.0 | 95.7 | |
| Other community, social and personal services | | | 1755.4 | 13960.4 | 28557.1 | 32200.0 32.1 | 39.0 | 45.0 | 48.0 | 50.3 | 65.8 | |
| Private households with employed persons | 7262.2 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | 49011.5 | 83437.6 | 166178.9 | 1557826.9 | 2005178.9 | 2120500.0 2120.5 | 2369.7 | 2635.6 | 2852.6 | 3022.7 | 3294.2 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 3750.0 | 6583.6 | 13740.5 | 36219.4 | 32544.5 | 35900.0 35.9 | 47.5 | 53.9 | 59.7 | 75.3 | 102.7 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 7293.7 | 11178.2 | 23678.8 | 221647.9 | 269479.8 | | 353.2 | 389.3 | 440.5 | 507.3 | 609.3 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | | | | | 297695.4 | 294.4 314.2 | 369.8 | 409.0 | 462.2 | 526.2 | | |
| | | | | | | 314.2 | 505.0 | ₩.00.0 | 702.2 | J2U.Z | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--------------------------------|---------|---------|----------|-----------|-----------|---------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | 28215.6 | 19.8 | 16.7 | 19.7 | 21.7 | 19.0 | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 52555.2 | 88032.2 | 176117.2 | 1743255.4 | 2242114.2 | 2379040.0 2379.0 | 2675.3 | 2970.9 | 3233.5 | 3454.7 | 3800.8 | |

^a Includes Manufacturing, and Electricity, gas and water supply.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-c | | | , | | | | | | | | Data in tens | |
|---|-----------|----------|------|---------|----------|-------------------|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Base year | 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing | 3250.6 | 6911.0 | | 33890.9 | 413293.5 | 397600.0 397.6 | 310.2 | 331.1 | 372.8 | 342.4 | 357.6 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | | | | 33842.2 | 412454.5 | 396000.0 396.0 | 308.9 | 329.9 | 371.4 | 341.0 | 356.1 | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | | | | 33188.3 | 406835.1 | 390.1 | 303.3 | 324.8 | 366.5 | 334.7 | 349.8 | |
| Forestry, logging and | | | | 653.9 | 5619.4 | | | | | | | |
| related service activities Fishing | | | | 48.7 | 839.0 | 5.9 1600.0 | 5.7 | 5.1 | 4.9 | 6.3 | 6.4 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 8742.0 a | 12329.0ª | | 2705.4 | 40777.9 | 1.6 34400.0 | 1.3 | 1.3 | 1.4 | 1.4 | 1.4 | |
| Manufacturing | | | | 29811.4 | 298707.8 | 34.4 361200.0 | 36.8 | 37.8 | 40.6 | 43.8 | 48.6 | |
| Electricity, gas and water | | | | 6507.5 | 91302.1 | 361.2 78400.0 | 397.2 | 439.4 | 490.6 | 553.4 | 589.5 | |
| supply Construction | 1611.4 | 2564.5 | | 5518.7 | 56207.9 | 93.1 99400.0 | 137.7 | 151.2 | 160.7 | 154.3 | 157.5 | |
| | 1011.4 | 2504.5 | | 3310.7 | 30207.3 | 99.3 | 108.3 | 112.9 | 124.3 | 133.4 | 148.8 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants | 2866.8 | 5077.1 | | 15048.3 | 142957.2 | 208300.0 193.6 | 213.3 | 240.1 | 258.4 | 275.3 | 311.1 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | | | | 12353.2 | 117590.3 | 159900.0 145.2 | 162.1 | 188.5 | 203.4 | 214.9 | 246.8 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | | | | 2695.1 | 25366.9 | 48400.0 48.4 | 51.1 | 51.6 | 55.0 | 60.4 | 64.4 | |
| ransport, storage and communications | 1918.9 | 4694.8 | | 14239.1 | 127969.5 | 191800.0 191.8 | 232.1 | 300.6 | 377.9 | 415.5 | 439.9 | |
| Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and | | | | | | .00 | 202 | 550.5 | 0.7.0 | | 100.0 | |
| auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies | | | ••• | | 87803.9 | 125.8 | 134.5 | 171.9 | 208.5 | 217.9 | 226.8 | |
| Post and telecommunications | | | | | 40165.6 | 66.0 | 97.6 | 128.8 | 169.4 | 197.6 | 213.1 | |
| inancial intermediation, real estate, renting and business | 2625.1 | 4141.6 | | 32496.8 | 279871.1 | 392600.0 | | | | | | |
| ctivities Financial intermediation | | | | 3657.9 | 42112.4 | 392.6 58500.0 | 452.9 | 481.9 | 532.4 | 600.9 | 615.1 | |
| Real estate, renting and | | | | 28838.9 | 237758.7 | 58.5 334100.0 | 65.7 | 78.7 | 92.7 | 112.4 | 127.4 | |
| business activities | | • | | 20000.9 | 201100.1 | 334.1 | 387.3 | 403.1 | 439.7 | 488.5 | 487.6 | |
| Public administration and lefence; compulsory social ecurity | | | | 4627.7 | 66368.1 | 123400.0 123.4 | 152.8 | 167.6 | 181.5 | 203.6 | 231.5 | |
| ducation; health and social work; other community, social | 7298.9 | 13145.0 | | 8488.2 | 84197.4 | 154000.0 | 405.4 | 400 4 | 000.0 | 0.40.0 | 005.0 | |
| end personal services Education | | | | 3873.1 | 39968.9 | 154.0 70900.0 | 185.4 | 199.1 | 228.2 | 249.2 | 285.0 | |
| | | | | | | 70.9 | 93.2 | 97.8 | 106.6 | 110 9 | 126.9 | |

70.9

57.1

50400.0 50.4

2976.9

29677.6

97.8

59.5

106.6

74.8

110.9

87.7

126.9

94.8

Health and social work

^b Includes Education.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------|----------------------|---------|----------|-----------|---------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 200 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | |
| Other community, social and personal services | | | | 1638.2 | 14550.9 | 32700.0 32.7 | 35.1 | 41.9 | 46.8 | 50.7 | 63.2 | |
| Private households with employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | 28313.7 | 50128.2 ^b | 75878.7 | 153334.0 | 1601652.5 | 2041100.0 2041.1 | 2226.9 | 2461.7 | 2767.3 | 2971.8 | 3184.6 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 1908.5 | 4051.4 | 6463.1 | 5417.2 | 26985.5 | 34200.0 34.2 | 44.8 | 50.8 | 57.4 | 72.8 | 98.7 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 4031.7 | 7981.6 | 10344.1 | 18379.9 | 238438.2 | | 325.2 | 373.2 | 406.3 | 478.4 | 561.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | ••• | ••• | | | 262241.8 | 305.0 | 339.8 | 392.2 | 427.3 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | 23803.8 | 18.2 | 14.6 | 19.1 | 21.1 | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 30436.9 | 54058.4 | 79759.7 | 166296.7 | 1813105.2 | 2293720.0 2293.7 | 2507.3 | 2784.1 | 3116.2 | 3377.4 | 3646.9 | |

 ^a Includes Manufacturing, and Electricity, gas and water supply.
 ^b Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-d | enom. 1:100 | 00), Western | calendar ye | ear | | | | | | | Data in tens | of milli |
|--|-------------|--------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------------|--------|--------|--------|---------------|--------------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 112719.3 | 190695.6 | 400306.8 | 3846314.0 | 4489884.4 | 4700.1 | 5441.8 | 6065.0 | 6416.3 | 7001.5 | 7859.2 | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | 63707.8 | 107258.0 | 234127.9 | 2288487.1 | 2484705.5 | 2579.6 | 3072.1 | 3429.4 | 3563.7 | 3978.7 | 4565.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 49011.5 | 83437.6 | 166178.9 | 1557826.9 | 2005178.9 | 2120.5 | 2369.7 | 2635.6 | 2852.6 | 3022.7 | 3294.2 | |
| Compensation of employees | 23868.0 | | 64600.6 | 588549.9 | 868827.5 | 880.0 | 924.5 | 1038.1 | 1103.4 | 1202.0 | 1343.8 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | *** | | *** | -11262.7 | -23.9 | -34.6 | -36.5 | -43.5 | -53.3 | -54.4 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | *** | | *** | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 13.8 | 17.3 | 18.3 | 12.9 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 13.8 | 17.3 | 18.3 | 12.9 | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | 11262.7 | 23.9 | 34.7 | 50.3 | 60.8 | 71.6 | 67.4 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | 11262.7 | 23.9 | 34.7 | 50.3 | 60.8 | 71.6 | 67.4 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a | | | | | 1147614.1 | 1264.4 | 1479.9 | 1634.0 | 1792.7 | 1874.1 | 2004.8 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) | 3750.0 | 6583.6 | 13740.5 | 36219.4 | 32544.5 | 35900.0 35.9 | 47.5 | 53.9 | 59.7 | 75.3 | 102.7 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | 260691.2 | 278.4 | 292.1 | 336.5 | 405.9 | 75.3 462.6 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | 510339.9 | 600.7 | 894.6 | 961.6 | 1069.5 | 1023.5 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | 376583.0 | 385.3 | 293.2 | 335.9 | 317.3 | 387.9 | | |
| Gross capital formation | 4936.0 | 13780.7 | 14299.8 | 172232.9 | 378481.1 | 426.2 | 489.4 | 614.1 | 640.5 | 751.2 | 893.8 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 7232.7 | 13426.9 | 23847.0 | 191350.5 | 291977.5 | 360.0 | 420.6 | 541.5 | 590.9 | 669.5 | 795.7 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|-------|---------|----------|---------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | -2296.7 | 353.8 | -9547.2 | -19117.6 | 86503.6 | 66.2 | 68.8 | 72.6 | 49.7 | 81.7 | 98.1 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross mixed income and FISIM.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Wes Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-c | | | calendar ye | ar | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millio |
|---|--------|---------|-------------|----------|----------|-----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | 58494.5 | 850845.8 | 812162.9 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | 763.6 | 761.3 | 825.4 | 796.9 | 798.9 | 832.2 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | | | 33454.0 | 442591.5 | 435221.4 | | | | | | | |
| orices | | | 33434.0 | 442391.3 | 433221.4 | 417.8 | 431.2 | 472.2 | 451.0 | 449.0 | 474.1 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6038.4 | 11141.6 | 05040.5 | 408254.3 | 376941.5 | 345800.0 | 431.2 | 4/2.2 | 451.0 | 449.0 | 4/4.1 | |
| | 6038.4 | 11141.6 | 25040.5 | 408254.3 | 376941.5 | | 330.1 | 353.3 | 345.9 | 349.8 | 358.1 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices Compensation of employees | | | | | 40460.4 | 345.8 | 330.1 | 333.3 | 345.9 | 349.6 | 330.1 | |
| compensation of employees | | | | | 40169.4 | 34.9 | 31.6 | 28.7 | 28.0 | 29.0 | 29.5 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | 0000 | 34.9 | 31.0 | 20.7 | 26.0 | 29.0 | 29.5 | |
| | | | | | -2660.3 | | -1.3 | 0.2 | -9.1 | 40.0 | 445 | |
| mports, less Subsidies | | | | | | -2.8 | -1.3 | 0.2 | -9.1 | -13.2 | -14.5 | |
| Taxes on production and | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.5 | 0.1 | |
| Taxes on products | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.5 | 0.1 | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | 2660.3 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 2.8 | 1.3 | 0.0 | 9.4 | 13.7 | 14.6 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | 0.0 | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | | 2660.3 | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | 2.8 | 1.3 | 0.0 | 9.4 | 13.7 | 14.6 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | 339432.4 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | ı | | | | | 313.7 | 299.8 | 324.4 | 327.0 | 334.0 | 343.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | | | | | 29843.7 | | | | | | | |
| apital | | | | | | 28.3 | 22.6 | 7.8 | 9.1 | 10.8 | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | 25901.3 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 26.4 | 20.7 | 50.4 | 39.0 | 39.2 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | 283687.4 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 259.0 | 256.5 | 266.2 | 278.9 | 284.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^b Includes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) but FISIM is excluded in the tables by industry.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re- | denom. 1:10 | 00), Westerr | n calendar y | ear | | | | | [| Data in tens | of millions | |
|--|-------------|--------------|--------------|------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | 791209.6 | 739.3 | 740.2 | 807.7 | 776.5 | 773.9 | 806.7 | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | • | | | | 421320.2 | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | 369889.4 | 402.2 | 416.9 | 460.2 | 437.3 | 431.8 | 456.5 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices Compensation of employees | | | | | | 337.0 | 323.3 | 347.5 | 339.2 | 342.1 | 350.2 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | ••• | | | | | | *** | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, we Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re- | | | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millio |
|---|------|------|--------------|------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | 18853.1 | 21.1 | 17.9 | 14.4 | 16.8 | 21.4 | 21.7 | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | : | | | | 12699.4 | | | | | | | |
| orices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | 6153.7 | 13.6 | 12.3 | 9.9 | 11.5 | 15.0 | 15.2 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | | | 0100.7 | 7.5 | 5.6 | 4.5 | 5.3 | 6.4 | 6.5 | |
| compensation of employees | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| axes on production and nports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| IIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | • | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re- | denom. 1:10 | 00), Westerr | n calendar yea | ar | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|-------------|--------------|----------------|--------|--------|---------------|------|------|------|------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | 232.7 | 1539.2 | 2100.2 | 3.2 | 3.2 | 3.4 | 3.6 | 3.6 | 3.8 | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | - | | 166.6 | 914.3 | 1201.8 | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | : | | 66.1 | 624.9 | 898.4 | 2.0 1200.0 | 2.0 | 2.1 | 2.2 | 2.3 | 2.4 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices Compensation of employees | | | | | | 1.2 | 1.2 | 1.3 | 1.4 | 1.4 | 1.4 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re- | denom. 1:100 | 00), Western | calendar ye | ar | | | | | | | Data in tens | of milli |
|--------------------------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | 8690.0 | 87004.0 | 96869.5 | | | | | | 4000 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | 101.1 | 100.3 | 103.7 | 103.7 | 111.7 | 136.3 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | | | 5773.1 | 52530.9 | 60154.4 | | | | | | | |
| orices | | | | | | 60.8 | 61.7 | 63.4 | 62.4 | 67.8 | 82.9 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 13227.1 | 22859.7 | 2916.9 | 34473.1 | 36715.1 | 40300.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | | | | 40.3 | 38.6 | 40.3 | 41.3 | 44.0 | 53.4 | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | 31156.3 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 25.7 | 27.4 | 37.5 | 40.0 | 28.8 | 29.4 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | -1828.2 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | -9.6 | -3.9 | 0.0 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.6 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | ••• | | | | 0.0 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.0 | 0.6 | |
| imports Tayon on products | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.2 | 0.6 | |
| Taxes on products | | | ••• | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Other taxes on | | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| production | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.2 | 0.6 | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | 1828.2 | | 0.0 | 0 | 0 | 0.2 | 0.0 | |
| | | | | | | 9.6 | 3.9 | 0.7 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | | 1828.2 | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | 9.6 | 3.9 | 0.7 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | 7387.0 | ••• | | | | | | |
| GIVOSS | a | | | | | 24.2 | 15.1 | 2.8 | 1.1 | 14.9 | 23.3 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | 7117 0 | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | | | 7117.6 | 8.8 | 8.8 | 11.7 | 12.6 | 12.2 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | 264.4 | | 0.0 | 11.7 | 12.0 | 12.2 | | |
| OI LIVATING SOIN LOS, NET | | | | | 204.4 | 15.4 | 6.3 | -8.9 | -11.6 | 2.8 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | 5.0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 11.0 | 2.0 | | |
| | ••• | | | ••• | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re- | denom. 1:10 | 000), Wester | n calendar ye | ear | | | | | | [| Data in tens | of millio |
|--|-------------|--------------|---------------|-----------|-----------|-------------------|--------------|--------|--------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | _ | | 147997.9 | 1281366.5 | 1368406.3 | 1284.5 | 1571.4 | 1701.8 | 1755.8 | 2024.2 | 2408.5 | |
| ess: Intermediate onsumption, at purchaser's rices | | | 112152.0 | 991950.4 | 984734.8 | 926.3 | 1150.2 | 1241.2 | 1259.2 | 1472.6 | 1791.9 | |
| equals: VALUE ADDED, SROSS, at basic prices | | | 35845.9 | 289416.1 | 383671.5 | 358200.0 358.2 | 421.3 | 460.6 | 496.6 | 551.6 | 616.6 | |
| Compensation of employees | - | | | | 255690.1 | 227.1 | 233.6 | 241.3 | 249.3 | 262.2 | 289.6 | |
| axes on production and nports, less Subsidies | - | | ••• | | -1091.4 | -1.3 | -3.4 | 3.0 | 4.1 | 2.9 | 2.5 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | • | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 3.6 | 4.3 | 3.5 | 2.6 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Other taxes on production | • | | *** | ••• | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 3.6 | 4.3 | 3.5 | 2.6 | |
| Less: Subsidies Subsidies on products | <u> </u> | | ••• | | 1091.4 | 1.2 | 3.4 | 0.6 | 0.2 | 0.7 | 0.1 | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | | 1091.4 | | | | *** | | | |
| production | - | | | | 129072.8 | 1.2 | 3.4 | 0.6 | 0.2 | 0.7 | 0.1 | |
| | a | | | | | 132.3 | 191.1 | 216.3 | 243.2 | 286.5 | 324.4 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | | | | | 61194.5 | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| apital PERATING SURPLUS, NET | = | | | | 61789.9 | 72.8 | 71.8 | 77.9 | 94.1 | 112.2 | | |
| IXED INCOME, NET | = | | | | 6088.4 | 49.9 9.7 | 114.6 4.7 | 133.7 | 145.7 3.4 | 170.6 3.6 | | |
| ross capital formation | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year

Data in tens of millions 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 Series 100 200 Output, at basic prices 18869.6 187494.8 286037.1 271.9 334.1 389.3 392.8 402.1 415.6 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 13607.8 118562.3 171798.4 prices 164.9 190.4 230.2 229.4 236.9 256.2 Equals: VALUE ADDED. 5261.8 68932.5 114238.7 91800.0 GROSS, at basic prices 107.0 143.7 159.1 163.4 165.2 159.3 Compensation of employees 40250.5 48.8 63.5 52.1 61.8 63.9 64.5 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies -8.2 -5.8 -6.6 1.9 23 48 24 Taxes on production and 0.0 2.1 imports 0.0 2.5 4.8 2.4 Taxes on products ... Other taxes on production 0.0 0.0 2.1 2.5 4.8 2.4

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--------------------------------|------|------|------|------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | 8.2 | 5.8 | 6.6 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | 8.2 | 5.8 | 6.6 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a | | | | 73996.4 | 64.0 | 98.2 | 95.4 | 97.6 | 96.5 | 92.5 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | 30.2 | 33.4 | 37.0 | 30.3 | 32.3 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | 52405.7 | | | | | | ••• | |
| capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | 21579.9 | 21.1 | 23.1 | 31.5 | 43.4 | 58.1 | *** | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | 10.8 | 42.9 | 75.1 | 64.0 | 54.2 | 38.4 | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -0.0 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100 1974 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 | | Data in tens | | | re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year | | | | | | | | |
|--|------|--------------|-------|-------|--|-------|-------|-----------|----------|---------|--------|--------|---------------------------|
| Output, at basic prices 17795.5 139532.1 237245.8 273.0 294.1 336.5 353.5 407.0 463.8 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices 10770.7 97068.4 140655.8 166.1 185.4 216.2 225.9 270.6 305.3 Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices 106.9 108.7 120.3 127.6 136.4 158.5 GROSS, at basic prices 10690.0 106.1 185.4 216.2 225.9 270.6 305.3 Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices 10600.0 108.0 120.3 127.6 136.4 158.5 GROSS, at basic prices | 2005 | 2004 | 2003 | 2002 | 2001 | 2000 | 1999 | 1998 | 1997 | 1996 | 1995 | 1994 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | 200 | | | | | 100 | Series |
| Less: Intermediate | | 400.0 | | | | | | 237245.8 | 139532.1 | 17795.5 | | | Output, at basic prices |
| Consumption, at purchaser's prices 10770.7 97068.4 140655.8 166.1 185.4 216.2 225.9 270.6 305.3 2508.4 4157.1 7024.8 42463.7 96590.0 106990.0 106.9 108.7 120.3 127.6 136.4 158.5 158.5 120. | | 463.8 | 407.0 | 353.5 | 336.5 | 294.1 | 2/3.0 | | | | | | Less: Intermediate |
| Prices Sequence 166.1 185.4 216.2 225.9 270.6 305.3 | | | | | | | | 140655.8 | 97068 4 | 10770 7 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices 2508.4 4157.1 7024.8 42463.7 96590.0 106900.0 108.7 120.3 127.6 136.4 158.5 158. | | 305.3 | 270.6 | 225.9 | 216.2 | 185.4 | | 1-10000.0 | 07000.1 | 10110.1 | ••• | ••• | |
| GROSS, at basic prices 106.9 108.7 120.3 127.6 136.4 158.5 Compensation of employees 48.6 47.5 50.9 53.8 57.9 61.2 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies -0.1 -1.3 0.5 0.8 1.4 0.2 Taxes on production and imports 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.7 1.4 0.2 Taxes on products 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.7 1.4 0.2 Other taxes on products 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.7 1.4 0.2 Less: Subsidies 1528.1 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.7 1.4 0.2 Subsidies on products 1528.1 0.1 1.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Other subsidies on products 1528.1 0.1 1.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS 58.4 62.5 68.9 73.1 77.1 97.0 | | 000.0 | 2.0.0 | 220.0 | 2.0.2 | | | 96590.0 | 42463.7 | 7024.8 | 4157.1 | 2508.4 | |
| Taxes on production and | | 158.5 | 136.4 | 127.6 | 120.3 | 108.7 | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | 45718.7 | | | | | Compensation of employees |
| imports, less Subsidies -0.1 -1.3 0.5 0.8 1.4 0.2 Taxes on production and imports | | 61.2 | 57.9 | 53.8 | 50.9 | 47.5 | 48.6 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | -1528.1 | | | | | |
| imports 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.7 1.4 0.2 Taxes on products | | 0.2 | 1.4 | 8.0 | 0.5 | -1.3 | -0.1 | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production </td <td></td> <td>0.2</td> <td>1.4</td> <td>0.7</td> <td>0.5</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>0.0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | | 0.2 | 1.4 | 0.7 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production <td></td> <td>Taxes on products</td> | | | | | | | | | | | | | Taxes on products |
| production 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.7 1.4 0.2 Less: Subsidies 1528.1 0.1 1.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Subsidies on products | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | Other taxes on |
| Less: Subsidies | | 0.2 | 1.4 | 0.7 | 0.5 | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | 0.2 | 1.4 | 0.7 | 0.5 | 0.0 | | 1528 1 | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.3 | | .020 | | | | | Eddd. Gubblaidd |
| Other subsidies on production 1528.1 <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Subsidies on products</td></th<> | | | | | | | | | | | | | Subsidies on products |
| production 0.1 1.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS 52399.4 77.1 97.0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | · |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, 52399.4 GROSS a 58.4 62.5 68.9 73.1 77.1 97.0 | | | | | | | | 1528.1 | | | | | |
| GROSS ^a 58.4 62.5 68.9 73.1 77.1 97.0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.3 | 0.1 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | 52399.4 | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | 97.0 | 77.1 | 73.1 | 68.9 | 62.5 | 58.4 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | MIXED INCOME, GROSS |
| | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed 3566.0 | | | 40.0 | 0.0 | 7.0 | 0.0 | | 3566.0 | | | | | |
| capital 5.1 6.0 7.8 9.2 12.8 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 27088.5 | | | 12.8 | 9.2 | 7.8 | 0.0 | | 27000 5 | | | | | |
| 20.4 46.4 52.0 64.4 57.0 | | | 57.8 | 61.4 | 52.8 | 46.1 | | 21000.5 | | | ••• | ••• | OFERATING SURPLUS, NET |
| MIVED INCOME NIET | | ••• | 31.0 | 01.4 | JZ.0 | 40.1 | | 21744 9 | | | | | MIXED INCOME NET |
| MIXED INCOME, NET 21744.9 14.2 10.4 8.3 2.5 6.5 | | | 6.5 | 2.5 | 8.3 | 10.4 | | 21177.3 | ••• | | | | MINED INCOME, INC. |
| Gross capital formation | | | 0.0 | 2.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | Gross capital formation |
| | | | | | | | | | | • | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re- | denom. 1:100 | 00), Western | ev (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | of millio |
|--|--------------|--------------|--|----------|----------|-------------------|--------------|-------|-------|--------------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | ••• | 38751.3 | 331561.1 | 345890.1 | 418.8 | 504.1 | 555.2 | 589.6 | 635.9 | 734.1 | |
| ess: Intermediate | | | 18614.3 | 171624.1 | 175247.3 | | | | | | | |
| orices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 5293.4 | 8825.8 | 20137.0 | 159937.0 | 170642.8 | 219.7 214200.0 | 281.0 | 307.9 | 322.8 | 354.7 | 418.9 | |
| SROSS, at basic prices Compensation of employees | | | | | 73587.0 | 199.1 | 223.1 | 247.3 | 266.8 | 281.2 | 315.2 | |
| axes on production and mports, less Subsidies | | ••• | | | -900.5 | 78.6 -2.5 | 88.5 -0.7 | 93.9 | 104.4 | 129.9 2.8 | 147.9 0.1 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | -2.5 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.3 | 2.1 | 3.0 | 0.1 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.3 | 2.1 | 3.0 | 0.7 | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | 900.5 | 2.5 | 0.7 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.2 | 0.6 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | ••• | | *** | 900.5 | 2.5 | 0.7 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.2 | 0.6 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | 97956.3 | 123.0 | 135.2 | 152.1 | 160.3 | 148.5 | 167.2 | |
| IIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | | | | 14413.3 | 20.5 | 25.9 | 33.6 | 44.4 | 57.8 | ••• | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | 66877.6 | 73.7 | 95.3 | 100.8 | 99.5 | 79.8 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | 16665.4 | 28.8 | 14.0 | 17.6 | 16.4 | 10.9 | | |
| cross capital formation | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year

Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year Data in tens of millions 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 Series 100 200 Output, at basic prices 31731.2 336203.7 416520.3 507.4 634.5 766.8 886.5 942.5 1063.3 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 19416.4 205141.7 244055.8 prices 295.7 362.8 428.2 491.5 525.9 601.8 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 12314.8 131062.0 172464.5 GROSS, at basic prices 395.0 211.7 271.7 338.6 416.6 461.5 88812.2 Compensation of employees 100.1 91.7 123.8 134.2 136.5 152.1 Taxes on production and -2620.0 imports, less Subsidies -1.1 -10.5 3.6 4.5 2.6 4.6 Taxes on production and imports 0.0 0.0 3.6 4.5 2.6 4.6 Taxes on products Other taxes on 0.0 0.0 3.6 4.5 2.6 4.6 production

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--------------------------------|------|------|------|------|---------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | *** | 2620.0 | 1.1 | 10.4 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | *** | 10.4 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | 2620.0 | 1.1 | 10.4 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a | | | | 86272.3 | 112.8 | 190.5 | 211.2 | 256.3 | 277.5 | 304.9 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | 112.0 | 190.5 | 211.2 | 230.3 | 211.5 | 304.9 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | 25225.1 | | | | | | | |
| capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | 50193.5 | 39.2 | 40.1 | 58.7 | 67.4 | 72.2 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | 10853.7 | 53.2 | 147.2 | 149.4 | 177.4 | 186.0 | | |
| | | | | | | 20.4 | 3.3 | 3.0 | 11.5 | 19.3 | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year Data in tens of millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 100 200 52108.4 367706.5 485035.7 Output, at basic prices 554.8 614.3 693.9 768.5 827.2 886.8 Less: Intermediate 8712.8 75294.6 95706.6 consumption, at purchaser's prices
Equals: VALUE ADDED, 117.0 142.6 171.7 194.9 228.2 254.8 5112.7 6752.4 389329.1 437700.0 43395.6 292411.9 GROSS, at basic prices 471.7 522.3 573.6 599.1 632.0 437.7 Compensation of employees 58361.6 58.7 65.3 84.7 89.7 98.8 121.7 Taxes on production and -153.7 imports, less Subsidies -0.2 -0.8 -0.3 0.3 0.2 1.5 Taxes on production and imports 0.0 0.0 1.1 1.5 1.1 Taxes on products ... Other taxes on production 0.0 0.0 1.1 1.4 1.5 1.1 Less: Subsidies 153.7 0.2 8.0 1.5 1.0 0.0 1.0 Subsidies on products ... Other subsidies on 153.7 production 0.2 8.0 1.5 1.0 0.0 1.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, 331121.2 379.2 **GROSS** 407.2 437.9 483.5 498.8 510.2 MIXED INCOME, GROSS ... Less: Consumption of fixed 39044 6 42.0 54.0 57.6 63.7 capital 46.4 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 259108.6 297.3 423.2 357.7 351.5 395.2 MIXED INCOME, NET 32968.0 40.0 3.1 32.3 2.7 39.9 Gross capital formation

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-d | enom. 1:100 | 0), Western | calendar ye | ear | | | Data in tens | of millions | | | | |
|---------------------------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|-------------|--------|-------|-------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | 10152.7 | 101763.6 | 201665.8 | | 000.0 | 047.0 | 0.40.0 | 200 7 | 444.0 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | 248.4 | 293.2 | 317.9 | 343.2 | 369.7 | 411.9 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | | | 4496.8 | 53356.0 | 81420.0 | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | 4430.0 | 33330.0 | 01420.0 | 105.6 | 129.9 | 142.5 | 147.4 | 156.4 | 165.7 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2222.3 | 24732.8 | 5655.9 | 48407.6 | 120245.8 | 142800.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | | | | 142.8 | 163.3 | 175.4 | 195.8 | 213.2 | 246.2 | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | 105198.7 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 122.2 | 140.8 | 151.4 | 157.1 | 186.6 | 215.3 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | 15047.1 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | 20.6 | 22.4 | 24.0 | 38.7 | 26.6 | 30.8 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | 12850.0 | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| capital | ••• | | | | 12050.0 | 20.6 | 22.4 | 24.0 | 38.7 | 26.6 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | 2197.1 | 20.0 | 22.7 | 24.0 | 00.7 | 20.0 | ••• | |
| 0. 2 | | | | | 2.0 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re- | re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of million |
|------------------------------------|--|-----------|--------------|----------|-----------|--------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | 1571 | 5.7 162835.9 | 240050.9 | 276.7 | 334.6 | 374.3 | 425.8 | 482.3 | 506.9 | |
| Less: Intermediate | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | | 7130 | 0.0 80367.2 | 95711.0 | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | 105.7 | 137.1 | 155.9 | 179.3 | 216.6 | 213.4 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3943.6 | 858 | 5.7 82468.7 | 144339.9 | 171100.0 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | | | 171.0 | 197.5 | 218.4 | 246.5 | 265.7 | 293.4 | |
| Compensation of employees | • | | | 129883.0 | 135.3 | 146.1 | 164.1 | 183.6 | 208.4 | 232.6 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | -472.3 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | -0.4a | -6.4 a | -46.7 | -48.7 | -56.3 | -50.5 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.8 | 0.6 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.8 | 0.6 | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | 472.3 | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | 0.5 | 6.3 | 47.4 | 49.5 | 57.1 | 51.1 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | 472.3 | | | | | | | |
| production | =, | | | | 0.5 | 6.3 | 47.4 | 49.5 | 57.1 | 51.1 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | b | | | 14929.2 | 36.2 | 57.9 | 101.0 | 111.6 | 113.6 | 111.4 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | ••• | | | 15030.7 | 20.1 | 25.1 | 29.4 | 29.4 | 36.3 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | ••• | | | -4660.9 | 2.9 | 31.4 | 67.9 | 80.5 | 53.7 | | |
| | | | | | 2.0 | 51.7 | 01.5 | 00.5 | 55.7 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------|------|------|------|------|--------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | 4559.4 | 13.2 | 1.3 | 3.7 | 1.7 | 23.6 | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | 25.0 | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, We | estern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data in ten | s of millions |
|--|----------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 7262.2 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-c | denom. 1:100 | 00), Western | calendar ye | ear | | | | | | | Data in tens | of milli |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Geries | | 100 | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| ı | ndividual co | nsumption | expenditur | e of housel | nolds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic | | 18663.8 | 40408.9 | 493650.7 | 523665.1 | | | | | | | |
| everages | | 4005.0 | 2540.7 | 24225.2 | 40444.0 | 519.6 | 556.0 | 606.9 | 601.4 | 602.3 | 675.6 | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics | | 1625.2 | 3518.7 | 31225.3 | 42141.0 | 49.9 | 65.4 | 75.1 | 73.2 | 90.3 | 108.1 | |
| Clothing and footwear | | 3906.2 | 8457.4 | 64766.3 | 81082.2 | 43.3 | 05.4 | 73.1 | 73.2 | 30.5 | 100.1 | |
| nouning and roomoa. | | | | | | 84.1 | 71.1 | 84.0 | 85.3 | 87.3 | 102.4 | |
| lousing, water, electricity, gas | | 16657.2 | 36064.7 | 311722.6 | 413074.0 | | | | | | | |
| ind other fuels | | | | | | 474.5 | 461.1 | 508.5 | 534.8 | 562.7 | 580.1 | |
| urnishings, household | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| equipment and routine naintenance of the house | | 1596.6 | 3457.1 | 27199.4 | 40224.0 | 51.3 | 67.8 | 75.9 | 76.5 | 84.6 | 95.0 | |
| Health | | 1459.3 | 3159.6 | 25329.0 | 25997.4 | 51.3 | 07.0 | 75.9 | 76.5 | 04.0 | 95.0 | |
| lealti | | 1400.0 | 3133.0 | 20020.0 | 20007.4 | 39.7 | 54.7 | 72.2 | 91.4 | 100.4 | 113.3 | |
| ransport | | 7195.3 | 15578.7 | 141107.1 | 158448.7 | | | | | | | |
| · | | | | | | 195.3 | 261.3 | 315.4 | 361.6 | 402.1 | 445.2 | |
| Communication | | 1053.7 | 2281.3 | 23172.4 | 35729.0 | | | | | | | |
| N | | 0000 4 | 4547.0 | 20770.0 | 50047.4 | 52.3 | 84.8 | 113.9 | 138.7 | 154.6 | 169.8 | |
| Recreation and culture | | 2086.4 | 4517.6 | 36776.2 | 53817.4 | 68.0 | 94.2 | 85.0 | 105.8 | 117.1 | 128.6 | |
| ducation | | 284.1 | 615.0 | 6014.3 | 14205.4 | 00.0 | 94.2 | 65.0 | 105.6 | 117.1 | 120.0 | |
| | | | 0.0.0 | 000 | | 15.0 | 15.0 | 19.7 | 24.9 | 25.0 | 27.5 | |
| testaurants and hotels | | 5494.8 | 11896.8 | 99713.8 | 153979.4 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 165.1 | 168.3 | 184.9 | 200.7 | 219.3 | 240.9 | |

^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

| | 1994 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------------------|--------------|--------------|-----------------|------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|--------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Miscellaneous goods and services | 1860.1 | 4027.1 | 32245.2 | 44220.1 | 47.5 | 53.6 | 51.4 | 60.4 | 69.7 | 76.6 | |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in domestic market | 61882.7 | 133982.9 | 1292922.3 | 1586583.7 | 1762.3 | 1953.3 | 2192.9 | 2354.8 | 2515.3 | 2763.1 | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents | | | 37572.6 | 91274.9 | 97.0 | 114.8 | 122.9 | 127.8 | 129.3 | 151.6 | |
| Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents | | 3338.8 | 64078.9 | 171383.6 | 172.3 | 228.5 | 264.7 | 272.7 | 285.5 | 341.5 | |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure | 61882.7 | 130644.1 | 1266416.0 | 1506475.0 | 1687.0 | 1839.6 | 2051.1 | 2209.9 | 2359.0 | 2573.1 | |
| | Individual consumption | n expenditui | re of non-pr | ofit institutio | ns serving | households | s (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Housing | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Health | 0.6 | 2.4 | 3.1 | 3.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Recreation and culture | 124.2 | 199.8 | 535.7 | 1240.5 | 1.1 | 1.1 | 1.6 | 0.9 | 1.0 | 1.0 | |
| Education | 3.1 | 41.2 | 17.9 | 27.8 | 1.7 | 2.8 | 3.1 | 4.0 | 5.6 | 5.4 | |
| Social protection | 15.2 | 28.2 | 255.2 | 177.2 | 0.1 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | |
| Other services | 188.1 | 346.7 | 5208.3 | 6518.2 | 6.4 | 6.9 | 8.1 | 8.8 | 10.0 | 9.6 | |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 331.2 | 618.3 | 6020.2 | 7967.2 | 9.4 | 11.0 | 13.1 | 13.9 | 16.9 | 16.1 | |
| | Individual consumption | n evnendituu | e of genera | al governmen | | | | | | | |
| Housing | 61.0 | 128.2 | 951.3 | 4347.7 | 4.0 | 3.6 | 4.3 | 4.0 | 5.9 | 1.3 | |
| Health | 2763.5 | 4648.0 | 44532.6 | 66044.3 | 70.2 | 76.2 | 78.5 | 91.9 | 129.1 | 130.8 | |
| Recreation and culture | 311.9 | 452.3 | 2392.7 | 6640.9 | 8.6 | 15.7 | 20.6 | 20.6 | 22.0 | 23.9 | |
| Education | 3006.0 | 4844.9 | 57597.7 | 71144.7 | 82.9 | 102.7 | 110.3 | 118.3 | 129.9 | 139.7 | |
| Social protection | 489.7 | 728.3 | 7892.2 | 11498.8 | 17.1 | 20.0 | 23.0 | 23.7 | 21.8 | 28.7 | |
| Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of | 6632.1 | 10801.7 | 113366.5 | 159676.4 | 182.8 | | | | | 324.4 | |
| general government Equals: Total actual individual consumption | 68846.0 | 142064.1 | 1385802.7 | 1674118.6 | 182.8 | 218.2 2068.8 | 236.7 2300.9 | 258.5 2482.3 | 308.7 2684.6 | 2913.6 | |

^a Data for 1996 should be considered as balance of expenditures abroad by residents and by non residents.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year Data in tens of millions 1994 1995 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 1996 Series 100 200 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 112719.3 a 190695.6 a 400306.8 a 3846314.0 4489884.4 6065.0 (otherwise, please specify) 4700.1 5441.8 6416.3 7001.5 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) 3750.0 6583.6 13740.5 36219.4 32544.5 47.6 59.6 75.3 36.0 53.6 Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on 7293.7 11178.2 23678.8 221647.9 269479.8 products 294.4 353.2 389.3 440.5 507.3 Plus: Taxes on products 314.2 369.8 409.0 462.2 526.2 Less: Subsidies on products ... 19.8 21.6 19.0 16.7 19.7 I. Production account - Uses 67457.8 113841.6 247868.4 2324706.5 2517250.0 Intermediate consumption, at b purchaser's prices 2579.6 3072.1 3429.4 3563.7 3978.7

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|-----------------|--------------|------------|--------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|----------|--------|------|-----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 52555.2 | 88032.2 | 176117.2 | 1743255.4 | 2242114.2 | 2379.0 | 2675.3 | 2970.9 | 3233.5 a | 3454.7 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 5358.6 | 7682.9 | 14325.8 | 115751.0 | 260691.2 | 278.5 | 292.1 | 336.5 | 405.9 | 462.6 | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 47196.6 | 80349.3 | 161791.4 | 1627504.4 | 1981423.0 | 2100.5 | 2383.3 | 2634.4 | 2827.6 | 2992.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | ıt - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 52555.2 | | 176117.2 | | | 2379.0 | 2675.3 | 2970.9 | 3233.5 | 3454.7 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | 868827.5 | 880.0 | 924.5 | 1038.1 | 1103.4 | 1202.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies | | | | | 258217.1 | 270.5 | 318.5 | 352.8 | 397.0 | 453.9 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | 297695.4 | 314.2 | 369.8 | 422.8 | 479.4 | 544.5 | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | 297695.4 | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | | | | | 0.0 | 314.2 | 369.8 | 409.0 | 462.2 | 526.2 | | |
| production Less: Subsidies | | | | | 39478.3 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 13.8 | 17.3 | 18.3 | | |
| Subsidies on products | _ | | | | 28215.6 | 43.7 | 51.3 | 70.0 | 82.5 | 90.6 | | |
| • | _ | | ••• | | | 19.8 | 16.7 | 19.7 | 21.7 | 19.0 | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | ••• | | 11262.7 | 23.9 | 34.6 | 50.3 | 60.8 | 71.6 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | c | ••• | | | 710430.9 | 820.0 | 1121.5 | 1241.9 | 1413.3 | 1407.8 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | 404638.7 | 408.5 | 310.7 | 338.1 | 319.8 | 390.9 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | arv income | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | = 40 400 0 | 000.0 | 4404.5 | 4044.0 | 44400 | 4407.0 | | |
| GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | 404638.7 | 820.0 | 1121.5 | 1241.9 | 1413.3 | 1407.8 | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | 877182.5 | 408.5 | 310.7 | 338.1 | 319.8 | 390.9 | | |
| Taxes on production and | _ | | | | 258217.1 | 887.1 | 931.1 | 1047.0 | 1115.1 | 1211.4 | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _ | | | | 297695.4 | 270.5 | 318.5 | 352.8 | 397.0 | 453.9 | | |
| imports | _ | ••• | *** | | | 314.2 | 369.8 | 422.8 | 479.4 | 544.5 | | |
| Taxes on products | *** | ••• | ••• | | 297695.4 | 314.2 | 369.8 | 409.0 | 462.2 | 526.2 | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 13.8 | 17.3 | 18.3 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | 39478.3 | 43.7 | 51.3 | 70.0 | | 90.6 | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | 28215.6 | | | | 82.5 | | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | | 11262.7 | 19.8 | 16.7 | 19.7 | 21.7 | 19.0 | | |
| production Property income | | | | | 133367.7 | 23.9 | 34.6 | 50.3 | 60.8 | 71.6 | | |
| | _ | | | | | 123.9 | 162.9 | 210.2 | 225.5 | 245.1 | | |
| Property income | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income | account - U | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | | 85168.6 | | | 2191094.7 | 163.7 | 236.5 | 285.5 | 293.0 | 365.3 | | |
| SINOSS IVATIONAL INCOME | | 0.0010 | 101331.1 | 1040033.3 | 2131034.1 | 2346.4 | 2608.2 | 2904.5 | 3177.7 | 3343.9 | | |
| ODOGO NATIONAL INOCES | II.2 Secondar | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 51474.2 — | Ø.8Ø1G0 | 167951.0 | 1040033.5 | | 2346.4 | 2608.2 | 2904.5 | 3177.7 | 3343.9 | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | 221664.2 | 233.4 | 250.8 | 239.7 | 248.0 | 263.5 | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | 254845.5 | 283.9 | 326.7 | 346.6 | 366.8 | 406.0 | | |
| Social benefits other than | | | | | 239594.8 | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind Other current transfers | | | | | 233411.5 | 282.7 | 380.6 | 389.9 | 473.0 | 442.3 | | |
| outor outrotte transcroto | | | | | 200411.0 | 303.6 | 383.6 | 424.4 | 504.0 | 497.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|-----------------|--------------|-------------|---------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|----------|--------|------|-----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of inco | me account | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | 221664.2 | 233.4 | 250.8 | 239.7 | 248.0 | 263.5 | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | 254845.5 | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | - | | | | 239459.0 | 283.9 | 326.7 | 346.6 | 366.8 | 406.0 | | |
| social transfers in kind | - | | | | | 282.9 | 382.2 | 394.3 | 475.7 d | 445.1 | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | 193107.9 | 248.2 | 320.2 | 310.1 | 390.4 | 374.5 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 51597.3 | 85250.1 | 169655.8 | 1686510.6 | 2231534.1 | 2401.6 | 2670.1 | 3014.4 | 3288.6 | 3463.7 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income ac | count - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 51597.3 | | | 1686510.6 | | 2401.6 | 2670.1 | 3014.4 | 3288.6 | 3463.7 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | - | | | ••• | ••• | | | 15.7 | 14.5 | 17.9 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 47947.7 | 75654.7 | 152293.2 | 1491247.9 | 18584/1.4 | 2090.1 | 2329.2 | 2581.8 | 2807.0 | 3031.4 | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 43599.7 | 68846.0 | 142064.1 | 1385802.7 | 1674118.6 | 1970 1 | 2060 0 | 2300.9 | 2/12/2 2 | 2684.6 | | |
| Collective consumption | 4348.0 | 6808.7 | 10229.1 | 105445.2 | 184352.8 | 1879.1 | 2068.8 | ∠ა00.9 | 2482.3 | ∠084.6 | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in | = | | | | | 211.0 | 260.4 | 280.9 | 324.7 | 346.9 | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds SAVING, GROSS | 3649.6 | 9595.4 | 17362.6 | 195263.0 | 373062.7 | ••• | ••• | 15.7 | 14.5 | 17.9 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 3333.4 | 17302.0 | 133203.0 | 373002.7 | 311.5 | 340.9 | 432.5 | 481.6 | 432.2 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - C | hanges in I | iabilities an | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 3649.6 | 9595.4 | | 195263.0 | | 044.5 | 040.0 | 400 5 | 404.0 | 400.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - | | | | 0.0 | 311.5 | 340.9 | 432.5 | 481.6 | 432.2 | | |
| ess payable | _ | | | | 94824.6 | -0.5 | 5.0 | -0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | ••• | | | 94024.0 | 92.6 | 66.2 | 38.2 | 121.9 | 46.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | 94824.6 | 93.0 | 61.2 | 38.2 | 121.9 | 46.0 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | - | | | | | 93.0 | 01.2 | 36.2 | 121.9 | 40.0 | | |
| NORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | ••• | 112371.5 | 32.5 | 53.8 | 96.0 | 75.6 | 30.4 a | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - C | hanges in a | essets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 4936.0 | 13780.7 | 14299.8 | | 378481.1 | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 7232.7 | 13426.9 | 23847.0 | 191350.5 | 291977.5 | 426.3 | 489.4 | 614.1 | 640.5 | 751.1 | | |
| formation | _ | | | 10447.0 | | 360.1 | 420.6 | 541.5 | 590.9 | 669.4 | | |
| Changes in inventories | -2296.7 | 353.8 | -9547.2 | -1911/.6 | 86503.6 | 66.2 | 68.8 | 72.6 | 49.6 | 81.6 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | _ | | | | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | -1286.4 | -4185.3 | 3062.8 | 23029.8 | -5418.4 | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | - | | | | | -115.2 | -143.8 | -181.6 | -158.9 | -318.9 | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | III.2 Financia | | _ | | | h | | | | | | |
| | e - | | | | | | | 865.0 | 920.5 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | 325.6 | 235.7 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | 51.0 | 21.6 | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | 291.6 | 127.3 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | -90.3 | 272.8 | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | 22 A | 21.1 | | | |
| Financial derivatives | - | | | | | | | 23.4 | 21.1 | | | |
| | = | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|--------------|------------|--------|------|------|------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net | - | | | | | | | 263.7 | 242.0 | | | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account | | | | | | | | 259.7 | -213.6 | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | - f | | | | | | | -145.6 | -140.7 | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | 979.1 | 566.2 | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | ••• | | 373.1 | 300.2 | *** | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | - | | | | | | | 484.7 | 61.8 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | ••• | ••• | | | | | | 111.3 | 71.3 | *** | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | 302.3 | 80.0 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | - | | | | | | | -216.1 | 154.7 | | | |
| reserves | | | | ••• | | | | 23.4 | 21.1 | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | 273.5 | 177.3 | | | |

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re | -denom. 1:10 | 00), Western | calendar ye | ear | | | | | | | Data in ten | s of millions |
|-------------------------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| | V.I External | account of | goods and | services - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | | 40720.4 | 88092.1 | 935761.2 | | | | | | | | |
| , , | | | | | | 1197.3 | 1633.4 | 1876.0 | 1932.1 | 2177.9 | | |
| Imports of goods | 20943.7 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of services | 3061.8 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 23677.0 | 39317.2 | 97616.3 | 1015535.8 | 1055255.8 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 1060.1 | 1490.2 | 1651.0 | 1718.0 | 1850.0 | | |
| Exports of goods | 21619.4 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of services | 2057.6 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| EVERNAL BALANCE OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF | 328.5 | 1403.2 | -9524.2 | -79774.6 | -5161.7 | | | | | | | |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | _ | | | | | 137.3 | 143.2 | 225.0 | 214.0 | 327.9 | | |
| | V.II External | account of | nrimary in | come and ci | irrant transf | are - Rason | ircae | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF | | | primary in | | | 0.0 110000 | | | | | | |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | | | | | | 137.3 | 143.2 | 225.0 | 214.0 | 327.9 | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | 606.0 | 107.0 | 1-10.2 | 220.0 | 214.0 | 021.0 | | |
| componication of employees | | | ••• | | 300.0 | 0.7 | 5.7 | 6.5 | 3.4 | 2.2 | | |
| Taxes on production and | _ | | | | | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.0 | 0.4 | 2.2 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | = | | | | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports | | ••• | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| . axoo on products | | ••• | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| 3 | _ | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 0.0 | | |

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^b Includes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^c Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.3 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries.
 ^d Discrepancy between Total Economy and the sum of domestic sectors.
 ^e Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.
 ^f Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account have not been reconciled.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|-----------------|-------------|-----------|-------------------|------------------------|------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|-----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | | | | | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| production Less: Subsidies | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products | = | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| | | *** | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | ••• | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Property income | 1552.8 | 3896.6 | 10155.4 | 95141.4 | 104613.5 | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | | | | | 0.0 | 80.8 | 128.4 | 136.8 | 117.4 | 165.4 | | |
| wealth, etc. | - | | | | 0.0 | *** | | *** | | ••• | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | 0.0 | 0.2 | 1.6 | 4.0 | 2.2 | 2.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | 5535.3 | 0.3 | 1.6 | 4.9 | 3.2 | 3.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | 5.0 | 12.0 | 17.1 | 18.6 | 29.3 | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | - | | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| | V.II External | | - | | | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | 8961.0 | 7.8 | 12.4 | 15.4 | 15.1 | 11.6 | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | · · · · | | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production Less: Subsidies | · | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Cubaidina an araduata | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 471.8 | 1033.0 | 3236.4 | 36254.4 | 45239.0 | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income and | | | | | 0.0 | 41.0 | 53.9 | 61.5 | 49.9 | 45.1 | | |
| wealth, etc. | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | | | | | 172.9 | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind Other current transfers | | | | | 45838.9 | 0.2 | 0.1 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.3 | | |
| | | | | | 1000010 | 60.4 | 75.5 | 131.4 | 132.2 | 151.9 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | ···· | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | | | | | | 114.8 | 148.5 | 181.6 | 158.9 | 318.8 | | |
| | V.III.1 Capital | | hanges in | liabilitica = | nd not wert | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | v.III.1 Capita | account - C | nanges in | iiabilities a | na net wortn 5418.4 | ı | | | | | | |
| BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | 0.0 | 114.8 | 148.5 | 181.6 | 158.9 | 318.8 | | |
| ess payable | | | | | 0.0 | 0.4 | -5.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | 0.0 | 0.4 | | 0.0 | | 0.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | 0.0 | 0.4 | 0.0 | | 0.0 | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | 0.0 | 5.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| NORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | 5418.4 | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | . | | | | | 115.2 | 143.5 | 181.6 | 158.9 | 318.8 | | |
| | V.III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | 5418.4 | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|--------------|-----------|----------------|------------|------|------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| | V.III.2 Finan | cial account | - Changes | in liabilities | and net wo | orth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | 262.3 | -143.3 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | 177.6 | -151.1 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | ••• | | | | 87.6 | -10.1 | | | |
| Loans | · | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | *** | *** | | | | -4.7 | 4.0 | | | |
| Insurance technical | - | | | | | | | -2.7 | 18.9 | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | ••• | ••• | • | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | 4.5 | -5.0 | | | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account | | | | | | | | -259.7 | 213.6 | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | 145.6 | 140.7 | | | |
| | V.III.2 Finan | cial account | - Changes | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | 148.2 | 211.0 | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | 18.5 | 22.8 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | *** | *** | | | | 27.3 | -59.8 | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | -15.4 | 51.3 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | · | | | | | *** | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | *** | ••• | 123.1 | 137.0 | ••• | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | *** | *** | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | -5.3 | 59.7 | | | |

^a Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account have not been reconciled.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year

Data in tens of millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|---------------|------------|------------|-----------------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | 2821194.6 | 2940.4 | 3710.7 | 4315.1 | 4574.2 | 4985.4 | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | 1811441.9 | 1878.6 | 2343.4 | 2749.9 | 2833.2 | 3200.8 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, in basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | _ | | | | 1009752.7 172916.9 | 1061.9 | 1367.2 | 1565.2 | 1741.0 | 1784.7 | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | _ | | | | 836835.8 | 178.4 883.4 | 191.6 1175.7 | 246.6 1318.5 | 302.4 1438.6 | 365.2 1419.5 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | II.1.1 Genera | ation of ince | ome accoun | t - Resour | ces 1009752.7 | 1061.9 | 1367.2 | 1565.2 | 1741.0 | 1784.7 | | |

| | 1004 | 1005 | 1006 | 1007 | 1000 | 1000 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2002 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|---------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|--------------------------|-------|---------|-------|---------|--------|------|-----|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Geries | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Componention of ampleur | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accour | nt - Uses | 596057.8 | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ | | | | | 582.3 | 606.2 | 713.9 | 752.1 | 799.3 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | | | | | -10819.8 | -22.4 | -33.9 | -35.9 | -36.3 | -43.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | - | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 13.0 | 16.3 | 17.3 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | _ | | | | 10819.8 | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | 424514.7 | 22.3 | 34.0 | 48.8 | 52.6 | 60.3 | | |
| GROSS | = | | | | | 501.9 | 795.0 | 887.1 | 1025.2 | 1028.3 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | account - | Resources 424514.7 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | | | | | 501.9 | 795.0 | 887.1 | 1025.2 | 1028.3 | | |
| Property income | _ | | | | 12676.2 | 11.8 | 14.3 | 20.3 | 28.4 | 35.4 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | account - | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | 64958.4 | 43.2 | 85.8 | 112.0 | 173.9 | 215.2 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | _ | | | | 372232.5 | 470.6 | 723.5 | 795.4 | 879.7 | 848.5 | | |
| | II 2 Secondo | ary dietribut | ion of inco | me accour | nt - Resources | 470.0 | , 20.0 | 700.4 | 0, 0, 1 | 0-10.0 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | m.z oeconda | ary GISHIDUI | or mco | iiie accoul | 372232.5 | .= | | ==== | a= | a | | |
| NCOMES Social contributions | _ | | | | 0.0 | 470.6 | 723.5 | 795.4 | 879.7 | 848.5 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | | | 5847.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| | _ | | | | | 11.8 | 14.1 | 16.8 | 16.5 | 43.9 | | |
| 3 | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of inco | me accour | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | 99707.8 | 106.7 | 106.5 | 79.8 | 104.6 | 122.2 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | | | 60670.8 | | | 71.6 | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | | | | 217701.4 | 66.1 | 94.6 | | 122.7 | 118.2 | | |
| NCOME | _ | | | | | 309.6 | 536.4 | 660.8 | 668.9 | 652.1 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income ac | count - Re | sources 217701.4 | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | _ | | | | | 309.6 | 536.4 | 660.8 | 668.9 | 652.1 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income ac | count - Us | es | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| pension funds SAVING, GROSS | _ | | | | 217701.4 | | | ••• | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | 309.6 | 536.4 | 660.8 | 668.9 | 652.1 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in I | iabilities a | nd net worth 217701.4 | | | | | | | |
| • | = | | | | | 309.6 | 536.4 | 660.8 | 668.9 | 652.1 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | _ | | | | 88922.7 | 87.2 | 51.0 | 24.7 | 112.0 | 38.5 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | • | | | | 88922.7 | 87.2 | 51.0 | 25.0 | 112.3 | 38.8 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | = | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.3 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.3 | 0.3 | 0.3 | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | 133707.2 | 218.2 | 395.8 | 438.8 | 478.5 | 325.3 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | • | | - | | 272165.7 | 303.9 | 353.6 | 463.5 | 503.8 | 615.8 | | |
| Gross fixed capital | _ | | | | 197101.2 | | | | | | | |
| formation Changes in inventories | _ | | | | 75064.5 | 241.4 | 275.8 | 395.8 | 459.1 | 536.7 | | |
| | | | | | | 62.5 | 77.8 | 67.7 | 44.7 | 79.1 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|--------------|------------|---------------|---------------|------|-------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | 2.4 | 3.0 | 27.7 | 4.5 | 7.5 | | |
| IET LENDING (+) / NET SORROWING (-) | | | | | 34458.4 | 90.3 | 230.8 | 194.3 | 272.6 | 67.1 | | |
| | I.2 Financi | al account - | Changes in | n liabilities | and net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | | | - | | | | | 588.3 | 570.1 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | -6.7 | -9.2 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | *** | | |
| Loans | | | | | | ••• | | -9.5 | 7.7 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | 435.1 | 121.2 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | -70.2 | 232.6 | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | 239.6 | 217.8 | | | |
| djustment to reconcile Net ending of Financial Account | | | | | | | | 200.0 | 20 | ••• | | |
| nd Capital Account IET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | ••• | | -350.8 | -725.6 | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | 194.3 | 272.6 | | | |
| | I.2 Financi | al account - | Changes i | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| let acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | 431.8 | 117.1 | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | 34.4 | 66.0 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | ••• | 14.5 | -3.7 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | 245.8 | -137.7 | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | -108.6 | 36.4 | | | |
| reserves | | | | | ••• | ••• | | 1.3 | 1.3 | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | 244.4 | 154.8 | | | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, W. Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re- | | | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | I | Data in ten | s of millions |
|--|--------------|-------------|--------------|------|-------------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | 78999.1 | 97.5 | 111.9 | 129.9 | 151.3 | 176.5 | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | 28878.3 | 07.0 | 40.4 | 47.5 | 50.0 | 00.4 | | |
| purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | - | | | | 50120.8 | 37.6 59.9 | 42.4 69.5 | 47.5 82.4 | 53.6 97.7 | 62.1 114.4 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | _ | | | | 4566.4 45554.4 | 5.3 | 6.6 | 8.0 | 6.9 | 8.6 | | |
| prices | | | | | -10004.4 | 54.6 | 62.9 | 74.3 | 90.8 | 105.8 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|--------------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|-----------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|-----|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| 'ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | II.1.1 Genera | ation of ince | ome accour | nt - Resour | ces 50120.8 | 59.9 | 69.5 | 82.4 | 97.7 | 114.4 | | |
| Compensation of employees | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accour | nt - Uses | 20566.3 | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | 26.1 | 25.9 | 33.4 | 37.0 | 39.9 | | |
| Other taxes less Other ubsidies on production | _ | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 0.5 | 0.4 | | |
| Other taxes on production | _ | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 0.5 | 0.4 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | = | | | | 29554.5 | 33.8 | 43.6 | 48.5 | 60.2 | 74.1 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | arv income | account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | | | y | | 29554.5 | 22.0 | 43.6 | 48.5 | 60.2 | 74.1 | | |
| roperty income | = | | | | 85681.5 | 33.8 | | | 60.2 | | | |
| djustment entry for FISIM | = | | | | -32544.5 | 83.4 | 106.9 | 121.8 | 117.2 | 118.3 | | |
| palanced by Nominal Sector) | = | | | | | -36.0 | -47.6 | -53.6 | -59.6 | -75.3 | | |
| roperty income | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | account - | Uses 26858.2 | | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | | | | 55833.3 | 22.6 | 33.5 | 51.2 | 48.0 | 68.9 | | |
| ICOMES | _ | | | | 55655.5 | 58.6 | 69.5 | 65.2 | 69.8 | 48.2 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Resources | | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | | | | 55833.3 | 58.6 | 69.5 | 65.2 | 69.8 | 48.2 | | |
| ocial contributions | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 14.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| ther current transfers | _ | | | | 8212.9 | 13.9 | 19.3 | 21.8 | 19.0 | 19.9 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | arv distribut | ion of inco | me accoun | nt - Uses | | | | | | | |
| current taxes on income, | II.2 Occorde | ary distribu | | ne accoun | 14533.5 | | | | | | | |
| vealth, etc. Social benefits other than | _ | | | | 0.0 | 16.8 | 27.6 | 49.1 | 25.1 | 10.9 | | |
| ocial transfers in kind Other current transfers | _ | | | | 8090.8 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| | = | | | | | 17.8 | 27.8 | 22.7 | 21.4 | 21.9 | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | | | | 41421.9 | 37.9 | 33.4 | 29.3 | 42.3 | 35.3 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income ac | count - Res | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | | | | | 41421.9 | 37.9 | 33.4 | 29.3 | 42.3 | 35.3 | | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income ac | count - Use | es | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | = | | | | | | | 15.7 | 14.5 | 17.9 | | |
| AVING, GROSS | _ | | | | 41421.9 | 37.9 | 33.4 | 13.5 | 27.8 | 17.4 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in I | iabilities ar | nd net worth | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | | | | | 41421.9 | 37.9 | 33.4 | 13.5 | 27.8 | 17.4 | | |
| apital transfers, receivable ess payable | _ | | | | 54.7 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - | | | | 54.7 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | _ | | | | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET | _ | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | 36910.2 | 32.6 | 26.8 | 5.5 | 20.9 | 8.8 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | issets | | | _5.0 | 5.5 | _0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| ross capital formation | Сарка | account - C | manyes iil a | | 9827.3 | 4 4 | 10.0 | 6.0 | 45.0 | 474 | | |
| | = | | | | | 4.1 | 10.9 | 6.3 | 15.9 | 17.1 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------|--------------|-----------|---------------|---------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|----------------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | | | 9827.3 | 4.1 | 10.9 | 6.3 | 15.9 | 17.1 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | 31649.3 | 0.0 33.8 | 0.0 22.5 | 0.0 7.2 | 0.0 11.9 | 0.0 | | |
| | l.2 Financia | al account - | Changes i | n liabilities | and net worth | | 22.5 | 1.2 | 11.9 | 0.5 | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | 5 | | | | | 276.9 | 341.8 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | 332.3 | 244.9 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | 1.4 | 2.5 | | | |
| Loans Shares and other equity | | | | | ••• | | | -48.9 | 17.3 | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | -23.6 | 35.5 | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | 23.4 | 21.1 | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net | | | | | | | | -7.7 | 20.5 | | | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account | | | | | | | | 57.7 | -0.5 | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | 7.2 | 11.9 | | | |
| III Net acquisition of financial | l.2 Financia | al account - | Changes i | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | *** | *** | 226.4 | 354.2 | *** | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | 71.5 | -23.3 | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | ••• | | 105.1 54.2 | 154.7 217.1 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | *** | | -1.3 | 1.5 | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | 2.7 | 3.3 | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | 2.1 | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | -5.8 | 0.9 | | | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, W Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re | | , | n calendar ye | ear | | | | | | ı | Data in ten | s of millions |
|---|--------------|-------------|---------------|------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | 415411.1 | 480.3 | 540.1 | 526.9 | 581.5 | 629.9 | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | 166099.3 | 189.3 | 226.8 | 219.0 | 239.3 | 256.9 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | = | | | | 249311.8 | 291.0 | 313.3 | 307.9 | 342.2 | 373.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------|---------------|-------------|-------------|----------------------------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | 26830.4 | 40.0 | 44.0 | 40.7 | 57 F | 47.4 | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | = | | | | 222481.4 | 40.6 | 44.9 | 43.7 | 57.5 | 47.1 | | |
| prices | = | | | | | 250.4 | 268.4 | 264.2 | 284.7 | 325.9 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accour | nt - Resoui | rces 249311.8 | 291.0 | 313.3 | 307.9 | 342.2 | 373.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accour | nt - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | 216704.1 | 250.1 | 268.2 | 264.2 | 284.7 | 325.9 | | |
| Other taxes less Other | - | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Subsidies on production Other taxes on production | - | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | - | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| production | _ | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | 32607.7 | 40.9 | 45.0 | 43.7 | 57.5 | 47.1 | | |
| | - II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prim | arv income | account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | , | | 32607.7 | 40.0 | 45.0 | 40.7 | -7- | 47.4 | | |
| GROSS Taxes on production and | = | | | | 258217.1 | 40.9 | 45.0 | 43.7 | 57.5 | 47.1 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | - | | | | 297695.4 | 270.5 | 318.5 | 352.8 | 396.9 | 453.9 | | |
| imports | _ | | | | | 314.2 | 369.8 | 422.8 | 479.4 | 544.5 | | |
| Taxes on products | _ | | | | 297695.4 | 314.2 | 369.8 | 409.0 | 462.2 | 526.2 | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 13.8 | 17.2 | 18.3 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | - | | | | 39478.3 | 43.7 | 51.3 | 70.0 | 82.5 | 90.6 | | |
| Subsidies on products | = | | | | 28215.6 | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | - | | | | 11262.7 | 19.8 | 16.7 | 19.7 | 21.7 | 19.0 | | |
| production Property income | = | | | | 24973.9 | 23.9 | 34.7 | 50.3 | 60.8 | 71.6 | | |
| Toperty income | _ | | | | 24973.9 | 19.4 | 30.8 | 53.6 | 67.1 | 78.4 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ary income | account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | 95569.8 | 89.9 | 108.4 | 110.6 | 54.0 | 72.4 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | = | | | | 220228.9 | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | - | | | | | 240.9 | 286.0 | 339.5 | 467.5 | 507.0 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of inco | me accour | 1t - Resources 220228.9 | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | = | | | | | 240.9 | 286.0 | 339.5 | 467.5 | 507.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | 221664.2 | 233.4 | 250.8 | 239.7 | 248.0 | 263.5 | | |
| Social contributions | - | | | | 254845.5 | 283.9 | 326.7 | 332.6 | 366.8 | 406.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | = | | | | 179584.0 | | | | | | | |
| | - | | | | | 222.3 | 291.4 | 291.5 | 365.4 | 328.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of inco | me accour | nt - Uses 232.0 | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | - | | | | | 0.4 | 1.0 | 1.3 | 1.2 | 1.9 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | = | | | | 239459.0 | 282.9 | 382.2 | 394.3 | 475.7 | 445.1 | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | 87835.5 | 119.8 | 161.3 | 178.7 | 205.0 | 195.8 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | = | | | | 548796.1 | 577.4 | 610.5 | 628.9 | 765.8 | 861.7 | | |
| | _ | | | | | 3/1.4 | 010.5 | 020.9 | 7 00.6 | 001.7 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income ac | count - Re | sources 548796.1 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | | | | | 577.4 | 610.5 | 628.9 | 765.8 | 861.7 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income ac | count - Us | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | | disposable | income ac | count - Us | es 344029.2 | 393.7 | 478.6 | 517.7 | 583.2 | 655.5 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|---------------|-----------|---------------|--------------------------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Collective consumption | | | | | 184352.8 | | 000.4 | 000.0 | 204 = | 0.40.0 | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in | = | | | | | 211.0 | 260.4 | 280.9 | 324.7 | 346.8 | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | | | | 204766.9 | 183.7 | 131.9 | 111.3 | 182.6 | 206.2 | | |
| | - III 1 Canital | account C | hanges in | liabilitias a | nd not worth | 100.7 | 101.0 | 111.5 | 102.0 | 200.2 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | III. I Capitai | account - C | nanges in | nabilities a | nd net worth 204766.9 | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | | | | -89283.6 | 183.7 | 131.9 | 111.3 | 182.6 | 206.2 | | |
| less payable Capital transfers, receivable | _ } | | | | 2770.5 | -87.2 | -49.8 | -29.6 | -112.8 | -32.6 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | - - | | | | 92054.1 | 2.9 | 8.2 | 4.3 | 4.6 | 6.7 | | |
| payable | <u>_</u> , | | | | 92054.1 | 90.1 | 58.0 | 33.9 | 117.4 | 39.3 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | 88652.9 | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | _ | | | | | 55.9 | 37.3 | 37.9 | 12.3 | 126.6 | | |
| Gross capital formation | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in | assets | 78295.5 | | | | | | | |
| | = | | | | | 90.2 | 97.9 | 103.5 | 99.0 | 96.7 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | | | 72579.8 | 92.4 | 97.8 | 103.5 | 97.7 | 97.9 | | |
| Changes in inventories | _ | | | | 5715.7 | -2.2 | 0.1 | -0.1 | 1.3 | -1.2 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced | = | | | | 0.0 | ••• | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | = | | | | 37187.8 | -2.4 | -3.0 | -27.7 | -4.5 | -7.5 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | _ | | | | | 8.7 | -12.9 | 5.9 | -24.7 | 84.5 | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | III.2 Financi | ial account - | Changes i | n liabilities | and net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | = | | | | | | | -43.0 | -48.3 | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | _ | | | | ••• | | | 59.1 | 11.4 | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | -128.9 | -55.7 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | = | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| Other accounts payable | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net | = | | | | | | | 26.8 | -4.0 | | | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account | | | | | | | | -7.7 | 31.2 | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | _ | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | a — | | | | | | | 41.8 | -6.4 | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financi | ial account - | Changes i | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets Monetary gold and SDRs | _ | | | | | | | -8.9 | -23.5 | | | |
| | _ | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | 29.1 | 63.2 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 3 | | | | | | | -8.2 | -80.1 | | | |
| Loans | = | | | | | | | 2.8 | -0.3 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | _ | | | | | | | -59.9 | -22.0 | | | |
| reserves | _ | | | | | | | 0.2 | 0.2 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | 27.1 | 15.5 | | | |

^a Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account have not been reconciled.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re | e-denom. 1:10 | OUU), Westerr | n calendar y | ear | | | | | [| Data in tens | s ot milli |
|---|---------------|---------------|--------------|-------------------------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | I. Productio | on account - | Resources | 1166312.4 | 1172.5 | 1065.5 | 1070.6 | 1092.0 | 1178.5 | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | 473136.6 | 468.8 | 450.5 | 398.1 | 427.3 | 434.1 | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | | | | 693175.8 | 703.7 | 615.1 | 672.6 | 664.7 | 744.3 | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | _ | | | 56232.6 | 54.2 | 48.8 | 36.8 | 38.9 | 41.6 | | |
| /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | - | | | 636943.2 | 649.5 | 566.2 | 635.8 | 625.8 | 702.7 | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | II.1.1 Gener | ation of ince | ome accour | nt - Resources 693175.8 | 703.7 | 615.1 | 672.6 | 664.7 | 744.3 | | |
| Compensation of employees | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | ome accour | nt - Uses 32724.4 | 17.3 | 20.1 | 20.0 | 22.8 | 30.7 | | |
| Other taxes less Other ubsidies on production | _ | | | -340.9 | -1.5 | -0.7 | 0.3 | -7.7 | -10.7 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | | | 0.0 340.9 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.3 | 0.5 | 0.6 | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | 256153.6 | 1.5 | 0.7 | 0.0 | 8.2 | 11.3 | | |
| GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | 404638.7 | 279.4 | 285.0 | 314.2 | 329.8 | 333.5 | | |
| | | | | P | 408.5 | 310.7 | 338.1 | 319.8 | 390.9 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | II.1.2 Alloca | ition of prim | ary income | account - Resources 256153.6 | 279.4 | 285.0 | 314.2 | 329.8 | 333.5 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | 404638.7 877182.5 | 408.5 | 310.7 | 338.1 | 319.8 | 390.9 | | |
| Compensation of employees Property income | _ | | | 9782.3 | 887.1 | 931.1 | 1047.0 | 1115.1 | 1211.4 | | |
| Topolity income | _ | | | 0.02.0 | 9.0 | 10.7 | 14.2 | 12.9 | 12.8 | | |
| roperty income | II.1.2 Alloca | ition of prim | ary income | account - Uses 5335.8 | 8.1 | 8.8 | 11.8 | 17.1 | 8.8 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | | | 1542421.3 | 1576.0 | 1528.6 | 1701.8 | 1760.5 | 1939.8 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | tion of inco | me account - Resources 1542421.3 | 1576.0 | 1528.6 | 1701.8 | 1760.5 | 1939.8 | | |
| ocial contributions | _ | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | _ | | | 239594.8 | 282.7 | 380.6 | 389.9 | 473.0 | 442.3 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | | 37250.2 | 43.1 | 33.9 | 61.8 | 66.8 | 66.2 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|---------------|--------|--------|--------|---------|--------|------|------|
| eries | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | tion of inco | me accour | | | | | | | | |
| urrent taxes on income, ealth, etc. | | | | | 107190.9 | 109.5 | 115.8 | 109.4 | 117.0 | 128.5 | | |
| ocial contributions | _ | | | | 254845.5 | | | | | | | |
| ocial benefits other than | _ | | | | 0.0 | 283.9 | 326.7 | 346.6 | 366.8 | 406.0 | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | _ | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| ther current transfers | | | | | 35321.4 | 40.2 | 29.8 | 29.6 | 29.3 | 27.6 | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | | | | | 1421908.5 | 1468.2 | 1470.9 | 1667.7 | 1787.2 | 1886.3 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | i dienoeahle | income ac | count - Po | cources | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | | uisposable | s income ac | count - Ne | 1421908.5 | 1468.2 | 1470.9 | 1667.7 | 1787.2 | 1886.3 | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | 15.7 | 14.5 | 17.9 | | |
| STISIOTI TUTIOS | II.4.1 Use of | f dienoeable | income ac | ecount - He | 05 | ••• | | 10.7 | 14.5 | 17.5 | | |
| inal consumption expenditu | | aisposable | , moonie at | US | 1506475.0 | | | | | | | |
| Individual consumption | _ | | | | 1506475.0 | 1687.0 | 1839.6 | 2051.1 | 2209.9 | 2359.0 | | |
| expenditure | <u></u> | | | | | 1687.0 | 1839.6 | 2051.1 | 2209.9 | 2359.0 | | |
| AVING, GROSS | _ | | | | -84566.5 | -218.8 | -368.8 | -367.7 | -408.2 | -454.8 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in l | liabilities a | nd net worth | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | | | | | -84566.5 | -218.8 | -368.8 | -367.7 | -408.2 | -454.8 | | |
| apital transfers, receivable | _ | | | | 237.2 | -210.0 | -300.0 | -307.7 | -400.2 | -454.6 | | |
| ss payable | _ | | | | 2007.7 | -0.5 | 3.7 | 4.6 | 0.4 | -6.4 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | е | | | | 3007.7 | 2.4 | 6.9 | 8.6 | 4.6 | 0.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | _ | | | | 2770.5 | 0.0 | 2.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 0.4 | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET /ORTH DUE TO SAVINGS | <u> </u> | | | | -140561.9 | 2.9 | 3.2 | 4.0 | 4.2 | 6.4 | | |
| ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | -273.5 | -413.9 | -399.8 | -446.8 | -502.8 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | assets | 47050 5 | | | | | | | |
| ross capital formation | | | | | 17050.5 | 28.0 | 26.9 | 38.7 | 19.6 | 20.3 | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | 11327.1 | | | | | | | |
| formation Changes in inventories | _ | | | | 5723.4 | 22.1 | 36.0 | 33.7 | 16.0 | 16.5 | | |
| _ | _ | | | | | 5.9 | -9.2 | 4.9 | 3.6 | 3.8 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| cquisitions less disposals of | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| on-produced non-financial ssets | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | | | | | -101379.8 | -247.3 | -391.9 | -401.7 | -427.5 | -481.6 | | |
| ., | III.2 Financia | al account - | - Changes i | n liabilities | and net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| et incurrence of liabilities | | | - | | | | | 20.7 | 510 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | 39.7 | 51.9 | | | |
| Securities other than share | es . | | | | | | ••• | *** | | *** | | |
| Loans | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | _ | | | | | | | 33.2 | 44.8 | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | _ | | | | | | | 6.5 | 7.1 | | | |
| djustment to reconcile Net ending of Financial Account | <u> </u> | | | | | | | 0.5 | 7.1 | | | |
| nd Capital Account | | | | | ••• | | | 690.3 | 492.4 | | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---------------|--------------|-----------|----------|------|------|------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | _ | | | | | | | -401.7 | -427.4 | | | |
| | III.2 Financi | al account - | Changes i | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | g | | | | | 328.3 | 116.9 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | = | | | | | ••• | | 320.3 | 110.5 | | | |
| currency and deposits | | | | | | | | 348.2 | -46.1 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | - | | | | | | | | 0.4 | | | |
| Loans | = | | | | | ••• | | ••• | 0.1 | ••• | | |
| Loans | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | = | | | | | | | -46.3 | 138.6 | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | = | | | | | | | 19.2 | 16.3 | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | *** | | | 7.2 | 8.0 | | | |

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|---------------|------------|-------------|--------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | | | | 7967.2 | 9.4 | 13.7 | 22.5 | 17.3 | 31.1 | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | = | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | _ | | | | 5149.4 | 5.3 | 9.1 | 14.9 | 10.3 | 24.8 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | | | | | 2817.8 | 4.1 | 4.6 | 7.6 | 7.0 | 6.3 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | - | | | | 144.9 | 0.0 | 0.2 | 1.3 | 0.2 | 0.1 | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | = | | | | 2672.9 | 4.1 | 4.4 | 6.2 | 6.8 | 6.2 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | _ | | | | 2817.8 | 4.1 | 4.6 | 7.6 | 7.0 | 6.3 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | 2774.9 | 4.1 | 4.1 | 6.5 | 6.9 | 6.2 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | _ | | | | -102.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -1.3 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | _ | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | - | | | | 102.0 | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | 144.9 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.3 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS | = | | | | | 0.0 | 0.5 | 2.4 | 0.1 | 0.1 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | account - F | Resources 144.9 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | | | | | 0.0 | 0.5 | 2.4 | 0.1 | 0.1 | | |
| Property income | = | | | | 253.8 | 0.3 | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.0 | 0.2 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | account - L | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | 20.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | | | | 378.7 | | 0.7 | 2.7 | 0.1 | 0.3 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|----------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | tion of inco | me account | t - Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | • | | | 378.7 | 0.3 | 0.7 | 2.7 | 0.1 | 0.3 | | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | | | 2516.9 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| | _ | | | | | 12.5 | 24.8 | 32.5 | 36.3 | 38.9 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | tion of inco | me account | t - Uses 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| vealth, etc. | _ | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | 1189.4 | 4.3 | 6.6 | 7.5 | 12.1 | 11.0 | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | | | | 1706.2 | 8.5 | 18.9 | 27.7 | 24.3 | 28.3 | | |
| TOOME | | | | | | 0.5 | 10.9 | 21.1 | 24.3 | 20.3 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | aisposable | income ac | count - Kes | 1706.2 | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | _ | | | | | 8.5 | 18.9 | 27.7 | 24.3 | 28.3 | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income ac | count - Use | e s 7967.2 | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | 9.4 | 11.0 | 13.1 | 13.9 | 16.9 | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | | | | 7967.2 | 9.4 | 11.0 | 13.1 | 13.9 | 16.9 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds SAVING, GROSS | _ | | | | -6261.0 | | *** | | *** | *** | | |
| AVING, GROSS | _ | | | | -0201.0 | -0.8 | 8.0 | 14.6 | 10.4 | 11.4 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in I | iabilities an | nd net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | | | -6261.0 | -0.8 | 8.0 | 14.6 | 10.4 | 11.4 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | | | | 69.0 | | | | | | | |
| ess payable Capital transfers, receivable | e | | | | 69.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.3 | 0.4 | 0.5 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | _ | | | | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.3 | 0.4 | 0.5 | | |
| payable | _ | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | -6336.9 | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | _ | | | | | -0.8 | 7.9 | 13.6 | 10.7 | 11.8 | | |
| Gross capital formation | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | assets | 1142.1 | | | | | | | |
| • | _ | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 2.1 | 2.1 | 1.2 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | _ | | | | 1142.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 2.1 | 2.1 | 1.2 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | _ | | | | 0.0 | ••• | *** | *** | | *** | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | -7334.1 | -0.7 | 8.1 | 12.8 | 8.7 | 10.8 | | |
| () | — III 2 Einanai | al account | Changes i | n liabilitios | and net wortl | | 0 | .2.0 | 0 | .0.0 | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | m.z Financi | aı account - | Guanges II | ii iiabilitles | and net worti | • | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | 3.1 | 5.0 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | s | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | ···· | | | | | | | |
| Loans | _ | | | | | | | 1.1 | -0.3 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | 3.5 | 4.7 | ••• | | |
| Insurance technical | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|--------------|------------|----------|------|------|------|-------|-------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | ••• | | -1.5 | 0.6 | | | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account | | | | | | | | -14.4 | -12.1 | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | -1 | 12.1 | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | 12.8 | 8.6 | | | |
| | | | 0 1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financi | al account - | Changes II | 1 assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | 1.5 | 1.5 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | 1.5 | 2.0 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | -0.1 | 0.3 | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | ••• | | -0.1 | 0.5 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | -0.5 | 0.9 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | 0.2 | | | |
| reserves | | | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | 0.6 | -1.9 | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-denom. 1:1000), Western calendar year Data in tens of millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 100 200 Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 65641.5 86.3 58.0 74.1 76.0 fishing 66.1 36705.3 Mining and quarrying 40.2 38.6 40.3 41 2 44 0 Manufacturing 374258.4 345.2 412.8 451.9 488.9 542.0 Electricity, gas and water 114223.4 107.0 supply 143.7 159.1 163.4 165.2 Construction 73143.0 91.5 97.4 111.3 124.0 128.7 Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and 144231.4 restaurants 158.7 194.2 215.8 235.5 250.7 Transport, storage and 157013.4 communications 189.2 267.0 334.0 381.9 395.4 Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business 30900.2 activities 49.9 105.8 84.7 132.3 99.4 Public administration and defence; compulsory social security
Education; health and social work; other community, social 13636.1 and personal services 14.1 49.8 81.9 99.6 83.3 Private households with employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy (otherwise, please specify)
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 1009752.7 1061.9 1367.2 1565.2 1741.0 1784.7

basic prices

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re- | -denom. 1:100 | 00), Westerr | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | Data in ten | s of millio |
|--|---------------|--------------|--------------|------|---------|------|------|------|------|-------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | = | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply Construction | - | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| notorcycles and personal and nousehold goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estaurants | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Fransport, storage and communications | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | | | | | 50120.8 | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and | _ | | | | 00.20.0 | 59.9 | 69.5 | 82.4 | 97.7 | 114.4 | | |
| lefence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ecurity Education; health and social | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| vork; other community, social and personal services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rivate households with | _ | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | = | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | | | | | 50120.8 | 59.9 | 69.5 | 82.4 | 97.7 | 114.4 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

Series 100: 1993 SNA, lev, Western calendar year

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-c | denom. 1:100 | 00), Westerr | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | Data in ten | s of millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|--------------|------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | | | | | 298.6 | | | | | | | |
| fishing Mining and quarrying | | | | | | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.3 | 0.6 | 0.6 | | |
| willing and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | | | | | 328.0 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply Construction | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | 4.457.0 | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and restaurants | | | | | 1457.8 | 2.1 | 1.9 | 1.7 | 2.1 | 2.3 | | |
| Transport, storage and | | | | | 1848.7 | 2.1 | 1.9 | 1.7 | 2.1 | 2.5 | | |
| communications | | | | | .540.7 | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business activities Public administration and | | | | | 9448.4 | 6.4 | 6.7 | 6.8 | 8.1 | 8.5 | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | | | | | 120245.8 | 142.8 | 163.3 | 175.4 | 195.8 | 213.2 | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | | | | | 115684.5 | 139.0 | 140.9 | 123.4 | 135.4 | 148.3 | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | | | | | 249311.8 | 291.0 | 313.3 | 307.8 | 342.2 | 373.0 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------|------|------|------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | | | | | 311001.4 | | | | | | | |
| fishing | = | | | | 0.0 | 279.3 | 271.8 | 266.6 | 271.3 | 273.3 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | 9.8 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Manufacturing | = | | | | 9085.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Manuacturing | | | | | 9005.1 | 12.8 | 8.3 | 8.6 | 7.6 | 9.5 | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | _ | | | | 15.3 | 12.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 7.0 | 0.0 | | |
| supply | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Construction | - | | | | 23447.0 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 15.4 | 11.3 | 9.1 | 3.5 | 7.7 | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | 0.4050.0 | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and restaurants | | | | | 24953.6 | 38.4 | 27.0 | 29.7 | 29.1 | 28.2 | | |
| Transport, storage and | _ | | | | 13602.4 | 30.4 | 21.0 | 29.1 | 29.1 | 26.2 | | |
| communications | | | | | 13002.4 | 22.5 | 4.7 | 4.6 | 13.1 | 21.2 | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | _ | | | | | 22.0 | -1.7 | 1.0 | 10.1 | 21.2 | | |
| estate renting and business | | | | | 298859.7 | | | | | | | |
| activities | | | | | | 321.6 | 289.7 | 348.3 | 335.6 | 376.8 | | |
| Public administration and | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | | | | | 12201.5 | 13.8 | 0.0 | 5.6 | 4.4 | 27.8 | | |
| Private households with | = | | | | | 13.8 | 2.3 | 5.6 | 4.4 | 27.8 | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | | | 693175.8 | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | | | | 703.7 | 615.1 | 672.6 | 664.7 | 744.3 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-profit institutions serving households

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re- | -denom. 1:100 | 00), Westeri | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | I | Data in ten | s of millio |
|-----------------------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | | | 100 | 200 | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing Mining and quarrying | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| willing and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Floatsisits, and and water | = | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | _ | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | = | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications | = | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business | | | | | | | | 0.0 | | | | |
| activities | = | | | | | ••• | | 0.0 | | | | |
| Public administration and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social | | | | | 0047.0 | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | 2817.8 | | 4.0 | 7.5 | 7.0 | | | |
| and personal services | = | | | | | 4.1 | 4.6 | 7.5 | 7.0 | 6.3 | | |
| Private households with | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | 2817.8 | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | | | | 4.1 | 4.6 | 7.5 | 7.0 | 6.3 | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors **Total economy**

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, lev (re-c | | | calendar ye | ear | | | | | | ı | Data in ten | s of million |
|---------------------------------------|-----------|---------|-------------|----------|----------|------------------|-------|--------|-------|-------|-------------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | 6038.4 | 11141.6 | 25040.5 | 408254.3 | 376941.5 | 345800.0 | 220.4 | 252.2 | 245.0 | 240.0 | | |
| fishing Mining and quarrying | 13227.1 | 22859.7 | 2916.9 | 34473.1 | 36715.1 | 345.8 40300.0 | 330.1 | 353.3 | 345.9 | 349.8 | | |
| Milling and quarrying | 13227.1 | 22039.1 | 2910.9 | 34473.1 | 30713.1 | 40300.0 | 38.6 | 40.3 | 41.2 | 44.0 | | |
| Manufacturing | | | 35845.9 | 289416.1 | 383671.5 | 358200.0 | 00.0 | 40.0 | 71.2 | 11.0 | | |
| g | | | | | | 358.2 | 421.3 | 460.6 | 496.6 | 551.6 | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | | | 5261.8 | 68932.5 | 114238.7 | 91800.0 | | | | | | |
| supply | | | | | | 107.0 | 143.7 | 159.1 | 163.4 | 165.2 | | |
| Construction | 2508.4 | 4157.1 | 7024.8 | 42463.7 | 96590.0 | 106900.0 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 106.9 | 108.7 | 120.3 | 127.6 | 136.4 | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | 5000.4 | 0005.0 | 00407.0 | 450007.0 | 4700400 | 04 4000 0 | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and | 5293.4 | 8825.8 | 20137.0 | 159937.0 | 170642.8 | 214200.0 | 000.4 | 0.47.0 | 000.0 | 204.0 | | |
| restaurants | 2402.4 | 4000.0 | 400440 | 404000.0 | 470404.5 | 199.1 | 223.1 | 247.3 | 266.8 | 281.2 | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | 3403.4 | 4968.2 | 12314.8 | 131062.0 | 172464.5 | 211700.0 | 271.7 | 220.6 | 205.0 | 446.6 | | |
| communications | | | | | | 211.7 | 2/1./ | 338.6 | 395.0 | 416.6 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|---------|----------|-----------|-----------|---------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | 200 | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business activities Public administration and | 5112.7 | 6752.4 | 43395.6 | 292411.9 | 389329.1 | 437700.0 437.7 | 471.7 | 522.3 | 573.6 | 599.1 | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 2222.3 | 24732.8 | 5655.9 | 48407.6 | 120245.8 | 142800.0 142.8 | 163.3 | 175.4 | 195.8 | 213.2 | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 3943.6 | | 8585.7 | 82468.7 | 144339.9 | 171100.0 171.0 | 197.5 | 218.4 | 246.5 | 265.7 | | |
| Private households with employed persons | 7262.2 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 49011.5 | 83437.6 | 166178.9 | 1557826.9 | 2005178.9 | 2120500.0 2120.5 | 2369.7 | 2635.6 | 2852.6 | 3022.7 | | |

Cambodia

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the National Institute of Statistics, Ministry of Planning. The official estimates are prepared by the National Institute of Statistics (NIS), Ministry of Planning, with technical assistance from the Asian Development Bank (ADB).

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). Previously, the estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, riel, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|------------|------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | ic product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 704077.0 | 778693.0 | 954783.5 | 971648.8 | 1177041.2 | 1267737.1 | 1324342.4 | 1347878.0 | 1409692.2 | 1462658.3 | 1638088.8 | |
| consumption expenditure | 636902.0 | 718912.0 | 874949.1 | 893220.3 | 1088652.0 | 1173181.9 | 1221089.8 | 1235065.0 | 1282048.1 | 1322036.7 | 1492231.9 | |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 17911.0 | 18447.0 | 26924.8 | 23129.4 | 32079.0 | 28435.2 | 29561.0 | 30020.6 | 36323.6 | 43119.4 | 49734.7 | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 49264.0 | 41334.0 | 52910.0 | 55299.1 | 56310.2 | 66120.0 | 73691.6 | 82792.3 | 91320.5 | 97502.1 | 96122.1 | |
| Gross capital formation | 74603.0 | 108676.0 | 133519.1 | 150268.7 | 137142.5 | 233314.5 | 237672.7 | 277844.1 | 322247.9 | 435686.1 | 505958.1 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 68859.0 | 106900.0 | 116644.3 | 136146.3 | 145171.5 | 213735.3 | 257859.9 | 257723.2 | 327438.8 | 370202.6 | 463881.7 | |
| Changes in inventories | 5744.0 | 1776.0 | 16874.8 | 14122.4 | -8029.0 | 19579.2 | -20187.2 | 20120.9 | -5190.9 | 65483.5 | 42076.4 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 159776.0 | 265210.0 | 233397.5 | 341054.8 | 366121.0 | 542321.9 | 701966.4 | 821387.6 | 923874.5 | 1014949.8 | 1270407.2 | |
| Exports of goods | 134125.0 | 219401.0 | 173495.5 | 280828.9 | 299784.6 | 430420.9 | 537217.3 | 615746.8 | 687288.3 | 805820.6 | 962297.5 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 25651.0 | 45809.0 | 59902.0 | 60226.0 | 66336.4 | 111901.0 | 164749.1 | 205640.7 | 236586.1 | 209129.2 | 308109.6 | |
| services | 232328.0 | 356185.0 | 403021.6 | 459763.0 | 520163.2 | 717394.9 | 869790.1 | 939044.0 | 1054771.0 | 1173778.5 | 1487930.5 | |
| Imports of goods | 196456.0 | 309688.0 | 346579.1 | 400949.4 | 437468.8 | 606303.1 | 743785.9 | 802929.9 | 908162.8 | 1018492.1 | 1296276.9 | |
| Imports of services | 35872.0 | 46497.0 | 56443.0 | 58814.0 | 82694.5 | 111091.8 | 126004.2 | 136114.1 | 146608.2 | 155286.4 | 191653.7 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | -24971.0 | 14674.0 | 393.7 | 9737.6 | 11739.3 | 14773.1 | 14739.3 | -22074.0 | -1619.1 | -8463.8 | 36433.1 | |
| PRODUCT | 681157.0 | 811068.0 | 919072.4 | 1012947.1 | 1171880.7 | 1340751.9 | 1408930.6 | 1485991.8 | 1599424.7 | 1731052.1 | 1962956.7 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, riel, We | 0: 1993 SNA, riel, Western calendar year Data in te | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---|--------------|-----------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | | 2000 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | Expenditure | s of the gro | oss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 723041.0 | 739075.0 | | 1077971.1 | 1178844.4 | 1256910.6 | 1324342.4 | 1341085.1 | 1361730.2 | 1393247.9 | 1495101.2 | | |
| Household final consumption expenditure | 656941.0 | 683069.0 | 1002028.7 | 990560.1 | 1090801.2 | 1163897.2 | 1221089.8 | 1230329.1 | 1239686.1 | 1260636.8 | 1364552.5 | | |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 19448.0 | 18050.0 | 23552.0 33971.5 | 26748.6 | 31871.7 | 27428.6 | 29561.0 | 29920.1 | 34927.4 | 40892.8 | 44754.6 | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 46652.0 | 37956.0 | 44991.0 59490.1 | 60662.3 | 56171.5 | 65584.7 | 73691.6 | 80835.8 | 87116.6 | 91718.2 | 85793.9 | | |
| Gross capital formation | 68158.0 | 98673.0 | 104441.0 163000.0 | 180598.3 | 138411.9 | 225066.4 | 237672.7 | 265722.6 | 321140.0 | 454924.1 | 518961.1 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 61967.0 | 97316.0 | 90064.0 138976.5 | 161984.5 | 152541.2 | 208793.7 | 257859.9 | 244392.1 | 332532.0 | 380474.9 | 478252.1 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 6191.0 | 1357.0 | 14377.0 24023.5 | 18613.8 | -14129.3 | 16272.7 | -20187.2 | 21330.5 | -11392.0 | 74449.2 | 40709.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 169615.0 | 252754.0 | 272712.1 | 371174.6 | 360185.8 | 538749.6 | 701966.4 | 809424.9 | 909628.9 | 992180.9 | 1214439.0 | | |
| Exports of goods | 143162.0 | 210348.0 | 173789.0 195277.2 | 300670.2 | 291680.1 | 424461.3 | 537217.3 | 606798.1 | 690622.8 | 805820.6 | 952112.9 | | |
| Exports of services | 26453.0 | 42406.0 | 51280.0 77434.9 | 70504.3 | 68505.7 | 114288.2 | 164749.1 | 202626.8 | 219006.1 | 186360.3 | 262326.0 | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 236529.0 | 335764.0 | 319894.0 491036.7 | 519464.3 | 511040.1 | 703029.1 | 867999.0 | 922418.8 | 1056399.0 | 1159754.1 | 1404904.4 | | |
| Imports of goods | 198809.0 | 293067.0 | 420627.8 | 452098.8 | 424829.2 | 587205.7 | 741994.8 | 785893.1 | 910780.2 | 1011132.4 | 1236859.7 | | |
| Imports of services | 37720.0 | 42697.0 | 47995.0 70408.9 | 67365.4 | 86210.9 | 115823.4 | 126004.2 | 136525.7 | 145618.8 | 148621.7 | 168044.7 | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | -19589.0 | -8311.0 | 4807.0 943.1 | -10340.3 | -11915.4 | -18314.2 | 12948.1 | -7559.3 | 28150.2 | -6070.7 | -20381.2 | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 704696.0 | 746427.0 | 780764.0 1041109.0 | 1099939.5 | 1154486.7 | 1299383.3 | 1408930.6 | 1486254.6 | 1564250.4 | 1674528.1 | 1803215.7 | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, riel, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | s of million |
|--|--------------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | 620100.1 | 754271.1 | 832479.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 570840.0 | 717170.0 | 779470.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | 649480.0 | 721280.0 | 795100.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
|---|---------------|-------------|------------|------------|---------------|-------------|-------------|------------|----------|--------------|---------|---|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 75700.0 | 97430.0 | 126170.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Net values: 0 | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Na | ational Dispo | osable Inco | me / Saving | Gross less | Consumpt | ion of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, riel, We | estern calendar year Data in tens | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|-----------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 321678.0 | 400645.0 | 408030.0 | 449350.0 | 521170.0 | 550280.0 | 506500.0 | 504570.0 | 515570.0 | 575000.0 | 609720.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 226357.0 | 297202.0 | 290467.4 | 326436.4 | 374108.2 | 392707.1 | 354905.4 | 353937.1 | 345178.8 | 402768.5 | 417275.4 | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 174178.0 | 247228.0 | 250490.4 | 263163.4 | 311768.2 | 338549.4 | 308478.5 | 309177.9 | 303061.8 | 362791.8 | 375576.0 | |
| related service activities | 52178.0 | 49974.0 | 39977.0 | 63273.0 | 62340.0 | 54157.7 | 46426.9 | 44759.2 | 42117.0 | 39976.7 | 41699.4 | |
| Fishing | 95322.0 | 103443.0 | 117559.0 | 122909.0 | 147060.1 | 157570.5 | 151591.0 | 150634.9 | 170388.4 | 172228.6 | 192441.9 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 1115.0 | 1162.0 | 1946.7 | 2042.2 | 1921.6 | 2641.9 | 3354.4 | 3575.5 | 4214.3 | 4662.2 | 5226.5 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 52221.0 | 58008.0 | 92896.4 | 118086.2 | 148392.8 | 176523.5 | 225475.0 | 261756.4 | 295559.3 | 336070.6 | 397920.1 | |
| supply | 3083.0 | 3950.0 | 4400.3 | 4918.9 | 5922.1 | 5681.9 | 5810.3 | 6959.5 | 8547.1 | 10362.2 | 12037.4 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair | 25638.0 | 37328.0 | 38680.2 | 41191.4 | 39599.6 | 56454.7 | 73159.6 | 77726.3 | 92129.0 | 105138.3 | 125050.3 | |
| of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 108213.0 | 123101.0 | 139213.6 | 152195.8 | 168523.0 | 189533.3 | 203296.2 | 220864.2 | 239851.0 | 238557.4 | 283623.7 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | ••• | ••• | 114171.6 | 123055.6 | 136133.9 | 147614.1 | 151202.9 | 152156.7 | 156208.5 | 163469.7 | 190269.6 | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | | | 25042.0 | 29140.2 | 32389.1 | 41919.2 | 52093.3 | 68707.5 | 83642.5 | 75087.7 | 93354.1 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | 40019.0 | 44900.0 | 52196.2 | 56249.4 | 63531.8 | 81070.4 | 93005.9 | 100196.9 | 108324.9 | 116300.9 | 136890.1 | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 47892.0 | 55990.0 | 62355.3 | 69895.4 | 83422.3 | 89413.4 | 103009.6 | 101601.7 | 105104.1 | 107916.6 | 112381.3 | |
| Financial intermediation | | | 8654.1 | 9780.6 | 10033.4 | 12945.6 | 17506.5 | 13881.5 | 15056.6 | 15405.9 | 17311.5 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | | | 53701.2 | 60114.8 | 73388.9 | 76467.8 | 85503.1 | 87720.2 | 90047.5 | 92510.7 | 95069.8 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 22850.0 | 23370.0 | 29615.6 | 30504.0 | 33321.4 | 38863.7 | 37660.3 | 35918.0 | 39047.7 | 40566.0 | 41914.8 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 26727.0 | 30381.0 | 47714.3 | 47132.1 | 59116.3 | 75192.0 | 86117.4 | 93549.8 | 100748.9 | 105420.3 | 127985.4 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------------|----------------------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 649436.0 | 778835.0 | 877048.6 | 971565.4 | 1124920.9 | 1265654.8 | 1337388.7 | 1406718.3 | 1509096.3 | 1639994.5 | 1852749.6 | |
| (FISIM) | 1722.0 | 7296.0 | 6319.2 | 12306.3 | 12447.5 | 11430.5 | 15478.0 | 12898.6 | 13712.5 | 15455.4 | 17784.6 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 33443.0 | 39529.0 | 48347.0 | 53692.0 | 59410.0 | 86530.1 | 87023.2 | 92070.2 | 104043.7 | 106516.0 | 127994.4 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 33890.0 ^b | 40720.0 ^b | 49850.0 | 54322.0 | 60830.0 | 87720.1 | 90143.2 | 95240.2 | 109143.7 | 112522.7 | 134375.1 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 447.0 | 1192.0 | 1503.0 | 630.0 | 1420.0 | 1190.0 | 3120.0 | 3170.0 | 5100.0 | 6006.7 | 6380.7 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | ••• | -4.0 | -4.0 | -2.7 | -2.5 | -3.3 | 101.9 | -2.8 | -3.0 | -2.7 | |
| PRODUCT | 681157.0 | 811068.0 | 919072.4 | 1012947.1 | 1171880.7 | 1340751.9 | 1408930.6 | 1485991.8 | 1599424.7 | 1731052.1 | 1962956.7 | |

^a Refers to Other services. ^b Refers to Import duties.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, riel, We | estern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millio |
|---|---------------|----------|--------------------|----------|------------|------------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Base year | 1993 | | 2000 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | 335061.0 | 349806.0 | 357866.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | 0474000 | 0004400 | 445896.9 | 470373.2 | 494198.1 | 512396.6 | 506496.9 | 520377.6 | 505800.1 | 567727.6 | 556591.8 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 217130.0 | 222142.0 | 224393.0 | 222222 | 0.4050.4.0 | 200272.0 | 254005.0 | 250057.7 | 244200 7 | 400500.0 | 207042.4 | |
| A suisculturas le continue a sus d | 404004.0 | 400044.0 | 309405.4 | 326202.3 | 346534.6 | 368073.2 | 354905.9 | 359857.7 | 344306.7 | 403536.0 | 397843.4 | |
| Agriculture, hunting and | 164821.0 | 183311.0 | 191289.0 | 004550.0 | 004504.0 | 04.404.4.7 | 200470.0 | 247047.4 | 205020.7 | 200220.0 | 204442.0 | |
| related service activities | - - | 20024.0 | 267254.3 | 264553.2 | 284594.2 | 314611.7 | 308479.0 | 317847.4 | 305920.7 | 366872.0 | 361112.8 | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 52309.0 | 38831.0 | 33104.0 42151.1 | 61649.1 | 61940.4 | 53461.5 | 46426.9 | 42010.3 | 38386.0 | 26664.0 | 36730.6 | |
| | 117021.0 | 107664.0 | 133473.0 | 61649.1 | 61940.4 | 53461.5 | 40420.9 | 42010.3 | 30300.0 | 36664.0 | 30730.0 | |
| Fishing | 117931.0 | 127664.0 | 136491.5 | 144170.8 | 147663.5 | 144323.4 | 151591.0 | 160519.9 | 161493.3 | 164191.6 | 158748.4 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 1184.0 | 1217.0 | 1161.0 | 144170.6 | 147003.3 | 144323.4 | 131391.0 | 100519.9 | 101493.3 | 104191.0 | 130740.4 | |
| wiining and quarrying | 1104.0 | 1217.0 | 2375.1 | 2333.9 | 2012.9 | 2663.2 | 3354.4 | 3359.7 | 4161.0 | 4480.0 | 4887.0 | |
| Manufacturing | 51349.0 | 57390.0 | 67181.0 | 2000.9 | 2012.9 | 2005.2 | 3334.4 | 3333.1 | 4101.0 | 4400.0 | 4007.0 | |
| viaridiacidiling | 31343.0 | 37330.0 | 98448.4 | 125530.6 | 144549.5 | 173060.8 | 225475.0 | 261099.9 | 298980.6 | 335280.4 | 393539.3 | |
| Electricity, gas and water | 2590.0 | 3548.0 | 3581.0 | 125550.0 | 144549.5 | 173000.6 | 223473.0 | 201099.9 | 290900.0 | 333260.4 | 393339.3 | |
| supply | 2590.0 | 3346.0 | 4173.0 | 4659.3 | 5079.6 | 5437.2 | 5810.3 | 6105.0 | 7122.9 | 8258.4 | 8639.0 | |
| Supply Construction | 25073.0 | 34789.0 | 34601.0 | 4009.3 | 5079.0 | 3437.2 | 3610.3 | 0105.0 | 1122.9 | 0230.4 | 0039.0 | |
| Construction | 23073.0 | 34703.0 | 51059.0 | 49767.1 | 41964.5 | 53462.4 | 73159.6 | 71828.6 | 91275.6 | 101441.5 | 114794.8 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair | - | | 31033.0 | 43707.1 | 41304.5 | 33402.4 | 75155.0 | 7 1020.0 | 31273.0 | 101441.5 | 114754.0 | |
| of motor vehicles, motorcycles | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal and household | 112580.0 | 119590.0 | 118928.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | 112300.0 | 113330.0 | 163699.8 | 172929.4 | 172911.8 | 188465.2 | 203295.9 | 217351.2 | 230333.3 | 225970.1 | 251878.2 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, | - | | 100000.0 | 172020.1 | 172011.0 | 100100.2 | 200200.0 | 217001.2 | 200000.0 | 220070.1 | 2010/0.2 | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and household goods | | | 129401.4 | 136564.8 | 137692.4 | 144689.3 | 151202.6 | 153493.0 | 154475.9 | 157928.6 | 167786.7 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | - | | 120-1011 | 100001.0 | 107002.1 | 111000.0 | 101202.0 | 100 100.0 | 101110.0 | 107020.0 | 107700.7 | |
| riotolo dila rootaaranto | | | 34298.4 | 36364.6 | 35219.4 | 43775.9 | 52093.3 | 63858.2 | 75857.4 | 68041.5 | 84091.5 | |
| Transport, storage and | 41949.0 | 42926.0 | 45981.0 | 0000110 | 002.0 | .0 | 02000.0 | 00000.2 | | 0000 | 0.000 | |
| communications | | .2020.0 | 70735.2 | 66584.1 | 68175.0 | 87665.4 | 93005.9 | 101968.0 | 109655.0 | 112190.6 | 119159.0 | |
| Financial intermediation, real | - | | . 0. 00.2 | 0000 | 000.0 | 0.000 | 00000.0 | .0.000.0 | .00000.0 | | | |
| estate, renting and business | 50719.0 | 56157.0 | 57086.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | 007 10.0 | 00.07.0 | 71425.3 | 77039.4 | 83495.6 | 92511.7 | 103009.6 | 98954.7 | 97680.5 | 97415.1 | 101096.0 | |
| Financial intermediation | - | | 20.0 | | 55.55.6 | 020 | | | 0.000.0 | 0 | | |
| anota intofficulation | ••• | | 9730.5 | 10729.2 | 10008.7 | 12840.8 | 17506.5 | 13835.0 | 14526.5 | 14659.4 | 15630.4 | |
| Real estate, renting and | - | | | | | 3.0.0 | 500.0 | | | | | |
| business activities | ••• | | 61694.8 | 66310.2 | 73486.9 | 79670.9 | 85503.1 | 85119.7 | 83154.0 | 82755.7 | 85465.6 | |
| Public administration and | = | | 01004.0 | 00010.2 | 7.5-00.5 | 75070.9 | 00000.1 | 03113.7 | 00104.0 | 021 00.1 | 00400.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social | 21638.0 | 21460.0 | 25183.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| security | 21000.0 | 21400.0 | 33299.0 | 34692.8 | 38422.7 | 37975.1 | 37660.3 | 35857.8 | 35717.2 | 34183.6 | 31893.4 | |
| Education; health and social | - | | 33233.0 | 5-052.0 | 30422.7 | 37373.1 | 57 000.5 | 33037.0 | 55717.2 | 34103.0 | 31000.4 | |
| vork; other community, social | a 29203.0 | 30613.0 | 33325.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | a 29203.0 | 30013.0 | 48883.9 | 48220.9 | 56281.9 | 73824.8 | 86117.4 | 88743.8 | 93376.6 | 97885.2 | 116040.2 | |
| בווע אבוסטוומו ספועונפט | = | | 40003.9 | 40220.9 | 50201.9 | 13024.8 | 00117.4 | 00/43.8 | 9.076.6 | 31000.2 | 110040.2 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------------|-------------------|------------------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | | 2000 | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 671346.0 | 717496.0 | 744893.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 071340.0 | 717490.0 | 989995.6 | 1052130.7 | 1107091.6 | 1227462.4 | 1337385.3 | 1405646.3 | 1474102.8 | 1584832.5 | 1698518.7 | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 1815.0 | 6700.0 | 5374.0 7105.1 | 13499.8 | 12416.9 | 11338.0 | 15478.0 | 12755.7 | 13229.8 | 14706.5 | 16057.5 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 35165.0 | 35631.0 | 41245.0 58218.8 | 61308.6 | 59812.1 | 83259.0 | 87023.2 | 93364.0 | 103377.3 | 104402.1 | 120754.6 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products b Less: Subsidies on products | 35636.0 471.0 | 36705.0 1074.0 | 42523.0 60266.0 1278.0 | 62095.1 | 61334.6 | 84406.8 | 90141.4 | 96527.8 | 108297.7 | 110117.8 | 126515.7 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | 47 1.0 | | 2047.2 | 786.5 | 1522.5 | 1147.8 | 3118.2 | 3163.8 | 4920.4 | 5715.7 | 5761.1 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 704696.0 | 746427.0 | -0.3 780764.0 | | -0.1 | -0.1 | 0.1 | | 0.1 | | -0.1 | |
| PRODUCT | | | 1041109.0 | 1099939.5 | 1154486.7 | 1299383.3 | 1408930.6 | 1486254.6 | 1564250.4 | 1674528.1 | 1803215.7 | |

^a Refers to Other services. ^b Refers to Import duties.

Cameroon

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Direction de la Statistique et de la Comptabilite Nationale, Ministere de l'Economie et des Finances, Yaounde. Official estimates are published annually in "Comptes de la Nation". The latest series was published in "Les Comptes Nationaux du Cameroun - Selon le SCN 93", April 1999.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. Previous estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, CFA fran | nc, Fiscal yea | ar beginning | 1 July | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in billions |
|--|----------------|---------------|-------------|---------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 3170.2 | 3585.0 | 3824.6 | 4406.4 | 4762.8 | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 496.6 | 599.8 | 617.7 | 693.0 | 772.6 | | | | | | | |
| formation | 483.7 | 601.5 | 628.0 | 688.4 | 776.2 | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 12.9 | -1.6 | -10.3 | 4.7 | -3.6 | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 766.2 | 1077.3 | 1183.1 | 1289.8 | 1380.1 | | | | | | | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 678.4 | 796.9 | 832.3 | 1018.6 | 1171.4 | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 3754.5 | 4465.1 | 4793.1 | 5370.6 | 5744.0 | | | | | | | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, CFA fran | nc, Fiscal yea | ar beginning | 1 July | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billion |
|--|----------------|--------------|-------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 2898.3 | 2924.0 | 3027.4 | 3274.2 | *** | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 444.9 | 431.6 | 401.7 | 451.1 | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 434.1 | 434.7 | 446.6 | 456.5 | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 10.8 | -3.1 | -44.9 | -5.4 | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 3361.5 | 3465.9 | 3638.3 | 3823.7 | 4014.9 | | | | | | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, CFA fra | nc, Fiscal ye | ar beginning | 1 July | | | | | | | | Da | ta in bill |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-------------|------------|----------|--------------|---------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | 07545 | 4405.4 | 4700.4 | 5070.0 | 57440 | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the rest of the world, net | 3754.5 | 4465.1 | 4793.1 | 5370.6 | 5744.0 | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 3553.0 | 4252.9 | 4586.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 0.8 | 23.5 | 12.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | 3553.8 | 4276.4 | 4598.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | 3170.2 | 3585.0 | 3824.6 | 4406.4 | 4762.8 | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 383.7 | 691.4 | 774.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| net | 0.7 | 0.9 | 1.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 496.6 | 599.8 | 617.7 | 693.0 | 772.6 | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | -112.2 | 92.5 | 157.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Net values: 0 | Gross Natio | nal Income | Gross Nati | ional Dispo | sable Inco | me / Saving | Gross less | Consumpt | ion of fixed | capital | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: NET NATIONAL NCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, CFA fra | inc, Fiscal ye | ar beginning | 1 July | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billi |
|---|----------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 788.9 | 1027.2 | 984.4 | 1184.4 | 1266.7 | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 735.5 | 966.4 | 934.3 | 1123.0 | 1201.1 | | | | | | | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 661.7 | 833.4 | 834.4 | 1005.1 | 1075.0 | | | | | | | |
| related service activities | 73.8 | 133.0 | 99.9 | 117.9 | 126.1 | | | | | | | |
| Fishing | 53.4 | 60.8 | 50.1 | 61.4 | 65.6 | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 221.6 | 222.1 | 243.5 | 281.6 | 301.2 | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 808.6 | 892.7 | 951.0 | 1066.1 | 1140.3 | | | | | | | |
| supply | 38.9 | 39.4 | 42.1 | 42.3 | 45.2 | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 84.7 | 109.3 | 141.3 | 106.2 | 113.6 | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Fransport, storage and | 666.0 | 862.7 | 936.5 | 999.8 | 1069.3 | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 160.9 | 182.8 | 234.3 | 289.9 | 310.1 | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 78.7 | 82.9 | 88.5 | 98.5 | 105.3 | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 323.9 | 322.1 | 333.0 | 371.0 | 396.8 | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 413.5 | 465.9 | 507.5 | 568.0 | 607.5 | | | | | | | |
| mployed persons | 5.0 | 5.5 | 5.0 | 5.8 | 6.3 | | | | | | | |
| quals: VALUE ADDED, BROSS, in basic prices ess: Financial intermediation | 3590.7 | 4212.6 | 4467.1 | 5013.5 | 5362.1 | | | | | | | |
| ervices indirectly measured FISIM) | 36.6 | 37.1 | 29.7 | 40.5 | 43.3 | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 200.4 | 289.6 | 355.6 | 397.6 | 425.2 | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 3754.5 | 4465.1 | 4793.1 | 5370.6 | 5744.0 | | | | | | | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, CFA fra | nc, Fiscal yea | ar beginning | 1 July | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|---|----------------|--------------|--------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1993 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 658.6 | 709.7 | 704.3 | 761.0 | 746.7 | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 608.9 | 656.8 | 653.6 | 708.0 | 698.4 | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | 537.9 | 550.1 | 543.1 | 580.3 | 564.5 | | | | | | | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 71.0 | 106.7 | 110.4 | 127.8 | 133.9 | | | | | | | |
| Fishing | 49.7 | 52.9 | 50.7 | 53.0 | 48.3 | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 1999 2000 | 1999 2000 2001 | 1999 2000 2001 2002 | 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 | 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 |
|--|--------|--------|---------|---------|----------|------|-----------|----------------|---------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Base year | 1993 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 171.0 | 111.3 | 120.7 | 95.2 | 69.5 | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 671.9 | 606.7 | 622.7 | 630.7 | 627.2 | | | | | | |
| supply | 40.7 | 41.4 | 39.9 | 28.4 | 21.5 | | | | | | |
| Construction | 88.3 | 89.8 | 114.7 | 80.1 | 79.6 | | | | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants | 548.4 | 606.2 | 620.6 | 632.3 | 645.3 | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | 167.4 | 191.0 | 305.5 | 496.6 | 697.8 | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and | 72.7 | 78.2 | 82.7 | 92.4 | 99.1 | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security | 401.9 | 415.9 | 422.7 | 450.8 | 461.5 | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social | 401.9 | 415.9 | 422.1 | 450.6 | 401.3 | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 417.1 | 455.0 | 444.6 | 452.4 | 439.9 | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons | 4.5 | 4.6 | 3.9 | 4.3 | 4.3 | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | 3242.6 | 3309.9 | 3482.3 | 3724.1 | 3892.4 | | | | | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 34.5 | 34.5 | 32.0 | 41.7 | 42.5 | | | | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 153.3 | 201.2 | 239.2 | 256.8 | 276.1 | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT PRODUCT | 3361.5 | 3465.9 | 3638.3ª | 3823.7a | 4014.9 a | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, CFA fram | nc, Fiscal yea | ar beginning | 1 July | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billion |
|--|----------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 5740.0 | 6960.4 | 7520.9 | 8382.0 | 8964.8 | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2185.9 | 2784.9 | 3083.5 | 3409.0 | 3646.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | 3554.1 | 4175.5 | 4437.4 | 4973.0 | 5318.8 | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1058.1 | 1138.7 | 1185.9 | *** | *** | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 21.7 | 19.0 | 18.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 560.6 | 728.3 | 782.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | 1913.6 | 2289.6 | 2450.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | 36.6 | 37.1 | 29.7 | 40.5 | 43.3 | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 496.6 | 599.8 | 617.7 | 693.0 | 772.6 | | | | | | | |
| formation | 483.7 | 601.5 | 628.0 | 688.4 | 776.2 | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 12.9 | -1.6 | -10.3 | 4.7 | -3.6 | | | | | | | |

^a Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Canada

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Canada is undertaken by Statistics Canada, Ottawa. Official estimates are published by Statistics Canada quarterly and annually in "National Income and Expenditure Accounts", Catalogues 13-001 and 13-201. Statistics Canada also publishes annual input-output tables at current and constant prices in "The Input-Output Structure of the Canadian Economy", Catalogue 15-201; quarterly statistics on flows of funds in "Financial Flow Accounts" Catalogue 13-014; and annual estimates of balance sheets in "National Balance Sheet Accounts" Catalogue 13-214. Detailed sources and methods are published in "A Guide to the Financial Flow and National Balance Sheet Accounts" Catalogue 13-585e (English) and 13-585f (French). A detailed description of the sources and methods used for the national accounts estimation is found in "Guide to the Income and Expenditure Accounts" Catalogue 13-603E (English) and 13-603f (French). Reply to the national accounts questionnaire was received through the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), Paris, France.

General

The estimates in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation. From 1981, original chain constant prices are based on the year 1997 and are not additive.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

All components of gross domestic production by expenditure type are estimated through the expenditure approach.

Expenditure Approach

Government final consumption expenditure is based on public accounts and financial records and statements of the government bodies. At the federal and provincial levels, the figures are derived by eliminating from total government budgetary expenditure on all outlays that are not made directly to purchase new goods and services. At the local level, the estimates are built up directly on a gross basis from the data sources, subtracting revenues from sales of goods and services. Benchmark estimates of consumption expenditure are based on the censuses of merchandising and services conducted in 1951, 1961, 1966, and 1971 and on the retail commodity survey of 1974 and 1989 as well as the Family Expenditure Surveys (most recently in 1986, 1990 and 1992). These estimates are first adjusted to include commodities purchased through non-retail trade outlets and then broken down into trade groupings. For the non-census years, the benchmark estimates of each trade group arre interpolated or projected by using the movement of sales of equivalent kind-of-business groupings. For non-retail trade groups, surveys of wholesale trade and service industries are used. Estimates of consumer expenditure on services such as transport, health care and education are based on annual surveys or published reports. Comprehensive figures on the quantities of physical stocks held on farms and grains in commercial channels are available from the Agriculture Division of Statistics Canada. Inventories held by government agencies are obtained from government records. Estimates of inventory book values of non-farm business are based on annual censuses or sample surveys. The estimates of gross fixed capital investment are based on the results of annual surveys which are published in "Private and Public Investment in Canada: Outlook" reports. Data are available separately for non-residential construction and machinery and equipment. Residential construction are derived from housing starts as counted by Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation, building permit values and quarterly work-put-in-place coefficients. The estimates of exports and imports of goods and services are based on information available in the balance of payments. For merchandise, the import and export figures are obtained from customs entries while for services, the estimates draw upon a number of sources such as surveys of business firms and Statistics Canada's international travel surveys. Constant dollar values of government

consumption expenditure are obtained through extrapolating base-year wages and salaries by employment data and through deflating other current expenditure by base-weighted price indexes. Price deflation is also used for private final consumption expenditure, non-farm stocks, non-residential construction and machinery and equipment, and exports and imports of goods and services. The constant price series for farm inventories is derived by valuing the physical quantities of stocks in prices from the base period chosen. For residential construction, the estimates are derived by deflating current dollar component estimates with price indexes. Exports and imports of merchandise are each revalued by specially constructed current-weighted indexes.

Income Approach

The general method used in the preparation of the labour income estimates consists of calculating the payments made on labour account by the various industrial groups and summing the results. The estimates are based on monthly and annual samples of full-coverage surveys conducted by Statistics Canada, decennial or quinquennial censuses and published statements of governments. A principal benchmark source of information is the tabulation of total wages and salaries submitted by employers with respect to employees' earnings. Undertaken by the Revenue Canada -- Taxation in connection with the administration of the Income Tax Act. The estimates of corporation profits are obtained from the publication "Financial Statistics for Enterprises". Estimates of interest and miscellaneous investment income are based on information obtained from various sources such as Revenue Canada -- Taxation, the Bank of Canada, accounts and financial statements of governments and others. For unincorporated business, estimates are obtained either through direct inquiry, projections from benchmark data, subtracting expenses from gross income or through applying the ratio of net to gross income based on survey or income tax data. The estimates of depreciation are calculated on an original cost valuation basis with a close link to the figures of book depreciation reported in the accounting records of business firms. For the government sector, capital consumption allowances are imputed while for the agricultural and housing sectors, replacement cost estimates of capital consumption are prepared from estimates of fixed reproducible capital at market values. The estimates of indirect taxes are based on accounting records of the various levels of government. Subsidies consist of federal and provincial production subsidies.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product of economic activity is prepared in factor values. The income approach is used to estimate the value added of the various industries, except in the case of agriculture, for which the income approach is combined with the activity. The components of GDP at factor cost are classified by industry on the basis of establishment data. Wages, salaries and supplementary labour income as well as net incomes of farms and non-farm unincorporated businesses, corporation profits and capital consumption allowances are built up by assembling data on an industry-by-industry basis. Certain imputations are made to include non-market activities. They are allocated to their appropriate industry of origin. For the estimates at constant prices, double deflation is used for agriculture, manufacturing, electricity and railway and air transport. Price deflation is used for non-residential and other engineering construction, road transport and advertising services. For producers of government services and producers of private non-profit services to households, various indicators are used to extrapolate or deflate value added. For the remaining industries, value added is extrapolated by various quantity indicators or indexes.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadi | an dollar, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 606134.0 | 621842.0 | 639145.0 | 669242.0 | 696756.0 | 732589.0 | 781236.0 | 817025.0 | 863519.0 | 906450.0 | 951192.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 425730.0 | 440199.0 | 458680.0 | 487719.0 | 507081.0 | 535372.0 | 569150.0 | 592398.0 | 625643.0 | 654951.0 | 686948.0 | |
| expenditure General government final | 9310.0 | 9692.0 | 9908.0 | 10347.0 | 11017.0 | 11817.0 | 12706.0 | 13568.0 | 14690.0 | 15667.0 | 16470.0 | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 171094.0 | 171951.0 | 170557.0 | 171176.0 | 178658.0 | 185400.0 | 199380.0 | 211059.0 | 223186.0 | 235832.0 | 247774.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 106496.0 | 106824.0 | 106092.0 | 104937.0 | 108972.0 | 113122.0 | 120385.0 | 128391.0 | 135819.0 | 143823.0 | 151216.0 | |
| expenditure | 64598.0 | 65127.0 | 64466.0 | 66239.0 | 69686.0 | 72279.0 | 78994.0 | 82667.0 | 87367.0 | 92010.0 | 96559.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 145482.0 | 152027.0 | 152207.0 | 183020.0 | 186542.0 | 199457.0 | 217801.0 | 212538.0 | 224235.0 | 245327.0 | 266737.0 | |
| formation | 144955.0 | 142998.0 | 149938.0 | 174841.0 | 181836.0 | 194470.0 | 206272.0 | 217265.0 | 225581.0 | 238073.0 | 258958.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 527.0 | 9029.0 | 2269.0 | 8179.0 | 4706.0 | 4987.0 | 11529.0 | -4727.0 | -1346.0 | 7254.0 | 7779.0 | |
| exports of goods and services | 260918.0 | 301130.0 | 319965.0 | 347134.0 | 377383.0 | 422672.0 | 489092.0 | 480796.0 | 476402.0 | 459697.0 | 490957.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 228168.0 | 265334.0 | 280079.0 | 303379.0 | 327160.0 | 369037.0 | 429375.0 | 420733.0 | 414050.0 | 400176.0 | 429140.0 | |
| Exports of services ess: Imports of goods and | 32750.0 | 35796.0 | 39886.0 | 43755.0 | 50223.0 | 53635.0 | 59717.0 | 60063.0 | 62352.0 | 59521.0 | 61817.0 | |
| ervices | 252288.0 | 275871.0 | 286650.0 | 330346.0 | 359944.0 | 387298.0 | 427836.0 | 417939.0 | 426815.0 | 413526.0 | 437571.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 207875.0 | 229938.0 | 237689.0 | 277727.0 | 303395.0 | 327026.0 | 362337.0 | 350067.0 | 356759.0 | 342611.0 | 363079.0 | |
| Imports of services | 44413.0 | 45933.0 | 48961.0 | 52619.0 | 56549.0 | 60272.0 | 65499.0 | 67872.0 | 70056.0 | 70915.0 | 74492.0 | |
| lus: Statistical discrepancy | -1169.0 | -828.0 | -626.0 | -71.0 | -387.0 | 91.0 | 749.0 | -437.0 | -677.0 | -454.0 | -555.0 | |
| RODUCT | 759077.0 | 798300.0 | 824041.0 | 868979.0 | 900350.0 | 967511.0 | 1061042.0 | 1091983.0 | 1136664.0 | 1197494.0 | 1270760.0 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | an dollar, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|---------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1997 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 630909.0 | 639025.0 | 648649.0 | 669242.0 | 688513.0 | 711822.0 | 738885.0 | 758710.0 | 784080.0 | 807875.0 | 834065.0 | |
| consumption expenditure | 444971.0 | 453934.0 | 465706.0 | 487719.0 | 500972.0 | 519948.0 | 540928.0 | 552820.0 | 572626.0 | 590155.0 | 610458.0 | |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 9817.0 | 10029.0 | 10081.0 | 10347.0 | 10915.0 | 11506.0 | 12039.0 | 12594.0 | 13313.0 | 13880.0 | 14325.0 | |
| General government final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 176047.0 | 175033.0 | 172871.0 | 171176.0 | 176627.0 | 180370.0 | 185915.0 | 193268.0 | 198172.0 | 203883.0 | 209381.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 109642.0 | 109363.0 | 108256.0 | 104937.0 | 107164.0 | 109258.0 | 112298.0 | 116051.0 | 118784.0 | 121720.0 | 124450.0 | |
| expenditure | 66764.0 | 66044.0 | 64804.0 | 66239.0 | 69135.0 | 70443.0 | 72549.0 | 76074.0 | 78062.0 | 80455.0 | 83003.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 148777.0 | 154182.0 | 154302.0 | 183020.0 | 185010.0 | 198816.0 | 214792.0 | 206603.0 | 214291.0 | 236767.0 | 252311.0 | |
| formation | 148529.0 | 145382.0 | 151753.0 | 174841.0 | 179103.0 | 192088.0 | 201109.0 | 209102.0 | 212568.0 | 225199.0 | 240150.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 315.0 | 8909.0 | 2609.0 | 8179.0 | 5938.0 | 6586.0 | 13375.0 | -2387.0 | 1759.0 | 11065.0 | 11534.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|
| Series Base year | 100 1997 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 279616.0 | 303272.0 | 320449.0 | 347134.0 | 378593.0 | 419438.0 | 456923.0 | 443245.0 | 447652.0 | 438277.0 | 460125.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 244054.0 | 265725.0 | 279546.0 | 303379.0 | 329225.0 | 367674.0 | 401356.0 | 387628.0 | 390625.0 | 383414.0 | 403962.0 | |
| Exports of services | 35502.0 | 37498.0 | 40905.0 | 43755.0 | 49343.0 | 51816.0 | 55642.0 | 55764.0 | 57150.0 | 54965.0 | 56335.0 | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 260106.0 | 275036.0 | 289005.0 | 330346.0 | 347182.0 | 374253.0 | 404846.0 | 384054.0 | 389963.0 | 405921.0 | 438942.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 212029.0 | 226802.0 | 238398.0 | 277727.0 | 294663.0 | 319582.0 | 347066.0 | 327215.0 | 332805.0 | 344797.0 | 373301.0 | |
| Imports of services | 48262.0 | 48273.0 | 50666.0 | 52619.0 | 52575.0 | 54825.0 | 58039.0 | 56906.0 | 57300.0 | 61022.0 | 65590.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | -1233.0 | -859.0 | -634.0 | -72.0 | -386.0 | 86.0 | 709.0 | -409.0 | -627.0 | -405.0 | -493.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 798173.0 | 820386.0 | 833595.0 | 868979.0 | 904442.0 | 955181.0 | 1005344.0 | 1023097.0 | 1054495.0 | 1075540.0 | 1107042.0 | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2004 | 0000 | 0000 | 0004 | |
|---|----------|----------|----------|------------|----------|---------------------|-----------|-----------|------------|-----------|-----------|------|
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the | 100 | | | | 1330 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the | 759077.0 | 798300.0 | 824041.0 | 868979.0 | 900350.0 | 967511.0 | 1061042.0 | 1091983.0 | 1136664.0 | 1197494.0 | 1270760.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| est of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ncome - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net | -27511.0 | -27947.0 | -27950.0 | -27159.0 | -29527.0 | -32651.0 | -27354.0 | -30583.0 | -27118.0 | -27131.0 | -26573.0 | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | 16787.0 | 21212.0 | 21504.0 | 27055.0 | 27254.0 | 25141.0 | 28999.0 | 23736.0 | 24279.0 | 21475.0 | 23286.0 | |
| Less: Sum of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - to the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | 44298.0 | 49159.0 | 49454.0 | 54214.0 | 56781.0 | 57792.0 | 56353.0 | 54319.0 | 51397.0 | 48606.0 | 49859.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production and imports - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | 731566.0 | 770353.0 | 796091.0 | 841820.0 | 870823.0 | 934860.0 | 1033688.0 | 1061400.0 | 1109546.0 | 1170363.0 | 1244187.0 | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | -473.0 | -158.0 | 681.0 | 698.0 | 825.0 | 809.0 | 1124.0 | 1584.0 | 927.0 | 212.0 | 326.0 | |
| Plus: Current transfers - | | | | = | ====== | ===== | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | 3584.0 | 3954.0 | 4897.0 | 5030.0 | 5053.0 | 5643.0 | 6116.0 | 6969.0 | 6886.0 | 6610.0 | 7271.0 | |
| Less: Current transfers - to | 4057.0 | 4440.0 | 4040.0 | 4000.0 | 4000.0 | 4004.3 | 4000.0 | E00E 2 | 5056.3 | 0000 0 | 0045.0 | |
| the rest of the world | 4057.0 | 4112.0 | 4216.0 | 4332.0 | 4228.0 | 4834.0 | 4992.0 | 5385.0 | 5959.0 | 6398.0 | 6945.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 704600 5 | 770/05 - | 700 | 0.405.10 - | 0746105 | 005000 | 1001010 - | 4000001 | 4440.770 7 | 4470 | 10115105 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 731093.0 | 770195.0 | 796772.0 | 842518.0 | 871648.0 | 935669.0 | 1034812.0 | 1062984.0 | 1110473.0 | 11/0575.0 | 1244513.0 | |
| ess: Final consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure / Actual final | 0004045 | 004646 | 00041= - | 000010 | 000==0.5 | 700500 | 704666 | 047005 | 000=10= | 0001=0 - | 0544005 | |
| consumption | 606134.0 | 621842.0 | 639145.0 | 669242.0 | 696756.0 | 732589.0 | 781236.0 | 817025.0 | 863519.0 | 906450.0 | 951192.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 124959.0 | 148353.0 | 157627.0 | 173276.0 | 174892.0 | 203080.0 | 253576.0 | 245959.0 | 246954.0 | 264125.0 | 293321.0 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from | 124000.0 | 140000.0 | 10/02/.0 | 110210.0 | 174002.0 | 200000.0 | 200010.0 | 2-0000.0 | 2-1000-1.0 | 204123.0 | 200021.0 | |
| and to the rest of the world. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | 10241.0 | 6784.0 | 7957.0 | 7508.0 | 4934.0 | 5049.0 | 5314.0 | 5752.0 | 4936.0 | 3977.0 | 4408.0 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - | 10271.0 | 57 54.0 | . 557.0 | , 500.0 | -55-10 | 0070.0 | 0017.0 | 3732.0 | -1000.0 | 5577.0 | 1 100.0 | |
| from the rest of the world | 10241.0 | 6784.0 | 7957.0 | 7508.0 | 4934.0 | 5049.0 | 5314.0 | 5752.0 | 4936.0 | 3977.0 | 4408.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers - to | 10241.0 | 0704.0 | 1331.0 | 7300.0 | 4304.0 | JU 4 J.U | 3314.0 | 3132.0 | 4330.0 | 3311.0 | 4400.0 | |
| the rest of the world | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------|-------------|------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|-------------|-----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 145482.0 | 152027.0 | 152207.0 | 183020.0 | 186542.0 | 199457.0 | 217801.0 | 212538.0 | 224235.0 | 245327.0 | 266737.0 | |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| THE NATION | -10282.0 | 3110.0 | 13377.0 | -2236.0 | -6716.0 | 8672.0 | 41089.0 | 39173.0 | 27655.0 | 22775.0 | 30992.0 | |
| | Net values: | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nat | ional Dispo | sable Incor | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | on of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 99631.0 | 105021.0 | 110818.0 | 116574.0 | 122659.0 | 128999.0 | 137425.0 | 147536.0 | 156004.0 | 163602.0 | 172362.0 | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | 631935.0 | 665332.0 | 685273.0 | 725246.0 | 748164.0 | 805861.0 | 896263.0 | 913864.0 | 953542.0 | 1006761.0 | 1071825.0 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 631462.0 | 665174.0 | 685954.0 | 725944.0 | 748989.0 | 806670.0 | 897387.0 | 915448.0 | 954469.0 | 1006973.0 | 1072151.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 25328.0 | 43332.0 | 46809.0 | 56702.0 | 52233.0 | 74081.0 | 116151.0 | 98423.0 | 90950.0 | 100523.0 | 120959.0 | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadi | an dollar, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millior |
|---|---------------|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 19626.0 | 21815.0 | 23294.0 | 20426.0 | 21810.0 | 22592.0 | 22760.0 | 23102.0 | 23048.0 | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 18439.0 | 20469.0 | 22166.0 | 19394.0 | 20769.0 | 21280.0 | 21374.0 | 21739.0 | 21680.0 | | | |
| Fishing | 1187.0 | 1346.0 | 1128.0 | 1032.0 | 1041.0 | 1312.0 | 1386.0 | 1363.0 | 1368.0 | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 27625.0 | 28926.0 | 34314.0 | 33936.0 | 27434.0 | 34468.0 | 60905.0 | 59443.0 | 53595.0 | | | |
| Manufacturing | 122392.0 | 137779.0 | 139287.0 | 147059.0 | 154807.0 | 175057.0 | 192275.0 | 185037.0 | 188159.0 | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 25513.0 | 26838.0 | 27707.0 | 28069.0 | 27643.0 | 28083.0 | 29207.0 | 30347.0 | 30736.0 | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 38627.0 | 37128.0 | 38466.0 | 42995.0 | 44158.0 | 46225.0 | 49648.0 | 54211.0 | 57783.0 | | | |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 95676.0 | 100775.0 | 103291.0 | 111002.0 | 117566.0 | 124963.0 | 133064.0 | 140014.0 | 147931.0 | | | |
| and household goods | 77985.0 | 82048.0 | 84442.0 | 91350.0 | 96828.0 | 102858.0 | 109627.0 | 115806.0 | 122576.0 | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 17691.0 | 18727.0 | 18849.0 | 19652.0 | 20738.0 | 22105.0 | 23437.0 | 24208.0 | 25355.0 | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | 52470.0 | 54961.0 | 56141.0 | 60237.0 | 62823.0 | 65999.0 | 69737.0 | 74706.0 | 76452.0 | | | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 173451.0 | 181993.0 | 191565.0 | 205787.0 | 218756.0 | 232756.0 | 249877.0 | 264544.0 | 277732.0 | | | |
| Financial intermediation | 47874.0 | 49671.0 | 53327.0 | 55092.0 | 57678.0 | 59320.0 | 66128.0 | 62510.0 | 65684.0 | | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 125577.0 | 132322.0 | 138238.0 | 150695.0 | 161078.0 | 173436.0 | 183749.0 | 202034.0 | 212048.0 | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 48689.0 | 49222.0 | 48749.0 | 49482.0 | 49971.0 | 52125.0 | 56497.0 | 57317.0 | 61073.0 | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 110081.0 | 111229.0 | 113002.0 | 117762.0 | 121567.0 | 127427.0 | 135956.0 | 143465.0 | 153193.0 | | | |
| Education | 42000.0 | 42209.0 | 42719.0 | 42313.0 | 43495.0 | 44899.0 | 46792.0 | 48992.0 | 51570.0 | | | |
| Health and social work | 49854.0 | 50202.0 | 50410.0 | 51403.0 | 52995.0 | 55677.0 | 60249.0 | 64697.0 | 68357.0 | | | |
| Other community, social and personal services | 18227.0 | 18818.0 | 19873.0 | 24046.0 | 25077.0 | 26851.0 | 28915.0 | 29776.0 | 33266.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 714150.0 | 750666.0 | 775816.0 | 816755.0 | 846535.0 | 909695.0 | 999926.0 | 1032186.0 | 1069702.0 | | | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 11796.0 | 12126.0 | 12823.0 | 13754.0 | 14623.0 | 14930.0 | 15535.0 | 16065.0 | 17540.0 | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 56721.0 | 59758.0 | 61126.0 | 66025.0 | 68439.0 | 72747.0 | 76647.0 | 75871.0 | 84504.0 | | | |
| PRODUCT | 759077.0 | 798300.0 | 824041.0 | 868979.0 | 900350.0 | 967511.0 | 1061042.0 | 1091983.0 | 1136664.0 | | | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| an dollar, We | | | | | | | | | | Data | _ |
|---------------|--|--|--|---|---|--|--|---|--|--|--|
| 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
| 100 1997 | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
| ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 20834.0 | 21128.0 | 21146.0 | 20426.0 | 21696.0 | 23322.0 | 22904.0 | 20811.0 | 19848.0 | 21869.0 | 23358.0 | |
| 19680.0 | 20188.0 | 20180.0 | 19394.0 | 20698.0 | 22292.0 | 21777.0 | 19516.0 | 18489.0 | 20491.0 | 21930.0 | |
| 1154.0 | 940.0 | 966.0 | 1032.0 | 998.0 | 1030.0 | 1127.0 | 1295.0 | 1359.0 | 1378.0 | 1428.0 | |
| 31479.0 | 32601.0 | 32948.0 | 33936.0 | 34461.0 | 34399.0 | 35459.0 | 35507.0 | 36212.0 | 39100.0 | 40425.0 | |
| 130096.0 | 136489.0 | 137933.0 | 147059.0 | 154207.0 | 166178.0 | 184203.0 | 175485.0 | 177532.0 | 177574.0 | 185311.0 | |
| 26674.0 | 27682.0 | 28231.0 | 28069.0 | 27566.0 | 27922.0 | 28069.0 | 27416.0 | 29093.0 | 28586.0 | 28828.0 | |
| 40831.0 | 39310.0 | 40713.0 | 42995.0 | 44348.0 | 46415.0 | 48833.0 | 52367.0 | 54920.0 | 57883.0 | 60527.0 | |
| 101437.0 | 104372.0 | 106748.0 | 111002.0 | 119087.0 | 126015.0 | 133134.0 | 139350.0 | 145221.0 | 149153.0 | 155344.0 | |
| 83113.0 | 85390.0 | 87664.0 | 91350.0 | 98308.0 | 104389.0 | 110815.0 | 116689.0 | 122176.0 | 126545.0 | 132379.0 | |
| 18324.0 | 18982.0 | 19084.0 | 19652.0 | 20779.0 | 21630.0 | 22319.0 | 22661.0 | 23045.0 | 22608.0 | 22965.0 | |
| 53434.0 | 55440.0 | 56841.0 | 60237.0 | 61877.0 | 67313.0 | 71912.0 | 74721.0 | 77373.0 | 78202.0 | 81474.0 | |
| 183221.0 | 190214.0 | 194831.0 | 205787.0 | 216372.0 | 230456.0 | 242427.0 | 251872.0 | 261005.0 | 267523.0 | 275359.0 | |
| 51919.0 | 53994.0 | 56093.0 | 55092.0 | 57070.0 | 59141.0 | 62396.0 | 64648.0 | 66794.0 | 67679.0 | 70295.0 | |
| 131302.0 | 136220.0 | 138738.0 | 150695.0 | 159302.0 | 171315.0 | 180031.0 | 187224.0 | 194211.0 | 199844.0 | 205064.0 | |
| 50437.0 | 50374.0 | 49117.0 | 49482.0 | 50249.0 | 51828.0 | 53208.0 | 54692.0 | 56128.0 | 57400.0 | 57970.0 | |
| 115071.0 | 115975.0 | 115562.0 | 117762.0 | 119100.0 | 122722.0 | 125876.0 | 128436.0 | 132005.0 | 135495.0 | 137199.0 | |
| 43469.0 | 43827.0 | 43938.0 | 42313.0 | 42575.0 | 43565.0 | 43757.0 | 43972.0 | 44857.0 | 45071.0 | 45570.0 | |
| 51941.0 | 52031.0 | 51072.0 | 51403.0 | 51901.0 | 53411.0 | 55113.0 | 56134.0 | 57461.0 | 59731.0 | 60631.0 | |
| 19661.0 | 20117.0 | 20552.0 | 24046.0 | 24624.0 | 25749.0 | 27006.0 | 28330.0 | 29687.0 | 30693.0 | 30998.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 753118.0 | 772843.0 | 783810.0 | 816755.0 | 848963.0 | 896577.0 | 946025.0 | 960657.0 | 989337.0 | 1012785.0 | 1045795.0 | |
| 12517.0 | 13077.0 | 13364.0 | 13754.0 | | | | | | 16889.0 | 17427.0 | |
| | 1994 100 1997 ndustries 20834.0 19680.0 1154.0 31479.0 130096.0 26674.0 40831.0 101437.0 83113.0 18324.0 53434.0 183221.0 51919.0 131302.0 50437.0 115071.0 43469.0 51941.0 19661.0 753118.0 | 1994 1995 100 1997 Industries 20834.0 21128.0 19680.0 20188.0 1154.0 940.0 31479.0 32601.0 130096.0 136489.0 26674.0 27682.0 40831.0 39310.0 101437.0 104372.0 83113.0 85390.0 18324.0 18982.0 53434.0 55440.0 183221.0 190214.0 51919.0 53994.0 131302.0 136220.0 50437.0 50374.0 115071.0 115975.0 43469.0 43827.0 51941.0 52031.0 19661.0 20117.0 753118.0 772843.0 | 100 1997 ndustries 20834.0 21128.0 21146.0 19680.0 20188.0 20180.0 1154.0 940.0 966.0 31479.0 32601.0 32948.0 130096.0 136489.0 137933.0 26674.0 27682.0 28231.0 40831.0 39310.0 40713.0 101437.0 104372.0 106748.0 83113.0 85390.0 87664.0 18324.0 18982.0 19084.0 53434.0 55440.0 56841.0 183221.0 190214.0 194831.0 51919.0 53994.0 56093.0 131302.0 136220.0 138738.0 50437.0 50374.0 49117.0 115071.0 115975.0 115562.0 43469.0 43827.0 43938.0 51941.0 52031.0 51072.0 19661.0 20117.0 20552.0 753118.0 772843.0 783810.0 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 100 1997 ndustries 20834.0 21128.0 21146.0 20426.0 19680.0 20188.0 20180.0 19394.0 1154.0 940.0 966.0 1032.0 31479.0 32601.0 32948.0 33936.0 130096.0 136489.0 137933.0 147059.0 26674.0 27682.0 28231.0 28069.0 40831.0 39310.0 40713.0 42995.0 101437.0 104372.0 106748.0 111002.0 83113.0 85390.0 87664.0 91350.0 18324.0 18982.0 19084.0 19652.0 53434.0 55440.0 56841.0 60237.0 183221.0 190214.0 194831.0 205787.0 51919.0 53994.0 56093.0 55092.0 131302.0 136220.0 138738.0 150695.0 50437.0 50374.0 49117.0 49482.0 115071.0 115975.0 115562.0 117762.0 43469.0 43827.0 43938.0 42313.0 51941.0 52031.0 51072.0 51403.0 19661.0 20117.0 20552.0 24046.0 753118.0 772843.0 783810.0 816755.0 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 100 1997 Industries 20834.0 21128.0 21146.0 20426.0 21696.0 19680.0 20188.0 20180.0 19394.0 20698.0 1154.0 940.0 966.0 1032.0 998.0 31479.0 32601.0 32948.0 33936.0 34461.0 130096.0 136489.0 137933.0 147059.0 154207.0 26674.0 27682.0 28231.0 28069.0 27566.0 40831.0 39310.0 40713.0 42995.0 44348.0 101437.0 104372.0 106748.0 111002.0 119087.0 83113.0 85390.0 87664.0 91350.0 98308.0 18324.0 18982.0 19084.0 19652.0 20779.0 53434.0 55440.0 56841.0 60237.0 61877.0 183221.0 190214.0 194831.0 205787.0 216372.0 51919.0 53994.0 56093.0 55092.0 57070.0 131302.0 136220.0 138738.0 150695.0 159302.0 50437.0 50374.0 49117.0 49482.0 50249.0 115071.0 115975.0 115562.0 117762.0 119100.0 43469.0 43827.0 43938.0 42313.0 42575.0 51941.0 52031.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 19661.0 20117.0 20552.0 24046.0 24624.0 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 100 1997 Industries 20834.0 21128.0 21146.0 20426.0 21696.0 23322.0 19680.0 20188.0 20180.0 19394.0 20698.0 22292.0 1154.0 940.0 966.0 1032.0 998.0 1030.0 31479.0 32601.0 32948.0 33936.0 34461.0 34399.0 130096.0 136489.0 137933.0 147059.0 154207.0 166178.0 26674.0 27682.0 28231.0 28069.0 27566.0 27922.0 40831.0 39310.0 40713.0 42995.0 44348.0 46415.0 101437.0 104372.0 106748.0 111002.0 119087.0 126015.0 83113.0 85390.0 87664.0 91350.0 98308.0 104389.0 18324.0 18982.0 19084.0 19652.0 20779.0 21630.0 53434.0 55440.0 56841.0 60237.0 61877.0 67313.0 183221.0 190214.0 194831.0 205787.0 216372.0 230456.0 51919.0 53994.0 56093.0 55092.0 57070.0 59141.0 131302.0 136220.0 138738.0 150695.0 159302.0 171315.0 50437.0 50374.0 49117.0 49482.0 50249.0 51828.0 115071.0 115975.0 115562.0 117762.0 119100.0 122722.0 43469.0 43827.0 43938.0 42313.0 42575.0 43565.0 51941.0 52031.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 53411.0 19661.0 20117.0 20552.0 24046.0 24624.0 25749.0 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 100 1997 Industries 20834.0 21128.0 21146.0 20426.0 21696.0 23322.0 22904.0 19680.0 20188.0 20180.0 19394.0 20698.0 22292.0 21777.0 1154.0 940.0 966.0 1032.0 998.0 1030.0 1127.0 31479.0 32601.0 32948.0 33936.0 34461.0 34399.0 35459.0 130096.0 136489.0 137933.0 147059.0 154207.0 166178.0 184203.0 26674.0 27682.0 28231.0 28069.0 27566.0 27922.0 28069.0 40831.0 39310.0 40713.0 42995.0 44348.0 46415.0 48833.0 101437.0 104372.0 106748.0 111002.0 119087.0 126015.0 133134.0 83113.0 85390.0 87664.0 91350.0 98308.0 104389.0 110815.0 18324.0 18982.0 19084.0 19652.0 20779.0 21630.0 22319.0 53434.0 55440.0 56841.0 60237.0 61877.0 67313.0 71912.0 183221.0 190214.0 194831.0 205787.0 216372.0 230456.0 242427.0 51919.0 53994.0 56093.0 55092.0 57070.0 59141.0 62396.0 131302.0 136220.0 138738.0 150695.0 159302.0 171315.0 180031.0 50437.0 50374.0 49117.0 49482.0 50249.0 51828.0 53208.0 115071.0 115975.0 115562.0 117762.0 119100.0 122722.0 125876.0 43469.0 43827.0 43938.0 42313.0 42575.0 43565.0 43757.0 51941.0 52031.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 53411.0 55113.0 19661.0 20117.0 20552.0 24046.0 24624.0 25749.0 27006.0 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 100 1997 Industries 20834.0 21128.0 21146.0 20426.0 21696.0 23322.0 22904.0 20811.0 19680.0 20188.0 20180.0 19394.0 20698.0 22292.0 21777.0 19516.0 1154.0 940.0 966.0 1032.0 998.0 1030.0 1127.0 1295.0 31479.0 32601.0 32948.0 33936.0 34461.0 34399.0 35459.0 35507.0 130096.0 136489.0 137933.0 147059.0 154207.0 166178.0 184203.0 175485.0 26674.0 27682.0 28231.0 28069.0 27566.0 27922.0 28069.0 27416.0 40831.0 39310.0 40713.0 42995.0 44348.0 46415.0 48833.0 52367.0 101437.0 104372.0 106748.0 111002.0 119087.0 126015.0 133134.0 139350.0 83113.0 85390.0 87664.0 91350.0 98308.0 104389.0 110815.0 116689.0 18324.0 18982.0 19084.0 19652.0 20779.0 21630.0 22319.0 22661.0 53434.0 55440.0 56841.0 60237.0 61877.0 67313.0 71912.0 74721.0 183221.0 190214.0 194831.0 205787.0 216372.0 230456.0 242427.0 251872.0 51919.0 53994.0 56093.0 55092.0 57070.0 59141.0 62396.0 64648.0 131302.0 136220.0 138738.0 150695.0 159302.0 171315.0 180031.0 187224.0 50437.0 50374.0 49117.0 49482.0 50249.0 51828.0 53208.0 54692.0 115071.0 115975.0 115562.0 117762.0 119100.0 122722.0 125876.0 128436.0 43469.0 43827.0 43938.0 42313.0 42575.0 43565.0 43757.0 43972.0 51941.0 52031.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 53411.0 55113.0 56134.0 19661.0 20117.0 20552.0 24046.0 24624.0 25749.0 27006.0 28330.0 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 100 1997 ndustries 20834.0 21128.0 21146.0 20426.0 21696.0 23322.0 22904.0 20811.0 19848.0 19680.0 20188.0 20180.0 19394.0 20698.0 22292.0 21777.0 19516.0 18489.0 1154.0 940.0 966.0 1032.0 998.0 1030.0 1127.0 1295.0 1359.0 31479.0 32601.0 32948.0 33936.0 34461.0 34399.0 35459.0 35507.0 36212.0 130096.0 136489.0 137933.0 147059.0 154207.0 166178.0 184203.0 175485.0 177532.0 26674.0 27682.0 28231.0 28069.0 27566.0 27922.0 28069.0 27416.0 29093.0 40831.0 39310.0 40713.0 42995.0 44348.0 46415.0 48833.0 52367.0 54920.0 101437.0 104372.0 106748.0 111002.0 119087.0 126015.0 133134.0 139350.0 145221.0 18324.0 18982.0 19084.0 19652.0 20779.0 21630.0 22319.0 22661.0 23045.0 53434.0 55440.0 56841.0 60237.0 61877.0 67313.0 71912.0 74721.0 77373.0 13302.0 136220.0 138738.0 150695.0 159302.0 171315.0 180031.0 187224.0 194211.0 50437.0 50374.0 49117.0 49482.0 50249.0 171315.0 180031.0 187224.0 194211.0 50437.0 50374.0 49117.0 49482.0 50249.0 51828.0 53208.0 54692.0 56128.0 115071.0 115975.0 115562.0 117762.0 119100.0 122722.0 125876.0 128436.0 132005.0 115071.0 51031.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 53914.0 52031.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 53411.0 55113.0 56134.0 57461.0 19661.0 20117.0 20552.0 24046.0 24624.0 25749.0 27006.0 28330.0 29687.0 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 1000 1997 Industries 20834.0 21128.0 21146.0 20426.0 21696.0 23322.0 22904.0 20811.0 19848.0 21869.0 19680.0 20188.0 20180.0 19394.0 20698.0 22292.0 21777.0 19516.0 18489.0 20491.0 1154.0 940.0 966.0 1032.0 998.0 1030.0 1127.0 1295.0 1359.0 1378.0 31479.0 32601.0 32948.0 33936.0 34461.0 34399.0 35459.0 35507.0 36212.0 39100.0 130096.0 136489.0 137933.0 147059.0 154207.0 166178.0 184203.0 175485.0 177532.0 177574.0 26674.0 27682.0 28231.0 28069.0 27566.0 27922.0 28069.0 27416.0 29093.0 28586.0 40831.0 39310.0 40713.0 42995.0 44348.0 46415.0 48833.0 52367.0 54920.0 57883.0 104372.0 104372.0 106748.0 111002.0 119087.0 126015.0 133134.0 139350.0 145221.0 149153.0 18324.0 18982.0 19094.0 19652.0 20779.0 21630.0 22319.0 22661.0 23045.0 22608.0 53434.0 55440.0 56841.0 60237.0 61877.0 67313.0 71912.0 74721.0 77373.0 78202.0 183221.0 190214.0 194831.0 205787.0 216372.0 230456.0 242427.0 251872.0 261005.0 267523.0 51919.0 53994.0 56093.0 55092.0 57070.0 59141.0 62396.0 64648.0 66794.0 67679.0 131302.0 136220.0 138738.0 150695.0 159302.0 171315.0 180031.0 187224.0 194211.0 199844.0 50437.0 50374.0 49117.0 49482.0 50249.0 51828.0 53208.0 54692.0 56128.0 57400.0 51941.0 52031.0 115562.0 117762.0 119100.0 122722.0 125876.0 128436.0 132005.0 135495.0 119410.0 52031.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 53411.0 55113.0 56134.0 57461.0 59731.0 19661.0 20117.0 20552.0 24046.0 24624.0 25749.0 27006.0 28333.0 29687.0 30693.0 119661.0 20117.0 20552.0 24046.0 24624.0 25749.0 27006.0 28330.0 29687.0 30693.0 119661.0 20117.0 20552.0 24046.0 24624.0 25749.0 27006.0 28330.0 29687.0 30693.0 119661.0 20117.0 20552.0 24046.0 24624.0 25749.0 27006.0 28330.0 29687.0 30693.0 1102785.0 101 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 100 1997 Industries 20834.0 21128.0 21146.0 20426.0 21696.0 23322.0 22904.0 20811.0 19848.0 21689.0 23358.0 19680.0 20188.0 20180.0 19394.0 20698.0 22292.0 21777.0 19516.0 18489.0 20491.0 21930.0 11541.0 940.0 966.0 1032.0 998.0 1030.0 11277.0 1295.0 1359.0 1378.0 1428.0 13096.0 136499.0 32601.0 32048.0 33936.0 34461.0 34399.0 3659.0 35507.0 36212.0 39100.0 40425.0 130096.0 136489.0 13793.0 147059.0 154207.0 166178.0 184203.0 175485.0 177532.0 177574.0 185311.0 26674.0 27682.0 28231.0 28069.0 27566.0 27922.0 28069.0 27416.0 29093.0 28586.0 28828.0 40831.0 39310.0 40713.0 42995.0 44348.0 46415.0 48833.0 52367.0 54920.0 57883.0 60527.0 10437.0 104372.0 106748.0 111002.0 119087.0 126015.0 133134.0 139350.0 145221.0 149153.0 155344.0 14372.0 108311.0 19682.0 2910.0 2010.0 1100.0 1100.0 1100.0 1100.0 1100.0 1200.0 23015.0 145221.0 149153.0 155344.0 14382.0 18982.0 19084.0 19652.0 20779.0 21630.0 22319.0 22661.0 23045.0 22608.0 22965.0 53434.0 55440.0 56694.0 60237.0 61877.0 67313.0 71912.0 74721.0 77373.0 78202.0 81474.0 183221.0 190214.0 194831.0 205787.0 216372.0 230456.0 2242427.0 251872.0 261005.0 267523.0 275359.0 51919.0 53994.0 56093.0 55092.0 57070.0 59141.0 62396.0 64648.0 66794.0 67679.0 70295.0 131302.0 136220.0 138738.0 150695.0 159302.0 171315.0 180031.0 187224.0 194211.0 199844.0 205064.0 50374.0 43877.0 43878.0 42375.0 43878.0 42375.0 43878.0 42375.0 43988.0 42313.0 42575.0 43656.0 43757.0 43972.0 44857.0 449071.0 45570.0 51941.0 50314.0 50314.0 50314.0 51912.0 51072.0 51403.0 51910.0 53411.0 52031.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 53411.0 52031.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 53411.0 52031.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 53411.0 55113.0 56134.0 57461.0 59731.0 60631.0 19661.0 20117.0 20552.0 24046.0 24624.0 25749.0 27006.0 28330.0 29687.0 30693.0 30693.0 30998.0 510410.0 50011.0 50011.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 53411.0 55113.0 56134.0 57461.0 59731.0 60631.0 51072.0 51403.0 51072.0 51403.0 51901.0 53411.0 55113.0 56134.0 57461.0 59731.0 60631.0 51072.0 51403.0 510 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|------|
| Series Base year | 100 1997 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 798173.0 | 820386.0 | 833595.0 | 868979.0 | 904442.0 | 955181.0 | 1005344.0 | 1023097.0 | 1054495.0 | 1075540.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | an dollar, W | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|---------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1315199.0 | 1399522.0 | 1464343.0 | 1557049.0 | 1620112.0 | 1756788.0 | 1968205.0 | 2020268.0 | 2084884.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 601049.0 | 648860.0 | 688528.0 | 740295.0 | 773577.0 | 847095.0 | 968277.0 | 988095.0 | 1015182.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 714150.0 | 750666.0 | 775816.0 | 816755.0 | 846535.0 | 909695.0 | 999926.0 | 1032186.0 | 1069702.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 404919.0 | 418823.0 | 428794.0 | 453073.0 | 475334.0 | 502724.0 | 545204.0 | 570008.0 | 592692.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 44328.0 | 45438.0 | 47121.0 | 47687.0 | 48901.0 | 50673.0 | 51690.0 | 52661.0 | 54018.0 | | | |
| | a 253109.0 | 274276.0 | 287082.0 | 302060.0 | 307677.0 | 341368.0 | 387497.0 | 393453.0 | 405452.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed | 11796.0 | 12126.0 | 12823.0 | 13754.0 | 14623.0 | 14930.0 | 15508.0 | 16065.0 | 17540.0 | | | |
| capital | 99631.0 | 105021.0 | 110818.0 | 116574.0 | 122659.0 | 128999.0 | 137425.0 | 147536.0 | 156004.0 | 163602.0 | 172362.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 153478.0 | 169255.0 | 176264.0 | 185486.0 | 185018.0 | 212369.0 | 250072.0 | 245917.0 | 249448.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 145482.0 | 152027.0 | 152207.0 | 183020.0 | 186542.0 | 199457.0 | 217801.0 | 212538.0 | 224235.0 | 245327.0 | 266737.0 | |
| formation | 144955.0 | 142998.0 | 149938.0 | 174841.0 | 181836.0 | 194470.0 | 206272.0 | 217265.0 | 225581.0 | 238073.0 | 258958.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 527.0 | 9029.0 | 2269.0 | 8179.0 | 4706.0 | 4987.0 | 11529.0 | -4727.0 | -1346.0 | 7254.0 | 7779.0 | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 13469.9 | 13692.8 | 13816.0 | 14085.5 | 14415.7 | 14822.9 | 15180.7 | 15313.9 | 15652.8 | 15954.6 | 16232.0 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadi | an dollar, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 19626.0 | 21815.0 | 23294.0 | 20426.0 | 21810.0 | 22592.0 | 22760.0 | 23102.0 | 23048.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 6227.0 | 7048.0 | 7045.0 | 6943.0 | 7047.0 | 7509.0 | 7722.0 | 8014.0 | 8411.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------|-------|------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 1523.0 | 1476.0 | 1465.0 | 1309.0 | 1167.0 | 1191.0 | 1187.0 | 1245.0 | 1383.0 | | | |
| GROSS a | 11876.0 | 13291.0 | 14784.0 | 12174.0 | 13596.0 | 13891.0 | 13851.0 | 13847.0 | 13254.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 3932.0 | 4043.0 | 4237.0 | 4997.0 | 5237.0 | 4762.0 | 4882.0 | 4677.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 593.0 | 589.6 | 591.7 | 513.9 | 505.1 | 492.4 | 458.9 | 413.4 | 429.5 | 429.2 | 425.2 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | an dollar, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 18439.0 | 20469.0 | 22166.0 | 19394.0 | 20769.0 | 21280.0 | 21374.0 | 21739.0 | 21680.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 5967.0 | 6751.0 | 6784.0 | 6684.0 | 6740.0 | 7168.0 | 7352.0 | 7609.0 | 7959.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 1497.0 | 1450.0 | 1439.0 | 1281.0 | 1137.0 | 1149.0 | 1139.0 | 1188.0 | 1333.0 | | | |
| GROSS b | 10975.0 | 12268.0 | 13943.0 | 11429.0 | 12892.0 | 12962.0 | 12883.0 | 12942.0 | 12388.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 3800.0 | 3925.0 | 4134.0 | 4896.0 | 5130.0 | 4628.0 | 4736.0 | 4538.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 554.6 | 557.0 | 559.6 | 495.6 | 484.6 | 473.7 | 440.8 | 395.9 | 413.2 | 411.0 | 407.4 | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Includes Forestry, logging and related service activities (ISIC Rev. 3, division 02). $^{\rm b}$ Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | an dollar, Wes | stern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|----------------|---------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1187.0 | 1346.0 | 1128.0 | 1032.0 | 1041.0 | 1312.0 | 1386.0 | 1363.0 | 1368.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------|--------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 260.0 | 297.0 | 261.0 | 259.0 | 307.0 | 341.0 | 370.0 | 401.0 | 452.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 26.0 | 26.0 | 26.0 | 28.0 | 30.0 | 42.0 | 48.0 | 57.0 | 50.0 | | | |
| GROSS a | 901.0 | 1023.0 | 841.0 | 745.0 | 704.0 | 929.0 | 967.0 | 905.0 | 866.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 132.0 | 118.0 | 103.0 | 101.0 | 107.0 | 134.0 | 147.0 | 139.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 38.4 | 32.7 | 32.1 | 18.3 | 20.5 | 18.6 | 18.1 | 17.5 | 16.2 | 18.2 | 17.8 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | n dollar, Western calendar year Data | | | | | | | | | | | in millions |
|--|--------------------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 27625.0 | 28926.0 | 34314.0 | 33936.0 | 27434.0 | 34468.0 | 60905.0 | 59443.0 | 53595.0 | | *** | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 7839.0 | 8226.0 | 8856.0 | 9429.0 | 9336.0 | 8976.0 | 10111.0 | 11563.0 | 11413.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 636.0 | 671.0 | 807.0 | 810.0 | 780.0 | 915.0 | 1067.0 | 997.0 | 995.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a | 19149.0 | 20029.0 | 24651.0 | 23696.0 | 17317.0 | 24577.0 | 49727.0 | 46883.0 | 41187.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 15281.0 | 16101.0 | 16801.0 | 22303.0 | 20508.0 | 18523.0 | 24970.0 | 30613.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 142.2 | 150.1 | 154.2 | 181.2 | 169.9 | 155.1 | 166.3 | 172.5 | 168.3 | 186.3 | 195.4 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | ın dollar, We | stern calend | lar year | | | Data | in millions | | | | | |
|------------------------------------|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|----------|----------|--------|--------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 122392.0 | 137779.0 | 139287.0 | 147059.0 | 154807.0 | 175057.0 | 192275.0 | 185037.0 | 188159.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 72984.0 | 77103.0 | 79768.0 | 83176.0 | 87503.0 | 92620.0 | 99239.0 | 100181.0 | 102214.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 4041.0 | 4159.0 | 4296.0 | 4221.0 | 4232.0 | 4262.0 | 4443.0 | 3963.0 | 3804.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a | 45368.0 | 56513.0 | 55226.0 | 59660.0 | 63074.0 | 78173.0 | 88595.0 | 80893.0 | 82141.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | *** | ••• | | |
| formation | 16868.0 | 18872.0 | 20520.0 | 20529.0 | 21414.0 | 21768.0 | 23167.0 | 19885.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 1761.2 | 1828.4 | 1859.5 | 1958.3 | 1991.6 | 2028.1 | 2107.0 | 2075.3 | 2051.0 | 2022.3 | 2000.1 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | n dollar, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 25513.0 | 26838.0 | 27707.0 | 28069.0 | 27643.0 | 28083.0 | 29207.0 | 30347.0 | 30736.0 | | ••• | |
| Compensation of employees | 6519.0 | 6856.0 | 6769.0 | 6993.0 | 7309.0 | 7321.0 | 7528.0 | 7805.0 | 8138.0 | ••• | ••• | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 1531.0 | 1549.0 | 1603.0 | 1790.0 | 1729.0 | 1824.0 | 1727.0 | 1680.0 | 1574.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS ^a | 17463.0 | 18433.0 | 19336.0 | 19286.0 | 18605.0 | 18937.0 | 19951.0 | 20861.0 | 21024.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 7755.0 | 7283.0 | 6377.0 | 5906.0 | 7090.0 | 6923.0 | 7387.0 | 8625.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 122.7 | 127.3 | 125.2 | 128.0 | 127.0 | 126.5 | 126.5 | 130.4 | 130.3 | 138.9 | 148.9 | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | ın dollar, We | llar, Western calendar year Data in mil | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---------------|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------|--------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 38627.0 | 37128.0 | 38466.0 | 42995.0 | 44158.0 | 46225.0 | 49648.0 | 54211.0 | 57783.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 27807.0 | 27551.0 | 28102.0 | 31586.0 | 32269.0 | 33619.0 | 36120.0 | 38848.0 | 40553.0 | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 1987.0 | 1769.0 | 1942.0 | 2029.0 | 2029.0 | 2159.0 | 2237.0 | 2582.0 | 2782.0 | | | | |
| GROSS a | 8832.0 | 7807.0 | 8423.0 | 9381.0 | 9860.0 | 10447.0 | 11291.0 | 12784.0 | 14447.0 | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 2320.0 | 2152.0 | 2172.0 | 2932.0 | 3118.0 | 3444.0 | 3715.0 | 3909.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 852.0 | 835.0 | 829.7 | 858.3 | 854.4 | 869.7 | 906.0 | 933.3 | 972.7 | 1031.5 | 1090.8 | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | n dollar, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------|--------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| orices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 95676.0 | 100775.0 | 103291.0 | 111002.0 | 117566.0 | 124963.0 | 133064.0 | 140014.0 | 147931.0 | | | |
| 31033, at basic prices | 93070.0 | 100775.0 | 103291.0 | 111002.0 | 117500.0 | 124903.0 | 133004.0 | 140014.0 | 147931.0 | ••• | | |
| Compensation of employees | 69787.0 | 73130.0 | 75146.0 | 79021.0 | 84303.0 | 88850.0 | 95116.0 | 99611.0 | 103673.0 | | | |
| Faxes on production and mports, less Subsidies | 4169.0 | 4280.0 | 4593.0 | 4636.0 | 4909.0 | 4998.0 | 5156.0 | 5564.0 | 6007.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 4109.0 | 4200.0 | 4593.0 | 4030.0 | 4909.0 | 4996.0 | 5156.0 | 5564.0 | 0.7.0 | ••• | | |
| GROSS a | 21720.0 | 23366.0 | 23551.0 | 27345.0 | 28355.0 | 31115.0 | 32785.0 | 34838.0 | 38251.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 7437.0 | 7574.0 | 7412.0 | 9673.0 | 9432.0 | 9150.0 | 9602.0 | 10151.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 3385.9 | 3457.0 | 3491.1 | 3521.1 | 3600.5 | 3730.8 | 3804.4 | 3876.8 | 3998.9 | 4045.4 | 4127.4 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | n dollar, We | ollar, Western calendar year Data in n | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--------------|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------|--------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 52470.0 | 54961.0 | 56141.0 | 60237.0 | 62823.0 | 65999.0 | 69737.0 | 74706.0 | 76452.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 30241.0 | 31947.0 | 31781.0 | 33648.0 | 35633.0 | 38000.0 | 40617.0 | 43525.0 | 44434.0 | | *** | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 2271.0 | 2360.0 | 2147.0 | 2460.0 | 2514.0 | 2619.0 | 2806.0 | 3048.0 | 2493.0 | ••• | | |
| GROSS a | 19959.0 | 20654.0 | 22212.0 | 24129.0 | 24676.0 | 25381.0 | 26314.0 | 28132.0 | 29522.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | *** | | | | | | *** | |
| formation | 10194.0 | 10752.0 | 11884.0 | 18050.0 | 22680.0 | 25187.0 | 24190.0 | 24988.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 912.9 | 922.2 | 922.6 | 911.7 | 937.3 | 978.8 | 997.4 | 1003.0 | 1010.6 | 1030.2 | 1040.8 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | an dollar, We | stern calenc | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 173451.0 | 181993.0 | 191565.0 | 205787.0 | 218756.0 | 232756.0 | 249877.0 | 264544.0 | 277732.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 57750.0 | 60120.0 | 64637.0 | 72288.0 | 78720.0 | 85988.0 | 98189.0 | 103969.0 | 107167.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 24383.0 | 25304.0 | 26342.0 | 27173.0 | 28024.0 | 28994.0 | 29240.0 | 29707.0 | 30487.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a | 91320.0 | 96570.0 | 100587.0 | 106326.0 | 112012.0 | 117772.0 | 122448.0 | 130870.0 | 140079.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 54749.0 | 50485.0 | 55104.0 | 67385.0 | 69446.0 | 78577.0 | 81134.0 | 84807.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 1814.3 | 1866.8 | 1954.4 | 2036.4 | 2197.7 | 2329.4 | 2465.5 | 2513.7 | 2553.8 | 2636.0 | 2706.7 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | an dollar, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | in millions |
|--|----------------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 48689.0 | 49222.0 | 48749.0 | 49482.0 | 49971.0 | 52125.0 | 56497.0 | 57317.0 | 61073.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 36313.0 | 36575.0 | 35638.0 | 36292.0 | 36347.0 | 38427.0 | 42121.0 | 42707.0 | 45912.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | 1987.0 | 1943.0 | 2007.0 | 1352.0 | 1365.0 | 1507.0 | 1531.0 | 1500.0 | 1509.0 | | | |
| GROSS | 10389.0 | 10704.0 | 11103.0 | 11838.0 | 12259.0 | 12191.0 | 12845.0 | 13110.0 | 13652.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 18625.0 | 18637.0 | 17953.0 | 15081.0 | 15118.0 | 16901.0 | 17362.0 | 18846.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | ••• | | *** | *** | ••• | *** | *** | *** | | | *** | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 762.9 | 745.7 | 726.6 | 716.8 | 710.6 | 725.0 | 722.8 | 741.7 | 746.4 | 765.9 | 775.7 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadia | dian dollar, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | in millions |
|--|------------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 110081.0 | 111229.0 | 113002.0 | 117762.0 | 121567.0 | 127427.0 | 135956.0 | 143465.0 | 153193.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 89452.0 | 90267.0 | 91052.0 | 93696.0 | 96868.0 | 101414.0 | 108441.0 | 113789.0 | 120777.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | 1800.0 | 1927.0 | 1919.0 | 2087.0 | 2152.0 | 2204.0 | 2296.0 | 2366.0 | 2984.0 | | | |
| GROSS E | 18829.0 | 19035.0 | 20032.0 | 21979.0 | 22547.0 | 23810.0 | 25219.0 | 27300.0 | 29435.0 | | ••• | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 8372.0 | 7710.0 | 8047.0 | 8320.0 | 8104.0 | 9924.0 | 10918.0 | 12427.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 3122.7 | 3170.7 | 3160.9 | 3259.9 | 3321.5 | 3387.2 | 3426.1 | 3453.7 | 3591.3 | 3669.1 | 3721.1 | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadi | an dollar, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|---------------|---------------|------------|--------------|----------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of housel | nolds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco | 45810.0 | 47418.0 | 48731.0 | 50320.0 | 52157.0 | 53972.0 | 56547.0 | 59786.0 | 62325.0 | 64691.0 | 67405.0 | |
| and narcotics | 17421.0 | 17644.0 | 17417.0 | 18641.0 | 19782.0 | 20367.0 | 21009.0 | 22592.0 | 25364.0 | 27610.0 | 28998.0 | |
| Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas | 25358.0 | 26149.0 | 26112.0 | 26992.0 | 28037.0 | 29247.0 | 30660.0 | 31859.0 | 32774.0 | 33289.0 | 34612.0 | |
| and other fuels Furnishings, household | 110205.0 | 113672.0 | 117777.0 | 121091.0 | 123919.0 | 128632.0 | 135245.0 | 140836.0 | 146879.0 | 154910.0 | 161494.0 | |
| equipment and routine maintenance of the house | 27967.0 | 28193.0 | 28565.0 | 30506.0 | 32398.0 | 34482.0 | 36593.0 | 38704.0 | 41517.0 | 43696.0 | 46510.0 | |
| Health | 14165.0 | 15631.0 | 16075.0 | 17548.0 | 18948.0 | 20129.0 | 21729.0 | 23612.0 | 25639.0 | 27426.0 | 29510.0 | |
| Transport | 57989.0 | 60529.0 | 65066.0 | 73077.0 | 74588.0 | 81167.0 | 87216.0 | 88257.0 | 94410.0 | 95811.0 | 99168.0 | |
| Communication | 7640.0 | 8323.0 | 9152.0 | 9924.0 | 10829.0 | 11286.0 | 12554.0 | 13532.0 | 14890.0 | 15471.0 | 15883.0 | |
| Recreation and culture | 42113.0 | 44456.0 | 46638.0 | 49447.0 | 52368.0 | 56459.0 | 61022.0 | 63215.0 | 66827.0 | 69506.0 | 72782.0 | |
| Education | 2468.0 | 2744.0 | 3620.0 | 4921.0 | 6129.0 | 6551.0 | 6954.0 | 7368.0 | 8014.0 | 8674.0 | 9354.0 | |
| Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and | 32096.0 | 33198.0 | 34237.0 | 36088.0 | 38406.0 | 40742.0 | 43552.0 | 45425.0 | 47251.0 | 47823.0 | 49871.0 | |
| services Equals: Household final | 40025.0 | 41035.0 | 44323.0 | 48191.0 | 51068.0 | 54402.0 | 57885.0 | 58437.0 | 61592.0 | 64350.0 | 68950.0 | |
| consumption expenditure in domestic market | 423257.0 | 438992.0 | 457713.0 | 486746.0 | 508629.0 | 537436.0 | 570966.0 | 593623.0 | 627482.0 | 653257.0 | 684537.0 | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents Less: Direct purchases in | 12677.0 | 12876.0 | 13866.0 | 14458.0 | 13967.0 | 14844.0 | 16523.0 | 17212.0 | 16790.0 | 17220.0 | 20145.0 | |
| domestic market by non-residents | 10204.0 | 11669.0 | 12899.0 | 13485.0 | 15515.0 | 16908.0 | 18339.0 | 18437.0 | 18629.0 | 15526.0 | 17734.0 | |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure | 425730.0 | 440199.0 | 458680.0 | 487719.0 | 507081.0 | 535372.0 | 569150.0 | 592398.0 | 625643.0 | 654951.0 | 686948.0 | |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of non-pre | ofit instituti | ons serving | household | ls (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 9310.0 | 9692.0 | 9908.0 | 10347.0 | 11017.0 | 11817.0 | 12706.0 | 13568.0 | 14690.0 | 15667.0 | 16470.0 | |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of genera | I governme | nt | | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual | | • | - | - | - | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure of general government Equals: Total actual individual | 106496.0 | 106824.0 | 106092.0 | 104937.0 | 108972.0 | 113122.0 | 120385.0 | 128391.0 | 135819.0 | 143823.0 | 151216.0 | |
| consumption | 541536.0 | 556715.0 | 574680.0 | 603003.0 | 627070.0 | 660311.0 | 702241.0 | 734357.0 | 776152.0 | 814441.0 | 854634.0 | |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canad | ian dollar, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--------------------------------|---------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | 1315199.0 | 1399522.0 | 1464343.0 | 1557049.0 | 1620112.0 | 1756788.0 | 1968205.0 | 2020268.0 | 2084884.0 | | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (only to be deducted if FISIM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | 11796.0 | 12126.0 | 12823.0 | 13754.0 | 14623.0 | 14930.0 | 15535.0 | 16065.0 | 17540.0 | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | <u>-</u> - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | 56721.0 | 59758.0 | 61126.0 | 66025.0 | 68439.0 | 72747.0 | 76647.0 | 75871.0 | 84504.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
|--|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|--|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | . Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | 601049.0 | 648860.0 | 688528.0 | 740295.0 | 773577.0 | 847095.0 | 968277.0 | 988095.0 | 1015182.0 | | | |
| PRODUCT | 759077.0 | 798300.0 | 824041.0 | 868979.0 | 900350.0 | 967511.0 | 1061042.0 | 1091983.0 | 1136664.0 | 1197494.0 | 1270760.0 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 99631.0 | 105021.0 | 110818.0 | 116574.0 | 122659.0 | 128999.0 | 137425.0 | 147536.0 | 156004.0 | 163602.0 | 172362.0 | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 659446.0 | 693279.0 | 713223.0 | 752405.0 | 777691.0 | 838512.0 | 923617.0 | 944447.0 | 980660.0 | 1033892.0 | 1098398.0 | |
| | I.1.1 Genera | ition of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DOMESTIC RODUCT | 759077.0 | 798300.0 | 824041.0 | 868979.0 | 900350.0 | 967511.0 | 1061042.0 | 1091983.0 | 1136664.0 | 1197494.0 | 1270760.0 | |
| I | I.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 404872.0 | 418787.0 | 428759.0 | 453034.0 | 475340.0 | 502725.0 | 545205.0 | 570008.0 | 592688.0 | 617754.0 | 643964.0 | |
| Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies | 101050.0 | 105199.0 | 108166.0 | 113846.0 | 117338.0 | 123420.0 | 128340.0 | 128521.0 | 138523.0 | 141424.0 | 148682.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 110658.0 | 113945.0 | 116876.0 | 123207.0 | 127238.0 | 133273.0 | 138998.0 | 143651.0 | 151473.0 | 158354.0 | 165066.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 9608.0 | 8746.0 | 8710.0 | 9361.0 | 9900.0 | 9853.0 | 10658.0 | 15130.0 | 12950.0 | 16930.0 | 16384.0 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | *** | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | *** | | | | | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS a | 182731.0 | 199444.0 | 207543.0 | 219024.0 | 219670.0 | 250271.0 | 292609.0 | 290933.0 | 296284.0 | 324434.0 | 356529.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS b | 70378.0 | 74003.0 | 78914.0 | 82965.0 | 87619.0 | 91839.0 | 96342.0 | 102730.0 | 109207.0 | 114228.0 | 121790.0 | |
| | I.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a | 182731.0 | 199444.0 | 207543.0 | 219024.0 | 219670.0 | 250271.0 | 292609.0 | 290933.0 | 296284.0 | 324434.0 | 356529.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS b | 70378.0 | 74003.0 | 78914.0 | 82965.0 | 87619.0 | 91839.0 | 96342.0 | 102730.0 | 109207.0 | 114228.0 | 121790.0 | |
| Compensation of employees axes on production and | 404918.0 | 418825.0 | 428792.0 | 453073.0 | 475335.0 | 502726.0 | 545204.0 | 570008.0 | 592692.0 | 617753.0 | 643964.0 | |
| mports, less Subsidies | 101050.0 | 105199.0 | 108166.0 | 113846.0 | 117338.0 | 123420.0 | 128340.0 | 128521.0 | 138523.0 | 141424.0 | 148682.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 110658.0 | 113945.0 | 116876.0 | 123207.0 | 127238.0 | 133273.0 | 138998.0 | 143651.0 | 151473.0 | 158354.0 | 165066.0 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 9608.0 | 8746.0 | 8710.0 | 9361.0 | 9900.0 | 9853.0 | 10658.0 | 15130.0 | 12950.0 | 16930.0 | 16384.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 237020.0 | 259112.0 | 258380.0 | 255274.0 | 258069.0 | 259866.0 | 291138.0 | 275468.0 | 251589.0 | 254198.0 | 265561.0 | |
| ľ | I.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 224327.0 | 248204.0 | 248676.0 | 247306.0 | 255085.0 | 260198.0 | 278725.0 | 269537.0 | 249085.0 | 249803.0 | 256151.0 | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME ° | 731566.0 | 770353.0 | 796091.0 | 841820.0 | 870823.0 | 934860.0 | 1033688.0 | 1061400.0 | 1109546.0 | 1170363.0 | 1244187.0 | |
| li | I.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | 3 | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, | 731566.0 | 770353.0 | 796091.0 | 841820.0 | 870823.0 | 934860.0 | 1033688.0 | 1061400.0 | 1109546.0 | 1170363.0 | 1244187.0 | |
| wealth, etc. | 121351.0 | 130292.0 | 142691.0 | 155998.0 | 162552.0 | 176993.0 | 195881.0 | 186808.0 | 179910.0 | 185920.0 | 201794.0 | |
| realiti, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|----------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 78694.0 | 82731.0 | 77039.0 | 75085.0 | 78698.0 | 85106.0 | 86428.0 | 81901.0 | 81990.0 | 90804.0 | 92293.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 119653.0 | 128328.0 | 139847.0 | 153040.0 | 159735.0 | 173607.0 | 192126.0 | 182278.0 | 175529.0 | 181783.0 | 197151.0 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 38938.0 | 40489.0 | 39980.0 | 42029.0 | 43465.0 | 45721.0 | 49748.0 | 170811.0 | 178534.0 | 185247.0 | 192357.0 | |
| social transfers in kind | 98495.0 | 98512.0 | 98865.0 | 100431.0 | 104558.0 | 106006.0 | 110487.0 | 116537.0 | 120947.0 | 124492.0 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 83036.0 | 86975.0 | 81365.0 | 79605.0 | 82682.0 | 90260.0 | 91690.0 | 84847.0 | 85444.0 | 94729.0 | 96610.0 | |
| INCOME | 731093.0 | 770195.0 | 796772.0 | 842518.0 | 871648.0 | 935669.0 | 1034812.0 | 1062984.0 | 1110473.0 | 1170575.0 | 1244513.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 731093.0 | 770195.0 | 796772.0 | 842518.0 | 871648.0 | 025660.0 | 1024912.0 | 10620940 | 1110473.0 | 1170575.0 | 1244512.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 731093.0 | 770195.0 | 790772.0 | 642516.0 | 67 1046.0 | 933669.0 | 1034612.0 | 1002904.0 | 1110473.0 | 1170575.0 | 1244513.0 | |
| pension funds | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | 5 | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 606134.0 | 621842.0 | 639145.0 | 669242.0 | 696756.0 | 732589.0 | 781236.0 | 817025.0 | 863519.0 | 906450.0 | 951192.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 541535.0 | 556714.0 | 574679.0 | 603003.0 | 627070.0 | 660311.0 | 702241.0 | 734357.0 | 776152.0 | 814441.0 | 854634.0 | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 64599.0 | 65128.0 | 64466.0 | 66239.0 | 69686.0 | 72278.0 | 78994.0 | 82667.0 | 87367.0 | 92010.0 | 96559.0 | |
| pension funds | | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 124959.0 | 148353.0 | 157627.0 | 173276.0 | 174892.0 | 203080.0 | 253576.0 | 245959.0 | 246954.0 | 264125.0 | 293321.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 124959.0 | 148353.0 | 157627.0 | 173276.0 | 174892.0 | 203080.0 | 253576.0 | 245959.0 | 246954.0 | 264125.0 | 293321.0 | |
| less payable | 10241.0 | 6784.0 | 7957.0 | 7508.0 | 4934.0 | 5049.0 | 5314.0 | 5752.0 | 4936.0 | 3977.0 | 4408.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 11819.0 | 8787.0 | 11075.0 | 9337.0 | 10861.0 d | 11336.0 | 9405.0 | 8920.0 | 7992.0 | 6883.0 | 7741.0 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | 1578.0 | 2003.0 | 3118.0 | 1829.0 | 5927.0 | 6287.0 | 4091.0 | 3168.0 | 3056.0 | 2906.0 | 3333.0 | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 145482.0 | 152027.0 | 152207.0 | 183020.0 | 186542.0 | 199457.0 | 217801.0 | 212538.0 | 224235.0 | 245327.0 | 266737.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 144955.0 | 142998.0 | 149938.0 | 174841.0 | 181836.0 | 194470.0 | 206272.0 | 217265.0 | 225581.0 | 238073.0 | 258958.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | 527.0 | 9029.0 | 2269.0 | 8179.0 | 4706.0 | 4987.0 | 11529.0 | -4727.0 | -1346.0 | 7254.0 | 7779.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -10282.0 d | 2281.0 | 12751.0 º | -2307.0° | -7104.0° | 10574.0 ^f | 41089.0 | 39173.0 | 27655.0 | 22775.0 | 30992.0 | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | and net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 264439.0 | 236089.0 | 304928.0 | 330428.0 | 320637.0 | 323582.0 | 353847.0 | 325374.0 | 269264.0 | 257374.0 | 341172.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 35458.0 | 25943.0 | 36247.0 | 45795.0 | 10545.0 | 62727.0 | 16132.0 | 46719.0 | 53642.0 | 49587.0 | 86853.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 67824.0 | 62287.0 | 38842.0 | 51598.0 | 60581.0 | 60846.0 | 29910.0 | 52420.0 | 55633.0 | 46119.0 | 62041.0 | |
| Loans | 42283.0 | 29058.0 | 30462.0 | 55472.0 | 63894.0 | 59364.0 | 61378.0 | 33458.0 | 58416.0 | 55480.0 | 78400.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 45922.0 | 28888.0 | 73907.0 | 85372.0 | 98665.0 | 64180.0 | 149829.0 | 74193.0 | 39117.0 | 33279.0 | 32706.0 | |
| reserves | 30210.0 | 31418.0 | 30630.0 | 29698.0 | 36730.0 | 24835.0 | 19037.0 | 11372.0 | 14048.0 | 23561.0 | 32913.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | 42742.0 | 58495.0 | 94840.0 | 62493.0 | 50222.0 | 51630.0 | 77561.0 | 107212.0 | 48408.0 | 49348.0 | 48259.0 | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | 31.0 | -4805.0 | -7634.0 | 3722.0 | -6833.0 | -9912.0 | 7514.0 | 9481.0 | 8119.0 | 2265.0 | 6272.0 | |
| | g -9144.0 | 8743.0 | 21637.0 | -5887.0 | 504.0 | 18493.0 | 32826.0 | 30129.0 | 20213.0 | 20964.0 | 25275.0 | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 255295.0 | 244832.0 | 326565.0 | 324541.0 | 321141.0 | 342075.0 | 386673.0 | 355503.0 | 289477.0 | 278338.0 | 366447.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | 25.0 | 3.0 | 40.0 | 41.0 | -107.0 | -820.0 | 112.0 | 95.0 | 80.0 | 48.0 | 61.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 30277.0 | 38514.0 | 46201.0 | 30717.0 | 9643.0 | 67941.0 | 7486.0 | 46103.0 | 62577.0 | 50433.0 | 92699.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 51893.0 | 33621.0 | 28460.0 | 44549.0 | 50994.0 | 71310.0 | 50368.0 | 19755.0 | 33524.0 | 40396.0 | 42642.0 | |
| Loans | 43847.0 | 29531.0 | 32530.0 | 62609.0 | 62452.0 | 54263.0 | 65515.0 | 44913.0 | 64817.0 | 60870.0 | 93724.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | 32796.0 | 30111.0 | 64964.0 | 72990.0 | 65625.0 | 35449.0 | -2718.0 | 24580.0 | 10372.0 | 11958.0 | 24294.0 | |
| reserves | 30210.0 | 31418.0 | 30630.0 | 29698.0 | 36730.0 | 24835.0 | 19037.0 | 11372.0 | 14048.0 | 23561.0 | 32913.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 66247.0 | 81634.0 | 123740.0 | 83937.0 | 95804.0 | 89097.0 | 246873.0 | 208685.0 | 104059.0 | 91072.0 | 80114.0 | |

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canadi | ian dollar, We | estern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|----------------|----------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External | account of g | oods and s | services - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| mports of goods and services | | *** | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External | account of g | oods and s | services - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| xports of goods and services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| XTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.II Externa | l account of p | orimary inc | ome and cu | irrent transf | ers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| XTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| axes on production and nports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | · | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | ••• | |

<sup>Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector.

Refers to Net Mixed Income.

Account does not balance.

Discrepancy between the total economy and the domestic sector accounts.

Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among Product, Income, Savings and Net Lending Aggregates.

Size Product item in Table 1.3: Relations among Product, Income, Savings and Net Lending Aggregates.

Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.</sup>

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2 |
|--|--------------------|--------------------|-----------------|-------------------|---------------|------------|----------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | |
| vealth, etc. Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in the equity of households on the bension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.II External | account of p | orimary inco | ome and cu | rrent transfe | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income and vealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| URRENT EXTERNAL | V.III.1 Capita | I account - C | changes in | liabilities an | d net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | V.III.1 Capita | Il account - C | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | ••• | |
| non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | V.III.2 Financ | cial account | - Changes i | n liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | ••• | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 46403.0 | 39699.0 | 67318.0 | 61294.0 | 65310.0 | 38475.0 | 137558.0 | 112294.0 | 77939.0 | 57168.0 | 70959.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 10402.0 | 1326.0 | 16228.0 | -6761.0 | -2915.0 | -25.0 | -13252.0 | 6025.0 | -1620.0 | 6874.0 | 8030.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|---|----------------|-------------|-------------|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Loans | 425.0 | 3209.0 | 3899.0 | 5521.0 | 3916.0 | 1376.0 | 4986.0 | 6772.0 | 2982.0 | 2674.0 | 9463.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | -6715.0 | -3020.0 | -908.0 | -4736.0 | -18728.0 | -14386.0 | -117315.0 | -45487.0 | -30276.0 | -7829.0 | 27427.0 | |
| reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | 42291.0 | 38184.0 | 48099.0 | 67270.0 | 83037.0 | 51510.0 | 263139.0 | 144984.0 | 106853.0 | 55449.0 | 26039.0 | |
| and Capital Account | 1138.0 | 4805.0 | 7634.0 | -3722.0 | 6833.0 | 9912.0 | -7514.0 | -9481.0 | -8119.0 | -2265.0 | -6272.0 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 9144.0 | -8743.0 | -21637.0 | 5887.0 | -504.0 | -18493.0 | -32826.0 | -30129.0 | -20213.0 | -20964.0 | -25275.0 | |
| V Net acquisition of financial | /.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes i | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | 55547.0 | 30956.0ª | 45681.0 a | 67181.0ª | 64806.0 a | 19982.0ª | 104732.0° | 82165.0a | 57726.0 a | 36204.0ª | 45684.0 a | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | -25.0 | 3.0 | 40.0 | 41.0 | -107.0 | -820.0 | 112.0 | 95.0 | 80.0 | 48.0 | 61.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 15583.0 | -11245.0 | 6274.0 | 8317.0 | -2013.0 | -5239.0 | -4606.0 | 6641.0 | -10555.0 | 6028.0 | 2184.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 15931.0 | 28666.0 | 10382.0 | 7049.0 | 9587.0 | -10464.0 | -20458.0 | 32665.0 | 22109.0 | 5723.0 | 19399.0 | |
| Loans | -1139.0 | 2736.0 | 1831.0 | -1616.0 | 5358.0 | 6477.0 | 849.0 | -4683.0 | -3419.0 | -2716.0 | -5861.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 6411.0 | -4243.0 | 8035.0 | 7646.0 | 14312.0 | 14345.0 | 35232.0 | 4126.0 | -1531.0 | 13492.0 | 35839.0 | |
| reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 18786.0 | 15042.0 | 19159.0 | 45785.0 | 37562.0 | 14863.0 | 93715.0 | 43416.0 | 51122.0 | 13677.0 | -5877.0 | |

^a Does not include the values for the item "Monetary gold and SDRs".

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cana | dian dollar, We | estern calendar | r year | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|--|-----------------|-----------------|------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - Re | esources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - Us | ses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, in asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | ation of incom | e account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of incom | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
|--|---------------|----------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ry income a | account - R | esources | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ry income a | account - U | ses | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DALANCE OF DRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | e account | - Resources | i | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acc | ount - Resc | ources | | | | | | |
| INCOME | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | 3 | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds SAVING, GROSS | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | *** |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | *** |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Ch | anges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| less payable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u>e</u> | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Ch | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | *** | | | | | | *** | *** | *** |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | *** | | | | | | *** | *** | *** |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | al account - (| | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 48699.0 | 36799.0 | 39682.0 | 76597.0 | 89679.0 | 67936.0 | 107053.0 | 69690.0 | 39947.0 | 30676.0 | 58516.0 |
| Currency and deposits | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| Securities other than shares | 8801.0 | 11715.0 | 7677.0 | 17543.0 | 18855.0 | 11980.0 | 6415.0 | 33518.0 | 1089.0 | 3199.0 | 16718.0 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|---------------|------------|----------|----------|---------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | 11303.0 | 237.0 | 2069.0 | 12025.0 | 17665.0 | 14717.0 | 14211.0 | -8479.0 | 6965.0 | 3388.0 | 11163.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 16906.0 | 11373.0 | 20425.0 | 21228.0 | 33262.0 | 20625.0 | 54259.0 | 26248.0 | 19948.0 | 30471.0 | 21839.0 | |
| reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | 11689.0 | 13474.0 | 9511.0 | 25801.0 | 19897.0 | 20614.0 | 32168.0 | 18403.0 | 11946.0 | -6382.0 | 8796.0 | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | 2963.0 | -4539.0 | -4481.0 | 2615.0 | -1861.0 | -2659.0 | 4627.0 | 4288.0 | 3029.0 | -1833.0 | 5767.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | 1764.0 | 11079.0 | 9919.0 | -19176.0 | -14426.0 | -5906.0 | -1340.0 | 8320.0 | 19245.0 | 31466.0 | 41008.0 | |
| | II.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 50463.0 | 47878.0 | 49601.0 | 57421.0 | 75253.0 | 62030.0 | 105713.0 | 78010.0 | 59192.0 | 62142.0 | 99524.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 3843.0 | 6506.0 | 19817.0 | 16176.0 | 10930.0 | 10122.0 | 1494.0 | 12968.0 | 21053.0 | 20197.0 | 42019.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 3824.0 | 6266.0 | 2834.0 | 1387.0 | 2604.0 | 5368.0 | 4196.0 | 3420.0 | 5160.0 | 1822.0 | 2621.0 | |
| Loans | 4510.0 | -1144.0 | -1637.0 | 2390.0 | -568.0 | 294.0 | 472.0 | -1831.0 | -1034.0 | -355.0 | 254.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | -80.0 | 1217.0 | 688.0 | 493.0 | 1114.0 | 410.0 | 1009.0 | 3022.0 | -2429.0 | 3636.0 | 1260.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | ••• | ••• | | | | *** | *** | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 38366.0 | 35033.0 | 27899.0 | 36975.0 | 61173.0 | 45836.0 | 98542.0 | 60431.0 | 36442.0 | 36842.0 | 53370.0 | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canad | dian dollar, W | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | in mill |
|--|----------------|---------------|-------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| apital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | ome account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | | | | | ••• | | | | *** | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| production PPERATING SURPLUS, | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| BROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|--------------------|----------------|---------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| enes | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| NCOMES | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | ne account | - Resources | i | | | | | | |
| NCOMES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | | , | | | | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | | | ••• | ••• | *** | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| NCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Resc | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | • | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Ch | nanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | | | *** | ••• | *** | | ••• | *** | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| J. W. T. T. T. W. T. C. L. T. T. C. L. T. T. C. L. T. T. C. L. T. T. C. L. T. | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (/ | _ | | | | | h | | ••• | | | | |
| dat in account of the Land | III.2 Financia | | _ | | | | 0007005 | 100000 | 4000175 | 440071.5 | 040000 5 | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 127267.0 | 102024.0 | 190026.0 | 200161.0 | | 180178.0 | 206702.0 | 180622.0 | 169315.0 | 148071.0 | 213698.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 35447.0 | 25759.0 | 35680.0 | 45711.0 | 9927.0 | 62347.0 | 16053.0 | 46525.0 | 53440.0 | 49963.0 | 86753.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 12276.0 | 10960.0 | 12534.0 | 38226.0 | 45937.0 | 32512.0 | 36094.0 | 14072.0 | 38454.0 | 37292.0 | 44144.0 | |
| Loans | 4298.0 | 3489.0 | -892.0 | 9797.0 | 6973.0 | 4929.0 | 7852.0 | 1065.0 | 2304.0 | -4066.0 | 9656.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | 29016.0 | 17515.0 | 53482.0 | 64144.0 | 65403.0 | 43555.0 | 95570.0 | 47945.0 | 19169.0 | 2808.0 | 10867.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 21704.0 | 22800.0 | 22246.0 | 23146.0 | 30710.0 | 18426.0 | 14669.0 | 11454.0 | 14107.0 | 22000.0 | 29726.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | 24526.0 | 21501.0 | 66976.0 | 19137.0 | 23678.0 | 18409.0 | 36464.0 | 59561.0 | 41841.0 | 40074.0 | 32552.0 | |
| and Capital Account | -2598.0 | 1286.0 | 1101.0 | -4449.0 | -663.0 | -5163.0 | 4180.0 | 5702.0 | 1605.0 | 3016.0 | -919.0 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 8864.0 | 6009.0 | 9082.0 | 15062.0 | 6816.0 | 12020.0 | 3654.0 | 12990.0 | 23239.0 | 24885.0 | 27052.0 | |
| | II.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 136131.0 | 108033.0 | 199108.0 | 215223.0 | 189444.0 | 192198.0 | 210356.0 | 193612.0 | 192554.0 | 172956.0 | 240750.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | 25.0 | 3.0 | 40.0 | 41.0 | -107.0 | -820.0 | 112.0 | 95.0 | 80.0 | 48.0 | 61.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 5538.0 | 5578.0 | 13928.0 | 11686.0 | -8088.0 | 19245.0 | -4499.0 | 10850.0 | 10763.0 | 9446.0 | 24287.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 36627.0 | 23364.0 | 38005.0 | 38740.0 | 44523.0 | 38050.0 | 40452.0 | 24984.0 | 16961.0 | 41493.0 | 47439.0 | |
| Loans | 37449.0 | 29105.0 | 34671.0 | 53364.0 | 60869.0 | 49859.0 | 57967.0 | 36780.0 | 62556.0 | 58986.0 | 90521.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | 12167.0 | 16714.0 | 25465.0 | 23942.0 | 22047.0 | 11730.0 | -23890.0 | -7791.0 | 5746.0 | 4156.0 | 20695.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 44325.0 | 33269.0 | 86999.0 | 87450.0 | 70200.0 | 74134.0 | 140214.0 | 128694.0 | 96448.0 | 58827.0 | 57747.0 | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Canad | lian dollar, We | stern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|---|-----------------|---------------|------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 197082.0 | 199522.0 | 199088.0 | 201176.0 | 210834.0 | 218208.0 | 229259.0 | 238024.0 | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 69723.0 | 71156.0 | 71902.0 | 73744.0 | 81262.0 | 84906.0 | 86938.0 | 92548.0 | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 127359.0 | 128366.0 | 127186.0 | 127432.0 | 129572.0 | 133302.0 | 142321.0 | 145476.0 | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 16181.0 | 17004.0 | 17441.0 | 18100.0 | 18649.0 | 19236.0 | 20154.0 | 20931.0 | 21773.0 | | | |
| prices | 111178.0 | 111362.0 | 109745.0 | 109332.0 | 110923.0 | 114066.0 | 122182.0 | 124573.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 127359.0 | 128366.0 | 127186.0 | 127432.0 | 129719.0 | 133302.0 | 142321.0 | 145476.0 | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 108238.0 | 108396.0 | 106756.0 | 106542.0 | 108548.0 | 111663.0 | 119424.0 | 121741.0 | | | | |
| subsidies on production | 2940.0 | 2966.0 | 2989.0 | 2790.0 | 2375.0 | 2403.0 | 2758.0 | 2832.0 | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| GROSS | 16181.0 | 17004.0 | 17441.0 | 18100.0 | 18649.0 | 19196.0 | 20139.0 | 20903.0 | 21773.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS. | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 16181.0 | 17004.0 | 17441.0 | 18100.0 | 18649.0 | 19196.0 | 20139.0 | 20903.0 | 21773.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|------------|------------|----------------------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 101050.0 | 105199.0 | 108166.0 | 113846.0 | 117338.0 | 123420.0 | 128340.0 | 128521.0 | 138523.0 | 141424.0 | 148682.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 110658.0 | 113945.0 | 116876.0 | 123207.0 | 127238.0 | 133273.0 | 138998.0 | 143651.0 | 151473.0 | 158354.0 | 165066.0 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 9608.0 | 8746.0 | 8710.0 | 9361.0 | 9900.0 | 9853.0 | 10658.0 | 15130.0 | 12950.0 | 16930.0 | 16384.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 29075.0 | 30787.0 | 31159.0 | 31307.0 | 31164.0 | 32384.0 | 42088.0 | 40177.0 | 36491.0 | 40103.0 | 41694.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prim | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 69597.0 | 77527.0 | 76284.0 | 74035.0 | 75476.0 | 75030.0 | 76713.0 | 73219.0 | 66925.0 | 64781.0 | 62702.0 | |
| INCOMES | 76709.0 | 72653.0 | 77320.0 | 85788.0 | 87930.0 | 100010.0 | 113362.0 | 117640.0 a | 129983.0 | | | |
| DALANOE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | 5 | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES Current taxes on income, | 76709.0 | 72653.0 | 77320.0 | 85788.0 | 87930.0 | 100010.0 | 113362.0 | 117640.0 | 129983.0 | ••• | | |
| wealth, etc. | 121351.0 | 130292.0 | 142691.0 | 155998.0 | 162552.0 | 176993.0 | 195447.0 b | 187223.0 b | 183637.0° | | | |
| Social contributions | 38938.0 | 40489.0 | 39980.0 | 42029.0 | 43465.0 | 45721.0 | 50100.0 | 53950.0 | 57594.0 | | | |
| Other current transfers | 5421.0 | 5844.0 | 5832.0 | 6510.0 | 7155.0 | 6915.0 | 7317.0 | 7900.0 | 8299.0 | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 98495.0 | 98512.0 | 98865.0 | 100431.0 | 104558.0 | 106006.0 | 110217.0 | 116743.0 | 121394.0 | | | |
| Other current transfers | 2899.0 | 2867.0 | 2800.0 | 2716.0 | 2634.0 | 2852.0 | 2770.0 | 3033.0 | 3138.0 | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 141025.0 | 150709.0 | 167320.0 | 190608.0 | 197655.0 | 220781.0 | 253239.0 | 246937.0 | 254981.0 | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 141025.0 | 150709.0 | 167320.0 | 190608.0 | 197655.0 | 220781.0 | 253239.0 | 246937.0 d | 254981.0 d | *** | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | s | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 171094.0 | 171951.0 | 170557.0 | 171176.0 | 178658.0 | 185400.0 | 199380.0 | 211059.0 | 223186.0 | 235832.0 | 247774.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 106495.0 | 106823.0 | 106091.0 | 104937.0 | 108972.0 | 113122.0 | 120385.0 | 128391.0 | 135819.0 | 143823.0 | 151216.0 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in | 64599.0 | 65128.0 | 64466.0 | 66239.0 | 69686.0 | 72278.0 | 78994.0 | 82667.0 | 87367.0 | 92010.0 | 96559.0 | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | -30069.0 | -21242.0 | -3237.0 | 19432.0 | 18997.0 | 35381.0 | 56092.0 | 40076.0 d | 36764.0 ^d | | | |
| | - III.1 Capital : | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | -30069.0 | -21242.0 | -3237.0 | 19432.0 | 18997.0 | 35381.0 | 56092.0 | 40076.0 | 36764.0 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | -364.0 | -278.0 | -816.0 | 2525.0 | 1956.0 | 607.0 | 1240.0 | 2501.0 | 2541.0 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 1725.0 | 2301.0 | 4354.0 | 4474.0 | 4909.0 | 5596.0 | 5106.0 | 4888.0 b | | ··· | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | 2518.0 | 4302.0 | 4356.0 | 2605.0 | 2347.0 | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 21633.0 | 21436.0 | 20585.0 | 20109.0 | 20019.0 | 23036.0 | 24422.0 | 27004.0 | 30385.0 | | | |
| formation | 21634.0 | 21406.0 | 20587.0 | 20104.0 | 20046.0 | 23039.0 | 24398.0 | 26991.0 | 30430.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|---------|-----------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | -1.0 | 30.0 | -2.0 | 5.0 | -27.0 | -3.0 | 24.0 | 13.0 | -45.0 | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | -382.0 | 225.0 | -1217.0 | 208.0 | 169.0 | -2903.0 | 162.0 | 148.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -51684.0 | -43181.0 | -23421.0 | 1640.0 | 765.0 | 15855.0 | 32748.0 | 15425.0 | 8920.0 | | | |
| I | II.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | 'n | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 62183.0 | 72426.0 | 47258.0 | 21826.0 | 10135.0 | 36282.0 | -1232.0 | 30831.0 | 11025.0 | 24763.0 | 10909.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 11.0 | 184.0 | 567.0 | 84.0 | 618.0 | 380.0 | 79.0 | 194.0 | 203.0 | -376.0 | 100.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 46747.0 | 39612.0 | 18631.0 | -4171.0 | -4211.0 | 16354.0 | -12599.0 | 4830.0 | 16090.0 | 5628.0 | 1179.0 | |
| Loans | 507.0 | 829.0 | 279.0 | 1209.0 | 932.0 | 386.0 | -706.0 | -697.0 | 758.0 | 988.0 | 718.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| reserves | 8506.0 | 8618.0 | 8384.0 | 6552.0 | 6020.0 | 6409.0 | 4368.0 | -82.0 | -59.0 | 1561.0 | 3187.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | 6412.0 | 23183.0 | 19397.0 | 18152.0 | 6776.0 | 12753.0 | 7626.0 | 26586.0 | -5967.0 | 16962.0 | 5725.0 | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | 188.0 | 512.0 | 1120.0 | -5.0 | -1826.0 | -211.0 | 491.0 | -1261.0 | 2164.0 | -1093.0 | 2107.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | -51872.0 | -43693.0 | -24541.0 | 1645.0 | 2591.0 | 16066.0 | 31214.0° | 8553.0° | -3276.0 e | 1153.0 | 6627.0 | |
| | II.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 10311.0 | 28733.0 | 22717.0 | 23471.0 | 12726.0 | 52348.0 | 29982.0 | 39384.0 | 7749.0 | 25916.0 | 17536.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 415.0 | 4318.0 | -1783.0 | 3484.0 | -762.0 | 7082.0 | -8764.0 | 1522.0 | -2148.0 | 56.0 | -1545.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 5978.0 | -1241.0 | -1188.0 | 2125.0 | 362.0 | 5788.0 | 7327.0 | 1283.0 | 8417.0 | 2357.0 | 9669.0 | |
| Loans | -235.0 | 34.0 | -1195.0 | 4520.0 | 3001.0 | 4366.0 | 7572.0 | 9983.0 | 5475.0 | 4303.0 | 5678.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 2917.0 | -2371.0 | 169.0 | 583.0 | 744.0 | 6041.0 | 6874.0 | 10059.0 | 6631.0 | 5705.0 | 1933.0 | |
| reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 1236.0 | 27993.0 | 26714.0 | 12759.0 | 9381.0 | 29071.0 | 16973.0 | 16537.0 | -10626.0 | 13495.0 | 1801.0 | |

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cana | adian dollar, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|-----------------|--------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Account does not balance.
 ^b Data for this item has not been revised.
 ^c Data have not been revised. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 (Total Economy).
 ^d Data for this item has not been revised. Account does not balance.
 ^e Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|-----------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| orices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | ition of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Heae | | | | | | | | |
| | II.I.I Genera | ition of file | ine accoun | 1 - 0363 | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 284124.0 | 299448.0 | 308908.0 | 335552.0 | 356076.0 | 378613.0 | 412281.0 | 430849.0 | 444802.0 | 460146.0 | 479648.0 | |
| subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 125177.0 | 143585.0 | 152448.0 | 165797.0 | 168510.0 | 198062.0 | 231993.0 | 232888.0 | 244233.0 | 269642.0 | 296399.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | - | - | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 125177.0 | 143585.0 | 152448.0 | 165797.0 | 168510.0 | 198062.0 | 231993.0 | 232888.0 | 244233.0 | 269642.0 | 296399.0 | |
| Property income | 124457.0 | 136249.0 | 135445.0 | 134166.0 | 134453.0 | 133528.0 | 147807.0 | 136877.0 | 125118.0 | 126217.0 | 133434.0 | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | - * | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - U | ises | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 147371.0 | 160954.0 | 163259.0 | 165716.0 | 171069.0 | 175485.0 | 190502.0 | 184338.0 | 171277.0 | 172948.0 | 180707.0 | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | *** | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | rv distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | | , | | | | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 19342.0 | 22138.0 | 26239.0 | 32250.0 | 30800.0 | 39410.0 | 48175.0 | 36352.0 | 36000.0 | 40963.0 | 46424.0 | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | ••• | | *** | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 82240.0 | 95969.0 | 97386.0 | 100527.0 | 99938.0 | 115299.0 | 139341.0 | 143380.0 | 162203.0 | 180537.0 | 201157.0 | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SDUGG DISDUGVDI E | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 82240.0 | 95969.0 | 97386.0 | 100527.0 | 99938.0 | 115299.0 | 139341.0 | 143380.0 | 162203.0 | 180537.0 | 201157.0 | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | S | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 82240.0 | 95969.0 | 97386.0 | 100527.0 | 99938.0 | 115299.0 | 139341.0 | 143380.0 | 162203.0 | 180537.0 | 201157.0 | |
| , | _ | | | | | | .555-71.0 | 5550.0 | . 52255.0 | .55557.0 | _51107.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 82240.0 | 95969.0 | 97386.0 | 100527.0 | 99938.0 | 115299.0 | 139341.0 | 143380.0 | 162203.0 | 180537.0 | 201157.0 | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | ••• | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| | | 1628.0 | 1191.0 | 1312.0 | 1847.0 | 3868.0 | 3583.0 | 2795.0 | 2622.0 | 1474.0 | 3077.0 | |
| | 1381.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | 1381.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable | 1381.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | - | | | ••• | | ••• | | *** | | ••• | | |
| ess payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | - ··· - ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess payable Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 76016.0 | 78613.0 | 83135.0 | 103961.0 | 111781.0 | 118131.0 | 125273.0 | 127179.0 | 123769.0 | 126949.0 | 135578.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | 682.0 | 8718.0 | 1758.0 | 8789.0 | 5166.0 | 4965.0 | 11231.0 | -4134.0 | -499.0 | 6493.0 | 6887.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 10993.0 | 13835.0 | 15621.0 | -5948.0 | -10134.0 | -1708.0 | 11121.0 | 31300.0 | 47118.0 | 57534.0 | 72908.0 | |
| | II.2 Financia | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 175966.0 | 138823.0 | 229708.0 | 276758.0 | 272307.0 | 248114.0 | 313755.0 | 250312.0 | 209262.0 | 178747.0 | 272214.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 35447.0 | 25759.0 | 35680.0 | 45711.0 | 9927.0 | 62347.0 | 16053.0 | 46525.0 | 53439.0 | 49963.0 | 86753.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 21077.0 | 22675.0 | 20211.0 | 55769.0 | 64792.0 | 44492.0 | 42533.0 | 47590.0 | 39543.0 | 40491.0 | 60862.0 | |
| Loans | 15601.0 | 3726.0 | 1177.0 | 21822.0 | 24638.0 | 19646.0 | 22063.0 | -7414.0 | 9269.0 | -678.0 | 20819.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 45922.0 | 28888.0 | 73907.0 | 85372.0 | 98665.0 | 64180.0 | 149819.0 | 74193.0 | 39117.0 | 33279.0 | 32706.0 | |
| reserves | 21704.0 | 22800.0 | 22246.0 | 23146.0 | 30710.0 | 18426.0 | 14669.0 | 11454.0 | 14107.0 | 22000.0 | 29726.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | 36215.0 | 34975.0 | 76487.0 | 44938.0 | 43575.0 | 39023.0 | 68632.0 | 77964.0 | 53787.0 | 33692.0 | 41348.0 | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | 365.0 | -3253.0 | -3380.0 | -1834.0 | -2534.0 | -7822.0 | 8807.0 | 9990.0 | 4634.0 | 1183.0 | 4848.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | 10628.0 | 17088.0 | 19001.0 | -4114.0 | -7610.0 | 6114.0 | 2314.0 | 21310.0 | 42484.0 | 56351.0 | 68060.0 | |
| | II.2 Financia | ıl account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 186594.0 | 155911.0 | 248709.0 | 272644.0 | 264697.0 | 254228.0 | 316069.0 | 271622.0 | 251746.0 | 235098.0 | 340274.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | 25.0 | 3.0 | 40.0 | 41.0 | -107.0 | -820.0 | 112.0 | 95.0 | 80.0 | 48.0 | 61.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | 9381.0 | 12084.0 | 33745.0 | 27862.0 | 2840.0 | 29367.0 | -3005.0 | 23818.0 | 31816.0 | 29643.0 | 66306.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | 40451.0 | 29630.0 | 40839.0 | 40127.0 | 47127.0 | 43418.0 | 44648.0 | 28404.0 | 22121.0 | 43315.0 | 50060.0 | |
| Loans | 41959.0 | 27961.0 | 33034.0 | 55754.0 | 60301.0 | 50153.0 | 58439.0 | 34949.0 | 61522.0 | 58631.0 | 90775.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 12087.0 | 17931.0 | 26153.0 | 24435.0 | 23161.0 | 12140.0 | -22881.0 | -4769.0 | 3317.0 | 7792.0 | 21955.0 | |
| reserves | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 82691.0 | 68302.0 | 114898.0 | 124425.0 | 131373.0 | 119970.0 | 238756.0 | 189125.0 | 132890.0 | 95669.0 | 111117.0 | |

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cana | dian dollar, We | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|-----------------|--------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | | | *** | | | | | | *** | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Series VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|
| /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| orices | - ··· | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | |
| • | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 10149.0 | 8553.0 | 10853.0 | 9343.0 | 9766.0 | 10644.0 | 11539.0 | 12637.0 | 13685.0 | 14999.0 | 15723.0 |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | *** |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | a 70378.0 | 74003.0 | 78914.0 | 82965.0 | 87619.0 | 91839.0 | 96342.0 | 102730.0 | 109207.0 | 114228.0 | 121790.0 |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | | | | | 0.000.0 | 3331E.0 | | .00207.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | a 70378.0 | 74003.0 | 78914.0 | 82965.0 | 87619.0 | 91839.0 | 96342.0 | 102730.0 | 109207.0 | 114228.0 | 121790.0 |
| Compensation of employees | 404918.0 | 418825.0 | 428792.0 | 453073.0 | 475335.0 | 502726.0 | 545204.0 | 570008.0 | 592692.0 | 617753.0 | 643964.0 |
| Property income | 83488.0 | 92076.0 | 91776.0 | 89801.0 | 92452.0 | 93954.0 | 100523.0 | 98414.0 | 89980.0 | 87878.0 | 90433.0 |
| . , | II.1.2 Allocat | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 7359.0 | 9723.0 | 9133.0 | 7555.0 | 8540.0 | 9683.0 | 11732.0 | 11980.0 | 10883.0 | 12074.0 | 12742.0 |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Resources | . | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 98495.0 | 98512.0 | 98865.0 | 100431.0 | 104558.0 | 106006.0 | 110487.0 | 117633.0 | 121673.0 | 125153.0 | 130158.0 |
| Other current transfers | 2444.0 | 2618.0 | 2828.0 | 3235.0 | 3245.0 | 3394.0 | 3828.0 | 5236.0 | 3806.0 | 3698.0 | 3933.0 |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | | ne account | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 100311.0 | 106190.0 | 113608.0 | 120790.0 | 128935.0 | 134197.0 | 143951.0 | 145926.0 | 139529.0 | 140820.0 | 150727.0 |
| Social contributions | 38938.0 | 40489.0 | 39980.0 | 42029.0 | 43465.0 | 45721.0 | 49748.0 | 53178.0 ^b | 56861.0 ^b | 60094.0 ^b | 62199.0 ^b |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | 6944.0 | 7014.0 | 7819.0 | 8602.0 | 8638.0 | 9023.0 | 10298.0 | 11691.0 | 12252.0 | 12603.0 |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 506659.0 | 522688.0 | 531440.0 | 551312 0 | 573667.0 | 599680.0 | 641930.0 | 670932.0 | 697422.0 | 723470.0 | 752007.0 |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME Adjustment for the change in | 506659.0 | • | | 551312.0 | | 599680.0 | 641930.0 | 670932.0 | 697422.0 | 723470.0 | 752007.0 |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income aco | count - Uses | 3 | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure | _ | | | 498066.0 | 518098.0 | 547189.0 | 581856.0 | 605966.0 | 640333.0 | 670618.0 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | 73626.0 | 63478.0 | 53317.0 | 55957.0 | 52400.0 | 58143.0 | 60951.0 | 52089.0 | | |
| | — | | | | | 32-100.0 | 551-70.0 | 23001.0 | 52000.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | 73626.0 | 63478.0 | 53317.0 | 55957.0 | 52400.0 | 58143.0 | 60951.0 | 52089.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | c 9224.0 | 5434.0 | 7582.0 | 3671.0 | 1132.0 | 946.0 | 193.0 | 148.0 | | | ••• |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|----------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|-----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 9224.0 | 5434.0 | 7582.0 | 3671.0 | 1131.0 | 574.0 | 226.0 | 1012.0 | 1468.0 | 1757.0 | 2505.0 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 1676.0 | 2457.0 | 2725.0 | 4820.0 | 4726.0 | 5016.0 | 6090.0 | 6414.0 | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | II.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 47151.0 | 43260.0 | 46729.0 | 50161.0 | 49576.0 | 53325.0 | 56749.0 | 62193.0 | 71278.0 | 80917.0 | 91160.0 | |
| formation | 47305.0 | 42979.0 | 46216.0 | 50776.0 | 50009.0 | 53300.0 | 56475.0 | 62799.0 | 72080.0 | 80171.0 | 90289.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -154.0 | 281.0 | 513.0 | -615.0 | -433.0 | 25.0 | 274.0 | -606.0 | -802.0 | 746.0 | 871.0 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | ••• | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 29240.0 | 31627.0 | 20551.0 | 2001.0 | 2265.0 | -5384.0 | -988.0 | 143.0 | -19028.0 | -35273.0 | -51205.0 | |
| II | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Refers to Net Mixed Income.
^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1: Total economy, since data have not been revised.
^c Discrepancy between components and net value.

Cape Verde

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Ministerio da Coordenacao Economica, Direccao Geral de Estatistica. The official estimates are published in "Boletim Anual de Estatistica" and "Boletim de Contas Nacionais".

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, escudo, V | Western cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 35018.0 | 41119.0 | 44589.4 | 48811.1 | 55109.1 | 62075.4 | 68183.1 | 73150.8 | 77831.7 | 84698.4 | | |
| Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 27790.0 | 32532.0 | 36528.5 | 38861.4 | 45080.6 | 50193.9 | 55966.2 | 61175.5 | 64421.9 | 68750.9 | | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 7228.0 | 8587.0 | 8060.9 | 9949.7 | 10028.5 | 11881.5 | 12216.9 | 11975.3 | 13409.8 | 15947.5 | | |
| Gross capital formation | 14863.4 | 15381.6 | 15021.3 | 18623.7 | 16078.5 | 23143.1 | 19817.6 | 21979.0 | 26062.0 | 24671.8 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 14624.9 | 14618.3 | 15688.7 | 17794.7 | 16194.5 | 21223.1 | 19652.9 | 21985.3 | 26150.5 | 24734.8 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 238.5 | 763.3 | -667.4 | 829.0 | -116.0 | 1919.9 | 164.6 | -6.3 | -88.6 | -62.9 | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 6154.9 | 6268.8 | 7683.6 | 9507.3 | 10035.1 | 12226.8 | 13502.7 | 13128.3 | 15209.2 | 11606.8 | | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 22539.0 | 25064.0 | 25596.8 | 30973.8 | 29623.5 | 35671.5 | 36964.7 | 38877.9 | 46344.7 | 41450.3 | | |
| PRODUCT | 33497.0 | 37705.0 | 41697.5 | 45968.3 | 51599.2 | 61773.8 | 64538.6 | 69380.3 | 72758.1 | 79526.7 | | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, escudo, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 10 1980 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 12552.0 | 13953.6 | 14701.2 | 15716.1 | 17182.2 | 18970.7 | 20989.4 | 21777.0 | 23229.2 | 25486.9 | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 10174.0 | 11266.0 | 12192.0 | 12808.5 | 14329.6 | 15682.4 | 17684.5 | 18589.3 | 19735.8 | 21406.1 | | |
| expenditure | *** | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 2374.0 | 2687.6 | 2509.2 | 2907.6 | 2852.6 | 3288.3 | 3304.8 | 3187.7 | 3493.5 | 4080.9 | | |
| Gross capital formation | 5933.0 | 5292.1 | 6058.0 | 5935.8 | 5748.4 | 7633.0 | 6194.0 | 6933.6 | 8213.0 | 8305.1 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series Base year | 10 1980 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 5748.0 | 5142.5 | 6260.6 | 5721.6 | 5761.9 | 7038.0 | 6373.8 | 6939.9 | 8377.4 | 8338.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 185.0 | 149.6 | -202.7 | 214.2 | -13.5 | 594.8 | -180.2 | -6.3 | -164.5 | -32.9 | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 2125.0 | 2159.1 | 2475.2 | 3030.6 | 3120.8 | 3568.6 | 3921.0 | 3637.2 | 4243.9 | 3137.3 | | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 9187.0 | 9126.7 | 10134.6 | 10582.2 | 10764.8 | 13072.4 | 12762.0 | 12879.7 | 15189.7 | 15473.0 | | |
| PRODUCT | 11422.0 | 12278.1 | 13099.7 | 14100.3 | 15286.6 | 17099.9 | 18342.4 | 19468.1 | 20496.5 | 21456.4 | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, escudo, | Western cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in milli |
|--|---------------|-------------|------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|------------|---------------|--------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| eries | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 33497.0 | 37705.0 | 41697.5 | 45968.3 | 51599.2 | 61773.8 | 64538.6 | 69380.3 | 72758.1 | 79526.7 | | |
| lus: Compensation of mployees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| st of the world, net us: Property income - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| nd to the rest of the world, et | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| lus: Taxes less subsidies on roduction and imports - from nd to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| et quals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| IUS: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| et quals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ISPOSABLE INCOME ess: Final consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| xpenditure / Actual final onsumption | 35018.0 | 41119.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: SAVING, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| nd to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess: Gross capital formation | 14864.0 | 15381.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess: Acquisitions less sposals of non-produced | _ 14004.0 | 13301.0 | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| on-financial assets quals: NET LENDING (+) / ET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| HE NATION | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Net values: 0 | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nat | ional Dispo | sable Incon | ne / Saving | Gross less (| Consumptio | on of fixed o | apital | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: NET NATIONAL COME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: NET NATIONAL ISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, escudo, \ | Western cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 4291.2 | 5132.1 | 5173.9 | 5347.3 | 5621.9 | 8386.7 | 8328.6 | 7938.3 | 7546.2 | 8082.6 | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 3646.4 | 4469.1 | 4313.9 | 4628.8 | 4711.6 | 6975.0 | 6896.7 | 6754.2 | 6606.0 | 7077.8 | | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 3164.0 | 4001.4 | 3861.3 | 4150.5 | 4349.0 | 6558.0 | 6399.4 | 6202.9 | 6033.0 | 6503.0 | | |
| related service activities | 482.4 | 467.8 | 452.6 | 478.3 | 363.0 | 417.0 | 497.3 | 551.2 | 573.0 | 574.8 | | |
| Fishing | 644.8 | 663.0 | 860.0 | 718.5 | 910.4 | 1411.8 | 1431.9 | 1184.1 | 940.2 | 1004.8 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 294.9 | 388.5 | 457.2 | 403.9 | 493.7 | 858.2 | 591.5 | 663.4 | 1192.8 | 1285.4 | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 2337.9 | 2560.7 | 3034.6 | 3071.8 | 3476.0 | 3558.6 | 3372.1 | 2897.6 | 3214.3 | 3278.4 | | |
| supply | 443.1 | 660.2 | 791.9 | 887.0 | 1009.8 | 938.7 | 986.3 | 873.4 | 406.5 | 1016.2 | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 3476.1 | 3565.9 | 3937.0 | 4140.6 | 4240.7 | 4816.2 | 4940.2 | 5143.1 | 5897.5 | 6104.8 | | |
| oods; hotels and restaurants ransport, storage and | 5986.2 | 6699.8 | 7642.0 | 8614.0 | 10362.0 | 12558.0 | 13403.6 | 14185.0 | 15978.8 | 17473.2 | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 6292.1 | 6362.9 | 7315.4 | 8589.1 | 10143.0 | 11741.5 | 12819.8 | 15976.6 | 15101.0 | 17222.2 | | |
| Public administration and lefence; compulsory social | 3039.1 | 4093.5 | 4469.6 | 5486.4 | 6291.0 | 6784.0 | 6378.7 | 7264.1 | 7782.5 | 7922.7 | | |
| ecurity Education; health and social vork; other community, social | 4658.6 | 5387.9 | 6081.7 | 7196.4 | 7273.4 | 8269.2 | 8716.7 | 8769.8 | 9367.3 | 10321.7 | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 204.7 | 404.0 a | 409.0 a | 445.0 a | 472.0 a | 508.0 a | 544.2 a | 561.9ª | 568.3 a | 654.0 a | | |
| mployed persons quals: VALUE ADDED, | 150.7 | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| ROSS, in basic prices ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured | 31175.0 | 35256.3 | 39312.6 | 44180.9 | 49384.0 | 58419.1 | 60081.7 | 64273.2 | 67055.3 | 73361.1 | | |
| FISIM) lus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 536.0 | 998.0 | 1195.5 | 1988.0 | 2406.5 | 2110.8 | 1765.9 | 1906.7 | 2209.0 | 2510.0 | | |
| roducts quals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 2858.0 | 3446.7 | 3580.5 | 3775.1 | 4621.9 | 5465.3 | 6222.9 | 7013.8 | 7911.8 | 8675.6 | | |
| RODUCT | 33497.0 | 37705.0 | 41697.6 | 45968.0 | 51599.4 | 61773.5 | 64538.7 | 69380.3 | 72758.1 | 79526.7 | | |

^a Includes data for Private households with employed persons.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, escudo, V | Vestern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|---------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 10 1980 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 1165.5 | 1242.1 | 1167.3 | 1119.4 | 1064.0 | 1529.0 | 1646.3 | 1642.1 | 1552.2 | 1578.9 | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 1014.3 | 1076.8 | 1019.1 | 983.8 | 922.0 | 1377.0 | 1480.7 | 1514.7 | 1429.0 | 1434.6 | | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | 827.9 | 909.2 | 864.7 | 826.5 | 819.0 | 1260.0 | 1351.3 | 1369.1 | 1283.7 | 1296.7 | | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 186.4 | 167.5 | 154.5 | 157.1 | 102.0 | 117.0 | 129.4 | 145.6 | 145.3 | 137.8 | | |
| Fishing | 151.2 | 165.4 | 148.2 | 135.6 | 142.0 | 152.0 | 165.6 | 127.4 | 123.2 | 144.4 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
|--|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|--|
| Series Base year | 10 1980 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 114.0 | 127.3 | 129.7 | 132.1 | 137.0 | 137.0 | 135.9 | 158.5 | 164.6 | 177.4 | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 595.2 | 663.5 | 815.3 | 840.6 | 893.0 | 918.0 | 846.3 | 710.0 | 700.2 | 699.9 | | |
| supply | 105.6 | 158.9 | 177.3 | 239.0 | 261.0 | 204.0 | 314.1 | 346.8 | 441.1 | 490.1 | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 1485.6 | 1541.0 | 1657.7 | 1705.8 | 1731.0 | 1881.0 | 1809.7 | 1892.0 | 2186.4 | 2192.1 | | |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 2458.4 | 2654.1 | 2741.8 | 3004.2 | 3293.0 | 3459.0 | 4003.6 | 4547.1 | 5045.2 | 5373.2 | | |
| communications Financial intermediation, real | 1928.0 | 1964.2 | 2108.7 | 2506.4 | 3015.0 | 3484.0 | 3879.5 | 4174.6 | 3992.0 | 4213.3 | | |
| estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 1107.8 | 1326.1 | 1372.9 | 1602.5 | 1808.0 | 1806.0 | 1751.0 | 1908.9 | 2018.5 | 2090.9 | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 1513.0 | 1670.0 | 1885.1 | 2124.4 | 2069.0 | 2272.0 | 2318.7 | 2332.8 | 2431.0 | 2613.3 | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 51.4 | 113.3ª | 105.6 a | 109.1ª | 115.0 a | 115.0ª | 121.3ª | 129.3ª | 130.7 a | 142.5ª | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 55.2 | *** | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 10579.8 | 11460.6 | 12161.5 | 13383.5 | 14385.0 | 15805.0 | 16826.4 | 17842.0 | 18661.8 | 19571.6 | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 159.0 | 273.0 | 308.9 | 476.8 | 557.0 | 453.0 | 382.8 | 401.0 | 457.5 | 514.2 | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 1001.3 | 1090.2 | 1247.1 | 1193.7 | 1459.0 | 1748.0 | 1898.6 | 2027.1 | 2292.2 | 2398.9 | | |
| PRODUCT | 11422.0 | 12277.5 | 13100.5 | 14100.4 | 15287.0 | 17100.0 | 18342.2 | 19468.1 | 20496.5 | 21456.4 | | |

^a Includes data for Private households with employed persons.

Chad

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Sous-Direction de la Statistique, Direction du Plan et du Developpement, Ministere des Finances, de l'Economie et du Plan, Ndjamena.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | ic, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|-----------|-------------|-----------|-----------|------------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 646000.0 a | 746000.0 a | 326000.0 | 444000.0 | 415000.0 | 415000.0 | 391000.0 | 455000.0 | | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 140000.0 | 180000.0 | 189000.0 | 313000.0 | 279000.0 | 261000.0 | 228000.0 | 267000.0 | | | | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 121000.0 | 116000.0 | 137000.0 | 131000.0 | 136000.0 | 154000.0 | 163000.0 | 188000.0 | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 125000.0 | 74000.0 | 141000.0 | 138000.0 | 139000.0 | 104000.0 | 165000.0 | 444000.0 | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 77000.0 | 82000.0 | 97000.0 | 108000.0 | 118000.0 | 128000.0 | 144000.0 | 421000.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | 48000.0 | -8000.0 | 44000.0 | 30000.0 | 21000.0 | -24000.0 | 20000.0 | 23000.0 | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 127000.0 | 168000.0 | 152000.0 | 186000.0 | 213000.0 | 166000.0 | 168000.0 | 184000.0 | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 89000.0 | 125000.0 | 123000.0 | 153000.0 | 170000.0 | 125000.0 | 124000.0 | 139000.0 | | | | |
| Exports of services | 39000.0 | 43000.0 | 29000.0 | 33000.0 | 43000.0 | 41000.0 | 44000.0 | 45000.0 | | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 243000.0 | 268000.0 | 303000.0 | 341000.0 | 374000.0 | 372000.0 | 417000.0 | 675000.0 | | | | |
| Imports of goods | 184000.0 | 207000.0 | 234000.0 | 259000.0 | 283000.0 | 279000.0 | 299000.0 | 490000.0 | | | | |
| Imports of services | 59000.0 | 61000.0 | 69000.0 | 82000.0 | 91000.0 | 93000.0 | 118000.0 | 185000.0 | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 655000.0 | 720000.0 | 813000.0ª | 899000.0ª | 1004000.0 a | 915000.0ª | 928000.0ª | 1088000.0ª | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | c, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 40 1995 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 726000.0 | 750000.0 | 747000.0 | 726000.0 | 787000.0 | 876000.0 | 862000.0 | 884000.0 | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 120000.0 | 74000.0 | 115000.0 | 167000.0 | 126000.0 | 91000.0 | 119000.0 | 360000.0 | | | | |
| formation | 0.00088 | 82000.0 | 89000.0 | 96000.0 | 96000.0 | 109000.0 | 121000.0 | 331000.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 32000.0 | -8000.0 | 26000.0 | 71000.0 | 30000.0 | -18000.0 | -2000.0 | 29000.0 | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 145000.0 | 167000.0 | 149000.0 | 185000.0 | 209000.0 | 168000.0 | 183000.0 | 169000.0 | | | | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 12000.0 | 25000.0 | 28000.0 | 31000.0 | 33000.0 | 33000.0 | 33000.0 | 33000.0 | | | | |
| | 711000.0 | 721000.0 | 732000.0 | 776000.0 | 817000.0 | 816000.0 | 813000.0 | 884000.0 | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | nc, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|--|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 244000.0 | 253000.0 | 304000.0 | 338000.0 | 384000.0 | 338000.0 | 346000.0 | 388000.0 | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 77000.0 | 96000.0 | 102000.0 | 125000.0 | 131000.0 | 113000.0 | 105000.0 | 143000.0 | | | | |
| | a 6000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | 6000.0 | 6000.0 | 7000.0 | | | | |
| Construction | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | 13000.0 | 13000.0 | 14000.0 | 15000.0 | 15000.0 | 17000.0 | | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | 141000.0 | 160000.0 | 175000.0 | 189000.0 | 224000.0 | 196000.0 | 198000.0 | 240000.0 | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | 27000.0 | 25000.0 | 26000.0 | 29000.0 | 30000.0 | 29000.0 | 30000.0 | 36000.0 | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | 5000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 9000.0 | 10000.0 | 10000.0 | | | | |
| Financial intermediation | 5000.0 | 4000.0 | 5000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 9000.0 | 10000.0 | 10000.0 | | | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security | 86000.0 | 84000.0 | 99000.0 | 95000.0 | 98000.0 | 111000.0 | 118000.0 | 135000.0 | | | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | 33400.0 | 31500.0 | 39100.0 | 33000.0 | 35300.0 | 38900.0 | 42200.0 | | | | |
| Education | | 13300.0 | 16300.0 | 18400.0 | 15000.0 | 16500.0 | 17400.0 | 18700.0 | | | | |
| Health and social work | | 20100.0 | 15200.0 | 20700.0 | 18000.0 | 18800.0 | 21500.0 | 23500.0 | | | | |
| Other community, social and personal services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Excludes Imports of goods. ^b Discrepancy between components and total.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | ^b 644000.0 | 695000.0 | 782000.0 | 863000.0 | 962000.0 | 875000.0 | 889000.0 | 1045000.0 | | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | | 48000.0 | 57000.0 | 66000.0 | 76000.0 | 72000.0 | 69000.0 | 78000.0 | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | _ | 48000.0 | 57000.0 | 66000.0 | 76000.0 | 72000.0 | 69000.0 | 78000.0 | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 655000.0 | 720000.0 | 813000.0 | 899000.0 | 1004000.0 | 915000.0 | 928000.0 | 1088000.0 | | | | |

^a Excludes gas. ^b At factor cost.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | nc, Western o | alendar year | • | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millio |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 40 1995 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | a 257000.0 | 253000.0 | 259000.0 | 278000.0 | 308000.0 | 292000.0 | 284000.0 | 306000.0 | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 110000.0 | 104000.0 | 104000.0 | 115000.0 | 147000.0 | 130000.0 | 122000.0 | 134000.0 | | | | |
| Fishing | 25000.0 | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | 14000.0 | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | 14000.0 | 13000.0 | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 86000.0 | 96000.0 | 97000.0 | 108000.0 | 118000.0 | 112000.0 | 110000.0 | 123000.0 | | | | |
| supply | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | 6000.0 | 7000.0 | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | 13000.0 | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | 13000.0 | 13000.0 | 14000.0 | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 157000.0 | 161000.0 | 163000.0 | 171000.0 | 176000.0 | 179000.0 | 182000.0 | 201000.0 | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business | 23000.0 | 25000.0 | 26000.0 | 29000.0 | 30000.0 | 29000.0 | 29000.0 | 34000.0 | | | | |
| activities | 7000.0 | 8000.0° | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | | | | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 7000.0 | 8000.0° | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | 8000.0 | | | | |
| business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 98000.0 | 84000.0 | 88000.0 | 82000.0 | 76000.0 | 91000.0 | 94000.0 | 98000.0 | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| oroducts Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 711000.0 | 721000.0 | 732000.0 | 776000.0 | 817000.0 | 816000.0 | 813000.0 | 884000.0 | | | | |

a Includes Forestry and Mining and Quarrying.
 b Excludes gas.
 c Discrepancy between this base year value and the equivalent current price value in Table 2.1 Value added by industries (at current prices).

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | nc, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|------------------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate | ^a 1103000.0 | 1145000.0 | 1150000.0 | 1227000.0 | 1294000.0 | 1308000.0 | 1301000.0 | 1450000.0 | | | | |
| | a 404000.0 | 449000.0 | 446000.0 | 481000.0 | 510000.0 | 524000.0 | 518000.0 | 599000.0 | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | b 699000.0 c | 696000.0 | 704000.0° | 745000.0° | 784000.0° | 783000.0 | 782000.0° | 851000.0° | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 131000.0 | 146000.0 | 154000.0 | 170000.0 | 168000.0 | 174000.0 | 225000.0 | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 48000.0 | 57000.0 | 66000.0 | 76000.0 | 72000.0 | 69000.0 | 78000.0 | | | | |
| imports | | 49000.0 | 57000.0 | 66000.0 | 76000.0 | 71000.0 | 69000.0 | 78000.0 | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 11000.0 | 25000.0 | 31000.0 | 36000.0 | 41000.0 | 40000.0 | 39000.0 | 44000.0 | | | | |
| production | | 24000.0 | 26000.0 | 30000.0 | 35000.0 | 31000.0 | 30000.0 | 34000.0 | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | ••• | | *** | | | ••• | | | | |
| capital | | 47000.0 | 54000.0 | 54000.0 | 57000.0 | 61000.0 | 68000.0 | 73000.0 | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | ••• | | *** | | | ••• | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 125000.0 | 74000.0 | 141000.0 | 138000.0 | 139000.0 | 104000.0 | 164000.0 | 444000.0 | | | | |
| formation | 77000.0 | 82000.0 | 97000.0 | 108000.0 | 118000.0 | 128000.0 | 144000.0 | 421000.0 | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 48000.0 | -8000.0 | 44000.0 | 30000.0 | 21000.0 | -24000.0 | 20000.0 | 23000.0 | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fram | nc, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|-------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 267000.0 | 278000.0 | 335000.0 | 374000.0 | 419000.0 | 370000.0 | 379000.0 | 424000.0 | | | | |
| prices | 23000.0 | 25000.0 | 31000.0 | 36000.0 | 35000.0 | 32000.0 | 33000.0 | 36000.0 | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 244000.0 | 253000.0 | 304000.0 a | 338000.0 | 384000.0 | 338000.0 | 346000.0 | 388000.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Discrepancy between industry components and total economy.
 ^b At factor cost.
 ^c Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fram | nc, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|---------------|-------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 180000.0 | 263000.0 | 289000.0 | 445000.0 | 431000.0 | 369000.0 | 333000.0 | 372000.0 | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 103000.0 | 167000.0 | 178000.0 | 320000.0 | 300000.0 | 256000.0 | 228000.0 | 229000.0 | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 77000.0 | 96000.0 | 102000.0 a | 125000.0 | 131000.0 | 113000.0 | 105000.0 | 143000.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fram | nc, Western | calendar year | • | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|-------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 13000.0 | 16000.0 | 17000.0 | 17000.0 | 18000.0 | 20000.0 | 20000.0 | 22000.0 | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 7000.0 | 11000.0 | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | 14000.0 | 14000.0 | 15000.0 | | | | |
| | a 6000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 5000.0 | 6000.0 | 6000.0 | 6000.0 | 7000.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Excludes gas.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fram | nc, Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|---------|---------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 47000.0 | 47000.0 | 51000.0 | 51000.0 | 57000.0 | 62000.0 | 60000.0 | 67000.0 | | | | |
| prices | 35000.0 | 35000.0 | 38000.0 | 38000.0 | 43000.0 | 47000.0 | 45000.0 | 50000.0 | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 12000.0 | 12000.0 | 13000.0 | 13000.0 | 14000.0 a | 15000.0 | 15000.0 | 17000.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fram | nc, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 182000.0 | 208000.0 | 227000.0 | 246000.0 | 292000.0 | 255000.0 | 257000.0 | 312000.0 | | | | |
| prices | 41000.0 | 48000.0 | 52000.0 | 57000.0 | 68000.0 | 59000.0 | 59000.0 | 72000.0 | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 141000.0 | 160000.0 | 175000.0 | 189000.0 | 224000.0 | 196000.0 | 198000.0 | 240000.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | = ' | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | c, Western ca | alendar year | - | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 49000.0 | 53000.0 | 55000.0 | 63000.0 | 66000.0 | 64000.0 | 65000.0 | 77000.0 | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 22000.0 | 28000.0 | 29000.0 | 34000.0 | 36000.0 | 35000.0 | 35000.0 | 41000.0 | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 27000.0 | 25000.0 | 26000.0 | 29000.0 | 30000.0 | 29000.0 | 30000.0 | 36000.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | <u>.</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | *** | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | nc, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 121000.0 | 117000.0 | 138000.0 | 133000.0 | 138000.0 | 156000.0 | 165000.0 | 190000.0 | | | | |
| prices | 35000.0 | 33000.0 | 39000.0 | 38000.0 | 40000.0 | 45000.0 | 47000.0 | 55000.0 | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 86000.0 | 84000.0 | 99000.0 | 95000.0 | 98000.0 | 111000.0 | 118000.0 | 135000.0 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | *** | | ••• | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Chile

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Chile is undertaken by Banco Central de Chile, Santiago. The official estimates are published in "Cuentas Nacionales de Chile". The following presentation of sources and methods is mainly based on a detailed description received by the United Nations from the Oficina de Planificación Nacional (ODEPLAN). However, descriptions can also be found in "Cuentas Nacionales de Chile, 1960-1975", published in 1976.

General

The estimates in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). Previous estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate government final consumption expenditure, increase in stocks, exports and imports of goods and services and capital formation in new construction. The commodity-flow approach is used to estimate other construction. Private final consumption expenditure is estimated as a residual. Data on government consumption expenditure is obtained i.e. through special inquiries and direct information from the concerned authorities. Values of locally produced and imported capital goods are adjusted by coefficients by type of capital goods to arrive at purchasers' values. Estimates of exports and imports of goods and services are obtained from the balance of payments statements prepared by the Central Bank. To arrive at constant prices, value added of government services is deflated by index of wages and salaries. Purchases of goods and services are deflated by the wholesale price index and the price index of intermediate imported goods. For private consumption expenditure most domestically produced items are deflated by appropriate components of the consumer price index. Imported goods are deflated by the price index of imported consumer goods. For gross fixed capital formation, buildings and other construction are devalued using double deflation. Base year estimates of transport equipment, machinery and equipment are extrapolated by a quantity index for each industrial group, except for imports which are deflated by price indexes of imported capital goods. Price deflation is used for exports and imports of goods and services.

Income Approach

Wages and salaries are in most cases estimated from company accounts and/or direct information from the enterprises. Employers' contributions to social security schemes as well as wages and salaries in kind are included in the estimates. Operating surplus is obtained as a residual. Depreciation data are obtained from accounting statements of enterprises or computed from data of fixed assets by type of capital and useful life time. For indirect taxes, published fiscal statements by type of tax, are used.

Production Approach

This table is prepared at market prices, i.e. producers' values. The production approach is used to estimate value added of most industries. The income approach is however used for government services, business services and domestic services. The general method of estimating gross value of agricultural production involves the use of physical quantities of production together with the respective wholesale or producers' prices. Quantities of

livestock production are obtained from published data and directly from Instituto Nacional de Estadistica (INE). The estimates include both marketed and non-marketed production. The inputs into agriculture and forestry are based on information from the suppliers of input products. The estimates for the mining and quarrying sector are mainly based on data on sales and change in stocks, but in some cases on physical production valued at average sales price or on expenditure data in the construction and industrial sectors. For manufacturing, the required statistics for companies with 1 to 49 employees are found in their annual industrial declarations. For units with 50 or more employees, the industrial yearbook of INE is used. The gross value of construction in the public sector is obtained from accounts of the respective institutions. For the private sector the construction expenditure on all buildings is calculated on the basis of the municipal building permits. In order to estimate intermediate consumption and the components of value added, cost-structure by type of construction are applied to the gross value of production. Estimates of private sector trade is made on the basis of a continuous survey. For public enterprises, information provided in their accounting statements and in their budget statements is used. For transport, information is based on accounts, sales data and on the stock of motor vehicles. The production and input estimates for financial institutions and corporations, real estate and insurance are made possible through data from the Superintendencia de Bancos. Benchmark estimates for actual rents paid and imputed rent for owner-occupied dwellings have been made on the basis of the housing censuses in 1960 and 1970. These estimates are projected annually by a value index which combines the increase in physical stock with a price index for rent. For public administration and defense, budgets and accounts provide the required basic data. For the constant price estimates, double deflation is used in the agricultural sector, the output value is extrapolated by quantity indexes by product, whereas intermediate inputs are deflated by an index of input prices. Value added of fishing, mining and quarrying, manufacturing and electricity is extrapolated by quantity indexes of production. Double deflation is used for construction, current gross values are deflated by price indexes for each type of construction. For intermediate consumption, input structures are used. For trade, value added of the base year is extrapolated by a quantity index. Double deflation is used for the transport and financing, insurance, real estate and business services sector. For transport, current output is deflated separately for different uses and types of transport. For financial institutions, output is deflated by an implicit price index for expenditure. Output of ownership of dwellings is extrapolated by an index based on the change in the housing stock, whereas inputs are deflated by the value index for repairs. For community, social and personal services, double deflation is used.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean | peso, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | a in billions |
|-------------------------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditures | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 15957.6 | 18730.5 | 21329.2 | - | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 23211.1 | 25832.5 | 27900.7 | 28531.8 | 30951.1 | 33252.8 | 35185.8 | 37655.1 | 40391.9 | 44368.8 |
| Household final | 13829.1 | 16187.1 | 18411.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | | 19597.1 | 21769.2 | 23479.0 | 23671.1 | 25617.9 | 27465.0 | 28916.4 | 31001.5 | 33096.3 | |
| NPISHs final consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | 188.0 | 202.8 | 224.5 | 256.9 | 279.3 | 307.0 | 325.4 | 339.7 | 351.0 | |
| General government final | 2128.5 | 2543.4 | 2918.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | | 3426.1 | 3860.5 | 4197.1 | 4603.8 | 5053.9 | 5480.8 | 5943.9 | 6313.9 | 6944.6 | 7505.5 |
| Individual consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | 1571.2 | 1755.7 | 1918.1 | 2109.4 | 2372.1 | 2620.7 | 2851.8 | 3046.8 | 3290.4 | |
| Collective consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | 1854.8 | 2104.7 | 2279.0 | 2494.4 | 2681.7 | 2860.1 | 3092.1 | 3267.1 | 3654.2 | |
| Gross capital formation | 5155.7 | 6673.8 | 7598.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 8553.6 | 9626.0 | 9827.4 | 7762.9 | 8868.1 | 9616.3 | 10036.1 | 11183.7 | 12363.1 | 14840.8 |
| Gross fixed capital | 4980.3 | 6177.1 | 7039.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | 8240.7 | 9414.2 | 9545.7 | 7740.1 | 8410.7 | 9456.7 | 9879.1 | 10769.3 | 11724.8 | 14285.3 |
| Changes in inventories | 175.4 | 496.7 | 558.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 312.9 | 211.8 | 281.7 | 22.8 | 457.4 | 159.6 | 157.0 | 414.4 | 638.3 | 555.4 |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 6269.5 | 7904.9 | 8076.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 8520.5 | 9404.2 | 9608.6 | 10992.3 | 12820.2 | 14501.0 | 15773.5 | 18665.0 | 23597.3 | 27003.9 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------------------|---------|---------|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | | | 6796.9 | 7469.9 | 7449.3 | 8753.5 | 10273.4 | 11596.9 | 12504.2 | 14987.9 | 19628.5 | 22661.4 |
| Exports of services | *** | *** | 1723.6 | 1934.3 | 2159.3 | 2238.8 | 2546.8 | 2904.1 | 3269.3 | 3677.1 | 3968.8 | 4342.5 |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 5987.6 | 7433.5 | 8735.3 9047.9 | 10140.1 | 10801.9 | 10148.4 | 12064.1 | 13833.3 | 14653.5 | 16549.4 | 18446.6 | 21664.4 |
| Imports of goods | | | 7857.1 | 8714.5 | 9109.5 | 8163.4 | 9976.9 | 11266.2 | 11816.7 | 13375.7 | 15196.0 | 18227.8 |
| Imports of services | | | 1190.8 | 1425.6 | 1692.4 | 1985.0 | 2087.1 | 2567.1 | 2836.8 | 3173.8 | 3250.6 | 3436.5 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 21395.2 | 25875.7 | 28268.4 31237.3 | 34722.6 | 36534.9 | 37138.5 | 40575.3 | 43536.8 | 46341.8 | 50954.4 | 57905.7 | 64549.1 |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year Data in billions 1994 1995 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 1996 2005 Series Base year 30 1986 100 1996

| Base year | 1000 | | 1000 | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------------------------|--------------|--------------|------------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| E | Expenditures | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 4691.8 | 5122.5 | 5575.7 | • | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 23211.1 | 24712.8 | 25779.5 | 25669.6 | 26586.7 | 27350.2 | 28024.6 | 29134.1 | 30907.2 | 33260.5 |
| Household final | 4163.5 | 4572.3 | 5003.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | | 19785.0 | 21089.1 | 22074.2 | 21864.0 | 22668.7 | 23317.2 | 23867.6 | 24875.8 | 26387.5 | 28539.0 |
| NPISHs final consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final | 528.2 | 550.3 | 572.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | | 3426.1 | 3623.8 | 3705.3 | 3805.6 | 3918.0 | 4033.0 | 4157.1 | 4258.3 | 4519.7 | 4721.5 |
| Gross capital formation | 1825.1 | 2449.4 | 2592.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 8553.6 | 9353.9 | 9555.7 | 7632.5 | 8697.8 | 8769.5 | 8961.6 | 9662.9 | 11045.0 | 13493.6 |
| Gross fixed capital | 1682.7 | 2078.1 | 2263.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | 8240.7 | 9109.9 | 9280.7 | 7588.2 | 8260.1 | 8617.4 | 8750.5 | 9248.4 | 10335.1 | 12890.1 |
| Changes in inventories | 142.5 | 371.4 | 329.5 | | | | | .= | | | = | |
| | | | 312.9 | 244.0 | 275.0 | 44.3 | 437.6 | 152.1 | 211.1 | 414.4 | 709.9 | 603.6 |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | 0044.0 | 0454.4 | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Exports of goods and services | 2211.2 | 2454.1 | 2743.3 8520.5 | 9474.8 | 9970.4 | 10700.4 | 11243.6 | 12056.7 | 12250.1 | 13041.7 | 14585.8 | 15477.6 |
| Exports of goods | | | | 9474.0 | 9970.4 | 10700.4 | 11243.0 | 12056.7 | 12250.1 | 13041.7 | 14363.6 | 13477.6 |
| Exports of goods | | ••• | 6796.9 | 7559.5 | 7926.7 | 8642.7 | 9072.6 | 9672.6 | 9685.7 | 10267.8 | 11586.4 | 12236.7 |
| Exports of services | | | | 7555.5 | 1920.1 | 0042.7 | 3072.0 | 3072.0 | 3005.7 | 10207.0 | 11300.4 | 12230.7 |
| Exports of services | | | 1723.6 | 1915.3 | 2043.7 | 2057.7 | 2170.9 | 2384.0 | 2564.4 | 2773.9 | 2999.4 | 3240.8 |
| Less: Imports of goods and | 2580.5 | 3225.1 | 3606.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| services | | | 9047.9 | 10240.9 | 10929.0 | 9887.5 | 10881.6 | 11326.1 | 11581.1 | 12708.6 | 14996.1 | 18052.8 |
| Imports of goods | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 7857.1 | 8836.1 | 9385.5 | 8137.8 | 9145.6 | 9365.2 | 9494.7 | 10483.2 | 12647.9 | 15527.1 |
| Imports of services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 1190.8 | 1404.7 | 1543.5 | 1749.6 | 1736.0 | 1960.9 | 2086.4 | 2225.4 | 2348.2 | 2525.7 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 6147.6 | 6801.0 | 7305.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | | | 31237.3 | 33300.7 | 34376.6 | 34115.0 | 35646.5 | 36850.3 | 37655.1 | 39130.1 | 41541.8 | 44178.9 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year Data in billions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 30 100 **GROSS DOMESTIC** 21395.2 25875.7 28268.4 **PRODUCT** 31237.3 34722.6 36534.9 37138.5 40575.3 43536.8 46341.8 50954.4 57905.7 64549.1 Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the -5.8 rest of the world, net -8.7 -8.6 -1.6 -1.2 -2.4 -2.4 -2.4 -2.2 ... Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of the world 6.8 7.2 7.6 8.5 8.6 ... Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of the world 5.8 8.7 10.0 8.6 8.3 8.4 11.0 11.1 2.2 Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, -1027.3 -1095.8 -861.0 -1131.0 -1551.3 -1585.6 -1962.7 -3164.2 -4874.5 Plus: Property income from the rest of the world 373.1 521.9 652.5 713.9 1012.3 1030.3 936.6 1204.6 1331.6 1215.5 Less: Property income - to the rest of the world 1400.4 1617.7 1513.5 1844.9 2563.6 2615.9 2899.3 4368.8 6206.1 Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest -1072.3 -1106.4 -1153.5 of the world, net -1033.0 -1104.5 -869.6 -1132.6 -1552.5 -1588.0 -1965.1 -3166.6 -4876.7 -5924.7 Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the 373.1 521.9 652.5 945.2 1213.3 world 720.6 1019.5 1037.9 1331.6 1215.5 Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the world 1406.2 1626.4 1522.1 1853.2 2572.0 2625.9 2910.2 4379.8 6208.3 7140.2 Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, ... net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL 20322.9 24769.3 27114.9 INCOME 33618.1 35665.3 36005.9 39022.8 41948.8 44376.8 53029.0 58624.4 30204.3 47787.8 Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, 138.8 123.2 206.6 net 209.8 218.8 214.7 329.4 302.1 270.0 401.0 435.8 685.2 991.8 Plus: Current transfers -188.6 192.6 265.1 from the rest of the world 274.8 350.8 374.5 430.4 414.0 457.3 658.7 628.6 875.9 1230.4 Less: Current transfers - to 49.8 69.4 58.5 the rest of the world 65.0 159.8 101.0 257.8 192.9 190.7 238.6 132.0 111.9 187.3 Equals: GROSS NATIONAL 20461.7 24892.5 27321.5 DISPOSABLE INCOME 30414.1 33837.0 35879.9 36335.3 39324.9 42218.7 44777.7 48223.6 53714.2 59616.3 Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final 15957.6 18730.5 21329.2 consumption 23211.1 25832.5 27900.7 28531.8 30951.1 33252.8 35185.8 37655.1 40391.9 44368.8 Equals: SAVING, GROSS 4504.1 6162 0 59923 7203.0 8004.5 7979.3 7803.6 8373.9 8966.0 9592.0 10568.5 13322.3 15247.5 Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net 59.6 3.0 Less: Gross capital formation 7598.3 5155.7 6673.8 9827.4 7762.9 8868.1 8553.6 9626.0 9616.3 10036.1 11183.7 12363.1 14840.8 Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF 651.6 1606.0 511.8 THE NATION -1350.6 -1621.5 -1848.2 40.7 -494.2 -650.3 -384.5 -615.2 962.2 406.7 values: Gross National Income / Gross National Disposable Income / Saving Gross less Consumption of fixed capital Less: Consumption of fixed 1957.3 2269.8 2618.1 4122.4 4424.2 4644.6 5007.2 5257.3 5706.9 6184.2 6579.1 7562.5 capital Equals: NET NATIONAL 18365.6 22499.6 24496.8

26081.8

29193.9

31020.7

30998.8

33765.5

36241.9

38192.6

41208.7

45466.5

INCOME

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|---------|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 18504.4 | 22622.7 | 24703.4 26291.7 | 29412.7 | 31235.4 | 31328.1 | 34067.7 | 36511.9 | 38593.6 | 41644.4 | 46151.7 | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 2546.8 | 3892.3 | 3374.2 3080.6 | 3580.2 | 3334.7 | 2796.4 | 3116.6 | 3259.1 | 3407.8 | 3989.4 | 5759.8 | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean | peso, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | a in billions |
|---|-------------|--------------|--------------------|----------|---------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | 1605.1 | 1812.1 | 1902.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | | | 1706.4 | 1869.5 | 2015.8 | 2088.3 | 2245.9 | 2121.5 | 2404.7 | 2723.7 | 3087.0 | 3246.3 |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 1274.9 | 1442.3 | 1493.1 1323.5 | 1433.1 | 1574.9 | 1561.7 | 1755.8 | 1643.0 | 1819.8 | 1988.5 | 2018.5 | 2019.8 |
| Fishing | 330.3 | 369.8 | 409.3 382.9 | 436.4 | 440.9 | 526.5 | 490.1 | 478.5 | 584.9 | 735.2 | 1068.5 | 1226.6 |
| Mining and quarrying | 1571.9 | 2287.4 | 1973.9 2089.4 | 2163.5 | 1674.7 | 2157.8 | 2844.0 | 2882.8 | 3202.4 | 4417.9 | 7760.2 | 10313.1 |
| Manufacturing | 4116.2 | 5006.9 | 5390.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | 670.9 | 789.4 | 5468.3 838.5 | 6049.4 | 6232.4 | 6450.5 | 7149.4 | 8029.8 | 8507.1 | 9173.6 | 9851.3 | 10368.8 |
| supply | | | 889.4 | 981.4 | 1008.4 | 991.6 | 1242.9 | 1345.8 | 1437.7 | 1546.2 | 1647.1 | 1812.4 |
| Construction | 1468.6 | 1760.3 | 1995.6 2911.7 | 3406.8 | 3419.2 | 2961.5 | 2869.6 | 3209.1 | 3429.2 | 3991.7 | 4329.5 | 5039.2 |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants | 2789.4 | 3350.5 | 3574.9 3477.2 | 3833.0 | 4120.6 | 3966.4 | 4226.8 | 4575.3 | 4360.2 | 4739.1 | 4748.3 | 5218.2 |
| Transport, storage and communications | 1480.9 | 1687.7 | 1994.6 2004.2 | 2209.9 | 2604.2 | 2607.6 | 2829.7 | 3067.2 | 3279.0 | 3664.4 | 3961.7 | 4180.6 |
| Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting | | | 2004.2 | 2200.0 | 2004.2 | 2007.0 | 2020.1 | 0007.2 | 0270.0 | 0001.4 | 0001.7 | 4100.0 |
| and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| agencies Post and | | | 1420.2 | 1565.8 | 1841.1 | 1790.1 | 2043.3 | 2257.0 | 2378.3 | 2695.7 | 2924.8 | 3006.2 |
| telecommunications | | | 584.0 | 644.1 | 763.1 | 817.5 | 786.4 | 810.2 | 900.7 | 968.7 | 1036.9 | 1174.4 |
| Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 3155.5 | 3684.8 | 4239.1 6138.4 | 6926.8 | 7430.2 | 7386.3 | 7824.4 | 8474.9 | 8930.3 | 9390.0 | 9975.6 | 10432.4 |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 732.0 | 869.0 | 1005.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social | | | 1257.6 | 1427.2 | 1548.9 | 1710.2 | 1814.2 | 1903.4 | 2010.9 | 2133.8 | 2321.2 | 2495.8 |
| work; other community, social | 2386.3 | 2915.3 | 3447.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | | 3312.9 | 3797.2 | 4240.4 | 4644.1 | 5099.2 | 5568.0 | 6066.3 | 6505.6 | 6975.5 | 7547.4 |
| Education | | | 1283.4 | 1439.7 | 1630.1 | 1848.9 | 2058.8 | 2261.9 | 2475.6 | 2708.4 | 2910.0 | |
| Health and social work | | | 1367.1 | 1611.7 | 1801.2 | 1927.5 | 2123.3 | 2316.0 | 2516.8 | 2655.8 | 2861.9 | |
| Other community, social | | | | 745.8 | 809.1 | 867.6 | 917.1 | 990.2 | 1074.0 | 1141.5 | 1203.6 | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | 662.4 | 743.6 | 009.1 | 0.100 | 917.1 | 990.2 | 1074.0 | 1141.5 | 1203.0 | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | 10010.1 | 24163.5 | 26361.9 29255.5 | 32664.6 | 34294.7 | 34964.3 | 38146.1 | 41177.9 | 43627.8 | 48286.1 | 54657.5 | 60654.4 |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | _0_00.0 | 3230-1.0 | 30 | 5 .55 1.5 | 55.40.1 | | .5527.5 | .5255.7 | 5 .507.0 | 55551.4 |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 798.7 | 912.7 | 1105.2 1015.4 | 1169.6 | 1366.0 | 1322.8 | 1408.2 | 1663.4 | 1666.6 | 1754.2 | 1764.4 | 1797.6 |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 2217.2 | 2624.9 | 3011.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 21395.2 | 25875.7 | 2997.2 28268.4 | 3227.6 | 3606.2 | 3497.0 | 3837.4 | 4022.2 | 4380.7 | 4422.5 | 5012.6 | 5692.3 |
| PRODUCT | | | 31237.3 | 34722.6 | 36534.9 | 37138.5 | 40575.3 | 43536.8 | 46341.8 | 50954.4 | 57905.7 | 64549.1 |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------|--------|-------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Series Base year | 30 1986 | | 100 1996 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 527.8 | 564.3 | 580.2 1706.4 | 1764.9 | 1806.0 | 1820.3 | 1940.4 | 2086.6 | 2229.1 | 2287.3 | 2506.1 | 2602.0 |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 441.5 | 464.3 | 470.4 1323.5 | 1345.5 | 1412.5 | 1401.5 | 1485.9 | 1576.0 | 1647.6 | 1747.0 | 1901.6 | 2009.6 |
| Fishing | 86.3 | 100.0 | 109.8 382.9 | 419.4 | 393.5 | 418.8 | 454.5 | 510.6 | 581.5 | 540.4 | 604.5 | 592.4 |
| Mining and quarrying | 482.8 | 527.8 | 611.0 2089.4 | 2325.1 | 2517.7 | 2784.3 | 2873.3 | 3036.6 | 2908.3 | 3068.6 | 3284.8 | 3290.7 |
| Manufacturing | 1027.4 | 1104.8 | 1140.3 5468.3 | 5727.1 | 5595.4 | 5566.7 | 5840.2 | 5876.1 | 5987.3 | 6184.1 | 6627.6 | 6975.0 |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 155.1 | 166.9 | 160.7 889.4 | 963.0 | 1005.5 | 957.7 | 1048.8 | 1064.7 | 1099.7 | 1147.3 | 1207.4 | 1290.0 |
| Construction | 324.0 | 356.2 | 386.9 2911.7 | 3094.2 | 3152.3 | 2841.0 | 2820.9 | 2936.6 | 3010.3 | 3140.5 | 3272.0 | 3591.1 |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants | 992.6 | 1133.1 | 1241.0 3477.2 | 3739.9 | 3872.6 | 3700.8 | 3862.8 | 3965.0 | 4000.5 | 4195.3 | 4478.4 | 4859.2 |
| Transport, storage and communications Land transport; transport via | 452.0 | 518.3 | 571.0 2004.2 | 2222.0 | 2369.6 | 2388.2 | 2593.6 | 2785.7 | 2934.2 | 3103.7 | 3295.0 | 3569.5 |
| piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies Post and | | | 1420.2 | 1548.9 | 1600.5 | 1514.4 | 1600.8 | 1653.0 | 1718.1 | 1822.4 | 1915.7 | 2053.3 |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation, real | ···· | ••• | 584.0 | 673.1 | 769.0 | 873.8 | 992.8 | 1132.7 | 1216.1 | 1281.3 | 1379.4 | 1516.2 |
| estate, renting and business activities | 1063.8 | 1152.1 | 1222.1 6138.4 | 6497.9 | 6824.1 | 6856.5 | 7130.7 | 7347.3 | 7549.9 | 7759.9 | 8127.4 | 8542.3 |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security | 160.7 | 162.9 | 165.2 1257.6 | 1276.1 | 1295.4 | 1314.1 | 1334.0 | 1356.9 | 1382.8 | 1410.2 | 1439.6 | 1483.5 |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | 408.8 | 422.0 | 446.6 | 1270.1 | 1295.4 | 1314.1 | 1334.0 | 1330.9 | 1302.0 | 1410.2 | 1439.0 | 1403.5 |
| and personal services Education | | | 3312.9 | 3515.2 | 3626.2 | 3696.6 | 3825.6 | 3947.9 | 4056.1 | 4167.7 | 4322.9 | 4520.7 |
| Health and social work | | | 1283.4 | 1321.3 | 1344.6 | 1381.6 | 1431.6 | 1464.2 | 1500.2 | 1535.1 | | |
| Other community, social | | | 1367.1 | 1476.1 | 1528.9 | 1548.5 | 1624.0 | 1694.7 | 1753.3 | 1806.4 | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | 662.4 | 717.7 | 752.7 | 766.5 | 769.9 | 789.0 | 802.5 | 826.2 | | |
| employed persons | a 5595.0 | 6108.4 | 6524.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | a . | 0100.4 | 29255.5 | 31125.3 | 32064.5 | 31926.3 | 33270.7 | 34403.4 | 35158.1 | 36464.5 | 38561.2 | 40724.1 |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 409.7 | 444.5 | 477.4 1015.4 | 1090.4 | 1131.8 | 1118.0 | 1156.8 | 1193.0 | 1218.0 | 1265.5 | 1351.9 | 1443.5 |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 962.4 | 1137.0 | 1257.6 2997.2 | 3265.8 | 3443.8 | 3306.8 | 3532.6 | 3639.9 | 3715.1 | 3931.1 | 4332.5 | 4898.3 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 6147.6 | 6801.0 | 7305.1 31237.3 | 33300.7 | 34376.6 | 34115.0 | 35646.5 | 36850.3 | 37655.1 | 39130.1 | 41541.8 | 44178.9 |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

Data in billions

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean p | peso, Weste | | Data | a in billions | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------|-------------|---------|--------------------|---------------|---------|---------|----------|---------|---------|---------|----------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 37035.7 | 43585.7 | 48593.7 54594.3 | 59879.4 | 62897.9 | 64924.5 | 72623.9 | 78924.4 | 83701.3 | 92007.7 | 103118.7 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 17059.0 | 19422.2 | 22231.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | 25338.8 | 27214.7 | 28603.2 | 29960.2 | 34477.8 | 37746.5 | 40073.5 | 43721.6 | 48461.3 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, a | 19976.7 | 24163.5 | 26361.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 29255.5 | 32664.6 | 34294.7 | 34964.3 | 38146.1 | 41177.9 | 43627.8 | 48286.1 | 54657.5 | 60654.4 |
| Compensation of employees | 7791.6 | 9159.0 | 10666.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 11849.1 | 13396.0 | 14716.3 | 15429.5 | 16405.6 | 17701.3 | 18757.5 | 20072.2 | 22397.8 | |
| Taxes on production and | 737.9 | 863.3 | 1013.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | 988.8 | 1118.9 | 1272.4 | 1334.3 | 1456.8 | 1661.6 | 1769.7 | 1857.0 | 1944.4 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, b | 11447.3 | 14141.1 | 14682.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 12075.9 | 13452.9 | 13442.9 | 13310.4 | 15231.3 | 16702.8 | 17872.0 | 20722.4 | 24350.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 3326.2 | 3527.3 | 3497.0 | 3567.2 | 3644.2 | 3448.8 | 3562.0 | 3880.3 | 4200.9 | |
| Total Economy only: | 700 7 | 040.7 | 4405.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | 798.7 | 912.7 | 1105.2 | | 40000 | | | | | .== | .=0 | |
| is not distributed to uses) | | | 1015.4 | 1169.6 | 1366.0 | 1322.8 | 1408.2 | 1663.4 | 1666.6 | 1754.2 | 1764.4 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 1957.3 | 2269.8 | 2618.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 4122.4 | 4424.2 | 4644.6 | 5007.2 | 5257.3 | 5706.9 | 6184.2 | 6579.1 | 7562.5 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 9490.0 | 11871.3 | 12064.0 | | | | | | | .= | | |
| WES WOODS NET | | | 9066.0 | 10244.5 | 10115.1 | 9651.2 | 11409.7 | 12554.4 | 13376.6 | 15899.5 | 18683.3 | ••• |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | 0044.4 | 0400.0 | 0040.0 | 0000 5 | 4000.0 | 4070.0 | 04040 | 0005.0 | |
| | 5455.7 | 0070.0 | 2213.6 | 2311.4 | 2180.3 | 2219.3 | 2208.5 | 1890.3 | 1873.2 | 2124.0 | 2305.2 | ••• |
| Gross capital formation | 5155.7 | 6673.8 | 7598.3 | 00000 | 0007.4 | 7700.0 | 0000.4 | 0040.0 | 400004 | 44400 7 | 40000 4 | 4 40 40 0 |
| | | | 8553.6 | 9626.0 | 9827.4 | 7762.9 | 8868.1 | 9616.3 | 10036.1 | 11183.7 | 12363.1 | 14840.8 |
| Gross fixed capital | 4980.3 | 6177.1 | 7039.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | 8240.7 | 9414.2 | 9545.7 | 7740.1 | 8410.7 | 9456.7 | 9879.1 | 10769.3 | 11724.8 | 14285.3 |
| Changes in inventories | 175.4 | 496.7 | 558.5 | 044.0 | 004 = | 00.0 | 457 : | 450.0 | 457.0 | 444 * | 000.5 | |
| | | | 312.9 | 211.8 | 281.7 | 22.8 | 457.4 | 159.6 | 157.0 | 414.4 | 638.3 | 555.4 |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | ==== | | | =0.4.4 : | ==== | | | ===== | =00= - |
| persons) | | | 5182.1 | 5281.3 | 5374.8 | 5255.1 | 5311.1 | 5326.4 | 5385.0 | 5550.3 | 5652.6 | 5825.8 |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------------|--------|--------|------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 2666.6 | 3052.3 | 3341.4 3134.8 | 3380.8 | 3571.3 | 3753.5 | 4174.7 | 4333.9 | 4810.8 | 5224.1 | 5840.5 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | 1061.5 | 1240.2 | 1439.1 1428.3 | 1511.2 | 1555.5 | 1665.3 | 1928.9 | 2212.4 | 2406.1 | 2500.5 | 2753.5 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, a | 1605.1 | 1812.1 | 1902.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | | | 1706.4 | 1869.5 | 2015.8 | 2088.3 | 2245.9 | 2121.5 | 2404.7 | 2723.7 | 3087.0 | 3246.3 |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | *** | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | *** | *** | ••• |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------------------|------|------|-----------|-------|-----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 789.3 | 752.2 | 757.0 | 740.0 | 737.0 | 704.0 | 706.0 | 732.0 | 734.0 | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean | n peso, West | ern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data | in billions |
|---|--------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | - | | 2402.3 | 2555.1 | 2744.0 | 2769.3 | 3119.1 | 3173.0 | 3435.7 | 3727.3 | 3898.5 | |
| prices | - | | 1078.8 | 1122.0 | 1169.1 | 1207.6 | 1363.4 | 1530.0 | 1615.9 | 1738.9 | 1880.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | <u> </u> | | 1323.5 | 1433.1 | 1574.9 | 1561.7 | 1755.8 | 1643.0 | 1819.8 | 1988.5 | 2018.5 | 2019.8 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | . | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilear | n peso, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data | in billions |
|---|-------------|--------------|--------|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | - | | 732.5 | 825.7 | 827.3 | 984.3 | 1055.6 | 1160.9 | 1375.0 | 1496.8 | 1942.1 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | - | | 349.5 | 389.2 | 386.4 | 457.7 | 565.5 | 682.4 | 790.1 | 761.6 | 873.5 | |
| | a - | | 382.9 | 436.4 | 440.9 | 526.5 | 490.1 | 478.5 | 584.9 | 735.2 | 1068.5 | 1226.6 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | - | | | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | - | | | | | | | | ••• | | | ••• |
| GROSS | - | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

Data in billions

| oches 100. 1555 Olva, Ollican | pood, wood | iii oalonaar | your | | | | | | | | Dutt | t iii biiiioii |
|---|------------|--------------|------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 2902.2 | 3863.5 | 3861.5 3982.5 | 4186.8 | 3763.4 | 4562.3 | 5809.7 | 6135.7 | 6519.4 | 8134.7 | 12221.7 | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | 1330.4 | 1576.1 | 1887.7 1893.0 | 2023.4 | 2088.7 | 2404.5 | 2965.7 | 3252.9 | 3317.1 | 3716.8 | 4461.6 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, a | 1571.9 | 2287.4 | 1973.9 | 2025.4 | 2000.7 | 2404.5 | 2905.7 | 3232.9 | 3317.1 | 37 10.0 | 4401.0 | ••• |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | | | 2089.4 | 2163.5 | 1674.7 | 2157.8 | 2844.0 | 2882.8 | 3202.4 | 4417.9 | 7760.2 | 10313.1 |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | ••• | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | ••• | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | *** | ••• |
| persons) | | | 94.0 | 91.8 | 86.1 | 76.0 | 72.7 | 72.2 | 71.7 | 68.0 | 74.0 | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year

| Jeries 100. 1995 SNA, Chilean | peso, weste | iii caleiluai | | Date | i iii biiiidiia | | | | | | | |
|---|-------------|---------------|--------------------|---------|-----------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 10576.8 | 12235.3 | 13264.0 13971.5 | 14942.0 | 15134.7 | 15812.9 | 18078.9 | 19723.7 | 20815.9 | 22570.6 | 24844.0 | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 6460.7 | 7228.4 | 7873.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | 8503.2 | 8892.7 | 8902.3 | 9362.4 | 10929.5 | 11693.9 | 12308.8 | 13397.0 | 14992.7 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, a | 4116.2 | 5006.9 | 5390.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | | | 5468.3 | 6049.4 | 6232.4 | 6450.5 | 7149.4 | 8029.8 | 8507.1 | 9173.6 | 9851.3 | 10368.8 |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | ••• |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | *** | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | *** | | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | | | ••• |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| persons) | | | 844.4 | 859.9 | 840.0 | 764.2 | 757.8 | 757.9 | 767.7 | 796.0 | 796.0 | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

Data in billions

| Control 1000 City of Cimedan | pood, modio | soo, woodom calcinaal year | | | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------------|-------------|----------------------------|------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 1171.7 | 1353.7 | 1514.4 1773.2 | 1900.1 | 2007.5 | 2105.0 | 2541.7 | 2846.3 | 3067.2 | 3332.8 | 3734.9 | |
| Less: Intermediate | = | =0.4.0 | .== . | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | 500.8 | 564.3 | 675.9 883.8 | 918.6 | 999.1 | 1113.3 | 1298.7 | 1500.5 | 1629.5 | 1786.5 | 2087.8 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, a | 670.9 | 789.4 | 838.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | | | 889.4 | 981.4 | 1008.4 | 991.6 | 1242.9 | 1345.8 | 1437.7 | 1546.2 | 1647.1 | 1812.4 |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | ••• | *** | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | ••• | 39.3 | 37.0 | 34.0 | 32.0 | 31.0 | 29.7 | 31.0 | 31.0 | 32.0 | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 2826.9 | 3283.3 | 3912.2 5420.4 | 6097.7 | 6255.0 | 5469.2 | 5625.3 | 6296.6 | 6714.0 | 7559.4 | 8130.4 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | 1358.3 | 1523.0 | 1916.6 2508.7 | 2691.0 | 2835.8 | 2507.8 | 2755.7 | 3087.4 | 3284.8 | 3567.7 | 3800.9 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, a | 1468.6 | 1760.3 | 1995.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | | | 2911.7 | 3406.8 | 3419.2 | 2961.5 | 2869.6 | 3209.1 | 3429.2 | 3991.7 | 4329.5 | 5039.2 |
| Compensation of employees | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | ••• |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | ••• | *** | *** | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• |
| persons) | | | 408.0 | 451.4 | 476.5 | 383.7 | 389.1 | 413.2 | 427.0 | 430.0 | 440.0 | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year Data in billions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 30 100 Output, at basic prices 4937.9 5835.9 6471.5 6893.2 7529.0 8193.5 7978.2 8645.0 9399.4 9429.0 10218.6 10630.7 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 2148.5 2485.4 28966 prices 3416.0 3696.0 4072.9 4011.8 4418.2 4824.1 5068.8 5479.5 5882.3 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 3350.5 3574 9 2789.4 GROSS, at basic prices 3477.2 3833.0 4120.6 3966.4 4226.8 4575.3 4360.2 4739.1 4748.3 5218.2 Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, **GROSS** MIXED INCOME, GROSS Gross capital formation ... Employment (average, in 1000 persons) 921.4 954.1 982.7 1001.9 995.7 1013.9 1042.0 1053.0 1065.0

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year

Data in billions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 30 100 3185.2 3654.7 4300.7 Output, at basic prices 4639.5 5194.0 5767.5 6200.4 7109.4 7791.4 8338.1 9321.0 10209.4 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 1704.3 1967.0 2306.1 prices
Equals: VALUE ADDED, 2635.3 2984.1 3163.3 3592.7 4279.7 4724.2 5059.1 5656.6 6247.7 1480.9 1687.7 1994.6 GROSS, at basic prices 2004.2 2209.9 2604.2 2607.6 2829.7 3067.2 3279.0 3664.4 3961.7 4180.6 Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports. less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, **GROSS** MIXED INCOME, GROSS Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 389.0 407.3 427.4 412.2 423.7 427.2 447.9 474.0 462.0

a At producer's prices.

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year Data in billions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 30 100 Output, at basic prices 4274.7 4946.5 5690.4 8324.3 9306.7 10073.5 10199.4 10972.0 11879.2 12663.2 13531.9 14373.2 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 1119.2 1261.7 14513 prices 2185.9 2379.9 2643.3 2813.1 3147.6 3404.3 3732.9 4141.9 4397.6 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 3155.5 3684.8 4239 1 GROSS, at basic prices 6138.4 6926.8 7430.2 7386.3 7824.4 8474.9 8930.3 9390.0 9975.6 10432.4 Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, **GROSS** MIXED INCOME, GROSS Gross capital formation ... Employment (average, in 1000 350.4 364.3 385.8 395.2 407.9 413.2 420.8 443.0 473.0 persons)

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

Series 30: 1968 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year Data in billions 1994 1995 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 30 100 1287.7 1512.4 1731.0 Output, at basic prices 2083.4 2370.2 2573.7 2803.9 3005.0 3210.7 3421.3 3627.3 4037.6 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 555.7 643.4 726.0 prices
Equals: VALUE ADDED, 825.8 943.0 1024.9 1093.6 1190.8 1307.3 1410.5 1493.5 1716.3 732.0 869.0 1005.1 GROSS, at basic prices 1257.6 1427.2 1548.9 1710.2 1814.2 1903.4 2010.9 2133.8 2321.2 2495.8 Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, **GROSS** MIXED INCOME, GROSS Gross capital formation ...

a At producer's prices.

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean | peso, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in billions |
|---|-------------|-------------|------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 30 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 3205.9 | 3848.1 | 4506.4 4371.6 | 4972.0 | 5557.8 | 6039.7 | 6662.3 | 7307.4 | 7922.4 | 8487.2 | 9096.3 | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 819.6 | 932.8 | 1059.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | 1058.7 | 1174.8 | 1317.4 | 1395.6 | 1563.1 | 1739.4 | 1856.1 | 1981.6 | 2120.9 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, a GROSS, at basic prices a | 2386.3 | 2915.3 | 3447.2 3312.9 | 3797.2 | 4240.4 | 4644.1 | 5099.2 | 5568.0 | 6066.3 | 6505.6 | 6975.5 | 7547.4 |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | ••• | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 1335.5 | 1364.6 | 1380.3 | 1454.9 | 1493.8 | 1497.3 | 1472.0 | 1523.0 | 1576.0 | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilear | n peso, West | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | a in billion |
|--|---------------|---------------|------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | - | | 54594.3 | 59879.4 | 62897.9 | 64924.5 | 72623.9 | 78924.4 | 83701.3 | 92007.7 | 103118.7 | |
| (only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | = | | 1015.4 | 1169.6 | 1366.0 | 1322.8 | 1408.2 | 1663.4 | 1666.6 | 1754.2 | 1764.4 | 1797.6 |
| products | - | | 2997.2 | 3227.6 | 3606.2 | 3497.0 | 3837.4 | 4022.2 | 4380.7 | 4422.5 | 5012.6 | 5692.3 |
| Plus: Taxes on products | = | | 2997.2 | 3227.6 | 3606.2 | 3497.0 | 3837.4 | 4022.2 | 4380.7 | 4422.5 | 5012.6 | 5692.3 |
| Less: Subsidies on products | - | | | | *** | ••• | | | ••• | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | - | | 25338.8 | 27214.7 | 28603.2 | 29960.2 | 34477.8 | 37746.5 | 40073.5 | 43721.6 | 48461.3 | |
| PRODUCT | - | | 31237.3 | 34722.6 | 36534.9 | 37138.5 | 40575.3 | 43536.8 | 46341.8 | 50954.4 | 57905.7 | 64549.1 |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | _ | | 4122.4 | 4424.2 | 4644.6 | 5007.2 | 5257.3 | 5706.9 | 6184.2 | 6579.1 | 7562.5 | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | _ | | 27114.8 | 30298.4 | 31890.3 | 32131.4 | 35318.0 | 37829.9 | 40157.7 | 44375.2 | 50343.2 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | = | | 31237.3 | 34722.6 | 36534.9 | 37138.5 | 40575.3 | 43536.8 | 46341.8 | 50954.4 | 57905.7 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | - | | 11849.1 | 13396.0 | 14716.3 | 15429.5 | 16405.6 | 17701.3 | 18757.5 | 20072.2 | 22397.8 | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | = | | 3986.0 | 4346.4 | 4878.6 | 4831.3 | 5294.2 | 5683.8 | 6150.3 | 6279.5 | 6957.0 | |
| imports | - | | 4134.9 | 4498.2 | 5035.2 | 5029.6 | 5469.4 | 5834.5 | 6300.5 | 6410.5 | 7052.8 | |
| Taxes on products | | | 2997.2 | 3227.6 | 3606.2 | 3497.0 | 3837.4 | 4022.2 | 4380.7 | 4422.5 | 5012.6 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | 1137.7 | 1270.6 | 1429.0 | 1532.6 | 1631.9 | 1812.3 | 1919.9 | 1988.0 | 2040.1 | |
| Less: Subsidies | _ | | 148.8 | 151.7 | 156.5 | 198.3 | 175.2 | 150.7 | 150.2 | 131.0 | 95.7 | |
| Subsidies on products | _ | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | _ | | 148.8 | 151.7 | 156.5 | 198.3 | 175.2 | 150.7 | 150.2 | 131.0 | 95.7 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a | | 12075.9 | 13452.9 | 13442.9 | 13310.4 | 15231.3 | 16702.8 | 17872.0 | 20722.4 | 24350.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | b | | 3326.2 | 3527.3 | 3497.0 | 3567.2 | 3644.2 | 3448.8 | 3562.0 | 3880.3 | 4200.9 | |
| ODEDATING CURDING | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a | | 12075.9 | 13452.9 | 13442.9 | 13310.4 | 15231.3 | 16702.8 | 17872.0 | 20722.4 | 24350.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | b | | 3326.2 | 3527.3 | 3497.0 | 3567.2 | 3644.2 | 3448.8 | 3562.0 | 3880.3 | 4200.9 | |
| Compensation of employees | = | | 11843.4 | 13387.3 | 14707.7 | 15428.0 | 16404.4 | 17698.9 | 18755.1 | 20069.8 | 22395.6 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | _ | | 3986.0 | 4346.4 | 4878.6 | 4831.3 | 5294.2 | 5683.8 | 6150.3 | 6279.5 | 6957.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | _ | | 4134.9 | 4498.2 | 5035.2 | 5029.6 | 5469.4 | 5834.5 | 6300.5 | 6410.5 | 7052.8 | |
| Taxes on products | - | | 2997.2 | 3227.6 | 3606.2 | 3497.0 | 3837.4 | 4022.2 | 4380.7 | 4422.5 | 5012.6 | |
| Other taxes on production | _ | | 1137.7 | 1270.6 | 1429.0 | 1532.6 | 1631.9 | 1812.3 | 1919.9 | 1988.0 | 2040.1 | |
| Less: Subsidies | _ | | 148.8 | 151.7 | 156.5 | 198.3 | 175.2 | 150.7 | 150.2 | 131.0 | 95.7 | |
| Subsidies on products | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | _ | | 148.8 | 151.7 | 156.5 | 198.3 | 175.2 | 150.7 | 150.2 | 131.0 | 95.7 | |
| Property income | = | | 11111.9 | 13002.9 | 15147.0 | 14623.0 | 16222.1 | 17468.3 | 17293.5 | 17617.8 | 18918.6 | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | | 12139.2 | 14098.7 | 16008.1 | 15754.0 | 17773.4 | 19053.9 | 19256.2 | 20782.0 | 23793.1 | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | _ | | 30204.3 | 33618.1 | 35665.3 | 36005.9 | 39022.8 | 41948.8 | 44376.8 | 47787.8 | 53029.0 | 58624.4 |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | • | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, | _ | | 30204.3 | 33618.1 | 35665.3 | 36005.9 | 39022.8 | 41948.8 | 44376.8 | 47787.8 | 53029.0 | 58624.4 |
| wealth, etc. | = | | 1498.2 | 1490.9 | 1434.1 | 1283.9 | 1632.3 | 1693.9 | 2014.1 | 2108.4 | 3277.5 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | _ | | 2201.9 | 2543.6 | 2828.5 | 3178.1 | 3326.4 | 3620.7 | 3605.2 | 3980.4 | 4158.8 | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | | 2065.9 | 2284.5 | 2428.1 | 2837.2 | 3220.6 | 3505.6 | 3557.3 | 3879.5 | 4056.7 | |
| Other current transfers | = | | 1812.4 | 2329.3 | 2659.8 | 2806.2 | 2659.3 | 2952.5 | 3432.7 | 3453.4 | 3989.9 | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | _ | | 1498.2 | 1490.9 | 1434.1 | 1283.9 | 1632.3 | 1693.9 | 2014.1 | 2108.4 | 3277.5 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | = | | 2201.9 | 2543.6 | 2828.5 | 3178.1 | 3326.4 | 3620.7 | 3605.2 | 3980.4 | 4158.8 | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | | 2065.9 | 2284.5 | 2428.1 | 2837.2 | 3220.6 | 3505.6 | 3557.3 | 3879.5 | 4056.7 | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | | 1602.6 | 2110.5 | 2445.2 | 2476.9 | 2357.2 | 2682.5 | 3031.7 | 3017.7 | 3304.7 | |
| INCOME | _ | | 30414.1 | 33837.0 | 35879.9 | 36335.3 | 39324.9 | 42218.7 | 44777.7 | 48223.6 | 53714.2 | 59616.3 |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | = | | 30414.1 | 33837.0 | 35879.9 | 36335.3 | 39324.9 | 42218.7 | 44777.7 | 48223.6 | 53714.2 | 59616.3 |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | 4444 | 4000.0 | 4500 5 | 4070.0 | 45407 | 4000.0 | 1000.0 | 4705 5 | 4005.0 | |
| pension funds | | i dion ! ! | 1111.4 | 1328.6 | 1538.5 | 1676.0 | 1549.7 | 1638.0 | 1603.8 | 1735.5 | 1805.2 | |
| Final concumption average the con- | | disposable | | | | 20524.0 | 20054.4 | 22252.0 | 25105.0 | 27655 4 | 40204.0 | 44368.8 |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | ; _ | | 23211.1 | 25832.5 | 27900.7 | 28531.8 | 30951.1 | 33252.8 | 35185.8 | 37655.1 | 40391.9 | 44308.8 |
| expenditure | _ | | 21356.2 | 23727.8 | 25621.6 | 26037.4 | 28269.4 | 30392.7 | 32093.6 | 34388.0 | 36737.7 | ••• |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------|--------------|---------------|----------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | | | 1854.8 | 2104.7 | 2279.0 | 2494.4 | 2681.7 | 2860.1 | 3092.1 | 3267.1 | 3654.2 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | | 1111.4 | 1328.6 | 1538.5 | 1676.0 | 1549.7 | 1638.0 | 1603.8 | 1735.5 | 1805.2 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | 7203.0 | 8004.5 | 7979.3 | 7803.6 | 8373.9 | 8966.0 | 9592.0 | 10568.5 | 13322.3 | 15247.5 |
| | I 1 Canital | account - C | hanges in lia | | | 7000.0 | 0070.0 | 0000.0 | 0002.0 | 10000.0 | 10022.0 | 10217.0 |
| SAVING, GROSS | Oupitui | | 7203.0 | 8004.5 | 7979.3 | 7803.6 | 8373.9 | 8966.0 | 9592.0 | 10568.5 | 13322.3 | 15247.5 |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | | | | | | | | | 59.6 | | 3.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | 265.4 | 255.1 | 263.8 | 379.6 | 404.1 | 432.1 | 442.1 | 488.9 | 558.2 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | 265.4 | 255.1 | 263.8 | 379.6 | 404.1 | 432.1 | 382.5 | 488.9 | 555.2 | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | 7203.0 | 8004.5 | 7979.3 | 7803.6 | 8373.9 | 8966.0 | 9651.6 | 10568.5 | 13325.3 | |
| II | I.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 8553.6 | 9626.0 | 9827.4 | 7762.9 | 8868.1 | 9616.3 | 10036.1 | 11183.7 | 12363.1 | 14840.8 |
| formation | | | 8240.7 | 9414.2 | 9545.7 | 7740.1 | 8410.7 | 9456.7 | 9879.1 | 10769.3 | 11724.8 | 14285.3 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | 312.9 | 211.8 | 281.7 | 22.8 | 457.4 | 159.6 | 157.0 | 414.4 | 638.3 | 555.4 |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | -1350.6 | -1621.5 | -1848.2 | 40.7 | -494.2 | -650.3 | -384.5 | -615.2 | 962.2 | 406.7 |
| · · · | I.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | 13293.6 | 18510.0 | 10433.9 | 15264.2 | 13197.8 | 12304.0 | 10109.9 | 20163.2 | 23265.5 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 2086.4 | 3215.6 | 651.9 | 2032.7 | 1229.3 | 1269.0 | 2073.1 | 1553.5 | 7170.1 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 1843.9 | 2290.6 | -151.2 | 2164.4 | 1835.9 | 3798.8 | 1588.4 | 3495.2 | 578.6 | |
| Loans | | | 1919.9 | 4182.1 | 2780.8 | 1750.3 | 3122.9 | 868.3 | 1272.4 | 2546.5 | 3977.4 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | 3612.2 | 4369.0 | 3410.8 | 5453.8 | 3146.8 | 2322.8 | 3002.7 | 6812.9 | 4728.2 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | 1673.6 | 1796.9 | 1951.4 | 2144.9 | 2050.1 | 2169.0 | 2178.6 | 2118.4 | 2252.1 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | 2157.6 | 2655.9 | 1790.2 | 1718.1 | 1812.8 | 1876.2 | -5.4 | 3636.7 | 4559.1 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | -1350.6 | -1621.5 | -1848.2 | 40.7 | -494.2 | -650.3 | -384.5 | -615.2 | 962.2 | |
| II | I.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | 11943.0 | 16888.4 | 8585.7 | 15304.9 | 12703.6 | 11653.7 | 9725.4 | 19548.0 | 24227.7 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | -0.4 | -0.2 | -88.0 | 5.2 | -169.6 | 3.2 | -7.7 | 3.9 | 3.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 2088.8 | 4181.7 | 1035.2 | 3688.8 | 639.3 | 1124.6 | 2835.6 | 3985.7 | 9372.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 1890.4 | 2392.0 | -677.6 | 2002.5 | 1802.6 | 2771.6 | 761.7 | 1435.4 | 937.9 | |
| Loans | | | 1978.2 | 3146.5 | 919.8 | 2379.5 | 835.4 | 1738.1 | 633.6 | 2515.7 | 4896.6 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | 2107.3 | 2553.4 | 2518.8 | 2501.5 | 2993.8 | 796.8 | 2833.3 | 4495.5 | 1902.7 | |
| reserves | | | 1673.6 | 1796.9 | 1951.4 | 2144.9 | 2050.1 | 2169.0 | 2178.6 | 2118.4 | 2252.1 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | 2205.2 | 2818.2 | 2926.0 | 2582.5 | 4551.9 | 3050.4 | 490.3 | 4993.5 | 4863.4 | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital. $^{\rm b}$ Refers to Net Mixed Income.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Imports of goods and services 9047.9 10140.1 10801.9 10148.4 12064.1 13833.3 14653.5 16549.4 18 | 46.6 2166 96.0 1822 50.6 343 97.3 2700 28.5 2266 68.8 434 50.7 -533 | | 16549.4 13375.7 3173.8 18665.0 14987.9 3677.1 -2115.6 -2115.6 11.1 | 14653.5 11816.7 2836.8 15773.5 12504.2 3269.3 -1120.0 -1120.0 | 13833.3 11266.2 2567.1 14501.0 11596.9 2904.1 -667.7 10.0 | 12064.1 9976.9 2087.1 12820.2 10273.4 2546.8 -756.1 rces -756.1 | 10148.4 8163.4 1985.0 10992.3 8753.5 2238.8 -843.9 ers - Resour | 95000000000000000000000000000000000000 | ervices - Re 10140.1 8714.5 1425.6 ervices - Us 9404.2 7469.9 1934.3 735.9 ome and cu | 100 goods and se 9047.9 7857.1 1190.8 goods and se 8520.5 6796.9 1723.6 527.4 primary inco | External account of q | Imports of goods and services Imports of goods Imports of services Exports of goods and services Exports of goods Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES |
|---|---|---|--|--|--|---|--|--|--|--|-----------------------|--|
| Imports of goods and services 9047,9 10140.1 10801.9 10148.4 12064.1 13833.3 14653.5 16549.4 18 Imports of goods 7857.1 8714.5 9109.5 8163.4 9976.9 11266.2 11816.7 13375.7 15 Imports of services 1190.8 1425.6 1692.4 1985.0 2087.1 2567.1 2836.8 3173.8 3 Imports of goods and services 8520.5 9404.2 9608.6 10992.3 12820.2 14501.0 15773.5 18665.0 23 Exports of goods and services 8520.5 9404.2 9608.6 10992.3 12820.2 14501.0 15773.5 18665.0 23 Exports of services 7723.6 1934.3 2159.3 2238.8 2546.8 2904.1 3269.3 3677.1 32 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -58 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -58 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -58 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -58 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -58 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -58 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -58 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -58 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -58 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -58 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -115.6 -58 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 -735.9 -135 | 96.0 1822 50.6 343 97.3 2700 28.5 2266 68.8 434 50.7 -533 2.2 | 15196.0 3250.6 23597.3 19628.5 3968.8 -5150.7 -5150.7 | 13375.7 3173.8 18665.0 14987.9 3677.1 -2115.6 -2115.6 11.1 | 11816.7 2836.8 15773.5 12504.2 3269.3 -1120.0 -1120.0 | 11266.2 2567.1 14501.0 11596.9 2904.1 -667.7 10.0 | 9976.9 2087.1 12820.2 10273.4 2546.8 -756.1 rces -756.1 8.4 | 8163.4 1985.0 10992.3 8753.5 2238.8 -843.9 ers - Resour -843.9 | 10801.9 9109.5 1692.4 ses 9608.6 7449.3 2159.3 1193.3 | 10140.1 8714.5 1425.6 ervices - Us 9404.2 7469.9 1934.3 735.9 ome and cu | goods and si 9047.9 7857.1 1190.8 goods and si 8520.5 6796.9 1723.6 527.4 primary incomp | External account of (| Imports of goods and services Imports of goods Imports of services Exports of goods and services Exports of goods Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES |
| Imports of goods and services 9047.9 10140.1 10801.9 10148.4 12064.1 13833.3 14653.5 16549.4 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 1 | 96.0 1822 50.6 343 97.3 2700 28.5 2266 68.8 434 50.7 -533 2.2 | 15196.0 3250.6 23597.3 19628.5 3968.8 -5150.7 -5150.7 | 13375.7 3173.8 18665.0 14987.9 3677.1 -2115.6 -2115.6 11.1 | 11816.7 2836.8 15773.5 12504.2 3269.3 -1120.0 -1120.0 | 11266.2 2567.1 14501.0 11596.9 2904.1 -667.7 10.0 | 9976.9 2087.1 12820.2 10273.4 2546.8 -756.1 rces -756.1 8.4 | 8163.4 1985.0 10992.3 8753.5 2238.8 -843.9 ers - Resour -843.9 | 10801.9 9109.5 1692.4 ses 9608.6 7449.3 2159.3 1193.3 | 10140.1 8714.5 1425.6 ervices - Us 9404.2 7469.9 1934.3 735.9 ome and cu | 9047.9 7857.1 1190.8 goods and so 8520.5 6796.9 1723.6 527.4 primary inco | External account of (| Imports of goods and services Imports of goods Imports of services Exports of goods and services Exports of goods Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES |
| Imports of goods | 96.0 1822 50.6 343 97.3 2700 28.5 2266 68.8 434 50.7 -533 2.2 | 15196.0 3250.6 23597.3 19628.5 3968.8 -5150.7 -5150.7 | 13375.7 3173.8 18665.0 14987.9 3677.1 -2115.6 -2115.6 11.1 | 11816.7 2836.8 15773.5 12504.2 3269.3 -1120.0 -1120.0 | 11266.2 2567.1 14501.0 11596.9 2904.1 -667.7 10.0 | 9976.9 2087.1 12820.2 10273.4 2546.8 -756.1 rces -756.1 8.4 | 8163.4 1985.0 10992.3 8753.5 2238.8 -843.9 ers - Resour -843.9 | 9109.5 1692.4 ses 9608.6 7449.3 2159.3 1193.3 rrent transfe | 8714.5 1425.6 ervices - Us 9404.2 7469.9 1934.3 735.9 ome and cu | 7857.1 1190.8 goods and so 8520.5 6796.9 1723.6 527.4 primary inco | | Imports of goods Imports of services Exports of goods and services Exports of goods Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES |
| Imports of services | 50.6 343 97.3 2700 28.5 2266 68.8 434 50.7 -533 2.2 | 3250.6 23597.3 19628.5 3968.8 -5150.7 -5150.7 2.2 | 3173.8 18665.0 14987.9 3677.1 -2115.6 -2115.6 11.1 | 2836.8 15773.5 12504.2 3269.3 -1120.0 -1120.0 | 2567.1 14501.0 11596.9 2904.1 -667.7 -667.7 | 2087.1 12820.2 10273.4 2546.8 -756.1 rces -756.1 8.4 | 1985.0 10992.3 8753.5 2238.8 -843.9 ers - Resour -843.9 | 1692.4 ses 9608.6 7449.3 2159.3 1193.3 rrent transfe | 1425.6 ervices - Us 9404.2 7469.9 1934.3 735.9 ome and cu | 1190.8 goods and st 8520.5 6796.9 1723.6 527.4 primary inco | | Imports of services Exports of goods and services Exports of goods Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES EXTERNAL BALANCE OF |
| V.I External account of goods and services - Uses Exports of goods and services 8520.5 9404.2 9608.6 10992.3 12820.2 14501.0 15773.5 18665.0 23 Exports of goods 6796.9 7469.9 7449.3 8753.5 10273.4 11596.9 12504.2 14987.9 15 Exports of services 1723.6 1934.3 2159.3 2238.8 2546.8 2904.1 3269.3 3677.1 33 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -56 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -56 Compensation of employees 5.8 8.7 8.6 8.3 8.4 10.0 11.0 11.1 Taxes on production and imports 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 Taxes on production and imports 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 Taxes on production and imports 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 1728.5 Taxes on production and imports 1728.5 17 | 97.3 2700 28.5 2266 68.8 434 50.7 -533 2.2 | 23597.3 19628.5 3968.8 -5150.7 -5150.7 2.2 | 18665.0 14987.9 3677.1 -2115.6 -2115.6 11.1 | 15773.5 12504.2 3269.3 -1120.0 -1120.0 | 14501.0 11596.9 2904.1 -667.7 -667.7 | 12820.2 10273.4 2546.8 -756.1 rces -756.1 8.4 | 10992.3 8753.5 2238.8 -843.9 ers - Resour -843.9 | 9608.6 7449.3 2159.3 1193.3 rrent transfe | 9404.2 7469.9 1934.3 735.9 ome and cu | 8520.5 6796.9 1723.6 527.4 primary inco | | Exports of goods and services Exports of goods Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES EXTERNAL BALANCE OF |
| Exports of goods and services 8520.5 9404.2 9608.6 10992.3 12820.2 14501.0 15773.5 18665.0 23 | 28.5 2266 68.8 434 50.7 -533 50.7 -533 2.2 | 19628.5 3968.8 -5150.7 -5150.7 2.2 | 14987.9 3677.1 -2115.6 -2115.6 11.1 | 12504.2 3269.3 -1120.0 -1120.0 11.0 | 11596.9 2904.1 -667.7 -667.7 10.0 | 10273.4 2546.8 -756.1 rces -756.1 8.4 | 8753.5 2238.8 -843.9 ers - Resour -843.9 | 9608.6 7449.3 2159.3 1193.3 rrent transfe | 9404.2 7469.9 1934.3 735.9 ome and cu | 8520.5 6796.9 1723.6 527.4 primary inco | | Exports of goods and services Exports of goods Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES EXTERNAL BALANCE OF |
| Exports of goods | 28.5 2266 68.8 434 50.7 -533 50.7 -533 2.2 | 19628.5 3968.8 -5150.7 -5150.7 2.2 | 14987.9 3677.1 -2115.6 -2115.6 11.1 | 12504.2 3269.3 -1120.0 -1120.0 11.0 | 11596.9 2904.1 -667.7 -667.7 10.0 | 10273.4 2546.8 -756.1 rces -756.1 8.4 | 8753.5 2238.8 -843.9 ers - Resour -843.9 | 7449.3 2159.3 1193.3 rrent transfe | 7469.9 1934.3 735.9 ome and cu | 6796.9 1723.6 527.4 primary inco | External account of | Exports of goods Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES EXTERNAL BALANCE OF |
| Exports of services | 68.8 434 50.7 -533 50.7 -533 2.2 | 3968.8 -5150.7 -5150.7 2.2 | 3677.1 -2115.6 -2115.6 11.1 | 3269.3 -1120.0 -1120.0 11.0 | 2904.1 -667.7 -667.7 10.0 | 2546.8 -756.1 rces -756.1 8.4 | 2238.8 -843.9 ers - Resour -843.9 | 2159.3 1193.3 rrent transfo 1193.3 | 1934.3 735.9 ome and cu | 1723.6 527.4 primary inco | l External account of | Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES EXTERNAL BALANCE OF |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -580.00 | 50.7 -533 50.7 -533 2.2 | -5150.7 -5150.7 2.2 | -2115.6 -2115.6 11.1 | -1120.0 -1120.0 11.0 | -667.7 -667.7 10.0 | -756.1 rces -756.1 8.4 | -843.9 ers - Resour -843.9 | 1193.3 rrent transfo 1193.3 | 735.9 ome and cu | 527.4 primary inco | External account of | XTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES XTERNAL BALANCE OF |
| VII External account of primary income and current transfers - Resources | 50.7 -533 2.2 | -5150.7 2.2 | -2115.6 11.1 | -1120.0 11.0 | -667.7 10.0 | -756.1 8.4 | ers - Resour -843.9 | rrent transfo | ome and cu | primary inco | External account of | OODS AND SERVICES EXTERNAL BALANCE OF |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES 527.4 735.9 1193.3 -843.9 -756.1 -667.7 -1120.0 -2115.6 -58 -58 -58 8.7 8.6 8.3 8.4 10.0 11.0 11.1 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 2.2 | 2.2 | 11.1 | 11.0 | 10.0 | -756.1 8.4 | -843.9 | 1193.3 | | | External account of | XTERNAL BALANCE OF |
| Source S | 2.2 | 2.2 | 11.1 | 11.0 | 10.0 | 8.4 | | | 735.9 | 527 4 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | 8.3 | 8.6 | | 027.1 | | SOODS AND SERVICES |
| Taxes on products Cother taxes on products Other taxes on products Subsidies Subsidies on products Other subsidies on products | | | | | | | | 0.0 | 8.7 | 5.8 | | axes on production and |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Subsidies </td <td></td> | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | Other taxes on |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | • |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | ••• | | production |
| Social contributions | | 6206.1 | | | | | | | | | | Current taxes on income, |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | | ocial benefits other than |
| Other current transfers 65.0 132.0 159.8 101.0 111.9 187.3 257.8 192.9 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 30.7 | 190.7 | 192.9 | 257.8 | 187.3 | 111.9 | 101.0 | 159.8 | 132.0 | 65.0 | | djustment for the change in |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | ension funds |
| V.II External account of primary income and current transfers - Uses | | | | | | | ers - Uses | rrent transfe | ome and cu | primary inco | External account of | |
| Compensation of employees 6.8 7.2 7.6 8.5 8.6 Taxes on production and | | | 8.6 | 8.5 | 7.6 | 7.2 | 6.8 | | | | | axes on production and |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | Taxes on production and |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | Taxes on products |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | Other taxes on |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | Less: Subsidies |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | Other subsidies on |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | • |
| Property income 373.1 521.9 652.5 713.9 1012.3 1030.3 936.6 1204.6 1 Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. <td>31.6</td> <td>1331.6</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Current taxes on income and</td> | 31.6 | 1331.6 | | | | | | | | | | Current taxes on income and |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------------|----------------|--------------|--------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | 274.8 | 350.8 | 374.5 | 430.4 | 414.0 | 457.3 | 658.7 | 628.6 | 875.9 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE | | | 1350.6 | 1621.5 | 1848.2 | -40.7 | 494.2 | 650.3 | 444.1 | 615.2 | -959.2 | -406.7 |
| | V.III.1 Capita | al account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | | | 1350.6 | 1621.5 | 1848.2 | -40.7 | 494.2 | 650.3 | 444.1 | 615.2 | -959.2 | -406.7 |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | | | | | | | -59.6 | | -3.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | | | | | 59.6 | | 3.0 | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | 00.0 | ••• | 0.0 | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.III.1 Capita | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of ion-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| issets IET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | 1350.6 | 1621.5 | 1848.2 | -40.7 | 494.2 | 650.3 | 384.5 | 615.2 | -962.2 | -406.7 |
| | V.III.2 Finan | cial accoun | t - Changes i | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | 1519.8 | 2983.1 | 2475.7 | 5887.6 | 3236.6 | 2251.0 | 1814.3 | 4224.5 | 5645.5 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | -22.4 | 964.7 | 381.3 | 1647.7 | -595.9 | -152.1 | 780.5 | 2476.9 | 2132.4 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 615.2 | 822.8 | -147.8 | 940.3 | 132.7 | 166.2 | 72.0 | -733.5 | 987.0 | |
| Loans | | | -3.0 | 12.8 | 103.7 | 925.0 | -1213.8 | 368.3 | -193.2 | 407.1 | -28.4 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | 628.8 | 1064.9 | 1461.5 | 1885.0 | 1774.5 | 1110.2 | 1465.1 | 1348.5 | 1560.5 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | 301.2 | 117.8 | 677.1 | 489.6 | 3139.0 | 758.5 | -310.1 | 725.4 | 993.9 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | 1350.6 | 1621.5 | 1848.2 | -40.7 | 494.2 | 650.3 | 384.5 | 615.2 | -962.2 | |
| V | V.III.2 Finan | cial accoun | it - Changes i | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | ·2 · | olai aoooaii | 2870.4 | 4604.6 | 4323.9 | 5846.9 | 3730.8 | 2901.3 | 2198.8 | 4839.7 | 4683.3 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | 0.4 | 0.2 | 88.0 | -5.2 | 169.6 | -3.2 | 7.7 | -3.9 | -3.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | -24.8 | -1.5 | -2.0 | -8.4 | -5.9 | -7.7 | 18.1 | 44.8 | -69.5 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 568.8 | 721.5 | 378.6 | 1102.3 | 166.0 | 1193.4 | 898.7 | 1326.3 | 627.7 | •• |
| | | | -61.3 | 1048.4 | | | | | | | | |
| Loans Shares and other equity | | | | | 1964.7 | 295.8 | 1073.7 | -501.5 | 445.6 | 438.0 | -947.6 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | 2133.7 | 2880.5 | 2353.4 | 4837.3 | 1927.6 | 2636.1 | 1634.6 | 3665.9 | 4386.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilea | iii pesu, west | em calendal | yeai | | | | | | | | Data | in bill |
|---|----------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| eries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| utput, at basic prices therwise, please specify) | _ | | 38197.5 | 42010.6 | 44105.9 | 46170.3 | 52818.8 | 57785.5 | 61236.5 | 67857.7 | 76983.7 | |
| tormodiate concumption at | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| termediate consumption, at irchaser's prices | = | | 20180.1 | 21741.0 | 22669.5 | 24085.0 | 28122.7 | 30920.8 | 32736.7 | 35743.9 | 39689.9 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, in asic prices | | | 18017.5 | 20269.6 | 21436.4 | 22085.3 | 24696.1 | 26864.7 | 28499.9 | 32113.8 | 37293.8 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | _ | | 2398.3 | 2545.0 | 2643.9 | 2950.4 | 3066.7 | 3352.1 | 3654.3 | 3937.8 | 4747.9 | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic ices | _ | | 15619.2 | 17724.5 | 18792.5 | 19134.9 | 21629.4 | 23512.6 | 24845.6 | 28176.0 | 32545.9 | |
| ALUE ADDED ODOOD | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at sic prices | _ | | 18017.5 | 20269.6 | 21436.4 | 22085.3 | 24696.1 | 26864.7 | 28499.9 | 32113.8 | 37293.8 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees ther taxes less Other | _ | | 7712.8 | 8751.6 | 9600.5 | 10078.1 | 10727.0 | 11582.9 | 12246.8 | 13147.2 | 14884.7 | |
| ibsidies on production | _ | | 695.6 | 817.2 | 955.2 | 980.2 | 1094.2 | 1253.1 | 1328.5 | 1381.6 | 1438.0 | |
| Other taxes on production | _ | | 830.2 | 953.7 | 1096.1 | 1164.5 | 1255.1 | 1389.5 | 1464.3 | 1497.0 | 1517.2 | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | = | | 134.5 | 136.5 | 140.9 | 184.3 | 160.9 | 136.4 | 135.8 | 115.4 | 79.2 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | _ | | 9609.0 | 10700.8 | 10880.7 | 11027.0 | 12875.0 | 14028.7 | 14924.5 | 17585.0 | 20971.1 | |
| DEDATING CUIDDI LIC | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | = | | 9609.0 | 10700.8 | 10880.7 | 11027.0 | 12875.0 | 14028.7 | 14924.5 | 17585.0 | 20971.1 | |
| operty income | | | 1519.3 | 2270.8 | 2457.6 | 2296.8 | 2566.3 | 3099.4 | 3533.0 | 3554.7 | 4241.7 | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | | | 7157.3 | 8398.9 | 9308.0 | 9200.3 | 10845.0 | 12322.4 | 13083.5 | 14978.0 | 17735.4 | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES | | | 3971.6 | 4572.7 | 4030.4 | 4123.5 | 4596.2 | 4805.7 | 5374.0 | 6161.7 | 7477.4 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | tion of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES | | | 3971.6 | 4572.7 | 4030.4 | 4123.5 | 4596.2 | 4805.7 | 5374.0 | 6161.7 | 7477.4 | |
| ocial contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther current transfers | _ | | 112.9 | 216.5 | 232.8 | 334.3 | 311.0 | 422.0 | 447.8 | 477.5 | 643.6 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | tion of incom | | | 200 | 25 | | 5 | 3 | 2.0.0 | |
| urrent taxes on income, ealth, etc. | | . , | | | | 426.0 | 602.0 | 627.7 | 002.0 | 1014.0 | 2121.0 | |
| ocial benefits other than | _ | | 900.7 | 790.8 | 647.0 | 436.8 | 693.9 | 637.7 | 903.0 | 1014.2 | 2121.9 | |
| ocial transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther current transfers ROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | | 222.0 | 356.7 | 468.8 | 412.3 | 322.1 | 471.6 | 454.0 | 527.8 | 625.1 | |
| COME | _ | | 2961.2 | 3641.8 | 3147.3 | 3608.6 | 3891.2 | 4118.3 | 4464.8 | 5097.1 | 5374.0 | |
| BOSS DISBOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE ICOME | = | | 2961.2 | 3641.8 | 3147.3 | 3608.6 | 3891.2 | 4118.3 | 4464.8 | 5097.1 | 5374.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | | | 2961.2 | 3641.8 | 3147.3 | 3608.6 | 3891.2 | 4118.3 | 4464.8 | 5097.1 | 5374.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|--------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|--------|-----------------|-----------------|------------------|-----------------|------|
| Geries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| II | II.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | 2961.2 | 3641.8 | 3147.3 | 3608.6 | 3891.2 | 4118.3 | 4464.8 | 5097.1 | 5374.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | 55.6 | 74.2 | 91.5 | 169.5 | 180.6 | 160.9 | 162.2 | 207.0 | 225.6 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | 55.6 | 74.2 | 91.5 | 169.5 | 180.6 | 160.9 | 162.2 | 207.0 | 225.6 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | 3016.8 | 3715.9 | 3238.8 | 3778.1 | 4071.8 | 4279.2 | 4626.9 | 5304.1 | 5599.6 | |
| II | II.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 5141.4 | 5599.7 | 6184.1 | 4801.0 | 5722.7 | 6465.2 | 6636.6 | 7652.2 | 8001.5 | |
| formation | | | 4839.2 | 5386.8 | 5901.7 | 4777.9 | 5265.7 | 6305.5 | 6470.2 | 7254.5 | 7361.4 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 302.1 | 212.9 | 282.3 | 23.2 | 457.5 | 159.7 | 166.4 | 397.7 | 640.1 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SORROWING (+) / NET | | | -0.6 -2123.9 | -1.5 -1882.2 | -1.0 -2944.3 | -2.2 -1020.6 | 0.0 | -6.0 -2180.0 | -4.6 -2005.0 | -16.6 -2331.5 | -5.9 -2396.0 | |
| | U O Financi | -1 | | | | | 1001.0 | 2100.0 | 2003.0 | 2001.0 | 2000.0 | |
| | II.2 FINANCI | ai account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | na net worti | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | II.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | *** | | | | | | *** | *** | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilea | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| eries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| utput, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | = | | 2085.5 | 2347.4 | 2625.5 | 2708.2 | 2872.0 | 3211.5 | 3493.6 | 3769.4 | 4103.8 | |
| termediate consumption, at | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ırchaser's prices | _ | | 811.5 | 833.3 | 922.4 | 958.5 | 1037.7 | 1119.5 | 1272.6 | 1392.6 | 1522.3 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | _ | | 1274.0 | 1514.1 | 1703.1 | 1749.7 | 1834.4 | 2092.0 | 2221.1 | 2376.8 | 2581.5 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | | 78.3 | 89.1 | 92.8 | 100.3 | 110.1 | 113.1 | 116.8 | 114.8 | 116.6 | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic ices | _ | | 1195.7 | 1425.0 | 1610.3 | 1649.4 | 1724.3 | 1978.9 | 2104.3 | 2261.9 | 2464.9 | |
| WILLE ADDED CDOCC -+ | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at sic prices | | | 1274.0 | 1514.1 | 1703.1 | 1749.7 | 1834.4 | 2092.0 | 2221.1 | 2376.8 | 2581.5 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees | _ | | 785.6 | 867.6 | 908.6 | 929.4 | 947.0 | 977.9 | 1011.9 | 1055.1 | 1150.3 | |
| ther taxes less Other ubsidies on production | | | 20.0 | 25.0 | 27.9 | 30.3 | 32.9 | 32.5 | 40.5 | 45.2 | 43.1 | |
| Other taxes on production | | | 20.2 | 25.1 | 28.1 | 30.5 | 33.1 | 32.8 | 40.8 | 45.5 | 43.1 | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | _ | | 0.2 | 0.1 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.3 | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | _ | | 468.4 | 621.5 | 766.6 | 790.0 | 854.5 | 1081.6 | 1168.7 | 1276.5 | 1388.2 | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income a | ccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | | | 468.4 | 621.5 | 766.6 | 790.0 | 854.5 | 1081.6 | 1168.7 | 1276.5 | 1388.2 | |
| roperty income | = | | 4013.3 | 4617.0 | 5548.3 | 5397.9 | 5713.0 | 5787.0 | 5149.0 | 4872.7 | 5040.9 | |
| djustment entry for FISIM palanced by Nominal Sector) | _ | | -1015.4 | -1169.6 | -1366.0 | -1322.8 | -1408.2 | -1663.4 | -1666.4 | -1754.2 | -1764.4 | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | | | 3452.1 | 3955.5 | 4741.9 | 4685.1 | 4979.8 | 4849.0 | 4453.0 | 3947.7 | 4320.7 | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | | 14.2 | 113.4 | 207.0 | 180.0 | 179.6 | 356.2 | 198.0 | 447.3 | 344.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | | 14.2 | 113.4 | 207.0 | 180.0 | 179.6 | 356.2 | 198.0 | 447.3 | 344.0 | |
| ocial contributions | _ | | 1644.3 | 1927.5 | 2141.7 | 2396.9 | 2461.6 | 2674.9 | 2554.8 | 2829.9 | 2969.9 | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | 509.4 | 743.5 | 847.0 | 917.7 | 865.3 | 929.7 | 1065.0 | 931.5 | 998.6 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| urrent taxes on income, ealth, etc. | | | 47.4 | 26.5 | 54.9 | 83.3 | 80.2 | 114.5 | 150.3 | 152.5 | 200.6 | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | _ | | 532.9 | 598.9 | 603.3 | 720.9 | 911.9 | 1036.9 | 950.9 | 1094.4 | 1164.7 | |
| other current transfers | _ | | 515.9 | 746.9 | 847.8 | 884.5 | 877.2 | 944.6 | 1094.1 | 971.1 | 1024.7 | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE ICOME | _ | | 1071.7 | 1412.0 | 1689.8 | 1806.0 | 1637.2 | 1864.7 | 1622.5 | 1990.6 | 1922.5 | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of | f disposable | income acc | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE ICOME | _ | | 1071.7 | 1412.0 | 1689.8 | 1806.0 | 1637.2 | 1864.7 | 1622.5 | 1990.6 | 1922.5 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | f disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | _ | | 1111.4 | 1328.6 | 1538.5 | 1676.0 | 1549.7 | 1638.0 | 1603.8 | 1735.5 | 1805.2 | |
| AVING, GROSS | _ | | -39.7 | 83.4 | 151.3 | 130.0 | 87.5 | 226.8 | 18.7 | 255.1 | 117.3 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.1 Capital | account - Cl | hanges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | -39.7 | 83.4 | 151.3 | 130.0 | 87.5 | 226.8 | 18.7 | 255.1 | 117.3 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | 33.0 | 15.0 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 15.4 | 25.4 | 23.4 | 23.9 | 24.1 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | 33.0 | 15.0 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 15.4 | 25.4 | 23.4 | 23.9 | 24.1 | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | -6.6 | 98.5 | 151.3 | 130.5 | 103.0 | 252.1 | 42.1 | 279.0 | 141.4 | |
| ı | II.1 Capital | account - Cl | hanges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 154.6 | 152.7 | 130.9 | 206.0 | 200.8 | 74.8 | 171.6 | 87.9 | 143.3 | |
| formation | | | 153.5 | 153.8 | 131.6 | 206.4 | 200.9 | 74.9 | 181.0 | 71.2 | 145.1 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 1.1 | -1.0 | -0.6 | -0.4 | -0.1 | -0.1 | -9.4 | 16.7 | -1.8 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of the confidence of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ssets IET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | 10.7 | | |
| ORROWING (-) | | | -161.2 | -54.2 | 20.3 | -75.5 | -97.8 | 177.3 | -129.5 | 180.4 | -1.9 | |
| | II.2 Financia | al account - | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | | | 4625.8 | 7016.7 | 1801.1 | 4858.3 | 4895.4 | 5272.9 | 4282.8 | 6502.5 | 10545.4 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 2086.4 | 3215.6 | 651.9 | 2032.7 | 1229.3 | 1269.0 | 2073.1 | 1553.5 | 7170.1 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 1393.9 | 1927.7 | -722.9 | 968.0 | 1075.4 | 999.7 | -409.6 | 28.8 | -775.0 | |
| Loans | | | -944.0 | -319.4 | -396.3 | -790.4 | -316.2 | 183.5 | -1.4 | 1888.4 | 554.3 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | 380.4 1637.9 | 433.5 1802.2 | 366.4 1987.5 | 250.3 2255.9 | 155.2 2197.0 | 226.5 2391.4 | 280.2 2390.1 | 246.1 2411.6 | 229.4 2602.1 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | 71.2 | -42.9 | -85.4 | 141.8 | 554.7 | 202.8 | -49.5 | 374.0 | 764.5 | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | -161.2 | -54.2 | 20.3 | -75.5 | -97.8 | 177.3 | -129.5 | 180.4 | -1.9 | |
| let acquisition of financial | II.2 Financi | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| ssets | | | 4464.6 | 6962.4 | 1821.4 | 4782.7 | 4797.6 | 5450.2 | 4153.4 | 6682.9 | 10543.5 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | -0.4 | -0.2 | -88.0 | 5.2 | -169.6 | 3.2 | -7.7 | 3.9 | 3.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 57.2 | 1862.5 | 969.5 | 2511.5 | 737.8 | 202.8 | 3019.2 | 2355.5 | 4833.2 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 1924.4 | 2173.6 | -362.5 | 2048.6 | 1870.7 | 2284.4 | 581.4 | 754.9 | -285.5 | |
| Loans | | | 1900.5 | 2585.3 | 1310.4 | 278.3 | 1962.2 | 2038.2 | 184.9 | 2466.6 | 4226.6 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | 588.6 | -28.6 | -289.9 | -407.4 | -160.4 | -18.7 | 50.1 | 831.6 | 787.6 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | 94.4 | 61.6 | 207.3 | 125.5 | 245.1 | 161.3 | 138.7 | -64.3 | 6.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | -100.2 | 308.3 | 74.5 | 221.1 | 311.8 | 779.0 | 186.7 | 334.7 | 972.7 | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilea | 11 pood, ***oot | on out on our | , | | | | | | | | | a in billi |
|--|----------------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| eries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | | 3825.7 | 4370.1 | 4808.3 | 5132.5 | 5617.9 | 6189.8 | 6662.4 | 7106.5 | 7797.8 | |
| tarmadiata aggumntian at | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| termediate consumption, at urchaser's prices | _ | | 1160.6 | 1315.1 | 1440.0 | 1539.0 | 1726.3 | 1969.6 | 2141.7 | 2305.2 | 2609.2 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | | | 2665.1 | 3055.0 | 3368.3 | 3593.5 | 3891.6 | 4220.2 | 4520.7 | 4801.3 | 5188.7 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | = | | 523.1 | 562.6 | 578.5 | 594.6 | 630.3 | 665.9 | 704.8 | 750.2 | 781.5 | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic ices | _ | | 2142.0 | 2492.4 | 2789.8 | 2998.9 | 3261.3 | 3554.3 | 3816.0 | 4051.1 | 4407.1 | |
| ices | - | | | | | 2990.9 | 3201.3 | 3334.3 | 3010.0 | 4031.1 | 4407.1 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | | | | | | | | | | |
| asic prices | = | | 2665.1 | 3055.0 | 3368.3 | 3593.5 | 3891.6 | 4220.2 | 4520.7 | 4801.3 | 5188.7 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome account | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | _ | | 2139.3 | 2488.8 | 2785.8 | 2995.8 | 3257.4 | 3548.9 | 3809.9 | 4043.5 | 4395.4 | |
| ubsidies on production | _ | | 2.0 | 2.1 | 2.3 | 2.7 | 2.9 | 3.2 | 3.5 | 3.9 | 4.3 | |
| Other taxes on production | = | | 2.8 | 3.0 | 3.2 | 3.3 | 3.5 | 3.8 | 4.2 | 4.6 | 4.9 | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | | | 0.8 | 0.9 | 0.9 | 0.5 | 0.6 | 0.6 | 0.7 | 0.7 | 0.7 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | _ | | 523.8 | 564.0 | 580.2 | 595.0 | 631.3 | 668.1 | 707.4 | 753.8 | 789.0 | |
| | - . II 4 2 Allege | tion of naim | | | | 000.0 | 001.0 | 000 | | 700.0 | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | - | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS axes on production and | _ | | 523.8 | 564.0 | 580.2 | 595.0 | 631.3 | 668.1 | 707.4 | 753.8 | 789.0 | |
| nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | = | | 3986.0 | 4346.4 | 4878.6 | 4831.3 | 5294.2 | 5683.8 | 6150.3 | 6279.5 | 6957.0 | |
| imports | = | | 4134.9 | 4498.2 | 5035.2 | 5029.6 | 5469.4 | 5834.5 | 6300.5 | 6410.5 | 7052.8 | |
| Taxes on products | _ | | 2997.2 | 3227.6 | 3606.2 | 3497.0 | 3837.4 | 4022.2 | 4380.7 | 4422.5 | 5012.6 | |
| Other taxes on production | | | 1137.7 | 1270.6 | 1429.0 | 1532.6 | 1631.9 | 1812.3 | 1919.9 | 1988.0 | 2040.1 | |
| Less: Subsidies | = | | 148.8 | 151.7 | 156.5 | 198.3 | 175.2 | 150.7 | 150.2 | 131.0 | 95.7 | |
| Subsidies on products | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | _ | | 148.8 | 151.7 | 156.5 | 198.3 | 175.2 | 150.7 | 150.2 | 131.0 | 95.7 | |
| Property income | = | | 436.4 | 652.9 | 561.9 | 462.4 | 653.8 | 511.7 | 458.8 | 548.6 | 1371.7 | |
| roperty meome | | . | | | | 402.4 | 033.0 | 311.7 | 430.0 | 340.0 | 1371.7 | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | - | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | | 521.2 | 522.5 | 548.0 | 529.3 | 618.4 | 585.4 | 523.6 | 565.2 | 549.1 | |
| NCOMES | _ | | 4425.0 | 5040.9 | 5472.7 | 5359.3 | 5960.9 | 6278.2 | 6792.9 | 7016.8 | 8568.6 | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | ne account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES | _ | | 4425.0 | 5040.9 | 5472.7 | 5359.3 | 5960.9 | 6278.2 | 6792.9 | 7016.8 | 8568.6 | |
| current taxes on income, realth, etc. | | | 1498.2 | 1490.9 | 1434.1 | 1283.9 | 1632.3 | 1693.9 | 2014.1 | 2108.4 | 3277.5 | |
| ocial contributions | _ | | 557.7 | 616.2 | 686.7 | 781.2 | 864.8 | 945.8 | 1050.0 | 1150.4 | 1188.9 | |
| Other current transfers | = | | 249.6 | 341.6 | 381.9 | 405.9 | 309.5 | 314.2 | 403.9 | 566.3 | 819.9 | |
| and danders | | on, dietalland | | | | 100.0 | 500.0 | 017.2 | -100.0 | 300.3 | 010.9 | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | ie account - | uses | | | | | | | |
| vealth, etc. Social benefits other than | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | | 1533.1 | 1685.6 | 1824.8 | 2116.3 | 2308.7 | 2468.7 | 2606.3 | 2785.0 | 2892.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2 |
|---|--------------------|----------------|------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ : | | 214.5 | 244.9 | 291.0 | 334.0 | 321.6 | 408.2 | 523.7 | 543.4 | 633.8 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | _ | | 4983.0 | 5558.9 | 5859.6 | 5379.9 | 6137.3 | 6355.1 | 7131.3 | 7513.6 | 10329.1 | |
| 00000 DIODO04DI F | II.4.1 Use of | disposable ii | ncome acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | _ | | 4983.0 | 5558.9 | 5859.6 | 5379.9 | 6137.3 | 6355.1 | 7131.3 | 7513.6 | 10329.1 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable ii | ncome acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | <u> </u> | | 3426.1 | 3860.5 | 4197.1 | 4603.8 | 5053.9 | 5480.8 | 5943.9 | 6313.9 | 6944.6 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | _ | | 1571.2 | 1755.7 | 1918.1 | 2109.4 | 2372.1 | 2620.7 | 2851.8 | 3046.8 | 3290.4 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | | | 1854.8 | 2104.7 | 2279.0 | 2494.4 | 2681.7 | 2860.1 | 3092.1 | 3267.1 | 3654.2 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | | 1557.0 | 1698.5 | 1662.5 | 776.1 | 1083.5 | 874.3 | 1187.4 | 1199.7 | 3384.5 | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cha | _ | | | _ | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | = | | 1557.0 | 1698.5 | 1662.5 | 776.1 | 1083.5 | 874.3 | 1187.4 | 1199.7 | 3384.5 | |
| ess payable | = | | -265.4 | -255.1 | -263.8 | -379.6 | -404.1 | -432.1 | -382.5 | -488.9 | -555.2 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u>-</u> | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | = | | 265.4 | 255.1 | 263.8 | 379.6 | 404.1 | 432.1 | 382.5 | 488.9 | 555.2 | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | 1291.6 | 1443.4 | 1398.7 | 396.5 | 679.4 | 442.0 | 804.9 | 710.8 | 2829.4 | |
| AND OAI TIAL TRANSI ERO | - III 1 Canital | account - Cha | | | 1390.7 | 390.3 | 07 3.4 | 442.0 | 004.9 | 7 10.0 | 2029.4 | |
| Gross capital formation | III. I Capitai | account - One | 772.3 | 873.8 | 991.0 | 952.0 | 971.0 | 965.6 | 1077.4 | 1060.0 | 1363.2 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | _ | | 772.0 | 873.8 | 991.0 | 952.0 | 971.0 | 965.6 | 1077.4 | 1060.0 | 1363.2 | |
| Changes in inventories | _ | | 0.4 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | _ | | | | | | | 0.0 | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | _ | | 0.6 | 1.5 | 1.0 | 2.2 | 0.0 | 6.0 | 4.6 | 5.9 | 5.9 | |
| BORROWING (-) | _ | | 518.7 | 568.0 | 406.8 | -557.7 | -291.7 | -529.4 | -277.1 | -355.1 | 1460.3 | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - C | _ | | | | 4500 | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | _ | | -113.8 | 223.6 | -257.5 | -44.8 | 159.3 | 465.7 | 136.5 | 979.2 | 564.5 | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u>i</u> _ | | -2.2 | -5.2 | 0.2 | 245.1 | 0.8 | 447.8 | 698.5 | 951.5 | 620.4 | |
| Loans | _ | | -396.8 | -183.9 | -312.7 | -108.5 | 101.9 | -106.5 | -571.5 | -410.1 | -617.4 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | = | | 35.8 | -5.3 | -36.0 | -111.0 | -146.9 | -222.4 | -211.5 | -293.3 | -349.9 | |
| Financial derivatives | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | = | | 249.5 | 417.9 | 91.1 | -70.5 | 203.6 | 346.9 | 220.9 | 731.0 | 911.4 | |
| BORROWING (-) | _ | | 518.7 | 568.0 | 406.8 | -557.7 | -291.7 | -529.4 | -277.1 | -355.1 | 1460.3 | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | al account - C | changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | _ | | 404.9 | 791.6 | 149.3 | -602.5 | -132.3 | -63.8 | -140.6 | 624.1 | 2024.8 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | = | | 127.6 | 396.2 | -356.6 | -758.5 | -265.1 | -378.5 | -618.7 | -239.5 | 278.8 | |
| Securities other than shares | <u>s_</u> | | -1.3 | -0.9 | -1.4 | -1.2 | -0.3 | 70.7 | 119.2 | -51.9 | 252.9 | |
| Loans | | | 48.1 | 24.5 | 65.8 | 233.1 | -275.0 | 8.6 | -83.8 | 41.9 | 110.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | 3.0 | 50.8 | 7.5 | -291.8 | 33.5 | 23.1 | 13.1 | 117.8 | 22.9 | |
| reserves | | | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | | | | ••• | *** | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | 227.4 | 320.9 | 434.1 | 215.9 | 374.6 | 212.4 | 429.7 | 755.8 | 1360.3 | |

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chile | an peso, Wes | tern calendar y | /ear | | | | | | | | Date | in bill |
|--|-------------------|------------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - R | lesources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | | | 10232.2 | 10880.3 | 11060.3 | 10578.1 | 10972.4 | 11351.8 | 11889.7 | 12838.7 | 13783.6 | |
| 71 77 | | on account - U | | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at | | on account - C | | | | | | | | | | |
| ourchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | 3069.7 | 3180.9 | 3413.5 | 3202.9 | 3412.7 | 3530.7 | 3698.0 | 4043.4 | 4395.7 | |
| easic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | _ | | 7162.5 | 7699.4 | 7646.7 | 7375.2 | 7559.7 | 7821.1 | 8191.7 | 8795.3 | 9387.9 | |
| apital | _ | | 1112.5 | 1215.9 | 1316.8 | 1347.9 | 1435.7 | 1558.5 | 1688.8 | 1756.3 | 1895.7 | |
| /ALUE ADDED NET, at basion | | | 6049.9 | 6483.5 | 6330.0 | 6027.3 | 6124.0 | 6262.7 | 6502.9 | 7039.0 | 7492.2 | |
| | — II 1 1 Gener | ration of incor | | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.I.I Gellel | ation of incor | | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | _ | | 7162.5 | 7699.4 | 7646.7 | 7375.2 | 7559.7 | 7821.1 | 8191.7 | 8795.3 | 9387.9 | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ration of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ | | 1110.7 | 1174.6 | 1295.7 | 1281.2 | 1326.7 | 1431.5 | 1516.9 | 1650.5 | 1785.7 | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | _ | | 245.7 | 273.0 | 285.3 | 319.4 | 324.6 | 370.3 | 394.4 | 423.3 | 455.9 | |
| Other taxes on production | | | 259.0 | 287.1 | 299.8 | 332.7 | 338.1 | 383.1 | 407.8 | 437.9 | 471.7 | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | - | | 13.3 | 14.2 | 14.5 | 13.3 | 13.5 | 13.1 | 13.4 | 14.6 | 15.8 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | <u> </u> | | 2479.8 | 2724.5 | 2568.7 | 2207.3 | 2264.2 | 2570.6 | 2718.5 | 2841.3 | 2945.4 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | 3326.2 | 3527.3 | 3497.0 | 3567.2 | 3644.2 | 3448.8 | 3562.0 | 3880.3 | 4200.9 | |
| DEDATING OUDDING | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | _ | | 2479.8 | 2724.5 | 2568.7 | 2207.3 | 2264.2 | 2570.6 | 2718.5 | 2841.3 | 2945.4 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | 3326.2 | 3527.3 | 3497.0 | 3567.2 | 3644.2 | 3448.8 | 3562.0 | 3880.3 | 4200.9 | |
| Compensation of employees | | | 11843.4 | 13387.3 | 14707.7 | 15428.0 | 16404.4 | 17698.9 | 18755.1 | 20069.8 | 22395.6 | |
| Property income | _ | | 5142.8 | 5462.2 | 6579.2 | 6466.0 | 7289.1 | 8070.2 | 8152.8 | 8641.8 | 8264.2 | |
| Toporty income | | | | | | 0400.0 | 7209.1 | 0070.2 | 0132.0 | 0041.0 | 0204.2 | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prima | • | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | | 1008.6 | 1221.9 | 1410.2 | 1339.3 | 1330.2 | 1297.1 | 1196.0 | 1291.1 | 1187.8 | |
| NCOMES | | | 21783.7 | 23879.5 | 25942.4 | 26329.2 | 28271.7 | 30491.4 | 31992.4 | 34142.0 | 36618.3 | |
| | II.2 Second | lary distributio | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | | 21783.7 | 23879.5 | 25942.4 | 26329.2 | 28271.7 | 30491.4 | 31992.4 | 34142.0 | 36618.3 | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | _ | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | | 2065.9 | 2284.5 | 2428.1 | 2837.2 | 3220.6 | 3505.6 | 3557.3 | 3879.5 | 4056.7 | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | 733.8 | 802.6 | 948.9 | 880.4 | 866.1 | 948.3 | 1158.0 | 1104.5 | 1141.7 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| _ | II.2 Seconda | ary distributio | n of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | _ | | 550.2 | 673.6 | 732.1 | 763.8 | 858.2 | 941.6 | 960.8 | 941.6 | 955.0 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ | | 2201.9 | 2543.6 | 2828.5 | 3178.1 | 3326.4 | 3620.7 | 3605.2 | 3980.4 | 4158.8 | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | 650.2 | 761.9 | 837.5 | 846.0 | 836.3 | 858.0 | 959.9 | 975.4 | 1021.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | | | 21181.0 | 22987.5 | 24921.3 | 25258.9 | 27337.4 | 29525.0 | 31181.8 | 33228.5 | 35681.8 | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of | disposable ii | ncome acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | _ | - | 21181.0 | 22987.5 | 24921.3 | 25258.9 | 27337.4 | 29525.0 | 31181.8 | 33228.5 | 35681.8 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | | 1111.4 | 1328.6 | 1538.5 | 1676.0 | 1549.7 | 1638.0 | 1603.8 | 1735.5 | 1805.2 | |
| | - II 4 1 Use of | disposable ii | | | | .0.0.0 | | .000.0 | | | .000.2 | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | posabie ii | 19597.1 | 21769.2 | 23479.0 | 23671.1 | 25617.9 | 27465.0 | 28916.4 | 31001.5 | 33096.3 | |
| Individual consumption | <u>-</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | _ | | 19597.1 | 21769.2 | 23479.0 | 23671.1 | 25617.9 | 27465.0 | 28916.4 | 31001.5 | 33096.3 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | | 2695.4 | 2546.9 | 2980.8 | 3263.9 | 3269.2 | 3698.0 | 3869.1 | 3962.5 | 4390.7 | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cha | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | = | | 2695.4 176.8 | 2546.9 165.8 | 2980.8 172.3 | 3263.9 209.6 | 3269.2 208.0 | 3698.0 245.9 | 3869.1 256.5 | 3962.5 258.1 | 4390.7 308.4 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | = ! - | | 176.8 | 165.8 | 172.3 | 209.6 | 208.0 | 245.9 | 256.5 | 258.1 | 308.4 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | = | | 2872.1 | 2712.7 | 3153.2 | 3473.4 | 3477.3 | 3944.0 | 4125.6 | 4220.6 | 4699.1 | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cha | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | _ | | 2448.3 | 2961.0 | 2481.1 | 1765.5 | 1934.4 | 2068.2 | 2102.6 | 2334.4 | 2804.3 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | _ | | 2439.0 | 2961.0 | 2481.1 | 1765.5 | 1934.4 | 2068.2 | 2102.6 | 2334.4 | 2804.3 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | = | | 9.3 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | _ | | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | _ | | 423.8 | -248.2 | 672.0 | 1707.9 | 1542.9 | 1875.7 | 2023.0 | 1886.2 | 1894.8 | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - C | hanges in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u>s</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | - : | | | | | | | *** | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | _ | | | | | | | | | *** | *** | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | III.2 Financia | al account - C | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| 233613 | _ | | *** | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilea | ean peso, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | Data in billio | | |
|---|--|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|----------------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | | 253.4 | 271.1 | 297.9 | 335.4 | 342.8 | 385.7 | 419.0 | 435.3 | 449.7 | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | 116.9 | 144.5 | 157.7 | 174.7 | 178.5 | 205.9 | 224.6 | 236.3 | 244.2 | | |
| basic prices | _ | | 136.5 | 126.6 | 140.2 | 160.7 | 164.3 | 179.8 | 194.4 | 199.0 | 205.6 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | <u> </u> | | 10.3 | 11.6 | 12.7 | 14.0 | 14.5 | 17.3 | 19.5 | 20.1 | 20.7 | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | - | | 126.2 | 115.0 | 127.5 | 146.7 | 149.8 | 162.5 | 174.9 | 178.9 | 184.8 | | |
| VALUE ADDED CDOCC -+ | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | <u> </u> | | 136.5 | 126.6 | 140.2 | 160.7 | 164.3 | 179.8 | 194.4 | 199.0 | 205.6 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ | | 100.7 | 113.3 | 125.7 | 145.0 | 147.6 | 160.0 | 172.1 | 175.9 | 181.7 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | _ | | 25.5 | 1.6 | 1.8 | 1.6 | 2.2 | 2.5 | 2.8 | 3.0 | 3.1 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | | 25.5 | 1.6 | 1.8 | 1.6 | 2.2 | 2.5 | 2.8 | 3.0 | 3.1 | | |
| production | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | _ | | 10.3 | 11.6 | 12.7 | 14.0 | 14.5 | 17.3 | 19.5 | 20.1 | 20.7 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | _ | | 10.3 | 11.6 | 12.7 | 14.0 | 14.5 | 17.3 | 19.5 | 20.1 | 20.7 | | |
| Property income | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES | _ | | 10.3 | 11.6 | 12.7 | 14.0 | 14.5 | 17.3 | 19.5 | 20.1 | 20.7 | | |
| DALANCE OF DRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | <u> </u> | | 10.3 | 11.6 | 12.7 | 14.0 | 14.5 | 17.3 | 19.5 | 20.1 | 20.7 | | |
| Social contributions | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | *** | | |
| Other current transfers | | | 206.8 | 225.2 | 249.2 | 267.9 | 307.3 | 338.3 | 357.9 | 373.7 | 386.1 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------------|----------------|---------------|---------------|-------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | ion of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | _ | | 217.1 | 236.8 | 261.9 | 281.9 | 321.8 | 355.6 | 377.4 | 393.7 | 406.8 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | _ | | 217.1 | 236.8 | 261.9 | 281.9 | 321.8 | 355.6 | 377.4 | 393.7 | 406.8 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | <u>e</u> | | 188.0 | 202.8 | 224.5 | 256.9 | 279.3 | 307.0 | 325.4 | 339.7 | 351.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in | _ | | 188.0 | 202.8 | 224.5 | 256.9 | 279.3 | 307.0 | 325.4 | 339.7 | 351.0 | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | 29.1 | 33.9 | 37.4 | 25.0 | 42.4 | 48.6 | 52.0 | 54.0 | 55.8 | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cl | hanges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | | 29.1 | 33.9 | 37.4 | 25.0 | 42.4 | 48.6 | 52.0 | 54.0 | 55.8 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u>e</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ | | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | _ | | 29.1 | 33.9 | 37.4 | 25.0 | 42.4 | 48.6 | 52.0 | 54.0 | 55.8 | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cl | hanges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | _ | | 37.1 | 38.8 | 40.4 | 38.3 | 38.7 | 42.4 | 47.9 | 49.2 | 50.9 | |
| formation | _ | | 37.1 | 38.8 | 40.4 | 38.3 | 38.7 | 42.4 | 47.9 | 49.2 | 50.9 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | _ | | -7.9 | -4.9 | -3.0 | -13.3 | 3.7 | 6.2 | 4.1 | 4.8 | 4.9 | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than share: | <u>S</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financi | al account - | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | *** | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilea | n peso, Weste | ern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|---------------|-------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | = | | 1073.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | - . | | 2027.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | | 5001.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | | 889.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | - | | 2391.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | = | | 2562.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | _ | | 1597.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | _ | | 1722.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | = | | 751.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | = | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | 18017.5 | | | | | | | | | |

Data in billions

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilea | n peso, Weste | ern calenda | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|---|---------------|-------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | - | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | - | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | - | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | = | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | - | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | - | | 1274.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social | = | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | - | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | a | | 258.5 | | | | | | | | | |

^a Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilean peso, Western calendar year

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

| | | | , | | | | | | | | | |
|--|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | = | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social | | | 1257.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | | | 1407.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | | | 2665.1 | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilea | an neso. Weste | ern calenda | r vear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|--------------------------------------|----------------|--------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| Certes 100: 1999 GIVA, Office | in peso, west | in calcinaal | ycai | | | | | | | | Da | a III billions |
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | _ | | 633.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | 61.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | | | 466.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | | | 520.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | | | 914.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications | | | 406.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and | _ | | 3141.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social | - | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | | 1017.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | 7162.5 | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-profit institutions serving households

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilea | n peso, Weste | ern calenda | year | | | | | | | | Da | a in billions |
|--|---------------|-------------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | = | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | = | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | = | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | = | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and | _ | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | = | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | | | 136.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons | = = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | 136.5 | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Total economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Chilea | n peso, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|--|---------------|-------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | = | | 1706.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | 2089.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | | 5468.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | = | | 889.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; | = | | 2911.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | = | | 3477.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | _ | | 2004.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | = | | 6138.4 | | | | | | | | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|------|------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security | | | 1257.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | 1257.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | 3312.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices a | 1 | | 28240.1 | | | | | | | | | |

^a Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

China

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the National Bureau of Statistics, International Statistical Information Center, Beijing. Official estimates are published monthly by the Bureau in the "China Monthly Economic Indicators" bulletin.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. Most transition economies went directly from the Material Product System (MPS) to the 1993 SNA and did not implement the System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). However, the MPS data usually was adjusted to fit the 1968 SNA concepts and definitions. The data displayed refer to Mainland China only. Data for Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and Macao Special Administrative Region are stored separately in the UN national accounts database and published as individual territories.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, yuan re | nminbi, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of million |
|---|-------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|------------|------------|------------|--------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 267960.0 | 336350.0 | 400039.0 | 435794.0 | 464059.0 | 497227.0 | 546009.0 | 589274.0 | 627985.0 | 674935.0 | 754397.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 208098.0 | 269445.0 | 321523.0 | 348546.0 | 369211.0 | 393344.0 | 428956.0 | 458981.0 | 488816.0 | 526855.0 | 589945.0 | |
| expenditure General government final consumption expenditure | 59862.0 | 66905.0 | 78516.0 | 87248.0 | 94848.0 | 103883.0 | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 192606.0 | 238770.0 | 268672.0 | 284576.0 | 295459.0 | 307016.0 | 324998.0 | 374608.0 | 423049.0 | 515547.0 | 628753.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 168563.0 | 203005.0 | 233361.0 | 251542.0 | 276308.0 | 294755.0 | 326238.0 | 368133.0 | 419183.0 | 513039.0 | 623514.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 24043.0 | 35765.0 | 35311.0 | 33034.0 | 19151.0 | 12261.0 | -1240.0 | 6475.0 | 3866.0 | 2508.0 | 5239.0 | |
| Exports of goods and services | 102500.0 | 122956.0 | 142736.0 | 171809.0 | 171865.0 | 180906.0 | 231432.0 | 247822.0 | 302438.0 | 401425.0 | 542815.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 88394.0 | 106981.0 | 125608.0 | 151430.0 | 151945.0 | 19689.0 | 206240.0 | 220230.0 | *** | *** | | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 14105.0 | 15975.0 | 17127.0 | 20379.0 | 19920.0 | 161217.0 | 25192.0 | 27592.0 | | | | |
| services | 96159.0 | 112970.0 | 128144.0 | 143237.0 | 141350.0 | 158418.0 | 209029.0 | 225775.0 | 274496.0 | 374604.0 | 502024.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 82111.0 | 91908.0 | 109367.0 | 120629.0 | 117354.0 | 132512.0 | 179202.0 | 193274.0 | | | | |
| Imports of services | 14048.0 | 21062.0 | 18778.0 | 22608.0 | 23997.0 | 25906.0 | 29827.0 | 32501.0 | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 687.0 | -324.0 | -4457.0 | -4316.0 | -6581.0 | -6056.0 | 1271.0 | -12781.0 | -27253.0 | -43401.0 | -55183.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 467594.0 | 584781.0 | 711765.9 a | 789730.3ª | 844022.8 a | 896770.5a | 992145.5° | 1096551.7a | 1203326.9ª | 1358227.6ª | 1598783.4 a | |

a Discrepancy btw. GDP and sum of the components as only GDP was revised according to the results of the Economic Census of 2004.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, yuan re | enmindi, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | ot mill |
|---|--------------|--------------|------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|-------------|---------------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| eries | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 467594.0 | 584781.0 | 711765.9 a | 789730.3ª | 844022.8 a | 896770.5ª | 992145.5ª | 1096551.7 | 1203326.9 | 1358227.6 | a 1598783.4 a | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the est of the world, net | ••• | | | | | -312.1 | -395.3 | -458.7 | -228.9 | 134.4 | 523.3 | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of the world | • | | | | | 120.6 | 167.1 | 246.2 | 557.7 | 1061.6 | 1667.2 | |
| Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of the world | | | | | | 432.7 | 562.4 | 704.9 | 786.6 | 927.2 | 1144.0 | |
| Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| et Plus: Property income - | | | | *** | ••• | -14568.8 | -11745.4 | -15411.0 | -12141.2 | -6622.2 | -3438.9 | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | · · · · | | • | | | 8631.8 | 10223.0 | 7525.5 | 6348.9 | 12260.0 | 15336.7 | |
| the rest of the world Sum of Compensation of employees and property | | | | | | 23200.6 | 21968.4 | 22936.5 | 18490.1 | 18882.2 | 18775.6 | |
| ncome - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation | | | | | | -14881.0 | -12140.7 | -15869.7 | -12370.1 | -6487.8 | -2915.9 | |
| of employees and property income - from the rest of the world | | | | | | 8752.4 | 10390.1 | 7771.7 | 6906.6 | 13321.6 | 17003.9 | |
| Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the | | | | | | 0,02.1 | | | 00000 | 1002110 | ., 666.6 | |
| world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from | | | | | | 23633.3 | 22530.8 | 23641.4 | 19276.7 | 19809.4 | 19919.6 | |
| nd to the rest of the world, et | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| quals: GROSS NATIONAL NCOME | 466700.0 | 574949.0 | 668505.0 | 731427.0 | 769672.0 | 805794.0 | 882540.0 | 957279.0 | 1039353.0 | 1167412.0 | 1365843.0 | |
| lus: Current transfers - from nd to the rest of the world, et | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| quals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess: Final consumption xpenditure / Actual final onsumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 'lus: Capital transfers - from nd to the rest of the world, et | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess: Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| ess: Acquisitions less isposals of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| on-financial assets quals: NET LENDING (+) / IET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | |
| HE NATION | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | Net values: | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nat | ional Dispo | sable Incor | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | on of fixed | capital | |
| apital quals: NET NATIONAL | | | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | | |
| NCOME quals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | |
| .quais. SAVIINO, INE I | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy btw. GDP and sum of the components as only GDP was revised according to the results of the Economic Census of 2004.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

Series 20: 1968 SNA, yuan renminbi, Western calendar year

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, yuan re Series 200: 1993 SNA, yuan r | | | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millio |
|--|------------|----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|----------|--------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 94572.0 | 119930.0 119930.0 | 138442.0 | 142112.0 | 145524.0 | 144720.0 | 146282.0 | 154118.0 | 161173.0 | 169281.0 | 207681.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | a 193596.0 | 247183.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | - - | 247183.0 | 290826.0 | 324121.0 | 333879.0 | 350872.0 | 390473.0 | 423746.0 | 459752.0 | 530929.0 | 628151.0 | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | 30126.0 | 38196.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | | 38196.0 | 45305.0 | 48106.0 | 52314.0 | 54706.0 | 58880.0 | 63754.0 | 70050.0 | 81812.0 | 95721.0 | |
| and personal and households | 40504.0 | 49323.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | | 49323.0 | 55603.0 | 61599.0 | 65791.0 | 69103.0 | 73160.0 | 79188.0 | 84767.0 | 92384.0 | 100985.0 | |
| Transport, storage and communications | 26859.0 | 30547.0 30547.0 | 34940.0 | 37972.0 | 41213.0 | 44603.0 | 54086.0 | 59683.0 | 64203.0 | 66443.0 | 76942.0 | |
| Financial intermediation; real | _ | 00017.0 | 01010.0 | 01012.0 | 11210.0 | 11000.0 | 0.1000.0 | 00000.0 | 01200.0 | 00110.0 | 700-12.0 | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 36375.0 | 45414.0 | F4007.0 | F7004 0 | 04050.0 | 00757.0 | 00074.0 | 74713.0 | 00474.0 | 00440.0 | | |
| Public administration and | _ | 45414.0 | 51667.0 | 57934.0 | 61252.0 | 63757.0 | 69074.0 | 74713.0 | 80471.0 | 88449.0 | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | 45562.0 | 54188.0 | | ======= | | | | | 101005 - | | | |
| and personal services | = | 54188.0 | 62065.0 | 72782.9 | 83479.0 | 92914.0 | 102726.0 | 117946.0 | 131308.0 | 144604.0 | | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 467594.0 | 584781.0 | 744705.0 | 700700 0 | 0.44000 0 | 000770 - | 000445 5 | 1000554 = | 4000000 0 | 1050007.0 | 4500700 : | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | _ | 584781.0 | 711765.9 | 789730.3 | 844022.8 | 896770.5 | 992145.5 | 1096551.7 | 1203326.9 | 1358227.6 | 1598783.4 | |
| ess: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 467594.0 | 584781.0 | | =00=00 - 1 | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | | 584781.0 | 711765.9 ^b | 789730.3 ^b | 844022.8 ^b | 896770.5 ^b | 992145.5 | ° 1096551.71 | ° 1203326.9 | ° 1358227.6 | b 1598783.4 b | |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, yuan rer | nminbi, Wes | stern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|-------------|---------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| I. | . Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | ··· | |
| (only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |

a Includes Manufacturing, and Electricity, gas and water supply.
 b Discrepancy btw. GDP and sum of the components as only GDP was revised according to the results of the Economic Census of 2004.

| Series 1906 1996 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2004 2004 2005 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------------------|----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|------------|-----------|-----------|---------------|------------|------------|-----|
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT REPORT OF THE PRODUCT THE PROD | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Marcia | Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MR. Mathematical Components Mathematic | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| No. Comparison of membrane Comparison of | Less: Consumption of fixed | _ 467594.0 | 584781.0 | 711765.9ª | 789730.3ª | 844022.8ª | 896770.5ª | 992145.5 | 1096551.7 | a 1203326.9 a | 1358227.6ª | | |
| Name | - | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Name | NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Name | GROSS DOMESTIC | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees 268461, 0 336800, 0 392795, 0 437165, 0 460077, 0 496537, 532813, 7 569633, 0 625242.5 | PRODUCT | 467594.0 | 584781.0 | 711765.9 a | 789730.3ª | 844022.8 a | 896770.5 a | 992145.5° | 1096551.7 | a 1203326.9 a | 1358227.6ª | 1598783.4° | |
| Page 2017 Page | | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Marco Marc | | 266451.0 | 336600.0 | 392795.0 | 437165.0 | 460077.0 | 489537.7 | 532813.7 | 569633.0 | 625242.5 | *** | | |
| Taxes on products | | 63786.0 | 77778.0 | 100956.0 | 112488.9 | 127243.4 | 138690.0 | 147016.8 | 172813.0 | 178341.8 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other faxes on products Other faxes on products Other faxes on products Other subsidies on products Other subsidies on products Office subsidies on products Office subsidies on products Office subsidies on products Office subsidies on products Interval Allocation Interval Allocation Interval Allocation Interval Allocation of primary income account - Resources Interval Allocation of Interval December - Resources Inter | | - 63786 0 | 77778 N | 100056.0 | 112/188 0 | 1272/13 / | 138600 0 | 1/7016.8 | 172813 0 | 1783/1 8 | | | |
| Other taxes or production MIXED INCOME, GROSS ADMISSION OF Production or products ORGOSS ANATIONAL INCOME BILLA Allocation of primary income account - Resources Property income 1008860 1095860 121203.0 107886.8 12223.0 110784.7 11074.1 106938.3 123247.1 10673.1 12236.7 12230.6 124610.3 12555.7 121874.0 122356.3 135377.9 126701.0 126701.1 126701. | • | _ 03700.0 | 77770.0 | 100930.0 | 112400.9 | 127243.4 | 130090.0 | 147010.0 | 172013.0 | 170541.0 | | | |
| Subsidies on products Chemical products | Other taxes on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on products Officer subsidie | Less: Subsidies | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production p | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| April | Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources III.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.12 Allocation of primary income account - Resources | | 137357.0 | 170403.0 | 185095.0 | 194972.1 | 196131.6 | 192447.3 | 214850.5 | 230702.0 | 248135.7 | | | |
| SPERATING SURPLUS 137357.0 170403.0 185095.0 194972.1 196131.6 192447.3 214850.5 230702.0 248135.7 | MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS 137357.0 170403.0 185095.0 194972.1 196131.6 192447.3 214850.5 230702.0 248135.7 | | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| 266451.0 33660.0 392795.0 437165.0 460077.0 489537.7 532813.7 569633.0 625242.5 | • | 137357.0 | 170403.0 | 185095.0 | 194972.1 | 196131.6 | 192447.3 | 214850.5 | 230702.0 | 248135.7 | | | |
| Taxes on production and myports, less Subsidies 63785.0 77779.0 100955.0 112488.9 127243.4 138689.9 147016.8 172813.0 178341.8 | MIXED INCOME, GROSS | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| March Marc | Compensation of employees | 266451.0 | 336600.0 | 392795.0 | 437165.0 | 460077.0 | 489537.7 | 532813.7 | 569633.0 | 625242.5 | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports 63785.0 77779.0 100955.0 112488.9 127243.4 138689.9 147016.8 172813.0 178341.8 | Taxes on production and | - 63785.0 | 77770 0 | 100055.0 | 112/188 0 | 1272/13 / | 138680 0 | 1/7016.8 | 172813 0 | 1783/11 8 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on production Less: Subsidies Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production Properly income 99995.0 99703.0 121203.0 107886.8 132323.0 110784.7 110474.1 106938.3 123247.1 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses II.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses II.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - II.2 Secondary distribution | Taxes on production and | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Cliffer taxies on production Cliffer taxies on products Cliffer taxies on income, wealth, etc. Cliffer taxies on income, wealth, e | Taxes on products | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production Property income 99995.0 99703.0 121203.0 107886.8 132323.0 110784.7 110474.1 106938.3 123247.1 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses II.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources | Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production Property income 99995.0 99703.0 121203.0 107886.8 132323.0 110784.7 110474.1 106938.3 123247.1 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 100888.0 109536.0 131543.0 121230.6 146013.3 125355.7 121874.0 122358.3 135377.9 GROSS NATIONAL INCOME 466700.0 574949.0 668505.0 735680.2 773217.9 809884.6 888111.0 964301.0 1050111.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 Social contributions Social transfers in kind 5036.0 6400.0 6717.0 7928.9 9743.8 2577.7 3086.0 7782.4 10866.1 Other current transfers II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses | Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production Property income 99995.0 99703.0 121203.0 107886.8 132323.0 110784.7 110474.1 106938.3 123247.1 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 100888.0 109536.0 131543.0 121230.6 146013.3 125355.7 121874.0 122358.3 135377.9 GROSS NATIONAL INCOME 466700.0 574949.0 668505.0 735680.2 773217.9 809884.6 888111.0 964301.0 1050111.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 Social contributions Social transfers in kind 5036.0 6400.0 6717.0 7928.9 9743.8 2577.7 3086.0 7782.4 10866.1 Other current transfers II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses | Subsidies on products | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income 99995.0 99703.0 121203.0 107886.8 132323.0 110784.7 110474.1 106938.3 123247.1 | Other subsidies on | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses 100888.0 109536.0 131543.0 121230.6 146013.3 125355.7 121874.0 122358.3 135377.9 GROSS NATIONAL INCOME 466700.0 574949.0 668505.0 735680.2 773217.9 809884.6 888111.0 964301.0 1050111.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income 100888.0 109536.0 131543.0 121230.6 146013.3 125355.7 121874.0 122358.3 135377.9 GROSS NATIONAL INCOME 466700.0 574949.0 668505.0 735680.2 773217.9 809884.6 888111.0 964301.0 1050111.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 Social contributions 5036.0 6400.0 6717.0 7928.9 9743.8 2577.7 3086.0 7782.4 10866.1 Other current transfers 17971.0 20141.0 24929.0 34557.4 32952.0 29066.3 19973.7 19772.8 22513.4 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 III.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 | Property income | _ | | | | | 110784.7 | 110474.1 | 106938.3 | 123247.1 | ••• | ••• | |
| Company Secondary distribution of income account - Resources SIL2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources | | | • | - | | | | | | | | | |
| II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources | Property income | _ | | 131543.0 | 121230.6 | 146013.3 | 125355.7 | 121874.0 | 122358.3 | 135377.9 | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 Social contributions 13824.0 18291.0 22621.0 27651.6 31373.4 40400.0 48386.8 58260.0 75195.0 Social benefits other than social transfers in kind 5036.0 6400.0 6717.0 7928.9 9743.8 2577.7 3086.0 7782.4 10866.1 Other current transfers 17971.0 20141.0 24929.0 34557.4 32952.0 29066.3 19973.7 19772.8 22513.4 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 | GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 466700.0 | 574949.0 | 668505.0 | 735680.2 | 773217.9 | 809884.6 | 888111.0 | 964301.0 | 1050111.5 | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind 5036.0 6400.0 6717.0 7928.9 9743.8 2577.7 3086.0 7782.4 10866.1 Other current transfers 17971.0 20141.0 24929.0 34557.4 32952.0 29066.3 19973.7 19772.8 22513.4 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 | | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incom | ne account | - Resources | 3 | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 Social contributions 13824.0 18291.0 22621.0 27651.6 31373.4 40400.0 48386.8 58260.0 75195.0 Social benefits other than social transfers in kind 5036.0 6400.0 6717.0 7928.9 9743.8 2577.7 3086.0 7782.4 10866.1 Other current transfers 17971.0 20141.0 24929.0 34557.4 32952.0 29066.3 19973.7 19772.8 22513.4 Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 | | 466700.0 | 574949.0 | 668505.0 | 735680.2 | 773217.9 | 809884.6 | 888111.0 | 964301.0 | 1050111.5 | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind 5036.0 6400.0 6717.0 7928.9 9743.8 2577.7 3086.0 7782.4 10866.1 | , | 8420.0 | 8709.0 | 12057.0 | 12919.6 | 13774.1 | 19618.5 | 26952.8 | 31221.2 | 37997.5 | *** | | |
| Social transfers in kind 5036.0 6400.0 6717.0 7928.9 9743.8 2577.7 3086.0 7782.4 10866.1 Other current transfers 17971.0 20141.0 24929.0 34557.4 32952.0 29066.3 19973.7 19772.8 22513.4 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses | | 13824.0 | 18291.0 | 22621.0 | 27651.6 | 31373.4 | 40400.0 | 48386.8 | 58260.0 | 75195.0 | | | |
| 17971.0 20141.0 24929.0 34557.4 32952.0 29066.3 19973.7 19772.8 22513.4 | | 5036.0 | 6400.0 | 6717.0 | 7928.9 | 9743.8 | 2577.7 | 3086.0 | 7782 4 | 10866.1 | | | |
| II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. 8420.0 8709.0 12057.0 12919.6 13774.1 19618.5 26952.8 31221.2 37997.5 Cariel cartellarities and the company of the company | Salor Guiloni nanoicio | _ | | | | | 25000.5 | 15315.1 | 10112.0 | 22010.4 | | | |
| Continue to the continue of th | | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions 13824.0 18291.0 22621.0 27651.6 31373.4 40400.0 48386.8 58260.0 75195.0 | wealth, etc. | 8420.0 | 8709.0 | 12057.0 | 12919.6 | 13774.1 | 19618.5 | 26952.8 | 31221.2 | 37997.5 | | | |
| | Social contributions | 13824.0 | 18291.0 | 22621.0 | 27651.6 | 31373.4 | 40400.0 | 48386.8 | 58260.0 | 75195.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 5036.0 | 6400.0 | 6717.0 | 7928.9 | 9743.8 | 2577.7 | 3086.0 | 7782.4 | 10866.1 | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 16819.0 | 18944.0 | 23151.0 | 30297.4 | 29407.2 | 24973.9 | 14748.9 | 12741.0 | 11762.2 | | | |
| NCOME | 467854.0 | 576146.0 | 670284.0 | 735680.2 | 773217.9 | 809884.6 | 888111.0 | 964301.0 | 1050111.5 | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | 467854.0 | 576146.0 | 670284.0 | 735680.2 | 773217.9 | 809884.6 | 888111.0 | 964301.0 | 1050111.5 | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on ension funds | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | income acc | ount - Uses | S | | | | | | | |
| inal consumption expenditure | 267960.0 | 336350.0 | 400039.0 | 435794.4 | 464060.0 | 497227.3 | 546166.6 | 589274.0 | 627985.0 | | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | ••• | ••• | | *** | ••• | | *** | | | *** | *** | |
| AVING, GROSS | 199894.0 | 239797.0 | 270245.0 | 299885.8 | 309157.9 | 312657.3 | 341944.4 | 375027.0 | 422126.5 | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 199894.0 | 239797.0 | 270245.0 | 299885.8 | 309157.9 | 312657.3 | 341944.4 | 375027.0 | 422126.5 | | | |
| ess payable | | | | -17.2 | -38.9 | -47.2 | -38.9 | -40.0 | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 14735.0 | 16114.0 | 21122.0 | 21289.9 | 21340.5 | 37004.9 | 45584.2 | 60558.3 | 56339.0 | | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET | 14735.0 | 16114.0 | 21122.0 | 21307.1 | 21379.4 | 37052.1 | 45623.1 | 60598.3 | 56339.0 | | | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 199894.0 | 239797.0 | 270245.0 | 299868.6 | 309119.0 | 312610.1 | 341905.5 | 374987.0 | 422126.5 | | | |
| 1 | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 192606.0 | 238770.0 | 268672.0 | 284576.3 | 295459.0 | 307016.0 | 324998.4 | 374608.0 | 423048.9 | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 168563.0 | 203005.0 | 233361.0 | 251542.0 | 276308.0 | 294755.0 | 326238.4 | 368133.0 | 419182.9 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 24043.0 | 35765.0 | 35311.0 | 33034.3 | 19151.0 | 12261.0 | -1240.0 | 6475.0 | 3866.0 | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 7288.0 | 1027.0 | 1573.0 | 15292.2 | 13660.0 | 5594.1 | 16907.1 | 379.0 | -922.4 | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | | | | | | 10907.1 | 379.0 | -922.4 | *** | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | 277828.0 | 289075.0 | 399636.0 | 328441.2 | 364513.3 | 340453.2 | 418445.7 | 433626.9 | 636754.2 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 132009.0 | 140107.0 | 176372.0 | 145146.2 | 152003.9 | 156504.3 | 176217.0 | 201717.9 | 295010.1 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 15667.0 | 20398.0 | 22429.0 | 31409.2 | 65974.3 | 41956.9 | 40496.0 | 38962.0 | 70583.8 | | | |
| Loans | 91747.0 | 99464.0 | 151306.0 | 114484.3 | 109880.8 | 106890.2 | 122452.7b | 129108.2 | 194703.7 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | 496.0 | 227.0 | 3062.0 | 14729.9 | 8351.9 | 9263.7 | 20996.9 | 12519.4 | 9617.4 | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 1252.0 | 1378.0 | 1970.0 | 3127.1 | 3123.8 | 5987.9 | 12993.1 | 12198.8 | 26350.8 | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable IET LENDING (+) / NET | 36657.0 | 27501.0 | 44497.0 | 19544.5 | 25178.6 | 19850.2 | 45290.0 | 39120.6 | 40488.4 | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| let acquisition of financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 132009.0 | 140107.0 | 176372.0 | 146885.8 | 155255.4 | 145805.8 | 180921.4 | 202974.4 | 295746.8 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 15667.0 | 20398.0 | 24080.0 | 30620.6 | 65840.0 | 45530.3 | 40496.0 | 34993.5 | 65003.5 | | | |
| Loans | 91747.0 | 99464.0 | 151306.0 | 115100.4 | 113754.2 | 110180.2 | 139688.8 | 117666.7 | 202592.3 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | 496.0 | 227.0 | 3062.0 | 10040.4 | 7678.8 | 8753.7 | 15274.9 | 11816.7 | 7755.9 | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 1252.0 | 1378.0 | 1970.0 | 3127.1 | 3123.8 | 5988.0 | 12993.2 | 12198.8 | 26350.8 | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 43278.0 | 28869.0 | 48965.0 | 47377.4 | 42449.1 | 37176.5 | 46028.7 | 68333.3 | 68589.7 | | | |

^a Discrepancy btw. GDP and sum of the components as only GDP was revised according to the results of the Economic Census of 2004. ^b Discrepancy between the total economy and the domestic sector accounts.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Sanian 200: 4000 CNA | i-b: \\/ | | | | | | | | | | Data in tan | |
|---|---------------|------------|-------------|--------------------|----------------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|------------|------|---------------------|-----|
| Series 200: 1993 SNA, yuan re | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | Data in ten 2004 | 200 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External | account of | goods and | services - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| mports of goods and services | 96159.0 | 112970.0 | 128144.0 | 137679.0° | 137350.5 a | 157121.2ª | 207529.3ª | 224574.8ª | 271496.1 a | | | |
| Imports of goods | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External | account of | goods and | services - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 102500.0 | 122956.0 | 142737.0 | 171809.0 | 171865.1 | 180877.4 | 231431.8 | 247821.8 | 302437.7 | | | |
| Exports of goods | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | -6341.0 | -9985.0 | -14593.0 | -34130.0 | -34514.6 | -23756.2 | -23902.5 | -23247.0 | -30941.6 | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF | V.II External | account of | primary inc | come and cu | irrent trans | fers - Resou | ırces | | | | | |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | -6341.0 | -9985.0 | -14593.0 | -34130.0 | -34514.6 | -23756.2 | -23902.5 | -23247.0 | -30941.6 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, | 5838.0 | 14167.0 | 16245.0 | 15831.2b | 18233.9 ^b | 23202.0 | 21321.3° | 22944.2 | 18474.4 | | | |
| vealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social contributions | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 373.0 | 327.0 | 200.0 | 276.0 ^b | 316.2 | 350.8 | 454.9 | 523.6 | 671.4 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
|---|----------------|-------------|-------------|---------------------|--------------|------------|----------|-------------|----------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ` | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | *** | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income and | 4946.0 | 4335.0 | 6084.0 | 2487.4b | 4543.6 b | 8630.9 | 9921.8 ° | 7525.5 | 6345.5 | | |
| wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 1526.0 | 1525.0 | 1978.0 | 4536.0 ^b | 3861.0 | 4443.2 | 5679.7 | 7555.3 | 11422.6 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| BALANCE | -6601.0 | -1350.0 | -6031.0 | -19626.2 | -20241.0 | -12918.6 | -17294.0 | -14361.3 | -29335.0 | | |
| | V.III.1 Capita | l account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | h | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | -6601.0 | -1350.0 | -6031.0 | -19626.2 | -20241.0 | -12918.6 | -17294.0 | -14361.3 | -29335.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.III.1 Capita | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | b -6601.0 | -1350.0 | -6031.0 | -19626.2 | -20241.0 | -12918.6 | -17294.0 | -14361.3 | -29335.0 | | |
| , | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes | in liabilities | and net wo | orth | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 51454.0 | 43039.0 | 52194.0 | 52067.6 | 39669.2 | 36140.0 | 55533.5 | 44229.5 | 77139.1 | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | 1739.6 | -528.6 | -10610.0 | 5378.4 | 2151.7 | 1925.4 | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | *** | *** | | | | *** | | |
| Loans | | | | 1786.4 | 1168.5 | 2840.0 | 15256.6 | -12674.7 | 4462.2 | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | 48541.6 | 39029.3 | 43910.0 | 34898.5 | 54752.5 | 70751.5 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | 44833.0 | 41671.0 | 46075.0 | 27357.0 | 16081.1 | 23157.8 | 38576.4 | 29872.9 | 47854.5 | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | -3780.2 | 130.9 | 674.0 | 895.3 | 1190.9 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | 633.4 | 510.0 | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | 1170.3 | -2704.9 | -450.0 | -1979.5 | -1233.3 | -3426.4 | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | 4689.5 | | | 5722.0 | 702.7 | 1861.5 | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | 21497.2 | 21932.8 | 22966.9 | 34159.9 | 29508.2 | 48228.5 | | | |

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, yuan | renminbi, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | s of millio |
|---|----------------|---------------|------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, in pasic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ARRER ORGON | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 277245.0 | 360250.0 | 408854.0 | 446287.2 | 455102.0 | 472236.0 | 506629.3 | 560174.2 | 608117.6 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 115271.0 | 150026.0 | 173365.0 | 178447.6 | 170528.0 | 170933.3 | 181265.3 | 200052.2 | 241748.2 | | | |
| subsidies on production | 51458.0 | 67069.0 | 86545.0 | 97284.6 | 108565.8 | 120325.3 | 121960.0 | 149400.8 | 157647.5 | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 51458.0 | 67069.0 | 86545.0 | 97284.6 | 108565.8 | 120325.3 | 121960.0 | 149400.8 | 157647.5 | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 110516.0 | 143156.0 | 148944.0 | 170555.0 | 176008.2 | 180977.4 | 203404.0 | 210721.2 | 208721.9 | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 110516.0 | 143156.0 | 148944.0 | 170555.0 | 176008.2 | 180977.4 | 203404.0 | 210721.2 | 208721.9 | | | |
| Property income | 19419.0 | 18664.0 | 22026.0 | 22827.2 | 25860.1 | 19891.0 | 20436.1 | 26076.6 | 31104.5 | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 45143.0 | 53129.0 | 63556.0 | 65178.3 | 73040.4 | 60816.1 | 63345.0 | 68047.1 | 72775.2 | | | |
| NCOMES | 84792.6 | 108691.0 | 107414.0 | 128203.9 | 128827.9 | 140052.3 | 160405.1 | 168750.7 | 167051.2 | | | |

a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1
 b Discrepancy between Total economy and the Rest-of-the-World Account.
 c Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among product, income, saving, and net lending aggregates.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 20 | 03 |
|--|----------------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----|----|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | s | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 84792.6 | 108691.0 | 107414.0 | 128203.9 | 128827.9 | 140052.3 | 160405.1 | 168750.7 | 167051.2 | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 1974.0 | 1936.0 | 2140.0 | 3218.0 | 2821.0 | 2571.8 | 1699.9 | 2277.6 | 2750.9 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 5065.0 | 4783.0 | 8305.0 | 8900.3 | 9055.0 | 14272.9 | 18668.2 | 19525.1 | 24127.9 | | |
| Social benefits other than | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | 840.0 | 1268.0 | 786.0 | 865.0 | 900.0 | 595.4 | 800.0 | 700.5 | 685.7 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 10164.0 | 12696.0 | 15520.0 | 18848.0 | 15643.0 | 16565.9 | 8953.9 | 7722.0 | 4995.3 | | |
| INCOME | 70698.0 | 91880.0 | 84943.0 | 102808.6 | 106050.9 | 111363.9 | 133682.9 | 143080.7 | 139993.2 | | |
| 00000 DI00000 PLF | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Res | ources | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 70698.0 | 91880.0 | 84943.0 | 102808.6 | 106050.9 | 111363.9 | 133682.9 | 143080.7 | 139993.2 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Uses | S | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 70698.0 | 91880.0 | 84943.0 | 102808.6 | 106050.9 | 111363.9 | 133682.9 | 143080.7 | 139993.2 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 70698.0 | 91880.0 | 84943.0 | 102808.6 | 106050.9 | 111363.9 | 133682.9 | 143080.7 | 139993.2 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 14624.0 | 16012.0 | 21092.0 | 21279.9 | 21330.5 | 36994.9 | 45574.2 | 60538.3 | 56339.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 16012.0 | 21092.0 | 21279.9 | 21330.5 | 36994.9 | 45574.2 | 60538.3 | 56339.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | _ | 10012.0 | 21002.0 | 21270.0 | 21000.0 | 00004.0 | 1007-1.2 | 00000.0 | 00000.0 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - III.1 Capital : | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 153616.0 | 190361.0 | 206136.0 | 214584.7 | 222016.6 | 231399.9 | 243157.7 | 280643.8 | 316347.8 | | |
| Gross fixed capital | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 133972.0 | 159663.0 | 180923.0 | 192047.1 | 209765.6 | 223056.6 | 246337.7 | 272479.8 | 313360.8 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 19644.0 | 30698.0 | 25213.0 | 22537.6 | 12251.0 | 8343.3 | -3180.0 | 8164.0 | 2987.0 | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -68294.0 | -82469.0 | -100101.0 | -90496.2 | -94635.2 | -83041.1 | -63900.6 | -77024.8 | -120015.6 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | and net wort | th | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 124101.0 | 129684.0 | 196985.0 | 151610.9 | 135434.3 | 130844.0 | 152366.9 | 138020.2 | 206468.0 | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | s 0.0 | | | 354.2 | 416.3 | 1017.0 | 1000.0 | 1470.0 | 3250.0 | | |
| Loans | 88029.0 | 96963.0 | 150413.0 | 112977.1 | 101485.0 | 91404.2 | 93177.7 | 94136.0 | 144859.7 | | |
| Shares and other equity | 496.0 | 227.0 | 3062.0 | 14729.9 | 8351.9 | 9263.7 | 20996.9 | 12519.4 | 9617.4 | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | 35586.0 | 32494.0 | 43510.0 | 23549.7 | 25181.1 | 29159.1 | 37192.3 | 29894.8 | 48740.9 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|-------------|------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | 57271.0 | 48890.0 | 77307.0 | 65237.1 a | 50968.6 | 66657.7 | 99673.6 | 80824.3 | 101970.5 | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 47295.0 | 46463.0 | 68352.0 | 48071.7 | 39443.1 | 52556.9 | 78732.9 | 71895.9 | 108810.4 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 0.0 | -16.0 | 45.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| reserves | 688.0 | 472.0 | 698.0 | 345.1 | 141.2 | 259.3 | 522.7 | 639.5 | 919.4 | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 9288.0 | 1971.0 | 8212.0 | 14603.5 | 11384.3 | 13841.5 | 20418.0 | 8288.9 | -7759.3 | | | |

 $[\]ensuremath{^{a}}$ Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, yuan | reminion, west | eni calendal | yeai | | | | | | | | Data III tell | s of millio |
|--|----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Geries | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | _ ''' | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | |
| rices | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | ition of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| asic prices | 15273.0 | 15747.0 | 19092.0 | 17057.7 | 18618.3 | 16900.0 | 21331.9 | 24607.0 | 28857.8 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ition of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 4339.0 | 5860.0 | 6680.0 | 7735.0 | 7164.0 | 7483.4 | 7784.6 | 8830.4 | 10365.6 | | | |
| ubsidies on production | 3987.0 | 1748.0 | 3978.0 | 4802.0 | 7826.4 | 5240.0 | 9575.9 | 7829.5 | 5481.0 | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 3987.0 | 1748.0 | 3978.0 | 4802.0 | 7826.4 | 5240.0 | 9575.9 | 7829.5 | 5481.0 | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | 6947.0 | 8139.0 | 8434.0 | 4520.7 | 3627.9 | 4176.6 | 3971.4 | 7947.1 | 13011.2 | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income a | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | 6947.0 | 8139.0 | 8434.0 | 4520.7 | 3627.9 | 4176.6 | 3971.4 | 7947.1 | 13011.2 | | | |
| Property income | 50941.0 | 49739.0 | 60533.0 | 49828.9 | 67890.0 | 58698.5 | 56455.0 | 44477.0 | 51289.0 | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income a | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 50995.0 | 50917.0 | 61157.0 | 50044.1 | 65452.6 | 57289.7 | 53585.4 | 47779.4 | 52112.0 | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 6892.8 | 6961.0 | 7810.5 | 4305.5 | 6065.3 | 5585.4 | 6841.0 | 4644.7 | 12188.2 | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | i | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 6892.8 | 6961.0 | 7810.5 | 4305.5 | 6065.3 | 5585.4 | 6841.0 | 4644.7 | 12188.2 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 3 |
|--|----------------|--------------|-----------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|------------|----------|------|---|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | 2563.0 | 3181.0 | 3507.0 | 3262.0 | 3175.2 | 3520.0 | 4495.4 | 4795.4 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | rv distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | | • | | | | 4007.0 | 4500.0 | 17040 | 4750.0 | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | 2606.0 | 2611.0 | 1820.0 | 1420.0 | 1332.6 | 1067.9 | 1568.6 | 1734.2 | 1758.9 | | |
| social transfers in kind | 30.0 | 41.0 | 7.0 | 8.1 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 2528.0 | 2563.0 | 3181.0 | 3507.0 | 3262.0 | 3175.2 | 3520.0 | 4495.4 | 4795.4 | | |
| INCOME | 4257.0 | 4309.0 | 5983.0 | 2877.4 | 4722.7 | 4507.5 | 5272.4 | 2910.5 | 10429.3 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 4257.0 | 4309.0 | 5983.0 | 2877.4 | 4722.7 | 4507.5 | 5272.4 | 2910.5 | 10429.3 | | |
| | | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | 3 | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | · | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 4257.0 | 4309.0 | 5983.0 | 2877.4 | 4722.7 | 4507.5 | 5272.4 | 2910.5 | 10429.3 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 4257.0 | 4309.0 | 5983.0 | 2877.4 | 4722.7 | 4507.5 | 5272.4 | 2910.5 | 10429.3 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 111.0 | 102.0 | 30.0 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 20.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | = 111.0 | 102.0 | 30.0 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 20.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | – | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | ••• | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 1489.0 | 1774.0 | 1812.0 | 1955.1 | 1881.6 | 1507.3 | 1168.9 | 1691.7 | 1968.3 | | |
| Gross fixed capital | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 1489.0 | 1774.0 | 1812.0 | 1955.1 | 1881.6 | 1507.3 | 1168.9 | 1691.7 | 1968.3 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 2880.0 | 2637.0 | 4202.0 | 922.3 | 2851.1 | 3010.2 | 4113.5 | 1238.8 | 8461.0 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | th | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 136718.0 | 142116.0 | 176956.0 | 161290.5 | 172503.0 | 165727.0 | 202291.3 | 231248.1 | 349813.7 | | |
| Currency and deposits | 132009.0 | 140107.0 | 176372.0 | 145146.2 | 152003.9 | 156503.4 | 176217.0 | 201777.9 | 295010.2 | | |
| Securities other than shares | 7760.0 | 10506.0 | 6040.0 | 12405.0 | 16377.3 | 13176.9 | 8176.0 | 11512.0 | 30065.0 | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | 1378.0 | 1970.0 | 3127.1 | 3365.7 | 5115.6 | 10028.8 | 9382.7 | 16405.9 | | |
| Financial derivatives | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 4202.0 | | 7426.0 | 612.2 | 756 1 | | 7960 5 | 9575 5 | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | 4303.0 | -9876.0 | -7426.0 | 612.2 | 756.1 | -9068.9 | 7869.5 | 8575.5 | 8332.6 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 0 Financia | | Chammas im | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | | • | | | | | | | | |
| assets | 135665.0 | 140032.0 | 197768.0 | 169552.8 | 175274.5 | 155486.9 | 199887.2 | 206038.1 | 336415.8 | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 380.0 | 159.0 | 348.0 | 1739.6 | 1417.0 | -7879.1 | 5378.4 | 2151.8 | 1926.4 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 11157.0 | 14605.0 | 11431.0 | 17316.6 | 51570.4 | 29283.6 | 33349.5 | 27584.5 | 56074.6 | | | |
| Loans | 91747.0 | 99464.0 | 151306.0 | 115100.4 | 113754.2 | 110180.2 | 139688.8 | 117720.7 | 202592.3 | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 79.0 | | 5.0 | 1458.1 | 23.4 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 377.8 | 1399.1 | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 32302.0 | 25804.0 | 34768.0 | 33938.1 | 8509.5 | 23902.2 | 21470.5 | 58203.3 | 74423.4 | | | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, yuan r | enminbi, West | ern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data in ten | s of milli |
|---|----------------|--------------|------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | *** | | | | *** | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Kesource | es | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 44422.0 | 50893.0 | 55138.0 | 65578.1 | 76491.0 | 82825.0 | 86053.8 | 98140.2 | 117050.6 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 27946.0 | 36245.0 | 46840.0 | 54930.1 | 68601.0 | 78989.0 | 81809.8 | 91766.2 | 108664.9 | | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | 1724.0 | 1643.0 | 601.0 | 544.7 | 590.2 | 712.9 | 1736.0 | 638.0 | 1541.7 | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 1724.0 | 1644.0 | 601.0 | 544.7 | 590.2 | 712.9 | 1736.0 | 638.0 | 1541.7 | | | |
| production | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 14752.0 | 13005.0 | 7697.0 | 10103.3 | 7299.8 | 3123.1 | 2508.0 | 5736.0 | 6844.0 | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 14752.0 | 13005.0 | 7697.0 | 10103.3 | 7299.8 | 3123.1 | 2508.0 | 5736.0 | 6844.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 63786.0 | 77778.0 | 100956.0 | 112488.9 | 127243.4 | 138689.9 | 147016.8 | 172813.0 | 178341.8 | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 63786.0 | 77778.0 | 100956.0 | 112488.9 | 127243.4 | 138689.9 | 147016.8 | 172813.0 | 178341.8 | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | *** | | | | *** | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 1895.0 | 1590.0 | 1751.0 | 1463.2 | 2498.0 | 1700.0 | 2392.3 | 2906.4 | 3303.4 | | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|---|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 4549.0 | 5320.0 | 6590.0 | 5758.2 | 7212.8 | 6956.9 | 4544.7 | 5721.8 | 6818.2 | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | 118297.2 | 87053.0 | 103814.0 | 118297.2 | 129828.4 | 136556.1 | 147372.4 | 175733.6 | 181671.0 | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | s | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 118297.2 | 87053.0 | 103814.0 | 118297.2 | 129828.4ª | 126556 1 | 147372.4 | 175733.6 | 181671.0 | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | _ 110237.2 | 07033.0 | 103014.0 | 110291.2 | 123020.4 | 130330.1 | 147372.4 | 173733.0 | 101071.0 | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 8421.0 | 8709.0 | 12057.0 | 12919.6 | 13774.1 | 19618.5 | 26952.8 | 31221.2 | 37997.5 | | | |
| Social contributions | 7166.0 | 9707.0 | 12070.0 | 14534.0 | 15626.3 | 20520.0 | 24915.9 | 30880.0 | 40487.0 | | | |
| Other current transfers | 3788.0 | 3278.0 | 3527.0 | 5490.0 | 5442.0 | 166.1 | 122.1 | 114.3 | 71.6 | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ 3700.0 | 3270.0 | 3327.0 | 3430.0 | 3442.0 | 100.1 | 122.1 | 114.5 | 71.0 | | | |
| O | II.2 Secondar | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Social benefits other than | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | 6658.0 | 8584.0 | 10551.0 | 13117.6 | 15747.1 | 19880.0 | 23470.9 | 27380.0 | 34708.0 | | | |
| Other current transfers | 4166.0 | 5091.0 | 7055.8 | 9342.2 | 13365.0 | 6507.5 | 2363.7 | 7251.4 | 10313.0 | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 84279.0 | 95046.0 | 114928.0 | 128781.0 | 135558.7 | 150464.2 | 173528.6 | 203317.7 | 215206.1 | | | |
| | _ | | | | | 100-10-1.2 | 170020.0 | 200011.1 | 210200.1 | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable | income acc | count - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 84279.0 | 95046.0 | 114928.0 | 128781.0 | 135558.7 | 150464.2 | 173528.6 | 203317.7 | 215206.1 | | | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of o | disposable | income acc | | 5 | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 59862.0 | 66905.0 | 78516.0 | 87248.7 | 94848.0 | 103883.3 | 117052.6 | 130293.0 | 139169.0 | | | |
| Individual consumption | 39002.0 | 00903.0 | 70310.0 | 07240.7 | 34040.0 | 103003.3 | 117052.0 | 130293.0 | 133103.0 | | | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 24417.0 | 28141.0 | 36412.0 | 41532.3 | 40710.7 | 46580.9 | 56476.0 | 73024.7 | 76037.1 | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 24417.0 | 28141.0 | 36412.0 | 41532.3 | 40710.7 | 46580.9 | 56476.0 | 73024.7 | 76037.1 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| less payable | -14735.0 | -16114.0 | -21122.0 | -21289.9 | -21340.5 | -37004.9 | -45584.2 | -60558.3 | -56339.0 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | 1/725 0 | 16114.0 | 21122.0 | 21200.0 | 21240 F | 37004.0 | 15E01 0 | 60550 2 | 56220.0 | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 14735.0 | 16114.0 | 21122.0 | 21289.9 | 21340.5 | 37004.9 | 45584.2 | 60558.3 | 56339.0 | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 13397.0 | 15966.0 | 18515.0 | 23245.6 | 27217.1 | 28234.1 | 31638.2 | 36665.8 | 43157.7 | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 40007.0 | 45000.0 | 40545.0 | 00045.0 | 07047 1 | 00004 1 | 04000 0 | 20025 2 | 40457. | | | |
| formation | 13397.0 | 15966.0 | 18515.0 | 23245.6 | 27217.1 | 28234.1 | 31638.2 | 36665.8 | 43157.7 | | | |
| Changes in inventories | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -3715.0 a | -3939.0ª | -3225.0 | -3003.2 | -7846.9 | -18658.1 | -20746.4 | -24199.4 | -23459.6 | | | |
| | - III.2 Financia | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 14341.0 | 13724.0 | 19818.0 | 19129.0 | 48180.0 | 31048.0 | 37144.7 | 30682.2 | 47882.3 | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 7457.0 | 10139.0 | 15643.0 | 18650.0 | 49180.7 | 27763.0 | 31320.0 | 25980.0 | 37268.5 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
|---|---------------|-------------|------------|---------|---------|--------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|---|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | - |
| Loans | 1050.0 | -1050.0 | 0.0 | 4.0 | 0.0 | 2652.7 | 2632.2 | 1235.7 | 668.9 | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | -241.9 | 872.3 | 2964.3 | 2816.2 | 9944.9 | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | 5834.0 | 4635.0 | 4175.0 | 475.0 | -758.8 | -240.0 | 228.2 | 650.3 | 0.0 | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II Net acquisition of financial | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | 13849.0 | 12838.0 | 15780.0 | 11680.2 | 37200.9 | 9145.8 | 27145.9 | 19996.1 | 30442.7 | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 11968.0 | 11788.0 | 14688.0 | 9898.0 | 13316.8 | 9636.6 | 20775.0 | 20455.4 | 29301.0 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 194.0 | -44.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 84.3 | 187.8 | -228.6 | 137.6 | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | *** | *** | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 1687.0 | 1094.0 | 1092.0 | 1782.2 | 23751.9 | -575.1 | 6183.1 | -230.7 | 1004.1 | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, yuan r | enminbi, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | s of millio |
|---|---------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|----------|------------|------------|----------|----------|------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Outrat at handard | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| pasic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| apital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| orices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | ition of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 130654.0 | 157891.0 | 195762.0 | 215703.0 | 233240.7 | 248714.0 | 280666.0 | 290226.6 | 297694.0 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 118895.0 | 144470.0 | 165910.0 | 196052.3 | 213784.0 | 232132.0 | 261954.0 | 268984.2 | 264463.8 | | | |
| subsidies on production | 6617.0 | 7318.0 | 9833.0 | 9857.6 | 10261.0 | 12411.8 | 13744.9 | 14944.7 | 13671.6 | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 6617.0 | 7318.0 | 9833.0 | 9857.6 | 10261.0 | 12411.8 | 13744.9 | 14944.7 | 13671.6 | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | 5142.0 | 6103.0 | 20019.0 | 9793.1 | 9195.7 | 4170.2 | 4967.1 | 6297.7 | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ 5142.0 | | 20019.0 | 9793.1 | 9195.7 | 4170.2 | 4907.1 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 |
|---|--------------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 5142.0 | 6103.0 | 20019.0 | 9793.1 | 9195.7 | 4170.2 | 4967.1 | 6297.7 | 19558.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 266455.0 | 336600.0 | 392795.0 | 437303.0 | 459988.4 | 489226.0 | 532418.8 | 569174.3 | 625013.6 | |
| Property income | 27741.0 | 29710.0 | 36893.0 | 33767.5 | 36074.9 | 30495.2 | 31280.7 | 33478.3 | 37550.2 | |
| .,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | II.1.2 Allocat | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 202.0 | 169.0 | 241.0 | 250.0 | 307.5 | 284.0 | 398.9 | 810.0 | 3672.5 | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES | _ 299132.2 | 372244.1 | 449466.0 | 480613.6 | 504951.5 | 523607.4 | 568267.7 | 608140.3 | 678449.9 | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | 5 | | | | |
| INCOMES | 299132.2 | 372244.1 | 449466.0 | 480613.6 | 504951.5 | 523607.4 | 568267.7 | 608140.3 | 678449.9 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 750.0 | 1315.0 | 1932.0 | 2599.3 | 3386.5 | 4277.7 | 6716.0 | 9961.9 | 12110.7 | |
| Social contributions | a 7166.0 | 9707.0 | 12070.0 | 14534.0 | 15626.3 | 20520.0 | 24915.9 | 30880.0 | 40487.0 | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 3977.0 | 3658.0 | 4385.0 | 5656.0 | 5971.0 | 697.6 | 2197.3 | 354.2 | 1838.9 | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| ICOME | _ 308620.0 | 384912.0 | 464429.0 | 501213.2 | 526885.6 | 543543.0 | 575627.1 | 614992.1 | 684482.9 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | aisposable | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | |
| NCOME Adjustment for the change in | 308620.0 | 384912.0 | 464429.0 | 501213.2 | 526885.6 | 543543.0 | 575627.1 | 614992.1 | 684482.9 | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Use | | | | | | |
| inal consumption expenditure | | 269445.0 | 321523.0 | 348545.7 | 369212.0 | 393344.0 | 429114.0 | 458981.0 | 488816.0 | |
| Individual consumption | | 200110.0 | 021020.0 | 010010.7 | 000212.0 | 000011.0 | 420114.0 | 100001.0 | 100010.0 | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 115467.0 | 142907.0 | 152667.5 | | 150199.0 | 146513.1 | 156011.1 | 195666.9 | |
| | III.1 Capital | | • | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 100522.0 | 115467.0 | 142907.0 | 152667.5 | 157673.6 | 150199.0 | 146513.1 | 156011.1 | 195666.9 | |
| less payable | | | | -17.2 | -38.9 | -47.2 | -38.9 | -40.0 | 0.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 17.2 | 38.9 | 47.2 | 38.9 | 40.0 | 0.0 | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVINGS | | | | | | | | | | |
| ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 24105.0 | 30669.0 | 42210.0 | 44790.9 | 44343.7 | 45874.7 | 49033.6 | 55606.7 | 61575.1 | |
| formation | 19706.0 | 25602.0 | 32112.0 | 34294.2 | 37443.7 | 41957.0 | 47093.6 | 57295.7 | 60696.1 | |
| Changes in inventories | 4399.0 | 5067.0 | 10098.0 | 10496.7 | 6900.0 | 3917.7 | 1940.0 | -1689.0 | 879.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------|-------------|------------|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 76418.0 | 84798.0 | 100697.0 | 107859.3 | 113291.0 | 104277.1 | 97440.6 | 100364.4 | 134091.8 | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | and net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 2668.0 | 3551.0 | 893.0 | 1503.3 | 8395.8 | 13163.3 | 29715.5 | 35067.8 | 50743.2 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | 2668.0 | 3551.0 | 893.0 | 1503.3 | 8395.8 | 13163.3 | 29715.5 | 35067.8 | 50743.2 | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | *** | | | |
| reserves | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 77663.0 | 88683.0 | 109917.0 | 111774.1 | 124657.4 | 122144.0 | 108696.0 | 141178.9 | 197208.5 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 72366.0 | 81697.0 | 92984.0 | 87176.6 | 101078.7 | 91491.4 | 76035.1 | 108471.2 | 155707.6 | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 4316.0 | 5853.0 | 12604.0 | 13304.0 | 14137.3 | 16162.4 | 6958.6 | 7637.7 | 8791.3 | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | 417.0 | 227.0 | 3057.0 | 8582.3 | 7655.4 | 8753.7 | 15274.9 | 11438.9 | 6356.7 | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 565.0 | 907.0 | 1273.0 | 2782.0 | 2982.6 | 5728.7 | 12470.4 | 11559.3 | 25431.4 | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | -70.8 | -1196.6 | 7.9 | -2043.0 | 2071.8 | 921.5 | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy.

China, Hong Kong SAR

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Census and Statistics Department, Hong Kong. Earlier replies were received from the Overseas Development Administration, Foreign and Commonwealth Office, London. The official estimates together with methodological notes have been published in a series of annual publications titled "Gross Domestic Product".

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). HKSAR adopts an incremental approach in implementing those new guidelines in the SNA 1993. Some of the new guidelines had been implemented in preparing the estimates under the "10" series. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, this is indicated by a footnote in the relevant tables.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated through the expenditure approach and production approach.

Expenditure Approach

The commodity-flow approach is used for compiling private final consumption expenditure and gross capital formation in machinery and equipment, supplemented by data collected from annual economic surveys. Goods for private consumption are mainly from imports, for which detailed trade statistics are available. Trade statistics of retained imports are complemented by data from the household expenditure surveys, census/surveys of manufacturing establishments, sample surveys on sales of business establishments, administrative data and other sources. Estimated of food produced domestically for local consumption are compiled from data provided by the Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department and other government departments. Imported and domestically produced commodities are reported in importers' and producers' values, respectively, and the retail value is arrived at by adding transport expenses and distributors' margins. Government consumption expenditure data up to 1972 were obtained from the annual reports of the Director of Accounting Services which provided data on the actual expenditure of individual departments by financial year ending 31 March. Since 1973, quarterly figures have been available from the Treasury and adjustment to a calendar year basis is no longer required. The estimates relate to current expenditure on goods and services by government departments not engaged in market activities. Estimates of changes in inventories of distributors and manufacturers have been compiled based on results of the censuses/surveys of manufacturing establishments and distributive trades. Information on quantities of hydrocarbon oils kept in stock by oil companies are obtained from the Electrical and Mechanical Services Department. For gross fixed capital formation, investment in machinery and equipment is based mainly on the value of retained imports of capital goods, with a percentage added to allow for transport, assembly charges and installation expenses and distributors' margins. Estimates of domestically manufactured machinery and equipment locally purchased are calculated from results of the censuses/surveys of manufacturing establishments. Private sector investment in building and construction prior to 1979 is based on the monthly statistical returns of the Building Ordinance Office. From 1979, it is based on the results of Annual Survey of Building, Construction and Real Estate Sectors while investment in the government sector is obtained from an analysis of the accounts of government departments. Estimates of business investment in computer software are derived from data collected through annual economic surveys whereas corresponding estimates for the public sector are compiled from records of government accounts as well as returns of quasi-government institutions and public corporations. Exports and imports of merchandise are obtained from detailed external trade statistics. Estimates of residents' expenditure abroad (an imported service) are based on administrative data and household surveys. Expenditure of visitors in Hong Kong (an exported service) is based on data provided by the Hong Kong Tourism Board.

Expenditure of employees of extra-territorial bodies and their dependents in Hong Kong is estimated based on the number of such persons staying in Hong Kong and their average expenditure. Extra-territorial bodies include foreign consulates and trade commissions (the UK troops were also included before July 1997). Data on expenditure abroad of overseas offices and miscellaneous expenditure abroad of the government are obtained from the government accounts. The Annual Survey of Banks, Deposit-taking Companies, Restricted Licence Banks and Representative Offices of Foreign Banks has been conducted since the reference year 1980 to collect data on imports and exports of banking services. Estimates of the other services categories are mainly based on data collected from the Annual Survey of Imports and Exports of Services, supplemented by administrative data. The Annual Survey of Imports and Exports of Services was launched starting from the reference year 1978. For earlier years, the estimates were compiled with reference to imports and exports of goods and data from the Annual Survey of Imports and Exports of Services for reference year 1978. For the constant price estimates, price deflation is used for most of the expenditure items. The current values are deflated by various price indexes such as specially constructed salary rate index, consumer price indexes, tourist price index, cost index of building and construction, overall index of unit values of exports and imports, etc. For changes in inventories, unit value index of imports as well as the consumer price index of appropriate commodity groups are used.

Income Approach

The main components of the table: compensation of employees and operating surplus are compiled using the same source of data for compiling GDP by the production approach. Data, available since 1980, are based on information collected from economic censuses/surveys conducted for the various major economic sectors.

Production Approach

The production approach is used to estimate the value of production of individual economic activities. The value of production is measured by value added. Annual data series at current prices which are available since 1980 are compiled mainly based on information collected from economic censuses/surveys conducted for the various major economic sectors and administrative records. For the data series at constant prices, annual figures which are available since 2000 are the sum of the quarterly figures of the reference year. Quarterly constant price value added for various economic sectors in Hong Kong is generally compiled using four methods: (a) single extrapolation of base year value added by deflated gross output measures e.g. business receipts deflated by PPI; (b) single extrapolation of base year value added by volume/quantity measures such as volume of trade and physical units of outputs; (c) single extrapolation of base year value added by input indicators such as number of hours worked; (d) double indicators methods. Data sources for compiling quarterly constant price value added for various economic sectors mainly include quarterly and monthly surveys on industrial/business establishments and on households, government accounts, and administrative data from government departments and other organizations.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong Ko | ng dollar, W | estern calen | idar year | | | | | | | [| Data in tens | of millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditure | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 70011.0 | 78533.2 | 85904.9 | 94657.6 | 91249.8 | 88527.5 | 89445.2 | 91145.3 | 87914.1 | 84861.3 | 89068.7 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 57801.8 | 64781.2 | 70738.4 | 78103.6 | 74136.6 | 70810.1 | 71869.0 | 72170.9 | 68705.4 | 65908.3 | 70601.0 | |
| expenditure General government final | 3895.7 | 4389.6 | 4812.4 | 5278.9 | 5458.2 | 5718.1 | 5559.0 | 6087.8 | 6079.6 | 5938.2 | 5746.3 | |
| consumption expenditure | 8313.5 | 9362.4 | 10354.1 | 11275.1 | 11655.0 | 11999.3 | 12017.2 | 12886.6 | 13129.1 | 13014.8 | 12721.4 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 3011.1 | 3518.4 | 3971.7 | 4590.1 | 4910.9 | 5123.0 | 4838.8 | 5196.8 | 5271.5 | 5269.7 | 4972.3 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 5302.4 | 5844.0 | 6382.4 | 6685.0 | 6744.1 | 6876.3 | 7178.4 | 7689.8 | 7857.6 | 7745.1 | 7749.1 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 32702.0 | 38001.9 | 38824.8 | 46420.4 | 37308.0 | 31471.6 | 36177.4 | 32897.6 | 29168.0 | 27048.0 | 28449.4 | |
| formation | 30575.7 | 33436.3 | 37848.6 | 45189.1 | 38873.1 | 32532.8 | 34737.5 | 33303.6 | 28602.0 | 26136.9 | 27894.6 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 2126.3 | 4565.6 | 976.2 | 1231.3 | -1565.1 | -1061.2 | 1439.9 | -406.0 | 566.0 | 911.1 | 554.8 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 139225.2 | 159777.0 | 168330.2 | 174254.4 | 160974.8 | 162538.5 | 188770.1 | 180178.6 | 190995.7 | 211150.9 | 244894.6 | |
| Exports of goods | 117001.3 | 134412.7 | 139791.7 | 145594.9 | 134764.9 | 134900.0 | 157268.9 | 148098.7 | 156212.1 | 174908.9 | 202703.1 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 22223.9 | 25364.3 | 28538.5 | 28659.5 | 26209.9 | 27638.5 | 31501.2 | 32079.9 | 34783.6 | 36242.0 | 42191.5 | |
| services | 138960.9 | 164738.2 | 170111.8 | 178830.0 | 160256.2 | 155867.4 | 182913.8 | 174340.2 | 180402.1 | 199745.9 | 233331.9 | |
| Imports of goods | 122904.1 | 146675.9 | 151136.5 | 158987.6 | 140831.7 | 137350.0 | 163671.1 | 154922.2 | 160152.7 | 179405.9 | 209954.5 | |
| Imports of services | 16056.8 | 18062.3 | 18975.3 | 19842.4 | 19424.5 | 18517.4 | 19242.7 | 19418.0 | 20249.4 | 20340.0 | 23377.4 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 102977.3 | 111573.9 | 122948.1 | 136502.4 | 129276.4 | 126670.2 | 131478.9 | 129881.3 | 127675.7 | 123314.3 | 129080.8 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong K | Kong dollar, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|---------------|-----------|-------------|-----------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 2000 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Expenditure | es of the gro | ss domest | ic product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 782772.0 | 808549.0 | 839771.0 | 889101.0 | 836179.0 | 847647.0 | 894452.0 | 917729.0 | 913183.0 | 907453.0 | 961054.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 631825.0 | 653502.0 | 679145.0 | 722589.0 | 669388.0 | 675433.0 | 718690.0 | 730395.0 | 722459.0 | 714352.0 | 767679.0 | |
| expenditure General government final | 45973.0 | 47160.0 | 48807.0 | 50771.0 | 53148.0 | 55889.0 | 55590.0 | 59893.0 | 60121.0 | 60047.0 | 59414.0 | |
| consumption expenditure | 103436.0 | 106733.0 | 110811.0 | 113449.0 | 114218.0 | 117756.0 | 120172.0 | 127441.0 | 130603.0 | 133054.0 | 133961.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 318532.0 | 375366.0 | 370738.0 | 417995.0 | 354472.0 | 296666.0 | 361774.0 | 351683.0 | 347238.0 | 353772.0 | 362584.0 | |
| formation | 293462.0 | 324039.0 | 359452.0 | 404890.0 | 375368.0 | 312891.0 | 347375.0 | 356572.0 | 340354.0 | 343418.0 | 357457.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 22513.0 | 45011.0 | 10762.0 | 12102.0 | -17080.0 | -12169.0 | 14399.0 | -4889.0 | 6884.0 | 10354.0 | 5127.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1305635.0 | 1462750.0 | 1541996.0 | 1623506.0 | 1553685.0 | 1621745.0 | 1887701.0 | 1855392.0 | 2023529.0 | 2287824.0 | 2638113.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 1086879.0 | 1217278.0 | 1275544.0 | 1353805.0 | 1295562.0 | 1342909.0 | 1572689.0 | 1520244.0 | 1651945.0 | 1886760.0 | 2175685.0 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 220808.0 | 244006.0 | 268936.0 | 267748.0 | 258261.0 | 280930.0 | 315012.0 | 335148.0 | 371584.0 | 401064.0 | 462428.0 | |
| services | 1331787.0 | 1501114.0 | 1566432.0 | 1673588.0 | 1568847.0 | 1565595.0 | 1829138.0 | 1801637.0 | 1936455.0 | 2159257.0 | 2457604.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 1171167.0 | 1334493.0 | 1391288.0 | 1492319.0 | 1384067.0 | 1384450.0 | 1636711.0 | 1605267.0 | 1732470.0 | 1959603.0 | 2236642.0 | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 169484.0 | 174076.0 | 182910.0 | 190120.0 | 193177.0 | 184655.0 | 192427.0 | 196370.0 | 203985.0 | 199654.0 | 220962.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 1045154.0 | a 1110086.0 | 1156923.0 | a 1216102.0 | 1149662.0 | a 1195624.0 | 1314789.0 | 1323167.0 | 1347495.0 | 1389792.0 | 1504147.0 | |

^a In making reference to constant price GDP and its components for the years before 2000, it should be noted that since each component for each year is re-referenced to 2000 independently of other components and aggregates at different levels, the sum of these re-referenced components are not equal to the re-referenced aggregates and to the GDP. Although the lack of additive consistency appears to be an inconvenience, it is inevitable if the correct weighting is to be maintained, a practice adopted by statistical authorities worldwide.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|---------------|----------------|------------------|-----------------|-----|
| eries | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DOMESTIC | 102977.3 | 111573.9 | 122948.1 | 136502.4 | 129276.4 | 126670.2 | 131478.9 | 129881.3 | 127675.7 | 123314.3 | 129080.8 | |
| us: Compensation of nployees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| st of the world, net Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of | | 9.2 | -2.8 | -31.6 | -16.6 | -28.2 | -69.9 | -121.5 | -139.1 | -153.8 | -61.3 | |
| the world Less: Compensation of | 14.1 | 48.8 | 79.2 | 96.3 | 119.0 | 101.4 | 105.6 | 119.0 | 94.0 | 93.2 | 186.9 | |
| employees - to the rest of the world is: Property income - from | 14.1 | 39.6 | 82.0 | 127.9 | 135.7 | 129.6 | 175.5 | 240.5 | 233.1 | 247.0 | 248.2 | |
| d to the rest of the world, | 1204.0 | 939.8 | -1104.8 | -130.0 | 2476.4 | 2505.0 | 945.3 | 2975.8 | 704.3 | 3002.9 | 2781.6 | |
| Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | 37586.4 | 39037.6 | 38974.8 | 46599.2 | 35449.2 | 36213.3 | 42342.7 | 37359.7 | 32280.5 | 33531.0 | 38788.6 | |
| the rest of the world m of Compensation of ployees and property | 36382.4 | 38097.8 | 40079.6 | 46729.1 | 32972.9 | 33708.3 | 41397.3 | 34383.9 | 31576.2 | 30528.1 | 36007.0 | |
| ome - from and to the rest the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property | 1204.0 | 949.0 | -1107.6 | -161.5 | 2459.8 | 2476.8 | 875.4 | 2854.3 | 565.2 | 2849.1 | 2720.4 | |
| income - from the rest of the world Less: Sum of | 37600.5 | 39086.4 | 39053.9 | 46695.5 | 35568.3 | 36314.7 | 42448.3 | 37478.7 | 32374.5 | 33624.2 | 38975.5 | |
| Compensation of employees and property ncome - to the rest of the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world s: Taxes less subsidies on duction and imports - from d to the rest of the world, | 36396.5 | 38137.4 | 40161.6 | 46857.0 | 33108.5 | 33837.9 | 41572.8 | 34624.4 | 31809.3 | 30775.1 | 36255.1 | |
| t uals: GROSS NATIONAL COME | 104181.3 | 112522.9 | 121840.5 | 136340.9 | 131736.2 | 129147.0 | 132354.3 | 132735.6 | 128240.9 | 126163.4 | 131801.2 | |
| us: Current transfers - from d to the rest of the world, t | | | | 1046.7 | 1226.4 | 1104.2 | 1201.2 | -1387.8 | -1478.7 | 1420.1 | -1542.9 | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world | | | | -1246.7 581.2 | -1236.4 517.9 | -1194.3 441.9 | -1301.3 419.3 | 471.9 | 606.3 | -1430.1 411.7 | 459.0 | |
| Less: Current transfers - to | | | | 1827.9 | 1754.3 | 1636.3 | 1720.5 | 1859.7 | 2085.0 | 1841.8 | 2001.9 | |
| uals: GROSS NATIONAL SPOSABLE INCOME ss: Final consumption | | | | 135094.2 | 130499.8 | 127952.7 | 131053.0 | 131347.8 | 126762.2 | 124733.3 | 130258.3 | |
| penditure / Actual final nsumption | 70011.0 | 78533.2 | 85904.9 | 94657.6 | 91249.8 | 88527.5 | 89445.2 | 91145.3 | 87914.1 | 84861.3 | 89068.7 | |
| uals: SAVING, GROSS s: Capital transfers - from d to the rest of the world, | | | | 40436.6 | 39250.0 | 39425.2 | 41607.8 | 40202.5 | 38848.1 | 39872.0 | 41189.6 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - | | | | | -1844.5 | -1381.2 | -1204.4 | -915.5 | -1568.6 | -829.2 | -214.5 | |
| ess: Capital transfers - to ne rest of the world | ••• | | | | 292.3 2136.9 | 79.9 1461.1 | 43.8 1248.2 | 32.2 947.8 | 23.9 1592.5 | 102.8 932.0 | 880.3 1094.8 | |
| s: Gross capital formation | 32702.0 | 38001.9 | 38824.8 | 46420.4 | 37308.0 | 31471.6 | 36177.4 | 32897.6 | 29168.0 | 27048.0 | 28449.4 | |
| ss: Acquisitions less posals of non-produced n-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| uals: NET LENDING (+) / T BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E NATION | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong Ko | ong dollar, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of milli |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|---------------------|---------------------|----------|---------------------|-----------|----------------------|----------|--------------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| lı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing a | 159.6 | 145.3 | 144.4 | 146.4 | 153.0 | 117.1 | 92.0 | 100.3 | 100.2 | 82.4 | 88.6 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 24.9 | 31.7 | 31.1 | 27.2 | 30.1 | 30.7 | 24.1 | 17.4 | 13.6 | 11.6 | 7.2 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 8838.8 | 8141.5 | 7953.4 | 7775.4 | 6868.6 | 6335.8 | 6764.6 | 5976.0 | 5139.6 | 4440.3 | 4452.5 | |
| supply | 2482.9 | 2553.5 | 2904.8 | 3146.5 | 3490.8 | 3596.0 | 3691.7 | 3795.7 | 3960.9 | 3884.7 | 3954.6 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 4661.2 | 5369.4 | 6411.5 | 7119.0 | 6910.1 | 6556.0 | 6205.4 | 5716.7 | 5153.4 | 4491.0 | 4038.6 | |
| opods; hotels and restaurants b Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 25508.1 | 26265.6 | 29368.5 | 30984.1 | 28605.7 | 28030.6 | 30860.0 | 30992.6 | 31050.0 | 30887.2 | 33672.1 | |
| and household goods | 21546.6 | 22429.0 | 25257.3 | 26759.2 | 25158.6 | 24577.3 | 27200.3 | 27678.3 | 28027.2 | 28311.8 | | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 3961.4 | 3836.6 | 4111.2 | 4224.9 | 3447.1 | 3453.3 | 3659.7 | 3314.2 | 3022.9 | 2575.3 | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Land transport; transport via | 9348.4 | 9977.7 | 10846.9 | 11123.2 | 10614.4 | 10657.4 | 11897.4 | 11752.6 | 12176.6 | 11742.0 | 12558.6 | |
| pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| agencies d Post and | 7090.7 | 7372.4 | 7896.0 | 8087.6 | 7985.9 | 8441.9 | 9291.6 | 8971.9 | 9384.7 | 9101.6 | | |
| telecommunications | 2257.7 | 2605.3 | 2951.0 | 3035.5 | 2628.4 | 2215.4 | 2605.8 | 2780.6 | 2791.9 | 2640.3 | | |
| estate, renting and business eactivities | 26172.2 | 24018.8 | 27488.5 | 31431.0 | 27491.3 | 25563.3 | 26839.9 | 25149.5 | 24704.5 | 25110.0 | 26543.9 | |
| Financial intermediation f | 10402.5 | 10418.7 | 12094.4 | 13321.9 | 11934.1 | 13203.9 | 14915.7 | 14037.7 | 14154.8 | 14791.1 | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | 15769.7 | 13600.1 | 15394.2 | 18109.2 | 15557.2 | 12359.4 | 11924.2 | 11111.9 | 10549.7 | 10319.0 | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 6312.3 g | 7131.29 | 8001.5 g | 8697.3 ⁹ | 9198.8 ^g | 9664.49 | 9619.9 ^g | 10634.5 g | 10641.7 ^g | 10472.89 | 26228.8 h | |
| and personal services | 8825.7 | 10334.0 | 11753.4 | 13219.0 | 13923.1 | 14773.3 | 15379.8 | 15661.5 | 15932.9 | 15704.3 | | |
| Private households with employed persons | 11565.9 | 12086.0 | 12847.7 | 15127.5 | 14540.4 | 14511.9 | 14160.0 | 14630.4 | 14621.4 | 13464.5 | 13017.3 | |
| GROSS, in basic prices ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured | 103900.1 k | 106054.8 | 117751.9 | 128796.7 | 121826.3 | 119836.4 | 125534.8 | 124427.1 | 123494.9 | 120290.8 | 124562.1 | |
| FISIM) | 7010.1 | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| products | 5380.21 | 5036.0 | 5970.1 | 8220.5 | 6037.2 | 5347.4 | 5790.8 | 5391.7 | 4332.5 | 4805.7 | 5860.6 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | | 5036.0 | 5970.1 | 8220.5 | 6037.2 | 5347.4 | 5790.8 | 5391.7 | 4332.5 | 4805.7 | 5860.6 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | ••• | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | 707.1 | 483.1 | -773.8 | -514.8 | 1412.8 | 1486.4 | 153.3 | 62.5 | -151.7 | -1782.3 | -1341.9 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 102977.3 | 111573.9 | 122948.1 | 136502.4 | 129276.4 | 126670.2 | 131478.9 | 129881.3 | 127675.7 | 123314.3 | 129080.8 | |
| Memorandum Item: FISIM, if distributed to uses | n | 6088.2 | 7080.0 | 6968.6 | 7653.2 | 7401.2 | 6949.4 | 6666.5 | 6352.9 | 6277.8 | 5862.4 | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| eries 100: 1993 SNA, Hong k | Kong dollar, W | estern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|----------------|-------------|-----------|------|------|------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| eries ase year | | | | | | | 100 2000 | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| griculture, hunting, forestry; shing | a - | | | | | | 920.0 | 958.0 | 951.0 | 898.0 | 904.0 | |
| lining and quarrying | - | | | | | | 241.0 | 207.0 | 184.0 | 188.0 | 156.0 | |
| lanufacturing | - | | | | | | 67646.0 | 61501.0 | 55332.0 | 49641.0 | 50479.0 | |
| lectricity, gas and water upply | _ | | | | | | 36917.0 | 37558.0 | 38971.0 | 39685.0 | 40520.0 | |
| onstruction | _ | | | | | | 62054.0 | 60658.0 | 59754.0 | 56850.0 | 52052.0 | |
| /holesale, retail trade, repair f motor vehicles, motorcycles nd personal and household oods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | b - | | | | | | 308600.0 | 309379.0 | 323391.0 | 352694.0 | 399859.0 | |
| motorcycles and personal | С | | | | | | 272003.0 | 276548.0 | 293432.0 | 326853.0 | 369812.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | _ | | | | | | 36597.0 | 32831.0 | 29959.0 | 25841.0 | 30047.0 | |
| ransport, storage and ommunications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air | = | | | | | | 118974.0 | 121189.0 | 129080.0 | 129993.0 | 152610.0 | |
| transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies | d - | | | | | | 92916.0 | 92983.0 | 97829.0 | 96301.0 | 114625.0 | |
| Post and telecommunications nancial intermediation, real | - | | | | | | 26058.0 | 28206.0 | 31251.0 | 33691.0 | 37985.0 | |
| tate, renting and business tivities | e - | | | | | | 268399.0 | 269675.0 | 277004.0 | 292794.0 | 314109.0 | |
| Financial intermediation | f - | | | | | | 149157.0 | 148783.0 | 154661.0 | 170578.0 | 194162.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities administration and | - | | | | | | 119242.0 | 120892.0 | 122343.0 | 122216.0 | 119947.0 | |
| efence; compulsory social ecurity | 9 | | | | | | 249997.0 | 259976.0 | 258296.0 | 259688.0 | 269737.0 | |

 ^a Refers to Agriculture and fishing only.
 ^b Refers to Wholesale, retail and import/export trades, restaurants and hotels only. Repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods are not included.

e Refers to Wolesale, retail and import/export trades. Repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods are not

^d Refers to Transport and storage.

e Refers to financing (banking, stock & share brokers/dealers, and fund management), insurance, real estate, and business services only.

f Refers to Financing and insurance services.

Refers to Community service provided by government.
 Refers to Community service provided by government, social service provided by non-profit making institutions and personal service provided by commercial establishments.

Refers to Social service provided by non-profit making institutions and personal service provided by commercial establishments. Repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods are included.

Refers to Ownership of premises.

k At factor cost.

Refers to taxes less subsidies on production.

mRefers to taxes on production and imports.

ⁿ Refers to the value of FISIM consumed by all industries.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|
| Series Base year | | | | | | | 100 2000 | | | | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons h Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | 141600.0 | 146407.0 | 149339.0 | 153357.0 | 157932.0 | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | | | | | | | 1255348.0 | 1267508.0 | 1292302.0 | 1335786.0 | 1438358.0 | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | | | | | | | 57908.0 | 57282.0 | 57228.0 | 58890.0 | 66182.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | 1533.0 | -1622.0 | -2035.0 | -4884.0 | -393.0 | |
| PRODUCT Memorandum Item: FISIM, if | | | | | | | 1314789.0 | 1323167.0 | 1347495.0 | 1389792.0 | 1504147.0 | |
| distributed to uses | | | | | | | 69494.0 | 71966.0 | 70853.0 | 73097.0 | 78540.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong k | 993 SNA, Hong Kong dollar, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 181415.7 | 196168.8 | 212555.5 | 229070.7 | 215543.4 | 211762.5 | 222337.7 | 217357.5 | 213198.8 | 208986.7 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 77515.6 | 90114.0 | 94803.6 | 100274.0 | 93717.0 | 91926.1 | 96802.9 | 92930.4 | 89703.9 | 88695.9 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a 103900.1 | 106054.8 | 117751.9 | 128796.7 | 121826.3 | 119836.4 | 125534.8 | 124427.1 | 123494.9 | 120290.8 | 124562.1 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 46948.9 | 52954.6 | 58438.3 | 64990.5 | 65441.7 | 65219.9 | 67731.6 | 68436.9 | 67269.5 | 65486.4 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | *** | | *** | | | |
| GROSS | 56951.2b | 53100.2 | 59313.6 | 63806.2 | 56384.6 | 54616.5 | 57803.2 | 55990.2 | 56225.3 | 54804.5 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 32702.0 | 38001.9 | 38824.8 | 46420.4 | 37308.0 | 31471.6 | 36177.4 | 32897.6 | 29168.0 | 27048.0 | 28449.4 | | |
| formation | 30575.7 | 33436.3 | 37848.6 | 45189.1 | 38873.1 | 32532.8 | 34737.5 | 33303.6 | 28602.0 | 26136.9 | 27894.6 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 2126.3 | 4565.6 | 976.2 | 1231.3 | -1565.1 | -1061.2 | 1439.9 | -406.0 | 566.0 | 911.1 | 554.8 | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | c 2879.3 | 2911.6 | 3079.7 | 3169.3 | 3127.2 | 3116.8 | 3211.6 | 3256.4 | 3235.4 | 3222.6 | 3311.8 | | |

^a At factor cost.

a Refers to Agriculture and fishing only.
 b Refers to Wholesale, retail and import/export trades, restaurants and hotels only. Repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods are not included.
 c Refers to Wholesale, retail and import/export trades. Repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods are not

included.

^d Refers to Transport and storage.

e Refers to financing (banking, stock & share brokers/dealers, and fund management), insurance, real estate, and business services only.

f Refers to Financing and insurance services.

⁹ Refers to Community service provided by government.

h Refers to Ownership of premises.

Refers to taxes on production and imports.

Refers to the value of FISIM consumed by all industries.

^b Includes Gross mixed income and FISIM.

c Data up to 1995 are based on a set of composite employment estimates which are derived by reconciling employment statistics obtained from the Quarterly Survey of Employment and Vacancies and the General Household Survey. Moreover, data refer to the average of the four quarterly estimates of the year. The industrial classification is based on the Hong Kong Standard Industrial Classification which is based on ISIC Rev. 2 with local adaptation. From the year 1996 onwards, data are based on the results of the "2001 Population Census" in

which the "resident population" approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. Employment figures from 1996 onwards have been revised accordingly. They are thus not strictly comparable with those of earlier years.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong K | ong dollar, V | Vestern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | ata in tens | of millions |
|---|---------------|---------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|---------|--------|---------|--------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 373.4 | 366.6 a | 372.7ª | 384.6ª | 359.7ª | 291.0ª | 303.0 a | 313.1ª | 286.0 a | 269.9ª | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 213.8 | 221.2 | 228.3 | 238.3 | 206.7 | 173.9 | 211.0 | 212.9 | 185.7 | 187.5 | | |
| | a 159.6 | 145.3 | 144.4 | 146.4 | 153.0 | 117.1 | 92.0 | 100.3 | 100.2 | 82.4 | 88.6 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 51.0 | 50.9 | 48.3 | 39.8 | 51.3 | 35.3 | 37.5 | 35.4 | 30.0 | 31.3 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| GROSS | 108.6 | 94.4 | 96.1 | 106.6 | 101.7 | 81.9 | 54.6 | 64.9 | 70.3 | 51.1 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | *** | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | | *** | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 22.3 | 21.3 | 17.5 | 15.3 | 13.8 | 13.3 | 13.2 | 10.8 | 13.2 | 10.6 | 11.8 | |

^a Refers to Agriculture and fishing only.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong K | ong dollar, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | ı | Data in tens | of millio |
|--|---------------|--------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 47.6 | 63.6 | 68.2 | 59.2 | 61.4 | 54.4 | 47.2 | 37.2 | 29.5 | 27.4 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 22.6 | 31.9 | 37.1 | 32.0 | 31.3 | 23.7 | 23.1 | 19.9 | 15.9 | 15.8 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 24.9 | 31.7 | 31.1 | 27.2 | 30.1 | 30.7 | 24.1 | 17.4 | 13.6 | 11.6 | 7.2 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 11.4 | 11.9 | 12.3 | 11.7 | 12.1 | 10.0 | 8.2 | 6.1 | 5.4 | 3.9 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 13.5 | 19.9 | 18.8 | 15.5 | 18.0 | 20.6 | 15.9 | 11.2 | 8.2 | 7.8 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | a 0.5 | 0.5 | 0.5 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.2 | |

^a Data up to 1995 are based on a set of composite employment estimates which are derived by reconciling employment statistics obtained from the Quarterly Survey of Employment and Vacancies and the General Household Survey. Moreover, data refer to the average of the four quarterly estimates of the year. The industrial classification is based on the Hong Kong Standard Industrial Classification which is based on ISIC Rev. 2 with local adaptation. From the year 1996 onwards, data are based on the results of the "2001 Population Census" in which the "resident population" approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite

^b Data up to 1995 are based on a set of composite employment estimates which are derived by reconciling employment statistics obtained from the Quarterly Survey of Employment and Vacancies and the General Household Survey. Moreover, data refer to the average of the four quarterly estimates of the year. The industrial classification is based on the Hong Kong Standard Industrial Classification which is based on ISIC Rev. 2 with local adaptation. From the year 1996 onwards, data are based on the results of the "2001 Population Census" in which the "resident population" approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. Employment figures from 1996 onwards have been revised accordingly. They are thus not strictly comparable with those of earlier years.

employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. Employment figures from 1996 onwards have been revised accordingly. They are thus not strictly comparable with those of earlier years.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong Ko | ng dollar, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | 1 | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 30089.0 | 30500.4 | 28739.7 | 26821.6 | 23501.6 | 21634.0 | 23026.2 | 20245.3 | 17562.6 | 15924.4 | | |
| prices | 21250.1 | 22358.8 | 20786.3 | 19046.1 | 16633.0 | 15298.2 | 16261.6 | 14269.3 | 12423.1 | 11484.1 | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 8838.8 | 8141.5 | 7953.4 | 7775.4 | 6868.6 | 6335.8 | 6764.6 | 5976.0 | 5139.6 | 4440.3 | 4452.5 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 5061.8 | 4884.4 | 4646.6 | 4520.1 | 4073.7 | 3669.4 | 3636.9 | 3455.7 | 3162.5 | 2828.4 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 3777.0 | 3257.1 | 3306.8 | 3255.4 | 2794.9 | 2666.4 | 3127.7 | 2520.3 | 1977.0 | 1611.9 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | ••• | | *** | ••• | | ••• | | | *** | |
| persons) | 444.6 | 390.1 | 318.5 | 306.4 | 273.9 | 244.9 | 226.6 | 214.2 | 195.1 | 180.1 | 179.4 | |

^a Data up to 1995 are based on a set of composite employment estimates which are derived by reconciling employment statistics obtained from the Quarterly Survey of Employment and Vacancies and the General Household Survey. Moreover, data refer to the average of the four quarterly estimates of the year. The industrial classification is based on the Hong Kong Standard Industrial Classification which is based on ISIC Rev. 2 with local adaptation. From the year 1996 onwards, data are based on the results of the "2001 Population Census" in which the "resident population" approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. Employment figures from 1996 onwards have been revised accordingly. They are thus not strictly comparable with those of earlier years.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong K | ong dollar, W | estern caler | ıdar year | | | | | | | ı | Data in tens | of millio |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3115.9 | 3359.3 | 3752.7 | 4097.9 | 4379.4 | 4500.4 | 4719.3 | 4876.0 | 5039.7 | 4990.5 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 633.0 | 805.7 | 847.9 | 951.5 | 888.5 | 904.4 | 1027.6 | 1080.3 | 1078.8 | 1105.8 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2482.9 | 2553.5 | 2904.8 | 3146.5 | 3490.8 | 3596.0 | 3691.7 | 3795.7 | 3960.9 | 3884.7 | 3954.6 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 510.5 | 574.2 | 601.5 | 575.5 | 608.4 | 590.4 | 580.9 | 587.5 | 547.8 | 551.2 | | |
| mports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 1972.4 | 1979.3 | 2303.3 | 2571.0 | 2882.4 | 3005.6 | 3110.8 | 3208.2 | 3413.1 | 3333.5 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 17.3 | 17.4 | 17.4 | 16.2 | 15.1 | 14.8 | 14.2 | 13.8 | 13.7 | 13.7 | 13.2 | |

^a Data up to 1995 are based on a set of composite employment estimates which are derived by reconciling employment statistics obtained from the Quarterly Survey of Employment and Vacancies and the General Household Survey. Moreover, data refer to the average of the four quarterly estimates of the year. The industrial classification is based on the Hong Kong Standard Industrial Classification which is based on ISIC Rev. 2 with local adaptation. From the year 1996 onwards, data are based on the results of the "2001 Population Census" in which the "resident population" approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. Employment figures from 1996 onwards have been revised accordingly. They are thus not strictly comparable with those of earlier years.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong Ko | ng dollar, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | I | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 9614.2 | 12000.9 | 13570.9 | 14879.8 | 14052.6 | 13296.5 | 12420.8 | 11427.8 | 10627.7 | 9340.9 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 4953.0 | 6631.6 | 7159.4 | 7760.8 | 7142.4 | 6740.5 | 6215.4 | 5711.1 | 5474.3 | 4849.9 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 4661.2 | 5369.4 | 6411.5 | 7119.0 | 6910.1 | 6556.0 | 6205.4 | 5716.7 | 5153.4 | 4491.0 | 4038.6 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3567.9 | 4247.1 | 5067.9 | 5845.5 | 5772.9 | 5512.9 | 5367.8 | 4909.3 | 4576.9 | 3909.3 | *** | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 1093.4 | 1122.3 | 1343.6 | 1273.5 | 1137.2 | 1043.1 | 837.5 | 807.4 | 576.5 | 581.7 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) a | 212.5 | 223.8 | 272.2 | 302.7 | 306.7 | 286.6 | 302.0 | 291.8 | 287.2 | 267.2 | 269.3 | |

^a Data up to 1995 are based on a set of composite employment estimates which are derived by reconciling employment statistics obtained from the Quarterly Survey of Employment and Vacancies and the General Household Survey. Moreover, data refer to the average of the four quarterly estimates of the year. The industrial classification is based on the Hong Kong Standard Industrial Classification which is based on ISIC Rev. 2 with local adaptation. From the year 1996 onwards, data are based on the results of the "2001 Population Census" in which the "resident population" approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. Employment figures from 1996 onwards have been revised accordingly. They are thus not strictly comparable with those of earlier years.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong Ko | ng dollar, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | D | ata in tens | of millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 47632.1 | 51251.3ª | 55783.0° | 59575.7ª | 53933.5ª | 52462.7ª | 56242.9ª | 55924.9ª | 55137.3ª | 54474.8ª | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 22124.0 | 24985.7 | 26414.4 | 28591.6 | 25327.8 | 24432.0 | 25382.8 | 24932.4 | 24087.3 | 23587.6 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 25508.1 | 26265.6 | 29368.5 | 30984.1 | 28605.7 | 28030.6 | 30860.0 | 30992.6 | 31050.0 | 30887.2 | 33672.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 13199.4 | 14904.7 | 15776.2 | 17119.0 | 16747.0 | 15941.5 | 16871.0 | 16547.1 | 15920.3 | 15209.4 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 12308.7 | 11360.9 | 13592.3 | 13865.1 | 11858.7 | 12089.1 | 13989.0 | 14445.5 | 15129.7 | 15677.8 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) b | 1001.1 | 1008.8 | 1074.2 | 1095.6 | 1059.4 | 1043.3 | 1090.0 | 1095.4 | 1081.6 | 1090.2 | 1135.9 | |

^a Refers to Wholesale, retail and import/export trades, restaurants and hotels only. Repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods are not included.

^b Data up to 1995 are based on a set of composite employment estimates which are derived by reconciling employment statistics obtained from the Quarterly Survey of Employment and Vacancies and the General Household Survey. Moreover, data refer to the average of the four quarterly estimates of the year. The industrial classification is based on the Hong Kong Standard Industrial Classification which is based on ISIC Rev. 2 with local adaptation. From the year 1996 onwards, data are based on the results of the "2001 Population Census" in which the "resident population" approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. Employment figures from 1996 onwards have been revised accordingly. They are thus not strictly comparable with those of earlier years.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong Ko | ng dollar, W | estern caler | ıdar year | | | | | | | ı | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 17643.3 | 19652.2 | 21437.3 | 22560.5 | 21776.1 | 23169.7 | 26375.8 | 25396.3 | 26162.3 | 26425.1 | | |
| prices | 8294.9 | 9674.5 | 10590.3 | 11437.3 | 11161.7 | 12512.4 | 14478.4 | 13643.8 | 13985.7 | 14683.1 | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 9348.4 | 9977.7 | 10846.9 | 11123.2 | 10614.4 | 10657.4 | 11897.4 | 11752.6 | 12176.6 | 11742.0 | 12558.6 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 4166.3 | 4811.7 | 5168.0 | 5695.0 | 5670.5 | 5461.6 | 5593.0 | 5679.7 | 5534.9 | 5562.5 | ••• | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 5182.1 | 5166.0 | 5678.9 | 5428.2 | 4943.9 | 5195.8 | 6304.4 | 6072.9 | 6641.8 | 6179.5 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 328.6 | 321.1 | 336.8 | 342.8 | 344.6 | 332.2 | 349.3 | 347.9 | 338.6 | 334.9 | 350.7 | |

^a Data up to 1995 are based on a set of composite employment estimates which are derived by reconciling employment statistics obtained from the Quarterly Survey of Employment and Vacancies and the General Household Survey. Moreover, data refer to the average of the four quarterly estimates of the year. The industrial classification is based on the Hong Kong Standard Industrial Classification which is based on ISIC Rev. 2 with local adaptation. From the year 1996 onwards, data are based on the results of the "2001 Population Census" in which the "resident population" approach is used as the benchmark population methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. Employment figures from 1996 onwards have been revised accordingly. They are thus not strictly comparable with those of earlier years.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong Ko | ng dollar, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | ata in tens | of millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 35251.1 | 35359.2ª | 40383.9ª | 46261.6ª | 41865.7ª | 39906.0ª | 42316.7ª | 40436.1 a | 39967.4ª | 40710.4ª | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 9078.9 | 11340.4 | 12895.3 | 14830.6 | 14374.4 | 14342.7 | 15476.7 | 15286.6 | 15262.9 | 15600.3 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 26172.2 | 24018.8 | 27488.5 | 31431.0 | 27491.3 | 25563.3 | 26839.9 | 25149.5 | 24704.5 | 25110.0 | 26543.9 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 8050.1 | 9016.7 | 10730.6 | 12659.9 | 12315.6 | 12403.9 | 13639.4 | 13797.1 | 13550.2 | 13923.4 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | *** | | | | | | | | *** | *** | |
| GROSS | 18122.1 | 15002.1 | 16757.9 | 18771.2 | 15175.7 | 13159.4 | 13200.6 | 11352.5 | 11154.2 | 11186.6 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | *** | | | ••• | *** | | | | | | | |
| persons) b | 314.2 | 333.5 | 362.5 | 404.5 | 410.4 | 437.4 | 453.1 | 478.8 | 475.6 | 472.1 | 484.2 | |

^a Refers to financing (banking, stock & share brokers/dealers, and fund management), insurance, real estate, and business services only.
^b Data up to 1995 are based on a set of composite employment estimates which are derived by reconciling employment statistics obtained from the Quarterly Survey of Employment and Vacancies and the General Household Survey. Moreover, data refer to the average of the four quarterly estimates of the year. The industrial classification is based on the Hong Kong Standard Industrial Classification which is based on ISIC Rev. 2 with local adaptation. From the year 1996 onwards, data are based on the results of the "2001 Population Census" in which the "resident population" approach is used as the benchmark population methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. Employment figures from 1996 onwards have been revised accordingly. They are thus not strictly comparable with those of earlier years.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong Ko | 3 SNA, Hong Kong dollar, Western calendar year Data in ter | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 8769.4 | 9916.3 | 11004.7 | 12025.0 | 12470.7 | 12909.8 | 12904.9 | 13902.3 | 14140.6 | 13990.2 | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2457.1 | 2785.1 | 3003.2 | 3327.7 | 3271.9 | 3245.4 | 3285.0 | 3267.8 | 3498.9 | 3517.4 | *** | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 6312.3 | 7131.2 | 8001.5 | 8697.3 | 9198.8 | 9664.4 | 9619.9 | 10634.5 | 10641.7 | 10472.8 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 6312.3 | 7131.2 | 8001.5 | 8697.3 | 9198.8 | 9664.4 | 9619.9 | 10634.5 | 10641.7 | 10472.8 | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) b | 538.3 | 595.2 | 680.0 | 685.5 | 703.0 | 744.0 | 763.0 | 803.4 | 830.2 | 853.7 | 867.1 | | | |

^a Refers to Community service provided by government.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong K | Cong dollar, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in ten | s of millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 16705.1 | 19495.5 | 21911.2 | 24364.4 | 25178.4 | 26434.0 | 27633.4 | 28049.1 | 27447.2 | 27162.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 7879.4 | 9161.4 | 10157.8 | 11145.4 | 11255.3 | 11660.7 | 12253.6 | 12387.6 | 11514.2 | 11457.7 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 8825.7 | 10334.0 | 11753.4 | 13219.0 | 13923.1 | 14773.3 | 15379.8 | 15661.5 | 15932.9 | 15704.3 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 6018.3 | 7321.8 | 8385.3 | 9826.8 | 10991.4 | 11930.5 | 12377.1 | 12784.7 | 13299.8 | 12994.1 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 2807.4 | 3012.2 | 3368.1 | 3392.2 | 2931.7 | 2842.9 | 3002.7 | 2876.8 | 2633.1 | 2710.2 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^b Data up to 1995 are based on a set of composite employment estimates which are derived by reconciling employment statistics obtained from the Quarterly Survey of Employment and Vacancies and the General Household Survey. Moreover, data refer to the average of the four quarterly estimates of the year. The industrial classification is based on the Hong Kong Standard Industrial Classification which is based on ISIC Rev. 2 with local adaptation. From the year 1996 onwards, data are based on the results of the "2001 Population Census" in which the "resident population" approach is used as the benchmark population data. The compilation methodology of composite employment estimates has been reviewed in June 2005. Employment figures from 1996 onwards have been revised accordingly. They are thus not strictly comparable with those of earlier years.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong | Kong dollar, \ | 1 | Data in tens of millions | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------|---------|--------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | a 12174.6 | 14203.5 | 15531.3 | 18040.3 | 17964.2 | 17104.0 | 16347.7 | 16749.3 | 16798.5 | 15671.1 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 608.7 | 2117.5 | 2683.6 | 2912.8 | 3423.9 | 2592.2 | 2187.7 | 2118.8 | 2177.0 | 2206.7 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 11565.9 | 12086.0 | 12847.7 | 15127.5 | 14540.4 | 14511.9 | 14160.0 | 14630.4 | 14621.4 | 13464.5 | 13017.3 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | _ 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 11565.9 | 12086.0 | 12847.7 | 15127.5 | 14540.4 | 14511.9 | 14160.0 | 14630.4 | 14621.4 | 13464.5 | 13017.3 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Refers to Ownership of premises.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong Ko | ong dollar, V | Vestern calen | idar year | | | | | | | | ata in tens | of millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | | | ••• | | | | | | | | *** | |
| Defence | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Environment protection | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Housing and community amenities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social protection Equals: General government | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure | | 9362.4 | 10354.1 | 11275.1 | 11655.0 | 11999.3 | 12017.2 | 12886.6 | 13129.1 | 13014.8 | 12721.4 | |

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong K | ong dollar, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | ı | Data in tens | of millior |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|------------------|-------------|------------|------------|---------|---------|--------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of househ | olds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco | 7417.9 | 8440.2 | 9247.5 | 9649.2 | 8950.2 | 8727.4 | 8876.8 | 9068.4 | 8947.3 | 8672.7 | 8944.8 | |
| and narcotics | 706.2 | 778.6 | 876.7 | 819.6 | 682.7 | 671.4 | 523.2 | 523.9 | 517.4 | 539.6 | 669.2 | |
| Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas | 12653.6 | 13148.4 | 15169.5 | 15999.7 | 12932.9 | 11024.5 | 10468.6 | 10090.9 | 8816.9 | 8236.8 | 9697.9 | |
| and other fuels Furnishings, household | 9932.1 | 11543.2 | 13244.5 | 14743.5 | 15865.6 | 15162.0 | 14575.2 | 14927.0 | 15015.5 | 14964.6 | 14699.1 | |
| equipment and routine maintenance of the house | 7427.0 | 8221.4 | 8367.3 | 8709.6 | 7703.8 | 7499.9 | 8415.1 | 8525.4 | 8120.8 | 8229.6 | 8971.2 | |
| Health | 2530.5 | 2903.4 | 3104.9 | 3174.5 | 3096.2 | 3084.6 | 3102.9 | 3116.4 | 3185.4 | 3142.4 | 3555.3 | |
| Transport | 5329.7 | 5414.1 | 5711.3 | 6784.8 | 6726.7 | 6582.7 | 7114.5 | 7326.1 | 7026.5 | 6480.8 | 7103.2 | |
| Communication | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Recreation and culture | 4365.7 | 4951.2 | 5648.9 | 5633.6 | 4882.0 | 4316.7 | 4521.2 | 4344.2 | 4561.1 | 3989.4 | 4655.4 | |
| Education | 794.1 | 940.9 | 1117.0 | 1323.7 | 1474.7 | 1580.1 | 1689.7 | 1757.2 | 1758.8 | 1783.7 | 1811.5 | |
| Restaurants and hotels Miscellaneous goods and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services Equals: Household final | 6539.9 | 7780.4 | 8176.9 | 9474.9 | 7947.4 | 8261.6 | 9192.9 | 9165.7 | 8794.0 | 8441.2 | 9339.8 | |
| consumption expenditure in domestic market | 57696.7 | 64121.8 | 70664.5 | 76313.1 | 70262.2 | 66910.9 | 68480.1 | 68845.2 | 66743.7 | 64480.8 | 69447.4 | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents Less: Direct purchases in | 5618.9 | 6742.2 | 7281.9 | 7805.9 | 8309.0 | 8227.3 | 8043.3 | 8023.6 | 7817.9 | 7028.0 | 8212.0 | |
| domestic market by non-residents | 5513.8 | 6082.8 | 7208.0 | 6015.4 | 4434.6 | 4328.1 | 4654.4 | 4697.9 | 5856.2 | 5600.5 | 7058.4 | |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure | 57801.8 | 64781.2 | 70738.4 | 78103.6 | 74136.6 | 70810.1 | 71869.0 | 72170.9 | 68705.4 | 65908.3 | 70601.0 | |
| ı | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of non-pro | ofit institution | ons serving | households | s (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 3895.7 | 4389.6 | 4812.4 | 5278.9 | 5458.2 | 5718.1 | 5559.0 | 6087.8 | 6079.6 | 5938.2 | 5746.3 | |
| | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of general | governme | nt | | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government | 3011.1 | 3518.4 | 3971.7 | 4590.1 | 4910.9 | 5123.0 | 4838.8 | 5196.8 | 5271.5 | 5269.7 | 4972.3 | |
| Equals: Total actual individual consumption | 64708.6 | 72689.2 | 79522.5 | 87972.6 | 84505.7 | 81651.2 | 82266.8 | 83455.5 | 80056.5 | 77116.2 | 81319.6 | |

 ^a Includes personal effects.
 ^b Includes housing maintenance charges.
 ^c Includes communication.

d Includes hotel expenditures.
Includes restaurant expenditures.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------------|------------------|-----------|----------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 181415.7 | 196168.8 | 212555.5 | 229070.7 | 215543.4 | 211762.5 | 222337.7 | 217357.5 | 213198.8 | 208986.7 | | |
| only to be deducted if FISIM s not distributed to uses) | 7010.1 | 8035.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| lus: Taxes less Subsidies on roducts | a 5380.2 | 5036.0 | 5970.1 | 8220.5 | 6037.2 | 5347.4 | 5790.8 | 5391.7 | 4332.5 | 4805.7 | 5860.6 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | a 5380.2 | 5036.0 | 5970.1 | 8220.5 | 6037.2 | 5347.4 | 5790.8 | 5391.7 | 4332.5 | 4805.7 | 5860.6 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| tatistical Discrepancy | 707.1 | 483.1 | -773.8 | -514.8 | 1412.8 | 1486.4 | 153.3 | 62.5 | -151.7 | -1782.3 | -1341.9 | |
| | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices ROSS DOMESTIC | 77515.6 | 90114.0 | 94803.6 | 100274.0 | 93717.0 | 91926.1 | 96802.9 | 92930.4 | 89703.9 | 88695.9 | | |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed lapital | 102977.3 | 111573.9 | 122948.1 | 136502.4 | 129276.4 | 126670.2 | 131478.9 | 129881.3 | 127675.7 | 123314.3 | 129080.8 | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | !! 1 1 Conora | tion of inco | | 4. Basaura | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 102977.3 | 111573.9 | 122948.1 | 136502.4 | 129276.4 | 126670.2 | 131478.9 | 129881.3 | 127675.7 | 123314.3 | 129080.8 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees axes on production and | 46948.9 | 52954.6 | 58438.3 | 64990.5 | 65441.7 | 65219.9 | 67731.6 | 68436.9 | 67269.5 | 65486.4 | | |
| nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 5380.2 | 5036.0 | 5970.1 | 8220.5 | 6037.2 | 5347.4 | 5790.8 | 5391.7 | 4332.5 | 4805.7 | 5860.6 | |
| imports | 5380.2 | 5036.0 | 5970.1 | 8220.5 | 6037.2 | 5347.4 | 5790.8 | 5391.7 | 4332.5 | 4805.7 | 5860.6 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• | *** | | *** | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Statistical discrepancy | 707.1 | 483.1 | -773.8 | -514.8 | 1412.8 | 1486.4 | 153.3 | 62.5 | -151.7 | -1782.3 | -1341.9 | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | 56951.2 ^b | | 59313.6 | 63806.2 | 56384.6 | 54616.5 | 57803.2 | 55990.2 | 56225.3 | 54804.5 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 56951.2b | • | 59313.6 | 63806.2 | 56384.6 | 54616.5 | 57803.2 | 55990.2 | 56225.3 | 54804.5 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 46948.9 | 52954.6 | 58438.3 | 64990.5 | 65441.7 | 65219.9 | 67731.6 | 68436.9 | 67269.5 | 65486.4 | | |
| axes on production and nports, less Subsidies | 5380.2 | 5036.0 | 5970.1 | 8220.5 | 6037.2 | 5347.4 | 5790.8 | 5391.7 | 4332.5 | 4805.7 | 5860.6 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 5380.2 | 5036.0 | 5970.1 | 8220.5 | 6037.2 | 5347.4 | 5790.8 | 5391.7 | 4332.5 | 4805.7 | 5860.6 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Series | 2004 38788.6 -1341.9 36007.0 131801.2 459.0 | 33531.0 -1782.3 30528.1 | 2280.5 3 -151.7 - | 32280.5 -151.7 | 37359.7 | | 1999 | 1998 | 1997 | 1996 | 1995 | | 2000 |
|--|--|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|-------------|----------|----------|-----------|---------------|---------------|---------------|-----------------|--|
| Other subsidies on production Property income *** 39037.6** 38974.8** 46599.2** 35449.2** 36213.3** 42342.7** 37359.7** 32280.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** 3281.5** 33531.0** | 38788.6 -1341.9 36007.0 131801.2 131801.2 459.0 | -1782.3 30528.1 | 2280.5 3 -151.7 - 576.2 3 | 32280.5 -151.7 | | 42342.7 | | | | | | 100 | • |
| Properly income | 38788.6 -1341.9 36007.0 131801.2 131801.2 459.0 | -1782.3 30528.1 | 2280.5 3 -151.7 - 576.2 3 | 32280.5 -151.7 | | 42342.7 | | | | | | | Series |
| Top-represent | -1341.9 36007.0 131801.2 131801.2 459.0 | -1782.3 30528.1 | -151.7 - 576.2 3 | -151.7 | | 42342.7 | | | | | | | |
| II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses | 36007.0 131801.2 131801.2 459.0 | 30528.1 | 576.2 3 | | 62.5 | | 36213.3 | 35449.2 | 46599.2 | 38974.8 | 39037.6 | c | Property income |
| Property income | 131801.2 131801.2 459.0 | | | 31576.2 | | 153.3 | 1486.4 | 1412.8 | -514.8 | -773.8 | 483.1 | 707.1 | Statistical discrepancy |
| 104181.3 112522.9 121840.5 136340.9 131736.2 129147.0 132354.3 132735.6 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 132358.5 128240.9 126163.4 | 131801.2 131801.2 459.0 | | | 31576.2 | | | | ses | account - U | ary income a | ion of prima | II.1.2 Allocati | |
| II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources | 131801.2 459.0 | 126163.4 | | | 34383.9 | 41397.3 | 33708.3 | 32972.9 | 46729.1 | 40079.6 | 38097.8 | d | Property income |
| 104181.3 112522.9 121840.5 136340.9 131736.2 129147.0 132354.3 132735.6 128240.9 126163.4 | 459.0 | | 3240.9 12 | 128240.9 | 132735.6 | 132354.3 | 129147.0 | 131736.2 | 136340.9 | 121840.5 | 112522.9 | 104181.3 | GROSS NATIONAL INCOME |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | 459.0 | | | | | | . | Resources | ne account - | on of incom | ry distributi | II.2 Seconda | |
| Social contributions | 459.0 | 126163.4 | 3240.9 12 | 128240.9 | 132735.6 | 132354.3 | 129147.0 | 131736.2 | 136340.9 | 121840.5 | 112522.9 | 104181.3 | Current taxes on income, |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 459.0 | | | | | | | | | | | · ··· | wealth, etc. |
| Comment transfers | 459.0 | | | | | | | | | | | - | Social benefits other than |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. </td <td></td> <td>411.7</td> <td>606.3</td> <td>606.3</td> <td>471.9</td> <td>419.3</td> <td>441.9</td> <td>517.9</td> <td>581.2</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>•</td> <td>Other current transfers</td> | | 411.7 | 606.3 | 606.3 | 471.9 | 419.3 | 441.9 | 517.9 | 581.2 | | | • | Other current transfers |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>on of incom</td> <td>ry distributi</td> <td>-</td> <td></td> | | | | | | | | | | on of incom | ry distributi | - | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | | Current taxes on income, |
| Social transfers in kind 1827.9 1754.3 1636.3 1720.5 1859.7 2085.0 1841.8 | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | ··· | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | 2001.9 | 1841.8 | 2085.0 | 2085.0 | 1859.7 | 1720.5 | 1636.3 | 1754.3 | 1827.9 | | | | |
| | 130258.3 | 124733.3 | 762.2 12 | 126762.2 | 131347.8 | 131053.0 | 127952.7 | 130499.8 | 135094.2 | | | | |
| II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources | | | | | | | | urces | ount - Reso | income acc | disposable | II.4.1 Use of | |
| | 130258.3 | 124733.3 | 762.2 12 | 126762.2 | 131347.8 | 131053.0 | 127952.7 | 130499.8 | 135094.2 | | | | NCOME |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on the change in t | | *** | | | ••• | | | | | | | | net equity of households on |
| II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses | | | | | | | | i | ount - Uses | income acc | disposable | II.4.1 Use of | |
| inal consumption expenditure 70011.0 78533.2 85904.9 94657.6 91249.8 88527.5 89445.2 91145.3 87914.1 84861.3 8 | 89068.7 | 84861.3 | 914.1 8 | 87914.1 | 91145.3 | 89445.2 | 88527.5 | 91249.8 | 94657.6 | 85904.9 | 78533.2 | 70011.0 | inal consumption expenditure |
| Individual consumption expenditure 64708.6 72689.2 79522.5 87972.6 84505.7 81651.2 82266.8 83455.5 80056.5 77116.2 8 | 81319.6 | 77116.2 | 056.5 7 | 80056.5 | 83455.5 | 82266.8 | 81651.2 | 84505.7 | 87972.6 | 79522.5 | 72689.2 | 64708.6 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure 5302.4 5844.0 6382.4 6685.0 6744.1 6876.3 7178.4 7689.8 7857.6 7745.1 | 7749.1 | | | | 7689.8 | | | | 6685.0 | 6382.4 | | • | Collective consumption |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 7745.1 | 7745.1 | 007.0 | 7007.0 | 7003.0 | 7170.4 | 0070.5 | 0744.1 | 0000.0 | 0002.4 | 3044.0 | . 0002.4 | Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS 40436.6 39250.0 39425.2 41607.8 40202.5 38848.1 39872.0 4 | 41189.6 | 39872.0 | 8848.1 3 | 38848.1 | 40202.5 | 41607.8 | 39425.2 | 39250.0 | 40436.6 | | | | 3AVING, GROSS |
| III.1 Capital account - Changes in liabilities and net worth | | | | | | | | net worth | abilities and | nanges in lia | ccount - Ch | III.1 Capital a | |
| SAVING, GROSS 40436.6 39250.0 39425.2 41607.8 40202.5 38848.1 39872.0 4 Capital transfers, receivable | 41189.6 | 39872.0 | 8848.1 3 | 38848.1 | 40202.5 | 41607.8 | 39425.2 | 39250.0 | 40436.6 | | | • ••• | |
| ess payable1844.5 -1381.2 -1204.4 -915.5 -1568.6 -829.2 | -214.5 | -829.2 | 568.6 | -1568.6 | -915.5 | -1204.4 | -1381.2 | -1844.5 | | | | | ess payable |
| Capital transfers, receivable 292.3 79.9 43.8 32.2 23.9 102.8 Less: Capital transfers, | 880.3 | | | | | | | | | | | | Less: Capital transfers, |
| | 1094.8 | 932.0 | 592.5 | 1592.5 | 947.8 | 1248.2 | 1461.1 | ∠136.9 | ••• | | | | Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | *** | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | | | | - | |
| III.1 Capital account - Changes in assets | | | | | | | | | ssets | nanges in as | ccount - Ch | • | |
| Gross fixed capital | 28449.4 | | | | | | | | | | | • | Gross fixed capital |
| formation 30575.7 33436.3 37848.6 45189.1 38873.1 32532.8 34737.5 33303.6 28602.0 26136.9 2 Changes in inventories 2126.3 4565.6 976.2 1231.3 -1565.1 -1061.2 1439.9 -406.0 566.0 911.1 | 27894.6 554.8 | | | | | | | | | | | - | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | - | Acquisitions less disposals |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------|--------------|------------|---------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| III | I.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | ı | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | *** | | *** | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | al account - | | | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | *** | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | *** | | | | ••• | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong K | Kong dollar, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of million |
|---|----------------|--------------|-----------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External | account of | goods and | services - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | 138960.9 | 164738.2 | 170111.8 | 178830.0 | 160256.2 | 155867.4 | 182913.8 | 174340.2 | 180402.1 | 199745.9 | 233331.9 | |
| Imports of goods | 122904.1 | 146675.9 | 151136.5 | 158987.6 | 140831.7 | 137350.0 | 163671.1 | 154922.2 | 160152.7 | 179405.9 | 209954.5 | |
| Imports of services | 16056.8 | 18062.3 | 18975.3 | 19842.4 | 19424.5 | 18517.4 | 19242.7 | 19418.0 | 20249.4 | 20340.0 | 23377.4 | |
| | V.I External | account of | goods and | services - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 139225.2 | 159777.0 | 168330.2 | 174254.4 | 160974.8 | 162538.5 | 188770.1 | 180178.6 | 190995.7 | 211150.9 | 244894.6 | |
| Exports of goods | 117001.3 | 134412.7 | 139791.7 | 145594.9 | 134764.9 | 134900.0 | 157268.9 | 148098.7 | 156212.1 | 174908.9 | 202703.1 | |
| Exports of services EXTERNAL BALANCE OF | 22223.9 | 25364.3 | 28538.5 | 28659.5 | 26209.9 | 27638.5 | 31501.2 | 32079.9 | 34783.6 | 36242.0 | 42191.5 | |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | -264.3 | 4961.2 | 1781.6 | 4575.6 | -718.6 | -6671.1 | -5856.3 | -5838.4 | -10593.6 | -11405.0 | -11562.7 | |

 ^a Refers to taxes on production and imports.
 ^b Includes Gross mixed income and FISIM.
 ^c Refers to Property income from rest of the world.
 ^d Refers to Property income to rest of the world.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|----------------|------------|-------------|------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | -264.3 | 4961.2 | 1781.6 | 4575.6 | -718.6 | -6671.1 | -5856.3 | -5838.4 | -10593.6 | -11405.0 | -11562.7 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies | 14.1 | 39.6 | 82.0 | 127.9 | 135.7 | 129.6 | 175.5 | 240.5 | 233.1 | 247.0 | 248.2 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | *** | *** | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, | 36382.4 | 38097.8 | 40079.6 | 46729.1 | 32972.9 | 33708.3 | 41397.3 | 34383.9 | 31576.2 | 30528.1 | 36007.0 | |
| vealth, etc. | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | *** | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in let equity of households on | | | | 1827.9 | 1754.3 | 1636.3 | 1720.5 | 1859.7 | 2085.0 | 1841.8 | 2001.9 | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Faxes on production and | 14.1 | 48.8 | 79.2 | 96.3 | 119.0 | 101.4 | 105.6 | 119.0 | 94.0 | 93.2 | 186.9 | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income and | 37586.4 | 39037.6 | 38974.8 | 46599.2 | 35449.2 | 36213.3 | 42342.7 | 37359.7 | 32280.5 | 33531.0 | 38788.6 | |
| vealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind Other current transfers | | ••• | | 581.2 | 517.9 | 441.9 | 419.3 | 471.9 | 606.3 | 411.7 | 459.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in let equity of households on | | *** | | 501.2 | 317.8 | 441.8 | 413.3 | 4/1.9 | 000.3 | 411.7 | 4 09.0 | |
| ension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL | - " | | | | | | | *** | *** | | | |
| BALANCE | | | | 5983.8 | -1941.8 | -7953.5 | -5430.6 | -7304.9 | -9680.1 | -12824.0 | -12740.1 | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | V.III.1 Capita | | - | | | | 5400.0 | 7204.0 | 00004 | 40004.0 | 40740.4 | |
| BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | ••• | | 5983.8 | -1941.8 1844.5 | -7953.5 1381.2 | -5430.6 1204.4 | -7304.9 915.5 | -9680.1 1568.6 | -12824.0 829.2 | -12740.1 214.5 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ ··· • | | | | 2136.9 | 1461.1 | 1248.2 | 947.8 | 1592.5 | 932.0 | 1094.8 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | 292.3 | 79.9 | 43.8 | 32.2 | 23.9 | 102.8 | 880.3 | |
| payable equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 19 | 97 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|-----------------|----------------|------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | V.III.1 Capita | al account - Cl | hanges in asse | ets | | | | | | | | |
| ssets IET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | | | | | -141.2 | -6600.4 | -4296.0 | -6511.0 | -8285.5 | 12234.4 | | |
| ., | _ | cial account - | Changes in lia | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | 113053.5 | 7189.2 | -50437.8 | 16334.6 | 10812.8 | -31465.8 | -80349.3 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ., | _ | | Changes in as | sets | | | | | | | ••• | |
| et acquisition of financial ssets | | | | | -114360.3 | -14145.3 | 45855.9 | -25155.1 | -24362.0 | 14386.3 | 66930.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong | g Kong dollar, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|------------------|---------------|-------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | t | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basi | ic | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|---------------|------------------|-------------|-----------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| · | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | *** | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ry income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | = ''' | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | ••• | _ | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distribution | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribution | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | *** | | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Keso | urces | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | ncome acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | 9362.4 | 10354.1 | 11275.1 | 11655.0 | 11999.3 | 12017.2 | 12886.6 | 13129.1 | 13014.8 | 12721.4 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 3011.1 | 3518.4 | 3971.7 | 4590.1 | 4910.9 | 5123.0 | 4838.8 | 5196.8 | 5271.5 | 5269.7 | 4972.3 | |
| Collective consumption | | JU 10.4 | 38/ 1./ | 409U.I | 4310.3 | 0123.0 | 4030.0 | 3190.0 | J21 1.5 | 3209.1 | 4312.3 | |
| expenditure | 5302.4 | 5844.0 | 6382.4 | 6685.0 | 6744.1 | 6876.3 | 7178.4 | 7689.8 | 7857.6 | 7745.1 | 7749.1 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | | *** | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | account - Ch | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------|----------------|-------------|----------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | ••• | | | | | | | | ••• | *** | |
| III | l.1 Capital | account - Ch | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| III | .2 Financi | al account - C | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | ı | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | ••• | | | | | | | *** | | | |
| Loans | | *** | *** | | *** | *** | | *** | *** | ••• | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | Financi | al account - C | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | *** | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | *** | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong | Trong dollar, V | rvesterii tale | iuai yeai | | | | | | | L | ata in tens | JI 1111110 |
|--|--------------------|----------------|--------------|------------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| eries | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | | *** | | | ••• | | | | | *** | |
| termediate consumption, at | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| urchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | | | | | | | | | *** | |
| asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| apital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | . | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ices | , — | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| asic prices | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees ther taxes less Other | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ubsidies on production | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| production PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| IXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | |
| ALD INCOME, CROCC | – II.1.2 Alloca | | ary income a | account - Re | esources | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | *** | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| IXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees | _ | | | | | | | | | | *** | |
| operty income | <u> </u> | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | ition of prim | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| roperty income ALANCE OF PRIMARY | _ | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| ICOMES | _ | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| ICOMES | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial contributions ocial benefits other than | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther current transfers | _ | | | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | |
| urrent taxes on income, ealth, etc. | II.2 Second | | ion of incom | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial contributions | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther current transfers | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE COME | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| <u></u> | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|-------------|---------------|----------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| | 1034 | 1000 | 1000 | 1001 | 1000 | 1000 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2000 |
| eries | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| I GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| ı | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| inal consumption expenditure Individual consumption | | 64781.2 | 70738.4 | 78103.6 | 74136.6 | 70810.1 | 71869.0 | 72170.9 | 68705.4 | 65908.3 | 70601.0 | |
| expenditure | | 64781.2 | 70738.4 | 78103.6 | 74136.6 | 70810.1 | 71869.0 | 72170.9 | 68705.4 | 65908.3 | 70601.0 | |
| AVING, GROSS | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| ess payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | · | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | *** | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| 1 | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net wortl | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1004 | 1000 | 1000 | 1001 | 1000 | 1000 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2000 | 2007 | 2000 |
| eries | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ottlerwise, please specify) | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| termediate consumption, at urchaser's prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | |
| asic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ration of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | 45004111 | | - | | | | | | | |
| asic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ration of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther taxes less Other ubsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| · | | ••• | *** | | *** | | | *** | | ••• | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | | • | | *** | | | *** | | *** | | *** | |
| ROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prima | arv income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | | | , | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prima | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NOOMES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ICOMES | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Second | lary distribut | ion of incom | ne account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NOOIVIES | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| ocial contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | |
| urrent taxes on income, | II.2 Second | lary distribut | ion of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| ealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | ••• | | ••• | | *** | ••• | | | | ••• | |
| ther current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | | | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|------------------|--------------|-----------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| eries | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | ncome acco | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable i | ncome acco | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 3895.7 | 4389.6 | 4812.4 | 5278.9 | 5458.2 | 5718.1 | 5559.0 | 6087.8 | 6079.6 | 5938.2 | 5746.3 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 3895.7 | 4389.6 | 4812.4 | 5278.9 | 5458.2 | 5718.1 | 5559.0 | 6087.8 | 6079.6 | 5938.2 | 5746.3 | |
| ension funds | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | |
| AVING, GROSS | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | ••• | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable cess payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | occount - Ch | ange in as | eate | | | | | | | | |
| Fross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| cquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial ssets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - C | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| et incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Loans | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | laccount (| | accete | | | | | | | | |
| et acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | ii account - C | | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors **Total economy**

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Hong h | Kong dollar, V | Vestern calen | dar year | | | | | Data in tens | of millions | | | |
|--|----------------|---------------------|-----------|-----------|---------------------|----------|---------------------|----------------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 159.6 | 145.3ª | 144.4 a | 146.4ª | 153.0 a | 117.1 a | 92.0 a | 100.3ª | 100.2 a | 82.4ª | 88.6 a | |
| Mining and quarrying | 24.9 | 31.7 | 31.1 | 27.2 | 30.1 | 30.7 | 24.1 | 17.4 | 13.6 | 11.6 | 7.2 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 8838.8 | 8141.5 | 7953.4 | 7775.4 | 6868.6 | 6335.8 | 6764.6 | 5976.0 | 5139.6 | 4440.3 | 4452.5 | |
| supply | 2482.9 | 2553.5 | 2904.8 | 3146.5 | 3490.8 | 3596.0 | 3691.7 | 3795.7 | 3960.9 | 3884.7 | 3954.6 | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, | 4661.2 | 5369.4 | 6411.5 | 7119.0 | 6910.1 | 6556.0 | 6205.4 | 5716.7 | 5153.4 | 4491.0 | 4038.6 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 25508.1 | 26265.6 b | 29368.5 b | 30984.1 b | 28605.7b | 28030.6b | 30860.0 b | 30992.6 ^b | 31050.0 b | 30887.2b | 33672.1 b | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | 9348.4 | 9977.7 | 10846.9 | 11123.2 | 10614.4 | 10657.4 | 11897.4 | 11752.6 | 12176.6 | 11742.0 | 12558.6 | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and | 26172.2 | 24018.8° | 27488.5° | 31431.0° | 27491.3° | 25563.3° | 26839.9° | 25149.5° | 24704.5° | 25110.0° | 26543.9° | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 6312.3 | 7131.2 ^d | 8001.5 d | 8697.3 d | 9198.8 ^d | 9664.4 d | 9619.9 ^d | 10634.5 d | 10641.7 d | 10472.8 d | 26228.8 d | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 8825.7 | 10334.0 | 11753.4 | 13219.0 | 13923.1 | 14773.3 | 15379.8 | 15661.5 | 15932.9 | 15704.3 | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | 11565.9 | 12086.0° | 12847.7 e | 15127.5° | 14540.4 ° | 14511.9° | 14160.0° | 14630.4° | 14621.4 e | 13464.5° | 13017.3° | |
| otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 103900.1 | 106054.8 | 117751.9 | 128796.7 | 121826.3 | 119836.4 | 125534.8 | 124427.1 | 123494.9 | 120290.8 | 124562.1 | |

^a Refers to Agriculture and fishing only.
^b Refers to Wholesale, retail and import/export trades, restaurants and hotels only. Repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods are not included.

Refers to financing (banking, stock & share brokers/dealers, and fund management), insurance, real estate, and business services only.

Refers to Community, social, and personal services provided by non-profit making institutions and commercial establishments.

Refers to Ownership of premises.

China, Macao Special Administrative Region

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Statistics and Census Service, Macao SAR.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, \ | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 20920.0 | 23283.0 | 25096.0 | 26414.3 | 26414.1 | 27021.2 | 25752.1 | 25905.8 | 26545.4 | 27501.0 | 29889.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 16514.0 | 18305.0 | 19348.0 | 20003.0 | 19602.8 | 19212.4 | 19024.3 | 19057.9 | 19285.2 | 19779.0 | 21790.8 | |
| expenditure General government final | 350.0 | 305.0 | 412.0 | 534.0 | 629.1 | 890.0 | 682.6 | 739.7 | 937.3 | 891.5 | 1005.0 | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 4056.0 | 4673.0 | 5336.0 | 5877.0 | 6182.0 | 6919.0 | 6045.0 | 6108.0 | 6323.0 | 6830.0 | 7093.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | | | | 2381.0 | 2583.0 | 2285.0 | 2295.0 | 2413.0 | 2590.0 | 2663.0 | |
| expenditure | | | | | 3801.0 | 4336.0 | 3760.0 | 3813.0 | 3910.0 | 4240.0 | 4430.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 17687.0 | 16297.0 | 11311.0 | 10924.0 | 8758.0 | 8358.0 | 5692.0 | 5138.0 | 6041.0 | 9300.0 | 14027.0 | |
| formation | 17101.0 | 16044.0 | 10770.0 | 10811.0 | 8830.0 | 8275.0 | 5618.0 | 5119.0 | 5801.0 | 8982.0 | 13426.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 585.0 | 254.0 | 541.0 | 113.0 | -72.0 | 83.0 | 74.0 | 19.0 | 240.0 | 319.0 | 601.0 | |
| Exports of goods and services | 36531.0 | 41044.0 | 44063.0 | 44553.0 | 41757.0 | 41119.0 | 49179.0 | 51038.0 | 57166.0 | 65691.0 | 87273.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 14854.0 | 15915.0 | 15898.0 | 17129.0 | 17084.0 | 17580.0 | 20380.0 | 18473.0 | 18925.0 | 20700.0 | 22561.0 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 21677.0 | 25129.0 | 28165.0 | 27423.0 | 24673.0 | 23539.0 | 28799.0 | 32565.0 | 38241.0 | 44991.0 | 64712.0 | |
| ervices | 25024.0 | 25291.0 | 27664.3 | 28659.5 | 27568.2 | 29211.2 | 31651.2 | 32377.4 | 34933.5 | 38926.0 | 48086.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 21308.0 | 21260.0 | 22945.0 | 23055.0 | 21915.0 | 22961.0 | 24393.0 | 24550.0 | 25985.0 | 29165.0 | 37087.0 | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 3715.0 | 4031.0 | 4719.0 | 5605.0 | 5653.0 | 6250.0 | 7259.0 | 7828.0 | 8948.0 | 9761.0 | 10999.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 50114.0 | 55333.0 | 52805.0 | 53232.0 | 49360.0 | 47287.0 | 48972.0 | 49704.0 | 54819.0 | 63566.0 | 83103.0 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|-------------------------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1996 | | 2002 | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | Expenditure | s of the aro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 23549.0 | 24404.0 | 25406.0 | , p. o a a o c | | | | | | | | |
| Tinal concamption expenditure | 200 10.0 | 21101.0 | 24518.0 | 25022.0 | 24984.9 | 26263.7 | 25156.9 | 25518.0 | 26545.5 | 27705.9 | 29737.0 | |
| Household final | 18493.0 | 19103.0 | 19790.0 | 20022.0 | 2.000 | 20200 | 20.00.0 | 200.0.0 | 200 .0.0 | 21.700.0 | 20.00 | |
| consumption expenditure | 10 100.0 | 10100.0 | 18270.0 | 18419.0 | 18148.0 | 18345.7 | 18345.5 | 18631.4 | 19285.2 | 20043.5 | 21789.0 | |
| NPISHs final consumption | 399.0 | 320.0 | 412.0 | | .0 | .00 .0 | .00.0.0 | | .0200.2 | 200 1010 | 200.0 | |
| expenditure | 000.0 | 020.0 | 372.0 | 490.0 | 570.9 | 836.0 | 651.4 | 719.9 | 937.3 | 906.3 | 1010.5 | |
| General government final | 4658.0 | 4981.0 | 5204.0 | 100.0 | 070.0 | 000.0 | 001.1 | 7 10.0 | 007.0 | 000.0 | 1010.0 | |
| consumption expenditure | 1000.0 | 1001.0 | 5875.0 | 6114.0 | 6266.0 | 7082.0 | 6160.0 | 6166.0 | 6323.0 | 6756.0 | 6938.0 | |
| Individual consumption | | | | 0114.0 | 0200.0 | 7002.0 | 0100.0 | 0100.0 | 0020.0 | 0700.0 | 0000.0 | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | 2293.0 | 2302.0 | 2413.0 | 2571.0 | 2602.0 | |
| Collective consumption | | | | | | | 2200.0 | 2002.0 | 2110.0 | 2071.0 | 2002.0 | |
| expenditure | | ••• | | | | | 3867.0 | 3864.0 | 3910.0 | 4185.0 | 4336.0 | |
| Gross capital formation | 16967.0 | 15393.0 | 12332.0 | | | ••• | 0001.0 | 0000 | 00.0.0 | | .000.0 | |
| Cross supriar remailer | .0007.10 | .0000.0 | 9198.0 | 8946.0 | 7674.0 | 7965.0 | 5574.0 | 5319.0 | 6041.0 | 8774.0 | 12181.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital | 16353.0 | 15127.0 | 11791.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | .0000.0 | .0.20 | 8676.0 | 8843.0 | 7743.0 | 7884.0 | 5505.0 | 5302.0 | 5801.0 | 8450.0 | 11591.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | 614.0 | 266.0 | 541.0 | 00 1010 | | | 0000.0 | 0002.0 | 0000 | 0.00.0 | | |
| enangee in inventence | | | 522.0 | 103.0 | -69.0 | 81.0 | 68.0 | 18.0 | 240.0 | 324.0 | 591.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 39765.0 | 42049.0 | 41807.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 42130.0 | 41400.0 | 40384.0 | 40103.0 | 47754.0 | 50449.0 | 57166.0 | 65478.0 | 86167.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 15226.0 | 15775.0 | 15898.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| 3 | | | 14960.0 | 15529.0 | 16108.0 | 16690.0 | 19035.0 | 17936.0 | 18925.0 | 20697.0 | 22423.0 | |
| Exports of services | 24538.0 | 26273.0 | 25908.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| , | | | 27398.0 | 25993.0 | 24275.0 | 23413.0 | 28719.0 | 32512.0 | 38241.0 | 44781.0 | 63744.0 | |
| Less: Imports of goods and | 26526.0 | 26319.0 | 24251.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| services | | | 26743.0 | 26437.0 | 26181.0 | 28575.0 | 30098.0 | 31502.0 | 34934.0 | 39373.0 | 47599.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 22188.0 | 22031.0 | 20031.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| , 5 | | | 22152.0 | 21196.0 | 20975.0 | 22559.0 | 22974.0 | 23764.0 | 25985.0 | 29445.0 | 36513.0 | |
| Imports of services | 4339.0 | 4288.0 | 4221.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | 4601.0 | 5241.0 | 5206.0 | 6016.0 | 7124.0 | 7738.0 | 8948.0 | 9928.0 | 11086.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 53755.0 | 55526.0 | 55294.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | | | 49244.0 | 49107.0 | 46862.0 | 45757.0 | 48386.0 | 49784.0 | 54819.0 | 62584.0 | 80486.0 | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca | a, Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-----------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 27.0 | 15.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 10.0 | 5.0 | 3.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 9.0 | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 3699.0 | 3768.0 | 3721.0 | 3863.0 | 3965.0 | 3853.0 | 4075.0 | 3339.0 | 3162.0 | 3101.0 | | |
| supply | 907.0 | 1041.0 | 1161.0 | 1209.0 | 1342.0 | 1338.0 | 1195.0 | 1261.0 | 1214.0 | 1311.0 | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 2940.0 | 2852.0 | 2031.0 | 2009.0 | 1542.0 | 1412.0 | 1066.0 | 916.0 | 1178.0 | 1972.0 | | |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 4634.0 | 4922.0 | 5860.0 | 4857.0 | 4327.0 | 4121.0 | 4521.0 | 4750.0 | 5520.0 | 5896.0 | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 2388.0 | 2444.0 | 2925.0 | 2491.0 | 2011.0 | 1840.0 | 2115.0 | 2083.0 | 2551.0 | 2940.0 | | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 2246.0 | 2478.0 | 2936.0 | 2366.0 | 2316.0 | 2281.0 | 2406.0 | 2667.0 | 2970.0 | 2955.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport | 1551.0 | 1663.0 | 2147.0 | 3092.0 | 2963.0 | 2983.0 | 3088.0 | 2776.0 | 2976.0 | 2705.0 | | |
| activities; activities of travel agencies | 642.0 | 658.0 | 1013.0 | 1741.0 | 1606.0 | 1815.0 | 1921.0 | 1749.0 | 1886.0 | 1609.0 | | |
| Post and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation; real | 908.0 | 1005.0 | 1134.0 | 1351.0 | 1358.0 | 1168.0 | 1167.0 | 1027.0 | 1090.0 | 1096.0 | | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 12007.0 | 12897.0 | 10835.0 | 11335.0 | 11082.0 | 10308.0 | 9686.0 | 9091.0 | 8970.0 | 9583.0 | | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 3020.0 | 3632.0 | 3679.0 | 4275.0 | 4591.0 | 4463.0 | 4927.0 | 4712.0 | 4850.0 | 5117.0 | | |
| business activities Public administration and | 8987.0 | 9265.0 | 7156.0 | 7060.0 | 6492.0 | 5845.0 | 4759.0 | 4379.0 | 4120.0 | 4467.0 | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 2577.0 | 2940.0 | 3277.9 | 3634.8 | 3883.2 | 3890.6 | 3746.8 | 3883.7 | 3980.6 | 4138.3 | | |
| and personal services | 16605.0 | 19212.0 | 17452.0 | 17344.6 | 13796.9 | 13445.0 | 15228.4 | 16257.0 | 18759.7 | 22101.0 | | |
| Education | 785.0 | 932.0 | 1115.8 | 1266.8 | 1309.8 | 1383.8 | 1411.7 | 1479.3 | 1562.2 | 1622.0 | | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 700.0 | 0.008 | 898.0 | 993.2 | 1060.6 | 1027.1 | 1059.5 | 1077.3 | 1142.5 | 1146.3 | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 15119.0 | 17480.0 | 15438.1 | 15084.5 | 11426.5 | 11034.1 | 12757.1 | 13700.4 | 16055.0 | 19332.4 | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED. | | | 252.9 | 253.8 | 254.2 | 273.5 | 250.2 | 228.0 | 222.3 | 248.2 | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 44947.0 | 49310.0 | 46745.3 | 47607.9 | 43165.1 | 41629.2 | 42859.2 | 42508.7 | 45989.1 | 51064.3 | | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 1861.0 | 1910.0 | 2211.0 | 2563.0 | 2758.0 | 2273.0 | 2427.0 | 2357.0 | 2343.0 | 2080.0 | | |
| products | 5696.0 | 6287.0 | 6434.7 | 6901.1 | 6754.7 | 5700.5 | 6730.4 | 7672.0 | 9453.0 | 11900.7 | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 5696.0 | 6287.0 | 6434.7 | 6901.1 | 6754.7 | 5700.5 | 6730.4 | 7672.0 | 9453.0 | 11900.7 | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 1334.0 | 1646.0 | 1836.1 | 1285.2 | 2198.8 | 2230.3 | 1810.2 | 1881.1 | 1719.2 | 2681.5 | | |
| PRODUCT | 50114.0 | 55333.0 | 52805.0 | 53232.0 | 49360.0 | 47287.0 | 48972.0 | 49704.0 | 54819.0 | 63566.3 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|--------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 76815.0 | 83169.0 | 81068.8 | 84345.4 | 79620.6 | 78956.9 | 81564.8 | 81708.4 | 88508.3 | 100113.6 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 31870.0 | 33858.0 | 34323.6 | 36737.5 | 36455.5 | 37327.7 | 38705.6 | 39199.8 | 42519.2 | 49049.2 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 44947.0 | 49310.0 | 46745.3 | 47607.9 | 43165.1 | 41629.2 | 42859.2 | 42508.7 | 45989.1 | 51064.3 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 12977.0 | 14140.0 | 16270.3 | 17055.9 | 16980.7 | 16996.1 | 16649.6 | 16942.1 | 17228.9 | 17929.1 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 30107.0 | 33260.0 | 30475.0 | 30552.0 | 26184.4 | 24633.2 | 26209.6 | 25566.6 | 28760.2 | 33135.3 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | ••• | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | 1863.0 | 1910.0 | 2211.0 | 2563.0 | 2758.0 | 2273.0 | 2427.0 | 2357.0 | 2343.0 | 2080.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|-------------------|---------|--------------------|---------|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 573.0 | 598.0 | 665.0 | 759.0 | 732.0 | 715.0 | 718.0 | 707.0 | 703.0 | 679.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 29535.0 | 32663.0 | 27599.4 | 27230.4 | 22694.2 | 21645.5 | 23064.2 | 22502.2 | 25714.6 | 30376.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation b Gross fixed capital | 2551.0 | 2710.0 | 4733.0 | 3330.0 | 3131.0 | 3954.0 | 2519.0 | 2780.0 | 3241.0 | 3996.0 | | |
| formation | 2052.0 | 2641.0 | 4177.0 | 3213.0 | 3198.0 | 3854.0 | 2430.0 | 2761.0 | 3002.0 | 3679.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 498.0 b | 70.0 ^b | 556.0 b | 117.0 ^b | -68.0 b | 100.0 ^b | 89.0 b | 19.0 | 239.0 | 318.0 | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| persons) | 117.0 | 112.0 | 131.0 | 121.0 | 162.0 | 167.0 | 170.0 | 174.0 | 174.0 | 181.0 | | |

^a Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) but FISIM is included in tables by industry. ^b Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, | Western cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in milli |
|--|--------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 38.0 | 23.0 | 15.0 | 17.0 | 17.0 | 12.0 | 6.0 | 12.0 | 13.0 | 17.0 | | |
| rices | 11.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 3.0 | 6.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 27.0 | 15.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 10.0 | 5.0 | 3.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 9.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 6.0 | 6.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | | |
| mports, less Subsidies DERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BROSS | 21.0 | 10.0 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 1.0 | -1.0 | 3.0 | 2.0 | 4.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed | *** | | | *** | | | ••• | | | ••• | | |
| apital | 3.0 | 3.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, NET | 18.0 | 7.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 0.0 | -1.0 | 3.0 | 2.0 | 4.0 | | |
| IIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2.0 | | 1.0 | -1.0 | -1.0 | -1.0 | 0.0 | -1.0 | 1.0 | -1.0 | | |
| formation | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 2.0 | | 1.0 | -1.0 | -1.0 | -1.0 | 0.0 | -1.0 | 1.0 | -1.0 | | |
| of valuables imployment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|--------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 13824.0 | 14361.0 | 14608.0 | 15851.0 | 15420.0 | 15444.0 | 17486.0 | 15446.0 | 15124.0 | 15119.0 | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 10125.0 | 10593.0 | 10887.0 | 11988.0 | 11455.0 | 11591.0 | 13411.0 | 12107.0 | 11962.0 | 12018.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 3699.0 | 3768.0 | 3721.0 | 3863.0 | 3965.0 | 3853.0 | 4075.0 | 3339.0 | 3162.0 | 3101.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 2092.0 | 2023.0 | 2022.0 | 2139.0 | 2137.0 | 2168.0 | 2233.0 | 2173.0 | 2025.0 | 1953.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 1607.0 | 1745.0 | 1699.0 | 1724.0 | 1828.0 | 1685.0 | 1842.0 | 1167.0 | 1137.0 | 1148.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 258.0 | 246.0 | 271.0 | 318.0 | 317.0 | 298.0 | 308.0 | 288.0 | 266.0 | 243.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 1349.0 | 1499.0 | 1428.0 | 1406.0 | 1511.0 | 1387.0 | 1534.0 | 879.0 | 871.0 | 905.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 616.0 | 226.0 | 379.0 | 577.0 | 384.0 | 281.0 | 328.0 | 9.0 | 143.0 | 349.0 | | |
| formation | 379.0 | 291.0 | 263.0 | 560.0 | 357.0 | 284.0 | 328.0 | 177.0 | 237.0 | 321.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 237.0 | -65.0 | 116.0 | 17.0 | 27.0 | -3.0 | 0.0 | -168.0 | -94.0 | 28.0 | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 47.0 | 43.0 | 41.0 | 39.0 | 40.0 | 40.0 | 41.0 | 42.0 | 39.0 | 38.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millior |
|---|--------------|------------|-----------|-----------|--------|--------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1449.0 | 1626.0 | 1816.0 | 1888.0 | 1985.0 | 1983.0 | 2051.0 | 2036.0 | 2248.0 | 2438.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 542.0 | 585.0 | 655.0 | 679.0 | 644.0 | 645.0 | 856.0 | 774.0 | 1034.0 | 1127.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 907.0 | 1041.0 | 1161.0 | 1209.0 | 1342.0 | 1338.0 | 1195.0 | 1261.0 | 1214.0 | 1311.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 228.0 | 245.0 | 264.0 | 316.0 | 323.0 | 343.0 | 332.0 | 309.0 | 311.0 | 315.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 679.0 | 796.0 | 897.0 | 893.0 | | 995.0 | 863.0 | 952.0 | 903.0 | 996.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 0/9.0 | 790.0 | | | | 995.0 | | 932.0 | 903.0 | 990.0 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 221.0 | 282.0 | 327.0 | 394.0 | 371.0 | 379.0 | 380.0 | 391.0 | 410.0 | 403.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 458.0 | 514.0 | 570.0 | 499.0 | 648.0 | 616.0 | 483.0 | 561.0 | 493.0 | 593.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 204.0 | 740.0 | 579.0 | 188.0 | 322.0 | 325.0 | 392.0 | 627.0 | 541.0 | 474.0 | | |
| formation | 188.0 | 728.0 | 572.0 | 217.0 | 305.0 | 293.0 | 401.0 | 579.0 | 537.0 | 455.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 17.0 | 12.0 | 7.0 | -29.0 | 16.0 | 32.0 | -9.0 | 48.0 | 4.0 | 19.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, \ | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|--------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 8453.0 | 7869.0 | 5148.0 | 5155.0 | 4139.0 | 3784.0 | 2592.0 | 2092.0 | 2470.0 | 4760.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 5513.0 | 5016.0 | 3117.0 | 3146.0 | 2597.0 | 2372.0 | 1525.0 | 1176.0 | 1291.0 | 2788.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2940.0 | 2852.0 | 2031.0 | 2009.0 | 1542.0 | 1412.0 | 1066.0 | 916.0 | 1178.0 | 1972.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 1462.0 | 1518.0 | 1239.0 | 1224.0 | 845.0 | 751.0 | 603.0 | 600.0 | 615.0 | 820.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 1478.0 | 1334.0 | 792.0 | 785.0 | 697.0 | 661.0 | 463.0 | 316.0 | 563.0 | 1151.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 91.0 | 67.0 | 65.0 | 45.0 | 42.0 | 37.0 | 30.0 | 29.0 | 27.0 | 33.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 1387.0 | 1268.0 | 727.0 | 740.0 | 655.0 | 624.0 | 433.0 | 287.0 | 536.0 | 1119.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 68.0 | -22.0 | 242.0 | -16.0 | 28.0 | 24.0 | 20.0 | 14.0 | -25.0 | 39.0 | | |
| formation | 91.0 | -9.0 | 40.0 | 28.0 | 32.0 | 22.0 | 13.0 | 21.0 | -13.0 | 40.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | -23.0 | -13.0 | 202.0 | -44.0 | -4.0 | 2.0 | 7.0 | -7.0 | -12.0 | -1.0 | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 8.0 | 8.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 8.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| 2004 200 | 2005 |
|----------|------|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 2553.0 | 2674.0 | 3202.0 | 2280.0 | 2056.0 | 1896.0 | 2337.0 | 2524.0 | 3177.0 | 3402.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1429.0 | 1470.0 | 1800.0 | 927.0 | 335.0 | 1004.0 | 591.0 | 789.0 | 820.0 | 698.0 | | |
| formation | 1163.0 | 1336.0 | 1586.0 | 756.0 | 446.0 | 952.0 | 517.0 | 649.0 | 492.0 | 401.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 265.0 | 135.0 | 214.0 | 171.0 | -111.0 | 52.0 | 74.0 | 140.0 | 328.0 | 297.0 | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 44.0 | 43.0 | 46.0 | 39.0 | 41.0 | 41.0 | 41.0 | 42.0 | 43.0 | 46.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in milli |
|--|--------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 2150.0 | 2458.0 | 4082.0 | 5207.0 | 5324.0 | 5580.0 | 5485.0 | 5652.0 | 6611.0 | 6331.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 600.0 | 794.0 | 1935.0 | 2114.0 | 2361.0 | 2597.0 | 2397.0 | 2876.0 | 3635.0 | 3626.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1551.0 | 1663.0 | 2147.0 | 3092.0 | 2963.0 | 2983.0 | 3088.0 | 2776.0 | 2976.0 | 2705.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 563.0 | 675.0 | 877.0 | 961.0 | 1081.0 | 1071.0 | 1060.0 | 1087.0 | 1112.0 | 1129.0 | | |
| mports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 988.0 | 989.0 | 1269.0 | 2132.0 | 1882.0 | 1912.0 | 2028.0 | 1689.0 | 1865.0 | 1576.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 988.0 | 989.0 | 1269.0 | 2132.0 | 1882.0 | 1912.0 | 2028.0 | 1689.0 | 1865.0 | 1576.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 231.0 | 296.0 | 394.0 | 324.0 | 292.0 | 1098.0 | 314.0 | 576.0 | 565.0 | 340.0 | | |
| formation | 231.0 | 296.0 | 378.0 | 321.0 | 287.0 | 1080.0 | 297.0 | 569.0 | 553.0 | 364.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 16.0 | 3.0 | 5.0 | 18.0 | 17.0 | 7.0 | 12.0 | -24.0 | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 6.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | 10.0 | 8.0 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 1.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, \ | Nestern cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|--------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 14017.0 | 15082.0 | 12805.0 | 13328.0 | 13194.0 | 12419.0 | 11627.0 | 11089.0 | 10911.0 | 11719.0 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2010.0 | 2185.0 | 1970.0 | 1993.0 | 2112.0 | 2112.0 | 1941.0 | 1998.0 | 1941.0 | 2135.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 12007.0 | 12897.0 | 10835.0 | 11335.0 | 11082.0 | 10308.0 | 9686.0 | 9091.0 | 8970.0 | 9583.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1478.0 | 1607.0 | 1505.0 | 1578.0 | 1689.0 | 1707.0 | 1598.0 | 1653.0 | 1650.0 | 1763.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 10529.0 | 11290.0 | 9330.0 | 9757.0 | 9393.0 | 8601.0 | 8088.0 | 7438.0 | 7320.0 | 7821.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 10529.0 | 11290.0 | 9330.0 | 9757.0 | 9393.0 | 8601.0 | 8088.0 | 7438.0 | 7320.0 | 7821.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 11.0 | 11.0 | 13.0 | 13.0 | 14.0 | 15.0 | 17.0 | 17.0 | 17.0 | 18.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, 1 | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|--------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3374.0 | 3854.0 | 4351.1 | 4966.0 | 5417.8 | 6086.3 | 5148.6 | 5288.2 | 5409.7 | 5816.5 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 797.0 | 915.0 | 1073.2 | 1331.2 | 1534.6 | 2195.8 | 1401.8 | 1404.5 | 1429.0 | 1678.3 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2577.0 | 2940.0 | 3277.9 | 3634.8 | 3883.2 | 3890.6 | 3746.8 | 3883.7 | 3980.6 | 4138.3 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 2577.0 | 2940.0 | 3277.9 | 3634.8 | 3883.2 | 3890.6 | 3746.8 | 3883.7 | 3980.6 | 4138.3 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | *** | *** | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | ••• | *** | *** | | |
| GROSS | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 857.0 | 941.0 | 1338.0 | 1331.0 | 1771.0 | 1223.0 | 874.0 | 766.0 | 1196.0 | 2097.0 | | |
| formation | 857.0 | 941.0 | 1338.0 | 1331.0 | 1771.0 | 1223.0 | 874.0 | 766.0 | 1196.0 | 2097.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 16.0 | 15.0 | 16.0 | 16.0 | 16.0 | 16.0 | 17.0 | 18.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, \ | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|--------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 24088.0 | 27776.0 | 25829.5 | 27017.7 | 24056.4 | 23884.1 | 27046.5 | 29361.8 | 33962.6 | 41527.5 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 7483.0 | 8564.0 | 8377.5 | 9673.2 | 10259.5 | 10439.1 | 11818.1 | 13104.8 | 15202.9 | 19426.9 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 16605.0 | 19212.0 | 17452.0 | 17344.6 | 13796.9 | 13445.0 | 15228.4 | 16257.0 | 18759.7 | 22100.6 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 2491.0 | 2879.0 | 4168.6 | 4367.8 | 4494.1 | 4562.5 | 4640.7 | 4787.6 | 4980.9 | 5079.4 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 14114.0 | 16333.0 | 13283.3 | 12976.7 | 9302.8 | 8882.5 | 10587.7 | 11469.4 | 13778.8 | 17021.1 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 14114.0 | 16333.0 | 13283.3 | 12976.7 | 9302.8 | 8882.5 | 10587.7 | 11469.4 | 13778.8 | 17021.1 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | | | 30.0 | 33.0 | 35.0 | 35.0 | 37.0 | 38.0 | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, | Western ca | lendar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|------------|-------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 252.9 | 253.8 | 254.2 | 273.5 | 250.2 | 228.0 | 222.3 | 248.2 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | | | 252.9 | 253.8 | 254.2 | 273.5 | 250.2 | 228.0 | 222.3 | 248.2 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 252.9 | 253.8 | 254.2 | 273.5 | 250.2 | 228.0 | 222.3 | 248.2 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | : | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | | | 5.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | | |

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, | Western cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 947.0 | 1081.0 | 900.0 | 1046.0 | 1397.0 | 1846.0 | 1201.0 | 1152.0 | 1180.0 | 1338.0 | 1402.0 | |
| Defence | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | 1259.0 | 1401.0 | 1386.0 | 1533.0 | 1647.0 | 1727.0 | 1705.0 | 1758.0 | 1820.0 | 1893.0 | 1981.0 | |
| Economic affairs | 589.0 | 663.0 | 532.0 | 538.0 | 587.0 | 483.0 | 630.0 | 584.0 | 719.0 | 820.0 | 827.0 | |
| Environment protection | | | 5.0 | 3.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 8.0 | 10.0 | 8.0 | 11.0 | 11.0 | |
| Housing and community amenities | 25.0 | 20.0 | 35.0 | 36.0 | 41.0 | 42.0 | 47.0 | 48.0 | 45.0 | 45.0 | 42.0 | |
| Health | 641.0 | 798.0 | 911.0 | 1005.0 | 999.0 | 1021.0 | 1001.0 | 969.0 | 988.0 | 1070.0 | 1080.0 | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | 154.0 | 208.0 | 254.0 | 277.0 | 199.0 | 515.0 | 315.0 | 392.0 | 258.0 | 263.0 | 265.0 | |
| Education | 370.0 | 415.0 | 722.0 | 813.0 | 787.0 | 697.0 | 602.0 | 644.0 | 753.0 | 777.0 | 826.0 | |
| Social protection | 71.0 | 86.0 | 458.0 | 481.0 | 519.0 | 583.0 | 535.0 | 551.0 | 551.0 | 613.0 | 659.0 | |
| Equals: General government final consumption expenditure | 4056.0 | 4673.0 | 5336.0° | 5877.0° | 6182.0 | 6919.0 | 6045.0 | 6108.0 | 6323.0 | 6830.0 | 7093.0 | |

^a Components of this item are not updated; creating discrepency with sum of components.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca, | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|--------------|------------|-------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndividual co | nsumption | expenditure | of househo | olds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco | 1916.0 | 2133.0 | 2284.0 | 2351.0 | 2522.3 | 2486.2 | 2405.3 | 2214.8 | 2162.9 | 2314.8 | 2541.6 | |
| and narcotics | 173.0 | 183.0 | 195.0 | 193.0 | 160.8 | 163.1 | 162.3 | 165.8 | 171.9 | 177.0 | 181.7 | |
| Clothing and footwear | 713.0 | 820.0 | 875.0 | 865.0 | 1024.1 | 1009.7 | 960.3 | 854.3 | 843.8 | 787.8 | 896.9 | |
| Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels Furnishings, household | 3883.0 | 4230.0 | 4565.0 | 4724.0 | 3740.3 | 3594.0 | 3516.6 | 3413.8 | 3403.3 | 3429.6 | 3542.1 | |
| equipment and routine naintenance of the house | 516.0 | 544.0 | 544.0 | 525.0 | 638.8 | 619.9 | 561.5 | 507.3 | 479.0 | 513.7 | 565.1 | |
| Health | 220.0 | 281.0 | 312.0 | 321.0 | 569.8 | 580.3 | 580.9 | 603.1 | 603.3 | 629.3 | 653.2 | |
| Fransport | 1414.0 | 1336.0 | 1634.0 | 1497.0 | 1531.4 | 1375.5 | 1452.4 | 1525.9 | 1569.5 | 1851.3 | 2133.0 | |
| Communication | 412.0 | 488.0 | 574.0 | 635.0 | 696.2 | 749.6 | 783.1 | 827.1 | 836.0 | 897.4 | 1071.0 | |
| Recreation and culture | 2744.0 | 3060.0 | 2965.0 | 3148.0 | 2132.1 | 2023.4 | 2025.5 | 2223.2 | 2283.8 | 2309.9 | 2542.1 | |
| Education | 672.0 | 818.0 | 987.0 | 1132.0 | 576.0 | 627.9 | 675.9 | 716.9 | 753.3 | 766.2 | 844.8 | |
| Restaurants and hotels | 2186.0 | 2486.0 | 2667.0 | 2748.0 | 3339.5 | 3136.2 | 2825.9 | 2671.9 | 2643.7 | 2733.9 | 3150.6 | |
| Miscellaneous goods and services Equals: Household final | 615.0 | 695.0 | 764.0 | 775.0 | 1227.8 | 1198.1 | 1139.6 | 1064.5 | 1083.4 | 1114.5 | 1123.4 | |
| consumption expenditure in domestic market | 15464.0 | 17076.0 | 18365.0 | 18915.0 | 18159.1 | 17563.8 | 17089.4 | 16788.6 | 16833.7 | 17525.4 | 19245.0 | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad y residents ess: Direct purchases in omestic market by | 1050.0 | 1229.0 | 1425.0 | 1548.0 | 1443.7 | 1648.7 | 1934.9 | 2269.3 | 2451.5 | 2253.6 | 2545.4 | |
| non-residents Equals: Household final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 16514.0 | 18305.0 | 19348.0 a | 20003.0ª | 19602.8 | 19212.4 | 19024.3 | 19057.9 | 19285.2 | 19779.0 | 21791.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-------------|-------------|------------|----------------|------------|------------|----------|-------|-------|--------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NPISHs final | Individual co | nsumption 6 | expenditure | of non-pro | fit institutio | ns serving | households | (NPISHs) | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 350.0 | 305.0 | 412.0 | 534.0 | 629.0 | 890.0 | 683.0 | 740.0 | 937.0 | 891.0 | 1005.0 | |
| | Individual co | nsumption e | expenditure | of general | governmen | ıt | | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government Equals: Total actual individual | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Components of this item are not updated; creating discrepency with sum of components.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, patac | a, Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|--|-----------------|--------------|------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation | 76815.0 | 83169.0 | 81068.8 | 84345.4 | 79620.6 | 78956.9 | 81564.8 | 81708.4 | 88508.3 | 100113.6 | | |
| services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM s not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies or | 1861.0 | 1910.0 | 2211.0 | 2563.0 | 2758.0 | 2273.0 | 2427.0 | 2357.0 | 2343.0 | 2080.0 | | |
| products | 5696.0 | 6287.0 | 6434.7 | 6901.1 | 6754.7 | 5700.5 | 6730.4 | 7672.0 | 9453.0 | 11900.7 | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 5696.0 | 6287.0 | 6434.7 | 6901.1 | 6754.7 | 5700.5 | 6730.4 | 7672.0 | 9453.0 | 11900.7 | | |
| Less: Subsidies on product | <u>ts</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | 31870.0 | 33858.0 | 34323.6 | 36737.5 | 36455.5 | 37327.7 | 38705.6 | 39199.8 | 42519.2 | 49049.2 | | |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed | _a 48780.0 | 53687.0 | 50969.0 | 51946.0 | 47162.0 | 45057.0 | 47162.0 | 47823.0 | 53100.0 | 60885.0 | | |
| capital | 573.0 | 598.0 | 665.0 | 759.0 | 732.0 | 715.0 | 718.0 | 707.0 | 703.0 | 679.0 | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 48207.0 | 53090.0 | 50304.0 | 51187.0 | 46430.0 | 44342.0 | 46444.0 | 47116.0 | 52397.0 | 60206.0 | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 48780.0 | 53687.0 | 50969.0 | 51946.0 | 47162.0 | 45057.0 | 47162.0 | 47823.0 | 53100.0 | 60885.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 12977.0 | 14140.0 | 16270.3 | 17055.9 | 16980.7 | 16996.1 | 16649.6 | 16942.1 | 17228.9 | 17929.1 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 5696.0 | 6287.0 | 6434.7 | 6901.1 | 6754.7 | 5700.5 | 6730.4 | 7672.0 | 9453.0 | 11900.7 | | |
| imports | b 5696.0 | 6287.0 | 6434.7 | 6901.1 | 6754.7 | 5700.5 | 6730.4 | 7672.0 | 9453.0 | 11900.7 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 5696.0 | 6287.0 | 6434.7 | 6901.1 | 6754.7 | 5700.5 | 6730.4 | 7672.0 | 9453.0 | 11900.7 | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on products production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 30107.0 | 33260.0 | 28264.0 | 27989.0 | 23426.0 | 22361.0 | 23872.0 | 23209.0 | 26418.0 | 31055.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 30107.0 | 33260.0 | 28264.0 | 27989.0 | 23426.0 | 22361.0 | 23872.0 | 23209.0 | 26418.0 | 31055.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|----------------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|-----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 12977.0 | 14140.0 | 16270.3 | 17055.9 | 16980.7 | 16996.1 | 16649.6 | 16942.1 | 17228.9 | 17929.1 | | |
| Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies | | | 6434.7 | 6901.1 | 6754.7 | 5700.5 | 6730.4 | 7672.0 | 9453.0 | 11900.7 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | - | | 6434.7 | 6901.1 | 6754.7 | 5700.5 | 6730.4 | 7672.0 | 9453.0 | 11900.7 | | |
| Taxes on products | · | | 6434.7 | 6901.1 | 6754.7 | 5700.5 | 6730.4 | 7672.0 | 9453.0 | 11900.7 | | |
| Other taxes on production | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | rv distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | | , | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | i | | | | | | | |
| inal consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - III.1 Capital a | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | - | | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - " | ••• | *** | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | |
| ess payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|---------------|-------------|--------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | • ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| | c 17687.0 | 16297.0 | 4733.0 | 3330.0 | 3131.0 | 3954.0 | 2519.0 | 2780.0 | 3241.0 | 3996.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | c 17101.0 | 16044.0 | 4177.0 | 3213.0 | 3198.0 | 3854.0 | 2430.0 | 2761.0 | 3002.0 | 3679.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 585.0° | 254.0° | 556.0° | 117.0° | -68.0 ° | 100.0° | 89.0° | 19.0 | 239.0 | 318.0 | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financial | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | ··· | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | - | | | | | | ··· | | | ··· | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financial | l account - C | hanges in a | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | *** | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | | | *** | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Excludes the statistical discrepancy between expenditure-based and production-based GDP amounts.
 ^b Refers to Taxes on product only; creating discrepency with equivalent item in other tables.
 ^c Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca | , vvestern cale | enuar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|--|-----------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External a | account of o | goods and s | services - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| mports of goods and services | 25024.0 | 25291.0 | 27664.3 | 28659.5 | 27568.2 | 29211.2 | 31651.2 | 32377.4 | 34933.5 | 38926.0 | 48086.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 21308.0 | 21260.0 | 22945.0 | 23055.0 | 21915.0 | 22961.0 | 24393.0 | 24550.0 | 25985.0 | 29165.0 | 37087.0 | |
| Imports of services | 3715.0 | 4031.0 | 4719.0 | 5605.0 | 5653.0 | 6250.0 | 7259.0 | 7828.0 | 8948.0 | 9761.0 | 10999.0 | |
| | V.I External a | account of o | goods and s | services - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| xports of goods and services | 36531.0 | 41044.0 | 44063.0 | 44553.0 | 41757.0 | 41119.0 | 49179.0 | 51038.0 | 57166.0 | 65691.0 | 87273.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 14854.0 | 15915.0 | 15898.0 | 17129.0 | 17084.0 | 17580.0 | 20380.0 | 18473.0 | 18925.0 | 20700.0 | 22561.0 | |
| Exports of services | 21677.0 | 25129.0 | 28165.0 | 27423.0 | 24673.0 | 23539.0 | 28799.0 | 32565.0 | 38241.0 | 44991.0 | 64712.0 | |
| XTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | -11507.0 | -15753.0 | -16399.0 | -15893.0 | -14188.0 | -11908.0 | -17528.0 | -18661.0 | -22232.0 | -26765.0 | -39187.0 | |
| | V.II External | | | | | | | | | | | |
| XTERNAL BALANCE OF OODS AND SERVICES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | |
| ompensation of employees axes on production and | - | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | |
| nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | <u></u> | <u></u> | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | <u></u> | <u></u> | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | <u></u> | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| realth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | ırrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| axes on production and nports, less Subsidies | - ' | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | *** | |
| imports | - *** | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | | | ••• | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | • | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Other subsidies on | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | |
| roperty income current taxes on income and | - *** | | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | |
| ealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|----------------|-------------|--------------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | ••• | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| ension funds URRENT EXTERNAL ALANCE | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| URRENT EXTERNAL ALANCE | V.III.1 Capita | ıl account - C | hanges in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | | | *** | *** | *** | | |
| apital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| cquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial | V.III.1 Capita | ıl account - C | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| ssets IET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | n liabilitica | | | | | | | | |
| | v.III.Z FIIIani | cial account | - Changes i | n nabilities | and net wo | ui | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable JET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| let acquisition of financial | V.III.2 Financ | cial account | - Changes i | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| ssets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, pataca | a, western care | enuai yeai | | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|--|-----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------------|---------|---------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| eries | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 4276.0 | 4945.0 | 5881.0 | 6439.0 | 7021.0 | 7657.0 | 6772.0 | 6949.0 | 7234.0 | 7728.0 | 8082.0 | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | 978.0 | 1184.0 | 1468.0 | 1621.0 | 1977.0 | 2673.0 | 1936.0 | 1959.0 | 2089.0 | 2371.0 | 2495.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | 3298.0 | 3760.0 | 4413.0 | 4819.0 | 5044.0 | 4984.0 | 4836.0 | 4991.0 | 5145.0 | 5357.0 | 5587.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | | 2.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 8.0 | 15.0 | 16.0 | 7.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices | 3298.0 | 3760.0 | 4411.0 | 4817.0 | 5043.0 | 4983.0 | 4834.0 | 4983.0 | 5130.0 | 5341.0 | 5580.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resources | s | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | 3298.0 | 3760.0 | 4411.0 | 4817.0 | 5043.0 | 4983.0 | 4834.0 | 4983.0 | 5130.0 | 5341.0 | 5580.0 | |
| , | II.1.1 Genera | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 3298.0 | 3760.0 | 4411.0 | 4817.0 | 5043.0 | 4983.0 | 4834.0 | 4983.0 | 5130.0 | 5341.0 | 5580.0 | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | | *** | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| BROSS | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | iry income a | ccount - Re | sources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS Faxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | a | | 6747.0 | 7112.0 | 7156.0 | 6090.0 | 7083.0 | 8030.0 | 9812.0 | 12227.0 | 17530.0 | |
| imports | _a | | 6747.0 | 7112.0 | 7156.0 | 6090.0 | 7083.0 | 8030.0 | 9812.0 | 12227.0 | 17530.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | 6314.0 b | 6743.0 b | 6755.0 | 5700.0 | 6730.0 | 7672.0 | 9453.0 | 11901.0 | 17130.0 | |
| production | | | 433.0 b | 369.0 ^b | 401.0 | 390.0 | 353.0 | 358.0 | 359.0 | 326.0 | 400.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 2569.0 | 864.0 | 950.0 | 759.0 | 1155.0 | 1525.0 | 691.0 | 997.0 | 524.0 | 926.0 | 792.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | ccount - Us | es | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 1.0 | 18.0 | 96.0 | 74.0 | 74.0 | 5.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | | 7601.0 | 7797.0 | 8237.0 | 7610.0 | 7774.0 | 9027.0 | 10335.0 | 13152.0 | 18322.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | | 7601.0 | 7797.0 | 8237.0 | 7610.0 | 7774.0 | 9027.0 | 10335.0 | 13152.0 | 18322.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, | _ | | 1231.0 | 1179.0 | 1342.0 | 1282.0 | 1066.0 | 1155.0 | 1051.0 | 982.0 | 1176.0 | |
| Social contributions | 39.0 | 41.0 | 46.0 | 44.0 | 49.0 | 73.0 | 73.0 | 75.0 | 79.0 | 82.0 | 89.0 | |
| Other current transfers | 65.0 | 22.0 | 115.0 | 118.0 | 377.0 | 150.0 | 120.0 | 132.0 | 79.0 86.0 | 80.0 | 121.0 | |
| ZUIGI CUITGIR RANSIEIS | _ | | | | | 150.0 | 120.0 | 132.0 | 00.0 | 60.0 | 121.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ry aistributi | on of Incom | e account - | uses | | | | | | | |
| vealth, etc. Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|---------------|---------------------|---------------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 1966.0 | 1298.0 | 1150.0 | 1389.0 | 1386.0 | 1939.0 | 1209.0 | 1345.0 | 1622.0 | 1932.0 | 1930.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | 7842.0 b | 7749.0 ^b | 8619.0 | 7177.0 | 7823.0 | 9044.0 | 9929.0 | 12364.0 | 17777.0 | |
| | .4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acco | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | 7842.0 | 7749.0 | 8619.0 | 7177.0 | 7823.0 | 9044.0 | 9929.0 | 12364.0 | 17777.0 | |
| II. | .4.1 Use of (| disposable i | income acco | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 4056.0 | 4673.0 | 5336.0 | 5877.0 | 6182.0 | 6919.0 | 6045.0 | 6108.0 | 6323.0 | 6830.0 | 7093.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | | | | 2381.0 | 2583.0 | 2285.0 | 2295.0 | 2413.0 | 2590.0 | 2663.0 | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | ••• | ••• | 3801.0 | 4336.0 | 3760.0 | 3813.0 | 3910.0 | 4240.0 | 4430.0 | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | *** | | 2638.0 ^b | 2017.0 ^b | 2437.0 | 258.0 | 1778.0 | 2935.0 | 3606.0 | 5534.0 | 10684.0 | |
| II | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | | ••• | 2638.0 | 2017.0 | 2437.0 | 258.0 | 1778.0 | 2935.0 | 3606.0 | 5534.0 | 10684.0 | |
| less payable | 552.0 | 174.0 | 60.0 | 87.0 | 174.0 | 162.0 | -64.0 | -69.0 | -75.0 | -56.0 | -49.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 601.0 | 530.0 | 241.0 | 223.0 | 283.0 | 340.0 | 100.0 | 67.0 | 68.0 | 62.0 | 63.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 49.0 | 356.0 | 181.0 | 136.0 | 109.0 | 178.0 | 165.0 | 136.0 | 142.0 | 118.0 | 112.0 | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | 2698.0 | 2104.0 | 2611.0 | 421.0 | 1714.0 | 2867.0 | 3531.0 | 5478.0 | 10635.0 | |
| | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 1088.0 | 1407.0 | 1593.0 | 1676.0 | 1635.0 | 1150.0 | 805.0 | 842.0 | 1276.0 | 2255.0 | 3273.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 1088.0 | 1407.0 | 1593.0 | 1676.0 | 1635.0 | 1150.0 | 805.0 | 842.0 | 1276.0 | 2255.0 | 3273.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | 1.0 | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | | | -11.0 | -4.0 | -3.0 | -1.0 | -1.0 | | | 0.0 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | 1116.0 | 432.0 | 979.0 | -728.0 | 910.0 | 2025.0 | 2255.0 | 3223.0 | 7361.0 | |
| II | I.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in I | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| III Net acquisition of financial assets | | | Changes in a | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | *** | | *** | | ••• | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Data has not been revised. Discrepancy between Total Economy and domestic sectors.
 ^b Data for this Item are not updated

Colombia

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Departamento Administrativo Nacional de Estadistica (DANE), Bogota. Official estimates and some methodological notes are published in "Cuentas Nacionales de Colombia" (Revision 3).

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA) so far as the data would permit. Previous estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate government final consumption expenditure, exports and imports of goods and services, part of increase in stocks and gross fixed capital formation in construction. For other gross fixed capital formation, the commodity-flow approach is used. Private final consumption expenditure and part of increase in stocks are obtained as a residual. The estimates of government final consumption expenditures are based on official sources such as Informe Financiero de la Contraloria General de la Republica. The estimates of private consumption expenditure are obtained as a residual except for the benchmark year 1970 which were based on results from the family budget survey conducted that year. The estimates for changes in stocks are based on information obtained from various sources such as manufacturing surveys, commercial census, and the Federacion Nacional de Cafeteros. For gross fixed capital formation, the c.i.f. values of imported capital goods in the foreign trade statistics are adjusted to include customs duties, other taxes and transport and insurance costs. Adjustments are also made for trade margins and installation costs on goods passing through trade channels. For domestic production, estimates are based on manufacturing surveys. Estimates of capital formation in construction are obtained as by-product in the calculation of the construction sector's contribution to Gross domestic product whereas investments in the government sector is obtained from the government accounts. The estimates of exports and imports of goods are derived from foreign trade statistics while that of services are derived from the balance of payments. For the constant price estimates, current values of government expenditure and gross fixed capital formation estimates are deflated by appropriate price indexes. Estimates of private consumption expenditure at constant prices are obtained as a residual. No specific information is available for the remaining expenditure items.

Income Approach

The estimates of compensation of employees are obtained in the process of estimating value added by industrial origin. The estimates are obtained from the statistical surveys held in 1970 and from accounting data. In the case of agriculture, hunting, forestry and fishing, the estimates are based on projections from census data on employment and statistics of average wages and salaries. Depreciation of assets owned by general government are not included in the estimates. Operating surplus is obtained as a residual and no information is available for the estimates of consumption of fixed capital and of net indirect taxes.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared at market prices, i.e. producers' values. The production approach is used to estimate value added of almost all industries. The income approach is used to estimate the value added of producers of government services and some private services, while the expenditure approach is used for ownership of dwellings. Gross output of the trade sector is estimated by the commodity-flow approach. For agriculture, the gross value of production is obtained by multiplying the output of each commodity by the price paid to producers. The production and price data are derived from agricultural sample surveys and from various concerned institutions. The Federacion Nacional de Cafeteros supplies information on data for coffee. For livestock, the estimates are based on statistics of government controlled slaughterings and net exports with rough estimates made for uncontrolled slaughterings. Data for the petroleum industry are obtained directly from the oil companies. Information on the output and value of minerals is available from censuses of mines and concerned institutions. For manufacturing, results of surveys carried out by the Departamento Administrativo Nacional de Estadistica are used. The estimates are projected by applying volume and price indexes to both output and input. The basic data for electricity, gas and water are obtained from concerned enterprises and surveys. Coefficients calculated from these surveys are used to estimate value added of plants not covered. For urban construction, estimates are derived from building permits issued while rural construction estimates are based on an estimation of economic life of existing constructions and on demographic data. Estimates of public construction are obtained from the government records. For the trade sector, value added is based on estimates of the flow of goods through trade channels. The gross margins are based on data provided by the Banco de la Republica or recalculated from the Commercial Census 1967. The mark-ups are kept constant over the period of analysis. For transport, estimates are based on indormation provided by the Banco de la Republica. Data to measure the contribution of the communication sector are obtained by direct inquiries. Estimates for the financial institutions are obtained directly from the enterprises concerned through the Superintendencia Bancaria. The contribution of the government sector is measured by the wages and salaries paid to employees. Value added of other private services is estimated by the Banco de la Republica using the results of the census of services in 1970. Constant input-output ratios have been assumed. For the constant price estimates, value added of the majority of industries is extrapolated by quantity index for output. For ownership of dwellings and producers of government services, value added is deflated by an index of rents and an index of wages and salaries, respectively.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colombi | ian peso, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|--------------|---------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 54284.5 | 68084.1 | 84088.2 | 103439.5 | 121049.1 | 131218.9 | 147274.4 | 162509.8 | 175119.0 | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 44419.3 | 55350.4 | 65834.6 | 79037.2 | 92337.7 | 97436.3 | 110014.4 | 123037.1 | 135036.0 | | | |
| expenditure General government final | 90.9 | 111.4 | 131.1 | 156.6 | 183.5 | 194.9 | 202.9 | 204.4 | 236.4 | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 9774.3 | 12622.3 | 18122.5 | 24245.7 | 28527.9 | 33587.7 | 37057.1 | 39268.4 | 39847.0 | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 3937.8 | 5304.9 | 7212.1 | 9048.4 | 10324.7 | 12159.3 | 12819.8 | 14008.8 | 14572.0 | | | |
| expenditure | 5836.5 | 7317.4 | 10910.5 | 15197.4 | 18203.2 | 21428.4 | 24237.3 | 25259.5 | 25275.0 | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 17246.8 | 21784.2 | 22308.5 | 25465.8 | 27714.7 | 19521.8 | 23942.0 | 26879.7 | 31065.0 | | | |
| formation | 15727.3 | 18911.1 | 21749.5 | 24591.8 | 26602.6 | 20079.1 | 21951.5 | 25695.3 | 29554.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 1496.6 | 2806.1 | 462.0 | 707.7 | 941.1 | -724.5 | 1793.4 | 967.4 | 1268.3 | | | |
| of valuables | 23.0 | 67.0 | 97.1 | 166.4 | 171.0 | 167.2 | 197.1 | 217.0 | 242.6 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------------------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 10128.8 | 12272.2 | 15307.6 | 18063.3 | 21082.8 | 27807.0 | 37606.0 | 38477.4 | 39379.6 | | | |
| Exports of goods | 8904.1 | 10791.7 | 13173.2 | 15831.6 | 18562.1 | 24912.0 | 33940.9 | 34136.2 | 35285.9 | | | |
| Exports of services | 1224.7 | 1480.5 | 2134.4 | 2231.7 | 2520.7 | 2895.0 | 3665.1 | 4341.1 | 4093.7 | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 14127.3 | 17701.4 | 20992.9 | 25261.0 | 29363.2 | 26982.7 | 33926.2 | 39308.1 | 42112.6 | | | |
| Imports of goods | 12133.1 | 15266.8 | 17780.2 | 21591.1 | 24877.4 | 22049.4 | 27728.5 | 31872.2 | 34609.0 | | | |
| Imports of services | 1994.2 | 2434.6 | 3212.7 | 3670.0 | 4485.8 | 4933.2 | 6197.7 | 7435.9 | 7503.6 | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 67532.9 | 84439.1 | 100711.4 | 121707.5 | 140483.3 | 151565.0 | 174896.3 | 188558.8 | 203451.4 | | | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colombi | ian peso, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billion |
|---|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1994 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 54284.5 | 57416.8 | 60416.0 | 63604.7 | 63521.9 | 61480.8 | 62346.3 | 63764.5 | 65155.7 | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 44419.3 | 46840.0 | 47332.1 | 48470.6 | 48078.7 | 45483.4 | 46397.6 | 47846.3 | 49542.0 | | | |
| expenditure General government final | 90.9 | 93.1 | 90.5 | 93.4 | 93.4 | 89.2 | 85.1 | 79.7 | 84.6 | | | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 9774.3 | 10483.7 | 12993.4 | 15040.7 | 15349.8 | 15908.2 | 15863.6 | 15838.6 | 15529.0 | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 3937.8 | 4324.3 | 5182.0 | 5701.1 | 5684.3 | 5972.8 | 5842.3 | 5930.6 | 5903.6 | | | |
| expenditure | 5836.5 | 6159.4 | 7811.4 | 9339.6 | 9665.5 | 9935.4 | 10021.2 | 9908.0 | 9625.4 | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 17246.8 | 18293.0 | 16094.2 | 15990.4 | 14981.7 | 9194.3 | 10321.8 | 10517.1 | 11558.4 | | | |
| formation | 15727.3 | 15869.7 | 15648.1 | 15333.5 | 14367.3 | 9402.5 | 9212.7 | 9995.1 | 10979.3 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 1496.6 | 2367.0 | 380.1 | 559.1 | 529.6 | -283.7 | 1031.9 | 443.4 | 497.2 | | | |
| of valuables | 23.0 | 56.3 | 66.0 | 97.8 | 84.8 | 75.5 | 77.3 | 78.7 | 81.9 | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 10128.8 | 10489.5 | 11496.8 | 11859.1 | 12733.8 | 13488.1 | 14317.2 | 14658.2 | 13918.2 | | | |
| Exports of goods | 8904.1 | 9266.9 | 10025.3 | 10549.0 | 11504.1 | 12221.8 | 12915.2 | 13170.4 | 12601.0 | | | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 1224.7 | 1222.6 | 1471.5 | 1310.1 | 1229.7 | 1266.3 | 1401.9 | 1487.8 | 1317.2 | | | |
| services | 14127.3 | 15153.4 | 15500.2 | 16460.2 | 15816.1 | 11912.6 | 12621.4 | 13481.7 | 13714.9 | | | |
| Imports of goods | 12133.1 | 13027.1 | 13126.5 | 14064.1 | 13483.2 | 9908.3 | 10557.8 | 11296.8 | 11728.3 | | | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 1994.2 | 2126.3 | 2373.7 | 2396.1 | 2332.9 | 2004.2 | 2063.6 | 2184.9 | 1986.7 | | | |
| PRODUCT | 67532.9 | 71046.2 | 72506.8 | 74994.0 | 75421.3 | 72250.6 | 74363.8 | 75458.1 | 76917.0 | | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | ian peso, We | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|------------------|------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|---------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | 67532.9 | 84439.1 | 100711.4 | 121707.5 | 140483.0 | 151565.0 | 174896.0 | 188559.0 | 203451.4 | | | |
| employees - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Compensation of | 0.8 | 3.6 | 9.3 | 9.1 | 24.9 | 32.8 | 41.4 | 51.9 | 31.8 | | | |
| employees - from the rest of the world Less: Compensation of | 2.5 | 5.5 | 12.4 | 21.7 | 36.5 | 44.5 | 66.9 | 80.0 | 65.8 | | | |
| employees - to the rest of the world | 1.7 | 1.8 | 3.1 | 12.6 | 11.5 | 11.7 | 25.5 | 28.1 | 34.0 | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, net | -1200.9 | -1445.4 | -2137.6 | -2714.8 | -2535.1 | -2840.5 | -4813.9 | -6065.4 | -7175.0 | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | 586.0 | 634.2 | 760.9 | 975.7 | 1221.6 | 1347.2 | 2126.4 | 2021.8 | 1718.0 | | | |
| the rest of the world Sum of Compensation of employees and property | 1786.9 | 2079.5 | 2898.6 | 3690.5 | 3756.7 | 4187.7 | 6940.3 | 8087.1 | 8893.0 | | | |
| income - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property | -1200.1 | -1441.7 | -2128.3 | -2705.7 | -2510.2 | -2807.7 | -4772.5 | -6013.5 | -7143.2 | | | |
| income - from the rest of the world Less: Sum of Compensation of | 588.5 | 639.6 | 773.4 | 997.4 | 1258.0 | 1391.6 | 2193.3 | 2101.8 | 1783.7 | | | |
| employees and property income - to the rest of the world | 1788.6 | 2081.3 | 2901.7 | 3703.0 | 3768.2 | 4199.4 | 6965.8 | 8115.3 | 8926.9 | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 66332.8 | 82997.4 | 98583.1 | 119001.8 | 137972.8 | 148757.3 | 170123.8 | 182545.3 | 196308.2 | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers - | 3457.9 | 4536.2 | 3957.9 | 4145.0 | 4502.9 | 2821.8 | 3590.0 | 4539.3 | 7512.1 | | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | 3752.1 | 4905.2 | 4391.1 | 4609.0 | 4733.8 | 3258.0 | 4087.2 | 5232.8 | 8275.1 | | | |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 294.2 69790.7 | 369.0 87533.6 | 433.2 102541.0 | 464.0 123146.9 | 230.9 142475.6 | 436.2 151579.1 | 497.2 173713.8 | 693.5 187084.8 | 763.0 203820.3 | | | |
| Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final consumption | 54284.5 | 68084.1 | 84088.2 | 103439.5 | 121049.0 | 131218.9 | 147274.0 | 162509.8 | 175119.0 | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from | 15506.2 | 19449.5 | 18452.8 | 19707.4 | 21426.6 | 20360.2 | 26439.4 | 24575.0 | 28701.3 | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 17246.8 | 21784.2 | 22308.5 | 25465.8 | 27714.7 | 19521.8 | 23942.0 | 26879.7 | 31065.0 | | | |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | -1740.7 | -2334.7 | -3855.7 | -5758.4 | -6288.1 | 838.4 | 2497.4 | -2304.7 | -2363.7 | | | |
| | Net values: (| | | | | | | | | on of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | - | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| | | eso, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in billion | | |
|---|------------|----------------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|-----------------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| griculture, hunting, forestry; shing | 10016.2 | 11836.7 | 12859.7 | 15343.0 | 18594.1 | 19704.6 | 22627.8 | 23402.0 | 24717.2 | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 9746.3 | 11528.5 | 12546.9 | 14937.1 | 18134.6 | 19145.6 | 21987.6 | 22718.1 | 23938.6 | | | | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 9611.0 | 11376.3 | 12393.2 | 14753.6 | 17950.7 | 18955.8 | 21779.1 | 22496.4 | 23691.7 | | | | |
| related service activities | 135.3 | 152.2 | 153.7 | 183.5 | 183.9 | 189.7 | 208.5 | 221.7 | 246.8 | | | | |
| Fishing | 269.9 | 308.2 | 312.7 | 405.9 | 459.5 | 559.1 | 640.2 | 683.8 | 778.6 | | | | |
| lining and quarrying | 2332.6 | 3273.8 | 4178.8 | 4260.6 | 4495.7 | 7989.8 | 10842.5 | 9431.6 | 10172.0 | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 10127.9 | 12464.5 | 14511.7 | 16782.0 | 19739.8 | 20990.8 | 25622.4 | 27248.9 | 29351.0 | | | | |
| upply | 2171.7 | 2623.6 | 3419.7 | 4190.6 | 4734.9 | 5168.2 | 6236.9 | 8066.0 | 8610.1 | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 5029.7 | 6318.7 | 6611.7 | 7723.5 | 8106.4 | 6350.6 | 6378.2 | 6744.3 | 7994.7 | | | | |
| oods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 8336.6 | 10193.5 | 11915.2 | 13860.1 | 16315.4 | 16653.4 | 18538.1 | 19954.2 | 21314.6 | | | | |
| and household goods | 6667.7 | 7960.4 | 9277.3 | 11153.4 | 13141.6 | 13229.5 | 14843.3 | 16021.9 | 17173.9 | | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 1668.9 | 2233.0 | 2637.9 | 2706.7 | 3173.8 | 3423.9 | 3694.8 | 3932.3 | 4140.7 | | | | |
| ommunications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport, Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | 4920.1 | 6067.2 | 6957.7 | 8539.8 | 10396.7 | 11030.6 | 12425.7 | 14526.5 | 15702.9 | | | | |
| agencies Post and | 3762.8 | 4485.6 | 4789.9 | 5646.1 | 6592.3 | 7269.1 | 8234.2 | 9325.7 | 10095.7 | | | | |
| telecommunications inancial intermediation; real | 1157.2 | 1581.5 | 2167.8 | 2893.7 | 3804.4 | 3761.5 | 4191.5 | 5200.8 | 5607.2 | | | | |
| state, renting and business ctivities | 11560.7 | 14975.9 | 18761.7 | 23111.4 | 25844.1 | 25199.4 | 26210.7 | 28380.3 | 30604.1 | | | | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 3632.7 | 5125.0 | 6625.8 | 8172.2 | 8685.4 | 7609.2 | 7753.2 | 8919.1 | 9793.5 | | | | |
| business activities Public administration and | 7928.1 | 9850.8 | 12135.9 | 14939.1 | 17158.7 | 17590.2 | 18457.5 | 19461.1 | 20810.7 | | | | |
| efence; compulsory social ecurity ducation; health and social | 4354.2 | 5716.9 | 8606.4 | 10890.7 | 12946.2 | 15387.0 | 17672.2 | 18573.9 | 19713.9 | | | | |
| ork; other community, social nd personal services | 6134.4 | 8163.5 | 10887.9 | 14099.9 | 16582.9 | 19252.4 | 20802.6 | 23038.7 | 25004.2 | | | | |
| Education | 2609.6 | 3626.9 | 5365.8 | 7300.9 | 8449.4 | 9871.0 | 10648.2 | 11709.6 | 12489.0 | | | | |
| Health and social work | 2396.3 | 3103.2 | 3790.1 | 4717.1 | 5716.6 | 6744.7 | 7310.2 | 8311.5 | 9268.3 | | | | |
| Other community, social and personal services Private households with | 1128.6 | 1433.4 | 1732.0 | 2082.0 | 2416.9 | 2636.7 | 2844.3 | 3017.6 | 3246.9 | | | | |
| mployed persons | 369.0 | 424.0 | 494.2 | 568.5 | 682.4 | 725.7 | 767.5 | 818.5 | 867.9 | | | | |

| 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------|---|--|---|---|---|---|---|---|--|--|--|
| 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 65353.1 | 82058.3 | 99204.6 | 119370.2 | 138438.6 | 148452.5 | 168124.5 | 180184.8 | 194052.7 | | | |
| 3047.6 | 4610.9 | 6157.4 | 7451.1 | 8071.1 | 7308.7 | 6778.0 | 7504.0 | 7906.8 | | | |
| 5227.4 | 6991.7 | 7664.1 | 9788.4 | 10115.8 | 10421.3 | 13549.8 | 15878.0 | 17305.5 | | | |
| 5415.8 | 7113.7 | 7792.3 | 9847.9 | 10291.4 | 10694.8 | 13818.8 | 16086.5 | 17376.8 | | | |
| 188.3 | 122.0 | 128.1 | 59.5 | 175.6 | 273.6 | 269.0 | 208.5 | 71.3 | | | |
| 67532.9 | 84439.1 | 100711.4 | 121707.5 | 140483.3 | 151565.0 | 174896.3 | 188558.8 | 203451.0 | | | |
| | 100 65353.1 3047.6 5227.4 5415.8 188.3 | 100 65353.1 82058.3 3047.6 4610.9 5227.4 6991.7 5415.8 7113.7 188.3 122.0 | 100 65353.1 82058.3 99204.6 3047.6 4610.9 6157.4 5227.4 6991.7 7664.1 5415.8 7113.7 7792.3 188.3 122.0 128.1 | 100 65353.1 82058.3 99204.6 119370.2 3047.6 4610.9 6157.4 7451.1 5227.4 6991.7 7664.1 9788.4 5415.8 7113.7 7792.3 9847.9 188.3 122.0 128.1 59.5 | 100 65353.1 82058.3 99204.6 119370.2 138438.6 3047.6 4610.9 6157.4 7451.1 8071.1 5227.4 6991.7 7664.1 9788.4 10115.8 5415.8 7113.7 7792.3 9847.9 10291.4 188.3 122.0 128.1 59.5 175.6 | 100 65353.1 82058.3 99204.6 119370.2 138438.6 148452.5 3047.6 4610.9 6157.4 7451.1 8071.1 7308.7 5227.4 6991.7 7664.1 9788.4 10115.8 10421.3 5415.8 7113.7 7792.3 9847.9 10291.4 10694.8 188.3 122.0 128.1 59.5 175.6 273.6 | 100 65353.1 82058.3 99204.6 119370.2 138438.6 148452.5 168124.5 3047.6 4610.9 6157.4 7451.1 8071.1 7308.7 6778.0 5227.4 6991.7 7664.1 9788.4 10115.8 10421.3 13549.8 5415.8 7113.7 7792.3 9847.9 10291.4 10694.8 13818.8 188.3 122.0 128.1 59.5 175.6 273.6 269.0 | 100 65353.1 82058.3 99204.6 119370.2 138438.6 148452.5 168124.5 180184.8 3047.6 4610.9 6157.4 7451.1 8071.1 7308.7 6778.0 7504.0 5227.4 6991.7 7664.1 9788.4 10115.8 10421.3 13549.8 15878.0 5415.8 7113.7 7792.3 9847.9 10291.4 10694.8 13818.8 16086.5 188.3 122.0 128.1 59.5 175.6 273.6 269.0 208.5 | 100 65353.1 82058.3 99204.6 119370.2 138438.6 148452.5 168124.5 180184.8 194052.7 3047.6 4610.9 6157.4 7451.1 8071.1 7308.7 6778.0 7504.0 7906.8 5227.4 6991.7 7664.1 9788.4 10115.8 10421.3 13549.8 15878.0 17305.5 5415.8 7113.7 7792.3 9847.9 10291.4 10694.8 13818.8 16086.5 17376.8 188.3 122.0 128.1 59.5 175.6 273.6 269.0 208.5 71.3 | 100 65353.1 82058.3 99204.6 119370.2 138438.6 148452.5 168124.5 180184.8 194052.7 3047.6 4610.9 6157.4 7451.1 8071.1 7308.7 6778.0 7504.0 7906.8 5227.4 6991.7 7664.1 9788.4 10115.8 10421.3 13549.8 15878.0 17305.5 5415.8 7113.7 7792.3 9847.9 10291.4 10694.8 13818.8 16086.5 17376.8 188.3 122.0 128.1 59.5 175.6 273.6 269.0 208.5 71.3 | 100 65353.1 82058.3 99204.6 119370.2 138438.6 148452.5 168124.5 180184.8 194052.7 3047.6 4610.9 6157.4 7451.1 8071.1 7308.7 6778.0 7504.0 7906.8 5227.4 6991.7 7664.1 9788.4 10115.8 10421.3 13549.8 15878.0 17305.5 5415.8 7113.7 7792.3 9847.9 10291.4 10694.8 13818.8 16086.5 17376.8 188.3 122.0 128.1 59.5 175.6 273.6 269.0 208.5 71.3 |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|
| eries ase year | 100 1994 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| griculture, hunting, forestry; hing | 10016.2 | 10390.1 | 10261.7 | 10328.4 | 10332.4 | 10327.5 | 10725.1 | 10686.2 | 10699.4 | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 9746.3 | 10122.9 | 10027.3 | 10088.7 | 10098.9 | 10061.3 | 10450.0 | 10403.3 | 10396.7 | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | 9611.0 | 9981.0 | 9895.3 | 9957.3 | 9968.5 | 9938.4 | 10321.8 | 10278.1 | 10270.9 | | | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 135.3 | 141.9 | 132.0 | 131.4 | 130.4 | 122.9 | 128.2 | 125.2 | 125.8 | | | |
| Fishing | 269.9 | 267.2 | 234.5 | 239.7 | 233.6 | 266.2 | 275.1 | 282.9 | 302.7 | | | |
| ining and quarrying | 2332.6 | 2672.6 | 2867.4 | 2973.3 | 3436.8 | 4071.6 | 3652.9 | 3429.8 | 3412.5 | | | |
| anufacturing ectricity, gas and water | 10127.9 | 10726.5 | 10528.1 | 10572.2 | 10541.7 | 9659.3 | 10784.8 | 10946.7 | 11236.7 | | | |
| pply | 2171.7 | 2227.7 | 2336.7 | 2359.2 | 2400.7 | 2300.4 | 2321.0 | 2391.7 | 2411.0 | | | |
| onstruction holesale, retail trade, repair motor vehicles, motorcycles id personal and household | 5029.7 | 5125.1 | 4462.1 | 4559.5 | 4229.6 | 3087.6 | 2967.3 | 3081.9 | 3462.5 | | | |
| wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 8336.6 | 8617.2 | 8589.5 | 8743.8 | 8608.6 | 7256.1 | 7799.4 | 8024.7 | 8170.7 | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 6667.7 | 6856.3 | 6924.2 | 7166.3 | 7020.2 | 5757.2 | 6253.5 | 6437.7 | 6551.5 | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 1668.9 | 1760.9 | 1665.2 | 1577.4 | 1588.4 | 1498.9 | 1545.9 | 1587.0 | 1619.2 | | | |
| ansport, storage and mmunications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air | 4920.1 | 5240.3 | 5441.1 | 5758.0 | 5901.5 | 5788.2 | 5876.8 | 6111.9 | 6258.7 | | | |
| transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies | 3762.8 | 3905.9 | 3916.0 | 4024.0 | 4080.1 | 3993.9 | 4071.4 | 4145.2 | 4216.9 | | | |
| Post and telecommunications nancial intermediation, real | 1157.2 | 1334.4 | 1525.1 | 1734.0 | 1821.4 | 1794.3 | 1805.4 | 1966.7 | 2041.9 | | | |
| tate, renting and business tivities | 11560.7 | 12558.9 | 13208.7 | 13858.0 | 13681.0 | 13005.5 | 12877.5 | 13164.6 | 13473.6 | | | |
| Financial intermediation | 3632.7 | 4303.7 | 4880.7 | 5079.2 | 4791.3 | 4057.8 | 3755.0 | 3834.3 | 3942.0 | | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities ublic administration and | 7928.1 | 8255.2 | 8328.0 | 8778.8 | 8889.7 | 8947.6 | 9122.8 | 9330.3 | 9531.5 | | | |
| efence; compulsory social ecurity ducation; health and social | 4354.2 | 4793.4 | 6149.4 | 6669.9 | 6939.0 | 7152.5 | 7213.2 | 7059.2 | 6832.5 | | | |
| ork; other community, social and personal services | 6134.4 | 6667.9 | 7226.1 | 7697.4 | 7699.3 | 7976.9 | 8003.8 | 8268.0 | 8449.9 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|
| Series Base year | 100 1994 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | 2609.6 | 2921.4 | 3423.2 | 3638.9 | 3481.4 | 3603.5 | 3653.2 | 3727.1 | 3749.4 | | | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 2396.3 | 2603.9 | 2687.2 | 2916.8 | 3058.2 | 3239.9 | 3195.0 | 3396.4 | 3527.3 | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 1128.6 | 1142.6 | 1115.7 | 1141.8 | 1159.7 | 1133.4 | 1155.6 | 1144.5 | 1173.3 | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 369.0 | 369.0 | 369.0 | 365.1 | 361.3 | 357.9 | 361.0 | 364.1 | 367.2 | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 65353.1 | 69388.5 | 71439.8 | 73884.7 | 74131.9 | 70983.5 | 72582.8 | 73528.9 | 74774.8 | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 3047.6 | 3840.2 | 4483.1 | 4605.0 | 4270.1 | 3435.8 | 2916.1 | 2988.7 | 2939.3 | | | |
| products | 5227.4 | 5497.9 | 5550.2 | 5714.3 | 5559.5 | 4702.9 | 4697.1 | 4917.9 | 5081.8 | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 5415.8 | 5684.6 | 5751.8 | 5934.3 | 5820.7 | 4971.9 | 5003.9 | 5288.1 | 5435.7 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 188.3 | 186.7 | 201.6 | 220.0 | 261.2 | 269.0 | 306.8 | 370.2 | 353.9 | | | |
| PRODUCT | 67532.9 | 71046.2 | 72506.8 | 74994.0 | 75421.3 | 72250.6 | 74363.8 | 75458.1 | 76917.0 | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | ian peso, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in billions |
|---|-------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 111074.7 | 138844.9 | 165504.4 | 198971.8 | 229161.9 | 240715.0 | 280252.6 | 306399.1 | 333792.0 | | | |
| prices a Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 48769.3 | 61397.5 | 72457.1 | 87052.7 | 98794.4 | 99570.9 | 118906.1 | 133718.3 | 147645.7 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 62305.4 | 77447.4 | 93047.2 | 111919.1 | 130367.5 | 141144.0 | 161346.5 | 172680.8 | 186146.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 23780.9 | 29558.6 | 37367.1 | 45299.5 | 52104.5 | 56482.1 | 62118.1 | 66173.3 | 72046.7 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | 927.3 | 1085.5 | 1429.6 | 2147.3 | 2419.8 | 2990.4 | 3485.5 | 3974.7 | 3531.1 | | | |
| GROSS | 18721.9 | 24145.4 | 29344.3 | 35514.1 | 41256.9 | 45520.6 | 54278.2 | 57954.0 | 62646.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | 18875.4 | 22658.0 | 24906.3 | 28958.2 | 34586.3 | 36150.6 | 41464.7 | 44578.7 | 47922.5 | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | 3047.6 | 4610.9 | 6157.4 | 7451.1 | 8071.1 | 7308.8 | 6778.0 | 7503.9 | 7906.8 | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 17246.8 | 21784.2 | 22308.5 | 25465.8 | 27714.7 | 19521.8 | 23942.0 | 26879.7 | 31065.0 | | | |
| formation | 15727.3 | 18911.1 | 21749.5 | 24591.8 | 26602.6 | 20079.1 | 21951.5 | 25695.3 | 29554.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 1496.6 | 2806.1 | 462.0 | 707.7 | 941.1 | -724.5 | 1793.4 | 967.4 | 1268.3 | | | |
| of valuables | 23.0 | 67.0 | 97.1 | 166.4 | 171.0 | 167.2 | 197.1 | 217.0 | 242.6 | | | |

^a Discrepancy between Total Economy and Domestic Sectors as Total Economy includes FISIM, but domestic sectors exclude it. ^b Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in billions |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 12867.8 | 15371.4 | 16863.8 | 19858.4 | 23813.8 | 25167.3 | 29301.5 | 30824.0 | 32842.8 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2851.6 | 3534.6 | 4004.2 | 4515.3 | 5219.7 | 5462.7 | 6673.7 | 7422.0 | 8125.6 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 10016.2 | 11836.7 | 12859.7 | 15343.0 | 18594.1 | 19704.6 | 22627.8 | 23402.0 | 24717.2 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1971.5 | 2473.8 | 2956.9 | 3602.6 | 4120.4 | 4482.3 | 4908.4 | 5402.8 | 5848.9 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | -25.9 | 7.5 | 7.0 | -0.5 | 0.7 | -22.7 | 11.7 | 13.2 | 7.6 | | | |
| GROSS | 505.7 | 604.0 | 644.2 | 810.1 | 1003.4 | 1142.6 | 1202.1 | 1022.6 | 1201.5 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 7564.8 | 8751.5 | 9251.5 | 10930.9 | 13469.6 | 14102.2 | 16505.6 | 16963.4 | 17659.2 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 12381.1 | 14816.8 | 16299.0 | 19154.7 | 23047.6 | 24279.2 | 28294.8 | 29746.5 | 31625.8 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2770.1 | 3440.5 | 3905.8 | 4401.1 | 5096.9 | 5323.4 | 6515.7 | 7250.1 | 7934.1 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 9611.0 | 11376.3 | 12393.2 | 14753.6 | 17950.7 | 18955.8 | 21779.1 | 22496.4 | 23691.7 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1924.8 | 2418.5 | 2896.8 | 3528.7 | 4038.1 | 4387.2 | 4804.3 | 5287.1 | 5719.3 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | -26.0 | 7.4 | 7.0 | -0.7 | 0.3 | -23.0 | 11.2 | 12.3 | 7.3 | | | |
| GROSS | 451.7 | 537.6 | 577.4 | 716.7 | 915.0 | 1037.9 | 1093.5 | 956.3 | 1091.5 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 7260.5 | 8412.8 | 8912.0 | 10508.9 | 12997.4 | 13553.8 | 15870.2 | 16240.7 | 16873.7 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | ian peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 169.5 | 193.2 | 197.3 | 232.6 | 234.8 | 241.5 | 266.2 | 283.0 | 314.7 | | | |
| prices | 34.2 | 41.0 | 43.6 | 49.1 | 50.9 | 51.8 | 57.7 | 61.3 | 67.9 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 135.3 | 152.2 | 153.7 | 183.5 | 183.9 | 189.7 | 208.5 | 221.7 | 246.8 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 18.6 | 22.0 | 24.8 | 30.1 | 33.9 | 35.4 | 38.2 | 41.1 | 44.8 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.1 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 11.8 | 15.2 | 13.0 | 15.9 | 5.8 | 5.9 | 5.8 | 1.5 | 7.8 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 104.8 | 115.0 | 115.8 | 137.4 | 144.1 | 148.3 | 164.5 | 179.0 | 194.1 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | *** | | | ••• | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|---|---------------|--------------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 317.2 | 361.4 | 367.5 | 471.1 | 531.4 | 646.6 | 740.5 | 794.5 | 902.2 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 47.3 | 53.2 | 54.8 | 65.1 | 71.9 | 87.5 | 100.3 | 110.6 | 123.7 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 269.9 | 308.2 | 312.7 | 405.9 | 459.5 | 559.1 | 640.2 | 683.8 | 778.6 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 28.1 | 33.3 | 35.2 | 43.8 | 48.4 | 59.6 | 66.0 | 74.5 | 84.8 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.3 | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.8 | 0.2 | | | |
| GROSS | 42.3 | 51.3 | 53.8 | 77.5 | 82.6 | 98.9 | 102.8 | 64.8 | 102.2 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 199.5 | 223.7 | 223.7 | 284.6 | 328.1 | 400.2 | 471.0 | 543.7 | 591.5 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | ian peso, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|--------------|---------------|----------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 2879.9 | 4207.4 | 5408.3 | 5806.3 | 6380.6 | 10253.2 | 13913.4 | 12514.1 | 13529.4 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 547.3 | 933.6 | 1229.5 | 1545.7 | 1884.9 | 2263.4 | 3070.9 | 3082.4 | 3357.4 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2332.6 | 3273.8 | 4178.8 | 4260.6 | 4495.7 | 7989.8 | 10842.5 | 9431.6 | 10172.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 733.4 | 918.6 | 966.4 | 1137.2 | 1312.8 | 1345.6 | 1531.2 | 1614.9 | 1803.4 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 26.6 | 34.6 | 42.8 | 69.5 | 53.1 | 76.9 | 49.6 | 85.3 | 34.9 | | | |
| GROSS | 1002.7 | 1601.2 | 2485.1 | 2400.3 | 2477.6 | 5765.3 | 8185.0 | 6541.7 | 6804.4 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 570.0 | 719.3 | 684.6 | 653.6 | 652.2 | 802.1 | 1076.8 | 1189.7 | 1529.3 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 30505.3 | 37323.4 | 42804.9 | 49411.9 | 56602.8 | 57580.2 | 72595.5 | 80335.9 | 88384.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 20377.5 | 24858.9 | 28293.2 | 32629.9 | 36863.1 | 36589.4 | 46973.2 | 53087.0 | 59033.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 10127.9 | 12464.5 | 14511.7 | 16782.0 | 19739.8 | 20990.8 | 25622.4 | 27248.9 | 29351.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 4027.5 | 4764.9 | 5349.7 | 6327.2 | 7423.2 | 7887.5 | 8513.2 | 8816.8 | 9464.1 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 359.5 | 405.5 | 578.6 | 870.6 | 948.6 | 1046.2 | 1258.6 | 1354.4 | 1477.3 | | | |
| GROSS | 4668.7 | 5758.4 | 6828.1 | 7716.4 | 9073.1 | 9371.8 | 12420.6 | 13303.1 | 14355.9 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 1072.2 | 1535.6 | 1755.4 | 1867.9 | 2294.9 | 2685.4 | 3430.0 | 3774.6 | 4053.6 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|---|---------------|--------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3599.9 | 4551.1 | 5660.2 | 7208.4 | 8669.3 | 9570.6 | 12253.9 | 15193.9 | 16594.1 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1428.2 | 1927.4 | 2240.5 | 3017.8 | 3934.3 | 4402.4 | 6017.0 | 7127.9 | 7984.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2171.7 | 2623.6 | 3419.7 | 4190.6 | 4734.9 | 5168.2 | 6236.9 | 8066.0 | 8610.1 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 583.0 | 692.5 | 814.6 | 1015.8 | 1282.4 | 1202.1 | 1402.0 | 1580.3 | 1792.4 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | -37.4 | -64.4 | -36.4 | -394.5 | 10.4 | 13.3 | 3.0 | -255.4 | -81.0 | | | |
| GROSS | 1626.1 | 1995.6 | 2641.4 | 3569.4 | 3442.1 | 3952.7 | 4831.8 | 6741.2 | 6898.7 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | ian peso, We | stern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 9865.0 | 12257.8 | 12589.7 | 14754.2 | 15355.5 | 11895.0 | 12500.4 | 13651.6 | 16906.0 | | | |
| prices | 4835.3 | 5939.0 | 5978.0 | 7030.7 | 7249.0 | 5544.0 | 6122.2 | 6907.2 | 8911.0 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 5029.7 | 6318.7 | 6611.7 | 7723.5 | 8106.4 | 6351.0 | 6378.2 | 6744.3 | 7995.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 1833.7 | 2099.1 | 2157.7 | 2540.9 | 2678.9 | 2125.0 | 2260.4 | 2438.1 | 2974.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 64.4 | 60.4 | 60.7 | 131.2 | 122.4 | 121.0 | 123.4 | 165.5 | 170.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 2102.1 | 2884.2 | 3222.1 | 4011.8 | 4343.8 | 3464.0 | 3467.3 | 3499.1 | 3920.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 1029.6 | 1275.1 | 1171.2 | 1039.7 | 961.3 | 641.0 | 527.1 | 641.6 | 931.0 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | *** | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in billions |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 13976.1 | 17067.4 | 19858.2 | 23098.1 | 26668.7 | 26907.8 | 30895.4 | 34408.5 | 37439.9 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 5639.6 | 6874.0 | 7943.0 | 9238.0 | 10353.3 | 10254.4 | 12357.3 | 14454.3 | 16125.2 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 8336.6 | 10193.5 | 11915.2 | 13860.1 | 16315.4 | 16653.4 | 18538.1 | 19954.2 | 21314.7 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3227.7 | 3859.1 | 4436.6 | 5303.1 | 5956.7 | 6156.3 | 6412.8 | 6557.6 | 7021.5 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 225.7 | 224.7 | 371.8 | 517.2 | 527.7 | 678.5 | 866.0 | 1019.6 | 1135.9 | | | |
| GROSS | 1465.6 | 1998.8 | 2233.8 | 2338.5 | 2961.6 | 2880.4 | 3166.6 | 3588.7 | 3983.2 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 3417.6 | 4111.0 | 4873.1 | 5701.3 | 6869.5 | 6938.1 | 8092.6 | 8788.2 | 9173.9 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | *** | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | ian peso, We | stern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 8458.2 | 10632.2 | 12561.6 | 15328.3 | 18457.5 | 19709.6 | 23128.5 | 26924.5 | 29802.5 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3538.2 | 4565.0 | 5603.9 | 6788.5 | 8060.8 | 8679.0 | 10702.8 | 12398.0 | 14099.7 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 4920.1 | 6067.2 | 6957.7 | 8539.8 | 10396.7 | 11030.6 | 12425.7 | 14526.5 | 15702.9 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 2073.4 | 2654.5 | 3366.5 | 4084.8 | 5011.1 | 5401.1 | 6000.3 | 6669.0 | 7647.3 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 98.7 | 92.2 | 107.3 | 180.0 | 226.4 | 320.2 | 354.4 | 303.9 | 204.1 | | | |
| GROSS | 1099.8 | 1529.9 | 2016.5 | 2580.6 | 3231.6 | 3115.1 | 3536.4 | 4604.8 | 4736.6 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 1648.1 | 1790.6 | 1467.4 | 1694.4 | 1927.6 | 2194.1 | 2534.6 | 2948.8 | 3114.8 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 13886.3 | 18193.9 | 22809.0 | 28141.8 | 31043.7 | 30350.5 | 31573.9 | 34169.7 | 37181.6 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2325.5 | 3218.1 | 4047.4 | 5030.4 | 5199.6 | 5151.1 | 5363.2 | 5789.4 | 6577.5 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 11560.7 | 14975.9 | 18761.7 | 23111.4 | 25844.1 | 25199.4 | 26210.7 | 28380.3 | 30604.1 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 2041.1 | 2797.4 | 3658.7 | 4455.8 | 4830.1 | 5058.6 | 5459.3 | 5465.4 | 5671.2 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 49.7 | 92.3 | 30.1 | 396.1 | 182.1 | 155.7 | 186.7 | 527.5 | -222.2 | | | |
| GROSS | 6867.9 | 8880.6 | 11094.7 | 13469.1 | 15464.4 | 14855.5 | 15463.5 | 16635.7 | 18647.3 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 2602.1 | 3205.5 | 3978.2 | 4790.5 | 5367.6 | 5129.6 | 5101.2 | 5751.7 | 6507.7 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|---|---------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 6305.4 | 7814.7 | 11653.1 | 15864.1 | 19054.4 | 22446.3 | 25490.6 | 26601.3 | 26938.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1951.2 | 2097.8 | 3046.7 | 4973.5 | 6108.3 | 7059.3 | 7818.3 | 8027.4 | 7224.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 4354.2 | 5716.9 | 8606.4 | 10890.7 | 12946.2 | 15387.0 | 17672.2 | 18573.9 | 19714.0 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3396.4 | 4308.6 | 6882.3 | 8562.9 | 10047.6 | 12026.3 | 13715.8 | 14437.7 | 15342.4 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 61.0 | 97.5 | 124.9 | 170.9 | 196.1 | 285.9 | 366.6 | 392.9 | 436.5 | | | |
| GROSS | 896.8 | 1310.8 | 1599.2 | 2156.9 | 2702.5 | 3074.7 | 3589.9 | 3743.4 | 3934.9 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|---------------|---------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 8361.6 | 11001.6 | 14801.3 | 18931.8 | 22433.1 | 26108.7 | 27832.0 | 30957.2 | 33305.6 | | | |
| prices | 2227.2 | 2838.1 | 3913.4 | 4831.9 | 5850.3 | 6856.2 | 7029.4 | 7918.5 | 8301.4 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 6134.4 | 8163.5 | 10887.9 | 14099.9 | 16582.9 | 19252.5 | 20802.6 | 23038.7 | 25004.2 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 3524.3 | 4566.2 | 6283.6 | 7700.7 | 8759.1 | 10071.8 | 11147.3 | 12372.5 | 13613.5 | | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 104.9 | 135.2 | 142.7 | 207.1 | 152.3 | 315.5 | 265.4 | 367.8 | 367.7 | | | |
| GROSS | 1534.2 | 2192.7 | 2736.7 | 3912.2 | 4627.9 | 5207.5 | 5193.0 | 5777.8 | 6070.1 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 971.1 | 1269.4 | 1725.0 | 2280.0 | 3043.7 | 3657.5 | 4196.9 | 4520.6 | 4952.8 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | stern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|---|---------------|--------------|----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | 369.0 | 424.0 | 494.2 | 568.5 | 682.4 | 725.7 | 767.5 | 818.5 | 867.9 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 369.0 | 424.0 | 494.2 | 568.5 | 682.4 | 725.7 | 767.5 | 818.5 | 867.9 | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 369.0 | 424.0 | 494.2 | 568.5 | 682.4 | 725.7 | 767.5 | 818.5 | 867.9 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Colombia | an peso, Wes | tern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | a in billions |
|--|--------------|-------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 2773.8 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Defence | 751.1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | 650.8 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Environment protection | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Housing and community amenities | 28.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health | 1091.2 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | 68.4 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | 1603.3 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social protection | 661.1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: (Other functions) | 25.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: General government final consumption expenditure | 7652.7 | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colombian peso, Western calendar year Data in billions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 100 Individual consumption expenditure of households Food and non-alcoholic 13336 1 16716.5 19144 0 22442 5 26541.9 27979 2 31460.0 35294 2 39067.8 beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics 2184.7 2802.6 3170.6 3904.4 4278.2 4599.9 5410.8 5938.0 6799.0 Clothing and footwear 2616.3 3261.3 3757.0 4358.0 5140.1 4793.0 5864.2 6423.7 6405.1 Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels 7402.0 9224.3 11423.9 13862.8 16167.1 17297.1 18793.2 20254.1 21932.7 Furnishings, household equipment and routine maintenance of the house 2585.5 3256.8 3769.7 4491.0 5035.6 5196.6 6025.7 6440.5 7031.1 Health 1932.9 2113.6 2679.3 2850.8 3545.4 3851.5 4316.4 5519.4 6353.8 Transport 5037.9 6100.2 6836.6 8441.3 9371.3 9894.8 11726.7 13663.7 15190.6 Communication 514.7 894.4 1211.7 1672.1 2379.7 2323.5 2692.6 3358.4 3817.8 Recreation and culture 3608.0 4507.2 1911.7 2359.3 3033.5 4093.6 5008.1 5740.5 6016.0 1222.0 1480.3 2468.5 3722.4 4729.2 5504.8 5785.8 6488.2 6748.0 Education Restaurants and hotels 3875.9 6750.6 3057.0 4543.7 4904.8 5667.8 6024.3 7520.4 8168.6 Miscellaneous goods and 5115.6 2473 1 3065.0 3800.3 4589 9 6122.7 6523.8 7235 2 services 5319.1 Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in domestic market 44273.9 55150.3 65838.5 78847.9 92065.5 97291.2 109956.8 123164.8 134765.6 Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents 145.3 200.1 1221.9 1448.5 1687.2 1890.3 2333.8 2809.1 2866.4 Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by 1259.2 1745.2 2936.7 2596.4 non-residents 1225.9 1415.1 2276.2 Equals: Household final 44419.3 55350.4 65834.6 79037.2 92337.7 97436.3 110014.4 123037.1 135035.6 consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure of non-profit institutions serving households (NPISHs) Equals: NPISHs final 202.9 236.4 consumption expenditure Individual consumption expenditure of general government Housing Health 2052 8 2765.5 3586 6 4535.7 5555.9 6589 2 6574 5 7287 1 73198 Recreation and culture 195.9 145.4 244.1 314.9 368.9 464.0 526.9 500.4 536.0 Education 1739.6 2343.5 3381.4 4197.8 4399.9 5106.1 5718.4 6221.5 6716.2 Social protection Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government 3937.8 5304.9 7212.1 9048.4 10324.7 12159.3 12819.8 14008.9 14571.9 Equals: Total actual individual consumption 48448.0 60766.7 73177.7 88242.1 102845.9 109790.5 123037.1 137250.4 149844.0

^a Net of direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| , | oian peso, We | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------|---------------|------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (only to be deducted if FISIM | 111074.7 | 138844.9 | 165504.4 | 198971.8 | 229161.9 | 240714.7 | 280252.6 | 306399.0 | 333792.0 | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 3047.6 | 4610.9 | 6157.4 | 7451.1 | 8071.1 | 7308.8 | 6778.0 | 7503.9 | 7906.8 | | | |
| products | 5227.4 | 6991.7 | 7664.1 | 9788.4 | 10115.8 | 10421.3 | 13549.8 | 15878.0 | 17305.5 | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 5415.8 | 7113.7 | 7792.3 | 9847.9 | 10291.4 | 10694.8 | 13818.8 | 16086.5 | 17376.8 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 188.3 | 122.0 | 128.1 | 59.5 | 175.6 | 273.6 | 269.0 | 208.5 | 71.3 | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | a 48769.3 | 61397.5 | 72457.1 | 87052.7 | 98794.3 | 99571.0 | 118906.1 | 133718.0 | 147645.7 | | | |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed | 67532.9 | 84439.1 | 100711.4 | 121707.5 | 140483.3 | 151565.0 | 174896.3 | 188559.0 | 203451.0 | | | |
| capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 67532.9 | 84439.1 | 100711.4 | 121707.5 | 140483.3 | 151565.0 | 174896.3 | 188559.0 | 203451.0 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 23780.9 | 29558.6 | 37367.1 | 45299.5 | 52104.5 | 56482.1 | 62118.1 | 66173.3 | 72046.7 | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 6154.7 | 8077.2 | 9093.7 | 11935.7 | 12535.6 | 13411.7 | 17035.2 | 19852.7 | 20836.6 | | | |
| imports | 6558.5 | 8518.1 | 9766.5 | 12598.9 | 13263.0 | 14242.5 | 18048.5 | 20914.5 | 22779.1 | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 5415.8 | 7113.7 | 7792.3 | 9847.9 | 10291.4 | 10694.8 | 13818.8 | 16086.5 | 17376.8 | | | |
| production | 1142.7 | 1404.4 | 1974.2 | 2751.0 | 2971.5 | 3547.6 | 4229.7 | 4828.0 | 5402.4 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 403.7 | 440.9 | 672.8 | 663.2 | 727.4 | 830.8 | 1013.2 | 1061.8 | 1942.5 | | | |
| Subsidies on products | 188.3 | 122.0 | 128.1 | 59.5 | 175.6 | 273.6 | 269.0 | 208.5 | 71.3 | | | |
| Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 215.4 | 318.9 | 544.6 | 603.7 | 551.7 | 557.2 | 744.2 | 853.3 | 1871.2 | | | |
| GROSS | 18721.9 | 24145.4 | 29344.3 | 35514.1 | 41256.9 | 45520.6 | 54278.2 | 57954.0 | 62646.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 18875.4 | 22658.0 | 24906.3 | 28958.2 | 34586.3 | 36150.6 | 41464.7 | 44578.7 | 47922.5 | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 18721.9 | 24145.4 | 29344.3 | 35514.1 | 41256.9 | 45520.6 | 54278.2 | 57954.0 | 62646.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 18875.4 | 22658.0 | 24906.3 | 28958.2 | 34586.3 | 36150.6 | 41464.7 | 44578.7 | 47922.5 | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 23781.7 | 29562.2 | 37376.4 | 45308.7 | 52129.4 | 56514.9 | 62159.5 | 66225.2 | 72078.5 | | | |
| Taxes on production and mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 6154.7 | 8077.2 | 9093.7 | 11935.7 | 12535.6 | 13411.7 | 17035.3 | 19852.7 | 20836.6 | | | |
| imports | 6558.5 | 8518.1 | 9766.5 | 12598.9 | 13263.0 | 14242.5 | 18048.5 | 20914.5 | 22779.1 | | | |
| Taxes on products | 5415.8 | 7113.7 | 7792.3 | 9847.9 | 10291.4 | 10694.8 | 13818.8 | 16086.5 | 17376.8 | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 1142.7 | 1404.4 | 1974.2 | 2751.0 | 2971.5 | 3547.6 | 4229.7 | 4828.0 | 5402.2 | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 403.7 | 440.9 | 672.8 | 663.2 | 727.4 | 830.8 | 1013.2 | 1061.8 | 1942.5 | | | |
| Subsidies on products | 188.3 | 122.0 | 128.1 | 59.5 | 175.6 | 273.6 | 269.0 | 208.5 | 71.3 | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | 215.4 | 318.9 | 544.6 | 603.7 | 551.7 | 557.2 | 744.2 | 853.3 | 1871.2 | | | |
| Property income | 17509.3 | 26058.0 | 31342.4 | 36041.6 | 43675.8 | 46261.9 | 42775.3 | 48857.7 | 48301.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|--------------------|------------------|---------------------|-----------|----------|----------|--------------------|--------------------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 18710.2 | 27503.3 | 33480.0 | 38756.5 | 46210.9 | 49102.4 | 47589.1 | 54923.1 | 55476.0 | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 66332.8 | 82997.4 | 98583.1 | 119001.8 | 137973.1 | 148757.3 | 170123.8 | 182545.3 | 196308.2 | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | y distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 66332.8 | 82997.4 | 98583.1 | 119001.8 | 137973.1 | 148757.3 | 170123.8 | 182545.3 | 196308.2 | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 3810.9 | 4653.4 | 5737.9 | 6760.1 | 7464.0 | 9342.4 | 10789.8 | 13297.8 | 15003.5 | | | |
| Social contributions | 3760.2 | 5208.3 | 6928.7 | 9105.4 | 10461.4 | 11202.9 | 12433.3 | 13920.7 | 13667.6 | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 2852.0 | 3559.9 | 4677.9 | 7099.2 | 7345.8 | 8285.7 | 10002.8 | 13581.6 | 14909.7 | | | |
| Other current transfers | 9134.0 | 13064.7 | 15133.2 | 17628.1 | 19649.5 | 22330.7 | 23689.6 | 28073.6 | 33409.4 | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | y distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 3810.9 | 4653.4 | 5737.9 | 6760.1 | 7464.0 | 9342.4 | 10789.8 | 13297.8 | 15003.5 | | | |
| Social contributions | 3760.2 | 5208.3 | 6928.7 | 9105.4 | 10461.4 | 11202.9 | 12433.3 | 13920.7 | 13667.6 | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 2852.0 | 3559.9 | 4677.9 | 7099.2 | 7345.8 | 8285.7 | 10002.8 | 13581.6 | 14909.7 | | | |
| Other current transfers | 5676.0 | 8528.5 | 11175.2 | 13483.0 | 15146.6 | 19508.9 | 20099.6 | 23534.3 | 25897.3 | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 69790.7 | 87533.6 | 102541.0 | 123146.9 | 142476.0 | 151579.1 | 173713.8 | 187084.8 | 203820.3 | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of c | | | | | 151575.1 | 173713.0 | 107004.0 | 203020.3 | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | | • | | | | 4545704 | 470740.0 | 407004.0 | 202020 2 | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | 69790.7 | 87533.6 | 102541.0 | 123146.9 | 142476.0 | 151579.1 | 173713.8 | 187084.8 | 203820.3 | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | 313.7 | 134.7 | 187.6 | 143.2 | 120.8 | 136.8 | 204.9 | 764.4 | 2204.3 | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of c | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 54284.5 | 68084.1 | 84088.2 | 103439.5 | 121049.1 | 131218.9 | 147274.4 | 162509.8 | 175119.3 | | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 48448.0 | 60766.7 | 73177.7 | 88242.1 | 102845.8 | 109790.5 | 123037.1 | 137250.4 | 149843.9 | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 5836.5 | 7317.4 | 10910.5 | 15197.4 | 18203.2 | 21428.4 | 24237.3 | 25259.5 | 25275.3 | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | 313.7 | 134.7 | 187.6 | 143.2 | 120.8 | 136.8 | 204.9 | 764.4 | 2204.3 | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 15506.2 | 19449.5 | 18452.8 | 19707.4 | 21426.9 | 20360.2 | 26439.4 | 24574.8 | 28700.9 | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Cl | nanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 15506.2 | 19449.5 | 18452.8 | 19707.4 | 21426.9 | 20360.2 | 26439.4 | 24574.8 | 28700.9 | | | |
| less payable | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 342.1 b | 336.3 ^b | 578.1 b | 1108.5 ^b | 797.9 b | 539.9 | 532.9 b | 465.9 ^b | 386.9 ^b | | | |
| payable | 342.1 b | 336.3 ^b | 578.1 b | 1108.5 ^b | 797.9 b | 539.9 | 532.9 b | 465.9 ^b | 386.9 ь | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 15506.2 | 19449.5 | 18452.8 | 19707.4 | 21426.9 | 20360.2 | 26439.4 | 24574.8 | 28700.9 | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | | | 21720.3 | 20000.2 | 20403.4 | ∠+314.0 | 20100.9 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 17246.8 | 21784.2 | 22308.5 | 25465.8 | 27714.7 | 19521.8 | 23942.0 | 26879.6 | 31065.0 | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation Changes in inventories | 15727.3 | 18911.1 | 21749.5 462.0 | 24591.8 | 26602.6 | 20079.1 | 21951.5 | 25695.3 | 29554.1 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 1496.6 | 2806.1 | 462.0 | 707.7 | 941.1 | -724.5 | 1793.4 | 967.4 | 1268.3 | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | 23.0 | 67.0 | 97.1 | 166.4 | 171.0 | 167.2 | 197.1 | 217.0 | 242.6 | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -1740.7 | -2334.7 | -3855.7 | -5758.4 | -6287.8 | 838.4 | 2497.3 | -2304.9 | -2364.1 | | | |
| \ / | - | | | 2.00.7 | | 200.1 | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-------------|------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 30451.9 | 36574.0 | 41610.1 | 59890.6 | 34891.2 | 30986.8 | 31151.7 | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 4969.9 | 7763.4 | 4172.6 | 8699.6 | 5044.4 | 5383.2 | 6804.7 | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 5656.1 | 4965.2 | 12227.3 | 8865.1 | 7929.9 | 9670.4 | 10844.4 | | | | | |
| Loans | 9916.2 | 11323.8 | 11780.7 | 16261.8 | 6832.3 | -904.4 | -4465.9 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | 2570.6 | 3113.0 | 4428.7 | 13259.5 | 4710.1 | 4939.2 | 7730.3 | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 652.6 | 642.7 | 1625.9 | 2049.1 | 2820.1 | 3832.4 | 3490.3 | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net | 6686.6 | 8765.9 | 7375.0 | 10755.5 | 7554.4 | 8066.2 | 6748.0 | | | | | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account | -135.8 | 1322.0 | 468.4 | 772.5 | 847.9 | 139.4 | -171.1 | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -1604.9 | -3656.7 | -4324.1 | -6530.9 | -7135.7 | 699.0 | 2668.4 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 28847.0 | 32917.3 | 37286.0 | 53359.7 | 27755.5 | 31685.8 | 33820.2 | | *** | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | 6.3 | 56.9 | 33.3 | 131.1 | 311.1 | -411.9 | 12.8 | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 5421.0 | 6516.0 | 5015.7 | 8289.6 | 3774.7 | 5268.3 | 7762.2 | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 5928.0 | 4607.5 | 11616.5 | 9352.7 | 4710.6 | 9588.5 | 12614.4 | | | | | |
| Loans | 8299.7 | 10410.7 | 8928.6 | 13784.8 | 6703.5 | 1929.7 | -1082.2 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 2214.8 | 2686.3 | 2957.6 | 9321.3 | 1866.7 | 2761.0 | 4118.6 | *** | *** | | | |
| reserves | 655.7 | 624.6 | 1655.8 | 2051.1 | 2822.2 | 3785.4 | 3514.9 | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 6321.5 | 8015.3 | 7078.4 | 10429.0 | 7566.7 | 8764.9 | 6879.5 | | | | | |

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | ian peso, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|--|----------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | /.I External a | account of o | goods and s | ervices - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | 14127.3 | 17701.4 | 20992.9 | 25261.0 | 29363.2 | 26982.7 | 33926.2 | 39308.0 | 42112.6 | | | |
| Imports of goods | 12133.1 | 15266.8 | 17780.2 | 21591.1 | 24877.4 | 22049.4 | 27728.5 | 31872.2 | 34609.0 | | | |
| Imports of services | 1994.2 | 2434.6 | 3212.7 | 3670.0 | 4485.8 | 4933.2 | 6197.7 | 7435.9 | 7503.6 | | | |
| \ | /.l External a | account of g | goods and s | ervices - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 10128.8 | 12272.2 | 15307.6 | 18063.3 | 21082.8 | 27807.0 | 37606.0 | 38477.4 | 39379.6 | | | |
| Exports of goods | 8904.1 | 10791.7 | 13173.2 | 15831.6 | 18562.1 | 24912.0 | 33940.9 | 34136.2 | 35285.9 | | | |
| Exports of services | 1224.7 | 1480.5 | 2134.4 | 2231.7 | 2520.7 | 2895.0 | 3665.1 | 4341.1 | 4093.7 | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 3998.5 | 5429.2 | 5685.3 | 7197.8 | 8280.4 | -824.3 | -3679.8 | 830.7 | 2732.9 | | | |
| \ | /.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 3998.5 | 5429.2 | 5685.3 | 7197.8 | 8280.4 | -824.3 | -3679.8 | 830.7 | 2732.9 | | | |

 ^a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^b Discrepancy between Total Economy and the sum of domestic sectors.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|------------|--------------|------------|---------------|------------|---------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1.7 | 1.8 | 3.1 | 12.6 | 11.5 | 11.7 | 25.5 | 28.1 | 34.0 | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | *** | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, | 1786.9 | 2079.5 | 2898.6 | 3690.5 | 3756.7 | 4187.7 | 6940.3 | 8087.1 | 8893.0 | | | |
| wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 294.2 | 369.0 | 433.2 | 464.0 | 230.9 | 436.2 | 497.2 | 693.5 | 763.0 | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| ` | /.II External | account of | primary inco | ome and cu | rrent transfe | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 2.5 | 5.5 | 12.4 | 21.7 | 36.5 | 44.5 | 66.9 | 80.0 | 65.8 | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | ••• | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Property income | 586.0 | 634.2 | 760.9 | 975.7 | 1221.6 | 1347.2 | 2126.4 | 2021.8 | 1718.0 | | | |
| Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 3752.1 | 4905.2 | 4391.1 | 4609.0 | 4733.8 | 3258.0 | 4087.2 | 5232.8 | 8275.1 | | | |
| pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | | 2334.7 | 3855.7 | 5758.4 | 6287.8 | -838.4 | -2497.3 | 2304.9 | 2364.1 | | | |
| | /.III.1 Capital | | | | | | 2-107.0 | 2004.3 | 2004.1 | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | 1740.7 | 2334.7 | 3855.7 | 5758.4 | 6287.8 | -838.4 | -2497.3 | 2304.9 | 2364.1 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | ••• | ••• | *** | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|------------|---------|---------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.III.1 Capita | l account - (| Changes in | accate | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | v.iii. i Oapita | r account - v | Jilanges III | 433013 | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | *** | *** | *** | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 1740.7 | 2334.7 | 3855.7 | 5758.4 | 6287.8 | -838.4 | -2497.3 | 2304.9 | 2364.1 | | | |
| | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes i | n liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 1006.9 | -633.0 | 2073.9 | 2532.2 | -1719.0 | 2678.9 | 5144.5 | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 397.1 | -1208.9 | 843.2 | -414.3 | -1404.3 | -141.4 | 831.5 | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 605.5 | 157.2 | 1283.8 | 1667.9 | -2113.0 | 1511.2 | 3173.9 | | | | | |
| Loans | -11.5 | 156.9 | -164.2 | 328.2 | 419.0 | 252.6 | -561.9 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | 125.4 | 187.8 | 11.8 | 934.4 | 1306.4 | 228.6 | 738.1 | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 3.1 | -18.1 | 29.9 | 110.2 | 107.7 | -10.6 | 10.3 | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | -118.9 | 92.0 | 69.4 | -94.2 | -34.8 | 838.5 | 952.6 | | | | | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and Capital Account | 135.8 | -1322.0 | -468.4 | -772.5 | -848.0 | -139.4 | 171.1 | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 1604.9 | 3656.7 | 4324.1 | 6530.9 | 7135.7 | -699.0 | -2668.4 | | | | | |
| , | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes i | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 2611.8 | 3023.7 | 6410.9 | 9063.1 | 5416.7 | 1979.9 | 2476.1 | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | -6.3 | -56.9 | -33.3 | -131.1 | -311.1 | 411.9 | -12.8 | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | -54.1 | 38.5 | 13.0 | -4.3 | -134.6 | -26.5 | -126.0 | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 333.6 | 515.0 | 1894.5 | 1180.2 | 1106.4 | 1593.0 | 1404.0 | | | | | |
| Loans | 1605.0 | 1070.0 | 2688.0 | 2805.5 | 547.7 | -2581.6 | -3945.6 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | 481.2 | 614.5 | 1482.8 | 4872.5 | 4149.9 | 2406.8 | 4349.7 | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | 108.2 | 105.6 | 36.4 | -14.3 | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 246.2 | 842.6 | 365.9 | 232.2 | -47.1 | 139.8 | 821.1 | | | | | |

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | bian peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|------------------------------|---------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | 47274.8 | 59596.2 | 70472.6 | 84275.6 | 96725.0 | 101214.4 | 124081.6 | 136147.5 | 149779.7 | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices | 24403.4 | 30665.1 | 35473.2 | 41960.9 | 48023.0 | 47865.5 | 61697.4 | 69645.7 | 78729.9 | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, in | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 22871.4 | 28931.0 | 34999.4 | 42314.7 | 48702.0 | 53348.9 | 62384.3 | 66501.8 | 71049.8 | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|-----------|----------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED ODGGG | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | t - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 22871.4 | 28931.0 | 34999.4 | 42314.7 | 48702.0 | 53348.9 | 62384.3 | 66501.8 | 71049.8 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 8638.2 | 10493.9 | 11953.8 | 14433.5 | 16955.2 | 17388.7 | 19470.9 | 20617.8 | 22559.5 | | | |
| subsidies on production | 486.3 | 512.6 | 818.7 | 952.5 | 1395.7 | 1740.8 | 2024.8 | 2040.2 | 1941.8 | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 627.8 | 684.2 | 991.4 | 1485.6 | 1628.0 | 1929.9 | 2338.2 | 2584.9 | 2546.9 | | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | 141.5 | 171.6 | 172.7 | 533.1 | 232.3 | 189.1 | 313.3 | 544.7 | 605.1 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 13746.9 | 17924.6 | 22226.9 | 26928.6 | 30351.1 | 34219.4 | 40888.5 | 43843.7 | 46548.5 | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 13746.9 | 17924.6 | 22226.9 | 26928.6 | 30351.1 | 34219.4 | 40888.5 | 43843.7 | 46548.5 | | | |
| Property income | 2247.7 | 2956.3 | 3668.5 | 4527.7 | 5123.9 | 5589.5 | 6229.3 | 7023.5 | 7487.0 | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 7669.8 | 9985.5 | 12362.3 | 15395.3 | 17444.8 | 19432.0 | 23096.0 | 25468.1 | 27299.4 | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 8324.8 | 10895.5 | 13533.1 | 16060.9 | 18030.3 | 20376.8 | 24021.7 | 25399.0 | 26736.1 | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | ; | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 8324.8 | 10895.5 | 13533.1 | 16060.9 | 18030.3 | 20376.8 | 24021.7 | 25399.0 | 26736.1 | | | |
| Social contributions | | 771.6 | 762.3 | 1110.1 | 1336.7 | 1430.3 | 1765.9 | 1600.7 | 543.8 | | | |
| Other current transfers | 113.4 | 184.7 | 175.2 | 229.2 | 410.6 | 295.2 | 829.1 | 281.9 | 366.6 | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 2473.8 | 3065.0 | 3848.0 | 4590.7 | 5124.0 | 6362.5 | 8044.9 | 10305.6 | 11431.8 | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 595.5 | 771.6 | 762.3 | 1110.1 | 1336.7 | 1430.3 | 1765.9 | 1600.7 | 543.8 | | | |
| Other current transfers | 658.4 | 1000.9 | 1281.9 | 1305.5 | 2207.7 | 1871.0 | 1737.0 | 1445.7 | 1433.9 | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 5306.1 | 7014.3 | 8578.3 | 10393.8 | 11109.1 | 12438.5 | 15068.7 | 13929.6 | 14236.9 | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 5306.1 | 7014.3 | 8578.3 | 10393.8 | 11109.1 | 12438.5 | 15068.7 | 13929.6 | 14236.9 | | | |
| | — II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 5306.1 | 7014.3 | 8578.3 | 10393.8 | 11109.1 | 12438.5 | 15068.7 | 13929.6 | 14236.9 | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Cl | nanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 5306.1 | 7014.3 | 8578.3 | 10393.8 | 11109.1 | 12438.5 | 15068.7 | 13929.6 | 14236.9 | | | |
| less payable | 143.8 | 163.1 | 113.3 | -17.0 | 166.8 | 184.8 | 400.5 | 187.0 | 214.2 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 143.8 | 163.1 | 119.2 | 244.8 | 368.8 | 185.6 | 400.6 | 187.0 | 214.2 | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | 5.9 | 261.8 | 202.0 | 0.7 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 5449.9 | 7177.4 | 8691.6 | 10376.9 | 11275.9 | 12623.3 | 15469.3 | 14116.5 | 14451.1 | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 8590.9 | 11156.9 | 12564.0 | 13650.5 | 15417.5 | 11661.8 | 16484.7 | 17338.2 | 19134.8 | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | 8857.8 | 11866.6 | 12624.8 | 14833.0 | 11700.7 | 13948.6 | 15475.0 | 17753.1 | | | |
| Changes in inventories | 1418.9 | 2293.2 | 696.3 | 1023.6 | 585.1 | -65.6 | 2587.8 | 1740.2 | 1297.4 | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-------------|------------|----------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | 4.2 | 5.9 | 1.3 | 2.1 | -0.6 | 26.7 | -51.7 | 123.0 | 84.2 | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | 643.8 | 554.2 | 744.3 | 1044.8 | 984.6 | 764.1 | 438.0 | -94.4 | 801.9 | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -3784.8 | -4533.7 | -4616.9 | -4318.4 | -5176.2 | 197.3 | -1453.4 | -3127.3 | -5485.6 | | | |
| I | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | ı | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 10635.8 | 13379.8 | 15548.6 | 26609.9 | 9695.1 | 6779.6 | 8998.7 | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 206.5 | 32.6 | 59.7 | 134.4 | 70.6 | 480.4 | -373.6 | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 50.5 | 398.0 | 319.8 | 703.2 | -44.0 | 1082.7 | 407.7 | | | | | |
| Loans | 4046.6 | 5045.9 | 6577.6 | 7247.4 | 4131.5 | -1259.4 | -405.0 | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Shares and other equity | 1897.8 | 2281.7 | 3328.4 | 12713.3 | 4191.9 | 1579.3 | 5161.9 | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 177.0 | 152.2 | 277.5 | 9.8 | 90.3 | -123.9 | -21.5 | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net | 4257.3 | 5469.3 | 4985.6 | 5801.9 | 1254.8 | 5020.5 | 4229.3 | | | | | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account | -222.5 | -1340.3 | 915.0 | 781.9 | -1061.4 | -175.3 | 827.8 | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -3562.4 | -3193.4 | -5531.8 | -5100.4 | -4114.8 | 372.6 | -2281.2 | | | | | |
| ı | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 7073.4 | 10186.3 | 10016.9 | 21509.6 | 5580.3 | 7152.3 | 6717.5 | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 1048.5 | 2359.4 | 1865.1 | 2598.5 | -811.8 | 3336.5 | 5820.4 | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 1446.8 | 839.3 | 1798.5 | 2959.0 | 1697.8 | -262.7 | -590.8 | | | | | |
| Loans | 6.7 | 231.5 | 86.6 | 1564.6 | 66.3 | 575.2 | -535.9 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 1800.3 | 1286.0 | 2441.8 | 8032.1 | 1388.3 | 1336.2 | 1059.4 | | | | | |
| reserves | 118.2 | 78.1 | 118.6 | 197.1 | -10.8 | 42.5 | 42.0 | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 2653.0 | 5392.0 | 3706.3 | 6158.0 | 3250.5 | 2124.7 | 922.4 | | | | | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 5331.8 | 7570.9 | 9752.4 | 11908.3 | 12437.7 | 11307.6 | 11448.3 | 12723.1 | 14156.4 | | | |
| | I. Production | account - U | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 1734.3 | 2492.7 | 3189.5 | 3811.2 | 3842.4 | 3813.3 | 3822.9 | 3931.7 | 4503.5 | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 3597.5 | 5078.2 | 6562.9 | 8097.0 | 8595.3 | 7494.4 | 7625.5 | 8791.4 | 9652.8 | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | *** | *** | ••• | | | *** | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 3597.5 | 5078.2 | 6562.9 | 8097.0 | 8595.3 | 7494.4 | 7625.5 | 8791.4 | 9652.8 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 1287.9 | 1808.7 | 2492.3 | 2859.2 | 3141.6 | 3331.9 | 3393.2 | 3280.3 | 3415.6 | | | |
| subsidies on production | 6.4 | 40.9 | -111.1 | 249.8 | 58.1 | 11.0 | 16.6 | 295.4 | -430.7 | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 80.2 | 188.3 | 260.8 | 320.4 | 377.5 | 379.2 | 447.5 | 604.0 | 835.5 | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 73.9 | 147.3 | 371.9 | 70.6 | 319.4 | 368.2 | 430.9 | 308.6 | 1266.2 | | | |
| GROSS | 2303.2 | 3228.5 | 4181.7 | 4988.1 | 5395.6 | 4151.4 | 4215.7 | 5215.6 | 6667.9 | | | |
| ODEDATING CURRING | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 2303.2 | 3228.5 | 4181.7 | 4988.1 | 5395.6 | 4151.4 | 4215.7 | 5215.6 | 6667.9 | | | |
| Property income | 8727.6 | 14450.8 | 17491.0 | 19068.3 | 23702.4 | 21691.7 | 17954.2 | 19793.8 | 19757.9 | | | |
| Adjustment entry for FISIM (balanced by Nominal Sector | -3047.6 | -4610.9 | -6157.4 | -7451.1 | -8071.1 | -7308.8 | -6778.0 | -7504.0 | -7906.8 | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 5943.5 | 10400.7 | 12088.2 | 12487.4 | 16977.9 | 16382.1 | 11040.7 | 13621.9 | 10795.2 | | | |
| NCOMES | 2039.7 | 2667.7 | 3427.1 | 4117.9 | 4049.0 | 2152.2 | 4351.1 | 3883.5 | 7723.7 | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 2039.7 | 2667.7 | 3427.1 | 4117.9 | 4049.0 | 2152.2 | 4351.1 | 3883.5 | 7723.7 | | | |
| Social contributions | 105.3 | 292.9 | 679.5 | 1030.2 | 1306.0 | 2041.6 | 2628.2 | 3008.8 | 3228.1 | | | |
| Other current transfers | 865.4 | 1608.7 | 1201.1 | 1480.1 | 2316.7 | 2693.0 | 2263.4 | 1791.2 | 1748.3 | | | |
| _ | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 229.3 | 237.4 | 334.8 | 426.8 | 501.3 | 744.0 | 469.8 | 460.3 | 729.9 | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 105.3 | 197.5 | 515.0 | 1030.2 | 1306.0 | 2041.6 | 2628.2 | 2959.2 | 4367.9 | | | |
| Other current transfers | 1017.7 | 1798.2 | 1480.0 | 1701.3 | 2663.4 | 2912.2 | 2583.6 | 2734.4 | 3179.7 | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 1658.1 | 2336.3 | 2977.9 | 3469.9 | 3201.1 | 1189.1 | 3561.1 | 2529.7 | 4422.7 | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 1658.1 | 2336.3 | 2977.9 | 3469.9 | 3201.1 | 1189.1 | 3561.1 | 2529.7 | 4422.7 | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of 0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | 313.7 | 134.7 | 187.6 | 143.2 | 120.8 | 136.8 | 204.9 | 764.4 | 2204.3 | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 1344.4 | 2201.7 | 2790.3 | 3326.8 | 3080.3 | 1052.2 | 3356.2 | 1765.3 | 2218.4 | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 1344.4 | 2201.7 | 2790.3 | 3326.8 | 3080.3 | 1052.2 | 3356.2 | 1765.3 | 2218.4 | | | |
| ess payable | 50.8 | -139.3 | 117.0 | 311.8 | 63.8 | 116.6 | 0.0 | 89.5 | 0.0 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | 284.8 | 436.2 | 63.8 | 125.7 | 0.0 | 89.5 | 0.0 | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 47.7 | 139.3 | 167.8 | 124.4 | 0.0 | 9.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 1395.2 | 2062.4 | 2907.3 | 3638.5 | 3144.1 | 1168.9 | 3356.2 | 1854.8 | 2218.4 | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 355.8 | 1251.9 | 1011.6 | 1637.4 | 1797.6 | 1579.3 | 732.9 | 307.2 | 124.4 | | | |
| formation | 366.2 | 1216.5 | 971.9 | 1554.4 | 957.7 | 829.6 | 486.6 | 217.8 | -5.5 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 40.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | -21.5 11.1 | 13.8 21.5 | 3.6 36.2 | 18.9 64.1 | 784.2 55.7 | 725.1 24.6 | 51.5 194.7 | 69.5 19.9 | 8.6 121.3 | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | 11.1 | 21.5 | 30.2 | 04.1 | 55.7 | 24.0 | 194.7 | 19.9 | 121.3 | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | 126.5 | 126.6 | 152.6 | 187.0 | 78.3 | 45.2 | 43.6 | -114.1 | -34.1 | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 912.9 | 683.6 | 1743.1 | 1814.1 | 1268.2 | -455.6 | 2579.7 | 1661.7 | 2128.2 | | | |
| II | I.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 12751.3 | 14800.6 | 15565.4 | 17705.5 | 13448.3 | 8919.7 | 8697.1 | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 4810.0 | 7589.3 | 4121.5 | 8376.9 | 4707.7 | 4958.8 | 4187.8 | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 4544.0 | 2630.4 | 7619.5 | 3152.1 | 4568.0 | 113.7 | -354.8 | | | | | |
| Loans | 1436.8 | 1780.4 | 716.8 | 2751.4 | -1365.8 | -3842.3 | -1245.4 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 672.7 | 831.3 | 1100.3 | 546.2 | 548.1 | 3359.3 | 2553.3 | | | | | |
| reserves | 512.1 | 661.3 | 1270.5 | 1871.9 | 2683.9 | 3591.2 | 3663.4 | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | 775.6 | 1307.8 | 736.8 | 1007.0 | 2306.4 | 739.0 | -107.2 | | | | | |
| and Capital Account | 396.3 | 2000.7 | 155.0 | 18.1 | 432.1 | 7.3 | 149.7 | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 516.7 | -1317.0 | 1588.1 | 1796.0 | 836.1 | -462.9 | 2430.1 | | | | | |
| | I.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 13268.0 | 13483.6 | 17153.5 | 19501.5 | 14284.2 | 8456.8 | 11127.1 | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | 6.3 | 56.9 | 33.3 | 131.1 | 311.1 | -411.9 | 12.8 | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 974.1 | 71.7 | 1243.6 | 753.9 | 6234.9 | -586.7 | 244.0 | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 1503.9 | 1312.3 | 5030.7 | 4116.5 | 339.9 | 8908.1 | 12422.7 | | | | | |
| Loans | 8737.2 | 9989.3 | 8730.2 | 11262.4 | 6344.2 | 841.4 | -2678.3 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 278.8 | 884.1 | 843.3 | 1731.9 | -604.3 | -338.5 | -333.9 | | | | | |
| reserves | 134.7 | 93.1 | 235.5 | 112.8 | 107.7 | -10.6 | -10.4 | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 1633.1 | 1076.0 | 1036.9 | 1392.9 | 1550.9 | 55.1 | 1470.2 | | | | | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | oian peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|------------------------------|---------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | 11081.6 | 14378.8 | 20581.2 | 26893.0 | 32205.7 | 38058.8 | 41816.1 | 44725.9 | 46418.7 | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices | 3686.8 | 4327.6 | 6203.5 | 9003.7 | 10988.3 | 13221.6 | 13657.3 | 14513.9 | 13739.3 | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 7394.8 | 10051.2 | 14377.7 | 17889.3 | 21217.4 | 24837.2 | 28158.8 | 30212.0 | 32679.4 | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 1760.5 | 2573.3 | 2834.6 | 3781.9 | 4627.9 | 5321.1 | 5841.8 | 6326.6 | 6720.4 | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | 5634.3 | 7477.9 | 11543.1 | 14107.4 | 16589.6 | 19516.1 | 22317.0 | 23885.4 | 25959.0 | | | |

| 1004 | 1005 | 1006 | 1007 | 1000 | 1000 | 2000 | 2004 | 2002 | 2002 | 2004 | 200 |
|-----------------|---|---|--|--|------------|--|---------|---------|------|------|-----|
| | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| 7394.8 | 10051.2 | 14377.7 | 17889.3 | 21217.4 | 24837.2 | 28158.8 | 30212.0 | 32679.4 | | | |
| II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| 5698.6 | 7347.3 | 11414.4 | 14120.2 | 16192.2 | 19247.7 | 21641.3 | 23196.7 | 25037.2 | | | |
| 132.3 | 199.5 | 220.7 | 289.1 | 327.4 | 468.0 | 579.0 | 622.7 | 685.4 | | | |
| _ 132.3 | 199.5 | 220.7 | 289.1 | 327.4 | 468.0 | 579.0 | 622.7 | 685.4 | | | |
| | 2504.4 | 2742 6 | 3479.9 | 4697 9 | 5121 5 | 5938 4 | 6392.7 | 6956.9 | | | |
| _ | | | | | 3121.3 | 3330.4 | 0002.1 | 0330.3 | | | |
| | • | • | | | F404 F | 5000 1 | 0000 = | 0050.0 | | | |
| _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 6154.7 | 8077.2 | 9093.7 | 11935.7 | 12535.5 | 13411.7 | 17035.3 | 19852.7 | 20836.6 | | | |
| 6558.5 | 8518.1 | 9766.5 | 12598.9 | 13262.9 | 14242.5 | 18048.5 | 20914.5 | 22779.1 | | | |
| 5415.8 | 7113.7 | 7792.3 | 9847.9 | 10291.4 | 10694.8 | 13818.8 | 16086.5 | 17376.8 | | | |
| 1142.7 | 1404.4 | 1974.2 | 2751.0 | 2971.5 | 3547.6 | 4229.7 | 4828.0 | 5402.4 | | | |
| 403.7 | 440.9 | 672.8 | 663.2 | 727.4 | 830.8 | 1013.2 | 1061.8 | 1942.5 | | | |
| 188.3 | 122.0 | 128.1 | 59.5 | 175.6 | 273.6 | 269.0 | 208.5 | 71.3 | | | |
| 215.4 | 318.9 | 544.6 | 603.7 | 551.7 | 557.2 | 744.0 | 853.3 | 1871.2 | | | |
| 2041.0 | 2783.1 | 3321.8 | 4370.4 | 4410.8 | 6187.9 | 6872.0 | 8944.4 | 8069.6 | | | |
| II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| 941.8 | 1570.1 | 2519.1 | 2943.5 | 2777.4 | 5258.0 | 6461.5 | 9034.4 | 9983.8 | | | |
| 8817.9 | 11794.5 | 12639.1 | 16842.5 | 18866.8 | 19463.0 | 23384.1 | 26155.4 | 25879.2 | | | |
| II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| 8817.9 | 11794.5 | 12639.1 | 16842.5 | 18866.8 | 19463.0 | 23384.1 | 26155.4 | 25879.2 | | | |
| 3810.9 | 4653.4 | 5737.9 | 6760.1 | 7464.0 | 9342.4 | 10789.8 | 13297.8 | 15003.5 | | | |
| 3014.2 | 4087.3 | 5429.0 | 6895.6 | 7748.8 | 7655.5 | 7960.9 | 9228.2 | 9807.5 | | | |
| 3565.0 | 4853.9 | 7359.6 | 9233.2 | 9874.5 | 13089.7 | 13308.6 | 16672.7 | 19553.1 | | | |
| II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2106.0 | 2534.4 | 3342.7 | 4889.4 | 4633.2 | 4738.4 | 5530.4 | 8938.7 | 9909.9 | | | |
| 3634.3 | 5279.0 | 8043.4 | 10019.6 | 9812.2 | 13339.8 | 14127.4 | 18312.8 | 19979.3 | | | |
| 13467.7 | 17575.8 | 19779.4 | 24822.5 | 29508.8 | 31472.4 | 35785.7 | 38102.5 | 40354.2 | | | |
| II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| 13467.7 | 17575.8 | 19779.4 | 24822.5 | 29508.8 | 31472.4 | 35785.7 | 38102.5 | 40354.2 | | | |
| II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| 9774.3 | 12622.3 | 18122.5 | 24245.7 | 28527.9 | 33587.7 | 37057.1 | 39268.4 | 39847.3 | | | |
| 3937.8 | 5304.9 | 7212.1 | 9048.4 | 10324.6 | 12159.3 | 12819.8 | 14008.9 | 14571.9 | | | |
| 5836.5 | 7317.4 | 10910.5 | 15197.4 | 18203.2 | 21428.4 | 24237.3 | 25259.5 | 25275.3 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 General 7394.8 132.3 132.3 132.3 132.3 132.3 1563.9 1563.9 1563.9 6154.7 6558.5 142.7 403.7 188.3 215.4 2041.0 11.2 Allocation 941.8 8817.9 12.2 Secondar 8817.9 3810.9 3810.9 3014.2 3565.0 11.2 Secondar 13467.7 13467.7 | 100 1.1.1 Generation of inco 7394.8 10051.2 11.1.1 Generation of inco 5698.6 7347.3 132.3 199.5 132.3 199.5 132.3 199.5 1563.9 2504.4 1563.9 2504.4 1563.9 2504.4 1563.9 2504.4 | 100 11.1.1 Generation of income account 7394.8 10051.2 14377.7 11.1.1 Generation of income account 5698.6 7347.3 11414.4 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 199.5 220.7 132.3 1563.9 2504.4 2742.6 1563.9 2504.4 2742.6 1563.9 2504.4 2742.6 1563.9 2504.4 2742.6 1563.9 2504.4 2742.6 1563.9 2504.4 2742.6 1404.4 1974.2 140 | 100 11.1.1 Generation of income account - Resource 7394.8 10051.2 14377.7 17889.3 11.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses 5698.6 7347.3 11414.4 14120.2 132.3 199.5 220.7 289.1 132.3 199.5 220.7 289.1 1563.9 2504.4 2742.6 3479.9 11.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Reference 1563.9 2504.4 2742.6 3479.9 11.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Reference 1563.9 2504.4 2742.6 3479.9 1142.7 8077.2 9093.7 11935.7 6558.5 8518.1 9766.5 12598.9 1142.7 1404.4 1974.2 2751.0 403.7 440.9 672.8 663.2 188.3 122.0 128.1 59.5 2041.0 2783.1 3321.8 4370.4 11.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Use 941.8 1570.1 2519.1 2943.5 11.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Use 8817.9 11794.5 12639.1 16842.5 11.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Use 3310.9 4653.4 5737.9 6760.1 3014.2 4087.3 5429.0 6895.6 3565.0 4853.9 7359.6 9233.2 11.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Use 2106.0 2534.4 3342.7 4889.4 3634.3 5279.0 8043.4 10019.6 13467.7 17575.8 19779.4 24822.5 11.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses 9774.3 12622.3 18122.5 24245.7 3937.8 5304.9 7212.1 9048.4 | Note | 100 1789 1789 1889 1989 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 3693.3 | 4953.5 | 1656.8 | 576.8 | 980.9 | -2115.3 | -1271.5 | -1165.9 | 507.0 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | -257.8 | -109.3 | -398.0 | -623.4 | -595.1 | -516.5 | -532.8 | -465.9 | -386.9 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 125.6 | 75.4 | 12.8 | 104.2 | 11.5 | 13.6 | 10.8 | 6.8 | 6.8 | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | 383.5 | 184.7 | 410.9 | 727.6 | 606.6 | 530.1 | 543.6 | 472.7 | 393.7 | | | |
| | | ccount - Ch | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 2875.4 | 3699.1 | 4316.1 | 5431.2 | 6129.3 | 4716.8 | 5581.7 | 7190.2 | 8525.5 | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 2946.0 | 3377.8 | 4430.8 | 5742.6 | 5998.4 | 5140.8 | 5454.4 | 7253.8 | 8561.5 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -74.1 | 321.3 | -114.7 | -311.4 | 130.9 | -424.0 | 127.3 | -63.5 | -36.0 | | | |
| of valuables | 3.5 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | 22.7 | 77.8 | 140.1 | 149.7 | 113.5 | 134.1 | 92.6 | 45.4 | 28.5 | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 537.5 | 1067.3 | -3197.4 | -5627.5 | -5857.0 | -7482.7 | -7478.6 | -8867.4 | -8433.8 | | | |
| II | I.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 2035.6 | 3703.2 | 5380.0 | 9518.5 | 7840.6 | 15147.8 | 15163.2 | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | -46.6 | 141.4 | -8.6 | 188.3 | 266.1 | -56.1 | 2990.5 | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 1061.6 | 1936.9 | 4287.9 | 5009.8 | 3405.9 | 8473.9 | 10791.5 | | | | | |
| Loans | 367.4 | 129.3 | -44.6 | 1172.9 | 1352.6 | 4180.9 | -315.0 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.6 | 15.0 | | | | | |
| reserves | -40.7 | -173.7 | 45.8 | 167.4 | 45.9 | 365.2 | -151.5 | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net | 693.8 | 1669.3 | 1099.5 | 2980.1 | 2770.2 | 2183.3 | 1832.7 | | | | | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | -763.7 | 1054.7 | -2012.5 | -1955.0 | -776.1 | 709.4 | -1548.4 | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 1301.2 | 12.6 | -1184.8 | -3672.5 | -5080.9 | -8192.0 | -5930.3 | ••• | | | | |
| | I.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 3336.7 | 3715.8 | 4195.2 | 5846.0 | 2759.7 | 6955.8 | 9232.9 | | ••• | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 754.0 | 562.7 | 491.6 | 1822.1 | -205.3 | 519.1 | 712.2 | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 1400.9 | 1319.8 | 2295.0 | 1838.7 | -65.4 | 731.6 | -282.3 | | | | | |
| Loans | -444.1 | 189.9 | 111.8 | 956.6 | 292.7 | 513.2 | 2131.9 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 109.6 | 606.0 | -488.8 | -216.4 | 924.1 | 1427.7 | 3571.8 | | ••• | | | |
| reserves | 0.3 | 0.1 | 6.0 | 1.1 | 0.8 | 6.7 | 11.6 | | ••• | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 1515.9 | 1037.3 | 1779.5 | 1443.8 | 1812.8 | 3757.6 | 3087.7 | | | | | |

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Production Section Production Section | Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colon | nbian peso, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billio |
|--|--|----------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|-------------|
| | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| | Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Marchaser of production 1860 | Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 47295.7 | 57187.6 | 64567.0 | 75738.3 | 87609.9 | 89938.9 | 102703.6 | 112598.3 | 123200.4 | | | |
| | | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Section Sect | ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | 15860.8 | 19256.7 | 21354.8 | 24763.1 | 27796.1 | 27283.8 | 32869.4 | 38040.7 | 42671.1 | | | |
| ILL Companies ILL ILL Companies ILL ILL Companies ILL ILL Companies ILL ILL Companies ILL | ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 31434.9 | 37931.0 | 43212.2 | 50975.2 | 59813.8 | 62655.0 | 69834.2 | 74557.6 | 80529.3 | | | |
| Main Miles | Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.1 Generation of Incorp. III.1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUKE ADDED GROSS, also prices | nices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees 8104.4 9844.7 11456.7 13797.3 15711.0 16402.6 17497.0 18954.1 20898.6 1016.4 1334.6 10456168 on production 302.3 332.5 501.3 655.8 638.7 770.5 865.0 1016.4 1334.6 13 | /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | - Resource | es . | | | | | | | |
| Second S | pasic prices | 31434.9 | 37931.0 | 43212.2 | 50975.2 | 59813.8 | 62655.0 | 69834.2 | 74557.6 | 80529.3 | | | |
| | | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| March Marc | Compensation of employees | 8104.4 | 9844.7 | 11456.7 | 13797.3 | 15711.0 | 16402.6 | 17497.0 | 18954.1 | 20898.6 | | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production PERATING SURPLUS, IROSS 4152.8 5095.8 6347.9 7563.8 8877.8 9331.3 10007.5 10008.5 10373.6 | subsidies on production | 302.3 | 332.5 | 501.3 | 655.8 | 638.7 | 770.5 | 865.0 | 1016.4 | 1334.6 | | | |
| Production Pro | | 302.3 | 332.5 | 501.3 | 655.8 | 638.7 | 770.5 | 865.0 | 1016.4 | 1334.6 | | | |
| HACANCE OF PRIMARY ACCOMES ALANCE OF PRIMARY COOMES ALANCE OF PRIMARY ALANCE OF PRIMARY COOMES ALANCE OF PRIMARY COOMES ALANCE OF PRIMARY ALANCE OF PRIMARY ALANCE OF PRIMARY ALANCE OF PRIMARY COOMES ALANCE OF PRIMARY ALANCE OF ALANCE ALLANCE | production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources | GROSS | 4152.8 | 5095.8 | 6347.9 | 7563.8 | 8877.8 | 9331.3 | 10007.5 | 10008.5 | 10373.6 | | | |
| ### A | MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 18875.4 | 22658.0 | 24906.3 | 28958.2 | 34586.3 | 36150.6 | 41464.7 | 44578.7 | 47922.5 | | | |
| ## ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES ## ALANCE OF PRI | | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| 1875.4 22658.0 24906.3 28958.2 34586.3 36150.6 41464.7 44578.7 47922.5 27078.6 27078 | OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 4152.8 | 5095.8 | 6347.9 | 7563.8 | 8877.8 | 9331.3 | 10007.5 | 10008.5 | 10373.6 | | | |
| 23781.7 29562.2 37376.4 45308.7 52129.4 56514.9 62159.5 66225.2 72078.6 | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| May 1 May 2 May | - | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses | _ | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| A | Property income | _ | | | | | 12/92.1 | 11719.2 | 13095.3 | 12985.6 | | | |
| ATALANCE OF PRIMARY NOOMES 47148.2 57637.4 68981.6 81976.3 97022.7 106760.5 118362.0 127111.0 135964.7 | _ | | • | • | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES 47148.2 57637.4 68981.6 81976.3 97022.7 106760.5 118362.0 127111.0 135964.7 | Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 4154.4 | 5545.9 | 6509.1 | 7928.7 | 9009.0 | 8028.5 | 6988.9 | 6796.7 | 7395.5 | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES 47148.2 57637.4 68981.6 81976.3 97022.7 106760.5 118362.0 127111.0 135964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 10661 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 118362.0 127111.0 125964.7 118362.0 1 | NCOMES | 47148.2 | 57637.4 | 68981.6 | 81976.3 | 97022.7 | 106760.5 | 118362.0 | 127111.0 | 135964.7 | | | |
| NCOMES | DALANOE OF COURSE | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | 6 | | | | | | |
| 2852.0 3559.9 4677.9 7099.2 7345.8 8285.7 10002.8 13581.7 14909.8 | BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 47148.2 | 57637.4 | 68981.6 | 81976.3 | 97022.7 | 106760.5 | 118362.0 | 127111.0 | 135964.7 | | | |
| 2852.0 3559.9 4677.9 7099.2 7345.8 8285.7 10002.8 13581.7 14909.8 | Social contributions | 40.1 | 50.1 | 50.3 | 60.3 | 60.7 | 66.3 | 69.3 | 73.9 | 78.9 | | | |
| 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 | Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses | Other current transfers | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| turrent taxes on income, realth, etc. 1057.0 1289.0 1483.0 1667.1 1755.1 2132.3 2181.5 2433.4 2731.5 200.0 2 | | _ | | | | | - 320.2 | . 200.2 | | | | | |
| 3760.2 5208.3 6928.7 9105.4 10461.4 11202.8 12433.3 13920.7 13667.6 | Current taxes on income, | | • | | | | 2132.3 | 2181 5 | 2433 4 | 2731.5 | | | |
| Second Description Descr | | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers 361.8 445.3 364.6 451.2 452.8 1374.2 1646.8 1030.9 1293.3 SROSS DISPOSABLE | Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Other current transfers | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 49321.9 | 60559.8 | 71126.9 | 84390.2 | 98384.5 | 106366.0 | 119308.3 | 132570.3 | 144859.0 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Adjustment for the change in | 49321.9 | 60559.8 | 71126.9 | 84390.2 | 98384.5 | 106366.0 | 119308.3 | 132570.3 | 144859.0 | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | 313.7 | 134.7 | 187.6 | 143.2 | 120.8 | 136.8 | 204.9 | 764.4 | 2204.3 | | | |
| 1 | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 44419.3 | 55350.4 | 65834.6 | 79037.1 | 92337.7 | 97436.3 | 110014.4 | 123037.1 | 135035.6 | | | |
| expenditure | 44419.3 | 55350.4 | 65834.6 | 79037.1 | 92337.7 | 97436.3 | 110014.4 | 123037.1 | 135035.6 | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 5216.4 | 5344.1 | 5479.9 | 5496.2 | 6167.6 | 9066.5 | 9498.8 | 10297.5 | 12027.8 | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | _ | | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 5216.4 | 5344.1 | 5479.9 | 5496.2 | 6167.6 | 9066.5 | 9498.8 | 10297.5 | 12027.8 | | | |
| less payable | 23.2 | 34.3 | 157.7 | 327.2 | 364.5 | 212.9 | 132.3 | 189.5 | 172.7 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 44.1 | 55.0 | 157.7 | 331.1 | 364.5 | 212.9 | 132.3 | 189.5 | 172.7 | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS | 21.0 | 20.6 | | 3.9 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 5239.5 | 5378.5 | 5637.6 | 5823.4 | 6532.1 | 9279.4 | 9631.0 | 10487.0 | 12200.5 | | | |
| 1 | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 5388.2 | 5633.0 | 4379.5 | 4709.0 | 4272.6 | 1527.8 | 1098.0 | 2002.8 | 3229.0 | | | |
| formation | 5210.6 | 5416.0 | 4442.5 | 4631.7 | 4715.1 | 2370.3 | 2015.4 | 2705.8 | 3192.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 173.3 | 177.5 | -122.5 | -22.7 | -558.4 | -958.4 | -971.5 | -777.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | 4.2 | 39.5 | 59.5 | 100.1 | 115.9 | 115.9 | 54.0 | 74.0 | 37.0 | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | -792.9 | -758.6 | -1037.0 | -1381.5 | -1176.4 | -943.4 | -574.2 | 163.1 | -796.3 | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 644.3 | 504.0 | 2295.1 | 2495.9 | 3435.9 | 8695.0 | 9107.3 | 8321.1 | 9767.7 | | | |
| I | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 5029.2 | 4690.5 | 5116.1 | 6056.8 | 3907.3 | 139.7 | -1707.3 | | ••• | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | 4065.3 | 4368.2 | 4530.8 | 5090.4 | 2713.9 | 16.3 | -2500.5 | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | 4.1 | 2.9 | 32.1 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net | 959.8 | 319.5 | 553.1 | 966.5 | 1193.4 | 123.4 | 793.2 | | ••• | | | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account | 504.6 | -337.1 | 1490.5 | 2050.0 | 2211.9 | -286.3 | 657.4 | ••• | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 139.6 | 841.1 | 804.5 | 445.9 | 1224.0 | 8981.3 | 8449.8 | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 5168.8 | 5531.6 | 5920.6 | 6502.8 | 5131.3 | 9120.9 | 6742.6 | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 2644.4 | 3522.1 | 1415.4 | 3115.1 | -1444.1 | 1999.4 | 985.6 | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 1576.3 | 1136.1 | 2492.4 | 438.5 | 2739.4 | 211.6 | 1064.7 | | | | | |
| Loans | | | 0.0 | 1.2 | 0.3 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| | | | 161.3 | -226.5 | | 335.6 | -178.6 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | 402.4 | 453.3 | 1295.7 | 1740.1 | 2724.6 | 3746.8 | 3471.7 | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 519.5 | 510.0 | 555.7 | 1434.3 | 952.5 | 2827.5 | 1399.2 | | | | | |

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Color | nbian peso, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Da | a in billio |
|--|-----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 90.9 | 111.4 | 131.1 | 156.6 | 183.5 | 194.9 | 202.9 | 204.4 | 236.4 | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | 36.4 | 44.5 | 78.6 | 62.6 | 73.4 | 78.0 | 81.1 | 82.4 | 95.1 | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | 54.6 | 66.9 | 52.4 | 94.0 | 110.1 | 116.9 | 121.7 | 122.0 | 141.4 | | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | 54.6 | 66.9 | 52.4 | 94.0 | 110.1 | 116.9 | 121.7 | 122.0 | 141.4 | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 51.8 | 63.9 | 49.8 | 89.3 | 104.6 | 111.1 | 115.6 | 124.4 | 135.8 | | | |
| ubsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | 2.7 | 3.0 | 2.6 | 4.7 | 5.5 | 5.8 | 6.1 | -2.4 | 5.5 | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | ccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| BROSS | 2.7 | 3.0 | 2.6 | 4.7 | 5.5 | 5.8 | 6.1 | -2.4 | 5.5 | | | |
| roperty income | 0.2 | 0.5 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.6 | 0.6 | 0.6 | 0.8 | 0.8 | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 0.8 | 1.2 | 1.4 | 1.6 | 1.9 | 1.8 | 1.8 | 1.9 | 2.0 | | | |
| NCOMES | 2.2 | 2.3 | 2.2 | 4.2 | 4.2 | 4.6 | 4.9 | -3.6 | 4.4 | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 2.2 | 2.3 | 2.2 | 4.2 | 4.2 | 4.6 | 4.9 | -3.6 | 4.4 | | | |
| ocial contributions | 5.2 | 6.4 | 7.6 | 9.1 | 9.1 | 9.1 | 9.1 | 9.1 | 9.3 | | | |
| ther current transfers | 89.5 | 112.3 | 153.5 | 147.2 | 362.3 | 223.5 | 83.4 | 65.1 | 64.2 | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. Social benefits other than | 50.8 | 62.0 | 72.0 | 75.5 | 83.5 | 103.5 | 93.5 | 98.5 | 110.2 | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | 5.2 | 6.4 | 7.6 | 9.1 | 9.1 | 9.1 | 9.1 | 9.1 | 9.3 | | | |
| Other current transfers | 3.9 | 5.1 | 5.2 | 5.5 | 10.5 | 11.6 | 4.8 | 10.4 | 11.2 | | | |
| NCOME | 36.9 | 47.4 | 78.5 | 70.3 | 272.5 | 113.1 | -10.0 | -47.4 | -52.7 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|-------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|---------------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I.4.1 Use of (| disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| SROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 36.9 | 47.4 | 78.5 | 70.3 | 272.5 | 113.1 | -10.0 | -47.4 | -52.7 | | | |
| ı | I.4.1 Use of (| disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 90.9 | 111.4 | 131.1 | 156.6 | 183.5 | 194.9 | 202.9 | 204.4 | 236.4 | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in let equity of households on | 90.9 | 111.4 | 131.1 | 156.6 | 183.5 | 194.9 | 202.9 | 204.4 | 236.4 | | | |
| ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | -54.0 | -64.1 | -52.6 | -86.3 | 89.0 | -81.8 | -212.8 | -251.8 | -289.2 | | | |
| ı | II.1 Capital a | ccount - Cl | nanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS capital transfers, receivable | -54.0 | -64.1 | -52.6 | -86.3 | 89.0 | -81.8 | -212.8 | -251.8 | -289.2 | | | |
| ess payable | 40.1 | 51.1 | 10.0 | 1.4 | 0.0 | 2.2 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 50.1 | 60.5 | 10.4 | 1.4 | 0.0 | 2.2 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 10.0 -13.9 | 9.4 | -42.6 | 0.0 -84.9 | -0.0 89.0 | -79.5 | -212.8 | -251.8 | 0.0 -289.2 | | | |
| | II.1 Capital a | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 36.6 | 43.0 | 37.0 | 37.6 | 47.6 | 36.0 | 44.8 | 41.2 | 51.4 | | | |
| formation | 36.6 | 42.7 | 37.7 | 38.3 | 48.3 | 37.7 | 46.5 | 43.0 | 53.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | 0.3 | -0.7 | -0.7 | -0.7 | -1.7 | -1.7 | -1.7 | -1.6 | | | |
| on-produced non-financial ssets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ORROWING (-) | -50.5 | -56.0 | -79.6 | -122.4 | 41.4 | -115.7 | -257.6 | -293.0 | -340.5 | | | |
| | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | n | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| - | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable JET LENDING (+) / NET SORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| et acquisition of financial ssets | | | | *** | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colom | oian peso, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|---------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 863.3 | 1051.3 | 1152.2 | 1426.3 | 1718.3 | 1953.3 | 2163.0 | 2017.8 | 2353.5 | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 1701.2 | 2480.7 | 3422.9 | 3537.6 | 3773.6 | 7125.9 | 9725.6 | 8173.0 | 8530.5 | | | |
| Manufacturing | 8539.3 | 10353.6 | 12103.5 | 14119.1 | 16556.2 | 17348.9 | 21142.4 | 22337.5 | 24051.7 | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 2158.3 | 2604.5 | 3389.0 | 4141.6 | 4709.5 | 5143.2 | 6222.0 | 8051.2 | 8593.2 | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and | 3042.2 | 4018.0 | 4433.5 | 5570.9 | 6014.7 | 4803.1 | 4942.3 | 5151.0 | 5681.0 | | | |
| household goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 2575.8 | 3114.6 | 3696.8 | 4334.1 | 4806.1 | 4956.4 | 5297.9 | 5860.7 | 6041.9 | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 1976.2 | 2636.9 | 3385.1 | 4289.0 | 5415.5 | 5491.8 | 6111.7 | 7310.8 | 7854.8 | | | |
| activities Public administration and | 593.7 | 777.7 | 852.6 | 1315.8 | 1478.7 | 1694.2 | 1793.4 | 2048.2 | 2270.6 | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | | | ••• | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 1421.5 | 1893.7 | 2563.7 | 3580.4 | 4229.4 | 4229.5 | 4985.9 | 5551.7 | 5672.6 | | | |
| Private households with employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 22871.4ª | 28931.0ª | 34999.4 a | 42314.7 | 48702.1 | 52746.4 | 62384.2 | 66502.0 | 71049.8 | | | |

^a Derived from available data.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Color | nbian peso, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|----------------|---------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | *** | | | *** | | *** | ••• | | | | |
| Construction | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|---------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and | | *** | ••• | | | *** | *** | *** | *** | | | |
| communications | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | 3597.5 | 5078.2 | 6562.9 | 8097.0 | 8595.3 | 7494.4 | 7625.5 | 8791.4 | 9652.8 | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 3597.5 a | 5078.2ª | 6562.9 a | 8097.0 | 8595.3 | 7494.4 | 7625.5 | 8791.4 | 9652.8 | | | |

^a Derived from available data.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colom | bian peso, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in billic |
|---------------------------------|---------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | 7.9 | 11.0 | 17.2 | 14.4 | 14.2 | 17.6 | 5.6 | 6.2 | 4.4 | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | *** | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Manufacturing | 9.0 | 15.2 | 17.8 | 22.4 | 16.7 | 17.4 | 22.8 | 22.2 | 23.9 | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | _ 3.0 | 13.2 | 17.0 | 22.4 | 10.7 | 17.4 | 22.0 | 22.2 | 25.9 | | | |
| supply | 13.4 | 19.1 | 30.7 | 49.1 | 25.4 | 25.0 | 14.7 | 14.8 | 16.9 | | | |
| Construction | 30.5 | 24.6 | 23.4 | 32.2 | 38.1 | 47.9 | 10.5 | 11.1 | 9.2 | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade: | _ 30.5 | 24.0 | 23.4 | 32.2 | 30.1 | 47.9 | 10.5 | 11.1 | 9.2 | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | -80.7 | 112.5 | 75.9 | -90.2 | 287.4 | 173.9 | 293.9 | 288.0 | 367.1 | | | |
| Transport, storage and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications | 51.3 | 59.7 | 72.3 | 75.8 | 103.1 | 54.5 | 120.9 | 118.1 | 150.7 | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | 42.5 | 80.5 | 78.5 | 103.8 | 230.7 | 287.1 | 249.6 | 246.8 | 242.0 | | | |
| Public administration and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | 4354.2 | 5716.9 | 8606.4 | 10890.7 | 12946.2 | 15386.9 | 17672.2 | 18573.9 | 19713.9 | | | |
| Education; health and social | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 2966.8 | 4011.6 | 5455.5 | 6791.2ª | 7555.6 | 9429.4 | 9768.6 | 10931.0 | 12151.3 | | | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | =00.4 | | | .=000 | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 7394.8 a | 10051.2ª | 14377.7° | 17889.3 | 21217.4 | 25439.7 | 28158.8 | 30212.0 | 32679.4 | | | |

^a Derived from available data.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colomb | ian peso, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|---|--------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 9145.0 | 10774.4 | 11690.2 | 13902.4 | 16861.6 | 17733.7 | 20459.2 | 21378.0 | 22359.3 | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 631.5 | 793.1 | 755.9 | 723.0 | 722.0 | 863.9 | 1116.9 | 1258.6 | 1641.5 | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 1579.6 | 2095.7 | 2390.4 | 2640.5 | 3166.9 | 3624.5 | 4457.3 | 4889.2 | 5275.4 | | | |
| supply | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | 1957.0 | 2276.2 | 2154.7 | 2120.5 | 2053.6 | 1499.6 | 1425.4 | 1582.3 | 2304.5 | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 5841.5 | 6966.4 | 8142.5 | 9616.2 | 11221.9 | 11523.1 | 12946.3 | 13805.5 | 14905.6 | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 2892.6 | 3370.6 | 3500.3 | 4175.0 | 4878.0 | 5484.3 | 6193.0 | 7097.6 | 7697.4 | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 7327.1 | 9039.4 | 11267.7 | 13594.7 | 15539.5 | 15723.8 | 16542.2 | 17293.9 | 18438.7 | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 1691.6 | 2191.2 | 2816.3 | 3634.4 | 4687.9 | 5476.5 | 5926.4 | 6434.0 | 7038.9 | | | |
| employed persons | 369.0 | 424.0 | 494.2 | 568.5 | 682.4 | 725.7 | 767.5 | 818.5 | 867.9 | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 31434.9ª | 37931.0ª | 43212.2ª | 50975.2 | 59813.8 | 62655.0 | 69834.3 | 74557.6 | 80529.3 | | | |

^a Derived from available data.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-profit institutions serving households

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colom | bian peso, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|--|---------------|---------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business activities | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------|-------|--------|------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 54.6 | 66.9 | 52.4 | 94.0 | 110.1 | 116.9 | 121.7 | 122.0 | 141.4 | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 54.6 a | 66.9ª | 52.4 a | 94.0 | 110.1 | 116.9 | 121.7 | 122.0 | 141.4 | | | |

^a Derived from available data.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors **Total economy**

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Colon | nbian peso, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|----------------|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 10016.2 | 11836.7 | 12859.7 | 15343.0 | 18594.1 | 19704.6 | 22627.8 | 23402.0 | 24717.2 | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 2332.6 | 3273.8 | 4178.8 | 4260.6 | 4495.7 | 7989.8 | 10842.5 | 9431.6 | 10172.0 | | | |
| Manufacturing | 10127.9 | 12464.5 | 14511.7 | 16782.0 | 19739.8 | 20990.8 | 25622.4 | 27248.9 | 29351.0 | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 2171.7 | 2623.6 | 3419.7 | 4190.6 | 4734.9 | 5168.2 | 6236.9 | 8066.0 | 8610.1 | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | 5029.7 | 6318.7 | 6611.7 | 7723.5 | 8106.4 | 6350.6 | 6378.2 | 6744.4 | 7994.7 | | | |
| restaurants | 8336.6 | 10193.5 | 11915.2 | 13860.1 | 16315.4 | 16653.4 | 18538.1 | 19954.2 | 21314.6 | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | 4920.1 | 6067.2 | 6957.7 | 8539.8 | 10396.7 | 11030.6 | 12425.7 | 14526.5 | 15702.9 | | | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and | 11560.7 | 14975.9 | 18761.7 | 23111.4 | 25844.1 | 25199.4 | 26210.7 | 28380.3 | 30604.1 | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | _ 4354.2 | 5716.9 | 8606.4 | 10890.7 | 12946.2 | 15387.0 | 17672.2 | 18573.9 | 19713.9 | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 6134.4 | 8163.5 | 10887.9 | 14099.9 | 16582.9 | 19252.4 | 20802.6 | 23038.7 | 25004.2 | | | |
| employed persons | 369.0 | 424.0 | 494.2 | 568.5 | 682.4 | 725.7 | 767.5 | 818.5 | 867.9 | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _a -3047.6 | -4610.9 | -6157.4 | -7451.1 | -8071.1 | -7308.7 | -6778.0 | -7504.0 | -7906.8 | | | |
| basic prices | b 62305.4 | 77447.4 | 93047.2 | 111919.1 | 130367.5 | 141143.7 | 161346.5 | 172680.8 | 186145.9 | | | |

^a Financial Intermediation Services Indirectly Measured (FISIM). ^b Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Cook Islands

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Statistical Office, Ministry of Finance and Economic Management, Rarotonga. Cook Islands. The first comprehensive estimates of gross domestic product for the period 1982-1986 was published in "National Accounts of the Cook Islands, 1982-1986" in September 1990. This was the result of the joint efforts of the Statistics Office of Cook Islands with the Asian Development Bank.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA), so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, New Zeal Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zeal | | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in tens of | thousands |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | 30 | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 700.0 | 7400.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 700.0 | 700.0 | 8710.2 | 9200.0 | 9482.5 | 12590.5 | 16898.2 | 18599.7 | 17396.1 | 18721.0 | 17564.0 | 19969.8 |
| Exports of goods | 700.0 | 700.0 | 458.1 | 427.0 | 601.1 | 673.9 | 1996.7 | 1613.2 | 1092.8 | 1458.8 | 1077.1 | 741.7 |
| Exports of services | | 6700.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 8252.1 | 8773.0 | 8881.4 | 11916.6 | 14901.5 | 16986.5 | 16303.3 | 17262.2 | 16486.9 | 19228.1 |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 8200.0 | 9100.0 | 7909.4 | 9077.2 | 9082.7 | 11215.5 | 14968.9 | 15220.0 | 14442.5 | 16155.2 | 15852.4 | 16182.0 |
| Imports of goods | 8200.0 | 7400.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of services | | 1700.0 | 6295.2 | 7233.2 | 7071.6 | 7863.7 | 11170.3 | 11161.6 | 10167.3 | 12102.1 | 11437.8 | 11510.3 |
| imports of services | | | 1614.2 | 1844.0 | 2011.1 | 3351.8 | 3798.6 | 4058.4 | 4275.2 | 4053.1 | 4414.6 | 4671.7 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 16120.0 | 15510.0 | | | | 2201.0 | 2.00.0 | | 0.2 | | | |
| PRODUCT | | 14200.0 | 13700.3 | 13093.9 | 14105.4 | 15276.0 | 17783.6 | 20567.9 | 22055.1 | 24603.8 | 25842.8 | 26013.1 |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zea | land Dollars | , Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | Dat | a in tens of | thousands |
|-------------------------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|---------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | | | 30 2000 | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | Expenditure | es of the gro | oss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | | 8710.2 | 9200.0 | 9482.5 | 12590.5 | 16898.2 | 18578.2 | 17328.1 | 18939.9 | 17292.3 | |
| Exports of goods | | | 458.1 | 427.0 | 601.1 | 673.9 | 1996.7 | 1613.2 | 1092.8 | 1458.8 | 1077.1 | |
| Exports of services | | | 8252.1 | 8773.0 | 8881.4 | 11916.6 | 14901.5 | 16965.0 | 16235.3 | 17481.1 | 16215.2 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Series Base year | | | 30 2000 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | | | 7909.4 | 9077.2 | 9082.7 | 11215.5 | 14968.9 | 15160.3 | 14380.7 | 16073.0 | 14858.4 | |
| Imports of goods | = | | 6295.2 | 7233.2 | 7071.6 | 7863.7 | 11170.3 | 11161.6 | 10167.3 | 12102.1 | 11437.8 | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | - | | 1614.2 | 1844.0 | 2011.1 | 3351.8 | 3798.6 | 3998.7 | 4213.4 | 3970.9 | 3420.6 | ••• |
| PRODUCT | | | 15695.8 | 15327.2 | 15208.9 | 15616.7 | 17783.4 | 18656.5 | 19136.1 | 20697.6 | 21591.0 | 21610.6 |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

Series 20: 1968 SNA, New Zealand Dollars, Western calendar year

Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zealand Dollars, Western calendar year Data in tens of thousands 1994 1995 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 20 Series 30 Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 2819.9 2831 0 fishing 1400.0 1560.2 1585.8 2093.1 2315.6 2382.2 2366.2 2722.3 3764.6 3527.1 3324.1 Mining and quarrying 421.2 442.7 Manufacturing 400.0 374.7 384.5 477.6 499.7 614.6 746.7 776.2 844.6 936.0 958.8 Electricity, gas and water 436.3 398.0 400.0 368.7 268.4 343.6 379.4 352.4 328.7 384.8 479.2 supply 311.1 415.9 Construction 431.1 297.1 326.8 325.3 387.7 421.3 662.5 661.2 891.0 300.0 514.6 1155.6 775.2 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households 4415.4 4089.2 goods; hotels and restaurants 4100.0 4172.1 4202.9 4434.6 4955.4 6304.7 7808.0 8565.7 9236.0 9972.8 10531.7 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal 2994.2 2769.4 and household goods 2800.0 2817.4 2812.4 2946.0 3272.4 3970.9 4490.0 4964.8 5536.5 6042.5 6571.0 Hotels and restaurants 1421.2 1319.8 1354.7 1390.5 1488.6 1683.0 2333.8 3318.0 3600.9 3699.5 3930.3 3960.7 1300.0 Transport, storage and 1836.9 1791 8 1645.0 3311.5 3479.9 1774.6 1766.3 2005.2 2517.2 3003.1 3085.4 3567.1 communications 1800.0 Financial intermediation: real 1322.3 1401.8 estate, renting and business 1365.9 1426.8 1518.4 1462.6 1685.1 1803.1 1679.3 1617.4 1806.1 1771.0 activities 1400.0 Public administration and 4803.6 defence; compulsory social 4942.7 3800.0 3118.5 2432.6 2395.4 2304.7 2315.6 2628.8 2916.0 3163.5 3301.6 3331.6 security Education; health and social work; other community, social 800.0 347.4 697.1 727.1 and personal services 363.6 363.7 424.3 515.3 606.2 701.8 619.0 Private households with employed persons 833.7 877.5 963.3 1048.6 1133.5 1194.8 1197.1 1248.8 1265.4 1264.3 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 16033.7 16647.4 GROSS, in basic prices 14400.0 14242.6 13633.7 14622.4 15816.8 18335.2 21130.5 22629.0 25189.3 26439.9 26622.0 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured 526.8 528.1 (FISIM) 500.0 542.3 539.8 517.0 540.8 551.6 562.6 573.9 585.4 597.1 609.0 Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC 16120.6 15505.6 PRODUCT 14200.0 13700.3 13093.9 14105.4 15276.0 17783.6 20567.9 22055.1 24603.8 25842.8 26013.1

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

Series 20: 1968 SNA, New Zealand Dollars, Western calendar year

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, New Ze Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Ze | | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in tens of | thousands |
|---|-------------------|------------------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1990 | 30 2000 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 2292.8 | 2234.9 1400.0 | 1566.5 | 1632.9 | 2180.0 | 2380.4 | 2382.2 | 2313.0 | 2531.6 | 3247.0 | 3163.2 | 3021.8 |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | 362.5 | 340.9 400.0 | 389.3 | 401.0 | 497.3 | 513.0 | 614.6 | 704.1 | 686.1 | 758.1 | 827.2 | 826.5 |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 357.4 | 322.2 300.0 | 283.1 | 279.9 | 282.9 | 311.8 | 352.4 | 368.7 | 392.4 | 415.5 | 444.6 | 475.8 |
| Construction | 343.5 | 230.7 300.0 | 326.4 | 330.0 | 395.8 | 428.5 | 514.6 | 606.2 | 595.1 | 780.1 | 889.0 | 644.6 |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | | 500.0 | 520.4 | 330.0 | 333.0 | 420.0 | 314.0 | 000.2 | 333.1 | 700.1 | 003.0 | 044.0 |
| and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, | 3615.5 - | 3309.5 4100.0 | 4533.7 | 4571.2 | 4658.1 | 5054.0 | 6304.7 | 6736.1 | 6994.5 | 7557.0 | 8022.0 | 8439.1 |
| repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods | 2451.8 | 2241.4 | 2927.1 | 2924.5 | 3067.5 | 3359.0 | 3970.9 | 4233.9 | 4555.7 | 4969.8 | 5342.0 | 5664.3 |
| Hotels and restaurants | 1163.7 | 1068.1 | 1606.6 | 1646.7 | 1590.6 | 1695.0 | 2333.8 | 2502.2 | 2438.8 | 2587.2 | 2680.0 | 2774.8 |
| Transport, storage and | 1504.2 | 1449.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation, real | = | 1800.0 | 1833.0 | 1837.9 | 1714.4 | 2023.7 | 2517.2 | 2795.0 | 2776.6 | 2925.7 | 3027.3 | 3045.2 |
| estate, renting and business activities | 1083.0 | 1135.1 1500.0 | 1419.0 | 1417.8 | 1581.1 | 1501.2 | 1685.1 | 1700.3 | 1684.9 | 1451.8 | 1596.7 | 1526.6 |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security | 4002.3 | 3960.3 4600.0 | 4381.5 | 3775.3 | 2902.5 | 2382.1 | 2315.6 | 2263.1 | 2237.3 | 2281.8 | 2379.3 | 2478.3 |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services | | 300.0 | 361.0 | 379.2 | 378.7 | 435.6 | 515.3 | 571.6 | 639.7 | 652.7 | 620.5 | 533.6 |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | 13561.2 | 1100.0 12983.0 15800.0 | 1165.8 16259.3 | 1157.9 15783.1 | 1149.8 15740.6 | 1141.6 16171.9 | 1133.5 18335.2 | 1129.0 19187.1 | 1124.5 19662.7 | 1153.1 21222.8 | 1148.6 22118.4 | 1144.1 22135.6 |
| Less: Financial intermediation | - 431.4 | 427.7 | 10233.3 | 13103.1 | 13740.0 | 10171.9 | 10000.2 | 13101.1 | 13002.7 | 21222.0 | 22110.4 | 22133.0 |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | _ | 500.0 | 563.4 | 456.0 | 531.6 | 555.1 | 551.6 | 530.6 | 526.6 | 525.5 | 527.9 | 525.0 |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 13129.8 | 12555.3 15700.0 | 15695.9 | 15327.1 | 15209.0 | 15616.8 | 17783.6 | 18656.5 | 19136.1 | 20697.6 | 21591.0 | 21610.6 |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zea | aland Dollars | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | Data | a in tens of | thousands |
|--|---------------|---------------|------------|---------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 30 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 19500.0 | 18700.0 | 20100.0 | 22100.0 | 24500.0 | 29600.0 | 35500.0 | 38900.0ª | 41467.5 | 44063.2 | 45069.9 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 10400.0 | 9600.0 | 11000.0 | 11900.0 | 13100.0 | 15900.0 | 19400.0 | 21300.0ª | 22557.8 | 24110.7 | 24752.5 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | b | 9000.0 | 9200.0 | 9200.0ª | 10200.0 a | 11300.0ª | 13700.0 a | 16100.0ª | 17600.0 | 18909.7ª | 19952.5ª | 20317.4 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 3800.0 | 3800.0 a | 3900.0 | 4900.0 | 5300.0 | 6300.0 | 7400.0 | 8100.0 a | 8828.7 | 8828.7 a | 8758.3 |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 1900.0 | 1900.0 ℃ | 1900.0 | 2500.0° | 2800.0 | 3300.0° | 3900.0 | 4300.0° | 4602.5 | 4934.0 | 5175.7 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------------|----------|---------|----------|---------|
| Series | | 30 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | 1900.0 | 1900.0 | 1900.0 | 2500.0 | 2800.0 | 3300.0 | 3900.0 | 4300.0 | 4602.5 | 4934.0 | 5175.7 |
| Less: Subsidies | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | 2400.0 d | 2500.0° | 2200.0° | 1300.0° | 1800.0° | 2300.0° | 2600.0° | 2900.0° | 5478.5° | 6189.8° | 6383.4° |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| is not distributed to uses) | | 500.0 | 500.0 f | 500.0 f | 500.0 f | 500.0 f | 600.0 f | 600.0 ^f | 600.0 f | 585.4 | 597.1 | 609.0 |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | 1000.0 | 900.0 ℃ | 1200.0 | 1500.0° | 1500.0 € | 1800.0 ℃ | 2100.0 ℃ | 2300.0 € | 2480.6 | 2595.7 | 2626.5 |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 1400.0 g | 1600.0 h | 1000.0 h | -200.0 h | 300.0 h | 500.0 h | 500.0 h | 600.0 h | 2997.9° | 3594.1 ° | 3756.9° |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zeal | 1968 SNA, New Zealand Dollars, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 30 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 600.0 | 700.0 | 800.0 | 1500.0 | 1800.0 | 1900.0 | 1900.0 | 2200.0 | 3236.4 | 2881.9 | 2808.2 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 100.0 | 200.0 | 200.0 | 300.0 | 400.0 | 400.0 | 400.0 | 500.0 | 888.2 | 770.0 | 764.1 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 400.0 | 500.0 | 600.0 | 1200.0 | 1400.0 | 1500.0 | 1500.0 | 1700.0 | 2348.2 | 2111.9 | 2044.1 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 300.0 | 300.0 | 400.0 | 700.0 | 900.0 | 900.0 | 900.0 | 1000.0 | 1408.9 | 1267.1 | 1226.5 |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 200.0 | 200.0 | 200.0 | 200.0 | 234.8 | 211.2 | 204.4 |
| imports | | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 200.0 | 200.0 | 200.0 | 200.0 | 234.8 | 211.2 | 204.4 |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| GROSS | | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 400.0 | 300.0 | 400.0 | 400.0 | 500.0 | 704.5 | 633.6 | 613.2 |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 0.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 200.0 | 100.0 | 200.0 | 281.8 | 253.4 | 245.3 |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 300.0 | 200.0 | 200.0 | 300.0 | 300.0 | 422.7 | 380.2 | 367.9 |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

 ^a Discrepancy between the data for the total economy and the data by industries.
 ^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Discrepancy between components and net value due to rounding.
 Includes Gross mixed income and FISIM.

Includes Gross mixed income and FISIM. Discrepancy between components and net value due to rounding.
 Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 due to rounding.

⁹ Includes Net mixed income and FISIM.

^h Includes Net mixed income and FISIM. Discrepancy between components and net value due to rounding.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zea | land Dollars | s, Western cale | | | Dat | a in tens of | thousands | | | | | |
|---|--------------|-----------------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 30 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | 800.0 | 743.9 | 714.0 | 936.3 | 978.6 | 1265.2 | 1596.7 | 1655.8 | 1816.9 | 2038.0 | 2076.2 |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 400.0 | 407.1 | 405.1 | 582.4 | 608.7 | 787.0 | 993.2 | 1030.0 | 1130.2 | 1267.7 | 1291.5 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 400.0 a | 374.7 | 384.5 | 477.6 | 499.7 | 614.6 | 746.7 | 776.2 | 844.6 | 936.0 | 784.7ª |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 200.0 | 185.8 | 177.3 | 206.8 | 216.1 | 279.4 | 352.6 | 365.7 | 401.3 | 450.1 | 458.5 |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 0.0 | 39.0 | 60.5 | 75.3 | 78.7 | 101.7 | 128.4 | 133.2 | 146.1 | 163.9 | 167.0 |
| imports | | 0.0 | 39.0 | 60.5 | 75.3 | 78.7 | 101.7 | 128.4 | 133.2 | 146.1 | 163.9 | 167.0 |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| GROSS | | 100.0 | 82.4 | 36.3 | 32.6 | 34.1 | 44.1 | 55.6 | 57.7 | 360.4 | 194.5 | 159.2 |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 0.0 | 29.8 | 34.8 | 39.2 | 40.9 | 52.9 | 66.8 | 69.3 | 76.0 | 85.3 | 86.9 |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 100.0 | 82.4 | 36.3 | 32.6 | 34.1 | 44.1 | 55.6 | 57.7 | 284.4 | 109.2 | 72.3 |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zea | land Dollars | s, Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | Dat | a in tens of | thousands |
|---|--------------|----------------|------------|--------|-------|-------|--------|-------|--------|--------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 30 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 600.0 | 613.0 | 512.7 | 638.5 | 671.9 | 730.7 | 894.4 | 945.1 | 1106.4 | 1195.8 | 1377.9 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | | 200.0 | 244.3 | 244.3 | 294.9 | 292.5 | 378.2 | 583.3 | 616.4 | 721.6 | 779.9 | 898.7 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 400.0 | 368.7 | 268.4 | 343.6 | 379.4 | 352.4 | 311.1 | 328.7 | 384.8 | 415.9 | 479.2 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 100.0 | 89.6 | 89.6 | 105.0 | 97.0 | 94.1 | 99.9 | 105.6 | 123.6 | 133.6 | 153.9 |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 0.0 | 4.4 | 4.4 | 22.1 | 42.9 | 59.1 | 72.9 | 77.0 | 90.2 | 97.5 | 112.3 |
| imports | | 0.0 | 4.4 | 4.4 | 22.1 | 42.9 | 59.1 | 72.9 | 77.0 | 90.2 | 97.5 | 112.3 |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| GROSS | | 500.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 171.0 | 184.8 | 213.0 |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | ••• | | | | | | *** | *** | *** | *** | |
| capital | | 100.0 | 106.5 | 106.5 | 93.7 | 93.6 | 103.2 | 96.4 | 101.8 | 119.2 | 128.9 | 148.5 |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 400.0 | -106.5 | -106.5 | -93.7 | -93.6 | -103.2 | -96.4 | -101.8 | 51.8 | 55.9 | 64.5 |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zeal | land Dollars | s, Western cale | endar year | | | | Dat | a in tens of | thousands | | | |
|---|--------------|-----------------|------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-----------|--------|--------|---------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 30 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 500.0 | 522.1 | 529.5 | 681.1 | 740.0 | 903.9 | 1163.7 | 1161.4 | 1565.1 | 1815.0 | 1361.7 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 300.0 | 292.5 | 303.2 | 420.7 | 457.2 | 558.4 | 718.9 | 717.4 | 966.8 | 1121.2 | 841.2 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 200.0 a | 326.8 | 325.3 | 387.7 | 421.3 | 514.6 | 662.5 | 661.1 | 891.0 | 1155.6 | 520.5 a |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 100.0 | 138.7 | 120.1 | 144.6 | 157.1 | 191.9 | 247.1 | 246.6 | 332.3 | 385.4 | 289.1 |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 0.0 | 38.5 | 38.1 | 47.9 | 52.0 | 63.5 | 81.8 | 81.6 | 110.0 | 127.5 | 95.7 |
| imports | | 0.0 | 38.5 | 38.1 | 47.9 | 52.0 | 63.5 | 81.8 | 81.6 | 110.0 | 127.5 | 95.7 |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| GROSS | | 400.0 | 32.3 | 48.5 | 49.7 | 54.0 | 66.0 | 85.0 | 84.8 | 156.0 | 180.9 | 135.7 |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 0.0 | 20.1 | 19.6 | 18.1 | 19.7 | 24.1 | 31.0 | 30.9 | 41.7 | 54.1 | 36.3 |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 300.0 | 12.2 | 28.9 | 31.6 | 34.3 | 41.9 | 54.0 | 53.9 | 114.3 | 132.5 | 99.4 |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zea | land Dollars | , Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | Dat | a in tens of | thousands |
|---|--------------|--------------|--------------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 30 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 8257.2 | 9643.1 | 10158.0 | 11350.3 | 14431.7 | 17853.5 | 19587.6 | 21128.7 | 22817.4 | 24104.7 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 4085.2 | 5440.3 | 5723.4 | 6394.8 | 8127.1 | 10045.5 | 11021.9 | 11892.8 | 12844.6 | 13573.1 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 4172.1 | 4202.9 | 4434.6 | 4955.4 | 6304.7 | 7808.0 | 8565.7 | 9236.0 | 9972.8 | 10531.6 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 1408.1 | 1466.3 | 1837.1 | 2056.5 | 2652.3 | 3364.7 | 3683.9 | 3937.9 | 4240.1 | 3877.6 |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 1268.8 | 1374.8 | 1585.3 | 1764.8 | 2179.0 | 2551.4 | 2812.5 | 3095.6 | 3364.8 | 3618.6 |
| imports | | | 1268.8 | 1374.8 | 1585.3 | 1764.8 | 2179.0 | 2551.4 | 2812.5 | 3095.6 | 3364.8 | 3618.6 |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| GROSS | | | 1106.7 | 956.3 | 633.2 | 708.8 | 913.8 | 1158.6 | 1268.6 | 2202.4 | 2368.6 | 3035.4 |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 388.5 | 405.4 | 379.0 | 425.4 | 559.5 | 733.3 | 8.008 | 846.1 | 907.5 | 940.4 |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 718.2 | 550.9 | 254.2 | 283.4 | 354.3 | 425.3 | 467.8 | 1356.3 | 1461.1 | 2095.0 |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zea | land Dollars | , Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | Dat | a in tens of | thousands |
|---|--------------|---------------|------------|--------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 30 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 5500.0 | 5196.2 | 5047.0 | 5144.6 | 5786.5 | 6720.4 | 8125.9 | 8366.1 | 8702.2 | 9140.4 | 9376.4 |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 3800.0 | 3421.6 | 3280.7 | 3499.6 | 3781.4 | 4203.2 | 5122.8 | 5280.7 | 5390.8 | 5659.0 | 5809.2 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 1800.0 | 1774.6 | 1766.3 | 1645.0 | 2005.2 | 2517.2 | 3003.1 | 3085.4 | 3311.5 | 3480.0 | 3567.2 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 700.0 | 685.4 | 672.3 | 907.6 | 872.2 | 983.8 | 1176.2 | 1211.5 | 1340.4 | 1404.0 | 1451.4 |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 300.0 | 308.3 | 220.2 | 498.4 | 522.5 | 583.1 | 711.4 | 733.3 | 747.7 | 784.8 | 805.9 |
| imports | | 300.0 | 308.3 | 220.2 | 498.4 | 522.5 | 583.1 | 711.4 | 733.3 | 747.7 | 784.8 | 805.9 |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| GROSS | | 600.0 | 525.3 | -412.9 | -36.9 | 235.9 | 282.0 | 290.5 | 304.4 | 1223.3 | 1291.0 | 1309.9 |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 300.0 | 188.6 | 348.5 | 651.9 | 647.3 | 714.3 | 833.4 | 850.1 | 919.0 | 970.4 | 983.0 |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 300.0 | 403.6 | 176.8 | -1064.8 | -684.2 | -478.4 | -551.4 | -559.6 | 304.3 | 320.9 | 326.9 |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zea | land Dollars | s, Western cal | endar year | | | | | | | Dat | a in tens of | thousands |
|---|--------------|----------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 30 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | 2100.0 | 2036.9 | 2265.9 | 2334.7 | 2362.7 | 2702.9 | 2886.7 | 2702.4 | 2612.6 | 2920.6 | 2858.6 |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 700.0 | 671.1 | 839.2 | 816.3 | 900.1 | 1017.8 | 1083.5 | 1023.2 | 995.3 | 1114.5 | 1087.6 |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 1400.0 | 1365.9 | 1426.8 | 1518.4 | 1462.6 | 1685.1 | 1803.1 | 1679.3 | 1617.4 | 1806.1 | 1771.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 700.0 | 687.5 | 764.2 | 791.7 | 781.6 | 895.4 | 955.7 | 896.2 | 867.4 | 963.3 | 946.4 |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 200.0 | 168.9 | 74.6 | 72.3 | 74.0 | 85.4 | 91.4 | 84.9 | 81.6 | 91.6 | 89.6 |
| imports | | 200.0 | 168.9 | 74.6 | 72.3 | 74.0 | 85.4 | 91.4 | 84.9 | 81.6 | 91.6 | 89.6 |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| GROSS | | 400.0 | 420.9 | 492.4 | 568.4 | 539.0 | 625.9 | 671.9 | 620.2 | 668.3 | 751.2 | 735.0 |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 100.0 | 88.5 | 95.7 | 86.0 | 68.0 | 78.5 | 84.1 | 78.0 | 74.9 | 84.1 | 82.3 |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | 300.0 | 332.4 | 396.7 | 482.4 | 471.0 | 547.4 | 587.8 | 542.2 | 593.4 | 667.1 | 652.7 |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zea | aland Dollars, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | Data in tens of thousands | | | |
|---|--------------------------------------|---------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|---------------------------|--------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 600.0 | 640.8 | 644.5 | 649.9 | 758.3 | 920.7 | 1083.2 | 1245.7 | 1299.2 | 1254.1 | 1106.2 | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 300.0 | 293.3 | 280.9 | 286.2 | 333.9 | 405.5 | 477.0 | 548.6 | 572.1 | 552.3 | 487.1 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 300.0 a | 347.4 | 363.6 | 363.7 | 424.3 | 515.3 | 606.2 | 697.1 | 727.1 | 701.8 | 619.1 | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | 200.0 | 227.5 | 193.8 | 208.5 | 243.3 | 295.4 | 347.6 | 399.7 | 416.9 | 402.4 | 354.9 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | 0.0 | 35.0 | 40.0 | 48.3 | 56.3 | 68.4 | 80.5 | 92.6 | 96.5 | 93.2 | 82.2 | | |
| imports | | 0.0 | 35.0 | 40.0 | 48.3 | 56.3 | 68.4 | 80.5 | 92.6 | 96.5 | 93.2 | 82.2 | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS | | 0.0 | 30.0 | 40.0 | 45.9 | 53.5 | 65.0 | 76.5 | 87.9 | 213.7 | 206.2 | 182.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 100.0 | 55.0 | 89.9 | 61.0 | 71.2 | 86.4 | 101.7 | 116.9 | 121.9 | 117.7 | 103.8 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | -100.0 | -25.0 | -49.9 | -15.1 | -17.7 | -21.4 | -25.2 | -29.0 | 91.8 | 88.5 | 78.2 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Zealand Dollars, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | Data in tens of thousands | | |
|---|----------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------------------------|--------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 2600.0 | 1900.0 | 1860.4 | 1201.3 | 1347.3 | 1263.6 | 924.4 | 1598.5 | 1525.7 | 1565.3 | 1496.6 | 2008.8 | |
| Defence | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | 400.0 | 400.0 | 331.7 | 276.7 | 297.4 | 344.5 | 379.8 | 445.5 | 428.5 | 420.5 | 392.6 | 415.3 | |
| Economic affairs | 2600.0 | 1300.0 | 2098.1 | 2297.7 | 2377.8 | 1763.6 | 2972.6 | 2808.8 | 3201.9 | 3193.7 | 3456.7 | 2713.0 | |
| Environment protection | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Housing and community amenities | 900.0 | 900.0 | 997.2 | 805.5 | 654.6 | 665.6 | 663.7 | 715.9 | 719.7 | 750.5 | 810.9 | 912.5 | |
| Health | 600.0 | 700.0 | 593.2 | 467.8 | 538.0 | 484.5 | 619.5 | 983.2 | 939.8 | 951.6 | 943.0 | 1141.4 | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | 200.0 | 300.0 | 169.8 | 46.4 | 40.9 | 37.3 | 46.3 | 59.2 | 69.4 | 69.0 | 67.2 | 83.4 | |
| Education | 1100.0 | 800.0 | 633.1 | 490.9 | 576.5 | 799.5 | 652.3 | 933.4 | 1063.5 | 1167.0 | 1223.6 | 1365.1 | |
| Social protection Equals: General government | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure | 9100.0 a | 6900.0ª | 6683.4 | 5586.3 | 5832.5 | 5358.7 | 6258.3 | 7544.4 | 7948.6 | 8117.5 | 8390.6 | 8639.5 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total. Series 30 covers data with fiscal year ending 30 June.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Total economy

| Series 30: 1968 SNA, New Ze | land Dollars, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | Data in tens of thousands | | | |
|---|-------------------------------------|---------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|---------------------------|----------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | | 30 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | 1400.0 | 1600.0 a | 1600.0 a | 2100.0 a | 2300.0 a | 2400.0 a | 2400.0 a | 2600.0 a | 3800.0ª | 3500.0 a | 3300.0° | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | 400.0 | 400.0 a | 400.0 a | 500.0 a | 500.0 a | 600.0 a | 700.0 a | 700.0 a | 800.0 a | 900.0 a | 1000.0° | | |
| supply | _ | 400.0 | 400.0 a | 300.0 a | 300.0 a | 400.0 a | 400.0 a | 300.0 a | 300.0 a | 400.0 a | 400.0 a | 500.0° | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and | - | 300.0 | 300.0 a | 300.0° | 400.0 a | 400.0 a | 500.0 a | 700.0 a | 800.0 a | 900.0° | 1000.0 a | 800.0° | | |
| household goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | - | 4100.0 | 4200.0 | 4200.0 | 4400.0 | 5000.0 | 6300.0 | 7800.0 | 8700.0 | 9200.0 | 10000.0 | 10500.0 | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | - | 1800.0 | 1400.0 | 1800.0 | 1600.0 | 2000.0 | 2500.0 | 3000.0 | 3200.0 | 3300.0 | 3500.0 | 3600.0 | | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and | - | 1400.0 | 1400.0 | 1400.0 | 1500.0 | 1500.0 | 1700.0 | 1800.0 | 1800.0 | 1600.0 | 1800.0 | 1800.0 | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | - | 3800.0 | 3100.0 | 2400.0 | 2400.0 | 2300.0 | 2300.0 | 2400.0 | 2600.0 | 3200.0 | 3300.0 | 3300.0 | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services Private households with | a - | 300.0 | 300.0 | 400.0 | 400.0 | 400.0 | 1100.0 | 600.0 | 700.0 | 700.0 | 700.0 | 600.0 | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | = | 800.0 | 800.0 a | 900.0 a | 1000.0 a | 1000.0 a | 500.0 a | 1200.0 a | 1200.0 a | 1200.0 a | 1300.0 a | 1300.0° | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | = | 500.0 | -500.0 | -500.0 | -500.0 | -500.0 | -600.0 | 600.0 | -600.0 | -600.0 | -600.0 | -600.0 | | |
| basic prices | | 14200.0 | 13300.0 a | 13000.0a | 14100.0 a | 15300.0a | 17800.0 a | 20300.0a | 22100.0 a | 24600.0a | 25800.0 a | 26000.0° | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Costa Rica

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Banco Central de Costa Rica, Departamento de Estudios Economicos, Seccion Cuentas Nacionales, San Jose. Official estimates are published in "Cifras de Cuentas Nacionales de Costa Rica".

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables are considered to be prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA), based on the response to a conceptual questionnaire and/or other available information. Previous estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa F | s 100: 1993 SNA, Costa Rican colon, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | of millions |
|---|---|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 141817.9 | 178079.2 | 215279.7 | 255897.2 | 298076.6 | 348163.7 | 394300.7 | 446244.1 | 500789.6 | 567227.3 | 652212.2 | 755977.6 |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 118929.2 | 149615.7 | 182234.2 | 216888.5 | 251088.0 | 291643.4 | 329035.3 | 368986.6 | 410978.0 | 466110.8 | 537138.5 | 624455.0 |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 22888.7 | 28463.6 | 33045.5 | 39008.7 | 46988.6 | 56520.7 | 65265.4 | 77257.5 | 89811.6 | 101116.6 | 115073.6 | 131522.6 |
| Gross capital formation | 33244.2 | 38406.5 | 39255.1 | 53963.9 | 74196.7 | 76858.0 | 83109.7 | 109314.9 | 137099.5 | 144034.0 | 185914.1 | 229404.8 |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 32416.1 | 39998.3 | 42165.0 | 53847.8 | 74034.1 | 81132.5 | 87395.1 | 98727.9 | 114314.0 | 133817.4 | 151496.3 | 181356.9 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 828.2 | -1591.8 | -2909.9 | 116.1 | 162.6 | -4274.5 | -4285.4 | 10587.0 | 22785.5 | 10216.6 | 34417.8 | 48047.9 |
| oi valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 58968.6 | 79080.0 | 96713.0 | 121591.4 | 172072.4 | 233512.5 | 238959.0 | 223770.1 | 256901.4 | 325918.3 | 376657.0 | 464273.9 |
| Exports of goods | 45311.7 | 62623.0 | 75978.4 | 96680.7 | 138924.9 | 191173.3 | 183936.0 | 164954.5 | 194015.3 | 250622.1 | 285173.0 | 347840.8 |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 13656.9 | 16457.1 | 20734.7 | 24910.7 | 33147.4 | 42339.2 | 55023.0 | 58815.6 | 62886.0 | 75296.3 | 91484.1 | 116433.1 |
| services | 68207.1 | 84997.1 | 105252.2 | 133050.5 | 181662.7 | 207258.2 | 224919.6 | 239869.5 | 288702.7 | 338950.9 | 402109.1 | 502797.0 |
| Imports of goods | 55370.4 | 68687.7 | 83867.3 | 110088.0 | 153419.4 | 173350.8 | 185374.5 | 201216.1 | 245451.6 | 288322.8 | 340410.9 | 430023.4 |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 12836.7 | 16309.4 | 21384.9 | 22962.5 | 28243.3 | 33907.5 | 39545.0 | 38653.5 | 43251.0 | 50628.1 | 61698.2 | 72773.6 |
| PRODUCT | 165823.6 | 210568.7 | 245995.7 | 298402.0 | 362683.1 | 451276.2 | 491449.9 | 539459.5 | 606087.8 | 698228.8 | 812674.2 | 946859.4 |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa R | Rican colon, \ | Nestern cale | endar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------|---------------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1991 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final consumption expenditure | 94360.3 81455.2 | 96973.1 84110.6 | 98953.6 86168.6 | 103972.3 90605.3 | 109159.7 95497.0 | 111478.0 97571.1 | 112685.6 98578.4 | 114315.9 99700.2 | 117768.0 102822.0 | 121050.4 106146.4 | 124737.1 109638.2 | 128078.5 112985.0 |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 12905.0 | 12862.5 | 12785.0 | 13367.0 | 13662.7 | 13906.9 | 14107.2 | 14615.7 | 14946.0 | 14904.0 | 15098.9 | 15093.6 |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 23165.0 | 21908.3 | 19628.5 | 24517.7 | 30756.7 | 25934.2 | 25559.8 | 33561.1 | 36823.2 | 35147.8 | 38605.8 | 41110.7 |
| formation | 22405.3 | 22983.3 | 21180.6 | 24415.7 | 30634.0 | 29378.7 | 29099.8 | 29851.4 | 31809.0 | 34096.5 | 33909.1 | 36145.4 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 759.7 | -1074.9 | -1552.2 | 102.1 | 122.7 | -3444.5 | -3540.0 | 3709.7 | 5014.2 | 1051.3 | 4696.7 | 4965.3 |
| Exports of goods and services | 38621.6 | 42898.8 | 45542.7 | 49477.3 | 62900.1 | 76286.6 | 76040.8 | 68738.2 | 71312.6 | 79860.4 | 86380.1 | 96570.4 |
| Exports of goods | 30085.3 | 34173.1 | 36082.9 | 39362.2 | 50759.5 | 62643.5 | 59772.0 | 52994.8 | 56404.2 | 63699.6 | 68700.0 | 76779.9 |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 8536.3 | 8725.7 | 9459.8 | 10115.0 | 12140.7 | 13643.1 | 16268.9 | 15743.5 | 14908.4 | 16160.8 | 17680.1 | 19790.5 |
| services | 48471.6 | 49883.1 | 51235.6 | 58781.0 | 73621.1 | 73880.6 | 71951.8 | 72745.7 | 77872.1 | 78550.6 | 85690.0 | 94956.0 |
| Imports of goods | 39446.2 | 40432.8 | 40818.8 | 48750.0 | 62353.7 | 62159.4 | 59556.9 | 61423.3 | 66254.7 | 66518.0 | 72750.8 | 81431.1 |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 9025.4 | 9450.3 | 10416.8 | 10031.0 | 11267.4 | 11721.2 | 12394.9 | 11322.5 | 11617.5 | 12032.7 | 12939.2 | 13525.0 |
| PRODUCT | 107675.3 | 111897.1 | 112889.2 | 119186.4 | 129195.4 | 139818.2 | 142334.5 | 143869.5 | 148031.6 | 157508.0 | 164033.1 | 170803.6 |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa R | Rican colon, V | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 165823.6 | 210568.7 | 245995.7 | 298402.0 | 362683.1 | 451276.2 | 491449.9 | 539459.5 | 606087.8 | 698228.8 | 812674.2 | 946859.4 |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rest of the world, net | -11.2 | -1.8 | 39.0 | 127.9 | -182.9 | -422.0 | -576.6 | -631.6 | -684.7 | -852.4 | -842.6 | -950.1 |
| Plus: Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from the rest of the world | 100.5 | 132.9 | 188.5 | 331.6 | 404.5 | 419.0 | 480.5 | 475.9 | 589.9 | 594.3 | 758.3 | 852.7 |
| Less: Compensation of | .00.0 | .02.0 | .00.0 | 001.0 | | | .00.0 | | 000.0 | 001.0 | 700.0 | 002 |
| employees - to the rest of the world | 111.7 | 134.7 | 149.5 | 203.7 | 587.4 | 841.0 | 1057.1 | 1107.4 | 1274.6 | 1446.7 | 1600.9 | 1802.8 |
| Plus: Property income - from | 111.7 | 134.7 | 149.5 | 203.7 | 307.4 | 041.0 | 1057.1 | 1107.4 | 12/4.0 | 1440.7 | 1600.9 | 1002.0 |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | -2172.5 | -4045.5 | -3874.4 | -5919.1 | -11867.1 | -51671.2 | -37938.4 | -21876.7 | -21205.9 | -27604.2 | -33261.4 | -38075.6 |
| Plus: Property income - | | | | | | | = | ===== | = | ===== | | = |
| from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | 2159.0 | 2497.4 | 2762.7 | 3981.5 | 4294.1 | 5239.7 | 7004.4 | 5859.9 | 5109.4 | 5246.7 | 5587.6 | 7637.1 |
| the rest of the world | 4331.5 | 6542.9 | 6637.1 | 9900.6 | 16161.1 | 56910.9 | 44942.8 | 27736.5 | 26315.3 | 32850.9 | 38849.1 | 45712.7 |
| Sum of Compensation of | 4001.0 | 0542.5 | 0037.1 | 3300.0 | 10101.1 | 30310.3 | 44342.0 | 21130.5 | 20010.0 | 32030.3 | 30043.1 | 457 12.7 |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net | -2183.7 | -4047.3 | -3835.4 | -5791.2 | -12050.0 | -52093.2 | -38515.0 | -22508.2 | -21890.6 | -28456.6 | -34104.0 | -39025.7 |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from the rest of the | | | | | | ===== | = 40.4 - | | | =0.44 - | | 0.405 - |
| world | 2259.5 | 2630.3 | 2951.2 | 4313.1 | 4698.6 | 5658.7 | 7484.9 | 6335.7 | 5699.3 | 5841.0 | 6345.9 | 8489.8 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-------------|-------------|------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|-------------|----------|----------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from | _ 4443.2 | 6677.6 | 6786.6 | 10104.3 | 16748.5 | 57751.9 | 45999.9 | 28844.0 | 27589.9 | 34297.7 | 40449.9 | 47515.6 |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 163640.0 | 206521.4 | 242160.4 | 292610.8 | 350633.1 | 399183.0 | 452934.9 | 516951.3 | 584197.2 | 669772.1 | 778570.2 | 907833.6 |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Plus: Current transfers - | 2437.8 | 2403.8 | 3105.0 | 2919.2 | 2912.0 | 2970.2 | 2879.4 | 4960.0 | 6336.3 | 8375.3 | 9307.8 | 13079.1 |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | 2581.7 | 2966.6 | 4002.0 | 4446.9 | 4900.1 | 5754.6 | 6283.9 | 8758.7 | 10713.6 | 14745.4 | 16254.8 | 20761.0 |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 143.9 | 562.8 | 897.0 | 1527.7 | 1988.1 | 2784.4 | 3404.5 | 3798.5 | 4377.2 | 6370.1 | 6947.1 | 7681.9 |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | 166077.8 | 208925.2 | 245265.4 | 295530.0 | 353545.0 | 402153.3 | 455814.3 | 521911.3 | 590533.5 | 678147.5 | 787877.9 | 920912.7 |
| Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | 141817.9 | 178079.2 | 215279.7 | 255897.2 | 298076.6 | 348164.1 | 394300.6 | 446244.1 | 500789.6 | 567227.3 | 652212.2 | 755977.6 |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 24259.9 | 30845.9 | 29985.7 | 39632.8 | 55468.4 | 53989.2 | 61513.6 | 75667.2 | 89743.9 | 110920.1 | 135665.8 | 164935.1 |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | 583.7 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 62.7 | 518.9 | 682.4 | 223.8 | 1098.7 | 411.8 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from the rest of the world | | | 583.7 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 62.7 | 518.9 | 682.4 | 223.8 | 1098.7 | 411.8 | |
| Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation | 33244.2 | 38406.5 | 39255.1 | 53963.9 | 74196.7 | 76858.0 | 83109.7 | 109314.9 | 137099.5 | 144034.0 | 185914.1 | 229404.8 |
| Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | -8984.4 | -7560.6 | -8685.8 | -14331.1 | -18728.4 | -22806.1 | -21077.2 | -32965.3 | -47131.8 | -32015.2 | -49836.5 | -64469.7 |
| | Net values: | Gross Natio | onal Income | / Gross Na | tional Dispo | sable Incor | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | on of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 9212.3 | 11502.5 | 13857.9 | 16872.7 | 20186.7 | 25609.8 | 28422.8 | 31994.0 | 36813.5 | 42056.5 | 50128.0 | 58405.0 |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME | - 154427.7 | 195018.9 | 228302.5 | 275738.2 | 330446.4 | 373573.3 | 424512.0 | 484957.2 | 547383.7 | 627715.6 | 728442.1 | 849428.7 |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 156865.5 | 197422.6 | 231407.5 | 278657.3 | 333358.3 | 376543.5 | 427391.4 | 489917.2 | 553720.0 | 636090.9 | 737749.9 | 862507.8 |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 15047.6 | 19343.4 | 16127.8 | 22760.1 | 35281.7 | 28379.4 | 33090.8 | 43673.1 | 52930.4 | 68863.6 | 85537.7 | 106530.2 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa | a Rican colon, V | an colon, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|------------------|---------------------------------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 20357.6 | 26348.0 | 28725.5 | 35328.2 | 42590.4 | 43612.0 | 42305.3 | 42909.8 | 46769.5 | 55402.2 | 63579.2 | 76707.4 | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 209.6 | 254.8 | 276.2 | 375.8 | 479.6 | 617.2 | 738.3 | 845.8 | 884.6 | 955.0 | 1137.9 | 1234.7 | | | |
| Manufacturing | 33045.5 | 42006.8 | 49426.6 | 60891.9 | 76439.7 | 119997.8 | 113327.0 | 106649.9 | 117916.4 | 134003.4 | 159582.7 | 188069.8 | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 4660.7 | 5621.9 | 6792.3 | 7149.2 | 8304.3 | 9330.3 | 11423.7 | 14250.2 | 14964.2 | 17054.0 | 21373.0 | 26112.0 | | | |
| Construction | 7014.3 | 9065.1 | 8428.8 | 10244.3 | 13678.1 | 15275.2 | 18044.3 | 23299.8 | 25640.6 | 29250.2 | 34873.8 | 40731.2 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 00044.4 | 07000 7 | 44500.0 | 54054.0 | 07005.7 | 77074.0 | 00000 | 20000 7 | 405000.0 | 404050.0 | 440474.0 | 100100.7 |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 30011.4 | 37806.7 | 44599.6 | 54651.2 | 67625.7 | 77271.9 | 86098.0 | 96302.7 | 105009.6 | 121056.2 | 143174.9 | 168486.7 |
| communications | 12898.8 | 16582.1 | 19844.6 | 24276.1 | 27727.2 | 31437.6 | 37596.9 | 41305.7 | 49807.7 | 60310.5 | 70595.1 | 81600.9 |
| Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities | 19143.7 | 23475.4 | 27877.4 | 33601.1 | 38780.4 | 47009.7 | 56948.7 | 67723.1 | 79098.0 | 91673.7 | 105550.5 | 120514.8 |
| activities | 19143.7 | 23475.4 | 21011.4 | 33001.1 | 30700.4 | 47009.7 | 30946.7 | 6//23.1 | 79096.0 | 91073.7 | 105550.5 | 120514.6 |
| Financial intermediation | 7068.9 | 8935.5 | 10561.1 | 12747.5 | 14568.6 | 18299.9 | 22313.2 | 25455.4 | 30879.8 | 37458.5 | 42924.2 | 51423.2 |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | 12074.9 | 14539.9 | 17316.3 | 20853.7 | 24211.8 | 28709.8 | 34635.5 | 42267.7 | 48218.2 | 54215.2 | 62626.3 | 69091.6 |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social | 6399.9 | 8029.2 | 8913.3 | 10482.7 | 12187.4 | 14606.2 | 17038.8 | 20126.7 | 23756.5 | 26668.5 | 30373.4 | 34412.1 |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 22855.5 | 29182.3 | 35582.9 | 43232.6 | 54004.8 | 67439.5 | 79714.5 | 92725.4 | 107993.3 | 124415.8 | 138040.8 | 158020.3 |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health and social work | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 22855.5 | 29182.3 | 35582.9 | 43232.6 | 54004.8 | 67439.5 | 79714.5 | 92725.4 | 107993.3 | 124415.8 | 138040.8 | 158020.3 |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | 156596.9 | 198372.3 | 230467.2 | 280233.1 | 341817.6 | 426597.3 | 463235.3 | 506139.1 | 571840.3 | 660789.6 | 768281.3 | 895889.8 |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) | 4565.6 | 5997.8 | 6877.1 | 8317.6 | 9942.7 | 12891.0 | 15870.1 | 18567.0 | 23921.4 | 27519.5 | 32670.6 | 39281.6 |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | == | | ====== | |
| products | 13792.3 | 18194.2 | 22405.6 | 26486.4 | 30808.1 | 37570.0 | 44084.6 | 51887.4 | 58168.9 | 64958.7 | 77063.4 | 90251.1 |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 16582.4 | 21132.0 | 26722.4 | 31040.5 | 37344.8 | 41841.9 | 47604.3 | 54917.2 | 61254.4 | 68753.8 | 81190.3 | 94343.1 |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 2790.0 | 2937.8 | 4316.7 | 4554.1 | 6536.7 | 4271.8 | 3519.7 | 3029.8 | 3085.4 | 3795.1 | 4126.8 | 4092.0 |
| PRODUCT | 165823.6 | 210568.7 | 245995.7 | 298402.0 | 362683.0 | 451276.3 | 491449.8 | 539459.5 | 606087.8 | 698228.8 | 812674.2 | 946859.4 |

^a Includes Private households with employed persons.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa F | Rican colon, v | vestern cale | nuar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | OI IIIIIIOI |
|--|----------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1991 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 12025.5 | 12907.4 | 13141.1 | 13336.0 | 14429.6 | 15083.1 | 15185.5 | 15397.2 | 14894.6 | 15993.9 | 16011.6 | 16665.9 |
| Mining and quarrying | 116.0 | 111.6 | 106.3 | 120.1 | 131.2 | 123.2 | 131.0 | 139.3 | 135.1 | 140.8 | 151.6 | 146.8 |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 22586.7 | 23519.3 | 23644.2 | 25454.0 | 28350.2 | 35352.9 | 34319.8 | 31205.8 | 32266.0 | 34985.7 | 36236.9 | 38265.2 |
| supply | 2905.9 | 2995.4 | 3073.8 | 3244.4 | 3525.9 | 3744.5 | 3985.4 | 4148.9 | 4370.5 | 4625.8 | 4812.7 | 5034.1 |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | 4476.3 | 4817.4 | 3954.7 | 4196.3 | 4926.4 | 4847.3 | 5059.6 | 5787.9 | 5698.7 | 5974.2 | 6353.1 | 6377.2 |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 20566.5 | 21277.0 | 21154.1 | 22452.4 | 24354.4 | 24938.3 | 25309.3 | 25796.6 | 26206.2 | 27089.8 | 28225.5 | 29173.5 |
| communications Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business | 8806.8 | 9447.1 | 9899.4 | 10878.6 | 11762.7 | 12568.6 | 13845.9 | 15126.9 | 16948.0 | 19271.0 | 21557.0 | 23411.0 |
| activities | 12331.4 | 12627.2 | 12897.7 | 13516.8 | 14149.7 | 15231.3 | 16470.5 | 17589.7 | 18414.3 | 19713.8 | 21006.4 | 21832.8 |
| Financial intermediation | 3776.3 | 3851.8 | 3943.0 | 4251.9 | 4526.5 | 4952.5 | 5480.5 | 5738.1 | 6124.8 | 6820.1 | 7492.5 | 7979.5 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|
| Series Base year | 100 1991 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 8555.2 | 8775.4 | 8954.7 | 9264.9 | 9623.2 | 10278.8 | 10990.1 | 11851.7 | 12289.4 | 12893.7 | 13513.9 | 13853.4 |
| defence; compulsory social security Education: health and social | 3372.1 | 3393.3 | 3240.5 | 3289.6 | 3290.1 | 3323.0 | 3407.1 | 3527.3 | 3563.7 | 3600.2 | 3669.2 | 3720.0 |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 12225.2 | 12539.2 | 12917.2 | 13294.5 | 14059.4 | 14541.1 | 14914.7 | 15168.0 | 15686.3 | 16228.6 | 16412.3 | 16692.1 |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| Health and social work Other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 12225.2 | 12539.2 | 12917.2 | 13294.5 | 14059.4 | 14541.1 | 14914.7 | 15168.0 | 15686.3 | 16228.6 | 16412.3 | 16692.1 |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 99412.4 | 103634.9 | 104029.0 | 109782.7 | 118979.7 | 129753.2 | 132629.0 | 133887.6 | 138183.3 | 147623.8 | 154436.2 | 161318.6 |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 2094.9 | 2189.0 | 2313.3 | 2454.4 | 2672.7 | 2989.5 | 3416.4 | 3544.9 | 4050.5 | 4473.8 | 5039.9 | 5453.2 |
| products | 10357.8 | 10451.3 | 11173.5 | 11858.1 | 12888.5 | 13054.5 | 13121.8 | 13526.7 | 13898.8 | 14358.0 | 14636.9 | 14938.2 |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 12342.9 | 12659.0 | 13498.8 | 14125.6 | 15285.2 | 15205.1 | 15156.1 | 15471.7 | 15802.5 | 16408.9 | 16813.5 | 17243.8 |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 1985.0 | 2207.6 | 2325.3 | 2267.4 | 2396.7 | 2150.6 | 2034.3 | 1945.0 | 1903.7 | 2050.9 | 2176.6 | 2305.6 |
| PRODUCT | 107675.3 | 111897.1 | 112889.2 | 119186.4 | 129195.5 | 139818.2 | 142334.4 | 143869.5 | 148031.6 | 157508.0 | 164033.1 | 170803.6 |

^a Includes Private households with employed persons.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa | a Rican colon, \ | Western cale | endar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of milli |
|--|------------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|--------------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 286990.8 | 364123.8 | 422992.6 | 513356.2 | 628050.6 | 761347.0 | 834842.5 | 914275.1 | 1037700.1 | 1214695.8 | 1407257.8 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | a 134959.5 | 171749.4 | 199402.6 | 241440.7 | 296175.7 | 347640.7 | 387477.3 | 426702.9 | 489781.2 | 581425.8 | 671647.1 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | _b 152031.3 | 192374.5 | 223590.1 | 271915.6 | 331874.9 | 413706.3 | 447365.2 | 487572.2 | 547918.9 | 633270.1 | 735610.7 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 77148.2 | 96151.7 | 112414.0 | 134505.3 | 162959.9 | 193846.3 | 220536.2 | 256423.0 | 290336.5 | 330502.8 | 378060.2 | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 3792.3 | 4674.0 | 5611.2 | 7080.9 | 8336.4 | 9480.3 | 11545.6 | 12155.4 | 13671.2 | 16043.1 | 18187.0 | |
| imports | 3792.3 | 4674.0 | 5611.2 | 7085.5 | 8339.0 | 9480.3 | 11545.6 | 12155.4 | 13671.2 | 16043.1 | 18187.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 3792.3 | 4674.0 | 5611.2 | 7085.5 | 8339.0 | 9480.3 | 11545.6 | 12155.4 | 13671.2 | 16043.1 | 18187.0 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | 4.6 | 2.6 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | 4.6 | 2.6 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | ° 71090.8 | 91548.8 | 105564.9 | 130329.4 | 160578.6 | 210379.7 | 215283.5 | 218993.8 | 243911.2 | 286724.1 | 339363.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Fotal Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIN | M | | | | | | | | | | | |
| s not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed | 4565.6 | 5997.8 | 6877.1 | 8317.6 | 9942.7 | 12891.0 | 15870.1 | 18567.0 | 23921.4 | 27519.5 | 32670.6 | |
| capital | 9212.3 | 11502.5 | 13857.9 | 16872.7 | 20186.7 | 25609.7 | 28422.8 | 31994.0 | 36813.5 | 42056.5 | 50128.0 | |

| 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------|--|---|---|--|--|---|---|--|---|---|---|
| 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 61878.5 | 80046.2 | 91707.0 | 113456.8 | 140391.8 | 184770.0 | 186860.6 | 186999.7 | 207097.7 | 244667.6 | 289235.6 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 33244.2 | 38406.5 | 39255.1 | 53963.9 | 74196.7 | 76858.0 | 83109.7 | 109314.9 | 137099.5 | 144034.0 | 185914.1 | |
| 32416.1 | 39998.3 | 42165.0 | 53847.8 | 74034.1 | 81132.5 | 87395.1 | 98727.9 | 114314.0 | 133817.4 | 151496.3 | |
| 828.2 | -1591.8 | -2909.9 | 116.1 | 162.6 | -4274.5 | -4285.4 | 10587.0 | 22785.5 | 10216.6 | 34417.8 | |
| | 100 61878.5 33244.2 32416.1 | 100 61878.5 80046.2 33244.2 38406.5 32416.1 39998.3 828.2 -1591.8 | 100 61878.5 80046.2 91707.0 33244.2 38406.5 39255.1 32416.1 39998.3 42165.0 828.2 -1591.8 -2909.9 | 100 61878.5 80046.2 91707.0 113456.8 33244.2 38406.5 39255.1 53963.9 32416.1 39998.3 42165.0 53847.8 828.2 -1591.8 -2909.9 116.1 | 100 61878.5 80046.2 91707.0 113456.8 140391.8 33244.2 38406.5 39255.1 53963.9 74196.7 32416.1 39998.3 42165.0 53847.8 74034.1 828.2 -1591.8 -2909.9 116.1 162.6 | 100 61878.5 80046.2 91707.0 113456.8 140391.8 184770.0 33244.2 38406.5 39255.1 53963.9 74196.7 76858.0 32416.1 39998.3 42165.0 53847.8 74034.1 81132.5 828.2 -1591.8 -2909.9 116.1 162.6 -4274.5 | 100 61878.5 80046.2 91707.0 113456.8 140391.8 184770.0 186860.6 33244.2 38406.5 39255.1 53963.9 74196.7 76858.0 83109.7 32416.1 39998.3 42165.0 53847.8 74034.1 81132.5 87395.1 828.2 -1591.8 -2909.9 116.1 162.6 -4274.5 -4285.4 | 100 61878.5 80046.2 91707.0 113456.8 140391.8 184770.0 186860.6 186999.7 | 100 61878.5 80046.2 91707.0 113456.8 140391.8 184770.0 186860.6 186999.7 207097.7 < | 100 61878.5 80046.2 91707.0 113456.8 140391.8 184770.0 186860.6 186999.7 207097.7 244667.6 <td< td=""><td>100 61878.5 80046.2 91707.0 113456.8 140391.8 184770.0 186860.6 186999.7 207097.7 244667.6 289235.6 </td></td<> | 100 61878.5 80046.2 91707.0 113456.8 140391.8 184770.0 186860.6 186999.7 207097.7 244667.6 289235.6 |

^a Discrepancy between total and components of the sub-item tables, as components exclude financial intermediation services indirectly measured.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa F | Rican colon, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of million |
|--|----------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 32690.0 | 41966.3 | 48645.1 | 57236.6 | 67446.4 | 72427.3 | 73186.2 | 77139.4 | 82674.8 | 95758.0 | 112258.7 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 12332.5 | 15618.4 | 19919.5 | 21908.4 | 24856.0 | 28815.3 | 30880.9 | 34229.6 | 35905.2 | 40355.8 | 48679.6 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 20357.6 | 26348.0 | 28725.5 | 35328.2 | 42590.4 | 43612.0 | 42305.3 | 42909.8 | 46769.5 | 55402.2 | 63579.2 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 7863.3 | 9982.4 | 12439.6 | 14704.2 | 17191.0 | 20610.4 | 21969.0 | 25379.8 | 26698.2 | 29713.8 | 32511.1 | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 425.0 | 552.0 | 641.3 | 762.3 | 937.9 | 1028.4 | 1205.1 | 1206.8 | 1391.7 | 1604.7 | 1799.4 | |
| imports | 425.0 | 552.0 | 641.3 | 762.3 | 937.9 | 1028.4 | 1205.1 | 1206.8 | 1391.7 | 1604.7 | 1799.4 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 425.0 | 552.0 | 641.3 | 762.3 | 937.9 | 1028.4 | 1205.1 | 1206.8 | 1391.7 | 1604.7 | 1799.4 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies DPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| GROSS | a 12069.3 | 15813.6 | 15644.6 | 19861.7 | 24461.4 | 21973.2 | 19131.2 | 16323.2 | 18679.6 | 24083.7 | 29268.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa F | Rican colon, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|-----------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 563.9 | 686.6 | 752.7 | 992.2 | 1206.0 | 1374.9 | 1662.0 | 1914.0 | 2020.4 | 2269.7 | 2743.4 | |
| prices | 354.3 | 431.8 | 476.5 | 616.4 | 726.4 | 757.7 | 923.7 | 1068.2 | 1135.9 | 1314.7 | 1605.6 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 209.6 | 254.8 | 276.2 | 375.8 | 479.6 | 617.2 | 738.3 | 845.8 | 884.6 | 955.0 | 1137.9 | |

^b Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

^c Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^d Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 90.2 | 104.1 | 118.2 | 155.9 | 197.4 | 205.2 | 237.6 | 282.3 | 297.3 | 340.8 | 407.4 | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 6.4 | 8.9 | 10.5 | 12.5 | 15.0 | 16.6 | 20.3 | 26.2 | 26.8 | 40.4 | 56.9 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 6.4 | 8.9 | 10.5 | 12.5 | 15.0 | 16.6 | 20.3 | 26.2 | 26.8 | 40.4 | 56.9 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 6.4 | 8.9 | 10.5 | 12.5 | 15.0 | 16.6 | 20.3 | 26.2 | 26.8 | 40.4 | 56.9 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | a 113.0 | 141.8 | 147.5 | 207.4 | 267.2 | 395.4 | 480.4 | 537.4 | 560.5 | 573.9 | 673.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa | Rican colon, \ | Nestern cale | endar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 97054.6 | 124426.6 | 144114.4 | 179108.0 | 226388.0 | 293471.5 | 299601.0 | 296331.3 | 339281.2 | 410376.9 | 470215.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 64009.1 | 82419.8 | 94687.7 | 118216.1 | 149948.3 | 173473.7 | 186274.0 | 189681.4 | 221364.8 | 276373.5 | 310632.3 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 33045.5 | 42006.8 | 49426.6 | 60891.9 | 76439.7 | 119997.8 | 113327.0 | 106649.9 | 117916.4 | 134003.4 | 159582.7 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 15410.4 | 19321.9 | 23129.5 | 29710.7 | 35388.9 | 39570.4 | 43800.5 | 48727.9 | 52929.7 | 59284.9 | 67226.7 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 1082.4 | 1387.0 | 1581.6 | 1980.6 | 2291.1 | 2530.2 | 2910.0 | 2891.6 | 3151.1 | 3636.4 | 4052.9 | |
| imports | 1082.4 | 1387.0 | 1581.6 | 1985.2 | 2293.7 | 2530.2 | 2910.0 | 2891.6 | 3151.1 | 3636.4 | 4052.9 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 1082.4 | 1387.0 | 1581.6 | 1985.2 | 2293.7 | 2530.2 | 2910.0 | 2891.6 | 3151.1 | 3636.4 | 4052.9 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | 4.6 | 2.6 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | 4.6 | 2.6 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a 16552.7 | 21297.9 | 24715.5 | 29200.6 | 38759.8 | 77897.2 | 66616.5 | 55030.5 | 61835.5 | 71082.1 | 88303.2 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa F | Rican colon, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|-----------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 6521.6 | 8200.1 | 9324.7 | 9746.3 | 10752.7 | 12262.7 | 15142.1 | 18519.8 | 21171.0 | 22977.0 | 28334.6 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1860.9 | 2578.2 | 2532.5 | 2597.2 | 2448.3 | 2932.4 | 3718.4 | 4269.6 | 6206.7 | 5923.0 | 6961.5 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 4660.7 | 5621.9 | 6792.3 | 7149.2 | 8304.3 | 9330.3 | 11423.7 | 14250.2 | 14964.2 | 17054.0 | 21373.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1450.3 | 1742.3 | 1866.4 | 2104.2 | 2482.1 | 2756.9 | 3727.2 | 4940.0 | 5776.3 | 6077.6 | 6961.4 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 159.8 | 180.7 | 196.5 | 220.3 | 232.8 | 246.1 | 308.1 | 383.4 | 459.1 | 484.2 | 544.0 | |
| imports | 159.8 | 180.7 | 196.5 | 220.3 | 232.8 | 246.1 | 308.1 | 383.4 | 459.3 | 484.2 | 544.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 159.8 | 180.7 | 196.5 | 220.3 | 232.8 | 246.1 | 308.1 | 383.4 | 459.1 | 484.2 | 544.0 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 3050.5 | 3699.0 | 4729.4 | 4824.7 | 5589.4 | 6327.2 | 7388.5 | 8926.9 | 8728.8 | 10492.2 | 13867.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa F | Rican colon, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of million |
|---|----------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 14158.5 | 18646.1 | 17839.3 | 21286.0 | 27764.0 | 32163.6 | 37836.0 | 47053.3 | 51428.2 | 58287.5 | 70218.6 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 7144.2 | 9580.9 | 9410.5 | 11041.6 | 14085.9 | 16888.4 | 19791.8 | 23753.5 | 25787.7 | 29037.3 | 35344.8 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 7014.3 | 9065.1 | 8428.8 | 10244.3 | 13678.1 | 15275.2 | 18044.3 | 23299.8 | 25640.6 | 29250.2 | 34873.8 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 5357.2 | 6899.0 | 6356.7 | 7753.1 | 10339.8 | 11326.2 | 13205.6 | 17116.7 | 18934.6 | 21665.4 | 25971.3 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 157.9 | 195.5 | 203.5 | 246.5 | 314.6 | 358.1 | 439.1 | 461.3 | 512.9 | 619.1 | 694.2 | |
| imports | 157.9 | 195.5 | 203.5 | 246.5 | 314.6 | 358.1 | 439.1 | 461.3 | 512.9 | 619.1 | 694.2 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 157.9 | 195.5 | 203.5 | 246.5 | 314.6 | 358.1 | 439.1 | 461.3 | 512.9 | 619.1 | 694.2 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | ••• | | |
| GROSS | a 1499.2 | 1970.7 | 1868.5 | 2244.7 | 3023.6 | 3590.8 | 4399.5 | 5721.9 | 6193.0 | 6965.7 | 8208.3 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa I | Rican colon, \ | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|-----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 48295.9 | 59607.1 | 70277.4 | 85301.7 | 104499.8 | 119729.3 | 134409.2 | 152116.3 | 166517.3 | 192070.6 | 227261.1 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 18284.6 | 21800.4 | 25677.8 | 30650.5 | 36874.2 | 42457.4 | 48311.3 | 55813.6 | 61507.7 | 71014.4 | 84086.2 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 30011.4 | 37806.7 | 44599.6 | 54651.2 | 67625.7 | 77271.9 | 86098.0 | 96302.7 | 105009.6 | 121056.2 | 143174.9 | |
| Compensation of employees | 13247.5 | 16216.0 | 19739.8 | 23088.1 | 27777.6 | 33022.1 | 36158.0 | 41279.0 | 47596.7 | 55125.7 | 64420.1 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 690.0 | 834.8 | 1091.1 | 1305.6 | 1595.6 | 1901.1 | 2394.1 | 2542.2 | 2870.5 | 3568.9 | 3966.3 | |
| imports | 690.0 | 834.8 | 1091.1 | 1305.6 | 1595.6 | 1901.1 | 2394.1 | 2542.2 | 2870.5 | 3568.9 | 3966.3 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 690.0 | 834.8 | 1091.1 | 1305.6 | 1595.6 | 1901.1 | 2394.1 | 2542.2 | 2870.5 | 3568.9 | 3966.3 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | a 16073.9 | 20755.9 | 23768.7 | 30257.5 | 38252.5 | 42348.7 | 47545.9 | 52481.5 | 54542.4 | 62361.6 | 74788.4 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa I | Rican colon, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 23140.9 | 29558.5 | 35318.4 | 42553.9 | 49495.4 | 58077.0 | 68562.4 | 78530.4 | 91187.9 | 108096.5 | 126656.2 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 10242.0 | 12976.4 | 15473.8 | 18277.8 | 21768.2 | 26639.3 | 30965.5 | 37224.7 | 41380.2 | 47785.9 | 56061.1 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 12898.8 | 16582.1 | 19844.6 | 24276.1 | 27727.2 | 31437.6 | 37596.9 | 41305.7 | 49807.7 | 60310.5 | 70595.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 4496.5 | 5440.3 | 5970.6 | 7059.2 | 8585.3 | 10506.5 | 12172.4 | 14252.7 | 16633.1 | 18678.0 | 21316.8 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 248.0 | 314.0 | 342.2 | 411.1 | 510.8 | 597.1 | 774.2 | 894.1 | 1087.1 | 1175.1 | 1282.8 | |
| imports | 248.0 | 314.0 | 342.2 | 411.1 | 510.8 | 597.1 | 774.2 | 894.1 | 1087.1 | 1175.1 | 1282.8 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 248.0 | 314.0 | 342.2 | 411.1 | 510.8 | 597.1 | 774.2 | 894.1 | 1087.1 | 1175.1 | 1282.8 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | a 8154.3 | 10827.8 | 13531.7 | 16805.8 | 18631.1 | 20334.0 | 24650.3 | 26158.9 | 32087.4 | 40457.4 | 47995.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa I | Rican colon, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 24533.9 | 30650.6 | 36457.8 | 43938.3 | 50930.1 | 62888.8 | 77112.1 | 94327.9 | 111207.3 | 128613.1 | 150778.6 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 5390.1 | 7175.2 | 8580.4 | 10337.1 | 12149.7 | 15879.1 | 20163.4 | 26604.8 | 32109.3 | 36939.4 | 45228.1 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 19143.7 | 23475.4 | 27877.4 | 33601.1 | 38780.4 | 47009.7 | 56948.7 | 67723.1 | 79098.0 | 91673.7 | 105550.5 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 6034.6 | 7290.2 | 8471.3 | 9677.5 | 11667.3 | 15106.2 | 18768.1 | 22324.4 | 25684.7 | 29973.3 | 34947.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 614.0 | 722.3 | 973.9 | 1422.6 | 1469.6 | 1626.3 | 2015.8 | 2174.1 | 2424.1 | 2819.7 | 3379.0 | |
| imports | 614.0 | 722.3 | 973.9 | 1422.6 | 1469.6 | 1626.3 | 2015.8 | 2174.1 | 2424.1 | 2819.7 | 3379.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 614.0 | 722.3 | 973.9 | 1422.6 | 1469.6 | 1626.3 | 2015.8 | 2174.1 | 2424.1 | 2819.7 | 3379.0 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | a 12495.1 | 15462.8 | 18432.2 | 22501.1 | 25643.5 | 30277.3 | 36164.8 | 43224.7 | 50989.2 | 58880.8 | 67224.5 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa F | Rican colon, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | ı | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 9434.7 | 11554.0 | 12819.7 | 15566.4 | 18165.2 | 21511.3 | 24441.0 | 28647.8 | 33360.4 | 35837.6 | 40756.5 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 3034.7 | 3524.8 | 3906.3 | 5083.8 | 5977.8 | 6905.0 | 7402.2 | 8521.1 | 9603.9 | 9169.1 | 10383.1 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 6399.9 | 8029.2 | 8913.3 | 10482.7 | 12187.4 | 14606.2 | 17038.8 | 20126.7 | 23756.5 | 26668.5 | 30373.4 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 6341.1 | 7970.8 | 8754.7 | 10340.8 | 12040.6 | 14407.0 | 16740.9 | 19772.4 | 23382.1 | 26244.5 | 29771.7 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 52.3 | 50.0 | 51.3 | 70.1 | 81.4 | 89.5 | 109.5 | 157.6 | 166.4 | 197.2 | 287.5 | |
| imports | 52.3 | 50.0 | 51.3 | 70.1 | 81.4 | 89.5 | 109.5 | 157.6 | 166.4 | 197.2 | 287.5 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 52.3 | 50.0 | 51.3 | 70.1 | 81.4 | 89.5 | 109.5 | 157.6 | 166.4 | 197.2 | 287.5 | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 6.6 | 8.5 | 107.3 | 71.8 | 65.4 | 109.7 | 188.4 | 196.6 | 208.1 | 226.9 | 314.3 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa | Ric | an colon, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | l | Data in tens | of milli |
|--|-----|-------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|----------|
| | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _ | 30597.0 | 38828.0 | 47443.2 | 57626.7 | 71403.1 | 87440.7 | 102890.6 | 119694.8 | 138851.5 | 160408.9 | 178035.1 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | _ | 7741.5 | 9645.7 | 11860.3 | 14394.2 | 17398.3 | 20001.2 | 23176.1 | 26969.4 | 30858.3 | 35993.1 | 39994.3 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a | 22855.5 | 29182.3 | 35582.9 | 43232.6 | 54004.8 | 67439.5 | 79714.5 | 92725.4 | 107993.3 | 124415.8 | 138040.8 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | _ | 16857.2 | 21184.8 | 25567.0 | 29911.5 | 37289.8 | 46335.4 | 53756.8 | 62347.9 | 72403.8 | 83398.8 | 94526.7 | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _ | 356.5 | 428.9 | 519.4 | 649.2 | 887.6 | 1086.9 | 1369.5 | 1418.2 | 1581.4 | 1897.5 | 2123.9 | |
| imports | _ | 356.5 | 428.9 | 519.4 | 649.2 | 887.6 | 1086.9 | 1369.5 | 1418.2 | 1581.4 | 1897.5 | 2123.9 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | = | 356.5 | 428.9 | 519.4 | 649.2 | 887.6 | 1086.9 | 1369.5 | 1418.2 | 1581.4 | 1897.5 | 2123.9 | |
| production | _ | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | | | ••• | *** | | *** | ••• | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | b | 5641.9 | 7568.6 | 9496.5 | 12671.8 | 15827.3 | 20017.2 | 24588.1 | 28959.3 | 34008.1 | 39119.5 | 41390.2 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Private households with employed persons.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa R | Rican colon, V | Western cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of million |
|--|----------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|--------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 8825.5 | 10725.2 | 11828.0 | 14418.8 | 16742.1 | 19737.7 | 22404.6 | 26335.3 | 30808.7 | 32412.9 | 36814.3 | |
| Defence | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Environment protection Housing and community | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| amenities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health Recreation, culture and | 7487.5 | 9369.6 | 10916.3 | 12729.2 | 15327.7 | 18732.5 | 21425.5 | 25791.9 | 29623.7 | 34460.9 | 39526.5 | |
| religion | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | 6575.7 | 8368.7 | 10301.2 | 11860.7 | 14918.8 | 18050.4 | 21435.3 | 25130.3 | 29379.1 | 34242.8 | 38732.8 | |
| Social protection Equals: General government | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure | 22888.7 | 28463.6 | 33045.5 | 39008.7 | 46988.6 | 56520.7 | 65265.4 | 77257.5 | 89811.5 | 101116.6 | 115073.6 | |

^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|---------------|------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|------|
| | 1354 | 1000 | 1000 | 1001 | 1330 | 1000 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2000 | 2004 | 200 |
| eries | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) | 286990.8 | 364123.8 | 422992.6 | 513356.2 | 628050.6 | 761347.0 | 834842.5 | | | 1214695.8 | | |
| lus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| roducts | 13792.3 | 18194.2 | 22405.6 | 26486.4 | 30808.1 | 37570.0 | 44084.6 | 51887.4 | 58168.9 | 64958.7 | 77063.4 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 16582.4 | 21132.0 | 26722.4 | 31040.5 | 37344.8 | 41841.9 | 47604.3 | 54917.2 | 61254.4 | 68753.8 | 81190.3 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 2790.0 | 2937.8 | 4316.7 | 4554.1 | 6536.7 | 4271.8 | 3519.7 | 3029.8 | 3085.4 | 3795.1 | 4126.8 | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DOMESTIC | a 134959.5 | 171749.4 | 199402.6 | 241440.7 | 296175.7 | 347640.7 | 387477.3 | 426702.9 | 489781.2 | 581425.8 | 671647.1 | |
| RODUCT ess: Consumption of fixed | 165823.6 | 210568.7 | 245995.7 | 298402.0 | 362683.0 | 451276.3 | 491449.8 | 539459.5 | 606087.8 | 698228.8 | 812674.2 | |
| apital | 9212.3 | 11502.5 | 13857.9 | 16872.7 | 20186.7 | 25609.7 | 28422.8 | 31994.0 | 36813.5 | 42056.5 | 50128.0 | |
| ET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 156611.4 | 199066.2 | 232137.8 | 281529.3 | 342496.3 | 425666.6 | 463027.0 | 507465.5 | 569274.3 | 656172.3 | 762546.1 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ition of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DOMESTIC RODUCT | 165823.6 | 210568.7 | 245995.7 | 298402.0 | 362683.0 | 451276.3 | 491449.8 | 539459.5 | 606087.8 | 698228.8 | 812674.2 | |
| ! | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees axes on production and | 77148.2 | 96151.7 | 112414.0 | 134505.3 | 162959.9 | 193846.3 | 220536.2 | 256423.0 | 290336.5 | 330502.8 | 378060.2 | |
| nports, less Subsidies | 17584.6 | 22868.2 | 28016.8 | 33567.3 | 39144.5 | 47050.3 | 55630.2 | 64042.8 | 71840.1 | 81001.8 | 95250.4 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 20374.6 | 25806.0 | 32333.6 | 38126.0 | 45683.9 | 51322.1 | 59149.9 | 67072.6 | 74925.6 | 84796.9 | 99377.2 | |
| Taxes on products | 16582.4 | 21132.0 | 26722.4 | 31040.5 | 37344.8 | 41841.9 | 47604.3 | 54917.2 | 61254.4 | 68753.8 | 81190.3 | |
| Other taxes on production | 3792.3 | 4674.0 | 5611.2 | 7085.5 | 8339.0 | 9480.3 | 11545.6 | 12155.4 | 13671.2 | 16043.1 | 18187.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | 2790.0 | 2937.8 | 4316.7 | 4558.7 | 6539.4 | 4271.8 | 3519.7 | 3029.8 | 3085.4 | 3795.1 | 4126.8 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 2790.0 | 2937.8 | 4316.7 | 4558.7 | 6539.4 | 4271.8 | 3519.7 | 3029.8 | 3085.4 | 3795.1 | 4126.8 | |
| production PERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | 71090.8 | 91548.8 | 105564.9 | 130329.4 | 160578.6 | 210379.7 | 215283.5 | 218993.8 | 243911.2 | 286724.1 | 339363.6 | |
| IXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | 71090.8 | 91548.8 | 105564.9 | 130329.4 | 160578.6 | 210379.7 | 215283.5 | 218993.8 | 243911.2 | 286724.1 | 339363.6 | |
| IXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| exes on production and sports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | ••• | ••• | *** | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | | ••• | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|---|----------|-----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - U | lses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | rv distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | 5 | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | | , | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| vealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ther current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, yealth, etc. | | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| · | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | | | 245265.4 | 295530.0 | 353545.0 | 402153.3 | 455814.2 | 521911.3 | 590533.5 | 678147.5 | 787877.9 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | | • | | | | 400450.0 | 4550440 | 504044.0 | 500500 F | C704 47 F | 707077.0 | |
| djustment for the change in | 166077.8 | 208925.2 | 245265.4 | 295530.0 | 353545.0 | 402153.3 | 455814.2 | 521911.3 | 590533.5 | 678147.5 | 787877.9 | |
| et equity of households on ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of | dienoeahlo | income acc | ount - Head | 2 | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | 040404.4 | 204200.0 | 4400444 | 500700.0 | 507007.0 | 050040.0 | |
| inal consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 141817.9 | 178079.2 | 215279.7 | 255897.2 | 298076.6 | 348164.1 | 394300.6 | 446244.1 | 500789.6 | 567227.3 | 652212.2 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 24259.9 | 30845.9 | 29985.7 | 39632.8 | 55468.3 | 53989.2 | 61513.6 | 75667.2 | 89743.9 | 110920.1 | 135665.8 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | 24259.9 | 30845.9 | 29985.7 | 39632.8 | 55468.3 | 53989.2 | 61513.6 | 75667.2 | 89743.9 | 110920.1 | 135665.8 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | 163.3 | 0.0 | 583.7 | | 0.0 | 62.7 | 518.9 | 682.4 | 223.8 | 1098.7 | 411.8 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | _ 163.3 | 0.0 | 583.7 | | 0.0 | 62.7 | 518.9 | 682.4 | 223.8 | 1098.7 | 411.8 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | == | | | ======================================= | | | | |
| ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 24423.2 | 30845.9 | 30569.3 | 39632.8 | 55468.3 | 54051.9 | 62032.5 | 76349.6 | 89967.7 | 112018.8 | 136077.6 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 33244.2 | 38406.5 | 39255.1 | 53963.9 | 74196.7 | 76858.0 | 83109.7 | 109314.9 | 137099.5 | 144034.0 | 185914.1 | |
| formation | 32416.1 | 39998.3 | 42165.0 | 53847.8 | 74034.1 | 81132.5 | 87395.1 | 98727.9 | 114314.0 | 133817.4 | 151496.3 | |
| Changes in inventories | 828.2 | -1591.8 | -2909.9 | 116.1 | 162.6 | -4274.5 | -4285.4 | 10587.0 | 22785.5 | 10216.6 | 34417.8 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | - *** | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | |
| on-produced non-financial ssets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| IET LENDING (+) / NET | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 8821.1 ° | -7560.6 | -8685.8 | -14331.1 | -18728.4 | -22806.1 | -21077.2 | -32965.3 | -47131.8 | -32015.2 | -49836.5 | |

| | 1994 | 4005 | 4000 | 4007 | 4000 | 4000 | 2000 | 2004 | 2002 | 2002 | 2004 | 0005 |
|--|--------------|--------------|------------|----------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.2 Financi | al account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | *** | | *** | *** | | *** | ••• | *** | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | ••• | | *** | | | *** | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| l Net acquisition of financial | II.2 Financi | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | *** | | *** | | | *** | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Costa R | ican colon, V | Vestern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | ı | Data in tens | of millio | | | |
|--|---|--------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|-----------|--|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| v | '.I External a | account of | goods and | services - R | esources | | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | 68207.1 | 84997.1 | 105252.2 | 133050.5 | 181662.7 | 207258.2 | 224919.6 | 239869.5 | 288702.7 | 338950.9 | 402109.1 | | | | |
| Imports of goods | 55370.4 | 68687.7 | 83867.3 | 110088.0 | 153419.4 | 173350.8 | 185374.5 | 201216.1 | 245451.6 | 288322.8 | 340410.9 | | | | |
| Imports of services | 12836.7 | 16309.4 | 21384.9 | 22962.5 | 28243.3 | 33907.5 | 39545.0 | 38653.5 | 43251.0 | 50628.1 | 61698.2 | | | | |
| v | V.I External account of goods and services - Uses | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 58968.6 | 79080.0 | 96713.0 | 121591.4 | 172072.3 | 233512.5 | 238959.0 | 223770.1 | 256901.4 | 325918.3 | 376657.0 | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 45311.7 | 62623.0 | 75978.4 | 96680.7 | 138924.9 | 191173.3 | 183936.0 | 164954.5 | 194015.3 | 250622.1 | 285173.0 | | | | |
| Exports of services | 13656.9 | 16457.1 | 20734.7 | 24910.7 | 33147.4 | 42339.2 | 55023.0 | 58815.6 | 62886.0 | 75296.3 | 91484.1 | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 9238.5 | 5917.0 | 8539.1 | 11459.1 | 9590.4 | -26254.3 | -14039.5 | 16099.4 | 31801.3 | 13032.6 | 25452.1 | | | | |
| V EXTERNAL BALANCE OF | .II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | ırrent trans | fers - Resou | ırces | | | | | | | | |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | 9238.5 | 5917.0 | 8539.1 | 11459.1 | 9590.4 | -26254.3 | -14039.5 | 16099.4 | 31801.3 | 13032.6 | 25452.1 | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 111.7 | 134.7 | 149.5 | 203.7 | 587.4 | 841.0 | 1057.1 | 1107.4 | 1274.6 | 1446.7 | 1600.9 | | | | |

 ^a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).
 ^b Includes Gross Mixed Income.
 ^c Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among product, income, saving, and net lending aggregates.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|----------------|---------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 4331.5 | 6542.9 | 6637.1 | 9900.6 | 16161.1 | 56910.9 | 44942.8 | 27736.5 | 26315.3 | 32850.9 | 38849.1 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in | 143.9 | 562.8 | 897.0 | 1527.7 | 1988.1 | 2784.4 | 3404.5 | 3798.5 | 4377.2 | 6370.1 | 6947.1 | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| \ | /.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 100.5 | 132.9 | 188.5 | 331.6 | 404.5 | 419.0 | 480.5 | 475.9 | 589.9 | 594.3 | 758.3 | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 2159.0 | 2497.4 | 2762.7 | 3981.5 | 4294.1 | 5239.7 | 7004.4 | 5859.9 | 5109.4 | 5246.7 | 5587.6 | |
| Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in | 2581.7 | 2966.6 | 4002.0 | 4446.9 | 4900.1 | 5754.6 | 6283.9 | 8758.5 | 10713.6 | 14745.4 | 16254.8 | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | 8984.4 | 7560.6 | 9269.4 | 14331.1 | 18728.4 | 22868.8 | 21596.1 | 33647.7 | 47355.6 | 33113.9 | 50248.3 | |
| | /.III.1 Capita | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | 8984.4 | 7560.6 | 9269.4 | 14331.1 | 18728.4 | 22868.8 | 21596.1 | 33647.7 | 47355.6 | 33113.9 | 50248.3 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | /.III.1 Capita | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|--------------|-----------|----------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.III.2 Finan | cial account | - Changes | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.III.2 Finan | cial account | - Changes | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | *** | | | ••• | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Cote d'Ivoire

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire and communication from the Direction des Études de Developpement, Ministère du Plan, Abidjan. The official estimates are published annually in "Comptes de la Nation".

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA franc | c, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in billions |
|--|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|--------|----------|--------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditure | s of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 3625.0 | 4490.0 | 5045.2 | 5375.0 | 5872.4 | 6018.0 | 6287.0 | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 2781.0 | 3541.0 | 4046.1 | 4329.4 | 4836.5 | 4867.0 | 5089.0 | | | | | |
| expenditure General government final | 9.0 | 13.0 | 15.7 | 16.2 | 17.1 | 20.0 | 19.0 | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 835.0 | 936.0 | 983.4 | 1029.4 | 1018.7 | 1130.0 | 1179.0 | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 573.0 | 784.0 | 679.1 | 945.3 | 1107.0 | 1024.0 a | 859.0 | | | | | |
| formation | 473.0 | 679.0 | 846.6 | 951.3 | 1065.7 | 1124.0 | 935.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 100.0 | 105.0 | -167.4 | -6.1 | 41.3 | -100.0ª | -76.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1827.0 | 2051.0 | 2563.6 | 2936.2 | 3080.1 | 3074.0 | 3028.0 | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 1636.0 | 1906.0 | 2274.4 | 2597.9 | 2717.6 | 2852.0 | 2746.0 | | | | | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 191.0 | 144.0 | 289.3 | 338.3 | 362.5 | 222.0 | 282.0 | | | | | |
| services | 1409.0 | 1782.0 | 2078.1 | 2414.6 | 2602.0 | 2381.0 | 2569.0 | | | | | |
| Imports of goods | 1065.0 | 1444.0 | 1550.1 | 1796.1 | 2061.0 | 1916.0 | 1979.0 | | | | | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 344.0 | 338.0 | 528.0 | 618.5 | 540.9 | 466.0 | 590.0 | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 4616.0 | 5543.0 | 6209.8 | 6841.9 | 7457.5 | 7734.0 | 7605.0 | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA franc | c, Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|---|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 10 1986 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final consumption expenditure | 2460.0 2086.0 | 2742.0 2307.0 | 2936.0 2474.0 | 3000.9 2527.1 | 3134.9 2674.8 | 3239.8 2734.7 | 3204.4 2709.7 | | | | | |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure General government final | 6.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 8.9 | 9.4 | 9.0 | 8.5 | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 368.0 | 427.0 | 453.0 | 464.9 | 458.5 | 496.1 | 486.2 | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 478.0 | 557.0 | 401.0 | 496.6 | 601.4 | 369.1 | 97.4 | | | | | |
| formation | 278.0 | 357.0 | 441.0 | 453.6 | 482.8 | 522.6 | 265.8 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 200.0 | 200.0 | -40.0 | 43.0 | 118.6 | -153.5 | -168.4 | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1427.0 | 1522.0 | 1992.0 | 2171.1 | 2221.2 | 2432.7 | 2384.0 | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 1266.0 | 1355.0 | 1735.0 | 1887.0 | 1903.8 | 2112.7 | 2072.5 | | | | | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 161.0 | 167.0 | 257.0 | 284.1 | 321.5 | 320.0 | 311.5 | | | | | |
| services | 792.0 | 996.0 | 1246.0 | 1353.6 | 1429.3 | 1427.4 | 1184.8 | | | | | |
| Imports of goods | 598.0 | 828.0 | 1015.0 | 1098.2 | 1199.0 | 1175.3 | 952.0 | | | | | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 194.0 | 168.0 | 231.0 | 255.4 | 243.1 | 252.1 | 232.8 | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 3573.0 | 3825.0 | 4083.0 | 4315.0 | 4536.3 | 4624.4 | 4501.1 | | | | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA franc | , Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in billio |
|---|--------------|--------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 4616.0 | 5543.0 | 6177.0 a | 6841.9 | 7457.5 | 7734.0 | 7605.0 | | | | | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rest of the world, net Plus: Compensation of | 25.0 | 0.0 | 78.0 | 81.3 | 77.8 | 61.0 | 91.0 | | | | | |
| employees - from the rest of the world | 33.0 | 19.0 | 89.0 | 89.5 | 88.5 | 72.0 | 102.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world Plus: Property income - from | 8.0 | 19.0 | 11.0 | 8.3 | 10.7 | 11.0 | 11.0 | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Plus: Property income - | -395.0 | -432.0 | -607.0 | -480.4 | -502.2 | -598.0 | -524.0 | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | 14.0 | 15.0 | 8.0 | 40.5 | 7.9 | 24.0 | 93.0 | | | | | |
| the rest of the world Sum of Compensation of | 409.0 | 447.0 | 615.0 | 521.0 | 510.1 | 622.0 | 617.0 | | | | | |
| employees and property income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation | -370.0 | -432.0 | -529.0 | -399.1 | -424.4 | -537.0 | -433.0 | | | | | |
| of employees and property income - from the rest of the world | 47.0 | 34.0 | 97.0 | 130.0 | 96.4 | 96.0 | 195.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|---------------------|---------------------|------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|------------|-----------|--------------|---------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the world | 417.0 | 466.0 | 626.0 | 529.1 | 520.8 | 633.0 | 628.0 | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 4244.0 | 5120.0 | 5648.0 | 6442.2 | 7033.1 | 7126.0 | 7172.8 | | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | 113.0 | -64.0 | -167.0 | -336.3 | -233.5 | -211.5 | -267.3 | | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world | 368.0 | 49.0 | 167.0 | 101.9 | 166.4 | 64.0 | 51.5 | | | | | |
| Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world | 255.0 | 113.0 | 334.0 | 438.3 | 399.9 | 275.5 | 318.8 | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | 113.0 | 334.0 | 430.3 | 399.9 | 2/5.5 | 310.0 | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption | 4357.0 b | 5056.0 ^b | 5481.0 ^b | 6106.4 | 6799.6 | 6891.6 | 6904.5 | | | | | |
| expenditure / Actual final consumption | 3625.0 | 4490.0 | 5011.0 | 5375.0 | 5872.4 | 6018.0 | 6287.0 | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 734.0 | 556.0 | 468.6 | 731.4 | 927.3 | 874.1° | 617.2 | | | | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Plus: Capital transfers - | | | | 24.6 | 15.9 | 40.2 | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | | | | 24.6 | 15.9 | 40.2 | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation | 573.0 | 784.0 | 595.0 d | 945.3 | 1107.0 | 1024.0 | 859.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | | | | -189.3 | -163.8 | -15.7 | -241.2 | | | | | |
| | let values: G | ross Nation | al Income / | Gross Nati | onal Dispos | sable Incom | e / Saving (| Gross less | Consumpti | ion of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | 000.0 | 040.6 | 0046 | 044.6 | 075 - | | | | | |
| capital | | | 300.2 | 312.0 | 324.2 | 344.0 | 375.7 | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL | | | 5047.0 | 04000 | 07000 | 0700 0 | 0707.4 | | | | | |
| TOOME | | | 5347.8 | 6130.2 | 6708.9 | 6782.0 | 6797.1 | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | 5180.8 | 5794.4 | 6475.4 | 6547.6 | 6528.8 | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET b | | | 169.8 | 419.4 | 603.0 | 530.1 | 241.5 | | | | | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA franc | c, Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|---|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 1166.0 | 1358.0 | 1546.0 | 1581.0 | 1785.0 | 1728.0 | 1813.0 | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 1137.0 | 1328.0 | 1515.0 | 1561.0 | 1763.0 | 1707.0 | 1788.0 | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | 1089.0 | 1252.0 | 1417.0 | 1528.0 | 1717.0 | 1614.0 | 1709.0 | | | | | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 48.0 | 76.0 | 98.0 | 33.0 | 46.0 | 93.0 | 79.0 | | | | | |

 ^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.
 ^b Derived from available data.
 ^c Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^d Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1. GDP by Expenditures.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|---------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Fishing | 29.0 | 30.0 | 31.0 | 20.0 | 21.0 | 21.0 | 25.0 | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 10.0 | 15.0 | 23.0 | 36.0 | 44.0 | 22.0 | 21.0 | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | 799.0 | 927.0 | 1078.0 | 1515.0 | 1528.0 | 1651.0 | 1644.0 | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 79.0 | 88.0 | 99.0 | 110.0 | 115.0 | 146.0 | 118.0 | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 83.0 | 110.0 | 148.0 | 120.0 | 161.0 | 263.0 | 216.0 | | | | | |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 983.0 | 1063.0 | 1101.0 | 1247.0 | 1423.0 | 1628.0 | 1388.0 | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 271.0 | 277.0 | 284.0 | 355.0 | 420.0 | 422.0 | 404.0 | | | | | |
| activities | 438.0 | 514.0 | 556.0 | 610.0 | 719.0 | 736.0 | 743.0 | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 163.0 | 199.0 | 209.0 | 243.0 | 278.0 | 281.0 | 294.0 | | | | | |
| business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 275.0 | 315.0 | 347.0 | 367.0 | 441.0 | 455.0 | 449.0 | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 688.0 | 723.0 | 736.0 | 761.0 | 753.0 | 815.0 | 940.0 | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 15.0 | 17.0 | 18.0 | 18.0 | 18.0 | 18.0 | 19.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 4551.0 | 5110.0 | 5684.0 | 6371.0 | 6984.0 | 7449.0 | 7323.0 | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 125.0 | 200.0 | 186.0 | 205.0 | 240.0 | 263.0 | 269.0 | | | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 190.0 | 633.0 | 680.0 | 675.4 | 714.0 | 548.4ª | 550.6 | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 4616.0 | 5543.0 | 6177.0 | 6841.9ª | 7457.5 | 7734.0 | 7604.7 | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fram | nc, Western ca | lendar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billion |
|--|----------------|-------------|---------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 10 1986 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 1076.0 | 1157.0 | 1209.0 | 1257.0 | 1367.0 | 1246.0 | 1321.0 | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 1055.0 a | 1136.0° | 1188.0 ^b | 1237.0 | 1346.0 | 1222.0 | 1295.0 | | | | | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 1047.0 | 1125.0 | 1168.0 | 1199.0 | 1303.0 | 1168.0 | 1250.0 | | | | | |
| related service activities | 44.0 | 55.0 | 58.0 | 38.0 | 43.0 | 54.0 | 45.0 | | | | | |
| Fishing | 21.0 | 21.0 | 21.0 | 20.0 | 22.0 | 23.0 | 26.0 | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 8.0 | 11.0 | 20.0 | 22.0 | 29.0 | 19.0 | 16.0 | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 596.0 | 651.0 | 697.0 | 839.0 | 801.0 | 926.0 | 878.0 | | | | | |
| supply | 106.0 | 127.0 | 140.0 | 162.0 | 175.0 | 206.0 | 183.0 | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | 74.0 | 94.0 | 115.0 | 122.0 | 121.0 | 157.0 | 167.0 | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | 610.0 | 650.0 | 676.0 | 659.0 | 700.0 | 711.0 | 679.0 | | | | | |

| | 1001 | 1005 | 4000 | 1007 | 1000 | 1000 | 0000 | 0004 | 0000 | 0000 | 0004 | 2225 |
|--|------------|--------|--------|-------|-------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 10 1986 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | 204.0 | 233.0 | 240.0 | 240.0 | 280.0 | 281.0 | 276.0 | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business activities | 357.0 | 374.0 | 423.0 | 458.0 | 532.0 | 571.0° | 563.0° | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 137.0 | 147.0 | 167.0 | 187.0 | 220.0 | 182.0 | 180.0 | | | | | |
| business activities Public administration and | 220.0 | 227.0 | 256.0 | 271.0 | 312.0 | 289.0 | 283.0 | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 433.0 | 442.0 | 451.0 | 453.0 | 448.0 | 506.0 | 496.0 | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | | | | | *** | | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 11.0 | 12.0 | 9.0 | 9.0 | 9.0 | 9.0 | 9.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 3505.0 | 3765.0 | 3990.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 93.0 | 150.0 | 125.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 161.0 | 210.0 | 218.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT PRODUCT | 3573.0 | 3825.0 | 4083.0 | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA franc | , Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in billions |
|---|--------------|--------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------|---------------------|---------------------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 7773.0 | 8752.0 | 9808.0ª | 11001.0 | 12098.1 | 12556.0 | 12307.0 | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3347.0 | 3842.0 | 4310.0 a | 4834.5 ^b | 5354.5 b | 5370.0 ^b | 5252.0° | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 4426.0 | 4911.0 | 5498.0 e | 6166.5 ^f | 6743.6 f | 7186.0 ^f | 7054.0 ° | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1147.0 | 1184.0 | 1476.0° | 1644.2 ⁹ | 1601.8 | 1735.29 | 1762.7 ^g | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 14.0 | 169.0 | 176.0° | 176.2 | 203.4 | 158.3 | 213.2 | | | | | |
| imports | 113.0 | 249.0 | 218.0° | 217.9 | 232.1 | 195.4 | 258.3 | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 113.0 | 249.0 | 218.0 ^g | 217.9 | 232.1 | 195.4 | 258.3 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 99.0 | 80.0 | 42.0 | 41.7 | 28.8 | 37.1 | 45.1 | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 99.0 | 80.0 | 42.0 | 41.7 | 28.8 | 37.1 | 45.1 | | | | | |
| GROSS | 1255.0 | 1146.0 | 1512.0 ^h | 1886.4 ⁱ | 1954.7 i | 2088.3 i | 1884.4 i | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: | 2011.0 | 2412.0 | 2520.0 g | 2745.4 | 3223.7 | 3527.9 | 3554.4 | | | | | |
| Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed | 125.0 | 200.0 | 186.0 | 205.0 | 240.0 | 263.0 | 269.0 | | | | | |
| capital capital | | | 300.2 | 312.0 | 324.2 | 344.0 | 375.7 | | | | | |

 ^a Discrepancy between agricultural subindustries and total.
 ^b Not equal to the sum of corresponding components in the domestic sector accounts as one or more of the components have not been revised.

^c Discrepancy between components and total.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------|-------|---------|--------|--------|--------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 573.0 | 784.0 | 679.1 | 945.3 | 1107.0 | 1024.0 | 859.0 | | | | | |
| formation | 473.0 | 679.0 | 846.6 | 951.3 | 1065.7 | 1124.0 | 935.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 100.0 | 105.0 | -167.4 | -6.1 | 41.3 | -100.0 | -76.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 5221.0° | 5352.0 | 5711.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between total economy and components as displayed in sub-item tables. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA franc | c, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billion |
|---|------------|--------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | 2039.0 | 2110.4 | 2379.4 | 2142.8 | 2292.3 | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 511.2 | 514.9 | 580.5 | 442.5 | 457.7 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | | | 1527.8 b | 1595.5 | 1798.9 | 1700.3 | 1834.6 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 106.0 | 112.4 | 128.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | -19.1 | -0.8 | -8.5 | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | 1.2 | 2.2 | 1.8 | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | 1.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 20.3 | 3.1 | 10.3 | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | 20.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS 6 | | | 1465.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 2444.0 | 2460.0 | 2627.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

b Discrepancy between total and components of the sub-item tables, as components exclude financial intermediation services indirectly measured.

^c Discrepancy between total economy and components as displayed in sub-item tables.

^d Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Discrepancy between components and total. Discrepancy between total economy and components as displayed in sub-item tables.

Discrepancy between components and total.

Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy.

Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM). Discrepancy between total economy and components as displayed in sub-item tables. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy.

Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

b Discrepancy between components and total. c Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | c, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|---|------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 1786.5 | 1878.1 | 2108.0 | 1926.0 | 2086.4 | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 316.2 | 336.1 | 376.3 | 339.9 | 355.3 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 1470.3 | 1542.0 | 1731.7 | 1586.0 | 1731.1 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 99.6 | 107.7 | 121.9 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | -17.9 | -1.3 | -3.5 | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | 0.8 | 1.7 | 1.2 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 18.7 | 3.1 | 4.7 | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | 18.7 | *** | | ••• | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 1345.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 2405.0 | 2419.0 | 2584.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA france | c, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|------------|--------------|--------|--------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | 224.9 | 204.1 | 239.7 | 188.3 | 171.1 | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | 184.1 | 170.6 | 193.7 | 95.2 | 92.2 | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | | | 40.8 a | 33.5 a | 46.0 | 93.2 | 78.9 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 4.5 | 3.2 | 4.0 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | -1.2 | 0.2 | -5.3 | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | 0.1 | 0.2 | 0.4 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 1.6 | 0.0 | 5.6 | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | 1.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 14.0 | 15.0 | 15.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | c, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|------------|--------------|--------|------|-------|------|--------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 27.6 | 28.2 | 31.7 | 28.5 | 34.9 | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 10.9 | 8.2 | 10.4 | 7.4 | 10.2 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 16.7 a | 20.0 | 21.3ª | 21.1 | 24.7 a | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 1.8 | 1.5 | 2.1 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 0.0 | 0.3 | 0.2 | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.2 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 0.2 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 14.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 26.0 | 26.0 | 28.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | c, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|---|------------|--------------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | 61.7 | 72.3 | 80.1 | 97.4 | 95.5 | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 42.7 | 36.2 | 35.8 | 75.5 | 74.3 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 19.0ª | 36.0 | 44.3 | 21.9 | 21.2 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 6.8 | 8.9 | 5.9 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | -2.4 | 0.7 | 1.2 | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | 1.0 | 0.7 | 1.2 | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | 1.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 3.4 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | 3.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 18.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 11.0 | 11.0 | 12.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | nc, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|--|-------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | - | | 3144.4 | 3695.0 | 3924.7 | 3861.6 | 3936.9 | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | _ | | 2116.1 | 2344.0 | 2597.2 | 2423.2 | 2504.5 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a - | | 1028.3 | 1351.0 | 1327.5 | 1438.4 | 1432.4 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | _ | | 266.9 | 299.6 | 348.1 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | - | | 30.3 | 34.1 | 38.6 | | | | | | | |
| imports | - | | 31.1 | 34.8 | 43.6 | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | - | | *** | | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| production | = | | 32.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | = | | 0.8 | 0.8 | 5.0 | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | _ | | 1.0 | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | | 626.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 408.0 | 440.0 | 463.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | nc, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in billion |
|---|-------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | - | | 170.8 | 206.3 | 224.2 | 233.4 | 193.9 | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | _ | | 68.4 | 94.8 | 107.6 | 86.1 | 74.4 | | | | | |
| • | a - | | 102.4 | 111.4 | 116.6 | 147.3 | 119.5 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | _ | | 24.1 | 25.5 | 29.5 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | = | | 49.1 | 53.7 | 25.7 | | | | | | | |
| imports | _ | | 49.1 | 53.7 | 25.7 | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | = | | 55.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | = | | 20.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 6.0 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA franc | c, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|---|------------|--------------|---------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 456.1 | 524.5 | 636.2 | 673.4 | 571.6 | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 337.9 | 404.9 | 475.3 | 410.1 | 355.9 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 118.1 a | 119.6 | 160.9 | 263.3 | 215.6 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 30.8 | 31.4 | 42.5 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 4.6 | 3.5 | 2.3 | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | 5.2 | 5.6 | 2.4 | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | 5.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 0.6 | 2.2 | 0.1 | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | 0.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 113.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 176.0 | 179.0 | 193.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | anc, Western | calendar yea | ar | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|---|--------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _ | | 1282.6 | 1334.8 | 1471.6 | 1827.0 | 1561.4 | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | = | | 356.8 | 331.0 | 338.6 | 483.0 | 448.4 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a — | | 925.8 | 1003.8 | 1133.0 | 1344.0 | 1123.0 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | _ | | 276.1 | 307.5 | 276.6 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _ | | 53.8 | 67.8 | 97.6 | | | | | | | |
| imports | _ | | 59.1 | 68.6 | 97.6 | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 5.3 | 0.8 | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | 5.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 658.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | *** | *** | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 1479.0 | 1507.0 | 1609.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | c, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in billions |
|--|------------|--------------|---------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | 686.5 | 759.5 | 853.5 | 904.8 | 833.9 | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 338.9 | 404.6 | 433.1 | 483.2 | 429.9 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 347.6 a | 354.8 | 420.3 | 421.6 | 404.0 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 163.6 | 154.7 | 164.3 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 10.7 | 7.1 | 5.3 | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | 11.9 | 12.8 | 8.4 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 1.2 | 5.8 | 3.1 | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | 1.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 110.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 266.0 | 275.0 | 293.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fr | anc, Western | calendar yea | ar | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _ | | 997.0 | 1135.8 | 1354.4 | 1496.7 | 1426.4 | | | | | |
| prices | _ | | 178.9 | 193.8 | 223.4 | 348.4 | 357.7 | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | a | | 818.1 | 942.0 | 1131.0 | 1148.3 | 1038.6 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 120.3 | 139.5 | 162.2 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 16.7 | 2.6 | 22.3 | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | 27.2 | 31.2 | 32.4 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 10.5 | 28.6 | 10.2 | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | 10.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 680.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | *** | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 239.0 | 245.0 | 263.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | c, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|---|------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 723.0 | 713.0 | 695.5 | 797.4 | 918.4 | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 192.0 | 173.6 | 170.0 | 224.1 | 245.3 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 531.0 | 539.4 | 525.4 | 573.3 | 673.1 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 224.7 | 221.4 | 189.1 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 10.6 | 6.0 | 17.1 | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | 10.6 | 6.0 | 17.1 | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | 10.6 | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 300.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 35.0 | 40.0 | 40.0 | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | c, Western | calendar yea | ır | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|--|------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 377.1 | 449.4 | 478.6 | 522.1 | 476.2 | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 79.1 | 131.6 | 153.1 | 131.1 | 104.7 | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 298.0 | 317.8 | 325.5 | 391.0 | 371.5 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 246.5 | 262.5 | 255.5 | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 1.5 | 1.6 | 1.9 | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | 1.8 | 2.2 | 2.0 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 0.3 | 0.6 | 0.2 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 11.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 155.0 | 189.0 | 203.0 | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA franc | c, Western o | calendar yea | г | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|---|--------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 88.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 17.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices a | | | 71.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 27.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | 2.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | 2.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 42.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 67.0 | | | | | | | | | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | nc, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Dat | a in billions |
|--|-------------|--------------|-------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | | | 723.0 | 713.0 | 695.5 | | | | | | | |
| Defence | | | *** | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Environment protection Housing and community | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| amenities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health Recreation, culture and | | | 60.8 | 203.1 | 202.9 | | | | | | | |
| religion | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | | | 199.6 | 113.3 | 120.3 | | | | | | | |
| Social protection Equals: General government | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure | | | 983.4 | 1029.4 | 1018.7 | | | | | | | |

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | nc, Western | calendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Dat | ta in billio |
|--|--------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual c | onsumption | n expenditure | e of househ | olds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic beverages | | | 2018.3 | 2083.2 | 2336.8 | | | | | | | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics | - | | 50.9 | 71.3 | 74.3 | | | | | | | |
| Clothing and footwear | <u>.</u> | | 212.7 | 228.3 | 262.6 | | | | | | | |
| Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels Furnishings, household | - | | 291.5 | 313.3 | 348.5 | | | | | | | |
| equipment and routine maintenance of the house | | | 154.7 | 174.4 | 193.0 | | | | | | | |
| Health | - | | 16.8 | 21.3 | 26.1 | | | | | | | |
| Transport | - | | 363.5 | 376.8 | 373.2 | | | | | | | |
| Communication | = | | 35.6 | 54.1 | 78.1 | | | | | | | |
| Recreation and culture | = | | 72.2 | 79.9 | 81.0 | | | | | | | |
| Education | | | 8.6 | 10.5 | 15.2 | | | | | | | |
| Restaurants and hotels | | | 109.9 | 110.1 | 92.6 | | | | | | | |
| Miscellaneous goods and services Equals: Household final | - | | 680.3 | 753.7 | 887.2 | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure in domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad | - | | 4015.1 | 4276.9 | 4768.7 | | | | | | | |
| by residents Less: Direct purchases in | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| domestic market by non-residents Equals: Household final | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | | 4046.1 | 4329.4 | 4836.6 | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------|------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 10 | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | Individual c | onsumption | n expenditu | re of non-pr | ofit institut | ions servin | g household | ds (NPISHs) | | | | |
| | Individual c | onsumption | expenditu | re of genera | al governme | ent | | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government Equals: Total actual individual | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | nc, Western ca | ilendar year | | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billior |
|---|---------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------|---------------------|---------------------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation | 7773.0 | 8752.0 | 9938.2ª | 11001.0 | 12098.1 | 12556.0 | 12306.7 | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured conly to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 125.0 | 200.0 | 186.0 | 205.0 | 239.9 | 263.0 | 269.0 | | | | | |
| products | 190.0 | 633.0 | 679.6 | 674.9 | 714.0 | 548.4 ^b | 551.6 | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 190.0 | 633.0 | 685.3 | 683.5 | 723.0 | 603.0 | 551.6 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | <u></u> | | 5.7 | 8.6 | 9.0 | 9.0 | *** | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | ° 3347.0 | 3842.0 | 4408.0° | 4834.5 | 5354.5 | 5370.7 | 5252.5 | | | | | |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed capital | _ 4616.0 | 5543.0 | 6209.8 | 6841.9 | 7457.5 | 7733.8 | 7604.8 | | | | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - II.1.1 Generat | ion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 4616.0 d | 5543.0 | 6209.8 ^d | 6841.9 ^d | 7457.5 d | 7733.8 ^d | 7604.8 ^d | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generat | ion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1147.0° | 1184.0 | 1466.0 | 1563.5 | 1601.8 | 1674.2 | 1671.7 | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 542.0 | 815.0 | 835.4 | 851.1 | 917.3 | 752.3 | 764.8 | | | | | |
| imports | 641.0 | 895.0 | 883.5 | 901.4 | 955.1 | 798.4 | 809.9 | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | 528.0 f | 646.0 ^f | 685.3 | 683.5 | 723.0 | 603.0 | 551.6 | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 113.0 | 248.0 | 198.3 | 217.9 | 232.1 | 195.4 | 258.3 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 99.0 | 80.0 | 48.1 | 50.3 | 37.8 | 46.1 | 45.1 | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | 5.7 | 8.6 | 9.0 | 9.0 | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | 99.0 | 80.0 | 42.4 | 41.7 | 28.8 | 37.1 | 45.1 | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 1255.0 | 1146.0 | 1548.7 ^g | 1886.4° | 1954.7 ° | 2088.3° | 1884.4° | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 2011.0 | 2412.0 | 2545.8 h | 2745.4 | 3223.6 | 3527.9 | 3554.4 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | ccount - Re | sources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 1255.0 | 1146.0 | 1548.7 ° | 1886.4° | 1954.7° | 2088.3° | 1884.4° | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------|---------------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|---------------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 2011.0 | 2412.0 | 2545.8 | 2745.4 | 3223.6 | 3527.9 | 3554.4 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 1172.0 | 1184.0 | 1543.8 | 1644.8 | 1679.6 | 1735.2 | 1762.7 | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 542.0 | 815.0 | 835.4 | 852.1 | 917.3 | 752.3 | 764.8 | | | | | |
| imports | 641.0 | 895.0 | 883.5 | 901.4 | 955.1 | 798.0 | 809.9 | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 528.0 | 646.0 | 685.3 | 683.5 | 723.0 | 603.0 | 551.6 | | | | | |
| production | 113.0 | 248.0 | 198.3 | 217.9 | 232.1 | 195.0 | 258.3 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 99.0 | 80.0 | 48.1 | 50.3 | 37.8 | 46.1 | 45.1 | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | 5.7 | 8.6 | 9.0 | 9.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | 99.0 | 80.0 | 42.4 | 41.7 | 28.8 | 37.1 | 45.1 | | | | | |
| Property income | | | 818.0 | 812.6 | 1012.9 | 697.4° | 624.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income a | ccount - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 805.0 | 501.0 i | 1425.1 | 1293.0 | 1515.1 | 1295.4 | 1148.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 4244.0 ^j | 5120.0 ^j | 5680.5 | 6442.2 | 7033.1 | 7126.0 ^j | 7172.8 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribution | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 4244.0 | 5120.0 | 5680.5 | 6442.2 | 7033.1 | 7126.0 | 7172.8 | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 162.0 | 181.0 | 233.0 | 303.6 | 327.8 | 322.8 | 257.2 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 60.0 | 53.0 | 62.4 | 87.4 | 95.4 | 91.1 | 94.7 | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 93.0 | 87.0 | 82.6 | 96.6 | 93.4 | 95.7 | 88.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 700.0 | 412.0 | 892.2 | 926.6 | 904.0 | 575.3 | 563.7 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distribution | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 162.0 | 181.0 | 233.0 | 303.6 | 327.8 | 322.8 | 257.2 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 65.0 | 66.0 | 62.4 | 93.6 | 95.4 | 99.1 | 102.7 | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 86.0 | 83.0 | 82.6 | 89.9 | 93.4 | 110.6 | 81.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 587.0 | 477.0 | 1058.9 | 1263.0 | 1137.5 | 786.8 | 831.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 4359.0 | 5046.0 | 5513.7 | 6106.4 | 6799.6 | 6891.6 | 6904.5 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 4359.0 | 5046.0 | 5513.7 | 6106.4 | 6799.6 | 6891.6 | 6904.5 | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | 224.0 | 253.0 | 269.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of (| | | | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | 4490.0 | 5045.2 | 5375.0 | 5872.4 | 6017.5 | 6287.3 | | | | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure Collective consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 734.0 | 556.0 | 468.6 | 731.4 | 927.3 | 874.1 | 617.2 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 734.0 | 556.0 | 468.6 | 731.4 | 927.3 | 874.1 | 617.2 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 0.0 | 91.0 | 24.6 | 24.6 | 15.9 | 40.2 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - | 131.0 | 42.3 | 42.3 | 36.0 | 77.8 | 7.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|-----------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 39.0 | 40.0 | 17.7 | 17.7 | 20.1 | 37.6 | 7.0 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 573.0 | 784.0 | 679.1 | 945.3 | 1107.0 | 930.0 k | 858.4 | | | | | |
| formation | 473.0 | 679.0 | 846.6 | 951.3 | 1065.7 | 1124.0 | 934.9 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 100.0 | 105.0 | -167.4 | -6.1 | 41.3 | -194.0 k | -76.5 | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | -186.0 | -189.3 | -163.8 | -15.7 | -241.2 | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wortl | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | • | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | *** | *** | | | *** | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1

^b Discrepancy between components and net value.

^c Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

^d Discrepancy between components and total.

^e Discrepancy between the total economy and the domestic sector accounts.

^f Discrepancy with identical item in the production account.

^g Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM). Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.3 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries.

h Discrepancy with equivalent item added and fixed assets by industries.

Net of Property income, received.

Account does not balance.

k Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1. GDP by Expenditures.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fran | no, rocorromanti jour | | | | | | | | | | Data in billion | | | | |
|--|-----------------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|------------|--------|------|------|------|-----------------|------|--|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | | |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.I External a | account of g | joods and s | services - R | esources | | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | 1409.0 | 1782.0 | 2078.1 | 2415.6 | 2602.0 | 2381.4 | 2569.1 | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods | 1065.0 | 1444.0 | 1550.2 | 1796.1 | 2061.0 | 1915.5 | 1979.5 | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of services | 344.0 | 338.0 | 528.0 | 618.5 | 540.9 | 465.9 | 589.6 | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.I External a | account of g | joods and s | services - U | ses | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1827.0 | 2051.0 | 2564.6 | 2936.2 | 3080.1 | 3073.9 | 3028.2 | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 1636.0 | 1906.0 | 2274.4 | 2597.9 | 2717.6 | 2851.9 | 2745.8 | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of services | 191.0 | 144.0 | 289.3 | 338.3 | 363.5 | 222.0 | 282.4 | | | | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | -418.0 | -269.0 | -486.5 | -520.6 | -478.1 | -692.5 | -459.1 | | | | | | | | |
| | V.II External | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | -418.0 | -269.0 | -486.5 | -520.6 | -478.1 | -692.5 | -459.1 | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 8.0 | 19.0 | 10.7 | 8.3 | 10.7 | 11.0 | 11.0 | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, | 409.0 | 447.0 | 615.0 | 520.9 | 510.1 | 622.0 | 617.0 | | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 5.0 | 13.0 | | 6.2 | | 8.0 | 8.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 255.0 | 113.0 | 333.7 | 438.3 | 399.9 | 275.5 | 318.8 | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 33.0 | 19.0 | 88.5 | 89.5 | 88.5 | 72.0 | 102.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income and | a 30.0 b | 15.0 | 7.9 | 40.5 | 7.9 | 24.0 | 93.0 | | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Geries | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 7.0 | 4.0 | | 6.7 | | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 368.0 | 49.0 | 166.9ª | 101.9 | 166.4 | 64.0 | 51.5 | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| ALANCE | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | V.III.1 Capital | l account - (| Changes in I | iabilities ar | nd net worth | Ī | | | | | | |
| SALANCE Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess payable | | | | | | *** | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | 91.0 | 24.6 | 24.6 | 15.9 | 40.2 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.III.1 Capital | l account - 0 | Changes in a | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | · | | J | | | | | | | | | |
| ssets IET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ORROWING (-) | -161.0 | -137.0 | 186.0 | 189.3 | 163.8 | 15.8 | 241.2 | | | | | |
| , | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes i | n liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes i | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between Total Economy and Rest-of-the-World-Account.
^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among product, income, saving, and net lending aggregates.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | anc, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | ata in billions | | | |
|--|-----------------|---------------|-------------|-------------|----------|--------|--------|------|-----------------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 3592.0 | 3919.0 | 4304.2 | 4991.8 | 5393.7 | 5455.5 | 5143.8 | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | 2151.0 | 2429.0 | 2380.8 | 2713.7 | 3004.7 | 2972.0 | 2845.3 | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, in basic prices | | 1490.0 | 1923.3 | 2278.2 | 2389.1 | 2483.5 | 2298.5 | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | 1430.0 | 1923.3 | 2210.2 | 2303.1 | 2403.3 | 2290.5 | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 1441.0 | 1490.0 | 1923.3 | 2278.2 | 2389.1 | 2483.5 | 2298.5 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 444.0 | 446.0 | 688.3 | 739.6 | 790.5 | 816.0 | 820.1 | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | 4.0 | 145.0 | 115.2 a | 115.3 | 157.6 | 114.3 | 162.2 | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 68.0 | 210.0 | 161.1 | 157.1 | 186.4 | 141.4 | 192.3 | | | | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | 64.0 | 65.0 | 25.4 | 41.7 | 28.8 | 27.1 | 30.1 | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 994.0 | 899.0 | 1119.9 | 1423.2 | 1441.0 | 1553.2 | 1316.2 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 994.0 | 899.0 | 1119.9 | 1423.2 | 1441.0 | 1553.2 | 1316.2 | | | | | |
| Property income | 42.0 | 52.0 | 39.5 | 39.5 | 208.6 | 90.0 | 94.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 676.0 | 420.0 | 687.6 | 642.1 | 778.0 | 856.4 | 641.0 | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 360.0 | 531.0 | 471.8 | 820.6 | 871.6 | 786.8 | 769.2 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | rv distributi | on of incom | e account - | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 360.0 | 531.0 | 471.8 | 820.6 | 871.6 | 786.8 | 769.2 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 28.0 | 36.0 | 63.4 | 39.7 | 63.4 | 37.0 | 49.0 | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | 39.0 | 102.0 | 153.6 | 224.2 | 173.1 | 201.8 | 145.2 | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 184.0 | 222.0 | 231.5 | 385.3 | 419.4 | 271.2 | 296.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 165.0 | 243.0 | 150.0 | 250.7 | 342.4 | 350.8 | 377.0 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 165.0 | 243.0 | 150.0 | 250.7 | 342.4 | 350.8 | 377.0 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | i | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | 450.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 165.0 | 243.0 | 150.0 | 250.7 | 342.4 | 350.8 | 377.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| III | .1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 165.0 | 243.0 | 150.0 | 250.7 | 342.4 | 350.8 | 377.0 | | | | | |
| ess payable | 14.0 | 40.0 | 18.0 | 17.7 | 28.0 | 37.6 | 7.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 14.0 | 40.0 | 18.0 | 17.7 | 28.0 | 37.6 | 7.0 | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| III | .1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation | 346.0 | 496.0 | 297.1 | 440.6 | 516.8 | 473.0 | 528.5 | | | | | |
| | 250.0 | 396.0 | 467.4 | 448.8 | 476.7 | 673.0 | 610.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 96.0 | 100.0 | -170.4 | -8.2 | 40.1 | -200.0 | -81.5 | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SSETS SET LENDING (+) / NET SORROWING (-) | -167.0 | -213.0 | -129.4 | -172.1 | -146.4 | -84.6 | -144.5 | | | | | |
| III | .2 Financia | l account - 0 | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | า | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | .2 Financia | l account - 0 | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and net value.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | ano, vvestenii G | uiciiuai yeal | | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billions |
|--|------------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|----------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 191.0 | 255.0 | 287.5 | 316.3 | 366.7 | 402.3 | 408.3 | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | 38.0 | 47.0 | 82.8 | 78.2 | 96.5 | 121.2 | 114.6 | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 153.0 | 209.0 | 204.7 | 238.1 | 270.3 | 281.1 | 293.7 | | | | | |
| value added NET, at basic | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 153.0 | 209.0 | 204.7 | 238.1 | 270.3 | 281.1 | 293.7 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 38.0 | 44.0 | 51.0 | 59.0 | 61.9 | 65.0 | 66.3 | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | | | 25.0 | 27.8 | 27.7 | 25.0 | 35.0 | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 15.0 | 8.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 5.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a -20.0 | -43.0 | 128.7 | 151.2 | 180.7 | 191.1 | 192.4 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ry income a | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | a -20.0 | -43.0 | 128.7 | 151.2 | 180.7 | 191.1 | 192.4 | | | | | |
| Property income | 214.0 | 249.0 | 202.2 | 59.6 | 209.7 | 24.7 | 32.5 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ry income a | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 148.0 | 146.0 | 266.4 | 160.5 | 269.2 | 165.0 | 161.0 | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 45.0 | 60.0 | 64.5 | 50.3 | 121.1 | 50.7 | 63.9 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | | | | 00.0 | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | • | on or incom | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | 45.0 | 60.0 | 64.5 | 50.3 | 121.1 | 50.7 | 63.9 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 66.0 | 63.0 | 55.9 | 54.8 | 67.8 | 90.5 | 97.6 | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 6.0 | 10.0 | 14.5 | 14.5 | 77.4 | 12.0 | 13.0 | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 60.0 | 63.0 | 61.3 | 66.5 | 81.4 | 84.0 | 91.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 46.0 | 49.0 | 44.6 | 24.1 | 30.1 | 45.2 | 57.5 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 46.0 | 49.0 | 44.6 | 24.1 | 30.1 | 45.2 | 57.5 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | ., | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 46.0 | 49.0 | 44.6 | 24.1 | 30.1 | 45.2 | 57.5 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| eries | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 46.0 | 49.0 | 44.6 | 24.1 | 30.1 | 45.2 | 57.5 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | 40.0 | 49.0 | | | | 45.2 | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | I.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | -1.0 | 12.0 | 20.1 | 20.3 | 23.7 | 35.0 | 36.0 | | | | | |
| formation | -1.0 | 12.0 | 20.1 | 20.3 | 23.7 | 35.0 | 36.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ORROWING (-) | 47.0 | 37.0 | 24.5 | 3.8 | 6.4 | 10.2 | 21.5 | | | | | |
| II | I.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | *** | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| II Net acquisition of financial assets | I.2 Financia | | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| .5551700 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Excludes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | anc, western ca | ileriuai yeai | | | | | | | | | Da | ta in billion |
|---|-------------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|-----------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 835.0 | 936.0 | 983.4 | 1031.3 | 1020.7 | 1130.2 | 1179.3 | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | 147.0 | 213.0 | 237.3 | 268.5 | 275.7 | 315.0 | 341.6 | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 688.0 | 723.0 | 746.0 | 762.8 | 744.9 | 815.2 | 837.7 | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 281.0 | 291.0 | 300.2 | 312.0 | 324.2 | 344.0 | 375.7 | | | | | |
| prices | 407.0 | 432.0 | 452.0 | 450.8 | 420.7 | 471.2 | 462.0 | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED ODOGO -+ | II.1.1 Generat | ion of inco | me account | t - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 688.0 a | 723.0 | 746.0 | 762.8 | 744.9 | 815.2 | 837.7 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generat | ion of inco | me account | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 345.0 | 425.0 | 435.2 | 444.8 | 394.1 | 464.2 | 455.0 | | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | 6.0 | 7.0 | 10.6 | 6.0 | 17.1 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | | | |
| • | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 6.0 | 7.0 | 10.6 | 6.0 | 17.1 | 7.0 | 7.0 | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 281.0 a | 291.0 | 300.2 | 312.0 | 333.8 | 344.0 | 375.7 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation | on of prima | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 281.0 | 291.0 | 300.2 | 312.0 | 333.8 | 344.0 | 375.7 | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | 815.0 | 835.5 | 851.1 | 917.3 | 752.3 | 764.8 | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 641.0 | 895.0 | 883.5 | 901.4 | 955.1 | 798.4 | 809.9 | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 528.0 | 646.0 | 685.3 | 683.5 | 723.0 | 603.0 | 551.6 | | | | | |
| production | 113.0 | 249.0 | 198.3 | 217.9 | 232.1 | 195.4 | 258.3 | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 99.0 | 80.0 | 48.0 | 50.3 | 37.8 | 46.1 | 45.1 | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | 5.7 | 8.6 | 9.0 | 9.0 | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | 99.0 | 80.0 | 42.4 | 41.7 | 28.8 | 37.1 | 45.1 | | | | | |
| Property income | 35.0 | 40.0 | 60.6 | 191.2 | 27.2 | 46.0 | 104.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | • | • | | | 040.0 | 205.0 | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 345.0 | 320.0 | 376.6 | 426.6 | 376.6 | 213.0 | 295.0 | | | | | |
| INCOMES | _ 513.0 | 825.0 | 819.6 | 927.7 | 891.8ª | 929.3 | 949.5 | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Secondar | y distributi | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | 513.0 | 825.0 | 819.6 | 927.7 | 891.8 | 929.3 | 949.5 | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 162.0 | 181.0 | 233.0 | 303.6 | 327.8 | 322.8 | 257.2 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 60.0 | 53.0 | 62.4 | 87.4 | 95.4 | 91.1 | 94.7 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 433.0 | 132.0 | 570.0 | 793.9 | 570.0 | 235.7 | 165.1 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | Jecondar | , aistribuli | J. J. 1110011 | account - | J363 | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | 86.0 | 83.0 | 82.6 | 89.9 | 93.4 | 110.6 | 81.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 122.0 | 58.0 | 484.3 | 735.8 | 414.0 | 150.5 | 170.8 | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 960.0 | 1050.0 | 1118.0 | 1286.9 | 1377.6 | 1317.8 | 1214.7 | | | | | |
| II | I.4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 960.0 | 1050.0 | 1118.0 | 1286.9 | 1377.6 | 1317.8 | 1214.7 | | | | | |
| II | I.4.1 Use of | disposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 835.0 | 936.0 | 983.4 | 1029.4 | 1018.7 | 1130.2 | 1179.3 | | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 125.0 | 114.0 | 134.6 | 257.5 | 358.9 | 187.6 | 35.4 | | | | | |
| II | II.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 125.0 | 114.0 | 134.6 | 257.5 | 358.9 | 187.6 | 35.4 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | -14.0 | 51.0 | 6.9 | 6.9 | -12.1 | 2.6 | -7.0 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 25.0 | 91.0 | 24.6 | 24.6 | 8.0 | 40.2 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 39.0 | 40.0 | 17.7 | 17.7 | 20.1 | 37.6 | 7.0 | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 174.0 | 208.0 | 231.0 | 330.7 | 414.5 | 335.0 | 210.0 | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 174.0 | 208.0 | 231.0 | 330.7 | 414.5 | 335.0 | 210.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -63.0 | -42.0 | -89.5 | -66.3 | -67.7 | -144.8 | -181.6 | | | | | |
| II | II.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | 'n | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | *** | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| II Net acquisition of financial assets | II.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Account does not balance.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fr | uno, vvooloni o | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-----------------|---------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 3134.0 | 3617.0 | 4333.5 | 4633.2 | 5286.9 | 5534.0 | 5542.9 | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 883.0 | 949.0 | 1511.8 | 1560.8 | 1728.8 | 1687.1 | 1670.5 | | | | | |
| pasic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 2251.0 | 2668.0 | 2821.7 | 3072.4 | 3558.0 | 3846.9 | 3872.4 | | | | | |
| capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basio prices | 5 | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | | Posouroo | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 2251.0 | 2668.0 | 2821.7 | 3072.4 | 3558.0 | 3846.9 | 3872.4 | | | | | |
| basic prices | _ | | | | 3336.0 | 3040.9 | 3072.4 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 247.0 | 249.0 | 272.4 | 301.5 | 334.1 | 309.0 | 311.0 | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | -6.0 | 6.0 | 3.5 | 25.5 | 0.3 | 10.0 | 7.0 | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 24.0 | 22.0 | 20.5 | 25.5 | 0.3 | 20.0 | 22.0 | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 30.0 | 16.0 | 17.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 10.0 | 15.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 2011.0 | 2412.0 | 2545.8 | 2745.4 | 3223.6 | 3527.9 | 3554.4 | | | | | |
| 0000471110 011001110 | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | ccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 2011.0 | 2412.0 | 2545.8 | 2745.4 | 3223.6 | 3527.9 | 3554.4 | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 1172.0 | 1183.0 | 1543.8 | 1644.8 | 1679.6 | 1735.2 | 1762.7 | | | | | |
| Property income | 173.0 | 154.0 | 329.5 | 317.3 | 337.1 | 157.0 | 124.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 31.0 | 46.0 | 93.6 | 62.8 | 90.7 | 60.0 | 50.0 | | | | | |
| INCOMES | 3326.0 | 3704.0 | 4325.5 | 4644.6 | 5149.6 | 5360.1 | 5391.1 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 3326.0 | 3704.0 | 4325.5 | 4644.6 | 5149.6 | 5360.1 | 5391.1 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 93.0 | 87.0 | 82.6 | 96.6 | 93.4 | 95.7 | 88.0 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 164.0 | 171.0 | 192.3 | 27.7 | 192.3 | 201.0 | 240.0 | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---|-----------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|--------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distribution | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 117.0 | 68.0 | 64.9 | 64.9 | 77.3 | 108.0 | 98.0 | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 65.0 | 66.0 | 62.4 | 93.6 | 95.4 | 99.1 | 102.7 | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 222.0 | 134.0 | 281.8 | 75.3 | 222.7 | 281.0 | 273.0 | | | | | |
| NCOME | 3178.0 | 3695.0 | 4191.3 | 4535.1 | 5039.9 | 5168.7 | 5245.4 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable i | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 3178.0 | 3695.0 | 4191.3 | 4535.1 | 5039.9 | 5168.7 | 5245.4 | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | - 0170.0 | 0000.0 | -1101.0 | 1000.1 | 0000.0 | 0100.7 | 02-10.1 | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of o | disposable i | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 2781.0 | 3542.0 | 4046.1 | 4329.4 | 4836.5 | 4867.2 | 5088.8 | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 397.0 | 152.0 | 145.3 | 205.7 | 203.3 | 301.5 | 156.6 | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 397.0 | 152.0 | 145.3 | 205.7 | 203.3 | 301.5 | 156.6 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 53.0 | 67.0 | 129.0 | 151.4 | 150.0 | 86.0 | 82.9 | | | | | |
| formation | 49.0 | 62.0 | 126.0 | 149.2 | 148.8 | 80.0 | 77.9 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 4.0 | 5.0 | 2.9 | 2.1 | 1.2 | 6.0 | 5.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | • | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | *** | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 344.0 | 85.0 | 16.3 | 54.4 | 53.4 | 215.5 | 73.7 | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | · ··· | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | · ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | *** | *** | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | *** | | | | | | *** | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | *** | *** | *** | | | | | | | |

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, CFA fra | anc, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | | Da | a in billio |
|--|----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 21.0 | 25.0 | 29.7 | 28.4 | 30.1 | 34.0 | 32.3 | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at burchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 3.0 | 3.0 | 9.1 | 8.4 | 8.9 | 12.0 | 11.0 | | | | | |
| pasic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 18.0 | 22.0 | 20.6 | 20.0 | 21.2 | 22.0 | 21.3 | | | | | |
| capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | | *** | | *** | | | | | | | |
| orices | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | | | | | 20.0 | 04.0 | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 18.0 | 22.0 | 20.6 | 20.0 | 21.2 | 22.0 | 21.3 | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 17.0 | 20.0 | 19.1 | 18.5 | 21.3 | 20.0 | 19.3 | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.5 | 1.5 | 0.7 | 2.0 | 2.0 | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.5 | 1.5 | 0.7 | 2.0 | 2.0 | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| GROSS | | ••• | 0.0 | 0.0 | -0.8 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | -0.8 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Property income | | | 0.2 | 0.0 | 0.3 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 0.5 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | | |
| NCOMES | | | -0.8 | -1.0 | -0.9 | -1.0 | -1.0 | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | | -0.8 | -1.0 | -0.9 | -1.0 | -1.0 | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 11.0 | 10.0 | 10.6 | 10.6 | 10.6 | 11.1 | 12.0 | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | e account - | · Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | - - "" | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | | | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.2 | | | | | |
| INCOME | 10.0 | 10.0 | 9.8 | 9.5 | 9.7 | 9.0 | 9.8 | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 10.0 | 10.0 | 9.8 | 9.5 | 9.7 | 9.0 | 9.8 | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | i | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 9.0 | 12.0 | 15.7 | 16.2 | 17.1 | 20.1 | 19.2 | | | | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure Adjustment for the change in | | | 15.7 | 16.2 | 17.1 | 20.1 | 19.2 | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 1.0 | -2.0 | -5.9 | -6.7 | -7.5 | -11.1 | -9.4 | | | | | |
| | - III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in lia | bilities and | I net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 1.0 | -2.0 | -5.9 | -6.7 | -7.5 | -11.1 | -9.4 | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 2.0 | 2.3 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | | |
| formation | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.3 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | - " | *** | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | -7.9 | -9.0 | -9.5 | -12.1 | -10.4 | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wortl | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Croatia

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Central Bureau of Statistics. The latest data for Croatia was received through the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UN/ECE).

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. Most transition economies went directly from the Material Product System (MPS) to the 1993 SNA and did not implement the System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). The official estimates and detailed description on the concepts, sources and methods of estimation used in the compilation of national accounts estimates are published in "National Accounts of the Republic of Croatia and the "Statistical Yearbook of the Republic of Croatia"

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, kuna, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|------------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 72312.7 | 91798.7 | 94520.7 | 109211.0 | 117709.0 | 120887.0 | 129453.0 | 136010.0 | 145168.0 | 153185.0 | 161500.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 46574.9 | 62882.2 | 65366.8 | 77028.1 | 81067.1 | 81545.5 | 89637.2 | 98053.9 | 107427.0 | 113396.0 | 120312.0 | |
| expenditure | | 1160.8 | 1679.1 | 1994.7 | 1673.4 | 1790.9 | 1986.5 | 1556.8 | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 25737.8 | 27755.7 | 27474.8 | 30188.6 | 34968.4 | 37550.1 | 37829.2 | 36399.1 | 37741.0 a | 39789.0ª | 41188.0 a | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | 9318.9 | 8942.4 | 10079.1 | 12865.2 | 16253.6 | 19263.7 | 18644.3 | | | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | | 18436.8 | 18532.6 | 20109.5 | 22103.1 | 21296.5 | 18565.5 | 17754.8 | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 15191.4 | 17313.5 | 23688.6 | 34078.1 | 33048.0 | 32621.1 | 30859.8 | 39648.8 | 50937.0 | 58676.0 | 62525.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 12209.9 | 15398.0 | 22089.4 | 29935.6 | 32066.0 | 33025.0 | 33280.9 | 36984.2 | 44114.0 | 53168.0 | 57141.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | 2981.5 | 1915.5 | 1599.2 | 4142.6 | 982.4 | -403.9 | -2421.2 | 2664.7 | 6822.0 | 5508.0 | 5384.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 40086.3 | 37951.2 | 43401.7 | 50872.5 | 54546.5 | 57919.7 | 71898.9 | 80246.0 | 81375.0 | 90927.0 | 98330.0 | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 40149.2 | 48681.4 | 53630.5 | 70351.3 | 67699.6 | 69848.2 | 79692.7 | 90265.2 | 98089.0 | 109721.0 | 115273.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 87441.2 | 98382.0 | 107981.0 | 123811.0 | 137604.0 | 141579.0 | 152519.0 | 165640.0 | 179390.0 b | 193067.0 b | 207082.0 b | |

^a Includes NPISHs final consumption expenditure, Individual consumption expenditure and Collective consumption expenditure.

^b All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for these years

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, kuna, W | estern caler | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millior |
|-------------------------------|--------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1990 | 1997 | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | • | | | • | | | | | | | | |
| | | 99420.6 | 99283.1 | 109211.0 | 109462.0 | 108178.0 | 110780.0 | 112143.0 | 117637.0 | 121151.0 | 124551.0 | |
| Household final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | 67978.3 | 68226.8 | 77028.1 | 76551.0 | 74334.0 | 77451.0 | 80897.0 | 86957.0 | 90561.0 | 94055.0 | |
| NPISHs final consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | 1316.5 | 1833.3 | 1994.7 | 2039.8 | 2097.6 | 2065.7 | | | | | |
| General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | 30185.9 | 29302.1 | 30188.6 | 30871.2ª | 31746.4ª | 31263.3ª | 31246.0 | 30680.0 | 30590.0 | 30496.0 | |
| Individual consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | | 10079.1 | 11036.7 | 12482.5 | 14217.5 | | | | | |
| Collective consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | | 20109.5 | 20350.8 | 19760.6 | 17191.7 | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | 0 | | | | | | .= | |
| Occasión de la constituta | | 19176.8 | 25682.3 | 34078.2 | 31552.0 | 29048.0 | 26066.0 | 32215.0 | 39456.0 | 44187.0 | 45649.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | 0.4070.0 | 00005.0 | 00000 | 00405.0 | 00000 | 00000 | 0.4040.0 | 00705.0 | 44.405.0 | |
| | | 17646.9 | 24278.6 | 29935.6 | 30692.0 | 29495.0 | 28362.0 | 30363.0 | 34012.0 | 39725.0 | 41465.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | 1657.0 | 1403.7 | 4142.6 | 860.0 | -447.0 | -2296.0 | 1852.0 | 5444.0 | 4462.0 | 4184.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | 1403.7 | 4142.0 | 000.0 | -447.0 | -2296.0 | 1002.0 | 5444.0 | 4462.0 | 4104.0 | |
| of valuables | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | | | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | |
| Exports of goods and services | | 43045.2 | 47279.3 | 50872.5 | 52847.0 | 53204.0 | 59566.0 | 64397.0 | 65203.0 | 71802.0 | 75657.0 | |
| Less: Imports of goods and | | | 11210.0 | 000, 2.0 | 32011.0 | 30201.0 | 30000.0 | 3-1007.0 | 55255.0 | 7 1002.0 | . 0007.0 | |
| services | | 52663.4 | 56236.0 | 70351.3 | 66925.0 | 64587.0 | 66975.0 | 73566.0 | 80059.0 | 88824.0 | 91909.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 190.3 | 203.3 | 30200.0 | | 55525.0 | 3.000 | 300.0.0 | | 55555.0 | 30020 | 3.000.0 | |
| PRODUCT | | 109477.0 | 115928.0 | 123811.0 | 126936.0 | 125843.0 | 129438.0 | 135189.0 | 142237.0b | 148316.0b | 153947.0 ^b | |

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.
 ^b All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for these years

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, kuna, W | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|---------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------------------|-----------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 8254.8 | 8412.9 | 9058.8 | 9687.7 | 10900.5 | 11501.2 | 11239.9 | 12482.3 | 13038.0 | 13260.0 | 14052.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | | 8193.9 | 8887.4 | 9471.2 | 10661.6 | 11211.8 | 10951.3 | 12197.7 | 12639.0 | | | |
| Fishing | | 219.0 | 171.4 | 216.5 | 238.9 | 289.3 | 288.6 | 284.7 | 399.0 | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 19926.8 a | 238.0 | 234.9 | 645.9 | 642.5 | 604.4 | 849.8 | 952.2 | 1164.0 | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | 19177.6 | 19660.2 | 22791.4 | 24661.2 | 24492.3 | 26835.0 | 28979.7 | 29721.0 | 37054.0 ^b | 39645.0 b | |
| supply | 151.4° | 3023.3 | 3411.3 | 3675.5 | 3770.4 | 4217.0 | 3854.1 | 3926.2 | 4272.0 | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 3717.0 | 4625.2 | 5965.1 | 7437.0 | 7732.1 | 6345.7 | 5875.9 | 6832.4 | 8546.0 | 10732.0 | 11853.0 | |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 10772.9 | 11552.2 | 13853.4 | 16317.2 | 17369.0 | 15505.7 | 17377.2 | 20715.9 | 23606.0 | 26013.0 | 27668.0 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | | 9502.4 | 11121.6 | 13050.9 | 13787.8 | 11891.9 | 13159.7 | 15954.7 | 18345.0 | 20039.0 | 21297.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | | 2049.8 | 2731.8 | 3266.3 | 3581.2 | 3613.8 | 4217.5 | 4761.2 | 5261.0 | 5974.0 | 6371.0 | |
| communications | 5999.1 | 7805.4 | 8022.3 | 9091.7 | 9777.2 | 10315.4 | 12425.3 | 13820.8 | 15759.0 | 17754.0 | 19353.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------|---------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|-----------|------------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities | 5737.7 | 11764.7 | 13314.9 | 14693.6 | 16387.5 | 17770.3 | 18863.6 | 21259.9 | 24355.0 | 27493.0 | 30147.0 | |
| | 0101.1 | | | | | | | | | 21 100.0 | 00111.0 | |
| Financial intermediation | | 3312.3 | 3952.3 | 4043.7 | 4901.7 | 5668.2 | 5745.8 | 6710.4 | 8199.0 | | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | | 8452.3 | 9362.5 | 10649.9 | 11485.8 | 12102.2 | 13117.8 | 14549.5 | 16156.0 | | | |
| Public administration and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security | 13225.4 d | 7055.4 | 8241.9 | 9548.7 | 11684.0 | 12326.9 | 12594.4 | 11645.2 | 11829.0 | 33323.0° | 25047.08 | |
| Education; health and social | 13225.4 | 7055.4 | 8241.9 | 9548.7 | 11684.0 | 12326.9 | 12594.4 | 11645.2 | 11829.0 | 33323.0° | 35647.0° | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 5599.2 | 7453.0 | 9096.8 | 10793.9 | 13332.4 | 15941.9 | 17457.7 | 18342.7 | 19643.0 | | | |
| Education | | 2863.0 | 3433.8 | 3864.6 | 4944.7 | 5753.6 | 6494.2 | 6724.7 | 7175.0 | | | |
| Health and social work | | 2609.7 | 3522.2 | 4441.4 | 5702.4 | 6724.6 | 7214.7 | 7312.5 | 7696.0 | | | |
| Other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | 1980.3 | 2140.8 | 2487.9 | 2685.3 | 3463.7 | 3748.7 | 4305.5 | 4772.0 | | | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | 15.8 | 20.7 | 24.7 | 36.6 | 194.8 | 287.9 | 102.5 | 103.0 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | 73384.2 | 81123.4 | 90880.4 | 104707.0 | 116293.0 | 119216.0 | 127661.0 | 139060.0 | 152038.0 | 165630.0 | 178365.0 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 1872.0 | 2240.9 | 2793.7 | 3788.2 | 5232.4 | 4207.2 | 3991.8 | 4778.6 | 5860.0 | 6897.0 | 7541.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 1012.0 | 2240.9 | 2193.1 | 3100.2 | 3232.4 | 4201.2 | 3331.0 | 4110.0 | 5000.0 | 0.1800 | 7341.0 | |
| products | 15929.0 | 19499.5 | 19893.9 | 22891.8 | 26542.7 | 26570.7 | 28849.7 | 31358.4 | 33212.0 | 34334.0 | 36258.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | .0020.0 | . 0 . 0 0 . 0 | .0000.0 | | | | 200.0.7 | 3.000.1 | 302.2.0 | 3 .000 | 30200.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 87441.2 | 98382.0 | 107981.0 | 123811.0 | 137604.0 | 141579.0 | 152519.0 | 165639.8 | 179390.0 f | 193067.0f | 207082.0 f | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, kuna, W | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|--|---------------|----------|---------|---------|-----------|----------------------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------------------|-----------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1997 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| lı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 9463.4 | 9367.3 | 9473.0 | 9687.7 | 10230.1 | 9961.5 | 10082.6 | 10283.0 | 10487.0 | 9946.0 | 10359.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | | 9085.6 | 9249.2 | 9471.2 | 10020.5 | 9770.0 | 9877.5 | | | | | |
| Fishing | | 281.7 | 224.1 | 216.5 | 209.6 | 191.5 | 205.1 | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 25940.2° | 612.5 | 594.2 | 645.9 | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | | 21486.3 | 21851.8 | 22791.4 | 28689.0 b | 29478.0 ^b | 30486.0 b | 31710.0b | 32992.0 b | 34490.0 ^b | 35847.0 b | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | | 2445.8 | 2954.6 | 3675.5 | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | 4740.1 | 5540.5 | 6581.4 | 7437.0 | 7476.0 | 6728.0 | 6250.0 | 6404.0 | 7290.0 | 8761.0 | 9254.0 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 10348.9 | 12203.8 | 14244.1 | 16317.2 | 16230.0 | 14778.0 | 15761.0 | 17734.0 | 19787.0 | 21233.0 | 22072.0 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | | 9932.4 | 11478.4 | 13050.9 | 12941.0 | 11490.0 | 11954.0 | 13902.0 | 15668.0 | 16774.0 | 17473.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | | 2271.4 | 2765.7 | 3266.3 | 3289.0 | 3289.0 | 3807.0 | 3832.0 | 4119.0 | 4459.0 | 4599.0 | |
| communications | 8141.8 | 8208.5 | 8784.2 | 9091.7 | 9479.0 | 8992.0 | 9396.0 | 10526.0 | 11242.0 | 12275.0 | 13124.0 | |

<sup>a Includes Manufacturing.
b Includes Mining and quarrying, and Electricity, gas and water supply.
c Excludes electricity and gas.
d Includes Private households with employed persons.
Includes Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services, and Private households with employed</sup> persons.

All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for these years

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|------------|------------|----------|
| Series Base year | 100 1997 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business activities | 13044.6 | 13633.5 | 13927.6 | 14693.6 | 15288.0 | 15871.0 | 15936.0 | 16274.0 | 17308.0 | 18556.0 | 19659.0 | |
| Financial intermediation | | 3756.5 | 3804.1 | 4043.7 | 4286.4 | 4359.2 | 4237.2 | | | | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | | 9876.8 | 10123.5 | 10649.9 | 11001.3 | 11485.4 | 11646.2 | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 18291.9° | 9151.0 | 9361.5 | 9548.7 | 9794.9 | 10189.9 | 10396.6 | 21798.0° | 21838.0 ° | 21857.0° | 22148.0° | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | | 10233.6 | 10388.0 | 10793.9 | 11094.1 | 11326.1 | 11483.4 | | | | | |
| Education | | 3700.8 | 3726.7 | 3864.6 | 3996.0 | 4111.9 | 4185.9 | *** | | | *** | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | | 4239.9 | 4312.0 | 4441.4 | 4485.8 | 4526.1 | 4526.1 | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | | 2292.9 | 2349.3 | 2487.9 | 2612.3 | 2688.1 | 2771.4 | | | | | ••• |
| employed persons | | 16.9 | 21.5 | 24.7 | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 89970.9 | 92899.5 | 98182.1 | 104707.0 | 108283.0 | 107333.0 | 109796.0 | 114729.0 | 120944.0 | 127118.0 | 132463.0 | 104707.0 |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | | | | 3788.0 | 4035.0 | 3919.0 | 3853.0 | 3714.0 | 4128.0 | 4540.0 | 4795.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | | | 17745.9 | 22891.8 | 22689.0 | 22429.0 | 23495.0 | 24174.0 | 25421.0 | 25738.0 | 26279.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 102423.8 | 109423.0 | 115928.0 | 123811.0 | 126936.0 | 125843.0 | 129438.0 | 135189.0 | 142237.0 d | 148316.0 d | 153947.0 d | |

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, kuna, V | /estern cale | ndar year | | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | | | 1911.6 | 2182.8 | 3382.4 | | | | | | | |
| Defence | | | 7760.2 | 6990.7 | 7373.2 | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | | | 3714.2 | 4169.9 | 4251.5 | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | | | 4642.2 | 5391.0 | 6453.7 | | | | | | | |
| Environment protection Housing and community | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| amenities | | | 2602.7 | 2069.4 | 2620.4 | | | | | | | |
| Health | | | 151.6 | 184.8 | 816.8 | | | | | | | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | | | 410.7 | 539.5 | 576.6 | | | | | | | |
| Education | | | 3599.8 | 4050.8 | 4668.8 | | | | | | | |
| Social protection | | | 4408.3 | 6452.0 | 8024.6 | | | | | | | |
| Plus: (Other functions) | | | 1771.5 | 2364.4 | 3222.4 | | | | | | | |
| Equals: General government final consumption expenditure | 1 | | 30972.8 | 34395.2 | 41390.4 | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1

a Includes Manufacturing and Electricity, gas and water supply.
 b Includes Mining and quarrying, and Electricity, gas and water supply.
 c Includes Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services, and Private households with employed persons.

d All data for GDP and its components refer to preliminary data for these years

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, kuna, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 100 Individual consumption expenditure of households Food and non-alcoholic 28562 7 220193 23309 8 beverages Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics 3346.0 3913.7 4600.4 Clothing and footwear 6829.8 9410.4 8343.2 Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels 18533.2 20224.6 21307.1 Furnishings, household equipment and routine maintenance of the house 8706.0 8998.4 11831.2 Health 2442.2 2824.0 2616.1 Transport 12621.4 14720.8 15767.9 Communication 1119.1 1648.0 2127.1 Recreation and culture 4872.0 5510.1 5980.3 2577.7 2694.9 2966.1 Education Restaurants and hotels 7019.7 9068.7 9954 2 Miscellaneous goods and 4014.9 5543 1 6652 6 services Equals: Household final consumption expenditure in 94101.3 107866.5 120708.9 domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents 5294.2 4674.5 5051.7 Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents 17850.0 22903.8 27706.7 Equals: Household final 81545.5 89637.2 consumption expenditure 98053.9 Individual consumption expenditure of non-profit institutions serving households (NPISHs) Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure 1655.3 1488.8 Individual consumption expenditure of general government 669.5 683.0 615.9 Housing 6577 0 6205 6 6281 1 Health Recreation and culture 182.9 180.8 176.2 Education 5943.5 6818.4 7010.0 Social protection 1025.1 1058.2 975.8 Plus: 1856.0 4318.0 3585.0 Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government 16254.0 19264.0 18644.0 Equals: Total actual individual consumption 99454.8 110612.0 118186.7

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1

Data in millions

Cuba

Source

Official estimates are published by the Oficina Nacional de Estadisticas, Habana in "Anuario Estadistico de Cuba".

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

Series 10: 1968 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, Cuban Peso, Western calendar year

1994 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 1995 1996 Series 10 200 Expenditures of the gross domestic product Final consumption expenditure 18281.5 20629.2 21974.6 20382.2 21408.7 23576.0 25245.0 29724.0 31103.4 33562.7 35817.3 37910.5 Household final 13046.9 15326.7 16101.2 16460.8 consumption expenditure 15503.1 16245.6 17589.5 18558 1 19180 1 19608 2 20982 9 21006.9 18558.1 NPISHs final consumption expenditure ... General government final 5234.6 5302.5 5521.8 5513.8 4879.1 5163.1 5986.5 6686.9 consumption expenditure 11923.3 13954.5 14834.4 16903.6 11165.9 Gross capital formation 1006.4 1524.7 1620.8 1761.1 3793.2 3398.0 3363.2 3821.7 3821.7 3632.3 3089.1 3052.9 3362.1 Gross fixed capital 1573.1 1685.5 2258.2 2274 7 formation 2979.4 3121.7 3290.8 3630.2 3630.2 3417.3 3074 1 2944 9 3237 5 Changes in inventories -566.7 -160.8 -637.4 -513.6 276.3 72.4 191.5 813.8 191.5 215.0 15.0 108.0 124.6 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables ... Exports of goods and services 2541.8 2913.1 3563.6 3785.5 3785.6 3668.1 4123.5 4318 9 4318.9 4193 4 3872 0 4649 9 56297 Less: Imports of goods and 2790.7 3457.7 4173.2 4455.6 5179.6 4697.4 4916.0 services 4522.4 5109.3 4895.2 5837.5 4434.7 5179.6 Plus: Statistical discrepancy 159.3 127.8 180.5 -113.8

...

33819.8

36089.1

38624.9

41064.8

28206.0

32685.0

21737.1

22951.8

23438.6

23777.4

26146.7

Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC

PRODUCT

^a Derived from available data.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 10: 1968 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Cuban Peso, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 10 100 200 Base year 1981 1997 Expenditures of the gross domestic product Final consumption expenditure 10363.7 10420.7 10832.8 109015 20382.2 20679.3 21743 0 222376 26286.5 27182.0 28017.9 29792.6 31257.9 Household final 5771.7 5856.6 6086.2 6125.7 15794.3 16601.8 16948.9 consumption expenditure 15503.1 19385.5 16948.9 17596.7 17971.8 19086.1 NPISHs final consumption expenditure General government final 4592.0 4564.1 4746.6 4775 8 consumption expenditure 4879.1 4885 0 5141 2 5288 7 9337.6 9585.3 10046.1 10706.5 11872.4 Gross capital formation 705.4 954.0 1171.5 1382.2 3393.2 3778.2 3377.8 3793.2 3808.1 3397.6 3070.2 3524.6 3778.2 Gross fixed capital 1211.7 1269.9 1740.6 1810.8 3105.9 3598.2 formation 2979.4 3284.1 3496.1 3183.9 2972.4 3187.3 3598.2 -506.3 -315.9 -569.1 -428.6 Changes in inventories 813.8 271.9 109.1 180.0 180.0 312.0 213.7 97.8 337.3 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Exports of goods and services 4393.0 5474.2 5622.0 4210.6 4003.5 4516.8 5152.5 3785.6 4967.1 4778.4 5054.7 5534.5 5152.5 Less: Imports of goods and 2222.8 2478.6 3080.3 3402.2 4585.1 4696.6 4686.2 4522.4 4686.2 4510.3 4181.0 4688.1 5293.2 Plus: Statistical discrepancy -188.6 -104.6 -180.2 68.9 Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC 12868.3 13184.5 14218.0 14572.4 PRODUCT 23475.5 24956 4 26482 1 23438 6 30531.0 31446.9 32012.9 33229.4 35023.8

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 10: 1968 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, Cuban Peso, Western calendar year

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Cuban Peso, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 10 100 200 **GROSS DOMESTIC** 19198.3 21737.1 22814.7 **PRODUCT** 23438.6 23777.4 26146.7 28206.0 28206.0 29557.0 30680.2 32337.2 Plus: Compensation of -340.4-524 8 -492 6 employees - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, net Sum of Compensation of employees and property -492.6 -340.4 -524.8 income - from and to the rest -93.2^t 267.9 b 285.3b 486.7 283.3 of the world, net 486.7 1348.7 537.9 -290.7

^a Derived from available data.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|--------------------|--------------|------------|---------------|--------|------|
| Series | 10 | | 100 | | | | 200 | | | | | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the world | | ••• | 13341.0 | 13895.4 | 15516.3 | 17287.7 | 18799.1 18799.1 | 21696.5 | 22586.9 | 23418.0 | | |
| Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the world | | | 13057.7 | 13988.6 | 15248.4 | 17002.4 | 18312.4 18312.4 | 20347.8 | 22049.0 | 23708.7 | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 18858.0 | 21212.3 | 22322.1 | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from | 309.9 | 646.2 | 743.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 19167.8 | 21858.5 | 23065.8 | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption | 18281.5 | 20629.2 | 21622.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure / Actual final consumption | 10201.5 | 20029.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 886.3 | 1229.3 | 1442.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Less: Gross capital formation | 1006.4 | 1524.7 | 1620.8 | ••• | | | | *** | *** | ••• | | |
| Less: Acquisitions less | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | let values: (| Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nat | ional Dispo | sable Incom | ne / Saving | Gross less (| Consumptio | on of fixed o | apital | |
| capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL NCOME | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | *** | | | | | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | | |
| | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |

 ^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 GDP by Expenditure since data have not been revised.
 ^b Derived from available data.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

Series 10: 1968 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Cuban Peso, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1998 1995 1996 1997 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 10 100 200 Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 1330.8 1312.9 1548.1 1531.9 2017 7 fishing 1823.0 1574.4 1737.1 2021 2 1997 2 2062 6 2091 4 2017 7 Mining and quarrying 176.5 349.5 115.6 332.2 354.1 326.9 352.1 423.2 423.2 434.9 520.5 577.4 565.9 6826.9 8243.8 8367.1 8401.8 Manufacturing 4644.7 4349.3 4712.7 5019.7 5019.7 5091.2 5158.0 5110.2 5262.9 Electricity, gas and water 332.3 461.4 483.6 487.6 supply 452.0 465.3 514.5 600.9 600.9 629 7 566.8 597.3 583 4 Construction 794.6 891.3 1176.5 1217.2 1761.1 1529.1 1623.4 1544.9 1721.2 1716.1 1795.0 2007.6 1761.1 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles 4088.6 4971.8 4832.5 4774.3 and personal and households 6380.3 6779.2 7164.3 7615.6 goods; hotels and restaurants 7615.6 8053.7 8628.8 9302.0 9451.7 Transport, storage and 784.1 845.4 1000.3 1018.5 communications 2065.7 2464.5 2813.5 1754.6 2813.5 2951.2 3057.3 3157.4 3328.6 Financial intermediation; real 464.1 447.2 488.4 498.3 estate, renting and business 1648.2 1728.1 1984.0 2020.6 activities 2020.6 1961.6 2008.3 2045.2 2183.2 Public administration and defence; compulsory social ... security Education; health and social 4136.2 4117.4 4221.0 4263.3 work; other community, social 4500.4 4598 1 5206.0 5538 1 and personal services 10017.1 10552.1 12117.1 13607.8 15195.1 Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, 18873.2 21467.7 22391.5 22600.6 GROSS, in basic prices 23102.2 23416.1 25758.6 27810.4 32289.4 33416.8 35770.1 38254.9 40669.8 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on 325.0 269.4 423.2 351.2 336.4 361.3 388.1 395.6 395.6 403.0 319.0 370.0 395.0 Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC 19198.3 21737.1 22814.7 22951 8 PRODUCT 28206.0 23438.6 23777.4 26146.7

33819.8

32685.0

36089.1

38624.9

41064.8

a Includes Public administration and defence; compulsory social security and Private households with employed persons.

^b At producer's prices.

^c Derived from available industry breakdown.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

Series 10: 1968 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Cuban Peso, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1998 2005 1995 1996 1997 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 Series 10 100 200 Base year 1981 1997 Industries 1073 7 Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 879.4 915.5 1075.4 1565.7 1747 7 1907 1 fishing 1823 0 1924.1 1875.7 1920.6 1924.6 1907.1 Mining and quarrying 97.5 152.1 177.3 181.9 354.1 312.5 320.9 427.4 412.3 463.6 471.8 449.8 427.4 Manufacturing 3340.6 3555.2 3835.4 4644.7 4267.2 4574.1 4809.5 4809.5 4780.6 4787.8 4692.9 4809.3 Electricity, gas and water 350.0 384.2 398.0 421 8 supply 452.0 468 7 506.7 5718 571.8 577.9 591.9 610.5 595.2 556.0 Construction 383.9 412.1 538.5 1504.0 1616.1 1751.7 1544.9 1751.7 1658.1 1618.7 1689.6 1858.4 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles 2935.2 2984.8 3250.8 3175.8 and personal and household 6380.3 6749.8 6797.0 7310.5 goods; hotels and restaurants 7788.7 8232.8 7310.5 7633.3 8175.1 708.7 748.4 813.4 845.4 Transport, storage and communications 1754.6 2029.1 2385.6 2504.7 2504.7 2715.6 2716.6 2791.0 2925.9 Financial intermediation, real 492.4 483.8 518.6 544.5 estate, renting and business 1648.2 1732.8 1952.5 1969.3 activities 1969.3 2076.1 2101.2 2104.6 2207.7 Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social a 3680.6 3548.4 3610.6 3618.8 work; other community, social 4500.4 4508.5 4722.0 4885.5 and personal services 11567.9 9333.6 9730.1 10395.8 8934.4 Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, 12868.3 13184.5 14218.0 14572.4 GROSS, in basic prices 23102.2 23138.3 24622.6 26137.5 31111.6 31674.3 32851.9 34571.6 30186.4 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) ... Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products 336.4 337.2 333.8 344.6 344.6 335.3 338.6 377.5 452.2 Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC 12868.3 13184.5 14218.0 14572.4 **PRODUCT** 23475.5 24956.4 26482.1 23438.6

31446.9

30531.0

32012.9

33229.4

35023.8

^a Includes Public administration and defence; compulsory social security and Private households with employed persons.

^b At producer's prices.

^c Derived from available industry breakdown.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

Series 10: 1968 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cuban peso, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, Cuban Peso, Western calendar year

Data in millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------|---------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | 100 | | | | 200 | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, a | 18873.2 | 21467.7 | 22391.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | | 23102.2 | 23416.1 | 25758.6 | 32289.4 | 33416.8 | 35770.1 | 38254.9 | | |
| Compensation of employees | 9614.5 | 9860.7 | 10181.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| С | | | 6578.4 | 6964.0 | 6934.5 | 7569.4 | 7859.8 | 8402.3 | 9034.5 | 9496.8 | | |
| Taxes on production and | 5546.7 | 7323.4 | 4655.8 | | | | 7000.0 | 0402.3 | 3034.3 | 3430.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 3712.1 | 4283.6 | 7553.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 1006.4 | 1524.7 | 1620.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | 3793.2 | 3398.0 | 3363.2 | 3821.7 | 3632.3 | 3089.1 | 3052.9 | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 1573.1 | 1685.5 | 2258.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | | 2979.4 | 3121.7 | 3290.8 | 3630.2 | 3417.3 | 3074.1 | 2944.9 | | |
| Changes in inventories | -566.7 | -160.8 | -637.4 | | | | 3030.2 | 3417.3 | 3074.1 | 2344.3 | | |
| 3 | | | | 813.8 | 276.3 | 72.4 | 191.5 | 215.0 | 15.0 | 108.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | 191.5 | 210.0 | 15.0 | 100.0 | | |
| | | | *** | *** | *** | *** | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 2961.4 | 3003.3 | 3006.7 | 3005.0 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 3005.0 | 3065.6 | 3113.4 | 3132.1 | | |

 ^a At producer's prices.
 ^b Derived from available industry breakdown.
 ^c Data for this item has not been revised.

Cyprus

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Cyprus is undertaken by the Statistical Service, Ministry of Finance, Nicosia. The official estimates are published annually in the "National accounts" and the "Statistical Abstract", issued by the same Service. The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations National Accounts Questionnaire.

General

Information on concepts, sources and methods of estimation used can be found in the "History and Analysis of the Methodology of National Accounts in Cyprus", published in 1977 and covers the period 1960-1975 and the "New National Accounts of Cyprus 1976-1983", published in 1985 and covers the years 1976 and after. The latest estimates (data 1995 onwards) have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA which is compatible to ESA 95). Previously the estimates were prepared generally in accordance with the classifications and definitions of the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). For the years 1950-1975, the 1958 SNA was used, for the period 1976–1994 the 1968 SNA was used, while since 1995 onwards the SNA 1993 was applied. To compare national accounts estimates based on the 1993 SNA and those based on the 1968 SNA, the following differences should be taken into consideration: (1) under the 1993 SNA, the valuation of the output of insurance services has changed e.g. inclusion of revenues from investment of technical reserves, (2) introduction of the concept of financial leasing, (3) mineral exploration and computer software expenses are, under 1993 SNA, recorded as capital formation, (4) capital consumption is also recorded for infrastructural work of government

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Geographical coverage of the national accounts of Cyprus is limited to government controlled areas. Prior to 1976, gross domestic product was estimated through a combination of the income and the production methods. Since 1976, GDP is solely estimated through the production method. The data for the years 1995-2003 have been compiled using a balanced system of accounts based on both production and expenditure approach.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure method is used to estimate all the components of the expenditure account (i.e. government and private final consumption expenditure, capital formation, stocks and imports and exports of goods and services). Sources of data are the treasury report for government financial accounts, the publications of the Statistical Service on Household Budget Survey and annual data on Imports and Exports. The Central Bank of Cyprus provide detailed data on balance of payments and its components. For constant price estimates the total cost of living allowance index is used to deflate wages and salaries in government final consumption expenditure and partial price indices from the consumer price index are used to deflate the private final consumption expenditure. For the other expenditure items, various price deflators are used.

Income Approach

Separate estimates for compensation of employees and operating surplus were not available prior to 1976. Since 1976, separate estimates for compensation of employees and operating surplus are compiled from annual production surveys and other secondary sources. These estimates are published in the "National Accounts". The estimate of consumption of fixed capital was until 1995 based on a fixed percentage (10.5%) of the gross national product. Recently, this is calculated based on the existing capital stock, using the Perpetual Inventory Method (PIM). Net indirect taxes are available in the Financial Report, issued by the Treasury Department.

Production Approach

Agricultural estimates were based mainly on ad-hoc inquiries of the Ministry of Agriculture and Natural Resources for years prior to 1969. From 1969 to 1974, estimates were derived from area sample surveys conducted twice a year. From 1975, the area sample was replaced by an annual survey of crop and livestock holders. Data on fishing and forestry are supplied by the fisheries and forestry departments respectively. Estimates for mining and quarrying, manufacturing and electricity, gas and water are derived from the annual industrial production surveys and the censuses of industrial production held every five years since 1956. Construction sector consists of public and private construction. Public construction estimates are compiled from the annual financial report of the Treasury Department and the annual reports of semi-government organizations and local government authorities. For private construction the data are derived from the annual construction surveys conducted since 1978 and based on the building permits. While since 1987, an additional economic survey is conducted through building contractors. Prior to 1981, wholesale and retail trade estimates were based on gross trade margins, calculated through the commodity flow method. Since the 1981 Census of Wholesale and Retail, estimates are derived from an annual survey. For transport, prior to 1980, estimates were based on extrapolation of value added by using indices of the number of buses in use and bus fares, rented cars and fares as well as the number of taxis and their revenues. For lorry transport, estimates were based on the transport margins derived from the commodity flow method. Estimates for port services and civil aviation were compiled from the annual financial report of the Treasury Department and for Cyprus Airways data were obtained regularly from their annual report. For storage, data were compiled from ad-hoc inquiries collected through the agricultural surveys and later by conducting special surveys. For communication, estimates were obtained for postal services from the financial report and for the Cyprus Telecommunication Authority data were compiled from its annual report. Since 1980 estimates are based on annual economic surveys on all activities of the transport sector. Data on financial institutions are collected by the Central Bank of Cyprus. Data on insurance activities are extracted from the records of the Office of the Supervisor of Insurance Companies and ad-hoc surveys conducted by the Statistical Service. Data on real estate are based on land and buildings transfer fees and ad-hoc surveys. Data on business services are derived from annual economic surveys. The main source of information for public administration and defence and public services is the annual financial report of the Treasury Department and annual returns submitted by the local authorities. Estimates for the private services are derived from the annual services survey. For the constant price estimates, the double deflation method is used for all items of agricultural outputs and inputs to arrive at value added estimates. Special price deflators for each category and or product items are constructed for both the output and inputs. Prior to 1976, value added was deflated by using a combination of indices for the remaining industries. Quantity indices for mining and quarrying, manufacturing and construction, price indices for wholesale and retail trade, base year average prices for electricity, gas and water, employment and wage rate indices for all the other services sectors. Since 1976, double deflation method of output and inputs is used. For producers of government services, the cost of living allowance index is used to deflate their value added which comprises mainly of compensation of employees.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus p Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus | , | , | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|------------------|-------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditures | of the gros | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 2711.1 | 3196.0 3253.0 | 3501.9 | 3736.6 | 3987.8 | 4249.0 | 4642.5 | 4995.0 | 5255.0 | 5645.0 | 6013.0 | 6440.0 |
| Household final | 2067.0 | 2551.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure a | ı | 2686.0 | 2830.2 | 2964.6 | 3165.6 | 3325.1 | 3712.8 | 3927.3 | 4083.4 | 4289.0 | 4677.0 | 5036.0 |
| NPISHs final consumption | 35.7 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final | 608.1 | 644.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | 567.0 | 671.7 | 772.0 | 822.2 | 923.9 | 929.7 | 1067.9 | 1171.0 | 1356.5 | 1335.9 | 1404.0 |

| 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--------|-----------------------------|--|---|--|--|---|---|---|---|---|---|
| 20 | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 930.0 | 880.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 904.0 | 942.0 | 885.1 | 948.5 | 903.3 | 1060.0 | 1022.3 | 1209.0 | 1181.0 | 1472.0 | 1597.0 |
| 750.0 | 769.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 779.0 | 861.2 | 847.1 | 925.2 | 935.4 | 981.7 | 1041.4 | 1161.6 | 1209.8 | 1386.0 | 1487.0 |
| 180.0 | 110.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 126.0 | 80.8 | 38.0 | 24.0 | -32.1 | 78.3 | -19.1 | 47.0 | -29.0 | 87.0 | 110.0 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1735.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 2177.2 | 2323.0 | 2397.0 | 2670.2 | 3107.4 | 3409.3 | 3226.2 | 3224.0 | 3440.0 | 3645.0 |
| 471.8 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1264.3 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1755 5 | | *** | | | | | *** | | | | |
| 1.00.0 | | 2321.3 | 2422 6 | 2470.5 | 2608.3 | 3130.9 | 3323.2 | 3319.2 | 3235.0 | 3670.0 | 3941.0 |
| 1478.3 | | 2021.0 | 2 .22.0 | 20.0 | 2000.0 | 0.00.0 | 0020.2 | 00.0.2 | 0200.0 | 00.0.0 | 000 |
| 6.6 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 277 2 | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | ••• | |
| 277.2 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 28.0 | | | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | *** | | ••• | |
| 20.0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| 3649.0 | | 5.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| 3049.0 | | 4200 R | 4522.1 | 4862.8 | 5214.2 | 5679.0 | 6103 6 | 6370.3 | 6815.0 | 7255.0 | 7740.0 ^b |
| | 20 930.0 750.0 | 20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 180.0 110.3 126.0 1735.0 1870.1 2084.0 471.8 1264.3 1755.5 1999.7 2093.0 1478.3 277.2 28.0 60.2 0.0 | 20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 180.0 110.3 126.0 80.8 1735.0 1870.1 2084.0 2177.2 471.8 1264.3 1755.5 1999.7 2093.0 2321.3 1478.3 277.2 28.0 60.2 0.0 0.0 3649.0 4006.6 | 20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 180.0 110.3 126.0 80.8 38.0 1735.0 1870.1 2084.0 2177.2 2323.0 471.8 1264.3 1755.5 1999.7 2093.0 2321.3 2422.6 1478.3 | 20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 180.0 110.3 126.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 1735.0 1870.1 2084.0 2177.2 2323.0 2397.0 471.8 1264.3 1755.5 1999.7 2093.0 2321.3 2422.6 2470.5 1478.3 277.2 28.0 60.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3649.0 4006.6 | 20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 180.0 110.3 126.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 1735.0 1870.1 2084.0 2177.2 2323.0 2397.0 2670.2 471.8 1264.3 1755.5 1999.7 2093.0 2321.3 2422.6 2470.5 2608.3 1478.3 277.2 28.0 60.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3649.0 4006.6 <t< td=""><td>20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 180.0 110.3 126.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 1735.0 1870.1 2084.0 2177.2 2323.0 2397.0 2670.2 3107.4 471.8 1264.3 1755.5 1999.7 2093.0 2321.3 2422.6 2470.5 2608.3 3130.9 1478.3 277.2 </td><td>20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 180.0 110.3 126.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 <td>20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 1209.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 1161.6 180.0 110.3 1260.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 47.0 <td< td=""><td>20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 1209.0 1181.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 1161.6 1209.8 180.0 110.3 1260.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 47.0 -29.0 </td><td>20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 1209.0 1181.0 1472.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 1161.6 1209.8 1386.0 180.0 110.3 180.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 47.0 -29.0 87.0 <!--</td--></td></td<></td></td></t<> | 20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 180.0 110.3 126.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 1735.0 1870.1 2084.0 2177.2 2323.0 2397.0 2670.2 3107.4 471.8 1264.3 1755.5 1999.7 2093.0 2321.3 2422.6 2470.5 2608.3 3130.9 1478.3 277.2 | 20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 180.0 110.3 126.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 <td>20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 1209.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 1161.6 180.0 110.3 1260.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 47.0 <td< td=""><td>20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 1209.0 1181.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 1161.6 1209.8 180.0 110.3 1260.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 47.0 -29.0 </td><td>20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 1209.0 1181.0 1472.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 1161.6 1209.8 1386.0 180.0 110.3 180.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 47.0 -29.0 87.0 <!--</td--></td></td<></td> | 20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 1209.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 1161.6 180.0 110.3 1260.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 47.0 <td< td=""><td>20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 1209.0 1181.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 1161.6 1209.8 180.0 110.3 1260.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 47.0 -29.0 </td><td>20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 1209.0 1181.0 1472.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 1161.6 1209.8 1386.0 180.0 110.3 180.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 47.0 -29.0 87.0 <!--</td--></td></td<> | 20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 1209.0 1181.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 1161.6 1209.8 180.0 110.3 1260.0 80.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 47.0 -29.0 | 20 100 930.0 880.0 904.0 942.0 885.1 948.5 903.3 1060.0 1022.3 1209.0 1181.0 1472.0 750.0 769.7 779.0 861.2 847.1 925.2 935.4 981.7 1041.4 1161.6 1209.8 1386.0 180.0 110.3 180.8 38.0 24.0 -32.1 78.3 -19.1 47.0 -29.0 87.0 </td |

^a Includes Final consumption expenditure of NPISH's.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 1995 1996 Series 20 100 Base year 1985 1995 Expenditures of the gross domestic product Final consumption expenditure 1852.8 3253.0 3426.9 3551.6 3747.3 3901.6 4061.1 4280.6 4394.1 4495.7 4699.0 4883.0 Household final 1449.0 consumption expenditure 2686.0 2775.9 2842.6 3009.8 3099.8 3299.7 3423.6 3474.4 3529.5 3770.1 3948.9 NPISHs final consumption 25.0 expenditure ... General government final 378.8 consumption expenditure 567.0 651.0 709.0 737.5 801.8 761.4 857.0 919.7 966.2 928.7 933.8 Gross capital formation 637.0 904.0 913.8 836.4 885.0 825.9 955.8 899.4 1030.5 971.4 1167.0 1209.8 Gross fixed capital 493.0 formation 779.0 834.7 800.4 863.4 855.0 887.2 915.5 989.2 996.3 1095.8 1124.8 Changes in inventories 144.0 126.0 79.1 36.0 21.6 -29.1 68.6 -16.1 41.3 -24.9 71.3 85.0 Acquisitions less disposals of valuables 1328.0 Exports of goods and services 2084.0 2141.5 2209.7 2683.4 2853.7 2697.9 2233.0 2424.5 2703.9 2816.1 2904.2 Less: Imports of goods and 1361 0 2093.0 2259.3 2277.7 2399.3 2836.1 2821.1 3060.7 3164.8 services 2330.5 2707.9 2756.1 Plus: Statistical discrepancy -30.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC 2427.0 PRODUCT 4148.0 4222.9 4320.0 4534.8 4752.7 4992.3 5197.6 5307.3 5410.0 5621.1 5831.9b

^b Data for this year refers to provisional data.

^a Includes Final consumption expenditure of NPISH's.

^b Data for this year refers to provisional data.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Data in millions Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 20 100 **GROSS DOMESTIC** 3649.0 4006.6 **PRODUCT** 4299.8 4522.1 4862.8 5214.2 6103.6 6370.3 6814.8 7254.9 4148.0 5679.0 Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the 58.6 rest of the world, net ... Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of 75.2 the world Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of 16.6 the world ... Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, -24.2 ... Plus: Property income -63.1 ... from the rest of the world ... Less: Property income - to ... the rest of the world ... Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest 34.4 43.7 of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the 138.3 world Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the 103.9 world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, ... net **Equals: GROSS NATIONAL** 3690.0 4050.3 INCOME 4042.0 4223.7 4410.2 5191.4 5060.5 5374.0 5808.2 6108.8 6655.9 6960.3 7848.7 Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, 16.5 43.7 net Plus: Current transfers -21.5 ... from the rest of the world ... Less: Current transfers - to 5.0 ... the rest of the world **Equals: GROSS NATIONAL** 3706.0 4094.0a DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final 2711.0 3196.0 consumption Plus: Statistical discrepancy -28.0 60.2 Equals: SAVING, GROSS 963.0 967.0 Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net Less: Gross capital formation 0.088 930.0 Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets ... Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF ... THE NATION Net values: Gross National Income / Gross National Disposable Income / Saving Gross less Consumption of fixed capital Less: Consumption of fixed 387.0 425.3 capital

INCOME

Equals: NET NATIONAL

3303.0

3625.0

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 3319.0 | 3617.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 580.0 | 538.0 | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | | *** | *** | ••• | | *** |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 20 Series 100 Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 177.8 199 5 fishing 200.0 189.0 178.1 198.9 203.8 199.2 223.3 230.1 222.2 214.9 221.9 Agriculture, hunting, forestry 191.0 188.2 187.8 218.3 212.1 178.5 167.1 191.4 211.9 198.1 207.4 Fishing 9.0 10.5 11.0 10.7 12.4 11.4 11.4 11.8 10.1 16.8 14.5 Mining and quarrying 12.0 11.2 11.0 11.4 11.0 14.1 14.9 16.6 15.5 18.1 21.3 23.6 24.6 Manufacturing 449.0 469.2 473.0 482.5 498.2 516.2 536.1 557.8 579.6 600.2 620.2 652.7 668.5 Electricity, gas and water 70.7 82.2 supply 82.0 85.9 88.5 95.4 94.9 114.2 123.1 131.4 147.4 151.8 162.9 Construction 322.6 334.0 327.0 345.4 349.7 363.7 371.1 378.2 412.3 454.0 500.5 564.4 624.4 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households 732 0 858.5 goods; hotels and restaurants 890.0 893.2 949.8 1038.1 1111.7 1224.3 1314.8 1305.3 1290.0 1381.8 1434.7 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles. motorcycles and personal and household goods 528.0 540.0 565.3 620.0 641.8 697.8 741.0 772.0 775.4 859.4 895.7 Hotels and restaurants ... 362.0 469.9 532.8 514.6 353.2 384.5 418.1 526.5 574.4 522.0 539.0 Transport, storage and 306.0 317.1 444.3 492.6 524.8 527.7 573.6 605.6 communications 316.0 334.3 357.7 397.7 538.1 Financial intermediation; real 594.0 700.9 estate, renting and business activities 812.0 875.8 953.3 1039.9 1175.5 1284.2 1378.2 1447.7 1513.9 1641.0 1786.3 Financial intermediation 204.0 218.6 245.3 269.2 354.2 399.7 386.4 385.7 382.3 451.1 522.9 Real estate, renting and 608.0 business activities 657.2 708.0 770.7 821.3 884.5 991.8 1062.0 1131.6 1189.9 1263.4 Public administration and defence; compulsory social 467.5 328.2 security 339.0 358.7 388 4 407.5 447.3 487.8 505.4 544.6 668.8 690.4 740.7 Education; health and social work; other community, social 257.0 436.0 and personal services 446.0 488.0 542.5 598.1 630.2 688.9 748.0 796.1 884.4 917.1 975.7 Education 182.0 197.7 220.4 245.4 258.6 281.8 305.8 328.8 378.9 391.8 423.8 Health and social work 129.0 141.4 153.1 166.0 177.5 191.6 206.1 222.8 247.8 258.0 274.2 Other community, social 135.0 186.7 215.5 236.1 244.5 257.7 266.0 277.7 and personal services 148.9 169.0 194.1 Private households with 26.8 14.3 employed persons 17.9 19.7 27.5 33.2 37.9 44.0 56.5 14.0 21.8 24.0 51.2 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 3750.6 3415.0 GROSS, in basic prices 3909.0 4082.1 4336.9 4691.4 5053.8 5471.3 5871.5 6090.2 6440.4 6862.5 7301.8 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured 103.0 121.6 (FISIM) 122.0 134.8 148.7 165.6 188.8 223.0 265.2 272.6 282.5 332.8 363.8

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|--------------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|
| Series | 20 | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 336.6 3649.0 | 376.6 361.0 4006.6 | 352.5 | 333.9 | 337.0 | 349.2 | 430.7 | 497.3 | 552.7 | 656.9 | 725.2 | 801.6 |
| PRODUCT | 3049.0 | 4148.0 | 4299.8 | 4522.1 | 4862.8 | 5213.0 | 5679.0 | 6103.6 | 6370.3 | 6814.8 | 7254.9 | 7739.6 a |

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 20 100 Base year 1985 1995 Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 123.0 200.0 1977 173 2 185.6 206.1 193.9 201.3 204.9 204 0 2144 218 2 fishing Agriculture, hunting, forestry 191.0 188.2 162.9 174.9 193.7 178.1 185.4 188.7 191.1 191.3 197.7 Fishing 9.0 9.5 10.3 10.7 12.4 15.8 15.9 16.2 12.9 23.1 20.5 Mining and quarrying 10.0 11.0 15.3 17.5 18.7 20.1 20.3 11.6 11.8 14.4 16.8 15.3 Manufacturing 287.0 473.0 465.3 470.1 475.9 479.6 485.5 482.2 485.5 497.7 499.0 492.4 Electricity, gas and water 83.0 supply 82.0 87.4 88.4 96.1 101.7 109.9 119.7 135.3 143.7 151.8 156.8 Construction 183.0 327.0 327.7 319.1 319.4 316.2 312.5 325.1 341.3 359.3 382.6 405.2 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household 524.0 890.0 888.3 972.6 1020.7 1088.0 1127.3 1106.3 1081.1 1140.7 goods; hotels and restaurants 914.9 1115.1 Wholesale retail trade repair of motor vehicles. motorcycles and personal 528.0 and household goods 536.3 540.9 577.4 588.8 620.2 640.5 654.4 642.4 684.8 706.4 Hotels and restaurants 362.0 352.0 374.0 395.2 431.9 467.8 486.8 451.9 438.7 430.3 434.3 Transport, storage and 261.0 communications 316.0 330.3 349.8 380.1 418.5 479.1 512.1 527.5 529.9 587.7 628.9 Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business 415.0 activities 812.0 842.5 883.8 940.5 998.0 1062.9 1122.0 1158.3 1194.9 1240.7 1306.1 Financial intermediation 204.0 210.7 229.2 245.0 275.5 299.9 305.5 305.9 302.1 329.5 364.4 Real estate, renting and ... business activities 608.0 631.8 654.6 695.5 723.3 763.0 815.4 852.4 892.8 911.2 941.7 Public administration and defence; compulsory social 286.0 security 339.0 347.2 352.4 360.5 380.7 389.0 396.4 411.1 429.0 432.2 449.6 Education; health and social work; other community, social 146.0 and personal services 446.0 465.3 490.2 508.8 520.3 544.3 569.6 581.7 601.1 608.3 627.5 Education 182.0 189.4 197.0 202.5 207.2 213.6 222.2 227.9 238.5 240.7 250.6 Health and social work 129.0 133.1 136.3 141.2 144.1 148.7 152.8 156.2 161.0 163.6 168.6 Other community, social ... 135.0 142.8 156.9 165.1 169.0 182.0 194.6 197.6 201.6 204.0 208.3 and personal services Private households with 18.0 37.9 employed persons 17.9 19.7 24.0 27.5 33.2 44.0 51.2 56.5 14.0 21.8 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 2335.0 GROSS, in basic prices 3909.0 3981.2 4073.5 4275.8 4481.9 4709.4 4903.1 5007.4 5102.5 5303.2 5502.3 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured 71.0 122.0 274.1 (FISIM) 131.6 139.9 151.5 167.7 191.1 222.5 224.4 223.0 257.3

Data in millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------------------|
| Series Base year | 20 1985 | 100 1995 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 172.0 2435.0 | 361.0 4148.0 | 373.3 4222.9 | 386.4 4320.0 | 410.5 4534.8 | 438.5 4752.7 | 474.0 4992.3 | 517.0 5197.6 | 524.3 5307.3 | 529.4 5408.9 | 575.2 5621.1 | 603.7 5831.9ª |

^a Data for this year refers to provisional data.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year

| Jeries 100. 1995 SNA, Cyprus | do pound, vrodom odionadi you | | | | | | | | | | | III IIIIIIIOII |
|--------------------------------|-------------------------------|---------|----------|---------|---------------------|---------|----------|---------|----------|---------|----------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 5447.0 | 5925.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 6567.0 | 6923.0 | 7436.0 | 8045.0 | 8779.0 | 9494.0 | 9964.0 | 10553.0 | 11135.0 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 2032.0 | 2215.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | | 2485.0 | 2586.0 | 2745.0 | 2991.0 | 3308.0 | 3622.0 | 3874.0 | 4091.0 | 4235.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3415.0 | 3710.0a | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 3909.0 | 4082.0 b | 4337.0b | 4691.0 ^b | 5054.0b | 5471.0 b | 5872.0b | 6090.0 b | 6462.0b | 6900.0 b | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 1917.0 | 2046.0 | 2151.0 | 2292.0 | 2458.0 | 2616.0 | 2835.0 | 3131.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | 1164.0 | 1247.0 | 1449.0 | 1610.0 | 1790.0 | 1962.0 | 1902.0 | 1905.0 | 2083.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 475.0 | 487.0 | 512.0 | 539.0 | 581.0 | 612.0 | 633.0 | 653.0 | 688.0 | |
| Total Economy only: | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | 103.0 | 121.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | | 122.0 | 135.0 | 149.0 | 166.0 | 189.0 | 223.0 | 265.0 | 273.0 | 283.0 | 333.0 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 460.0 | 487.0 | 510.0 | 541.0 | 570.0 | 606.0 | 643.0 | 693.0 | 734.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 904.0 | 942.0 | 885.0 | 949.0 | 903.0 | 1060.0 | 1022.0 | 1211.0 | 1295.0° | 1548.0° | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 779.0 | 861.0 | 847.0 | 925.0 | 935.0 | 982.0 | 1041.0 | 1162.0 | 1210.0 | 1395.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | 04.0 | 00.0 | 04.0 | 00.0 | 70.0 | 40.0 | 40.00 | 05.00 | 450.00 | |
| A | | 126.0 | 81.0 | 38.0 | 24.0 | -32.0 | 78.0 | -19.0 | 49.0° | 85.0° | 153.0° | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | 202.0 | 204.0 | 200.0 | 205.0 | 244.0 | 040.0 | 207.0 | 205.0 | 224.0 | |
| persons) b | | | 293.0 | 294.0 | 299.0 | 305.0 | 311.0 | 318.0 | 327.0 | 325.0 | 331.0 | |

 ^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised. Discrepancy with corresponding item in Table 2.1.
 ^b Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^c Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus p | ound, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | bund, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|-------------|--------------|--------|---------|--------|-----------------------------|--------|--------|-------|--------|---------|------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | | | | | |
| Series | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 307.1 | 346.0 | 346.0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Land Later Park | | | 345.0° | 334.8 a | 357.9 | 361.1 | 351.0 | 391.5 | 404.7 | 416.2 | 416.0 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 129.3 | 146.0 | 157.0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| orices | 129.3 | 146.0 | 157.0 | 157.0 | 159.0 | 157.0 | 152.0 | 168.0 | 174.0 | 173.0 | 174.0 | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 177.8 | 200.0 | 189.0 | 137.0 | 155.0 | 137.0 | 132.0 | 100.0 | 174.0 | 173.0 | 174.0 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 111.0 | 200.0 | 189.0° | 178.0ª | 198.9 | 203.7 | 199.0 | 223.2 | 230.1 | 243.5b | 242.3 b | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 26.0 | 26.0 | 26.0 | 30.0 | 34.0 | 35.0 | 34.0 | 35.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | ••• | *** | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| _ess: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 24.0 | 25.0 | 25.0 | 26.0 | 28.0 | 29.0 | 30.0 | 33.0 | 35.0 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | 31.0 | 35.0 | 39.0 ℃ | 40.0° | 46.0 | 51.0 | 44.0 | 49.0 | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | 33.0 | 33.0 | 40.0 | 40.0 | 31.0 | 44.0 | 49.0 | | | | | | | | |
| C.agoo iii iiivoittoiloo | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 29.0 ℃ | 26.0 | 26.0 ℃ | 26.0 c | 25.0 ° | 25.0 ℃ | 24.0 | 24.0° | 24.0 ℃ | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between agricultural subindustries and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus | pound, Wes | tern calenda | ır year | | | | | | | | Data | in millior |
|--|------------|--------------|---------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | - | | 332.0 | 320.0 | 343.0 | 344.0 | 335.0 | 375.0 | 388.0 | 399.0 | 399.0 | |
| orices | - | | 153.0 | 152.0 | 154.0 | 152.0 | 146.0 | 163.0 | 169.0 | 167.0 | 169.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | - | | 178.0 | 167.0 | 188.0 | 191.0 | 188.0 | 212.0 | 218.0 | 231.0 | 230.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | - | | | ••• | | ••• | | | *** | *** | | |
| mports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | - | | | ••• | | ••• | | | *** | *** | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | *** | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | - | | 29.0 | 33.0 | 37.0 | 37.0 | 44.0 | 48.0 | 41.0 | 45.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |

b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

^c Discrepancy between components of the agricultural sector and total due to rounding.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | *** | | | | | ••• | | |
| persons) | | | 27.0 | 25.0 | 24.0 | 24.0 | 23.0 | 23.0 | 23.0 | 22.0 | 22.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus p | pound, Wes | stern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|------------|---------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 3.0 | 3.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 2.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | ••• | *** | | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus | pound, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|--|------------|--------------|--------|------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|--------|--------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 14.0 | 15.0 | 15.0 | 17.0 | 16.0 | 16.0 | 17.0 | 17.0 | 17.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 3.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 11.0 a | 11.0 | 11.0 a | 13.0ª | 11.0 a | 11.0ª | 12.0 a | 12.0 a | 12.0 a | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus po Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus p | | | | | | | | | | | Data | in millic |
|--|------|------|----------------|------|------|------|--------|-------|------|-------|--------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 21.0 | 20.0 | 19.0 20.0 | 20.0 | 25.0 | 26.0 | 28.0 | 27.0 | 31.0 | 36.0 | 40.0 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | 9.1 | 9.0 | 8.0 9.0 | 9.0 | 11.0 | 11.0 | 11.0 | 11.0 | 13.0 | 15.0 | 16.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 12.0 | 11.0 | 11.0 11.0 a | 11.0 | 14.0 | 15.0 | 17.0 a | 16.0ª | 18.0 | 21.0a | 24.0 a | |
| Compensation of employees | | ••• | 5.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | 8.0 | 8.0 | 8.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | ••• | ••• | | *** | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | ••• | ••• | *** | | *** | | | ••• | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | 2.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 8.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | ••• | ••• | | *** | | | ••• | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 20 100 Output, at basic prices 1153.0 1233.0 1265.0 1333.0 1370.0 1369.0 1430.0 1576.0 1629.0 1784.0 1885.0 1952.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 704.0 767.0 788 0 prices 850.0 872.0 852.0 894.0 1018.0 1050.0 1184.0 1265.0 1301.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 449.0 466.0 477 03 GROSS, at basic prices 498.0 536.0 620.0 483.0 516.0 558.0 580.0 600.0 651.0 Compensation of employees 239.0 236.0 238.0 240.0 245.0 256.0 267.0 232.0 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, **GROSS** MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed 55.0 56.0 57.0 59.0 60.0 61.0 65.0 70.0 74.0 **OPERATING SURPLUS, NET** ... MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital 85.0 formation 67.0 61.0 62.0 56.0 75.0 90.0 76.0 Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 42.0 41.0 40.0 38.0 37.0 36.0 35.0 34.0 34.0 persons)

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Data in millions 2002 2003 2004 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2005 Series 20 100 Output, at basic prices 118.5 135.0 145.0 144.0 142.0 158.0 218.0 224.0 242.0 272.0 272.0 137.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 47.8 51.0 56.0 prices 51.0 55.0 47.0 63.0 104.0 101.0 110.0 125.0 120.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 70.7 84.0 89.0 GROSS, at basic prices 86.0 89.0 95.0 95.0 114.0 123.0 131.0 147.0 152.0 Compensation of employees 24.0 25.0 26.0 28.0 29.0 30.0 28.0 34.0 Taxes on production and ... imports, less Subsidies ... **OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS** MIXED INCOME, GROSS ... Less: Consumption of fixed 26.0 28.0 31.0 37.0 42.0 45.0 45.0 49.0 52.0 **OPERATING SURPLUS, NET** MIXED INCOME, NET

^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|----------|------|------|------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | 52.0 | 60.0 | 98.0 | 89.0 | 52.0 | 50.0 | 44.0 | 77.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | 00.0 | 00.0 | 00.0 | 02.0 | 00.0 | 11.0 | 77.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | |

^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year

Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 20 100 Output, at basic prices 585.1 604.0 630.0 636.0 643.0 666.0 690.0 708.0 762.0 836.0 934.0 1044.0 Less: Intermediate 262.5 270.0 282.0 consumption, at purchaser's 291.0 293.0 302.0 319.0 330.0 350.0 382.0 433.0 495.0 prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, 322.6 334.0 348.0 GROSS, at basic prices 345.0 350.0 364.0 371.0 378.0 412.0 454.0 501.0 549.0 a Compensation of employees 182.0 189.0 191.0 200.0 186.0 214.0 252.0 278.0 Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies ... OPERATING SURPLUS, ... GROSS ... MIXED INCOME, GROSS ... Less: Consumption of fixed capital 19.0 19.0 19.0 19.0 19.0 19.0 18.0 20.0 21.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital formation 15.0 14.0 17.0 17.0 18.0 11.0 24.0 24.0 ... Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals ... of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 persons) 27.0 27.0 26.0 26.0 26.0 28.0 29.0 31.0 33.0

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus p | ound, West | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|------------|--------------|------------------|--------|--------|--------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 1103.0 | 1219.0 | 1232.0 1358.9 | 1458.3 | 1604.6 | 1731.0 | 1920.2 | 2064.3 | 2054.4 | 2057.1 | 2184.8 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | 371.0 | 414.0 | 420.0 466.0 | 508.0 | 567.0 | 619.5 | 696.0 | 750.0 | 749.0 | 767.0 | 800.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 732.0 | 805.0a | 812.0 a | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 893.2 | 949.8 | 1038.0 | 1111.7 | 1224.3 | 1314.8 | 1305.2 | 1289.9 | 1384.5 | |
| Compensation of employees | | | 397.0 | 417.0 | 441.0 | 468.0 | 516.0 | 545.0 | 570.0 | 583.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | 68.0 | 72.0 | 76.0 | 81.0 | 85.0 | 91.0 | 98.0 | 105.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | 117.0 | 122.0 | 117.0 | 135.0 | 159.0 | 172.0 | 156.0 | 158.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 80.0 | 81.0 | 83.0 | 84.0 | 87.0 | 90.0 | 89.0 | 88.0 | 89.0 | |

^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 1996 2005 Series 20 100 Output, at basic prices 470.0 500.0 523.0 555.0 608.6 675.0 772.0 867.0 849.8 865.3 942.0 508.0 Less: Intermediate 164.0 172.0 181.0 consumption, at purchaser's 174.0 198.0 211.0 231.0 280.0 329.0 325.0 338.0 373.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 306.0 328.0a 342.0 a GROSS, at basic prices 334.0 357.0 397.7 444.0 492.0 538.0 525.0 527.7 568.0^b Compensation of employees 168.0 177.0 189.0 194.0 215.0 226.0 243.0 259.0 ... Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies ... **OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS** MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed 62.0 63.0 62.0 62.0 62.0 65.0 68.0 73.0 78.0 **OPERATING SURPLUS, NET** MIXED INCOME, NET

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | | 80.0 | 52.0 | 74.0 | 75.0 | 91.0 | 80.0 | 156.0 | 57.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 18.0 | 19.0 | 20.0 | 20.0 | 21.0 | 22.0 | 22.0 | 22.0 | 22.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus p | pound, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | Data in millions | | |
|--|------------------------------|---------|------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|--------|--------|------------------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 737.0 | 816.0 | 899.0 | | | | | .=0.4.0 | 40000 | | | | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | 1149.1 | 1195.0 | 1307.0 | 1483.0 | 1654.0 | 1781.0 | 1863.0 | 1932.0 | 2094.9 | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 143.0 | 159.0 | 181.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| orices | | | 273.0 | 242.0 | 267.0 | 308.0 | 369.0 | 403.0 | 415.0 | 418.6 | 445.0 | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 594.0 | 657.0°a | 718.0° 868.0° | 953.0 | 1040.0 | 1175.0 | 1284.0 | 1378.0 | 1448.0 | 1513.9 | 1649.6 | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | | 955.0 | 1040.0 | 1175.0 | 1204.0 | 13/6.0 | 1440.0 | 1513.9 | 1049.0 | | |
| . , | | | 202.0 | 225.0 | 244.0 | 271.0 | 314.0 | 340.0 | 389.0 | 418.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 148.0 | 161.0 | 172.0 | 183.0 | 194.0 | 211.0 | 226.0 | 243.0 | 257.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIVED INCOME. NET | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | 370.0 | 356.0 | 343.0 | 347.0 | 366.0 | 384.0 | 427.0 | 496.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | 370.0 | 330.0 | 343.0 | 347.0 | 300.0 | 304.0 | 427.0 | 490.0 | | | |
| | ••• | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | 26.0 | 27.0 | 28.0 | 30.0 | 31.0 | 31.0 | 32.0 | 33.0 | 34.0 | | |

 ^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.
 ^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

 ^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.
 ^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus p | pound, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | Data in milli | | |
|--|------------------------------|--------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|---------------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 555.4 | 602.0 | 638.0 456.0 | 508.0 | 588.0 | 678.0 | 665.0 | 772.0 | 863.0 | 954.0 | 929.0 | | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | 87.9 | 95.0 | 101.0 97.0 | 120.0 | 180.0 | 231.0 | 177.0 | 267.0 | 318.0 | 285.0 | 224.0 | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 467.5 | 507.0ª | 537.0 a | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices Compensation of employees | | | 359.0 | 388.0 | 408.0 | 447.0 | 488.0 | 505.0 | 545.0 | 669.0 | 705.0 b | | |
| | | | 343.0 | 377.0 | 390.0 | 426.0 | 465.0 | 482.0 | 521.0 | 635.0 | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | 30.0 | 33.0 | 36.0 | 39.0 | 42.0 | 45.0 | 48.0 | 52.0 | 55.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | 33.0 | 30.0 | 39.0 | 42.0 | 45.0 | 46.0 | 52.0 | 55.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | *** | *** | | | | | | *** | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| formation | | | 62.0 | 73.0 | 98.0 | 93.0 | 91.0 | 101.0 | 114.0 | 119.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 27.0 | 28.0 | 29.0 | 30.0 | 31.0 | 31.0 | 33.0 | 33.0 | 33.0 | | |

^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus | pound, West | ound, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | in milli |
|------------------------------------|-------------|-----------------------------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|---------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 356.0 | 403.0 | 457.0 606.0 | 675.1 | 747.4 | 786.7 | 860.6 | 941.7 | 999.0 | 1156.4 | 1211.4 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices | 93.7 | 118.0 | 133.0 118.0 | 133.0 | 149.0 | 156.0 | 172.0 | 194.0 | 203.0 | 272.0 | 285.5 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 257.0 | 285.0 a | 324.0 a | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 488.0 | 542.6 | 598.1 | 630.2 | 688.9 | 748.1 | 796.1 | 884.5 | 926.0 b | |
| Compensation of employees | | | 313.0 | 347.0 | 374.0 | 399.0 | 427.0 | 452.0 | 487.0 | 564.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | 313.0 | 347.0 | 374.0 | 399.0 | 427.0 | 452.0 | 407.0 | 304.0 | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | 26.0 | 28.0 | 30.0 | 33.0 | 36.0 | 38.0 | 42.0 | 45.0 | 48.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WED WOODE NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | *** | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | | |

^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

Data in millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|-------|-------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | *** | | 65.0 | 73.0 | 75.0 | 77.0 | 78.0 | 94.0 | 107.0 | 149.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | 70.0 | 70.0 | 77.0 | 70.0 | 04.0 | 107.0 | 140.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | | 37.0 | 37.0 | 38.0 | 41.0 | 42.0 | 43.0 | 45.0 | 46.0 | 45.0 | |

^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 20 100 40.0 Output, at basic prices 47.0 53.0 20.0 22.0 24.0 27.7 33.0 38.0 44.0 49.0 18.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 13.9 14.0 16.0 prices 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 27.0 33.0a 37.0 a GROSS, at basic prices 18.0 20.0^b 22.0 24.0 27.5 33.0 38.0 44.0 49.0^b Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS,

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year

Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 20 100 General public services 71.7 195.0 202.0 225.0 227.0 251.0 304.0 311.0 Defence 98.7 156.0 185.0 219.0 193.0 138.0 86.0 105.0 Public order and safety 57.4 0.08 88.0 91.0 94.0 99.0 119.0 128.0 Economic affairs 57.4 104.0 111.0 103.0 112.0 124.0 142.0 99.0 **Environment protection** ... 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 Housing and community 26.4 amenities 57.0 43.0 61.0 78.0 73.0 89.0 109.0 Health 70.5 93.0 107.0 108.0 118.0 129.0 163.0 170.0 Recreation, culture and 4.4 7.0 8.0 10.0 12.0 23.0 religion 9.0 10.0 Education 123.8 184.0 192.0 209.0 225.0 244.0 296.0 327.0

GROSS

MIXED INCOME, GROSS Gross capital formation

^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

a Data for this year(s) have not been revised.

^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------|------|------|------|-----------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | 100 | | | | | | | |
| Social protection | 97.7 | | | | 40.0 | 47.0 | 40.0 | 40.0 | 00.0 | 00.0 | 00.0 | |
| Plus: (Other functions) | 0.1 | | | | 16.0 | 17.0 | 19.0 | 19.0 | 20.0 | 39.0 | 30.0 | |
| Equals: General government final consumption expenditure | 608.1 | | | | 822.0 | 924.0 | 930.0 | 1068.0 | 1169.0 | 1357.0 | 1336.0 | |

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

Series 20: 1968 SNA, Cyprus pound, Western calendar year

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|----------------------------------|---------------|-----------|----------------|--|----------------|------------|------------|----------|--------|--------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| ociica | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | | | e of househ | olds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic beverages | 607.0 | 645.0 | 669.0 590.0 | 620.0 | 653.0 | 697.0 | 754.0 | 811.0 | 836.0 | 840.0 | | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco | 143.0 | 157.0 | 163.0 | 020.0 | 055.0 | 097.0 | 754.0 | 011.0 | 630.0 | 640.0 | | |
| and narcotics | 143.0 | 137.0 | 166.0 | 176.0 | 192.0 | 224.0 | 254.0 | 273.0 | 282.0 | 296.0 | | |
| Clothing and footwear | 230.0 | 266.0 | 273.0 | 170.0 | 102.0 | 221.0 | 201.0 | 270.0 | 202.0 | 200.0 | | |
| eleaming and rectifical | 200.0 | 200.0 | 270.0 | 288.0 | 293.0 | 307.0 | 327.0 | 344.0 | 352.0 | 364.0 | | |
| Housing, water, electricity, gas | 213.0 | 230.0 | 249.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| and other fuels | | | 436.0 | 464.0 | 496.0 | 519.0 | 605.0 | 634.0 | 652.0 | 669.0 | | |
| Furnishings, household | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| equipment and routine | 313.0 | 337.0 | 351.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| maintenance of the house | | | 261.0 | 253.0 | 269.0 | 285.0 | 315.0 | 331.0 | 343.0 | 348.0 | | |
| Health | 111.0 | 126.0 | 154.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | 119.0 | 131.0 | 138.0 | 151.0 | 171.0 | 181.0 | 186.0 | 197.0 | | |
| Transport | | | | = | = | =00.0 | | | =0.4.0 | = | | |
| | | | 510.0 | 528.0 | 568.0 | 589.0 | 638.0 | 692.0 | 721.0 | 736.0 | | |
| Communication | ••• | | | 66.0 | 76.0 | 05.0 | 105.0 | 100.0 | 121.0 | 124.0 | | |
| Recreation and culture | 200.0 | 220.0 | 58.0 | 66.0 | 76.0 | 95.0 | 105.0 | 123.0 | 121.0 | 124.0 | | |
| Recreation and culture | 200.0 | 220.0 | 248.0 265.0 | 281.0 | 302.0 | 327.0 | 365.0 | 395.0 | 406.0 | 419.0 | | |
| Education | 58.0 | 64.0 | 71.0 | 201.0 | 302.0 | 321.0 | 303.0 | 393.0 | 400.0 | 419.0 | | |
| Education | 36.0 | 04.0 | 76.0 | 85.0 | 97.0 | 105.0 | 126.0 | 133.0 | 140.0 | 149.0 | | |
| Restaurants and hotels | 426.8 | 420.0 | 410.0 | 05.0 | 37.0 | 105.0 | 120.0 | 133.0 | 140.0 | 143.0 | | |
| restaurants and notels | .20.0 | .20.0 | 481.0 | 519.0 | 544.0 | 573.0 | 654.0 | 703.0 | 647.0 | 660.0 | | |
| Miscellaneous goods and | 187.6 | 201.0 | 225.0 | 0.0.0 | 00 | 0.0.0 | 000 | . 00.0 | 01110 | 000.0 | | |
| services | 107.0 | 201.0 | 291.0 | 303.0 | 321.0 | 368.0 | 473.0 | 451.0 | 415.0 | 420.0 | | |
| Equals: Household final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| domestic market | | | 3523.0 | 3714.0 | 3949.0 | 4240.0 | 4787.0 | 5071.0 | 5101.0 | 5222.0 | | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| by residents | | | 138.0 | 160.0 | 171.0 | 188.0 | 208.0 | 222.0 | 220.0 | 230.0 | | |
| Less: Direct purchases in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| domestic market by | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-residents | | | 888.0 | 975.0 | 1018.0 | 1170.0 | 1349.0 | 1437.0 | 1311.0 | 1210.0 | | |
| Equals: Household final | 2068.0 | 2551.8 | 2704.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | | 2773.0 | 2899.0 | 3102.0 | 3258.0 | 3646.0 | 3856.0 | 4010.0 | 4242.0 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| I | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | of non-pro | fit institutio | ns serving | households | (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Housing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Recreation and culture | 13.9 | 13.0 | 17.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| E Landon | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Carial and artists | 2.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social protection | 2.0 | 3.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Onier services | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NPISHs final | 35.7 | 40.0 | 46.0 | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 33.7 | 40.0 | 57.0 | 66.0 | 64.0 | 67.0 | 67.0 | 71.0 | 73.0 | 68.0 | | |
| - Consumption expenditure | | | 37.0 | 00.0 | 04.0 | 07.0 | 07.0 | 11.0 | 13.0 | 00.0 | | |
| 1 | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of general | governmen | ıt | | | | | | |
| - Housing | | | | . J. | 30.0 | | | | | | | |
| | | | 57 O | 43.0 | 61.0 | 78.0 | 73.0 | 89.0 | 109.0 | | | |

57.0

43.0

61.0

78.0

73.0

89.0

109.0

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Health | | | 93.0 | 107.0 | 108.0 | 118.0 | 129.0 | 163.0 | 170.0 | | | |
| Recreation and culture | | | 7.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 10.0 | 10.0 | 12.0 | 23.0 | | | |
| Education | | | 184.0 | 192.0 | 209.0 | 225.0 | 244.0 | 296.0 | 327.0 | | | |
| Social protection | ••• | | 16.0 | 17.0 | 19.0 | 19.0 | 20.0 | 39.0 | 30.0 | | | |
| Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| general government | | | 357.0 | 367.0 | 406.0 | 450.0 | 476.0 | 599.0 | 659.0 | | | |
| Equals: Total actual individual consumption | | | 3187.0 | 3332.0 | 3572.0 | 3775.0 | 4189.0 | 4526.0 | 4742.0 | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices.

Czech Republic

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Czech Statistical Office (CSO), Prague. The official estimates are published in the "National Accounts", SCO. The data for the Czech Republic was received through the Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), Paris.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. Most transition economies went directly from the Material Product System (MPS) to the 1993 SNA and did not implement the System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). However, the MPS data usually was adjusted to fit the 1968 SNA concepts and definitions. Original constant prices are based on the year 1995.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech k | oruna, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of million |
|--|------------|--------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | | 105301.4 | 121126.2 | 133483.3 | 142434.5 | 151566.1 | 159779.6 | 170532.3 | 178994.6 | 191943.9 | 201119.4 | 209683.3 |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | | 72480.1 | 84722.2 | 93277.8 | 99825.4 | 104632.6 | 110883.8 | 117938.4 | 122063.3 | 130049.9 | 137241.6 | 142190.2 |
| expenditure General government final | | 981.0 | 1175.6 | 1284.1 | 1361.0 | 1326.9 | 1400.4 | 1293.9 | 1411.5 | 1456.8 | 1671.6 | 1773.5 |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | | 31840.3 | 35228.4 | 38921.4 | 41248.1 | 45606.6 | 47495.4 | 51300.0 | 55519.8 | 60437.2 | 62206.2 | 65719.6 |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 15345.5 | 16358.9 | 18714.8 | 20208.4 | 21142.9 | 22286.5 | 22780.1 | 25327.9 | 27818.5 | 29630.0 | 31071.1 | |
| expenditure | 14163.7 | 15481.4 | 16513.6 | 18713.0 | 20105.2 | 23320.1 | 24715.3 | 25972.1 | 27701.3 | 30807.2 | 31135.1 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | 47690.6 | 54836.3 | 54539.3 | 56020.6 | 55002.2 | 61852.7 | 66863.2 | 67419.5 | 69290.0 | 76960.9 | 77288.7 |
| formation | | 46348.6 | 52099.5 | 53437.4 | 55464.7 | 55059.6 | 59491.3 | 63862.5 | 64331.1 | 68563.3 | 74380.7 | 77393.7 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | 1321.0 | 2715.0 | 1088.6 | 540.7 | -70.1 | 2332.1 | 2984.0 | 3065.4 | 699.5 | 2561.8 | -130.3 |
| of valuables | | 21.0 | 21.8 | 13.3 | 15.2 | 12.7 | 29.3 | 16.7 | 23.0 | 27.2 | 18.4 | 25.3 |
| Exports of goods and services | | 74377.4 | 82213.5 | 94128.1 | 108093.0 | 115260.7 | 138590.5 | 153932.4 | 148552.5 | 159008.1 | 197197.0 | 213480. |
| Exports of goods | *** | 55433.7 | 59576.1 | 70926.1 | 83422.7 | 90875.6 | 112109.9 | 126963.5 | 125439.4 | 137093.0 | 172265.7 | 187522.0 |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | | 18943.7 | 22637.4 | 23202.0 | 24670.3 | 24385.1 | 26480.6 | 26968.9 | 23113.1 | 21915.1 | 24931.3 | 25958. |
| services Imports of goods | | 80701.3 66206.8 | 92111.1 75065.7 | 103637.6 86446.8 | 110299.8 91823.0 | 117693.7 97458.7 | 145217.0 124192.4 | 159802.4 138631.9 | 153499.7 132571.7 | 164663.7 144072.3 | 198505.6 174909.5 | 207345.0 183486.3 |
| Imports of goods | | 14494.5 | 17045.4 | 17190.8 | 18476.8 | 20235.0 | 21024.6 | 21170.5 | 20928.0 | 20591.4 | 23596.1 | 23858.7 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | 146668.1 | 166064.9 | 178513.1 | 196248.3 | 204135.3 | 215005.8 | 231525.5 | 241466.9 | 255578.3 | 276771.7 | 293107. |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

Data in tens of millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------------|-------------|---------------------|-------------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|------------|
| Series Base year | 100 1995 | 200 2000 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 95004.0 | 97671.8 142537.6 | 454000.0 | 454050.0 | 454007.0 | 450500.4 | 450770.0 | 404540.0 | 470000 0 | 477447.0 | 400000 | 183705.2 |
| Household final | 65420.7 | 69211.9 | 151966.9 | 154056.2 | 151927.2 | 156560.1 | 159779.6 | 164543.0 | 170003.0 | 177447.3 | 180030.0 | 183705.2 |
| consumption expenditure | 65420.7 | 97062.6 | 105644.2 | 107092.5 | 105470.2 | 107768.2 | 110883.8 | 114003.5 | 117129.7 | 122569.4 | 126565.0 | 129872.3 |
| NPISHs final consumption | 850.1 | 97062.6 | 105044.2 | 107092.5 | 105470.2 | 107766.2 | 110003.0 | 114003.5 | 11/129./ | 122569.4 | 120000.0 | 129072.3 |
| expenditure | 000.1 | 1370.1 | 1495.6 | 1490.0 | 1462.3 | 1403.9 | 1400.4 | 1228.2 | 1327.8 | 1369.9 | 1524.5 | 1553.4 |
| General government final | 28733.2 | 27503.5 | 1495.0 | 1490.0 | 1402.3 | 1403.9 | 1400.4 | 1220.2 | 1321.0 | 1309.9 | 1524.5 | 1555.4 |
| consumption expenditure | 20133.2 | 44153.9 | 44802.9 | 45449.2 | 44973.0 | 47396.5 | 47495.4 | 49311.3 | 51541.1 | 53513.3 | 52087.6 | 52496.0 |
| Individual consumption | 17701.9 | 16896.6 | 44002.5 | 40440.2 | 44373.0 | 47000.0 | 47455.4 | 40011.0 | 31341.1 | 33313.3 | 32007.0 | 32430.0 |
| expenditure | 17701.5 | 23620.4 | 24582.0 | 24156.6 | 23220.9 | 23223.9 | 22780.1 | 24583.1 | 26185.8 | 27246.0 | 26479.8 | |
| Collective consumption | 11031.3 | 10606.9 | 24302.0 | 24100.0 | 20220.0 | 20220.0 | 22700.1 | 24303.1 | 20105.0 | 27240.0 | 2047 5.0 | |
| expenditure | 11001.0 | 20583.0 | 20319.8 | 21343.5 | 21771.1 | 24175.1 | 24715.3 | 24728.1 | 25364.6 | 26278.6 | 25615.9 | |
| Gross capital formation | 38403.4 | 47003.8 | 20010.0 | 21010.0 | 21//111 | 21170.1 | 217 10.0 | 2-1720.1 | 2000 1.0 | 20270.0 | 20010.0 | |
| oroso supriai romanon | | 58703.7ª | 64620.1 a | 60643.8a | 59177.3ª | 56663.5 | 61852.7 | 65774.4 | 68047.9 | 68919.6 | 74383.8 | 74445.3 |
| Gross fixed capital | 36921.3 | 44245.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 57249.4 | 61606.9 | 59481.9 | 58815.6 | 56730.8 | 59491.3 | 62701.9 | 64843.1 | 67912.7 | 71515.7 | 74167.9 |
| Changes in inventories | 1391.9 | 2596.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | -1055.8 | -2078.6 | -879.7 | -298.7 | -72.0 | 2332.1 | 3056.0 | 3183.8 | 979.4 | 2849.9 | 252.9 |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 90.2 | 162.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | 37.1 | 35.4 | 17.2 | 15.5 | 12.0 | 29.3 | 16.5 | 21.9 | 27.6 | 18.1 | 24.4 |
| Exports of goods and services | 63501.0 | 74075.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 89267.0 | 94204.8 | 102105.4 | 112802.3 | 118980.4 | 138590.5 | 154477.6 | 157795.6 | 169618.6 | 205911.5 | 228811.5 |
| Exports of goods | 47391.3 | 55433.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 64130.2 | 66361.2 | 75206.2 | 86010.2 | 93734.2 | 112109.9 | 128302.0 | 135970.9 | 149762.5 | 184335.9 | 207192.3 |
| Exports of services | 16109.7 | 18641.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 25719.3 | 28686.8 | 27361.7 | 26974.9 | 25256.7 | 26480.6 | 26175.6 | 22019.0 | 20501.4 | 22722.2 | 23242.8 |
| Less: Imports of goods and | 66544.0 | 80645.8 | 400507.7 | 1000100 | 440007.4 | 404044.0 | 4.45047.0 | 404445.0 | 4704540 | 405700.0 | 040004.0 | 0005040 |
| services | 50400.4 | 91438.8 | 102527.7 | 109643.9 | 118897.4 | 124841.0 | 145217.0 | 164115.6 | 172154.0 | 185706.6 | 219901.6 | 230564.8 |
| Imports of goods | 52133.4 | 66207.0 75752.0 | 0.4000.0 | 00070.0 | 00004.4 | 400464.0 | 404400.4 | 4.40.400.4 | 4.40007.4 | 400000 4 | 4040000 | 005007.0 |
| language of a surface | 44440.0 | 14438.8 | 84682.3 | 92670.9 | 99331.4 | 103464.9 | 124192.4 | 142403.1 | 149007.4 | 162266.4 | 194332.0 | 205827.3 |
| Imports of services | 14410.6 | 14438.8 | 17768.9 | 17051.5 | 19564.4 | 21356.9 | 21024.6 | 21712.5 | 23146.0 | 23464.1 | 25572.2 | 24791.1 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | 0.0 | 0.0 | 17700.9 | 17051.5 | 19004.4 | 21330.9 | 21024.6 | 21/12.5 | 23140.0 | 23404.1 | 20012.2 | 24/91.1 |
| i ius. Statistical discrepaticy | 0.0 | 985.5 | 111.0 | -301.3 | -524.1 | -408.3 | 0.0 | -0.1 | 274.2 | 874.4 | 1573.4 | 4.4 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 130364.4 | 138104.9 | 111.0 | -301.3 | -J24. I | -400.3 | 0.0 | -0.1 | 214.2 | 014.4 | 1373.4 | 4.4 |
| PRODUCT | 130304.4 | 200055.0 | 208375.2 | 206860.2 | 204485.3 | 206954.7 | 215005.8 | 220679.3 | 223966.7 | 231153.3 | 241997.0 | 256401.6 |
| | | _00000.0 | _00070.2 | _50000.Z | _51100.0 | _5000 1.7 | _10000.0 | | | _01100.0 | | _30 10 1.0 |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year

Data in tens of millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 118278.4 | 138104.9 146668.1 | 166064.9 | 178513.1 | 196248.3 | 204135.3 | 215005.8 | 231525.5 | 241466.9 | 255578.3 | 276771.7 | 293107.1 |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from and to the rest of the world, net | | -37.1 -208.4 | -1035.5 | -1292.6 | -1262.0 | -1118.6 | -1217.4 | -1751.9 | -1892.2 | -1701.8ª | | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of | | 544.6 | -1055.5 | -1292.0 | -1202.0 | -1110.0 | -1217.4 | -1751.9 | -1092.2 | -1701.0 | | |
| the world Less: Compensation of | | 1253.7 | 1179.7 | 1143.2 | 1109.7 | 1073.1 | 1137.6 | 974.7 | 1064.2 | 1388.8ª | | |
| employees - to the rest of the world Plus: Property income - from | | 581.7 1462.1 | 2215.2 | 2435.8 | 2371.7 | 2191.7 | 2355.0 | 2726.6 | 2956.4 | 3090.6 | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | -677.0 -513.7 | -1439.9 | -1631.4 | -2245.7 | -3548.7 | -4102.1 | -6626.7 | -9732.5 | -10019.9ª | | |
| Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world | | 2668.7 2668.7 | 2876.6 | 4268.2 | 4394.6 | 5356.8 | 6406.3 | 7514.5 | 5609.4 | 6049.2ª | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------------|---------------------------------|------------|-------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-----------|---------------------|----------|----------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Property income - to the rest of the world | | 3345.7 3182.4 | 4316.5 | 5899.6 | 6640.3 | 8905.5 | 10508.4 | 14141.2 | 15341.9 | 16069.1ª | | |
| Sum of Compensation of employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation | -84.3 | -714.1 -722.1 | -2475.4 | -2924.0 | -3507.7 | -4667.3 | -5319.5 | -8378.6 | -11624.7 | -11446.1 b | -13480.7 | |
| of employees and property income - from the rest of the world | 2461.3 | 3213.3 3922.4 | 4056.3 | 5411.4 | 5504.3 | 6429.9 | 7543.9 | 8489.2 | 6673.6 | 8658.0 ^b | 8450.3 | |
| Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - to the rest of the | 2545.6 | 3927.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from | 2343.0 | 4644.5 | 6531.7 | 8335.4 | 9012.0 | 11097.2 | 12863.4 | 16867.8 | 18298.3 | 20104.1 | 21931.0 | |
| and to the rest of the world, | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 118194.1 | 137390.8 145946.0 | 163589.5 | 175589.1 | 192740.6 | 199468.0 | 209686.3 | 223146.9 | 229842.2 | 244132.2 | 263291.0 | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net | 346.0 | 1521.3 1519.0 | 1044.0 | 1197.5 | 1663.9 | 2041.4 | 1446.7 | 1772.5 | 1455.6 | 1580.1 | 263.0 | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world | 1022.1 | 1839.2 2477.0 | 2535.7 | 3020.8 | 3462.7 | 4548.3 | 3665.6 | 3613.8 | 3257.7 | 4697.8 | 3807.3 | |
| Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world | 676.1 | 317.9 958.0 | 1491.7 | 1823.3 | 1798.8 | 2506.9 | 2218.9 | 1841.3 | 1802.1 | 3117.7 | 3544.3 | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 118540.1 | 138912.1 147465.0 | 164633.5 | 176786.6 | 194404.5 | 201509.4 | 211133.0 | 224919.4 | 231297.8 | 245712.3 | 263554.0 | |
| Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final consumption | 86256.3 | 97671.8 105301.4 | 121126.2 | 133483.3 | 142434.5 | 151566.1 | 159779.6 | 170532.3 | 178994.6 | 191943.9 | 201119.4 | 209683.3 |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 32283.8 | 41240.3 42163.6 | 43507.3 | 43303.3 | 51970.0 | 49943.3 | 51353.4 | 54387.1 | 52303.2 | 53768.4 | 62434.6 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net | -94.7 | 17.9 17.9 | 1.5 | 701.6 | 8.8 | 9.4 | 31.6 | 398.2 | 1411.1 | 29.3 | 488.5 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from the rest of the world | 46.2 | 30.8 -12.9 | -1.3 | -17.7 | -38.9 | -10.4 | 90.9 | 462.4 | -69.3 | -68.7 | -79.6 | |
| Less: Capital transfers - to the rest of the world | 140.9 | -30.8 | -2.8 | -719.3 | -47.7 | -19.8 | 59.3 | 64.2 | -1480.4 | -39.4 | -568.1 | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less | 35190.9 | 47003.8 47690.6 | 54836.3 | 54539.3 | 56020.6 | 55002.2 | 61852.7 | 66863.2 | 67419.5 | 69290.0 | 76960.9 | 77288.7 |
| disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | 112.3 | 106.5 106.5 | 149.4 | 137.6 | 78.9 | 83.5 | 119.7 | 164.3 | 268.1 | 255.4 | 358.9 | |
| Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF THE NATION | -3114.1 | -5852.1 -5615.6 | -11476.9 | -10672.0 | -4120.7 | -5133.0 | -10587.4 | -12242.2 | -13973.6 | -15747.7 | -14396.7 | |
| | | | nal Income | / Gross Nat | tional Dispo | sable Incor | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | on of fixed | capital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 26158.1 | 25176.6 28845.6 | 31263.8 | 34822.3 | 38130.8 | 40908.8 | 44096.7 | 47123.3 | 48132.5 | 49731.6 | 52162.2 | 53425.6 |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | 92036.0 | 112214.2 117100.4 | 132325.7 | 140766.8 | 154609.8 | 158559.2 | 165589.6 | 176023.6 | 181709.7 | 194400.6 | 211128.8 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Equals: SAVING, NET | 92382.0 6125.7 | 113735.5 118619.4 16063.7 | 133369.7 | 141964.3 | 156273.7 | 160600.6 | 167036.3 | 177796.1 | 183165.3 | 195980.7 | 211391.8 | |
| | | 13318.0 | 12243.5 | 8481.0 | 13839.2 | 9034.5 | 7256.7 | 7263.8 | 4170.7 | 4036.8 | 10272.4 | |

 ^a Data for this item has not been revised.
 ^b Discrepancy between components and net value since one or more components have not been revised.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Data in tens of millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 100 200 Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 6052.4 5528.0 6381.4 7167.8 7008 7 7498.5 7049.3 7771.1 7876.9 6874.2 7175.1 8358 7 7945.9 fishing Agriculture, hunting, forestry 5467.4 5983.9 6313.5 7082.9 6936 5 7432.0 6990.0 7710.9 7817.9 6807.3 7129.5 8311.8 7907 0 Agriculture, hunting and related service activities 6313.5 70829 6936.5 7432 0 6990.0 77109 7817 9 6807.3 7129 5 8311 8 7907 0 Forestry, logging and related service activities 68.5 Fishing 60.6 72.2 66.5 59.3 60.2 59.0 66.9 45.6 46.9 38.9 67.9 84.9 Mining and quarrying 2469.3 2834.2 3191.6 2638.0 2783.9 2997.9 3155.1 2780.9 3006.6 3113.0 2989.3 3329.6 3367.8 Manufacturing 28447.4 33602.4 31806.6 39899.2 43841.0 44569.1 49788.1 51922.4 53144.2 56989.1 59814.1 65576.1 68125.9 Electricity, gas and water 6625.0 6527.5 7301.3 8124.2 7846.8 7790.3 7533.4 8054.4 8520.1 9624.0 9342.3 9999.8 11523.6 supply 8241.0 11164.1 Construction 12430.0 12364.4 12658.8 15047.2 13007.7 13421.4 13753.5 14802.6 16534.4 17350.7 17727.6 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households 15559.1 19373.6 goods; hotels and restaurants 19309.7 20045.3 24194.5 26682.6 27684.5 30382.1 32343.9 32063.0 34085.7 36652.6 39185.5 Wholesale, retail trade repair of motor vehicles motorcycles and personal 12613.1 14753 0 15556 0 15852 5 19615 7 23145.7 26132 4 27405.3 27107 2 29271 5 31469 9 33906 1 and household goods 221183 2946.0 4620.6 Hotels and restaurants 4192.8 4578.8 4538.8 4249.7 4938.6 5182.7 5279.4 3753.7 4564.3 4955.8 4814.2 Transport, storage and 9372.7 10485.8 17485.9 18971.5 24816.3 26913.3 communications 14274.4 15620.8 19491.9 19272.1 22446.2 27630.3 28565.8 Financial intermediation: real estate, renting and business 20233.2 21074.0 21875.0 23545.2 24587.9 31379.9 31870.3 33456.6 38899.9 38842.8 38822.9 41195.4 44190.6 activities Financial intermediation 6472.5 6091.9 4446.5 4725.5 4561.1 7153.8 6439.4 5091.7 6756.7 7859.7 6724.9 7748.1 8704.5 Real estate, renting and 13760.7 14982.1 business activities 17428.5 18819.7 20026.8 24226.1 25430.9 28364.9 32143.2 30983.1 32098.0 33447.3 35486.1 Public administration and defence; compulsory social 4687.1 5663.6 8070.6 8571.3 9215.8 10301.3 10701.0 11526.9 12430.2 14440.7 15190.4 16054.6 6875.3 Education; health and social work; other community, social 10668.8 12281.6 and personal services 13837.7 15883.2 16936.2 17938.7 19035.0 20158.7 21788.0 23590.7 26768.4 28115.5 29933.9 Education 3842.3 4206.3 4973.3 6050.4 5968.7 6143.9 6816.9 7324.0 8046.0 8818.3 9529.3 9959.8 10708.6 Health and social work 38198 4442 2 4696.5 5260.2 5800.1 6244.6 6466.4 7375.7 7956.3 8630.8 9301.3 9712.5 10596.7 Other community, social 3006.7 3633.1 and personal services 4167.9 4572.6 5167.4 5550.2 5751.7 5459.0 5785.7 6141.6 7937.8 8443.2 8628.6 Private households with 0.0 0.0 10.9 17.3 17.3 27.4 27.2 employed persons 14.0 15.7 25.1 29.0 33.9 34.4 Fouals: VALUE ADDED 111831.6 129059 2 236709.8 154102.5 166144.7 182266.0 188416.8 197948.1 213331.3 223173.1 253092.7 266617.4 GROSS, in basic prices 137293.9 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured 6866 9 6685 6 (FISIM) 4655.4 4496.8 4585.6 4382.9 4394.3 3514.6 3790.4 4254.8 4537.0 4837.6 5419.3 Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on 133137 15731 3 16459.2 18365.2 20112.8 21984.6 22548.6 23405.5a 14029.6 16954.0 20572.3 28516.6 31909.0 products 17933.8 Plus: Taxes on products 19038.5 19697.3 20675.6 22704.8 23416.3 24493.8 25474.3 27559.1 16696.2 Less: Subsidies on products 2202.5 2666.6 2579.3 2743.3 2310.4 2592.0 2844.0 2509.2 2925.7 3761.3 Plus: Statistical discrepancy 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 **Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC** 118278.4 138104.9 PRODUCT 146668.1 166064.9 178513.1 196248.3 204135.3 215005.8 231525.5 241466.9 255578.3 276771.7 293107.1

^a Discrepancy between components and net value since one or more components have not been revised.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

Data in tens of millions

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech | koruna, vvesi | terri calerida | i yeai | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|---------------|----------------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Base year | 1995 | 2000 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | 6362.0 | 6052.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | | 6589.5 | 6515.2 | 6323.4 | 7069.5 | 7357.9 | 7771.1 | 7224.9 | 7419.4 | 7778.9 | 9517.8 | 10017.1 |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 6314.4 | 5983.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 6543.6 | 6460.3 | 6281.3 | 7026.6 | 7311.7 | 7710.9 | 7161.4 | 7333.5 | 7693.1 | 9406.1 | 9915.1 |
| Fishing | 47.6 | 68.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 45.9 | 55.0 | 42.1 | 43.0 | 46.1 | 60.2 | 63.5 | 85.9 | 85.8 | 111.7 | 101.9 |
| Mining and quarrying | 2867.2 | 2834.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 3521.3 | 3514.3 | 2877.8 | 2981.7 | 2527.8 | 2780.9 | 2786.8 | 2948.8 | 2906.4 | 2753.5 | 2470.8 |
| Manufacturing | 29976.3 | 33602.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 40858.4 | 46993.5 | 48464.9 | 43930.2 | 49559.6 | 51922.4 | 50196.7 | 55597.1 | 59741.1 | 62049.3 | 68763.5 |
| Electricity, gas and water | 7103.7 | 6527.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | 0000 5 | 8757.3 | 9718.4 | 8704.9 | 6955.4 | 6630.8 | 8054.4 | 6609.2 | 5972.8 | 6266.5 | 6333.2 | 7228.8 |
| Construction | 9263.5 | 11164.1 | 40000 0 | 40570.0 | 47050.0 | 404004 | 40404.4 | 40005.5 | 407400 | 40054.4 | 40000.0 | 40050.0 |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair | | 21274.6 | 18889.3 | 16573.9 | 17256.6 | 13466.1 | 13421.4 | 12325.5 | 12712.3 | 13354.4 | 13839.6 | 13953.6 |
| of motor vehicles, motorcycles | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal and household | 18031.1 | 19373.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | 10051.1 | 25312.6 | 25457.1 | 28365.3 | 28768.1 | 29059.4 | 30382.1 | 33079.9 | 31076.6 | 31416.7 | 33491.1 | 36068.5 |
| Wholesale, retail trade, | | 25512.0 | 20407.1 | 20303.3 | 20700.1 | 23033.4 | 30302.1 | 33073.3 | 31070.0 | 31410.7 | 33431.1 | 30000.3 |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal | 14821.1 | 14753.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and household goods | 02 | 18093.7 | 18288.4 | 21121.5 | 23479.2 | 24320.7 | 26132.4 | 28421.9 | 26350.0 | 26498.4 | 27634.2 | 30556.5 |
| Hotels and restaurants | 3210.0 | 4620.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 7219.0 | 7168.8 | 7243.8 | 5288.9 | 4738.7 | 4249.7 | 4658.0 | 4726.6 | 4918.3 | 5856.9 | 5511.9 |
| Transport, storage and | 10322.2 | 10485.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications | | 20302.5 | 20325.4 | 19660.0 | 19121.1 | 19728.3 | 19272.1 | 21116.9 | 22399.1 | 23087.1 | 24651.6 | 25384.2 |
| Financial intermediation, real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate, renting and business | 21155.6 | 21074.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | | 30099.4 | 29097.1 | 28028.0 | 32445.0 | 31807.0 | 33456.6 | 37445.5 | 35930.5 | 35572.6 | 37285.7 | 39875.1 |
| Financial intermediation | 5553.1 | 6091.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 3477.9 | 4312.6 | 4279.2 | 6440.7 | 5802.0 | 5091.7 | 6222.9 | 6743.7 | 5767.0 | 6505.8 | 7223.2 |
| Real estate, renting and | 15602.5 | 14982.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| business activities | | 26621.5 | 24784.5 | 23748.9 | 26004.3 | 26005.0 | 28364.9 | 31222.6 | 29186.8 | 29805.6 | 30779.9 | 32651.9 |
| Public administration and | = 100 0 | =000 | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | 5492.6 | 5663.6 | 0.470.0 | 0404.0 | 00455 | 40500.0 | 40704.0 | 400000 | 44004.0 | 40070.0 | 440440 | 11005.0 |
| security | | 8678.1 | 9472.8 | 9464.3 | 9815.5 | 10536.6 | 10701.0 | 10889.9 | 11061.0 | 10973.3 | 11214.0 | 11235.2 |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | 12173.2 | 12281.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 12173.2 | 23833.9 | 24301.7 | 21973.5 | 19508.2 | 19197.9 | 20158.7 | 20394.4 | 20498.0 | 20740.8 | 20842.4 | 21710.0 |
| Education | 4418.2 | 4206.3 | 24301.7 | 21975.5 | 19300.2 | 19197.9 | 20130.7 | 20334.4 | 20490.0 | 20740.0 | 20042.4 | 21710.0 |
| Education | 1110.2 | 6271.5 | 7158.3 | 6555.9 | 6329.3 | 6723.5 | 7324.0 | 7490.0 | 7481.9 | 7678.7 | 7754.2 | 8217.0 |
| Health and social work | 4386.3 | 4442.2 | 7 100.0 | 0000.0 | 0020.0 | 0720.0 | 7024.0 | 1 100.0 | 7-101.0 | 7070.7 | 7704.2 | 0217.0 |
| | | 10257.0 | 9588.7 | 8320.9 | 7032.7 | 6771.6 | 7375.7 | 7610.2 | 7639.8 | 7693.0 | 7518.9 | 7903.4 |
| Other community, social | 3368.7 | 3633.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | 7305.4 | 7554.7 | 7096.7 | 6146.2 | 5702.8 | 5459.0 | 5294.2 | 5376.4 | 5369.1 | 5569.3 | 5589.6 |
| Private households with | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | 30.4 | 17.9 | 18.5 | 18.4 | 18.0 | 27.4 | 24.0 | 25.5 | 27.2 | 31.0 | 30.5 |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 122747.4 | 129059.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | | 184130.3ª | 191233.7 a | 188425.5ª | 187265.4 | 189841.5 | 197948.1 | 202093.6 | 205801.8 | 211868.9 | 221601.6 | 236201.0 |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured | 6017.8 | 6685.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) | | 2703.6 | 3139.9 | 3326.2 | 3411.7 | 3619.2 | 3514.6 | 3702.1 | 3781.7 | 3822.0 | 4033.4 | 4310.7 |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 13634.8 | 15731.3 | | | | | | | | | | 0.45 |
| products | | 18196.4 | 20212.7 | 21836.6 | 20666.2 | 20811.6 | 20572.3 | 22287.8 | 21898.8 | 23078.0 | 24425.6 | 24539.6 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | 0.0 | 0.0 | 470.0 | 100.4 | 20.0 | 00.4 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 47.5 | 05.0 | 0.0 | 00.0 |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 120264 4 | -242.9 | -179.3 | -133.4 | -30.6 | -22.4 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 47.5 | 25.3 | 2.3 | -28.6 |
| PRODUCT | 130364.4 | 138104.9 200055.0 | 208375.2 | 206860.2 | 204485.3 | 206954.7 | 215005.8 | 220679.3 | 223966.7 | 231153.3 | 241997.0 | 256401.6 |
| FRODUCT | | 200055.0 | 200313.2 | 200000.2 | 204400.3 | 200904.7 | ∠ 10000.0 | 220019.3 | 223900.7 | 231103.3 | 241991.0 | 200401.0 |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech k | oruna, West | ern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of million |
|--------------------------------|-------------|----------------------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|--------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 295349.8 | 352904.2 349690.8 | 393509.8 | 437119.8 | 475786.3 | 487722.0 | 531606.6 | 576463.6 | 608281.4 | 649343.5 | 709511.9 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 183518.2 | 223845.0 | 000407.0 | 070075.4 | 202520.2 | 200205.0 | 222650 5 | 000400.0 | 205400.2 | 440000 7 | 4504400 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 111001 6 2 | 212396.9 | 239407.3 | 270975.1 | 293520.3 | 299305.2 | 333658.5 | 363132.3 | 385108.3 | 412633.7 | 456419.2 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 111831.6° | 129059.2 137293.9 | 154102.5 | 166144.7 | 182266.0 | 188416.8 | 197948.1 | 213331.3 | 223173.1 | 236709.8 | 253092.7 | 266617.4 |
| Compensation of employees | 54974.8 | 65050.1 | 134102.3 | 100144.7 | 102200.0 | 100410.0 | 137340.1 | 213331.3 | 223173.1 | 230709.0 | 255092.7 | 200017.5 |
| Compensation of employees | 34374.0 | 63747.8 | 74452.0 | 81909.4 | 86266.5 | 89229.6 | 92646.4 | 99396.9 | 107791.4 | 112880.2 | 120196.4 | 127998.2 |
| Taxes on production and | -272.5 | -800.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | -248.8 | -153.8 | -1005.1 | -2269.2 | -2196.7 | -1881.5 | -2728.0 | -1539.6 | -1769.1 b | -1603.0 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | 1276.9 | 1322.3 | 1179.1 | 1210.9 | 1321.4 | 1371.8 | 1305.2 | 1345.6 | 1409.1 | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | 1373.1 | 1189.2 | | = | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 1276.9 | 1322.3 | 1179.1 | 1210.9 | 1321.4 | 1371.8 | 1305.2 | 1345.6 | 1409.1 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 4.470.4 | 04040 | 0.400.4 | 0540.4 | 0050.0 | 4000.0 | 0005.0 | 0000 7 | | |
| Cubaidian an analusta | | 1525.7 | 1476.1 | 2184.2 | 3480.1 | 3518.1 | 3253.3 | 4033.2 | 2885.2 | 3236.7 | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | 2141.3 | 1989.8 | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| production | 20 | 1525.7 | 1476.1 | 2184.2 | 3480.1 | 3518.1 | 3253.3 | 4033.2 | 2885.2 | 3236.7 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 53639.8 | 64809.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | 73794.9 | 79804.3 | 85240.4 | 98268.7 | 101383.9 | 107183.2 | 116662.4 | 116921.3 | 125598.7 | 134499.3 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Total Economy only: | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | 6866.9 | 6685.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | | 4655.4 | 4496.8 | 4585.6 | 4382.9 | 4394.3 | 3514.6 | 3790.4 | 4254.8 | 4537.0 | 4838.0 | 5419.0 |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 26158.1 | 25176.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 28845.6 | 31263.8 | 34822.3 | 38130.8 | 40908.8 | 44096.7 | 47123.3 | 48132.5 | 49731.6 | 52162.2 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 27481.7 | 39633.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| c | ı | 44949.3 | 48540.5 | 50418.1 | 60137.9 | 60475.1 | 63086.5 | 69539.1 | 68788.8 | 75867.1 | 82337.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 35190.9 | 47003.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 47690.6 | 54836.3 | 54539.3 | 56020.6 | 55002.2 | 61852.7 | 66863.2 | 67419.5 | 69290.0 | 76960.9 | 77288.7 |
| Gross fixed capital | 33975.7 | 44245.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 46348.6 | 52099.5 | 53437.4 | 55464.7 | 55059.6 | 59491.3 | 63862.5 | 64331.1 | 68563.3 | 74380.7 | 77393.7 |
| Changes in inventories | 1129.9 | 2596.1 | | 46 | | | | | 05 | | | |
| | | 1321.0 | 2715.0 | 1088.6 | 540.7 | -70.1 | 2332.1 | 2984.0 | 3065.4 | 699.5 | 2561.8 | -130.3 |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 85.3 | 162.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | 21.0 | 21.8 | 13.3 | 15.2 | 12.7 | 29.3 | 16.7 | 23.0 | 27.2 | 18.4 | 25.3 |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | = 4 0 0 - | ==== | | | | | 40.45 | | |
| persons) | | 5173.8 | 5155.4 | 5166.9 | 5050.1 | 4841.5 | 4818.1 | 4837.4 | 4911.5 | 4845.0 | 4848.7 | |

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^b Discrepancy between components and net value since one or more components have not been revised.
 ^c Includes Gross mixed income and FISIM.
 ^d Includes Net mixed income and FISIM.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech ko | runa, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--------------------------------|-------------|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 13647.5 | 15776.1 14825.0 | 16541.4 | 16926.6 | 17488.3 | 16988.1 | 17723.4 | 17807.9 | 15717.8 | 16948.7 | 18777.8 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 8119.5 | 9723.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 8443.6 | 9373.6 | 9917.9 | 9989.8 | 9938.8 | 9952.3 | 9931.0 | 8843.6 | 9773.6 | 10419.1 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 5528.0 a | 6052.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 6381.4 | 7167.8 | 7008.7 | 7498.5 | 7049.3 | 7771.1 | 7876.9 | 6874.2 | 7175.1 | 8358.7 | 7945.9 |
| Compensation of employees | 2971.3 | 3096.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 3045.2 | 3951.0 | 3439.7 | 3604.0 | 3410.7 | 3397.4 | 3321.0 | 3084.8 | 3368.2 | 3570.9 | 3632.4 |
| Taxes on production and | -125.6 | 62.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 68.5 | 41.8 | -7.5 | -63.8 | -77.9 | -199.5 | -520.1 | -271.3 | -494.5 | -817.3 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, b | 1862.1 | 2894.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 3267.7 | 3175.0 | 3576.5 | 3958.3 | 3716.5 | 4573.2 | 5076.0 | 4060.7 | 4301.4 | 5605.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 3034.1 | 1272.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 1124.7 | 1215.6 | 1248.3 | 1269.9 | 1268.8 | 1268.0 | 1319.4 | 1327.8 | 1261.7 | 1289.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET © | -1172.0 | 1621.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| С | | 2143.0 | 1959.4 | 2328.2 | 2688.4 | 2447.7 | 3305.2 | 3756.6 | 2732.9 | 3039.7 | 4316.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 2101.2 | 2903.1 | 1632.8 | 2083.9 | 1438.4 | 1546.3 | 1494.3 | 1821.6 | 1538.9 | 1939.9 | |
| Gross fixed capital | | 1857.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 2102.3 | 2559.9 | 1694.7 | 1723.7 | 1272.0 | 1417.2 | 1677.8 | 1797.6 | 1676.5 | 1499.3 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | -1.1 | 343.0 | -63.3 | 360.1 | 166.4 | 128.9 | -183.8 | 24.0 | -137.6 | 440.5 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | 0.0 | 0.2 | 1.4 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.1 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | 309.0 | 329.8 | 279.8 | 269.7 | 234.7 | 227.0 | 207.9 | 189.3 | 204.5 | 202.5 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech ko | | | | | | | | | | 1 | Data in tens | of millions |
|--------------------------------|----------|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 13503.1 | 15604.2 14652.8 | 16373.1 | 16768.5 | 17322.3 | 16825.8 | 17557.6 | 17643.3 | 15542.2 | 16765.1 | 18590.7 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 8035.7 | 9620.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 8339.3 | 9290.2 | 9832.0 | 9890.3 | 9835.8 | 9846.7 | 9825.4 | 8734.9 | 9635.6 | 10278.9 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 5467.4 a | 5983.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 6313.5 | 7082.9 | 6936.5 | 7432.0 | 6990.0 | 7710.9 | 7817.9 | 6807.3 | 7129.5 | 8311.8 | 7907.0 |
| Compensation of employees | 2937.2 | 3066.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 3014.5 | 3919.7 | 3405.5 | 3568.0 | 3376.5 | 3360.1 | 3283.3 | 3039.0 | 3329.0 | 3531.1 | 3594.6 |
| Taxes on production and | -126.1 | 62.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 68.5 | 41.8 | -7.3 | -60.3 | -74.1 | -197.2 | -515.7 | -262.3 | -464.7 | -792.7 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, b | 1846.7 | 2855.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 3230.5 | 3121.4 | 3538.3 | 3924.3 | 3687.6 | 4548.0 | 5050.3 | 4030.6 | 4265.2 | 5573.4 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 3012.2 | 1271.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 1116.6 | 1207.2 | 1239.4 | 1260.4 | 1258.7 | 1257.6 | 1308.7 | 1316.5 | 1252.3 | 1279.6 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET © | -1165.5 | 1583.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| c | | 2113.9 | 1914.2 | 2298.9 | 2663.9 | 2428.9 | 3290.4 | 3741.6 | 2714.1 | 3012.9 | 4293.8 | |

^c Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------------|------------|------------|--------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | 2096.2 | 2895.7 | 1623.9 | 2071.0 | | 1538.5 | 1491.5 | 1811.6 | 1517.9 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | 1841.7 2090.8 | 2550.3 | 1686.6 | 1711.9 | 1264.2 | 1407.7 | 1668.0 | 1783.2 | 1657.1 | 1487.7 | |
| Changes in inventories | | 5.4 | 345.2 | -64.1 | 359.0 | 161.7 | 130.6 | -176.8 | 28.4 | -139.2 | 443.5 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 0.0 | 0.0 0.0 | 0.2 | 1.4 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.1 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 306.8 | 327.1 | 277.5 | 267.7 | 232.9 | 225.1 | 206.1 | 187.4 | 202.9 | 200.9 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Data in tens of millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 100 200 Output, at basic prices 144.4 171.9 172.2 168.3 158.1 166.0 162.3 165.8 164.6 175.6 183.6 187.1 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 83.8 103.4 prices 104.3 83.4 85.9 99.5 103.0 105.6 105.6 108.7 138.0 140.2 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 60.6 a 68.5 GROSS, at basic prices 66.5 66.9 67.9 84.9 72 2 59.3 60.2 59.0 45.6 46.9 38.9 34.1 Compensation of employees 29.3 34.2 36.0 34.2 37.3 37.7 45.8 39.2 30.7 31.3 39.8 37.8 Taxes on production and 0.5 0.0 0.0 -0.2 -3.5 -3.8 -2.3 -9.0 -29.8 -24.6 imports, less Subsidies 0.0 -4.4 OPERATING SURPLUS, 15.4 39.2 GROSS 28.9 25.2 30.1 37.2 53.6 38.2 34.0 25.7 36.2 31.7 MIXED INCOME, GROSS 1.3 Less: Consumption of fixed 21.9 capital 8.9 9.5 10.1 10.4 10.7 11.3 9.4 9.4 8.1 8.4 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET -6.5 37.9 29.1 45.2 26.8 29.3 24.5 18.8 14.8 15.0 18.8 22.3 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation 5.0 7.4 8.9 12.9 12.5 7.8 2.8 10.0 21.0 8.6 Gross fixed capital 16.2 formation 11.5 9.6 8.1 11.8 7.8 9.5 9.8 14.4 19.4 11.6 Changes in inventories -6.5 4.7 -1.7 -2.2 0.8 1.1 -7.0 -4.4 1.6 -3.0 Acquisitions less disposals 0.0 0.0 of valuables 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Employment (average, in 1000 2.2 2.7 2.3 2.0 1.8 1.9 1.8 2.0 1.7 1.6 persons)

^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^c Includes Net mixed income.

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

c Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech ko | runa, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions | |
|---------------------------------------|-------------|------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------------|-------------|--------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 6198.1 | 7620.8 6310.1 | 6395.9 | 6480.5 | 6593.4 | 6053.1 | 6024.7 | 6408.2 | 6500.1 | 6427.0 | 7039.6 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 3728.8 | 4786.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 3118.5 | 3028.1 | 3482.6 | 3438.3 | 3415.1 | 3243.8 | 3401.6 | 3387.1 | 3643.1 | 4050.3 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2469.3 a | 2834.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 3191.6 | 3367.8 | 2997.9 | 3155.1 | 2638.0 | 2780.9 | 3006.6 | 3113.0 | 2783.9 | 2989.3 | 3329.6 |
| Compensation of employees | 1648.0 | 1616.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1654.9 | 1692.3 | 1877.4 | 1908.7 | 1786.6 | 1837.9 | 1757.9 | 1737.1 | 1657.8 | 1661.5 | 1696.3 |
| Taxes on production and | -391.9 | -482.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | -479.0 | -570.9 | -290.0 | -875.0 | -808.2 | -160.1 | -322.8 | -160.2 | -257.2 | -338.9 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, b | 445.3 | 1700.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 2015.7 | 2246.4 | 1410.5 | 2121.4 | 1659.6 | 1103.1 | 1571.5 | 1536.1 | 1383.3 | 1666.7 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 926.3 | 736.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 569.2 | 599.7 | 660.4 | 678.2 | 681.4 | 684.6 | 701.3 | 724.2 | 753.0 | 756.3 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET C | -481.0 | 964.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| c | | 1446.5 | 1646.7 | 750.1 | 1443.2 | 978.2 | 418.5 | 870.2 | 811.9 | 630.3 | 910.4 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1381.6 | 1174.1 | 787.9 | 649.8 | 481.2 | 702.1 | 995.6 | 1018.0 | 650.4 | 680.7 | |
| Gross fixed capital | | 943.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 894.1 | 1163.2 | 825.5 | 732.8 | 650.6 | 766.7 | 997.0 | 1090.7 | 702.0 | 670.4 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 486.8 | 10.9 | -37.5 | -83.2 | -169.4 | -64.6 | -1.4 | -72.8 | -51.8 | 10.3 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | 0.7 | 0.0 | -0.1 | 0.2 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.1 | 0.2 | 0.0 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 94.5 | 81.9 | 84.2 | 77.0 | 64.3 | 62.8 | 57.4 | 53.0 | 48.0 | 45.6 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total. ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech k | | | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|-------------------------------|-----------|----------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 109951.1 | 136002.7 123038.6 | 143005.3 | 166275.7 | 181381.3 | 185229.7 | 209433.6 | 229538.4 | 238022.0 | 253294.0 | 285514.6 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 81503.7 | 102400.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 91232.0 | 103106.1 | 122434.7 | 136812.2 | 135441.6 | 157511.2 | 176394.2 | 181032.9 | 193479.9 | 219938.5 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 28447.4 a | 33602.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 31806.6 | 39899.2 | 43841.0 | 44569.1 | 49788.1 | 51922.4 | 53144.2 | 56989.1 | 59814.1 | 65576.1 | 68125.9 |
| Compensation of employees | 15522.8 | 17977.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 17301.9 | 20621.6 | 23531.3 | 25465.7 | 26277.4 | 26561.3 | 28839.8 | 31000.4 | 31127.9 | 32898.8 | 34704.7 |
| Taxes on production and | -16.2 | 259.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 285.4 | 203.8 | 98.7 | 125.4 | 87.4 | 80.3 | -15.6 | -41.7 | -128.8 | -131.9 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, b | 11620.8 | 15365.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 14219.3 | 19073.8 | 20211.0 | 18978.0 | 23423.3 | 25280.8 | 24320.0 | 26030.4 | 28815.0 | 32809.2 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 5832.4 | 6559.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 5656.6 | 5994.9 | 6650.4 | 7115.1 | 7496.4 | 7970.0 | 8601.6 | 8785.6 | 9987.5 | 10485.9 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 5788.4 | 8806.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| c | | 8562.7 | 13078.9 | 13560.6 | 11862.9 | 15926.9 | 17310.8 | 15718.4 | 17244.8 | 18827.5 | 22323.3 | |

^c Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | 10818.9 | | | | | 17597.0 | | 16001.7 | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | 10643.1 10300.4 | 11419.0 | 12570.1 | 12085.7 | 12519.6 | 15185.0 | 16039.8 | 14859.4 | 15782.3 | 16914.2 | |
| Changes in inventories | | 516.3 | 384.4 | 54.1 | 312.9 | -1117.6 | 2409.4 | 2178.6 | 1140.8 | 646.2 | 1761.6 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 0.0 | 0.0 2.2 | 1.2 | 6.7 | 10.6 | 0.5 | 2.6 | 2.8 | 1.5 | 1.8 | 0.9 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 1366.2 | 1388.2 | 1451.3 | 1419.5 | 1357.2 | 1299.9 | 1338.1 | 1382.0 | 1312.7 | 1294.2 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech ko | | | | | | | | | | I | Data in tens | of millions |
|--------------------------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 19577.4 | 20473.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 22044.3 | 24678.2 | 25264.1 | 26137.4 | 26664.3 | 27355.9 | 28733.8 | 30606.1 | 30830.8 | 33118.9 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 12952.4 | 13945.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 14743.0 | 16554.0 | 17417.3 | 18347.1 | 19130.9 | 19301.5 | 20213.7 | 20982.1 | 21488.5 | 23119.1 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6625.0 a | 6527.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 7301.3 | 8124.2 | 7846.8 | 7790.3 | 7533.4 | 8054.4 | 8520.1 | 9624.0 | 9342.3 | 9999.8 | 11523.6 |
| Compensation of employees | 1201.7 | 1451.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1463.1 | 1518.5 | 1917.1 | 2087.9 | 2142.7 | 2161.8 | 2257.3 | 2430.5 | 2410.4 | 2552.4 | 2530.6 |
| Taxes on production and | 130.0 | 29.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 46.0 | 94.2 | 17.1 | -156.8 | -171.4 | 89.3 | 102.2 | 77.6 | -66.4 | -4.9 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 4471.6 | 5046.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 5792.2 | 6511.5 | 5912.6 | 5859.2 | 5562.1 | 5803.3 | 6160.6 | 7115.9 | 6998.3 | 7452.3 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 2077.8 | 1503.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 00000 | 1616.3 | 1876.6 | 2161.5 | 2434.4 | 2678.3 | 2883.9 | 3028.3 | 3164.4 | 3568.5 | 3628.4 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 2393.8 | 3543.3 | 40040 | 0754.4 | 0.40.4.0 | 0000 0 | 0040.4 | 0400.0 | 0054.5 | 0.400.0 | 00000 | |
| - | | 4175.9 | 4634.9 | 3751.1 | 3424.8 | 2883.8 | 2919.4 | 3132.3 | 3951.5 | 3429.8 | 3823.9 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | 5950.5 | 6142.5 | 5740.6 | 5429.9 | 5479.0 | 4546.9 | 5078.4 | 3889.4 | 4598.2 | 3007.6 | |
| Gross fixed capital | | 5912.2 | 0142.5 | 3740.0 | 5429.9 | 5479.0 | 4540.9 | 3076.4 | 3009.4 | 4596.2 | 3007.0 | ••• |
| formation | | 5916.0 | 5922.5 | 5743.4 | 5379.5 | 5419.8 | 4886.1 | 4511.8 | 3872.3 | 4700.6 | 3346.4 | |
| Changes in inventories | | 3910.0 | 3922.3 | 3743.4 | 5579.5 | 5419.6 | 4000.1 | 4311.0 | 3012.3 | 4700.0 | 3340.4 | ••• |
| Changes in inventories | ••• | 29.8 | 219.0 | -3.1 | 50.2 | 58.4 | -339.6 | 566.1 | 16.0 | -102.7 | -338.7 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | 213.0 | -5.1 | 30.2 | 30.4 | -555.0 | 300.1 | 10.0 | -102.7 | -330.7 | |
| of valuables | 0.0 | 4.7 | 1.0 | 0.3 | 0.2 | 0.8 | 0.4 | 0.5 | 1.1 | 0.3 | -0.1 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | 4.7 | 1.0 | 0.3 | 0.2 | 0.6 | 0.4 | 0.5 | 1.1 | 0.3 | -0.1 | |
| persons) | ••• | 84.8 | 75.6 | 87.6 | 82.7 | 76.5 | 72.4 | 68.6 | 67.6 | 65.5 | 64.4 | |
| pordonaj | | 07.0 | 7 3.0 | 07.0 | 02.1 | 10.0 | 12.4 | 00.0 | 01.0 | 00.0 | 07.4 | |

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^c Includes Net mixed income.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^c Includes Net mixed income.

Data in tens of millions

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech ko | nuna, weste | em calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | or million |
|--|-------------|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 27971.8 | 35518.6 38874.1 | 40045.4 | 44067.4 | 47064.4 | 46250.6 | 48093.0 | 51201.6 | 53729.8 | 59734.5 | 64559.9 | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 19730.8 | 24354.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 26444.1 | 27681.0 | 31408.6 | 32017.2 | 33242.9 | 34671.6 | 37448.1 | 38927.2 | 43200.1 | 47209.2 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 8241.0 a | 11164.1 12430.0 | 12364.4 | 12658.8 | 15047.2 | 13007.7 | 13421.4 | 13753.5 | 14802.6 | 16534.4 | 17350.7 | 17727.6 |
| Compensation of employees | 5256.9 | 6267.0 6352.9 | 6313.6 | 6685.0 | 6979.7 | 6379.3 | 6407.7 | 6532.2 | 6393.8 | 7070.3 | 7585.2 | 7885.6 |
| Taxes on production and | 29.7 | 76.6 | | | | | | | | | | 7000.0 |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 82.0 | 33.3 | 60.7 | 55.9 | 71.9 | 63.8 | 41.4 | 41.6 | 61.6 | 72.5 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, b | 2901.6 | 4820.5 5995.1 | 6017.5 | 5913.1 | 8011.6 | 6556.5 | 6949.9 | 7179.9 | 8367.2 | 9402.5 | 9693.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 753.4 | 778.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 2148.2 | 840.2 4042.0 | 905.5 | 1014.5 | 1098.9 | 1290.8 | 1134.5 | 1243.6 | 1315.4 | 1386.3 | 1512.8 | |
| c | 2140.2 | 5154.9 | 5112.0 | 4898.6 | 6912.7 | 5265.7 | 5815.4 | 5936.3 | 7051.8 | 8016.2 | 8180.2 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | 4050.4 | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | 1553.6 1185.8 | 1580.0 | 1565.3 | 1167.0 | 1425.1 | 1285.0 | 1607.6 | 1998.5 | 1959.1 | 2160.5 | |
| formation Changes in inventories | | 1074.3 | 1291.2 | 1978.0 | 2138.8 | 1846.4 | 1938.2 | 2159.0 | 2261.9 | 2540.4 | 2439.6 | |
| Changes in inventories | ••• | 479.8 | 288.6 | -412.9 | -971.8 | -421.8 | -653.2 | -551.6 | -263.6 | -581.1 | -279.3 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | -0.5 | 0.2 | 0.2 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 0.2 | 0.2 | -0.2 | 0.2 | |
| persons) | | 520.9 | 466.7 | 483.9 | 489.0 | 413.4 | 419.8 | 411.1 | 385.6 | 416.0 | 414.5 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Data in tens of millions 2003 1994 1995 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2004 2005 Series 100 200 40773.1 Output, at basic prices 33371.9 40645.7 45587.6 48944.2 52967.4 54615.8 58308.7 61771.7 66976.6 71304.2 80496.5 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 17812.8 21399.5 prices 21336.0 25542.3 24749.7 26284.8 26931.3 27926.6 29427.8 34913.6 37218.5 43843.9 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 15559.1 19373.6 GROSS, at basic prices 19309.7 20045.3 24194.5 26682.6 27684.5 30382.1 32343.9 32063.0 34085.7 36652.6 39185.5 Compensation of employees 7358.9 8831.5 8161.7 10937.5 11170.4 11551.9 11868.7 12992.3 13637.0 15046.4 15427.0 16779.3 18291.5 Taxes on production and 207.0 237.3 imports, less Subsidies 257.2 322.2 0.3 72.1 -109.1 90.8 10.1 114.2 37.1 80.3 OPERATING SURPLUS, 9793.6 10304.8 **GROSS** 10890.8 8785.6 13023.8 15058.6 15924.9 17299.0 18696.8 16902.4 18621.6 19793.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed 1629.8 2804 6 capital 2692.6 2852.6 3241.1 3523.2 3958.9 4167.4 4410.6 4505.6 4159.9 4273.8 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 8163.8 7500.2 8198.2 5933.0 9782.7 11535.4 11966.0 13131.6 14286.2 12396.8 14461.7 15519.2

b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

c Includes Net mixed income.

Data in tens of millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------------------|------------|--------|--------|------------|--------|--------|--------|------------|--------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | 4559.6 | 6675.8 | 6322.9 | 6649.6 | 9710.1 | 6602.4 | 6396.8 | 9748.3 | 8600.1 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | 5252.2 4493.3 | 5479.0 | 4836.1 | 5757.4 | 7576.4 | 4946.3 | 5654.2 | 7438.2 | 7158.2 | 8460.9 | |
| Changes in inventories | | 67.9 | 1196.0 | 1488.1 | 891.5 | 2133.7 | 1655.0 | 740.2 | 2308.1 | 1438.3 | 1655.7 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 0.0 | 0.0 -1.6 | 0.8 | -1.3 | 0.7 | 0.0 | 1.1 | 2.4 | 2.0 | 3.6 | 2.8 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 939.0 | 988.6 | 935.4 | 901.1 | 894.2 | 872.7 | 904.8 | 924.0 | 874.4 | 884.0 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 100 200 Output, at basic prices 19185.0 23682.4 27790.2 30223.2 34361.3 37222.6 38230.6 43635.0 47716.8 51281.7 56989.7 60077.5 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 9812.3 13196.6 prices 13515.8 14602.4 16875.4 18251.1 18738.7 24362.9 25270.6 26465.4 30076.4 32447 2 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 9372.7a 10485.8 GROSS, at basic prices 14274.4 15620.8 17485.9 18971.5 19491.9 19272.1 22446.2 24816.3 26913.3 27630.3 28565.8 Compensation of employees 3816.7 4743.0 5606.1 6656.8 7031.2 7490.5 7596.1 8064.1 9462.4 4780.3 9141.1 10044.3 10333.5 Taxes on production and -406.2 -1210.0 -742.2 -560.0 -304.6 -372.5 -381.4 -1619.7 -1646.4 -1582.7 -1076.1 -379.6 imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, 4290.6 6952.8 GROSS 10574.7 12312.8 12382.8 16028.5 17257.9 11133.7 13295.7 18527.0 17965.6 10236.3 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed 2542.2 2176.3 capital 5208.8 5770.9 6624.1 7420.2 8101.8 9078.5 10107.1 9923.2 9944.2 10350.8 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 1748.4 4776.5 4803.8 8582.8 5027.5 4509.6 4892.6 4281.0 4217.2 5921.4 7334.7 7614.8

10189.0

10299.8

-111.0

0.2

370.3

9515.3

9863.9

-348.9

0.3

359.3

...

12775.9

12884.6

-108.9

0.2

338.3

10143.0

10472.8

-329.8

0.0

352.0

11793.5

11678.7

114.8

356.1

0.0

11854.5

12415.6

-562.1

1.0

356.0

11633.1

11877.8

-244.6

-0.1

360.7

5235 4

4616.7

5183.3

51.5

0.0

0.6

8181.3

7805.7

375.9

-0.3

360.3

9982.2

9768.4

213.6

387.6

0.2

0.0

MIXED INCOME, NET

Gross capital formation

Gross fixed capital

Changes in inventories

Acquisitions less disposals

Employment (average, in 1000

formation

of valuables

persons)

^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^c Includes Net mixed income.

^{365.6} a Discrepancy between components and total.

b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

c Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech ko | nuna, weste | in calendar | year | | | | | | | <u> </u> | Data in tens | of millions |
|--------------------------------|-------------|-------------|---------|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 37436.1 | 40823.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 41286.0 | 47951.3 | 52645.8 | 61556.6 | 63498.4 | 66820.1 | 75652.2 | 82000.0 | 83741.3 | 87369.0 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 17202.9 | 19749.4 | | | | | | | | | 404700 | |
| prices | | 19411.0 | 24406.1 | 28057.9 | 30176.7 | 31628.1 | 33363.5 | 36752.3 | 43157.2 | 44918.4 | 46173.6 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 20233.2 a | 21074.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 21875.0 | 23545.2 | 24587.9 | 31379.9 | 31870.3 | 33456.6 | 38899.9 | 38842.8 | 38822.9 | 41195.4 | 44190.6 |
| Compensation of employees | 5416.7 | 6828.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 6655.7 | 7362.3 | 9156.3 | 9842.7 | 10279.0 | 10955.4 | 11962.5 | 13351.4 | 13749.5 | 15123.8 | 16625.7 |
| Taxes on production and | 201.4 | 193.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 202.1 | 259.7 | -634.0 | -1103.5 | -850.3 | -269.2 | -451.9 | 166.6 | 139.3 | 24.6 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, b | 15224.7 | 14051.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 15017.2 | 15923.2 | 16065.6 | 22640.7 | 22441.6 | 22770.4 | 27389.3 | 25324.8 | 24934.1 | 26047.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 7074.7 | 6931.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 6385.0 | 6784.0 | 7454.1 | 8282.1 | 8786.0 | 9530.2 | 10063.1 | 10559.9 | 10460.9 | 11212.3 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET © | 8150.0 | 7120.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| c | | 8632.2 | 9139.2 | 8611.5 | 14358.6 | 13655.6 | 13240.2 | 17326.2 | 14764.9 | 14473.2 | 14834.8 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| · | | 10962.0 | 9537.7 | 10438.9 | 11870.2 | 10110.7 | 10899.2 | 11638.5 | 13143.4 | 13980.7 | 18186.8 | |
| Gross fixed capital | | 8376.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 10746.0 | 9579.2 | 10399.9 | 11834.7 | 10296.9 | 11127.6 | 11465.1 | 13105.8 | 14194.3 | 17959.8 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 9 | | 208.3 | -50.6 | 38.6 | 33.0 | -190.4 | -232.4 | 175.3 | 32.7 | -219.7 | 224.4 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | 7.7 | 9.1 | 0.4 | 2.5 | 4.2 | 4.0 | -1.9 | 4.9 | 1.8 | 2.6 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | • | | | | | | | | *** |
| persons) | | 477.7 | 480.4 | 488.8 | 487.3 | 490.0 | 508.9 | 524.5 | 561.3 | 539.6 | 545.8 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech ko | | | | | | | | | | I | Data in tens | of millions |
|--------------------------------|----------|------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 7874.7 | 8519.6 9977.9 | 10666.6 | 12181.6 | 13270.7 | 15851.2 | 16911.8 | 17582.1 | 19422.4 | 22102.8 | 21946.5 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 3187.6 | 2856.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 3102.6 | 2596.0 | 3610.3 | 4054.9 | 5549.9 | 6210.8 | 6055.2 | 6992.2 | 7662.1 | 6756.1 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 4687.1 a | 5663.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 6875.3 | 8070.6 | 8571.3 | 9215.8 | 10301.3 | 10701.0 | 11526.9 | 12430.2 | 14440.7 | 15190.4 | 16054.6 |
| Compensation of employees | 4441.6 | 5328.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 5321.0 | 6276.8 | 6514.9 | 6527.4 | 7294.6 | 7629.2 | 8466.7 | 9557.7 | 10863.4 | 11309.2 | 12168.9 |
| Taxes on production and | 2.2 | 9.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 6.9 | 6.7 | 11.5 | 22.2 | 30.2 | -2.2 | 23.7 | 40.1 | 62.5 | 41.1 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, b | 379.3 | 325.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 1547.4 | 1787.1 | 2044.9 | 2666.2 | 2976.5 | 3074.0 | 3036.5 | 2832.4 | 3514.8 | 3840.1 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 380.3 | 474.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 1551.0 | 1794.6 | 2047.2 | 2383.8 | 2562.8 | 2932.2 | 2991.0 | 2987.8 | 3178.2 | 3307.4 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | -1.0 | -149.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| С | | -3.6 | -7.5 | -2.3 | 282.4 | 413.7 | 141.8 | 45.5 | -155.4 | 336.6 | 532.7 | |

^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^c Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------------------|------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | 2331.9 | 3417.1 | 2928.7 | | 768.7 | | 2069.4 | | 1503.3 | 2070.5 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | 3208.7 2828.7 | 3369.9 | 3132.3 | 1843.8 | 1018.1 | 1615.0 | 1885.0 | 1294.6 | 1892.9 | 2394.8 | |
| Changes in inventories | | -503.3 | 40.5 | -204.5 | 95.5 | -253.6 | -150.7 | 172.2 | 182.2 | -457.4 | -331.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 0.0 | 0.0 6.5 | 6.7 | 0.9 | 1.1 | 4.2 | 4.2 | 12.2 | 11.9 | 67.8 | 6.7 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | | 291.0 | 285.2 | 292.8 | 285.8 | 283.1 | 287.3 | 293.0 | 305.8 | 313.2 | 307.2 | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech ko | runa, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | OI IIIIIIIOIIS |
|--------------------------------|-------------|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|----------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 20136.2 | 23714.1 24888.0 | 28400.9 | 29956.9 | 32086.9 | 34322.9 | 37273.0 | 40025.8 | 43997.7 | 47941.5 | 50577.7 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 9467.4 | 11432.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 11050.3 | 12517.7 | 13020.7 | 14148.2 | 15287.9 | 17114.3 | 18237.8 | 20407.0 | 21173.1 | 22462.2 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 10668.8 a | 12281.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 13837.7 | 15883.2 | 16936.2 | 17938.7 | 19035.0 | 20158.7 | 21788.0 | 23590.7 | 26768.4 | 28115.5 | 29933.9 |
| Compensation of employees | 7340.2 | 8908.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 9000.2 | 10158.3 | 10944.8 | 11250.0 | 12282.8 | 13079.9 | 14533.4 | 16021.0 | 17714.3 | 18637.1 | 20095.0 |
| Taxes on production and | 97.1 | 24.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 24.3 | 15.2 | 42.7 | 26.8 | 12.1 | 45.0 | 51.4 | 76.2 | -46.6 | -148.9 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, b | 2650.2 | 3348.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b | | 4813.2 | 5709.7 | 5948.7 | 6661.9 | 6740.1 | 7033.8 | 7203.2 | 7493.5 | 9100.7 | 9627.3 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 1907.1 | 1939.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | = | 3201.2 | 3469.4 | 3720.7 | 3925.0 | 4083.6 | 4447.4 | 4657.3 | 4838.6 | 5031.4 | 5345.5 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 743.1 | 1408.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1612.0 | 2240.3 | 2228.0 | 2736.9 | 2656.5 | 2586.4 | 2545.9 | 2654.9 | 4069.3 | 4281.7 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | 2795.9 | 3420.1 | 2509.1 | 3631.6 | 4671.2 | 5572.2 | 6613.7 | 8166.9 | 8235.5 | 8264.3 | |
| Gross fixed capital | | 2795.9 | 3420.1 | 2509.1 | 3031.0 | 40/1.2 | 5572.2 | 0013.7 | 6100.9 | 0233.3 | 0204.3 | |
| formation | | 2810.2 | 3509.9 | 2489.0 | 3668.5 | 4595.9 | 5731.4 | 6616.4 | 8137.8 | 8237.4 | 8279.7 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | 3309.9 | 2469.0 | 3000.5 | 4595.9 | 3/31.4 | 0010.4 | 0137.0 | 6237.4 | 0219.1 | |
| Changes in inventories | | -15.0 | -92.7 | 15.5 | -36.5 | 73.1 | -176.1 | -2.7 | 27.8 | 50.5 | -19.6 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 85.3 | 162.5 | 32.1 | 10.0 | 30.3 | 75.1 | 170.1 | 2.1 | 21.0 | 50.5 | 13.0 | |
| of valuables | 00.0 | 0.7 | 2.9 | 4.6 | -0.4 | 2.2 | 16.9 | 0.0 | 1.3 | -52.4 | 4.2 | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | | | 2.0 | 0 | 0.1 | | | 0.0 | 0 | J 1 | | |
| persons) | | 724.1 | 697.8 | 674.6 | 666.8 | 667.9 | 705.8 | 692.9 | 690.0 | 714.2 | 733.7 | |

 ^a Discrepancy between components and total.
 ^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.
 ^c Includes Net mixed income.

^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^c Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Data in tens of millions 2002 2003 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2004 2005 Series 100 200 Output, at basic prices 0.0 0.0 10.9 14.0 15.7 17.3 17.3 27.4 25.1 27.2 29.0 33.9 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 0.0 0.0 prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 GROSS, at basic prices 17.3 17.3 25.1 27.2 29.0 33.9 10.9 14.0 15.7 27.4 34.4 0.0 Compensation of employees 0.0 14.0 15.7 17.3 17.3 27.4 25.0 27.2 29.0 33.9 34.0 10.9 Taxes on production and 0.0 0.0 imports, less Subsidies 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, 0.0 0.0 **GROSS** 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS ... Less: Consumption of fixed 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Gross fixed capital 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 formation 0.0 0.0 Changes in inventories 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 Acquisitions less disposals 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 of valuables 0.0 0.0 Employment (average, in 1000 0.9 persons) 0.9 0.9 0.9 0.9 8.0 0.7 0.7 0.7 0.8

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech k | oruna, Wes | tern calendar | year | | | | | | | ı | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|------------|---------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | | | | | | | | | 6983.4 | 6933.5 | 7151.7 | |
| Defence | | | | | | | | | 4348.0 | 5499.6 | 4130.1 | |
| Public order and safety | | | | | | | | | 5327.6 | 5851.8 | 6078.4 | |
| Economic affairs | | | | | | | | | 8111.9 | 9277.0 | 9757.6 | |
| Environment protection | | | | | | | | | 1223.2 | 1616.5 | 2244.7 | |
| Housing and community amenities | | | | | | | | | 588.7 | 689.3 | 758.5 | |
| Health | | | | | | | | | 14887.5 | 15705.6 | 16723.2 | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | | | | | | | | | 1462.6 | 1669.2 | 1597.1 | ••• |
| Education | | | | | | | | | 10638.6 | 11058.5 | 11347.7 | |
| Social protection | | | | | | | | | 1948.3 | 2288.5 | 2400.5 | |
| Equals: General government final consumption expenditure | | 31840.3 | 35228.4 | 38921.4 | 41248.1 | 45606.6 | 47495.4 | 51300.0 | 55519.8 | 60589.5 | 62189.5 | 65719.6 |

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech | koruna, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | - | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|------------|-------------|----------------|-------------|-----------|------------|----------|----------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual c | onsumption | expenditur | e of housel | nolds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic beverages | | 14764.0 | 16802.4 | 18364.4 | 19800.7 | 20931.0 | 22156.9 | 22729.0 | 21899.1 | 23359.4 | 24509.7 | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics | | 7329.8 | 8276.6 | 8963.3 | 9530.5 | 10491.9 | 10438.8 | 10671.4 | 11131.9 | 11721.3 | 12173.4 | |
| Clothing and footwear | | 3975.8 | 4619.1 | 5274.2 | 5720.9 | 5862.7 | 6139.1 | 6794.2 | 6740.9 | 6844.9 | 7145.1 | |
| Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels | | 15688.0 | 17734.9 | 19653.0 | 21266.2 | 22795.3 | 24427.3 | 26557.7 | 28619.3 | 29597.4 | 31092.9 | |
| Furnishings, household equipment and routine maintenance of the house | | 4285.1 | 5332.1 | 5798.3 | 6307.5 | 6473.4 | 6981.6 | 6847.0 | 6784.3 | 7327.5 | 7476.6 | |
| Health | ••• | 1272.1 | 1486.4 | 1684.2 | 1798.1 | 1763.1 | 1675.1 | 2286.7 | 2117.9 | 2349.1 | 2256.0 | |
| Transport | | 8239.9 | 9889.6 | 10518.6 | 11436.5 | 11665.1 | 12950.9 | 13269.9 | 12809.2 | 14140.1 | 15321.2 | |
| Communication | | 1173.7 | 1693.5 | 1915.1 | 2054.4 | 2066.3 | 2397.6 | 3056.2 | 3814.3 | 4621.0 | 4945.1 | |
| Recreation and culture | | 8263.2 | 9858.8 | 11356.4 | 12249.2 | 12415.1 | 13381.6 | 14428.0 | 14948.5 | 15777.4 | 16771.5 | |
| Education | | 301.6 | 381.2 | 460.5 | 378.2 | 401.8 | 651.7 | 608.5 | 676.3 | 794.9 | 800.0 | |
| Restaurants and hotels | | 5579.2 | 6470.7 | 7573.3 | 8204.6 | 7952.2 | 8449.4 | 8909.5 | 8357.3 | 8657.7 | 9728.7 | |
| Miscellaneous goods and services Equals: Household final | | 3968.2 | 5555.7 | 5907.9 | 6605.4 | 6781.0 | 6874.9 | 8067.1 | 8580.4 | 9587.2 | 10351.8 | |
| consumption expenditure in domestic market | | 74840.6 | 88101.0 | 97469.2 | 105352.2 | 109598.9 | 116524.9 | 124225.2 | 126479.4 | 134777.9 | 142572.0 | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad by residents | | 4388.1 | 5431.5 | 5165.2 | 4154.8 | 3531.9 | 3269.3 | 3116.8 | 3200.7 | 3257.5 | 3192.1 | |
| Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by non-residents | | 6748.6 | 8810.3 | 9356.6 | 9681.6 | 8498.2 | 8910.4 | 9403.6 | 7616.8 | 7985.5 | 8522.5 | |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure | | 72480.1 | 84722.2 | 93277.8 | 99825.4 | 104632.6 | 110883.8 | 117938.4 | 122063.3 | 130049.9 | 137241.6 | 142190.2 |
| | Individual c | onsumption | expenditur | e of non-pr | ofit instituti | ons serving | household | s (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | | 981.0 | 1175.6 | 1284.1 | 1361.0 | 1326.9 | 1400.4 | 1293.9 | 1411.5 | 1456.8 | 1671.6 | 1773.5 |
| | Individual c | onsumption | expenditu | e of genera | l governme | nt | | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of general government | 15345.5 | 16358.9 | 18714.8 | 20208.4 | 21142.9 | 22286.5 | 22780.1 | 25327.9 | 27818.5 | 29630.0 | 31071.1 | |
| Equals: Total actual individual consumption | 78974.6 | 89820.0 | 104612.6 | 114770.3 | 122329.3 | 128246.0 | 135064.3 | 144560.2 | 151293.3 | 161137.5 | 169984.3 | |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech | , | | , | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|---------------|----------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------------|---------------|
| OCTICS 200. 1000 ONA, 02001 | Koruna, wcs | iciii calciida | i yeai | | | | | | | <u>'</u> | Data III teris | 01 1111110113 |
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 295349.8 | 352904.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | 349690.8 | 393509.8 | 437119.8 | 475786.3 | 487722.0 | 531606.6 | 576463.6 | 608281.4 | 649343.5 | 709511.9 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (only to be deducted if FISIM | 6866.9 | 6685.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | | 4655.4 | 4496.8 | 4585.6 | 4382.9 | 4394.3 | 3514.6 | 3790.4 | 4254.8 | 4537.0 | 4837.6 | 5419.3 |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 13313.7 | 15731.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | = | 14029.6 | 16459.2 | 16954.0 | 18365.2 | 20112.8 | 20572.3 | 21984.6 | 22548.6 | 23405.5° | 28516.6 | 31909.0 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------------------|-----------------------|------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------------------|----------|----------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 15337.3 | 17933.8 16696.2 | 19038.5 | 19697.3 | 20675.6 | 22704.8 | 23416.3 | 24493.8 | 25474.3 | 27559.1 ^b | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 2023.6 | 2202.5 2666.6 | 2579.3 | 2743.3 | 2310.4 | 2592.0 | 2844.0 | 2509.2 | 2925.7 | 3761.3 ^b | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | I. Production 183518.2 | account - 223845.0 | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | 118278.4 | 212396.9 138104.9 | 239407.3 | 270975.1 | 293520.3 | 299305.2 | 333658.5 | 363132.3 | 385108.3 | 412633.7° | 456419.2 | |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed | 26158.1 | 146668.1 25176.6 | 166064.9 | 178513.1 | 196248.3 | 204135.3 | 215005.8 | 231525.5 | 241466.9 | 255578.3 | 276771.7 | 293107.1 |
| capital NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 92120.3 | 28845.6 112928.3 | 31263.8 | 34822.3 | 38130.8 | 40908.8 | 44096.7 | 47123.3 | 48132.5 | 49380.5 | 52162.2 | |
| — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — | - | 117822.5 | 134801.1 | 143690.8 | 158117.5 | 163226.5 | 170909.1 | 184402.2 | 193334.4 | 205694.9 | 224609.5 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | | me accoun | t - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 118278.4 ^d | 146668.1 | 166064.9 | 178513.1 | 196248.3 | 204135.3 | 215005.8 | 231525.5 | 241466.9 | 255578.3 | 276771.7 | 293107.1 |
| Compensation of employees | II.1.1 Genera 54974.8 | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | -768.2° | 63747.8 | 74452.0 | 81909.4 | 86266.5 | 89229.6 | 92646.4 | 99396.9 | 107791.4 | 113746.8 | 120196.4 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 1373.1 | 13780.8 19123.0 | 16305.4 | 15948.9 | 16096.0 | 17916.1 | 18630.5 | 19181.2 | 21009.0 | 21970.2° | 26913.6 | |
| imports Taxes on products | - | 17973.1 17933.8 | 20360.8 | 20876.4 | 21886.5 | 24026.2 | 24788.1 | 25799.0 | 26819.9 | 28968.2 | 33330.8 | |
| | | 16696.2 | 19038.5 | 19697.3 | 20675.6 | 22704.8 | 23416.3 | 24493.8 | 25474.3 | 27559.1 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 1373.1 | 1189.2 1276.9 | 1322.3 | 1179.1 | 1210.9 | 1321.4 | 1371.8 | 1305.2 | 1345.6 | 1409.1 | 1407.4 | |
| Less: Subsidies | 2141.3 | 4192.3 4192.3 | 4055.4 | 4927.5 | 5790.5 | 6110.1 | 6097.3 | 6542.4 | 5810.9 | 6998.0 | 6417.2 | |
| Subsidies on products | | 2202.5 2666.6 | 2579.3 | 2743.3 | 2310.4 | 2592.0 | 2844.0 | 2509.2 | 2925.7 | 3761.3 | | |
| Other subsidies on production | 2141.3 | 1989.8 1525.7 | 1476.1 | 2184.2 | 3480.1 | 3518.1 | 3253.3 | 4033.2 | 2885.2 | 3236.7 | 3010.4 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | f 46616.3 e | 49363.0 | 54635.0 | 57497.7 | 69444.8 | 72031.8 | 76974.2 | 83717.4 | 82968.7 | 88804.4 | 93027.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | h 11008.7 | 16446.7 19776.5 | 20672.5 | 23157.1 | 24441.0 | 24957.8 | 26694.4 | 29154.6 | 29697.8 | 30554.0 | 36634.1 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| | g 46616.3 | 41677.4 49363.0 | 54635.0 | 57497.7 | 69444.8 | 72031.8 | 76974.2 | 83717.4 | 82968.7 | 88804.4 | 93027.6 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | h 11008.7 | 16446.7 19776.5 | 20672.5 | 23157.1 | 24441.0 | 24957.8 | 26694.4 | 29154.6 | 29697.8 | 30554.0 | 36634.1 | |
| Compensation of employees | 55261.8 | 65013.0 63539.4 | 73416.5 | 80616.8 | 85004.5 | 88111.0 | 91429.0 | 97645.0 | 105899.2 | 112045.0 | 118491.3 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 12545.5 | 14930.7 13780.8 | 16305.4 | 15948.9 | 16096.0 | 17916.1 | 18630.5 | 19181.2 | 21009.0 | 21970.2 | 26825.7 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 16710.4 | 19123.0 17973.1 | 20360.8 | 20876.4 | 21886.5 | 24026.2 | 24788.1 | 25799.0 | 26819.9 | 28968.2 | 32723.8 | |
| Taxes on products | | 17933.8 16696.2 | 19038.5 | 19697.3 | 20675.6 | 22704.8 | 23416.3 | 24493.8 | 25474.3 | 27559.1 | | |
| Other taxes on production | | 1189.2 1276.9 | 1322.3 | 1179.1 | 1210.9 | 1321.4 | 1371.8 | 1305.2 | 1345.6 | 1409.1 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 4164.9 | 4192.3 4192.3 | 4055.4 | 4927.5 | 5790.5 | 6110.1 | 6097.3 | 6542.4 | 5810.9 | 6998.0 | 5898.1 | |
| Subsidies on products | | 2202.5 2666.6 | 2579.3 | 2743.3 | 2310.4 | 2592.0 | 2844.0 | 2509.2 | 2925.7 | 3761.3 | | |
| Other subsidies on production | •••• | 1989.8 1525.7 | 1476.1 | 2184.2 | 3480.1 | 3518.1 | 3253.3 | 4033.2 | 2885.2 | 3236.7 | | |
| Property income | 26654.6 | 32965.8 32261.4 | 37326.9 | 47439.8 | 52593.6 | 42509.5 | 37890.8 | 35860.5 | 34681.3 | 31890.9 | 30298.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | | | | | .2000.0 | 5, 550.0 | 55550.5 | 0.1001.0 | 51000.0 | 55250.0 | |
| Property income | 27025.9 | 33642.8 32775.1 | 38766.8 | 49071.2 | 54839.3 | 46058.2 | 41992.9 | 42487.2 | 44413.8 | 41910.8 | 41985.7 | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 118194.1 e | | | 175589.1 | 192740.6 | 199468.0 | 209686.3 | 223146.9 | 229842.2 | | 263291.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | | | | 200000.0 | 220170.0 | | 211102.2 | _00201.0 | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 118194.1 | 137390.8 145946.0 | | 175589.1 | 192740.6 | 199468.0 | 209686.3 | 223146.9 | 229842.2 | 244132.2 | 263291.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 12135.3 | 13782.0 14026.7 | 14047.0 | 16012.8 | 16561.9 | 17605.0 | 18142.3 | 20677.3 | 22477.7 | 24942.0 | 26055.1 | |
| | = | 17020.7 | 17041.0 | 10012.0 | 10001.9 | 17000.0 | 10142.3 | 20011.3 | ∠∠+11.1 | 27342.0 | 20000.1 | ••• |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|-----------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------------------|----------|----------|
| - | 400 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 32994.8 | 22941.8 ¹ 21846.4 | 25119.2 | 27627.3 | 29459.1 | 30497.1 | 32987.4 | 35375.1 | 38500.0 | 40909.7 | 44495.8 | |
| Social benefits other than | | 15954.4 | 23119.2 | 21021.3 | 29439.1 | 30497.1 | 32901.4 | 33373.1 | 36300.0 | 40909.7 | 44493.0 | ••• |
| social transfers in kind | ••• | 15943.3 | 18655.8 | 21245.1 | 23219.3 | 25267.4 | 27683.7 | 28966.2 | 31293.9 | 32387.1 | 33610.8 | |
| Other current transfers | 8447.0 e | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | _ | 15796.9 | 24267.6 | 22321.5 | 22865.6 | 26790.9 | 28731.4 | 32470.5 | 34639.4 | 42618.9 | 42959.9 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | 12046.4 | 13784.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | | 14095.3 | 14032.2 | 15982.8 | 16533.1 | 17595.0 | 18132.8 | 20607.9 | 22396.8 | 24896.1 | 26064.4 | |
| Social contributions | 32994.8 | 22941.8 21863.9 | 24872.3 | 27297.1 | 29150.2 | 30249.2 | 32715.5 | 34926.9 | 38021.9 | 40512.9 | 43972.7 | |
| Social benefits other than | | 15941.8 | 24072.3 | 21291.1 | 29130.2 | 30249.2 | 32713.3 | 34920.9 | 30021.9 | 40312.9 | 43912.1 | |
| social transfers in kind | | 15930.7 | 18639.1 | 21248.6 | 23222.0 | 25233.8 | 27698.3 | 28993.2 | 31329.8 | 32455.6 | 33697.4 | |
| Other current transfers | 8101.0 | 14204.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ODOGO DIODOGADI E | | 14204.4 | 23502.0 | 21480.7 | 21536.7 | 25041.0 | 27551.5 | 31188.6 | 33706.9 | 41434.9 | 43124.1 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 118540.1 | 138912.1 147465.0 | 164633.5 | 176786.6 | 194404.5 | 201509.4 | 211133.0 | 224919.4 | 231297.8 | 244911.9 | 263554.0 | |
| INCOME | = | 147403.0 | 104033.3 | 170700.0 | 134404.3 | 201303.4 | 211133.0 | 224313.4 | 231231.0 | 244311.3 | 200004.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income aco | count - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | 118540.1 | 138912.1 | 404000 = | 470700 0 | 404404 = | 004500 : | 044400 0 | 004040 : | 004007.0 | 044044.0 | 0005540 | |
| INCOME Adjustment for the change in | _ | 147465.0 | 164633.5 | 176786.6 | 194404.5 | 201509.4 | 211133.0 | 224919.4 | 231297.8 | 244911.9 | 263554.0 | |
| net equity of households on | 86.5 | 551.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | 00.0 | 551.2 | 885.3 | 928.9 | 758.6 | 606.6 | 756.0 | 936.5 | 1148.0 | 1332.4 | 1709.7 | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | II.4.1 Use of 86256.3 | disposable 97671.8 | income acc | count - Use: | 5 | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | ; 00230.3 | 105301.4 | 121126.2 | 133483.3 | 142434.5 | 151566.1 | 159779.6 | 170532.3 | 178994.6 | 191943.9 | 201119.4 | 209683.3 |
| Individual consumption | 76552.2 | 87101.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | _ | 89820.0 | 104612.6 | 114770.3 | 122329.3 | 128246.0 | 135064.3 | 144560.2 | 151293.3 | 161137.5 | 169984.3 | |
| Collective consumption | 9704.1 | 10570.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | _ | 15481.4 | 16513.6 | 18713.0 | 20105.2 | 23320.1 | 24715.3 | 25972.1 | 27701.3 | 31449.8 ^j | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 86.5 | 551.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | 00.5 | 551.2 | 885.3 | 928.9 | 758.6 | 606.6 | 756.0 | 936.5 | 1148.0 | 1332.4 | 1709.7 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 32283.8 | 41240.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | = | 42163.6 | 43507.3 | 43303.3 | 51970.0 | 49943.3 | 51353.4 | 54387.1 | 52303.2 | 53768.4 | 62434.6 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in li | iabilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 32283.8 | 41240.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | 42163.6 | 43507.3 | 43303.3 | 51970.0 | 49943.3 | 51353.4 | 54387.1 | 52303.2 | 53768.4 | 62434.6 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 17.6 | 17.9 | | =0.4.0 | | | | | | | | |
| less payable | 7635.6 | 17.9 27446.2 | 1.5 | 701.6 | 8.8 | 9.4 | 31.6 | 398.2 | 1410.8 | 29.3 d | 488.5 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 7035.0 | 27925.8 | 15874.0 | 11475.8 | 13235.5 | 10117.2 | 8940.1 | 15906.4 | 19254.0 | 30462.9 | 11616.8 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | 7618.0 | 27428.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable | _ | 27907.9 | 15872.5 | 10774.2 | 13226.7 | 10107.8 | 8908.5 | 15508.2 | 17843.2 | 30460.1 | 11128.3 | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 6143.3 | 16081.6 13335.9 | 12245.0 | 9182.6 | 13848.0 | 9043.9 | 7288.3 | 7662.0 | 5581.5 | 4452.3 | | |
| AND OAI TIAL TRANSPERS | _ | 10000.0 | 12245.0 | 3102.0 | 13040.0 | 3043.3 | 7200.5 | 7002.0 | 3301.3 | 4402.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 35190.9 | 47003.8 | E 400C 0 | E 4E 20 2 | EC000 C | FF000 0 | 04050.7 | 00000 | C7440 F | 00000 | 70000 | 77000 7 |
| Gross fixed capital | 33975.7 | 47690.6 44245.2 | 54836.3 | 54539.3 | 56020.6 | 55002.2 | 61852.7 | 66863.2 | 67419.5 | 69290.0 | 76960.9 | 77288.7 |
| formation | 33973.7 | 46348.6 | 52099.5 | 53437.4 | 55464.7 | 55059.6 | 59491.3 | 63862.5 | 64331.1 | 68563.3 | 74380.7 | 77393.7 |
| Changes in inventories | 1129.9 | 2596.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1321.0 | 2715.0 | 1088.6 | 540.7 | -70.1 | 2332.1 | 2984.0 | 3065.4 | 699.5 | 2561.8 | -130.3 |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 85.3 | 162.5 | 24.0 | 10.0 | 15.0 | 10.7 | 20.2 | 16.7 | 22.0 | 27.2 | 10.4 | 25.2 |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | _ | 21.0 | 21.8 | 13.3 | 15.2 | 12.7 | 29.3 | 16.7 | 23.0 | 27.2 | 18.4 | 25.3 |
| non-produced non-financial | 112.3 | 106.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | 106.5 | 149.4 | 137.6 | 78.9 | 83.5 | 119.7 | 164.3 | 268.1 | 255.3 | 358.9 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | -3114.1 | -5852.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | = | -5615.6 | -11476.9 | -10672.0 | -4120.7 | -5133.0 | -10587.4 | -12242.2 | -13973.6 | -16031.9 k | -14396.7 | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | ı liabilities a | nd net wor | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | ,g00 II | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Socurities other than above | - | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | ••• |
| Securities other than shares | · | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| - | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Series 100 200 | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--|------|-----------|------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Insurance technical | Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| III.2 Financial account - Changes in assets | Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| III.2 Financial account - Changes in assets Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives | NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives Characteristics Charac | | | account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives | Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Characteristics Characteri | Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves Financial derivatives | Loans | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | |
| Insurance technical | Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Other accounts receivable | | | | | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | *** | | | ••• |

^a Discrepancy between components and net value since one or more components have not been revised.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year

Data in tens of millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------------|----------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.I External a | account of o | oods and | services - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | 62877.0 | 80645.8 | , | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 80701.3 | 92111.1 | 103637.6 | 110299.8 | 117693.7 | 145217.0 | 159802.4 | 153499.7 | 164664.7 | | |
| Imports of goods | 49441.9 | 66206.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | 66206.9 | 75065.7 | 86446.8 | 91823.0 | 97458.7 | 124192.4 | 138631.9 | 132571.7 | 144073.3 | | |
| Imports of services | 13435.1 | 14438.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| <u> </u> | - | 14494.4 | 17045.4 | 17190.8 | 18476.8 | 20235.0 | 21024.6 | 21170.5 | 20928.0 | 20591.4 | | |
| | V.I External a | account of g | goods and | services - U | lses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 59708.2 | 74075.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 74377.4 | 82213.5 | 94128.1 | 108093.0 | 115260.7 | 138590.5 | 153932.4 | 148552.5 | 159048.8 | | |
| Exports of goods | 44867.9 | 55433.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 55433.7 | 59576.1 | 70926.1 | 83422.7 | 90875.6 | 112109.9 | 126963.4 | 125439.4 | 137133.7 | | |
| Exports of services | 14840.3 | 18641.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 18943.7 | 22637.4 | 23202.0 | 24670.3 | 24385.1 | 26480.6 | 26969.0 | 23113.1 | 21915.1 | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF | 3168.8 | 6570.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | = | 6323.9 | 9897.6 | 9509.5 | 2206.8 | 2433.0 | 6626.5 | 5870.0 | 4947.2 | 5615.9 | | |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and c | urrent trans | fers - Resou | urces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF | 3168.8 | 6570.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GOODS AND SERVICES | | 6323.9 | 9897.6 | 9509.5 | 2206.8 | 2433.0 | 6626.5 | 5870.0 | 4947.2 | 5615.9 | | |

^b Data for this item has not been revised.

^c Discrepancy between Total Economy and domestic sectors as one or more data for domestic sectors have not been revised.

^d Discrepancy between components and total.

^e Discrepancy between Total Economy and the sum of domestic sectors.

¹ Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.3 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries. Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector.

Public total Consumption of Pixed Capital of the sector.

Page 1 Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector.

Mixed income, net. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.

Discrepancy between total economy and components as displayed in sub-item tables.

Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1

k Data for this year(s) have not been revised and are therefore not consistent with equivalent data in other table(s).

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|------------------|-------------|----------------|--------------|------------|----------|-----------|---------|----------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | 581.7 1462.1 | 2215.2 | 2435.8 | 2371.7 | 2191.7 | 2355.0 | 2726.6 | 2956.4 | 3090.6 | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | 3345.7 3182.4 | 4316.5 | 5899.6 | 6640.3 | 8905.5 | 10508.4 | 14141.2 | 15341.9 | 16069.1 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | | 42.0 | 4510.5 | 3033.0 | 0040.5 | 0303.3 | 10000.4 | 14141.2 | 100-1.0 | 10003.1 | | |
| vealth, etc. | | 232.9 | 222.6 | 216.0 | 213.9 | 211.5 | 224.2 | 202.4 | 216.0 | 266.5 | | |
| Social contributions | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | | 449.2 | 423.0 | 409.8 | 397.6 | 384.6 | 407.6 | 349.2 | 381.4 | 497.8 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | 30.4 30.4 | 41.2 | 62.2 | 73.4 | 94.6 | 94.2 | 101.5 | 113.5 | 113.5 | | |
| Other current transfers | | 245.5 | 41.2 | 02.2 | 73.4 | 94.0 | 94.2 | 101.5 | 113.3 | 113.5 | | |
| Stror darront transition | ••• | 245.5 | 804.9 | 1135.3 | 1113.9 | 1816.2 | 1492.9 | 1188.2 | 1091.2 | 2241.4 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.II External a | account of | orimary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | 544.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1253.7 | 1179.7 | 1143.2 | 1109.7 | 1073.1 | 1137.6 | 974.7 | 1064.2 | 1388.8 | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | • | | | | | *** | *** | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production Less: Subsidies | | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |
| Less. Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 2669.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | ••• | 2668.7 2668.7 | 2876.6 | 4268.2 | 4394.6 | 5356.8 | 6406.3 | 7514.5 | 5609.4 | 6049.2 | | |
| Current taxes on income and | | 39.2 | _0, 0.0 | .200.2 | .00 1.0 | 5555.0 | 3-100.0 | . 0 1 4.0 | 3000.4 | 30-10.Z | | |
| wealth, etc. | | 164.3 | 237.4 | 246.0 | 242.7 | 221.5 | 233.7 | 271.8 | 296.9 | 312.4 | | |
| Social contributions | | 0.0 | 000.0 | 7.00 | 700 - | 000 5 | 0=0 = | 70- / | 0=0= | 0015 | | |
| Pagial hanofita sther there | | 431.7 | 669.9 | 740.0 | 706.5 | 632.5 | 679.5 | 797.4 | 859.5 | 894.6 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | 43.0 43.0 | 57.9 | 58.7 | 70.7 | 128.2 | 79.6 | 74.5 | 77.6 | 45.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | | 43.0 1757.0 | 51.8 | 50.1 | 10.1 | 120.2 | 19.0 | 14.0 | 11.0 | +3.0 | | |
| | *** | 1838.0 | 1570.5 | 1976.1 | 2442.8 | 3566.1 | 2672.8 | 2470.1 | 2023.7 | 3425.4 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL | 2010.4 | 5763 5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE | 3019.4 | 5763.5 5527.0 | 11329.0 | 11236.0 | 4050.6 | 5058.9 | 10499.3 | 12476.1 | 15116.3 | 15779.4 | | |
| | | 0021.0 | 11020.0 | 11200.0 | -1000.0 | 0000.0 | 10-100.0 | 12-70.1 | 10110.0 | 10, 10.4 | | |
| | V.III.1 Capital | | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | 3019.4 | 5763.5 | | | | = | | | | | | |
| BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable | 47.00 | 5527.0 | 11329.0 | 11236.0 | 4050.6 | 5058.9 | 10499.3 | 12476.1 | 15116.3 | 15779.4 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | -17.6 a | -17.9 -17.9 | -1.5 | -701.6 | -8.8 | -9.4 | -31.6 | -398.2 | -1410.8 | -29.3 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | 12.9 | -1.5 | -701.0 | -0.0 | -3.4 | -31.0 | -380.2 | -1410.0 | -25.3 | | |
| p | | -30.8 | -2.8 | -719.3 | -47.7 | -19.8 | 59.3 | 64.2 | -1480.4 | -39.4 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | | 30.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable | | -12.9 | -1.3 | -17.7 | -38.9 | -10.4 | 90.9 | 462.4 | -69.3 | -68.7 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 00010 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING | 3001.8 | 5745.6 | 11227 5 | 10524.4 | 4044.0 | 5040 F | 10467.7 | 12077.0 | 12705 5 | 15776.6 | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | 5509.1 | 11327.5 | 10534.4 | 4041.8 | 5049.5 | 10467.7 | 12077.9 | 13705.5 | 15776.6 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--------------------------------|---------------|-------------|------------|----------------|------------|--------|---------|---------|---------|----------------------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| V | III.1 Capital | account - 0 | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | - | | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial | -112.3 | -106.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ssets | | -106.5 | -149.4 | -137.6 | -78.9 | -83.5 | -119.7 | -164.3 | -268.1 | -255.3 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | 3114.1 | 5852.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ORROWING (-) | | 5615.6 | 11476.9 | 10672.0 | 4120.7 | 5133.0 | 10587.4 | 12242.2 | 13973.6 | 16031.9 ^b | | |
| V | .III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes | in liabilities | and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | | | | |
| i inanciai denvatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| V | III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| i ilialiolal uclivatives | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among product, income, saving, and net lending aggregates. ^b Data for this year(s) have not been revised and are therefore not consistent with equivalent data in other table(s).

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech | koruna, Wes | tern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data in ten | s of millions |
|------------------------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | = | 250759.7 | 286656.1 | 322217.4 | 352187.0 | 356011.8 | 396316.6 | 430874.6 | 452426.4 | 485650.8 | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices | | 171205.0 | 195114.6 | 223076.3 | 243609.8 | 243089.3 | 275497.2 | 301847.6 | 317739.9 | 344291.7 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, in | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 79554.7 | 91541.5 | 99141.1 | 108577.2 | 112922.5 | 120819.4 | 129027.0 | 134686.5 | 141359.1 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 15095.9 | 16480.8 | 18503.3 | 20362.1 | 22176.1 | 24115.8 | 26262.8 | 27249.1 | 26728.0 | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 64458.8 | 75060.7 | 80637.8 | 88215.1 | 90746.4 | 96703.6 | 102764.2 | 107437.4 | 114631.1 | | |

| | 1994 19 | 995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|----------------------|------------------------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-----|
| Series | 2 | 00 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generation | of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 79 | 9554.7 | 91541.5 | 99141.1 | 108577.2 | 112922.5 | 120819.4 | 129027.0 | 134686.5 | 141359.1 | | |
| | II.1.1 Generation | of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 43 | 8810.5 | 51474.9 | 57959.8 | 61994.0 | 63315.7 | 65905.3 | 70378.6 | 76246.5 | 79469.2 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | | -433.3 | -376.0 | -516.2 | -1414.3 | -1517.3 | -1654.9 | -2382.3 | -2173.2 | -2310.4 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 1 | 075.4 | 1083.1 | 749.7 | 718.8 | 830.4 | 889.0 | 860.8 | 659.8 | 668.9 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | 1 | 508.7 | 1459.1 | 1265.9 | 2133.1 | 2347.7 | 2543.9 | 3243.1 | 2833.0 | 2979.3 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | 36 | 6177.5 | 40442.6 | 41697.5 | 47997.5 | 51124.1 | 56569.0 | 61030.7 | 60613.2 | 64200.3 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation of | | | | | 01.12 | 00000.0 | 0.000 | 00010.2 | 0.200.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | 51 p riiria 6177.5 | 40442.6 | 41697.5 | 47997.5 | 51124.1 | 56569.0 | 61030.7 | 60613.2 | 64200.3 | | |
| Property income | _ | 928.2 | 3283.7 | 3919.8 | 3839.7 | 3431.8 | 3807.0 | 4122.4 | 3161.9 | 2719.4 | | |
| roporty income | II.1.2 Allocation of | | | | | J-J1.0 | 3007.0 | 7122.4 | 5101.9 | 2113.4 | | |
| Property income | | л рина 3701.7 | 15519.0 | 18859.1 | 21032.2 | 19600.9 | 19888.8 | 22611.3 | 23880.5 | 23096.6 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES | _ | 1404.0 | 28207.3 | 26758.2 | 30805.0 | 34955.0 | 40487.2 | 42541.8 | 39894.6 | 43823.1 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Secondary di | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES | _ 24 | 1404.0 | 28207.3 | 26758.2 | 30805.0 | 34955.0 | 40487.2 | 42541.8 | 39894.6 | 43823.1 | | |
| Social contributions | _ | 70.1 | 140.0 | 121.6 | 141.8 | 166.5 | 186.5 | 151.9 | 138.4 | 155.2 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ 3 | 3830.4 | 5073.7 | 5025.2 | 5064.7 | 5500.2 | 6058.3 | 7534.1 | 7869.6 | 9011.4 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Secondary di | stributi | on of incom | ne account - | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| vealth, etc. Social benefits other than | 6 | 545.4 | 5638.0 | 6776.9 | 6421.9 | 7514.3 | 6899.3 | 8751.2 | 9049.8 | 10247.8 | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | _ | 70.1 | 140.0 | 121.6 | 141.8 | 166.5 | 186.5 | 151.9 | 138.4 | 155.2 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | _ 4 | 1052.7 | 5941.1 | 7244.8 | 6212.1 | 6876.9 | 7402.4 | 7668.3 | 8645.0 | 9452.7 | | |
| NCOME | 17 | 7636.3 | 21701.9 | 17761.7 | 23235.7 | 26064.0 | 32243.8 | 33656.4 | 30069.4 | 33134.0 | | |
| NDOCC DICDOCADI E | II.4.1 Use of disp | osable i | income acc | ount - Resc | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 17 | 636.3 | 21701.9 | 17761.7 | 23235.7 | 26064.0 | 32243.8 | 33656.4 | 30069.4 | 33134.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of disp | osable i | income acc | ount - Uses | : | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | *** | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 17 | 7636.3 | 21701.9 | 17761.7 | 23235.7 | 26064.0 | 32243.8 | 33656.4 | 30069.4 | 33134.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital acco | unt - Ch | anges in lia | abilities and | I net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 17 | 7636.3 | 21701.9 | 17761.7 | 23235.7 | 26064.0 | 32243.8 | 33656.4 | 30069.4 | 33134.0 | | |
| ess payable | _ 2 | 2854.3 | 949.1 | 3311.4 | 4995.5 | 2251.1 | 1746.9 | 3756.8 | 4872.5 | 2343.2 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | <u>e</u> 2 | 2854.3 | 3234.3 | 4790.0 | 5194.4 | 2445.1 | 1956.0 | 3964.7 | 4994.3 | 2637.3 | | |
| payable | <u> </u> | 0.0 | 2285.2 | 1478.6 | 198.9 | 194.0 | 209.1 | 207.9 | 121.8 | 294.1 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | 0.4 | | | | | | me | | | |
| ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | _ | 394.7 | 6170.2 | 2569.8 | 7869.1 | 6139.0 | 9874.9 | 11150.4 | 7692.8 | 8749.2 | | |
| | III.1 Capital acco | | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 31 | 989.8 | 35582.1 | 35216.7 | 35420.3 | 35737.4 | 42313.2 | 44943.3 | 43432.4 | 47325.4 | | |
| formation | _ | 9451.8 | 32784.9 | 35407.9 | 35549.8 | 36587.2 | 40558.4 | 42533.8 | 41273.3 | 45529.7 | | |
| Changes in inventories | _ 2 | 2529.8 | 2790.2 | -198.2 | -142.7 | -855.1 | 1747.2 | 2398.1 | 2148.6 | 1785.2 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------|----------------|----------------|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|------|------|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | 8.2 | 7.0 | 7.0 | 13.2 | 5.3 | 7.6 | 11.4 | 10.5 | 10.5 | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | -144.2 | -977.0 | -103.5 | 400.6 | 8.3 | 71.2 | 1277.7 | 283.6 | 361.0 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | -11355.0 | -11954.1 | -14040.1 | -7589.7 | -7430.6 | -8393.7 | -8807.8 | -8774.1 | -12209.2 | | |
| II | I.2 Financi | al account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | I.2 Financi | al account - 0 | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech | koruna, Wes | tern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | s of millions |
|---|---------------|---------------|------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 9027.9 | 10493.2 | 11095.2 | 13629.3 | 13692.0 | 12118.7 | 14254.6 | 16736.5 | 17717.2 | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | 4686.0 | 5827.1 | 6614.5 | 6577.2 | 7416.4 | 7702.4 | 7984.3 | 9525.8 | 10631.2 | | |
| basic prices | | 4341.9 | 4666.1 | 4480.7 | 7052.1 | 6275.6 | 4416.3 | 6270.3 | 7210.7 | 7086.0 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | - | 861.2 | 1076.7 | 1261.0 | 1385.1 | 1396.1 | 1524.6 | 1634.0 | 1656.1 | 1669.4 | | |
| prices | _ | 3480.7 | 3589.4 | 3219.7 | 5667.0 | 4879.5 | 2891.7 | 4636.3 | 5554.6 | 5416.6 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 4341.9 | 4666.1 | 4480.7 | 7052.1 | 6275.6 | 4416.3 | 6270.3 | 7210.7 | 7086.0 | | |

| 2004 | 2005 |
|------|------|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | 2004 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------|----------------|----------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|------|------|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | 95.0 | 39.3 | 52.8 | 24.9 | 8.4 | 112.7 | 24.3 | 38.8 | 28.2 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | 3039.7 | 1685.5 | 1578.7 | 8364.8 | 7560.9 | 3421.7 | 9404.5 | 6351.4 | 24481.0 | | |
| | I.2 Financia | al account - | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | ••• | | *** | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | I 2 Financia | | Changas in | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | i.2 Financia | al account - (| unanges in | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

13704.2

14937.6

18950.7

21661.8

23367.9

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Data in tens of millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 100 200 I. Production account - Resources 24113.6 Output, at basic prices 23085.4 28555.4 (otherwise, please specify) 31109.6 34138.7 36633.2 40141.6 41816.4 44842.2 47985.7 53690.2 I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 9381.2 9176.0 purchaser's prices 9604.7 9447.8 10770.8 11399.4 13207.9 14195.8 15070.5 16707.7 18821.6 VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 13704.2 14937.6 basic prices 18950.7 21661.8 23367.9 25233.8 26933.7 27620.6 29771.7 31278.0 34868.6 Less: Consumption of fixed 4380.1 4262.4 8003.3 8822.8 9781.7 10708.9 11295.2 11800.3 12262.9 12018.9 13534.9 VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 9324.1 10675.2 10947.4 12839.0 13586.2 14524.9 15638.5 15820.3 17508.8 19259.1 21333.7 prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources

25233.8

26933.7

27620.6

29771.7

31278.0

34868.6

basic prices

VALUE ADDED GROSS, at

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------------------------|-------------------------|-------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|----------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Generat | ion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 9313.6 | 10713.6 10777.6 | 12673.1 | 13387.8 | 13504.4 | 15141.1 | 15471.6 | 17294.1 | 19218.1 | 21280.5 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | 10.3 | 23.7 23.7 | 17.6 | 36.1 | 52.2 | 63.3 | 125.5 | 41.3 | 77.7 | 88.8 | | |
| Other taxes on production | | 23.7 | 17.6 | 36.1 | 52.2 | 63.3 | 125.5 | 41.3 | 77.7 | 88.8 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 4380.3 | 4200.3 8149.4 | 8971.1 | 9944.0 | 11677.2 | 11729.3 | 12023.5 | 12436.3 | 11982.2 | 13499.8 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 4380.3 | on of prima 4200.3 | ary income | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | 8149.4 | 8971.1 | 9944.0 | 11677.2 | 11729.3 | 12023.5 | 12436.3 | 11982.2 | 13499.8 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 13118.6ª | 14930.7 13780.8 | 16305.4 | 15948.9 | 16096.0 | 17916.1 | 18630.5 | 19181.2 | 21009.0 | 21970.2 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 17283.5 ª | 19123.0 17973.1 | 20360.8 | 20876.4 | 21886.5 | 24026.2 | 24788.1 | 25799.0 | 26819.9 | 28968.2 | | |
| Taxes on products | | 17933.8 16696.2 | 19038.5 | 19697.3 | 20675.6 | 22704.8 | 23416.3 | 24493.8 | 25474.3 | 27559.1 | | |
| Other taxes on production | | 1189.2 1276.9 | 1322.3 | 1179.1 | 1210.9 | 1321.4 | 1371.8 | 1305.2 | 1345.6 | 1409.1 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 4164.9 | 4192.3 4192.3 | 4055.4 | 4927.5 | 5790.5 | 6110.1 | 6097.3 | 6542.4 | 5810.9 | 6998.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products | | 2202.5 2666.6 | 2579.3 | 2743.3 | 2310.4 | 2592.0 | 2844.0 | 2509.2 | 2925.7 | 3761.3 | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | 1989.8 1525.7 | 1476.1 | 2184.2 | 3480.1 | 3518.1 | 3253.3 | 4033.2 | 2885.2 | 3236.7 | | |
| Property income | 1109.3 | 1529.1 | | | | | | | | 2974.5 | | |
| | _ | 1529.1 | 1247.3 | 1530.7 | 1492.7 | 1148.4 | 1134.2 | 1914.2 | 2627.2 | 2974.5 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocation | | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 1665.3 | 1634.1 1634.1 | 2041.3 | 2133.8 | 2356.9 | 2086.2 | 1856.3 | 2517.3 | 3650.4 | 3371.5 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 16942.9 | 19026.0 21825.2 | 24482.5 | 25289.8 | 26909.0 | 28707.6 | 29992.2 | 31089.8 | 31968.0 | 35073.0 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 16942.9 | y distributi 19026.0 | on of incon | ne account - | Resources | i . | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | _ | 21825.2 | 24482.5 | 25289.8 | 26909.0 | 28707.6 | 29992.2 | 31089.8 | 31968.0 | 35073.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | 12135.3 | 13782.0 | 44047.0 | 40040.0 | 40504.0 | 47005.0 | 40440.0 | 00077.0 | 00.477.7 | 04040.0 | | |
| wealth, etc. Social contributions | 18790.0 | 14026.7 22217.4 | 14047.0 | 16012.8 | 16561.9 | 17605.0 | 18142.3 | 20677.3 | 22477.7 | 24942.0 | | |
| | | 21122.0 | 23979.1 | 26476.9 | 28167.7 | 29270.4 | 31186.7 | 33492.5 | 36323.3 | 38446.7 | | |
| Other current transfers | 4725.3 | 3923.3 3923.3 | 8714.3 | 5864.4 | 7773.7 | 8908.8 | 8275.1 | 11693.7 | 12437.6 | 17973.3 | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | v distributi | on of incon | ne account - | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | 124.9 | 101.6 | 51 1110011 | associate | 2000 | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | _ 40000 | 101.6 | 93.1 | 87.5 | 114.9 | 182.2 | 576.8 | 188.1 | 299.4 | 272.6 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 13829.6 | 15768.6 15757.5 | 18330.3 | 20805.9 | 22559.5 | 24375.1 | 26391.2 | 28047.1 | 30301.2 | 31320.5 | | |
| Other current transfers | 5529.7 | 4812.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | 33109.3 | 4812.9 38265.6 | 9671.7 | 5624.4 | 7227.9 | 7886.4 | 8420.8 | 11558.4 | 12362.5 | 18031.3 | | |
| INCOME | _ | 40225.2 | 43127.8 | 47126.1 | 49510.0 | 52048.1 | 52207.5 | 57159.7 | 60243.5 | 66810.6 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of d | | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 33109.3 | 38265.6 40225.2 | 43127.8 | 47126.1 | 49510.0 | 52048.1 | 52207.5 | 57159.7 | 60243.5 | 66810.6 | | |
| | = | | | | | - | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | II.4.1 Use of d e 25554.0 | 27503.5 | | | | 45000.0 | 47405 (| E4000 C | FFF10.0 | 04004.5 | | |
| Individual consumption | 15386.7 b | 31840.3 16896.6 | 35228.4 | 38921.4 | 41248.1 | 45606.6 | 47495.4 | 51300.0 | 55519.8 | 61264.5 | | |
| expenditure | _ | 16358.9 | 18714.8 | 20208.4 | 21142.9 | 22286.5 | 22780.1 | 25327.9 | 27818.5 | 29814.7 | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 10167.3 a | 10606.9 15481.4 | 16513.6 | 18713.0 | 20105.2 | 23320.1 | 24715.3 | 25972.1 | 27701.3 | 31449.8 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | = | | .0010.0 | | _0.00.2 | 20020.1 | | 20072.1 | | 50.0 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds SAVING, GROSS | 0.0 - 7555.3 | 0.0 10762.1 | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|-----------------------------------|--|----------------------------|------------------------|-------------|--------------|----------|----------|--------------|----------|------|-----|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | III.1 Capital a 7555.3 | 10762.1 | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | -5198.5 | 8384.9 -20468.5 | 7899.4 | 8204.7 | 8261.9 | 6441.5 | 4712.1 | 5859.7 | 4723.7 | 5546.1 | | |
| ess payable Capital transfers, receivable | 2010.4 | -20968.1 6137.6 | -4542.5 | -5201.3 | -9253.4 | -7933.3 | -6100.0 | -12608.7 | -11809.7 | -26995.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | 7208.9 | 6127.6 26606.1 | 8520.4 | 2556.4 | 3719.3 | 1904.2 | 2406.0 | 2611.4 | 2080.7 | 3025.4 | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET | = | 27095.7 | 13062.9 | 7757.7 | 12972.7 | 9837.5 | 8506.0 | 15220.1 | 13890.4 | 30020.4 | | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -2023.3 | -13968.8 -20586.5 | -5465.9 | -6778.3 | -11700.4 | -12787.0 | -13188.2 | -19011.9 | -19104.9 | -34983.8 | | |
| | - III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 6342.0 | 6996.2 6709.6 | 7378.9 | 7176.1 | 8310.2 | 5880.5 | 6254.7 | 7693.5 | 9278.6 | 10297.9 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 6369.9 | 7685.5 7432.3 | 7334.0 | 7153.1 | 8030.2 | 6084.7 | 6333.1 | 7520.2 | 9039.2 | 10665.8 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 5.7 | -758.1 -728.8 | 38.6 | 20.3 | 278.8 | -209.1 | -84.1 | 155.0 | 227.8 | -431.6 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | -33.6 | 68.8 6.1 | 6.3 | 20.3 | 1.2 | 4.9 | 5.7 | 18.3 | 11.6 | 63.7 | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | 41.9 | 339.8 339.8 | 1098.5 | 174.8 | 548.8 | 69.0 | 207.8 | -738.9 | -64.8 | 163.9 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -4027.2 | -17042.4 -19632.6 | -5120.5 | -4347.5 | -9850.5 | -7441.3 | -7850.4 | -13703.6 | -16299.8 | -31910.7 | | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | III.2 Financia | al account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | - | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial dariuativas | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET SORROWING (-) | - - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets | - - - III.2 Financia | al account - (| | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET 30RROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs | - III.2 Financia | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET SORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial issets | - - III.2 Financia | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares | III.2 Financia | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans | - III.2 Financia | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET SORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity | III.2 Financia | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | III.2 Financia | | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) Net acquisition of financial assets Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical | III.2 Financia | al account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |

Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy.
 Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1. GDP by Expenditures. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 3.2 Individual consumption of households, NPISHs and general government in current prices.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czec | | 13.0 | , | | | | | | | | Data in tens | |
|--|---------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | 59919.9 | 63621.7 | 67972.7 | 71170.9 | 75587.4 | 78732.5 | 84017.0 | 88148.9 | 92421.7 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices | _ | 26011.5 | 27978.7 | 29415.9 | 30509.2 | 34033.2 | 34460.1 | 36579.3 | 38890.0 | 41140.3 | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | <u> </u> | 33908.4 | 35643.0 | 38556.8 | 40661.7 | 41554.2 | 44272.4 | 47437.7 | 49258.9 | 51281.4 | | |
| apital . | _ | 4764.3 | 4752.4 | 5132.6 | 5518.1 | 5879.0 | 6487.1 | 6785.5 | 7029.0 | 7251.8 | | |
| 'ALUE ADDED NET, at basion rices | _ | 29144.1 | 30890.6 | 33424.2 | 35143.6 | 35675.2 | 37785.3 | 40652.2 | 42229.9 | 44029.6 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | _ | 33908.4 | 35643.0 | 38556.8 | 40661.7 | 41554.2 | 44272.4 | 47437.7 | 49258.9 | 51281.4 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | <u>_</u> , | 6852.6 | 7414.1 | 7090.8 | 7251.5 | 7121.0 | 7406.7 | 7546.0 | 8046.5 | 8347.2 | | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | _ | 68.8 | 87.9 | 154.4 | 147.3 | 156.2 | 114.6 | 91.5 | 469.7 | 307.4 | | |
| Other taxes on production | _ | 85.8 | 104.9 | 288.4 | 279.4 | 339.9 | 280.0 | 328.6 | 521.7 | 564.6 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production PERATING SURPLUS, | = | 17.0 | 17.0 | 134.0 | 132.1 | 183.7 | 165.4 | 237.1 | 52.0 | 257.2 | | |
| BROSS | _ | 7210.5 | 7468.5 | 8154.5 | 8821.7 | 9319.2 | 10056.7 | 10645.6 | 11044.9 | 12072.8 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | 19776.5 | 20672.5 | 23157.1 | 24441.2 | 24957.8 | 26694.4 | 29154.6 | 29697.8 | 30554.0 | | |
| DEDATING CURRING | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | _ | 7210.5 | 7468.5 | 8154.5 | 8821.7 | 9319.2 | 10056.7 | 10645.6 | 11044.9 | 12072.8 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | 19776.5 | 20672.5 | 23157.1 | 24441.2 | 24957.8 | 26694.4 | 29154.6 | 29697.8 | 30554.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees | <u> </u> | 63539.4 | 73416.5 | 80616.8 | 85004.5 | 88111.0 | 91429.0 | 97645.0 | 105899.2 | 112045.0 | | |
| roperty income | _ | 7311.2 | 7967.8 | 9866.8 | 11056.2 | 9371.8 | 8297.1 | 8363.8 | 8289.9 | 7637.7 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | 2474.6 | 2481.4 | 2747.9 | 2483.9 | 2187.3 | 2063.6 | 2098.1 | 2415.9 | 2561.9 | | |
| NCOMES | _ | 95363.0 | 107043.9 | 119047.3 | 126839.7 | 129572.5 | 134413.6 | 143710.9 | 152515.9 | 159747.6 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Resources | 3 | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | 95363.0 | 107043.9 | 119047.3 | 126839.7 | 129572.5 | 134413.6 | 143710.9 | 152515.9 | 159747.6 | | |
| Social contributions | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | 15943.3 | 18655.8 | 21245.1 | 23219.3 | 25267.4 | 27683.7 | 28966.2 | 31293.9 | 32387.1 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 5273.5 | 6438.3 | 7469.8 | 6242.9 | 7590.0 | 8632.4 | 7851.5 | 8171.2 | 8981.6 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | | 7143.8 | 8036.7 | 8740.6 | 9423.9 | 9349.4 | 10012.0 | 10602.8 | 11469.1 | 12634.1 | | |
| Social contributions | <u> </u> | 21863.9 | 24872.3 | 27297.1 | 29150.2 | 30249.2 | 32715.5 | 34926.9 | 38021.9 | 40512.9 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 3706.1 | 5069.1 | 5731.4 | 5628.3 | 6821.2 | 7293.7 | 7914.1 | 8284.3 | 9182.9 | | |
| NCOME | | 83866.0 | 94159.9 | 105993.1 | 112099.5 | 116010.1 | 120708.5 | 127084.8 | 134205.7 | 138786.4 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|----------------------|-------------|---------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-----|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | • | = | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of c | disposable | income acc | ount - Resc | ources | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | - | 83866.0 | 94159.9 | 105993.1 | 112099.5 | 116010.1 | 120708.5 | 127084.8 | 134205.7 | 138786.4 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ension funds | - | 551.2 | 885.3 | 928.9 | 758.6 | 606.6 | 756.0 | 936.5 | 1148.0 | 1332.4 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of c | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | 3 | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | 72480.1 | 84722.2 | 93277.8 | 99825.4 | 104632.6 | 110883.8 | 117938.4 | 122063.3 | 128314.7 | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | ₹ | 72480.1 | 84722.2 | 93277.8 | 99825.4 | 104632.6 | 110883.8 | 117938.4 | 122063.3 | 128314.7 | | |
| • | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | - | 11937.1 | 10323.0 | 13644.2 | 13032.7 | 11984.1 | 10580.7 | 10082.9 | 13290.4 | 11804.1 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 11937.1 | 10323.0 | 13644.2 | 13032.7 | 11984.1 | 10580.7 | 10082.9 | 13290.4 | 11804.1 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | 16063.0 | 2857.7 | 2333.7 | 1397.3 | 1927.7 | 2631.8 | 2287.6 | 3795.2 | 1909.8 | | |
| | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | = | 16115.2 | 3014.0 | 2581.7 | 1445.4 | 1974.3 | 2701.6 | 2367.7 | 3902.5 | 2055.4 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | - | 52.2 | 156.3 | 248.0 | 48.1 | 46.6 | 69.8 | 80.1 | 107.3 | 145.6 | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | - | 23235.8 | 8428.3 | 10845.3 | 8911.9 | 8032.8 | 6725.4 | 5585.0 | 10056.6 | 6462.1 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | 5971.5 | 9203.8 | 9769.2 | 10353.5 | 11648.0 | 11536.5 | 12097.8 | 12271.6 | 10381.4 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | - ' | 6647.0 | 9477.9 | 8550.7 | 9931.3 | 10676.3 | 10834.0 | 11707.2 | 11616.5 | 9982.5 | | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | - | -675.5 | -274.1 | 1218.5 | 422.2 | 971.7 | 702.5 | 390.6 | 655.1 | 456.0 | | |
| of valuables | 5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -57.1 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | - | -186.3 | 0.1 | 9.8 | -933.7 | -12.1 | -238.0 | -401.1 | 4.5 | -316.6 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | 22214.9 | 3976.8 | 6198.9 | 5010.2 | 2275.9 | 1914.0 | 673.8 | 4809.5 | 3649.1 | | |
| | - III.2 Financial | account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| | | | •g•• | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | - | | | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| Securities other than shares | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | - | | | | | | | | | *** | | |
| BORROWING (+) / NET | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financial | account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | | | | - | | | | | | | | |
| assets | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | <u>-</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | - | ••• | | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | *** | | *** | ••• | *** | | | | |

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|----------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | 1427.9 | 1629.2 | 1695.8 | 2165.9 | 2289.2 | 2622.4 | 2475.2 | 2983.9 | 3246.1 | | |
| P | | n account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | <u> </u> | 889.7 | 1039.1 | 1097.6 | 1424.7 | 1558.4 | 1803.0 | 1650.6 | 2244.9 | 2235.3 | | |
| asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | _ | 538.2 | 590.1 | 598.2 | 741.2 | 730.8 | 819.4 | 824.6 | 739.0 | 1010.8 | | |
| apital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | <u></u> | 120.9 | 131.1 | 143.7 | 156.6 | 162.4 | 168.9 | 178.1 | 179.4 | 196.4 | | |
| rices | - | 417.3 | 459.0 | 454.5 | 584.6 | 568.4 | 650.5 | 646.5 | 559.6 | 814.4 | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| asic prices | _ | 538.2 | 590.1 | 598.2 | 741.2 | 730.8 | 819.4 | 824.6 | 739.0 | 1010.8 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| compensation of employees other taxes less Other | | 430.9 | 577.7 | 590.8 | 589.6 | 544.8 | 621.2 | 657.1 | 685.3 | 843.3 | | |
| ubsidies on production | _ | 10.6 | 10.3 | 24.0 | 73.5 | 9.7 | 6.7 | 9.0 | 3.8 | 3.9 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | 10.6 | 10.3 | 24.0 | 73.5 | 9.7 | 6.7 | 9.0 | 3.8 | 3.9 | | |
| production PERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | _ | 96.7 | 2.1 | -16.6 | 78.1 | 176.3 | 191.5 | 158.5 | 49.9 | 163.6 | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ry income a | ccount - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| ROSS | | 96.7 | 2.1 | -16.6 | 78.1 | 176.3 | 191.5 | 158.5 | 49.9 | 163.6 | | |
| roperty income | | 41.4 | 39.5 | 48.4 | 72.2 | 104.3 | 112.4 | 84.2 | 93.1 | 67.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ry income a | ccount - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | _ | 18.6 | 24.3 | 23.0 | 30.6 | 18.2 | 64.1 | 52.0 | 61.9 | 43.4 | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES | | 119.5 | 17.3 | 8.8 | 119.7 | 262.4 | 239.8 | 190.7 | 81.1 | 187.2 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES | | 119.5 | 17.3 | 8.8 | 119.7 | 262.4 | 239.8 | 190.7 | 81.1 | 187.2 | | |
| ocial contributions | _ | 0.8 | 0.6 | 1.0 | 1.9 | 2.7 | 0.8 | 0.2 | 1.5 | 0.4 | | |
| ther current transfers | _ | 1160.0 | 1335.4 | 1441.8 | 1655.6 | 1541.6 | 1724.7 | 1785.9 | 1855.6 | 1792.0 | | |
| urrent taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| ealth, etc. | _ | 8.0 | 6.2 | 9.4 | 25.5 | 15.3 | 30.1 | 14.0 | 12.2 | 11.1 | | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | 0.8 | 0.6 | 1.0 | 1.9 | 2.7 | 0.8 | 0.2 | 1.5 | 0.4 | | |
| other current transfers | _ | 83.8 | 158.6 | 153.9 | 237.9 | 239.5 | 242.4 | 461.9 | 407.2 | 294.5 | | |
| ICOME | | 1187.7 | 1187.9 | 1287.3 | 1511.9 | 1549.2 | 1692.0 | 1500.7 | 1517.3 | 1673.6 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|-----------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|------|-----|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| SROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | - | 1187.7 | 1187.9 | 1287.3 | 1511.9 | 1549.2 | 1692.0 | 1500.7 | 1517.3 | 1673.6 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | i | | | | | | | |
| inal consumption expenditure Individual consumption | - | 981.0 | 1175.6 | 1284.1 | 1361.0 | 1326.9 | 1400.4 | 1293.9 | 1411.5 | 1502.7 | | |
| expenditure djustment for the change in et equity of households on | | 981.0 | 1175.6 | 1284.1 | 1361.0 | 1326.9 | 1400.4 | 1293.9 | 1411.5 | 1502.7 | | |
| ension funds | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | - | 206.7 | 12.3 | 3.2 | 150.9 | 222.3 | 291.6 | 206.8 | 105.8 | 170.9 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | nanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | 206.7 41.3 | 12.3 102.8 | 3.2 77.6 | 150.9 83.0 | 222.3 121.8 | 291.6 131.9 | 206.8 197.2 | 105.8 168.0 | 170.9 176.1 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | - | 41.3 | 102.8 | 78.3 | 84.0 | 121.9 | 132.0 | 197.2 | 201.7 | 176.1 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | = | | | | 1.0 | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.0 | 33.7 | | | |
| quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | -16.0 | -62.2 | 77.3 | 181.7 | 254.6 | 225.9 | 94.4 | 150.6 | | |
| | III 1 Conital a | | | | 77.5 | 101.7 | 254.0 | 225.5 | 54.4 | 150.0 | | |
| Gross capital formation | III.1 Capital a | 128.4 | 191.2 | 139.8 | 251.1 | 432.1 | 136.5 | 210.8 | 328.4 | 370.3 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | - | 131.4 | 189.0 | 143.3 | 240.4 | 404.3 | 117.7 | 217.2 | 315.3 | 357.3 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | - | -3.2 | 0.1 | -6.2 | 10.4 | 28.2 | 4.2 | 2.4 | 13.6 | 12.7 | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | - | 0.2 | 2.1 | 2.7 | 0.3 | -0.4 | 14.6 | -8.8 | -0.5 | 0.3 | | |
| ssets NET LENDING (+) / NET | - | 2.2 | -11.5 | 3.7 | 38.3 | 9.9 | -34.0 | 2.3 | 6.0 | 18.8 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | - | 117.4 | -64.6 | -62.0 | -55.5 | -97.9 | 321.0 | 190.9 | -60.6 | -42.1 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wortl | h | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | = | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | | |
| | - | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| let acquisition of financial ssets | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

| Production account | Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech | koruna, West | ern calenda | ır year | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millio |
|---|-----------------------------|--------------------|-------------|---------------|-------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|-----------|
| Production account Resources Content Resources Resources Content Resources R | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Dumput, at basis prices observed 1.7 274008.5 2597876 297149.3 333312.6 36816.3 369703.8 408435.3 45129.2 49162.9 503368.0 | Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Production account Production Producti | | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Instruction | Output, at basic prices | | 274008.5 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mathematicals consumption, at continuous production | (otherwise, please specify) | _ | 259787.6 | 297149.3 | 333312.6 | 365816.3 | 369703.8 | 408435.3 | 445129.2 | 469162.9 | 503368.0 | | |
| | | | | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Malica prices 8,7333 8,7333 8,836,6 86,207,6 10,3621.8 11,562.3 11,919.1 12,523.7 13,5297.3 14,1897.2 14,444.5 16,1078.3 1,431.4 | | | | 200044.7 | 220600 0 | 250197.0 | 250505.7 | 202400.6 | 200024.0 | 227265.7 | 254022.0 | | |
| Sasign S | | _ | | 200941.7 | 229690.8 | 250187.0 | 250505.7 | 283199.6 | 309831.9 | 32/265./ | 354922.9 | | |
| 1891 1891 1892 1895 | | | | 06207.6 | 102621.0 | 115600.0 | 110100 1 | 105005.7 | 125207.2 | 141007.0 | 140445 1 | 161070.2 | |
| 15957.1 17567.5 19764.3 21747.2 23572.2 26640.4 27896.8 2890.2 28397.4 7400.0 7400 | | = | | 90207.6 | 103021.6 | 113029.3 | 119196.1 | 125235.7 | 135297.3 | 141097.2 | 140445.1 | 101076.3 | |
| March Marc | | | | 17557 5 | 10764.2 | 24747.2 | 22572.2 | 25640.4 | 27006.0 | 20005.2 | 20207.4 | | |
| Mathematical Math | <u> </u> | = | | 1/55/.5 | 19764.3 | 21/4/.2 | 23372.2 | 25640.4 | 27090.0 | 20905.2 | 20397.4 | | |
| II.1 Generation of income account - Resources Testing Testin | | | | 78650.1 | 83857.5 | 93882.1 | 95625.9 | 99595.3 | 107400.5 | 112992.0 | 120047.7 | | |
| Malua Endocade Malu | | - II 1 1 Genera | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1.1.1 | /ALUE ADDED GROSS at | | | onic accoun | n - Nesoult | | | | | | | | |
| Sample S | , | 70910.3 | | 96207.6 | 103621.8 | 115629.3 | 119198.1 | 125235.7 | 135297.3 | 141897.2 | 148445.1 | 161078.3 | |
| 392.5 465.42 0 465.86 7 5378.7 60840.0 64921.0 64921.0 6492.7 69146.9 7389.7 79841.5 83275.8 88407.4 | | | | | 4 11 | | | | | | | | |
| | S | | | ome accoun | it - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Differ taxes less Other 877.5 990.7 990.7 990.7 990.7 990.7 990.7 990.7 990.7 990.7 990.7 990.7 990.8 926.3 742.4 752.3 962.7 96 | compensation of employees | 39207.3 | | E2707.1 | 60940.0 | 64004.0 | 66400.7 | 60146.0 | 72000 7 | 70044 5 | 02275.0 | 004074 | |
| December 1246 331 269.6 -1219.6 2542.2 2425.9 -2128.3 -2869.8 -2090.8 -2227.2 -1759.7 | NI OII | | | 53/8/.1 | 60840.0 | 64921.0 | 66422.7 | 69146.9 | 73899.7 | 79841.5 | 83275.8 | 88407.4 | |
| 1246.8 1069.1 1156.8 1189.5 830.6 805.8 908.5 959.6 926.3 742.4 752.3 962.7 1156.8 1156.8 1189.5 830.6 805.8 908.5 959.6 926.3 742.4 752.3 962.7 1250.5 1250.7 | | -877.5 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1156.8 1189.5 830.6 805.8 908.5 959.6 926.3 742.4 752.3 962.7 | | | | -269.6 | -1219.6 | -2542.2 | -2425.9 | -2128.3 | -2869.8 | -2090.8 | -2227.2 | -1/59./ | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | Other taxes on production | 1246.8 | | 1189 5 | 830.6 | 805.8 | 908.5 | 959.6 | 926.3 | 742 4 | 752 3 | 962.7 | |
| 1508.7 1459.1 2050.2 3348.0 3334.4 3087.9 3796.1 2833.2 2979.5 2722.4 2050.2 3050.5 3050.5 5201.3 5201.1 64267.4 64146.5 67396.5 74430.6 6405.5 | Less: Other subsidies on | 2124.3 | | 1100.0 | 000.0 | 000.0 | 000.0 | 000.0 | 020.0 | 7-121 | 702.0 | 002.7 | |
| Secondary Seco | | 2124.0 | | 1459 1 | 2050.2 | 3348 0 | 3334 4 | 3087.9 | 3796 1 | 2833.2 | 2979 5 | 2722 4 | |
| 1.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources 38561.8 42690.1 44001.4 53250.5 55201.3 58217.1 64267.4 64146.5 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 74430.6 67396.5 67396.5 74430.6 74430.6 | | 38508.3 | | | 2000.2 | 00.0.0 | 000 | 0001.0 | 0.00 | 2000.2 | 20.0.0 | | |
| DERATING SURPLUS, 38508.3 40095.0 38561.8 42690.1 44001.4 53250.5 55201.3 58217.1 64267.4 64146.5 67396.5 74430.6 32670ST 7430.6 3267 | | 00000.0 | | 42690.1 | 44001.4 | 53250.5 | 55201.3 | 58217.1 | 64267.4 | 64146.5 | 67396.5 | 74430.6 | |
| DERATING SURPLUS, 38508.3 40095.0 38561.8 42690.1 44001.4 53250.5 55201.3 58217.1 64267.4 64146.5 67396.5 74430.6 32670ST 7430.6 3267 | | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| 38561.8 38561.8 32379.7 28072.3 35993.9 39972.5 31885.0 28347.1 25498.3 23671.1 21211.7 19146.9 | OPERATING SURPLUS | | • | , | | | | | | | | | |
| 20246.8 23379.7 23379.7 23379.7 28072.3 35993.9 39972.5 31885.0 28347.1 25498.3 23671.1 21211.7 19146.9 | | 30300.3 | | 42690 1 | 44001 4 | 53250.5 | 55201.3 | 58217 1 | 64267 4 | 64146 5 | 67396 5 | 74430 6 | |
| 23379.7 28072.3 35993.9 39972.5 31885.0 28347.1 25498.3 23671.1 21211.7 19146.9 | | 20246.8 | | 42030.1 | 44001.4 | 33230.3 | 33201.3 | 30217.1 | 04207.4 | 04140.5 | 07000.0 | 74450.0 | |
| Company Comp | roporty moonie | 202 10.0 | | 28072.3 | 35993 9 | 39972 5 | 31885.0 | 28347 1 | 25498 3 | 23671.1 | 21211 7 | 19146 9 | |
| Nominal Sector Nomi | Adjustment entry for FISIM | -6866.9 | | 20072.0 | 00000.0 | 00072.0 | 01000.0 | 200 11.1 | 20100.0 | 2007 1.1 | 21211.7 | 10140.0 | |
| 23022.4 29515.5 28647.8 34219.8 44166.5 49967.9 41766.5 38008.9 37819.8 38285.6 35934.0 35377.7 | | -0000.9 | | -4496.8 | -4585.6 | -4382.9 | -4394.3 | -3514.6 | -3790.4 | -4254.8 | -4537.0 | -4837.6 | |
| 23022.4 29515.5 28647.8 34219.8 44166.5 49967.9 41766.5 38008.9 37819.8 38285.6 35934.0 35377.7 3524ANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 3524ANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 3525ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 3526Cial contributions 237.3 723.6 1139.5 1149.4 1289.5 1224.0 1799.9 1882.4 2175.2 2462.6 2553.4 2526Content transfers 2341.4 5440.1 7779.6 7545.5 7193.4 8750.5 10099.2 11139.4 12175.0 13872.0 13897.3 3526Content transfers 2341.4 2440.1 7779.6 7545.5 7193.4 8750.5 10099.2 11139.4 12175.0 13872.0 13897.3 35277.7 248345.9 237.3 723.6 1139.5 1149.4 1289.5 1224.0 1799.9 1882.4 2175.2 2462.6 2553.4 35277.2 36838.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 35277.2 36838.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 35277.2 36838.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 35277.3 372.6 373 | · | - II 4 2 Allegad | ion of naim | ani inaama | account II | laaa | | | | | | | |
| 28647.8 34219.8 44166.5 49967.9 41766.5 38008.9 37819.8 38285.6 35934.0 35377.7 SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES 1.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources | Proporty income | | | ary income | account - u | ises | | | | | | | |
| 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 2723.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 2723.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 | -roperty income | 23022.4 | | 24240.0 | 11166 E | 40067.0 | 41766 E | 20000 0 | 27010 0 | 20205.6 | 25024.0 | 25277.7 | |
| 11.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 38845.9 38845.9 38845.9 38845.9 38845.9 | RALANCE OF DRIMARY | 20220 48 | | 34219.0 | 44100.5 | 49907.9 | 41700.5 | 36006.9 | 3/019.0 | 30203.0 | 33934.0 | 33311.1 | |
| 20238.4 27273.6 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 | | 20230.4 | | 32045.8 | 31243.2 | 38872.2 | 40925.5 | 45040.7 | 48155.5 | 45277.2 | 48345.9 | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 Discreption of the current transfers of the | | - | | | | _ | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES 28638.3 32045.8 31243.2 38872.2 40925.5 45040.7 48155.5 45277.2 48345.9 | AL ANOS OS BRIMARY | | • | tion of incor | ne account | - Resource | S | | | | | | |
| 237.3 723.6 723. | | 20238.4 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1341.4 1 | | | | 32045.8 | 31243.2 | 38872.2 | 40925.5 | 45040.7 | 48155.5 | 45277.2 | 48345.9 | | |
| 3341.4 5440.1 7779.6 7545.5 7193.4 8750.5 10099.2 11139.4 12175.0 13872.0 13897.3 | Social contributions | 237.3 | | | | | | .= | | | | | |
| S440.1 7779.6 7545.5 7193.4 8750.5 10099.2 11139.4 12175.0 13872.0 13897.3 | | | | 1139.5 | 1149.4 | 1289.5 | 1224.0 | 1799.9 | 1882.4 | 2175.2 | 2462.6 | 2553.4 | |
| II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Gurrent taxes on income, realth, etc. 6841.9 5896.2 7145.3 6968.8 8048.1 7513.9 9803.0 10616.1 11978.3 12179.8 136.9 172.4 172.4 308.2 441.7 660.6 856.0 1306.3 945.9 1027.1 1134.7 845.7 136.9 | Other current transfers | 3341.4 | | 7779 6 | 7545.5 | 7193 4 | 8750.5 | 10099 2 | 11139 4 | 12175 0 | 13872 0 | 13897.3 | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. 6637.6 6841.9 5896.2 7145.3 6968.8 8048.1 7513.9 9803.0 10616.1 11978.3 12179.8 50cial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind Other current transfers 5601.6 | | - | | | | | 0,00.0 | .0000.2 | | | .0072.0 | .0001.0 | |
| vealth, etc. 6841.9 5896.2 7145.3 6968.8 8048.1 7513.9 9803.0 10616.1 11978.3 12179.8 Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind 172.4 308.2 441.7 660.6 856.0 1306.3 945.9 1027.1 1134.7 845.7 Other current transfers 5601.6 | Current taxes on income | | | tion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than 136.9 172.4 social transfers in kind 172.4 308.2 441.7 660.6 856.0 1306.3 945.9 1027.1 1134.7 845.7 Other current transfers 5601.6 | | 0202.7 | | 5006.0 | 7115 2 | 6060 0 | 20404 | 7512.0 | 0202 0 | 10616 1 | 11070 2 | 12170 0 | |
| ocial transfers in kind 172.4 308.2 441.7 660.6 856.0 1306.3 945.9 1027.1 1134.7 845.7 Other current transfers 5601.6 | | 426.0 | | 3090.2 | 1140.3 | 0.000.0 | 0040. I | 1313.9 | 9003.0 | 10010.1 | 11870.3 | 12113.0 | |
| Other current transfers 5601.6 | | 136.9 | | 200.0 | 444 7 | 660.0 | 056.0 | 1206.0 | 0.45.0 | 1007.4 | 11017 | 045 7 | |
| | | _ | | 308.2 | 441.7 | 0.000 | 0.008 | 1306.3 | 945.9 | 1027.1 | 1134.7 | 845.7 | |
| 5601.6 8602.6 9971.0 8442.6 10093.9 11594.6 11254.2 12652.9 13926.2 | Julei current transfers | ••• | | 0000 | 0074.0 | 0440.0 | 10000 | 115040 | 110510 | 10050.0 | 12000 0 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------|---------------------|---------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 17417.5 | 21025.7 22186.1 | 26157.9 | 22380.1 | 31283.1 | 31902.0 | 36525.0 | 39174.2 | 35331.3 | 37641.3 | 41767.9 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | income acc | ount - Resc | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 17417.5° - | 21025.7 22186.1 | 26157.9 | 22380.1 | 31283.1 | 31902.0 | 36525.0 | 39174.2 | 35331.3 | 37641.3 | 41767.9 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | 5 | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 514.5 | 551.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | 314.3 | 551.2 | 885.3 | 928.9 | 758.6 | 606.6 | 756.0 | 936.5 | 1148.0 | 1332.4 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 17932.0 b | 20474.5 21634.9 | 25272.6 | 21451.2 | 30524.5 | 31295.4 | 35769.0 | 38237.7 | 34183.3 | 36308.9 | 40058.2 | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | nanges in lia | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 17932.0 | 20474.5 21634.9 | 25272.6 | 21451.2 | 30524.5 | 31295.4 | 35769.0 | 38237.7 | 34183.3 | 36308.9 | 40058.2 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 4634.7 | 4869.0 | 20272.0 | 21401.2 | 00021.0 | 01200.1 | 00700.0 | 00207.7 | 01100.0 | 00000.0 | 10000.2 | |
| less payable | | 4881.7 | 1583.5 | 3490.9 | 7781.9 | 5893.2 | 3369.6 | 10522.1 | 9257.3 | 24911.9 | 3947.7 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 4970.8 | 5629.0 5641.7 | 4236.8 | 6259.4 | 7986.8 | 6116.8 | 3700.5 | 10730.1 | 13069.1 | 25206.0 | 4601.8 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | 336.1 | 760.0 | 2050.0 | 0700 5 | 0040 | 000.0 | 000.0 | 200.0 | 0044.0 | 0044 | 0544 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ | 760.0 | 2653.3 | 2768.5 | 204.9 | 223.6 | 332.6 | 208.0 | 3811.8 | 294.1 | 654.1 | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | 8433.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | _ | 10559.5 | 9298.6 | 5177.8 | 16559.2 | 13616.4 | 13496.5 | 20863.0 | 14535.4 | 32823.4 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 26289.5 | 37809.8 34881.1 | 38062.4 | 37454.2 | 37105.8 | 37041.6 | 43925.0 | 46861.1 | 45540.9 | 48559.8 | 51370.8 | |
| Gross fixed capital | 25000.3 | 33645.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation Changes in inventories | 1170.3 | 32137.9 4074.8 | 35098.6 | 37590.3 | 37262.8 | 37894.3 | 42206.5 | 44417.9 | 43360.1 | 46789.4 | 48117.0 | |
| | _ | 2728.5 | 2950.4 | -144.0 | -170.7 | -860.9 | 1709.5 | 2436.0 | 2168.9 | 1758.8 | 3244.2 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 118.9 | 89.2 14.7 | 13.4 | 7.9 | 13.7 | 8.2 | 9.0 | 7.2 | 11.9 | 11.6 | 9.6 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | 281.6 | -49.2 -49.2 | -937.7 | -50.7 | 425.5 | 16.7 | 183.9 | 1302.0 | 322.4 | 389.2 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -4004.4 | -12417.1 -8315.3 | -10268.6 | -12461.4 | 775.1 | 130.3 | -4972.0 | 596.7 | -2422.7 | 12271.8 | -7602.0 | |
| | - III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u> </u> | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | ••• | |
| Loans | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | ••• | *** | *** | | ••• | *** | | ••• | *** | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | *** | *** | | ••• | | | | | |
| | _ | | ••• | *** | ••• | | | ••• | | | *** | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | _ | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | - 3 | | | | ··· | | | | | <u></u> | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| Insurance technical | - | | ••• | *** | *** | | ••• | *** | | ••• | *** | |
| reserves | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other construction in the | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | ••• | | | *** | | | | *** | | | | |

^a Account does not balance.

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Series 200: 1993 SNA, Czech koruna, Western calendar year Data in tens of millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 100 200 I. Production account - Resources 54782.1 Output, at basic prices 65250.9 69668.5 73336.8 77876.6 81354.9 86492.2 91132.8 95667.8 (otherwise, please specify) 61347.8 I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 26393.8 purchaser's prices 26901.2 29017.8 30513.5 31933.9 35591.6 36263.1 38231.1 41134.9 43375.6 VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 28388.3 basic prices 34446.6 36233.1 39155.0 41402.9 42285.0 45091.8 48262.3 49997.9 52292.2 Less: Consumption of fixed 4004.1 4885.2 4883.5 5276.3 5674.7 6041.4 6656.0 6963.6 7208.4 7448.2 capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 24384.2 29561.4 31349.6 33878.7 35728.2 36243.6 38435.8 41298.7 42789.5 44844.0 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 21148.1 28388 3 basic prices 34446.6 36233.1 39155.0 414029 42285 0 450918 48262.3 49997 9 52292 2 56623.7 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses Compensation of employees 6373.7 7794.5 7283.5 7991.8 7681.6 7841.1 7665.8 8027.9 8203.1 8731.8 9190.5 9574.0 Other taxes less Other 99.0 79.4 subsidies on production 79.4 178.4 220.8 121.3 473.5 311.3 87.1 98.2 165.9 100.5 Other taxes on production 116.0 96.4 96.4 115.2 312.4 352.9 349.6 286.7 337.6 525.5 568.5 375.1 Less: Other subsidies on 17.0 17.0 production 17.0 17.0 134 0 132.1 183 7 165.4 237 1 52.0 257 2 288.0 OPERATING SURPLUS 3666.7 4067.7 GROSS 7307.2 7470.6 8137.9 8899.8 9495.5 10248.2 10804.1 11094.8 12236.4 10328.5 MIXED INCOME, GROSS 11008.7 16446.7 19776.5 20672.5 23157.1 24441.2 24957.8 26694.4 29154.6 29697.8 30554.0 36634.1 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, 3666.7 4067.7 **GROSS** 7307.2 7470.6 8137.9 8899.8 9495.5 10248.2 10804.1 11094.8 12236.4 10328.5 MIXED INCOME, GROSS 11008.7 16446.7 19776.5 20672.5 23157.1 24441.2 24957.8 26694.4 29154.6 29697.8 30554.0 36634.1 Compensation of employees 55261.8 65013.0 63539.4 73416.5 80616.8 85004.5 88111.0 91429.0 97645.0 105899.2 112045.0 118491.3 Property income 5298.5 8057.0 7352.6 8007.3 9915.2 11128.4 9476.1 8409.5 8448.0 8383.0 7704.7 8914.2 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses 2493.2 Property income 2338.2 2493.2 2505.7 2770.9 2514.5 2205.5 2127.7 2150.1 2477.8 2605.3 3304.4 BALANCE OF PRIMARY 72897.5 91091.2 **INCOMES** 95482.5 107061.2 119056.1 126959.4 129834.9 134653.4 143901.6 152597.0 159934.8 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources BALANCE OF PRIMARY 72897.5° 91091.2 **INCOMES** 95482.5 107061.2 119056.1 126959.4 129834.9 134653.4 143901.6 152597.0 159934.8 Social contributions 13967.5 15955.2 0.8 0.2 Social benefits other than social transfers in kind 15943 3 18655 8 21245 1 232193 25267 4 276837 28966.2 31293 9 32387 1 33610.8 4785.6 6352.5 Other current transfers

7773.7

6433.5

8911.6

7898.5

9131.6

10357.1

10026.8

9637.4

10773.6

10950.5

^b Discrepancy between components and total.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------|-----------------|--------------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | | on of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 5658.8 | 7045.6 7151.8 | 8042.9 | 8750.0 | 9449.4 | 9364.7 | 10042.1 | 10616.8 | 11481.3 | 12645.2 | 13681.9 | |
| Social contributions | 19028.3 d | | 24872.9 | 27298.1 | 29152.1 | 30251.9 | 32716.3 | 34927.1 | 38023.4 | 40513.3 | 43972.7 | |
| Social benefits other than | | | | | | | 02. 10.0 | 0.02 | | | 10072 | |
| Other current transfers | 2868.1 | 0.8 3789.9 | 0.6 | 1.0 | 1.9 | 2.7 | | | 1.5 | 0.4 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | 68013.3° | 3789.9 79620.8 | 5227.7 | 5885.3 | 5866.2 | 7060.7 | 7536.1 | 8376.0 | 8691.5 | 9477.4 | 9708.7 | |
| INCOME | - | 85053.7 | 95347.8 | 107280.4 | 113611.4 | 117559.3 | 122400.5 | 128585.5 | 135723.0 | 140460.0 | 148261.7 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.2 Secondar 68013.3 | ry distributi 79620.8 85053.7 | | | - Uses 113611.4 | 117550 2 | 122400.5 | 128585.5 | 135723.0 | 140460.0 | 148261.7 | |
| Adjustment for the change in | _ | 05053.7 | 95547.6 | 107200.4 | 113011.4 | 117559.5 | 122400.5 | 120000.0 | 135723.0 | 140460.0 | 140201.7 | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | 86.5 | 551.2 551.2 | 885.3 | 928.9 | 758.6 | 606.6 | 756.0 | 936.5 | 1148.0 | 1332.4 | 1709.7 | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of o | dienoeahlo | income acc | count - Usas | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | 70168.3 73461.1 | 85897.8 | 94561.9 | 101186.4 | 105959.5 | 112284.2 | 119232.3 | 123474.8 | 129817.4 | 138913.2 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | 70168.3 73461.1 | 85897.8 | 94561.9 | 101186.4 | 105959.5 | 112284.2 | 119232.3 | 123474.8 | 129817.4 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 7397.5 | 10003.7 12143.8 | 10335.3 | 13647.4 | 13183.6 | 12206.4 | 10872.3 | 10289.7 | 13396.2 | 11975.0 | | |
| | - III.1 Capital a | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 7397.5 | 10003.7 | nanges in ii | abilities and | a net worth | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 581.4 | 12143.8 15617.4 | 10335.3 | 13647.4 | 13183.6 | 12206.4 | 10872.3 | 10289.7 | 13396.2 | 11975.0 | | |
| less payable | _ | 16104.3 | 2960.5 | 2412.0 | 1480.3 | 2049.5 | 2763.7 | 2484.8 | 3963.2 | 2085.9 | 2282.7 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 654.4 | 15679.6 16156.5 | 3116.8 | 2660.0 | 1529.4 | 2096.2 | 2833.6 | 2564.9 | 4104.2 | 2231.5 | 2389.7 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 73.0 | 62.2 52.2 | 156.3 | 248.0 | 49.1 | 46.7 | 69.9 | 80.1 | 141.0 | 145.6 | 107.0 | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | 21617.0 23362.9 | 8412.3 | 10783.1 | 8989.2 | 8214.5 | 6980.0 | 5810.9 | 10151.0 | 6612.7 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Cl | nanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 2559.4 | 2197.8 6099.9 | 9395.0 | 9909.0 | 10604.6 | 12080.1 | 11673.0 | 12308.6 | 12600.0 | 10751.7 | 12050.7 | |
| Gross fixed capital | 2605.5 | 2913.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation Changes in inventories | -46.1 | 6778.4 -720.6 | 9666.9 | 8694.0 | 10171.7 | 11080.6 | 10951.7 | 11924.4 | 11931.8 | 10339.8 | 12396.8 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | 0.0 | -678.7 4.5 | -274.0 | 1212.3 | 432.6 | 999.9 | 706.7 | 393.0 | 668.7 | 468.7 | -346.4 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | 0.2 | 2.1 | 2.7 | 0.3 | -0.4 | 14.6 | -8.8 | -0.5 | -56.8 | 0.3 | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | | -184.1 -184.1 | -11.4 | 13.5 | -895.4 | -2.2 | -272.0 | -398.8 | 10.5 | -297.8 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 4917.4 | 23607.4 22332.3 | 3912.2 | 6136.9 | 4954.7 | 2178.0 | 2235.0 | 864.7 | 4748.9 | 3607.0 | 1357.9 | |
| | | | | | | | 2200.0 | 004.7 | 4740.5 | 3007.0 | 1007.0 | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | III.2 Financia | l account - | _ | i iiabilities a | and net wort | ın | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | - | | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | - | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | ••• | | |
| BORROWING (-) | = | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------------------|---------------|-------------|------------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.2 Financia | I account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

a Refers to Net Operating Surplus plus total Consumption of Fixed Capital of the sector.
 b Mixed income, net. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 c Account does not balance.
 d Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy.
 e Discrepancy between components and total.

Denmark

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Denmark is undertaken by the Statistics Denmark, Copenhagen. The official estimates are published in "Nationalregnskabsstatistik", Danmarks Statistik. The data was received through the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD), Paris.

General

The latest estimates have been prepared in accordance with the concept and definitions recommended in System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). Previously the estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). Not all of the tables were updated and only contain data following the 1968 SNA which usually show small differences to the new data compiled in accordance to the 1993 SNA. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. The following presentation of sources and methods is mainly based on a report prepared by the Statistical Office of the European Communities in 1976 entitled "Base statistics needed for the ESA accounts and tables: present situation and prospects for improvements" and on "Input-output tabeller for Danmark 1966" published by Danmarks Statistik in 1973.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach. The national accounts for Denmark cover only the southern part of the kingdom and therefore exclude the Faeroer Islands and Greenland.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate government final consumption expenditure, increase in stocks and exports and imports of goods and services. The commodity-flow approach is used for private final consumption expenditure and gross fixed capital formation. The estimates of government consumption expenditure are mainly based on the accounts of the central and local government and on social secutiry funds. The estimates of private consumption expenditure, using the commodity-flow method, have a time-lag of two years. Therefore, short-term estimates are made, using turnover statistics for the retail trade. This is supplemented by family budget surveys which are conducted every five years. Changes in stocks are estimated on the basis of inventory statistics. For gross fixed capital formation, information is classified by product and by ownership branch. The valuation is made net of deductible value added tax. Estimates of investments in buildings are based partly on data available on construction starts, work under construction and work completed and partly on information from accounting data. Estimates of investments in machinery and equipment are based on production and foreign trade statistics adjusted to include gross margins, duties etc. Exports and imports of goods and services are estimated mainly form the balance-of-payments and foreign trade statistics. Special surveys are available for shipping and for payments to and receipts from the rest of the world by Danish enterprises. For the constant price estimates, price indexes arrived at for the supply of goods and services, broken down into 4,000 groups, are used for all components of Gross domestic product by expenditure type except that of exports for which the indexes for domestic output are used.

Income Approach

Data on the compensation of employees are taken directly from the annual surveys on current transactions. For consumption of fixed capital, only rough estimates are made. Total indirect taxes and subsidies are obtained from government accounts. Operating surplus is estimated as a residual.

Production Approach

Before the introduction of the 1993 SNA, the table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity was prepared in factor values. The production approach is used to estimate the value added of almost all industries. The income approach is used to estimate the value added of producers of government services, parts of business services and other private services. The gross output of the trade sector is primarily estimated by means of the commodity-flow approach. The estimates of agricultural production are based on product-by-product data in terms of volume and prices which are obtained from the annual agricultural statistics. The estimates of gross output are supplemented by survey data on total costs and cost structure. For forestry and fishing, the main sources used are the annual agricultural reports and the annual reports of the Ministry of Fisheries. For manufacturing, estimates are based on an annual survey covering all enterprises employing 20 or more persons and on a quarterly survey on the turnover of 4,000 products. Censuses taken in 1966 and 1975 provide a product-by-product breakdown of intermediate inputs. The value added tax returns of enterprises are used to make estimates for small enterprises and services not covered by direct surveys. For electricity, gas and water, the estimates are based on annual electricity statistics, accounting statistics of the municipalities and on local government reports, respectively. For private construction, various sources are used such as an annual accounting survey and investment statistics. Construction in the public sector is estimated from government accounts. The estimates of gross trade and transport margins are based on data obtained from a sample survey of trade enterprises adjusted for under coverage, mark-ups and other non-available margins. Another method used is to estimate the size of the gross margins of each commodity and its share in the distributive channel. These estimates are partly based on information from the Price Directorate. For restaurants and hotels, value added tax statistics are used. For the transport sector, the information is taken from the accounts of the exterprises concerned except road transport which makes use of the value added tax returns. For the financial sector, the balance sheets and complete accounts of the companies' current transactions are used. A benchmark survey of housing rents is carried out every five years. For intervening years, changes in the average rent and total stock of residential buildings are used. Rents of rented dwellings are used for the imputation of rents of owner-occupied dwellings. Value added tax statistics, population census and accounting data of advertising services are used for the business services sector. The main sources for the producers of government services are the account of the central and local government and social security funds. For other services, value added tax statistics are used except for professions like doctors and dentists, for which social security data are used. For the constant price estimates, double deflation is used. The data are deflated by means of a price index related to each of the 4,000 groups of goods and services. The price indexes are applied to domestic output as well as imports.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, West | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 753484.0 | 778981.0 | 813401.0 | 850055.0 | 888401.0 | 911503.0 | 941781.0 | 974946.0 | 1012468.0 | 1046742.0 | 1098904.0 | 1153808.0 |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 495814.0 | 513606.0 | 533244.0 | 560365.0 | 581172.0 | 589514.0 | 606811.0 | 621460.0 | 641993.0 | 664621.0 | 699132.0 | 739719.0 |
| expenditure General government final | 8330.0 | 8187.0 | 8477.0 | 8661.0 | 9117.0 | 9619.0 | 9871.0 | 10227.0 | 10262.0 | 11003.0 | 11453.0 | 12182.0 |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 249340.0 | 257188.0 | 271681.0 | 281029.0 | 298112.0 | 312371.0 | 325099.0 | 343260.0 | 360213.0 | 371118.0 | 388319.0 | 401907.0 |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 166037.0 | 173660.0 | 183895.0 | 190040.0 | 202364.0 | 212857.0 | 222219.0 | 235347.0 | 249549.0 | 255356.0 | 268057.0 | 281672.0 |
| expenditure | 83303.0 | 83528.0 | 87785.0 | 90989.0 | 95748.0 | 99514.0 | 102880.0 | 107912.0 | 110664.0 | 115762.0 | 120262.0 | 120235.0 |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 172195.0 | 198880.0 | 203595.0 | 234250.0 | 250610.0 | 240705.0 | 274085.0 | 271986.0 | 280141.0 | 276779.0 | 296412.0 | 324450.0 |
| formation | 168042.0 | 187380.0 | 198702.0 | 220588.0 | 237868.0 | 240147.0 | 261097.0 | 264032.0 | 268852.0 | 274180.0 | 290534.0 | 320353.0 |
| Changes in inventories | 2673.0 | 9942.0 | 3157.0 | 11945.0 | 10713.0 | -1590.0 | 11205.0 | 6140.0 | 9296.0 | 668.0 | 3792.0 | 2017.0 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 1480.0 | 1558.0 | 1735.0 | 1717.0 | 2030.0 | 2147.0 | 1783.0 | 1814.0 | 1992.0 | 1931.0 | 2085.0 | 2079.0 |
| Exports of goods and services | 368230.0 | 383729.0 | 405703.0 | 437131.0 | 445269.0 | 494524.0 | 602911.0 | 631445.0 | 648877.0 | 634749.0 | 663677.0 | 754772.0 |
| Exports of goods | 270229.0 | 284940.0 | 295375.0 | 320335.0 | 322690.0 | 347753.0 | 405549.0 | 420711.0 | 437280.0 | 424488.0 | 447709.0 | 500575.0 |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 98001.0 | 98789.0 | 110327.0 | 116796.0 | 122579.0 | 146771.0 | 197362.0 | 210735.0 | 211597.0 | 210261.0 | 215967.0 | 254198.0 |
| services | 316964.0 | 342045.0 | 353210.0 | 395796.0 | 420664.0 | 433258.0 | 524813.0 | 542765.0 | 568749.0 | 549108.0 | 591682.0 | 681520.0 |
| Imports of goods | 230962.0 | 246777.0 | 251739.0 | 282097.0 | 297564.0 | 301328.0 | 352232.0 | 358580.0 | 374099.0 | 361496.0 | 393729.0 | 450264.0 |
| Imports of services | 86002.0 | 95268.0 | 101470.0 | 113699.0 | 123100.0 | 131930.0 | 172582.0 | 184185.0 | 194650.0 | 187613.0 | 197953.0 | 231256.0 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| PRODUCT | 976945.0 | 1019545.0 | 1069488.0 | 1125641.0 | 1163615.0 | 1213473.0 | 1293964.0 | 1335611.0 | 1372737.0 | 1409162.0 | 1467310.0 | 1551510.0 |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, West | ern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|--|-------------|---------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 200 2000 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Expenditure | es of the gro | oss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 845294.0 | 861252.0 | 884240.0 | 903923.0 | 928221.0 | 933148.0 | 941781.0 | 949418.0 | 965862.0 | 976290.0 | 1003192.0 | 1032123.0 |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 554178.0 | 563871.0 | 576680.0 | 594416.0 | 608053.0 | 605532.0 | 606811.0 | 607211.0 | 617011.0 | 626463.0 | 648311.0 | 672671.0 |
| expenditure General government final | 10368.0 | 9810.0 | 9781.0 | 9704.0 | 9781.0 | 9884.0 | 9871.0 | 9974.0 | 9717.0 | 10002.0 | 9955.0 | 10385.0 |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 280924.0 | 287686.0 | 297918.0 | 299863.0 | 310454.0 | 317775.0 | 325099.0 | 332233.0 | 339124.0 | 339873.0 | 345108.0 | 349487.0 |
| expenditure Collective consumption | 187472.0 | 194223.0 | 201647.0 | 202946.0 | 210542.0 | 216195.0 | 222219.0 | 227739.0 | 234910.0 | 237204.0 | 241216.0 | 245608.0 |
| expenditure | 93443.0 | 93469.0 | 96278.0 | 96923.0 | 99919.0 | 101585.0 | 102880.0 | 104494.0 | 104213.0 | 102654.0 | 103878.0 | 103867.0 |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 178649.0 | 206776.1 | 210072.0 | 240464.1 | 258156.3 | 245788.7 | 274085.0 | 266382.0 | 269977.4 | 266902.1 | 281801.8 | 305125.5 |
| formation | 171872.5 | 192393.8 | 203521.8 | 224552.9 | 242845.9 | 242683.5 | 261097.0 | 257505.0 | 257646.4 | 258542.4 | 270107.0 | 294610.9 |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 5428.5 | 12820.3 | 4737.2 | 14170.2 | 13249.4 | 924.2 | 11205.0 | 7074.0 | 10406.9 | 6526.7 | 9747.8 | 8607.7 |
| of valuables | 1348.0 | 1562.0 | 1813.0 | 1741.0 | 2061.0 | 2181.0 | 1783.0 | 1803.0 | 1924.0 | 1833.0 | 1947.0 | 1907.0 |
| Exports of goods and services | 408316.7 | 421499.9 | 439222.0 | 460746.7 | 479490.4 | 535044.3 | 602911.0 | 621786.0 | 647574.4 | 639725.2 | 657244.5 | 709405.9 |
| Exports of goods | 292996.8 | 303706.0 | 310647.9 | 331590.6 | 343395.3 | 370725.1 | 405549.0 | 415505.0 | 433671.4 | 425751.3 | 443986.4 | 474420.2 |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 114528.5 | 116878.7 | 128261.4 | 128227.7 | 135231.1 | 163811.0 | 197362.0 | 206281.0 | 213910.3 | 214032.6 | 213220.3 | 234924.7 |
| services | 340412.1 | 365616.2 | 377805.0 | 413568.1 | 448822.1 | 464540.2 | 524813.0 | 534716.0 | 574854.8 | 565108.3 | 601459.5 | 666612.7 |
| Imports of goods | 233263.0 | 246250.2 | 254147.3 | 283039.0 | 306674.7 | 315543.2 | 352232.0 | 357839.0 | 379050.1 | 366740.3 | 396268.5 | 435769.7 |
| Imports of services | 106587.9 | 119737.6 | 124122.7 | 130016.3 | 141659.6 | 148710.3 | 172582.0 | 176877.0 | 195591.8 | 198109.9 | 204672.6 | 230363.1 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 2.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| PRODUCT | 1090622.0 | 1124052.0 | 1155914.0 | 1192886.0 | 1218657.0 | 1249860.0 | 1293964.0 | 1303085.0 | 1309155.0 | 1318233.0 | 1342886.0 | 1383889.0 |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| 10110, 11000 | om oalondal | your | | | | | | | | | a in million |
|--------------|---|---|---|--|--|--|---|---|--|-------------|---|
| 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 976945.0 | 1019545.0 | 1069488.0 | 1125641.0 | 1163615.0 | 1213473.0 | 1293964.0 | 1335611.0 | 1372737.0 | 1409162.0 | 1467310.0 | 1551510.0 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| -14398.0 | -10907.0 | -13657.0 | -15934.0 | -13145.0 | -10231.0 | -27358.0 | -18835.0 | -16217.0 | -9178.0 | -4693.0 | 2714.0 |
| 125182.0 | 123807.0 | 127314.0 | 88332.0 | 80736.0 | 71591.0 | 104174.0 | 98312.0 | 82940.0 | 80741.0 | 85803.0 | 160748.0 |
| 139580.0 | 134714.0 | 140971.0 | 104266.0 | 93881.0 | 81822.0 | 131532.0 | 117147.0 | 99157.0 | 89919.0 | 90496.0 | 158034.0 |
| 962547.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | -31686.0 |
| 10531.0 | 12021.0 | 11847.0 | 14896.0 | 18611.0 | 18263.0 | 16520.0 | 21865.0 | 18979.0 | | | 11177.0 |
| 31310.0 | 33495.0 | 34623.0 | 33436.0 | 40024.0 | 46082.0 | 49051.0 | 49889.0 | 48775.0 | 51339.0 | 53321.0 | 42863.0 |
| 941768.0 | 987164.0 | 1033055.0 | 1091168.0 | 1129058.0 | 1175423.0 | 1234075.0 | 1288752.0 | 1326725.0 | 1369303.0 | 1428644.0 | 1522537.0 |
| 753484.0 | 778981.0 | 813401.0 | 850055.0 | 888401.0 | 911503.0 | 941781.0 | 974946.0 | 1012468.0 | 1046742.0 | 1098904.0 | |
| 188285.0 | 208184.0 | 219655.0 | 241113.0 | 240658.0 | 263921.0 | 292293.0 | 313807.0 | 314257.0 | 322561.0 | 329741.0 | 368729.0 |
| -82.0 | -369.0 | 139.0 | -156.0 | -998.0 | 7494.0 | 326.0 | 451.0 | 764.0 | 159.0 | 846.0 | 3319.0 |
| 1014.0 | 1460.0 | 448.0 | 451.0 | 1295.0 | 1097.0 | 2294.0 | 1634.0 | 1564.0 | 1791.0 | | |
| 172195.0 | 198880.0 | 203595.0 | 234250.0 | 250610.0 | 240705.0 | 274085.0 | 271986.0 | 280141.0 | 276779.0 | 296412.0 | 324450.0 |
| 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -818.0 | -568.0 | -558.0 | 82.0 | 344.0 | -378.0 | 208.0 | 660.0 | 1198.0 |
| 16007.0 | 8935.0 | 16199.0 | 7525.0 | -10382.0 | 31269.0 | 18452.0 | 41928.0 | 35258.0 | 45733.0 | 33515.0 | 46400.0 |
| et values: | Gross Natio | onal Income | / Gross Na | tional Dispo | sable Inco | me / Saving | Gross less | Consumpt | on of fixed | capital | |
| 152018.0 | 158040.0 | 167062.0 | 176926.0 | 184462.0 | 195062.0 | 204427.0 | 214375.0 | 222999.0 | 227945.0 | 237400.0 | 246318.0 |
| | 850598.0 | 888770.0 | 932782.0 | | | | | | | | |
| 789751.0 | 829125.0 | 865994.0 | 914242.0 | 944597.0 | 980362.0 | 1029647.0 | 1074378.0 | 1103726.0 | 1141358.0 | 1191245.0 | 1276219.0 |
| | 1994 200 976945.0 -14398.0 125182.0 139580.0 962547.0 -20779.0 10531.0 31310.0 941768.0 753484.0 188285.0 -82.0 932.0 1014.0 172195.0 0.0 16007.0 et values: | 1994 1995 200 976945.0 1019545.0 -14398.0 -10907.0 125182.0 123807.0 139580.0 134714.0 962547.0 1008638.0 -20779.0 -21474.0 10531.0 12021.0 31310.0 33495.0 941768.0 987164.0 753484.0 778981.0 188285.0 208184.0 -82.0 -369.0 932.0 1091.0 1014.0 1460.0 172195.0 198880.0 0.0 0.0 16007.0 8935.0 et values: Gross Nation 152018.0 158040.0 810529.0 850598.0 | 1994 1995 1996 200 976945.0 1019545.0 1069488.0 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 200 976945.0 1019545.0 1069488.0 1125641.0 -14398.0 -10907.0 -13657.0 -15934.0 125182.0 123807.0 127314.0 88332.0 139580.0 134714.0 140971.0 104266.0 962547.0 1008638.0 1055831.0 1109708.0 -20779.0 -21474.0 -22776.0 -18540.0 10531.0 12021.0 11847.0 14896.0 31310.0 33495.0 34623.0 33436.0 941768.0 987164.0 1033055.0 1091168.0 753484.0 778981.0 813401.0 850055.0 188285.0 208184.0 219655.0 241113.0 -82.0 -369.0 139.0 -156.0 932.0 1091.0 587.0 295.0 1014.0 1460.0 448.0 451.0 172195.0 198880.0 203595.0 234250.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -818.0 et values: Gross National Income / Gross National I | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 200 976945.0 1019545.0 1069488.0 1125641.0 1163615.0 < | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 200 976945.0 1019545.0 1069488.0 1125641.0 1163615.0 1213473.0 < | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 200 976945.0 1019545.0 1069488.0 1125641.0 1163615.0 1213473.0 1293964.0 -14398.0 -10907.0 -13657.0 -15934.0 -13145.0 -10231.0 -27358.0 125182.0 123807.0 127314.0 88332.0 80736.0 71591.0 104174.0 139580.0 134714.0 140971.0 104266.0 93881.0 81822.0 131532.0 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 | 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 200 976945.0 1019545.0 1069488.0 1125641.0 1163615.0 1213473.0 1293964.0 1335611.0 1372737.0 14398.0 10907.0 -13657.0 -15934.0 -13145.0 -10231.0 -27358.0 -18835.0 -16217.0 125182.0 123807.0 127314.0 88332.0 80736.0 71591.0 104174.0 98312.0 82940.0 133580.0 134714.0 140971.0 104266.0 93881.0 81822.0 131532.0 117147.0 99157.0 109638.0 1055831.0 1109708.0 1150471.0 1203242.0 126606.0 1316776.0 1356521.0 10531.0 12021.0 11847.0 14896.0 18611.0 18263.0 16520.0 21865.0 18979.0 131310 33495.0 34623.0 33436.0 40024.0 46082.0 49051.0 49889.0 48775.0 188285.0 208184.0 133055.0 1091168.0 1129058.0 1175423.0 1234075.0 1288752.0 1326725.0 175484.0 778981.0 813401.0 850055.0 888401.0 911503.0 941781.0 974946.0 1012468.0 188285.0 208184.0 219655.0 241113.0 240658.0 135921.0 292293.0 313807.0 314257.0 1201.0 1460.0 4488.0 4451.0 12955.0 1175423.0 12360.0 22924.0 1634.0 764.0 932.0 1091.0 587.0 295.0 297.0 8591.0 2620.0 2085.0 2328.0 1014.0 1460.0 4488.0 4451.0 1295.0 1097.0 2294.0 1634.0 1564.0 172195.0 198880.0 203595.0 234250.0 250610.0 240705.0 274085.0 271986.0 28111.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4488.0 451.0 1295.0 1097.0 2294.0 1634.0 1564.0 172195.0 198880.0 203595.0 234250.0 250610.0 240705.0 274085.0 271986.0 28111.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 818.0 7525.0 130820 816462.0 1999.0 7525.0 130820 81440.0 3528.0 81440.0 3528.0 81440.0 167062.0 176926.0 184462.0 199062.0 240427.0 214375.0 222999.0 814000.0 150000.0 167062.0 176926.0 184462.0 199062.0 240427.0 214375.0 222999.0 8140000.0 150000000000000000000000000000000 | 1994 1995 | 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 |

^a Discrepency between item and Sum of Current taxes on income and wealth, etc., Social contributions, Social benefits other than social transfers in kind, Other current transfers in Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, West | ern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|-------------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 26821.0 | 30590.0 | 31185.0 | 30686.0 | 26279.0 | 24359.0 | 28997.0 | 32423.0 | 25903.0 | 24277.0 | 24099.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 24649.0 | 28425.0 | 29062.0 | 28281.0 | 23693.0 | 21995.0 | 26820.0 | 30013.0 | 23292.0 | 22841.0 | 23013.0 | |
| Fishing | 2172.0 | 2165.0 | 2123.0 | 2405.0 | 2586.0 | 2364.0 | 2177.0 | 2410.0 | 2611.0 | 1436.0 | 1086.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 7403.0 | 7557.0 | 11349.0 | 13349.0 | 10685.0 | 16390.0 | 33548.0 | 30167.0 | 30679.0 | 29178.0 | 36729.0 | |
| Manufacturing | 142694.0 | 150841.0 | 151591.0 | 163703.0 | 166812.0 | 170526.0 | 179848.0 | 182152.0 | 185537.0 | 181005.0 | 170827.0 | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 20235.0 | 21384.0 | 24212.0 | 24204.0 | 23932.0 | 23577.0 | 23395.0 | 23960.0 | 23996.0 | 27221.0 | 25261.0 | |
| Construction | 38040.0 | 41186.0 | 46154.0 | 45842.0 | 52092.0 | 57957.0 | 61038.0 | 59555.0 | 60412.0 | 62517.0 | 69507.0 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 122396.0 | 129541.0 | 134962.0 | 139980.0 | 143316.0 | 148894.0 | 151719.0 | 153010.0 | 160913.0 | 164321.0 | 168118.0 | |
| and household goods | 109965.0 | 116048.0 | 121362.0 | 124895.0 | 127720.0 | 131588.0 | 135534.0 | 136421.0 | 143452.0 | 147110.0 | 150379.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 12431.0 | 13493.0 | 13600.0 | 15085.0 | 15596.0 | 17306.0 | 16185.0 | 16589.0 | 17461.0 | 17211.0 | 17739.0 | *** |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | 64640.0 | 66824.0 | 71740.0 | 77226.0 | 76249.0 | 81187.0 | 90673.0 | 93521.0 | 94798.0 | 102436.0 | 110539.0 | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 193480.0 | 195989.0 | 199512.0 | 210388.0 | 217136.0 | 225188.0 | 248177.0 | 263935.0 | 272361.0 | 285410.0 | 301311.0 | |
| Financial intermediation | 45057.0 | 45661.0 | 45888.0 | 47868.0 | 50429.0 | 47508.0 | 52412.0 | 54423.0 | 58544.0 | 64509.0 | 67254.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 148423.0 | 150328.0 | 153624.0 | 162520.0 | 166707.0 | 177680.0 | 195765.0 | 209512.0 | 213817.0 | 220901.0 | 234057.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 58794.0 | 60316.0 | 62129.0 | 66370.0 | 68914.0 | 70759.0 | 70436.0 | 72937.0 | 76208.0 | 77703.0 | 79568.0 | |
| and personal services | 169948.0 | 175692.0 | 184358.0 | 190873.0 | 202153.0 | 212312.0 | 221829.0 | 233495.0 | 243053.0 | 254637.0 | 267353.0 | |
| Education | 47822.0 | 48771.0 | 51557.0 | 52716.0 | 55862.0 | 58488.0 | 61421.0 | 63979.0 | 66934.0 | 70632.0 | 73392.0 | |
| Health and social work | 85082.0 | 88645.0 | 93628.0 | 98017.0 | 104195.0 | 109027.0 | 114081.0 | 120876.0 | 126163.0 | 131298.0 | 137775.0 | *** |
| Other community, social and personal services | 37044.0 | 38276.0 | 39173.0 | 40140.0 | 42096.0 | 44797.0 | 46327.0 | 48640.0 | 49956.0 | 52707.0 | 56186.0 | |
| Private households with employed persons | 1218.0 | 1253.0 | 1290.0 | 1318.0 | 1266.0 | 1203.0 | 1237.0 | 1248.0 | 1775.0 | 1846.0 | 1929.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 845669.0 | 881172.0 | 918483.0 | 963940.0 | 988835.0 | 1032353.0 | 1110898.0 | 1146403.0 | 1175635.0 | 1210554.0 | 1255240.0 | 1317278.0 |
| (FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 131276.0 | 138373.0 | 151006.0 | 161701.0 | 174781.0 | 181119.0 | 183065.0 | 189208.0 | 197102.0 | 198608.0 | 212070.0 | 234232.0 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| PRODUCT | 976945.0 | 1019545.0 | 1069488.0 | 1125641.0 | 1163615.0 | 1213473.0 | 1293964.0 | 1335611.0 | 1372737.0 | 1409162.0 | 1467310.0 | 1551510.0 |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Part | Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, West | ern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data | a in million |
|--|---|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|--------------|
| Part | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry islaing and quarrying | Series Base year | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Hishing 2468.2 26001 0 26518 2715.7 27738.1 26732.6 26897.0 30107.0 26868.4 23959.9 29158.8 | | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Pishing 2660.2 2226.6 1950.0 2341.3 2205.9 2214.5 2177.0 2375.0 2023.2 1529.6 1623.3 | Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 24862.8 | 26001.0 | 26519.8 | 27115.7 | 27738.1 | 26732.6 | 28997.0 | 30107.0 | 28986.4 | 29359.9 | 29158.8 | |
| Mining and quarrying 17287.3 18050.9 21915.7 24804.6 23765.9 29172.9 33548.0 32218.0 34413.8 32798.5 35577.2 | Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 22202.6 | 23774.4 | 24569.8 | 24774.4 | 25532.2 | 24518.1 | 26820.0 | 27732.0 | 26963.2 | 27830.3 | 27535.4 | |
| Manufacturing 157812.4 165460.1 157853.0 170771.4 172151.6 173597.4 179848.0 179949.0 174732.9 168345.8 164004.3 | Fishing | 2660.2 | 2226.6 | 1950.0 | 2341.3 | 2205.9 | 2214.5 | 2177.0 | 2375.0 | 2023.2 | 1529.6 | 1623.3 | |
| Security | Mining and quarrying | 17287.3 | 18050.9 | 21915.7 | 24804.6 | 23765.9 | 29172.9 | 33548.0 | 32218.0 | 34413.8 | 32798.5 | 35577.2 | |
| Supply 18805.4 22126.0 24112.7 23739.2 23521.5 23747.5 23395.0 24095.0 22461.8 24541.8 22882.0 | | 157812.4 | 165460.1 | 157853.0 | 170771.4 | 172151.6 | 173597.4 | 179848.0 | 179949.0 | 174732.9 | 168345.8 | 164004.3 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods. holts and restaurants and restaurants and household goods. holts and restaurants and household goods. holts and restaurants and household goods. holts and restaurants and household goods and personal and household goods and personal and household goods and personal and household goods. Hotels and restaurants and restaurants and restaurants and household goods and personal goods. The personal and household goods and personal goods and personal goods. The personal goods and personal goods and personal goods and personal goods. The personal goods and personal goods and personal goods. The personal goods and personal goods and personal goods and personal goods. The personal goods and personal goods and personal goods. The personal goods and personal goods and personal goods and personal goods. The personal good goods and personal goods and goo | | 19805.4 | 22126.0 | 24112.7 | 23739.2 | 23521.5 | 23747.5 | 23395.0 | 24095.0 | 22461.8 | 24541.8 | 22882.0 | |
| and personal and household goods. holes and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business activities 214160.6 212102.1 213757.0 223010.2 227723.4 233231.3 248177.0 256168.0 266534.4 270594.7 270594.7 270594.7 270594.7 270594.7 270595.7 270596.1 270596.1 270596.2 270596.1 270596.2 270596.2 270596.3 270 | Wholesale, retail trade, repair | 48354.5 | 50838.3 | 53460.1 | 52052.8 | 56713.9 | 60457.0 | 61038.0 | 56907.0 | 56298.3 | 57250.7 | 60998.9 | |
| And household goods 100675.9 107252.1 117359.2 116432.8 120976.6 126139.8 135534.0 133967.0 133912.8 133951.1 134410.9 | and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, | 118062.7 | 125141.0 | 134049.6 | 134178.6 | 138581.2 | 143974.7 | 151719.0 | 149847.0 | 149103.3 | 148838.7 | 149251.0 | |
| Transport, storage and communications 6476.6 6854.7 73660.2 76155.3 73642.6 82310.8 90673.0 9458.0 9640.0 101042.2 106126.0 Page 1757.0 Pa | | 100675.9 | 107252.1 | 117359.2 | 116432.8 | 120976.6 | 126139.8 | 135534.0 | 133967.0 | 133212.8 | 133951.1 | 134410.9 | |
| Communications 64760.6 68547.7 73660.2 76155.3 73642.6 82310.8 90673.0 94538.0 96400.0 101042.2 106126.0 | | 17386.8 | 17888.9 | 16690.4 | 17745.8 | 17604.7 | 17834.9 | 16185.0 | 15880.0 | 15890.5 | 14887.6 | 14840.1 | |
| 21416.6 212102.1 213757.0 223010.2 227723.4 233231.3 248177.0 256168.0 260649.9 26593.5 272757.6 Enional intermediation and business activities Public administration and bu | communications | 64760.6 | 68547.7 | 73660.2 | 76155.3 | 73642.6 | 82310.8 | 90673.0 | 94538.0 | 96400.0 | 101042.2 | 106126.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities 170599.4 170324.7 169672.1 175271.7 177126.7 183027.8 195765.0 203692.0 199840.1 201201.8 207747.0 Public administration and defence; compulsory social security 66534.4 68435.6 68967.8 71233.4 72014.8 71965.6 70436.0 70301.0 71435.5 70635.9 70097.7 Feducation; health and social work; other community, social and personal services 198225.4 201752.7 206980.1 208681.6 214302.0 216679.3 221829.0 223735.0 226651.6 229957.7 233037.3 220825.0 2 | estate, renting and business | 214160.6 | 212102.1 | 213757.0 | 223010.2 | 227723.4 | 233231.3 | 248177.0 | 256168.0 | 260649.9 | 265953.5 | 272757.6 | |
| Dusiness activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social security 66534.4 68435.6 68967.8 71233.4 72014.8 71965.6 70436.0 70301.0 71435.5 70635.9 70097.7 | Financial intermediation | 43561.2 | 41777.4 | 44084.9 | 47738.5 | 50596.7 | 50203.4 | 52412.0 | 52476.0 | 60809.8 | 64751.7 | 65010.6 | |
| Security | business activities | 170599.4 | 170324.7 | 169672.1 | 175271.7 | 177126.7 | 183027.8 | 195765.0 | 203692.0 | 199840.1 | 201201.8 | 207747.0 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services 198225.4 201752.7 206980.1 208681.6 214302.0 216679.3 221829.0 223735.0 226651.6 229957.7 233037.3 | defence; compulsory social security | 66534.4 | 68435.6 | 68967.8 | 71233.4 | 72014.8 | 71965.6 | 70436.0 | 70301.0 | 71435.5 | 70635.9 | 70097.7 | |
| Education 54346.9 54768.6 56730.4 56475.1 58239.6 59033.0 61421.0 61649.0 62667.5 64016.7 64575.9 Health and social work Other community, social and personal services Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products 54346.9 54768.6 56730.4 56475.1 58239.6 59033.0 61421.0 61649.0 62667.5 64016.7 64575.9 109701.6 105756.5 109201.6 110726.5 114081.0 116367.0 118092.2 119292.1 121471.8 109701.6 105756.5 109201.6 110726.5 114081.0 116367.0 118092.2 119292.1 121471.8 46278.5 46297.2 46539.1 46450.0 46860.8 46919.8 46327.0 45719.0 45892.0 46648.9 46989.7 1371.9 1395.6 1411.2 1414.5 1327.5 1224.8 1237.0 1219.0 1629.2 1590.7 1558.8 Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products 157843.0 161417.0 170091.0 177345.0 184270.0 185651.0 183065.0 184000.0 186434.0 188538.0 198634.0 208910 Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | work; other community, social | 198225 4 | 201752 7 | 206980 1 | 208681 6 | 21/1302.0 | 216679.3 | 221829 N | 223735.0 | 226651 6 | 220057 7 | 233037 3 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social and personal services 46278.5 46297.2 46539.1 46450.0 46860.8 46919.8 46327.0 45719.0 45892.0 46648.9 46989.7 | • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services 46278.5 46297.2 46539.1 46450.0 46860.8 46919.8 46327.0 45719.0 45892.0 46648.9 46989.7 Private households with employed persons 1371.9 1395.6 1411.2 1414.5 1327.5 1224.8 1237.0 1219.0 1629.2 1590.7 1558.8 Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices 932424.0 962165.0 985602.0 1015398.0 1034364.0 1064159.0 1110898.0 1119085.0 1122715.0 1129681.0 1144349.0 1175191 Equals: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons 1371.9 1395.6 1411.2 1414.5 1327.5 1224.8 1237.0 1219.0 1629.2 1590.7 1558.8 Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices 932424.0 962165.0 985602.0 1015398.0 1034364.0 1064159.0 1110898.0 1119085.0 1122715.0 1129681.0 1144349.0 1175191 (FISIM) | | 46278.5 | 46297.2 | 46539.1 | 46450.0 | 46860.8 | 46919.8 | 46327.0 | 45719.0 | 45892.0 | 46648.9 | 46989.7 | ••• |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products 157843.0 161417.0 170091.0 177345.0 184270.0 185651.0 183065.0 184000.0 186434.0 188538.0 198634.0 208910 Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | 1175191.0 |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products 157843.0 161417.0 170091.0 177345.0 184270.0 185651.0 183065.0 184000.0 186434.0 188538.0 198634.0 208910 Plus: Statistical discrepancy | services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0. | Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | | 208910.0 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millior |
|---|---------------------------|---------------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|--------------|-----------|---------------------------|----------------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 1588734.0 | 1669462.0 | 1743515.0 | 1836003.0 | 1894637.0 | 1987402.0 | 2169795.0 | 2278006.0 | 2325440.0 | 2361754.0 | 2458157.0 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 743065.0 | 788290.0 | 825033.0 | 872063.0 | 905802.0 | 955048.0 | 1058897.0 | 1131603.0 | 1149805.0 | 1151199.0 | 1202916.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 845669.0 | 881172.0 | 918482.0 | 963940.0 | 988835.0 | 1032354.0 | 1110898.0 | 1146403.0 | 1175635.0 | 1210555.0 | 1255241.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 506436.0 | 532322.0 | 561132.0 | 588424.0 | 622905.0 | 653299.0 | 681555.0 | 718363.0 | 743625.0 | 763294.0 | 781309.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | -2180.0 | -3065.0 | -5020.0 | -2599.0 | 23.0 | -526.0 | -530.0 | 1966.0 | 658.0 | 3121.0 | 3086.0 | |
| GROSS | a 341413.0 | 351915.0 | 362370.0 | 378115.0 | 365907.0 | 379581.0 | 429873.0 | 426074.0 | 431352.0 | 444140.0 | 470846.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 152017.0 ^b | 158040.0 ^b | 167062.0 | 176926.0 | | | 204427.0 | 214375.0 | 222999.0 | 227945.0 ^t | 237400.0 b | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 189396.0 | 193875.0 | 195308.0 | 201190.0 | 181446.0 | 184520.0 | 225446.0 | 211699.0 | 208353.0 | 216194.0 ^t | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 172195.0 | 198882.0 | 203596.0 | 234250.0 | 250608.0 | 240706.0 | 274084.0 | 271981.0 | 271696.0 | 273535.0 | 288219.0 d | |
| formation | 168042.0 | 187381.0 | 198703.0 | 220588.0 | 237867.0 | 240147.0 | 261096.0 | 264032.0 | 266704.0 | 270695.0 | 282619.0 d | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 2673.0 | 9943.0 | 3158.0 | 11945.0 | 10711.0 | -1589.0 | 11204.0 | 6136.0 | 3186.0 | 1089.0 | 3710.0 d | |
| of valuables | 1480.0 | 1558.0 | 1735.0 | 1717.0 | 2030.0 | 2147.0 | 1783.0 | 1814.0 | 1806.0 | 1750.0 | 1890.0 d | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 2604.0 | 2629.0 | 2655.0 | 2687.0 | 2727.0 | 2753.0 | 2764.0 | 2785.0 | 2783.0 | 2750.0 | 2751.0 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish k | rone, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|-------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 62721.0 | 65993.0 | 67231.0 | 68984.0 | 63657.0 | 62297.0 | 68893.0 | 72294.0 | 67897.0 | 65115.0 | 69174.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 35900.0 | 35403.0 | 36047.0 | 38297.0 | 37378.0 | 37939.0 | 39896.0 | 39871.0 | 41995.0 | 40837.0 | 45075.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 26821.0 | 30590.0 | 31185.0 | 30686.0 | 26279.0 | 24359.0 | 28997.0 | 32423.0 | 25903.0 | 24277.0 | 24099.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 6619.0 | 6847.0 | 7051.0 | 7525.0 | 7687.0 | 7527.0 | 7844.0 | 7971.0 | 8205.0 | 8171.0 | 8328.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | -997.0 | -1118.0 | -1171.0 | -994.0 | -636.0 | -816.0 | -577.0 | -784.0 | -910.0 | -653.0 | -693.0 | |
| GROSS GROSS | 21199.0 | 24861.0 | 25305.0 | 24155.0 | 19228.0 | 17648.0 | 21730.0 | 25236.0 | 18608.0 | 16759.0 | 16464.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | *** | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | |
| capital | 10366.0 | 10601.0 | 10662.0 | 10993.0 | 11197.0 | 11175.0 | 11406.0 | 11750.0 | 12016.0 | 11651.0 | 11927.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 10832.0 | 14259.0 | 14642.0 | 13163.0 | 8031.0 | 6472.0 | 10325.0 | 13485.0 | 6593.0 | 5109.0 | 4535.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^b Discrepancy between total economy and components as displayed in sub-item tables.

c Includes Net mixed income.
d Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 7312.0 | 8607.0 | 9238.0 | 9975.0 | 10301.0 | 10032.0 | 11144.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | *** | | ••• | | | | | | |
| persons) | 116.0 | 113.0 | 110.0 | 106.0 | 103.0 | 97.0 | 95.0 | 93.0 | 92.0 | 89.0 | 86.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish k | rone, Weste | rn calendar | | Data | in millions | | | | | | | |
|--|-------------|-------------|---------|---------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 58483.0 | 61856.0 | 63067.0 | 64600.0 | 59084.0 | 57837.0 | 64300.0 | 67626.0 | 62925.0 | 61391.0 | 65526.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 33834.0 | 33431.0 | 34006.0 | 36318.0 | 35391.0 | 35843.0 | 37480.0 | 37613.0 | 39633.0 | 38550.0 | 42513.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 24649.0 | 28425.0 | 29062.0 | 28281.0 | 23693.0 | 21995.0 | 26820.0 | 30013.0 | 23292.0 | 22841.0 | 23013.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 5726.0 | 5931.0 | 6120.0 | 6481.0 | 6615.0 | 6542.0 | 6882.0 | 6939.0 | 7186.0 | 7250.0 | 7451.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | -940.0 | -1051.0 | -1117.0 | -935.0 | -587.0 | -771.0 | -536.0 | -760.0 | -889.0 | -636.0 | -675.0 | |
| GROSS | 19863.0 | 23545.0 | 24059.0 | 22735.0 | 17665.0 | 16224.0 | 20474.0 | 23834.0 | 16995.0 | 16227.0 | 16237.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 9082.0 | 9271.0 | 9402.0 | 9693.0 | 9947.0 | 9980.0 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 10781.0 | 14274.0 | 14656.0 | 13042.0 | 7718.0 | 6244.0 | 10250.0 | 13237.0 | 6107.0 | 5653.0 | 5424.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 6567.0 | 7672.0 | 8353.0 | 9166.0 | 9629.0 | 9373.0 | 10320.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 110.0 | 107.0 | 104.0 | 100.0 | 97.0 | 92.0 | 90.0 | 87.0 | 87.0 | 84.0 | 82.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 4238.0 | 4137.0 | 4164.0 | 4384.0 | 4573.0 | 4460.0 | 4593.0 | 4668.0 | 4972.0 | 3724.0 | 3648.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 2066.0 | 1972.0 | 2041.0 | 1979.0 | 1987.0 | 2096.0 | 2416.0 | 2258.0 | 2362.0 | 2287.0 | 2562.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2172.0 | 2165.0 | 2123.0 | 2405.0 | 2586.0 | 2364.0 | 2177.0 | 2410.0 | 2611.0 | 1436.0 | 1086.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 893.0 | 916.0 | 931.0 | 1044.0 | 1072.0 | 985.0 | 962.0 | 1032.0 | 1019.0 | 921.0 | 877.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies | -57.0 | -67.0 | -54.0 | -59.0 | -49.0 | -45.0 | -41.0 | -24.0 | -21.0 | -17.0 | -18.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 1336.0 | 1316.0 | 1246.0 | 1420.0 | 1563.0 | 1424.0 | 1256.0 | 1402.0 | 1613.0 | 532.0 | 227.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 1284.0 | 1330.0 | 1260.0 | 1300.0 | 1250.0 | 1195.0 | 1181.0 | 1153.0 | 1127.0 | 1077.0 | 1115.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 51.0 | -15.0 | -14.0 | 121.0 | 313.0 | 228.0 | 75.0 | 248.0 | 486.0 | -544.0 | -889.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | | | ••• | ••• | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 745.0 | 935.0 | 885.0 | 809.0 | 672.0 | 659.0 | 824.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 6.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 6.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 6.0 | 5.0 | 5.0 | 4.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish k | rone, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 11083.0 | 10973.0 | 14666.0 | 17202.0 | 13836.0 | 20521.0 | 38711.0 | 35836.0 | 36171.0 | 35326.0 | 42633.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 3680.0 | 3416.0 | 3316.0 | 3853.0 | 3151.0 | 4130.0 | 5163.0 | 5669.0 | 5493.0 | 6148.0 | 5904.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 7403.0 | 7557.0 | 11349.0 | 13349.0 | 10685.0 | 16390.0 | 33548.0 | 30167.0 | 30679.0 | 29178.0 | 36729.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 997.0 | 988.0 | 1013.0 | 1055.0 | 968.0 | 1078.0 | 1152.0 | 1198.0 | 1146.0 | 1249.0 | 1234.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | -34.0 | -21.0 | -33.0 | -35.0 | -29.0 | -15.0 | -26.0 | -40.0 | -30.0 | -26.0 | -27.0 | |
| GROSS | 6440.0 | 6590.0 | 10369.0 | 12329.0 | 9746.0 | 15327.0 | 32422.0 | 29009.0 | 29563.0 | 27955.0 | 35522.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 2727.0 | 2907.0 | 3204.0 | 3418.0 | 3505.0 | 3634.0 | 3796.0 | 3917.0 | 4090.0 | 4230.0 | 4568.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 3713.0 | 3684.0 | 7165.0 | 8911.0 | 6241.0 | 11694.0 | 28626.0 | 25091.0 | 25472.0 | 23725.0 | 30954.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| formation | 3763.0 | 4647.0 | 4885.0 | 4813.0 | 4560.0 | 4542.0 | 4069.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 3.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 4.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|----------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | 405176.0 | 430421.0 | 439342.0 | 452413.0 | 459179.0 | 469036.0 | 515358.0 | 533359.0 | 529970.0 | 517037.0 | 520144.0 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 262482.0 | 279581.0 | 287751.0 | 288710.0 | 292368.0 | 298510.0 | 335510.0 | 351208.0 | 344433.0 | 336032.0 | 349317.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 142694.0 | 150841.0 | 151591.0 | 163703.0 | 166812.0 | 170526.0 | 179848.0 | 182152.0 | 185537.0 | 181005.0 | 170827.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 98339.0 | 105127.0 | 108063.0 | 112395.0 | 116675.0 | 119134.0 | 121301.0 | 126904.0 | 127525.0 | 127835.0 | 127116.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | -1960.0 | -1462.0 | -2561.0 | -2188.0 | -1431.0 | -1455.0 | -1357.0 | -1011.0 | -267.0 | -94.0 | -108.0 | |
| GROSS | 46315.0 | 47176.0 | 46089.0 | 53496.0 | 51568.0 | 52847.0 | 59904.0 | 56259.0 | 58279.0 | 53264.0 | 43819.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | 20081.0 | 21636.0 | 23111.0 | 24253.0 | 25391.0 | 26573.0 | 27546.0 | 28769.0 | 28691.0 | 29487.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 27221.0 | 27094.0 | 24452.0 | 30385.0 | 27314.0 | 27456.0 | 33332.0 | 28712.0 | 29509.0 | 24573.0 | 14332.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 22062.0 | 24465.0 | 27280.0 | 29386.0 | 30210.0 | 30745.0 | 32603.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 466.0 | 479.0 | 474.0 | 469.0 | 466.0 | 456.0 | 449.0 | 448.0 | 436.0 | 418.0 | 407.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish I | krone, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 31572.0 | 33369.0 | 38737.0 | 38563.0 | 38506.0 | 36448.0 | 39361.0 | 42780.0 | 43059.0 | 48813.0 | 47056.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 11337.0 | 11986.0 | 14525.0 | 14359.0 | 14573.0 | 12871.0 | 15966.0 | 18820.0 | 19063.0 | 21592.0 | 21795.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 20235.0 | 21384.0 | 24212.0 | 24204.0 | 23932.0 | 23577.0 | 23395.0 | 23960.0 | 23996.0 | 27221.0 | 25261.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 4376.0 | 4652.0 | 4775.0 | 4928.0 | 5023.0 | 4973.0 | 5109.0 | 4702.0 | 4776.0 | 5084.0 | 5139.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 2.0 | 19.0 | 2.0 | 31.0 | 43.0 | 46.0 | 63.0 | 80.0 | 80.0 | 90.0 | 93.0 | |
| GROSS | 15857.0 | 16713.0 | 19435.0 | 19245.0 | 18866.0 | 18558.0 | 18223.0 | 19178.0 | 19140.0 | 22047.0 | 20029.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 5705.0 | 6029.0 | 6336.0 | 6690.0 | 7030.0 | 7348.0 | 7702.0 | 8020.0 | 8294.0 | 8568.0 | 9134.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 10151.0 | 10683.0 | 13099.0 | 12555.0 | 11836.0 | 11210.0 | 10521.0 | 11157.0 | 10846.0 | 13479.0 | 10896.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 7710.0 | 8359.0 | 9130.0 | 9672.0 | 10075.0 | 7972.0 | 8049.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 17.0 | 18.0 | 17.0 | 17.0 | 17.0 | 16.0 | 16.0 | 14.0 | 14.0 | 14.0 | 14.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 104097.0 | 114046.0 | 126457.0 | 135953.0 | 142461.0 | 145387.0 | 153175.0 | 159532.0 | 160124.0 | 164183.0 | 173122.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 66057.0 | 72860.0 | 80302.0 | 90110.0 | 90370.0 | 87430.0 | 92137.0 | 99977.0 | 99712.0 | 101666.0 | 103615.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 38040.0 | 41186.0 | 46154.0 | 45842.0 | 52092.0 | 57957.0 | 61038.0 | 59555.0 | 60412.0 | 62517.0 | 69507.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 31448.0 | 34011.0 | 34926.0 | 37537.0 | 39702.0 | 42393.0 | 44952.0 | 46184.0 | 46000.0 | 46594.0 | 48003.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | -229.0 | -274.0 | -378.0 | -283.0 | -45.0 | 17.0 | -62.0 | 120.0 | 80.0 | 140.0 | 141.0 | |
| GROSS | 6821.0 | 7449.0 | 11606.0 | 8588.0 | 12435.0 | 15547.0 | 16148.0 | 13251.0 | 14332.0 | 15783.0 | 21363.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 3525.0 | 3939.0 | 4239.0 | 4473.0 | 4601.0 | 4962.0 | 5303.0 | 5299.0 | 5516.0 | 5387.0 | 5466.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 3297.0 | 3510.0 | 7368.0 | 4115.0 | 7834.0 | 10585.0 | 10844.0 | 7952.0 | 8815.0 | 10396.0 | 15896.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 4331.0 | 5835.0 | 5590.0 | 5480.0 | 4517.0 | 6299.0 | 5682.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 145.0 | 146.0 | 149.0 | 153.0 | 158.0 | 162.0 | 167.0 | 166.0 | 163.0 | 161.0 | 162.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, West | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 221220.0 | 235621.0 | 241842.0 | 254471.0 | 260126.0 | 280347.0 | 282511.0 | 290030.0 | 306811.0 | 312837.0 | 322168.0 | |
| prices | 98824.0 | 106081.0 | 106880.0 | 114491.0 | 116810.0 | 131453.0 | 130791.0 | 137020.0 | 145898.0 | 148516.0 | 154051.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 122396.0 | 129541.0 | 134962.0 | 139980.0 | 143316.0 | 148894.0 | 151719.0 | 153010.0 | 160913.0 | 164321.0 | 168118.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 76098.0 | 80653.0 | 87436.0 | 92930.0 | 99370.0 | 103815.0 | 106811.0 | 110248.0 | 112786.0 | 116140.0 | 119012.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies | -884.0 | -387.0 | -664.0 | -292.0 | 112.0 | -168.0 | -274.0 | 211.0 | 148.0 | 301.0 | 303.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 47182.0 | 49275.0 | 48190.0 | 47342.0 | 43834.0 | 45247.0 | 45182.0 | 42551.0 | 47979.0 | 47880.0 | 48803.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 14401.0 | 15203.0 | 16200.0 | 17217.0 | 17873.0 | 18965.0 | 19858.0 | 20399.0 | 20724.0 | 20158.0 | 20224.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 32781.0 | 34073.0 | 31989.0 | 30124.0 | 25962.0 | 26283.0 | 25324.0 | 22152.0 | 27254.0 | 27722.0 | 28579.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 17149.0 | 19098.0 | 17317.0 | 20910.0 | 21959.0 | 22195.0 | 26669.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 467.0 | 483.0 | 494.0 | 504.0 | 514.0 | 519.0 | 518.0 | 519.0 | 515.0 | 515.0 | 523.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, West | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|--|-------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 142473.0 | 148693.0 | 160681.0 | 178019.0 | 184238.0 | 198111.0 | 248856.0 | 266806.0 | 261362.0 | 266820.0 | 286406.0 | |
| orices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 77833.0 | 81869.0 | 88941.0 | 100793.0 | 107989.0 | 116924.0 | 158182.0 | 173285.0 | 166563.0 | 164383.0 | 175867.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 64640.0 | 66824.0 | 71740.0 | 77226.0 | 76249.0 | 81187.0 | 90673.0 | 93521.0 | 94798.0 | 102436.0 | 110539.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 37705.0 | 39016.0 | 41910.0 | 43832.0 | 45943.0 | 47890.0 | 49679.0 | 51815.0 | 53463.0 | 54263.0 | 55372.0 | |
| nports, less Subsidies | -1277.0 | -1287.0 | -1422.0 | -1144.0 | -957.0 | -1058.0 | -900.0 | -179.0 | -289.0 | -125.0 | -140.0 | |
| GROSS | 28212.0 | 29095.0 | 31252.0 | 34538.0 | 31263.0 | 34355.0 | 41894.0 | 41885.0 | 41624.0 | 48298.0 | 55307.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| apital | 18809.0 | 19426.0 | 21009.0 | 22080.0 | 22756.0 | 24284.0 | 26461.0 | 28371.0 | 29774.0 | 31950.0 | 34782.0 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, NET | 9403.0 | 9668.0 | 10242.0 | 12458.0 | 8507.0 | 10071.0 | 15433.0 | 13514.0 | 11850.0 | 16349.0 | 20526.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 22975.0 | 28074.0 | 33858.0 | 32997.0 | 38011.0 | 33878.0 | 41356.0 | | *** | | ••• | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables mployment (average, in 1000 | | ••• | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| ersons) | 172.0 | 173.0 | 177.0 | 178.0 | 181.0 | 183.0 | 185.0 | 185.0 | 182.0 | 180.0 | 180.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 289080.0 | 297457.0 | 304409.0 | 324707.0 | 345966.0 | 368690.0 | 401455.0 | 431980.0 | 455017.0 | 470128.0 | 492780.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 95599.0 | 101468.0 | 104895.0 | 114319.0 | 128829.0 | 143502.0 | 153279.0 | 168045.0 | 182656.0 | 184717.0 | 191469.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 193480.0 | 195989.0 | 199512.0 | 210388.0 | 217136.0 | 225188.0 | 248177.0 | 263935.0 | 272361.0 | 285410.0 | 301311.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 64723.0 | 67693.0 | 71748.0 | 75427.0 | 81955.0 | 89796.0 | 98437.0 | 109384.0 | 117601.0 | 121729.0 | 124871.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 3161.0 | 2600.0 | 2054.0 | 3013.0 | 3569.0 | 4886.0 | 5394.0 | 6459.0 | 5440.0 | 6435.0 | 6608.0 | |
| GROSS | 125596.0 | 125696.0 | 125710.0 | 131948.0 | 131612.0 | 130506.0 | 144346.0 | 148092.0 | 149320.0 | 157246.0 | 169832.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 49320.0 | 51610.0 | 54225.0 | 57422.0 | 60393.0 | 65396.0 | 68436.0 | 73256.0 | 76509.0 | 78123.0 | 80738.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 76278.0 | 74086.0 | 71486.0 | 74525.0 | 71220.0 | 65110.0 | 75909.0 | 74835.0 | 72812.0 | 79124.0 | 89094.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | *** | *** | | | | | | *** | | *** | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 54291.0 | 59600.0 | 60823.0 | 74344.0 | 83608.0 | 92141.0 | 98354.0 | | | | *** | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 283.0 | 291.0 | 299.0 | 308.0 | 321.0 | 340.0 | 359.0 | 377.0 | 384.0 | 385.0 | 391.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish k | krone, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 86963.0 | 89780.0 | 92874.0 | 97873.0 | 101771.0 | 105897.0 | 106693.0 | 111432.0 | 115009.0 | 117824.0 | 122347.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 28169.0 | 29464.0 | 30745.0 | 31503.0 | 32857.0 | 35138.0 | 36257.0 | 38495.0 | 38801.0 | 40121.0 | 42779.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 58794.0 | 60316.0 | 62129.0 | 66370.0 | 68914.0 | 70759.0 | 70436.0 | 72937.0 | 76208.0 | 77703.0 | 79568.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 48569.0 | 50518.0 | 52063.0 | 54881.0 | 57156.0 | 59567.0 | 59719.0 | 64668.0 | 65101.0 | 67335.0 | 69176.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS. | 296.0 | 7.0 | 42.0 | 38.0 | 82.0 | -415.0 | -604.0 | -547.0 | -648.0 | -527.0 | -553.0 | |
| GROSS | 9929.0 | 9791.0 | 10024.0 | 11451.0 | 11676.0 | 11607.0 | 11321.0 | 8816.0 | 11755.0 | 10895.0 | 10945.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 9721.0 | 9209.0 | 9448.0 | 10427.0 | 10915.0 | 10784.0 | 11039.0 | 11347.0 | 11643.0 | 789.0 | 911.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 208.0 | 582.0 | 576.0 | 1024.0 | 760.0 | 824.0 | 282.0 | -2531.0 | 111.0 | 10105.0 | 10034.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 7081.0 | 7420.0 | 8190.0 | 8244.0 | 8016.0 | 8360.0 | 8738.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | ••• | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 185.0 | 180.0 | 178.0 | 180.0 | 178.0 | 179.0 | 170.0 | 174.0 | 168.0 | 165.0 | 164.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 233130.0 | 241854.0 | 255988.0 | 266502.0 | 283631.0 | 299466.0 | 313545.0 | 332710.0 | 348245.0 | 361825.0 | 380397.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 63182.0 | 66162.0 | 71631.0 | 75629.0 | 81478.0 | 87153.0 | 91716.0 | 99214.0 | 105192.0 | 107188.0 | 113046.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 169948.0 | 175692.0 | 184358.0 | 190873.0 | 202153.0 | 212312.0 | 221829.0 | 233495.0 | 243053.0 | 254637.0 | 267353.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 136344.0 | 141563.0 | 150857.0 | 156596.0 | 167159.0 | 175923.0 | 185313.0 | 194041.0 | 205244.0 | 213084.0 | 221043.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | -260.0 | -1143.0 | -890.0 | -745.0 | -684.0 | -1547.0 | -2186.0 | -2344.0 | -2947.0 | -2419.0 | -2539.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 33864.0 | 35272.0 | 34391.0 | 35022.0 | 35678.0 | 37936.0 | 38702.0 | 41798.0 | 40756.0 | 43972.0 | 48849.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 18351.0 | 19037.0 | 20103.0 | 21094.0 | 21939.0 | 23121.0 | 23852.0 | 24467.0 | 25471.0 | 16944.0 | 17908.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 15514.0 | 16236.0 | 14287.0 | 13930.0 | 13739.0 | 14816.0 | 14850.0 | 17330.0 | 15284.0 | 27031.0 | 30942.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 21369.0 | 21276.0 | 22391.0 | 24768.0 | 26608.0 | 23981.0 | 24432.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 741.0 | 731.0 | 742.0 | 756.0 | 773.0 | 785.0 | 793.0 | 795.0 | 810.0 | 803.0 | 802.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, Weste | rn calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|-------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1218.0 | 1253.0 | 1290.0 | 1318.0 | 1266.0 | 1203.0 | 1237.0 | 1248.0 | 1775.0 | 1846.0 | 1929.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1218.0 | 1253.0 | 1290.0 | 1318.0 | 1266.0 | 1203.0 | 1237.0 | 1248.0 | 1775.0 | 1846.0 | 1929.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 1218.0 | 1253.0 | 1290.0 | 1318.0 | 1266.0 | 1203.0 | 1237.0 | 1248.0 | 1775.0 | 1807.0 | 2016.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| GROSS | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 39.0 | -87.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 193.0 | 190.0 | 190.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -1.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -193.0 | -151.0 | -278.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | *** | | | | | | | *** | *** | *** | *** | |
| persons) | 11.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 12.0 | 11.0 | 11.0 | 11.0 | 16.0 | 16.0 | 17.0 | |

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 17914.0 | 18467.0 | 18936.0 | 19433.0 | 20191.0 | 22143.0 | 23465.0 | 23911.0 | 25622.0 | 25096.0 | 25789.0 | |
| Defence | 17647.0 | 17729.0 | 18136.0 | 18799.0 | 19296.0 | 19670.0 | 19874.0 | 20965.0 | 20928.0 | 21887.0 | 22892.0 | |
| Public order and safety | 7775.0 | 8018.0 | 9056.0 | 9512.0 | 9995.0 | 10336.0 | 10797.0 | 11589.0 | 12195.0 | 12627.0 | 13271.0 | |
| Economic affairs | 22533.0 | 21641.0 | 22683.0 | 23394.0 | 24948.0 | 25344.0 | 25631.0 | 27168.0 | 26537.0 | 26697.0 | 28188.0 | |
| Environment protection | 3773.0 | 3821.0 | 4134.0 | 4553.0 | 4859.0 | 5118.0 | 5244.0 | 5449.0 | 5295.0 | 5313.0 | 5488.0 | |
| Housing and community amenities | 1404.0 | 1317.0 | 1400.0 | 1384.0 | 1397.0 | 1456.0 | 1537.0 | 1604.0 | 1892.0 | 2199.0 | 2291.0 | |
| Health | 64963.0 | 66231.0 | 69533.0 | 71347.0 | 74760.0 | 76654.0 | 79389.0 | 83790.0 | 89037.0 | 92885.0 | 96773.0 | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | 11789.0 | 12185.0 | 13020.0 | 13069.0 | 13749.0 | 13912.0 | 14781.0 | 15340.0 | 16089.0 | 16708.0 | 17049.0 | |
| Education | 55633.0 | 59047.0 | 61036.0 | 62534.0 | 67046.0 | 73522.0 | 75880.0 | 79329.0 | 83509.0 | 85606.0 | 91435.0 | |
| Social protection Equals: General government | 45909.0 | 48731.0 | 53746.0 | 57004.0 | 61870.0 | 64216.0 | 68501.0 | 74116.0 | 79109.0 | 82098.0 | 85143.0 | |
| final consumption expenditure | 249340.0 | 257188.0 | 271680.0 | 281029.0 | 298111.0 | 312370.0 | 325099.0 | 343260.0 | 360212.0 | 371118.0 | 388318.0 | 401907.0 |

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndividual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of househ | nolds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic beverages | 65262.0 | 68185.0 | 69384.0 | 72032.0 | 73138.0 | 71951.0 | 74401.0 | 77075.0 | 78437.0 | 79765.0 | 80360.0 | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics | 24651.0 | 24725.0 | 25255.0 | 25497.0 | 25403.0 | 25917.0 | 26514.0 | 27214.0 | 27585.0 | 28652.0 | 28865.0 | |
| Clothing and footwear | 26228.0 | 26312.0 | 26960.0 | 28830.0 | 29973.0 | 29679.0 | 30350.0 | 30957.0 | 31559.0 | 32780.0 | 33955.0 | |
| Housing, water, electricity, gas and other fuels Furnishings, household | 131788.0 | 135539.0 | 142029.0 | 145945.0 | 151320.0 | 155218.0 | 162043.0 | 170926.0 | 176349.0 | 182991.0 | 189420.0 | |
| equipment and routine maintenance of the house | 29162.0 | 29896.0 | 30357.0 | 32412.0 | 33703.0 | 34570.0 | 35137.0 | 36041.0 | 37711.0 | 39395.0 | 41788.0 | |
| Health | 12065.0 | 12226.0 | 12937.0 | 13846.0 | 14359.0 | 14790.0 | 15315.0 | 16171.0 | 16769.0 | 17308.0 | 18122.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|------------|------------|-------------|----------------|-------------|-----------|------------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport | 63894.0 | 68181.0 | 72711.0 | 76220.0 | 77892.0 | 78062.0 | 73916.0 | 71525.0 | 76537.0 | 74554.0 | 88367.0 | |
| Communication | 9005.0 | 9123.0 | 9323.0 | 10516.0 | 10635.0 | 11393.0 | 11898.0 | 12280.0 | 12283.0 | 12977.0 | 14132.0 | |
| Recreation and culture | 50215.0 | 52489.0 | 56376.0 | 59806.0 | 61321.0 | 63642.0 | 66673.0 | 67955.0 | 69641.0 | 73336.0 | 76026.0 | |
| Education | 4198.0 | 3718.0 | 4019.0 | 4099.0 | 4600.0 | 4662.0 | 4652.0 | 4641.0 | 4978.0 | 5114.0 | 5297.0 | |
| Restaurants and hotels | 25257.0 | 25798.0 | 25946.0 | 27514.0 | 29568.0 | 29728.0 | 31118.0 | 31575.0 | 31768.0 | 32172.0 | 32924.0 | |
| Miscellaneous goods and services Equals: Household final | 57345.0 | 59561.0 | 59863.0 | 63885.0 | 68593.0 | 69894.0 | 76125.0 | 77647.0 | 79508.0 | 85413.0 | 88911.0 | |
| consumption expenditure in domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad | 499070.0 | 515753.0 | 535160.0 | 560603.0 | 580506.0 | 589505.0 | 608142.0 | 624006.0 | 643124.0 | 664457.0 | 698166.0 | |
| by residents Less: Direct purchases in | 17909.0 | 18742.0 | 18307.0 | 21101.0 | 22870.0 | 26770.0 | 28966.0 | 31359.0 | 36808.0 | 35480.0 | 35549.0 | |
| domestic market by non-residents | 21165.0 | 20888.0 | 20223.0 | 21339.0 | 22203.0 | 26761.0 | 30297.0 | 33904.0 | 37939.0 | 35316.0 | 34583.0 | |
| Equals: Household final consumption expenditure | 495814.0 | 513606.0 | 533244.0 | 560365.0 | 581172.0 | 589514.0 | 606811.0 | 621460.0 | 641993.0 | 664621.0 | 699132.0 | 739719.0 |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of non-pr | ofit instituti | ons serving | household | s (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 8330.0 | 8187.0 | 8477.0 | 8661.0 | 9117.0 | 9619.0 | 9871.0 | 10227.0 | 10262.0 | 11003.0 | 11453.0 | 12182.0 |
| Equals: Individual | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of genera | l governme | nt | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure of general government Equals: Total actual individual | 166037.0 | 173660.0 | 183895.0 | 190040.0 | 202364.0 | 212857.0 | 222219.0 | 235347.0 | 249549.0 | 255356.0 | 268057.0 | 281672.0 |
| consumption | 670181.0 | 695453.0 | 725616.0 | 759066.0 | 792653.0 | 811989.0 | 838901.0 | 867033.0 | 901805.0 | 930980.0 | 978642.0 | 1033572.0 |

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, West | tern calenda | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|--------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-------------|-------------|-----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | 1588734.0 | 1669462.0 | 1743515.0 | 1836003.0 | 1894637.0 | 1987402.0 | 2169795.0 | 2278006.0 | 2319302.0° | 2359162.0° | 2458157.0 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products | 131276.0 | 138373.0 | 151006.0 | 161701.0 | 174781.0 | 181119.0 | 183065.0 | 189208.0 | 197102.0 | 198565.0 | 212070.0 | 234232.0 |
| products | 131270.0 | 130373.0 | 131000.0 | 101701.0 | 174701.0 | 101113.0 | 100000.0 | 103200.0 | 137 102.0 | 130303.0 | 212070.0 | 204202.0 |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 149876.0 | 157212.0 | 169245.0 | 179440.0 | 192699.0 | 200272.0 | 201475.0 | 207951.0 | 215558.0 | 218283.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 18601.0 | 18839.0 | 18239.0 | 17739.0 | 17918.0 | 19153.0 | 18410.0 | 18743.0 | 18456.0 | 19718.0 | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices | 743065.0 | 788290.0 | 825033.0 | 872064.0 | 905803.0 | 955050.0 | 1058898.0 | 1131604.0 | 1153995.0 | 1155919.0 | 1202916.0 | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | 070045.0 | 40405440 | 40004000 | 4405040.0 | 4400045.0 | 40404700 | 4000000 | 1005044.0 | 40004000 | 4 404000 06 | | |
| PRODUCT | 976945.0 | 1019544.0 | 1069488.0 | 1125640.0 | 1163615.0 | 1213472.0 | 1293962.0 | 1335611.0 | 1362409.0 b | 1401808.0 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 152017.0 | 158040.0 | 167062.0 | 176926.0 | 184461.0 | 195062.0 | 204427.0 | 213694.0 | 210087 0 a | 221769.0ª | | |
| Сарітаі | 132017.0 | 130040.0 | 107002.0 | 170320.0 | 104401.0 | 193002.0 | 204427.0 | 213094.0 | 219007.0 | 221709.0 | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 824927.0 | 861504.0 | 902426.0 | 948714.0 | 979154.0 | 1018410.0 | 1089535.0 | 1121917.0 | 1143322.0 | 1180039.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inc | ome accour | nt - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 976945.0 | 1019544.0 | 1069488.0 | 1125640.0 | 1163615.0 | 1213472.0 | 1293962.0 | 1335611.0 | 1362409.0 | 1401808.0 | 1467311.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inc | ome accour | nt - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 506436.0 | 532322.0 | 561132.0 | 588424.0 | 622905.0 | 653299.0 | 681555.0 | 718363.0 | 743180.0 | 760877.0 | | |

| 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|--|--|-------------|------------|---|-----------|-----------|------------|---|---|----------|
| 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| _ 129096.0 | 135308.0 | 145986.0 | 159101.0 | 174803.0 | 180593.0 | 182533.0 | 191174.0 | 197761.0 | 201682.0 | ••• | |
| 166844.0 | 173514.0 | 185660.0 | 198047.0 | 213518.0 | 221947.0 | 222712.0 | 232205.0 | 240483.0 | 243764.0 | | |
| 149876.0 | 157212.0 | 169245.0 | 179440.0 | 192699.0 | 200272.0 | 201475.0 | 207951.0 | 215558.0 | 218283.0 | | |
| 16967.0 | 16303.0 | 16415.0 | 18607.0 | 20820.0 | 21675.0 | 21237.0 | 24254.0 | 24925.0 | 25481.0 | | |
| 37748.0 | 38206.0 | 39674.0 | 38946.0 | 38715.0 | 41354.0 | 40179.0 | 41031.0 | 42722.0 | 42082.0 | | |
| 18601.0 | 18839.0 | 18239.0 | 17739.0 | 17918.0 | 19153.0 | 18410.0 | 18743.0 | 18456.0 | 19718.0 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| _ 19148.0 | | 21435.0 | 21206.0 | 20796.0 | 22201.0 | 21769.0 | 22288.0 | 24200.0 | 22364.0 | | |
| ° 341413.0 | 351914.0 | 362369.0 | 378115.0 | 365906.0 | 379581.0 | 429874.0 | 426074.0 | 421469.0° | 439249.0ª | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| ° 341413.0 | 351914.0 | 362369.0 | 378115.0 | 365906.0 | 379581.0 | 429874.0 | 426074.0 | 421469.0° | 439249.0a | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 537187.0 | 565498.0 | 591462.0 | 626032.0 | 654063.0 | 681614.0 | 717981.0 | 742512.0 | 760264.0 | | |
| 127257.0 | 142576.0 | 152415.0 | 165547.0 | 101062.0 | 107000 0 | 100510.0 | 107612.0 | 204272.0 | 200247.0 | | |
| _ 13/25/.0 | | 153415.0 | | | | | | | 200347.0 | *** | *** |
| 164502.0 | 171195.0 | 183446.0 | 195491.0 | 210988.0 | 219377.0 | 220012.0 | 229762.0 | 238293.0 | 241422.0 | | |
| 147534.0 | 154893.0 | 167030.0 | 176884.0 | 190169.0 | 197702.0 | 198775.0 | 205508.0 | 213369.0 | 215942.0 | | |
| 16968.0 | 16303.0 | 16415.0 | 18607.0 | 20819.0 | 21675.0 | 21237.0 | 24254.0 | 24925.0 | 25481.0 | | |
| 27245.0 | 27619.0 | 30031.0 | 29944.0 | 29925.0 | 31495.0 | 31494.0 | 32149.0 | 34021.0 | 33075.0 | | |
| 9513.0 | 9671.0 | 9994.0 | 9931.0 | 10243.0 | 10647.0 | 10647.0 | 11507.0 | 11368.0 | 11761.0 | | |
| 17732 0 | 17947 0 | 20037.0 | 20013.0 | 19681 0 | 20848.0 | 20847.0 | 20642.0 | 22652.0 | 21315.0 | | |
| _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| _ | | | | | 360034.0 | 400129.0 | 491596.0 | 440540.0 | 461132.0 | | |
| | • | • | | | | | | | | | |
| _ 368997.0 | 382458.0 | 376170.0 | 384319.0 | 405281.0 | 404938.0 | 499527.0 | 516490.0 | 470608.0 | 496112.0 | | |
| 962545.0 | 1008638.0 | 1055831.0 | 1109707.0 | 1150471.0 | 1203242.0 | 1266609.0 | 1316775.0 | 1346193.0 | 1392901.0 d | | |
| II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Resource | s | | | | | | |
| 962545.0 | 1008638.0 | 1055831.0 | 1109707.0 | 1150471.0 | 1203242.0 | 1266609.0 | 1316775.0 | 1346193.0 | 1392901.0 | | |
| 298763.0 | 313353.0 | 328861.0 | 341334.0 | 347985.0 | 365601.0 | 391699.0 | 390925.0 | 399041.0 | 408772.0 | | |
| - 75166.0 | 68300.0 | 74046.0 | 78974.0 | 88493.0 | 93114.0 | 108669.0 | 127763.0 | 126606.0 | 132209.0 | | |
| 21/262 0 | | 222056.0 | 224902.0 | 227102.0 | 221621.0 | 240676.0 | 250925.0 | 261405.0 | 270915.0 | | |
| _ | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| _ | | | | | 77381.0 | 77930.0 | 82730.0 | 92257.0 | 91759.0 | | |
| II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| 299472.0 | 314181.0 | 329624.0 | 341643.0 | 348330.0 | 364975.0 | 390847.0 | 389851.0 | 397808.0 | 407551.0 | | |
| 76501.0 | 69685.0 | 75418.0 | 80023.0 | 89539.0 | 94122.0 | 109638.0 | 128817.0 | 127705.0 | 133319.0 | | |
| 213691.0 | 217955.0 | 223216.0 | 224567.0 | 227009.0 | 231422.0 | 240506.0 | 250761.0 | 261416.0 | 279906.0 | *** | |
| - 83631.0 | 83173.0 | 82428.0 | 84236.0 | 90339.0 | 105028.0 | 110513.0 | 110848.0 | 122176.0 | 121493.0 | | |
| 941768.0 | | 1033055.0 | | | 1175/22 0 | | | 1316307.00 | 1363186.0 d | | |
| 341700.0 | 307 103.0 | 1033033.0 | 1031100.0 | 1123030.0 | 1173423.0 | 1234070.0 | 1200731.0 | 1310397.0 | 1303100.0 | | |
| = | diar ! ! | Inne | | | | | | | | | |
| II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income ac | count - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| II.4.1 Use of 941768.0 | • | | | | 1175423.0 | 1234078.0 | 1288751.0 | 1316397.0 | 1363186.0 | | |
| | 200 129096.0 166844.0 149876.0 16967.0 37748.0 18601.0 19148.0 341413.0 341413.0 11.2 Alloca 3510861.0 137257.0 164502.0 147534.0 16968.0 27245.0 9513.0 17732.0 342012.0 11.2 Alloca 368997.0 962545.0 11.2 Seconda 962545.0 298763.0 75166.0 214363.0 64226.0 11.2 Seconda 299472.0 76501.0 | 200 129096.0 135308.0 166844.0 173514.0 149876.0 157212.0 16967.0 16303.0 37748.0 38206.0 18601.0 18839.0 19148.0 19368.0 341413.0 351914.0 341413.0 351914.0 137257.0 143576.0 137257.0 143576.0 164502.0 171195.0 147534.0 154893.0 16968.0 16303.0 27245.0 27619.0 9513.0 9671.0 17732.0 17947.0 342012.0 358418.0 II.2 Allocation of prim 368997.0 382458.0 962545.0 1008638.0 II.2 Secondary distribut 298763.0 313353.0 75166.0 68300.0 214363.0 218592.0 64226.0 63275.0 II.2 Secondary distribut 299472.0 314181.0 76501.0 69685.0 112 Secondary distribut 299472.0 314181.0 76501.0 69685.0 112 Secondary distribut 299472.0 314181.0 | 129096.0 | 129096.0 | 200 129096.0 135308.0 145986.0 159101.0 174803.0 166844.0 173514.0 185660.0 198047.0 213518.0 149876.0 157212.0 169245.0 179440.0 192699.0 16967.0 16303.0 16415.0 18607.0 20820.0 37748.0 38206.0 39674.0 38946.0 38715.0 19148.0 19368.0 21435.0 21206.0 20796.0 341413.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 | 129096.0 | 129096.0 | 129096.0 | 129096.0 135308.0 145996.0 159101.0 174803.0 180593.0 182533.0 191174.0 197761.0 166844.0 173514.0 185660.0 198047.0 213518.0 221947.0 222712.0 232205.0 240483.0 149876.0 157212.0 169245.0 179440.0 192699.0 200272.0 201475.0 207951.0 215558.0 16967.0 16303.0 16415.0 18607.0 20820.0 21675.0 21237.0 24254.0 24925.0 37748.0 38206.0 39674.0 38946.0 38715.0 41354.0 40179.0 41031.0 42722.0 18601.0 18639.0 18239.0 17739.0 17918.0 19153.0 18410.0 18743.0 18456.0 19148.0 19388.0 21435.0 21206.0 20796.0 22201.0 21769.0 22288.0 24266.0 341413.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 341413.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 341413.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 341413.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 341413.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 341413.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 34143.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 34143.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 34143.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 34143.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 34143.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 369307.0 389750.0 389308.0 34143.0 351914.0 363460.0 369491.0 369400.0 369400.0 369400.0 34143.0 34143.0 34143.0 34143.0 34143.0 34143.0 34143.0 34143.0 34143.0 34143.0 34143.0 364460.0 36940.0 369410.0 36940.0 36940.0 36940.0 36940.0 36940.0 36940.0 36940. | 200 129096.0 135308.0 145986.0 159101.0 174803.0 180593.0 182533.0 191174.0 197761.0 201682.0 16944.0 173514.0 156560.0 180407.0 213518.0 221947.0 222712.0 232205.0 240483.0 243764.0 149876.0 157212.0 189245.0 179440.0 192699.0 200272.0 201475.0 207951.0 215558.0 21583.0 16967.0 16303.0 16415.0 18607.0 20820.0 21675.0 21237.0 24254.0 24925.0 25481.0 37748.0 38206.0 38674.0 38946.0 38715.0 41354.0 40179.0 41031.0 42722.0 42082.0 18601.0 18839.0 18239.0 17739.0 17918.0 19153.0 18410.0 18743.0 18456.0 19718.0 19148.0 351914.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 439249.0 19148.0 351914.0 362369.0 378115.0 365906.0 379581.0 429874.0 426074.0 421469.0 439249.0 19148.0 19 | 129096.0 |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|------------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1990 | 1997 | 1990 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | 3 | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 753484.0 | 778979.0 | 813400.0 | 850055.0 | 888401.0 | 911502.0 | 941781.0 | 974950.0 | 1010585.0 | 1043591.0 | | |
| expenditure | 670181.0 | 695453.0 | 725616.0 | 759066.0 | 792653.0 | 811989.0 | 838901.0 | 867037.0 | 900997.0 | 928498.0 ° | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 83303.0 | 83526.0 | 87784.0 | 90989.0 | 95748.0 | 99513.0 | 102880.0 | 107913.0 | 109588.0° | 115093.0° | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | 37474.0 | 30160.0 | 33463.0 | 36016.0 | 43293.0 | 38406.0 | 46515.0 | 62786.0 | 65388.0 | 65489.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 188283.0 | 208186.0 | 219655.0 | 241111.0 | 240657.0 | 263920.0 | 292297.0 | 313801.0 | 305813.0° | 319594.0° | | |
| 1 | III.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 188283.0 | 208186.0 | 219655.0 | 241111.0 | 240657.0 | 263920.0 | 292297.0 | 313801.0 | 305813.0 | 319594.0 | | |
| less payable | -82.0 | -369.0 | 139.0 | -156.0 | -999.0 | 7494.0 | 325.0 | 452.0 | 764.0 | 159.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 9172.0 | 11765.0 | 7961.0 | 8985.0 | 10389.0 | 32763.0 | 14925.0 | 14203.0 | 14308.0 | 11632.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 9254.0 | 12134.0 | 7822.0 | 9141.0 | 11388.0 | 25269.0 | 14600.0 | 13751.0 | 13544.0 | 11473.0 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 36184.0 | 49777.0 | 52732.0 | 64029.0 | 55198.0 | 76353.0 | 88196.0 | 100559.0 | 87490.0 | 97985.0 | | |
| I | III.1 Capital a | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 172195.0 | 198882.0 | 203596.0 | 234250.0 | 250608.0 | 240706.0 | 274084.0 | 271980.0 | 271699.0° | 273535.0 e | | |
| formation | 168042.0 | 187381.0 | 198703.0 | 220588.0 | 237867.0 | 240147.0 | 261096.0 | 265846.0 | 268510.0 | 272446.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 4154.0 | 11501.0 | 4893.0 | 13662.0 | 12741.0 | 558.0 | 12988.0 | 6135.0 | 3190.0 | 1089.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -818.0 | -568.0 | -558.0 | 82.0 | 344.0 | -378.0 | 208.0 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 16006.0 | 8935.0 | 16198.0 | 7523.0 | -10381.0 | 31267.0 | 18457.0 | 41928.0 | 35255.0 | 46010.0 | | |
| ı | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | 34737.0 | 105563.0 | 187974.0 | 87682.0 | 250543.0 | 410868.0 | 117699.0 | 125980.0 | 216073.0 | 84349.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | -6658.0 | 45450.0 | 82827.0 | 51492.0 | 51656.0 | 93434.0 | -17500.0 | 14402.0 | 121360.0 | 77880.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | 29696.0 | 39868.0 | 41401.0 | -697.0 | 46918.0 | 27415.0 | 81445.0 | 18667.0 | 36331.0 | 61138.0 | |
| Loans | | -21720.0 | 4557.0 | 23154.0 | 23834.0 | 65608.0 | 30045.0 | 12642.0 | 70092.0 | 43422.0 | -18547.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | | 25118.0 | 12691.0 | 22724.0 | 25228.0 | 82535.0 | 231093.0 | 29549.0 | 22819.0 | 14962.0 | -36121.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | -100.0 | 1199.0 | 741.0 | 1496.0 | 128.0 | -308.0 | 1480.0 | 1837.0 | -1323.0 | -149.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | ••• |
| Other accounts payable | | 8401.0 | 1798.0 | 17127.0 | -13671.0 | 3697.0 | 29188.0 | 10083.0 | -1837.0 | 1322.0 | 149.0 | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | | 8935.0 | 16199.0 | 7526.0 | -10383.0 | 31271.0 | 18449.0 | 41923.0 | 35259.0 | 46011.0 | 36000.0 | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | 43672.0 | 121762.0 | 195500.0 | 77299.0 | 281814.0 | 429317.0 | 159622.0 | 161239.0 | 262084.0 | 120349.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | -26.0 | 99.0 | 1337.0 | 858.0 | 175.0 | -2142.0 | 1826.0 | -1605.0 | -191.0 | -223.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | 4013.0 | 42807.0 | 54226.0 | 57622.0 | 19402.0 | 6832.0 | 27591.0 | 94097.0 | 118084.0 | 53619.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | 15455.0 | 22628.0 | 55208.0 | 5412.0 | 51696.0 | 79710.0 | 70891.0 | 29033.0 | 124763.0 | 66711.0 | |
| Loans | | -3409.0 | 26466.0 | 33453.0 | -30424.0 | 51685.0 | 29283.0 | -72461.0 | 35220.0 | 42451.0 | -58095.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | | 23327.0 | 22537.0 | 44059.0 | 45694.0 | 159296.0 | 301406.0 | 125339.0 | 4494.0 | -23023.0 | 59836.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 16261462 | | -2271.0 | -825.0 | 810.0 | -43.0 | 4837.0 | -5089.0 | -758.0 | 1351.0 | 980.0 | 1257.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|--------|---------|--------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | 6584.0 | 8050.0 | 6408.0 | -1818.0 | -5278.0 | 19316.0 | 7194.0 | -1351.0 | -980.0 | -2757.0 | |

 ^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.3 Output, gross value added and fixed assets by industries.
 ^b Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.
 ^c Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | , | | | | | | | | | | | in millio |
|---|---------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.I External | account of | goods and s | services - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| mports of goods and services | 316964.0 | 341485.0 a | 352650.0 a | 395236.0ª | 420104.0 a | 432698.0ª | 524253.0 a | 542205.0 a | 567289.0 a | 550893.0 a | | |
| Imports of goods | 230962.0 | 255010.0 | 260168.0 | 291820.0 | 307906.0 | 311700.0 | 364390.0 | 371040.0 | 387213.0 | 374308.0 | | |
| Imports of services | 86002.0 | 86475.0 | 92481.0 | 103416.0 | 112198.0 | 120998.0 | 159863.0 | 171165.0 | 180076.0 | 176585.0 | | |
| | V.I External | account of | goods and s | services - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| xports of goods and services | 368230.0 | 383169.0ª | 405143.0 a | 436571.0ª | 444709.0° | 493964.0ª | 602351.0 a | 630885.0ª | 647417.0 a | 635575.0ª | | |
| Exports of goods | 270229.0 | 284940.0 | 295375.0 | 320335.0 | 322690.0 | 347753.0 | 405549.0 | 420711.0 | 437280.0 | 424488.0 | | |
| Exports of services | 98001.0 | 98229.0 | 109767.0 | 116236.0 | 122019.0 | 146211.0 | 196802.0 | 210175.0 | 210137.0 | 211087.0 | | |
| XTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | -51265.0 | -41685.0 | -52493.0 | -41336.0 | -24605.0 | -61266.0 | -78098.0 | -88680.0 | -80128.0 | -84682.0 | | |
| , | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Resou | irces | | | | | |
| XTERNAL BALANCE OF OODS AND SERVICES | -51265.0 | -41685.0 | -52493.0 | -41336.0 | -24605.0 | -61266.0 | -78098.0 | -88680.0 | -80128.0 | -84682.0 | | |
| ompensation of employees axes on production and | 2206.0 | 1982.0 | 2044.0 | 2444.0 | 2340.0 | 4845.0 | 5335.0 | 6198.0 | 6768.0 | 6772.0 | | |
| nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | -8162.0 | -8268.0 | -7428.0 | -6445.0 | -6259.0 | -7288.0 | -5981.0 | -6439.0 | -6511.0 | -6666.0 | | |
| imports | 2342.0 | 2320.0 | 2214.0 | 2556.0 | 2531.0 | 2570.0 | 2700.0 | 2443.0 | 2190.0 | 2341.0 | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on production | 2342.0 | 2320.0 | 2214.0 | 2556.0 | 2531.0 | 2570.0 | 2700.0 | 2443.0 | 2190.0 | 2341.0 | | |
| • | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 10504.0 | 10588.0 | 9642.0 | 9001.0 | 8790.0 | 9858.0 | 8681.0 | 8882.0 | 8701.0 | 9007.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | 9088.0 | 9167.0 1421.0 | 8244.0 1398.0 | 7809.0 1192.0 | 7675.0 1115.0 | 8505.0 1353.0 | 7762.0 919.0 | 7236.0 1646.0 | 7087.0 1614.0 | 7958.0 1049.0 | | |
| roperty income | 135033.0 | 130412.0 | 136713.0 | 99266.0 | 89009.0 | 74407.0 | 123497.0 | 108506.0 | 90199.0 | 80503.0 | | |
| urrent taxes on income, ealth, etc. | 1591.0 | 1643.0 | 1633.0 | 1287.0 | 1281.0 | 1313.0 | 1282.0 | 1406.0 | 1475.0 | 1489.0 | | |
| ocial contributions | 1392.0 | 1438.0 | 1429.0 | 1111.0 | 1106.0 | 1134.0 | 1108.0 | 1214.0 | 1274.0 | 1286.0 | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | 100.0 | 102.0 | 104.0 | 614.0 | 666.0 | 640.0 | 680.0 | 776.0 | 861.0 | 941.0 | | |
| ther current transfers djustment for the change in et equity of households on | 28226.0 | 30312.0 | 31457.0 | 30424.0 | 36971.0 | 42995.0 | 45981.0 | 46492.0 | 45165.0 | 47624.0 | | |
| ension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.II External | account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 6631.0 | 6847.0 | 6410.0 | 5483.0 | 5468.0 | 5609.0 | 5394.0 | 5816.0 | 6100.0 | 6158.0 | | |

d Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among Product, Income, Savings and Net Lending Aggregates.
Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures.
Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables. Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------------------------------|-------------------|--------------------|--------------------|-------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|--------------------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 108047.0 | 106372.0 | 111262.0 | 73848.0 | 66479.0 | 56124.0 | 90099.0 | 83613.0 | 68139.0 | 65544.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income and wealth, etc. | 882.0 | 815.0 | 870.0 | 978.0 | 936.0 | 1938.0 | 2135.0 | 2480.0 | 2708.0 | 2709.0 | | |
| Social contributions | 57.0 | 53.0 | 57.0 | 63.0 | 60.0 | 125.0 | 138.0 | 160.0 | 175.0 | 175.0 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 772.0 | 739.0 | 844.0 | 850.0 | 850.0 | 850.0 | 850.0 | 850.0 | 850.0 | 850.0 | ••• | |
| Other current transfers | 8820.0 | 10414.0 | 10076.0 | 13005.0 | 16764.0 | 15350.0 | 13397.0 | 18375.0 | 15246.0 | 17890.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE | -16089.0 | -9304.0 | -16060.0 | -6863.0 | 9952.0 | -23216.0 | -18208.0 | -41822.0 | -34116.0 | -46060.0 | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | V.III.1 Capita | ıl account - | Changes in | liabilities an | d net worth | h | | | | | | |
| BALANCE Capital transfers, receivable | -16089.0 | -9304.0 | -16060.0 | -6863.0 | 9952.0 | -23216.0 | -18208.0 | -41822.0 | -34116.0 | -46060.0 | | |
| less payable | 82.0 | 369.0 | -139.0 | 156.0 ^b | 998.0 b | -7494.0 b | -326.0 b | -451.0 ^b | -764.0 b | -159.0 ^b | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 1014.0 | 1460.0 | 448.0 | 451.0 | 1295.0 | 1097.0 | 2294.0 | 1634.0 | 1564.0 | 1791.0 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 932.0 | 1091.0 | 587.0 | 295.0 | 297.0 | 8591.0 | 2620.0 | 2085.0 | 2328.0 | 1950.0 | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -16007.0 | -8935.0 | -16199.0 | -6707.0 | 10950.0 | -30710.0 | -18534.0 | -42273.0 | -34880.0 | -46219.0 | | |
| | V.III.1 Capita | ıl account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | 818.0 | 568.0 | 558.0 | -82.0 | -344.0 | 378.0 | -208.0 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -16007.0 | -8935.0 | -16199.0 | -7525.0 | 10382.0 | -31269.0 | -18452.0 | -41928.0 | -35258.0 | -46011.0 | | |
| | V.III.2 Finand | | · · | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities Currency and deposits | | 43698.0 | 121663.0 | 194163.0 | 76442.0 | 281639.0 | 431458.0 | 157797.0 | 162844.0 94097.0 | 262275.0 118084.0 | 120572.0 | |
| • | | 4013.0 15455.0 | 42807.0 22628.0 | 54226.0 55208.0 | 57622.0 5412.0 | 19402.0 51696.0 | 6832.0 79710.0 | 27591.0 70891.0 | 94097.0 29033.0 | 118084.0 | 53619.0 66711.0 | |
| Securities other than shares Loans | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | -3409.0 | 26466.0 | 33453.0 | -30424.0 | 51685.0 | 29283.0 | -72461.0 | 35220.0 | 42451.0 | -58095.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | ··· | 23327.0 | 22537.0 | 44059.0 | 45694.0 | 159296.0 | 301406.0 | 125339.0 | 4494.0 | -23023.0 | 59836.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | -2271.0 | -825.0 | 810.0 | -43.0 | 4837.0 | -5089.0 | -758.0 | 1351.0 | 980.0 | 1257.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | 6584.0 | 8050.0 | 6408.0 | -1818.0 | -5278.0 | | 7194.0 | -1351.0 | -980.0 | -2757.0 | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | 0.0 -8935.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 -7525.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| ., | | | | | 10302.0 | -0121 I.U | -10 44 3.U | - 1323.U | -33239.0 | - 4 0011.0 | -50000.0 | |
| Net acquisition of financial | V.III.2 Finand | | • | | 000010 | 050000 5 | 440000 | 4450715 | 107505 5 | 040004.5 | 0.45=0.5 | |
| Assets Manager and CDDs | ··· | 34763.0 | 105464.0 | 186638.0 | 86824.0 | 250368.0 | 413009.0 | 115874.0 | 127585.0 | 216264.0 | 84572.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | 26.0 | -99.0 | -1336.0 | -858.0 | -175.0 | 2142.0 | -1826.0 | 1605.0 | 191.0 | 223.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|----------|---------|---------|----------|---------|----------|----------|---------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | -6658.0 | 45450.0 | 82827.0 | 51492.0 | 51656.0 | 93434.0 | -17500.0 | 14402.0 | 121360.0 | 77880.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | 29696.0 | 39868.0 | 41401.0 | -697.0 | 46918.0 | 27415.0 | 81445.0 | 18667.0 | 36331.0 | 61138.0 | |
| Loans | | -21720.0 | 4557.0 | 23154.0 | 23834.0 | 65608.0 | 30045.0 | 12642.0 | 70092.0 | 43422.0 | -18547.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | 25118.0 | 12691.0 | 22724.0 | 25228.0 | 82535.0 | 231093.0 | 29549.0 | 22819.0 | 14962.0 | -36121.0 | |
| reserves | | -100.0 | 1199.0 | 741.0 | 1496.0 | 128.0 | -308.0 | 1480.0 | 1837.0 | -1323.0 | -149.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | *** | *** | | *** | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | 8401.0 | 1798.0 | 17127.0 | -13671.0 | 3697.0 | 29188.0 | 10083.0 | -1837.0 | 1322.0 | 149.0 | |

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | n krone, West | ern calenda | r year | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|--|---------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 1001461.0 | 1061840.0 | 1115040.0 | 1185851.0 | 1220197.0 | 1296023.0 | 1449860.0 | 1526445.0 | 1547129.0 | 1558053.0 | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at burchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, in | 544524.0 | 584068.0 | 613620.0 | 649057.0 | 671707.0 | 710615.0 | 805039.0 | 866285.0 | 881915.0 | 878427.0 | | |
| pasic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 456937.0 | 477772.0 | 501420.0 | 536794.0 | 548490.0 | 585408.0 | 644821.0 | 660160.0 | 665215.0 | 679626.0 | | |
| capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 91259.0 | 95645.0 | 102447.0 | 109557.0 | 115535.0 | 122748.0 | 131029.0 | 137601.0 | 139869.0 | 141245.0 | | |
| prices | 365678.0 | 382127.0 | 398972.0 | 427237.0 | 432955.0 | 462661.0 | 513792.0 | 522559.0 | 525345.0 | 538382.0 | | |
| /ALUE ADDED ODGGG | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | ome accoun | nt - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 456937.0 | 477772.0 | 501420.0 | 536794.0 | 548490.0 | 585408.0 | 644821.0 | 660160.0 | 665215.0 | 679626.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | ome accoun | nt - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 276918.0 | 292687.0 | 309375.0 | 327641.0 | 347921.0 | 366313.0 | 384459.0 | 408388.0 | 419850.0 | 426664.0 | *** | |
| subsidies on production | -4388.0 | -4406.0 | -5677.0 | -4166.0 | -2395.0 | -2061.0 | -1762.0 | 225.0 | -1633.0 | -33.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 7115.0 | 6780.0 | 6895.0 | 8077.0 | 9220.0 | 9531.0 | 9071.0 | 10527.0 | 10643.0 | 10872.0 | | |
| production | 11503.0 | 11186.0 | 12572.0 | 12243.0 | 11615.0 | 11592.0 | 10833.0 | 10302.0 | 12276.0 | 10905.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | _ 184406.0 | 189490.0 | 197721.0 | 213319.0 | 202965.0 | 221156.0 | 262124.0 | 251547.0 | 246997.0 | 252996.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 184406.0 | 189490.0 | 197721.0 | 213319.0 | 202965.0 | 221156.0 | 262124.0 | 251547.0 | 246997.0 | 252996.0 | | |
| Property income | 25546.0 | 34242.0 | 32539.0 | 34773.0 | 41588.0 | 51930.0 | 81499.0 | 94806.0 | 75936.0 | 90969.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 53568.0 | 68945.0 | 62943.0 | 66159.0 | 69564.0 | 75155.0 | 128107.0 | 115970.0 | 96815.0 | 127112.0 | | |
| NCOMES | 156384.0 | 154787.0 | 167317.0 | 181934.0 | 174989.0 | 197932.0 | 215516.0 | 230382.0 | 226118.0 | 216854.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | tion of incor | ne account | - Resource | s | | | | | | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ 156384.0 | 154787.0 | 167317.0 | 181934.0 | 174989.0 | 197932.0 | 215516.0 | 230382.0 | 226118.0 | 216854.0 | | |
| Social contributions | | | *** | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 11291.0 | 8974.0 | 7980.0 | 10259.0 | 10858.0 | 12007.0 | 10892.0 | 9759.0 | 11978.0 | 11993.0 | | |

Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures.
 Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among Product, Income, Savings and Net Lending Aggregates.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|--------------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ 18282.0 | 19008.0 | 21049.0 | 23785.0 | 26298.0 | 24677.0 | 31867.0 | 29336.0 | 29636.0 | 30282.0 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 10574.0 | 9064.0 | 8183.0 | 7889.0 | 9162.0 | 13196.0 | 13742.0 | 9547.0 | 12229.0 | 12112.0 | | |
| NCOME | 138819.0 | 135689.0 | 146065.0 | 160519.0 | 150387.0 | 172066.0 | 180799.0 | 201258.0 | 196231.0 | 186452.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | 138819.0 | 135689.0 | 146065.0 | 160519.0 | 150387.0 | 172066.0 | 180799.0 | 201258.0 | 196231.0 | 186452.0 | | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in let equity of households on lension funds | 11.4.1 030 01 | шэрозаыс | income acc | ount - Osco | • | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 138819.0 | 135689.0 | 146065.0 | 160519.0 | 150387.0 | 172066.0 | 180799.0 | 201258.0 | 196231.0 | 186452.0 | | |
| | _ | | | | | 2000.0 | . 557 55.0 | 201200.0 | .00201.0 | .55102.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | III.1 Capital | 135689.0 | 146065.0 | 160519.0 | | 172066.0 | 180799.0 | 201258.0 | 196231.0 | 186452.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ 138819.0 | | | | 150387.0 | | | | | | *** | |
| ess payable | _ 4512.0 | 3383.0 | 3427.0 | 2460.0 | 1070.0 | 7341.0 | 1296.0 | -743.0 | -4735.0 | -4027.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 3333.0 | 4435.0 | 2092.0 | 2342.0 | 2592.0 | 11288.0 | 4608.0 | 3943.0 | 2051.0 | 741.0 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | -1179.0 | 1052.0 | -1335.0 | -118.0 | 1522.0 | 3947.0 | 3312.0 | 4686.0 | 6786.0 | 4768.0 | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 52072.0 | 43427.0 | 47045.0 | 53422.0 | 35922.0 | 56659.0 | 51066.0 | 62914.0 | 51627.0 | 41181.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | _ 116411.0 | 133817.0 | 131193.0 | 156752.0 | 168805.0 | 149500.0 | 174153.0 | 168351.0 | 168009.0 | 169896.0 | | |
| formation | 113302.0 | 124866.0 | 129396.0 | 145711.0 | 159220.0 | 150395.0 | 163277.0 | 162833.0 | 165401.0 | 169261.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 3109.0 | 8951.0 | 1797.0 | 11041.0 | 9585.0 | -895.0 | 10876.0 | 5518.0 | 2608.0 | 635.0 | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| essets NET LENDING (+) / NET | _ 944.0 | -1186.0 | -248.0 | -1192.0 | -1915.0 | -1575.0 | -813.0 | 3290.0 | -144.0 | -117.0 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 25976.0 | 6441.0 | 18547.0 | 7419.0 | -15433.0 | 31482.0 | 8755.0 | 28874.0 | 23632.0 | 12646.0 | *** | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | 25212.0 | 40839.0 | 90255.0 | 68659.0 | 91527.0 | 243948.0 | 219532.0 | 57659.0 | 111126.0 | 151458.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | <u></u> | -1958.0 | 8848.0 | 15223.0 | 1532.0 | -3260.0 | 5864.0 | 10492.0 | 10426.0 | 20904.0 | 13441.0 | |
| Loans | | -19430.0 | 3917.0 | 40925.0 | 22784.0 | 73718.0 | 132554.0 | 170949.0 | 92150.0 | 64922.0 | 94452.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | 28990.0 | 12219.0 | 14847.0 | 62530.0 | 21000.0 | 94331.0 | -8994.0 | -42980.0 | 17655.0 | 30752.0 | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | 17610.0 | 15855.0 | 19260.0 | -18187.0 | 69.0 | 11199.0 | 47085.0 | -1937.0 | 7646.0 | 12812.0 | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | | 4131.0 | 23111.0 | -7199.0 | -30597.0 | 17725.0 | -31495.0 | -4843.0 | 3558.0 | 30049.0 | -10823.0 | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | 29343.0 | 63950.0 | 83056.0 | 38062.0 | 109252.0 | 212453.0 | 214689.0 | 61217.0 | 141175.0 | 140635.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|---------|---------|---------|----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | -4159.0 | 38606.0 | 20929.0 | 6442.0 | 21798.0 | 37524.0 | 99801.0 | 87802.0 | 80211.0 | -32455.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | -8393.0 | -2895.0 | 48861.0 | 1447.0 | 49757.0 | 27279.0 | -3130.0 | -6293.0 | 47917.0 | 88785.0 | |
| Loans | | -1875.0 | 8225.0 | 10697.0 | -10077.0 | 10121.0 | 9248.0 | -22689.0 | 12946.0 | 13469.0 | -30053.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | 29547.0 | 4557.0 | 5755.0 | 59736.0 | 5505.0 | 156420.0 | 32042.0 | -37422.0 | -14583.0 | 67419.0 | |
| reserves | | -382.0 | -226.0 | 27.0 | 334.0 | 6302.0 | -3790.0 | -904.0 | 2100.0 | 821.0 | 904.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | 14605.0 | 15683.0 | -3212.0 | -19820.0 | 15769.0 | -14228.0 | 109569.0 | 2084.0 | 13340.0 | 46036.0 | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, Weste | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|----------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 73561.0 | 73351.0 | 73216.0 | 76274.0 | 81903.0 | 80930.0 | 89356.0 | 95107.0 | 98578.0 | 106918.0 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 28503.0 | 27690.0 | 27327.0 | 28406.0 | 31474.0 | 33422.0 | 36944.0 | 40684.0 | 40343.0 | 42119.0 | | |
| basic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 45057.0 | 45661.0 | 45888.0 | 47868.0 | 50429.0 | 47508.0 | 52412.0 | 54423.0 | 58235.0 | 64799.0 | | |
| capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 3926.0 | 4152.0 | 4322.0 | 4545.0 | 4726.0 | 5026.0 | 5281.0 | 5546.0 | 5638.0 | 5693.0 | | |
| prices | 41132.0 | 41509.0 | 41567.0 | 43323.0 | 45703.0 | 42482.0 | 47130.0 | 48877.0 | 52597.0 | 59106.0 | | |
| VALUE ADDED ODOGC -+ | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 45057.0 | 45661.0 | 45888.0 | 47868.0 | 50429.0 | 47508.0 | 52412.0 | 54423.0 | 58235.0 | 64799.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 23932.0 | 25050.0 | 25806.0 | 26053.0 | 27559.0 | 28772.0 | 30032.0 | 32457.0 | 34564.0 | 34794.0 | | |
| subsidies on production | 1803.0 | 1797.0 | 1680.0 | 1847.0 | 2020.0 | 2131.0 | 2314.0 | 2829.0 | 2749.0 | 2851.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 2172.0 | 2104.0 | 2077.0 | 2208.0 | 2375.0 | 2474.0 | 2646.0 | 3119.0 | 3152.0 | 3222.0 | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 369.0 | 307.0 | 397.0 | 361.0 | 355.0 | 343.0 | 332.0 | 290.0 | 403.0 | 371.0 | | |
| GROSS | 19323.0 | 18814.0 | 18403.0 | 19968.0 | 20850.0 | 16605.0 | 20065.0 | 19137.0 | 20922.0 | 27154.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 19323.0 | 18814.0 | 18403.0 | 19968.0 | 20850.0 | 16605.0 | 20065.0 | 19137.0 | 20922.0 | 27154.0 | | |
| Property income | 201554.0 | 205767.0 | 197092.0 | 205798.0 | 221963.0 | 222018.0 | 260232.0 | 261108.0 | 251161.0 | 261340.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 185362.0 | 180960.0 | 179882.0 | 185049.0 | 204547.0 | 202615.0 | 240355.0 | 259536.0 | 236359.0 | 236158.0 | | |
| INCOMES | 35516.0 | 43622.0 | 35614.0 | 40717.0 | 38265.0 | 36007.0 | 39943.0 | 20709.0 | 35723.0 | 52336.0 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | S | | | | | | |
| INCOMES | 35516.0 | 43622.0 | 35614.0 | 40717.0 | 38265.0 | 36007.0 | 39943.0 | 20709.0 | 35723.0 | 52336.0 | | |
| Social contributions | 53746.0 | 47294.0 | 52285.0 | 56566.0 | 65314.0 | 63023.0 | 74432.0 | 92880.0 | 97781.0 | 102378.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | 29200.0 | 30308.0 | 28066.0 | 28399.0 | 29803.0 | 33573.0 | 34468.0 | 38994.0 | 38223.0 | 33465.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------|--------------|--------------------|--------------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|--------------------|--------------------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | ry distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 872.0 | 4800.0 | 5831.0 | 6305.0 | 8780.0 | 4240.0 | 10412.0 | 7684.0 | 9651.0 | 9651.0 | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 16272.0 | 17134.0 | 18823.0 | 20550.0 | 22021.0 | 24617.0 | 27917.0 | 30094.0 | 32394.0 | 36889.0 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 29232.0 | 30308.0 | 28066.0 | 28399.0 | 29803.0 | 33573.0 | 34468.0 | 38994.0 | 38223.0 | 33465.0 | | |
| INCOME | 72086.0 | 68981.0 | 63245.0 | 70428.0 | 72778.0 | 70174.0 | 76045.0 | 75811.0 | 91461.0 | 108175.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 72086.0 | 68981.0 | 63245.0 | 70428.0 | 72778.0 | 70174.0 | 76045.0 | 75811.0 | 91461.0 | 108175.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Uses | 5 | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | 37474.0 | 30160.0 | 33463.0 29782.0 | 36016.0 34412.0 | 43293.0 | 38406.0 | 46515.0 | 62786.0 | 65388.0 26074.0 | 65489.0 42685.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 34611.0 | 38822.0 | | | 29485.0 | 31768.0 | 29530.0 | 13024.0 | 26074.0 | 42000.0 | *** | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | • | | | _ | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 34611.0 | 38822.0 | 29782.0 | 34412.0 | 29485.0 | 31768.0 | 29530.0 | 13024.0 | 26074.0 | 42685.0 | | |
| less payable | -41.0 | -31.0 | -69.0 | -152.0 | 39.0 | -4895.0 | -678.0 | -6.0 | 0.0 | 17.0 | ••• | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 66.0 | 121.0 | 7079.0 | 70.0 | 77.0 | 76.0 | 90.0 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 41.0 | 31.0 | 69.0 | 218.0 | 82.0 | 11974.0 | 748.0 | 83.0 | 76.0 | 73.0 | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 30644.0 | 34638.0 | 25391.0 | 29716.0 | 24799.0 | 21847.0 | 23571.0 | 7473.0 | 20435.0 | 37010.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 2869.0 | 2721.0 | 2679.0 | 3158.0 | 4388.0 | 4239.0 | 4263.0 | 4251.0 | 4318.0 | 4419.0 | | |
| formation | 2888.0 | 2711.0 | 2660.0 | 3161.0 | 4388.0 | 4239.0 | 4263.0 | 4251.0 | 4318.0 | 4419.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -19.0 | 10.0 | 19.0 | -3.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| assets | -510.0 | 13.0 | 11.0 | 10.0 | 11.0 | 15.0 | 15.0 | 17.0 | 27.0 | 13.0 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 32210.0 | 36056.0 | 27023.0 | 31092.0 | 25125.0 | 22618.0 | 24575.0 | 8751.0 | 21727.0 | 38271.0 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wor | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | _ *** | 40848.0 | 184469.0 | 158593.0 | 356497.0 | 216656.0 | 947003.0 | 241265.0 | 325336.0 | 256855.0 | 501827.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | 2705.0 | 86272.0 | 117240.0 | 95667.0 | 43114.0 | 139770.0 | 41258.0 | 77010.0 | 178804.0 | 137458.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | -15674.0 | 37014.0 | -49652.0 | 147216.0 | 68568.0 | 651021.0 | 88636.0 | 167427.0 | -39292.0 | 149783.0 | |
| Loans | | 1572.0 | 874.0 | -307.0 | -177.0 | -6674.0 | -7978.0 | 1329.0 | -6920.0 | -61.0 | -4945.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | 17138.0 | 22454.0 | 57905.0 | 68184.0 | 48009.0 | 106997.0 | 18065.0 | 19232.0 | 40851.0 | 134026.0 | |
| reserves | | 27160.0 | 37009.0 | 41025.0 | 38011.0 | 41525.0 | 45686.0 | 72445.0 | 65222.0 | 68970.0 | 59827.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net | | 7946.0 | 844.0 | -7617.0 | 7597.0 | 22115.0 | 11508.0 | 19532.0 | 3366.0 | 7582.0 | 25678.0 | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | | 36055.0 | 30411.0 | 31090.0 | 25128.0 | 22617.0 | 24577.0 | 8750.0 | 21719.0 | 38271.0 | 38442.0 | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | 76903.0 | 214880.0 | 189683.0 | 381625.0 | 239273.0 | 971580.0 | 250015.0 | 347055.0 | 295126.0 | 540269.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | -26.0 | 99.0 | 1337.0 | 858.0 | 175.0 | -2142.0 | 1826.0 | -1605.0 | -191.0 | -223.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|----------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | 29858.0 | 37401.0 | 52037.0 | 70698.0 | -12406.0 | 11562.0 | -37476.0 | 59984.0 | 70225.0 | 74486.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | *** | -14160.0 | 55338.0 | -40193.0 | 144749.0 | 24504.0 | 647472.0 | 78094.0 | 218665.0 | 34461.0 | 77986.0 | |
| Loans | *** | 47230.0 | 92760.0 | 125207.0 | 79911.0 | 126674.0 | 200854.0 | 168704.0 | 109549.0 | 157086.0 | 213267.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | 16291.0 | 30440.0 | 45182.0 | 69831.0 | 91070.0 | 82548.0 | 39876.0 | -40807.0 | 26040.0 | 168197.0 | |
| reserves | | -2269.0 | -825.0 | 810.0 | -44.0 | 4837.0 | -5089.0 | -758.0 | 1351.0 | 980.0 | 1257.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | -20.0 | -332.0 | 5303.0 | 15621.0 | 4418.0 | 36375.0 | -250.0 | -82.0 | 6526.0 | 5301.0 | |

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| eries 200: 1993 SNA, Danish krone, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------|---------------|------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Outrot at basis seises | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 266276.0 | 275054.0 | 289315.0 | 299894.0 | 317327.0 | 332624.0 | 346003.0 | 365127.0 | 381131.0 | 394192.0 | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | 74566.0 | 77736.0 | 82449.0 | 84247.0 | 89779.0 | 96659.0 | 101427.0 | 108783.0 | 114488.0 | 117981.0 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 191710.0 | 197319.0 | 206866.0 | 215648.0 | 227548.0 | 235966.0 | 244576.0 | 256344.0 | 266643.0 | 276210.0 | *** | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 22195.0 | 21861.0 | 22519.0 | 23915.0 | 24524.0 | 24620.0 | 25284.0 | 25566.0 | 26396.0 | 27180.0 | | |
| prices | 169515.0 | 175457.0 | 184347.0 | 191733.0 | 203024.0 | 211346.0 | 219292.0 | 230778.0 | 240247.0 | 249030.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | 191710.0 | 197319.0 | 206866.0 | 215648.0 | 227548.0 | 235966.0 | 244576.0 | 256344.0 | 266643.0 | 276210.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 168514.0 | 174879.0 | 184291.0 | 191671.0 | 203046.0 | 212428.0 | 221300.0 | 232860.0 | 242779.0 | 251958.0 | | |
| subsidies on production | 1002.0 | 580.0 | 59.0 | 64.0 | -19.0 | -1081.0 | -2007.0 | -2082.0 | -2532.0 | -2928.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 1933.0 | 1746.0 | 1728.0 | 1963.0 | 2190.0 | 2175.0 | 1814.0 | 2138.0 | 2078.0 | 2134.0 | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | 931.0 | 1166.0 | 1669.0 | 1899.0 | 2209.0 | 3256.0 | 3821.0 | 4220.0 | 4610.0 | 5062.0 | | |
| GROSS | 22193.0 | 21859.0 | 22516.0 | 23913.0 | 24522.0 | 24620.0 | 25283.0 | 25566.0 | 26396.0 | 27180.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 22193.0 | 21859.0 | 22516.0 | 23913.0 | 24522.0 | 24620.0 | 25283.0 | 25566.0 | 26396.0 | 27180.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 137257.0 | 143576.0 | 153415.0 | 165547.0 | 181063.0 | 187882.0 | 188518.0 | 197613.0 | 204272.0 | 208347.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 164502.0 | 171195.0 | 183446.0 | 195491.0 | 210988.0 | 219377.0 | 220012.0 | 229762.0 | 238293.0 | 241422.0 | | |
| Taxes on products | 147534.0 | 154893.0 | 167030.0 | 176884.0 | 190169.0 | 197702.0 | 198775.0 | 205508.0 | 213369.0 | 215942.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 16968.0 | 16303.0 | 16415.0 | 18607.0 | 20819.0 | 21675.0 | 21237.0 | 24254.0 | 24925.0 | 25481.0 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 27245.0 | 27619.0 | 30031.0 | 29944.0 | 29925.0 | 31495.0 | 31494.0 | 32149.0 | 34021.0 | 33075.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 9513.0 | 9671.0 | 9994.0 | 9931.0 | 10243.0 | 10647.0 | 10647.0 | 11507.0 | 11368.0 | 11761.0 | | |
| production | 17732.0 | 17947.0 | 20037.0 | 20013.0 | 19681.0 | 20848.0 | 20847.0 | 20642.0 | 22652.0 | 21315.0 | | |
| Property income | 33593.0 | 28818.0 | 34831.0 | 32378.0 | 30789.0 | 28186.0 | 28587.0 | 31954.0 | 29634.0 | 30147.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prim | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 63962.0 | 64322.0 | 65660.0 | 64319.0 | 61437.0 | 58496.0 | 55835.0 | 53968.0 | 51704.0 | 48030.0 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 129081.0 | 129932.0 | 145102.0 | 157519.0 | 174938.0 | 182193.0 | 186553.0 | 201164.0 | 208598.0 | 217645.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | 6 | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 129081.0 | 129932.0 | 145102.0 | 157519.0 | 174938.0 | 182193.0 | 186553.0 | 201164.0 | 208598.0 | 217645.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 298763.0 | 313353.0 | 328861.0 | 341334.0 | 347985.0 | 365601.0 | 391699.0 | 390925.0 | 399041.0 | 408772.0 | | |
| Social contributions | 21420.0 | 21006.0 | 21760.0 | 22408.0 | 23179.0 | 30091.0 | 34237.0 | 34883.0 | 28825.0 | 29831.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | 6348.0 | 6908.0 | 7131.0 | 7426.0 | 7955.0 | 8731.0 | 8571.0 | 10154.0 | 10516.0 | 10307.0 | | |
| | | | | | | 6/31.0 | 6571.0 | 10154.0 | 10516.0 | 10307.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | ··· | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | 197419.0 | 200821.0 | 204393.0 | 204017.0 | 204988.0 | 206805.0 | 212589.0 | 220667.0 | 229022.0 | 243017.0 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 20603.0 | 22588.0 | 25714.0 | 27678.0 | 29962.0 | 30745.0 | 32945.0 | 34843.0 | 34069.0 | 35465.0 | | |
| INCOME | 237591.0 | 247789.0 | 272747.0 | 296992.0 | 319107.0 | 349067.0 | 375526.0 | 381616.0 | 383889.0 | 388072.0 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 237591.0 | 247789.0 | 272747.0 | 296992.0 | 319107.0 | 349067.0 | 375526.0 | 381616.0 | 383889.0 | 388072.0 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Use | 5 | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 249340.0 | 257186.0 | 271680.0 | 281029.0 | 298112.0 | 312370.0 | 325099.0 | 343263.0 | 359137.0 | 370449.0 | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 166037.0 | 173660.0 | 183895.0 | 190040.0 | 202364.0 | 212857.0 | 222219.0 | 235350.0 | 249549.0 | 255356.0 | | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 83303.0 | 83526.0 | 87784.0 | 90989.0 | 95748.0 | 99513.0 | 102880.0 | 107913.0 | 109588.0 | 115093.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | -11749.0 | -9397.0 | 1068.0 | 15963.0 | 20995.0 | 36697.0 | 50427.0 | 38353.0 | 24752.0 | 17623.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | -11749.0 | -9397.0 | 1068.0 | 15963.0 | 20995.0 | 36697.0 | 50427.0 | 38353.0 | 24752.0 | 17623.0 | | |
| less payable | -3082.0 | -1956.0 | -1665.0 | -1176.0 | -1378.0 | 566.0 | 350.0 | 727.0 | 2752.0 | 1860.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 4466.0 | 6111.0 | 4820.0 | 5361.0 | 5761.0 | 7033.0 | 7322.0 | 7005.0 | 8498.0 | 7381.0 | | |
| payable | 7548.0 | 8067.0 | 6485.0 | 6537.0 | 7139.0 | 6467.0 | 6972.0 | 6278.0 | 5746.0 | 5521.0 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -37026.0 | -33214.0 | -23116.0 | -9129.0 | -4906.0 | 12643.0 | 25492.0 | 13514.0 | 1108.0 | -7698.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | | • | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 17469.0 | 17600.0 | 20402.0 | 20772.0 | 19604.0 | 20150.0 | 21400.0 | 25178.0 | 24105.0 | 22450.0 | | |
| formation | 17718.0 | 18062.0 | 20502.0 | 20726.0 | 19533.0 | 20149.0 | 21579.0 | 25167.0 | 24072.0 | 22401.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -249.0 | -462.0 | -100.0 | 47.0 | 70.0 | 1.0 | -179.0 | 11.0 | 33.0 | 49.0 | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets | -294.0 | 128.0 | -388.0 | -306.0 | 159.0 | 134.0 | 18.0 | -1975.0 | -182.0 | 208.0 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -32006.0 | -29081.0 | -20610.0 | -5680.0 | -146.0 | 16979.0 | 29358.0 | 15876.0 | 3580.0 | -3176.0 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | 5376.0 | 543.0 | -15867.0 | -31727.0 | 3981.0 | -35943.0 | -9180.0 | 18144.0 | -4305.0 | -36937.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | 92.0 | 359.0 | 312.0 | 73.0 | 391.0 | 1427.0 | 906.0 | 1076.0 | 186.0 | 500.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | 2824.0 | 431.0 | -12182.0 | -42058.0 | -8623.0 | -32676.0 | -15061.0 | 11249.0 | -16876.0 | -2589.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|-------------|------------|----------|----------|---------|----------|----------|---------|---------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | -9068.0 | 3693.0 | 4570.0 | 5682.0 | -1685.0 | 1130.0 | -2751.0 | 4605.0 | 3959.0 | -3036.0 | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | ••• | | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | | 11528.0 | -3940.0 | -8566.0 | 4576.0 | 13897.0 | -5824.0 | 7725.0 | 1214.0 | 8426.0 | -31812.0 | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| BORROWING (-) | | -29081.0 | -20609.0 | -5679.0 | -145.0 | 16978.0 | 29357.0 | 15880.0 | 3580.0 | -3176.0 | 16171.0 | |
| | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | -23705.0 | -20066.0 | -21546.0 | -31872.0 | 20959.0 | -6586.0 | 6700.0 | 21724.0 | -7481.0 | -20766.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | ••• | -24965.0 | -1414.0 | -8445.0 | 1765.0 | 7122.0 | -3779.0 | 4956.0 | 5574.0 | -9825.0 | 27171.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | -11023.0 | -14975.0 | -31914.0 | -9207.0 | -2895.0 | 1258.0 | 1345.0 | -640.0 | -6594.0 | -2022.0 | |
| Loans | | -5228.0 | -6065.0 | -1809.0 | 130.0 | -9513.0 | -4583.0 | 24461.0 | 8974.0 | 2512.0 | 422.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | | -4966.0 | 699.0 | 26208.0 | -31240.0 | 16209.0 | 14294.0 | 8925.0 | 8636.0 | 4104.0 | -137.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | -15.0 | -21.0 | 14.0 | 19.0 | 76.0 | -63.0 | -29.0 | 58.0 | 34.0 | 23.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | 22492.0 | 1709.0 | -5600.0 | 6661.0 | 9959.0 | -13713.0 | -32958.0 | -877.0 | 2288.0 | -46224.0 | |

Table 4.8 Combined Sectors: Non-Financial and Financial Corporations (S.11 + S.12)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, West | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|--|---------------|---------------|-----------|-------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Geries | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 1075022.0 | 1135191.0 | 1188256.0 | 1262125.0 | 1302100.0 | 1376953.0 | 1539216.0 | 1621552.0 | 1645707.0 | 1664971.0 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices 'ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 573027.0 | 611758.0 | 640947.0 | 677463.0 | 703181.0 | 744037.0 | 841983.0 | 906969.0 | 922258.0 | 920546.0 | | |
| asic prices | 501994.0 | 523433.0 | 547308.0 | 584662.0 | 598919.0 | 632916.0 | 697233.0 | 714583.0 | 723450.0 | 744425.0 | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | 95185.0 | 99797.0 | 106769.0 | 114102.0 | 120261.0 | 127774.0 | 136310.0 | 143147.0 | 145507.0 | 146938.0 | | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices | 406810.0 | 423636.0 | 440539.0 | 470560.0 | 478658.0 | 505143.0 | 560922.0 | 571436.0 | 577942.0 | 597488.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | 501994.0 | 523433.0 | 547308.0 | 584662.0 | 598919.0 | 632916.0 | 697233.0 | 714583.0 | 723450.0 | 744425.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees | 300850.0 | 317737.0 | 335181.0 | 353694.0 | 375480.0 | 395085.0 | 414491.0 | 440845.0 | 454414.0 | 461458.0 | | |
| other taxes less Other ubsidies on production | -2585.0 | -2609.0 | -3997.0 | -2319.0 | -375.0 | 70.0 | 552.0 | 3054.0 | 1116.0 | 2818.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 9287.0 | 8884.0 | 8972.0 | 10285.0 | 11595.0 | 12005.0 | 11717.0 | 13646.0 | 13795.0 | 14094.0 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | 11872.0 | 11493.0 | 12969.0 | 12604.0 | 11970.0 | 11935.0 | 11165.0 | 10592.0 | 12679.0 | 11276.0 | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | 203729.0 | 208304.0 | 216124.0 | 233287.0 | 223815.0 | 237761.0 | 282189.0 | 270684.0 | 267919.0 | 280150.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 203729.0 | 208304.0 | 216124.0 | 233287.0 | 223815.0 | 237761.0 | 282189.0 | 270684.0 | 267919.0 | 280150.0 | | |
| Property income | 227100.0 | 240009.0 | 229631.0 | 240571.0 | 263551.0 | 273948.0 | 341731.0 | 355914.0 | 327097.0 | 352309.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 238930.0 | 249905.0 | 242825.0 | 251208.0 | 274111.0 | 277770.0 | 368462.0 | 375506.0 | 333174.0 | 363270.0 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 191900.0 | 198409.0 | 202931.0 | 222651.0 | 213254.0 | 233939.0 | 255459.0 | 251091.0 | 261841.0 | 269190.0 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Resources | S | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | 191900.0 | 198409.0 | 202931.0 | 222651.0 | 213254.0 | 233939.0 | 255459.0 | 251091.0 | 261841.0 | 269190.0 | | |
| Social contributions | 53746.0 | 47294.0 | 52285.0 | 56566.0 | 65314.0 | 63023.0 | 74432.0 | 92880.0 | 97781.0 | 102378.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | 40491.0 | 39282.0 | 36046.0 | 38658.0 | 40661.0 | 45580.0 | 45360.0 | 48753.0 | 50201.0 | 45458.0 | | |
| Carlot Garrotte transfero | II.2 Seconda | | | | | 40000.0 | 40000.0 | 407 33.0 | 30201.0 | 40400.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | | | | | | | | .= | | | | |
| wealth, etc. Social benefits other than | 19154.0 | 23808.0 | 26880.0 | 30090.0 | 35078.0 | 28917.0 | 42279.0 | 37020.0 | 39287.0 | 39933.0 | | |
| social transfers in kind | 16272.0 | 17134.0 | 18823.0 | 20550.0 | 22021.0 | 24617.0 | 27917.0 | 30094.0 | 32394.0 | 36889.0 | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 39806.0 | 39372.0 | 36249.0 | 36288.0 | 38965.0 | 46769.0 | 48210.0 | 48541.0 | 50452.0 | 45577.0 | | |
| INCOME | 210905.0 | 204670.0 | 209310.0 | 230947.0 | 223165.0 | 242240.0 | 256844.0 | 277069.0 | 287692.0 | 294627.0 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 210905.0 | 204670.0 | 209310.0 | 230947.0 | 223165.0 | 242240.0 | 256844.0 | 277069.0 | 287692.0 | 294627.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Uses | 5 | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 173430.0 | 174511.0 | 175847.0 | 194931.0 | 179872.0 | 203834.0 | 210329.0 | 214282.0 | 222305.0 | 229137.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 173430.0 | 174511.0 | 175847.0 | 194931.0 | 179872.0 | 203834.0 | 210329.0 | 214282.0 | 222305.0 | 229137.0 | | |
| less payable | 4471.0 | 3352.0 | 3358.0 | 2308.0 | 1109.0 | 2446.0 | 618.0 | -749.0 | -4735.0 | -4010.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 3333.0 | 4435.0 | 2092.0 | 2408.0 | 2713.0 | 18367.0 | 4678.0 | 4020.0 | 2127.0 | 831.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | -1138.0 | 1083.0 | -1266.0 | 100.0 | 1604.0 | 15921.0 | 4060.0 | 4769.0 | 6862.0 | 4841.0 | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 82716.0 | 78065.0 | 72436.0 | 83138.0 | 60721.0 | 78506.0 | 74637.0 | 70387.0 | 72062.0 | 78191.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 119280.0 | 136538.0 | 133872.0 | 159910.0 | 173193.0 | 153739.0 | 178416.0 | 172602.0 | 172327.0 | 174315.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 116190.0 | 127577.0 | 132056.0 | 148872.0 | 163608.0 | 154634.0 | 167540.0 | 167084.0 | 169719.0 | 173680.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 3090.0 | 8961.0 | 1816.0 | 11038.0 | 9585.0 | -895.0 | 10876.0 | 5518.0 | 2608.0 | 635.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | 434.0 | -1173.0 | -237.0 | -1182.0 | -1904.0 | -1560.0 | -798.0 | 3307.0 | -117.0 | -104.0 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | a 58186.0 | 42497.0 | 45570.0 | 38511.0 | 9692.0 | 54100.0 | 33330.0 | 37625.0 | 45359.0 | 50917.0 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | 66060.0 | 225308.0 | 248848.0 | 425156.0 | 308183.0 | 1190951.0 | 460797.0 | 382995.0 | 367981.0 | 653285.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | *** | | | | *** | 178804.0 | 137458.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | -17632.0 | 45862.0 | -34429.0 | 148748.0 | 65308.0 | 656885.0 | 99128.0 | 177853.0 | -18388.0 | 163224.0 | |
| Loans | | -17858.0 | 4791.0 | 40618.0 | 22607.0 | 67044.0 | 124576.0 | 172278.0 | 85230.0 | 64861.0 | 89507.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | 46128.0 | 34673.0 | 72752.0 | 130714.0 | 69009.0 | 201328.0 | 9071.0 | -23748.0 | 58506.0 | 164778.0 | |
| reserves | | 29825.0 | 39027.0 | 45128.0 | 50824.0 | 47995.0 | 42680.0 | 69538.0 | 66927.0 | 68970.0 | 59827.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | 25556.0 | 16699.0 | 11643.0 | -10590.0 | 22184.0 | 22707.0 | 66617.0 | 1429.0 | 15228.0 | 38490.0 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | 40186.0 | 53522.0 | 23891.0 | -5469.0 | 40342.0 | -6918.0 | 3907.0 | 25277.0 | 68320.0 | 27619.0 | |
| | III.2 Financia | ıl account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | 106246.0 | 278830.0 | 272739.0 | 419687.0 | 348525.0 | 1184033.0 | 464704.0 | 408272.0 | 436301.0 | 680904.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | -26.0 | 99.0 | 1337.0 | 858.0 | 175.0 | -2142.0 | 1825.0 | -1605.0 | -192.0 | -226.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | 25699.0 | 76007.0 | 72966.0 | 77140.0 | 9392.0 | 49086.0 | 62325.0 | 147786.0 | 150436.0 | 42031.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | -22553.0 | 52443.0 | 8668.0 | 146196.0 | 74261.0 | 674751.0 | 74964.0 | 212372.0 | 82378.0 | 166771.0 | |
| Loans | | 45355.0 | 100985.0 | 135904.0 | 69834.0 | 136795.0 | 210102.0 | 146015.0 | 122495.0 | 170555.0 | 183214.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | | 45838.0 | 34997.0 | 50937.0 | 129567.0 | 96575.0 | 238968.0 | 71918.0 | -78229.0 | 11457.0 | 235616.0 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | -2651.0 | -1051.0 | 837.0 | 290.0 | 11139.0 | -8879.0 | -1662.0 | 3451.0 | 1801.0 | 2161.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | 14585.0 | 15351.0 | 2091.0 | -4199.0 | 20187.0 | 22147.0 | 109319.0 | 2002.0 | 19866.0 | 51337.0 | |

^a Statistical discrepancy between Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.9 Combined Sectors: Households and NPISH (S.14 + S.15)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Danish | krone, West | ern calendar | year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in mil |
|--|----------------|--------------|------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| utput, at basic prices therwise, please specify) | 247436.0 | 259217.0 | 265944.0 | 273984.0 | 275210.0 | 277825.0 | 284576.0 | 291327.0 | 292464.0 | 299999.0 | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 95472.0 | 98796.0 | 101637.0 | 110354.0 | 112843.0 | 114354.0 | 115488.0 | 115852.0 | 117249.0 | 117392.0 | | |
| asic prices | 151965.0 | 160419.0 | 164308.0 | 163629.0 | 162367.0 | 163471.0 | 169088.0 | 175476.0 | 175214.0 | 182608.0 | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 34637.0 | 36382.0 | 37774.0 | 38909.0 | 39676.0 | 42668.0 | 42833.0 | 44981.0 | 47184.0 | 47651.0 | | |
| rices | 117326.0 | 124038.0 | 126534.0 | 124720.0 | 122691.0 | 120802.0 | 126256.0 | 130495.0 | 128031.0 | 134956.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | 151964.0 | 160420.0 | 164307.0 | 163629.0 | 162367.0 | 163471.0 | 169089.0 | 175476.0 | 175214.0 | 182607.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees | 37071.0 | 39706.0 | 41661.0 | 43058.0 | 44379.0 | 45786.0 | 45764.0 | 44657.0 | 45987.0 | 47461.0 | | |
| ubsidies on production | -599.0 | -1036.0 | -1081.0 | -342.0 | 417.0 | 485.0 | 923.0 | 995.0 | 2074.0 | 3227.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 5747.0 | 5673.0 | 5716.0 | 6360.0 | 7035.0 | 7495.0 | 7706.0 | 8470.0 | 9051.0 | 9253.0 | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | 6346.0 | 6709.0 | 6797.0 | 6702.0 | 6618.0 | 7010.0 | 6783.0 | 7475.0 | 6977.0 | 6026.0 | | |
| ROSS | 115491.0 | 121751.0 | 123729.0 | 120915.0 | 117569.0 | 117200.0 | 122402.0 | 129824.0 | 127154.0 | 131919.0 | | |
| IIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DED ATING OUDDING | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | 115492.0 | 121750.0 | 123727.0 | 120913.0 | 117571.0 | 117200.0 | 122402.0 | 129824.0 | 127153.0 | 131919.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
|---|----------------------|---------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|------------|-----------|----------|-----------|------------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | *** | | | | | | | | *** | |
| Compensation of employees | 510861.0 | 537187.0 | 565498.0 | 591462.0 | 626032.0 | 654063.0 | 681614.0 | 717981.0 | 742512.0 | 760264.0 | |
| Property income | - 81318.0 | 89591.0 | 86256.0 | 85953.0 | 88411.0 | 84520.0 | 95811.0 | 103730.0 | 91818.0 | 98696.0 | |
| | - II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prim | ary income | account - U | lses | | | | | | |
| Property income | 66106.0 | 68231.0 | 67684.0 | 68792.0 | 69733.0 | 68673.0 | 75231.0 | 87016.0 | 85731.0 | 84812.0 | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | - 641564.0 | 680297.0 | 707798.0 | 729537.0 | 762279.0 | 787110.0 | 824597.0 | 864520.0 | 875754.0 | 906066.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | | | | 02.1007.0 | 001020.0 | 070704.0 | 000000.0 | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY | | - | | | | | 0045000 | 004540.0 | 075750.0 | 000007.0 | |
| INCOMES | 641565.0 | 680297.0 | 707797.0 | 729536.0 | 762281.0 | 787110.0 | 824596.0 | 864519.0 | 875752.0 | 906067.0 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | | ••• | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| social transfers in kind | 214363.0 | 218592.0 | 223956.0 | 224803.0 | 227193.0 | 231631.0 | 240676.0 | 250835.0 | 261405.0 | 279815.0 | |
| Other current transfers | 17387.0 | 17086.0 | 17870.0 | 20733.0 | 21516.0 | 23070.0 | 23998.0 | 23823.0 | 31540.0 | 35995.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 280319.0 | 290372.0 | 302744.0 | 311554.0 | 313252.0 | 336059.0 | 348568.0 | 352830.0 | 358521.0 | 367618.0 | |
| Social contributions | 76501.0 | 69685.0 | 75418.0 | 80023.0 | 89539.0 | 94122.0 | 109638.0 | 128817.0 | 127705.0 | 133319.0 | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 23222.0 | 21212.0 | 20464.0 | 20270.0 | 21411.0 | 27514.0 | 29357.0 | 27464.0 | 37656.0 | 40451.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 493273.0 | 534706.0 | 550997.0 | 563227.0 | 586787.0 | 584116.0 | 601707.0 | 630066.0 | 644816.0 | 680487.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incor | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 493273.0 | 534706.0 | 550997.0 | 563227.0 | 586787.0 | 584116.0 | 601707.0 | 630066.0 | 644816.0 | 680487.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in | | 00 11 00.0 | 000007.10 | 00022770 | 000.00 | 00.11.0.0 | 00110110 | 000000.0 | 00.0.0 | 000 101 10 | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | 37474.0 | 30160.0 | 33463.0 | 36016.0 | 43293.0 | 38406.0 | 46515.0 | 62786.0 | 65388.0 | 65489.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | count - Uses | S | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 504144.0 | 521793.0 | 541721.0 | 569026.0 | 590289.0 | 599132.0 | 616682.0 | 631687.0 | 651448.0 | 673142.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 504144.0 | 521793.0 | 541721.0 | 569026.0 | 590289.0 | 599132.0 | 616682.0 | 631687.0 | 651448.0 | 673142.0 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 26602.0 | 43072.0 | 42740.0 | 30217.0 | 39790.0 | 23389.0 | 31541.0 | 61166.0 | 58756.0 | 72834.0 | |
| | - III.1 Capital : | account - C | hanges in li | abilities and | d net worth | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 26603.0 | 43073.0 | 42739.0 | 30217.0 | 39791.0 | 23390.0 | 31540.0 | 61165.0 | 58756.0 | 72834.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | -1471.0 | -1764.0 | -1554.0 | -1287.0 | -731.0 | 4483.0 | -642.0 | 473.0 | 2747.0 | 2309.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 1220.0 | 1049.0 | 1216.0 | 1915.0 | 7363.0 | 2926.0 | 3177.0 | 3683.0 | 3420.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ 2844.0 | 2984.0 | 2603.0 | 2503.0 | 2646.0 | 2880.0 | 3568.0 | 2704.0 | 936.0 | 1111.0 | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 35446.0 | 44744.0 | 49321.0 | 53568.0 | 57812.0 | 66817.0 | 74268.0 | 74200.0 | 75267.0 | 76770.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 34134.0 | 41741.0 | 46144.0 | 50991.0 | 54726.0 | 65364.0 | 71977.0 | 73595.0 | 74719.0 | 76365.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | 1312.0 | 3003.0 | 3177.0 | 2577.0 | 3086.0 | 1452.0 | 2291.0 | 605.0 | 548.0 | 405.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets | -140.0 | 1045.0 | 625.0 | 670.0 | 1177.0 | 868.0 | 862.0 | -988.0 | -79.0 | 104.0 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -10174.0 | -4481.0 | -8762.0 | -25308.0 | -19927.0 | -39812.0 | -44231.0 | -11573.0 | -13684.0 | -1731.0 | |
| | | 51.0 | 3.32.0 | _5555.5 | . 5527.5 | - 50 . 2.0 | 51.5 | | . 555-1.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------|--------------|------------|---------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | I.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | *** | ••• | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | *** | | *** | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| II Net acquisition of financial | I.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | *** | *** | | | | *** | *** | ••• | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | *** | | |

Djibouti

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from Direction Nationale de la Statistique, Djibouti. The official estimates are published by the Direction Nationale de la Statistique in "Annuaire Statistique de Djibouti" and "Comptes Nationaux de Djibouti, 1990-1998".

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Djibouti fr | anc, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Data | a in million |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | expenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 88630.0 | 88684.0 | 86591.0 | 82058.0 | 85140.0 | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 53988.0 | 56667.0 | 56966.0 | 51771.0 | 59500.0 | | | | | | | |
| expenditure General government final | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 34642.3 | 32017.9 | 29625.5 | 30286.5 | 25640.0 | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 22090.3 | 16905.8 | 16212.9 | 18855.9 | 20726.8 | | | | | | | |
| formation | 21480.1 | 17131.6 | 16995.9 | 18695.5 | 20565.1 | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 610.2 | -225.8 | -783.0 | 160.4 | 161.7 | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 38159.0 | 35510.0 | 35582.0 | 36864.9 | 38348.5 | | | | | | | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 58086.0 | 50528.0 | 50153.0 | 50489.9 | 55754.1 | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 90793.6 | 90572.2 | 88233.3 | 87288.6 | 88460.9 | | | | | | | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Djibouti fr | anc, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1990 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 64459.0 | 75663.0 | 68439.0 | 72760.0 | 73548.0 | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 30999.0 | 44410.0 | 38851.0 | 42129.0 | 47448.0 | | | | | | | |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 33460.0 | 31253.0 | 29588.0 | 30631.0 | 26101.0 | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 36334.0 | 30995.0 | 27502.0 | 35745.0 | 38961.0 | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-----|
| Series Base year | 20 1990 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 35768.0 | 31221.0 | 28233.0 | 35577.0 | 38793.0 | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 566.0 | -226.0 | -731.0 | 168.0 | 168.0 | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 35797.0 | 35264.0 | 34425.0 | 37712.0 | 38638.0 | | | | | | | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 51417.0 | 51978.0 | 45002.0 | 56922.0 | 62018.0 | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 85173.0 | 89944.0 | 85365.0 | 89295.0 | 89129.6 | | | | | | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
|---|---------------|-------------|------------|-------------|-------------|------------|-------------|------------|----------|--------------|---------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | |
| PROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | 90793.6 | 90572.2 | 88233.3 | 87288.6 | 88460.9 | | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the est of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| et Plus: Property income - | 816.2 | 1145.0 | 851.0 | 1056.0 | 1037.0 | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | 2063.2 | 2671.0 | 2357.0 | 2601.0 | 2672.0 | | | | | | |
| the rest of the world Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | 1247.0 | 1526.0 | 1506.0 | 1545.0 | 1635.0 | | | | | | |
| production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | |
| et Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 90668.8 | 90833.1 | 88194.3 | 87222.6 | 88399.7 | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, set | 9835.0 | 8714.0 | 8333.6 | 7218.9 | 7379.5 | | | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world | 13096.0 | 11680.0 | 11118.6 | 10253.9 | 10443.7 | | | | | | |
| Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world | 3261.0 | 2966.0 | 2785.0 | 3035.0 | 3064.2 | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 100503.8 | 99547.1 | 96527.9 | 94441.5 | 95779.1 | | | | | | |
| Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | a 89240.6 | 88458.7 | 85808.5 | 82218.1 | 85301.4 | | | | | | |
| ensumption Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 11263.3 | 11088.5 | 10719.5 | 12223.5 | 10477.7 | | | | | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | _ 11200.0 | 11000.5 | 10713.3 | 12220.0 | 10477.7 | | | | | | |
| et | 7294.9 | -1110.6 | 3759.3 | -1013.0 | -6184.7 | | | | | | |
| ess: Gross capital formation ess: Acquisitions less lisposals of non-produced | _ 22090.3 | 16905.8 | 16212.9 | 18855.9 | 20726.8 | | | | | | |
| ion-financial assets quals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | |
| HE NATION | ь 160.1 | -4338.7 | 132.9 | -4585.1 | -13342.9 | | | | | | |
| .ess: Consumption of fixed | Net values: 0 | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nat | ional Dispo | sable Inco | me / Saving | Gross less | Consumpt | ion of fixed | capital |
| eapital Equals: NET NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices. ^b Discrepancy between components and net value.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Djibouti fi | ranc, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Da |
|--|--------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing a | 2772.4 | 2507.2 | 2682.0 | 2735.6 | 2790.4 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 2681.1 | 2438.5 | 2580.0 | 2631.5 | 2684.2 | | | | | | |
| related service activities | 2636.3 | 2392.9 | 2533.5 | 2584.1 | 2635.8 | | | | | | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 44.8 | 45.6 | 46.5 | 47.4 | 48.4 | | | | | | |
| Fishing | 91.2 | 68.8 | 102.1 | 104.1 | 106.2 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 102.8 | 127.0 | 133.0 | 137.0 | 160.5 | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | 2183.7 | 2225.8 | 2168.7 | 2161.3 | 2130.8 | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply b | 4793.8 | 5391.0 | 5174.1 | 4981.4 | 4123.0 | | | | | | |
| Construction | 3913.0 | 4278.2 | 4331.6 | 4548.2 | 5003.0 | | | | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair | 3913.0 | 4270.2 | 4331.0 | 4040.2 | 5005.0 | | | | | | |
| of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | | | | | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | 12038.6 | 11792.7 | 12122.1 | 12243.4 | 12824.1 | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | 16180.8 | 17147.1 | 16621.2 | 17567.3 | 20385.6 | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | 10100.0 | 17147.1 | 10021.2 | 17507.3 | 20300.0 | | | | | | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 0707.7 | 0747.0 | 00745 | 40000 5 | 40004.0 | | | | | | |
| Public administration and | 9737.7 | 9717.0 | 9674.5 | 10089.5 | 10294.0 | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | 04540.7 | 004040 | 04007.0 | 40040.7 | 40047.0 | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social | 24510.7 | 23164.3 | 21987.2 | 19912.7 | 18917.2 | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | 4075.0 | 4444.0 | 4440.5 | 4400.0 | 4040.4 | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 1075.9 | 1114.6 | 1148.5 | 1183.0 | 1218.4 | | | | | | |
| employed persons | 383.2 | 382.5 | 392.5 | 404.2 | 416.4 | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | 77692.6 | 77847.4 | 76435.4 | 75963.6 | 78263.4 | | | | | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 13101.0 | 12724.8 | 11797.9 | 11325.0 | 10197.5 | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 90793.6 | 90572.2 | 88233.3 | 87288.6 | 88460.9 | | | | | | |

^a Excludes hunting. ^b Excludes gas.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Djibouti fi | ranc, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1990 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| I | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 2725.0 | 2469.6 | 2641.4 | 2669.5 | 2723.1 | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 2632.0 | 2402.2 | 2539.3 | 2565.5 | 2616.9 | | | | | | | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 2587.2 | 2356.6 | 2492.8 | 2518.1 | 2568.5 | | | | | | | |
| related service activities | 44.8 | 45.6 | 46.5 | 47.4 | 48.4 | | | | | | | |
| Fishing | 93.0 | 67.4 | 102.1 | 104.1 | 106.2 | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 98.9 | 129.5 | 133.0 | 137.0 | 160.5 | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 2087.7 | 2123.7 | 2045.7 | 2172.9 | 2131.0 | | | | | | | |
| supply b | 4324.1 | 5390.9 | 5174.1 | 4981.4 | 4123.0 | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | 3748.9 | 4474.5 | 3919.8 | 4972.4 | 5397.2 | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 11361.9 | 11414.5 | 11698.9 | 12275.7 | 12760.6 | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business | 15707.8 | 17700.5 | 17264.3 | 17647.4 | 19806.4 | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 9137.1 | 9370.4 | 9293.1 | 10121.3 | 10243.0 | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 22998.8 | 22337.7 | 21120.4 | 19983.5 | 18823.5 | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 1009.5 | 1074.8 | 1103.2 | 1181.2 | 1212.4 | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 376.1 | 367.5 | 384.4 | 390.5 | 409.7 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 73575.8 | 76853.6 | 74778.3 | 76532.8 | 77790.4 | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 11597.2 | 13090.4 | 10586.7 | 12762.2 | 11339.2 | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 85173.0 | 89944.0 | 85365.0 | 89295.0 | 89129.6 | | | | | | | |

^a Excludes hunting. ^b Excludes gas.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Djibouti | franc, Wester | n calendar y | ear | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | · · · · · · | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 77692.6 | 77847.4 | 76435.4 | 75963.6 | 78263.4 | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 48675.8 | 47165.3 | 47349.8 | 45889.8 | 46789.1 | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | 796.0 | 816.4 | 818.4 | 852.9 | 862.8 | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 28220.8 | 29865.7 | 28267.1 | 29220.9 | 30611.6 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 22090.3 | 16905.8 | 16212.9 | 18855.9 | 20726.8 | | | | | | | |
| formation | 21480.1 | 17131.6 | 16995.9 | 18695.5 | 20565.1 | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 610.2 | -225.8 | -783.0 | 160.4 | 161.7 | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Dominica

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Ministry of Finance, Trade and Industry, Roseau.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA) so far as the existing data would permit. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, EC dollar | r, Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data ir | thousands |
|--|---------------|--------------|------------|-----------|----------|-----------|------------|------------|----------|------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 526270.0 | 500580.0 | 518290.0 | 551000.0 | 565000.0 | 597390.0 | 622720.0 | 621580.0 | 624000.0 | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 408850.0 | 377430.0 | 389360.0 | 407000.0 | 412000.0 | 438130.0 | 458350.0 | 461180.0 | 477000.0 | | | |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 117420.0 | 123150.0 | 128930.0 | 143130.0 | 152950.0 | 159260.0 | 160000.0 | 152000.0 | 147000.0 | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 148440.0 | 186410.0 | 183600.0 | 207400.0 | 190890.0 | 200250.0 | 201080.0 | 179210.0 | 151000.0 | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 148440.0 | 186410.0 | 183600.0 | 207400.0 | 190890.0 | 200250.0 | 201080.0 | 179210.0 | 151000.0 | | | |
| Changes in inventories | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 272160.0 | 301400.0 | 328540.0 | 370320.0 | 409070.0 | 423000.0 | 390000.0 | 327000.0 | 317000.0 | | | |
| Exports of goods | 129160.0 | 135710.0 | 142410.0 | 145180.0 | 171000.0 | 151110.0 | 148000.0 | 120000.0 | 115000.0 | | | |
| Exports of services | 143000.0 | 165690.0 | 186130.0 | 225140.0 | 238730.0 | 272000.0 | 242000.0 | 207000.0 | 202000.0 | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 365130.0 | 396690.0 | 392550.0 | 468000.0 | 465000.0 | 487000.0 | 494000.0 | 450000.0 | 407000.0 | | | |
| Imports of goods | 258540.0 | 278660.0 | 271340.0 | 321000.0 | 314000.0 | 328000.0 | 352000.0 | 310640.0 | 274000.0 | | | |
| Imports of services | 106590.0 | 118030.0 | 121210.0 | 147000.0 | 151000.0 | 159000.0 | 142110.0 | 139000.0 | 133000.0 | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 581740.0 | 591700.0 | 637880.0 | 661640.0 | 700520.0 | 722810.0ª | 732000.0 a | 713000.0 a | 685000.0 | | | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 40: 1968 SNA, EC dolla | r, Western ca | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data i | n thousands |
|--|---------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 40 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | 107340.0 | 94550.0 | 106990.0 | 107580.0 | 110270.0 | 114120.0 | 112540.0 | 103320.0 | 106000.0 | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 99430.0 | 86520.0 | 98810.0 | 98200.0 | 99990.0 | 103440.0 | 101990.0 | 92620.0 | 96000.0 | | | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 96100.0 | 83090.0 | 95330.0 | 94670.0 | 96430.0 | 99850.0 | 98370.0 | 88960.0 | 92000.0 | | | |
| related service activities | 3330.0 | 3430.0 | 3480.0 | 3530.0 | 3560.0 | 3590.0 | 3620.0 | 3660.0 | 4000.0 | | | |
| Fishing | 7910.0 | 8030.0 | 8180.0 | 9380.0 | 10280.0 | 10680.0 | 10550.0 | 10700.0 | 11000.0 | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 4080.0 | 4700.0 | 4850.0 | 5090.0 | 4630.0 | 4900.0 | 5020.0 | 4920.0 | 4000.0 | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 35270.0 | 37170.0 | 39430.0 | 42290.0 | 50810.0 | 49300.0 | 54440.0 | 47420.0 | 45000.0 | | | |
| supply | 20020.0 | 21110.0 | 23600.0 | 26210.0 | 29240.0 | 33490.0 | 34630.0 | 35840.0 | 31000.0 | | | |
| Construction | 40830.0 | 46960.0 | 48490.0 | 47660.0 | 46270.0 | 48960.0 | 50190.0 | 49150.0 | 41000.0 | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 55990.0 | 74100.0 | 76800.0 | 80200.0 | 83500.0 | 86200.0 | 90000.0 | 89000.0 | 85000.0 | | | |
| and household goods | 42610.0 | 59000.0 | 62000.0 | 65000.0 | 68000.0 | 70000.0 | 73000.0 | 73000.0 | 70000.0 | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 13380.0 | 15060.0 | 14760.0 | 15200.0 | 15500.0 | 16160.0 | 17000.0 | 16000.0 | 15000.0 | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | 82040.0 | 89610.0 | 93940.0 | 97930.0 | 104990.0 | 109680.0 | 106000.0 | 97000.0 | 80000.0 a | | | |
| agencies Post and | 49610.0 | 51490.0 | 54460.0 | 53360.0 | 55530.0 | 57560.0 | 58000.0 | 53000.0 | 45000.0 | | | |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation; real | 32430.0 | 38320.0 | 39480.0 | 44570.0 | 49460.0 | 52120.0 | 47840.0 | 44180.0 | 34000.0 | | | |
| estate, renting and business activities | 72320.0 | 77660.0 | 80410.0 | 78910.0 | 85610.0 | 88990.0 | 90990.0 | 92920.0 | 89000.0 | | | |
| Financial intermediation | 55030.0 | 59850.0 | 61570.0 | 59790.0 | 65730.0 | 68720.0 | 70110.0 | 71620.0 | 67000.0 | | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 17290.0 | 17810.0 | 18840.0 | 19120.0 | 19880.0 | 20270.0 | 20880.0 | 21300.0 | 22000.0 | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 97000.0 | 94000.0 | 101000.0 | 104000.0 | 113000.0 | 117000.0 | 122000.0 | 128000.0 | 133000.0 | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 6780.0 | 7650.0 | 8110.0 | 8470.0 | 9070.0 | 9450.0 | 9500.0 | 9720.0 | 10000.0 | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | b 535000.0 | 547000.0 | 583000.0 | 599000.0 | 637000.0 | 662000.0 | 676000.0 | 657000.0 | 627000.0 | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 40750.0 | 46320.0 | 45960.0 | 43860.0 | 51930.0 | 52110.0 | 53940.0 | 54000.0 | 51000.0 | | | |
| products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 87680.0 | 91020.0 | 100390.0 | 106940.0 | 115470.0 | 113160.0 | 116000.0 | 111000.0 | 113000.0 | | | |
| PRODUCT PRODUCT | 581740.0 | 591700.0 | 637880.0 | 661640.0 | 700520.0 | 722810.0 | 732000.0 | 714000.0 | 685000.0 | | | |

 $^{^{\}rm a}$ Discrepancy between components and total due to rounding. $^{\rm b}$ At factor cost.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

Series 40: 1968 SNA, EC dollar, Western calendar year Data in thousands 1994 1997 2000 2003 1995 1996 1998 1999 2001 2002 2004 2005 Series 40 1990 Base year Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 90550.0 83190.0 87740.0 86430.0 84710.0 82900.0 81980.0 77000.0a 76000.0 a Agriculture, hunting, forestry 75770.0 0.00808 74460.0 64000.0 a 83240.0 78440.0 76590.0 73640.0 60000.0 Agriculture, hunting and related service activities 80080.0 72550.0 76910.0 71080.0 70230.0 57000.0 57000.0 75120.0 73240.0 Forestry, logging and 3160.0 3220.0 3270.0 3320.0 3350.0 3380.0 3140.0 3440.0 3000.0 related service activities Fishing 7310.0 7420.0 7560.0 7990.0 8120.0 8440.0 8340.0 9000.0 9000.0 Mining and quarrying 3260.0 3680.0 3570.0 3710.0 3360.0 3490.0 3560.0 4000.0 3000.0 Manufacturing 27150.0 27770.0 29440.0 30180.0 35260.0 29160.0 31630.0 26950.0 27000.0 Electricity, gas and water supply 13600.0 14440.0 15520.0 16680.0 18230.0 19180.0 19660.0 20190.0 20000.0 Construction 32600.0 36760.0 35660.0 35050.0 33600.0 34860.0 35550.0 36000.0 28000.0 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants 49020.0 50660.0 52940.0 54260.0 55650.0 57020.0 58450.0 69000.0 65000.0 Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods 37650.0 39000.0 41910.0 43010.0 44850.0 45760.0 47820.0 58000.0 55000.0 Hotels and restaurants 11370.0 11660.0 11030.0 11250.0 10800.0 11260.0 10630.0 11000.0 10000.0 Transport, storage and communications 72100.0 79050.0 82510.0 87490.0 93900.0 100710.0 97360.0 92000.0 81000.0 Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel agencies 39720.0 40790.0 43090.0 42990.0 44520.0 45120.0 44200.0 42000.0 36000.0 Post and telecommunications 32380.0 38260.0 39420.0 44500.0 49380.0 55590.0 53160.0 50000.0 45000.0 Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business activities 63810.0 68200.0 67560.0 65470.0 69820.0 73810.0 74120.0 73000.0 74000.0 Financial intermediation 49580.0 53730.0 52800.0 50560.0 54620.0 58310.0 58460.0 57000.0 58000.0 Real estate, renting and business activities 14230.0 14470.0 14760.0 14910.0 15200.0 15500.0 15660.0 15810.0 16000.0 Public administration and defence; compulsory social security 72050.0 71090.0 72160.0 74230.0 78330.0 78510.0 82000.0 85640.0 89000.0 Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services Education Health and social work Other community, social 5280.0 6010.0 6000.0 and personal services 4740.0 5500.0 5610.0 5830.0 5980.0 6010.0 Private households with employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices 440000.0 451000.0 464000.0 470000.0 489000.0 497000.0 504000.0 489000.0 470000.0 Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) 36410.0 41470.0 40690.0 39060.0 46250.0 46440.0 47370.0 51000.0 53000.0 Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products 71670.0 74590.0 78990.0 83150.0 87480.0 83610.0 85000.0 81000.0 82000.0 Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT 475510.0 484900.0 501930.0 514450.0 530720.0 535000.0 542000.0 519000.0 499000.0

^a Discrepancy between components and total

b At factor cost.

Dominican Republic

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts from the Banco Central de la Republica Dominicana, Santo Domingo. The official estimates are published by the Banco Central in the series "Cuentas Nacionales, Producto Nacional Bruto", which also includes a detailed description of the sources and methods used for the national accounts estimation. Beginning 1984, estimates for imports and exports of goods and services were converted from dollars to pesos by using the annual average exchange rates fixed by the Central Bank.

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables are considered to be prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA), based on the response to a conceptual questionnaire and/or other available information. Previous estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate government final consumption expenditure, increase in stocks and exports and imports of goods and services. Gross fixed capital formation is mainly estimated by the commodity-flow method, whereas private final consumption expenditure is taken as a residual, which also includes changes in stocks which could not be computed directly. Government consumption expenditure data for the central government is obtained from the Ministry of Finance and the National Budget Office. For gross fixed capital formation, import statistics are utilized for capital goods such as machinery, equipment and transport and communication equipment, since no such products are produced locally. To the import values are added customs duties, surcharges, mark-ups, etc. The data on exports and imports of goods and services are taken from the publication on balance of payments, prepared by the Central Bank. For the calculation of constant prices, price deflation is used for government consumption expenditure. Compensation of employees is deflated by means of the cost of living index, whereas for government purchases and sales general price indexes are used. Constant value of private consumption expenditure is obtained as a residual. The value of construction is deflated by a construction costs index. In the case of rural dwellings base-year prices are multiplied by number of dwellings built. The import price index is used as a deflator for exports and imports of goods and services.

Income Approach

The data on indirect taxes and subsidies are based on the annual reports of the Ministry of Finance and on information from the Treasury and the National Budget Office.

Production Approach

The production approach is the basic method of estimation used for most sectors. The income approach is used for trade, transport and communication, finance, general government and other services. In agriculture, gross output is estimated by multiplying the quantities harvested by the average price paid to the producers. Quantity data are available from the agricultural censuses of 1950, 1960 and 1970 and from estimates by the Banco Agricola, the Ministry of Agriculture and others. Own-account consumption is included in the production series. Data on the volume of livestock production is provided by the Ministry of Agriculture, which also estimates the quantity of unreported slaughter and herd changes in livestock. The basic information for calculating gross output

of the mining and quarrying sector is obtained directly from the reports on production and sales of enterprises. For manufacturing, the main source of information is the series of annual bulletins of industrial statistics. The value of construction for 1960, which is taken as a benchmark, is extrapolated by means of a value index. This index is a combination of a price index of construction costs and an index of main materials used. Value added is obtained by applying to gross output a coefficient representing the ratio of gross factor income. Data for the trade sector are available from the first national trade census carried out in 1955, and from total wholesale and retail sales figures published periodically by the National Statistical Office. Wages and salaries are calculated by combining average remunerations series with sectoral employment series. The Dominican merchant marine and the Dominican airline provide the data needed to estimate incomes, inputs and value added for shipping and air transport. For land transport the information obtained include data from transport enterprises and surveys among owners of trucks and taxis. For financial institutions the estimates are based on complete accounting information which is available for all banks and finance companies and most insurance companies. Value added of ownership of dwellings is taken as the difference between gross rents paid or imputed based on census data and the inputs for maintenance, upkeep and management and property taxes. For public administration and defence, data are obtained from government authorities, publications and from independent institutions. For other private services, data on the number of persons employed and mean income are used. The benchmark data are extrapolated according to a specially constructed income index. For the computation of constant prices, the value added for agriculture is estimated by a revaluation at base-year prices of the harvested quantities. In the case of livestock products, estimates of annual changes in average meat yield per animal are utilized. For mining and quarrying, value added is estimated by revaluating the different minerals at their respective 1962 prices. Value added of manufacturing is extrapolated by a quantity index of output. Current values of public and private construction are deflated by means of an index of construction costs. Wholesale and retail sales of locally produced and imported goods are deflated using the respective price indexes. For transport, storage and communication, value added is extrapolated by quantity index of output. For financial institutions, value added is extrapolated by quantity indicators of personnel employed. For ownership of dwellings the indicator used is the number of urban and rural dwellings. Value added for public administration, defence and other services is extrapolated by an indicator of the number of personnel employed.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominio | can peso, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | oss domestic | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 145880.8 | 173803.9 | 200517.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 137615.6 | 164689.4 | 189674.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 8265.2 | 9114.5 | 10843.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 38171.1 | 40522.4 | 48746.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 32146.1 | 33673.1 | 40283.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 6025.0 | 6849.3 | 8463.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 67009.4 | 72317.8 | 42186.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 49978.7 | 51273.3 | 13979.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 17030.7 | 21044.5 | 28206.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| services | 71931.2 | 76998.1 | 58456.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods | 66710.8 | 71422.0 | 53557.6 | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 5220.4 | 5576.0 | 4899.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 179130.1 | 209646.1 | 232993.2 | | | | | | | | | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominio | can peso, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1991 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Expenditure | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 120298.5 | 128231.6 | 138842.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 114528.2 | 123016.3 | 133167.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 5770.2 | 5215.3 | 5674.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 32740.8 | 32222.9 | 37685.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 27374.5 | 27102.9 | 31556.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | 5366.4 | 5120.0 | 6128.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 63025.5 | 60516.7 | 64840.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 47465.7 | 42469.8 | 45444.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of services | 15559.8 | 18046.9 | 19396.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 70682.3 | 68950.9 | 76746.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods | 65928.9 | 64248.5 | 72737.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of services | 4753.4 | 4702.4 | 4008.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 145382.5 | 152020.3 | 164621.7 | | | | | | | | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominio | ries 100: 1993 SNA, Dominican peso, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---|----------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | 179130.1 | 209646.1 | 243972.9ª | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Compensation of | 17.9 | 37.5 | -263.2 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from the rest of the world Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of | 36.5 | 57.1 | 64.2 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the world Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, | 18.7 | 19.6 | 327.4 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | -3941.4 | -4831.1 | -12967.7 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world | 738.4 | 868.3 | 1472.8 | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|---------------------|---------------------|---------------------|------------|-------------|--------------|-------------|------------|-----------|--------------|---------|----|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Property income - to the rest of the world | 4679.8 | 5699.3 | 14440.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the | -3923.6 | -4793.6 | -13230.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| world Less: Sum of Compensation of | 774.9 | 925.4 | 1537.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property income - to the rest of the world | 4698.4 | 5719.0 | 14767.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL NCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | 175206.6 | 204852.5 | 230742.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers - | 12023.3 | 12918.4 | 14942.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | 24229.3 | 28136.3 | 31932.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 12205.9 187229.9 | 15218.0 217770.9 | 16989.6 245684.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 145880.8 41349.1 | 173803.9 43967.0 | 200517.8 45167.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, net | 725.6 | 0.1 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to | 3927.3 | 2817.5 | 3072.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| the rest of the world | 3201.7 | 2817.4 | 3072.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | 38171.1 | 40522.4 | 48746.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | 3903.6 | 3444.7 | -3579.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | Net values: 6410.6 | Gross Natio | 9335.2 | / Gross Na | tional Disp | osable Incor | me / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | ion of fixed | capital | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL | 168796.0 | 196398.7 | 221406.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 180819.3 | 209317.1 | 236349.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | 34938.5 | 35513.2 | 35831.9 | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domini | can peso, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 17934.8 | 19490.6 | 20370.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 1893.9 | 2595.3 | 2286.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 33561.0 | 37851.0 | 44117.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | 2347.9 | 3284.1 | 4043.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 12746.7 | 14894.2 | 16651.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 27137.2 | 33398.1 | 46486.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 16206.9 | 17504.7 | 20001.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 35158.4 | 41874.3 | 47822.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 3313.8 | 4196.8 | 4622.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 15507.2 | 18346.8 | 21620.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices | 165807.8 | 193436.0 | 228022.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 1481.0 | 1353.5 | 1835.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 14803.4 | 17563.6 | 17785.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 15528.9 | 18396.6 | 19553.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 725.5 | 833.0 | 1767.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 179130.1 | 209646.1 | 243972.9ª | | | | | | | | | |

^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures.

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domir | nican peso, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|----------------|---------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 1991 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 15791.4 | 16812.0 | 17085.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 1611.9 | 1720.1 | 1957.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 27870.5 | 27084.6 | 29905.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | 2229.8 | 2369.9 | 2412.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | | 10686.4 | 11407.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | 28647.4 | 31281.0 | 34402.5 | | | | | | | | | |

Data in millions

| | | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
|---|-------------|--------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
| eries ase year | 100 1991 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ransport, storage and ommunications inancial intermediation, real | 13350.4 | 14937.5 | 16992.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| state, renting and business ctivities ublic administration and | 22027.8 | 22800.6 | 24231.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 2316.8 | 2419.2 | 2478.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| vork; other community, social and personal services Private households with | 10578.3 | 11062.4 | 11948.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, BROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | 134672.7 | 141173.5 | 152821.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | 999.5 | 1331.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| products | 10709.9 | 11848.1 | 13131.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 11900.5 | 12949.5 | 14347.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 1190.6 | 1101.4 | 1216.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 145382.5 | 152020.3 | 164621.7 | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominican peso, Western calendar year

| Dutput, at basic prices | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|-----------------------------|------------|----------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-----|---|
| Output, at basic prices 297092.9 335474.8 387417.8 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices 131285.1 142038.8 159395.4 Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices 165807.8 193436.0 228022.3 Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 537.5 636.7 720.0 Taxes on products Other taxes on production and imports 537.5 636.7 720.0 Less: Subsidies 537.5 636.7 720.0 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS b 101850.8 123825.8 150741.6 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) 1481.0 1353.5 1835.2 Less: Consumption of fixed capital 6410.6 8453.8 9335.2 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 95440.2 115372.0 141406.5 MIXED INCOME, NET 95440.2 14572.0 48746.3 Gross Kiesed capital 38171.1 40522.4 48746.3 | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 200 | 4 |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices 131285.1 142038.8 159395.4 Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices a 165807.8 193436.0 228022.3 Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 61938.4 67620.0 74725.5 Taxes on production and imports 537.5 636.7 720.0 Taxes on products Other taxes on production 537.5 636.7 720.0 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS b 101850.8 123825.8 150741.6 MIXED INCOME, GROSS 1481.0 1353.5 1835.2 Less: Consumption of fixed capital 6410.6 8453.8 9335.2 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 95440.2 115372.0 141406.5 MIXED INCOME, NET 95440.2 115372.0 141406.5 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross fixed capital 38171.1 40522.4 48746.3 | Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices 131285.1 142038.8 159395.4 Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices a 165807.8 193436.0 228022.3 Compensation of employees 61938.4 67620.0 74725.5 Taxes on production and imports 537.5 636.7 720.0 Taxes on products on production and imports 537.5 636.7 720.0 Taxes on products Other taxes on production 537.5 636.7 720.0 Less: Subsidies 537.5 636.7 720.0 DEFRATING SURPLUS, GROSS 101850.8 123825.8 150741.6 MIXED INCOME, GROSS 1481.0 1353.5 1835.2 Less: Consumption of fixed capital 6410.6 8453.8 9335.2 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 95440.2 115372.0 141406.5 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross Capital formation Gross fixed capital 38171.1 40522.4 48746.3 | Less: Intermediate | 297092.9 | 335474.8 | 387417.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies 537.5 636.7 720.0 | prices | 131285.1 | 142038.8 | 159395.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | GROSS, at basic prices | a 165807.8 | 193436.0 | 228022.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports 537.5 636.7 720.0 Taxes on products | | 61938.4 | 67620.0 | 74725.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on production 537.5 636.7 720.0 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS b 101850.8 123825.8 150741.6 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) 1481.0 1353.5 1835.2 Less: Consumption of fixed capital 6410.6 8453.8 9335.2 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 95440.2 115372.0 141406.5 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation 38171.1 40522.4 48746.3 | | 537.5 | 636.7 | 720.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Subsidies </td <td>imports</td> <td>537.5</td> <td>636.7</td> <td>720.0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> | imports | 537.5 | 636.7 | 720.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| production 537.5 636.7 720.0 Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS b 101850.8 123825.8 150741.6 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) 1481.0 1353.5 1835.2 Less: Consumption of fixed capital 6410.6 8453.8 9335.2 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 95440.2 115372.0 141406.5 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation 38171.1 40522.4 48746.3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | 537.5 | 636.7 | 720.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS b 101850.8 123825.8 150741.6 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) 1481.0 1353.5 1835.2 Less: Consumption of fixed capital 6410.6 8453.8 9335.2 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 95440.2 115372.0 141406.5 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital 38171.1 40522.4 48746.3 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital I 481.0 1353.5 1835.2 | | 101850.8 | 123825.8 | 150741.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) 1481.0 1353.5 1835.2 Less: Consumption of fixed capital 6410.6 8453.8 9335.2 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 95440.2 115372.0 141406.5 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital 38171.1 40522.4 48746.3 | Total Economy only: | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital 6410.6 8453.8 9335.2 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 95440.2 115372.0 141406.5 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital 38171.1 40522.4 48746.3 | is not distributed to uses) | 1481.0 | 1353.5 | 1835.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital 40522.4 48746.3 | | 6410.6 | 8453.8 | 9335.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation 38171.1 40522.4 48746.3 Gross fixed capital 38171.1 40522.4 48746.3 | OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 95440.2 | 115372.0 | 141406.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 38171.1 | 40522.4 | 48746.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 32146.1 | 33673.1 | 40283.2 | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------|------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 6025.0 | 6849.3 | 8463.1 | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM), while FISIM is not included in operating surplus.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominio | an peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 22211.4 | 24636.9 | 25798.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 4276.6 | 5146.3 | 5427.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 17934.8 | 19490.6 | 20370.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3662.6 | 4199.3 | 4176.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 14272.3 | 15291.3 | 16194.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 14272.3 | 15291.3 | 16194.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domi | inican | peso, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|--------|----------|--------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1 | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | 5860.6 | 7272.0 | 7292.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | _ | 3966.7 | 4676.7 | 5006.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 1893.9 | 2595.3 | 2286.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | _ | 598.1 | 722.0 | 959.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | _ | 3.6 | 5.6 | 6.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | 3.6 | 5.6 | 6.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | _ | 3.6 | 5.6 | 6.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | a | 1292.2 | 1867.7 | 1320.0 | | | | | | | | | |

^b Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 117.7 | 109.0 | 170.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 1174.5 | 1758.8 | 1149.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D) $\,$

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domini | can peso, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|--------------|---------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 102363.8 | 108278.0 | 119617.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 68802.8 | 70427.0 | 75499.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 33561.0 | 37851.0 | 44117.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 14841.8 | 15676.6 | 17245.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 47.1 | 81.6 | 126.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 47.1 | 81.6 | 126.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 47.1 | 81.6 | 126.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | a 18672.2 | 22092.9 | 26745.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 1694.8 | 2069.7 | 2252.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | b 16977.3 | 20023.2 | 24493.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominica | in peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 5632.9 | 7112.9 | 8453.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3285.0 | 3828.9 | 4410.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 2347.9 | 3284.1 | 4043.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 955.8 | 792.3 | 1092.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 206.6 | 250.4 | 264.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 206.6 | 250.4 | 264.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 206.6 | 250.4 | 264.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 1185.5 | 2241.3 | 2686.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 156.4 | 183.3 | 228.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 1029.2 | 2058.0 | 2458.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domini | can peso, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millio |
|--|--------------|--------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 21817.8 | 25191.6 | 28338.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 9071.1 | 10297.4 | 11686.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 12746.7 | 14894.2 | 16651.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 5620.6 | 7118.1 | 7004.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 9.5 | 10.7 | 13.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 9.5 | 10.7 | 13.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 9.5 | 10.7 | 13.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | a 7116.6 | 7765.4 | 9633.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 682.3 | 810.9 | 887.8 | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--------------------------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 6436.3 | 6954.5 | 8746.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominica | an peso, We | estern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|--|-------------|---------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 51492.9 | 61542.3 | 80030.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 24355.8 | 28144.2 | 33544.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 27137.2 | 33398.1 | 46486.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 10855.5 | 10939.5 | 10452.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 22.7 | 28.8 | 37.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 22.7 | 28.8 | 37.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 22.7 | 28.8 | 37.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 16259.0 | 22429.7 | 35996.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 1348.3 | 2030.0 | 1755.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 14910.7 | 20399.7 | 34241.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domini | can peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 22877.1 | 25219.8 | 29772.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 6670.2 | 7715.1 | 9771.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 16206.9 | 17504.7 | 20001.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 8046.0 | 7542.3 | 8745.4 | | | | | | | | | |

^b Includes Net mixed income.

b Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 7.4 | 7.7 | 8.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 7.4 | 7.7 | 8.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 7.4 | 7.7 | 8.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 8153.5 | 9954.7 | 11247.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 1749.4 | 1852.0 | 2496.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 6404.1 | 8102.7 | 8751.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominica | an peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 39946.0 | 47606.0 | 54759.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 4787.0 | 5732.0 | 6936.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 35158.0 | 41874.0 | 47822.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3979.0 | 5642.0 | 7153.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 227.0 | 238.0 | 247.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 227.0 | 238.0 | 247.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 227.0 | 238.0 | 247.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 30952.0 | 35994.0 | 40422.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 389.0 | 937.0 | 1091.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 30563.0 | 35057.0 | 39331.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominio | can peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 6323.7 | 6782.1 | 7720.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3010.0 | 2585.3 | 3098.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 3313.8 | 4196.8 | 4622.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 3313.0 | 4195.9 | 4625.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 0.8 | 1.0 | -3.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 0.8 | 0.7 | 0.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | -0.0 | 0.2 | -4.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominica | an peso, We | stern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 18566.9 | 21833.1 | 25635.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3059.7 | 3486.3 | 4014.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 15507.2 | 18346.8 | 21620.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | 10065.8 | 10791.7 | 13271.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 13.4 | 14.0 | 14.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 13.4 | 14.0 | 14.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 13.4 | 14.0 | 14.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | *** | ••• | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | 5427.9 | 7541.1 | 8334.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 271.7 | 461.2 | 453.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 5156.2 | 7080.0 | 7880.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

^b Includes Net mixed income.

Data in millions

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominio | an peso, We | stern calend | lar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-------------|--------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General public services | 5478.9 | 5581.9 | 6624.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Defence | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | 227.1 | 249.4 | 254.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Economic affairs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Environment protection Housing and community | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| amenities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health Recreation, culture and | 1059.7 | 1151.8 | 1352.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| religion | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | 1499.6 | 2131.4 | 2611.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social protection Equals: General government | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure | 8265.2 | 9114.5 | 10843.2 | | | | | | | | | |

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|------------|-------------|-----------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditure | of housel | nolds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic beverages | 39066.8 | 48389.0 | 51361.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco and narcotics | 6739.5 | 7757.1 | 9240.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Clothing and footwear Housing, water, electricity, gas | 5681.8 | 6535.8 | 6534.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| and other fuels Furnishings, household | 28326.3 | 33439.3 | 38045.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| equipment and routine maintenance of the house | 8863.2 | 10281.9 | 12294.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Health | 7182.6 | 8539.7 | 9548.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport | 17856.6 | 20783.4 | 24549.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Communication | 1740.4 | 1428.0 | 2202.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Recreation and culture | 2833.6 | 3341.7 | 5892.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Education | 3494.0 | 3657.5 | 4250.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Restaurants and hotels | 7755.1 | 11351.4 | 16611.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Miscellaneous goods and services Equals: Household final | 8075.6 | 9184.6 | 9143.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure in domestic market Plus: Direct purchases abroad | 137615.6 | 164689.4 | 189674.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| by residents Less: Direct purchases in domestic market by | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-residents Equals: Household final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | 137615.6 | 164689.4 | 189674.5 | | | | | | | | | |

Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dominican peso, Western calendar year

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------------|------------|-------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual c | onsumptior | n expenditu | re of non-pr | ofit institut | ions serving | g household | ds (NPISHs) | | | | |
| Equals: NPISHs final consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual c | onsumption | n expenditu | re of genera | l governme | ent | | | | | | |
| Equals: Individual consumption expenditure of | | - | | - | | | | | | | | |
| general government Equals: Total actual individual | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domin | ican peso, We | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|--|----------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | _ 297092.9 | 335474.8 | 387417.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| (only to be deducted if FISIM is not distributed to uses) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 1481.0 | 1353.5 | 1835.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| products | 14803.4 | 17563.6 | 17785.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 15528.9 | 18396.6 | 19553.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 725.5 | 833.0 | 1767.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | 131285.1 | 142038.8 | 159395.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT Less: Consumption of fixed | 179130.1 | 209646.1 | 243972.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | 6410.6 | 8453.8 | 9335.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 172719.5 | 201192.3 | 234637.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 179130.1 | 209646.1 | 243972.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 61938.4 | 67620.0 | 74725.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 15340.9 | 18200.4 | 18505.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | 16066.4 | 19033.3 | 20273.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 15528.9 | 18396.6 | 19553.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 537.5 | 636.7 | 720.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 725.5 | 832.9 | 1767.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 725.5 | 832.9 | 1767.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ 35011.0 | 42025.8 | 51762.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 66839.8 | 81800.0 | 98979.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Allocat | tion of prim | ary income a | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | 35011.0 | 42025.8 | 51762.6 | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------|---------------|-------------------------|--------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 66839.8 | 81800.0 | 98979.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 61956.3 | 67657.5 | 74462.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 15340.9 | 18200.3 | 18505.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 16066.4 | 19033.3 | 20273.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | 15528.9 | 18396.6 | 19553.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 537.5 | 636.7 | 720.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 725.5 | 833.0 | 1767.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | 725.5 | 833.0 | 1767.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 29997.5 | 37727.9 | 37709.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 33938.9 | 42558.9 | ary income a 50676.7 | account - l | rses | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 175206.6 | 204852.5 | 230742.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | ion of incom | o account | - Pasaurca | • | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | | 204852.5 | | ie account | - Resource | 5 | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 3820.1 | 4823.5 | 5464.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 4324.2 | 5136.5 | 6080.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | 2559.3 | 3283.2 | 3964.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 16085.0 | 18176.3 | 20387.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | e account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 3587.5 | 4500.5 | 5096.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | 4324.2 | 5136.5 | 6080.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | 2559.3 | 3283.2 | 3964.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 4294.2 | 5581.0 | 5813.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 187229.9 | 217770.9 | 245684.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | I.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 187229.9 | 217770.9 | 245684.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Į. | I.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Use | s | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 145880.8 | 173803.9 | 200517.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 41349.0 | 43967.0 | 45167.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | hanges in lia | abilities an | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 41349.1 | 43967.0 | 45167.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 725.6 | 0.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 3201.7 | 2817.4 | 3072.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 42074.7 | 43967.1 | 45167.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 38171.1 | 40522.4 | 48746.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 32146.2 | 33673.1 | 40283.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 6025.0 | 6849.3 | 8463.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | -0.0 | -0.0 | -0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | -0.0 | 0.0 | -0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 3903.6 | 3444.7 | -3579.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| I | III.2 Financia | ıl account - | Changes in | liabilities | and net wor | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 2210.3 | 22694.6 | 12907.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 579.5 | 8946.4 | 11547.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 1264.0 | 2401.9 | 2826.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | -3568.3 | 2467.8 | -3164.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 623.7 | 1870.7 | 1370.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | 53.4 | 156.6 | 122.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | 3257.9 | 6851.2 | 205.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 3183.0 | 3079.0 | -3855.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | ıl account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 2930.8 | 23060.6 | 13183.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | -169.3 | -35.9 | 0.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | -5533.0 | 7579.7 | 2436.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 725.0 | 1150.2 | 2240.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | 4052.2 | 13590.0 | 4064.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 397.6 | 1114.5 | 1393.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 3458.4 | -337.8 | 3048.8 | | | | | | | | | |

a Discrepancy with equivalent item in the Household sector account.
 b Discrepancy between Total Economy and the sum of domestic sectors.
 c Statistical discrepancy between Net Lending and its components. Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| v | '.I External a | account of g | goods and s | ervices - F | Resources | | | | | | | |
| mports of goods and services | 71931.1 | 76998.1 | 90499.1 a | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods | 63673.2 | 62762.6 | 77427.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Imports of services | 8257.9 | 14235.5 | 13072.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| v | '.I External a | account of g | goods and s | ervices - l | Jses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 67009.3 | 72317.8 | 85207.9 b | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 49978.6 | 51273.3 | 57001.3 b | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of services | 17030.7 | 21044.5 | 28206.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 4921.8 | 4680.3 | 5291.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| | /.II External | account of | primary inco | ome and c | urrent trans | sfers - Reso | urces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | 4921.8 | 4680.8 | 5291.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Faxes on production and | 18.6 | 19.6 | 327.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | ••• | | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 4679.8 | 5699.3 | 14440.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than | *** | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 996.8 | 1253.7 | 1511.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| v | '.II External | account of | primary inco | ome and c | urrent trans | sfers - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Faxes on production and | 36.5 | 57.1 | 64.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | *** | | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 738.4 | 868.3 | 1472.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income and | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--|-------------|------------|----------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1554 | 1000 | 1000 | 1531 | 1330 | 1000 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2000 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | 12787.6 | 13849.1 | 16086.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE | -3178.0 | -3444.6 | 3579.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | /.III.1 Capital | account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wor | th | | | | | | |
| BALANCE | -3178.0 | -3444.6 | 3579.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | -725.6 | -0.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 3201.7 | 2817.4 | 3072.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 3927.3 | 2817.5 | 3072.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | -3903.6 | -3444.7 | 3579.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| | /.III.1 Capital | account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | · ···································· | account | onanges m | 455515 | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -3904.0 | -3445.0 | 3579.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| , | /.III.2 Financi | al account | - Changes | in liabilities | s and net w | orth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | -4785.6 | -6966.4 | -6951.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | -6018.5 | -6923.9 | -6908.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 6957.1 | 9230.9 | 20482.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| | /.III.2 Financi | al account | - Changes | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | 2171.5 | 2264.4 | 13530.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 761.3 | 579.0 | 584.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | -1025.5 | -944.7 | 8230.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | 2437.0 | 2647.4 | 4810.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | -1.3 ° | -17.2 | -94.6 | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Statistical discrepancy with the equivalent item in Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures.
 ^b The classification of products into goods and services applied in this table differs from the one applied in Table 1.1 GDP by expenditures.
 ^c Discrepancy between Total Economy and Rest-of-the-World-Account.
 ^d Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| | | | | | | | | | | | | _ |
|--|----------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 156869.5 | 171340.2 | 196850.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| P | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at burchaser's prices /ALUE ADDED GROSS, in | 92484.3 | 98454.8 | 109421.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | 64385.2 | 72885.4 | 87429.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 5248.4 | 6892.4 | 7644.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| orices | 59136.8 | 65993.1 | 79784.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inc | ome account | - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | _a 59136.8 | 65993.1 | 79784.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 31764.1 | 34145.2 | 38425.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | 306.7 | 392.4 | 464.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ 306.7 | 392.4 | 464.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | b 27066.0 | 31455.5 | 40895.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | | | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | b 27066.0 | 31455.5 | 40895.2 | | 100001000 | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | 7176.0 | 7718.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prim | ary income a | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 25253.4 | 30166.7 | 38309.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | ° 6871.4 | 8464.8 | 10304.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incom | ne account | - Resource | s | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | c 6871.4 | 8464.9 | 10304.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 849.9 | 928.0 | 1057.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 922.4 | 1029.3 | 1144.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ry distribut | ion of incom | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. Social benefits other than | 1227.3 | 1493.5 | 1489.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | 849.9 | 928.0 | 1057.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 937.9 | 1067.6 | 1122.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | ° 5628.6 | 6933.0 | 8837.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | _c 5628.6 | 6933.0 | 8837.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Use | es | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------------------|--------------|-------------------|--------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.1 Capital a | account - Ch | nanges in lia | abilities an | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable | 5628.6 | 6933.0 | 8837.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| less payable | 2269.9 | 1598.5 | 1226.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 2269.9 | 1610.0 | 1325.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | 11.6 | 98.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 7898.5 | 8531.5 | 10064.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.1 Capital a | account - Ch | nanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 17647.4 | 18005.2 | 20856.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 12469.3 | 12048.4 | 13526.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 5235.6 | 5958.6 | 7339.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | -57.5 | -1.8 | -8.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -9748.9 | -9473.7 | -10792.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| I | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities | and net wor | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 1723.7 | 2718.5 | 3700.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 57.3 | 109.1 | 75.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 2.3 | 3.8 | 1.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | 1032.2 | -1455.1 | -2782.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 232.1 | 1562.3 | 1157.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | 399.9 | 2498.4 | 5246.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | -0343.1 | -8878.1 | -10155.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | II.2 Financia 924.5 | 2122.8 | Changes in 3062.3 | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 224.6 | 102.0 | 881.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 22.7 | 16.3 | 16.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits Securities other than shares | 23.7 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | 66.5 | 128.8 | 14.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | 128.8 | 14.4 91.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | 66.5 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 66.5 115.9 | 2.3 | 91.0 | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Net Value Added. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 ^b Net Operating Surplus.
 ^c Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 ^d Statistical discrepancy between Net Lending and its components. Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------------|----------------|----------------|-------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1990 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | 6356.0 | 7848.1 | 8376.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 2357.2 | 2959.2 | 3443.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices Less: Consumption of fixed | 3998.9 | 4888.9 | 4933.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 287.2 | 400.1 | 411.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| orices | 3711.7 | 4488.8 | 4522.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | a 3711.7 | 4488.8 | 4522.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 2212.4 | 2973.6 | 2980.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | 211.6 | 219.3 | 225.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on production | 211.6 | 219.3 | 225.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | b 1287.7 | 1296.0 | 1317.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | ary income a | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | b 1287.7 | 1296.0 | 1317.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 6160.4 | 8130.1 | 8760.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment entry for FISIM (balanced by Nominal Sector) | _ | -1353.5 | -1835.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| , | II.1.2 Allocati | | arv income a | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 5149.0 | 7735.0 | 7614.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | e 818.1 | 337.5 | 628.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | e account | - Resource | e | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | | - | | ic account | - Nesource | 3 | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | _° 818.1 172.1 | 337.5 257.6 | 628.5 326.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 1063.8 | 1398.1 | 1410.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | e account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 255.4 | 329.9 | 339.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 172.1 | 257.6 | 326.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 1090.7 | 1381.1 | 1562.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | c 535.7 | 24.7 | 137.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | c 535.7 | 24.7 | 137.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Use | es | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _° 535.7 | 24.7 | 137.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| II | II.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in lia | abilities an | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS capital transfers, receivable | 535.7 | 24.7 | 137.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| less payable | 803.4 | 288.3 | 330.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | 803.4 | 288.3 | 330.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | ••• | ••• | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 1339.1 | 313.0 | 468.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| I | II.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in a | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 697.3 | 1092.4 | 277.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 699.8 | 1088.0 | 280.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | -2.9 | 4.0 | -3.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | 0.4 | 0.4 | 0.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 641.8 | -779.4 | 191.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| II | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities | and net wor | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | 718.5 | 21708.9 | 8246.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 329.9 | 8630.2 | 10643.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 1608.9 | 2398.1 | 2824.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | -4602.3 | 5466.9 | 570.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 391.7 | 308.4 | 212.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | 53.4 | 156.6 | 122.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | 2936.9 | 4748.6 | -6127.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 1100.0 | 1146.1 | 1049.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| II Net acquisition of financial | II.2 Financia | I account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | 2525.8 | 19783.4 | 7389.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | -169.3 | -35.9 | 0.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | -5011.4 | 6383.7 | 1949.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 701.2 | 1133.8 | 2223.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | 4117.7 | 13471.4 | 4225.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | 50.2 | 1098.0 | 144.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 2837.5 | -2267.6 | -1154.6 | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Net Value Added. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 ^b Net Operating Surplus.
 ^c Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 ^d Statistical discrepancy between Net Lending and its components. Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domir | nican peso, We | estern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in mil |
|--|----------------|---------------|-------------|-------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| eries | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| without of books prices | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | 10134.6 | 11501.0 | 12543.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| to the Post of the Control of the Co | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices 'ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 3809.3 | 3424.6 | 3737.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| asic prices ess: Consumption of fixed | 6325.2 | 8076.5 | 8806.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| apital 'ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | | 0.7 | 0.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| rices | 6324.4 | 8075.7 | 8805.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resourc | es | | | | | | | |
| asic prices | 6324.4 | 8075.7 | 8805.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | 6325.0 | 8078.2 | 8814.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| ubsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production PERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BROSS | -0.5 | -2.5 | -8.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| 2000 171110 011001110 | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ry income a | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, PROSS | -0.5 | -2.5 | -8.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| axes on production and mports, less Subsidies | 15340.9 | 18200.4 | 18505.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | 16066.4 | 19033.3 | 20273.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | 15528.9 | 18396.6 | 19553.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | 537.5 | 636.7 | 720.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 725.5 | 833.0 | 1767.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 481.4 | 292.3 | 325.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ry income a | account - L | Jses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | 1034.1 | 1257.0 | 860.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES | 14787.8 | 17233.2 | 17963.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| AL ANGE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account | - Resource | s | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 14787.8 | 17233.2 | 17963.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | 3820.1 | 4823.5 | 5464.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 1297.1 | 1475.0 | 1821.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 724.9 | 830.8 | 1257.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ry distributi | on of incom | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 2559.3 | 3283.2 | 3964.8 | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------------------|--------------------|--------------------|---------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 1071.5 | 1644.0 | 1370.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 16016.0 | 18145.0 | 19677.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | I.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 16016.0 | 18145.0 | 19677.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | I.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Use | s | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 5706.0 | 5831.3 | 6878.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | 12709 5 | | | | | | | | | |
| | 10310.0 | 12313.7 | 12798.5 | | -l4 | | | | | | | |
| | II.1 Capital a | | _ | abilities an | a net wortn | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 10310.0 -2354.2 | 12313.7 -1856.7 | 12798.5 -1515.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 819.3 | 911.6 | 1370.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 3173.5 | 2768.3 | 2885.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 7955.8 | 10457.0 | 11283.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1 Capital a | | | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | - | 8047.3 | _ | 33013 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 8020.5 8109.3 | 8102.4 | 9245.2 9453.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | -88.8 | -55.1 | -207.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | 13.7 | -2.3 | 3.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -78.4 | 2411.9 | 2034.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Financia | ıl account - | Changes in | liabilities a | and net wor | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | -231.9 | -1732.8 | 960.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | 192.3 | 207.1 | 828.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | -347.1 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | 1.9 | -1544.0 | -953.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | -78.9 | -395.8 | 1086.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | 200.2 | -475.2 | 263.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | II.2 Financia -519.5 | 1154.4 | Changes in 2731.5 | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | -519.5 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | -746.2 | 1093.9 | -393.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | 0.1 | 0.1 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | -132.0 | -10.1 | -176.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------|------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | 231.5 | 14.2 | 1157.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | 127.1 | 56.3 | 2143.4 | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| | - | - | | | | | | | | |
|--|-----------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|------------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Dom | iinican peso, W | estern calen | dar year | | | | | | | |
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices (otherwise, please specify) | 123732.8 | 144785.4 | 169647.1 | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, a | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 32634.4 | 37200.1 | 42794.2 | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 91098.4 | 107585.2 | 126852.9 | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | 874.3 | 1160.6 | 1278.6 | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basi prices | ic 90224.2 | 106424.7 | 125574.4 | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome account | t - Resourc | es | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at basic prices | a 90224.2 | 106424.7 | 125574.4 | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome account | t - Uses | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 21636.8 | 22423.1 | 24506.2 | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other | | | | | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | 19.2 | 25.1 | 30.6 | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | 19.2 | 25.1 | 30.6 | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | b 1728.3 | 0476 5 | 2059 5 | | | | | | | |
| | | 2176.5 | 2058.5 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 66839.8 | 81800.0 | 98979.1 | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income a | account - F | Resources | | | | | |
| GROSS | b 1728.3 | 2176.5 | 2058.5 | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 66839.8 | 81800.0 | 98979.1 | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 61956.3 | 67657.5 | 74462.3 | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 18296.8 | 22129.5 | 20903.6 | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income a | account - l | Jses | | | | | |
| Property income | 2502.4 | 3400.3 | 3892.9 | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | ° 146318.8 | 170363.1 | 192510.6 | | | | | | | |
| DALANCE OF DOIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | ne account | - Resource | s | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY INCOMES | ° 146318.8 | 170363.1 | 192510.6 | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | 2005.1 | 2475.9 | 2876.2 | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | 2559.3 | 3283.2 | 3964.8 | | | | | | | |

a Social benefits not covered by the item "Social benefits other than social transfers in kind".
 b Statistical discrepancy between Net Lending and its components. Net lending in the financial account has not been reconciled with Net lending in the capital account.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------------|------------------|-------------------|--------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 13373.9 | 14918.2 | 16575.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 2104.8 | 2677.1 | 3267.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than | d 2319.1 | 2660.6 | 3204.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | 1194.1 | 1488.3 | 1758.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 158639.1 | 184214.4 | 207697.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| 00000 01000004015 | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | 158639.1 | 184214.4 | 207697.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Use | es | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | <u>140174.9</u> | 167972.6 | 193639.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | c 18464.2 | 16241.9 | 14058.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in li | abilities an | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | ° 18464.2 | 16241.9 | 14058.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | 6.5 | -30.0 | -42.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | <u>9</u> 34.7 | 7.6 | 46.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 28.2 | 37.5 | 88.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 18470.7 | 16211.9 | 14016.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| 7.11.15 G. 11.11.12 11.11.11.01 E11.0 | III.1 Capital | | | esats | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 11748.5 | | 18358.7 | 33013 | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | _ | 13375.8 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories | 10867.7 881.1 | 12434.4 941.8 | 17023.2 1335.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | -0.4 | -0.4 | -0.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | 0.4 | 0.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | 43.8 | 4.1 | 4.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | ° 6678.5 | 2832.1 | -4347.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities | and net wor | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u>s</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | ° 6678.5 | 2832.1 | -4347.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| | = | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| I Net acquisition of financial | II.2 Financia | ıl account - | Changes ir | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors **Non-financial corporations**

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domir | nican peso, We | stern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 954.9 | 826.6 | 4830.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 151.4 | 29.2 | 1414.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | 915.7 | 1094.2 | 39474.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 1981.0 | 2661.4 | 3399.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | | | 9040.6 | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 43.2 | -14.1 | 15415.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 261.6 | 296.4 | 7463.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 209.4 | 281.9 | 3720.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 260.9 | 241.0 | 2669.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 4778.1 | 5416.7 | 87429.1 | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Net Value Added. Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 ^b Net Operating Surplus.
 ^c Excludes consumption of fixed capital.
 ^d Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1: Total economy, since data have not been revised.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domini | can peso, We | estern calend | ar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|---|--------------|---------------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 3547.1 | 3798.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 1221.8 | 1632.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 29106.5 | 32364.6 | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | 366.9 | 677.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | 6691.3 | 7867.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 7511.9 | 9725.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 6880.8 | 6421.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 6382.6 | 7693.9 | 4933.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 1897.3 | 2165.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| . , | a -1481.0 | -1353.5 | -1835.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 62125.0 | 70993.3 | 3098.7 | | | | | | | | | |

^a Refers to financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domin | ican peso, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | Data in millio | | |
|---|----------------------------------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|----------------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | 429.3 | 429.2 | 91.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 10.7 | 12.9 | 15.4 | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 3313.8 | 4196.6 | 4622.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 2571.5 | 3437.8 | 4077.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 6325.2 | 8076.5 | 8806.5 | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domin | : \\/ | | | | | | | | | | Det | a in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domin | ican peso, we | estern calend | aar year | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | 40400.0 | 14861.2 | 15550.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | 13432.9 | 14861.2 | 15550.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 520.7 | 635.2 | 630.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | 3538.9 | 4490.0 | 4940.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | 5626.1 | 6597.6 | 7585.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | 19582.0 | 23837.0 | 31332.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications | 9053.9 | 10804.4 | 12717.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business activities | 005005 | 00000 | 004047 | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and | 28566.5 | 33899.0 | 39194.7 | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Education; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 10777.5 | 12471.7 | 14901.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 91098.4 | 107596.0 | 126852.9 | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors **Total economy**

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Domin | ican peso, We | estern calend | dar year | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millior |
|---|---------------|---------------|-----------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | 17934.8 | 19485.8 | 20380.8 | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | 1893.9 | 2297.3ª | 2045.2ª | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 33561.0 | 37948.8 | 44415.3 | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | 2347.9 | 3338.8ª | 3399.4° | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | 12746.7 | 14894.2 | 16716.9 | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | 27137.2 | 33548.0 | 46748.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | 16206.9 | 17535.6 | 20197.0 a | | | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 35158.4 | 41874.7 | 47848.5 | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 3313.8 | 4196.6 | 4622.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | 15507.2 | 18316.2 | 21649.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | -1481.0 | -1353.5 | -1835.2 | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 164326.7 | 192082.5 | 226187.1 | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1: Value added by industries at current prices.
 ^b Refers to financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

Ecuador

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the Subgerencia de Cuentas Nacionales, Banco Central del Ecuador, Quito. The official estimates are published annually in "Memoria del Gerente General del Banco Central del Ecuador".

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables are considered to be prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA), based on the response to a conceptual questionnaire and/or other available information. Previous estimates were prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). These data are denominated in sucres. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides explanation.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | r, Western c | alendar year | - | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millio |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 1482.9 | 1635.2 | 1658.9 | 1858.4 | 1897.6 | 1312.3 | 1176.2 | 1702.5 | 1993.1 | 2316.9 | 2594.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 1259.2 | 1382.7 | 1402.2 | 1568.2 | 1612.0 | 1103.5 | 1019.9 | 1483.3 | 1724.5 | 1985.9 | 2222.4 | |
| expenditure General government final | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure Individual consumption | 223.7 | 252.5 | 256.7 | 290.2 | 285.7 | 208.8 | 156.4 | 219.3 | 268.5 | 331.1 | 371.6 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | | 91.2 | 98.6 | 108.7 | 104.6 | 65.2 | 47.3 | 92.2 | 109.5 | 139.8 | 162.0 | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 406.1 | 435.4 | 419.0 | 507.2 | 587.6 | 245.6 | 320.5 | 515.8 | 658.7 | 614.6 | 743.1 | |
| formation | 352.1 | 379.7 | 385.2 | 423.4 | 462.3 | 282.6 | 326.5 | 454.6 | 580.0 | 607.6 | 696.6 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 54.0 | 55.7 | 33.8 | 83.8 | 125.3 | -37.1 | -6.0 | 61.2 | 78.7 | 7.1 | 46.5 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess: Imports of goods and | 457.6 | 519.6 | 561.2 | 605.8 | 499.7 | 525.7 | 590.6 | 568.3 | 614.2 | 716.0 | 887.3 | |
| ervices quals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 489.4 | 570.7 | 512.4 | 607.8 | 659.5 | 416.1 | 493.9 | 661.7 | 776.0 | 778.5 | 928.0 | |
| PRODUCT | 1857.3 | 2019.6 | 2126.8 | 2363.6 | 2325.5 | 1667.4 | 1593.4 | 2125.0 | 2489.9 | 2869.1 | 3296.4 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ır, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 2000 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditure | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 10945.8 | 11188.3 | 11237.5 | 11718.4 | 12142.3 | 11315.4 | 11762.2 | 12442.9 | 13231.7 | 13859.2 | 14591.0 | |
| Household final consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 9389.1 | 9561.3 | 9694.4 | 10102.8 | 10561.6 | 9822.2 | 10198.7 | 10889.0 | 11610.6 | 12215.0 | 12887.9 | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 1556.7 | 1627.0 | 1543.0 | 1615.6 | 1580.7 | 1493.2 | 1563.6 | 1553.9 | 1621.1 | 1644.1 | 1703.1 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 4303.9 | 4190.0 | 3821.2 | 4300.7 | 4910.4 | 2484.0 | 3204.6 | 4646.8 | 5650.0 | 4924.2 | 5432.0 | |
| formation | 4023.9 | 3941.7 | 3773.8 | 3875.3 | 4027.8 | 2913.3 | 3264.7 | 4031.5 | 4794.3 | 4775.6 | 5049.4 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 280.0 | 248.4 | 47.4 | 425.3 | 882.7 | -429.3 | -60.0 | 615.3 | 855.7 | 148.6 | 382.6 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 4744.5 | 5278.7 | 5407.8 | 5830.7 | 5535.1 | 5965.1 | 5905.6 | 5858.8 | 5809.5 | 6237.5 | 7130.4 | |
| services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 5052.6 | 5454.3 | 4898.5 | 5651.2 | 6046.6 | 4265.3 | 4938.8 | 6164.4 | 7194.6 | 6888.9 | 7634.9 | |
| PRODUCT | 14941.5 | 15202.7 | 15567.9 | 16198.6 | 16541.2 | 15499.2 | 15933.7 | 16784.1 | 17496.7 | 18131.9 | 19518.4 | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| | Series 10: 1968 SNA, sucre, Western calendar year Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dollar, Western calendar year Data in tens of million | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------------|--|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|----------|----------|--------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 10 | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | 3647836.6 | 4600543.8 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | | 2019.6 | 2126.8 | 2363.6 | 2325.5 | 1667.5 | 1593.4 | 2125.0a | 2489.9 a | 2869.1 a | 3296.4 | | | |
| Plus: Compensation of | - | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| est of the world, net | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - from | - | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of | - | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ncome - from and to the rest | -280965.3 | -323760.3 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net | | -93.6 | -103.4 | -106.7 | -117.1 | -130.7 | -141.2 | -126.9 | -126.2 | -143.3 | | | | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation | = | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from the rest of the | 13008.7 | 22743.0 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | | 8.6 | 6.9 | 10.1 | 11.9 | 7.5 | 7.0 | 4.8 | 3.0 | 2.7 | | | | |
| Less: Sum of | - | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - to the rest of the | 293974.0 | 346503.3 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| world | | 102.2 | 110.3 | 116.8 | 129.0 | 138.2 | 148.2 | 131.6 | 129.2 | 146.1 | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | = | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production and imports - from | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 3366871.3 | 4276783.5 | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | | | | |
| NCOME | 23000. 1.0 | 1925.9 | 2023.4 | 2256.9 | 2208.5 | 1536.8 | 1452.2 | 1975.5 | 2304.9 | 2576.8 | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from | - | .520.0 | 2020.1 | 00.0 | 00.0 | .000.0 | 02.2 | .070.0 | 2001.0 | 2070.0 | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | 30298.4 | 58176.5 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | 30230.4 | 44.6 | 49.2 | 61.1 | 76.7 | 108.9 | 135.2 | 163.9 | 165.4 | 177.2 | | | | |
| Plus: Current transfers - | 42809.9 | 73030.3 | 10.2 | 01.1 | , 0., | 100.0 | 100.2 | 100.0 | 100.4 | 2 | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | 42003.3 | 51.4 | 62.4 | 73.8 | 93.3 | 118.8 | 143.7 | 168.6 | 171.2 | 179.4 | | | | |
| Less: Current transfers - to | 12511.5 | 14853.8 | 02.4 | 13.0 | 33.3 | 110.0 | 145.7 | 100.0 | 17 1.2 | 173.4 | | | | |
| the rest of the world | 12311.3 | 6.8 | 13.2 | 12.7 | 16.6 | 9.9 | 8.5 | 4.7 | 5.8 | 2.2 | | | | |
| the rest of the world | _ | 8.0 | 13.2 | 12.7 | 10.6 | 9.9 | 8.5 | 4.7 | 5.8 | 2.2 | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|-------------|---------------------|------------|------------|-------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|------------|---------------|--------|-----|
| Series | 10 | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 3397169.7 | 4334960.0 1970.6 | 2072.6 | 2318.0 | 2285.2 | 1645.7 | 1587.4 | 2139.4ª | 2470.3ª | 2753.9ª | | |
| Less: Final consumption | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure / Actual final | 2845158.4 | 3692275.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | | 1635.2 | 1658.9 | 1858.4 | 1897.6 | 1312.3 | 1176.2 | 1702.5 | 1993.1 | 2316.9 | 2594.0 | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 552011.3 | 642684.1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | 335.3 | 413.7 | 459.6 | 387.5 | 333.4 | 411.2 | 476.9 a | 531.6 a | 648.3ª | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and to the rest of the world, | 211.9 | 252.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| net | | 208.2 | 3.4 | 15.7 | 4.2 | 2.9 | 198.7 | 2.5 | 3.5 | 7.9 | | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - | 211.9 | 252.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| from the rest of the world | | 208.2 | 3.4 | 15.7 | 4.2 | 2.9 | 198.7 | 2.5 | 3.5 | 7.9 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers - to | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| the rest of the world | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation | 693412.8 | 859546.7 | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | | 435.4 | 419.0 | 507.2 | 587.6 | 245.6 | 320.4 | 515.8 | 658.7 | 614.6 | 743.1 | |
| Less: Acquisitions less | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| disposals of non-produced | 3951.0 | 4801.3 | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets | | -0.4 | -0.4 | -0.6 | -0.9 | -0.9 | -0.9 | -0.7 | -0.4 | -0.1 | | |
| Equals: NET LENDING (+) / | _ | 0 | 0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | | |
| NET BORROWING (-) OF | -145140.6 | -221411.2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | 51-10.0 | 108.5 | -1.6 | -31.3 | -195.1 | 91.6 | 290.3 | -59.4 | -138.5 | -95.8 | | |
| | = | | 0 | 00 | | 00 | 200.0 | 00.1 | | 55.5 | | |
| | Net values: | Gross Nation | nal Income | Gross Nati | onal Dispos | sable Incom | ne / Saving (| Gross less C | Consumptio | n of fixed ca | apital | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL | = | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL | _ | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | *** | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | |

^a Discrepancy between components and total as one or more components have not been revised.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dol | 0: 1993 SNA, US dollar, Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | 312.7 | 337.3 | 332.2 | 373.8 | 320.8 | 195.3 | 169.3 | 189.6 | 204.8 | 218.7 | 228.9 | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 246.0 | 259.7 | 260.6 | 280.2 | 230.7 | 165.3 | 146.6 | 169.9 | 183.6 | 197.2 | 206.9 | | | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 225.7 | 237.1 | 236.9 | 253.4 | 204.4 | 145.8 | 129.0 | 150.1 | 163.6 | 176.6 | 184.2 | | | |
| related service activities | 20.3 | 22.5 | 23.7 | 26.8 | 26.3 | 19.5 | 17.5 | 19.8 | 20.1 | 20.6 | 22.8 | | | |
| Fishing | a 66.7 | 77.7 | 71.6 | 93.6 | 90.2 | 30.0 | 22.7 | 19.8 | 21.2 | 21.5 | 22.0 | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | b 168.2 | 191.4 | 233.7 | 195.6 | 97.8 | 206.3 | 343.0 | 256.3 | 288.1 | 361.2 | 534.8 | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 233.9 | 228.1 | 224.3 | 248.5 | 276.0 | 161.2 | 81.0 | 179.7 | 189.1 | 198.4 | 182.4 | | | |
| supply | 28.0 | 14.6 | 15.1 | 29.3 | 32.4 | 23.1 | 16.9 | 39.0 | 61.4 | 67.4 | 61.5 | | | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households | 58.4 | 69.0 | 90.3 | 102.9 | 127.1 | 89.4 | 112.7 | 166.2 | 203.0 | 214.2 | 260.1 | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | _ 282.0 | 294.0 | 314.7 | 351.6 | 367.0 | 255.2 | 268.2 | 373.2 | 407.2 | 429.5 | 463.8 | | | |
| and household goods | 250.8 | 260.2 | 279.8 | 315.4 | 332.9 | 237.6 | 248.4 | 334.7 | 358.0 | 376.1 | 407.1 | | | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 31.2 | 33.8 | 34.9 | 36.2 | 34.1 | 17.6 | 19.9 | 38.6 | 49.2 | 53.4 | 56.7 | | | |
| communications | 167.8 | 191.0 | 182.4 | 198.8 | 230.0 | 182.5 | 172.0 | 276.5 | 293.8 | 349.1 | 368.3 | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| agencies Post and | 146.5 | 164.5 | 155.3 | 172.6 | 194.1 | 155.6 | 141.3 | 212.9 | 216.7 | 256.9 | 270.3 | |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 21.3 | 26.6 | 27.1 | 26.2 | 35.8 | 26.9 | 30.7 | 63.6 | 77.2 | 92.2 | 98.0 | |
| activities | 256.7 | 308.1 | 335.2 | 379.5 | 348.8 | 188.4 | 130.5 | 194.7 | 284.2 | 364.5 | 434.4 | |
| Financial intermediation | 64.4 | 79.9 | 86.3 | 85.7 | 72.4 | 24.5 | 30.1 | 43.1 | 52.0 | 57.4 | 66.1 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities Public administration and | 192.3 | 228.2 | 248.8 | 293.8 | 276.4 | 163.8 | 100.4 | 151.6 | 232.1 | 307.1 | 368.3 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | 114.5 | 118.5 | 127.7 | 145.2 | 152.4 | 116.5 | 83.5 | 103.5 | 131.5 | 162.4 | 176.9 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 135.1 | 160.1 | 177.0 | 202.6 | 203.4 | 128.6 | 91.2 | 166.1 | 218.5 | 289.3 | 345.9 | |
| Education | 70.0 | 84.6 | 97.5 | 116.0 | 114.5 | 77.8 | 53.6 | 102.5 | 137.5 | 184.3 | 229.9 | |
| Health and social work | 51.8 | 57.5 | 64.7 | 69.5 | 69.4 | 37.1 | 26.0 | 47.6 | 59.5 | 78.7 | 86.9 | |
| Other community, social and personal services Private households with | 13.3 | 18.0 | 14.8 | 17.0 | 19.5 | 13.7 | 11.6 | 16.0 | 21.5 | 26.3 | 29.2 | |
| employed persons | 6.8 | 7.4 | 7.1 | 7.4 | 7.2 | 4.7 | 2.8 | 3.7 | 4.3 | 4.8 | 5.0 | |
| ess: Financial intermediation | 1764.2 | 1919.6 | 2039.6 | 2235.1 | 2162.8 | 1551.2 | 1471.1 | 1948.7 | 2285.9 | 2659.6 | 3062.0 | |
| ervices indirectly measured FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 68.2 | 74.1 | 86.4 | 88.8 | 75.4 | 35.8 | 38.5 | 44.3 | 68.1 | 70.6 | 70.5 | |
| roducts | 161.4 | 174.1 | 173.5 | 217.2 | 238.1 | 152.0 | 160.8 | 220.6 | 272.1 | 280.1 | 304.9 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 1857.3 | 2019.6 | 2126.8 | 2363.6 | 2325.5 | 1667.4 | 1593.4 | 2125.0 | 2489.9 | 2869.1 | 3296.4 | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millic |
|---|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 100 2000 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing | 1304.5 | 1352.3 | 1455.6 | 1601.5 | 1553.7 | 1694.8 | 1692.6 | 1754.3 | 1848.8 | 1931.8 | 1940.4 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 1080.2 | 1108.8 | 1200.6 | 1309.3 | 1243.7 | 1405.4 | 1465.8 | 1523.6 | 1619.5 | 1681.2 | 1684.5 | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | 964.1 | 988.1 | 1076.6 | 1174.0 | 1097.4 | 1249.5 | 1290.4 | 1350.0 | 1442.4 | 1500.0 | 1498.0 | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 116.1 | 120.7 | 123.9 | 135.3 | 146.3 | 155.9 | 175.4 | 173.7 | 177.1 | 181.2 | 186.4 | |
| Fishing | 224.3 | 243.5 | 255.0 | 292.2 | 310.1 | 289.3 | 226.9 | 230.6 | 229.3 | 250.6 | 256.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 3152.0 | 3219.5 | 3244.9 | 3183.7 | 3133.1 | 3176.7 | 3429.7 | 3466.4 | 3379.6 | 3582.6 | 4451.8 | |
| Manufacturing | 1389.9 | 1371.0 | 1332.2 | 1445.4 | 1565.4 | 1197.2 | 809.9 | 903.9 | 961.0 | 965.2 | 942.9 | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 127.3 | 103.3 | 115.6 | 123.5 | 134.0 | 164.8 | 169.0 | 170.0 | 184.0 | 185.2 | 185.3 | |
| Construction Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles | 1216.9 | 1222.1 | 1237.7 | 1271.0 | 1268.4 | 952.4 | 1126.9 | 1348.8 | 1618.9 | 1608.4 | 1657.3 | |
| and personal and household poods; hotels and restaurants | 2618.5 | 2623.2 | 2760.2 | 2882.7 | 2915.3 | 2585.1 | 2682.3 | 2812.1 | 2873.3 | 2963.0 | 3054.7 | |

a Includes hunting.
 b Includes petroleum refining.
 c At producer's prices.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|----------|----------|----------|---------------------|---------------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series Base year | 100 2000 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | | 0.40= 0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and household goods | 2430.5 | 2427.3 | 2558.5 | 2673.1 | 2692.9 | 2392.2 | 2483.4 | 2603.1 | 2648.8 | 2730.6 | 2815.2 | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | 188.0 | 195.9 | 201.7 | 209.7 | 222.4 | 192.9 | 198.9 | 209.0 | 224.5 | 232.4 | 239.6 | |
| communications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; | 1252.0 | 1309.4 | 1351.7 | 1463.0 | 1601.1 | 1597.0 | 1720.0 | 1751.9 | 1773.1 | 1873.6 | 1934.9 | |
| activities of travel agencies Post and | 1138.8 | 1166.2 | 1181.0 | 1268.6 | 1321.5 | 1321.0 | 1413.0 | 1419.8 | 1421.0 | 1471.6 | 1495.9 | |
| telecommunications Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business | 113.2 | 143.2 | 170.7 | 194.4 | 279.6 | 276.0 | 307.0 | 332.1 | 352.1 | 402.0 | 438.9 | |
| activities | 1424.3 | 1559.4 | 1663.8 | 1690.8 | 1606.6 | 1276.2 | 1305.2 | 1352.3 | 1458.5 | 1497.6 | 1551.8 | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 526.7 | 619.3 | 688.5 | 673.6 | 559.9 | 295.0 | 301.5 | 281.3 | 289.5 | 289.9 | 303.1 | |
| business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 897.5 | 940.1 | 975.3 | 1017.2 | 1046.7 | 981.2 | 1003.7 | 1071.1 | 1169.1 | 1207.7 | 1248.7 | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | 812.2 | 748.9 | 742.0 | 762.7 | 8.808 | 763.8 | 834.8 | 843.9 | 863.8 | 889.0 | 912.5 | |
| and personal services | 729.4 | 772.9 | 797.0 | 828.2 | 863.7 | 885.5 | 911.7 | 909.1 | 881.6 | 895.7 | 922.1 | |
| Education | 430.6 | 441.2 | 467.7 | 483.9 | 498.4 | 523.5 | 535.7 | 537.9 | 559.3 | 570.3 | 583.1 | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | 214.3 | 223.3 | 232.6 | 238.9 | 247.4 | 249.3 | 260.2 | 269.9 | 217.3 | 218.5 | 225.3 | |
| and personal services Private households with | 84.5 | 108.4 | 96.7 | 105.4 | 118.0 | 112.7 | 115.9 | 101.3 | 105.0 | 106.9 | 113.8 | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 23.8 | 24.5 | 25.0 | 26.1 | 26.9 | 27.8 | 28.5 | 29.3 | 29.9 | 31.2 | 31.5 | |
| GROSS, in basic prices case: Financial intermediation | 14050.8 | 14306.6 | 14725.8 | 15278.7 | 15477.0 | 14321.4 | 14710.5 | 15341.9 | 15872.5 | 16423.1 | 17585.3 | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 546.3 | 567.9 | 673.1 | 669.7 | 567.5 | 380.1 | 384.9 | 321.9 | 439.6 | 422.3 | 410.7 | |
| products | 1437.0 d | 1464.0 d | 1515.0 d | 1590.0 d | 1632.0 ^d | 1558.0 ^d | 1608.0 d | 1764.0 | 2063.9 | 2131.1 | 2343.8 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 14941.5 | 15202.7 | 15567.9 | 16198.6 | 16541.2 | 15499.2 | 15933.7 | 16784.1 | 17496.7 | 18131.9 | 19518.4 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US doll | ar, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3197.6 | 3557.8 | 3659.8 | 3987.7 | 3846.6 | 2894.0 | 2831.9 | 3584.3 | 4155.1 | 4731.2 | 5366.1 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1433.4 | 1638.2 | 1620.2 | 1752.6 | 1683.8 | 1342.8 | 1360.8 | 1635.6 | 1869.2 | 2071.6 | 2304.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1764.2 | 1919.6 | 2039.6 | 2235.1 | 2162.8 | 1551.2 | 1471.1 | 1948.7 | 2285.9 | 2659.6 | 3062.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |

a Includes hunting.
 b Includes petroleum refining.
 c At producer's prices.
 d Also includes other elements of the gross domestic product which were not specified in the data submission.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | 68.2 | 74.1 | 86.4 | 88.8 | 75.4 | 35.8 | 38.5 | 44.3 | 68.1 | 70.6 | 70.5 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 406.1 | 435.4 | 419.0 | 507.2 | 587.6 | 245.6 | 320.5 | 515.8 | 658.7 | 614.6 | 743.1 | |
| formation | 352.1 | 379.7 | 385.2 | 423.4 | 462.3 | 282.6 | 326.5 | 454.6 | 580.0 | 607.6 | 696.6 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 54.0 | 55.7 | 33.8 | 83.8 | 125.3 | -37.1 | -6.0 | 61.2 | 78.7 | 7.1 | 46.5 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western o | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|---------------|--------------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 457.1 | 523.2 | 500.1 | 560.2 | 497.1 | 372.3 | 313.7 | 358.4 | 385.5 | 416.5 | 439.1 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 144.5 | 164.2 | 168.1 | 186.4 | 176.0 | 177.9 | 144.4 | 168.7 | 180.8 | 197.8 | 210.2 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 312.6 | 359.0 ^b | 332.0 | 373.8 | 321.1 | 194.4 | 169.3 | 189.6 | 204.8 | 218.7 | 228.9 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | ••• | *** | | | | | ••• | | *** | *** | ••• | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US doll | ar, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | 1 | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|---------------|--------------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 336.2 | 378.6 | 365.8 | 391.3 | 331.5 | 257.5 | 235.9 | 276.8 | 303.0 | 327.1 | 344.2 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 110.6 | 124.3 | 129.1 | 137.8 | 126.9 | 112.9 | 106.8 | 126.7 | 139.5 | 150.5 | 160.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 225.6 | 254.4 ^b | 236.7 | 253.5 | 204.6 | 144.6 | 129.0 | 150.1 | 163.6 | 176.6 | 184.2 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | *** | | | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a At producer's prices.
 ^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US doll | ar, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|---------------|-------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 22.4 | 27.3 | 26.1 | 29.6 | 29.3 | 22.4 | 20.2 | 23.1 | 23.9 | 24.9 | 27.3 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2.1 | 2.4 | 2.4 | 2.8 | 3.1 | 2.9 | 2.6 | 3.3 | 3.8 | 4.2 | 4.5 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 20.3 | 24.8 ^b | 23.7 | 26.8 | 26.3 | 19.5 | 17.5 | 19.8 | 20.1 | 20.6 | 22.8 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|---------------|-------------------|-------|-------|-------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 98.4 | 117.3 | 108.2 | 139.3 | 136.3 | 92.5 | 57.7 | 58.4 | 58.6 | 64.5 | 67.6 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 31.8 | 37.5 | 36.6 | 45.7 | 46.1 | 62.4 | 35.0 | 38.6 | 37.5 | 43.0 | 45.6 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 66.7 | 79.8 ^b | 71.6 | 93.6 | 90.2 | 30.1 | 22.7 | 19.8 | 21.2 | 21.5 | 22.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

 ^a At producer's prices.
 ^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

 ^a Includes hunting. At producer's prices.
 ^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US do | llar, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|-----------------|-------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | _ 211.1 | 242.8 | 282.7 | 242.6 | 139.1 | 249.2 | 391.3 | 312.9 | 345.6 | 427.8 | 614.2 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 43.2 | 51.4 | 49.4 | 47.0 | 41.1 | 42.9 | 48.4 | 56.5 | 57.5 | 66.6 | 79.4 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a 167.8 | 191.4 | 233.3 | 195.6 | 98.0 | 206.3 | 343.0 | 256.3 | 288.1 | 361.2 | 534.8 | 632.0 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | *** | | | | | | | | | *** | *** |

^a Includes petroleum refining. At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dol | lar, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|----------------|--------------------|--------|--------|--------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 918.3 | 1061.6 | 1015.0 | 1075.0 | 1045.3 | 761.1 | 738.2 | 907.3 | 974.5 | 1071.2 | 1161.3 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 684.1 | 777.8 | 786.2 | 822.0 | 769.8 | 600.0 | 657.3 | 727.6 | 785.4 | 872.8 | 978.9 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a 234.1 | 283.8 ^b | 224.7 | 248.4 | 275.5 | 161.2 | 81.0 | 179.7 | 189.1 | 198.4 | 182.4 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US do | ollar, W | estern c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | I | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|----------|----------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------|-------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1 | 994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | <u>—</u> | 67.9 | 59.8 | 52.1 | 83.0 | 84.6 | 60.5 | 66.1 | 98.6 | 137.5 | 152.6 | 165.1 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | _ | 39.9 | 45.2 | 37.0 | 53.7 | 52.2 | 37.4 | 49.2 | 59.6 | 76.1 | 85.1 | 103.7 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a | 28.0 | 14.6 | 15.1 | 29.3 | 32.4 | 23.1 | 16.9 | 39.0 | 61.4 | 67.4 | 61.5 | 52.2 |

^b Statistical discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 Value Added by Industries.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | *** | | *** | ••• | *** | | | | ••• | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US doll | ar, Western c | alendar year | r | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 184.0 | 209.1 | 229.0 | 247.4 | 269.0 | 188.4 | 220.1 | 311.6 | 394.0 | 409.6 | 480.9 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 125.6 | 140.2 | 138.8 | 144.5 | 141.9 | 99.1 | 107.4 | 145.4 | 191.0 | 195.4 | 220.8 | |
| | a 58.4 | 69.0 | 90.3 | 102.9 | 127.1 | 89.4 | 112.7 | 166.2 | 203.0 | 214.2 | 260.1 | 230.6 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | *** | *** | | | | | | *** | *** | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US doll | lar, Western o | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 451.8 | 412.3 | 499.8 | 556.6 | 575.0 | 405.0 | 405.7 | 565.1 | 625.4 | 668.2 | 723.6 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 169.7 | 189.4 | 185.0 | 205.0 | 206.0 | 150.1 | 137.5 | 191.8 | 218.2 | 238.6 | 259.8 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a 282.1 | 222.9b | 314.7 | 351.6 | 366.9 | 255.2 | 268.2 | 373.2 | 407.2 | 429.5 | 463.8 | 485.1 |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | *** | *** | | | | | *** | | ••• | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|---|---------------|--------------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 263.6 | 293.8 | 291.0 | 331.1 | 374.9 | 306.0 | 286.7 | 434.4 | 475.2 | 566.8 | 598.5 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 96.0 | 111.9 | 108.7 | 132.4 | 145.0 | 123.8 | 114.7 | 158.0 | 181.3 | 217.7 | 230.2 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 167.7 | 181.9 ^b | 182.4 | 198.7 | 229.9 | 182.3 | 172.0 | 276.5 | 293.8 | 349.1 | 368.3 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 311.6 | 376.2 | 407.6 | 457.7 | 428.0 | 249.5 | 184.3 | 263.9 | 382.5 | 472.2 | 555.8 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 54.6 | 65.5 | 72.3 | 77.9 | 79.1 | 60.2 | 53.8 | 69.1 | 98.4 | 107.7 | 121.5 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 257.0 | 310.7 | 335.3 | 379.7 | 348.9 | 189.3 | 130.5 | 194.7 | 284.2 | 364.5 | 434.4 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US do | ollar, West | ern calendar ye | ar | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|-------------|-----------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 16 | 1.1 180.3 | 171.9 | 193.8 | 192.4 | 152.4 | 114.4 | 138.6 | 176.5 | 214.0 | 235.1 | |
| prices | 4 | 6.6 61.8 | 44.2 | 48.6 | 40.0 | 35.9 | 30.9 | 35.1 | 45.0 | 51.6 | 58.2 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | a 11 | 4.5 118.5 | 127.7 | 145.2 | 152.4 | 116.5 | 83.5 | 103.5 | 131.5 | 162.4 | 176.9 | |

^b Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1 since data have not been revised.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | ••• | | ••• | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US dolla | ar, Western c | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | ı | Data in tens | of millio |
|--|---------------|-------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 164.3 | 191.2 | 207.5 | 237.6 | 236.1 | 148.3 | 108.6 | 189.8 | 254.1 | 327.6 | 387.5 | |
| orices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 29.2 | 30.8 | 30.5 | 35.0 | 32.7 | 19.6 | 17.4 | 23.7 | 35.6 | 38.4 | 41.6 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 135.1 | 160.4 | 177.0 | 202.6 | 203.4 | 128.7 | 91.2 | 166.1 | 218.5 | 289.3 | 345.9 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | ••• | | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, US doll | ar, Western o | alendar yea | r | | | | | | | | Data in tens | of millions |
|--|---------------|-------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 100 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 6.8 | 7.4 | 7.1 | 7.4 | 7.2 | 4.7 | 2.8 | 3.7 | 4.3 | 4.8 | 5.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | a 6.8 | 7.4 | 7.1 | 7.4 | 7.2 | 4.7 | 2.8 | 3.7 | 4.3 | 4.8 | 5.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a At producer's prices.

Egypt

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Egypt is undertaken by the Ministry of Planning, Cairo. Official estimates are published in the annual "Statistical Yearbook" published by the same agency. The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire. Some tables have been updated from 1987 onwards using the "Economic Bulletin", Vol. 52 No. 1, 1999 of the National Bank of Egypt. The data from 1996 onwards have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire.

General

The estimates are generally in accordance with the classifications and definitions recommended in the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). An input-output table for the year 1966-67 has been completed by CAPMAS. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

All components of gross domestic product by expenditure type are estimated through the expenditure approach. The estimates of government final consumption expenditure are based on government budgets and accounts. For private consumption expenditures, the estimates are based on family budgets and household expenditure surveys. The Department of Statistics prepares data on inventories of cotton, covering both commercial stocks and stocks of spinning industry. Other sources of information for changes in stocks include data collected regularly by the Ministry of Supply. For gross fixed capital formation, the government sector is estimated directly together with government consumption expenditure. The private sector estimate is obtained by deducting the government estimate from total capital formation. Capital formation in machinery and equipment is estimated through the commodity-flow approach using information on domestic production, imports and exports of capital goods. The estimates of exports and imports of merchandise are generally based on foreign trade statistics. The estimates of GDP by expenditure type in constant prices are prepared by the CAPMAS on the basis of official index numbers of prices and quantities.

Income Approach

The estimates of wages and salaries are based on government accounts and on various sectoral surveys. No specific information is available for operating surplus, which is computed as a gross estimate, i.e., including consumption of fixed capital. Indirect taxes and subsidies are seperately available for all economic units in the compulsory standard accounts for public enterprises and in the economic surveys for the private sector.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared in factor values. The production approach is used to estimate value added of most industries. The income approach is used to estimate value added of community, social and personal services. The Ministry of Agriculture collects, through annual sample surveys, data on crop area, yield and crop-cutting. Livestock data are obtained through special censuses every two years and prices received by farmers are collected annually. The estimated acreage of each of the main crops is multiplied by average productivity of the basic area of measurement. The gross output is evaluated at farm-gate prices and estimates of intermediate consumption are based on data collected from the co-operative societies and from censuses. For the industrial activity sector, annual statistics on industrial production, capital formation,

employment, wages and salaries are available for industrial establishments with ten workers or more which form the organized sector of the economy. For the non-organized sector, estimates are made by using data from industrial censuses and by studying the cost-structure of each industry, productivity and degree of mechanization. The output of construction is estimated indirectly from the input side by means of employment data and data on intermediate consumption. The value of gross output and components of value added are obtained by using the relationship between available data on intermediate consumption and primary inputs in organized enterprises and applying this relationship on the estimated intermediate consumption of this industry. For trade, annual basic statistics are available for establishments with five or more workers, while those with less than five workers are covered by sample surveys conducted every three years. Estimates for restaurants are made by using data on establishments, wages and salaries, working hours and data from sample surveys. Estimates for hotels are obtained through annual questionnaires. Data on input, output and other elements of large-scale transport are available through annual accounts. For unorganized transport, estimates are based on information on the number of establishments and workers, on wages and salaries and on other sources. Indicators such as input ratios are used to estimate value added. Gross output and input of public financial institutions and insurance companies are based on data collected annually. The estimates of real estate, business services, and imputed rents of owner-occupied dwellings are based on family budget surveys. The government accounts provide information to estimate government services. Annual data are available for non-profit institutions serving households. For the service activities of unincorporated enterprises, gross output and inputs are estimated by using available censuses of establishments, wages and salaries statistics. The constant prices of GDP by kind of economic activity are estimated by CAPMAS on the basis of official index numbers of prices and quantities such as wholesale prices, consumer prices and quantities of imported and exported merchandise.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptian | n pound, Fis | scal year en | ding 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|--|--------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditure | es of the gr | oss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | | | 214253.0 | 247269.0 | 270106.0 | 287147.0 | 304007.0 | 326231.0 | 350107.0 | 373921.0 | 425190.0 | |
| consumption expenditure | | | 188351.0 | 218142.0 | 238492.0 | 251724.0 | 264461.0 | 280479.0 | 298930.0 | 319771.0 | 366286.0 | |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure | | | 544.0 | 681.0 | 851.0 | 1047.0 | 1277.0 | 1533.0 | 1710.0 | 1897.0 | 2106.0 | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | | | 25358.0 | 28446.0 | 30763.0 | 34376.0 | 38269.0 | 44219.0 | 49467.0 | 52253.0 | 56798.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | | 8671.0 | 10051.0 | 11667.0 | 12818.0 | 13885.0 | 16676.0 | 18691.0 | 19217.0 | 21342.0 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | | | 16687.0 | 18395.0 | 19096.0 | 21558.0 | 24384.0 | 27543.0 | 30776.0 | 33036.0 | 35456.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 59667.0 | 53333.0 | 63136.0 | 61544.0 | 61355.0 | 62230.0 | 69393.0 | 81902.0 | 82927.0 | |
| formation | | | 47854.0 | 50765.0 | 57222.0 | 58123.0 | 58954.0 | 59639.0 | 66613.0 | 77563.0 | 79314.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 11813.0 | 2568.0 | 5914.0 | 3421.0 | 2401.0 | 2591.0 | 2780.0 | 4339.0 | 3613.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | | 48001.0 | 54727.0 | 51567.0 | 50712.0 | 65920.0 | 76710.0 | 78834.0 | 98228.0 | 147006.0 | |
| Exports of goods | | | 18108.0 | 23535.0 | 23188.0 | 19825.0 | 33182.0 | 40456.0 | 40494.0 | 48016.0 | 69941.0 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | | | 29894.0 | 31192.0 | 28380.0 | 30888.0 | 32738.0 | 36253.0 | 38340.0 | 50212.0 | 77065.0 | |
| services | | | 60814.0 | 67587.0 | 77471.0 | 74585.0 | 85464.0 | 89968.0 | 93078.0 | 102897.0 | 144373.0 | |
| Imports of goods | | | 42140.0 | 43962.0 | 50473.0 | 50840.0 | 53676.0 | 53265.0 | 56857.0 | 66634.0 | | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | 18675.0 | 23625.0 | 26998.0 | 23745.0 | 31787.0 | 36703.0 | 36221.0 | 36264.0 | | |
| PRODUCT | | | 261107.0 | 287742.0 | 307338.0 | 324818.0 | 345818.0 | 375203.0 | 405256.0 | 451154.0 | 510750.0 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Egyptian | pound, Fisc | al year begir | ning 1 July | | | | | | | | Dat | a in million |
|--|-------------|---------------|-------------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1991 | | 1996 | | | | | | 2001 | | | |
| | Expenditure | | ss domesti | c product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 129237.0 | 134803.0 | 235300.0 | 243800.0 | 255600.0 | 263500.0 | 274300.0 | 281700.0 | 333900.0 | 343000.0 | | |
| Household final consumption expenditure | 112012.0 | 116493.0 | 205200.0 | 212800.0 | 223800.0 | 230800.0 | 240000.0 | 245700.0 | | | | |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | 285200.0 | 292800.0 | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 17225.0 | 18310.0 | 30100.0 | 31000.0 | 31800.0 | 32700.0 | 34300.0 | 36000.0 | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 33700.0 | 35800.0 | 46700.0 | 56000.0 | 58800.0 | 62200.0 | 59700.0 | 62700.0 | 48700.0 | 50200.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 32960.0 | 35300.0 | | | | | | | 66200.0 | 70000.0 | | |
| formation Changes in inventories | 740.0 | 500.0 | 47700.0 | 55500.0 | 56500.0 | 59400.0 | 58100.0 | 61300.0 | 63500.0 | 67700.0 | | |
| , | 7-10.0 | 000.0 | -1000.0 | 500.0 | 2300.0 | 2800.0 | 1600.0 | 1400.0 | 2700.0 | 2300.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 41800.0 | 45300.0 | 50100.0 | 48300.0 | 52700.0 | 54700.0 | 56500.0 | 52100.0 | | | | |
| Less: Imports of goods and services | 49200.0 | 52400.0 | 66200.0 | 71500.0 | 73600.0 | 71100.0 | 70300.0 | 66100.0 | 77600.0 | 95800.0 | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 155540.0 | 163500.0 | 22200.0 | 300.0 | . 2300.0 | 100.0 | . 0300.0 | 22100.0 | 87000.0 | 102000.0 | | |
| PRODUCT | | | 265900.0 | 276600.0 | 293500.0 | 309300.0 | 320200.0 | 330400.0 | 390700.0 | 406800.0 | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptian | pound, Fis | scal year en | ding 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | a in million |
|--|------------|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | | | 261107.0 | 287742.0 | 307338.0 | 324818.0 | 345818.0 | 375203.0 | 405256.0 | 451154.0 | | |
| employees - from and to the rest of the world, net | | | -338.0 | -517.0 | -517.0 | -517.0 | -517.0 | -517.0 | -517.0 | -517.0 | | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of the world | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of the world | | | 338.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | | |
| Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world. | | | 330.0 | 317.0 | 317.0 | 317.0 | 317.0 | 317.0 | 317.0 | 317.0 | | |
| net | | | 569.0 | 1181.0 | 2064.0 | 1991.0 | 85.0 | -106.0 | -3259.0 | -2442.0 | | |
| Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world | | | 6211.0 | 6967.0 | 7062.0 | 6565.0 | 6258.0 | 6814.0 | 4106.0 | 3303.0 | | |
| Less: Property income - to the rest of the world Sum of Compensation of | | | 5642.0 | 5786.0 | 4998.0 | 4574.0 | 6173.0 | 6920.0 | 7365.0 | 5745.0 | | |
| employees and property income - from and to the rest | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of the world, net | | | 231.0 | 664.0 | 1547.0 | 1474.0 | -432.0 | -623.0 | -3776.0 | -2959.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 1 | 996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|--------------|----------------|-----------------|-------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|--------|-----|
| Series | | 1 | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the world a Less: Sum of Compensation of employees and property | | , | 6211.0 | 6967.0 | 7062.0 | 6565.0 | 6258.0 | 6814.0 | 4106.0 | 3303.0 | | |
| income - to the rest of the world a Plus: Taxes less subsidies on | | | 5980.0 | 6303.0 | 5515.0 | 5091.0 | 6690.0 | 7437.0 | 7882.0 | 6262.0 | | |
| production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, net | | ; | 8280.0 | 8144.0 | 8782.0 | 11080.0 | 9281.0 | 9184.0 | 9149.0 | 10357.0 | | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL NCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | | 26 | 9618.0 | 296550.0 | 317667.0 | 337372.0 | 354667.0 | 383764.0 | 410629.0 | 458552.0 | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Current transfers - | | 1 | 0733.0 | 13441.0 | 14312.0 | 15766.0 | 15265.0 | 13078.0 | 16771.0 | 17547.0 | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | | 1 | 1603.0 | 14072.0 | 15528.0 | 15962.0 | 15440.0 | 13313.0 | 17072.0 | 18064.0 | | |
| the rest of the world Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | 28 | 870.0 0351.0 | 631.0 | 1216.0 331979.0 | 196.0 353138.0 | 175.0 369932.0 | 235.0 396842.0 | 301.0 427400.0 | 517.0 476099.0 | | |
| Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final consumption | | 21 | 4253.0 | 247269.0 | 270106.0 | 287147.0 | 304007.0 | 326231.0 | 350107.0 | 373921.0 | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from | | 6 | 6098.0 | 62722.0 | 61873.0 | 65991.0 | 65925.0 | 70611.0 | 77293.0 | 102178.0 | | |
| and to the rest of the world, net | | | 1224.0 | 628.3 | 643.8 | 775.0 | 723.0 | 706.0 | 1212.0 | 1054.0 | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | | 5 | 9667.0 | 53333.0 | 63136.0 | 61544.0 | 61355.0 | 62230.0 | 69393.0 | 81902.0 | | |
| on-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | | | 7655.0 | 10017.0 | -619.0 | 5222.0 | 5293.0 | 9087.0 | 9112.0 | 21330.0 | :4-1 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed. | et values: (| Gross National | income | / Gross Nat | ionai Dispo | sable incon | ne / Saving | Gross less | Consumpti | on of fixed c | арітаі | |
| capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | | 1 | 6741.0 | 17805.0 | 18837.0 | 22328.0 | 21458.0 | 18788.0 | 21105.0 | 23376.0 | | |
| NCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |

^a Derived from available data.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egypt | tian pound, Fisc | cal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|------------------|--------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | <u> </u> | | 41630.0 | 44381.0 | 49318.0 | 51687.0 | 52116.0 | 53210.0 | 55952.0 | 65157.0 | 77902.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | 16904.0 | 19587.0 | 21819.0 | 17646.0 | 30111.0 | 35121.0 | 40759.0 | 48153.0 | 63510.0 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | | 50565.0 | 57582.0 | 59537.0 | 61525.0 | 62185.0 | 67036.0 | 71286.0 | 76415.0 | 93999.0 | |
| supply | _ | | 4484.0 | 4906.0 | 5365.0 | 6424.0 | 6361.0 | 6947.0 | 7586.0 | 9450.0 | 9558.0 | |
| Construction | | | 10729.0 | 12239.0 | 14209.0 | 16625.0 | 16987.0 | 18104.0 | 18090.0 | 20729.0 | 19275.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------------|-----------|------------|-----------------------|------------|------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|----------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | | | 48902.0 | 54146.0 | 55164.0 | 56940.0 | 60487.0 | 65123.0 | 73885.0 | 78617.0 | 72465.0 | |
| and household goods | | | 43982.0 | 49033.0 | 49751.0 | 50983.0 | 53874.0 | 57779.0 | 65543.0 | 66401.0 | 59803.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | | | 4920.0 | 5113.0 | 5413.0 | 5957.0 | 6613.0 | 7344.0 | 8342.0 | 12216.0 | 12662.0 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | | | 21841.0 | 24500.0 | 24928.0 | 26977.0 | 27123.0 | 31123.0 | 34156.0 | 40515.0 | 46830.0 | |
| activities | | | 33442.0 | 35732.0 | 41199.0 | 46169.0 | 51098.0 | 55073.0 | 50279.0 | 53128.0 | 65849.0 | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | | | 25038.0 | 26772.0 | 31735.0 | 35825.0 | 40114.0 | 42847.0 | 37876.0 | 40451.0 | 53580.0 | |
| business activities Public administration and | | | 8404.0 | 8960.0 | 9464.0 | 10344.0 | 10984.0 | 12226.0 | 12403.0 | 12677.0 | 12269.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | | | 19726.0 | 22368.0 | 25288.0 | 28912.0 | 32664.0 | 36876.0 | 40027.0 | 43508.0 | 47895.0 | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | | | 25625.0 | 26985.0 | 28339.0 | 29729.0 | 29577.0 | 33258.0 | 36131.0 | 39363.0 | 37144.0 | |
| Education | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Health and social work Other community, social | | | 524.0 a | 645.0° | 809.0 a | 1004.0 a | 1087.0 a | 1258.0ª | 1422.0 a | 1609.0ª | 1820.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | 25101.0 | 26340.0 | 27530.0 | 28725.0 | 28490.0 | 32000.0 | 34709.0 | 37754.0 | 35324.0 | |
| employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation | | | 273848.0 b | 302426.0b | 325166.0 b | 342634.0 ^b | 368709.0 b | 401870.0 b | 428151.0 ^b | 475035.0 ^b | 534427.0 | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | | | 21021.0 | 22828.0 | 26610.0 | 28896.0 | 32172.0 | 35851.0 | 32044.0 | 34238.0 | | |
| products | | | 8280.0 | 8144.0 | 8782.0 | 11080.0 | 9281.0 | 9184.0 | 9149.0 | 10357.0 | 11927.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT c | | | 282128.0 | 310570.0 | 333948.0 | 353714.0 | 377989.0 | 411055.0 | 437302.0 | 485393.0 | 546354.0 | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, Egyptia | in pound, Fisca | al year begin | ning 1 July | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millions |
|---|-----------------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1991 | | 1996 | | | | | | 2001 | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | Industries 23741.0 | 24470.0 | 41882.0 | 43393.0 | 44910.0 | 46437.0 | 48160.0 | 49894.0 | 61208.0 | 63238.4 | | |
| Mining and quarrying | a 14365.0 | 14365.0 | 17461.0 | 15765.0 | 15824.0 | 15858.0 | 15598.0 | 15910.0 | 30206.2 | 30914.7 | | |
| Manufacturing | 25087.0 | 26970.0 | 43383.0 | 46786.0 | 51308.0 | 55335.7 | 57815.0 | 60114.8 | 70780.8 | 73396.5 | | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 2525.0 | 2658.0 | 4172.0 | 4515.0 | 4888.0 | 5246.0 | 5582.0 | 5945.0 | 6305.0 | 6750.0 | | |
| Construction | 7485.0 | 7898.0 | 12094.0 | 13450.0 | 13988.0 | 14268.0 | 14567.0 | 14875.0 | 15703.6 | 16018.0 | | |

a Refers to private Non Profit Institutions serving households (NPISH).
 b Derived from available data.
 c Discrepancy between Total Economy and Domestic Sectors as FISIM has not been distributed to uses in the domestic sector accounts.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|
| Series Base year | 20 1991 | | 1996 | | | | | | 2001 | | | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles ^d and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, | 32456.0 | 34558.0 | 45166.0 | 46822.0 | 49896.0 | 54895.8 | 55263.0 | 56065.2 | 50616.8 | 55272.1 | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods | | | | | | | | | 42943.4 | 44650.6 | | |
| Hotels and restaurants | | ••• | 3830.0 | 3320.0 | 3984.0 | 5231.8 | 5008.0 | 4478.0 | 7673.4 | 10621.5 | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | 15422.0 | 16116.0 | 22695.0 | 23462.4 | 24697.8 | 25767.8 | 27601.5 | 27943.8 | 34996.9 | 36710.7 | | |
| Financial intermediation, real estate, renting and business activities | | | 19403.0 | 19835.9 | 20743.8 | 22413.6 | 23891.7 | 24807.0 | 35810.8 | 36967.3 | | |
| Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | 21602.4 | 22250.1 | | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | | | | | | | | | 14208.4 | 14717.2 | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social esecurity | 10667.0 | 11150.0 | 40772.0 | 43003.7 | 44766.4 | 46756.1 | 48333.8 | 50748.2 | 59549.0 | 61578.5 | | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services | 14401.0 | 15184.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, 9 GROSS, in basic prices 9 h | 146149.0 | 153369.0 | 247028.0 | 257033.0 | 271022.0 | 286978.0 | 296812.0 | 306303.0 | 365177.1 | 380846.2 | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured FISIM) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | | | 18900.0 | 19600.0 | 22500.0 | 22300.0 | 23400.0 | 24100.0 | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 155540.0 | 163500.0 | 265900.0 | 276600.0 | 293500.0 | 309300.0 | 320200.0 | 330400.0 | ••• | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptia | n pound, Fis | cal year en | ding 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|-------------|--------------|---------------------|-----------|-----------|----------|------------|------------|-----------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | 450929.0 | 497314.0 | 532241.0 | 566134.0 | 604056.0 | 652437.0 | 689738.0 | 751370.0 | 852238.0 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 177081.0 | 194888.0 | 207075.0 | 223500.0 | 235347.0 | 250567.0 | 261587.0 | 276335.0 | 317810.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 273848.0 | 302426.0 | 325166.0 | 342634.0 | 368709.0 | 401870.0 | 428151.0 | 475035.0 | 534428.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 66949.0° | 75871.0ª | 83368.0 a | 90546.0 a | 99389.0° | 106736.0 a | 115142.0 a | 128164.0ª | 137289.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | 8148.0 | 9355.0 ^b | 10953.0 | 12587.0 | 14078.0 | 14897.0 | 14385.0 | 15266.0 | 15180.0 | |

a Refers to oil and its products.
 b Includes non-petroleum mining activities.
 c Refers to Electricity only.

d Includes finance and insurance.
Includes Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services as well as water.
Includes Private households with employed persons. Includes gas and water.

^h At factor cost. Derived from Value added by industries.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|------|------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|---------------------|----|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | 12865.0 | 13834.0ª | 15563.0 | 17151.0 | 19102.0 | 19827.0 | 20334.0 | 22202.0 | 25527.0 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | 12865.0 | 13834.0ª | 15563.0 | 17151.0 | 19102.0 | 19827.0 | 20334.0 | 22202.0 | 25527.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 4717.0 | 4479.0 | 4610.0 | 4564.0 | 5024.0 | 4930.0 | 5949.0 | 6936.0 | 10347.0 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS c | | | 4717.0 116522.0 | 4479.0 130962.0 | 4610.0 141257.0 | 4564.0 144334.0 | 5024.0 157124.0 | 4930.0 174412.0 | 5949.0 185783.0 | 6936.0 208705.0 | 10347.0 247208.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: | | | 82229.0 | 86239.0 | 89588.0 | 95167.0 | 98118.0 | 105825.0 | 112841.0 | 122900.0 | 134751.0 | |
| Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM s not distributed to uses) Less: Consumption of fixed | | | 21021.0 | 22828.0 | 26610.0 | 28896.0 | 32172.0 | 35851.0 | 32044.0 | 34238.0 | 35603.0 | |
| capital | | | 16741.0 a | 17805.0a | 18837.0 a | 22328.0a | 21458.0° | 18788.0ª | 21105.0° | 23376.0ª | 28872.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET d | | | 104935.0 | 117819.0 | 127182.0 | 128098.0 | 141686.0 | 159619.0 | 168685.0 | 189666.0 | 225042.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | 77075.0 | 81578.0 | 84826.0 | 89075.0 | 92098.0 | 101829.0 | 108834.0 | 118563.0 | 128045.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 59667.0° | 53333.0° | 63136.0° | 61544.0° | 61355.0° | 62230.0° | 69393.0° | 81902.0° | 82927.0 b | |
| formation | | | 47854.0° | 50765.0ª | 57223.0° | 58123.0ª | 58954.0° | 59639.0° | 66613.0° | 77563.0° | 79314.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 11813.0° | 2568.0ª | 5913.0° | 3421.0° | 2401.0 e | 2591.0° | 2780.0° | 4339.0° | 3613.0 ^b | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Data for this year(s) have not been revised. Discrepancy between the data for the total economy and the data by industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptia | ın pound, Fis | scal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|---------------|---------------|--------------|----------------------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 57818.0 | 63160.0 | 68457.0 | 71128.0 | 72382.0 | 72807.0 | 77068.0 | 85732.0 | 102151.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 16188.0 | 18777.0 | 19138.0 | 19441.0 | 20267.0 | 19597.0 | 21116.0 | 20575.0 | 24249.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 41630.0 | 44383.0 | 49319.0 | 51687.0 | 52115.0 | 53210.0 | 55952.0 | 65157.0 | 77902.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 7065.0 | 8988.0 | 10205.0 | 11229.0 | 11692.0 | 6720.0 | 7059.0 | 8119.0 | 10322.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 723.0 | 52.0 | 57.0 | 91.0 | 69.0 | 1093.0 | 866.0 | 889.0 | 39.0 | |
| imports | | | 723.0 | 52.0 | 57.0 | 91.0 | 69.0 | 1093.0 | 866.0 | 889.0 | 39.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | 723.0 | 52.0 | 57.0 | 91.0 | 69.0 | 1093.0 | 866.0 | 889.0 | 39.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| GROSS | | | 33842.0 a | 35343.0ª | 39057.0 a | 40367.0ª | 40354.0 a | 45397.0° | 48027.0 a | 56149.0ª | 67541.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | 816.0 | 1085.0 | 1316.0 | 1500.0 | 1189.0 | 1196.0 | 1200.0 | 1335.0 | 3457.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 33026.0 b | 34258.0 ^b | 37741.0 b | 38867.0b | 39165.0 b | 44201.0b | 46827.0 b | 54814.0b | 64084.0 | |

^b Discrepancy between the data for the total economy and the data by industries.

^c Part of Mixed Income Gross is included in Operating Surplus leading to discrepancy between total and industries

^d Part of Mixed Income Net is included in Operating Surplus Net leading to discrepancy between total and industries

^e Data for this year(s) have not been revised.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 5117.0 | 5833.0 | 5671.0 | 6379.0 | 6489.0 | 5892.0 | 6181.0 | 6011.0 | 4089.0 | |
| formation | | | 5104.0 | 5850.0 | 5787.0 | 6335.0 | 6485.0 | 5951.0 | 6174.0 | 6003.0 | 4064.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 13.0 | -16.0 | -116.0 | 44.0 | 4.0 | -59.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | 25.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptia | n pound, Fis | scal year end | | | Data | in million | | | | | | |
|---|--------------|---------------|-----------|----------------------|-----------|----------------------|-----------|----------------------|-----------|----------------------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | 18604.0 | 22865.0 | 24026.0 | 20953.0 | 33053.0 | 38894.0 | 44620.0 | 52243.0 | 73851.0 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED. | | | 1700.0 | 3278.0 | 2207.0 | 3307.0 | 2942.0 | 3773.0 | 3860.0 | 4090.0 | 10341.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 16904.0 | 19587.0 | 21819.0 | 17646.0 | 30111.0 | 35121.0 | 40760.0 | 48153.0 | 63510.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 774.0 | 794.0 | 903.0 | 1017.0 | 1298.0 | 1174.0 | 949.0 | 1365.0 | 1369.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 2041.0 | 2196.0 | 2277.0 | 1879.0 | 1926.0 | 517.0 | 563.0 | 612.0 | 700.0 | |
| imports | | | 2041.0 | 2196.0 | 2277.0 | 1879.0 | 1926.0 | 526.0 | 572.0 | 623.0 | 723.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | 2041.0 | 2196.0 | 2277.0 | 1879.0 | 1926.0 | 526.0 | 572.0 | 623.0 | 723.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 9.0 | 9.0 | 11.0 | 23.0 | |
| GROSS | | | 14089.0 a | 16597.0ª | 18639.0° | 14750.0ª | 26887.0 a | 33430.0° | 39248.0° | 46176.0ª | 61441.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| capital | | | 731.0 | 412.0 | 514.0 | 1782.0 | 3583.0 | 234.0 | 1379.0 | 1601.0 | 1912.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 13358.0 b | 16185.0 ^b | 18125.0 b | 12968.0 ^b | 23304.0 b | 33196.0 ^b | 37869.0 b | 44575.0 ^b | 59529.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 251.0 | 4583.0 | 3572.0 | 3629.0 | 4124.0 | 4255.0 | 4728.0 | 356.0 | 11198.0 | |
| formation | | | 240.0 | 4492.0 | 3500.0 | 3588.0 | 4062.0 | 4183.0 | 4674.0 | 868.0 | 11198.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 11.0 | 91.0 | 72.0 | 41.0 | 62.0 | 72.0 | 54.0 | -512.0 | 0.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptian | n pound, Fis | cal year en | ding 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|-------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------|----------------------|----------------------|----------|------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | 135284.0 | 149225.0 | 157009.0 | 169318.0 | 178870.0 | 189244.0 | 200410.0 | 213035.0 | 260105.0 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 84719.0 | 91643.0 | 97472.0 | 107793.0 | 116685.0 | 122209.0 | 129124.0 | 136621.0 | 166106.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 50565.0 | 57582.0 | 59537.0 | 61525.0 | 62185.0 | 67035.0 | 71286.0 | 76414.0 | 93999.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | | | 11945.0 | 13501.0 | 14264.0 | 16849.0 | 16998.0 | 20552.0 | 22228.0 | 23448.0 | 25806.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 3594.0 | 4618.0 | 5128.0 | 6243.0 | 5863.0 | 7575.0 | 8156.0 | 8529.0 | 9185.0 | |
| imports | | | 5281.0 | 5894.0 | 6352.0 | 7152.0 | 7965.0 | 8427.0 | 9160.0 | 9700.0 | 11661.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| production | | | 5281.0 | 5894.0 | 6352.0 | 7152.0 | 7965.0 | 8427.0 | 9160.0 | 9700.0 | 11661.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 1687.0 | 1276.0 | 1224.0 | 909.0 | 2102.0 | 852.0 | 1004.0 | 1171.0 | 2476.0 | |
| GROSS | | | 35026.0° | 39463.0° | 40145.0° | 38433.0ª | 39324.0° | 38908.0ª | 40902.0° | 44437.0ª | 59008.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | 5100.0 | 5165.0 | 6135.0 | 4781.0 | 4099.0 | 5806.0 | 6001.0 | 6239.0 | 7896.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 29926.0 ^b | 34298.0 ^b | 34010.0 ^b | 33652.0 ^b | | 33102.0 ^b | 34901.0 ^b | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | *** | | | *** | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 13412.0 | 4053.0 | 7487.0 | 7091.0 | 7535.0 | 8870.0 | 9573.0 | 9492.0 | 9218.0 | |
| formation | | | 2989.0 | 4112.0 | 7961.0 | 7772.0 | 8664.0 | 7254.0 | 8105.0 | 8110.0 | 6140.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 10423.0 | -59.0 | -474.0 | -681.0 | -1129.0 | 1616.0 | 1468.0 | 1382.0 | 3078.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptia | an pound, Fis | scal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate | | | 8315.0 | 8960.0 | 9656.0 | 10964.0 | 11148.0 | 12136.0 | 13212.0 | 14960.0 | 15131.0 | |
| consumption, at purchaser's prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | = | | 3831.0 | 4054.0 | 4290.0 | 4540.0 | 4787.0 | 5190.0 | 5626.0 | 5510.0 | 5573.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | . | | 4484.0 | 4906.0 | 5366.0 | 6424.0 | 6361.0 | 6946.0 | 7586.0 | 9450.0 | 9558.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | - | | 1794.0 | 1898.0 | 2009.0 | 1880.0 | 2317.0 | 2431.0 | 2655.0 | 3631.0 | 3673.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | - | | 239.0 | 259.0 | 305.0 | 213.0 | 119.0 | 441.0 | 480.0 | 523.0 | 1447.0 | |
| imports | - | | 247.0 | 267.0 | 313.0 | 219.0 | 122.0 | 441.0 | 480.0 | 523.0 | 1447.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | - | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| production | - | | 247.0 | 267.0 | 313.0 | 219.0 | 122.0 | 441.0 | 480.0 | 523.0 | 1447.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 8.0 | 8.0 | 8.0 | 6.0 | 3.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|----------|---------------------|----------|---------------------|----------|----------|---------------------|----------|--------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | 2451.0° | 2749.0° | 3052.0 a | 4331.0ª | 3925.0 a | 4074.0° | 4451.0° | 5296.0° | 4438.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 1175.0 | 1237.0 | 1351.0 | 2142.0 | 1676.0 | 1297.0 | 1343.0 | 500.0 | 529.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 1276.0 b | 1512.0 ^b | 1701.0 b | 2189.0 ^b | 2249.0 b | 2777.0 b | 3108.0 ^b | 4796.0 b | 3909.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 4643.0 | 4092.0 | 2606.0 | 3098.0 | 2674.0 | 2728.0 | 3008.0 | 18654.0 | 6970.0 | |
| formation | | | 4066.0 | 3644.0 | 1440.0 | 1763.0 | 1055.0 | 2535.0 | 2833.0 | 16346.0 | 5953.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 577.0 | 448.0 | 1166.0 | 1335.0 | 1619.0 | 193.0 | 175.0 | 2308.0 | 1017.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptian | pound, Fis | scal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|------------|---------------|----------------|----------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|----------------|----------------|------------------|----------------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| eries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices ess: Intermediate | | | 28707.0 | 31186.0 | 35653.0 | 39482.0 | 38646.0 | 37872.0 | 38648.0 | 43429.0 | 43366.0 | |
| onsumption, at purchaser's rices quals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 17979.0 | 18947.0 | 21445.0 | 22857.0 | 21659.0 | 19769.0 | 20558.0 | 22700.0 | 24091.0 | |
| ROSS, at basic prices | | | 10728.0 | 12239.0 | 14208.0 | 16625.0 | 16987.0 | 18103.0 | 18090.0 | 20729.0 | 19275.0 | |
| ompensation of employees axes on production and | | | 4351.0 | 4904.0 | 5500.0 | 5772.0 | 5268.0 | 5468.0 | 5918.0 | 8804.0 | 9144.0 | |
| nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports | | | 826.0 826.0 | 872.0 872.0 | 1091.0 1091.0 | 1395.0 1395.0 | 1540.0 1540.0 | 954.0 961.0 | 845.0 853.0 | 1398.0 1407.0 | 621.0 641.0 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | 826.0 | 872.0 | 1091.0 | 1395.0 | 1540.0 | 961.0 | 853.0 | 1407.0 | 641.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies PERATING SURPLUS, | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 7.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 20.0 | |
| ROSS | | | 3435.0 | 4344.0 | 5128.0 | 6793.0 | 5802.0 | 4620.0 | 4180.0 | 4113.0 | 1901.0 | |
| IXED INCOME, GROSS | | | 2116.0 | 2119.0 | 2489.0 | 2665.0 | 4375.0 | 7061.0 | 7147.0 | 6414.0 | 7609.0 | |
| pital | | | 719.0 | 747.0 | 949.0 | 1021.0 | 1214.0 | 1062.0 | 1038.0 | 1320.0 | 1379.0 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 4832.0 a | 5716.0ª | 6668.0 a | 8437.0 a | 8963.0 a | 10619.0ª | 10289.0ª | 9207.0a | 8130.0 | |
| IXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | *** | *** | | |
| oss capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 8782.0 | 8388.0 | 8946.0 | 6853.0 | 8881.0 | 7619.0 | 7979.0 | 5495.0 | 1230.0 | |
| formation | | | 8488.0 | 8056.0 | 8563.0 | 5975.0 | 8837.0 | 7572.0 | 7936.0 | 5436.0 | 1098.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 294.0 | 332.0 | 383.0 | 878.0 | 44.0 | 47.0 | 43.0 | 59.0 | 132.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptian | pound, Fis | scal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|------------|---------------|--------------|---------|----------------------|----------------------|-----------|----------------------|---------|----------------------|----------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 72082.0 | 80290.0 | 82613.0 | 85284.0 | 87610.0 | 93773.0 | 99453.0 | 106219.0 | 108197.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 23178.0 | 26143.0 | 27448.0 | 28344.0 | 27124.0 | 28650.0 | 25568.0 | 27603.0 | 35732.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 48904.0 | 54147.0 | 55165.0 | 56940.0 | 60486.0 | 65123.0 | 73885.0 | 78616.0 | 72465.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 2393.0 | 2466.0 | 2421.0 | 2777.0 | 3048.0 | 8024.0 | 8844.0 | 9979.0 | 12171.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 164.0 | -105.0 | 906.0 | 1512.0 | 2673.0 | 2909.0 | 2946.0 | 2999.0 | 3395.0 | |
| imports | | | 1653.0 | 1676.0 | 2207.0 | 3030.0 | 3718.0 | 4768.0 | 5138.0 | 5589.0 | 6773.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | 1653.0 | 1676.0 | 2207.0 | 3030.0 | 3718.0 | 4768.0 | 5138.0 | 5589.0 | 6773.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 1489.0 | 1781.0 | 1301.0 | 1518.0 | 1045.0 | 1859.0 | 2192.0 | 2590.0 | 3378.0 | |
| GROSS | | | 46347.0 a | 51784.0 | 51838.0 a | 52651.0ª | 54765.0 a | 54190.0ª | 62094.0 | 65638.0ª | 56899.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 965.0 | 1354.0 | 1188.0 | 1878.0 | 966.0 | 1503.0 | 1609.0 | 1974.0 | 2318.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 45382.0 b | 50431.0 | 50650.0 ^b | 50773.0 ^b | 53799.0 b | 52687.0 ^b | 60485.0 | 63664.0 ^b | 54581.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 308.0 | 2544.0 | 1968.0 | 695.0 | 1890.0 | 819.0 | 809.0 | 1128.0 | 4417.0 | |
| formation | | | 229.0 | 705.0 | 374.0 | 334.0 | 176.0 | 334.0 | 367.0 | 623.0 | 3379.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 79.0 | 1839.0 | 1594.0 | 361.0 | 1708.0 | 485.0 | 442.0 | 505.0 | 1038.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross. ^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptia | n pound, Fis | cal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|--|--------------|--------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 28931.0 | 32513.0 | 32796.0 | 34581.0 | 36666.0 | 46452.0 | 49936.0 | 56981.0 | 66589.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 7090.0 | 8013.0 | 7867.0 | 7603.0 | 9543.0 | 15329.0 | 15780.0 | 16466.0 | 19759.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 21841.0 | 24500.0 | 24929.0 | 26978.0 | 27123.0 | 31123.0 | 34156.0 | 40515.0 | 46830.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 4597.0 | 5325.0 | 5769.0 | 6203.0 | 6921.0 | 7820.0 | 8325.0 | 9183.0 | 10084.0 | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 569.0 | 674.0 | 982.0 | 1057.0 | 1442.0 | 1261.0 | 1038.0 | 1054.0 | 1666.0 | |
| imports | | | 890.0 | 1001.0 | 1286.0 | 1382.0 | 1755.0 | 1592.0 | 1429.0 | 1485.0 | 2577.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | 890.0 | 1001.0 | 1286.0 | 1382.0 | 1755.0 | 1592.0 | 1429.0 | 1485.0 | 2577.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | 321.0 | 327.0 | 304.0 | 325.0 | 313.0 | 331.0 | 391.0 | 431.0 | 911.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|-----------|----------------------|-----------|----------------------|-----------|----------------------|-----------|----------------------|---------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | 16675.0ª | 18501.0ª | 18178.0ª | 19718.0ª | 18760.0 a | 22042.0 a | 24793.0°a | 30278.0° | 35080.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 3304.0 | 4393.0 | 4310.0 | 4902.0 | 4347.0 | 5422.0 | 6231.0 | 8013.0 | 9249.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 13371.0 b | 14108.0 ^b | 13868.0 b | 14816.0 ^b | 14413.0 b | 16620.0 ^b | 18562.0 b | 22265.0 ^b | 25832.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 5775.0 | 4578.0 | 8176.0 | 6358.0 | 5816.0 | 7269.0 | 7893.0 | 12457.0 | 14099.0 | |
| formation | | | 5662.0 | 4527.0 | 7354.0 | 6189.0 | 5760.0 | 7219.0 | 7848.0 | 12463.0 | 14055.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 113.0 | 51.0 | 822.0 | 169.0 | 50.0 | 50.0 | 45.0 | -6.0 | 44.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptian | n pound, Fis | scal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|--|--------------|---------------|-----------------|---------------|------------------|-----------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|-------------------|-------------------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 37897.0 | 40492.0 | 46412.0 | 51971.0 | 57048.0 | 61985.0 | 57878.0 | 60915.0 | 73324.0 | |
| rices | | | 4455.0 | 4760.0 | 5212.0 | 5802.0 | 5950.0 | 6914.0 | 7599.0 | 7787.0 | 7475.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 33442.0 | 35732.0 | 41200.0 | 46169.0 | 51098.0 | 55071.0 | 50271.0 | 53128.0 | 65849.0 | |
| Compensation of employees axes on production and | | | 4522.0 | 5051.0 | 5346.0 | 5665.0 | 5106.0 | 6369.0 | 6681.0 | 6641.0 | 6310.0 | |
| nports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports | | | -142.0 892.0 | 17.0 921.0 | -275.0 1031.0 | -808.0 675.0 | -347.0 948.0 | -488.0 1178.0 | -961.0 1139.0 | -1228.0 1220.0 | -1455.0 1497.0 | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | 892.0 | 921.0 | 1031.0 | 675.0 | 948.0 | 1178.0 | 1139.0 | 1220.0 | 1497.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies PERATING SURPLUS, | | | 1034.0 | 904.0 | 1306.0 | 1483.0 | 1295.0 | 1666.0 | 2100.0 | 2448.0 | 2952.0 | |
| ROSS | | | 29062.0 a | 30664.0° | 36129.0° | 41312.0ª | 46339.0° | 49190.0° | 44560.0 | 47715.0°a | 61034.0 | |
| IIXED INCOME, GROSS ess: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| apital | | | 1815.0 | 1029.0 | 686.0 | 1030.0 | 1147.0 | 1116.0 | 1111.0 | 1134.0 | 1115.0 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 27247.0 b | 29634.0 | 35441.0 | 40283.0 | 45193.0 | 48075.0 | 43449.0 | 46581.0 | 59920.0 | |
| IIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | *** | | |
| ross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 3560.0 | 1355.0 | 8013.0 | 7208.0 | 4551.0 | 5320.0 | 7632.0 | 5868.0 | 7624.0 | |
| formation | | | 3264.0 | 1296.0 | 5586.0 | 5992.0 | 4506.0 | 5152.0 | 7156.0 | 5342.0 | 7633.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 296.0 | 59.0 | 2427.0 | 1216.0 | 45.0 | 168.0 | 476.0 | 526.0 | -9.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Mixed Income, Gross.

b Includes Net mixed income.

b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptian | n pound, Fis | scal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 28073.0 | 31382.0 | 35204.0 | 39621.0 | 44016.0 | 49910.0 | 55446.0 | 60129.0 | 65852.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 8347.0 | 9015.0 | 9916.0 | 10709.0 | 11352.0 | 13033.0 | 15418.0 | 16621.0 | 17957.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 19726.0 | 22367.0 | 25288.0 | 28912.0 | 32664.0 | 36877.0 | 40028.0 | 43508.0 | 47895.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 19697.0 | 22341.0 | 25254.0 | 28871.0 | 32635.0 | 36845.0 | 39977.0 | 43404.0 | 47817.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | | 28.0 | 25.0 | 32.0 | 39.0 | 27.0 | 29.0 | 48.0 | 101.0 | 78.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | | | 28.0 | 25.0 | 32.0 | 39.0 | 27.0 | 29.0 | 48.0 | 101.0 | 78.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | 28.0 | 25.0 | 32.0 | 39.0 | 27.0 | 29.0 | 48.0 | 101.0 | 78.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| GROSS | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 0.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 0.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 16713.0 | 17506.0 | 15971.0 | 18817.0 | 17892.0 | 17798.0 | 19724.0 | 20660.0 | 22641.0 | |
| formation | | | 16713.0 | 17506.0 | 15969.0 | 18817.0 | 17892.0 | 17801.0 | 19728.0 | 20663.0 | 22641.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 2.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -3.0 | -4.0 | -3.0 | 0.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptia | n pound, Fis | scal year end | ding 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | | | 35218.0 | 37242.0 | 40417.0 | 42833.0 | 44615.0 | 49362.0 | 53069.0 | 57727.0 | 43670.0 | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | 9593.0 | 10257.0 | 12079.0 | 13105.0 | 15038.0 | 16104.0 | 16938.0 | 18363.0 | 6526.0 | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | | 25625.0 | 26985.0 | 28338.0 | 29728.0 | 29577.0 | 33259.0 | 36131.0 | 39364.0 | 37144.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | 9812.0 | 10601.0 | 11698.0 | 10282.0 | 14106.0 | 11331.0 | 12505.0 | 13590.0 | 10592.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | 106.0 | 747.0 | 449.0 | 995.0 | 769.0 | 603.0 | 404.0 | 387.0 | -457.0 | |
| imports | | | 286.0 | 930.0 | 917.0 | 1319.0 | 1034.0 | 812.0 | 650.0 | 664.0 | 129.0 | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | |
| production | | | 286.0 | 930.0 | 917.0 | 1319.0 | 1034.0 | 812.0 | 650.0 | 664.0 | 129.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | 180.0 | 183.0 | 468.0 | 324.0 | 265.0 | 209.0 | 246.0 | 277.0 | 586.0 | |
| GROSS | | | 15707.0 | 15637.0 | 16191.0 | 18451.0 | 14702.0 | 21325.0 | 23222.0 | 25387.0 | 27008.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|---------|----------|---------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed capital | | | 2113.0 | 2382.0 | 2383.0 | 3288.0 | 3234.0 | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | | | 13594.0° | 13255.0 | 13807.0ª | 15163.0ª | 11469.0ª | 20176.0ª | 22031.0 | 24131.0ª | 25992.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 1102.0 | 578.0 | 695.0 | 1436.0 | 1523.0 | 1719.0 | 1859.0 | 1780.0 | 3172.0 | |
| formation | | | 1096.0 | 578.0 | 690.0 | 1358.0 | 1519.0 | 1638.0 | 1785.0 | 1708.0 | 3154.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 6.0 | 0.0 | 5.0 | 78.0 | 4.0 | 81.0 | 74.0 | 72.0 | 18.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Includes Net mixed income.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptia | an pound, Fi | scal year ending | 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in |
|--|---------------|------------------|----------|--------------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----|
| | 1994 | 1995 1 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | |
| eries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - Res | ources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) ess: Financial intermediation ervices indirectly measured | - | 45 | 60929.0 | 497314.0 | 532241.0 | 566134.0 | 604056.0 | 652437.0 | 689738.0 | 751370.0 | 852238.0 | |
| only to be deducted if FISIM s not distributed to uses) flus: Taxes less Subsidies on | - | 2 | 1021.0 | 22828.0 | 26610.0 | 28896.0 | 32172.0 | 35851.0 | 32044.0 | 34238.0 | 35603.0 | |
| roducts | =- | | 8280.0 | 8144.0 | 8782.0 | 11080.0 | 9281.0 | 9184.0 | 9149.0 | 10357.0 | 11927.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | - | | 8280.0 | 8144.0 | 8782.0 | 11080.0 | 9281.0 | 9184.0 | 9149.0 | 10357.0 | 11927.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | - | | | *** | *** | | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | |
| | I. Productio | on account - Use | s | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at urchaser's prices GROSS DOMESTIC | - | 17 | 7081.0 | 194888.0 | 207075.0 | 223500.0 | 235347.0 | 250567.0 | 261587.0 | 276335.0 | 317811.0 | |
| RODUCT | - | 26 | 1107.0 | 287742.0 | 307338.0 | 324818.0 | 345818.0 | 375203.0 | 405256.0 | 451154.0 | 510751.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | 1 | 6741.0 a | 17805.0ª | 18837.0 a | 22328.0a | 21458.0 a | 18788.0ª | 21105.0 a | 23376.0a | 28872.0 | |
| IET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | | 24 | 4366.0 | 269937.0 | 288501.0 | 302490.0 | 324360.0 | 356415.0 | 384151.0 | 427778.0 | 481879.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ration of income | accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DOMESTIC RODUCT | - | 26 | 1107.0 | 287742.0 | 307338.0 | 324818.0 | 345818.0 | 375203.0 | 405256.0 | 451154.0 | 510751.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ration of income | accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| compensation of employees | - | 6 | 6949.0 | 75870.0 | 83368.0 | 90546.0 | 99389.0 | 106736.0 | 115142.0 | 128164.0 | 137289.0 | |
| axes on production and nports, less Subsidies | - | 1 | 6428.0 | 17499.0 | 19735.0 | 23667.0 | 23359.0 | 24081.0 | 23534.0 | 25623.0 | 27106.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | _ | 2 | 1145.0 | 21978.0 | 24345.0 | 28231.0 | 28383.0 | 29011.0 | 29483.0 | 32559.0 | 37453.0 | |
| Taxes on products | _ | | 8280.0 | 8144.0 | 8782.0 | 11080.0 | 9281.0 | 9184.0 | 9149.0 | 10357.0 | 11926.0 | |
| Other taxes on production | _ | 1 | 2865.0 | 13834.0 | 15563.0 | 17151.0 | 19102.0 | 19827.0 | 20334.0 | 22202.0 | 25527.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | _ | | 4717.0 | 4479.0 | 4610.0 | 4564.0 | 5024.0 | 4930.0 | 5949.0 | 6936.0 | 10347.0 | |
| Subsidies on products Other subsidies on | = | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| production PERATING SURPLUS, | - | | 4717.0 | 4479.0 | 4610.0 | 4564.0 | 5024.0 | 4930.0 | 5949.0 | 6936.0 | 10347.0 | |
| | b | 11 | 6522.0 | 130962.0 | 141257.0 | 144334.0 | 157124.0 | 174412.0 | 185783.0 | 208705.0 | 247208.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | 8 | 32229.0 | 86239.0 | 89588.0 | 95167.0 | 98118.0 | 105825.0 | 112841.0 | 122900.0 | 134751.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|---------------|--------------------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|----------|-----------|-----------|----------|------------|-----|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of primary income | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | _ | 116522.0 | 130962.0 | 141257.0 | 144334.0 | 157124.0 | 174412.0 | 185783.0 | 208705.0 | 247208.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | = | 82229.0 | 86239.0 | 89588.0 | 95167.0 | 98118.0 | 105825.0 | 112841.0 | 122900.0 | 134751.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | _ | 66611.0 | 75353.0 | 82851.0 | 90029.0 | 98872.0 | 106218.0 | 114625.0 | 127647.0 | 136771.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | _ | 16428.0 | 17499.0 | 19736.0 | 23667.0 | 23359.0 | 24081.0 | 23534.0 | 25623.0 | 27106.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | _ | 21145.0 | 21978.0 | 24345.0 | 28231.0 | 28383.0 | 29011.0 | 29483.0 | 32559.0 | 37453.0 | |
| Taxes on products | _ | 8280.0 | 8144.0 | 8782.0 | 11080.0 | 9281.0 | 9184.0 | 9149.0 | 10357.0 | 11926.0 | |
| Other taxes on production | | 12865.0 | 13834.0 | 15563.0 | 17151.0 | 19102.0 | 19827.0 | 20334.0 | 22202.0 | 25527.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | = | 4717.0 | 4479.0 | 4609.0 | 4564.0 | 5024.0 | 4930.0 | 5949.0 | 6936.0 | 10347.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | 4717.0 | 4479.0 | 4609.0 | 4564.0 | 5024.0 | 4930.0 | 5949.0 | 6936.0 | 10347.0 | |
| Property income | = | 159024.0 | 180628.0 | 186429.0 | 210858.0 | 223051.0 | 203734.0° | 220925.0ª | 244619.0 | 296617.0ª | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of primary income | account - L | Ises | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | 158455.0 | 179447.0 | 184366.0 | 208867.0 | 222966.0 | 203840.0ª | 224184.0ª | 247061.0 | 299985.0 a | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | С | 282359.0 | 311234.0 | 335495.0 | 355188.0 | 377558.0 | 410430.0 | 426529.0 | 476133.0 | 536014.0 | |
| | II.2 Second | ary distribution of inco | me account | - Resources | S | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | c | 282359.0 | 311234.0 | 335495.0 | 355188.0 | 377558.0 | 410430.0 | 426529.0 | 476133.0 | 536014.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | 15667.0 | 16488.0 | 18225.0 | 18386.0 | 21826.0 | 22510.0 | 22425.0 | 24423.0 | 31087.0 | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | 27639.0 | 38350.0 | 38264.0 | 39276.0 | 46626.0 | 48141.0 | 49456.0 | 53438.0 | 118522.0 | |
| | II.2 Second | ary distribution of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | 15667.0 | 16488.0 | 18225.0 | 18386.0 | 21826.0 | 22510.0 | 22425.0 | 24423.0 | 31087.0 | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | - | 16905.0 | 24909.0 | 23953.0 | 23510.0 | 31360.0 | 35063.0 | 32684.0 | 35891.0 | 94935.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | с | 286723.0 | 317676.0 | 342135.0 | 362942.0 | 384518.0 | 415191.0 | 434543.0 | 484154.0 | 536551.0ª | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | f disposable income ac | count - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE INCOME | С | 286723.0 | 317676.0 | 342135.0 | 362942.0 | 384518.0 | 415191.0 | 434543.0 | 484154.0 | 536551.0ª | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| =:1dia | | disposable income ac | | | 0074.47.0 | 004007.0 | 000004.0 | 050407.0 | 070004.0 | 405400.0 | |
| Final consumption expenditure Individual consumption | <u>-</u> | 214253.0 | | 270106.0 | 287147.0 | 304007.0 | 326231.0 | 350107.0 | 373921.0 | 425190.0 | |
| expenditure Collective consumption | _ | 197566.0 | 228874.0 | 251010.0 | 265589.0 | 279622.0 | 298688.0 | 319331.0 | 340885.0 | 389734.0 | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | = | 16687.0 | 18395.0 | 19096.0 | 21558.0 | 24385.0 | 27543.0 | 30776.0 | 33036.0 | 35456.0 | |
| pension funds | _ | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | *** | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | 72470.0 | | 72029.0 | 75795.0 | 80511.0 | 88960.0 | 84436.0 | 110233.0 | 111361.0ª | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Changes in | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | = | 72470.0 | 70407.0 | 72029.0 | 75795.0 | 80511.0 | 88960.0 | 84436.0 | 110233.0 | 111361.0 | |

| | 105: | 40 | 105- | 400- | 400- | 400- | | | 005- | | | |
|--|-------------|--------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|-----|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | 1224.0 | 629.0 | 644.0 | 776.0 | 723.0 | 707.0 | 1212.0 | 1055.0 | 1055.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable Less: Capital transfers, | | | 4986.0 | 4525.0 | 1351.0 | 1078.0 | 2141.0 | 2103.0 | 3223.0 | 2629.0 | 1938.0 | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | 3762.0 | 3896.0 | 707.0 | 302.0 | 1418.0 | 1396.0 | 2011.0 | 1574.0 | 883.0 | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | 73694.0 | 71036.0 | 72673.0 | 76571.0 | 81234.0 | 89667.0 | 85648.0 | 111288.0 | 112416.0 | |
| II | I.1 Capital | account - C | hanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | | | 59667.0 | 53333.0 | 63136.0 | 61544.0 | 61355.0 | 62230.0 | 69393.0 | 81902.0 | 82927.0 | |
| formation | | | 47854.0 | 50765.0 | 57223.0 | 58123.0 | 58954.0 | 59639.0 | 66613.0 | 77563.0 | 79314.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | 11813.0 | 2568.0 | 5913.0 | 3421.0 | 2401.0 | 2591.0 | 2780.0 | 4339.0 | 3613.0 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | 14027.0 | 17703.0 | 9537.0 | 15027.0 | 19879.0 | 27437.0 | 16255.0 | 29386.0 | 29489.0° | |
| II | I.2 Financi | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wortl | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| II Net acquisition of financial assets | I.2 Financi | al account - | Changes in | assets | | *** | | | | | *** | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy between Total Economy and the sum of domestic sectors.

^b Includes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) of Total economy

^c Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among Product, Income, Savings and Net Lending Aggregates.

^d Does not add up to corresponding components in the domestic and the rest of the world sector accounts.

^e Adjustment for a part of FISIM.

^f Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among Product, Income, Savings and Net Lending Aggregates. Discrepancy between Total economy and the Rest-of-the-World Account.

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptia | pouriu, i ic | Joan your offu | 9 00 00116 | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|--|--------------|----------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| , | V.I External | account of | goods and s | ervices - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| Imports of goods and services | | | 60815.0 | 67587.0 | 77471.0 | 74585.0 | 85463.0 | 89968.0 | 93078.0 | 102898.0 | 144373.0 | |
| Imports of goods | | | 42140.0 | 43962.0 | 50473.0 | 50840.0 | 53676.0 | 53265.0 | 56857.0 | 66634.0 | 97593.0 | |
| Imports of services | | | 18675.0 | 23625.0 | 26998.0 | 23745.0 | 31787.0 | 36703.0 | 36221.0 | 36264.0 | 46780.0 | |
| , | V.I External | account of | goods and s | ervices - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | | | 48002.0 | 54727.0 | 51568.0 | 50713.0 | 65920.0 | 76709.0 | 78834.0 | 98228.0 | 147006.0 | |
| Exports of goods | | | 18108.0 | 23535.0 | 23188.0 | 19825.0 | 33182.0 | 40456.0 | 40494.0 | 48016.0 | 69941.0 | |
| Exports of services | | | 29894.0 | 31192.0 | 28380.0 | 30888.0 | 32738.0 | 36253.0 | 38340.0 | 50212.0 | 77065.0 | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | | | 12813.0 | 12860.0 | 25903.0 | 23872.0 | 19543.0 | 13259.0 | 14244.0 | 4670.0 | -2633.0 | |
| | V.II Externa | l account of | primary inc | ome and cu | rrent transf | ers - Resou | rces | | | | | |
| EXTERNAL BALANCE OF GOODS AND SERVICES | | | 12813.0 | 12860.0 | 25903.0 | 23872.0 | 19543.0 | 13259.0 | 14244.0 | 4670.0 | -2633.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Faxes on production and | | | 338.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | 517.0 | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | *** | | | *** | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | 5642.0 | 5786.0 | 4998.0 | 4574.0 | 6173.0 | 6920.0 | 7365.0 | 5745.0 | 6359.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | 870.0 | 631.0 | 1216.0 | 196.0 | 175.0 | 235.0 | 302.0 | 517.0 | 314.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | V II Evtorno | l account of | | | | | | *** | | *** | *** | |
| Compensation of employees | v.n ⊑xterna | I account of | 0.0 | ome and cu | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Taxes on production and | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products Other taxes on | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | | | 6211.0 | 6967.0 | 7061.0 | 6565.0 | 6258.0 | 6814.0 | 4106.0 | 3303.0 | 2991.0 | |
| Current taxes on income and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|-----------------|---------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|-----|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | | 11603.0 | 14072.0 | 15528.0 | 15962.0 | 15440.0 | 13313.0 | 17072.0 | 18064.0 | 23587.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds CURRENT EXTERNAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE | | | 1849.0 | -1245.0 | 10045.0 | 6632.0 | 4710.0 | 804.0 | 1250.0 | -9918.0 | -22021.0 | |
| | V.III.1 Capita | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | | | 1849.0 | -1245.0 | 10045.0 | 6632.0 | 4710.0 | 804.0 | 1250.0 | -9918.0 | -22021.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | -1224.0 | -628.0 | -644.0 | -775.0 | -723.0 | -707.0 | -1212.0 | -1054.0 | -1055.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | 1224.0 | 628.0 | 644.0 | 775.0 | 723.0 | 707.0 | 1212.0 | 1054.0 | 1055.0 | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | 1227.0 | 020.0 | 014.0 | | , 20.0 | . 01.0 | 1212.0 | 1004.0 | 1000.0 | |
| NORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | 625.0 | -1873.0 | 9401.0 | 5857.0 | 3987.0 | 97.0 | 38.0 | -10972.0 | -23076.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | V.III.1 Capita | l account - (| Changes in | assets | ••• | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | a | | 625.0 | -1873.0 | 9401.0 | 5857.0 | 3987.0 | 97.0 | 38.0 | -10972.0 | -23076.0 | |
| | V.III.2 Financ | rial account | | | | | 0007.0 | 07.0 | 00.0 | 10072.0 | 2007 0.0 | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | v.m.z i manc | nai account | 8130.0 | 10774.0 | 7748.0 | 8125.0 | 18603.0 | 17192.0 | 17849.0 | 29757.0 | 55828.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | 602.0 | 1173.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 2233.0 | 12212.0 | 11600.0 | 19380.0 | 41069.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | 3574.0 | 4224.0 | 842.0 | 736.0 | 9602.0 | 17.0 | 14.0 | 1910.0 | 1813.0 | |
| Loans | | | 1858.0 | 1794.0 | 1966.0 | 2076.0 | 2478.0 | 3048.0 | 4096.0 | 6316.0 | 8885.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | 52.0 | 160.0 | 340.0 | 190.0 | 145.0 | 101.0 | 67.0 | 147.0 | 1178.0 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | 2044.0 | 3423.0 | 4600.0 | 5123.0 | 4145.0 | 1814.0 | 2072.0 | 2004.0 | 2883.0 | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | 625.0 | -1873.0 | 9401.0 | 5857.0 | 3987.0 | 97.0 | 38.0 | -10972.0 | -23075.0 | |
| .,, | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | | | 3.01.0 | 3331.0 | 5501.0 | 07.0 | 00.0 | | 20070.0 | |
| Net acquisition of financial | <u>- 1 mane</u> | acoount | 8755.0 | 8901.0 | 17149.0 | 13982.0 | 22590.0 | 17289.0 | 17887.0 | 18785.0 | 32753.0 | |
| 333613 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | 2441.0 | -2349.0 | 6463.0 | 7688.0 | 10329.0 | 9720.0 | 3070.0 | 18.0 | 966.0 | |
| | | | | | | | 1570.0 | 960.0 | 4417.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | 875.0 | 4967.0 | 1077.0 | 485.0 | 1572.0 | 000.0 | 1111.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits | | | 875.0 1604.0 | 4967.0 1412.0 | 1077.0 1782.0 | 485.0 926.0 | 661.0 | 988.0 | 1505.0 | 3208.0 | 1649.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares | | | 1604.0 2128.0 | 1412.0 2613.0 | 1782.0 3759.0 | 926.0 2414.0 | 661.0 5656.0 | 988.0 1877.0 | 1505.0 1896.0 | 3208.0 3422.0 | 1649.0 2516.0 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | 1604.0 | 1412.0 | 1782.0 | 926.0 | 661.0 | 988.0 | 1505.0 | 3208.0 | 1649.0 | |

^a Discrepancy between Total Economy and Rest-of-the-World-Account.

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

| | 400. | 400= | 4000 | 400= | 4000 | 4000 | 0000 | 0001 | 0000 | 0000 | 0001 | |
|--|---------------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| eries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | | 235297.0 | 265401.0 | 280560.0 | 298134.0 | 319290.0 | 364468.0 | 388739.0 | 426399.0 | 507259.0 | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| termediate consumption, at urchaser's prices | | | 113169.0 | 125875.0 | 132833.0 | 145612.0 | 154870.0 | 181279.0 | 187549.0 | 198482.0 | 246169.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, in asic prices | | | 122128.0 | 139526.0 | 147727.0 | 152522.0 | 164420.0 | 183189.0 | 201190.0 | 227917.0 | 261090.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | _ | | 11160.0 | 12655.0 | 13523.0 | 15638.0 | 14750.0 | 14066.0 | 16360.0 | 18276.0 | 21403.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | ; | | | | | | | | | | | |
| rices | = | | 110968.0 | 126871.0 | 134204.0 | 136884.0 | 149670.0 | 169123.0 | 184830.0 | 209641.0 | 239687.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inc | ome accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| asic prices | _ | | 122128.0 | 139526.0 | 147727.0 | 152522.0 | 164420.0 | 183189.0 | 201190.0 | 227917.0 | 261090.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inc | ome accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | _ | | 21937.0 | 24904.0 | 26087.0 | 30101.0 | 31700.0 | 37202.0 | 38343.0 | 44343.0 | 50440.0 | |
| Other taxes less Other ubsidies on production | _ | | 7066.0 | 8145.0 | 9914.0 | 11600.0 | 12766.0 | 11363.0 | 12025.0 | 12779.0 | 14551.0 | |
| Other taxes on production | | | 11055.0 | 12007.0 | 13533.0 | 15024.0 | 16812.0 | 14922.0 | 16220.0 | 17670.0 | 22798.0 | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | | | 3989.0 | 3862.0 | 3619.0 | 3424.0 | 4046.0 | 3559.0 | 4195.0 | 4891.0 | 8247.0 | |
| PPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | _ | | 93125.0 | 106477.0 | 111726.0 | 110821.0 | 119954.0 | 134624.0 | 150822.0 | 170795.0 | 196099.0 | |
| 1000 | | | | | | 110021.0 | 119954.0 | 134024.0 | 130022.0 | 170795.0 | 190099.0 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | ition of prim | nary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| BROSS | _ | | 93125.0 | 106477.0 | 111726.0 | 110821.0 | 119954.0 | 134624.0 | 150822.0 | 170795.0 | 196099.0 | |
| roperty income | _ | | 19697.0 | 21919.0 | 20023.0 | 25244.0 | 26340.0 | 23598.0 | 26889.0 | 30361.0 | 34958.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | ition of prim | nary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| roperty income | _ | | 75338.0 | 93165.0 | 95601.0 | 98985.0 | 110007.0 | 120757.0 | 120461.0 | 133003.0 | 153381.0 | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | | 37484.0 | 35231.0 | 36148.0 | 37080.0 | 36287.0 | 37465.0 | 57250.0 | 68153.0 | 77676.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribu | tion of incon | ne account | - Resources | S | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | | 37484.0 | 35231.0 | 36148.0 | 37080.0 | 36287.0 | 37465.0 | 57250.0 | 68153.0 | 77676.0 | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | 1586.0 | 1916.0 | 1325.0 | 2742.0 | 2029.0 | 1305.0 | 1743.0 | 2150.0 | 1505.0 | |
| oner current transiers | | ove diotribu | | | | 2142.0 | 2029.0 | 1303.0 | 1743.0 | 2130.0 | 1303.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distribu | tion of incon | | | | | | | | | |
| vealth, etc. Social benefits other than | _ | | 9920.0 | 10671.0 | 11808.0 | 11834.0 | 14113.0 | 16345.0 | 18960.0 | 18979.0 | 25135.0 | |
| ocial transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | 2492.0 | 4179.0 | 2645.0 | 3204.0 | 3102.0 | 1482.0 | 2594.0 | 2542.0 | 1984.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | _ | | 26658.0 | 22297.0 | 23020.0 | 24784.0 | 21101.0 | 20943.0 | 37439.0 | 48782.0 | 52062.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | f disposable | e income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | | | 26658.0 | 22297.0 | 23020.0 | 24784.0 | 21101.0 | 20943.0 | 37439.0 | 48782.0 | 52062.0 | |
| | — 4.1 ee e4 | f dienoeable | e income acc | | | 5 5 | | | 200.0 | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | 11.4.1 USE 01 | i disposable | anconie acc | Jount - USES | • | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | 26658.0 | 22297.0 | 23020.0 | 24784.0 | 21101.0 | 20943.0 | 37439.0 | 48782.0 | 52062.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------------|-----------------|-------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| eries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| I | II.1 Capital | account - Cha | nges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | 26658.0 | 22297.0 | 23020.0 | 24784.0 | 21101.0 | 20943.0 | 37439.0 | 48782.0 | 52062.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | 3365.0 | 2630.0 | 205.0 | -191.0 | -314.0 | -729.0 | -1395.0 | -1065.0 | -489.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | 3546.0 | 2800.0 | 380.0 | 8.0 | 344.0 | 513.0 | 445.0 | 405.0 | 206.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | 181.0 | 170.0 | 175.0 | 199.0 | 658.0 | 1242.0 | 1840.0 | 1470.0 | 695.0 | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | 30023.0 | 24927.0 | 23225.0 | 24593.0 | 20787.0 | 20214.0 | 36044.0 | 47717.0 | 51573.0 | |
| ı | II.1 Capital | account - Cha | nges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | 28818.0 | 20881.0 | 28279.0 | 25829.0 | 25940.0 | 25288.0 | 28170.0 | 42258.0 | 45079.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | 16617.0 | 18349.0 | 23411.0 | 22721.0 | 23224.0 | 22683.0 | 25350.0 | 37998.0 | 41512.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | 12201.0 | 2532.0 | 4868.0 | 3108.0 | 2716.0 | 2605.0 | 2820.0 | 4260.0 | 3567.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| IET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | | | 1205.0 | 4046.0 | -5054.0 | -1236.0 | -5153.0 | -5074.0 | 7874.0 | 5459.0 | 6494.0 | |
| II | II.2 Financia | al account - Cl | hanges in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II 2 Financia | al account - Cl | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | ar account O | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egypti | an pound, Fis | scal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|---------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|-----------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|---------------------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | | 26831.0 | 28693.0 | 33906.0 | 38034.0 | 42458.0 | 45377.0 | 40503.0 | 42941.0 | 57175.0 | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | <u> </u> | | 1793.0 | 1921.0 | 2171.0 | 2208.0 | 2344.0 | 2531.0 | 2627.0 | 2490.0 | 3595.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | | | 25038.0 | 26772.0 | 31735.0 | 35826.0 | 40114.0 | 42846.0 | 37876.0 | 40451.0 | 53580.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | | 2032.0 | 2562.0 | 2809.0 | 3079.0 | 3493.0 | 3763.0 | 3984.0 | 3837.0 | 602.0 | |
| 'ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices | _ | | 23006.0 | 24210.0 | 28926.0 | 32747.0 | 36621.0 | 39083.0 | 33892.0 | 36614.0 | 52978.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED CDOSS of | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | ome account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| 'ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | _ | | 25038.0 | 26772.0 | 31735.0 | 35826.0 | 40114.0 | 42846.0 | 37876.0 | 40451.0 | 53580.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | ome account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | = | | 2032.0 | 2562.0 | 2809.0 | 3079.0 | 3493.0 | 3763.0 | 3984.0 | 3837.0 | 3631.0 | |
| Other taxes less Other subsidies on production | _ | | -346.0 | -218.0 | -536.0 | -684.0 | -445.0 | -585.0 | -927.0 | -1144.0 | -1000.0 | |
| Other taxes on production | _ | | 382.0 | 398.0 | 455.0 | 457.0 | 533.0 | 788.0 | 827.0 | 901.0 | 1100.0 | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | | | 728.0 | 616.0 | 991.0 | 1141.0 | 978.0 | 1373.0 | 1754.0 | 2045.0 | 2100.0 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, ROSS | | | 23352.0 | 24428.0 | 29462.0 | 33431.0 | 37066.0 | 39668.0 | 34819.0 | 37758.0 | 50949.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | 23352.0 | 24428.0 | 29462.0 | 33431.0 | 37066.0 | 39668.0 | 34819.0 | 37758.0 | 50949.0 | |
| Property income | <u> </u> | | 47433.0 | 45163.0 | 52704.0 | 53431.0 | 63707.0 | 83410.0 | 65671.0 | 67356.0 | 54195.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | | 52956.0 | 52870.0 | 57171.0 | 60880.0 | 72075.0 | 79474.0 | 72781.0 | 75794.0 | 69213.0 | |
| SALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | <u></u> | | 17829.0 | 16721.0 | 24995.0 | 25982.0 | 28698.0 | 43604.0 | 20714.0° | 23020.0ª | 23377.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | tion of incom | ne account - | Resources | ; | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | | | 17829.0 | 16721.0 | 24995.0 | 25982.0 | 28698.0 | 43604.0 | 20714.0 | 23020.0 | 23377.0 | |
| Social contributions | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | = | | 13139.0 | 17655.0 | 17162.0 | 18413.0 | 20259.0 | 21954.0 | 24008.0 | 26645.0 | 86331.0 | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | tion of incom | | | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, vealth, etc. | 20301141 | , | 2074.0 | 2058.0 | 2149.0 | 2251.0 | 2524.0 | 2595.0 | 300.0 | 2377.0 | 3540.0 | |
| Social benefits other than | _ | | 2074.0 | 2000.0 | Z149.U | 2201.0 | 2531.0 | 2595.0 | 399.0 | 2311.0 | 33 4 0.0 | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers GROSS DISPOSABLE | = | | 7057.0 | 8513.0 | 12162.0 | 11436.0 | 13422.0 | 15242.0 | 16790.0 | 18672.0 | 64525.0 | |
| NCOME | _ | | 15468.0 | 16806.0 | 20175.0 | 22696.0 | 24698.0 | 39404.0 | 18775.0 | 19090.0 | 18290.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | ources | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | _ | | 15468.0 | 16806.0 | 20175.0 | 22696.0 | 24698.0 | 39404.0 | 18775.0 | 19090.0 | 18290.0 | |
| Adimeter and fourth and a second | II.4.1 Use of | fdisposable | income acc | ount - Uses | i | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | = | | 2406.0 | 3241.0 | 2045.0 | 2082.0 | 2720.0 | 1081.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| SAVING, GROSS | | | 15468.0 | 16806.0 | 20175.0 | 22696.0 | 24698.0 | 39404.0 | 19855.0 | 19480.0 | 18594.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|---------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----|
| eries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | II.1 Capital | account - Cl | hanges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| AVING, GROSS | | | 15468.0 | 16806.0 | 20175.0 | 22696.0 | 24698.0 | 39404.0 | 19855.0 | 19480.0 | 18594.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | | | -45.0 | 788.0 | 6.0 | -23.0 | 71.0 | 345.0 | 1008.0 | 649.0 | -39.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | 59.0 | 926.0 | 152.0 | 80.0 | 831.0 | 499.0 | 1179.0 | 754.0 | 79.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable quals: CHANGES IN NET | | | 104.0 | 138.0 | 146.0 | 103.0 | 760.0 | 154.0 | 171.0 | 105.0 | 118.0 | |
| ORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | 15423.0 | 17594.0 | 20181.0 | 22673.0 | 24769.0 | 39749.0 | 20863.0 | 20129.0 | 18555.0 | |
| ı | II.1 Capital | account - Cl | hanges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | 960.0 | 1246.0 | 1215.0 | 1251.0 | 1277.0 | 1242.0 | 2936.0 | 1273.0 | 402.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | | 1342.0 | 1259.0 | 1216.0 | 1305.0 | 1529.0 | 1265.0 | 3045.0 | 1264.0 | 402.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | -382.0 | -13.0 | -1.0 | -54.0 | -252.0 | -23.0 | -109.0 | 9.0 | 0.0 | |
| of valuables acquisitions less disposals of on-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ssets IET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | | | | 16348.0 | 18966.0 | 21422.0 | 23492.0 | 38507.0 | 17927.0 | 18856.0 | | |
| | II 2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | | | | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | II.Z I Mancie | ai account - | _ | | na net wort | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ET LENDING (+) / NET ORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| let acquisition of financial ssets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits Securities other than shares Loans Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Account does not balance.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egypti | an pound, Fis | scai year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|--|--------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|----------|---------|----------|----------|---------|----------|---------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| eries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | | 28073.0 | 31382.0 | 35204.0 | 39621.0 | 44016.0 | 49910.0 | 55446.0 | 60129.0 | 65852.0 | |
| itermediate consumption, at | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| urchaser's prices ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | 8347.0 | 9015.0 | 9916.0 | 10709.0 | 11352.0 | 13033.0 | 15418.0 | 16621.0 | 17957.0 | |
| asic prices | _ | | 19726.0 | 22367.0 | 25288.0 | 28912.0 | 32664.0 | 36877.0 | 40028.0 | 43508.0 | 47895.0 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 0.0 | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices | | | 19725.0 | 22366.0 | 25286.0 | 28910.0 | 32662.0 | 36874.0 | 40025.0 | 43505.0 | 47895.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at asic prices | | | 19726.0 | 22367.0 | 25288.0 | 28912.0 | 32664.0 | 36877.0 | 40028.0 | 43508.0 | 47895.0 | |
| · | II.1.1 Genera | ation of inco | ome account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| ompensation of employees | | | 19697.0 | 22341.0 | 25254.0 | 28871.0 | 32635.0 | 36845.0 | 39977.0 | 43404.0 | 47817.0 | |
| Other taxes less Other ubsidies on production | _ | | 28.0 | 25.0 | 32.0 | 39.0 | 27.0 | 29.0 | 48.0 | 101.0 | 78.0 | |
| Other taxes on production | _ | | 28.0 | 25.0 | 32.0 | 39.0 | 27.0 | 29.0 | 48.0 | 101.0 | 78.0 | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production PERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| ROSS | _ | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 0.0 | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| ROSS axes on production and | _ | | 1.0 | 1.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 2.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 3.0 | 0.0 | |
| nports, less Subsidies | _ | | 16428.0 | 17499.0 | 19735.0 | 23667.0 | 23359.0 | 24081.0 | 23534.0 | 25623.0 | 27106.0 | |
| Taxes on production and imports | = | | 21145.0 | 21978.0 | 24345.0 | 28231.0 | 28383.0 | 29011.0 | 29483.0 | 32559.0 | 37453.0 | |
| Taxes on products | = | | 8280.0 | 8144.0 | 8782.0 | 11080.0 | 9281.0 | 9184.0 | 9149.0 | 10357.0 | 11926.0 | |
| Other taxes on production | | | 12865.0 | 13834.0 | 15563.0 | 17151.0 | 19102.0 | 19827.0 | 20334.0 | 22202.0 | 25527.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies | _ | | 4717.0 | 4479.0 | 4610.0 | 4564.0 | 5024.0 | 4930.0 | 5949.0 | 6936.0 | 10347.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | _ | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Other subsidies on production | _ | | 4717.0 | 4479.0 | 4610.0 | 4564.0 | 5024.0 | 4930.0 | 5949.0 | 6936.0 | 10347.0 | |
| Property income | _ | | 13977.0 | 14290.0 | 12186.0 | 12014.0 | 12409.0 | 13453.0 | 12823.0 | 13604.0 | 14668.0 | |
| reperty meeting | − II 1 2 Alloca | tion of prim | ary income | | | 12014.0 | 12-100.0 | 10-100.0 | 12020.0 | 1000-1.0 | 14000.0 | |
| roperty income | Alloca | | 15525.0 | 16097.0 | 14468.0 | 16644.0 | 19038.0 | 17159.0 | 22125.0 | 26215.0 | 30700.0 | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | | 14881.0 | 15693.0 | 17455.0 | 19039.0 | 16732.0 | 20378.0 | 14235.0 | 13015.0 | 11074.0 | |
| NOONIES | | | | | | | 10732.0 | 20376.0 | 14233.0 | 13013.0 | 11074.0 | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY | ıı.∠ Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | | | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES Current taxes on income, | _ | | 14881.0 | 15693.0 | 17455.0 | 19039.0 | 16732.0 | 20378.0 | 14235.0 | 13015.0 | 11074.0 | |
| realth, etc. | _ | | 15667.0 | 16488.0 | 18225.0 | 18386.0 | 21826.0 | 22510.0 | 22425.0 | 24423.0 | 31087.0 | |
| ocial contributions | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | = | | 2955.0 | 3300.0 | 2590.0 | 2259.0 | 3158.0 | 2628.0 | 4854.0 | 3278.0 | 5256.0 | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| ealth, etc. | <u> </u> | | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|---------------------|------------------------|------------------|---------------|---|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | 697 | 2.0 8854 | 4.0 8667.0 | 8279.0 | 10896.0 | 13865.0 | 12323.0 | 13678.0 | 15192.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | - | 2653 | 1.0 26627 | 7.0 29603.0 | 31405.0 | 30820.0 | 31651.0 | 29191.0 | 27038.0 | 32225.0 | |
| | - II 4 1 Uso of | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 11.4.1 USE OT | disposable income 2653 | | | 31405.0 | 30820.0 | 31651.0 | 29191.0 | 27038.0 | 32225.0 | |
| | - 4.1 se of | disposable income | | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | | 2535 | | | 34376.0 | 38270.0 | 44219.0 | 49467.0 | 52253.0 | 56798.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | - | 867 | 1.0 10051 | 1.0 11667.0 | 12818.0 | 13885.0 | 16676.0 | 18691.0 | 19217.0 | 21342.0 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | - | 1668 | | | | 24385.0 | 27543.0 | 30776.0 | 33036.0 | 35456.0 | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | - | 1000 | 7.0 | 3.0 10000.0 | 21000.0 | 21000.0 | 27040.0 | 00770.0 | 00000.0 | 00 100.0 | |
| pension funds | - | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | - | 117 | 3.0 -1819 | 9.0 -1160.0 | -2971.0 | -7450.0 | -12568.0 | -20276.0 | -25215.0 | -24573.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Changes | in liabilities | and net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 117 | | | | -7450.0 | -12568.0 | -20276.0 | -25215.0 | -24573.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | _ | 138 | 1.0 799 | 9.0 818.0 | 971.0 | 966.0 | 1090.0 | 1599.0 | 1470.0 | 1652.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | 138 | 1.0 799 | 9.0 818.0 | 971.0 | 966.0 | 1090.0 | 1599.0 | 1470.0 | 1652.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | = | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | 255 | 4.0 -1020 | 0.0 -342.0 | -2000.0 | -6484.0 | -11478.0 | -18677.0 | -23745.0 | -22921.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Changes | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| | m. r Oupitui | _ | | | 10017.0 | 47000.0 | 47700.0 | 407040 | 00050.0 | 00044.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | - | 1671 | | | | 17892.0 | 17798.0 | 19724.0 | 20659.0 | 22641.0 | |
| formation | - | 1671 | | | | 17892.0 | 17801.0 | 19728.0 | 20663.0 | 22641.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | = | | | 0.0 2.0 | | 0.0 | -3.0 | -4.0 | -4.0 | 0.0 | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | - | | *** | | | | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | - | | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | |
| BORROWING (-) | - | -1415 | 9.0 -18526 | 5.0 -16313.0 | -20817.0 | -24376.0 | -29276.0 | -38401.0 | -44404.0 | -45562.0 | |
| | III.2 Financi | al account - Change | es in liabilitie | es and net wo | rth | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | = | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | = | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | = | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | - | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | - | | | | • | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| | III.2 Financi | al account - Change | es in assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | _ | Ū | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

| series 100: 1993 SIVA, Egypt | tian pound, Fiscal year ending 30 June | | | | | | | | | | Data in mi | | |
|--|--|----------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | | 159587.0 | 170410.0 | 180784.0 | 188139.0 | 195737.0 | 189641.0 | 201614.0 | 218010.0 | 217552.0 | | |
| | I. Production | on account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at purchaser's prices | _ | | 53156.0 | 57296.0 | 61177.0 | 63767.0 | 65314.0 | 51942.0 | 53978.0 | 56461.0 | 47510.0 | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | _ | | 106431.0 | 113114.0 | 119607.0 | 124372.0 | 130423.0 | 137699.0 | 147636.0 | 161549.0 | 170042.0 | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed apital | | | 5154.0 | 4661.0 | 4762.0 | 6092.0 | 6020.0 | 3996.0 | 4007.0 | 4337.0 | 6706.0 | | |
| ALUE ADDED NET, at basic rices | - | | 101277.0 | 108453.0 | 114845.0 | 118280.0 | 124403.0 | 133703.0 | 143629.0 | 157212.0 | 163336.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ration of inco | ome accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | | | 106431.0 | 113114.0 | 119607.0 | 124372.0 | 130423.0 | 137699.0 | 147636.0 | 161549.0 | 170042.0 | | |
| • | II.1.1 Gener | ration of inco | ome accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | 22805.0 | 25476.0 | 28480.0 | 27580.0 | 30582.0 | 27794.0 | 31565.0 | 35130.0 | 33752.0 | | |
| Other taxes less Other ubsidies on production | _ | | 1398.0 | 1400.0 | 1538.0 | 1625.0 | 1723.0 | 4080.0 | 3230.0 | 3519.0 | 1539.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | | | 1398.0 | 1400.0 | 1538.0 | 1625.0 | 1723.0 | 4080.0 | 3230.0 | 3519.0 | 1539.0 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on production | _ | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| DPERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | 82228.0 | 86238.0 | 89589.0 | 95167.0 | 98118.0 | 105825.0 | 112841.0 | 122900.0 | 134751.0 | | |
| - | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prim | ary income | account - R | esources | | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, BROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | _ | | 82228.0 | 86238.0 | 89589.0 | 95167.0 | 98118.0 | 105825.0 | 112841.0 | 122900.0 | 134751.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees | | | 66611.0 | 75353.0 | 82851.0 | 90029.0 | 98872.0 | 106218.0 | 114625.0 | 127647.0 | 136771.0 | | |
| Property income | _ | | 77435.0 | 98677.0 | 100793.0 | 119279.0 | 119509.0 | 121353.0 | 116618.0 | 131542.0 | 184330.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | ation of prim | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | _ | | 14581.0 | 17252.0 | 17048.0 | 32261.0 | 21729.0 | 25693.0 | 11252.0 | 11859.0 | 40020.0 | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | | 211693.0 | 243016.0 | 256185.0 | 272214.0 | 294770.0 | 307703.0 | 332832.0 | 370230.0 | 415832.0 | | |
| | II.2 Second | lary distribut | ion of incon | ne account | - Resources | 3 | | | | | | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | _ | | 211693.0 | 243016.0 | 256185.0 | 272214.0 | 294770.0 | 307703.0 | 332832.0 | 370230.0 | 415832.0 | | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|--------------------|------------------------|--------------------|-------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----|
| Series | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distribution of in | come account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | 3673 | 3.0 3759.0 | 4268.0 | 4300.0 | 5182.0 | 3570.0 | 3066.0 | 3067.0 | 2412.0 | |
| Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | | 39 | 0.0 3000.0 | 26.0 | 31.0 | 3259.0 | 3656.0 | 20.0 | 24.0 | 12242.0 | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | | 215063 | 3.0 248715.0 | 265301.0 | 279100.0 | 301842.0 | 319932.0 | 345740.0 | 385581.0 | 423285.0 | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of | f disposable income | account - Res | ources | | | | | | | |
| BROSS DISPOSABLE | 000 0. | 215063 | | 265301.0 | 279100.0 | 301842.0 | 319932.0 | 345740.0 | 385581.0 | 423285.0 | |
| adjustment for the change in let equity of households on | _ | 213003 | 5.0 2467 15.0 | 200301.0 | 279100.0 | 301042.0 | 319932.0 | 343740.0 | 363361.0 | 423265.0 | |
| ension funds | _ | 2406 | 3241.0 | 2045.0 | 2082.0 | 2720.0 | 1081.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | f disposable income | account - Use | s | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | <u>e</u> | 188351 | .0 218142.0 | 238491.0 | 251724.0 | 264459.0 | 280480.0 | 298930.0 | 319771.0 | 366286.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | 26712 | 2.0 30573.0 | 26810.0 | 27376.0 | 37383.0 | 39452.0 | 45730.0 | 65420.0 | 56695.0 | |
| | - III.1 Capital | account - Changes i | n liabilities an | d net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING. GROSS | | 26712 | | 26810.0 | 27376.0 | 37383.0 | 39452.0 | 45730.0 | 65420.0 | 56695.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | <u>-</u> | -3477 | | -386.0 | 19.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -70.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | =- } | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 19.0 | 0.0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | _ | 3477 | | 386.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 70.0 | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | _ | 23235 | | 26424.0 | 27395.0 | 37383.0 | 39452.0 | 45730.0 | 65420.0 | 56625.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Changes i | n assets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | · | 13089 | | 17538.0 | 15484.0 | 16047.0 | 17663.0 | 18283.0 | 17390.0 | 14427.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | _ | 13096 | 5.0 13545.0 | 16494.0 | 15117.0 | 16110.0 | 17651.0 | 18210.0 | 17316.0 | 14381.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | = | | '.0 49.0 | 1044.0 | 367.0 | -63.0 | 12.0 | 73.0 | 74.0 | 46.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | <u>—</u> , | | | | | | 12.0 | | | 40.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | _ | | | | | | *** | ••• | | ••• | |
| assets | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | _ | 10146 | 5.0 13391.0 | 8886.0 | 11911.0 | 21336.0 | 21790.0ª | 27447.0 | 48030.0 | 42198.0 | |
| | III.2 Financi | al account - Change | s in liabilities a | and net wor | th | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u>3</u> | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | _ | | | ••• | *** | ••• | | | *** | ••• | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financi | al account - Change | s in assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | _ | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Derived from available data.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

| • | | | | | • | • | | | | | | |
|--|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|-----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|
| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egypti | an pound, Fis | scal year end | ing 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| eries | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices otherwise, please specify) | _ | | 1140.0 | 1427.0 | 1787.0 | 2206.0 | 2555.0 | 3041.0 | 3437.0 | 3890.0 | 4400.0 | |
| | I. Productio | n account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at ourchaser's prices | _ | | 616.0 | 782.0 | 978.0 | 1203.0 | 1468.0 | 1783.0 | 2015.0 | 2281.0 | 2580.0 | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | | | 524.0 | 645.0 | 809.0 | 1003.0 | 1087.0 | 1258.0 | 1422.0 | 1609.0 | 1820.0 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed capital /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | - | | 43.0 | 53.0 | 66.0 | 82.0 | 100.0 | 118.0 | 139.0 | 148.0 | 160.0 | |
| orices | - | | 481.0 | 592.0 | 743.0 | 921.0 | 987.0 | 1140.0 | 1283.0 | 1461.0 | 1660.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | = | | 524.0 | 645.0 | 809.0 | 1003.0 | 1087.0 | 1258.0 | 1422.0 | 1609.0 | 1820.0 | |
| | II.1.1 Gener | ation of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Other taxes less Other | = | | 478.0 | 588.0 | 738.0 | 915.0 | 979.0 | 1131.0 | 1273.0 | 1450.0 | 1649.0 | |
| subsidies on production | _ | | 3.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 6.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 10.0 | 11.0 | 11.0 | |
| Other taxes on production Less: Other subsidies on | _ | | 3.0 | 4.0 | 5.0 | 6.0 | 8.0 | 9.0 | 10.0 | 11.0 | 11.0 | |
| production DPERATING SURPLUS, | _ | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| GROSS | _ | | 43.0 | 53.0 | 66.0 | 82.0 | 100.0 | 118.0 | 139.0 | 148.0 | 160.0 | |
| ODEDATING CURRING | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | = | | 43.0 | 53.0 | 66.0 | 82.0 | 100.0 | 118.0 | 139.0 | 148.0 | 160.0 | |
| Property income | _ | | 481.0 | 580.0 | 724.0 | 890.0 | 1086.0 | 1303.0 | 1524.0 | 1756.0 | 2010.0 | |
| | II.1.2 Alloca | tion of prima | ary income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income BALANCE OF PRIMARY | - | | 54.0 | 63.0 | 78.0 | 96.0 | 118.0 | 141.0 | 165.0 | 190.0 | 216.0 | |
| NCOMES | - | | 470.0 | 570.0 | 712.0 | 876.0 | 1068.0 | 1280.0 | 1498.0 | 1714.0 | 1954.0 | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY | II.2 Seconda | ary distribut | ion of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| NCOMES | = | | 470.0 | 570.0 | 712.0 | 876.0 | 1068.0 | 1280.0 | 1498.0 | 1714.0 | 1954.0 | |
| Social contributions | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | 2877.0 | 3021.0 | 3776.0 | 4645.0 | 5667.0 | 2800.0 | 2856.0 | 2921.0 | 3009.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------------|----------------|---------------|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | ary distributi | on of incom | e account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | _ | | 346.0 | 364.0 | 454.0 | 559.0 | 682.0 | 818.0 | 957.0 | 975.0 | 993.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | = | | 3001.0 | 3227.0 | 4034.0 | 4962.0 | 6053.0 | 3262.0 | 3397.0 | 3660.0 | 3970.0 | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | = | | 3001.0 | 3227.0 | 4034.0 | 4962.0 | 6053.0 | 3262.0 | 3397.0 | 3660.0 | 3970.0 | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | <u>e</u> | | 544.0 | 681.0 | 851.0 | 1047.0 | 1277.0 | 1533.0 | 1709.0 | 1897.0 | 2106.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | | 2457.0 | 2546.0 | 3183.0 | 3915.0 | 4776.0 | 1729.0 | 1688.0 | 1763.0 | 1864.0 | |
| | III.1 Capital | account - Cl | nanges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | _ | | 2457.0 | 2546.0 | 3183.0 | 3915.0 | 4776.0 | 1729.0 | 1688.0 | 1763.0 | 1864.0 | |
| Capital transfers, receivable less payable | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | | 2457.0 | 2546.0 | 3183.0 | 3915.0 | 4776.0 | 1729.0 | 1688.0 | 1763.0 | 1864.0 | |
| | – III.1 Capital | account - Ch | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | Cupitai | | 86.0 | 106.0 | 133.0 | 163.0 | 199.0 | 239.0 | 280.0 | 322.0 | 378.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | _ | | 86.0 | 106.0 | 133.0 | 163.0 | 199.0 | 239.0 | 280.0 | 322.0 | 378.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | _ | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets NET LENDING (+) / NET | _ | | ••• | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| BORROWING (-) | _ | | 2371.0 | 2440.0 | 3050.0 | 3752.0 | 4577.0 | 1490.0 | 1408.0 | 1441.0 | 1486.0 | |
| | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | 'n | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | <u>s</u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| Other accounts payable NET LENDING (+) / NET | _ | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | |
| BORROWING (-) | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | III.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| assets | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | ••• | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egypti | an pound, Fis | | Data | in millio | | | | | | | | |
|---|---------------|------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | = | | 154.0 | 654.0 | 1978.0 | 2193.0 | 648.0 | 719.0 | 755.0 | 475.0 | 582.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | = | | 16904.0 | 19587.0 | 21819.0 | 17646.0 | 30111.0 | 35121.0 | 40759.0 | 48153.0 | 63510.0 | |
| Manufacturing | = | | 50565.0 | 57582.0 | 59537.0 | 61525.0 | 62185.0 | 67036.0 | 71286.0 | 76415.0 | 93999.0 | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | = | | 4484.0 | 4906.0 | 5365.0 | 6424.0 | 6361.0 | 6947.0 | 7586.0 | 9450.0 | 9558.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and | _ | | 5861.0 | 7224.0 | 8725.0 | 10867.0 | 10205.0 | 7188.0 | 5322.0 | 7232.0 | 5124.0 | |
| nousehold goods; hotels and restaurants Transport, storage and | _ | | 29386.0 | 32649.0 | 33544.0 | 34890.0 | 38038.0 | 45870.0 | 53618.0 | 58174.0 | 52022.0 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | = | | 12601.0 | 14681.0 | 14509.0 | 15385.0 | 14336.0 | 18159.0 | 19416.0 | 25333.0 | 33952.0 | |
| estate renting and business activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | _ | | 1400.0 | 1445.0 | 1407.0 | 1820.0 | 1598.0 | 1354.0 | 1401.0 | 1624.0 | 628.0 | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | - | | | ••• | | ••• | | *** | | ••• | | |
| and personal services Private households with | = | | 773.0 | 798.0 | 843.0 | 1772.0 | 939.0 | 796.0 | 1046.0 | 1062.0 | 1715.0 | |
| mployed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | | | 122128.0 | 139526.0 | 147727.0 | 152522.0 | 164421.0 | 183190.0 | 201189.0 | 227918.0 | 261090.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egyptia | an pound, Fis | cal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities Public administration and | = | | 25038.0 | 26772.0 | 31735.0 | 35825.0 | 40114.0 | 42847.0 | 37876.0 | 40451.0 | 53580.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | _ | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | - | | | | | | | | | | *** | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | 25038.0 | 26772.0 | 31735.0 | 35825.0 | 40114.0 | 42847.0 | 37876.0 | 40451.0 | 53580.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors General government

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egypt | ian pound, Fis | cal year end | ding 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; | _ | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants Transport, storage and | _ | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business activities | _ | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | 19726.0 | 22368.0 | 25288.0 | 28912.0 | 32664.0 | 36876.0 | 40027.0 | 43508.0 | 47895.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | *** | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | 19726.0 | 22368.0 | 25288.0 | 28912.0 | 32664.0 | 36876.0 | 40027.0 | 43508.0 | 47895.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egypti | an pound, Fis | cal year end | ding 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|---------------|--------------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | | 41476.0 | 43727.0 | 47340.0 | 49494.0 | 51468.0 | 52491.0 | 55197.0 | 64682.0 | 77320.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water supply | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and | - | | 4868.0 | 5015.0 | 5484.0 | 5758.0 | 6782.0 | 10916.0 | 12768.0 | 13497.0 | 14151.0 | |
| restaurants Fransport, storage and | = | | 19516.0 | 21497.0 | 21620.0 | 22050.0 | 22449.0 | 19253.0 | 20267.0 | 20443.0 | 20443.0 | |
| communications Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | _ | | 9240.0 | 9819.0 | 10419.0 | 11592.0 | 12787.0 | 12964.0 | 14740.0 | 15182.0 | 12879.0 | |
| activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social | _ | | 7004.0 | 7515.0 | 8057.0 | 8524.0 | 9386.0 | 10872.0 | 11002.0 | 11053.0 | 11641.0 | |
| security Education; health and social work; other community, social | = | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services Private households with | _ | | 24328.0 | 25542.0 | 26687.0 | 26953.0 | 27551.0 | 31204.0 | 33663.0 | 36692.0 | 33608.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | | | 106432.0 | 113115.0 | 119607.0 | 124371.0 | 130423.0 | 137700.0 | 147637.0 | 161549.0 | 170042.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-profit institutions serving households

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egypti | an pound, Fisc | cal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|----------------|--------------|--------------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Mining and quarrying | _ | | | *** | | | | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, | - | | | | | ••• | | ••• | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and communications | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | - | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | |
| security Education; health and social | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | _ | | 524.0 | 645.0 | 809.0 | 1004.0 | 1087.0 | 1258.0 | 1422.0 | 1609.0 | 1820.0 | |
| Private households with employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | 524.0 | 645.0 | 809.0 | 1004.0 | 1087.0 | 1258.0 | 1422.0 | 1609.0 | 1820.0 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Total economy

| Series 100: 1993 SNA, Egypti | an pound, Fis | cal year end | ling 30 June | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing | Industries | | 41630.0 | 44381.0 | 49318.0 | 51687.0 | 52116.0 | 53210.0 | 55952.0 | 65157.0 | 77902.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | - | | 16904.0 | 19587.0 | 21819.0 | 17646.0 | 30111.0 | 35121.0 | 40759.0 | 48153.0 | 63510.0 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water supply | _ | | 50565.0 4484.0 | 57582.0 4906.0 | 59537.0 5365.0 | 61525.0 6424.0 | 62185.0 6361.0 | 67036.0 6947.0 | 71286.0 7586.0 | 76415.0 9450.0 | 93999.0 9558.0 | |
| Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles. | _ | | 10729.0 | 12239.0 | 14209.0 | 16625.0 | 16987.0 | 18104.0 | 18090.0 | 20729.0 | 19275.0 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants | | | 48902.0 | 54146.0 | 55164.0 | 56940.0 | 60487.0 | 65123.0 | 73885.0 | 78617.0 | 72465.0 | |
| Transport, storage and communications Financial intermediation; real | _ | | 21841.0 | 24500.0 | 24928.0 | 26977.0 | 27123.0 | 31123.0 | 34156.0 | 40515.0 | 46831.0 | |
| estate renting and business activities | _ | | 33442.0 | 35732.0 | 41199.0 | 46169.0 | 51098.0 | 55073.0 | 50279.0 | 53128.0 | 65849.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | | | 100 | | | | | | | | | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social work; other community, social | | | 19726.0 | 22368.0 | 25288.0 | 28912.0 | 32664.0 | 36876.0 | 40027.0 | 43508.0 | 47895.0 | |
| and personal services Private households with | | | 25625.0 | 26985.0 | 28339.0 | 29729.0 | 29577.0 | 33258.0 | 36131.0 | 39363.0 | 37143.0 | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | | 273848.0 | 302426.0 | 325166.0 | 342634.0 | 368709.0 | 401871.0 | 428151.0 | 475035.0 | 534427.0 | |

El Salvador

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in El Salvador is undertaken by the Departamento de Cuentas Macroeconomics, Gerencia de Estudios y Estadísticas Económicas del Banco Central de Reserva de El Salvador. The official estimates are published quarterly in "Revista Trimestral". A detailed description of the sources and methods used for the national accounts estimation is contained in "Un Nuevo Sistema de Cuentas Nacionales" published by the Banco Central de Reserva de El Salvador in 1995. Employment data are compiled by the Dirección General de Estadísticas y Censos.

General

The estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations System of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). The following tables have been prepared from successive replies to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in the SNA, a footnote provides clarification. The estimations of new base 1990 are made by means of the use of tools such as the tables of supply and demand that allow to calculate the supply and demand for eighty products, which are grouped in forty five economic activity branches.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

The estimates by the expenditure approach are obtained from the supply of eighty products setting the production destiny as the households final consumption, investment and exports; and for the government, the production has an only destiny: the public consumption. The estimates of government consumption expenditure are obtained directly from government sources. The estimates of increase in stocks are based on information on stored agricultural products, and the stocks of the manufacturing and trade. Private capital formation is estimated on the basis of data on domestically produced and imported capital goods and on statistics of construction and repair work. The imports data are adjusted to include import duties, trade margins and installation costs. For public expenditure on capital formation, data are obtained from official sources. Data on exports and imports of goods and services are obtained from the balance of payments. Export data on coffee are obtained from the Consejo Salvadoreño del Café. Gross domestic product by expenditure at constant prices is estimated.

Income Approach

Compensation of employees, combined with operating surplus, is obtained as a residual. The estimates of net indirect taxes are derived from the government accounts. No specific information is available on how consumption of fixed capital is estimated.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared at market prices, i.e. producers' values. The production approach is used to estimate value added of most industries. The public administration and defence is estimated by the sum of the costs, and trade sector is estimated by the sum of commerce margins. The agricultural data, which are provided by Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganaderia, are obtained through various periodic surveys. Data on the coffee harvest are supplied by the Consejo Salvadoreño del Cafe while coffee prices are taken from the balance of payments. Information on the production of cotton is provided by the Cooperativa Algodonera Salvadoreña Ltda. The gross value of production is calculated by applying producers' prices to the quantity of each commodity produced. For the livestock sector, information is obtained from the Ministerio de

Agricultura y Ganadería. Value added of forestry and logging is estimated by means of indirect methods using data provided by The Dirección General de Ordenamiento Forestal, Cuencas y Riegos del Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería. For the mining and quarrying sector, the estimates are based on data provided by the Dirección General de Estadísticas y Censos from companies of mining and guarrying. The gross value of production in manufacturing is based on the results of annual surveys to the manufacturing industry, made by the Dirección General de Estadísticas y Censos to the small, medium and great industry companies. The estimates for electricity are based on information provided by companies related like: generating, distributing and transmitting companies of electricity. For private construction, the information is obtained from statistics related to the cement apparent consumption; information on construction permissions provided by the Oficina de Planificación del Area Metropolitana de El Salvador (OPAMS), etc. The estimates for public construction are obtained from concerned institutions such as the Dirección General de Inversión y Crédito Público del Ministerio de Hacienda. For both public and private constructions, intermediate consumption is determined by using a fixed percentage of gross value of production. Gross output of the trade sector is determined on the basis of the values of domestic and imported goods marketed. The gross value of production of domestic goods and the c.i.f. values of imported goods are adjusted for changes in stocks and trade margin are added. An estimate of inputs, is made from a survey based on percentages such as cement consumption, metallic products, etc., which is deducted from the total gross value of production to arrive at value added. Estimates of restaurants and hotels are interpolated and extrapolated on the basis of census of 1992 and applying indicating of volume and prices obtained from the survey made to restaurants and hotels carried out by the Dirección General de Estadísticas y Censos. The enterprises concerned with road transport are classified in load transport and passengers transport. A sample from each category is taken in order to obtain average figures for estimating receipts per ton, which are multiplied by quantity transported figures to arrive at gross value of production and value added. For air transport and communication, information is obtained directly from concerned companies. The estimates of the financial sector are based on financial statements furnished by the banks and insurance companies, Private Pension Fund Administrator and Financial Auxiliaries. Imputation is made for service charges by deducting interest from investment income. The estimate of ownership of dwellings are based on the number of urban and rural dwellings obtained from the population censuses and rents data from "Encuestas de Hogares y Propósitos Multiples", and using the cost of living index as an inflator. The estimates of government services are based on information published by the Ministerio de Hacienda. For other services such as education, hospitals, religion, the estimates are obtained from concerned institutions. For domestic services the estimations, are made taking into account the employment indicator generated by this activity and the annual information provided by "La Encuesta de Servicios" carried out by the Dirección General de Estadísticas y Censos. For the constant price estimates, value added for the agricultural, electricity, trade, transport and financial sectors is estimated by using volume or quantity indexes. Double deflation is used for the electrical energy, water, communications, insurances and government services.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollars | s, Western c | alendar year | r | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 7725.7 | 9127.7 | 10075.1 | 10749.6 | 11376.8 | 11956.0 | 12885.6 | 13692.8 | 14111.0 | 14892.6 | 16038.4 | |
| Household final consumption expenditure | 7046.6 | 8306.7 | 9110.7 | 9739.2 | 10206.3 | 10707.0 | 11549.6 | 12244.1 | 12614.2 | 13279.8 | 14377.2 | |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 679.1 | 821.0 | 964.3 | 1010.5 | 1170.6 | 1248.9 | 1336.0 | 1448.7 | 1496.8 | 1612.8 | 1661.2 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1592.2 | 1904.3 | 1566.6 | 1683.1 | 2107.9 | 2047.5 | 2223.1 | 2302.7 | 2316.8 | 2491.0 | 2462.0 | |
| formation | 1493.4 | 1778.0 | 1630.4 | 1790.0 | 2002.0 | 2002.5 | 2224.0 | 2269.4 | 2353.8 | 2490.7 | 2461.5 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | 98.8 | 126.3 | -63.9 | -106.9 | 105.9 | 45.0 | -0.9 | 33.3 | -37.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1614.4 | 2055.7 | 2174.1 | 2883.2 | 2976.9 | 3108.2 | 3598.8 | 3568.0 | 3773.1 | 3986.5 | 4310.3 | |
| Exports of goods | 1250.1 | 1645.3 | 1788.5 | 2441.4 | 2466.4 | 2529.6 | 2967.5 | 2903.1 | 3035.7 | 3162.4 | 3336.1 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 364.3 | 410.4 | 385.6 | 441.9 | 510.5 | 578.7 | 631.3 | 664.9 | 737.4 | 824.1 | 974.2 | |
| services | 2846.7 | 3587.2 | 3500.2 | 4181.3 | 4453.1 | 4647.0 | 5573.3 | 5750.8 | 5888.8 | 6429.5 | 6986.4 | |
| Imports of goods | 2599.2 | 3359.7 | 3248.1 | 3779.3 | 4015.1 | 4109.6 | 4970.2 | 5074.1 | 5206.2 | 5830.2 | 6338.6 | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 247.5 | 227.5 | 252.1 | 402.0 | 438.0 | 537.4 | 603.1 | 676.7 | 682.7 | 599.3 | 647.8 | |
| PRODUCT | 8085.6 | 9500.5 | 10315.5 | 11134.6 | 12008.4 | 12464.7 | 13134.2 | 13812.7 | 14312.0 | 14940.9 | 15823.9 | |

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollars | s, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------------|-----------|----------|--------|----------|--------|-----------|--------|--------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1990 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 6087.7 | 6647.9 | 6756.6 | 6959.7 | 7126.3 | 7370.6 | 7641.5 | 7889.2 | 8027.2 | 8180.7 | 8325.0 | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 5572.7 | 6092.1 | 6185.2 | 6372.6 | 6524.4 | 6766.3 | 7031.4 | 7251.2 | 7379.8 | 7506.7 | 7669.5 | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 515.1 | 555.8 | 571.4 | 587.2 | 601.9 | 604.4 | 610.1 | 637.9 | 647.4 | 673.9 | 655.4 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1256.6 | 1447.2 | 1127.8 | 1201.1 | 1474.7 | 1415.1 | 1453.6 | 1527.2 | 1468.2 | 1566.3 | 1506.2 | |
| formation | 1178.8 | 1349.9 | 1177.3 | 1272.6 | 1394.9 | 1383.3 | 1455.1 | 1477.1 | 1515.8 | 1566.3 | 1506.2 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 77.8 | 97.3 | -49.6 | -71.5 | 79.8 | 31.8 | -1.6 | 50.1 | -47.6 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Exports of goods and services | 1332.5 | 1517.8 | 1649.4 | 2147.2 | 2281.3 | 2444.0 | 2854.5 | 2848.7 | 3018.0 | 3132.3 | 3337.5 | |
| Exports of goods | 1131.0 | 1318.3 | 1465.4 | 1865.4 | 1970.6 | 2095.3 | 2487.1 | 2460.2 | 2598.7 | 2477.0 | 2583.2 | |
| Exports of services Less: Imports of goods and | 201.5 | 199.5 | 184.1 | 281.8 | 310.7 | 348.7 | 367.4 | 388.4 | 419.3 | 655.3 | 754.3 | |
| services | 2587.6 | 3134.3 | 2944.7 | 3439.1 | 3755.8 | 3857.5 | 4418.5 | 4605.3 | 4682.8 | 4906.8 | 5073.2 | |
| Imports of goods | 2449.7 | 2995.8 | 2794.3 | 3150.0 | 3446.1 | 3503.9 | 4041.6 | 4186.1 | 4269.8 | 4455.3 | 4602.8 | |
| Imports of services Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 137.9 | 138.4 | 150.4 | 289.0 | 309.7 | 353.5 | 376.9 | 419.1 | 413.1 | 451.5 | 470.4 | |
| PRODUCT | 6089.2 | 6478.7 | 6589.2 | 6869.0 | 7126.5 | 7372.3 | 7531.0 | 7659.7 | 7830.6 | 7972.5 | 8095.4 | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| eries | 1994 | 1995 | 1006 | | | | | | | | | |
|---|------------|---------|---------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|---------------|---------|-----|
| orios | | | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| ciles | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DOMESTIC RODUCT | 8085.6 | 9500.5 | 10315.5 | 11134.6 | 12008.4 | 12464.7 | 13134.2 | 13812.7 | 14312.0 | 14940.9 | 15823.9 | |
| lus: Compensation of mployees - from and to the est of the world, net | | | | | | 5.3 | -5.7 | -11.9 | -4.2 | -8.3 | -16.9 | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of | | ••• | | | | 3.3 | -0.1 | -11.5 | 7.2 | 0.5 | -10.5 | |
| Less: Compensation of | | ••• | | | | 12.2 | 13.5 | 13.8 | 17.4 | 16.0 | 15.4 | |
| employees - to the rest of the world us: Property income - from | | *** | | | | 7.0 | 19.2 | 25.7 | 21.6 | 24.3 | 32.3 | |
| nd to the rest of the world, | | | | -163.3 | -163.0 | -287.3 | -247.4 | -253.8 | -319.2 | -399.3 | | |
| Plus: Property income - from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | | | | 75.1 | 111.4 | 100.7 | 127.8 | 155.1 | 141.7 | 124.5 | | |
| the rest of the world um of Compensation of | | | | 238.4 | 274.4 | 388.0 | 375.2 | 408.9 | 460.9 | 523.8 | | |
| mployees and property come - from and to the rest the world, net | -92.0 | -95.9 | -121.4 | -163.3 | -163.0 | -282.1 | -253.1 | -265.7 | -323.4 | -407.7 | -497.6 | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the | -92.0 | -95.9 | -121.4 | -103.3 | -103.0 | -202.1 | -233.1 | -200.7 | -323.4 | -401.1 | -481.0 | |
| world Less: Sum of Compensation of | | | | 75.1 | 111.4 | 112.9 | 141.3 | 168.9 | 159.1 | 140.5 | | |
| employees and property income - to the rest of the world us: Taxes less subsidies on | | | | 238.4 | 274.4 | 395.0 | 394.4 | 434.6 | 482.5 | 548.1 | | |
| roduction and imports - from and to the rest of the world, et | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| quals: GROSS NATIONAL ICOME lus: Current transfers - from | 7993.6 | 9404.6 | 10194.2 | 10971.3 | 11845.4 | 12182.5 | 12881.1 | 13547.0 | 13988.6 | 14532.6 | 15326.3 | |
| nd to the rest of the world, | 1243.6 | 1383.4 | 1242.5 | 1360.9 | 1526.9 | 1581.5 | 1797.1 | 2298.3 | 2022.9 | 2117.1 | 2567.0 | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world Less: Current transfers - to | | | | 1363.7 | 1534.2 | 1590.5 | 1830.3 | 2373.5 | 2110.6 | 2197.1 | | |
| the rest of the world | | *** | | 2.7 | 7.3 | 9.0 | 33.3 | 75.2 | 87.8 | 80.0 | | |
| SPOSABLE INCOME ess: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | 9237.2 | 10788.1 | 11436.7 | 12332.3 | 13372.2 | 13764.0 | 14678.2 | 15845.4 | 16011.3 | 16650.3 | 17893.3 | |
| onsumption | 7725.7 | 9127.7 | 10075.1 | 10749.6 | 11376.8 | 11956.0 | 12885.6 | 13692.8 | 14111.0 | 14896.8 | 16038.4 | |
| quals: SAVING, GROSS us: Capital transfers - from nd to the rest of the world, | 1511.5 | 1660.4 | 1361.6 | 1582.7 | 1995.4 | 1808.1 | 1792.6 | 2152.5 | 1900.5 | 1757.1 | 1854.8 | |
| et Plus: Capital transfers - | | | 0.0 | 11.7 | 28.6 | 31.4 | 109.0 | 198.9 | 208.9 | 112.9 | | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to | | | 0.0 | 11.7 | 28.9 | 31.7 | 109.4 | 199.3 | 209.4 | 113.4 | | |
| the rest of the world ess: Gross capital formation | 1592.2 | 1904.3 | 0.0 1566.5 | 0.0 1683.1 | 0.3 2107.9 | 0.2 2047.4 | 0.5 2223.1 | 0.5 2302.7 | 0.5 2316.8 | 0.5 2490.7 | 2461.5 | |
| ess: Acquisitions less sposals of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| on-financial assets quals: NET LENDING (+) / ET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| HE NATION | 80.8 | 244.0 a | 205.0 a | 100.3ª | 112.5 a | 239.3ª | 430.5 a | 150.3 a | 416.3 a | 733.6ª | 606.7 a | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: NET NATIONAL INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Account does not balance.

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollar | s, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|--------------|--------------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; ishing | 1133.3 | 1270.3 | 1338.5 | 1494.9 | 1446.8 | 1306.3 | 1286.1 | 1301.4 | 1217.4 | 1264.3 | 1400.1 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 1096.6 | 1229.3 | 1290.4 | 1446.4 | 1391.1 | 1253.2 | 1234.2 | 1250.9 | 1167.7 | 1206.9 | 1335.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting and related service activities | 1026.4 | 1150.9 | 1205.2 | 1354.9 | 1295.8 | 1154.6 | 1132.4 | 1146.5 | 1060.3 | 1094.6 | 1218.1 | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 70.2 | 78.4 | 85.3 | 91.6 | 95.3 | 98.6 | 101.9 | 104.4 | 107.4 | 112.3 | 116.8 | |
| Fishing | 36.8 | 41.0 | 48.0 | 48.5 | 55.7 | 53.1 | 51.9 | 50.5 | 49.7 | 57.4 | 65.2 | |
| lining and quarrying | 34.4 | 41.4 | 46.1 | 50.8 | 47.3 | 53.4 | 52.7 | 56.9 | 64.6 | 69.0 | 72.1 | |
| Manufacturing Electricity, gas and water | 1771.7 | 2026.4 | 2169.6 | 2339.3 | 2568.5 | 2815.4 | 3030.7 | 3191.1 | 3318.2 | 3432.0 | 3537.1 | |
| upply | 82.7 | 118.5 | 165.5 | 173.3 | 237.0 | 248.5 | 222.2 | 237.4 | 255.6 | 256.1 | 267.9 | |
| construction //holesale, retail trade, repair f motor vehicles, motorcycles | 374.2 | 416.3 | 443.9 | 473.7 | 533.1 | 533.3 | 572.1 | 646.7 | 686.5 | 726.1 | 666.2 | |
| nd personal and households bods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 1553.9 | 1908.2 | 2045.5 | 2187.2 | 2318.8 | 2374.1 | 2545.7 | 2659.8 | 2741.6 | 2825.9 | 3023.3 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 1231.9 | 1512.9 | 1593.2 | 1685.1 | 1766.1 | 1791.4 | 1939.2 | 2031.6 | 2088.4 | 2161.6 | 2277.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 321.9 | 395.3 | 452.3 | 502.1 | 552.6 | 582.7 | 606.6 | 628.2 | 653.2 | 664.2 | 746.3 | |
| ransport, storage and ommunications Land transport; transport via pipelines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; activities of travel | 582.8 | 701.1 | 789.0 | 873.4 | 967.6 | 1040.1 | 1116.2 | 1202.1 | 1281.5 | 1347.7 | 1540.2 | |
| agencies | 444.4 | 538.1 | 614.1 | 693.7 | 774.0 | 790.3 | 829.4 | 874.7 | 938.8 | 978.6 | 1137.5 | |
| Post and telecommunications inancial intermediation; real | 138.3 | 163.0 | 174.9 | 179.8 | 193.6 | 249.8 | 286.8 | 327.4 | 342.7 | 369.2 | 402.7 | |
| state, renting and business ctivities | 552.8 | 674.1 | 771.2 | 873.0 | 959.0 | 1031.9 | 1104.6 | 1170.3 | 1227.1 | 1273.0 | 1374.1 | |
| Financial intermediation | 229.6 | 293.0 | 337.1 | 399.9 | 451.2 | 518.8 | 571.2 | 603.0 | 621.0 | 645.6 | 705.3 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities ublic administration and | 323.2 | 381.1 | 434.1 | 473.1 | 507.8 | 513.1 | 533.5 | 567.3 | 606.1 | 627.5 | 668.8 | |
| fence; compulsory social curity ducation; health and social | 505.2 | 588.1 | 702.0 | 757.5 | 861.4 | 944.6 | 972.2 | 988.5 | 1000.0 | 1038.0 | 1060.8 | |
| ork; other community, social and personal services ivate households with | 1031.0 | 1171.1 | 1256.3 | 1397.1 | 1518.0 | 1573.2 | 1654.9 | 1689.1 | 1808.9 | 1880.9 | 1983.2 | |
| nployed persons quals: VALUE ADDED, | 139.9 | 153.1 | 168.9 | 187.4 | 215.1 | 233.9 | 258.5 | 293.2 | 324.1 | 352.8 | 392.7 | |
| ROSS, in basic prices | 7761.7 | 9068.6 | 9896.5 | 10807.6 | 11672.6 | 12154.7 | 12816.0 | 13436.4 | 13925.4 | 14465.8 | 15317.7 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|-----------------|-----------------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on products | 216.2 540.1 | 294.6 726.4 | 348.7 767.7 | 415.9 742.9 | 459.6 795.4 | 500.6 810.6 | 543.8 862.0 | 577.1 953.4 | 593.0 979.6 | 604.9 1079.4 | 613.5 1119.7 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 540.1 | 726.4 | 767.7 | 742.9 | 795.4 | 810.6 | 862.0 | 953.4 | 979.6 | 1079.4 | 1119.7 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 8085.6 | 9500.5 | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dolla | is, western c | alellual yeal | | | | | | | | | Data | in milli |
|---|---------------|---------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 20 1990 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; shing | 841.3 | 879.3 | 890.4 | 893.5 | 887.3 | 955.3 | 925.3 | 900.8 | 902.1 | 903.1 | 932.3 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry Agriculture, hunting and | 811.7 | 849.2 | 859.0 | 869.0 | 859.5 | 932.4 | 903.4 | 877.9 | 879.8 | 878.5 | 904.1 | |
| related service activities Forestry, logging and | 763.5 | 799.9 | 808.8 | 818.2 | 808.7 | 880.5 | 851.1 | 825.3 | 827.2 | 824.6 | 849.1 | |
| related service activities | 48.1 | 49.2 | 50.2 | 50.8 | 50.8 | 51.8 | 52.3 | 52.6 | 52.6 | 53.9 | 55.0 | |
| Fishing | 29.6 | 30.2 | 31.4 | 24.5 | 27.8 | 22.9 | 21.9 | 22.9 | 22.3 | 24.5 | 28.2 | |
| lining and quarrying | 25.6 | 27.4 | 27.6 | 29.4 | 31.0 | 31.1 | 29.7 | 33.1 | 35.0 | 36.4 | 37.1 | |
| Manufacturing lectricity, gas and water | 1282.8 | 1370.6 | 1394.5 | 1506.0 | 1605.8 | 1665.0 | 1734.1 | 1804.2 | 1856.1 | 1898.6 | 1911.7 | |
| upply | 33.3 | 35.0 | 41.0 | 42.7 | 45.3 | 46.5 | 45.4 | 47.5 | 51.0 | 52.6 | 53.3 | |
| onstruction /holesale, retail trade, repair f motor vehicles, motorcycles nd personal and household | 226.2 | 239.9 | 246.4 | 261.6 | 283.7 | 278.7 | 269.3 | 295.2 | 314.9 | 328.1 | 283.5 | |
| oods; hotels and restaurants Wholesale, retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, | 1201.2 | 1320.2 | 1325.7 | 1364.0 | 1419.1 | 1447.8 | 1499.8 | 1528.5 | 1550.8 | 1569.2 | 1591.9 | |
| motorcycles and personal and household goods | 1012.1 | 1120.0 | 1118.8 | 1147.8 | 1194.2 | 1215.7 | 1263.1 | 1291.2 | 1309.4 | 1327.8 | 1338.4 | |
| Hotels and restaurants ransport, storage and | 189.0 | 200.1 | 206.9 | 216.2 | 224.9 | 232.1 | 236.7 | 237.2 | 241.4 | 241.4 | 253.5 | |
| ommunications Land transport; transport via piplines, water transport; air transport; Supporting and auxiliary transport activities; | 456.2 | 481.4 | 490.3 | 528.1 | 550.4 | 602.9 | 639.9 | 667.1 | 700.7 | 717.9 | 754.5 | |
| activities of travel agencies Post and | 336.8 | 367.3 | 368.6 | 392.2 | 411.1 | 424.1 | 439.6 | 443.8 | 468.9 | 474.5 | 491.6 | |
| telecommunications inancial intermediation, real state, renting and business | 119.3 | 114.1 | 121.7 | 136.0 | 139.3 | 178.8 | 200.3 | 223.3 | 231.8 | 243.4 | 262.9 | |
| ctivities | 364.7 | 403.4 | 415.6 | 449.9 | 477.4 | 506.7 | 531.1 | 540.3 | 548.9 | 558.0 | 577.0 | |
| Financial intermediation Real estate, renting and | 163.2 | 189.9 | 195.0 | 219.6 | 240.7 | 269.6 | 290.4 | 295.0 | 297.2 | 302.6 | 316.5 | |
| business activities ublic administration and efence; compulsory social | 201.6 | 213.5 | 220.6 | 230.2 | 236.7 | 237.1 | 240.6 | 245.3 | 251.7 | 255.4 | 260.5 | |
| ducation; health and social ork; other community, social | 354.3 | 369.5 | 385.1 | 399.7 | 401.1 | 407.3 | 411.0 | 413.4 | 398.8 | 398.8 | 403.2 | |
| nd personal services | 796.4 | 823.3 | 831.8 | 851.7 | 870.3 | 874.5 | 889.0 | 866.2 | 895.0 | 918.6 | 943.0 | |
| mployed persons | 115.6 | 118.9 | 122.0 | 123.7 | 124.8 | 124.8 | 124.9 | 124.9 | 126.1 | 127.4 | 127.4 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series Base year | 20 1990 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, in basic prices Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | 5697.5 | 6068.8 | 6170.5 | 6450.3 | 6696.2 | 6940.7 | 7099.4 | 7221.3 | 7379.4 | 7508.6 | 7614.8 | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 132.6 | 164.2 | 177.0 | 202.1 | 217.7 | 233.4 | 247.9 | 253.5 | 255.8 | 255.8 | 248.3 | |
| products | 524.3 | 574.0 | 595.7 | 620.7 | 648.0 | 665.1 | 679.6 | 692.0 | 706.9 | 719.6 | 729.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 524.3 | 574.0 | 595.7 | 620.7 | 648.0 | 665.1 | 679.6 | 692.0 | 706.9 | 719.6 | 729.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | 6089.2 | 6478.6 | 6589.2 | 6869.0 | 7126.5 | 7372.3 | 7531.0 | 7659.7 | 7830.5 | 7972.5 | 8095.4 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Total Economy

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollars | s, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 12030.0 | 14047.0 | 15126.0 | 16357.0 | 17391.0 | 18040.0 | 19279.0 | 20191.0 | 20893.0 | | | |
| prices a Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 4485.0 | 5273.0 | 5578.0 | 5965.0 | 6178.0 | 6386.0 | 7006.0 | 7332.0 | 7560.0 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 7545.0 | 8774.0 | 9548.0 | 10392.0 | 11213.0 | 11654.0 | 12272.0 | 12859.0 | 13332.0 | 13861.0 | 14704.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 540.0 | 726.0 | 768.0 | 743.0 | 795.0 | 811.0 | 862.0 | 953.0 | 980.0 | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | | | | | | | | 955.0 | 980.0 | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| is not distributed to uses) | 216.0 | 295.0 | 349.0 | 416.0 | 460.0 | 501.0 | 544.0 | 577.0 | 593.0 | 605.0 | 614.0 | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 1592.0 | 1904.0 | 1567.0 | 1683.0 | 2108.0 | 2047.0 | 2223.0 | 2303.0 | 2317.0 | 2491.0 | 2462.0 | |
| formation | 1493.0 | 1778.0 | 1630.0 | 1790.0 | 2002.0 | 2002.0 | 2224.0 | 2269.0 | 2354.0 | 2491.0 | 2462.0 | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | 99.0 | 126.0 | -64.0 | -107.0 | 106.0 | 45.0 | -1.0 | 33.0 | -37.0 | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 1951.0 | 1973.0 | 2056.0° | 2067.0° | 2227.0° | 2275.0° | 2323.0° | 2451.0° | 2413.0° | 2520.0° | 2526.0° | |

 ^a Discrepancy between total and components of the sub-item tables, as components exclude financial intermediation services indirectly measured.
 ^b Excludes Financial intermediation services indirectly measured (FISIM).

^c Discrepancy between the data for the total economy and the data by industries.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollars | s, Western ca | alendar year | - | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1552.5 | 1742.1 | 1838.6 | 2017.0 | 1966.6 | 1836.1 | 1824.9 | 1833.6 | 1759.8 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 419.1 | 471.8 | 500.2 | 522.1 | 519.8 | 529.8 | 538.8 | 532.2 | 542.4 | | ••• | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1133.3 | 1270.3 | 1338.5 | 1494.9 | 1446.8 | 1306.3 | 1286.1 | 1301.4 | 1217.4 | 1264.3 | 1400.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 546.0 | 532.5 | 579.0 | 544.0 | 558.0 | 503.0 | 502.0 | 534.0 | 474.0 | 459.0 | 483.0 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dolla | rs, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1425.6 | 1600.8 | 1681.6 | 1857.4 | 1794.7 | 1665.9 | 1651.3 | 1658.8 | 1583.4 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 399.2 | 450.0 | 476.4 | 502.6 | 498.9 | 511.3 | 519.0 | 512.3 | 523.1 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1026.4 | 1150.9 | 1205.2 | 1354.9 | 1295.8 | 1154.6 | 1132.4 | 1146.5 | 1060.3 | 1094.6 | 1218.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | ••• | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dolla | rs, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|------|------|------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 72.0 | 80.4 | 87.5 | 93.8 | 97.6 | 100.9 | 104.3 | 106.9 | 109.9 | | | |
| prices | 1.8 | 2.0 | 2.2 | 2.3 | 2.3 | 2.3 | 2.4 | 2.4 | 2.4 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 70.2 | 78.4 | 85.3 | 91.6 | 95.3 | 98.6 | 101.9 | 104.4 | 107.4 | 112.3 | 116.8 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dolla | rs, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 54.8 | 60.8 | 69.6 | 65.7 | 74.3 | 69.2 | 69.3 | 67.9 | 66.4 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 18.0 | 19.9 | 21.6 | 17.3 | 18.7 | 16.1 | 17.4 | 17.4 | 17.4 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 36.8 | 41.0 | 48.0 | 48.5 | 55.7 | 53.1 | 51.9 | 50.5 | 49.7 | 57.4 | 65.2 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | *** | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollars | s, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 46.5 | 56.5 | 62.6 | 69.4 | 65.8 | 72.8 | 72.2 | 78.2 | 87.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 12.1 | 15.1 | 16.4 | 18.6 | 18.4 | 19.4 | 19.6 | 21.3 | 22.4 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 34.4 | 41.4 | 46.1 | 50.8 | 47.3 | 53.4 | 52.7 | 56.9 | 64.6 | 69.0 | 72.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | ••• | | | ••• | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 1.6 | 1.0 | 1.7 | 1.7 | 1.9 | 1.8 | 1.5 | 3.0 | 3.5 | 2.2 | 1.8 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollars | s, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 3755.3 | 4299.7 | 4542.2 | 4870.3 | 5162.2 | 5404.0 | 5814.4 | 6040.4 | 6215.7 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 1983.6 | 2273.3 | 2372.6 | 2531.0 | 2593.7 | 2588.6 | 2783.7 | 2849.4 | 2897.5 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1771.7 | 2026.4 | 2169.6 | 2339.3 | 2568.5 | 2815.4 | 3030.7 | 3191.1 | 3318.2 | 3432.0 | 3537.1 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 382.7 | 380.7 | 370.6 | 332.9 | 415.6 | 426.6 | 433.5 | 431.6 | 434.0 | 447.8 | 423.4 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollars | s, Western c | alendar year | - | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 211.9 | 281.0 | 302.4 | 333.9 | 382.4 | 404.9 | 436.3 | 450.7 | 475.5 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 129.2 | 162.5 | 136.9 | 160.6 | 145.4 | 156.5 | 214.1 | 213.3 | 219.8 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 82.7 | 118.5 | 165.5 | 173.3 | 237.0 | 248.5 | 222.2 | 237.4 | 255.6 | 256.1 | 267.9 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | ••• | | *** | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | ••• | *** | | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | *** | ••• | | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| nersons) | 8.0 | 74 | 8.1 | 15.1 | 8.7 | 8.5 | 8.8 | 10.9 | 10.7 | 6.2 | 10.3 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollars | s, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|-------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 736.0 | 835.2 | 886.1 | 944.5 | 1051.7 | 1050.4 | 1095.8 | 1238.5 | 1322.3 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 361.8 | 418.9 | 442.2 | 470.8 | 518.7 | 517.1 | 523.7 | 591.8 | 635.8 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 374.2 | 416.3 | 443.9 | 473.7 | 533.1 | 533.3 | 572.1 | 646.7 | 686.5 | 726.1 | 666.2 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 112.2 | 129.9 | 131.9 | 137.5 | 121.2 | 130.9 | 118.8 | 133.0 | 136.2 | 162.7 | 162.8 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollars | s, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | | Data | in million |
|---|--------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 2063.8 | 2525.7 | 2703.5 | 2881.4 | 3036.1 | 3110.9 | 3336.2 | 3473.8 | 3573.9 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 509.9 | 617.5 | 658.0 | 694.2 | 717.3 | 736.8 | 790.5 | 814.1 | 832.3 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1553.9 | 1908.2 | 2045.5 | 2187.2 | 2318.8 | 2374.1 | 2545.7 | 2659.8 | 2741.6 | 2825.9 | 3023.3 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 383.9 | 399.3 | 398.9 | 508.2 | 555.9 | 578.5 | 610.9 | 667.4 | 688.5 | 724.6 | 739.5 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollars | s, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|--------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 905.9 | 1059.0 | 1171.7 | 1270.1 | 1363.4 | 1560.8 | 1803.0 | 1913.8 | 2010.1 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 323.2 | 357.9 | 382.7 | 396.7 | 395.8 | 520.7 | 686.8 | 711.7 | 728.6 | *** | ••• | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 582.8 | 701.1 | 789.0 | 873.4 | 967.6 | 1040.1 | 1116.2 | 1202.1 | 1281.5 | 1347.7 | 1540.2 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 77.4 | 81.7 | 91.3 | 95.9 | 90.0 | 100.3 | 109.4 | 113.4 | 103.4 | 113.7 | 125.8 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dolla | rs, Western c | alendar year | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|---|---------------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 1427.4 | 1650.0 | 1814.4 | 2039.7 | 2194.9 | 2301.4 | 2436.9 | 2526.1 | 2677.0 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 184.6 | 230.5 | 248.4 | 280.0 | 280.7 | 282.1 | 300.6 | 320.2 | 351.6 | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 1242.8 | 1419.5 | 1566.0 | 1759.7 | 1914.1 | 2019.3 | 2136.3 | 2205.9 | 2325.4 | 2416.0 | 2582.0 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | *** | | | | *** | | | ••• | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1: Value added by industries, since data is aggregated using a different classification.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dolla | ars, Western c | Western calendar year | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------|-----------------------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|--|--|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | | | |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 695.9 | 834.2 | 986.4 | 1033.1 | 1184.4 | 1274.3 | 1359.1 | 1474.8 | 1521.7 | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 190.7 | 246.1 | 284.4 | 275.7 | 323.1 | 329.7 | 386.9 | 486.3 | 521.7 | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 505.2 | 588.1 | 702.0 | 757.5 | 861.4 | 944.6 | 972.2 | 988.5 | 1000.0 | 1038.0 | 1060.8 | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|-------|-------|-------|------|-------|-------|------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | | | ••• | | ••• | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | | | | 104.7 | 113.1 | 123.8 | 97.5 | 100.5 | 103.7 | 98.4 | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dollars | s, Western c | alendar year | • | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|--------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 495.0 | 610.3 | 649.3 | 709.9 | 768.1 | 790.1 | 841.2 | 868.1 | 925.7 | | | |
| prices | 154.1 | 184.5 | 187.8 | 199.5 | 205.3 | 204.2 | 217.9 | 214.5 | 215.2 | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, GROSS, at basic prices | 340.9 | 425.8 | 461.5 | 510.4 | 562.9 | 585.8 | 623.3 | 653.6 | 710.5 | 738.0 | 775.3 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | *** | | *** | | | | ••• | | *** | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | ••• | *** | *** | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | | ••• | *** | *** | |
| persons) | | | | | 190.1 | 214.7 | 224.8 | 243.4 | 249.9 | 271.4 | 258.7 | |

^a Includes rents of owner-occupied dwellings. Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 2.1: Value added by industries, since data is aggregated using a different classification.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Private households with employed persons (P)

| Series 20: 1968 SNA, US dolla | rs, Western c | alendar year | r | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|--------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 139.9 | 153.1 | 168.9 | 187.4 | 215.1 | 233.9 | 258.5 | 293.2 | 324.1 | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 139.9 | 153.1 | 168.9 | 187.4 | 215.1 | 233.9 | 258.5 | 293.2 | 324.1 | 352.8 | 392.7 | |
| Compensation of employees Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies OPERATING SURPLUS, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | ••• | | | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|------|------|------|------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|
| Series | 20 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Employment (average, in 1000 | | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| persons) | | | | | 96.1 | 111.3 | 100.4 | 115.0 | 103.2 | 117.6 | 118.7 | |

Estonia

Source

Reply to the United Nations national accounts questionnaire from the State Statistical Office of Estonia, Tallinn. The official estimates are published in the "National Accounts in Estonia". Previous data was received through the United Nations Economic Commission for Europe (UN/ECE).

General

The latest estimates shown in the following tables have been prepared in accordance with the concepts and definitions of the System of National Accounts 1993 (1993 SNA). When the scope and coverage differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables. Previously the estimates have been prepared in accordance with the United Nations document entitled "Comparison of the System of National Accounts and the System of Balances of the National Economy, Part 1: Conceptual Relationships" (F.20) for the years 1980-1990. For the years beginning 1991, the estimates are in accordance with the 1993 System of National Accounts. On June 20, 1992 Estonia shifted from the Soviet rouble to the Estonian kroon at a rate of 10 roubles equal to 1 kroon. All estimates shown in the following tables accordingly were converted to Estonian kroon.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------------|------------------------------|-------------------|---------|-------------------|-------------------|--------------------|---------|---------------------|---------------------|--------------------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 25366.0 | 34664.0 35547.4 | 47310.0 | 55544.0 | 62694.0 | 65691.0 | 71648.0 | 79967.0 | 90679.0 | 98609.0 | 106070.0 | |
| Household final consumption expenditure | 18090.0 | 23752.0 23411.6 | 32548.0 | 39280.0 | 44865.0 | 46434.0 | 51809.0 | 58409.0 | 66439.0 | 71880.0 | 76791.0 | |
| NPISHs final consumption expenditure | 159.0 | 230.0 425.0 | 574.8 | 694.0 | 783.0 | 925.0 | 1064.0 | 1366.0 | 1815.0 | 2085.0 | 2410.0 | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 7117.0 | 10681.0 11710.8 | 14187.0 | 15570.0 | 17046.0 | 18333.0 | 18775.0 | 20193.0 | 22425.0 | 24643.0 | 26870.0 | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 3646.0 | 5539.0 6573.3 | 7674.0 | 8355.0 | 8891.0 | 9679.0 | 10081.0 | 10927.0 | 12120.0 | 13594.0 | 14929.0 | |
| Collective consumption expenditure | 3471.0 | 5142.0 5137.5 | | | | | | 9265.0 | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 8184.0 | 10881.0 | 6513.0 | 7215.0 | 8155.0 | 8653.0 | 8694.0 | | 10306.0 | 11049.0 | 11941.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital | 8004.0 | 11472.6 10576.0 | 15098.5 | 20866.7 | 23676.3 | 20370.7 | 25829.2 | 30470.1 | 37164.9 | 40751.0 | 44165.0 | |
| formation Changes in inventories a | 181.0 | 11168.0 305.0 | 14534.7 | 18984.3 | 23365.6 | 20238.6 | 23769.4 | 28134.3 | 33554.7 | 36761.0 | 40180.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | 304.6 | 563.8 | 1882.4 | 310.7 | 132.1 | 2059.8 | 2335.8 | 3610.2 | 3991.0 | 3985.0 | |
| of valuables exports of goods and services | 22486.0 | 29451.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods | 15829.0 | 29451.0 19428.0 | 35220.0 | 50297.0 | 58707.0 | 59062.0 | 82112.0 | 87725.0 | 86830.0 | 94667.0 | 110965.0 | |
| Exports of services | 6657.0 | 19428.0 10023.0 | 21833.0 | 31847.0 | 37786.0 | 36995.0 | 56346.0 | 58667.0 | 58333.6 | 63600.0 | 75061.0 | |
| ess: Imports of goods and | 25739.0 | 10023.0 32736.0 | 13387.0 | 18451.0 | 20921.0 | 22067.0 | 25766.0 | 29058.0 | 28497.0 | 31068.0 | 35904.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 20445.0 | 32736.0 27044.0 | 41382.0 | 57779.0 | 66381.0 | 62853.0 | 85511.0 | 91304.0 | 95152.0 | 104250.0 | 121815.0 | |
| Imports of services | 5294.0 | 27044.0 5693.0 | 34122.0 | 47499.0 | 53512.0 | 49092.0 | 69490.0 | 72451.0 | 76329.2 | 85083.0 | 99864.0 | |
| lus: Statistical discrepancy | -430.0 | 5693.0 -1363.0 | 7261.0 | 10280.0 | 12869.0 | 13761.0 | 16022.0 | 18853.0 | 18823.0 | 19167.0 | 21951.0 | |
| quals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 29867.0 | -656.7 40897.0 43078.1 | -351.0 55895.0 | -352.0 | -668.0 78028.0 | -495.0 81776.0 | -1140.0 92938.0 | -2400.0 | -2606.0 116915.0 | -2443.0 127334.0 | 2109.0 141493.0 | |

^a Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 1.2 Gross domestic product by expenditures at constant prices

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonia | n kroon, Wes | itern calenda | ir year | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|-------------------------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series Base year | 200 2000 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | Expenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 51591.0 | 55169.0 | | • | | | | | | | | |
| | | 56585.4 | 60300.0 | 64811.0 | 67629.0 | 67172.0 | 71648.0 | 75404.0 | 82605.0 | 88539.0 | 92975.0 | |
| Household final | 37029.0 | 38244.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | 37715.9 | 41757.0 | 46408.0 | 48889.0 | 47621.0 | 51809.0 | 55031.0 | 60725.0 | 65192.0 | 67905.0 | |
| NPISHs final consumption | 326.0 | 366.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | 673.8 | 742.6 | 804.0 | 841.0 | 961.0 | 1064.0 | 1292.0 | 1622.0 | 1902.0 | 2148.0 | |
| General government final | 14236.0 | 16558.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | 18195.7 | 17800.0 | 17599.0 | 17899.0 | 18591.0 | 18775.0 | 19082.0 | 20258.0 | 21445.0 | 22922.0 | |
| Gross capital formation | 15456.0 | 16197.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| · | | 16881.2 | 18682.2 | 23753.7 | 24968.6 | 20943.0 | 25829.2 | 29119.1 | 34949.1 | 37983.0 | 39974.0 | |
| Gross fixed capital | 15153.0 | 15769.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 16452.8 | 18024.8 | 21612.4 | 24642.6 | 20796.7 | 23769.4 | 26856.2 | 31475.2 | 34155.0 | 36208.0 | |
| Changes in inventories a | 303.0 | 428.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| · · | | 428.0 | 657.0 | 2141.0 | 326.0 | 146.3 | 2059.8 | 2262.9 | 3473.9 | 3827.0 | 3765.0 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services | 40499.0 | 42663.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 42663.0 | 43872.0 | 56675.0 | 63463.0 | 63941.0 | 82112.0 | 81975.0 | 82662.0 | 87461.0 | 101472.0 | |
| Exports of goods | 24229.0 | 25810.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| , , | | 25810.0 | 26170.5 | 35315.0 | 41080.0 | 40128.8 | 56346.0 | 53227.0 | 55296.5 | 58621.0 | 68816.0 | |
| Exports of services | 16270.0 | 16853.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | 16853.0 | 17701.0 | 21360.0 | 22384.0 | 23812.0 | 25766.0 | 28748.0 | 27366.0 | 28840.0 | 32656.0 | |
| Less: Imports of goods and | 42731.0 | 45019.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| services | | 45019.0 | 48481.0 | 62659.0 | 70531.0 | 66752.0 | 85511.0 | 87296.0 | 90591.0 | 100227.0 | 114870.0 | |
| Imports of goods | 34009.0 | 35999.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 35999.0 | 38438.8 | 51464.0 | 56690.8 | 52236.7 | 69490.0 | 69685.0 | 73307.3 | 82993.0 | 95902.0 | |
| Imports of services | 8723.0 | 9020.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | | 9020.0 | 10042.0 | 11195.0 | 13840.0 | 14515.0 | 16022.0 | 17611.0 | 17284.0 | 17234.0 | 18969.0 | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | 1039.0 | -347.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| , , , | | -286.2 | -337.0 | -328.0 | 376.0 | 866.0 | -1140.0 | -257.0 | -3515.0 | -548.0 | 2499.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 65853.0 | 68662.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | | 70824.4 | 74036.0 | 82253.0 | 85906.0 | 86170.0 | 92938.0 | 98945.0 | 106111.0 | 113208.0 | 122049.0 | |

^a Includes Acquisitions less disposals of valuables.

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | 29867.0 | 40897.0 43078.1 | 55895.4 | 68576.1 | 78027.6 | 81775.9 | 92937.7 | 104459.0 | 116915.3 | 127333.8 | 141493.4 | |
| employees - from and to the rest of the world, net | 30.0 | -19.0 -19.0 | 10.4 | 10.2 | 16.6 | 11.9 | 12.0 | 92.5 | 164.1 | 326.4 | 1604.7 | |
| Plus: Compensation of employees - from the rest of the world | 36.0 | 15.0 15.0 | 19.6 | 23.3 | 36.3 | 31.8 | 38.4 | 108.7 | 190.8 | 553.1 | 1918.0 | |
| Less: Compensation of employees - to the rest of the world | 6.0 | 34.0 34.0 | 9.2 | 13.1 | 19.7 | 19.9 | 26.4 | 16.2 | 26.7 | 226.7 | 313.3 | |
| Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, | -408.0 | 47.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Property income - | 446.0 | 47.0 713.0 | 134.9 | -1959.0 | -1182.5 | -1482.0 | -3665.1 | -5063.6 | -5583.2 | -7715.8 | -10798.7 | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Property income - to | 855.0 | 713.0 666.0 | 1321.6 | 1560.6 | 1854.6 | 1947.7 | 1926.1 | 2900.8 | 3193.7 | 2962.2 | 3445.4 | |
| the rest of the world | 200.0 | 666.0 | 1186.7 | 3519.6 | 3037.1 | 3429.7 | 5591.2 | 7964.4 | 8776.9 | 10678.0 | 14244.1 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------------|---------------------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Sum of Compensation of employees and property | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - from and to the rest of the world, net | -378.0 | 28.0 28.0 | 145.3 | -1948.8 | -1165.9 | -1470.1 | -3653.1 | -4971.1 | -5419.1 | -7389.4 | -9194.0 | |
| Plus: Sum of Compensation of employees and property income - from the rest of the | 483.0 | 728.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| world Less: Sum of | | 727.7 | 1341.2 | 1583.9 | 1890.9 | 1979.5 | 1964.5 | 3009.5 | 3384.5 | 3515.3 | 5363.4 | |
| Compensation of employees and property | 004.0 | 700.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| income - to the rest of the world | 861.0 | 700.0 699.5 | 1195.9 | 3532.7 | 3056.8 | 3449.6 | 5617.6 | 7980.6 | 8803.6 | 10904.7 | 14557.4 | |
| Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 29489.0 | 40925.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from | | 43106.1 | 56040.7 | 66627.3 | 76861.7 | 80305.8 | 89284.6 | 99487.9 | 111496.2 | 119944.6 | 132299.4 | |
| and to the rest of the world, | 1486.0 | 1446.0 1447.0 | 1210.1 | 1620.4 | 2080.0 | 1653.5 | 1959.0 | 2660.3 | 1858.4 | 1838.8 | 2081.2 | |
| Plus: Current transfers - from the rest of the world | 1559.0 | 1541.0 1541.0 | 1406.6 | 1877.7 | 2424.2 | 2257.5 | 2454.8 | 3174.1 | 2876.3 | 3350.4 | 5734.7 | |
| Less: Current transfers - to the rest of the world | 73.0 | 94.0 94.0 | 196.5 | 257.3 | 344.2 | 604.0 | 495.8 | 513.8 | 1017.9 | 1511.6 | 3653.4 | |
| Equals: GROSS NATIONAL DISPOSABLE INCOME | 30974.0 | 42371.0 44553.1 | 57250.8 | 68247.7 | 78941.7 | 81959.3 | 91243.6 | 102148.2 | 113354.6 | 121783.4 | 134380.6 | |
| Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | 25366.0 | 34664.0 | 470000 | 55540.0 | 00004.0 | 05004.0 | 74047.0 | 70007.0 | 00070.0 | 00000 | 400070.0 | |
| consumption Equals: SAVING, GROSS | 5608.0 | 35547.4 7708.0 9005.7 | 47309.9 9940.9 | 55543.6 12704.1 | 62694.0 16247.7 | 65691.2 16268.1 | 71647.8 19595.8 | 79967.3 22180.9 | 90679.0 22675.6 | 98608.6 23174.8 | 106070.3 28310.3 | |
| Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | -8.0 | -9.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Plus: Capital transfers - | 6.0 | -9.0 16.0 | -7.8 | -2.0 | 25.2 | 17.8 | 278.5 | 90.0 | 320.7 | 1083.2 | 1054.6 | |
| from the rest of the world Less: Capital transfers - to | 14.0 | 16.0 25.0 | 1.9 | 10.4 | 30.0 | 20.8 | 282.5 | 97.6 | 337.9 | 1194.5 | 1140.3 | |
| the rest of the world | 8184.0 | 25.0 25.0 10881.0 | 9.7 | 12.4 | 4.8 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 7.6 | 17.2 | 111.3 | 85.7 | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less | 0104.0 | 11472.6 | 15098.5 | 20866.7 | 23676.3 | 20370.7 | 25829.2 | 30470.1 | 37164.9 | 40751.3 | 44164.4 | |
| disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | 430.0 | 1363.0 656.7 | 350.7 | 352.4 | 668.4 | 494.9 | 1140.0 | 2399.7 | 2606.4 | 2443.4 | -2108.5 | |
| Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | -2154.0 | -1820.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | | -1820.2 | -4814.7 | -7812.2 | -6735.0 | -3589.9 | -4814.9 | -5799.5 | -11562.2 | -14049.9 | -16908.1 | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | Net values: 0 3334.0 | 4580.0 | | | • | | _ | | • | | • | |
| capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | 26155.0 | 6988.1 36346.0 | 8655.4 | 10717.5 | 13365.8 | 14816.5 | 11895.5 | 18290.2 | 18690.5 | 17981.2 | 18096.1 | |
| NCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | 27640.0 | 36118.0 37792.0 | 47385.3 | 55909.8 | 63495.9 | 65489.3 | 77389.1 | 81197.7 | 92805.7 | 101963.4 | 114203.3 | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Equals: SAVING, NET | 2274.0 | 37564.0 3128.0 | 48595.4 | 57530.2 | 65575.9 | 67142.8 | 79348.1 | 83858.0 | 94664.1 | 103802.2 | 116284.5 | |
| | | 2016.6 | 1285.5 | 1986.6 | 2881.9 | 1451.6 | 7700.3 | 3890.7 | 3985.1 | 5193.6 | 10214.2 | |

Table 2.1 Value added by industries at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------|------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------------|------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Ir | ndustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | 2798.0 | 3182.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | 0007.0 | 3156.1 | 3754.0 | 4273.0 | 4559.0 | 4395.0 | 4537.0 | 4677.0 | 4855.0 | 4746.0 | 5420.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 2627.0 | 2977.0 2950.4 | 3513.0 | 3939.0 | 4239.0 | 4168.0 | 4328.0 | 4481.0 | 4670.0 | 4620.0 | 5287.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting and | 2180.0 | 2228.0 | 0010.0 | 0000.0 | .200.0 | 1100.0 | 102010 | | .0.0.0 | .020.0 | 020110 | |
| related service activities | | 2209.6 | 2569.0 | 2615.0 | 2659.0 | 2410.0 | 2494.0 | 2756.0 | 2732.0 | 2774.0 | 3225.0 | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 447.0 | 749.0 | 040.0 | 4004.0 | 4500.0 | 4750.0 | 4005.0 | 4704.0 | 4007.0 | 4040.0 | 2002 | |
| Fishing | 171.0 | 740.8 206.0 | 943.0 | 1324.0 | 1580.0 | 1758.0 | 1835.0 | 1724.0 | 1937.0 | 1846.0 | 2062.0 | |
| i ioimig | | 205.7 | 241.0 | 334.0 | 320.0 | 226.0 | 209.0 | 197.0 | 185.0 | 126.0 | 134.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 478.0 | 601.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | 5429.0 | 601.3 6942.0 | 722.0 | 821.0 | 790.0 | 748.0 | 859.0 | 886.0 | 981.0 | 1144.0 | 1098.0 | |
| Manuacturing | 3429.0 | 6941.7 | 8289.0 | 9988.0 | 11475.0 | 11092.0 | 13789.0 | 15810.0 | 18015.0 | 20206.0 | 23134.0 | |
| Electricity, gas and water | 871.0 | 1442.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | 4705.0 | 1441.5 | 1877.0 | 1959.0 | 2388.0 | 2433.0 | 2556.0 | 2722.0 | 2960.0 | 3385.0 | 3616.0 | |
| Construction | 1735.0 | 2347.0 2347.1 | 2882.0 | 3470.0 | 4325.0 | 4057.0 | 4691.0 | 5340.0 | 6587.0 | 7205.0 | 8358.0 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair | | 2017.1 | 2002.0 | 0170.0 | 1020.0 | 1007.0 | 1001.0 | 00-10.0 | 0001.0 | 7200.0 | 0000.0 | |
| of motor vehicles, motorcycles | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal and households goods; hotels and restaurants | 4056.0 | 5872.0 5872.1 | 7838.0 | 9054.0 | 10479.0 | 10632.0 | 11749.0 | 13274.0 | 14914.0 | 16290.0 | 17908.0 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, | | 3072.1 | 7030.0 | 9054.0 | 10479.0 | 10032.0 | 11749.0 | 13274.0 | 14914.0 | 16290.0 | 17906.0 | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal | 3722.0 | 5418.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and household goods Hotels and restaurants | 334.0 | 5418.3 454.0 | 7212.0 | 8365.0 | 9664.0 | 9727.0 | 10600.0 | 11963.0 | 13447.0 | 14680.0 | 16014.0 | |
| noteis and restaurants | 334.0 | 453.8 | 625.0 | 689.0 | 815.0 | 905.0 | 1149.0 | 1311.0 | 1466.0 | 1610.0 | 1895.0 | |
| Transport, storage and | 3196.0 | 3985.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications | | 3942.0 | 5130.0 | 7003.0 | 9132.0 | 10134.0 | 12290.0 | 13989.0 | 14999.0 | 16190.0 | 17563.0 | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business | 3488.0 | 5064.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | 3400.0 | 7648.8 | 9949.0 | 12652.0 | 14406.0 | 15858.0 | 17197.0 | 19703.0 | 21787.0 | 23074.0 | 25981.0 | |
| Financial intermediation | 1124.0 | 1316.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Deal actate renting and | 0004.0 | 1315.7 | 1450.0 | 2301.0 | 2186.0 | 2776.0 | 3213.0 | 3439.0 | 4021.0 | 4268.0 | 5129.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and business activities | 2364.0 | 3748.0 6333.1 | 8499.0 | 10351.0 | 12220.0 | 13081.0 | 13984.0 | 16264.0 | 17765.0 | 18806.0 | 20852.0 | |
| Public administration and | | 000011 | 0.00.0 | 1000110 | | 1000110 | 1000 110 | 1020 | | .0000.0 | 20002.0 | |
| defence; compulsory social | 1194.0 | 1774.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | | 1837.2 | 2858.0 | 3459.0 | 3901.0 | 4759.0 | 5038.0 | 5360.0 | 5992.0 | 6802.0 | 7268.0 | |
| Education; health and social work; other community, social | 3516.0 | 5339.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | 4987.2 | 5915.0 | 7221.0 | 8203.0 | 9361.0 | 9998.0 | 11166.0 | 12469.0 | 13722.0 | 15315.0 | |
| Education | 1517.0 | 2229.0 | | | | | | 4000 | = | == | | |
| Health and social work | 961.0 | 2082.4 1508.0 | 2297.0 | 2749.0 | 3281.0 | 3945.0 | 4201.0 | 4638.0 | 5168.0 | 5712.0 | 6213.0 | |
| i lealth and social work | 301.0 | 1301.7 | 1593.0 | 1762.0 | 1935.0 | 2274.0 | 2372.0 | 2535.0 | 2822.0 | 3225.0 | 3731.0 | |
| Other community, social | 1039.0 | 1603.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | | 1603.1 | 2025.0 | 2710.0 | 2987.0 | 3143.0 | 3425.0 | 3994.0 | 4479.0 | 4785.0 | 5371.0 | |
| Private households with employed persons | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 26760.0 | 36548.0 | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | | 38775.0 | 49213.0 | 59898.0 | 69658.0 | 73468.0 | 82705.0 | 92928.0 | 103557.0 | 112763.0 | 125661.0 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | 000.0 | 740.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 683.0 | 743.0 742.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 3789.0 | 5092.0 | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | | | ••• | |
| products | | 5046.0 | 6682.3 | 8678.3 | 8369.8 | 8308.4 | 10232.6 | 11531.5 | 13358.7 | 14571.0 | 15833.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 4076.0 | 5403.0 5357.0 | 7073 2 | 0136 F | 9174.4 | 9207 F | 11143.9 | 12/08 F | 14382.4 | 15604.0 | 17385.0 | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 287.0 | 311.0 | 7073.3 | 9136.5 | 31/4.4 | 9207.5 | 11143.9 | 12498.5 | 14302.4 | 10004.0 | 17305.0 | |
| · | | 311.0 | 391.0 | 458.2 | 804.6 | 899.1 | 911.3 | 967.0 | 1023.7 | 1033.0 | 1552.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 29867.0 | 40897.0 | FF00= 5 | 00570 5 | 70000 5 | 04770 5 | 00000 | 404/=0.5 | 4400:= 5 | 4070015 | 4 44 400 5 | |
| PRODUCT Memorandum Item: FISIM, if | | 43078.1 | 55895.0 | 68576.0 | 78028.0 | 81776.0 | 92938.0 | 104459.0 | 116915.0 | 127334.0 | 141493.0 | |
| distributed to uses | | | 969.3 | 1195.5 | 961.6 | 961.6 | 1249.9 | 1450.4 | 1632.2 | 1690.9 | | |

Table 2.2 Value added by industries at constant prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-------------|-------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series Base year | 200 2000 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| In | dustries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | 4631.0 | 4741.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | 4422.0 | 4685.7 | 4492.0 | 4753.0 | 4763.0 | 4604.0 | 4537.0 | 4272.0 | 4251.0 | 4114.0 | 4182.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry | 4423.0 | 4516.0 4460.7 | 4239.0 | 4437.0 | 4460.0 | 4372.0 | 4328.0 | 4092.0 | 4097.0 | 4013.0 | 4085.0 | |
| Agriculture, hunting and | 3518.0 | 3360.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| related service activities | | 3318.2 | 2938.0 | 2830.0 | 2722.0 | 2501.0 | 2494.0 | 2467.0 | 2351.0 | 2397.0 | 2546.0 | |
| Forestry, logging and related service activities | 905.0 | 1156.0 1142.5 | 1301.1 | 1608.0 | 1739.0 | 1871.0 | 1835.0 | 1625.0 | 1746.0 | 1616.0 | 1539.0 | |
| Fishing | 207.0 | 225.0 | | 1000.0 | | .0 | .000.0 | 1020.0 | | .0.0.0 | 1000.0 | |
| M's's and a second | 044.0 | 225.0 | 253.0 | 316.0 | 303.0 | 232.0 | 209.0 | 180.0 | 154.0 | 101.0 | 97.0 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 811.0 | 756.0 756.0 | 805.0 | 912.0 | 848.0 | 760.0 | 859.0 | 874.0 | 1012.0 | 1116.0 | 1033.0 | |
| Manufacturing | 9148.0 | 10104.0 | 000.0 | 012.0 | 010.0 | 700.0 | 000.0 | 014.0 | 1012.0 | 1110.0 | 1000.0 | |
| | | 10104.0 | 10087.0 | 11525.0 | 12110.0 | 11828.0 | 13789.0 | 15245.0 | 17366.0 | 19183.0 | 21234.0 | |
| Electricity, gas and water supply | 3112.0 | 3004.0 3003.7 | 3042.0 | 2969.0 | 2738.0 | 2525.0 | 2556.0 | 2560.0 | 2693.0 | 2939.0 | 2976.0 | |
| Construction | 2718.0 | 3126.0 | 3042.0 | 2303.0 | 2730.0 | 2323.0 | 2330.0 | 2300.0 | 2093.0 | 2939.0 | 2370.0 | |
| | | 3126.4 | 3294.0 | 3779.0 | 4471.0 | 4124.0 | 4691.0 | 4901.0 | 5907.0 | 6280.0 | 6940.0 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, repair | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household | 8584.0 | 9270.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| goods; hotels and restaurants | | 9270.3 | 9890.0 | 10199.0 | 10734.0 | 10904.0 | 11749.0 | 12664.0 | 13778.0 | 14989.0 | 15911.0 | |
| Wholesale, retail trade, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal | 7889.0 | 8610.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and household goods | 7000.0 | 8609.7 | 9174.0 | 9434.0 | 9881.0 | 9944.0 | 10600.0 | 11429.0 | 12482.0 | 13627.0 | 14356.0 | |
| Hotels and restaurants | 695.0 | 661.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport storage and | 02240 | 660.6 | 716.0 | 765.0 | 853.0 | 961.0 | 1149.0 | 1235.0 | 1296.0 | 1363.0 | 1555.0 | |
| Transport, storage and communications | 8324.0 | 8103.0 8006.4 | 8482.0 | 9918.0 | 10911.0 | 11522.0 | 12290.0 | 13569.0 | 13535.0 | 14804.0 | 15873.0 | |
| Financial intermediation, real | | 0000.1 | 0.02.0 | 00.0.0 | | | .2200.0 | 10000.0 | .0000.0 | | .00.0.0 | |
| estate, renting and business | 8716.0 | 8849.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities Financial intermediation | 2232.0 | 12692.2 2328.0 | 13699.0 | 15933.0 | 15977.0 | 16068.0 | 17197.0 | 18357.0 | 19397.0 | 20482.0 | 22802.0 | |
| i manciai intermediation | 2232.0 | 2328.2 | 1677.0 | 2611.0 | 2360.0 | 2786.0 | 3213.0 | 3443.0 | 4136.0 | 4991.0 | 6453.0 | |
| Real estate, renting and | 6484.0 | 6521.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| business activities | | 10364.0 | 12021.0 | 13322.0 | 13616.0 | 13283.0 | 13984.0 | 14914.0 | 15261.0 | 15490.0 | 16349.0 | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | 3357.0 | 3395.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | 0007.10 | 3503.4 | 3926.0 | 4382.0 | 4759.0 | 5092.0 | 5038.0 | 5322.0 | 5499.0 | 5630.0 | 5638.0 | |
| Education; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 9420.0 | 9642.0 9012.9 | 7972.0 | 8632.0 | 9105.0 | 9293.0 | 9998.0 | 10205.0 | 10629.0 | 10673.0 | 11132.0 | |
| Education | 4043.0 | 4211.0 | 1912.0 | 0032.0 | 9105.0 | 9293.0 | 9990.0 | 10203.0 | 10029.0 | 10073.0 | 11132.0 | |
| | | 3949.9 | 3006.0 | 3267.0 | 3650.0 | 3827.0 | 4201.0 | 4225.0 | 4375.0 | 4400.0 | 4462.0 | |
| Health and social work | 2580.0 | 2575.0 | 1077.0 | 2065.0 | 2126.0 | 2244.0 | 2272.0 | 2256.0 | 2204.0 | 2222.0 | 2222.0 | |
| Other community, social | 2797.0 | 2244.9 2856.0 | 1977.0 | 2065.0 | 2126.0 | 2214.0 | 2372.0 | 2256.0 | 2301.0 | 2223.0 | 2333.0 | |
| and personal services | 2.00 | 2818.1 | 2990.0 | 3301.0 | 3329.0 | 3251.0 | 3425.0 | 3725.0 | 3953.0 | 4050.0 | 4337.0 | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Equals: VALUE ADDED. | 58820.0 | 60990.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, in basic prices | 30020.0 | 64161.0 | 65689.0 | 73002.0 | 76415.0 | 76719.0 | 82705.0 | 87968.0 | 94067.0 | 100210.0 | 107721.0 | |
| Less: Financial intermediation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| services indirectly measured (FISIM) | 1157.0 | 1181.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| (FISIM) Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 8190.0 | 1180.5 8853.0 | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| products | 0.00.0 | 7843.9 | 8347.0 | 9251.1 | 9491.1 | 9450.8 | 10232.6 | 10977.1 | 12044.1 | 12999.0 | 14329.0 | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 9191.0 | 9779.0 | 0005 | 40.=- : | 40=0- : | 40.55 | 44 | 4400 | 4000 | 4001 | 450= | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 1001.0 | 8770.0 926.0 | 9225.0 | 10179.1 | 10562.1 | 10450.6 | 11143.9 | 11929.3 | 12993.9 | 13912.0 | 15278.0 | |
| Loss. Subsidies on products | 1001.0 | 926.1 | 878.0 | 928.0 | 1071.0 | 999.8 | 911.3 | 952.2 | 949.8 | 914.0 | 949.0 | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC | 65853.0 | 68662.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT Memorandum Item: FISIM, if | | 70824.4 | 74036.0 | 82253.0 | 85906.0 | 86170.0 | 92938.0 | 98945.0 | 106111.0 | 113208.0 | 122049.0 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices **Total Economy**

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 Output, at basic prices 67853.0 95622.0 97482.0 121258.0 153883.0 177267.0 180373.0 208421.0 235135.0 263843.0 287830.0 322211.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 41093.0 59074 0 prices 58707.0 72045.0 93985.0 107609.0 106905.0 125716.0 142208.0 160287.0 175067.0 196550.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 36548.0 26760.0 GROSS, at basic prices 49213.0 59898.0 112763.0 125661.0 38775.0 69658.0 73468.0 82705.0 92928.0 103557.0 Compensation of employees 17048.0 23243.0 27902.0 33470.0 37520.0 41151.0 43887.0 48110.0 53853.0 59745.0 65763.0 23181.0 Taxes on production and 465.0 565.0 imports, less Subsidies 745.0 893.6 818.8 746.0 819.1 804.0 347.0 614.0 791.0 831.0 Subsidies on products Other subsidies on 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 49.3 64.2 86.4 101.9a OPERATING SURPLUS, 9247.0 12740.0 **GROSS** 14980.0b 20566.0° 25534.0° 31319.0° 31570.0° 38028.0 c 43987.0° 48885.0° 52214.0° 59551.0° MIXED INCOME, GROSS Total Economy only: Adjustment for FISIM (if FISIM 683.0 743.0 is not distributed to uses) 742.9 Less: Consumption of fixed 3334.0 4580.0 capital 7046.2 8655.4 10717.5d 13365.8 14816.5 11896.0 18290.4d 18690.5 17981.0 18096.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET ^e 5913.0 8161.0 7933.8 11910.01 14817.0f 17953.0 16754.0 26132.0^f 25697 0f 30194.0 34233 01 41455 01 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation 10881.0 8184.0 11472.6 15098.5 20866.7 30470.1 37164.9 40751.0 44165.0 23676.3 20370.7 25829.2 Gross fixed capital 8004.0 10576.0 formation 11168.0 14534.7 18984.3 23365.6 20238.6 23769.4 28134.3 33554.7 36761.0 40180.0 Changes in inventories 181.0 305.0 304.6 563.8 1882.4 310.7 132.1 2059.8 2335.8 3610.2 3991.0 3985.0 Acquisitions less disposals ... of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 675.0g 633.0

619.0

633.0

607.0

572.0

581.0

577.0

584.0

593.0

593.0

619.0

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing (A+B)

Series 200: 1993 SNA Estonian kroon. Western calendar year

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonia | | | | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|-------------------------------|--------|------------------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 7199.0 | 8607.0 8580.7 | 9756.0 | 11664.0 | 12614.0 | 11862.0 | 12426.0 | 12601.0 | 13117.0 | 12771.0 | 14494.0 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 4402.0 | 5425.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 5424.6 | 6003.0 | 7392.0 | 8056.0 | 7467.0 | 7888.0 | 7924.0 | 8262.0 | 8026.0 | 9074.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2798.0 | 3182.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 3156.1 | 3754.0 | 4273.0 | 4559.0 | 4395.0 | 4537.0 | 4677.0 | 4855.0 | 4746.0 | 5420.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 1265.0 | 1510.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1510.2 | 1735.0 | 1854.0 | 1809.0 | 1715.0 | 1572.0 | 1581.0 | 1622.0 | 1596.0 | 1739.0 | |

persons)

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1: Total economy, since data have not been revised.

b Includes Gross mixed income and FISIM.

^c Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^d Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.3: Relations among product, income, saving, and net lending aggregates.

e Includes Net mixed income and FISIM.

f Includes Net mixed income

⁹ Discrepancy between industry components and total economy.

| Series 200 300 300 300 300 3135.0 3135.0 3135.3 3104.7 3115.5 3128.8 3123.1 384.6 389.2 71.4 46.0 -420.0 3105 | | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-----------------------------|--------|--------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|------|
| Imports, less Subsidies 135.3 104.7 121.5 128.8 123.1 84.6 89.2 71.4 46.0 -420.0 | Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | 89.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | 135.3 | 104.7 | 121.5 | 128.8 | 123.1 | 84.6 | 89.2 | 71.4 | 46.0 | -420.0 | |
| Other subsidies on production | Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Production 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 41.4 60.4 83.3 98.9 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS a 1444.0 1537.0 (SROSS and IS10.6) 1914.0 2297.0 2621.0 2557.0 2881.0 3007.0 3161.0 3104.0 4102.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Comparison of Fixed capital formation Changes in inventories Chan | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 41.4 | 60.4 | 83.3 | 98.9 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | 1444.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Class: Consumption of fixed capital 309.0 280.0 253.8 258.0 316.2 840.4 848.7 669.0 917.1 904.3 856.0 878.0 | | | 1510.6 | 1914.0 | 2297.0 | 2621.0 | 2557.0 | 2881.0 | 3007.0 | 3161.0 | 3104.0 | 4102.0 | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed 280.0 280.0 253.8 258.0 316.2 840.4 848.7 669.0 917.1 904.3 856.0 878.0 | MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital 253.8 258.0 316.2 840.4 848.7 669.0 917.1 904.3 856.0 878.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 1256.8 1656.0 1980.0 1780.0 1708.0 2212.0 2090.0 2257.0 2248.0 3224.0 MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 1136.0 1257.0 1256.8 1656.0 1980.0 1780.0 1708.0 2212.0 2090.0 2257.0 2248.0 3224.0 MIXED INCOME, NET | | 309.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | 258.0 | 316.2 | 840.4 | 848.7 | 669.0 | 917.1 | 904.3 | 856.0 | 878.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | 1136.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | 1256.8 | 1656.0 | 1980.0 | 1780.0 | 1708.0 | 2212.0 | 2090.0 | 2257.0 | 2248.0 | 3224.0 | |
| Gross capital formation | MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital 408.0 639.0 639.0 659.0 465.0 458.4 771.0 674.5 553.5 1175.1 1627.6 1823.2 1552.0° 2300.0° | | 400.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | Gross capital formation | 408.0 | 639.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation 465.0 458.4 771.0 674.5 553.5 1175.1 1627.6 1823.2 1552.0° 2300.0° Changes in inventories <td< td=""><td>Connectional annital</td><td>400.0</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<> | Connectional annital | 400.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000° 83.0 59.0 | | 408.0 | | 450.4 | 774.0 | 0745 | 550.5 | 44754 | 4007.0 | 4000.0 | 4550.00 | 20000 | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | 458.4 | 771.0 | 6/4.5 | 553.5 | 11/5.1 | 1027.6 | 1023.2 | 1552.0° | 2300.0° | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | Changes in inventories | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | Acquisitions loss disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 ° 83.0 59.0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 02.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| normana) 64 E 60 2 EC E40 46 7 40 0 20 0 20 24 0 | persons) | 83.0 | 59.0 64.5 | 60.2 | 56.5 | 54.0 | 46.7 | 40.9 | 39.0 | 39.9 | 36.2 | 34.0 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Agriculture, hunting and related service activities (01)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estoniar | n kroon, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|---|--------------|--------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 5883.0 | 6392.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 6373.4 | 7119.0 | 7445.0 | 7198.0 | 6513.0 | 6992.0 | 7604.0 | 7495.0 | 7551.0 | 8721.0 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 3703.0 | 4164.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 4163.8 | 4550.0 | 4830.0 | 4540.0 | 4103.0 | 4499.0 | 4847.0 | 4762.0 | 4777.0 | 5497.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 2180.0 | 2228.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 2209.6 | 2569.0 | 2615.0 | 2659.0 | 2410.0 | 2494.0 | 2756.0 | 2732.0 | 2774.0 | 3225.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 998.0 | 1096.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1095.5 | 1247.0 | 1287.0 | 1139.0 | 1192.0 | 1064.0 | 1100.0 | 1102.0 | 1117.0 | 1284.0 | |
| Taxes on production and | 42.0 | 40.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | | 39.8 | 53.3 | 69.1 | 69.2 | 67.5 | 15.1 | 4.6 | -20.9 | -47.0 | -495.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 40.1 | 60.4 | 83.3 | 98.9 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, a | 1140.0 | 1093.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS a | | 1074.3 | 1269.0 | 1259.0 | 1450.0 | 1151.0 | 1414.0 | 1651.0 | 1651.0 | 1704.0 | 2435.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 252.0 | 194.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 175.9 | 177.0 | 224.8 | 704.1 | 672.1 | 539.0 | 682.9 | 674.8 | 655.0 | 678.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 888.0 | 898.0 | | 220 | | 0.2 | 000.0 | 002.0 | 0 | 000.0 | 0.0.0 | |
| b | | 898.4 | 1092.0 | 1035.0 | 746.0 | 478.0 | 875.0 | 968.0 | 977.0 | 1049.0 | 1757.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | .002.0 | .000.0 | | | 0.0.0 | 000.0 | 00 | .0.0.0 | | |
| WINZED INVOORME, IVE I | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| oroso sapital formation | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | |
| formation | ••• | 243.2 | 329.7 | 525.9 | 388.5 | 311.8 | 549.4 | 1164.0 | 1228.4 | 779.0 | 933.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | 329.1 | 525.9 | 300.3 | 311.0 | 549.4 | 1104.0 | 1220.4 | 119.0 | 933.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | ••• | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | *** | | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |

b Includes Net mixed income.
c Discrepancy between agricultural subindustries and total.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|------|--------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 72.0 | 52.0 51.8 | 48.5 | 41.6 | 40.1 | 35.1 | 28.6 | 28.4 | 29.3 | 25.4 | 24.0 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Forestry, logging and related service activities (02)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 931.0 1703.0 Output, at basic prices 2021.0 3352.0 4556.0 4741.0 4865.0 4469.0 5119.0 4880.0 5423.0 1694.8 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 485.0 954.0 prices 954.0 1077.4 2028.0 2975.0 2983.0 3030.0 2744.0 3182.0 3034.0 3362.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 749.0 447.0 GROSS, at basic prices 1846.0 2062.0 740.8 943.0 1324.0 1580.0 1758.0 1835.0 1724.0 1937.0 Compensation of employees 183.0 287.0 336.0 378.0 437.0 414.0 423.0 399.0 448.0 422.0 407.0 287.2 Taxes on production and 45.0 94.0 imports, less Subsidies 93.8 46.8 47.3 54.1 52.0 66.6 77.9 83.4 82.0 62.0 Subsidies on products Other subsidies on production 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, 218.0 368.0 **GROSS** 359.8 560.0 899.0 1090.0 1293.0 1346.0 1247.0 1406.0 1342.0 1593.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS ... Less: Consumption of fixed 32.0 60.0 capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b 51.9 51.3 59.1 96.4 136.9 83.0 131.9 160.2 148.0 153.0 186.0 308.0 509.0 840.0 993.0 1156.0 1262.0 1115.0 1246.0 1194.0 1440.0 307.9 MIXED INCOME, NET ... Gross capital formation ... Gross fixed capital 162.2 97.7 185.7 251.8 243.7 348.1 349.9 536.2 306.0 223.0 formation Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals of valuables ... Employment (average, in 1000 11.0 7.0 7.0 8.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 8.0 9.0 9.0 7.0

^b Includes Net mixed income.

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Fishing (B)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 Output, at basic prices 385.0 513.0 512.5 616.6 867.4 860.3 608.3 569.2 529.3 503.0 340.0 350.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 214.0 307.0 prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, 306.8 376.0 534.0 541.0 382.0 360.0 333.0 318.0 214.0 216.0 171.0 206.0 GROSS, at basic prices 241.0 334.0 320.0 226.0 209.0 197.0 185.0 126.0 134.0 205.7 83.0 Compensation of employees 128.0 151.9 189.8 233.0 109.2 84.9 81.1 72.8 57.0 47.0 127.5 Taxes on production and 2.0 2.0 imports, less Subsidies 4.6 5.5 6.7 8.9 11.0 13.0 1.7 5.1 3.6 2.9 Subsidies on products Other subsidies on 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, 86.0 77.0 **GROSS** 76.5 85.0 139.0 81.0 114.0 121.0 109.0 104.0 58.0 74.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed 25.0 26.0 26.0 29.7 32.3 39.9 39.7 46.0 102.3 69.3 54.0 47.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b 62.0 51.0 50.5 55.0 106.0 41.0 74.0 75.0 7.0 34.0 5.0 26.0 MIXED INCOME. NET ... Gross capital formation 34.0 59.0 Gross fixed capital 34.0 59.0 34.2 -2.0 277.6 113.7 58.6 81.0 126.0 formation 59.6 31.0 59.4 Changes in inventories ... Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 13.0 6.0 persons) 2.9 4.9 6.8 4.8 3.1 2.7 1.9 2.3 3.0

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Mining and quarrying (C)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, Eston | nian kroon, W | estern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millions |
|--|---------------|------------------|---------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|-------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 979.0 | 1224.0 1223.8 | 1541.8 | 1851.6 | 1725.9 | 1652.3 | 1914.2 | 1983.7 | 2222.7 | 2573.0 | 2463.0 | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | — 501.0 | 623.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 622.5 | 820.0 | 1031.0 | 936.0 | 904.0 | 1055.0 | 1097.0 | 1242.0 | 1429.0 | 1364.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 478.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 601.3 | 722.0 | 821.0 | 790.0 | 748.0 | 859.0 | 886.0 | 981.0 | 1144.0 | 1098.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 412.0 | 518.0 518.1 | 625.7 | 692.8 | 633.4 | 651.7 | 688.1 | 680.0 | 695.1 | 792.0 | 775.0 | |
| Taxes on production and | 16.0 | 22.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 21.8 | 32.3 | 74.6 | 43.0 | 64.0 | 11.3 | 22.3 | 31.3 | 16.0 | 20.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | _ | • | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | a 51.0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS | a — | 61.4 | 64.0 | 53.0 | 113.0 | 32.0 | 160.0 | 184.0 | 254.0 | 336.0 | 304.0 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^b Includes Net mixed income.

Data in millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------------------|------|-------------|-------|-------|-------|--------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 55.0 | 56.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | -4.0 | 55.9 5.0 | 61.5 | 62.5 | 144.9 | 148.0 | 124.0 | 199.7 | 211.0 | 210.0 | 221.0 | |
| b | 4.0 | 5.5 | 2.0 | -9.0 | -31.0 | -116.0 | 36.0 | -16.0 | 43.0 | 127.0 | 82.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 49.0 | 75.0 | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 49.0 | 75.0 | ••• | ••• | *** | ••• | | | | | | |
| formation | | 75.1 | 143.3 | 131.3 | 102.2 | 107.0 | 201.9 | 269.0 | 379.3 | 378.0 | 419.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 persons) | 11.0 | 9.0 9.2 | 8.8 | 7.1 | 7.5 | 7.9 | 7.2 | 5.8 | 5.7 | 5.6 | 8.0 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Manufacturing (D)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 18220.0 24854 0 Output, at basic prices 29127.0 40328.0 57186.0 64668.0 72120.0 82970.0 24854.0 38705.0 42481.0 49931.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 17912.0 12792.0 17912.0 20838.0 28717.0 31006.0 29236.0 36143.0 41376.0 46653.0 51914.0 59836.0 prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, 5429.0 6942.0 GROSS, at basic prices 8289.0 9988.0 11092.0 13789.0 20206.0 23134.0 6942.0 11475.0 15810.0 18015.0 3847.0 5083.0 Compensation of employees 5083.0 5831.0 6928.0 7365.0 7407.0 8614.0 9946.0 11606.0 13017.0 14362.0 Taxes on production and 106.0 100.0 imports, less Subsidies 100.0 93.0 121.0 85.0 51.0 64.0 68.0 61.0 62.0 73.0 Subsidies on products ... Other subsidies on production 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, 1475.0 1758.0 **GROSS** 1758.0 2366.0 2939.0 4025.0 3635.0 5112.0 5796.0 6348.0 7128.0 8699.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed 845.0 991.0 991.0 1123.0 1467.0 1728.0 1864.0 1237.0 2473.0 2587.0 2466.0 2560.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b 631.0 767.0 767.0 1242 0 1473 0 2297 0 1771 0 3875.0 3323 0 3761.0 4661 0 6139 0 MIXED INCOME. NET 1261.0 1815.0 Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital 1261.0 1815.0 formation 2488.0 2868.0 4483.0 3593.0 3700.0 4793.0 4961.0 7081.0 1804.0 4344.0 Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals ... of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 158.0 141.0 148.0 136.0 132.0 123.0 129.0 134.0 128.0 134.0 140.0 158.0

^b Includes Net mixed income.

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Electricity, gas and water supply (E)

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 Output, at basic prices 3353.0 5452.0 5451.5 6558.7 7421.9 7520.7 7710.2 8064.8 8566.6 9218.3 10580.0 10979.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 2483.0 4010 0 prices 4010.0 4682.0 5463.0 5133.0 5278.0 5508.0 5845.0 6259.0 7196.0 7363.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 871.0 1442 0 GROSS, at basic prices 2388.0 3385.0 3616.0 1441.5 1877.0 1959.0 2433.0 2556.0 2722.0 2960.0 Compensation of employees 674.0 948.0 1074.5 1376.8 1188.6 1287.7 1108.8 1120.6 1200.0 1196.0 948.0 1335.0 Taxes on production and 24.0 33.0 imports, less Subsidies 223.8 316.0 307.0 32.5 50.3 56.4 77.8 84.5 175.0 193.5 Subsidies on products Other subsidies on 0.0 production 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 ... OPERATING SURPLUS, 172.0 461.0 **GROSS** 461.0 752.0 567.0 934.0 1160.0 1094.0 1419.0 1615.0 1869.0 2113.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS ... Less: Consumption of fixed 240.0 229.0 240.2 336.2 525.5 1061.5 1291.8 636.0 1688.3 1719.0 1586.0 1614.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET -57.0 221.0 220.8 416.0 42.0 -128.0 -132.0 458.0 -269.0 -104.0 283.0 500.0 MIXED INCOME, NET Gross capital formation 780.0 652.0 Gross fixed capital 780.0 652.0 1983.7 4488.2 4220.0 formation 768.7 949.4 1383.8 1896.9 1948.2 1925.8 2548.0 Changes in inventories ... Acquisitions less disposals of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 19.0 15.0 persons) 15.7 16.6 17.2 17.0 14.7 11.4 10.5 10.2 12.0 15.4

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Construction (F)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 4869.0 7916.0 Output, at basic prices 7916.2 10036.1 12865.7 16935.1 15617.7 18588.4 21461.8 27055.4 29881.0 34754.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 3134.0 5569.0 prices 5569.1 7154.0 9395.0 12611.0 11561.0 13897.0 16122.0 20468.0 22676.0 26396.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 1735.0 2347.0 GROSS, at basic prices 2347.1 2882.0 3470.0 4325.0 4057.0 4691.0 5340.0 6587.0 7205.0 8358.0 Compensation of employees 1128.0 1424.0 1424.3 1460.1 2248 1 2500.6 2609.3 2761.3 3080.7 3400.6 3880.0 4661.0 Taxes on production and 26.0 25.0 imports, less Subsidies 24.9 38.8 53.1 376 7.4 28.5 22 2 21.7 20.0 29.0 Subsidies on products Other subsidies on 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 production OPERATING SURPLUS, 582.0 898.0 1384.0 1169.0 1786.0 1441.0 1902.0 2237.0 3165.0 3304.0 3669.0 GROSS 897.9

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^b Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|-------|-------|--------|-------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 87.0 | 142.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 141.8 | 192.8 | 255.9 | 349.0 | 391.9 | 286.0 | 534.2 | 547.9 | 511.0 | 516.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 495.0 | 756.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| b | | 756.1 | 1191.0 | 913.0 | 1437.0 | 1049.0 | 1616.0 | 1703.0 | 2617.0 | 2793.0 | 3153.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 397.0 | 473.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 397.0 | 473.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 475.5 | 375.0 | 581.7 | 773.6 | 579.7 | 514.7 | 655.9 | 852.4 | 935.0 | 1027.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | 49.0 | 35.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | | 34.5 | 35.0 | 44.0 | 44.1 | 38.9 | 39.0 | 39.3 | 38.0 | 42.0 | 45.0 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Wholesale retail trade, repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles, etc.; hotels and restaurants (G+H)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 9029.0 12560 0 Output, at basic prices 16877.0 25905.3 40402.0 12559.6 19240.1 22394.5 22734.6 29637.1 33924.2 36868.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 6688.0 4973.0 9040.0 10186.0 11915.0 12103.0 14157.0 16364.0 19011.0 20578.0 22493.0 6687.5 prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, 4056.0 5872.0 GROSS, at basic prices 7838.0 10632.0 17908.0 5872.1 9054.0 10479.0 11749.0 13274.0 14914.0 16290.0 2451.0 2867.0 Compensation of employees 2867.4 3901.0 4124.4 5080.6 6188.3 6652.3 7231.3 7748.3 8678.0 9487.0 Taxes on production and 80.0 87.0 imports, less Subsidies 87.0 84.6 87.2 59.4 47.9 108.6 90.7 68.8 32.0 46.0 Subsidies on products ... Other subsidies on production 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, 1525.0 2918.0 **GROSS** 2917.7 3852.0 4842.0 5339.0 4396.0 4988.0 5952.0 7096.0 7580.0 8375.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS Less: Consumption of fixed 312.0 689.0 689.1 920.1 1179.3 1404.9 1479.3 1165.0 1730.9 1727.9 1543.0 1548.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b 1213.0 2229 0 2228.6 2932 0 3663.0 3935.0 2916.0 3823 0 4221 0 5369 0 6037 0 6828 0 MIXED INCOME. NET 809.0 1554.0 Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital 809.0 1554.0 1562.9 1650.7 2968.4 1884.1 2924.9 3731.3 3648.2 4227.0 4495.0 formation 2629.1 Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals Employment (average, in 1000 97.0 104.0 100.0 99.1 94.5 98.9 100.7 103.6 98.0 96.0 99.0

^b Includes Net mixed income.

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Transport, storage and communications (I)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian | kroon, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data in million | | |
|---|------------|--------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----------------|------|--|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 9414.0 | 12619.0 12575.1 | 14345.0 | 21014.0 | 25338.0 | 27464.0 | 34948.0 | 39201.0 | 42018.0 | 45312.0 | 48420.0 | | |
| Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's | 6218.0 | 8633.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices Equals: VALUE ADDED, | | 8633.1 | 9215.0 | 14011.0 | 16206.0 | 17331.0 | 22658.0 | 25211.0 | 27019.0 | 29123.0 | 30857.0 | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | 3196.0 | 3985.0 3942.0 | 5130.0 | 7003.0 | 9132.0 | 10134.0 | 12290.0 | 13989.0 | 14999.0 | 16190.0 | 17563.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees | 2014.0 | 2844.0 2844.0 | 3247.0 | 3831.0 | 4262.0 | 5224.0 | 5377.0 | 5563.0 | 5782.0 | 6308.0 | 6528.0 | | |
| Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies | 70.0 | 67.0 67.4 | 97.6 | 83.6 | 43.3 | 29.9 | 52.7 | 51.0 | 34.2 | 43.0 | 48.0 | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | 01.0 | 00.0 | 40.0 | 20.0 | 02.7 | 01.0 | 04.2 | 10.0 | 10.0 | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| production OPERATING SURPLUS, a | 1112.0 | 0.0 1074.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 7.9 | 1.6 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| GROSS a MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | 1030.6 | 1786.0 | 3088.0 | 4827.0 | 4880.0 | 6860.0 | 8375.0 | 9183.0 | 9839.0 | 10986.0 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 645.0 | 835.0 | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 791.8 | 1044.4 | 1522.7 | 2000.0 | 2490.7 | 1471.0 | 3234.0 | 3232.2 | 2888.0 | 2939.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 467.0 | 239.0 238.8 | 742.0 | 1566.0 | 2827.0 | 2390.0 | 5389.0 | 5141.0 | 5951.0 | 6951.0 | 8047.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 2086.0 | 2147.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 2086.0 | 2147.0 2178.0 | | 3034.4 | 3680.1 | 4107.5 | 4166.9 | 4311.7 | 5372.3 | 6744.0 | 7479.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | 2176.0 | 2851.9 | 3034.4 | 3000.1 | 4107.5 | 4100.9 | 4311.7 | 5372.3 | 6744.0 | 7479.0 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | ••• | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| of valuables Employment (average, in 1000 | 57.0 | 64.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | J | 63.7 | 61.0 | 56.3 | 54.9 | 59.0 | 56.0 | 53.6 | 53.7 | 55.0 | 51.0 | | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Financial intermediation; real estate, renting and business activities (J+K)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

Data in millions 1994 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 1995 1996 Series 200 300 7035.0 10555.0 Output, at basic prices 12681.3 16698.0 21772.0 26509.0 28275.0 30557.0 35843.0 39715.0 42319.0 48691.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 3547.0 5491.0 prices 5032.5 6749.0 9121.0 12102.0 12418.0 13360.0 16140.0 17929.0 19245.0 22710.0 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 3488.0 5064.0 GROSS, at basic prices 7648.8 9949.0 12652.0 14406.0 15858.0 17197.0 19703.0 21787.0 23074.0 25981.0 Compensation of employees 1482.0 2405.0 2245.0 2816.0 3755.0 4636.0 4563.0 4798.0 5808.0 7027.0 7627.0 8740.0 Taxes on production and 27.0 48.0 210.0 175.0 imports, less Subsidies 100.1 134.0 163.0 171.3 176.0 205.0 233.0 240.0 Subsidies on products Other subsidies on 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.1 3.0 production OPERATING SURPLUS, 2611.0 1979.0 **GROSS** 6999.0 8734.0 9599.0 11119.0 12194.0 13662.0 14520.0 15237.0 17066.0 5303.7

^b Includes Net mixed income.

| | | | | | | | | | | 0000 | | |
|------------------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 208.0 | 386.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 3306.0 | 3913.0 | 4389.9 | 4674.0 | 4989.4 | 4841.0 | 5604.4 | 5716.0 | 5772.0 | 5525.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 1771.0 | 2225.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| b | | 1997.7 | 3086.0 | 4344.0 | 4925.0 | 6129.0 | 7353.0 | 8058.0 | 8804.0 | 9464.0 | 11541.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 1077.0 | 1178.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 1077.0 | 1178.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | | 1732.7 | 2707.4 | 3919.3 | 4298.2 | 3454.6 | 4838.0 | 5570.4 | 6342.3 | 7678.0 | 9392.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | 38.0 | 38.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| persons) | 30.0 | 38.1 | 37.3 | 40.5 | 44.8 | 46.0 | 46.9 | 44.0 | 52.0 | 52.0 | 47.0 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Public administration and defense; compulsory social security (L)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 2072.0 2901.0 Output, at basic prices 6039.0 6926.0 7696.0 9359.0 9807.0 10669.0 11996.0 12890.0 2964.1 9094.0 Less: Intermediate consumption, at purchaser's 878.0 1127.0 3181.0 3467.0 3795.0 4335.0 4322.0 4447.0 4677.0 5194.0 5622.0 prices 1126.9 Equals: VALUE ADDED, 1774.0 1194.0 GROSS, at basic prices 7268.0 1837.2 2858.0 3459.0 3901.0 4759.0 5038.0 5360.0 5992.0 6802.0 989.0 1451.0 Compensation of employees 1450.6 2325.0 2843.0 3204.0 3967.0 4147.0 4348.0 4935.0 5691.0 6083.0 Taxes on production and 4.0 24.0 imports, less Subsidies 24.3 48.0 56.3 58.0 56.3 52.5 50.2 49.2 49.0 48.0 Subsidies on products ... Other subsidies on ... production 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, 200.0 299.0 **GROSS** 362.3 484.9 559.7 639.5 735.7 837.9 961.6 1008.0 1063.0 1138.0 MIXED INCOME, GROSS ... Less: Consumption of fixed 200.0 299.0 362.3 484.9 559.7 639.5 735.7 837.9 961.6 1008.0 1063.0 1138.0 OPERATING SURPLUS, NET 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 MIXED INCOME. NET Gross capital formation 490.0 781.0 Gross fixed capital 490.0 781.0 formation 1776.7 2098.7 2707.8 2545.1 2247.4 1768.9 2612.7 2405.0 2122.0 697.4 Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals Employment (average, in 1000 35.0 35.0 36.0 37.0 37.0 38.0 37.0 37.0 35.0 37.0 40.0

^b Includes Net mixed income.

Table 2.3 Output, gross value added, and fixed assets by industries at current prices Education; health and social work; other community, social and personal services (M+N+O)

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian | kroon, Wes | tern calenda | ır year | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|--------------------------------|------------|------------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 5682.0 | 8936.0 8675.9 | 10279.0 | 12423.0 | 14053.0 | 15635.0 | 16726.0 | 18849.0 | 21236.0 | 23409.0 | 26149.0 | |
| Less: Intermediate | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption, at purchaser's | 2166.0 | 3597.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 3688.7 | 4364.0 | 5202.0 | 5850.0 | 6274.0 | 6728.0 | 7683.0 | 8767.0 | 9687.0 | 10834.0 | |
| Equals: VALUE ADDED, | 3516.0 | 5339.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS, at basic prices | | 4987.2 | 5915.0 | 7221.0 | 8203.0 | 9361.0 | 9998.0 | 11166.0 | 12469.0 | 13722.0 | 15315.0 | |
| Compensation of employees | 2786.0 | 4192.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| compensation of employees | 2.00.0 | 4290.1 | 4888.0 | 5859.0 | 6653.0 | 7638.0 | 7989.0 | 8763.0 | 9917.0 | 10956.0 | 12194.0 | |
| Taxes on production and | 24.0 | 24.0 | .000.0 | 0000.0 | 0000.0 | . 000.0 | | 0.00.0 | 000 | .0000.0 | .2.0 | |
| imports, less Subsidies | 21.0 | 20.6 | 62.4 | 77.1 | 114.6 | 106.4 | 8.8 | 10.5 | 18.5 | 10.0 | 21.0 | |
| Subsidies on products | | 20.0 | 02.4 | ,,,, | 114.0 | 100.4 | 0.0 | 10.5 | 10.5 | 10.0 | 21.0 | |
| Oubsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | ••• | | |
| production | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, a | 707.0 | 1123.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | |
| GROSS a | 707.0 | 676.5 | 965.0 | 1285.0 | 1435.0 | 1616.0 | 2001.0 | 2393.0 | 2534.0 | 2755.0 | 3100.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | | | 303.0 | 1205.0 | 1455.0 | 1010.0 | 2001.0 | 2333.0 | 2334.0 | 2733.0 | 3100.0 | |
| WIINED INCOME, GROSS | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 444.0 | 664.0 | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| capital | 444.0 | 661.0 214.4 | 321.2 | 439.3 | 523.5 | 577.1 | 629.0 | 947.3 | 1036.9 | 1088.0 | 1158.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET b | 263.0 | 462.0 | 321.2 | 439.3 | 523.5 | 5//.1 | 629.0 | 947.3 | 1036.9 | 1000.0 | 1156.0 | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, NET | 263.0 | 462.0 | 644.0 | 845.0 | 912.0 | 1039.0 | 1372.0 | 1446.0 | 1497.0 | 1668.0 | 1942.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | 644.0 | 645.0 | 912.0 | 1039.0 | 1372.0 | 1446.0 | 1497.0 | 1000.0 | 1942.0 | |
| MIXED INCOME, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 775.0 | 1133.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 775.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 775 ^ | 1122.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| formation | 775.0 | 1133.0 1408.5 | 1133.9 | 1567.5 | 1693.7 | 1517.3 | 2052.1 | 3480.6 | 3692.6 | 3661.0 | 3319.0 | |
| | | | 1133.9 | 1307.5 | 1093.7 | 1517.3 | 2052.1 | 3400.6 | 309∠.6 | 3001.0 | 3319.0 | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | 400.0 | | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | ••• | | |
| Employment (average, in 1000 | 126.0 | 119.0 | 440.0 | 405.0 | 447.0 | 444.5 | 400.0 | 440.0 | 447.0 | 404.0 | 400.0 | |
| persons) | | 118.5 | 118.3 | 125.0 | 117.0 | 111.0 | 102.0 | 112.0 | 117.0 | 124.0 | 120.0 | |

^a Includes Gross Mixed Income.

Table 3.1 Government final consumption expenditure by function at current prices

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|----------------------------------|--------|--------|--------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | 300 | | |
| General public services | 874.0 | 1157.0 | 1394.0 | | | | | | | 2906.0 | | |
| Defence | 294.0 | 462.0 | 587.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| Public order and safety | 847.0 | 1162.0 | 1481.0 | | | | | | | 1605.0 | | |
| Economic affairs | 601.0 | 1175.0 | 1390.0 | | | | | | | 2896.0 | | |
| Environment protection | = | | | | | | | | | 2005.0 | | |
| · | | | | | | | | | | 624.0 | | |
| Housing and community amenities | 388.0 | 538.0 | 526.0 | | | | | | | 290.0 | | |
| Health | 1121.0 | 1827.0 | 2186.0 | | | | | | | 4606.0 | | |
| Recreation, culture and religion | 326.0 | 597.0 | 706.0 | | | | | | | 1448.0 | | |
| Education | 1984.0 | 2876.0 | 3516.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| | = | | | | | | | | | 6985.0 | | |

^b Includes Net mixed income.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|-------------------------------|--------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|--------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | | | | | | | | | 300 | | |
| Social protection | 292.0 | 403.0 | 516.0 | | | | | | | 4000.0 | | |
| Plus: (Other functions) | 63.0 | 153.0 | 330.0 | | | | | | 1280.0 | | | |
| Equals: General government a | 6790.0 | 10350.0 | 12632.0 | | | | | | | | | |
| final consumption expenditure | | | | | | | | | | 24643.0 | | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 1.1. GDP by Expenditures.

Table 3.2 Individual consumption expenditure of households, NPISHs, and general government at current prices

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonia Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonia | | | | | | | | | | | Data | in mil |
|--|---------------------|-------------------|------------|-------------|---------------|-------------|------------|-----------|----------|---------|---------|--------|
| , | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | onsumption | expenditur | e of househ | nolds | | | | | | | |
| Food and non-alcoholic | 6530.0 | 8933.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| beverages | | 8916.7 | 10932.5 | 12743.3 | 13007.4 | 12408.9 | 13711.9 | 14586.1 | 15453.6 | 15889.0 | 17154.0 | |
| Alcoholic beverages, tobacco | 1623.0 | 1948.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and narcotics | | 1947.1 | 2803.5 | 3257.6 | 3842.4 | 4216.1 | 4571.8 | 5496.6 | 6622.2 | 6988.0 | 8184.0 | |
| Clothing and footwear | 1116.0 | 1596.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | | 1600.1 | 2121.2 | 2591.9 | 2935.0 | 2764.9 | 3085.6 | 3649.3 | 4357.9 | 4691.0 | 4962.0 | |
| Housing, water, electricity, gas | 3563.0 | 5564.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and other fuels | | 5374.5 | 8314.0 | 10360.0 | 12680.0 | 13428.0 | 13939.0 | 15312.0 | 16448.0 | 17129.0 | 18327.0 | |
| Furnishings, household | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| equipment and routine | 915.0 | 1354.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| naintenance of the house | _ | 1309.0 | 1929.9 | 2129.2 | 2238.1 | 2275.4 | 2691.0 | 2955.9 | 3479.8 | 3982.0 | 4186.0 | |
| Health | 230.0 | 351.0 | _ | _ | _ | _ | | | | | | |
| | | 334.7 | 507.2 | 582.4 | 664.1 | 839.3 | 1059.1 | 1407.7 | 1535.0 | 1932.0 | 2187.0 | |
| Transport | 1460.0 | 2082.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - 044.0 | 2098.6 | 3864.3 | 4456.7 | 5021.1 | 5147.9 | 5749.6 | 6729.0 | 7952.9 | 8832.0 | 9739.0 | |
| Communication | 311.0 | 416.0 | 070.0 | 047.5 | 007.5 | 4000.0 | 4504.0 | 4500.0 | 0070.0 | 0005.0 | 0404.0 | |
| Second Second Section | - 007.0 | 415.8 | 676.0 | 817.5 | 997.5 | 1200.3 | 1501.3 | 1563.9 | 2076.3 | 2225.0 | 2494.0 | |
| Recreation and culture | 667.0 | 1303.0 | 0070.4 | 2002.0 | 0.400.0 | 2520.5 | 3999.2 | 4075.0 | 40547 | 5000.0 | F 400 0 | |
| -dati | 144.0 | 1292.1 | 2278.1 | 2903.0 | 3433.2 | 3538.5 | 3999.2 | 4375.0 | 4854.7 | 5239.0 | 5490.0 | |
| Education | 144.0 | 217.0 202.3 | 351.0 | 420.5 | 549.7 | 526.1 | 625.1 | 821.1 | 891.1 | 1001.0 | 863.0 | |
| Restaurants and hotels | 1053.0 | 1258.0 | 331.0 | 420.5 | 549.7 | 520.1 | 023.1 | 021.1 | 091.1 | 1001.0 | 003.0 | |
| Restaurants and noters | 1055.0 | 1252.3 | 1643.8 | 1853.9 | 2269.4 | 2473.7 | 2905.1 | 3359.1 | 3840.2 | 4281.0 | 4702.0 | |
| Miscellaneous goods and | 986.0 | 1163.0 | 1043.0 | 1000.9 | 2209.4 | 2475.7 | 2905.1 | 3339.1 | 3040.2 | 4201.0 | 4702.0 | |
| services | 300.0 | 1100.7 | 1588.0 | 2242.0 | 2641.0 | 2873.0 | 3444.0 | 4033.0 | 4648.0 | 5014.0 | 5358.0 | |
| Equals: Household final | _ | 1100.7 | 1300.0 | 2242.0 | 2041.0 | 2075.0 | 3444.0 | 4033.0 | 4040.0 | 3014.0 | 3336.0 | |
| consumption expenditure in | 18596.0 | 26185.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| domestic market | 10090.0 | 25843.9 | 37010.0 | 44358.0 | 50278.0 | 51692.0 | 57282.0 | 64289.0 | 72160.0 | 77203.0 | 83644.0 | |
| Plus: Direct purchases abroad | 545.0 | 929.0 | 07010.0 | 11000.0 | 00270.0 | 01002.0 | 07202.0 | 0.1200.0 | 72100.0 | 77200.0 | 00011.0 | |
| by residents | 343.0 | 929.4 | 789.3 | 1198.6 | 1924.5 | 2845.1 | 3112.7 | 3017.7 | 3427.3 | 3995.0 | 4111.0 | |
| less: Direct purchases in | = | 323.4 | 700.0 | 1130.0 | 1324.5 | 2045.1 | 3112.7 | 3017.7 | 3427.3 | 3333.0 | 4111.0 | |
| domestic market by | 1051.0 | 3362.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-residents | 1001.0 | 3361.7 | 5252.1 | 6276.2 | 7337.7 | 8103.3 | 8585.8 | 8897.7 | 9148.8 | 9318.0 | 10964.0 | |
| Equals: Household final | 18090.0 | 23752.0 | 0202 | 02.0.2 | | 0.00.0 | 0000.0 | 0001 | 011010 | 00.0.0 | .0000 | |
| consumption expenditure | .0000.0 | 23411.6 | 32548.0 | 39280.0 | 44865.0 | 46434.0 | 51809.0 | 58409.0 | 66439.0 | 71880.0 | 76791.0 | |
| · · · · · · | - In dividual or | | | | | | | | | | | |
| lousing | Individual co | nsumption 70.0 | expenditur | e or non-pr | oni mstitutio | nis serving | nousenolas | (SUCIOUS) | | | | |
| lousing | | | | | | 179.0 | 208.0 | 275.0 | 337.0 | 379.0 | 401.0 | |
| Health | _ | 44.0 | | | | 179.0 | 200.0 | 213.0 | 331.0 | 318.0 | 401.0 | |
| ICalui | | 44.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Recreation and culture | | 62.0 | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| | | | | | | 250.0 | 282.0 | 348.0 | 429.0 | 547.0 | 636.0 | |
| Education | - | 17.0 | | | | 200.0 | 202.0 | 0.10.0 | 120.0 | 0-17.0 | 000.0 | |
| | | 17.0 | | | | 13.0 | 15.0 | 20.0 | 34.0 | 59.0 | 66.0 | |
| Social protection | | 5.0 | | | | 10.0 | 10.0 | 20.0 | 31.0 | 30.0 | 00.0 | |
| p. 0.00.0.1 | | | | | | 49.0 | 56.0 | 76.0 | 78.0 | 84.0 | 109.0 | |
| Other services | - | 33.0 | | | | | 50.0 | | | 55 | .00.0 | |
| | | | | | | 402.0 | 462.0 | 603.0 | 885.0 | 1016.0 | 1198.0 | |
| quals: NPISHs final | 159.0 | 230.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure | | 425.0 | 574.8 | 694.0 | 783.0 | 925.0 a | 1064.0 a | 1366.0ª | 1815.0 a | 2085.0 | 2410.0 | |
| | - | 0.0 | 00 | 000 | . 55.0 | 020.0 | | .000.0 | .0.0.0 | _000.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------------|---------------|-----------|-------------|--------------|-----------|---------|-----------|----------|-----------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Individual co | nsumption | expenditure | e of general | governmen | nt | | | | | | |
| Housing | | 102.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - | | | | | 403.0 | 238.0 | 239.0 | 248.0 | 248.0 | 224.0 | |
| Health | | 1737.0 | | | | 0745.0 | 04400 | 0050.0 | 4000.0 | 45440 | 5400.0 | |
| Recreation and culture | - | 492.0 | | | | 2745.0 | 3418.0 | 3659.0 | 4096.0 | 4514.0 | 5132.0 | |
| Recreation and culture | | | | | | 768.0 | 738.0 | 824.0 | 890.0 | 1104.0 | 1191.0 | |
| Education | | 2916.0 | | ••• | | 700.0 | 730.0 | 024.0 | 090.0 | 1104.0 | 1191.0 | |
| Eddodion | | | | | | 4799.0 | 4765.0 | 5242.0 | 5779.0 | 6704.0 | 7282.0 | |
| Social protection | | 292.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| • | | | | | | 463.0 | 396.0 | 389.0 | 480.0 | 1024.0 | 1102.0 | |
| Equals: Individual | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure of | 3646.0 | 5539.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| general government | _ | 6573.3 | 7674.0 | 8355.0 | 8891.0 | 9679.0ª | 10081.0 a | 10927.0a | 12120.0 a | 13594.0 | 14930.0 | |
| Equals: Total actual individual | 21895.0 | 29521.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| consumption | | 30409.9 | 40797.0 | 48329.0 | 54539.0 | 57038.0 | 62954.0 | 70702.0 | 80373.0 | 87559.0 | 94130.0 | |

^a Discrepancy between total and components since data have not been revised.

Table 4.1 Total Economy (S.1)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|--------------|-----------|--------------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 67853.0 | 95622.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) | | 97482.0 | 121258.4 | 153883.0 | 177266.7 | 180372.7 | 208420.9 | 235135.4 | 263843.3 | 287830.0 | | |
| Less: Financial intermediation services indirectly measured | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| only to be deducted if FISIM | 683.0 | 743.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| s not distributed to uses) | 000.0 | 742.9 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Taxes less Subsidies on | 3789.0 | 5092.0 | | | | ••• | | | | ••• | | |
| oroducts | 3703.0 | 5046.0 | 6682.3 | 8678.3 | 8369.8 | 8308.4 | 10232.6 | 11531.5 | 13358.7 | 14570.6 | | |
| Plus: Taxes on products | 4076.0 | 5403.0 | 0002.3 | 0070.3 | 0303.0 | 0300.4 | 10232.0 | 11331.3 | 13330.7 | 14570.0 | | |
| i ids. Taxes on products | 4070.0 | 5357.0 | 7073.3 | 9136.5 | 9174.4 | 9207.5 | 11143.9 | 12498.5 | 14382.4 | 15603.6 | | |
| Less: Subsidies on products | 287.0 | 311.0 | 7075.5 | 3130.3 | 3174.4 | 3207.3 | 11140.0 | 12430.3 | 14302.4 | 13003.0 | | |
| Ecss. Gabsidies on products | | 311.0 | 391.0 | 458.2 | 804.6 | 899.1 | 911.3 | 967.0 | 1023.7 | 1033.0 | | |
| | I. Production | account - | Uses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at | a 41776.0 | 59817.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ourchaser's prices | | 59449.9a | 72045.3 | 93985.2 | 107608.9 | 106905.2 | 125715.8 | 142207.9 | 160286.7 | 175066.8 | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | 29867.0 | 40897.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | | 43078.1 | 55895.4 | 68576.1 | 78027.6 | 81775.9 | 92937.7 | 104459.0 | 116915.3 | 127333.8 | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | 3334.0 | 4580.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 7046.2 | 8655.4 | 10717.5 | 13365.8 | 14816.5 | 11896.0 | 18290.4 | 18690.5 | 17981.2 | | |
| NET DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 26533.0 | 36317.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 36031.9 | 47240.0 | 57858.6 | 64661.8 | 66959.4 | 81042.2 | 86168.8 | 98224.8 | 109352.6 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me accoun | t - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC | 29867.0 | 40897.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| PRODUCT | = | 43078.1 | 55895.4 | 68576.1 | 78027.6 | 81775.9 | 92937.7 | 104459.0 | 116915.3 | 127333.8 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | | me accoun | t - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 17048.0 | 23243.0 | | | .== : | | 10000 = | | =00=0 - | | | |
| | | 23181.0 | 27902.3 | 33470.0 | 37520.4 | 41151.3 | 43886.5 | 48109.5 | 53852.9 | 59745.4 | | |
| Taxes on production and | 4255.0 | 5657.0 | 7.407.0 | 0574.0 | 0400 0 | 00540 | 44000 = | 40000 0 | 44470.0 | 450745 | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | | 5660.0 | 7427.6 | 9571.9 | 9188.6 | 9054.3 | 11023.5 | 12362.2 | 14178.0 | 15374.5 | | |
| Taxes on production and | 4542.0 | 5968.0 | 7040.0 | 40000 : | 0000 0 | 0050 : | 44004 : | 40000 1 | 45000 0 | 40500 0 | | |
| imports | 4070 0 | 5971.0 | 7818.6 | 10030.1 | 9993.2 | 9953.4 | 11984.1 | 13393.4 | 15288.0 | 16520.0 | | |
| Taxes on products | 4076.0 | 5403.0 | 7070.0 | 0400 5 | 0474 4 | 0007.5 | 44440.0 | 40400 5 | 4.4000.4 | 45000.0 | | |
| Otherstone | | 5357.0 | 7073.3 | 9136.5 | 9174.4 | 9207.5 | 11143.9 | 12498.5 | 14382.4 | 15603.6 | | |
| Other taxes on | 465.0 | 565.0 | 745.0 | 000.0 | 010.0 | 740.0 | 040.0 | 005.0 | 005.55 | 040.4 | | |
| production | - 007.0 | 614.0 | 745.3 | 893.6 | 818.8 | 746.0 | 840.0 | 895.0 | 905.5 b | 916.4 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 287.0 | 311.0 | 204.0 | 450.0 | 0040 | 000.4 | 004.0 | 1004.0 | 11100 | 4445.5 | | |
| Outraidiae ou con Lor | 007.0 | 311.0 | 391.0 | 458.2 | 804.6 | 899.1 | 961.0 | 1031.2 | 1110.0 | 1145.5 | | |
| Subsidies on products | 287.0 | 311.0 | 204.0 | 450.0 | 904.0 | 000.4 | 011.2 | 067.0 | 1000 7 | 1022.0 | | |
| Other subsidies on | - 00 | 311.0 | 391.0 | 458.2 | 804.6 | 899.1 | 911.3 | 967.0 | 1023.7 | 1033.0 | | |
| Other subsidies on | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | 40.0 | 04.0 | 00 1 | 440 = | | |
| production | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 49.3 | 64.2 | 86.4 | 112.5 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|----------------|--------------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 6363.0 | 9138.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | _ | 11050.0 | 16167.0 | 20873.0 | 26857.0 | 26939.0 | 33242.0 | 39037.0 | 43815.0 | 47032.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 2202.0 | 2860.0 3187.1 | 4398.0 | 4661.0 | 4461.0 | 4631.0 | 4786.0 | 4950.0 | 5070.0 | 5182.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income : | account - R | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 6363.0 | 9138.0 | , | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | 11050.0 | 16167.1 | 20872.9 | 26857.3 | 26939.1 | 33241.6 | 39037.3 | 43814.8 | 47031.5 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 2202.0 | 2860.0 3187.1 | 4398.4 | 4661.3 | 4461.3 | 4631.2 | 4786.1 | 4950.0 | 5069.7 | 5182.4 | | |
| Compensation of employees | 17078.0 | 23224.0 | 4550.4 | 4001.3 | 4401.3 | 4031.2 | 4700.1 | 4330.0 | 3003.7 | 3102.4 | | |
| | _ | 23161.9 | 27912.7 | 33480.2 | 37537.0 | 41163.2 | 43898.5 | 48202.0 | 54017.0 | 60071.9 | | |
| Taxes on production and | 4255.0 | 5657.0 | 7407.0 | 0574.0 | 0400.0 | 0054.0 | 44000 5 | 40000 0 | 44477.0 | 45074.5 | | |
| mports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and | 4542.0 | 5660.0 5968.0 | 7427.6 | 9571.9 | 9188.6 | 9054.3 | 11023.5 | 12362.2 | 14177.9 | 15374.5 | | |
| imports | 4342.0 | 5971.0 | 7818.6 | 10030.1 | 9993.2 | 9953.4 | 11984.1 | 13393.4 | 15288.0 | 16520.0 | | |
| Taxes on products | 4076.0 | 5403.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Otherstead | | 5357.0 | 7073.3 | 9136.5 | 9174.4 | 9207.5 | 11143.9 | 12498.5 | 14382.4 | 15603.6 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 465.0 | 565.0 614.0 | 745.3 | 893.6 | 818.8 | 745.9 | 840.2 | 894.9 | 905.6 | 916.4 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 287.0 | 311.0 | 7-10.0 | 000.0 | 010.0 | 7-10.0 | 010.2 | 001.0 | 000.0 | 010.1 | | |
| | _ | 311.0 | 391.0 | 458.2 | 804.6 | 899.1 | 960.6 | 1031.2 | 1110.1 | 1145.5 | | |
| Subsidies on products | 287.0 | 311.0 | 391.0 | 458.2 | 804.6 | 899.1 | 911.3 | 967.0 | 1023.7 | 1033.0 | | |
| Other subsidies on | 0.0 | 311.0 0.0 | 391.0 | 430.2 | 004.0 | 099.1 | 911.3 | 967.0 | 1023.7 | 1033.0 | | |
| production | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 49.3 | 64.2 | 86.4 | 112.5 | | |
| Property income | 2131.0 | 3211.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | 3211.0 | 3608.8 | 5354.0 | 7600.9 | 5729.9 | 8725.0 | 11070.9 | 12269.0 | 13029.7 | | |
| Dranarty in same | II.1.2 Allocat | ion of prima | ary income | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 2540.0 | 3163.7 | 3473.9 | 7313.0 | 8783.4 | 7211.9 | 12390.1 | 16134.5 | 17852.2 | 20745.4 | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 29489.0 | 40925.0 | 0 17 010 | 70.0.0 | 0.00 | | .2000 | .0.00 | | 201 1011 | | |
| | = | 43106.3 | 56040.7 | 66627.3 | 76861.7 | 80305.8 | 89284.6 | 99487.9 | 111496.2 | 119944.6 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | rv distributi | ion of incom | ne account | - Resources | | | | | | | |
| GROSS NATIONAL INCOME | 29489.0 | 40925.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | _ | 43106.3 | 56040.7 | 66627.3 | 76861.7 | 80305.8 | 89284.6 | 99487.9 | 111496.2 | 119944.6 | | |
| Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. | 3743.0 | 4708.0 4707.8 | 5332.6 | 6586.7 | 8183.5 | 8236.5 | 7516.1 | 7905.1 | 9194.1 | 10979.7 | | |
| Social contributions | 4198.0 | 5648.0 | 3332.0 | 0300.7 | 0103.3 | 0230.3 | 7510.1 | 7903.1 | 9194.1 | 10979.7 | | |
| | | 5635.4 | 6747.2 | 7996.3 | 9067.6 | 10132.1 | 10802.6 | 11841.2 | 13619.1 | 15385.5 | | |
| Social benefits other than | 3272.0 | 4472.0 | | = | | | | | | | | |
| social transfers in kind Other current transfers | 4910.0 | 4471.7 6819.0 | 5923.5 | 7141.9 | 7595.7 | 9028.1 | 9410.5 | 10414.9 | 11282.1 | 12539.6 | | |
| Other current transiers | _ | 4501.4 | 7289.3 | 9209.6 | 12392.9 | 10683.2 | 13013.1 | 15849.6 | 17644.9 | 15519.7 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | rv distributi | ion of incom | ne account | - Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, | 3743.0 | 4708.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | | 4642.7 | 5095.4 | 6569.8 | 8176.2 | 8230.1 | 7444.9 | 7699.6 | 9029.9 | 10743.0 | | |
| Social contributions | 4198.0 | 5648.0 5635.4 | 6747.2 | 7996.3 | 9067.6 | 10132.1 | 10802.6 | 11841.2 | 13619.1 | 15385.5 | | |
| Social benefits other than | 3114.0 | 4320.0 | 0141.2 | 1990.5 | 3007.0 | 10132.1 | 10002.0 | 11041.2 | 13013.1 | 10000.0 | | |
| social transfers in kind | | 4319.8 | 5895.7 | 6883.4 | 7308.1 | 8748.4 | 9148.5 | 10129.3 | 10998.1 | 12266.4 | | |
| Other current transfers | 3582.0 | 5524.0 | | =0040 | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | 30974.0 | 3206.9 42371.0 | 6344.2 | 7864.6 | 10607.8 | 9315.8 | 11387.3 | 13680.4 | 16234.7 | 14190.8 | | |
| INCOME | 30974.0 | 44552.7 | 57250.8 | 68247.7 | 78941.7 | 81959.3 | 91243.6 | 102148.2 | 113354.6 | 121783.4 | | |
| | | -!: | | t D | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | 30974.0 | 42371.0 | income acc | ount - Resc | ources | | | | | | | |
| INCOME | 30374.0 | 44552.7 | 57250.8 | 68247.7 | 78941.7 | 81959.3 | 91243.6 | 102148.2 | 113354.6 | 121783.4 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | _ | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | income acc | ount - Uses | 3 | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 25366.0 | 34664.0 | 47200.0 | EEE 40 0 | 60604.0 | 65604.0 | 74647.0 | 70007.0 | 00670.0 | 00000 | | |
| Individual consumption | 21895.0 | 35547.4 29522.0 | 47309.9 | 55543.6 | 62694.0 | 65691.2 | 71647.8 | 79967.3 | 90679.0 | 98608.6 | ••• | |
| expenditure | 2.000.0 | 30409.9 | 40796.5 | 48328.5 | 54539.3 | 57037.8 | 62954.1 | 70701.9 | 80373.4 | 87559.5 | | |
| Collective consumption | 3471.0 | 5142.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure | _ | 5137.5 | 6513.4 | 7215.1 | 8154.7 | 8653.4 | 8693.7 | 9265.4 | 10305.6 | 11049.1 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | = | | | | | | | | | | | |

| - | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|-----------------|--------------------|--------------|---------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|------------|------------|---------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 5608.0 | 7708.0 9005.3 | 9940.9 | 12704.1 | 16247.7 | 16268.1 | 19595.8 | 22180.9 | 22675.6 | 23174.8 | ••• | |
| | III.1 Capital a | account - Ch | anges in lia | abilities and | I net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 5608.0 | 7708.0 9005.3 | 9940.9 | 12704.1 | | 16268.1 | 19595.8 | 22180.9 | 22675.6 | 23174.8 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | -8.0 | -9.0 | 9940.9 | 12704.1 | 16247.7 | 10200.1 | 19595.6 | 22100.9 | 22075.0 | 23174.0 | | |
| less payable Capital transfers, receivable | 585.0 | -9.1 ° 852.0 | -7.8° | -2.0 | 25.2 | 17.8° | 278.5 | 90.0 | 320.7 | 1083.2 | | |
| • | | 852.1 | 1050.5 | 1017.1 | 1345.6 | 2572.5 | 1538.9 | 1697.1 | 1735.8 | 2306.3 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | 593.0 | 861.0 861.2 | 1058.3 | 1019.1 | 1320.4 | 2554.7 | 1260.4 | 1607.1 | 1415.1 | 1223.1 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 5000.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 5600.0 | 7699.0 8996.2 | 9933.1 | 12702.1 | 16272.9 | 16285.9 | 19874.3 | 22270.9 | 22996.3 | 24258.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 8184.0 | 10881.0 11472.6 | 15098.5 | 20866.7 | 23676.3 | 20370.7 | 25829.2 | 30470.1 | 37164.9 | 40751.3 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | 8004.0 | 10576.0 11168.0 | 14534.7 | 18984.3 | 23365.6 | 20238.6 | 23769.4 | 28134.3 | 33554.7 | 36760.5 | | |
| Changes in inventories | 181.0 | 305.0 | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | 304.6 | 563.8 | 1882.4 | 310.7 | 132.1 | 2059.8 | 2335.8 | 3610.2 | 3990.8 | | |
| of valuables | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment entry | -430.0 | -1363.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | -2154.0 | -656.7 -1820.0 | -350.7 | -352.4 | -668.4 | -494.9 | -1140.0 | -2399.7 | -2606.4 | -2443.4 | | |
| | c | -1820.0 | -4815.0 | -7812.0 | -6735.0 | -3590.0 | -4815.0 | -5800.0 | -11562.2 | -14049.9 | | |
| | III.2 Financia | ıl account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | nd net wort | h | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | 37193.0 | 40043.0 | 44558.2 | 55183.6 | 80011.7 | |
| Currency and deposits | ••• | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | 10875.0 | 6340.0 | 9310.5 | 9041.4 | 18255.0 | |
| Loans | | | | | | | 2835.0 | 2618.0 | 9117.8 | 6766.5 | 12208.3 | |
| | | | | | | | 14741.0 | 18967.0 | 14989.5 | 22200.3 | 25462.2 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | 3564.0 | 7602.0 | 7389.8 | 12794.5 | 16685.6 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | ••• | | | ••• | 298.0 | 340.0 | 553.3 | 1507.6 | 2293.1 | |
| Other accounts payable | : | | | | | | 1635.0 | 721.0 | 1167.0 | 1979.0 | 1311.3 | |
| | ••• | | | | | | 3245.0 | 3455.0 | 2030.3 | 894.3 | 3796.2 | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and Capital Account | ••• | | | | | | | | | -1228.2 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | ••• | | | | | *** | -4815.0 | -5800.0 | -12891.8 d | -16493.3 d | | |
| | III.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | | | goo /// | | | | | | | | | |
| assets Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | 32378.0 | 34243.0 | 31666.4 | 39918.5 | 61860.1 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | -10.0 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| | ••• | | | | | | 9711.0 | 6958.0 | 8811.4 | -1009.7 | 10041.6 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | 2278.0 | 3558.0 | 3903.7 | 9992.7 | 5672.7 | |
| Loans | · · · · | | | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | ••• | *** | 18042.0 | 15941.0 | 14168.6 | 21788.4 | 30128.5 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | -907.0 | 3199.0 | 3846.6 | 2427.9 | 6868.6 | |
| reserves | | | | | | | 291.0 | 338.0 | 553.3 | 1608.4 | 2174.1 | |
| | • | | | | | | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 330.0 | 959.0 | -576.3 | 2740.4 | 2741.0 | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | 2643.0 | 3291.0 | 958.6 | 2370.4 | 4233.6 | |

^a Discrepancy between Total Economy and Domestic Sectors as Total Economy includes FISIM, but domestic sectors exclude it.

19.6

15.0

23.3

36.3

31.8

38.4

108.7

190.8

553.1

Table 4.2 Rest of the world (S.2)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 V.I External account of goods and services - Resources Imports of goods and services 25739.0 32736.0 32736.0 41382.2 66381.2 62853.1 85511.1 91304.0 95152.4 104250.1 Imports of goods 20444.0 27044.0 27044.0 34121.6 47499.3 53511.8 49092.1 69489.5 72451.0 76329.2 85082.9 Imports of services 5294.0 5693.0 5693.0 7260.6 10279.9 12869.4 13761.0 16021.6 18853.0 18823.2 19167.2 V.I External account of goods and services - Uses Exports of goods and services 22486.0 29451.0 29451.0 35219.9 50297.4 58706.9 59062.0 82111.8 87725.3 86830.2 94667.4 Exports of goods 15829.0 19428.0 19428.0 21833.4 31846.5 37786.3 36995.2 56345.9 58667.1 58333.6 63599.7 Exports of services 6657.0 10023.0 10023.0 13386.5 18450.9 20920.6 22066.8 25765.9 29058.2 28496.6 31067.7 EXTERNAL BALANCE OF 3253.0 3285.0 **GOODS AND SERVICES** 3285 0 6162.3 7481.8 7674.3 3791 1 3399.3 3578.7 8322 2 9582 7 V.II External account of primary income and current transfers - Resources EXTERNAL BALANCE OF 3253.0 3285.0 GOODS AND SERVICES 3285.0 6162.3 7481.8 7674.3 3791.1 3399.3 3578.7 8322.2 9582.7 6.0 Compensation of employees 34.0 226.6 34.0 9.2 13.1 19.7 19.9 26.4 16.2 26.7 ... Taxes on production and imports, less Subsidies Taxes on production and imports Taxes on products Other taxes on ... production ... Less: Subsidies ... Subsidies on products ... Other subsidies on production 666.0 Property income 855.0 3037.1 3429.7 5591.2 8776.9 666.0 1186.7 3519.6 7964.4 10678.4 Current taxes on income, 53.1 wealth, etc. 85.5 ... Social contributions Social benefits other than social transfers in kind 94.0 Other current transfers 73.0 94.0 196.5 257.3 344.2 604.0 495.8 513.8 964.8 1426.1 Adjustment for the change in net equity of households on pension funds ... V.II External account of primary income and current transfers - Uses Compensation of employees 36.0 15.0

^b Includes Other subsidies on production.

^c Discrepancy between Total Economy and the sum of domestic sectors.

^d Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account have not been reconciled.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|-------------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|-------------|----------------|--------------|--------|---------|---------|-----------|-----------|---------|----|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| mports, less Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on production and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Subsidies | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Subsidies on products | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies as | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | 440.0 | 740.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 446.0 | 713.0 | 4004.0 | 4500.0 | 40546 | 4047.7 | 4000.4 | 2000 0 | 2402.7 | 2000 | | |
| S | | 713.0 | 1321.6 | 1560.6 | 1854.6 | 1947.7 | 1926.1 | 2900.8 | 3193.7 | 2962.2 | | |
| Current taxes on income and | ••• | | 227.0 | 40.0 | 7.0 | | 74.0 | 205.5 | 047.0 | 200.0 | | |
| vealth, etc. | | | 237.2 | 16.9 | 7.3 | 6.4 | 71.2 | 205.5 | 217.3 | 322.2 | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Pagial hangita att th | 450.0 | 454.0 | | | | | | | ••• | | | |
| Social benefits other than | 158.0 | 151.9 | 07.0 | 050.5 | 007.0 | 070 - | 000.0 | 005.0 | 0040 | 070.0 | | |
| ocial transfers in kind | 1400.0 | 151.9 | 27.8 | 258.5 | 287.6 | 279.7 | 262.0 | 285.6 | 284.0 | 273.2 | | |
| Other current transfers | 1400.0 | 1389.0 | 1114 | 1600.0 | 0400.0 | 1074 4 | 0404.0 | 2002.0 | 0075.0 | 2755.0 | | |
| division ont feether at the control | | 1389.0 | 1141.6 | 1602.3 | 2129.3 | 1971.4 | 2121.6 | 2683.0 | 2375.0 | 2755.0 | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| et equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL | 2146.0 | 1810.0 | 4000.0 | 70400 | 0700.0 | 0007.7 | 5000.4 | 5000 F | 440000 | 45400.4 | | |
| ALANCE | | 1810.0 | 4806.9 | 7810.2 | 6760.2 | 3607.7 | 5093.4 | 5889.5 | 11882.9 | 15133.1 | | |
| , | V III 4 Canital | | Shangaa in | liabilitiaa as | | _ | | | | | | |
| | V.III.1 Capital | | nanges in | nabilities ar | na net wortr | n | | | | | | |
| CURRENT EXTERNAL BALANCE | 2146.0 | 1810.0 | 4000.0 | 7040.0 | 6760.0 | 2007.7 | 5000.4 | 5000 F | 440000 | 45400.4 | | |
| | 0.0 | 1810.0 | 4806.9 | 7810.2 | 6760.2 | 3607.7 | 5093.4 | 5889.5 | 11882.9 | 15133.1 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 8.0 | 9.0 | 7.0 | 0.0 | 25.0 | 47.0 | 070.5 | 00.0 | 200.7 | 4000.0 | | |
| ess payable | 440 | 9.0 a | 7.8 | 2.0 | -25.2 | -17.8 | -278.5 | -90.0 | -320.7 | -1083.2 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 14.0 | 25.0 25.0 | 9.7 | 10.4 | 4.8 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 7.6 | 17.2 | 111 0 | | |
| Lagar Capital transfers | 0.0 | | 9.7 | 12.4 | 4.0 | 3.0 | 4.0 | 7.0 | 17.2 | 111.3 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | 6.0 | 16.0 | 4.0 | 40.4 | 20.0 | 20.0 | 200 5 | 07.0 | 227.0 | 4404.5 | | |
| payable | | 16.0 | 1.9 | 10.4 | 30.0 | 20.8 | 282.5 | 97.6 | 337.9 | 1194.5 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 0454.0 | 4040.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVING | 2154.0 | 1819.0 | 10117 | 7040.0 | 0705.0 | 2500.0 | 40440 | F700 F | 44500.0 | 4.40.40.0 | | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | | 1819.0 | 4814.7 | 7812.2 | 6735.0 | 3589.9 | 4814.9 | 5799.5 | 11562.2 | 14049.9 | | |
| , | V III 4 Conitol | | Shangaa in | | | | | | | | | |
| | V.III.1 Capital | account - C | nanges in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial | 0.0 | 0.0 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| assets | 0454.0 | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | 2154.0 | 1819.0 | 10117 | 7040.0 | 0705.0 | 2500.0 | 40440 | F700 F | 44500.0 | 4.40.40.0 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | 1819.7 | 4814.7 | 7812.2 | 6735.0 | 3589.9 | 4814.9 | 5799.5 | 11562.2 | 14049.9 | | |
| , | V III 2 Einana | ial account | Changes | in liabilities | and not we | rth | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | V.III.2 Financ | | - Grianges | naviillies | and net WO | 141 | | | | | | |
| To incurrence or nabilities | | | | | | | 5818.0 | 7866.0 | 5239.6 | 13868.6 | 24204.0 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | 5010.0 | , 000.0 | 5255.0 | 10000.0 | 47404.0 | |
| ouriency and deposits | | | | | | | 791.0 | 691.0 | 3264.4 | -5411.7 | 669.9 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | 131.0 | 031.0 | 5204.4 | -U-11.1 | 000.0 | |
| Counties outer than stidles | ••• | | | | | | 1342.0 | 1764.0 | -521.5 | 9622.6 | 5168.3 | |
| Loans | | | | | | | 1042.0 | 1704.0 | JZ 1.J | 3022.0 | 5100.3 | |
| Loans | ••• | | | | | | 3265.0 | 3041.0 | 1980.8 | 4569.4 | 9774.8 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | ••• | | ••• | | 5_00.0 | 3341.0 | . 500.0 | .5007 | 5.1-1.0 | |
| 2 Gallor oquity | | | | | | | 753.0 | 1661.0 | 1560.3 | 2897.5 | 5992.1 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | ••• | | . 00.0 | | . 200.0 | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | 108.5 | -137.5 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | .00.0 | .07.0 | |
| | | | | | | | -63.0 | 632.0 | -862.3 | 1333.6 | 1872.2 | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | 00.0 | 302.0 | 302.0 | . 500.0 | | |
| o. assess.no payable | | | | | | | -270.0 | 77.0 | -182.1 | 748.7 | 864.2 | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | 210.0 | 11.0 | 102.1 | , 40.1 | 507.2 | |
| ending of Financial Account | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and Capital Account | | | | | | | | | | -1215.2 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | ••• | 1213.2 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | | | 12891.8 b | 14049.9 | | |
| | | | | | | | | | 12031.0 | 17070.0 | | |
| , | V.III.2 Financ | ial account | - Changes i | in assets | | | | | | | | |
| et acquisition of financial | | | u.igus i | | | | | | | | | |
| ssets | | | | | | | 10633.0 | 13665.0 | 18131.4 | 29133.7 | 42355.6 | |
| | | | | *** | | | 10000.0 | 13003.0 | 10101.4 | 20100.1 | 7∠000.0 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|------|------|------|------|------|------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , , | | | | | | | 10.0 | 0.0 | -0.5 | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 1955.0 | 73.0 | 3763.5 | 4639.4 | 8883.3 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 1899.0 | 824.0 | 4692.6 | 6396.4 | 11703.9 | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | -36.0 | 6068.0 | 2801.7 | 4981.3 | 5108.5 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 5224.0 | 6064.0 | 5103.5 | 13264.1 | 15809.1 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | 7.0 | 2.0 | 0.0 | 7.7 | -18.5 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 1242.0 | 395.0 | 881.0 | 572.2 | 442.5 | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 332.0 | 241.0 | 889.6 | -727.9 | 426.8 | |

^a Discrepancy with equivalent item in Table 4.1 Total Economy.

II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources

8932.0

10878.8

15065.8

14981.8

18735.1

22007.8

23528.8

24043.1

5800.0

5799.7

3983.0

Table 4.3 Non-financial Corporations (S.11)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 52735.0 73294.0 164193.8 187707.4 212622.7 (otherwise, please specify) 73293.8 89291.2 117570.7 138866.3 138436.4 232943.3 I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 34375.0 48415.0 purchaser's prices 48415.0 58393.7 79187.4 91916.5 90574.2 108618.0 124094.7 140923.8 154351.2 VALUE ADDED GROSS, in 18360.0 24879.0 basic prices 24879.0 30897.5 38383.3 46949.8 47862.2 55575.8 63612.7 71698.9 78592.1 Less: Consumption of fixed 2479.0 3343.0 3343.0 4294.1 5878.4 8065.7 9174.2 5989.4 11724.7 11906.7 10987.5 VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 21536.0 15881.0 21536.0 26603.4 32504.9 38884.1 38688.0 49586.4 51888.0 59792.2 67604.6 prices II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 18360.0 24879.0 30897.5 basic prices 24879.0 38383.3 46949.8 47862.2 55575.8 63612.7 71698.9 78592.1 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses Compensation of employees 12844.0 17152.0 17152.0 20318.8 24453.2 29651.7 31769.7 34962.7 39351.3 43607.7 27576.4 Other taxes less Other 389.0 475.0 475.0 518.6 607.2 510.5 478.4 480.9 529.4 521.6 528.5 subsidies on production Other taxes on production 389.0 475.0 475.0 518.6 607.2 510.5 478.4 513.9 565.7 565.0 596.3 Less: Other subsidies on production 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 33.0 36.3 43.4 67.8 OPERATING SURPLUS, 5127.0 7251.0 **GROSS** 7251.1 10060.1 13322.9 18862.9 17732.1 23325.2 28120.6 31826.0 34455.9 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, 5127.0 7251.0 23325.2 **GROSS** 7251.1 10060.1 13322.9 18862.9 17732.1 28120.6 31826.0 34455.9 Property income 351.0 752.0 795.3 839.7 1170.7 1539.7 1308.8 752.0 705.2 745.4 1773.4 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 1495.0 2204.0 2204.0 1833.3 3189.5 4592.4 3590.0 5760.8 7652.5 9606.0 12186.2 BALANCE OF PRIMARY 3983.0 5800.0 INCOMES 5799.7 8932.0 10878.8 15065.8 14981.8 18735.1 22007.8 23528.8 24043.1

INCOMES

BALANCE OF PRIMARY

^b Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account have not been reconciled.

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|--|----------------------|----------------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|-------------------|--------------------|--------------------|-------------------|---------|-----|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ocial contributions | | *** | | | | | | | | | | |
| other current transfers | 276.0 | 232.0 232.0 | 338.5 | 348.8 | 468.9 | 452.3 | 455.1 | 492.3 | 723.7 | 1217.5 | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | rv distributi | ion of incom | ne account : | Uses | | | | | | | |
| current taxes on income, realth, etc. | 1170.0 | 1030.0 1030.0 | 857.8 | 1136.9 | 1882.2 | 1570.7 | 884.9 | 558.4 | 1086.8 | 1949.6 | | |
| ocial benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | | | | | 22.8 | | | | | | | |
| Other current transfers | 2128.0 | 3755.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | 961.0 | 2079.7 1246.0 2921.3 | 5120.8 3291.9 | 5824.4 4266.3 | 8165.1 5464.6 | 6525.1 7338.3 | 8269.7 10035.6 | 10115.5 11826.2 | 11727.8 11437.9 | 9947.0 13364.0 | ••• | |
| NOONIE . | - | | | | | 7330.5 | 10055.0 | 11020.2 | 11407.5 | 10004.0 | | |
| ROSS DISPOSABLE | 961.0 | 1246.0 2921.3 | 3291.9 | 4266.3 | 5464.6 | 7338.3 | 10035.6 | 11826.2 | 11437.9 | 13364.0 | | |
| | - II.4.1 Use of (| dienocablo | incomo coo | ount Hoos | | | | | | | | |
| adjustment for the change in et equity of households on | | uisposable | income acc | ount - Oses | • | | | | | | | |
| ension funds SAVING, GROSS | 961.0 | 1246.0 | ••• | ••• | | | ••• | | | | | |
| | _ | 2921.3 | 3291.9 | 4266.3 | 5464.6 | 7338.3 | 10035.6 | 11826.2 | 11437.9 | 13364.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | hanges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 961.0 | 1246.0 2921.3 | 3291.9 | 4266.3 | 5464.6 | 7338.3 | 10035.6 | 11826.2 | 11437.9 | 13364.0 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 0.0 | 17.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess payable Capital transfers, receivable | - | 17.0 17.0 | 95.4 | 129.4 | 355.5 | 830.2 | 335.5 | 481.2 | 676.0 | 782.0 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | _ | 17.0 | 95.4 | 129.4 | 355.5 | 830.2 | 335.5 | 483.7 | 706.3 | 889.6 | | |
| payable Equals: CHANGES IN NET | _ | | | | | | | 2.5 | 30.5 | 108.0 | | |
| VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 961.0 | 1264.0 2938.9 | 3387.3 | 4395.7 | 5820.1 | 8168.5 | 10371.1 | 12307.4 | 12113.7 | 14145.6 | ••• | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Cl | hanges in as | ssets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 6111.0 | 7549.0 7549.0 | 10083.6 | 14598.8 | 16695.1 | 13815.1 | 18507.0 | 21809.1 | 26794.7 | 29718.0 | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 5931.0 | 7244.0 | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| formation Changes in inventories | 181.0 | 7244.0 305.0 | 9519.8 | 12716.4 | 16384.4 | 13683.0 | 16447.2 | 19473.3 | 23184.5 | 25853.8 | | |
| | _ | 305.0 | 563.8 | 1882.4 | 310.7 | 132.1 | 2059.8 | 2335.8 | 3610.2 | 3864.2 | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | 1567.0 | | |
| IET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | -5150.0 | -6285.0 -4609.6 | -6696.3 | -10203.1 | -10875.0 | -5646.6 | -8135.9 | -9501.7 | -14681.0 | 1567.0 | | |
| () | | | | | | | 0100.0 | 0001.1 | 14001.0 | 17 100.4 | ••• | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | III.2 Financia | l account - | Cnanges in | nabilities a | na net worti | 1 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | ••• | ••• | | | 14572.0 | 18931.0 | 16263.8 | 21494.1 | 24757.8 | |
| Securities other than shares | = | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - | | *** | *** | | | 402.0 | 312.0 | 3642.8 | -320.4 | 1148.4 | |
| Loans | | | | | | | 6853.0 | 9690.0 | 5192.6 | 12345.5 | 14147.4 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | 2752.0 | 5382.0 | 5525.2 | 8596.7 | 7387.2 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | 02.0 | _002.0 | -020.2 | 2000.1 | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | *** | *** | | ••• | ••• | | | | | |
| Other accounts payable | _ | | | | | | 1645.0 | 644.0 | 1004.3 | 1177.7 | 720.3 | |
| | _ | | *** | *** | | | 2920.0 | 2903.0 | 898.9 | -305.4 | 1354.5 | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account | | | | | | | *** | | | -1338.2 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | = | | | | | | -6502.0 a | -8425.0° | -15522.4ª | -17139.4 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|--------------|--------------|------------|--------|------|------|--------|---------|---------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| III | I.2 Financia | al account - | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | 8070.0 | 10506.0 | 741.4 | 5692.9 | 9468.5 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 3018.0 | 3561.0 | 1149.9 | 1584.7 | 3322.6 | |
| Securities other than shares | | ••• | | | | | 0.0 | 400.0 | 40400 | 450.4 | 740 7 | |
| Lagra | | | | | | | 8.0 | 160.0 | -1249.6 | -153.1 | -749.7 | |
| Loans | | *** | | | | | 2897.0 | 1346.0 | 647.2 | 477.8 | 2642.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | ••• | ••• | | 2097.0 | 1340.0 | 047.2 | 477.0 | 2042.0 | |
| chares and other equity | | | | | | | 672.0 | 2036.0 | 897.1 | 715.9 | 839.8 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | 54.0 | 101.0 | 127.9 | 214.7 | 3.6 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | -362.0 | 932.0 | -1112.4 | 2329.7 | 2727.2 | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 1784.0 | 2369.0 | 281.3 | 523.2 | 683.0 | |

^a Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account have not been reconciled.

Table 4.4 Financial Corporations (S.12)

| Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonia Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonia | | | |
|--|------|------|------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 |

| Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonia | an kroon, Wes | tern calenda | ar year | | | | | | | | Data | in millio |
|-------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|----------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|------|-----------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | I. Production | account - I | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 1497.0 | 1943.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| otherwise, please specify) | _ | 1943.0 | 2835.7 | 3907.6 | 4235.4 | 4784.3 | 5156.2 | 5825.3 | 6771.7 | 7026.6 | | |
| | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| ntermediate consumption, at | 376.0 | 628.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| urchaser's prices | | 628.0 | 1385.3 | 1607.0 | 2049.1 | 2008.1 | 1943.6 | 2386.3 | 2750.6 | 2758.6 | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 1121.0 | 1315.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| pasic prices | | 1315.0 | 1450.4 | 2300.6 | 2186.3 | 2776.2 | 3212.6 | 3439.0 | 4021.1 | 4268.0 | | |
| ess: Consumption of fixed | 71.0 | 133.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 191.0 | 278.0 | 381.5 | 470.9 | 575.7 | 710.5 | 801.1 | 845.9 | 824.7 | | |
| /ALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 1050.0 | 1182.0 | 2.0.0 | 001.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | | 00 | 0.0.0 | 02 | ••• | |
| prices | - | 1124.0 | 1172.4 | 1919.9 | 1715.4 | 2200.5 | 2502.1 | 2638.1 | 3175.2 | 3443.3 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| ALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 1121.0 | 1315.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| asic prices | | 1315.0 | 1450.4 | 2300.6 | 2186.3 | 2776.2 | 3212.6 | 3439.0 | 4021.1 | 4268.0 | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Heae | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 437.0 | 599.0 | me account | 0000 | | | | | | | | |
| compensation of employees | 437.0 | 599.0 | 785.9 | 1073.2 | 1079.8 | 1075.1 | 1177.2 | 1458.1 | 1696.2 | 1735.8 | | |
| Other taxes less Other | 0.0 | 4.0 | 700.0 | 1075.2 | 1075.0 | 1075.1 | 1177.2 | 1430.1 | 1030.2 | 1733.0 | | |
| | 0.0 | 4.0 | 6.5 | 9.6 | 7.9 | 8.0 | 22.6 | 12.1 | 18.3 | 15.6 | | |
| subsidies on production | - 00 | | 0.5 | 9.0 | 7.9 | 6.0 | 22.0 | 12.1 | 10.3 | 15.0 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 0.0 | 4.0 | 6.5 | 9.6 | 7.9 | 8.0 | 22.6 | 12.1 | 18.3 | 15.6 | | |
| Lance Oil and Late Property | _ | 4.0 | 6.5 | 9.6 | 7.9 | 0.0 | 22.0 | 12.1 | 10.3 | 15.6 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | | ••• | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 684.0 | 712.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | = | 712.4 | 658.0 | 1217.8 | 1098.6 | 1693.1 | 2012.8 | 1968.8 | 2306.6 | 2516.6 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| PERATING SURPLUS, | 684.0 | 712.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | 712.4 | 658.0 | 1217.8 | 1098.6 | 1693.1 | 2012.8 | 1968.8 | 2306.6 | 2516.6 | | |
| Property income | 1220.0 | 1591.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 1591.0 | 1782.5 | 2731.9 | 4203.6 | 3154.1 | 4567.5 | 5513.2 | 6073.8 | 4970.5 | | |
| Adjustment entry for FISIM | -683.0 | -743.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| balanced by Nominal Sector) | _ | -743.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | ion of prima | arv income a | account - U | ses | | | | | | | |
| Property income | 862.0 | 762.0 | , | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 762.0 | 1411.1 | 3626.7 | 3635.7 | 3076.2 | 5982.4 | 7743.7 | 7382.1 | 7256.8 | | |
| | = | . 02.0 | | 0020.7 | 0000.1 | 00.0.2 | 0002.1 | | | . 200.0 | ••• | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|--------------------------|------------------------|---------------|----------------|--------------|------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 360.0 | 799.0 798.9 | 1029.4 | 323.0 | 1666.5 | 1771.0 | 597.9 | -261.7 | 998.3 | 230.3 | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | | on of incom | e account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 360.0 | 799.0 798.9 | 1029.4 | 323.0 | 1666.5 | 1771.0 | 597.9 | -261.7 | 998.3 | 230.3 | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | 108.7 | 832.9 | | |
| Other current transfers | 310.0 | 502.0 502.0 | 734.7 | 652.7 | 861.1 | 1065.7 | 1077.6 | 917.8 | 1271.8 | 1562.1 | | |
| | – II.2 Secondai | | | | | 100011 | 107710 | 011.0 | .2 | .002.1 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | 36.0 | 45.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| vealth, etc. Social benefits other than | | 45.0 | 81.7 | 118.2 | 31.9 | 70.3 | | 198.4 | 261.2 | 206.8 | | |
| social transfers in kind | _ | | | | 10.5 | | | | | 1.0 | | |
| Other current transfers | 195.0 | 232.0 232.0 | 271.8 | 410.1 | 457.1 | 1061.7 | 1069.3 | 909.4 | 1245.2 | 1537.8 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 439.0 | 1024.0 1024.1 | 1410.6 | 447.4 | 2028.1 | 1704.7 | 606.2 | -451.7 | 872.4 | 879.7 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | II.4.1 Use of | | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| NCOME | 439.0 | 1024.0 1024.1 | 1410.6 | 447.4 | 2028.1 | 1704.7 | 606.2 | -451.7 | 872.4 | 879.7 | ••• | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | 108.7 | 831.9 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 439.0 | 1024.0 1024.1 | 1410.6 | 447.4 | 2028.1 | 1704.7 | 606.2 | -451.7 | 763.7 | 47.8 | ••• | |
| | _ | | | | | 1704.7 | 606.2 | -451.7 | 103.1 | 47.0 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | III.1 Capital a 439.0 | occount - Ch 1024.0 | nanges in lia | ibilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 459.0 | 1024.0 | 1410.6 | 447.4 | 2028.1 | 1704.7 | 606.2 | -451.7 | 763.7 | 47.8 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable ess payable | 0.0 | 0.0 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 318.0 | 4.6 | 0.0 | 0.0 | -0.8 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | _ e | | | | | 318.0 | 4.6 | | | | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | | | | | | 0.8 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET WORTH DUE TO SAVING | 439.0 | 1024.0 | ••• | | | | ••• | ••• | | 0.0 | ••• | |
| AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | - 439.0 | 1024.0 | 1410.6 | 447.4 | 2028.1 | 2022.7 | 610.8 | -451.7 | 763.7 | 47.0 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | nanges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 0.0 | 570.0 | _ | | | | | | | | | |
| Gross fixed capital | _ | 604.5 570.0 | 733.7 | 805.1 | 622.0 | 522.9 | 338.9 | 421.6 | 311.0 | 228.6 | | |
| formation | | 604.5 | 733.7 | 805.1 | 622.0 | 522.9 | 338.9 | 421.6 | 311.0 | 102.0 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | 126.6 | | |
| of valuables Acquisitions less disposals of | _ | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | 439.0 | 455.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| BORROWING (-) | = | 419.6 | 676.9 | -357.7 | 1406.1 | 1499.8 | 271.9 | -873.3 | 452.7 | -181.6 | | |
| lot in our row == =f 8x 1 990 | III.2 Financia | | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | h | | | | | | |
| let incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | 20549.0 | 16817.0 | 22504.0 | 23543.8 | 39975.2 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | 10875.0 | 6340.0 | 9310.5 | 9041.4 | 18255.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | <u> </u> | | | | | | 2702.0 | 2421.0 | 4393.9 | 7293.4 | 10765.7 | |
| Loans | | | *** | | | | 5409.0 | 5481.0 | 5352.2 | 896.6 | 1765.5 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | 812.0 | 2220.0 | 1864.6 | 4157.7 | 7273.7 | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | _ | | | | | | 298.0 | 340.0 | 553.3 | 1507.6 | 2293.1 | |
| | _ | | | | | | -10.0 | 75.0 | 162.7 | 324.5 | 173.3 | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | 463.0 | -59.0 | 866.8 | 322.6 | -551.1 | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|------|------------|------|------|------|--------------|-------------|--------------|-----------------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | | | | | | | | | | 22.4 | | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | 1401.0 a | 1511.0ª | 1555.7 a | -23.1 -181.6 | | |
| ., | III.2 Financia | | Changes in | | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | 21950.0 | 18328.0 | 24059.7 | 23385.3 | 40210.1 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | | | | -10.0 | 0.0 | 0.5 | 0.0 | 0.0 | |
| Currency and deposits Securities other than shares | | | | | | | 2850.0 | 97.0 | 4480.7 | -4618.3 | 949.9 | |
| Loans | | | | | | | 2279.0 | 515.0 | 1780.9 | 5826.5 | 6059.0 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | *** | | | | 15265.0 | 14696.0 | 13580.3 | 21009.1 | 27532.8 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | 321.0 | 2504.0 | 3248.5 | 1021.9 | 5401.7 | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | 13.0 | -10.0 | -12.5 | 96.0 | -125.9 | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | 692.0 | 30.0 | 536.1 | -552.3 | 133.5 | |
| | | | | | | | 540.0 | 497.0 | 445.2 | 602.4 | 259.1 | |

^a Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account have not been reconciled.

Table 4.5 General Government (S.13)

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ı | I. Production | account - F | Resources | | | | | | | | | |
| Output, at basic prices | 6985.0 | 10921.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | 12186.6 | 14794.8 | 16111.8 | 17236.4 | 19321.2 | 19893.0 | 21227.4 | 22738.4 | 25456.7 | | |
| ı | I. Production | account - l | Jses | | | | | | | | | |
| Intermediate consumption, at | 2966.0 | 4826.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| purchaser's prices | | 5043.7 | 6385.6 | 6823.3 | 7374.3 | 8039.6 | 8103.5 | 8554.9 | 8974.5 | 10096.2 | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 4019.0 | 6095.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 7142.9 | 8409.2 | 9288.5 | 9862.1 | 11281.6 | 11789.5 | 12672.5 | 13763.9 | 15360.5 | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | 710.0 | 993.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| capital | | 2022.6 | 2046.6 | 1815.6 | 1450.4 | 1384.8 | 1497.8 | 1761.5 | 1869.3 | 1978.5 | | |
| VALUE ADDED NET, at basic | 3309.0 | 5102.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| prices | | 5120.3 | 6362.6 | 7472.9 | 8411.7 | 9896.8 | 10291.7 | 10911.0 | 11894.6 | 13382.0 | | |
| 1 | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Resource | s | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 4019.0 | 6095.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | | 7142.9 | 8409.2 | 9288.5 | 9862.1 | 11281.6 | 11789.5 | 12672.5 | 13763.9 | 15360.5 | | |
| 1 | II.1.1 Genera | tion of inco | me account | - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Compensation of employees | 3279.0 | 5059.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 5059.0 | 6261.5 | 7359.6 | 8296.2 | 9837.7 | 10237.3 | 10858.8 | 11843.4 | 13330.1 | | |
| Other taxes less Other | 30.0 | 44.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| subsidies on production | | 61.8 | 101.1 | 113.3 | 115.5 | 59.1 | 54.4 | 52.2 | 51.2 | 51.9 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 30.0 | 44.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 61.8 | 101.1 | 113.3 | 115.5 | 59.1 | 54.4 | 52.2 | 51.2 | 51.9 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| production | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 710.0 | 993.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | 2022.6 | 2046.6 | 1815.6 | 1450.4 | 1384.8 | 1497.8 | 1761.5 | 1869.3 | 1978.5 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | on of prima | ry income | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, | 710.0 | 993.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS | | 2022.6 | 2046.6 | 1815.6 | 1450.4 | 1384.8 | 1497.8 | 1761.5 | 1869.3 | 1978.5 | | |
| Taxes on production and | 4255.0 | 5657.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports, less Subsidies | | 5660.0 | 7427.6 | 9572.1 | 9188.6 | 9054.3 | 11023.5 | 12362.2 | 14177.9 | 15374.5 | | |
| Taxes on production and | 4542.0 | 5968.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| imports | | 5971.0 | 7818.6 | 10030.1 | 9993.2 | 9953.4 | 11984.1 | 13393.4 | 15288.0 | 16520.0 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 200 |
|---|----------------------|---|----------------|----------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------------------|------|-----|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Taxes on products | 4076.0 | 5403.0 5357.0 | 7073.3 | 9136.5 | 9174.4 | 9207.5 | 11143.9 | 12498.5 | 14382.4 | 15603.6 | | |
| Other taxes on production | 465.0 | 565.0 614.0 | 745.3 | 893.6 | 818.8 | 746.0 | 840.0 | 895.0 | 905.5 | 916.4 | | |
| Less: Subsidies | 287.0 | 311.0 | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Subsidies on products | 287.0 | 311.0 311.0 311.0 | 391.0 391.0 | 458.2 458.2 | 804.6 804.6 | 899.0 899.1 | 960.6 911.3 | 1031.2 967.0 | 1110.1 1023.7 | 1145.5 1033.0 | ••• | |
| Other subsidies on production | | | | | | | 49.3 | 64.2 | 86.4 | 112.5 | ••• | |
| roperty income | 108.0 | 56.0 56.0 | 210.6 | 613.1 | 461.9 | 391.7 | 734.6 | 1090.5 | 1430.0 | 1458.8 | ••• | |
| | - | | | | | 331.7 | 734.0 | 1050.5 | 1430.0 | 1430.0 | | |
| roperty income | 76.0 | on of prima 90.0 | ry income a | account - Us | ses | | | | | | | |
| • | _ | 90.0 | 80.7 | 181.7 | 306.7 | 217.1 | 214.5 | 159.8 | 229.5 | 299.0 | | |
| ALANCE OF PRIMARY ICOMES | 4997.0 | 6616.0 7648.7 | 9604.1 | 11818.9 | 10794.2 | 10613.7 | 13041.4 | 15054.4 | 17247.7 | 18512.8 | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | | on of incom | ne account - | Resources | | | | | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 4997.0 | 6616.0 7648.7 | 9604.1 | 11818.9 | 10794.2 | 10613.7 | 13041.4 | 15054.4 | 17247.7 | 18512.8 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | 3743.0 | 4708.0 | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| vealth, etc. Social contributions | 4198.0 | 4708.0 5648.0 | 5332.6 | 6586.7 | 8183.5 | 8236.5 | 7516.1 | 7905.1 | 9194.1 | 10979.7 | | |
| Other current transfers | 2075.0 | 5635.4 2178.0 | 6747.2 | 7996.3 | 9067.6 | 10132.1 | 10802.6 | 11841.2 | 13510.4 | 14552.6 | | |
| | - | 1697.7 | 1422.6 | 1762.8 | 1840.3 | 1668.9 | 1616.1 | 2431.3 | 1799.9 | 1940.5 | | |
| | II.2 Secondar | • | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| Current taxes on income, realth, etc. | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Social benefits other than ocial transfers in kind | 3114.0 | 4320.0 4320.0 | 5895.7 | 6883.4 | 7249.3 | 8680.9 | 9092.8 | 9882.9 | 10766.1 | 11999.6 | | |
| Other current transfers | 1107.0 | 1273.0 | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | 10791.0 | 581.7 13556.0 | 591.2 | 609.3 | 865.6 | 680.2 | 833.3 | 1018.0 | 776.1 | 1016.3 | | |
| NCOME | = | 14788.1 | 16619.6 | 20672.0 | 21770.7 | 21290.1 | 23050.1 | 26331.1 | 30209.9 | 32969.7 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | | income acc | ount - Reso | urces | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE NCOME | 10791.0 | 13556.0 14788.1 | 16619.6 | 20672.0 | 21770.7 | 21290.1 | 23050.1 | 26331.1 | 30209.9 | 32969.7 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of o | | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure | 7117.0 | 10681.0 11710.8 | 14187.0 | 15569.6 | 17045.7 | 18332.5 | 18774.7 | 20192.6 | 22425.2 | 24643.1 | | |
| Individual consumption expenditure | 3646.0 | 5539.0 6573.3 | 7673.6 | 8354.5 | 8891.0 | 9679.1 | 10081.0 | 10927.2 | 12119.6 | 13594.0 | | |
| Collective consumption | 3471.0 | 5142.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure Adjustment for the change in | - | 5137.5 | 6513.4 | 7215.1 | 8154.7 | 8653.4 | 8693.7 | 9265.4 | 10305.5 | 11049.1 | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds SAVING, GROSS | 3674.0 | 2875.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | = | 3077.3 | 2432.6 | 5102.4 | 4725.4 | 2957.6 | 4275.4 | 6138.5 | 7784.7 | 8326.6 | | |
| | III.1 Capital a | | anges in lia | abilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 3674.0 | 2875.0 3077.3 | 2432.6 | 5102.4 | 4725.4 | 2957.6 | 4275.4 | 6138.5 | 7784.7 | 8326.6 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | -572.0 | -747.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| ess payable Capital transfers, receivable | 6.0 | -747.0 89.0 | -1056.2 | -1018.3 | -1319.3 | -2553.6 | -1005.4 | -1571.4 | -1107.8 | -143.3 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | 579.0 | 89.0 836.0 | 0.2 | 0.3 | 0.6 | 0.4 | 253.4 | 31.7 | 275.0 | 965.8 | | |
| ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | - | 836.0 | 1056.4 | 1018.6 | 1319.9 | 2554.0 | 1258.8 | 1603.1 | 1382.8 | 1109.1 | | |
| payable | 0400.0 | 2128.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable equals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING | 3102.0 | | | 4084.1 | 3405.7 | 404.0 | 3270.0 | 4567.1 | 6676.9 | 8183.3 | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | = | 2330.5 | 1376.4 | | | | | | | | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | - III.1 Capital a | 2330.5 ccount - Ch | | | | | | | | | | |
| payable iquals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING ND CAPITAL TRANSFERS cross capital formation | | 2330.5 ccount - Ch 1952.0 2154.5 | | | 3682.9 | 3450.8 | 3646.1 | 4253.9 | 5472.1 | 5435.3 | | |
| payable quals: CHANGES IN NET VORTH DUE TO SAVING IND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | - III.1 Capital a | 2330.5 ccount - Ch 1952.0 | anges in as | ssets | 3682.9 3682.9 | 3450.8 3450.8 | 3646.1 3646.1 | 4253.9 4253.9 | 5472.1 5472.1 | 5435.3 5435.3 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|---------------|----------------|------------|----------------|--------------|---------|---------|---------|---------|--------|--------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions of non-produced non-financial assets | | | | | | | | | | -270.6 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 1626.0 | 176.0 176.0 | -1115.3 | 1167.6 | -277.2 | -3046.8 | -376.1 | 313.2 | 1204.8 | 3018.7 | | |
| ., | | | | | | | 370.1 | 313.2 | 1204.0 | 3010.7 | | |
| II Net incurrence of liabilities | II.2 Financia | l account - | Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | ••• | ••• | | -188.0 | 408.0 | 1336.4 | 1853.3 | 2622.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | -269.0 | -115.0 | 1081.1 | -206.5 | 281.2 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | 81.0 | 448.0 | 240.9 | 1089.3 | -296.4 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | ••• | | | | | | 475.7 | 420.9 | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | 74.0 | 14.4 | 494.8 | 2216.3 | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net Lending of Financial Account | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and Capital Account NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | | | | 108.5 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | -272.0° | 171.0ª | 1891.4ª | 3018.7 | | |
| | II.2 Financia | | Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | | | | | | | -460.0 | 579.0 | 3227.8 | 4763.5 | 4918.8 | |
| Monetary gold and SDRs | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | 70.0 | -441.0 | 1522.8 | -784.8 | 1625.6 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | 2871.0 | 3336.5 | 3642.4 | 450.6 | |
| Loans | | | | | | | -120.0 | -102.0 | -77.6 | 252.1 | -2.1 | |
| Shares and other equity | | ••• | | | | | -760.0 | -2039.0 | -1516.9 | 708.0 | 573.6 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | ••• | | | | | | | | |
| reserves Financial derivatives | | | | ••• | ••• | | 1.0 | 14.0 | 0.5 | 3.1 | 1.4 | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | -3.0 | | 954.8 | -107.9 | |
| | | | | | | | 350.0 | 279.0 | -37.5 | -12.1 | 2377.6 | |

^a Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account have not been reconciled.

Table 4.6 Households (S.14)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Data in millions 2002 2003 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2004 2005 Series 200 300 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 6433.0 9184.0 (otherwise, please specify) 9585.1 13695.6 15520.3 16058.3 16804.8 17982.2 18835.4 19675.2 20071.3 I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 3287.0 5071.0 purchaser's prices
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 4394.7 5577.4 5999.3 5850.1 5741.4 6347.5 6285.6 6399.6 6457.7 3146.0 4112.0 basic prices 5190.4 8118.2 9521.0 10208.2 11063.4 11634.7 12549.8 13275.6 13613.6 Less: Consumption of fixed 67.0 100.0 1473.1 2013.7 2614.5 3348.4 3646.4 3664.4 3960.9 4017.8 4120.8 VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 3079.0 4012.0 prices 3717.3 6104.5 6906.5 6859.8 7417.0 7970.3 8588.9 9257.8 9492.8 ...

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 20 |
|--|--------------------------|-------------------------|--------------|--------------|----------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|----|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | II.1.1 Genera | | me account | - Resource | es | | | | | | | |
| /ALUE ADDED GROSS, at pasic prices | 3146.0 — | 4112.0 5190.4 | 8118.2 | 9521.0 | 10208.2 | 11063.4 | 11634.7 | 12549.8 | 13275.6 | 13613.6 | ••• | |
| Compensation of employees | II.1.1 Genera 383.0 | 301.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other taxes less Other | 44.0 | 140.2 38.0 | 222.0 | 207.9 | 147.9 | 139.1 | 244.4 | 220.2 | 218.5 | 215.6 | | |
| Subsidies on production Other taxes on production | | 72.8 38.0 | 118.4 | 162.7 | 184.0 | 199.4 | 231.8 | 235.4 | 225.3 | 204.8 | | |
| Less: Other subsidies on | _ | 72.8 | 118.4 | 162.7 | 184.0 | 199.4 | 248.1 | 263.3 | 268.3 | 249.5 | | |
| production | | | | | | | 16.3 | 27.9 | 43.0 | 44.7 | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 517.0 | 914.0 1790.3 | 3379.4 | 4489.1 | 5415.0 | 6093.7 | 6372.4 | 7144.2 | 7762.1 | 8011.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 2202.0 | 2860.0 3187.1 | 4398.4 | 4661.3 | 4461.3 | 4631.2 | 4786.1 | 4950.0 | 5069.7 | 5182.0 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | | ary income a | account - Re | esources | | | | | | | |
| OPERATING SURPLUS, GROSS | 517.0 | 914.0 1790.3 | 3379.4 | 4489.1 | 5415.0 | 6093.7 | 6372.4 | 7144.2 | 7762.1 | 8011.0 | | |
| MIXED INCOME, GROSS | 2202.0 | 2860.0 3187.1 | 4398.4 | 4661.3 | 4461.3 | 4631.2 | 4786.1 | 4950.0 | 5069.7 | 5182.0 | | |
| Compensation of employees | 17078.0 | 23224.0 23161.9 | 27912.7 | 33480.2 | 37537.0 | 41163.2 | 43898.5 | 48202.0 | 54017.0 | 60071.9 | | |
| Property income | 453.0 | 812.0 812.0 | 909.7 | 1240.7 | 2107.0 | 1294.0 | 2198.2 | 2858.5 | 3391.1 | 4780.3 | | |
| | II.1.2 Allocati | | | | | .201.0 | 2.00.2 | 2000.0 | 5501.1 | 00.0 | | |
| Property income | 107.0 | 109.0 109.0 109.0 | 148.4 | 313.0 | 245.7 | 320.9 | 419.6 | 570.2 | 626.4 | 990.1 | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 20143.0 | 27701.0 28842.5 | 36451.8 | 43558.3 | 49274.6 | 52861.2 | 56835.6 | 62584.5 | 69613.5 | 77055.4 | | |
| | II.2 Seconda | | | | | | 00000.0 | 02000 | 000.0.0 | | | |
| BALANCE OF PRIMARY NCOMES | 20143.0 | 27701.0 28842.5 | 36451.8 | 43558.3 | 49274.6 | 52861.2 | 56835.6 | 62584.5 | 69613.5 | 77055.4 | | |
| Social contributions | | | | | | | | | | | ••• | |
| Social benefits other than | 3272.0 | 4472.0 | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | |
| Social transfers in kind Other current transfers | 2041.0 | 4472.0 3697.0 | 5923.5 | 7141.9 | 7595.7 | 9028.1 | 9410.5 | 10414.9 | 11282.1 | 12539.6 | | |
| | | 1416.8 | 3909.6 | 5399.3 | 8050.8 | 6123.4 | 8269.8 | 9927.6 | 11436.6 | 8179.0 | | |
| Current taxes on income, | II.2 Secondar 2538.0 | ry distributi 3632.0 | on of incom | ne account - | Uses | | | | | | | |
| wealth, etc. | | 3632.0 | 4155.9 | 5314.7 | 6262.1 | 6589.1 | 6560.0 | 6942.8 | 7681.9 | 8586.6 | | |
| Social contributions | 4198.0 | 5648.0 5635.4 | 6747.2 | 7996.3 | 9067.6 | 10132.1 | 10802.6 | 11841.2 | 13619.1 | 15385.5 | ••• | |
| Social benefits other than social transfers in kind | | | | | | | | | | ··· | | |
| Other current transfers | 153.0 | 265.0 265.0 | 293.9 | 942.2 | 1031.9 | 944.8 | 1094.8 | 1480.6 | 2275.7 | 1614.1 | | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | 18568.0 | 26325.0 25198.6 | 35087.9 | 41846.3 | 48559.5 | 50346.7 | 56058.5 | 62662.4 | 68755.5 | 72187.8 | | |
| TOO IVIL | — II.4.1 Use of | | | | | JUJ4U.1 | J0036.3 | UZUUZ.4 | 00100.0 | 12101.0 | ••• | |
| GROSS DISPOSABLE | 18568.0 | 26325.0 | | | | | | 05 | 05 | | | |
| INCOME Adjustment for the change in | _ | 25198.6 | 35087.9 | 41846.3 | 48559.5 | 50346.7 | 56058.5 | 62662.4 | 68755.5 | 72187.8 | | |
| net equity of households on pension funds | | | | | | | | | 108.7 | 831.9 | | |
| | II.4.1 Use of | disposable | income acc | ount - Uses | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditu | | 23752.0 23411.6 | 32547.5 | 39280.1 | 44865.2 | 46434.0 | 51808.9 | 58408.8 | 66438.5 | 71880.2 | | |
| Individual consumption | 18090.0 | 23752.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| expenditure SAVING, GROSS | 478.0 | 23411.6 2572.0 | 32547.5 | 39280.1 | 44865.2 | 46434.0 | 51808.9 | 58408.8 | 66438.5 | 71880.2 | ••• | |
| | _ | 1787.0 | 2540.4 | 2566.2 | 3694.3 | 3912.7 | 4249.6 | 4253.6 | 2425.7 | 1139.5 | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | III.1 Capital a 478.0 | 2572.0 | • | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 564.0 | 1787.0 720.0 | 2540.4 | 2566.2 | 3694.3 | 3912.7 | 4249.6 | 4253.6 | 2425.7 | 1139.5 | | |
| ess payable | 004.0 | 720.0 | 953.0 | 886.9 | 989.0 | 1179.8 | 843.3 | 1159.7 | 715.8 | 413.5 | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|----------------|------------------|-------------|---------------|--------------|--------|----------|--------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 579.0 | 746.0 | 0540 | 007.4 | 000 5 | 1100 5 | 044.0 | 4404.0 | 747.0 | 440.7 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, | 15.0 | 746.0 25.0 | 954.9 | 887.4 | 989.5 | 1180.5 | 844.9 | 1161.2 | 717.6 | 418.7 | ••• | |
| payable | 13.0 | 25.0 | 1.9 | 0.5 | 0.5 | 0.7 | 1.6 | 1.5 | 1.8 | 5.2 | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | 4040.0 | 2002.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| WORTH DUE TO SAVINGS AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 1042.0 | 3293.0 2507.3 | 3493.4 | 3453.1 | 4683.3 | 5092.5 | 5092.9 | 5413.3 | 3141.5 | 1553.0 | | |
| II | II.1 Capital a | ccount - Ch | anges in as | sets | | | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation | 597.0 | 798.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 0 | 507.0 | 1118.3 | 1724.6 | 2470.1 | 2592.8 | 2485.8 | 3240.8 | 3867.5 | 4438.6 | 5062.2 | | |
| Gross fixed capital | 597.0 | 798.0 | 17046 | 2470.4 | 2502.0 | 2405.0 | 2240.0 | 2067 5 | 4420.6 | E060.0 | | |
| formation Changes in inventories | | 1118.3 | 1724.6 | 2470.1 | 2592.8 | 2485.8 | 3240.8 | 3867.5 | 4438.6 | 5062.2 | | |
| onanges in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | == | ** | • • | • | • | • | | | - | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | 4000 4 | | |
| ASSETS NET LENDING (1) / NET | 444.0 | 2405.0 | | | | ••• | | ••• | | -1296.4 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 444.0 | 2495.0 1389.0 | 1768.8 | 983.0 | 2090.5 | 2606.7 | 1852.1 | 1545.8 | -1297.1 | -2212.8 | | |
| I | II.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities a | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | | 2224.0 | 2572.0 | 4220.0 | 9069.9 | 12200 5 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | 2331.0 | 3573.0 | 4320.0 | 8068.8 | 12208.5 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | ••• | | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Loans | | | | | | | 2331.0 | 3312.0 | 4115.0 | 7713.2 | 9543.4 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | ••• | | | | 2331.0 | 3312.0 | 4113.0 | 1113.2 | 3343.4 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | 1888.0 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other assertate payable | | | | | | | | 3.0 | | 1.1 | 0.6 | |
| Other accounts payable | | | | | | | | 258.0 | 204.0 | 354.5 | 776.5 | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net | | | | | | | | 200.0 | 204.0 | 554.5 | | |
| Lending of Financial Account | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| and Capital Account | | | | | | | | | | 26.1 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | | | | | 4000 | 7700 | 000.0 | 00100 | | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | 486.0 a | 772.0ª | -969.0° | -2212.8 | | |
| I | II.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial | | | • | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | 2817.0 | 4345.0 | 3351.0 | 5829.9 | 6991.3 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | 3742.0 | 3350.0 | 1596.0 | 2671.3 | 3961.5 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | 3142.0 | 3330.0 | 1080.0 | 20/1.3 | 3901.5 | |
| | | | | | | | -9.0 | 12.0 | 36.0 | 676.8 | -93.2 | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 01 1 . 15 | | | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 53.8 | -40.1 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | -11/11 0 | 609 A | 1210 0 | -105.7 | -20.1 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | -1141.0 | 698.0 | 1218.0 | -105.7 | -29.1 | |
| reserves | | | | | | | 224.0 | 233.0 | 437.0 | 1294.2 | 2291.9 | |
| Financial derivatives | | | *** | *** | *** | *** | = | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | 8.2 | -11.8 | |
| Other accounts receivable | | | | | | | | | | 40 | | |
| | | | | | | | | 52.0 | 65.0 | 1231.3 | 912.1 | |

^a Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account have not been reconciled.

Table 4.7 Non-profit institutions serving households (S.15)

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Data in millions 2001 2002 2003 1995 1997 1998 1999 2000 2004 2005 Series 200 300 I. Production account - Resources Output, at basic prices 203.0 280.0 (otherwise, please specify) 473.3 641.1 772.6 870.3 1026.0 1195.7 1539.9 2035.3 2332 1 I. Production account - Uses Intermediate consumption, at 89.0 134 0 purchaser's prices
VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 303.3 703.2 1238.2 1403.1 225.4 368.2 418.9 541.9 886.4 114 0 146.0 basic prices 247.9 337.8 404.4 451.4 484.1 492.5 653.5 797.1 929.0 Less: Consumption of fixed 7.0 10.0 capital 50.8 16.3 23.0 27.5 30.4 35.4 33.4 42.2 69.7 VALUE ADDED NET, at basic 107.0 136.0 314.8 376.9 421.0 448.7 459.1 746.3 859.3 prices 231.6 611.3 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Resources VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 146.0 114.0 basic prices 247.9 404.4 451.4 484.1 492.5 653.5 797.1 929.0 II.1.1 Generation of income account - Uses Compensation of employees 105.0 133.0 457.9 743.5 314.1 376.1 420.1 447.7 609.7 856.2 231.1 Other taxes less Other 2.0 **4** 0 subsidies on production 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.6 28 3.1 Other taxes on production 2.0 4.0 0.5 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 1.2 1.6 2.8 3.1 Less: Other subsidies on production OPERATING SURPLUS, 7.0 10.0 **GROSS** 23.0 27.5 30.4 35.4 33.4 42.2 50.8 69.7 16.3 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Resources OPERATING SURPLUS, 7.0 10.0 **GROSS** 42.2 50.8 69.7 16.3 23.0 27.5 30.4 35.4 33.4 Property income 0.8 22.9 33.1 50.4 54.0 69.0 65.3 46.6 II.1.2 Allocation of primary income account - Uses Property income 0.4 2.1 2.9 7.7 12.8 8.3 8.2 13.3 BALANCE OF PRIMARY 10.0 7.0 **INCOMES** 23.4 48.3 60.6 78.1 74.6 102.9 107.9 103.0 16.3 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Resources BALANCE OF PRIMARY 10.0 **INCOMES** 16.3 23.4 48.3 60.6 78.1 74.6 102.9 107.9 103.0 Social contributions Other current transfers 210.0 208.0 883.9 1046.0 1372.9 2080.6 2412.9 2620.6 653.2 1171.8 1594.5 II.2 Secondary distribution of income account - Uses Current taxes on income, wealth, etc. ... Social benefits other than ... social transfers in kind 25.5 232.0 265.8 67.5 55.7 246.4 ... Other current transfers ... 49.1 66.5 78.6 88.1 104.0 120.2 156.9 209.9 75.6 **GROSS DISPOSABLE** 215.0 220.0 INCOME 840.8 1015.7 1118.8 1279.5 1493.2 1780.2 2078.9 2382.2 II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Resources **GROSS DISPOSABLE** 215.0 220.0 INCOME 840.8 1015.7 1279.5 1493.2 1780.2 2078.9 2382.2 620.41118.8 II.4.1 Use of disposable income account - Uses Final consumption expenditure 230.0 159.0 425.0 693.9 783.1 924.7 1064.2 1365.9 1815.3 2085.3 Individual consumption 159.0 230.0 expenditure 425.0 574.8 693.9 783.1 924.7 1064.2 1365.9 1815.3 2085.3

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|-----------------------|----------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|-------|--------|---------|-------|-------|-------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Adjustment for the change in | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net equity of households on | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| pension funds | 57.0 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 57.0 | -10.0 195.4 | 265.4 | 321.8 | 335.7 | 354.8 | 429.0 | 414.3 | 263.6 | 296.9 | | |
| | II.1 Capital a | | anges in lia | bilities and | net worth | | | | | | | |
| SAVING, GROSS | 57.0 | -10.0 195.4 | 265.4 | 321.8 | 335.7 | 354.8 | 429.0 | 414.3 | 263.6 | 296.9 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | 0.0 | 0.0 | 200.1 | 021.0 | 000.7 | 001.0 | 120.0 | 414.0 | 200.0 | 200.0 | | |
| ess payable | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 243.4 | 100.5 | 20.5 | 36.9 | 32.2 | | |
| Capital transfers, receivable | | | | | | 243.4 | 100.5 | 20.5 | 36.9 | 32.2 | | |
| Less: Capital transfers, payable | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: CHANGES IN NET | | | | | ••• | | | | | | | |
| NORTH DUE TO SAVING AND CAPITAL TRANSFERS | 57.0 | -10.0 195.4 | 265.4 | 321.8 | 335.7 | 598.2 | 529.5 | 434.8 | 300.5 | 329.1 | | |
| | II 1 Canital a | | | | | | 3.0 | | | | ••• | |
| Gross capital formation | II.1 Capital a 0.0 | 13.0 | anges in as | 5815 | | | | | | | | |
| | | 46.8 | 64.9 | 76.2 | 83.5 | 96.1 | 96.4 | 118.0 | 148.5 | 307.3 | | |
| Gross fixed capital formation | | 13.0 46.8 | 64.9 | 76.2 | 83.5 | 96.1 | 96.4 | 118.0 | 148.5 | 307.3 | | |
| Changes in inventories | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals | | | ••• | *** | *** | *** | ••• | | *** | | | |
| of valuables | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced non-financial | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| assets | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) | 57.0 | -23.0 148.6 | 200.5 | 245.6 | 252.2 | 502.1 | 433.1 | 316.8 | 152.0 | 21.8 | | |
| | II.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | liabilities ar | nd net worth | 1 | | | | | | |
| Net incurrence of liabilities | | | | | | • | | | | | | |
| Currency and deposits | | | | | | | -71.0 | 314.0 | 134.0 | 223.6 | 448.2 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | | 13.0 | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | 68.0 | 36.0 | 89.0 | 155.7 | 302.3 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | 40.1 | 136.7 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial derivatives | | | ••• | | | | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | -3.8 | |
| Other accounts payable | *** | | | | | | -139.0 | 277.0 | 46.0 | 27.8 | 0.0 | |
| Adjustment to reconcile Net | | | | | | | | - | | - | | |
| Lending of Financial Account and Capital Account | | | | | | | | | | -1.5 | | |
| NET LENDING (+) / NET | | | ••• | | *** | *** | ••• | ••• | ••• | -1.5 | ••• | |
| BORROWING (-) | | | | | | | 72.0 a | 172.0 a | 152.0 | 21.8 | | |
| | II.2 Financia | l account - (| Changes in | assets | | | | | | | | |
| Net acquisition of financial assets | *** | | | | | | 1.0 | 486.0 | 286.0 | 246.9 | 271.4 | |
| Currency and deposits | | | ••• | *** | *** | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 32.0 | 391.0 | 62.0 | 137.4 | 182.0 | |
| Securities other than shares | | | | | | | | | | 0.1 | 6.0 | |
| Loans | | | | | | | | | | 4 4 | 4.4 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | ••• | | | 19.0 | -4.4 | -4.1 | |
| Shares and other equity | | | | | | | | | | 87.8 | 82.6 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.4 | 3.1 | |
| Insurance technical | | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.4 | 3.1 | |
| Insurance technical reserves | | | | | | | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.4 | 3.1 | |

^a Net lending in the financial account and Net lending in the capital account have not been reconciled.

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-financial corporations

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 1626.0 1446 0 1626.0 2628.0 2992.2 fishing 1964.0 2213.0 2515.0 2621.0 2868.5 3061.6 3464.1 Mining and quarrying 478.0 601.0 601.0 722.0 821.0 790.0 748.0 859.3 886.3 980.7 1144.2 1098.3 Manufacturing 5276.0 6775.0 6775.0 8079.0 9759.0 11239.0 10891.0 13581.8 15592.7 17788.4 19967.2 22869.5 Electricity, gas and water 871.0 1442.0 1442.0 1877.0 supply 1959.0 2388.0 2433.0 2556.4 2721.6 2959.7 3384.9 3616.1 Construction 1498.0 2029.0 2029.0 2478.0 3002.0 3841.0 3523.0 4146.5 4757.6 5958.4 6546.1 7652.8 Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and 3514.0 5062.0 15924.3 6760.0 8310.0 10054.0 10254.0 14550.5 17527.2 restaurants 5062.0 11393.9 12913.3 Transport, storage and 3058.0 3740.0 communications 3740.0 4904.0 6740.0 8937.0 9925.0 12057.4 13766.2 14766.0 15938.8 17283.4 Financial intermediation; real 2558.0 estate renting and business 1551.0 2558.0 2829.0 3733.0 4918.0 5033.0 5661.8 6971.4 7800.6 8465.6 9956.4 activities Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education: health and social work: other community, social 1047.0 668.0 and personal services 1848.0 2268.0 2428.0 2697.7 3135.1 3833.0 4228.8 4776.0 1047.0 1285.0 Private households with employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy ... (otherwise, please specify)

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Financial corporations

38383.0

46950.0

47862.0

55575.8

63612.7

71698.9

78592.1

88243.8

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

18360.0

24879.0

24879.0

30898.0

VALUE ADDED GROSS, at

basic prices

Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing ... Mining and quarrying Manufacturing ... Electricity, gas and water ... supply Construction Wholesale and retail trade: repair of motor vehicles. motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants ... Transport, storage and communications

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---|--------|------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business activities | 1121.0 | 1315.0 1315.0 | 1450.0 | 2301.0 | 2186.0 | 2776.0 | 3212.6 | 3439.0 | 4021.1 | 4268.0 | 5129.1 | |
| Public administration and defence; compulsory social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| security Education; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | ••• | | | ••• | | ••• | ••• | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 1121.0 | 1315.0 | | ••• | | ••• | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 1121.0 | 1315.0 | 1450.0 | 2301.0 | 2186.0 | 2776.0 | 3212.6 | 3439.0 | 4021.1 | 4268.0 | 5129.1 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors **General government**

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

Data in millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------------|------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | 211.0 | 235.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | | 209.0 | 221.0 | 244.0 | 259.0 | 23.0 | 26.3 | 27.1 | 32.8 | 40.6 | 49.5 | |
| Mining and quarrying | | | 220 | 20 | 200.0 | 20.0 | 20.0 | | 02.0 | | .0.0 | |
| g and quarying | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Manufacturing | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| a.rarastag | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Electricity, gas and water | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Construction | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Transport, storage and | 45.0 | 144.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications | | 100.0 | 43.0 | 46.0 | 47.0 | 53.0 | 67.2 | 56.8 | 65.9 | 77.8 | 81.3 | |
| Financial intermediation; real | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business | 44.0 | 81.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | | 1588.0 | 1523.0 | 1181.0 | 736.0 | 580.0 | 461.9 | 507.0 | 548.4 | 613.7 | 673.1 | |
| Public administration and | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | 1194.0 | 1774.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | | 1837.0 | 2858.0 | 3459.0 | 3901.0 | 4759.0 | 5037.6 | 5360.1 | 5991.9 | 6802.2 | 7268.1 | |
| Education; health and social | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | 2526.0 | 3862.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | , | 3409.0 | 3765.0 | 4359.0 | 4919.0 | 5868.0 | 6196.5 | 6721.5 | 7124.9 | 7826.2 | 8616.2 | |
| Private households with | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| employed persons | *** | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 4019.0 | 6095.0 | | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | ••• | | |
| basic prices | | 7143.0 | 8409.0 | 9289.0 | 9862.0 | 11282.0 | 11789.5 | 12672.5 | 13763.9 | 15360.5 | 16688.2 | |

Data in millions

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Households

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Data in millions 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; 1321 0 1141 0 1785.0 1781.6 1712.7 fishing 1321.0 1569.0 1816.0 1744.0 1890.1 1760.5 1906.7 Mining and quarrying Manufacturing 153.0 166.0 166.0 210.0 229.0 236.0 201.0 207.0 217.3 226.8 238.6 264.1 Electricity, gas and water ... supply Construction 237.0 319.0 319.0 404.0 468.0 484.0 534.0 544.8 582.7 628.7 658.9 705.2 Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles, motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and 542.0 810.0 360.3 810.0 1077.0 743.0 425.0 378.0 363.0 366.1 381.1 restaurants 354.9 Transport, storage and 102.0 93.0 communications 102.0 183.0 217.0 148.0 156.0 165.5 166.2 166.6 173.0 197.9 Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business 772.0 1110 0 4148.0 5438.0 6566.0 7469.0 7860.7 8785.6 9416.4 9726.4 10222.3 activities 2188.0 Public administration and defence; compulsory social security Education: health and social work: other community, social 208.0 284.0 and personal services 610.0 565.0 581.0 656.1 713.6 737.9 284.0 527.0 611.7 825.0 Private households with employed persons Plus: Statistical discrepancy ... (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at 3146.0 4112.0 8118.0 9521.0 10208.0 11063.0 11634.7 12549.8 13275.6 13613.6 14502.3 basic prices 5190.0

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Non-profit institutions serving households

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Series 200 300 Industries Agriculture, hunting, forestry; fishing ... Mining and quarrying Manufacturing ... Electricity, gas and water ... supply Construction Wholesale and retail trade; repair of motor vehicles. motorcycles and personal and household goods; hotels and restaurants ... Transport, storage and communications

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|-------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|--------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Financial intermediation; real estate renting and business activities Public administration and | | | | ··· | | ··· | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social security Education; health and social | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social and personal services | 114.0 | 146.0 248.0 | 338.0 | 404.0 | 451.0 | 484.0 | 492.5 | 653.5 | 797.1 | 929.0 | 1097.5 | |
| Private households with employed persons | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy (otherwise, please specify) VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | | 146.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| basic prices | 114.0 | 248.0 | 338.0 | 404.0 | 451.0 | 484.0 | 492.5 | 653.5 | 797.1 | 929.0 | 1097.5 | |

Table 5.1 Cross classification of Gross value added by industries and institutional sectors Total economy

Series 200: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year Series 300: 1993 SNA, Estonian kroon, Western calendar year

Data in millions

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|---------------------------------|------------|---------|-----------|---------|---------|----------|---------|---------|----------|----------|----------|------|
| Series | 200 | 300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Industries | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Agriculture, hunting, forestry; | 2798.0 | 3182.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| fishing | | 3156.0 | 3754.0 | 4273.0 | 4559.0 | 4395.0 | 4537.4 | 4677.2 | 4854.9 | 4745.5 | 5420.3 | |
| Mining and quarrying | 478.0 | 601.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 9 479 | | 601.0 | 722.0 | 821.0 | 790.0 | 748.0 | 859.3 | 886.3 | 980.7 | 1144.2 | 1098.3 | |
| Manufacturing | 5429.0 | 6942.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| g | | 6942.0 | 8289.0 | 9988.0 | 11475.0 | 11092.0 | 13788.8 | 15810.0 | 18015.2 | 20205.8 | 23133.6 | |
| Electricity, gas and water | 871.0 | 1442.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| supply | | 1442.0 | 1877.0 | 1959.0 | 2388.0 | 2433.0 | 2556.4 | 2721.6 | 2959.7 | 3384.9 | 3616.1 | |
| Construction | 1735.0 | 2347.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 2347.0 | 2882.0 | 3470.0 | 4325.0 | 4057.0 | 4691.3 | 5340.3 | 6587.1 | 7205.0 | 8358.0 | |
| Wholesale and retail trade; | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| repair of motor vehicles, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| motorcycles and personal and | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| household goods; hotels and | 4056.0 | 5872.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| restaurants | | 5872.0 | 7838.0 | 9054.0 | 10479.0 | 10632.0 | 11748.8 | 13273.6 | 14913.5 | 16290.4 | 17908.3 | |
| Transport, storage and | 3196.0 | 3985.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| communications | | 3942.0 | 5130.0 | 7003.0 | 9132.0 | 10134.0 | 12290.1 | 13989.2 | 14998.5 | 16189.6 | 17562.6 | |
| Financial intermediation; real | - | | | | ***** | | | | | | | |
| estate renting and business | 3488.0 | 5064.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| activities | | 7649.0 | 9949.0 | 12652.0 | 14406.0 | 15858.0 | 17197.0 | 19703.0 | 21786.5 | 23073.7 | 25980.9 | |
| Public administration and | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| defence; compulsory social | 1194.0 | 1774.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| security | | 1837.0 | 2858.0 | 3459.0 | 3901.0 | 4759.0 | 5037.6 | 5360.1 | 5991.9 | 6802.2 | 7268.1 | |
| Education; health and social | - | | | | | | | | | | | |
| work; other community, social | 3516.0 | 5339.0 | | | | | | | | | | |
| and personal services | 20.0.0 | 4987.0 | 5915.0 | 7221.0 | 8203.0 | 9361.0 | 9998.4 | 11166.2 | 12468.6 | 13721.9 | 15314.7 | |
| Private households with | - | | 22.0.0 | | 2_00.0 | 2200 | 2200 | | /00.0 | | | |
| employed persons | ••• | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Plus: Statistical discrepancy | - | | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| (otherwise, please specify) | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| VALUE ADDED GROSS, at | 26760.0 | 36548.0 | ••• | | | ••• | ••• | ••• | | | | |
| basic prices | 20700.0 | 38775.0 | 49213.0 | 59898.0 | 69658.0 | 73468.0 | 82705.1 | 92927.5 | 103556.6 | 112763.2 | 125660.9 | |
| basis prises | | 30113.0 | -FUZ 10.U | 33030.0 | 55050.0 | , 5700.0 | JZ100.1 | JZJZ1.J | 100000.0 | 112100.2 | 120000.3 | |

Ethiopia

Source

The preparation of national accounts statistics in Ethiopia is undertaken by the Central Statistical Office, Addis Ababa. The official estimates with methodological notes are published annually in the "Statistical Abstract". Data from 1987 onwards has been obtained from "Statistical Abstract" 1997 edition published by Central Statistical Authority of Ethiopia and "Quarterly Bulletin" Vol. 14, No. 4, Fourth Quarter, 1998/99; Vol. 12, No. 1, First Quarter, 1996/97 and Vol. 12, No. 4, Fourth Quarter, 1996/97 published by National Bank of Ethiopia. The data for Ethiopia excludes Eritrea.

General

The estimates are generally in accordance with the classifications and definitions recommended in the United Nations Systems of National Accounts 1968 (1968 SNA). The Ethiopian fiscal year which is from June to July has been used for all estimates except the "External Transactions" table. When the scope and coverage of the estimates differ for conceptual or statistical reasons from the definitions and classifications recommended in SNA, a footnote is indicated to the relevant tables.

Methodology:

Overview of GDP Compilation

Gross domestic product is estimated mainly through the production approach.

Expenditure Approach

The expenditure approach is used to estimate government final consumption expenditure and exports and imports of goods and services. This approach, in combination with the commodity-flow approach, is also used for estimating gross fixed capital formation. Private consumption expenditure is obtained as a residual which also includes increase in stocks. Government final consumption expenditure, consisting of compensation of employees and net purchases of goods and services, is obtained from the annual budgetary revenue and expenditure report, from the Ministry of Finance and from municipalities. These sources are also used for estimating the public sector's capital formation in building and construction. The estimates of private construction in urban areas are based on building permits which are adjusted for timing by taking the average of the last two years and adding 5 percent for underreporting. Other urban private construction is estimated by applying the ratio of per capita consumption expenditure in Addis Ababa to the per capita consumption expenditure in other urban areas. Construction in the rural areas is estimated by multiplying the assumed number of tukuls built in a given year by an assumed average cost per tukul. For capital formation in machinery and equipment, import statistics are used. To the import values are added import duties, transport costs, trade margins and installation costs. The data on exports and imports of goods and services are obtained from the external trade statistics. Gross domestic product by expenditure type at constant prices is not estimated.

Income Approach

The cost-structure of the gross domestic product is not estimated.

Production Approach

The table of gross domestic product by kind of economic activity is prepared in factor values. The production approach is used to estimate value added of most industries. The income approach is also used in measuring the output of the modern sectors of the economy such as the industrial activity and the services sectors. The estimates of the value added of agriculture for the benchmark years 1961-1963 are based on various sources such as population figures, assumed per capita consumption of food grains and wholesale prices. Recent years' estimates are also based on qualitative crop surveys and surveys on cultivated area. The net output by type of plant product is multiplied by wholesale prices adjusted for trade and transport margins. The 1961-1963

benchmark estimates of livestock production were based on the number of livestock by type, on gross output and on value added. For subsequent years, gross output and value added are derived by applying growth factors linked to the population growth rate. For forestry, the sources include the Forestry Department, the survey of wood-working industries, family budget studies in 1967/68 and the annual surveys of manufacturing industries. Value added is derived by deducting 10 percent from gross value of production of industrial wood and firewood. The Ministry of Mines and the annual budgetary reports provide data for the mining sector. The value of production is estimated by multiplying the quantity produced of each mineral product by its average price. The source of data for large-scale manufacturing is the annual surveys of manufacturing industries. Values added is obtained by deducting the cost of inputs of raw materials, fuel and energy from the gross value of production. For small-scale manufacturing and handicraft, value added is derived by assuming that the growth rate is half of the one observed for output of large-scale manufacturing. Data for electricity are obtained from annual returns to questionnaires submitted to concerned enterprises. Data on the number of building permits issued, the 1968 household expenditure survey and population estimates are used to estimate the value of construction in the private sector. The total value of Addis Ababa building permits is adjusted for timing and under-reporting. Work done in other towns is estimated by applying the ratio of per capita consumption expenditure in Addis Ababa to the per capita consumption expenditure in other towns. For the public sector, data are obtained from the budgetary revenue and expenditure reports as well as from questionnaires sent to municipalities and public agencies. The gross trade margin of imported goods is estimated at 15 per cent of the value of imports based on the 1963 trade inquiry. Similar assumptions are made for locally produced goods. Value added in the transport sector is based on the annual reports of concerned enterprises for the railway, water and air transports. For road transport, data on passenger or ton kilometres, registration statistics, and passenger fares and freight rates are used. For the financial institutions, the profit and loss statement and the annual reports of concerned institutions are used. Benchmark estimates for 1961-1963 are available for ownership of dwellings. The gross rental income of the urban areas is obtained by multiplying the total number of housing units by assumed actual and imputed average annual rental rates, while for the rural areas the total number of "tukuls" is multiplied by the assumed average value per "tukul". Value added of public administration and defence is equal to total wages and salaries paid to government employees, including payment in kind. The sources of data include annual reports and questionnaires sent to different agencies. For other government services such as education and health, value added is based on government reports. Value added per student enrolled in non-governmental schools is estimated as two-thirds of the value added per student in government schools. The value of domestic services is obtained by multiplying the number of employees by assumed average pay rates. For the constant price estimates, the current net output of plant products in the agricultural sector is revalued at base-year producer prices. For livestock, water supply and construction, value added at current factor costs is assumed to be equal to the value added at constant factor costs. Price indexes are used to deflate the current value added of mining and quarrying, small-scale manufacturing, trade, finance and most of the services sectors. For large-scale manufacturing, electricity, transport and domestic services, value added is extrapolated by volume indexes.

Table 1.1 Gross domestic product by expenditures at current prices

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, Ethiopian | birr, Fiscal y | ear ending | 7 July | | | | | | | | Data | a in millions |
|---|----------------|--------------|-------------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|---------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| E | xpenditures | s of the gro | ss domestic | product | | | | | | | | |
| Final consumption expenditure Household final | 26902.7 | 31617.2 | 35448.8 | 37357.5 | 41584.2 | 47681.1 | | | | | | |
| consumption expenditure NPISHs final consumption | 23747.5 | 27941.9 | 31290.7 | 32831.2 | 35197.1 | 39825.0 | | | | | | |
| expenditure | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| General government final consumption expenditure | 3155.2 | 3675.3 | 4158.1 | 4526.3 | 6387.1 | 7856.1 | | | | | | |
| Gross capital formation Gross fixed capital | 4293.7 | 5569.0 | 7246.1 | 7049.1 | 7926.1 | 8957.7 | | | | | | |
| formation | 4293.7 | 5569.0 | 7246.1 | 7919.8 | 8513.3 | 10198.7 | | | | | | |

| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|------|------|------|------|------|------|
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Changes in inventories Acquisitions less disposals | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| of valuables | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Exports of goods and services Less: Imports of goods and | 3223.0 | 4852.3 | 4961.7 | 6730.6 | 7250.7 | 7109.0 | | | | | | |
| services | 6090.5 | 8153.5 | 9719.0 | 9672.1 | 11865.5 | 14798.5 | | | | | | |
| Equals: GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT | 28328.9 | 33885.0 | 37937.6 | 41465.1 | 44895.5 | 48949.3 | | | | | | |

Table 1.3 Relations among product, income, savings, and net lending aggregates

| Series 10: 1968 SNA, Ethiopian | n birr, Fiscal y | ear ending | July | | | | | | | | Dat | a in millior |
|--|------------------|-------------|------------|--------------|-------------|-------------|-----------|--------------|----------|--------------|---------|--------------|
| | 1994 | 1995 | 1996 | 1997 | 1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 |
| Series | 10 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| GROSS DOMESTIC PRODUCT Plus: Compensation of | 28328.9 | 33885.0 | 37937.6 | 41465.1 | 44895.5 | 48949.3 | | | | | | |
| employees - from and to the rest of the world, net Plus: Property income - from and to the rest of the world, | -459.6 | -377.5 | -275.4 | -223.8 | -177.6 | -186.2 | | | | | | |
| net Plus: Taxes less subsidies on production and imports - from and to the rest of the world, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Plus: Current transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 27869.3 | 33507.5 | 37662.2 | 41241.3 | 44717.9 | 48763.1 | | | | | | |
| net Equals: GROSS NATIONAL | 2275.8 | 3651.9 | 3701.8 | 2918.4 | 3726.4 | 3712.9 | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME Less: Final consumption expenditure / Actual final | 30145.1 | 37159.4 | 41364.0 | 44159.7 | 48444.4 | 52476.0 | | | | | | |
| consumption | | ••• | ••• | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, GROSS Plus: Capital transfers - from and to the rest of the world, | 2275.8 | 3651.9 | 3701.8 | 2918.4 | 3726.4 | 3712.9 | | | | | | |
| net | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Gross capital formation Less: Acquisitions less disposals of non-produced | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| non-financial assets Equals: NET LENDING (+) / NET BORROWING (-) OF | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| THE NATION | ··· | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Less: Consumption of fixed | Net values: 0 | Gross Natio | nal Income | / Gross Nati | ional Dispo | sable Incom | e / Savin | g Gross less | Consumpt | ion of fixed | capital | |
| capital Equals: NET NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| INCOME Equals: NET NATIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| DISPOSABLE INCOME | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Equals: SAVING, NET | | | | | | | | | | | | |